STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947

PART 2

COMPILED FROM CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

UNITED STATES TREASURY DEPARTMENT BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE • WASHINGTON, D. C.

U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947

PART 2

COMPILED FROM CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE
COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE
BY THE
STATISTICAL DIVISION



UNITED STATES

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

WASHINGTON: 1952

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TREASURY DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE,
Washington, D. C., May 12, 1952.

SIR: In accordance with the provisions of section 63 of the Internal Revenue Code, requiring the publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the Federal income, warprofits, and excess profits tax laws, I have the honor to transmit herewith a report entitled "Statistics of Income for 1947, Part 2," presenting data relative to income, deductions, assets, liabilities, exemptions, credits, tax liability, and dividends paid, as reported on corporation income tax returns and personal holding company returns for 1947 filed during 1948. There is also included a historical presentation of the income and of the tax liability reported by corporations for the years 1909 through 1947, and a synopsis of corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the comparability of historical data in this report.

Respectfully,

JOHN B. DUNLAP, Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

Hon. John W. Snyder, Secretary of the Treasury.

CONTENTS

Introduction
CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS (FORMS 1120, 1120L, AND 1120
Summary data
Comparison with 1946
Returns included
Comparability of data
Classifications, text tables, and description of basic tables
Active and inactive corporations
Returns with net income and returns with no net income
States and Territories
Industrial divisions and groups
Returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets
Total assets classes
Type of tax liability Net income and deficit classes
Consolidated returns
Fiscal year returns
Part year returns
Income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the
United States
Tax liability and collections, factors affecting comparability
PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS (FORM 1120H)
Summary data
General explanations
Tables
·
HISTORICAL DATA—CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETU
Description of tables
Comparability of historical data
Returns included
Contents of items
Geographic distribution
Industrial classification
Source Book of Statistics of Income
Description
Chart I. Data available and classifications for the years 1926–1947
Chart II. Industrial groups for which data are shown in the Source
Book, 1926-1947
BASIC TABLES
CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS
1. States and Territories, general summary—all returns
2. Major and minor industrial groups, general summary—all returns
3. Major industrial groups (Receipts and deductions)—all returns
4. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deduc-
tions)—returns with balance sheets
4-A. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deduc-
tions)—consolidated returns with balance sheets
5. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deduc-
tions)—returns with balance sheets
5-A. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deduc-
tions)—consolidated returns with balance sheets
6. Total assets classes and major industrial groups (Selected assets.
liabilities, and receipts)—returns with balance sheets

CONTENTS

BASIC TABLES-Continued

CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS-Continued

7. Net income and deficit classes and major industrial groups (Selected	Page
• 1	346-374
8. Net income and deficit classes and type of tax liability—all returns	375–376
9. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends received and interest	,,,
received on Government obligations)—all returns	
10. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends paid)—all returns	378
HISTORICAL DATA—CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETUR	.NS
All returns:	1 1
11. General summary, 1909–1947	384-385
12. Net income and deficit classes, 1936–1947	386-389
13. Receipts and deductions, 1918–1947	390-407
14. Industrial groups, 1938–1947	408–425
15. States and Territories, 1938–1947	426–437
Returns with balance sheets:	
16. Assets and liabilities, 1926–1947; receipts and deductions, 1931–	
1947	438-449
17. Total assets classes, 1931–1947	450-459
Taxable excess profits tax returns: 18. General summary, 1940–1946	400
18. General summary, 1940–1946Consolidated returns:	460
19. Income tax returns, summary, 1928–1947	460
20. Taxable excess profits tax returns, summary, 1940–1946	461
20. Taxable excess profits tax returns, summary, 1010 1.010	3.02
SYNOPSIS OF FEDERAL TAX LAWS AFFECTING THE COMPARABILIT	Y
OF HISTORICAL DATA IN STATISTICS OF INCOME	
CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS	1 1
A. Credits and tax rates, 1909–1947	470-486
B. Capital gain and loss provisions, 1932–1947	487-488
C. Consolidated returns—provisions for filing and tax rates, 1917-1947	489–495
RETURN FORMS	
Facsimiles of Forms 1120, 1120L, 1120M, and 1120H for 1947	497-524
INDEX	525-546
TYPEX	0.20 0.20

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947—PART 2

CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS AND PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS

INTRODUCTION

This report, presenting data for 1947 tabulated from corporation income tax returns, Form 1120; life insurance company income tax returns, Form 1120L; mutual insurance company income tax returns, Form 1120M; and personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, is prepared in accordance with section 63 of the Internal Revenue Code, which provides for the publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the income, war-profits, and excess profits tax laws.

The amounts reported as income, deductions, assets, liabilities, exemptions, credits, Federal tax liability, and dividends paid are shown in aggregate and for various classifications of corporations and of income. Facsimiles of the return forms from which the data are tabulated and to which references are made throughout this volume are also shown.

Historical data pertaining to income and profits tax returns for 1909 through 1947 are presented, with a résumé of the information available for 1926–1947 in the Source Book, a volume of data supplementary to the published reports, Statistics of Income. There is also a synopsis of corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the comparability of historical data in this report.

Certain of the more significant data for 1947 contained herein were made public previously in a preliminary report issued as of April 3, 1950, and in two press releases dated March 20, 1950, and September 22, 1950.

CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURNS (FORMS 1120, 1120L, and 1120M)

SUMMARY DATA

The number of corporation income tax returns for 1947 is 587,683, of which 382,531 show net income of \$33,381,291,000, while 169,276 show deficit of \$1,958,563,000 and 35,876 have no income data (inactive corporations).

The income tax liability reported on these returns is \$10,981,-482,000, representing an increase of 28 percent as compared with the total for 1946. The amount of income tax does not take into account any credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession.

A comparison of the 1947 returns with the 1946 returns is provided in the following summary:

Corporation returns, 1947 and 1946: Summary data

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	·		Increase or de	crease (-)
	1947	1946	Number or amount	Percent
Total number of returns	587, 683	526, 363	61,320	12
Returns with net income: ² Number of returns Net income ² The little and the l	382, 531 33, 381, 291	359, 310 27, 184, 592	23, 221 6, 196, 699	6 23
Tax liability: Income tax 3 Excess profits tax 4	10, 981, 482	8, 606, 695 268, 145	2,374,787 $-268,145$	28 100
Total	10, 981, 482	8, 874, 840	2, 106, 642	24
Returns with no net income: ² Number of returns Deficit ²	169, 276 1, 958, 563	131, 842 1, 991, 706	37, 434 -33, 143	28 -2
Number of returns of inactive corporations	35, 876	35, 211	665	2

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Allowance of the net operating loss deduction reduced the net income for tax computation by \$183,605,000 on 30,478 returns filed for 1947 as compared with \$139,563,000 on 33,289 returns filed for 1946. See note 28, page 46.

RETURNS INCLUDED

The data presented in this section are from returns for the calendar year ending December 31, 1947, a fiscal year ending within the period July 1947 through June 1948, and a part year with the greater portion of the accounting period in 1947.

The data are tabulated from corporation income tax returns, Form 1120; life insurance company income tax returns, Form 1120L; and mutual insurance company income tax returns, Form 1120M. Included for this purpose in addition to returns filed by domestic corporations are the returns filed by foreign corporations engaged in business within the United States. The statistics are compiled from the returns as filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue and prior to changes which may result from carry-backs after the returns were filed.

There are excluded from this report data pertaining to amended returns, tentative returns, and the returns of nonresident foreign corporations (those not engaged in trade or business within the United States who file on Form 1120NB).

COMPARABILITY OF DATA

The provisions of the Internal Revenue Code as amended by the Revenue Act of 1945 continue in effect for the calendar year 1947 and fiscal years ending in the period July 1947 through June 1948. Accordingly, the data for 1947 are generally comparable with those for 1946.

CLASSIFICATIONS, TEXT TABLES, AND DESCRIPTION OF BASIC TABLES

Data are shown for the 587,683 corporation returns in aggregate, and segregated by one or more of the following classifications: Active and inactive corporations; returns with net income and returns with no net income; States and Territories; industrial divisions and groups; returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets; total assets classes; type of tax liability; net income and deficit classes. There are also separate tabulations for consolidated returns, fiscal year returns, and part year returns, all of which are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

The classifications are described in the following paragraphs, which also enumerate the items tabulated for returns in each classification:

Active and inactive corporations.—Returns for active corporations show income data; those for inactive corporations show no data. The returns for inactive corporations are filed in accordance with the regulation that a corporation having an existence during any portion of a taxable year is required to make a return.

The data presented in this report are tabulated from the 551,807 returns of active corporations, except as indicated in the following

paragraph pertaining to the number of returns.

The 35,876 returns of inactive corporations for 1947 are segregated by the nine industrial divisions in the text table on page 5, which shows also the percent of inactive corporations to the division total. The returns of inactive corporations are also included in the total number of returns, segregated by States and Territories, in basic table 1, pages 74–75; in the total number, by major and minor industrial groups in basic table 2, pages 76–85; and in the total number of returns with no net income in basic table 8, pages 375–376. The total number of fiscal year returns in the text table on page 42 includes 4,923 fiscal year returns of inactive corporations. For the number of returns of inactive corporations for prior years, see note 2, page 462.

Returns with net income and returns with no net income.—This classification is based on the existence or nonexistence of an amount of net income for the current year. Net income, which is the difference between the total income and the total deductions as reported on the return, is adjusted by excluding the net operating loss deduction. Returns with total deductions (exclusive of net operating loss deduction) equal to or exceeding total income are included in returns with no net income.

The returns of active corporations for 1947 are segregated by returns with net income and returns with no net income for all tabulations in this report except the one on page 8. Of the 551,807 returns of active corporations, 382,531 are returns with net income, and 169,276 are returns with no net income.

States and Territories.—This geographic distribution covers the

48 States, the District of Columbia, and the Territories of Alaska and Hawaii.

The data, although tabulated by States and Territories in which the returns are filed, do not represent what may be called the geographic distribution of income. Returns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency. There is no way of ascertaining from income tax returns the amount of income originating in a specific State or the amount of tax paid thereon.

The 587,683 returns of active and inactive corporations are segregated geographically in basic table 1, pages 74–75. This table presents, for the 382,531 returns with net income and the 169,276 returns with no net income, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock. There is also shown, for returns with net income, the income tax. The number of returns of inactive corporations filed in any State or Territory may be obtained by deducting the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

A description of the items will be found in the footnotes as indicated on table 1. The comparability of data distributed geographically is discussed on page 57, and historical data so distributed are presented on pages 426–437.

Industrial divisions and groups.—The industrial classification consists of 9 divisions, 74 major groups, and 233 minor groups, based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. Since the Standard Industrial Classification is designed on an establishment basis, it was necessary to reduce greatly the number of groups and to make changes in the contents of the groups in order to adapt the Standard Classification to the corporation income tax returns which are filed on an ownership basis.

The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. There is no change in the industrial groups between 1946 and 1947

In the following table, the 587,683 returns are classified by the nine industrial divisions, as are also the 382,531 returns with net income, the 169,276 returns with no net income, and the 35,876 returns of inactive corporations. The number of returns is shown for each division. For returns with net income, there are shown the number of returns, percent of division total, total compiled receipts, net income, and income tax; for returns with no net income, the number, percent of division total, total compiled receipts, and deficit; and for inactive corporations, the number and percent of division total. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns, 1947, by industrial divisions, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, percentages, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit; and, for returns with net income, the income tax; also, for inactive corporations: Number of returns and percentages

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Returns with net income 2						
Industrial divisions 5	Total number of returns	Number	Percent of division total	Total compiled receipts ⁶	Net income ²	Income		
All industrial divisions Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Public utilities Trade Service Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Nature of business not allocable	587, 683 10, 101 115, 795 25, 325 181, 381 49, 494 159, 452 21, 579 7, 741 16, 815	382, 531 4, 954 74, 612 14, 857 133, 192 28, 154 105, 918 14, 353 4, 444 2, 047	65. 09 49. 04 64. 43 58. 67 73. 43 56. 88 66. 43 66. 51 57. 41 12. 17	343, 273, 851 5, 552, 564 171, 416, 746 23, 054, 434 115, 730, 631 7, 401, 951 12, 091, 327 6, 367, 029 1, 486, 572 172, 597	33, 381, 291 859, 544 17, 516, 231 3, 013, 672 6, 368, 344 815, 255 4, 113, 752 430, 150 239, 190 25, 153	10, 981, 482 292, 195 6, 319, 452 1, 013, 277 2, 221, 121 263, 800 648, 027 139, 873 76, 778 6, 959		

	Re	turns with	Returns of inactive corporations			
Industrial divisions •	Number	Percent of division total	Total compiled receipts ⁶	Deficit ²	Number.	Percent of division total
All industrial divisions Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Public utilities Trade Service Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Nature of business not allocable	169, 276 3, 340 37, 572 8, 872 44, 105 17, 821 45, 125 5, 934 2, 885 3, 622	28. 80 33. 07 32. 45 35. 03 24. 32 36. 01 28. 30 27. 50 37. 27 21. 54	24, 471, 727 484, 039 8, 907, 948 3, 742, 120 7, 601, 462 1, 094, 352 1, 743, 622 680, 976 183, 940 33, 268	1, 958, 563 73, 493 864, 264 297, 565 287, 417 91, 681 272, 230 38, 511 23, 848 9, 554	35, 876 1, 807 3, 611 1, 596 4, 084 3, 519 8, 409 1, 292 412 11, 146	6. 11 17. 89 3. 12 6. 30 2. 25 7. 11 5. 27 5. 99 5. 32 66. 29

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The 551,807 returns of active corporations are further segregated by major industrial groups in basic table 3, which shows, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for returns with net income, and in Part III for returns with no net income, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock. There are also shown, for returns in Parts I and II, the net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax.

Basic table 4 presents 496,821 returns of active corporations with balance sheets by major industrial groups and shows, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for the 357,041 returns with net income, and in Part III for the 139,780 returns with no net income, the number of returns, items of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 1947, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto, itemized receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock. There are also shown, for returns with net income in Parts I and II, the net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax.

In analyzing the data compiled from returns classified under the major group "Insurance carriers, agents, etc.," it should be noted that life insurance companies, in reporting their income for tax purposes, are required to include only their investment income, i.e., interest, dividends, and rents. Beginning 1942, life insurance companies are allowed a "reserve and other policy liability credit" equal to a flat proportion of net investment income less tax-exempt interest. This credit, which is deducted after arriving at net income and is reported only on returns with net income, takes the place of the deductions for reserve earnings. deferred dividends, and interest paid, which formerly were allowed in computing net income. For 1947 the credit ratio is 1.0066 and for normal tax purposes the aggregate amount of reserve and other policy liability credit is \$1,324,926,697, of which \$1,323,-751,015 is reported on returns with balance sheets. As an offset to this credit, adjustment for certain non-life-insurance reserves is reported in total amount of \$8,848,432, of which \$8,809,679 is reported on returns with balance sheets. The latter adjustment, which is made in order to include in the tax base the interest received on non-life-insurance reserves, applies only to life insurance companies deriving a portion of their income from contracts other than life insurance, annuities, or noncancellable health and

accident insurance. It should be noted also that the deduction item "Compensation of officers," in basic tables 3 and 4, excludes the amounts paid to officers of life insurance companies which file on Form 1120L. There is no provision on Form 1120L for reporting this item, and it is not possible to ascertain it from the annual statement submitted with the return.

Basic table 6 presents returns with balance sheets, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and by major industrial groups, and shows for the 357,041 returns with net income and the 139,780 returns with no net income the number of returns, selected items of assets, liabilities, and receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than corporation's own stock. For returns with net income, the income tax is also shown.

The only table showing the returns segregated by minor industrial groups is basic table 2, which presents all returns by both major and minor industrial groups, and shows, for the 382,531 returns with net income and the 169,276 returns of active corporations with no net income, the number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock. There is also shown, for returns with net income, the income tax. The total number of returns includes those of inactive corporations, which number may be obtained by deducting from the total number of returns the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income.

The items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table. Historical data by industrial groups are shown on pages 408–425, and the comparability of those data is discussed on page 58.

Returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets.—Returns with balance sheets include only those with apparently complete balance sheet data; returns with no balance sheets include those on which the balance sheet data are entirely lacking and those with fragmentary data.

In the following table there are shown, for the 551,807 returns of active corporations in aggregate, and for the 496,821 returns with balance sheets, and the 54,986 returns with no balance sheets, items of receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, income tax, compiled net profit less income tax, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns, 1947, in aggregate, and for returns with balance sheets and returns with no balance sheets: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit; net operating loss deduction, income tax, compiled net profit less income tax, and dividends paid by type of dividend

Money figures in thousands of dollars] and the state of t

Receipts: 304, 295, 601 299, 771, 214 4, 524, 38 Gross receipts from operations 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1, 322, 80 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): 1, 567, 205 1, 555, 504 11, 77 Wholly taxable 10 123, 575 252, 997 255 Subject to surtax only 11 233, 575 252, 997 255 Wholly tax-exempt 12 192, 391 191, 827 255 Wholly tax-exempt 13 2, 840, 679 2, 690, 046 150, 66 Royalties 14 364, 155 8, 94 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital assets 16 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 12 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 16 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 13 Dividends, domestic corporations 1 1, 882, 400 1, 860, 061 22, 31 14 Dividends, foreign corporations 1 1, 882, 400 1, 860, 061 22, 31 15 Other receipts 2 308, 249 2, 259, 253 48, 94 16 Total compiled receipts 6 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 3, 530, 3 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 44 19 Compensation of officers 21 6, 026, 387 5, 893, 084 133, 3 20 Rent paid on business property 3, 244, 833 3, 126, 588 118, 2 21 Repairs 22 3, 488, 90 3, 11 22 Repairs 22 3, 488, 90 3, 11 24 Taxes paid 2 2, 501, 350 2, 249, 118 72, 2 25 Contributions or gifts 24 28, 900 3, 11 26 Depreciation 5, 220, 900 5, 124, 079 96, 0 27 Depreciation 1, 210, 334 8, 89 28 29 29 29, 695 12, 12, 136 6, 892, 900 6, 741, 502 151, 44 27 Depreciation 1, 210, 334 8, 89 28 29 10 1, 201, 363 8, 89 29 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19						
Aggregate with balance sheets no balance sheets s		Dottern .	Datama	1 1 7 11111	and the second of the second o	1
Number of returns 7 551, 807 496, 821 54, 96	- 1				网络海绵的海绵 网络海绵 网络阿拉特斯特 化二氯	
Number of returns Sheets Sheets Sheets Receipts Receipts Gross sales 304, 295, 601 299, 771, 214 4,524, 38 Gross receipts from operations 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1, 322, 80 1, 557, 408 1, 322, 80 1, 557, 205 1, 555, 504 11, 77 11,	25.	no halance		Aggregate		
Number of returns 7	""[".	sheets	sheets		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Number of returns 7		JACOUS .	310000	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	医乳腺病 化二氯甲基甲基磺基磺胺 医二氯磺胺二氯磺酸	- [
Receipts: 304, 295, 601 299, 771, 214 4, 524, 38 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1, 322, 80 1nterest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): 1, 567, 205 1, 555, 504 11, 76 253, 575 252, 997 55 266, 297 253, 575 252, 9	□ [The state of the				1
Receipts: 304, 295, 601 299, 771, 214 4,524, 38 Gross receipts from operations 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1,322, 80 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): 1,567, 205 1,555, 504 11,77 5 Subject to surtax only 1 223,575 252, 997 357 252, 997 357 252, 997 357	6 1	54, 986	496, 821	551, 807	Number of returns 7	1
Receipts: Gross sales 8 304, 295, 601 299, 771, 214 4, 524, 38 Gross receipts from operations 9 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1, 322, 80 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 10 1, 567, 205 1, 555, 504 11, 76 Subject to surtax only 11 253, 575 252, 997 55 Wholly tax-exempt 12 192, 391 191, 827 56 Wholly tax-exempt 12 192, 391 191, 827 56 Wholly tax-exempt 13 2, 944, 539 2, 920, 215 24, 33 Rents 13 2, 944, 539 2, 920, 215 24, 33 Royalties 14 364, 155 8, 91 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital assets 10 24, 063 22, 814 1, 22 term capital loss. 15 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 10 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 Dividends, domestic corporations 11 1, 882, 400 1, 860, 661 22, 33 Dividends, foreign corporations 18 31, 116 339, 771 1, 33 Other receipts 10 2, 308, 249 2, 259, 253 48, 96 Deductions:	= ::				Fareful Commence of the Commen	
Gross receipts from operations 49, 498, 271 48, 175, 468 1, 322, 80 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 10	_	للفاد المدارة	4 12 . 2. 2.		"Dessints	- 1
able bond premium): Wholly taxable 10 Wholly taxable 10 Subject to surtax only 11 Subject to surtax only 11 Other interest Rents 13 Rents 13 Reysalties 14 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 15 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 16 Dividends, domestic corporations 17 Total compiled receipts 6 Total compiled receipts 6 Cost of goods sold 20 Compensation of officers 21 Repairs 22 Repairs 22 Repairs 23 Repairs 24 Repairs 24 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 25 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 25 Repairs 25 Repairs 26 Contributions or gifts 24 Contributions or gifts 24 Contributions or gifts 24 Contributions of perceipts 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Rep				304, 295, 601	Gross sales 8	
able bond premium): Wholly taxable 10 Wholly taxable 10 Subject to surtax only 11 Other interest Rents 13 Rents 13 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 15 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 16 Dividends, domestic corporations 17 Total compiled receipts 6 Total compiled receipts 6 Total compiled receipts 6 Repairs 22 Repairs 22 Repairs 22 Repairs 22 Repairs 22 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 24 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 24 Repairs 25 Repairs 26 Repairs 27 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Repairs 26 Re	3 3	1, 322, 803	48, 175, 468	49, 498, 271	Gross receipts from operations 9	3,
Wholly taxable 10		3			Interest on Government obligations (less amortiz-	
Wholly tax-exempt 12	1 4	11 701	1 555 504	1 507 905	able bond premium):	
Wholly tax-exempt 12			259 007	1, 307, 200	W noily taxable in	
8 Rents ¹³		564		102 301	Wholly to surempt 19	-
8 Rents ¹³	4 6	24, 324		2 944 539	Other interest	
Royalties Care Street		150, 633	2, 690, 046	2: 840. 679 1	Ronte 13	
term capital loss. ¹⁵ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ¹⁵ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁶ . 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 Dividends, domestic corporations ¹⁷ 1,882, 400 1,860, 661 22,33 14 Dividends, foreign corporations ¹⁸ 341, 116 339, 771 1,3 Other receipts ¹⁹ 2, 308, 249 2, 259, 253 48, 99 16 Total compiled receipts ⁶ 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁰ 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 23, 530, 3- Cost of operations ²⁰ 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 44 Compensation of officers ²¹ 3, 244, 833 3, 126, 588 118, 2 Repairs ²² 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 461 66, 6- 22 Bad debts 685, 482 675, 642 10, 44 23 Interest paid 2 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 44 24 Taxes paid ²³ 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 44 25 Contributions or gifts ²⁴ 241, 228 238, 090 3, 41 26 Depreciation 5, 220, 090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 Depreciation 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 89		8, 959	364, 155	373, 114	Royalties 14	
term capital loss. ¹⁵ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ¹⁵ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁶ . 323, 424 299, 645 23, 77 12 Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁶ . 1,882, 400 1,860, 661 22,33 14 Dividends, foreign corporations ¹⁸ 2,308, 249 2,259, 253 48, 99 15 Other receipts ¹⁹ . 2,308, 249 2,259, 253 48, 99 16 Total compiled receipts ⁶ . 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: 17 Cost of goods sold ²⁰ . 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 23, 530, 3- 18 Cost of operations ²⁰ . 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 44 19 Compensation of officers ²¹ 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 49 10 Repairs ²² 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 461 66, 66 21 Repairs ²² 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 461 66, 66 22 Bad debts 6, 58, 482 675, 642 10, 44 23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2, 429, 118 72, 2 24 Taxes paid ²³ 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 44 25 Contributions or gifts ²⁴ 241, 228 238, 090 3, 11 26 Depreciation 5, 220, 090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 17 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 89				24, 063	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	•
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 15		1.1		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	term capital loss. 15	10,
Term capital loss. 15	9 11	83, 159	817, 792	900, 951	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	11)
Dividends, domestic corporations 1,882,400 1,860,661 22,33		1.250	10 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 - 114 -		term capital loss. 15	
Total compiled receipts 6 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 3,530,3 18 Cost of goods sold 20 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 44 19 Compensation of officers 21 6, 026, 387 5, 893, 084 133, 33 20 Rent paid on business property 3, 244, 833 3, 126, 588 118, 2 21 Repairs 22 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 461 66, 6 22 Bad debts 685, 482 675, 042 10, 4 23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2, 429, 118 72, 2 24 Taxes paid 22 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3, 31 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124,079 96,00 27 Depletion 1, 210,324 1, 210, 363 8, 89				323, 424	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 16	12
Total compiled receipts 6 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: Cost of goods sold 20 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 3,530, 340, 520, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 54				1,.882,400	Dividends, domestic corporations 17	
Total compiled receipts 6 367, 745, 578 361, 520, 762 6, 224, 8 Deductions: Cost of goods sold 20 234, 299, 687 230, 769, 345 3,530, 340, 520, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 540, 54				341,116	Dividends, foreign corporations 18	
Deductions: Cost of goods sold 20	0 1 10	48,890	2, 209, 205	2, 308, 249	Other receipts 19	15
Deductions: Cost of goods sold 20	6 16	6 224 816	361 520 762	367 745 578	Total compiled receipts 6	10
Deductions:	_ _	0,222,620	001, 020, 102	001,110,010	Total complica recorpus	10
17	1,			' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '	Deductions	• • •
18 Cost of operations 20 28, 204, 774 27, 377, 372 827, 44 19 Compensation of officers 21 6,026,387 5,893,084 133,31 20 Rent paid on business property 3, 244,833 3, 126,588 118,2 21 Repairs 22 3,408,106 3,341,461 66,6 22 Bad debts 685,482 675,042 10,4 23 Interest paid 2,501,350 2,429,118 72,2 24 Taxes paid 23 6,892,909 6,741,502 151,4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241,228 238,090 3,11 26 Depreciation 5,220,090 5,124,079 96,0 27 Depletion 1,210,324 1,201,363 8,9		3, 530, 342		234, 299, 687	Cost of goods sold 20	17.
20 Rent paid on business property 3, 244, 833 3, 126, 588 118, 2 21 Repairs 22 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 461 66, 6 22 Bad debts 685, 482 675, 042 10,4 23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2, 429, 118 72, 2 24 Taxes paid 23 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3, 11 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9		827, 402		28, 204, 774	Cost of operations 20	18
21 Repairs 22 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 401 60, 0 22 Bad debts 685, 482 675, 042 10, 4 23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2, 429, 118 72, 2 24 Taxes paid 23 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3, 11 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9		133,303		6,026,387	Compensation of officers 21	
21 Repairs 22 3, 408, 106 3, 341, 401 60, 0 22 Bad debts 685, 482 675, 042 10, 4 23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2, 429, 118 72, 2 24 Taxes paid 23 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3, 11 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9		118, 245	3, 126, 588	3, 244, 833	Rent paid on business property	
23 Interest paid 2, 501, 350 2,429, 118 12, 2 24 Taxes paid 3 6,892,909 6,741, 502 151,4 25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3,11 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124,079 96, 0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9				3, 408, 106	Repairs 22	
24 Taxes paid ²³ 6, 892, 909 6, 741, 502 151, 4 25 Contributions or gifts ²⁴ 241, 228 238,090 3, 1 26 Depreciation 5, 220, 090 5, 124, 079 96, 0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9				080,482	Bad debts	
25 Contributions or gifts 24 241, 228 238,090 3,11 26 Depreciation 5, 220,090 5, 124,079 96,0 27 Depletion 1, 210, 324 1, 201, 363 8, 9				6 902 900	Interest paid	
97/1 Depletion $1.210.324:1$ $1.201.363:1$ 8.99				241 228	Contributions or gifts 24	
97/1 Depletion $1.210.324:1$ $1.201.363:1$ 8.99		96,011	5 124 079	5 220 090	Depreciation	
71/ 1. 1. DODIOMORITICITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITI	31 27	8,961	1, 201, 363	1. 210.324:	Depletion	
28 Amortization 25 58, 904 58, 193 7		711	58, 193	58, 904	A mortization 25	
3.032.245 2.988.338 338 343.9		43,907		3, 032, 245	Advertising	
30 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 20 = 1, 038, 315 1, 031, 192 1, 1, 1, 1		7,123		1, 038, 315	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.26	
31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 16 324, 839 264, 434 60, 4		60,405		324,839	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 16	
32 Other deductions 7	93 32	686, 593	39,054,393	39, 740, 986	Other deductions 27	
000 100	25 1 0	E 010 005	220 272 504	000 100 750	m in the state of	
33 Total compiled deductions 336,130,459 330,313,594 5,816,8	35 33	5, 816, 865	330, 313, 594	336,130,459	Total compiled deductions	33
34 Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33) 31,615,119 31,207,168 407,9	51 34	407, 951	21 207 160	21 615 110	General admost profit or not loss (16 loss 22)	
34 Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33) 31, 615, 119 31, 207, 168 407, 9 35 Net income or deficit 2 (34 less 6) 31, 422, 728 31, 015, 341 407, 3		407, 387		31,010,119	Not in come or definit 2 (24 less 6)	
35 Net income or deficit 2 (34 less 6)		7,494		183 605	Not operating loss deduction 28	
35 Net income or deficit 2 (34 less 6) 31,422,728 31,015,341 407,3 36 Net operating loss deduction 28 183,605 176,111 7,4 37 Income tax 3 10,981,482 10,786,777 194,7 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 20,633,637 20,420,391 213,2	05 3	194,705	10.786.777	10. 981, 482	Income tay's	
38 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 20, 633, 637 20, 420, 391 213, 2	46 38	213, 246	20, 420, 391	20, 633, 637	Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37)	
11 Dividande naid 29	"I ·	113	,,	1 '	I I himidande naid 29	00
39 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 8, 365, 046 8, 284, 967 80, 0	79 39	80,079	8, 284, 967	8, 365, 046	Cash and assets other than own stock 29	39
39 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 8, 365, 046 8, 284, 967 695, 544 5, 2	23 40	5, 223		700, 767	Corporation's own stock	
,以制度(4)。 [1] 19 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	<u> </u>	<u>) -19885 '</u>	<u>lo la terrolida</u>	<u> 4. s. s. š. t.</u>		,

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The preceding tabulation is the only one in this report in which the data are not shown separately for returns with net income and for returns with no net income. However, this separation is made in the presentation of receipts and deductions for the 496,821 returns of corporations reporting balance sheet data, by major industrial groups in basic table 4, pages 128–187, and by total assets classes in basic table 5, pages 248–253.

The research of block

The total number of returns, and the number and percent with balance sheets, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, are shown by net income and deficit classes in the following table:

Corporation returns, 1947, with net income and with no net income, by net income or deficit classes: Number of returns, number of balance sheets, and percent of returns with balance sheets

	Return	ns with net ir	icome ²	Returns with no net income ²			
Net income and deficit classes? (Thousands of dollars)	Number of returns ⁷	Number of balance sheets	Percent of returnswith balance sheets	Number of returns ⁷	Number of balance sheets	Percent of returnswith balance sheets	
Under 1	22, 098 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890	56, 269 30, 805 22, 269 18, 214 15, 100 50, 302 30, 712 21, 399 19, 731 35, 766 23, 415	84, 59 89, 67 91, 77 93, 23 93, 73 95, 09 96, 35 96, 84 96, 81 97, 47 98, 01	78, 547 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646	60, 021 17, 473 10, 808 7, 575 5, 853 15, 409 6, 956 3, 742 2, 421 5, 007 2, 463	76. 41 83. 78 85. 69 87. 15 88. 32 89. 51 90. 41 91. 34 92. 02 92. 18 93. 08	
100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	7, 286 3, 806 3, 323 392	18, 235 7, 111 3, 717 3, 258 387 351	97, 58 97, 60 97, 66 98, 04 98, 72 99, 43	1, 418 432 227 124 17 9	1,320 395 201 113 15	93. 09 91, 44 88, 55 91, 13 88, 24 88, 89	
Total	382, 531	357, 041	93.34	169, 276	13), 780	82, 58	

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

For the 496,821 returns with balance sheets, in aggregate, and for the 357,041 returns with net income and the 139,780 returns with no net income, there are presented in the following table the items of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 1947, or the close of the fiscal year nearest thereto. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table. Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Aggregate	Returns with net income ²²	Returns with no net income ²
Number of returns with balance sheets 30	496, 821	357, 041	139, 780
Assets: Cash 31 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 32 Other investments 33 Gross capital assets 34 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 35 Total assets 36 Liabilities: Accounts payable	64, 369, 450 76, 862, 739 904, 191 44, 009, 422 108, 774, 434 78, 363, 264 163, 743, 576 60, 664, 305 9, 115, 093 10, 945, 561	61, 982, 966 73, 113, 551 831, 344 40, 783, 467 106, 099, 819 73, 759, 906 145, 930, 979 55, 457, 287 7, 705, 868 9, 144, 005 462, 222, 930	2, 386, 484 3, 749, 188 72, 847 3, 225, 955 2, 683, 615 4, 603, 358 17, 812, 597 5, 207, 018 1, 409, 225 1, 801, 556 32, 392, 113 3, 410, 220
Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities ³⁷ Capital stock, preferred. Capital stock, common Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits ³⁶ Less: Deficit ³⁹ Total liabilities ³⁶	11, 288, 837 50, 107, 560 227, 114, 285 15, 007, 238 72, 463, 357 11, 302, 726 90, 101, 198 8, 307, 419	9, 324, 445 41, 122, 080 220, 061, 071 13, 754, 348 64, 229, 207 10, 553, 795 84, 171, 683 3, 120, 740	1, 964, 392 8, 985, 480 7, 053, 214 1, 252, 890 8, 234, 150 748, 931 5, 929, 515 5, 186, 679

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The returns with balance sheets are further classified by major industrial groups in basic table 4, pages 128–187, which shows, in addition to items of assets and liabilities, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for returns with net income, and in Part III for returns with no net income, the number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and dividends paid in the corporation's own stock; also for returns in Parts I and II, there are shown net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table.

Total assets classes.—The returns with balance sheets are segregated into 10 classes by size of total assets as of December 31, 1947, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. The total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets, after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts.

The 496,821 returns with balance sheets are presented by total assets classes in the following table, which shows, in aggregate, and for the 357,041 returns with net income and the 139,780 returns with no net income, the total assets, total compiled receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, and net income or deficit. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total assets, total compiled receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, and net income or deficit

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

[Total assets classes	and mone	y ngures in t	inousanus or		
Total assets classes 35	Number of returns ³⁰	Total assets— total liabilities ³⁶	Total compiled receipts ⁶	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net incom or deficit ²
	AGGR	EGATE			
Under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 509 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 under 100,000 50,000 under 100,000	89, 002 90, 709 39, 571 23, 258 26, 447 4, 576 3, 565 509	4, 660, 841 6, 376, 122 14, 306, 325 13, 841, 623 16, 292, 699 57, 166, 729 31, 950, 113 71, 788, 897 35, 739, 937 242, 491, 757	12, 062, 012 14, 161, 352 30, 071, 562 27, 386, 796 28, 718, 308 61, 785, 182 25, 355, 149 51, 620, 603 21, 618, 718 88, 741, 080 361, 520, 762	177, 841 589, 513 1, 574, 717 1, 701, 262 2, 028, 641 5, 335, 671 2, 524, 792 5, 187, 829 2, 147, 472 9, 039, 430 31, 207, 168	177, 56 589, 36 1, 574, 24 1, 700, 59 2, 026, 50 5, 312, 40 2, 508, 99 5, 158, 39 2, 133, 76 9, 833, 51
RETU:	RNS WIT	H NET INC	OME ²	1	<u> </u>
Under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000 Total	357, 041	3, 061, 604 4, 978, 386 11, 914, 529 11, 876, 304 14, 332, 478 52, 676, 053 29, 907, 787 67, 090, 243 32, 348, 093 234, 037, 453	8, 524, 961 12, 047, 239 27, 061, 021 25, 284, 063 26, 798, 737 58, 458, 750 24, 136, 456 49, 131, 469 20, 485, 744 86, 104, 509	469, 290 739, 053 1, 780, 653 1, 780, 654 1, 855, 206 2, 170, 419 5, 598, 205 2, 612, 087 5, 417, 238 2, 209, 775 10, 064, 422 32, 976, 349	469, 17 738, 92 1, 780, 19 1, 854, 66 2, 168, 57 5, 576, 26 2, 597, 14 5, 388, 91 2, 256, 80 9, 959, 06
RETURN	S WITH	NO NET IN	COME 2		
Under 50 50 under 100 .00 under 250 .250 under 500 .00 under 500 .00 under 5,000 .000 under 5,000 .000 under 10,000 .000 under 100,000 .000 under 50,000	93, 169 19, 817 15, 466 5, 630 2, 829 2, 260 291 238 49 31	1, 599, 237 1, 397, 736 2, 391, 796 1, 965, 319 1, 960, 221 4, 490, 676 2, 042, 326 4, 698, 654 3, 391, 844 8, 454, 304	3, 537, 051 2, 114, 113 3, 010, 541 2, 102, 733 1, 919, 571 3, 326, 432 1, 218, 693 2, 489, 134 1, 132, 974 2, 636, 571	10 291, 449 40 149, 540 40 205, 937 40 153, 944 40 141, 778 40 262, 534 40 87, 295 40 229, 409 40 122, 303 40 124, 992	40 291, 610 40 149, 563 50 205, 955 40 154, 076 50 142, 068 40 263, 853 40 88, 151 40 230, 520 50 123, 037 50 125, 545
Total	139, 780	32, 392, 113	23, 487, 813	⁴⁰ 1, 769, 181	40 L. 774, 37

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The returns with balance sheets are segregated by total assets classes in basic table 5, pages 248–253, which shows, in Part I for all returns, in Part II for returns with net income, and in Part III for returns with no net income, the number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, dividends paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and in the corporation's own stock; also for returns in Parts I and II there are shown the net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax.

Basic table 6 shows, for returns with balance sheets, by total assets classes, in aggregate, and by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income where applicable, the number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, income tax, and dividends paid, excluding dividends paid in the corporation's own stock and liquidating dividends. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on each table.

Type of tax liability.—The taxable returns are classified according to those which report income tax at regular rates and those which report the alternative tax provided for corporations with net long-term capital gain in excess of net short-term capital loss.

The data obtained by means of this classification are shown in basic table 8, pages 375–376, which shows by net income classes, for returns with regular tax, number of returns, net income, and income tax; and, for returns with alternative tax, number of returns, net income, excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, income tax (if alternative method had not been used), and income tax (alternative tax). For nontaxable returns with net income, this table shows, by net income classes, the number of returns and net income; and for returns with no net income, by deficit classes, the number of returns and deficit. The total number of returns with no net income includes the returns of inactive corporations. The items are described in footnotes as indicated on the table.

Net income and deficit classes.—The returns are segregated into 17 classes by size of the net income or deficit for the current year. This classification is based on the amount of net income or deficit which is the difference between the total income and the total deductions as reported on the return, adjusted by excluding the net operating loss deduction.

The following table presents data by net income and deficit classes for returns with net income and for returns with no net income. For returns with net income, there are shown the number of returns, net income, and income tax. For returns with no net income, there are shown the number of returns and amount of deficit.

Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and income tax

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Return	ns with net in	Returns with no net income ²		
Net income and deficit classes 2	Number of returns	Net income ²	Income tax 3	Number of returns	Deficit ²
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	34, 355 24, 265 19, 537 16, 110 52, 897 31, 874 22, 098 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890 18, 688 7, 286 3, 806 3, 323 392	27, 629 50, 614 60, 081 68, 093 72, 284 382, 820 393, 070 384, 253 461, 735 1, 283, 695 1, 684, 769 2, 897, 136 2, 530, 132 2, 642, 213 6, 683, 179 2, 747, 218 11, 012, 370	5, 125 9, 594 11, 592 13, 342 14, 234 78, 511 83, 716 83, 305 102, 770 379, 917 605, 268 1, 043, 031 904, 807 929, 342 2, 333, 966 914, 879 3, 467, 928	78, 547 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646 1, 418 432 227 124 17 9	22, 651 30, 222 31, 108 30, 237 29, 680 121, 918 94, 023 70, 682 58, 709 188, 284 181, 875 216, 576 148, 083 155, 639 239, 797 112, 153 226, 926
Total	382, 531	33, 381, 291	41 10,981,482	169, 276	1, 958, 563
No income data (inactive corporations)				35, 876	

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The text table on page 9 shows, by net income and deficit classes, the number of returns, number of balance sheets, and percent of returns with balance sheets, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income. Fiscal year returns of corporations, by net income and deficit classes, are shown in the text table on page 42.

The data in basic tables 7, 8, 9, and 10 also are segregated by size of net income or deficit. Table 7, pages 346-374, shows number of returns of active corporations with net income and with no net income and selected items by major industrial groups. Table 8, pages 375–376, shows number of returns, net income, and taxes by type of tax liability; table 9, page 377, shows the total number of returns of active corporations with net income, and with no net income, the number of returns with dividends received, and amount of dividends from domestic corporations and from foreign corporations; also the total amount of interest received on Government obligations, the amount wholly taxable, the amount subject to surtax only, and the amount wholly tax-exempt; table 10, page 378, shows the total number of returns of active corporations with net income and with no net income, the number of returns with dividends paid, and amount, by type of dividend, i.e., cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and the corporation's own stock. Historical data by net income and deficit classes are shown on pages 386–389.

Consolidated returns.—A consolidated return is filed for a group of affiliated corporations and is based on the principle of levying the tax on the combined net income of two or more integrated concerns

An affiliated group of corporations which may file a consolidated return for income tax purposes is defined by section 141(d) of the Internal Revenue Code as "one or more chains of includible corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation which is an includible corporation if (1) stock possessing at least 95 percent of the voting power of all classes of stock and at least 95 percent of each class of the nonvoting stock of each of the includible corporations (except the common parent corporation) is owned directly by one or more of the other includible corporations; and (2) the common parent corporation owns directly stock possessing at least 95 percent of the voting power of all classes of stock and at least 95 percent of each class of the nonvoting stock of at least one of the other includible corporations."

For 1947 the number of consolidated returns for income tax purposes is 1,214, of which 767 show net income amounting to \$2,026,690,000, while 443 show deficit of \$169,748,000, and 4 have no income data (inactive corporations). The number of consolidated returns filed is only 0.2 percent of all corporation returns. However, the net income reported in consolidated returns is 6.1 percent of the net income of all returns showing net income, and the income tax reported therein, amounting to \$674,522,000, is 6.1 percent of the income tax for all corporations. The following summary shows, by industrial divisions, the number of consolidated returns (Form 1120) and the number of subsidiaries included therein, for the years 1947 and 1946.

Consolidated 42 corporation returns, 1947 and 1946, by industrial divisions, showing number of consolidated returns and number of subsidiaries

(Excludes consolidated returns of inactive corporations)

Industrial divisions ⁵		er of dated rns	Number of subsidiaries 43		
	1947	1946	1947	1946	
All industrial divisions Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Public utilities Trade Service Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Nature of business not allocable	1, 210 69 361 173 231 89 231 37 12 7	1, 148 69 325 168 192 86 259 37 7 5	5, 349 182 1, 519 1, 270 612 672 927 106 51	5, 037 206 1, 457 1, 122 610 529 978 84 40	

For footnotes, see pages 45-47.

Data from the consolidated returns are shown in detail in the two following tables and in basic table 4-A, pages 188-247, and basic table 5-A, pages 254-259. Table 4-A includes all active consolidated returns, while table 5-A includes only the consolidated returns with balance sheets. The consolidated returns are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

A synopsis of the Federal tax laws under which consolidated returns are filed for the years 1917 through 1947 appears on pages 489–495, and data from consolidated returns for 1928 through 1947 are shown on page 460.

Consolidated 42 corporation returns, 1947, in aggregate, and for returns with not income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, income tax, compiled net profit less income tax, and dividends paid by type of dividend

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Number of returns Number of subsidiaries	===					
Receipts: 17,779,969 16,947,743 832,226 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4			Aggregate	with net	with no net	
Receipts:		Number of returns ⁷ Number of subsidiaries ⁴³	1, 210 5, 349	4, 145	1,204	1 2
Gross receipts from operations "		Receipts:				
Gross receipts from operations "	3	Gross sales 8	17, 779, 969			3
Wholly taxable	4	bond premium):	1	6, 8c1, 500	1, 609, 603	4
Rents 13		Wholly taxable 10	43, 146			
Rents 13		Subject to surtax only "	10, 138			
Rents 13		Wholly tax-exempt 12	4, 948			
Royalties 1		Uther Interest	107,868			
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15		Royalties 14	200, 704	232, 490		
Capital loss Sales other than capital assets Sales other Sales	11	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 15	1,012	473	539	1
Dividends, domestic corporations			62, 495	44, 272	18, 223	12
15		Net gain, sales other than capital assets 16	6, 114			1
Total compiled receipts 6 27, 407, 541 24, 805, 621 2, 601, 920 17		Dividends, domestic corporations 17	324,864			
Total compiled receipts 6 27, 407, 541 24, 805, 621 2, 601, 920 17		Other receipts 19	150 840			
Deductions:	10			120, 7.71	91,048	110
Cost of goods sold 20	17	Total compiled receipts 6	27, 407, 541			1,7
Cost of operations 20						1
Compensation of officers		Cost of goods sold 20	13, 742, 933			
Rent paid on business property		Cost of operations 20	5. 213, 316			
Repairs 22 Repairs 2358, 014 345, 875 12, 139 22		Pont paid on business preparty	107,849			
Bad debts		Repairs 22	358 014			
Taxes paid 383, 317 200, 232 93, 085 24		Bad debts	77, 693			
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	24	Interest paid	383, 317	290,232		
Depreciation		Taxes paid 23	812, 962			
Depletion 317,770 313,386 4,384 28 28 Amortization 25 16,462 13,747 2,715 29 29 Advertising 167,382 176,985 10,397 30 31 32 34 32 34 35 35 35 35 35 35 35		Contributions or gifts 24	9, 261			
A mortization 25						
30 Advertising 167, 382 176, 985 10, 397 30 31 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.25 129, 968 123, 429 6, 479 31 32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 16 78, 714 10, 345 68, 369 32 33 Other deductions 27 2, 984, 743 2, 504, 323 480, 420 33 34 Total compiled deductions 25, 545, 651 22, 774, 342 2, 771, 309 34 35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1, 861, 890 2, 031, 279 40 169, 389 35 36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 40 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 28 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 674, 522 38 39 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 39 Dividends paid:29 892, 856 858, 582		A mortization 25				
31 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 2. 129, 908 123, 429 6, 479 31 32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 4. 78, 714 10, 345 68, 369 32 33 Other deductions 27 2, 984, 743 2, 504, 323 480, 420 33 34 Total compiled deductions 25, 545, 651 22, 774, 342 2, 771, 309 34 35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1, 861, 890 2, 031, 279 49, 169, 389 35 36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 49, 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 23 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 674, 522 38 39 Complied net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 49, 169, 389 39 40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40		Advertising	167, 382			
33 Other deductions ²⁷ 2, 984, 743 2, 504, 323 480, 420 33 34 Total compiled deductions 25, 545, 651 22, 774, 342 2, 771, 309 34 35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1, 861, 890 2, 031, 279 40 169, 389 35 36 Net income or deficit ² (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 40 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction ²³ 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax ³ 674, 522 674, 522 674, 522 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 Dividends paid: ²⁹ 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40	31	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.26	129,908		6, 479	
34 Total compiled deductions 25, 545, 651 22, 774, 342 2, 771, 309 34 35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1, 861, 890 2, 021, 279 40 169, 389 35 36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 40 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 28 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 38 39 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40		Net loss, sales other than capital assets 16.	78,714			
35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1, 861, 890 2, 031, 279 40 169, 389 35 36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 40 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 23 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 Dividends paid: 29 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40	33	Other deductions ³⁴	2, 984, 743	2, 504, 323	480, 420	33
35 Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34) 1,861,890 2,031,279 49 169,389 35 36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1,856,942 2,026,690 40 169,748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 28 39,253 39,253 39,253 37 Income tax 3 674,522 674,522 674,522 674,522 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1,187,368 1,356,757 10 169,389 39 Dividends paid:29 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 892,856 858,582 34,274 40	34	Total compiled deductions		22, 774, 342		34
36 Net income or deficit 2 (35 less 7) 1, 856, 942 2, 026, 690 40 169, 748 36 37 Net operating loss deduction 23 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 674, 522 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 Dividends paid: 29 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40	35	Compiled net profit or net loss (17 less 34)	1.861.890	2,031,279	⁴⁰ 169, 389	35
37 Net operating loss deduction 28. 39, 253 39, 253 39, 253 37 38 Income tax 3 674, 522 674, 522 674, 522 38 39 Compiled net profit less income tax (35 less 38) 1, 187, 368 1, 356, 757 40 169, 389 39 40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40		Net income or deficit? (35 less 7)	1, 856, 942	2, 026, 690		
40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29		Net operating loss deduction 28	39,253			
40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29		Compiled net profit less income toy (35 less 38)	674, 522 1 187 368			
40 Cash and assets other than own stock 29. 892, 856 858, 582 34, 274 40 41 Corporation's own stock. 37, 971 37, 757 214 41	00	Dividends paid:29	5, 101, 100	1,000,101	190,900	',,,
Bergeral of the beautiful and the beautiful		Cash and assets other than own stock 29				
		Co. posterior o on a proof.	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	91, 101		

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Consolidated 42 corporation returns submitting balance sheets, 1947, in aggregate, and for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets, and liabilities

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Aggregate	Returns with net income ²	Returns, with no net income ²
Number of returns with balance sheets 30	1,159 5,100	744 3, 941	415 1,159
Assets: Cash 31 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 32 Other investments 33 Gross capital assets 34 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 35	63, 365 3, 087, 957 3, 447, 149	3, 300, 314 3, 915, 710 56, 512 2, 769, 376 3, 062, 092 5, 903, 009 26, 002, 009 10, 287, 164 483, 088 1, 019, 395	331, 073 399, 883 6, 853 318, 581 385, 057 1, 590, 081 4, 474, 393 1, 199, 917 59, 046 313, 506
Total assets 36	42, 776, 167	36, 111, 317	6, 664, 850
Liabilities: Accounts payable	831, 077 8, 766, 679 7, 004, 591	2, 518, 876 729, 653 6, 426, 855 6, 031, 996	101, 424 2, 339, 824 972, 595
Capital stock, preferred	9, 994, 601	2, 055, 133 8, 585, 734 1, 586, 588 8, 475, 215 298, 733	139, 283 1, 408, 867 250, 830 1, 445, 035 518, 442
Total liabilities 38	42, 776, 167	36, 111, 317	6, 664, 850

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns.—Fiscal year returns are filed by corporations with an income year other than the calendar year. For 1947 there are 171,882 returns of corporations with fiscal years ending in the period July 1947 through June 1948. These returns, for which data are presented separately in the tables following, are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report.

The following table shows data for all fiscal year returns, by month in which fiscal year ended. The total number of fiscal year returns, 171,882, includes 4,923 returns of inactive corporations. For the 116,958 fiscal year returns with net income, there are shown the amounts of net income and income tax. For the 50,001 fiscal year returns of active corporations with no net income, the amount of deficit is shown.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of, returns, net income or deficit, and income tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Triangle	Total number	Return	s with net i	ucome ²	Returns net in	with no
Fiscal year ending	of returns 44	Number	Net income ²	Income tax ³	Number	Deficit ²
July 1947 August 1947 September 1947 October 1947 November 1947 January 1948 February 1948 March 1948 May 1948 June 1948	13, 730 11, 019 14, 401	8,045 8,775 11,623 9,382 8,031 10,646 7,775 12,384 16,020 9,410 20,867	528, 115 731, 284 791, 947 946, 900 888, 938 1, 155, 468 447, 022 624, 033 478, 929 503, 790 1, 315, 368	183, 571 252, 939 272, 607 334, 436 313, 009 415, 573 148, 521 215, 930 163, 429 476, 499 456, 501	3,387 3,672 4,958 3,946 2,638 3,347 3,852 5,918 4,949 4,341 8,993	39, 954 43, 464 78, 346 65, 021 87, 772 38, 702 61, 287 52, 064 43, 228
Total	171,882	116, 958	8, 411, 794	2, 933, 015	50,001	660, 68

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The fiscal year returns of active corporations are further classified by major industrial groups and by month in which the fiscal year ended in the two tables which follow. The first table shows (in Part I) the number of returns and the amount of net income, and (in Part II) the number of returns and the amount of deficit, while the second table shows (in Part I for returns with net income and in Part II for returns with no net income) the number of returns with balance sheets and the amount of total assets.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income. Number of returns, and net income or deficit

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2

								Fiscal year	ending—					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	То	tal	July	1947	Augus	t 1947	Septem	er 1947	Octobe	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	
	Prajor motionar groups	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	
1 2 3 4	All industrial groups. Mining and quarrying. Metal mining. Anthracite mining	1,229	8, 411, 794 125, 529 5, 526 1, 216	8, 045 102 2	528, 115 8, 124 111	8,775 84 2. 4	731, 284 9, 248 316 261	11,623 77 2	791, 947 4, 408 17	9,382 86 6	946, 900 4, 878 100 24	8, 031 104 9 1	888, 938 14, 873 701 31	1 2 3 4
5 6	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas pro- duction.	328 586	55, 539 51, 291	30 59	3, 365 4, 455	30	2, 685 5, 765	24 42	2, 024 1, 517	19 37	2, 075 1, 689	16 46	3, 538 7, 924	6
7 8	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying Mining and quarrying not allocable	239	11, 853 104	11	193	12	221	9	850	23	990	32	2, 679	8
9 10 11	Manufacturing Food and kindred products Beverages Tobacco manufactures	26, 271 2, 605	4, 544, 605 605, 066 176, 591	1,709 177 47	279, 771 47, 279 41, 921	1,827 166 39	414, 329 51, 041 33, 754	2, 646 254 76	497, 464 36, 761 22, 530 225	2, 235 257 80	694, 992 102, 444 18, 414	2,387 136 83	634, 641 28, 800 17, 801	10 11 12
12 13 14 15	Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except cotton	356 1,489	10, 216 343, 176 375, 228 237, 961	2 29 103 365	218 10, 548 13, 655 23, 301	1 66 104 285	99, 350 16, 559 11, 106	4 69 158 344	68, 255 60, 559 8, 659	6 31 103 350	133 23, 808 62, 081 27, 070	40 163 475	60, 386 71, 421 56, 308	13 14 15
16 17 18	Apparel and products made from fabrics Leather and products Rubber products Lumber and timber basic products	130	144, 293 73, 313 141, 029	46 . 5 56	3,484 1,902 11,643	45 10 64	4, 017 4, 242 6, 629	86 20 86	6, 420 6, 805 6, 761	128 14 67	40, 717 37, 624 8, 162	191 11 99 194	56, 336 8, 931 23, 784 36, 542	16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22	Furniture and finished lumber products Paper and allied products Printing and publishing industries Chemicals and allied products	591 2, 207	106, 435 209, 251 116, 516 482, 042	89 29 137 94	2, 797 3, 641 8, 096 22, 895	99 43 194 96	4, 411 15, 818 8, 070 64, 950	126 62 198 181	8,003 17,702 11,118 33,053	105 59 164 125	10, 337 46, 496 6, 204 50, 234	55 85 174	24, 411 4, 349 58, 433	20 21
23 24 25	Petroleum and coal products Stone, clay, and glass products Iron, steel, and products	125 650	52, 977 65, 577 329, 600	6 25 111	543 968 25, 020	10 40 129	2, 233 5, 720 21, 437	9 58 223	5, 288 4, 754 33, 686	7 53 156	8, 245 14, 126 36, 153	10 64 187	2, 621 7, 622 42, 171	24 24 25
26 27 28	Nonferrous metals and their products Electrical machinery and equipment Machinery, except transportation	920 589	109, 548 107, 849 517, 124	59 24 111	4,824 6,277 28,807	61 46 133	3, 275 5, 797 16, 346	103 63 234	12, 705 11, 513 64, 745	60 52	2,704 9,294 166,586	56 48 157	13, 650 16, 543 77, 205	27
29	equipment and electrical. Automobiles and equipment, except		134, 488	20	5, 336	32	26, 177	51	58, 741	29	6, 647	23	4, 519	2
30	electrical. Transportation equipment, except automobiles.	197	45, 584	12	2, 294	16	1,615	28	4,080	- 17	3,665	15	9, 131	30

31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Communication Other public utilities Trade Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk dealers.	811 2, 783 2, 412 195 176 47, 802 15, 647 1, 980 13, 667 26, 222	93, 727 67, 014 104, 962 73, 535 8, 971 22, 456 2, 667, 695 1, 010, 862 82, 626 928, 236 1, 479, 392 743, 196 110, 164	96 61 211 184 17 10 3,378 1,049 147 902 1,989 143 83	9, 037 5, 285 10, 188 7, 758 1, 349 1, 081 177, 697 94, 067 4, 241 89, 826 73, 513 21, 481 1, 577	85 63 189 154 21 3,390 1,103 131 972 1,874 123 109	4, 494 7, 276 12, 877 3, 235 588 9, 054 157, 384 104, 433 7, 767 96, 666 43, 335 2, 108 2, 988	135 78 308 263 20 25 4,389 1,464 182 2,381 64 170	7, 351 7, 750 8, 433 6, 336 621 1, 476 167, 878 79, 210 8, 767 70, 443 76, 892 1, 375 4, 393	103 60 216 187 13 16 3, 564 1, 192 154 1, 038 1, 864 52 128	8, 479 5, 369 7, 309 5, 609 1, 061 142, 160 77, 386 4, 610 72, 776 47, 393 885 2, 833	72 49 175 148 12 15 2,893 1,101 118 983 1,318 67 57	5,778 7,899 6,462 3,410 1,927 1,125 164,308 111,762 11,556 100,206 35,454 2,062 774	31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 60 61	Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service Business service Automotive repair services and garages Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades.	5, 480 2, 206 1, 970 3, 292	4, 374 24, 423 184, 241 50, 512 21, 327 186, 398 3, 132 10, 288 51, 286 56, 541 33, 510 177, 441 288, 630 43, 685 24, 123 30, 501 11, 419 4, 147	33 59 722 178 157 188 25 28 97 201 75 340 542 76 98 111 52 18	154 300 24, 865 4, 403 3, 495 10, 076 176 363 1, 224 3, 111 2, 288 10, 117 11, 991 4, 444 1, 857 385 108	54 71 381 200 166 243 28 40 114 249 96 413 994 98 118 114 73 28	782 1, 987 5, 693 5, 026 2, 024 13, 986 300 612 1, 693 5, 024 1, 212 9, 616 94, 126 2, 766 4, 373 3, 521 770 269	104 136 309 220 253 470 43 140 301 128 544 1,123 144 251 173 101 45	627 12, 961 4, 408 3, 199 4, 338 35, 219 210 392 3, 083 4, 744 1, 943 11, 776 26, 898 3, 380 3, 298 4, 125 1, 772 498	60 77 278 112 176 372 53 90 150 195 121 508 799 119 204 130 69 45	385 737 5,051 1,339 1,289 20,748 419 2,200 4,948 3,613 2,946 17,381 25,861 3,456 1,994 2,517 915 455	26 35 174 61 122 180 37 43 318 95 103 474 662 72 281 102 45 24	155 137 4, 794 1, 384 1, 006 7, 498 514 1, 213 11, 435 2, 125 2, 357 17, 092 14, 662 2, 075 2, 014 2, 388 358 297	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	Motion pictures Amusement, except motion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property.	1, 303 \$61 912 79 23, 428	118, 687 38, 283 16, 884 901 469, 451	67 61 56 3 1,688	1, 985 806 1, 398 4 28, 457	365 100 94 4 1,916	78, 984 2, 302 1, 126 15 34, 983	163 127 108 11 2, 537	$\begin{array}{c c} 7,014 \\ 5,415 \\ 1,245 \\ 151 \\ 74,096 \end{array}$	85 79 62 6 2,080	12, 719 2, 237 1, 542 26 38, 398	$54 \\ 38 \\ 40 \\ 6 \\ 1,542$	3, 802 2, 489 1, 135 104 41, 156	62 63 64 65 66
67 68 69	Finance. Banks and trust companies. Long-term credit agencies, mort-	3, 804 403 467	236, 247 21, 392 5, 240	219 4 35	11, 480 1, 123 342	302 22 36	15, 102 253 213	492 41 60	49, 874 1, 649 1, 096	316 24 35	$\begin{array}{c} 19,101 \\ 729 \\ 522 \end{array}$	287 8 30	27,678 $5,125$ 387	67 68 69
70	gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except	999	35, 764	43	917	79	2, 664	179	12, 563	87	2,276	76	2, 691	70 t
71	banks. Investment trusts and investment companies. 45	504	65, 192	29	2, 391	42	2, 561	61	9, 996	45	12, 143	51	13,804	71
72	Other investment companies, in- cluding holding companies.46	262	87,670	22	3,419	26	7,941	33	20,802	32	2, 222	27	2,170	72
73	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	209	9, 752	10	2,452	. 15	54	24	1,277	17	561	18	2, 450	73

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	m						Fiscal year	r ending—				
Major industrial groups 5	То	tai	July	1947	Augus	t 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947
	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²
Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Continued Finance—Continued Other finance companies Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc. Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Realestate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	800 879 30 849 18, 219 526 4, 207 1, 701 1, 614	5, 682 5, 555 9, 336 582 8, 754 214, 733 9, 135 119, 161 82, 143 80, 131 769 1, 243 9, 618	11 65 64 1,362 43 205 179 173 1 5	697 139 797 797 15, 514 666 4, 110 7, 496 7, 316 1 179 281	18 64 70 4 66 1,512 32 207 121 116 . 3 2	1, 157 259 853 70 783 18, 497 531 4, 319 2, 670 2, 531 18 121 1, 348	20 74 92 5 87 1,916 37 380 115 112	1, 717 774 831 15 816 23, 061 330 9, 089 3, 321 3, 261	15 61 72 72 1,649 43 262 106 100 4 2	221 427 593 593 16, 933 1, 771 16, 157 16, 555 109 77 404	20 57 53 4 49 1,168 34 187 51 48 3	530 521 763 241 522 11, 801 914 7, 226 2, 946 2, 928 18

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Tables 1, San

At the first of the state of th

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

						Fisca	l year end	ing—Conti	nued				
1	Major industrial groups ⁵	Januai	ry 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marcl	h 1948	April	1948	May	1948	June	1948
		Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²	Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²
1 2 3 4 5 6	All industrial groups. Mining and quarrying. Metal mining. Anthracite mining. Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc. Crude petroleum and natural gas pro-	10, 646 47 1 2 8 26	1, 155, 468 2, 431 23 25 337 1, 572	7, 775 81 3 2 12 39	447, 022 4, 686 788 14 638 2, 536	12, 384 -168 4 4 4 54 68	624, 033 19, 490 28 133 14, 257 2, 933	10, 020 127 2 3 40 64	478, 929 14, 229 1 37 12, 020 1, 322	9, 410 89 1 4 21 43	503, 790 10, 721 1 223 3, 038 6, 379	20, 867 264 9 7 74 126	1,315,368 32,441 3,440 468 11,562 15,199
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 6 17 8 19 22 1 22 22 22 7 28 22 7 8	duction. Nonmetallic mining and quarrying. Mining and quarrying not allocable. Manufacturing. Food and kindred products. Beverages. Tobacco manufactures. Cotton manufactures. Textile-mill products, except cotton. Apparel and products made from fabrics Leather and products. Rubber products. Lumber and timber basic products. Furniture and finished lumber products. Paper and allied products. Printing and publishing industries. Chemicals and allied products. Petroleum and coal products. Stone, clay, and glass products. Iron, steel, and products. Nonferrous metals and their products. Electrical machinery and equipment. Machinery, except transportation	1, 751 88 18 1 12 94 614 69 14 43 72 26 170 62 5	474 139, 128 10, 994 1, 460 3, 905 5, 442 29, 341 4, 039 1, 632 5, 405 2, 633 2, 872 8, 572 4, 812 5, 324 11, 160 13, 750 2, 661 8, 152	25 1, 538 161 39 1 10 78 312 43 10 62 69 30 122 69 11 39 104 57 43	710 201, 435 67, 179 1, 797 7 4, 162 4, 079 10, 344 1, 842 6, 716 7, 685 1, 805 4, 096 8, 259 12, 199 12, 199 14, 144 10, 664 7, 498 10, 167 22, 743	37 1 2, 853 354 73 4 31 152 434 64 8 123 143 64 273 114 13 97 215 120 66	2, 091 48 341, 086 45, 860 17, 766 9, 162 28, 505 38, 931 11, 129 1, 802 847 23, 094 5, 764 8, 474 15, 691 19, 049 8, 461 5, 368 16, 835 18, 916 9, 697 42, 657	16 2 2,101 251 40 3 16 122 340 68 9 86 117 46 230 102 18 53 123 80 40 119	845, 44 245, 973 25, 238 14, 132 56 2, 617 19, 606 12, 386 5, 304 631 17, 024 6, 486 54, 004 11, 212 6, 723 4, 729 5, 871 13, 526 2, 457 13, 239 14, 276	20 2,130 281 29 4 16 108 384 94 7 63 102 52 204 153 9 50 124 86 43 122	1,080 298,673 97,926 1,333 36 4,210 26,774 15,062 4,203 766 5,759 7,407 14,284 13,053 43,854 2,032 2,463 11,653 19,699 7,442 13,292	44 4 5,094 480 68 7 36 299 862 145 22 195 301 125 1430 352 27 146 425 165 124 358	1,720 52 797,113 91,544 5,683 367 37,430 56.121 33,255 16,099 3,217 25,083 20,350 17,453 21,892 165,840 17,998 12,217 107,295 10,070 15,219 62,315

INCOME

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

						Fisca	l year end	ing—Conti	nued					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	Januar	y 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marc	h 1948	Apri	1948	May	1948	June	1948	
		Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns ⁷	Net in- come ²	Number of returns 7	Net in- come ²	
29 30	Manufacturing—Continued Automobiles and equipment, except electrical. Transportation equipment, except automobiles.	12 6	1, 032 192	21 14	1, 147 2, 233	30 17	2, 582 319	16 21	2, 669 6, 083	16 16	757 894	53 35	24, 881 15, 078	29
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Communication Other public utilities Trade Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk dealers	47 131 107 15 9 6, 355 1, 225	11, 915 3, 519 3, 145 1, 762 1, 254 129 949, 367 73, 152 3, 732 69, 420 858, 144 701, 649 4, 026	95 58 178 151 18 9 3, 273 1, 088 125 963 1, 782 90 96	13, 013 2, 205 5, 041 4, 810 187 44 161, 395 49, 847 7, 410 42, 437 100, 037 1, 839 61, 775	155 97 292 261 15 16 4,717 1,637 210 1,427 2,459 80 179	8, 024 2, 163 7, 873 7, 281 269 323 164, 626 82, 942 6, 915 76, 027 63, 852 1, 365 17, 910	124 77 232 208 14 10 3,739 1,359 175 1,184 1,881 55 132	5, 465 2, 239 9, 391 8, 665 581 145 129, 429 66, 148 5, 589 60, 559 46, 556 4, 802 3, 462	114 53 260 234 13 13 3,790 1,350 196 1,154 1,936 54 101	3, 908 1, 866 9, 539 8, 852 437 250 134, 834 79, 513 4, 592 74, 921 38, 876 761 1, 717	271 168 591 515 44 32 8, 314 3, 079 396 2, 683 4, 072 243 253	16, 263 21, 443 24, 704 15, 817 1, 119 7, 768 318, 617 192, 402 17, 447 174, 955 95, 340 4, 869 8, 709	31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57	Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service	114 1,893 292 89 185 17 120 84 344 169 464	233 2, 225 106, 394 11, 232 584 12, 409 164 2, 064 2, 808 8, 314 6, 042 18, 071 9, 086 3, 803 1, 079	55 60 437 189 156 219 18 43 86 224 109 403 588 84	241 423 12, 214 4, 271 882 10, 148 484 1, 656 4, 097 1, 929 11, 511 11, 480 3, 336 823	60 109 347 225 195 378 35 38 361 295 157 621 975 118	493 858 3, 412 4, 244 1, 168 19, 100 165 427 6, 847 3, 666 4, 197 17, 832 26, 121 3, 032 2, 441	49 79 182 164 198 283 35 36 269 266 133 499 838 166 157	364 978 1, 718 2, 370 2, 042 17, 844 260 499 5, 598 4, 661 1, 958 16, 725 23, 961 8, 356 2, 560	39 88 165 191 151 242 24 42 191 406 242 504 677 123	389 953 3, 860 4, 250 1, 804 12, 210 423 538 3, 868 4, 807 3, 296 16, 445 13, 521 3, 721 1, 924	76 197 592 374 307 532 58 114 288 697 341 1,163 1,462 175 291	551 2, 864 11, 832 8, 794 2, 695 27, 260 423 1, 496 8, 126 12, 379 5, 342 30, 875 30, 923 5, 316 2, 613	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 67 58

59 60 61	Business service Automotive repair services and garages Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades.	111 49 26	$\begin{bmatrix} 1,526 \\ 629 \\ 295 \end{bmatrix}$	122 57 24	1, 487 888 181	188 77 49	5, 200 2, 230 585	173 66 37	1,692 1,779 345	$\begin{array}{c} 110 \\ 55 \\ 26 \end{array}$	1.240 427 200	285 122 60	4,948 1,266 914	59 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	Motion pictures Amusement, except motion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	38	494 721 534 5 38, 753	$\begin{array}{c} 64 \\ 50 \\ 66 \\ 9 \\ 1,505 \end{array}$	1, 228 2, 583 894 60 47, 737	120 91 111 12 2,407	2, 369 8, 783 1, 348 133 37, 075	90 78 62 9 2,381	1,690 6,065 1,292 182 36,713	80 67 68 4 1,942	1, 445 3, 288 1, 260 16 22, 442	177 132 206 14 3, 938	6, 957 3, 594 5, 110 205 69, 641	62 63 64 65 66
67 68 69	of real property. Finance Banks and trust companies Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks.		15, 899 171 181	$\begin{bmatrix} 201 \\ 2 \\ 21 \end{bmatrix}$	$33,768 \\ 37 \\ 144$	359 49 66	14, 063 1, 730 519	330 30 52	8, 888 1, 137 514	271 13 38	4,382 241 294	829 206 70	36,012 $9,197$ $1,028$	67 68 69
70	Short-term credit agencies, except banks. banks.	31	1,612	58	753	91	2, 983	73	1,458	70	1,109	212	6,738	70
71	Investment trusts and investment companies.45	33	3,015	27	656	38	6,074	52	3,890	39	1,448	87	9,214	71
72	Other investment companies, in- cluding holding companies. 46	25	10, 238	14	31,608	13	554	14	1,078	14	227	42	7,411	72
73	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	8	168	10	73	20	667	16	232	26	776	45	1,042	73
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86	Other finance companies Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc. Insurance carriers Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Realestate, including lessors of buildings. Lessors of real property, except buildings. Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	7 66 48 2 46 1, 208 38 330 62 57	32 482 380 17 363 21, 245 1, 229 9, 944 1, 826 1, 810	8 61 69 3 66 1,193 42 458 127 123	267 230 386 15 371 12, 972 611 10, 461 4, 436 4, 420	13 69 111 3 108 1,880 57 734 199 182 8 9	392 1, 144 1, 370 125 1, 245 20, 911 17, 939 9, 269 8, 696 477 96 554	15 78 83 3 80 1.899 69 409 147 144 1 2 46	110 469 886 14 872 25, 881 1, 058 12, 559 5, 904 5, 828 1, 75 770	6 65 53 1 52 1,575 43 319 165 156 2 7	18 269 621 24 597 17, 135 304 8, 188 5, 491 5, 194 91 206 381	27 140 164 5 159 2, 857 88 716 429 403 4 22 59	541 841 1, 856 61 1, 795 30, 783 990 19, 169 22, 043 21, 592 54 397 717	74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2

		(1)	4.3					Fiscal yea	r ending—					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	То	tai	July	1947	Augus	st 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	
		Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit 2	Number of returns 7	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	
1 2 3 4	All industrial groups. Mining and quarrying Metal mining. Anthracite mining	50, 001 786 99 20	660, 681 17, 349 1, 764 565	3,387 87 7	39, 954 2, 109 43 146	3,672 59 6 2	43, 464 2, 384 68 24	4, 958 77 7	78,346 1,017 68 25	3,946 61 4 3	65, 021 1, 172 62 30	2,638 28 8	87, 773 462 134	1 2 3 4
5 6	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas pro- duction.	105 412	1,735 11,276	13 49	223 1,546	8 36	112 2, 157	10 47	122 639	7 34	51 894	2 11	18 85	5 6
7 8 9	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying Mining and quarrying not allocable	114 36 13,750	1,454 555 380,686	12 3 931	133 18 19, 330	3 4 983	13 10 $22,327$	11 1 $1,345$	163 51,722	10 3 1,134	123 12 43, 367	6 744	225 73, 184	7 8 9
10 11 12	Manufacturing Food and kindred products Beverages Tobacco manufactures	1,302 444	40, 713 20, 057 856	61 23	1, 611 3, 293	84 29	2, 205 4, 332	105	3,090 2,069 25	99 43 3	5, 121 1, 027 27	57 26	1, 343 339 3	10 11 12
13 14 15	Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except cotton Apparel and products made from fabrics	71 656 2, 226	2,058 16,562 19,761	7 33 167	95 699 1, 293	4 51 127	45 1,126 946	5 68 199	94 1,048 1,454	7 39 192	345 788 1, 699	10 60 135	658 2, 238 2, 210	13 14 15
16 17 18	Leather and products Rubber products Lumber and timber basic products	465 85 307	9,026 1,664 4,974	27 6 22	281 24 267	38 4 20	382 36 294	45 7 32	955 177 384	34 9 28	1,173 48 621	45 7 12	1, 147 380 278	16 17 18
19 20 21 22	Furniture and finished lumber products. Paper and allied products Printing and publishing industries Chemicals and allied products	782 174 879 876	10, 282 3, 270 11, 159 14, 341	61 9 69 62	543 53 1,037 862	65 10 66 72	1,670 128 370 1,672	67 13 87 97	597 138 1, 288 1, 517	60 23 77 70	620 213 1,175 1,097	5 37 41	676 10 322 770	19 20 21 22
23 24 25	Petroleum and coal products Stone, clay, and glass products Iron, steel, and products	36 401 786	553 4,693 16,356	1 33 53	3 399 1, 816	3 26 59	65 193 2, 112	3 53 90	38 646 2, 632	. 7 39 65	259 517 1, 409	4 15 41	117 418 1, 244	23 24 25
26 27 28	Nonferrous metals and their products. Electrical machinery and equipment. Machinery, except transportation	629 508 933	8, 345 25, 779 36, 379	55 33 61	863 2,006 1,183	44 37 80	1, 025 1, 375 1, 488	63 45 102	486 2, 165 4, 633	54 42 66	856 2, 875 15, 501	26 19 43	268 760 2, 192	26 27 28
29	equipment and electrical. Automobiles and equipment, except electrical.	111	4, 103	10	784	7	452	15	259	11	84	1	2	29
30	Transportation equipment, except automobiles.	196	83, 632	16	774	20	853	30	23, 037	26	5, 513	12	51, 242	30

81 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Communication Other public utilities Trade Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk dealers.	1, 162 700 1, 601 1, 350 174 77 15, 608 5, 798 925 4, 873 7, 902 427 852	28, 732 17, 391 26, 453 24, 214 1, 945 294 121, 921 60, 263 5, 995 54, 268 47, 717 6, 036 4, 019	75 47 125 116 4 5 1, 015 370 57 313 541 29 42	935 509 956 896 46 14 10, 158 4, 939 346 4, 593 2, 942 530 110	89 48 122 102 11 9 1,178 450 71 379 591 32 79	934 624 1,162 681 406 75 9,884 6,390 714 5,676 2,854 216 306	117 64 143 113 19 11 1,505 515 78 437 802 29 93	2, 754 2, 236 1, 382 1, 203 143 36 10, 416 5, 512 428 5, 084 3, 881 196 431	87 53 112 99 4 1,185 444 69 375 602 19	1, 365 1, 034 1, 062 991 20 8, 845 4, 271 578 3, 693 3, 698 76 510	65 38 83 72 6 5 803 301 50 251 402 16 50	2, 126 4, 441 284 259 10 15 7, 321 4, 316 284 4, 032 2, 112 80 302	31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
445 446 447 448 450 51 552 554 556 57 58 59 60 61	Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service Business service Automotive repair services and garages Miscellaneous repair services, hand	233 264 1, 381 516 1, 819 429 175 78 359 1, 012 357 1, 908 5, 200 583 1, 074 1, 027 289 214	934 1, 353 9, 492 3, 340 10, 965 2, 198 342 231 1, 303 5, 765 1, 739 13, 941 35, 487 6, 025 4, 117 5, 328 913 819	12 19 152 30 111 27 14 2 21 59 23 104 308 23 61 66 21	68 37 806 147 660 207 23 1 43 229 81 2, 277 1, 788 205 208 356 49 111	22 16 131 47 124 23 9 5 22 61 20 137 412 30 79 85 23 12	78 49 775 129 683 70 5 4 39 398 102 640 3,515 309 323 376 39 41	24 33 107 49 219 55 23 7 34 85 44 188 573 57 123 107 30 27	81 151 593 177 1,276 206 43 3 154 383 187 1,023 4,095 864 438 690 175 132	24 15 95 46 171 27 11 3 26 70 21 139 466 79 107 85 21	62 34 573 520 1,184 85 20 2 156 339 137 876 3,184 827 508 244 56 42	16 5 54 29 112 28 9 2 16 38 27 100 293 36 82 46 21	97 9 249 106 771 140 13 6 41 241 57 893 2,302 1,050 327 233 57 24	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	Motion pictures A musement, except motion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	437 771 714 91 9, 596	6, 744 6, 108 4, 834 599 51, 678	$\begin{array}{c} 30 \\ 41 \\ 43 \\ 4 \\ 690 \end{array}$	255 376 221 7 3, 665	65 62 49 7 689	1, 501 584 274 68 2, 676	54 103 64 8 1,046	435 641 669 51 7,721	38 61 56 4 772	617 622 177 91 5, 514	$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 35 \\ 37 \\ 5 \\ 535 \end{array}$	142 254 167 48 3,429	62 63 64 65 66
67 68 69	of real property. Finance. Banks and trust companies. Long-term credit agencies, mort-	1,768 37 195	15, 155 562 424	136 1 12	$\begin{bmatrix} 2,233 \\ 1 \\ 25 \end{bmatrix}$	120 5 11	431 19 6	$egin{array}{c} 226 \ 8 \ 16 \ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,143 \\ 12 \\ 21 \end{array}$	176 5 20	2, 159 382 73	117 1 10	738 2 17	67 68 69
70	gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except banks.	302	3, 742	23	54	14	54	53	207	32	217	17	161	70
71	Investment trusts and investment companies. 45	135	435	12	17	7	13	11	61	17	153	6	5	71
72	Other investment companies, in- cluding holding companies. 46	63	989	5	96	· 3	45	6	17	6	13	6	25	72
73	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	191	2, 532	16	168	9	127	29	511	11	262	26	335	73

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

								Fiscal year	r ending—					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	То	tal	July	1947	Augus	st 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	
	Major meusoral groups	Number of returns 7	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns 7	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit 2	Number of returns 7	Deficit 2	
74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84	Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Continued Finance—Continued Other finance companies Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc. Insurance carriers Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Realestate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	239 7, 173 406 1, 691 966 873	2, 458 4, 013 2, 339 91 2, 248 32, 424 1, 760 13, 710 10, 875 45 714 1, 763	14 53 19 1 18 510 25 88 81 72 2 7 62	1, 729 143 53 53 1, 305 74 740 1, 053 952 6 95 155	13 58 15 525 29 97 79 72	42 125 9 9 1,787 449 485 973 921 52 58	19 84 26 1 25 768 26 139 63 57 2 4 67	102 212 159 6, 382 37 823 867 834 15 18	8 77 25 2 23 531 40 105 50 47	105 954 74 3 71 3,112 169 1,387 378 351	8 43 11 2 9 375 32 72 29 23 1 51	55 138 1, 505 6 1, 499 1, 145 41 488 216 181 1 34 87	77 77 77 88 88 88 88 88

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

ı					Fisca	al year end	ing—Conti	nued				
Major industrial groups 5	Januar	y 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marc	h 1948	Apri	1 1948	May	1948	June	1948
	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns 7	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²
All industrial groups. Mining and quarrying. Metal mining. Anthracite mining.	3, 347 26 3	47, 872 515 10 3	3, 852 61 7	38, 702 996 211	5, 918 93 12	61, 287 1, 889 162 9	4, 949 84 13	52, 064 1, 902 178	4,341 58 9	43, 229 1, 552 168	8, 993 152 23 8	102, 969 3, 351 660 328
Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas pro-	2 13	21 165	7 30	47 587	12 48	274 1, 278	. 14 37	497 961	12 31	74 1, 167	18 76	296 1, 797
Nonmetallic mining and quarrying. Mining and quarrying not allocable. Manufacturing. Food and kindred products. Beverages. Tobacco manufactures. Cotton manufactures. Textile-mill products, except cotton. Apparel and products made from fabrics. Leather and products. Rubber products. Lumber and timber basic products. Furniture and finished lumber products. Paper and allied products. Printing and publishing industries. Chemicals and allied products. Petroleum and coal products. Stone, clay, and glass products. Iron, steel, and products. Nonferrous metals and their products. Electrical machinery and equipment. Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical.	5 2 864 75 16 3 4 46 206 33 3 17 52 9 49 34 1 22 30 50 50 22 41	37 279 20, 096 2, 028 575 111 56 2, 071 2, 081 519 5 411 798 86 770 511 2 130 727 725 514 781	9 8 1,017 93 33 1 9 58 184 35 5 5 26 45 9 56 52 2 32 55 44 63	20 131 20,760 2,961 1,482 1,003 1,561 393 33 515 349 470 546 525 4 372 1,253 489 1,109 742	13 7 1, 666 207 67 2 4 69 227 46 9 31 106 21 112 2 45 116 77 65 126	134 32 32, 157 6, 730 1, 650 1, 931 2, 160 1, 931 1, 319 106 479 965 184 1, 015 3, 256 8 450 1, 704 632 1, 532 2, 009	19 1 1.336 134 46 5 4 64 197 52 8 31 71 21 93 82 2 28 73 54 57 89	259 7 27, 217 3, 728 1, 434 532 126 1, 479 1, 456 261 902 434 2, 151 649 3 418 712 766 4, 509 1, 869	3 3 1, 207 132 399 1 3 422 198 399 12 255 577 222 96 81 2 31 69 46 42 94	89 54 21, 033 3, 576 658 644 971 1, 625 676 111 250 546 320 657 1, 218 2 464 885 515 3, 735 2, 116	23 4 2, 523 255 85 85 4 14 126 394 71 15 63 154 32 164 173 9 77 134 105 102 168	258 12 49, 493 8, 320 3, 198 71 462 2, 979 3, 505 884 608 1, 214 2, 616 1, 234 1, 828 2, 264 52 686 1, 862 1, 720 5, 199 3, 865

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

		Fiscal year ending—Continued												
•	Major industrial groups ⁵	Januar	ry 1948 Februa		ry 1948	Marc	March 1948		April 1948		May 1948		June 1948	
	Major inclusion groups	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit 2	Number of returns ⁷	Deficit ²	Number of returns	Deficit ²	Number of returns 7	Deficit 2	Number of returns 7	Deficit ²	
29	Manufacturing—Continued Automobiles and equipment, except electrical.	6	138	7	60	10	250	17	304 762	10	124	17	1,646 804	
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Transportation equipment, except automobiles. Other manufacturing. Manufacturing not allocable. Public utilities Transportation. Communication. Other public utilities Trade. Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk	12 2 1,309 402 66 336	5, 486 1, 444 7, 899 7, 872 27 14, 339 3, 863 464 3, 399 9, 111 4, 227 183	97 44 131 96 34 1 1,267 480 66 414 660 31 71	249 6, 062 476 939 858 64 17 8, 075 3, 992 293 3, 699 3, 262 111 230	128 97 197 171 20 6 6 1,799 668 115 553 888 30 106	3, 689 1, 875 1, 660 1, 468 190 2 12, 249 6, 284 601 5, 683 4, 550 103 504	22 115 71 146 131 9 6 1,443 564 90 474 674 23 76	1, 383 1, 906 1, 894 1, 498 386 10 10, 602 5, 513 560 4, 953 3, 672 134	90 67 146 119 - 16 11 1,307 497 75 422 644 32 76	1, 255 1, 113 1, 244 843 329 72 10, 277 5, 151 445 4, 706 3, 890 104 291	210 130 333 282 34 17 2,797 1,107 188 919 1,321 56	2, 743 1, 733 7, 971 7, 645 293 33 19, 755 10, 032 1, 282 8, 750 7, 745 259 810	
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56	dealers. Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service	11 266 50 66 31 8 7 17 93 28 130 290 27	1, 285 268	40	76 143 620 143 1,050 213 17 128 89 234 208 821 3,195 414		125 163 485 573 1,053 319 30 7 265 743 180 1,415 3,763 513	566	25 95 491 188 1, 185 156 44 6 121 803 82 1, 417 3, 948 621 502	12 28 73 48 151 37 15 9 31 100 32 166 440 62 70		44 51 160 82 326 70 33 20 53 229 66 369 876 79	192 479 961 397 1, 941 382 91 44 202 1, 589 398 1, 978 5, 669 533 648	

59 60 61	Business service	72 21 10	351 63 21	80 23 10	357 68 27	116 36 27	654 72 87	110 31 24	818 51 100	83 26 16	228 83 99	177 36 44	1, 021 200 135	59 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	Motion pictures A musement, except motion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	21 30 47 7 596	64 153 189 23 2, 480	25 59 55 6 699	1, 203 466 263 6 3, 266	54 85 79 14 1,083	433 908 658 51 4, 908	34 76 81 12 1,025	127 659 990 80 4,013	33 84 59 7 879	309 652 689 30 3,744	62 135 144 17 1, 582	1,658 793 537 144 10,262	62 63 64 65 66
67 68 69	of real property. Finance	79 9	390 32	119 4 16	589 4 14	178 1 22	862 18 14	162	609	$151 \\ 1 \\ 20$	677 49	304 11 41	5, 324 124 124	67 68 69
70	gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except banks.	14	119	18	83	26	105	26	100	20	101	59	2,541	70
71	Investment trusts and investment companies. 45	8	19	12	49	14	10	1.3	76	14	2	21	30	71
72	Other investment companies, in- cluding holding companies. 46	2	8	1		10	103	5	13	7	259	12	410	72
73	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	. 8	135	12	171	22	235	. 16	181	1.8	73	24	334	73
74 75 76 77 78 80 81 82 83 84 85 86	Other finance companies Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc Insurance carriers Insurance agents, brokers, etc Realestate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	33	23 54 102 102 1,940 48 926 279 180	23 519 38 161 84 79 1 4 51	137 131 39 2,578 60 918 495 482	9 74 19 1 18 842 44 278 114 95 2 17	17 360 64 49 15 3, 877 105 3, 262 1, 045 903 13 129 354	16 68 19 19 813 31 190 75 68	57 133 116 116 2, 917 371 1, 568 708 668	8 63 24 24 675 29 143 91 81 1 9	58 135 50 2,898 119 754 1,812 1,684 4 124 70	25 111 50 3 47 1,139 89 309 260 246 2 12	133 1, 628 168 33 135 4, 483 287 2, 359 3, 808 3, 719 6 83 301	74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2

			,		Fiscal year ending—											
	Major industrial groups ⁵	1	Total		July 1947		August 1947		September 1947		October 1947		November 1947			
		Number of returns ⁷	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36			
1 2 3 4	All industrial groups	1,190	54, 785, 210 746, 922 37, 047 7, 236	7,817 101 2	3, 354, 669 50, 106 482	8, 541 80 2 3	4, 170, 641 57, 272 484 744	11,349 75 1	5, 068, 359 28, 622 32	9, 162 83 6	6, 238, 255 36, 043 2, 792 363	101	5, 606, 920 102, 157 11, 843 191	1 2 3 4		
5 6	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc	317 568	289, 177 329, 214	30 58	24, 992 22, 774	29 34	16, 467 37, 702	24 41	6, 821 18, 360	18 36	12, 151 15, 066	15 45	16, 402 47, 190	6		
7 8 9	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying Mining and quarrying not allocable Manufacturing	235 6 25, 900	83, 085 1, 163 23, 682, 280	11 1,686	1,858 1,371,875	12 1,799	1,875 1,732,570	2,609	3, 409 2, 473, 487	22 2, 201	5, 671 4, 253, 143	31 2, 364	26, 531 2, 913, 094	8 9		
10 11 12	Food and kindred products Beverages Tobacco manufactures	2, 569 586	3, 806, 499 1, 130, 483 129, 784	172 47 2	226, 344 325, 219 2, 101	164 39	199, 829 271, 144 95	253 75 4	220, 536 137, 476 765	253 80 5	836, 771 89, 150 1, 437	135 82	150,604 65,335	10 11 12		
13 14 15	Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except cotton Apparel and products made from fabrics	353 1,467	974, 199 1, 585, 876 1, 282, 277	29 106 358	26, 622 55, 833 89, 080	66 103 278	221, 032 66, 924 55, 517	68 152 338	169, 209 274, 015 46, 893	31 103 348	95, 028 250, 699 126, 675	39 163 471	178, 660 301, 010 308, 444	13 14 15		
16 17 18	Leather and products Rubber products Lumber and timber basic products	961 128 923	769, 728 541, 637 552, 426	46 5 56	14, 832 4, 862 41, 328	45 10 61	19, 977 17, 909 26, 400	84 19 85	33, 500 42, 837 25, 682	127 13 65	199, 965 333, 539 35, 861	185 11 99	301, 156 61, 264 99, 414	16 17		
19 20 21	Furniture and finished lumber products. Paper and allied products. Printing and publishing industries	1,404 588	551, 341 947, 976 606, 363	89 29 134	20, 158 13, 133 36, 547	99 43 189	30, 209 60, 580 38, 788	125 62 194	44, 165 59, 399 49, 652	105 58 162	48, 303 203, 364 29, 792	193 55 85	150, 887 129, 386 23, 741	19		
22 23 24	Chemicals and allied products Petroleum and coal products Stone, clay, and glass products	1,500 122	2, 415, 104 315, 646 317, 226	93 5 25	82, 205 9, 640 5, 620	93 10 40	226, 647 7, 719 29, 421	177 9 58	181, 317 31, 923 29, 244	121 7 51	190, 701 40, 218 60, 308	173 10 64	287, 278 9, 305 38, 726	22 23		
25 26 27	Iron, steel, and grass products Nonferrous metals and their products Electrical machinery and equipment	1.866	1,696,101 439,470 526,536	111 59 23	137, 875 18, 896 30, 422	128 61 46	129, 932 12, 366 29, 938	222 102 62	202, 267 38, 689 57, 879	155 58 51	163, 501 15, 835 33, 511	185 54 47	184, 978 58, 353 56, 458			
28 29	Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical. Automobiles and equipment, except	1, 784	3, 177, 769	110	117, 961 29, 054	129	90, 538	234	339, 750 387, 770	201	1, 381, 953 22, 573	157 23	398, 697 14, 644	28 29		
30	electrical. Transportation equipment, except automobiles.	191	375, 333	11	19, 741	16	11, 236	28	27, 927	17	30, 658	14	34, 340	30		

31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Communication Other public utilities Trade Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk	1,336 798 2,678 2,348 162 168 46,816 15,382 1,931 13,451 25,615 2,171 1,343	460, 824 317, 722 1, 002, 550 641, 061 40, 064 321, 425 15, 419, 465 5, 873, 492 577, 597 5, 295, 895 8, 415, 810 4, 237, 530 624, 890	96 60 204 177 17 10 3, 299 1,027 145 882 1,939 141 82	42, 420 21, 982 76, 302 54, 305 6, 184 15, 813 909, 022 433, 740 24, 293 409, 447 421, 092 137, 532 9, 019	85 62 179 146 12 21 3,325 1,081 129 952 1,835 121 106	15, 227 25, 230 153, 709 20, 581 2, 278 130, 850 892, 910 616, 758 51, 180 565, 578 219, 259 12, 518 15, 398	132 76 298 254 20 24 4,306 1,444 179 1,265 2,322 60 169	35, 937 36, 655 59, 595 40, 337 3, 524 15, 734 858, 329 435, 176 98, 666 336, 510 351, 445 6, 087 25, 333	102 59 208 185 10 13 3, 493 1, 169 151 1, 018 1, \$28 51 125	38, 340 24, 961 93, 109 59, 527 2, 260 31, 322 720, 022 391, 036 18, 513 372, 523 227, 405 5, 274 17, 300	71 48 172 146 12 14 2,832 1,079 112 967 1,287 64 54	33, 263 27, 151 56, 681 38, 739 6, 052 11, 890 883, 331 600, 780 71, 217 529, 563 187, 110 16, 650 5, 534	31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 60 61	dealers. Package liquor stores. Drug stores. Apparel and accessories. Furniture and house furnishings. Eating and drinking places. Automotive dealers. Filling stations. Hardware. Building materials, fuel, and ice. Other retail trade. Retail trade not allocable. Trade not allocable. Service. Hotels and other lodging places. Personal service. Business service. Automotive repair services and garages. Miscellaneous repair services, band	568 973 5, 414 2, 176 1, 838 3, 238 365 618 2, 068 3, 203 1, 640 5, 819 8, 795 1, 200 1, 916 1, 557 748 366	35, 182 170, 328 1, 180, 608 383, 137 146, 421 527, 308 25, 960 62, 382 308, 775 444, 374 268, 915 1, 130, 163 2, 182, 836 551, 998 173, 852 178, 405 69, 398 22, 867	32 55 714 173 143 183 25 26 94 197 74 333 520 70 95 109	1,088 2,169 152,000 25,170 17,993 27,323 862 2,053 8,360 22,661 14,862 54,190 93,985 47,910 6,530 13,712 3,808 647	53 69 373 197 162 240 28 39 112 240 95 409 965 97 116 109 68 28	4, 592 13, 230 37, 248 32, 205 11, 712 35, 115 2, 504 3, 532 10, 272 31, 809 9, 124 56, 893 722, 567 47, 642 23, 550 20, 498 5, 267 1, 363	103 132 304 216 235 465 43 42 139 290 124 540 1,084 139 248 168 99	4, 859 83, 302 25, 428 21, 047 33, 540 86, 726 1, 720 2, 017 15, 605 31, 084 14, 697 71, 708 202, 064 65, 125 21, 859 19, 864 9, 262 3, 031	60 77 274 111 162 367 53 88 149 191 120 496 773 116 201 126 69 41	4, 147 4, 624 26, 954 9, 981 7, 776 58, 706 4, 903 9, 827 28, 863 29, 322 19, 728 101, 581 208, 879 42, 886 12, 468 11, 556 6, 102 2, 165	25 35 174 61 111 178 35 41 315 92 102 466 644 72 277 98 45 24	1, 870 1, 118 20, 590 8, 001 7, 643 25, 536 4, 738 5, 981 57, 598 11, 424 20, 427 95, 441 99, 100 28, 002 18, 448 13, 671 2, 658 1, 457	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	trades. Motion pictures Amusement, except niotion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	1, 266 806 857 79 22, 513	912, 687 181, 174 88, 403 4, 052 10, 407, 069	66 58 52 3 1,612	12, 261 4, 805 4, 274 38 776, 978	360 95 88 4 1,837	598, 290 17, 760 8, 144 53 554, 742	154 123 99 11 2,448	44,772 31,343 6,313 495 1,363,065	83 73 58 6 2,017	112, 558 13, 355 7, 545 244 754, 904	52 34 36 6 1,481	18, 498 11, 123 4, 764 479 1, 478, 449	62 63 64 65 66
67 68	of real property. FinanceBanks and trust companies	3, 638 390	6, 566, 744 3, 292, 425	$\frac{202}{4}$	518, 251 325, 823	291 22	240, 013 36, 843	473 38	949, 280 139, 605	299 20	438, 627 109, 597	277 7	1, 240, 464 836, 138	67 68
69	Long-term credit agencies, mort-	448	138, 123	30	26, 575	$\overline{34}$	3, 466	58	24, 721	35	11,992	29	7, 202	69
70	gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except	977	809, 156	41	18, 760	78	45, 593	177	256, 452	83	62,102	76	78, 391	70
71	banks. Investment trusts and investment	477	1, 111, 350	25	51,711	39	47,029	61	202, 117	43	192, 783	51	244,068	71
72	companies. 45 Other investment companies, in-	255	771,778	22	36, 581	26	94, 247	33	157, 445	· 29	29, 049	26	39,360	72
73	cluding holding companies. 46 Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	208	303, 737	10	50, 978	15	2, 593	24	148, 124	17	7, 583	18	19, 424	73

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

,		m	otal		1 17 1 4 7 5			Fiscal year	r ending—		1			
4:	Major industrial groups 5	.!	otai	July	1947	Augus	st 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	,
		Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns ?	Total assets ³⁶	
	Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Continued Finance—Continued		*1 1											
75 76 77	Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc Insurance carriers	845 28	28, 017 112, 158 86, 237 9, 045	59 62	5, 985 5, 984	61 64 4	6, 968 5, 270 912	64 `88 5	15, 111 7, 593 265	57 70	15, 567 5, 778	50 51 4	14, 274 6, 595 2, 681	74 75 76 77
79 80 81	Real estate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction	17, 531 499 4, 109	77, 192 3, 660, 288 93, 800 812, 525	1,307 41 200	244, 323 8, 420 33, 914	1,451 31 199	306, 764 2, 695 27, 636	1,854 33 373	402, 719 3, 473 58, 349	1,605 43 253	302, 553 7, 946 121, 255	1, 121 32 183	221, 613 9, 777 41, 561	78 79 80 81 82
83 84 85	Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery	1,507 23 60	435, 703 11, 049 9, 131	162 1	38, 788 183 885	112 3 2	22, 194 1, 923 370	106	21, 118 134	4 2	42, 821 888 172	41 2	13, 827 83	83 84 85 86
76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84	of real property—Continued Finance—Continued Other finance companies Finance not allocable Insurance carriers, agents, etc Insurance carriers Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Real estate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry	28 817 17, 531 499 4, 109 1, 590 1, 507	86, 237 9, 045 77, 192 3, 660, 288 93, 800 812, 525 455, 883 435, 703 11, 049	62 1,307 41 200 168	5, 984 244, 323 8, 420 33, 914 39, 856 38, 788 183	64 4 60 1,451 31 199 117	5, 270 912 4, 358 306, 764 2, 695 27, 636 24, 487 22, 194 1, 923	88 5 83 1,854 33 373 109 106	7, 593 265 7, 328 402, 719 3, 473 58, 349 21, 252 21, 118	70 1,605 43 253 102 96 4	5, 778 5, 778 302, 553 7, 946 121, 255 43, 881 42, 821 888	1	51 4 47 1,121 32	50 14, 274 51 6, 595 4 2, 681 47 3, 914 1, 121 221, 613 32 9, 777 183 41, 561 43 13, 910 41 13, 827 2 83

1000

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

right at the control of the control

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

						T2/	1							
				·····		F ISC	al year end	ing—Cont	inued					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	Janua	ry 1948	Februs	ıry 1948	Marc	h 1948	Apri	l 1948	Мау	: 1948	June	e 1948	
		Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 35	
1 2 3 4 5 6	All industrial groups Mining and quarrying Metal mining Anthracite mining Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas production	45 1 2 7 25	7, 102, 045 14, 309 18 656 1, 450 9, 292	7, 519 78 2 2 11 38	2, 651, 063 30, 489 9, 528 221 2, 118 14, 949	12, 071 166 4 4 54 66	3, 991, 187 117, 720 217 2, 007 77, 798 20, 176	9, 746 120 1 2 39 62	3, 579, 236 99, 115 102 176 \$5, 853 8, 229	9, 166 85 1 4 20 40	3, 195, 005 34, 564 10 595 8, 705 20, 805	20, 331 256 9 7 70 123	9, 827, 830 176, 525 11, 539 2, 283 36, 420 114, 671	1
78910112131451677189021223442266728	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying Mining and quarrying not allocable Manufacturing Food and kindred products Beverages Tobacco manufactures Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except cotton Apparel and products made from fabrics Leather and products Lumber and timber basic products Furniture and finished lumber products Paper and allied products Printing and publishing industries Chemicals and allied products Petroleum and coal products Stone, clay, and glass products Iron, steel, and products Nonferrous metals and their products Electrical machinery and equipment Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical.	1,722 86 18 1 1 12 93 605 68 14 41 72 26 164 62 5	2, 893 670, 263 58, 012 11, 255 304 17, 784 31, 279 153, 168 18, 786 8, 149 18, 478 13, 980 12, 072 46, 757 27, 181 3, 719 21, 575 43, 164 64, 899 10, 951 44, 292	1, 512 159 38 1 10 77 309 42 10 61 67 30 118 68 11 39 102 55 43 88	3, 673 1, 114, 615 435, 563 10, 999 72 14, 132 47, 519 68, 935 15, 637 47, 415 29, 046 13, 148 16, 087 34, 948 36, 210 2, 548 4, 733 44, 321 23, 540 44, 487 144, 349	37 1 2, 809 348 70 4 31 147 426 63 8 123 142 63 270 111 13 97 211 115 66 204	$\begin{array}{c} 16,980\\ 542\\ 1,782,740\\ 302,275\\ 78,809\\ 115,322\\ 99,077\\ 101,525\\ 74,148\\ 12,606\\ 3,011\\ 77,421\\ 31,837\\ 39,640\\ 98,277\\ 121,789\\ 82,844\\ 35,768\\ 86,522\\ 79,431\\ 45,108\\ 225,801\\ \end{array}$	15 1 2,070 247 40 3 16 120 336 66 9 82 116 45 225 102 18 53 122 80 38	4, 617 138 1, 472, 729 212, 206 73, 235 1, 670 15, 625 80, 239 72, 026 29, 754 5, 135 71, 555 36, 706 287, 320 71, 964 28, 314 19, 532 21, 704 60, 681 16, 576 52, 700 77, 958	20 2,093 278 29 4 15 107 379 91 7 61 99 52 198 150 8 50 123 85 42 120	4, 449 1, 663, 231 590, 592 14, 609 465 17, 790 91, 444 82, 431 32, 740 2, 057 21, 207 49, 028 55, 947 64, 541 340, 517 10, 664 9, 139 46, 259 52, 339 72, 261 59, 635	43 44 5,035 474 68 7 36 296 857 1144 22 189 297 125 419 350 26 144 422 162 2352	11, 129 4, 234, 533 573, 767 53, 252 7, 553 119, 240 285, 389 204, 960 90, 775 15, 459 106, 034 112, 920 71, 048 111, 356 892, 945 97, 534 60, 988 5: 6, 601 58, 546 92, 821 296, 835	8 8 10 11 12 12 12 13 14 15 15 17 18 19 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART I.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

				-		Fisca	l year end	ing—Conti	nued					
	Major industrial groups ⁵	Janua	ry 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marc	h 1948	Apri	l 1948	May	1948	June	1948	_
	Major matisma groups	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 38	
29	Manufacturing—Continued Automobiles and equipment, except electrical. Transportation equipment. except	12	4, 653 1, 232	21	4, 985 5, 800	30	7, 244 2, 595	16 20	17, 474 161, 175	16	4, 827 7, 003	52 34	122, 824 73, 626	29 30
30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Transportation equipment, except automobiles. Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Communication Other public utilities Trade Wholesale Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk	100 44	1, 252 43, 633 14, 940 18, 800 12, 204 5, 139 1, 457 5, 555, 921 436, 434 44, 028 392, 406 4, 983, 406 3, 967, 609 28, 689	92 58 161 144 8 9 3, 195 1, 069 119 950 1, 733 89 95	54, 971 15, 170 25, 560 22, 257 2, 520 783 934, 293 298, 026 28, 815 269, 211 575, 201 17, 934 346, 176	155 95 283 254 13 16 4,620 1,607 206 1,401 2,400 78 173	48, 434 13, 256 58, 784 54, 918 1, 190 2, 676 935, 900 458, 841 41, 208 417, 633 352, 947 11, 881 89, 799	121 77 224 202 13 9 3,658 1,341 171 1,170 1,828 53 123	39, 668 19, 512 65, 026 61, 082 2, 442 1, 502 746, 829 398, 686 42, 162 356, 524 246, 765 19, 822 20, 082	112 52 252 230 9 13 3,718 1,328 191 1,137 1,895 52 98	23, 939 13, 797 74, 235 68, 986 2, 804 2, 445 820, 488 454, 219 29, 041 425, 178 249, 606 8, 219 10, 906	270 167 571 504 36 31 8,119 3,028 384 2,644 3,959 234 245	84, 992 105, 068 320, 749 208, 125 5, 671 106, 953 2, 162, 420 1, 349, 796 128, 474 1, 221, 322 601, 574 34, 004 56, 654	32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41
44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57	dealers. Package liquor stores. Drug stores. Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places. Automotive dealers Filling stations. Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service.	35 104 1,873 291 84 182 17 117 80 340 165 453 439 64	1, 607 18, 035 686, 556 97, 374 4, 770 31, 599 1, 026 16, 025 13, 448 68, 438 48, 230 136, 081 78, 054 41, 325 6, 906	52 53 433 183 146 216 17 43 83 219 104 393 557 77	2, 270 2, 680 70, 454 32, 076 6, 134 32, 684 586 3, 632 8, 979 32, 487 19, 109 61, 066 79, 332 32, 545 6, 337	53 108 344 223 180 371 35 36 357 287 155 613 936 114 203	4, 557 7, 534 28, 560 33, 019 9, 661 57, 448 2, 093 2, 988 50, 202 30, 438 24, 767 124, 112 142, 604 20, 308	48 75 178 162 189 279 33 34 265 261 128 489 809 164 155	2, 902 6, 647 14, 399 20, 472 13, 615 47, 488 2, 629 3, 034 37, 116 36, 876 21, 683 101, 378 181, 431 100, 622 21, 762	36 81 163 190 146 239 24 42 189 394 241 495 649 117	2, 167 6, 344 31, 395 30, 261 10, 115 37, 787 1, 773 3, 457 25, 038 51, 226 30, 918 116, 663 116, 023 49, 104 14, 882	71 184 584 369 280 518 55 110 285 692 332 1,132 1,419 170 280	5, 123 24, 645 87, 024 73, 531 23, 462 86, 896 3, 126 9, 836 53, 294 98, 609 45, 370 211, 050 258, 703 20, 802	46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57

59	Business service	103 !	13, 513 +	117	11.011	181	26, 286	164	10,778 [105	6.485	277	31,031	59
60	Automotive repair services and garages.	48	3.850	57	7.079	75	9.694	63	8,126	53	3,509	121	10,043	60
61	Miscellaneous repair services, hand	26	2,634	23	742	46	2,802	35	2,636	25	1.596	58	3,794	61
	trades.		,	1		- 1	,				, ,			ĺ
62	Motion pictures	38	3, 150	61	5, 808	117	15, 900	88	11,175	74	12.343	173	77,932	62
63	Amusement, except motion pictures	34	4.059	43	11,886	85	29, 931	73	18, 179	61	19.750	127	18, 933	63
64	Other service, including schools	35	2, 545	61	3,626	103	7, 839	58	7, 445	68	8, 188	199	27, 720	64
65	Service not allocable	1	72	9	298	12	710	9	708	4	166	14	789	65
66	Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	1, 442	672,077	1, 428	366, 688	2,322	775,009	2,290	868, 746	1,864	383.033	3,772	2, 413, 378	66
l	of real property.	-,	,	.,	300,000	, , , ,	, , , , , ,	, ,	/	,			i '	
67	Finance	192	315, 541	185	157, 254	347	433,020	313	313, 833	256	105, 701	803	1,854,760	67
68	Banks and trust companies	4	35, 989	2	4, 265	48	239, 607	30	146, 666	12	28.821	203	1, 389, 071	68
69	Long-term credit agencies, mort-	$2\overline{4}$	7,381	21	5, 388	63	12, 186	50	15, 132	38	6,282	66	17,798	69
- 1	gage companies, except banks.				, 555		,			- "	-,			'
70	Short-term credit agencies, except	30	42, 541	55	14, 141	90	48, 573	68	28,283	68	21,112	211	193, 208	70
1	banks.		, ,	1	,	, ,				1	ŕ		,	1
71	Investment trusts and investment	32	44,875	24	12,408	37	100, 195	50	75,833	34	26, 994	81	113, 337	71
	companies.45		1			·	ĺ							1
72	Other investment companies, in-	24	171,744	14	113, 295	13	10,336	12	24,213	14	6,279	42	89, 229	72
	cluding holding companies.46	\	ļ			1		l l			,		i	1
73	Security and commodity-exchange	8	4,222	9	1,571	20	8, 316	16	13,383	26	10,326	45	37, 217	73
	brokers and dealers.]	ł										1	
74	Other finance companies	7	141	7	1,339	13	1,837	15	610	6	114	27	1,598	74
75	Finance not allocable		8,648	53	4,847	63	11,970	72	9,713	58	5,773	128	13,302	75
76	Insurance carriers, agents, etc.	47	4,087	66	4,102	108	15, 171	80	9, 332	51	4,810	158	17,515	76
77	Insurance carriers	2	56	$\overline{2}$	577	3	3,834	2	88	1	205	5	427	
78	Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	45	4,031	64	3,525	105	11,337	78	9,244	50	4,605	153	17,088	77
79	Real estate, including lessors of buildings	1,166	342, 219	1,137	197,006	1,815	320,549	1,830	536, 995	1, 517	269, 164	2,728	516, 383	78
80	Lessors of real property, except buildings	37	10, 230	40	8,326	52	6, 269	67	8, 586	40	3, 358	83	24, 720	79
81 82 83	Construction	325	60, 138	444	66, 358	721	124, 567	398	103,275	312	56,056	701	119, 416	80
82	Agriculture, forestry, and fishery	55	15,299	120	29,376	178	50,670	134	35,940	159	44,656	405	136, 556	81
83 [Agriculture and services	50	15, 203	117	29, 191	162	43, 347	131	35, 039	151	42, 590	379	131, 585	
84	Forestry					7	6, 727	1	58	1	306	4	881	83
85	Forestry Fishery	5	96	3	185	9	596	2	843	7	1.760	22	4.090	
86	Nature of business not allocable	. 18	17, 184	24	4,352	36	3, 193	43	6, 145	34	2,719	53	5, 456	85
!		1	i	l	!	<u> </u>	!	<u>!</u>	!	1]	<u> </u>		50

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

								Fiscal year	ending—					
	Major industrial groups 5	10	tal	July	1947	Augus	st 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	
	Major Medovior groupe	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 28	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	
1 2 3 4 5	All industrial groups Mining and quarrying Metal mining Anthracite mining Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas pro-	46, 528 724 90 19 93 378	6, 223, 631 235, 636 18, 635 3, 749 13, 278 182, 414	3, 153 77 5 3 9 45	438, 859 17, 330 1, 403 326 1, 247 12, 691	3, 429 53 5 2 7 32	448, 229 69, 952 835 522 1, 300 66, 969	4, 625 70 6 1 9	803, 585 24, 099 3, 226 275 652 19, 319	3, 685 57 4 3 6	605, 410 18, 269 1, 280 293 806 14, 511	2, 453 26 8 2 10	519, 871 5, 307 1, 385 330 2, 043	1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12	duction. Nonmetallic mining and quarrying Mining and quarrying not allocable. Manufacturing Food and kindred products Beverages Tobacco manufactures	13, 135 1, 224 428	13, 025 4, 535 2, 356, 286 364, 764 154, 151 5, 750	12 3 880 56 22	805 858 168, 288 10, 605 43, 340	3 4 942 79 27	113 213 145, 751 14, 172 14, 910	1,281 98, 35	343, 796 49, 647 16, 004 32	10 3 1,088 90 40 3	1,300 79 237,260 27,903 12,843 130	707 51 25	1,549 310,530 9,040 4,395 17	7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17	Cotton manufactures Textile-mill products, except cotton Apparel and products made from fabrics Leather and products Rubber products Lumber and timber basic products	70 633 2,114 448 81 287	14, 311 94, 065 122, 819 45, 726 11, 095 33, 671	7 33 157 26 6 19	1,182 5,062 6,411 1,125 424 1,409	4 50 123 37 .4 20	493. 5, 412 5, 526 1, 722 1, 032. 3, 179	5 66 182 43 7	1,140 8,031 7,359 4,016 2,337 1,925	6 38 189 32 9 25	1, 937 3, 914 8, 604 3, 455 383 2, 232	10 58 126 43 7	3, 696 17, 793 12, 093 7, 575 1, 786 2, 216	17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24	Furniture and finished lumber products Paper and allied products Printing and publishing industries Chemicals and allied products Petroleum and coal products	748 171 824 836 36	67, 557 47, 297 104, 255 107, 127 5, 031 38, 585	55 9 64 59 1 32	2,388 732 5,931 4,075 25 1,641	62 10 60 68 3 24	7,554 10,695 2,384 10,359 668 1,448	66 13 79 92 3	4,750 1,379 32,863 8,428 391 4,375	59 22 74 67 7 36	2,537 1,577 3,478 7,595 2,357 5,385	42 5 35 40 4	4,960 228 1,506 5,570 792 1,466	20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28	Stone, clay, and glass products Iron, steel, and products Nonferrous metals and their products Electrical machinery and equipment Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical Automobiles and equipment, except	766 608 496 912	127, 561 46, 886 128, 299 258, 917 39, 731	52 52 32 60	18, 723 3, 147 16, 684 12, 491 21, 898	59 44 37 77	18, 577. 6, 006. 8, 556. 11, 086.	87 60 45 100	16, 428 2, 717 13, 086 32, 678 2, 255	63 54 42 65	9, 720 5, 190 9, 453 95, 842	18 :41	12, 514 1, 663 2, 793 23, 548	26 27
29 30	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical. Transportation equipment, except automobiles.		343, 087	15	2, 022	19	14, 111	30	116, 954	24	18, 615	12	177, 585	1

	STATISTICS
	O.F
	INCCME
	HOR
,	1947.
	PART
	<u>ن</u>

31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Other manufacturing	1, 112 653 1, 423 1, 237 115 71 14, 638 5, 504 869 4, 635 7, 367 387 786	120, 554 75, 047 164, 178 136, 109 11, 602 16, 467 1, 123, 516 541, 341 53, 203 488, 138 454, 402 58, 913 35, 172	71 43 114 105 4 5 959 351 52 299 514 26 37	5, 163 3, 810 13, 166 12, 605 346 215 102, 664 62, 685 4, 098 58, 587 23, 884 4, 005 1, 093	84 45 109 92 9 8 1,101 429 69 360 547 29 70	4, 506 2, 708 7, 248 4, 551 1, 262 77, 516 50, 389 3, 612 46, 777 22, 108 1, 765 1, 925	112 60 131 103 17 11 1,401 490 75 415 740 23 79	8, 119 8, 882 13, 330 11, 606 916 858 95, 608 44, 358 8, 021 36, 337 29, 566 1, 016 3, 287	\$5 47 103 93 8 4 1,117 425 66 359 564 16 72	5, 634 7, 983 11, 355 10, 400 595 360 62, 377 28, 948 1, 822 27, 126 27, 824 447 2, 791	50 36 76 67 4 5 750 278 46 232 377 15 47	11, 532 7, 457 4, 417 4, 012 110 295 65, 683 34, 671 2, 754 31, 917 24, 143 394 4, 137	31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43
445 446 447 489 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Package liquor stores. Drug stores Apparel and accessories. Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places. Automotive dealers. Filling stations. Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice. Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable. Trade not allocable. Service. Hotels and other lodging places. Personal service. Business service. Automotive repair services and garages. Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades.	221 231 1,328 486 1,662 394 161 71 342 966 332 1,767 4,712 534 1,003 922 267 201	8, 971 12, 917 90, 445 46, 046 64, 450 18, 536 4, 257 2, 846 25, 634 59, 345 26, 870 127, 773 331, 527 89, 313 32, 770 45, 382 7, 800 5, 347	12 18 147 29 106 27 13 2 20 54 280 20 59 60 18	774 305 7, 237 1, 299 3, 352 871 634 38 493 2, 513 1, 270 16, 095 17, 558 2, 890 1, 923 3, 590 383 609	21 13 124 45 114 21 8 3 21 58 20 125 385 27 76 81 22	1, 122 280 4, 408 2, 522 4, 127 508 99 58 482 3, 300 1, 512 5, 019 38, 400 7, 516 2, 135 4, 192 259 298	23 31 105 48 199 49 23 7 33 81 39 171 528 52 118 99 25 26	696 1, 707 5, 106 2, 355 6, 743 1, 567 1, 567 1, 588 2, 821 1, 667 21, 684 27, 370 6, 955 3, 806 3, 160 572 408	23 12 91 43 161 25 9 3 24 65 20 128 421 74 102 74 19	482 337 4, 681 3, 592 5, 340 1, 245 204 102 2, 573 4, 263 1, 767 5, 605 37, 320 19, 576 3, 459 2, 304 544 120	16 3 52 27 103 27 8 2 15 38 24 95 270 34 79 43 19	816 36 2, 157 1, 427 4, 764 1, 481 148 9 3, 875 1, 100 6, 869 23, 542 11, 036 2, 591 1, 452 1, 154 409	44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	Motion pictures	401 678 623 83 8, 782	68, 142 41, 952 37, 391 3, 430 1, 681, 111	27 38 36 3 636	4, 045 1, 580 2, 429 19 105, 781	$\begin{array}{c c} 62 \\ 54 \\ 44 \\ 7 \\ 625 \end{array}$	19, 802 2, 517 1, 498 183 91, 918	52 91 57 8 970	3, 410 4, 684 3, 992 383 268, 795	34 52 50 3 706	4,844 4,182 2,216 75 216,375	18 32 32 4 485	429 4,854 1,207 410 101,334	62 63 64 65 66
67 68	of real property. Finance. Banks and trust companies	1,616 32	531, 203 85, 924	126 1	41,058	107 5 10	14, 330 5, 926 1, 213	210 8 15	86, 168 111 732	159 2 20	135, 024 60, 318 1, 911	107 1 10	43, 242 11 590	87 68 69
69 70	Long-term credit agencies, mort- gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except	184 285	18, 269 65, 293	11 21	931 1,608	10	1, 213	49	5, 351	30	6, 470	16	4, 202	70
71	banks. Investment trusts and investment	126	56,746	12	5, 575	7	444	11	39, 650	16	2, 258	5	264	71
72	companies. 45 Other investment companies, in-	58	89, 776	4	3, 509	3	1,569	в	12, 037	6	26, 467	4	4, 519	72
73	cluding holding companies. 16 Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	186	100, 836	15	4,518	9	1,727	27	19, 387	10	28, 641	26	25, 586	73

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART II,—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			4-1				٠.	Fiscal year	r ending—					
	Major industrial groups 6	То	tai	July	1947	Augus	st 1947	Septem	ber 1947	Octob	er 1947	Novem	ber 1947	
	-	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	
74 75 76 77	Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Continued Finance—Continued Other finance companies Finance not allocable. Insurance carriers, agents, etc. Insurance carriers		41, 293 73, 066 13, 684 816	14 48 16	21, 690 3, 216 229	12 49 13	285 2, 119 359	17 77. 25	963 7, 937 2, 656 59	7 68 21	2, 011 6, 948 2, 210 75	7 38 10	193 7,877 1,057	74 75 76 77
78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86	Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Real estate, including lessors of buildings Lessors of real property, except buildings Construction Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of business not allocable	219 6, 576 365 1, 572 877 787	12,868 1,088,282 47,942 149,475 149,374 135,609 8,658 5,107 32,528	16 473 21 81 75 67 2 6 51	229 62, 273 2, 221 5, 187 7, 483 6, 913 98 472 1, 402	13 478 27 95 73 66 7 46	359 75, 729 1, 500 5, 269 10, 656 10, 267 389 1, 519	24 709 26 131 55 50 2 3 58	2, 597 172, 042 7, 929 12, 216 16, 234 8, 963 7, 145 126- 2, 087	20 490 36 94 45 42 3 54	2, 135 76, 195 2, 946 9, 493 11, 229 11, 088	336 32 4 72 25 19 1 5 42	978 55, 650 1, 385 4, 712 3, 599 3, 093 23 483 747	78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		-			Fisca	l year end	ing—Conti	nued				
Major industrial groups ⁵	Januar	у 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marc	h 1948	April	1948	Мау	1948	June	1948
	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets ³⁶	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns ⁷	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36
Mining and quarrying	23	378, 018 2, 217 522 69	3, 558 56 7	328, 731 10, 016 929	5, 516 89 12 1	561, 690 14, 552 1, 909 1, 004	4, 579 77 11	508, 815 10, 937 1, 415	4, 068 53 8	435, 505 21, 220 965	8,368 143 21 8	1, 194, 918 41, 737 4, 766 1, 260
Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas pro- duction.	111	192 682	6 27	7, 081	12 45	1, 391 9, 045	13 33	2, 240 4, 774	11 28	$1,169 \\ 17,020$	17 71	3, 834 28, 279
Mining and quarrying not allocable	9	460 292 94, 909 10, 990	8 8 971 88	484 1,405 115,217 23,332	13 6 1,597 203	802 401 185, 987 64, 303	19 1 1,258 125	2, 405 103 197, 528 30, 341	3 3 1,156 125	1, 393 673 132, 234 24, 644	22 4 2, 433 240	3,087 511 424,786 99,787
Textile-mill products, except cotton	43	1,557 149 5,749	1 9 54	5, 245 14 1, 091 4, 987	65 2 4 68	10, 762 194 249 8, 133	45 5 4 63	13, 127 2, 141 563 10, 587	38 1 3 38	4, 931 169 179 7, 365	83 4 14 122	26, 081 1, 496 3, 632 17, 032
Leather and products Rubber products Lumber and timber basic products	32 3 17	2, 172 202 1, 890	34 4 24	14,489 2,006 346 1,970	46 8 27	11,465 4,333 834 3,408	48 8 28	7,907 8,385 753 2,632	195 39 10 24	12,637 4,916 489 1,537	378 68 15 60	25, 539 6, 021 2, 509 11, 273
Paper and allied products	8	1, 254 5, 615 3, 521	9 53 48	3,871 2,431 2,304	21 81 106	5,609 1,359 4,675 13,774	67 21 84 77	5, 456 5, 685 26, 503 5, 294	51 22 92 76	4, 165 2, 519 2, 452 8, 260	149 31 158 170	19, 696 17, 998 16, 417 37, 947
Nonferrous metals and their products Electrical machinery and equipment	30 47	924 3, 817 3, 581	56 53	2, 238 4, 738 4, 149	39 112 75	2,939 7,878 4,890	26 72 51	6,347 11,029 3,820	27 68 43	2,976 5,058 2,989	72 128 103	566 8,846 19,079 8,734 29,778
	All industrial groups. Mining and quarrying. Metal mining. Anthracite mining. Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc Crude petroleum and natural gas production. Nonmetallic mining and quarrying. Mining and quarrying not allocable. Manufacturing. Food and kindred products. Beverages. Tobacco manufactures. Cotton manufactures. Cotton manufactures. Textile-mill products, except cotton. Apparel and products made from fabrics Leather and products. Rubber products. Lumber and timber basic products. Furniture and finished lumber products. Paper and allied products. Printing and publishing industries. Chemicals and allied products. Petroleum and coal products. Stone. clay and glass products.	Major industrial groups 5 Number of returns 7 All industrial groups 3,094 Mining and quarrying 23 Metal mining 3 Anthracite mining 1 Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc 1 Crude petroleum and natural gas production. Nonmetallic mining and quarrying 5 Mining and quarrying not allocable 2 Manufacturing 5 Hood and kindred products 69 Beverages 15 Tobacco manufactures 3 Cotton manufactures 4 Textile-mill products, except cotton 43 Apparel and products made from fabrics 192 Leather and products 32 Rubber products 17 Furniture and finished lumber products 52 Paper and allied products 8 Printing and publishing industries 44 Chemicals and allied products 12 Stone, clay, and glass products 19 Iron, steel, and products 30 Nonferrous metals and their products 17 Electrical machinery and couipment 22	Number of returns 7 Total assets 36	Number of returns Total assets Number of returns Total assets Number of returns Number of Numb	Number of returns Total assets 36 Total assets 37 Total assets 37 Total assets 37 Total assets 36 Total assets 37 Total assets 37 Total assets 36 Total assets 37 Tota	Number of returns Total assets Total assets	Number of returns Total assets Number of returns Number of Returns	Number of returns Total assets Number of returns Total of returns Total of returns Total of returns Total assets Number of returns Total of returns To	Number of returns Total of returns Total of returns Total assets Total assets Total of returns Total of returns Total assets Total of returns Total of ret	Number of returns Total of sections Total of returns Total of	Number of returns Total of returns Total assets Total of returns Total assets Total of returns Total of returns Total assets Total of returns Total of returns Total assets Total of returns Total of returns Total of returns Total returns Total of returns Total returns	Major industrial groups May 1948 February 1948 March 1948 April 1948 May 1948 June May 1948 Number of returns All industrial groups All industrial group

Fiscal year returns of corporations submitting balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups and by month in which fiscal year ended, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns and total assets—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 2—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

:		:				Fisca	l year end	ing—Conti	nued					
	Major industrial groups 5	Januar	у 1948	Februa	ry 1948	Marc	h 1948	April	1948	May	1948	June	1948	_
		Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets.36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	Number of returns 7	Total assets 36	
29	Manufacturing—Continued Automobiles and equipment, except electrical. Transportation equipment, except	6	366 680	7	377 1, 979	9	1,318 1,466	16	1, 112 4, 613	10	963 1, 119	16	9, 997	29
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	automobiles. Other manufacturing. Manufacturing not allocable. Public utilities. Transportation. Communication. Other public utilities. Trade. Wholesale. Commission merchants Other wholesalers Retail General merchandise Food stores, including market milk dealers.	86 41 52 43 7 2 1,221 381 62 319 718	16, 513 4, 238 10, 421 10, 186 204 31 137, 714 29, 885 4, 945 24, 940 96, 680 43, 535 1, 223	94 42 95 88 6 1 1,187 457 65 392 611 28	24, 614 2, 630 6, 424 6, 087 261 76 61, 930 29, 374 2, 279 27, 095 27, 431 1, 491 1, 938	121 91 172 157 12 3 1,698 633 107 526 842 28 102	7, 045 7, 216 12, 654 9, 978 859 1, 817 102, 655 47, 069 4, 146 42, 923 42, 671 1, 671 5, 343	105 64 134 121 8 5 1, 343 532 81 451 621 23 70	7, 894 7, 404 9, 336 7, 719 1, 478 139 91, 253 47, 137 6, 205 40, 932 33, 006 841 3, 952	89 61 131 107 13 11 1, 245 486 74 412 600 29	15, 100 6, 268 14, 152 10, 112 2, 030 2, 010 99, 748 46, 719 2, 223 44, 496 44, 407 963 2, 848	205 123 306 261 29 16 2,616 1,042 172 870 1,233 53 123	14, 434 16, 451 61, 625 48, 853 3, 368 9, 404 226, 368 120, 106 13, 098 107, 008 82, 682 2, 785 6, 635	31 32 33 34 36 36 36 36 40 41
14 15 16 17 18 19 50 51 55 55 56 57 58	Package liquor stores Drug stores Apparel and accessories Furniture and house furnishings Eating and drinking places Automotive dealers Filling stations Hardware Building materials, fuel, and ice Other retail trade Retail trade not allocable Trade not allocable Service Hotels and other lodging places Personal service	8 255 49 56 26 6 16 92 24 122	424 402 30, 218 6, 332 1, 918 1, 162 299 271 881 6, 063 3, 952 11, 149 20, 058 2, 804 1, 420	15 18 133 38 142 31 9 12 27 70 22 119 335 38	713 521 5, 449 3, 585 4, 710 1, 687 1, 005 650 3, 111 2, 384 5, 125 21, 995 2, 934 2, 423	30 34 112 51 190 65 19 	1, 181 1, 147 4, 581 6, 906 6, 737 2, 549 502 209 3, 743 5, 221 2, 881 12, 915 34, 707 9, 378 3, 956	18 23 82 33 159 28 21 4 45 91 24 190 511 78	723 1,357 5,160 1,691 6,054 1,679 482 116 1,988 7,911 1,052 11,110 27,228 9,373 3,515	12 26 72 46 131 34 13 7 31 97 31 159 399 399	497 1, 175 13, 712 5, 180 4, 524 1, 759 228 154 6, 474 5, 219 1, 674 8, 622 27, 841 9, 247 2, 076	37 45 155 77 301 61 32 19 50 219 61 341 794 66	1, 543 5, 650 7, 736 11, 157 16, 181 4, 028 895 760 2, 653 15, 048 7, 611 23, 580 57, 604 5, 466	4: 4: 4: 4: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5:

59 60 61	Business service	68 19 10	11, 127 904 123	$\begin{bmatrix} 62 \\ 22 \\ 10 \end{bmatrix}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2,566 \\ 212 \\ 98 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{c} 104 \\ 33 \\ 24 \\ \end{array}$	4, 103 1, 118 507	94 30 21	3, 059 657 493	76 26 15	$\begin{array}{c} 2,400 \\ 612 \\ 794 \end{array}$	161 34 42	7, 429 1, 385 1, 398	59 60 61
62 63 64 65 66	trades. Motion pictures Amusement, except motion pictures Other service, including schools Service not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors	19 25 39 7 537	956 805 1,675 244 91,993	23 51 47 6 649	7, 082 4, 303 2, 315 62 95, 662	47 74 69 13 990	8, 871 3, 723 2, 817 234 163, 523	32 68 70 11 948	1, 579 3, 792 3, 656 1, 104 144, 852	32 72 51 5 808	4, 159 5, 809 2, 602 142 113, 311	55 121 128 16 1,428	12, 965 5, 703 12, 984 574 287, 567	62 63 64 65 66
67 68	of real property. Finance Banks and trust companies		15, 131	111 4	16, 126 58	161	26, 491	148	22, 441	140 1	19, 816 10	279 10	111, 376 19, 479	67 68
69	Long-term credit agencies, mort-	7	393	16	1,061	21	2, 538	16	3,756	19	1,979	39	3,165	69
70	gage companies, except banks. Short-term credit agencies, except banks.	13	3, 215	17	1,066	24	2, 733	26	3, 080	19	3, 087	58	33, 434	70
71	Investment trusts and investment	8	1,335	11	1,716	12	1,485	12	1,612	13	561	19	1,846	71
72	companies. 45 Other investment companies, in- cluding holding companies. 46	2	2, 366	1	90	. 9	4, 894	5	2,662	6	3, 472	12	28, 191	72
73	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers.	s	430	12	673	22	4, 024	16	6, 254	18	2,470	23	7, 126	73
74	Other finance companies.	6	366	6	9, 319	7	213	13	881	.8	718	24	4,654	74
75 76	Finance not allocable	24	7,026	44	2, 143	66 15	10, 604 731	60 19	4, 196 892	56 24	7, 519 1, 03 0	94	13,481 $1,920$	75 76
77	Insurance carriers, agents, etc	18	1,974	20	626	10	8	19	892	24	1,000	44	595	77
78	Insurance agents, brokers, etc	18	1, 974	20	626	14	723	19	892	24	1,030	42	1,325	78
79	Real estate, including lessors of buildings		73, 843	486	74, 390	774	126, 128	754	119, 225	617	87, 576	1,026	165, 231	79
80	Lessors of real property, except buildings	18	1,045	32	4, 520	40	10,173	27	2,294	27	4, 889	79	9,040	80
81	Construction	104	17, 953	149	10,342	267	26, 303	1.74	15,957	132	8, 511	273	33,532	81.
82	Agriculture, forestry, and fishery	32	2, 196	76	5, 755	104	15,013	69	10,154	84	16,799	239	50,256	82
83	Agriculture and services	26 1	1,608	71	5, 308	85	13, 455	62	9,852	74	15, 774	$\frac{225}{2}$	49, 288	83
84	Forestry Fishery			1	19	,2	871			1	416	4	80 882	84 85
85 86	Fishery.	6	588	. 4	1 200	17 72	687	7 65	302 1,570	9 60	609 1,689	$\begin{array}{c} 12 \\ 136 \end{array}$	13,539	86
90	Nature of business not allocable	41	557	40	1,390	12	6, 296	69	1,570	60	1,009	190	13, 559	00
		<u> </u>		!1	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	1	!	'	:			' ,

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

The following table presents data by net income and deficit classes for the fiscal year returns filed by 166,959 active corporations. For the 116,958 returns with net income, there are shown the net income and income tax. For the 50,001 fiscal year returns of active corporations with no net income, the amount of deficit is shown.

Fiscal year returns of corporations, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and income tax

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Return	s with net	income ²		ns with
Net income and deficit classes ²	Number of returns	Net income 2	Income tax 3	Number of returns	Deficit ²
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 5,000 1,000 under 5,000 1,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over Total	10, 042 7, 318 6, 169 5, 005 16, 968 10, 314 7, 219 6, 642 11, 307 7, 563 6, 187 2, 403 1, 216 1, 039 91 60	125, 552 149, 893 395, 896 534, 933 960, 717 832, 398 839, 035 2, 102, 685 621, 934 1, 514, 076	1,372 2,752 3,467 4,203 4,404 25,159 27,040 27,367 33,426 118,356 195,180 352,456 305,265 308,184 757,985 217,449 548,950	18, 409 6, 123 3, 987 2, 899 2, 309 6, 322 3, 148 1, 654 1, 020 2, 217 1, 094 66 27 4 3	5, 741 8, 917 9, 847 10, 106 10, 339 45, 059 38, 637 22, 815 76, 820 75, 105 84, 174 55, 446 44, 455 50, 136 30, 305 64, 247
No income data (inactive corporations)				4, 923	

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

Part-year returns.—Part-year returns of corporations are those filed for a period of less than 12 months, and represent reorganizations, newly organized businesses, liquidations, and changes from calendar year to fiscal year basis, or vice versa. The 44,399 part-year returns for which data are shown in the following table are for corporations with the greater part of the income period in 1947. These returns are included in the tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report, except in the tables for fiscal year returns on pages 17–42.

Part-year returns of corporations, 1 1947

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]						
Total number of returns 7	44,399					
Returns with net income: ² Number of returns Net income ² Income tax ³	23,244 722,376 241,394					
Returns with no net income: ² Number of returns Deficit ²	21,155 161,595					

For footnotes, see pp. 45-47.

INCOME AND PROFITS TAXES PAID TO FOREIGN COUNTRIES OR POSSESSIONS
OF THE UNITED STATES

That portion of the income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign countries or possessions of the United States, which is claimed as a tax credit under provisions hereinafter described, is \$230,454,000 for 2,563 returns with net income. Of this amount, \$229,324,000 is reported on returns with balance sheets and \$1,-130,000 on returns with no balance sheets. Such credit is claimed only where a tax liability exists and therefore is inapplicable to returns with no net income. The amount of foreign taxes which are included in deductions from gross income, by corporations not claiming the tax credit, is not tabulated separately.

The Internal Revenue Code provides the following methods for reporting income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign

countries or possessions of the United States:

(1) Under section 131 of the Code such tax may be claimed as a credit against income tax payable to the United States. When so reported, the amount of the credit in respect to the tax paid or accrued to any country cannot exceed the same proportion of the tax against which such credit is taken, which the corporation's normal-tax net income from sources within such country bears to its entire normal-tax net income for the same taxable year; and the total amount of the credit cannot exceed the same proportion of the tax against which such credit is taken, which the corporation's normal-tax net income from sources without the United States bears to its entire normal-tax net income for the same taxable year. This method is denied to a foreign corporation, a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and to a domestic corporation which is entitled to the benefits of section 251 by reason of receiving a large percentage of its gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.

(2) Under section 23(c) of the Code, corporations which do not elect to have the benefits of section 131 and corporations which are denied such benefits may include the total amount of such

taxes in deductions from gross income.

The amount of credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid or accrued to foreign countries or possessions of the United States for each of the years 1925 through 1935 appears on page 8 of the 1935 volume, Statistics of Income, Part 2; and beginning with 1939, is shown in Statistics of Income, Part 2, for each year.

TAX LIABILITY AND COLLECTIONS, FACTORS AFFECTING COMPARABILITY

The tax liability shown in this report (the total amount reported on the corporation returns as filed) is not strictly comparable with the amount of tax collected for any given period, because of certain factors, among which are the following:

1. The tax liability originally reported by taxpayers may be changed as a result of audit, or to give effect to carry-backs after the returns are filed.

2. The credit claimed for income and profits taxes paid by domestic corporations to foreign countries or possessions of the

United States is not deducted from the amount of income tax liability shown in this report. (For amount of this credit, see page 43.)

3. Income tax paid at source on tax-free covenant bonds is included in the corporation income tax collections, but does not ap-

pear in these tabulations.

- 4. For those fiscal year returns on which the tax is paid in four equal installments, the total tax liability may not be collected during the calendar year in which the returns are filed. Fiscal year returns are required to be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month after the end of the fiscal year, and payment, as in the case of calendar year returns, is required at the time the return is filed, or in four quarterly installments. The first of the quarterly installments is due when the return is filed. Thus, during the calendar year 1948, collections were made of part or all of the taxes reported on returns for a fiscal year ending in the period January 31, 1947, through September 30, 1948, the last quarterly installment payment on returns with fiscal year ending January 31, 1947, being due on January 15, 1948, and the first quarterly installment payment on returns with fiscal year ending September 30, 1948, being due on December 15, 1948; whereas there are excluded from the statistics in this report, as previously indicated, the returns for a fiscal year ending prior to July 1947 and subsequent to June 1948.
- 5. The amount collected in the current year includes "back taxes" as well as the interest and penalties thereon. Back taxes are tax payments which are delayed due to delinquency in filing, financial embarrassment, liquidation of business, or any other cause, and are not collected until after the close of the year in which they are due.

6. The amount tabulated in Statistics of Income is the entire tax liability reported on the returns, whereas a relatively small

portion of such liability may be uncollectible.

to and the second of the secon

7. Tabulations in this report exclude data reported on nonresident foreign corporation income tax returns, Form 1120NB, whereas collections in the current year include taxes on these returns. Foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States are required to report, on Form 1120NB, income derived from sources within the United States, unless the full amount of the tax has been withheld at the source.

Footnotes for text tables, pages 2-42

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

- filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue and prior to changes resulting from carry-backs after the returns were filed.
- ² "Net income" or "Deficit" for 1946 and 1947 is the difference between the total income and the total deductions as reported on the return, adjusted by excluding net operating loss deduction.
- 3 "Income tax" consists of normal tax, surtax, and alternative tax reported in lieu of normal tax and surtax where the income includes an excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, if and only if such tax is less than the normal tax and surtax. Tabulated with the income tax for returns with net income is a small amount of tax reported on returns with no net income, under the special provisions applicable to certain mutual insurance companies, other than life or marine.
- The excess profits tax shown is that imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended and should not be confused with the declared value excess-profits tax. Effective January 1, 1946, the corporate excess profits tax was repealed. For 1946 the excess profits tax was repeated. For 1946 the excess profits tax data shown are from excess profits tax returns for fiscal years ending in the period July through November 1946, and part years beginning in 1945 and ending in 1946 with the greater part of the accounting period in 1946. (For fiscal years beginning in 1945, and onding in 1946, the beginning in 1945 and ending in 1946, the excess profits tax is retained for the 1945 portion of the year. In such cases the tax is determined by first computing a tentative tax under the provisions applicable to taxable years beginning on January 1, 1945. The tentative tax is then prorated on the basis of the number of days in the taxable year before January 1, 1946.) As in 1945, the amount shown is the excess profits tax less the 10 percent credit. Throughout this report, the tax is before the amount deferred under section 710(a)(5) (relating to abnormalities under section 722) and after any adjustments reported on the returns under other relief provisions.
- ⁵ The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for largest percentage of total receipts. The fore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. There is no change in the industrial groups between 1946 and 1947.
- "Total compiled receipts" consists of gross sales (less returns and allowances), gross receipts from operations (where inventories are not an income-determining factor), all interest received on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium), other interest, rents, royalties, excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss, excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, net gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets, dividends, and other re-

- Data are compiled from the returns as ceipts required to be included in gross income, described in note 19, "Total compiled receipts" excludes nontaxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.
 - 7 Number of returns shown excludes returns of inactive corporations.
 - 8 "Gross sales" consists of amounts received for goods, less returns and allowances, in transactions where inventories are an income-determining factor. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."
 - 9 "Gross receipts from operations" consists of amounts received from transactions in which inventories are not an income-de-termining factor. For "Cost of operations," see "Deductions."
 - 10 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly taxable" consists of interest on Treasury notes issued on or after December 1, 1940, and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, reported as item 9(c), page 1, Form 1120.
 - 11 "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 9(a), page 1, Form 1120; and interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations of Federal land banks, joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks) issued prior to March 1, 1941, re-ported as item 9(b), page 1, Form 1120.
 - "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt" consists of in-terest on obligations of States, Territories, or political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917; all postal savings bonds: Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940; Treasury bills issued prior to March 1, 1941; United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less, issued prior to March 1, 1941; and obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, by Federal land banks, joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks. Interest from obligations of the United States issued on intermediate credit banks. Interest from such sources is reported under item 19(a) Interest from of schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
 - ¹³ Amount shown as "Rents" consists of gross amounts received. The amounts of depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses, which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, are included in the respective deduction items.
 - 14 Amount shown as "Royalties" consists of gross amounts received. The amount of depletion, which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, is included in the item of "Depletion" in deductions.
 - 15 Capital gain or loss is the amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of (A net loss from this source capital assets. is not deductible for the current year, but may be carried over and applied against capital gains in the five succeeding taxable years to the extent not allowed as a deduction against any net capital gains of any

Footnotes for text tables, pages 2-42—Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

taxable year intervening between the taxable year in which the net capital loss was sustained and the taxable year to which carried.) The term "Capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with trade or business), but excludes (1) stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory if on hand at the close of the taxable year, (2) property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business, (3) property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, (4) Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding 1 year from the date of issue, and (5) real property used in the trade or business of the taxpayer. Beginning 1942 gains and losses from (a) sale or exchange of depreciable property and real property, used in the trade or business and held for more than 6 months, and from (b) involuntary conversion of such property and of capital assets held for more than 6 months are treated as long-term capital gains and losses, if the gains exceed the losses. If the losses exceed the gains, the net loss is deductible as an ordinary loss. For taxable years beginning after December 31, 1941, "short-term" applies to gains or losses on capital assets held six months or less; "long-term" applies to gains or losses on capital assets held over 6 months.

- 16 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of depreciable and real property used in trade or business and short-term non-interest-bearing Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis. If the property used in trade or business has been held for more than six months, special treatment of the gain or loss is provided as described in note 15 above.
- 17 "Dividends, domestic corporations" consists of dividends received from domestic corporations subject to income taxation under chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code. This item is reported in column 2, schedule E, page 2, Form 1120, and is the amount used for computation of the dividends received credit.
- 18 "Dividends, foreign corporations" is the amount reported in column 3, schedule E, page 2, Form 1120, and is not used for the computation of dividends received credit.
- 10 "Other receipts" includes amounts not elsewhere reported on the return such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discount; income from claims, license rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporation's own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage, or waste.

- ²⁰ Where the amount reported as "Cost of goods sold" or "Cost of operations" includes items of deductions such as depreciation, taxes, etc., these items ordinarily are not transferred to their specific headings. However, an exception is made with respect to amounts reported in costs and identifiable as "Amortization of emergency facilities" and "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," such amounts being transferred to the respective deduction items.
- ²¹ Amount shown as "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. Data not available.
- ²² Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life.
- ²³ The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal income tax and Federal excess profits taxes, (2) estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) income taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States if any portion is claimed as a tax credit, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on taxfree covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods sold" and "Cost of operations.".
- ²⁴ The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of netincome as computed without the benefit of this deduction.
- ²⁵ Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction provided by section 124 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended with respect to the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense.
- ²⁶ "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," consists of deductions claimed under section 23(p) of the Internal Revenue Code for amounts contributed by employers under pension, annuity, stock-bonus, or profit-sharing plans, or other deferred compensation plans.
- ²⁷ Included in "Other deductions" are (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty (including war losses), and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, and (4) amounts not otherwise reported, such as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; unrealized profits on installment sales; and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation assessments reported by banks.
- ²⁸ The net operating loss deduction tabulated herein is the amount originally reported, consisting only of the net operating loss carry-over reduced by certain adjustments, and does not take into account what ever revisions may subsequently be made as the result of any carry-back of net operating loss from the two succeeding tax years. In general, the net operating losses carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income in the first preceding taxable

Footnotes for text tables, pages 2-42—Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

year, the net operating loss for the second under assets, is transferred to liabilities, preceding taxable year is reduced to the example and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income.

- 20 The item "Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock' does not include liquidating dividends. Dividend payments are reported in schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.
- 30 "Number of returns with balance sheets" excludes returns of inactive corporations and returns of active corporations for which balance sheet data are lacking.
- 31 Amount shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- 32 Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or agency or instrumentality thereof as well as obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions. See note 33.
- 33 Where investments are not segregated as between "Government obligations" "Other," the entire amount is included in "Other investments."
- 34 Amount shown as "Capital assets" consists of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, and furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, and (3) intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, good will, and trade-marks.
- 35 Amount shown as "Other assets" consists of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount. coupons, and dividends receivable; and guaranty deposits. "Other assets" of life insurance companies includes market value of real estate and bonds and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- 36 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1947, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data, as follows: (1) Reserves, when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown ceipts from investments.

are decreased by the amount of the deficit.

- 37 Amount shown as "Other liabilities" consists of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insur-ance companies includes the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks includes deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation.
- 38 Amount shown as "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of paid-in or capital surplus and earned surplus and undivided profits. See note 39.
- 39 Amount shown as "Deficit" consists of negative amounts of earned surplus and undivided profits.
 - 40 Compiled net loss or deficit.
- ⁴¹ Included in the total, but not in the detail, under "Income tax," is \$155,000 of tax reported on returns with no net income. See note 3.
- ⁴² For types of corporations permitted to file a consolidated return and criterion of affiliation, see "Synopsis of Federal Tax Laws," pages 489-495.
- ⁴³ Number of subsidiaries consists of the number of affiliated corporations which together with the common parent corporation file a consolidated income tax return.
- 44 Total number of fiscal year returns includes 4,923 returns of inactive corporations.
- 45 The industrial classification designated "Investment trusts and investment companies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at no time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.
- 46 The industrial classification designated "Other investment companies, including holding companies" consists of (1) corporaincluding tions which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at some time during the taxable year had invest-ments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock, and (2) corporations which derived less than 90 percent but more than 50 percent of re-

PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY RETURNS (FORM 1120H)

The total number of personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, for 1947 filed during the calendar year 1948 is 5,457. Of this total, 847 returns show undistributed subchapter A net income of \$35,312,000, while 4,610 returns show no undistributed subchapter A net income. The tax liability reported is \$1,655,000. These figures compare with the data for 1946 as follows:

Personal holding company returns, 1947 and 1946
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	1		Increase or	
 In the control of the c	wo stray line.	at ay abo	Number or amount	Lercent
Total number of returns	5, 457	5,:214	243	3 19 19 3
Undistributed subchapter A net income Tax liability Nontaxable returns: Number	6,818 1,655	6,932 $1,517$	137	1 1 2 4 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Undistributed subchapter A net income. Returns with no undistributed subchapter A net income.	28, 493 4, 610	331 39,395 4,331	$ \begin{array}{c c} -65 \\ -10,901 \\ 279 \end{array} $	-2

Nontaxable as a result of the alternative tax computation.
For 1947, includes 336 returns with no data; for 1946, includes 356 returns with no data.

The data in this section are tabulated from personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, for the calendar year 1947, a fiscal year ending in the period July 1947 through June 1948, and a part year with the greater part of the accounting period in 1947. Data from corporation income tax returns, Form 1120, filed by personal holding companies are not included in this section but are included in all tabulations pertaining to Form 1120 throughout this report. Annual information returns, Form 958, required to be filed by each officer and director of foreign personal holding companies defined in section 331 of the Internal Revenue Code, are not included in this report.

Personal holding company returns, Form 1120H, are filed under the provisions of subchapter A, chapter 2, of the Internal Revenue Code, which levies a surtax at graduated rates on the undistributed subchapter A net income of corporations classified as personal holding companies. The surtax thereby imposed is in addition to the corporation income tax reported on Form 1120. Personal holding companies are exempt from the surtax levied by section 102 of the Code on corporations improperly accumulating surplus.

The personal holding company surtax rates for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1941, are 75 percent of the undistributed subchapter A net income not in excess of \$2,000, and 85 percent of the amount thereof in excess of \$2,000. For corporations with net long-term capital gain in excess of net short-term capital loss. an alternative tax is provided, which, in effect, limits the total tax on such excess to 25 percent. A comparison of prior year rates is shown in note 43, page 485.

In section 501 of the Code, a personal holding company is defined, in general, as any corporation if (1) at least 80 percent of its gross income for the taxable year is personal holding company income; but if the corporation is a personal holding company for any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1936, then, for each subsequent taxable year, the minimum percentage is 70 percent in lieu of 80 percent, until a taxable year during the whole of the last half of which the stock ownership required in (2) does not exist, or until the expiration of three consecutive taxable years in each of which less than 70 percent of the gross income is personal holding company income; and (2) at any time during the last half of the taxable year more than 50 percent in value of its outstanding stock is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for not more than five individuals.

The term "personal holding company" does not include a corporation exempt from taxation under section 101; a domestic bank or trust company, a substantial part of the business of which consists of receiving deposits and making loans and discounts or exercising fiduciary powers; a life insurance company; a surety company; a foreign personal holding company (as defined in section 331); a licensed personal finance company under State supervision, at least 80 percent of the gross income of which is lawful interest received from individuals each of whose indebtedness to such company did not at any time during the taxable year exceed \$300 in principal amount, if such interest is not payable in advance or compounded and is computed only on unpaid balances; a loan or investment corporation, a substantial part of the business of which consists of receiving funds not subject to check and evidenced by installment or fully paid certificates of indebtedness or investment, and making loans and discounts, and the loans to a person who is a shareholder in such corporation during such taxable year by or for whom 10 percent or more in value of its outstanding stock is owned directly or indirectly (including in the case of an individual, stock owned by the members of his family) outstanding at any time during such year do not exceed \$5,000 in principal amount; and a foreign corporation if (a) its gross income from sources within the United States for the three previous consecutive years has been less than 50 percent of its total gross income from all sources and (b) all of its stock outstanding during the last half of the taxable year is owned by nonresident alien individuals, whether directly or indirectly through other foreign corporations.

Personal holding company income, which enters into the foregoing classification, is defined in section 502 of the Code as the portion of gross income which consists of: (a) Dividends, interest (other than interest constituting rent under (g)), royalties (other than mineral, oil, or gas royalties), and annuities; (b) gains from stock and security transactions, except in the case of regular dealers; (c) gains from commodities transactions; (d) income from estates and trusts; (e) income from personal service contracts; (f) amounts received as compensation for a shareholder's use of corporation property; (g) rents, unless constituting 50 percent or more of the gross income; and (h) mineral, oil, or gas royalties,

unless such royalties constitute 50 percent or more of the gross income; and unless the deductions allowable for expenses under section 23(a) (other than compensation for personal services rendered by shareholders) constitute 15 percent or more of the gross income. For further explanation of and exceptions pertaining to the above items, see instruction (A) for Form 1120H, facsimile on page 523.

The subchapter A net income, computed as the first step in the determination of personal holding company surtax liability, includes personal holding company income and other income as well. It is obtained from the net income for income tax computation (item 31, page 1, Form 1120) by making the following adjustments, described here in the order of computation on the face of Form

1120H:

A. Deductions not allowed—

(1) Expenses and depreciation, which are allocable to the operation and maintenance of property owned or operated by the personal holding company, and which are allowed as deductions under chapter 1 of the Code, are disallowed for purposes of chapter 2, subchapter A, to the extent that they exceed the rent or other compensation received for the use of the property. For exceptions to this provision, see instruction 3, Form 1120H, facsimile on page 524.

(2) The net operating loss deduction (allowed in the computation of chapter 1 net income) is not allowed in computing

subchapter A net income.

B. Additional deductions-

(1) In lieu of contributions or gifts deducted in computing chapter 1 net income, there is substituted a deduction for contributions or gifts made within the taxable year in an amount not in excess of 15 percent of the taxpayer's net income, such net income being computed under the provisions of chapter 1 without a deduction for contributions or gifts and adjusted to the extent described in A(1), above.

(2) Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes, as well as income and profits taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession, are deductible to the extent not allowed in computing chapter 1 net income. This provision does not apply to surtax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus or to surtax on personal holding companies.

(3) Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of the corporation based on liability of a decedent to make contributions or gifts are also deducted in arriving at the subchapter A net

income.

Undistributed subchapter A net income is derived from the subchapter A net income by deducting (a) the amount of dividends paid credit provided in section 27 (a) (1) and (2), computed without the benefit of the credit for interest on certain Government obligations, (b) amounts used or irrevocably set aside to pay or to retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934, if such amounts are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness, (c) dividends paid after the close of the

taxable year and before the 15th of the third month following the close of the taxable year, and (d) amounts distributed in redemption of certain preferred stock. Amounts deductible under (a) and (c) are computed as provided in section 504 (a) and (c). See in-

struction (I), Form 1120H, facsimile on page 523.

The two tables which follow are based on returns as filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue. The first table shows the number of returns with subchapter A net income, classified by size of subchapter A net income, while the second table shows the principal items reported for the computation of the surtax.

Personal holding company returns, 1947, with subchapter A net income, by subchapter A net income classes and by returns with undistributed subchapter A net income and returns with no undistributed subchapter A net income: Number of returns

		Number of returns with subchapter A net income					
Subchapter A net income classes (Thousands of dollars)	Total	With un- distributed subchapter A net income	With no undistrib- uted sub- chapter A net income				
Under 5	1,578	283	1, 295				
5 under 10	486	65	421				
10 under 25	630 431	126 106	504 325				
50 under 100.	343	98	245				
100 under 500	360	138	222				
500 under 1,000	41	18	23				
1,000 under 5,000.	23	13	10				
5.000 and over	3		3				
Total	3, 895	847	3,048				

Personal holding company returns, 1947, in aggregate and for returns with chapter 1 net income and with no chapter 1 net income, by returns with subchapter A net income and with no subchapter A net income, and by returns with undistributed subchapter A net income and with no undistributed subchapter A net income. Number of returns, chapter 1 net income or deficit, subchapter A net income or deficit, deductions, undistributed subchapter A net income or deficit, tax liability, and credit for income tax under chapter 1

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns with chapter 1 net income 1 Retu				Return	s with no ch	apter 1 net in	come 1	;
		All			chapter A	With no		With subonet in	chapter A	With no	
		returns	Total	distributed	With no un- distributed subchapter A net income	sub- chapter A net income	Total	distributed	With no un- distributed subchapter A net income	sub- chapter A net income	
ľ									1		
$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \\ 3 \end{bmatrix}$	All returns: Number Chapter 1 net income or deficit 1 Subchapter A net income or deficit	⁵ 5, 457 258, 413 228, 030	3, 849 272, 225 235, 708	821 95, 405 81, 980	2, 946 176, 389 154, 550	82 431 6 822	⁵ 1,608 ⁶ 13,813 ⁶ 7,678	26 6 291 37	102 63,056 614	\$ 1,480 \$ 10,465 \$ 8,328	1 2 3
4 5	Deductions: Dividends paid credit Amounts paid or irrevocably set aside to pay or retire in-	227, 018 8, 828	219, 246 8, 592	44, 913 1, 059	173, 072 7, 469	1, 261 64	7,772 236	8	6, 822 123	942 113	. 4 5
6	debtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934. Dividends paid after close of taxable year	3, 091	3,090	724	2, 295	71 ·	1			1	6
7	Total deductions	238, 937	230, 929	46, 697	182, 835	1,397	8,008	8	6, 945	1,056	7
8 9 10	Undistributed subchapter A net income or deficit Credit for income tax under chapter 1 2 Tax liability	6 10, 908 8, 972 1, 655	4, 778 8, 969 1, 635	35, 283 8, 969 1, 635	⁶ 28, 286	6 2, 219	6 15, 686 3 19	29 3 19	6 6, 331	6 9, 384	8 9 10
11 12 13	Returns with surtax computed at regular rates: Number	327 1,310 1,096	308 1,289 1,080	308 1,289 1,080			19 21 17	19 21 17			11 12 13
14 15 16 17	Returns with alternative tax: ² Number Undistributed subchapter A net income Credit for income tax under chapter 1 ² Alternative tax ⁴	254 5, 508 1, 207 558	248 5,503 1,207 556	248 5, 503 1, 207 556			6 6	6 6			14 15 16 17

18 19 20	Returns with no tax: Number Undistributed subchapter A net income or deficit Credit for income tax under chapter 1 ²	3 5 4,876 3 6 17,726 7,765	3 5, 293 3 6 2, 013 7, 762	³ 265 ³ 28, 492 7, 762	2. 946 4 28, 286	82 6 2, 219	^{3 5} 1, 583 ^{3 6} 15, 713 3	³ 1 ³ 2 3	102 6 6, 331	\$ 1.480 \$ 9,384	18 19 20
											1 ~

¹ Net income for income tax computation reported as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.

² For corporations with net long-term capital gain in excess of net shortterm capital loss, an alternative tax is provided, which, in effect, limits the total income tax plus personal holding company surtax on such cases to 25 percent. Accordingly, a credit is allowed on the personal holding company return for the portion of the corporation income tax which is attributable to the excess of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital loss.

3 Returns which are nontaxable as a result of the alternative tax computation are not included under "Returns with alternative tax" but are shown under "Returns with no tax."

4 The alternative tax is the sum of (1) a partial surtax, computed at the personal holding company surtax rates on the undistributed subchapter A net income reduced by excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, and (2) 25 percent of excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, reduced by that portion of the income tax under chapter 1 attributable to excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss.

* Includes 336 returns with no data.

⁶ Deficit.

HISTORICAL DATA

CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS

Section 21 of the Revenue Act of 1916 authorized the preparation and publication annually of statistics with respect to the operation of the Federal income tax law. Classifications of taxpayers and of income, amounts allowed as deductions and exemptions, and any other facts deemed pertinent and valuable are required. The information for 1916 and subsequent years in this report is from "Statistics of Income," published annually in accordance with section 21 of the 1916 Act and corresponding provisions in subsequent Federal tax laws. The information for 1909 through 1915 is from the reports of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

Summaries of data from corporation income and profits tax returns for the years 1909-47, showing the number of returns, and amount of total compiled receipts, net income, deficit, taxes, items of receipts, deductions, assets, liabilities, and dividends paid, are presented in aggregate and by (1) net income and deficit classes, (2) total assets classes, (3) industrial groups, and (4) States and Territories, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, where applicable. Some items are not shown for all years or for all classifications. The paragraphs below summarize the years, the classifications, and the items covered by each historical table. Descriptions of the classifications and of the items will be found in footnotes as indicated on each table and the factors affecting the comparability of historical data are discussed on pages 56-58. There are included summaries of excess profits tax returns, 1940-46; the returns of corporations which filed on a consolidated basis for income and profits tax purposes for the years 1928-47 and for excess profits tax purposes, 1940-46; also a synopsis of the requirements for filing consolidated returns for the years 1917-47 (table C, pages 489–495).

A synopsis of corporation income and profits tax rates and credits for the years 1909-47, and other provisions of the Federal tax laws affecting the historical data in this report appears in table A,

pages 470-486.

1932-47.

Table B, pages 487–488, presents a résumé of the provisions pertaining to the treatment of capital gains and losses for the years

Table 11, pages 384–385, presents, for 1909–47, the number of returns, and amount of total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, income tax, excess profits taxes, total tax, and, for 1922–47, dividends paid segregated as to (1) those paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock, and (2) those paid in the corporation's own stock. These items are shown for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, where applicable. The total number of returns includes the returns of inactive corporations. For 1909–26 the number of returns of inactive corporations is not available, being included in the number of returns with no net income; for 1927–47, the number of returns of inactive corporations may be determined by deducting the sum of the re-

turns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

Table 12, pages 386–389, shows, for the years 1936–47, by net income and deficit classes, the number of returns and the amount of net income or deficit.

Table 13, pages 390-407, is presented in three parts: Part I, for all returns, shows data for the years 1918-47; Part II, for returns with net income, and Part III, for returns with no net income, show data for the years 1923-47. Data prior to 1923, shown in Part I, are not available by returns with net income (Part II) and returns with no net income (Part III). The items, tabulated for each year to which they are applicable, consist of the number of returns, detailed receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, adjusted excess profits net income, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax under the Code as amended by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and dividends paid segregated as to (1) those paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock and (2) those paid in the corporation's own stock. It should be noted that the figures in this table are in millions of dollars; also that the number of returns with no net income for 1918-26 includes the returns of inactive corporations.

Table 14, pages 408–425, shows, by major industrial groups, for 1938–47, and table 15, pages 426–437, by States and Territories, for 1938–47, for returns with net income and for returns with no net income, the number of returns, net income or deficit, and, where applicable, income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax. In table 14, the amount of total compiled receipts is also shown. In both tables the number of returns of inactive corporations may be determined by deducting the sum of the number of returns with net income and the number of returns with no net income from the total number of returns. The factors affecting the comparability, over a period of years, of data classified industrially, are discussed on page 58, and a discussion of the comparability of data distributed geographically appears on page 57.

In table 16, pages 438–449, the data are from returns with balance sheets and are presented in three parts—Part I is for all returns with balance sheets, Part II for returns with net income, and Part III for returns with no net income. For each of the years 1926–47, itemized assets and liabilities are shown. For 1931–47, the same items are shown for returns with balance sheets as are shown in table 13 for all returns—number of returns, detailed receipts and deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, adjusted excess profits net income, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax under the Code as amended by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, total tax, compiled net profit less total tax, and dividends paid segregated as to (1) those paid in cash and assets other than the corporation's own stock and (2) those paid in the corporation's own stock. It should be noted

that the figures in table 16 are in millions of dollars; also that the number of returns with no net income for 1926 includes returns of inactive corporations reporting complete balance sheet information.

Table 17, pages 450-459, presents, for the years 1931-47, for returns with balance sheets, segregated as to those with net income and those with no net income, the number of returns, total assets, and net income or deficit, by size of total assets. The total assets classes and the amounts of total assets and net income or deficit are all expressed in thousands of dollars.

Table 18, page 460, presenting summary data from the taxable excess profits tax returns for 1940–46 filed under section 710 of the Code as amended by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, shows the number of taxable excess profits tax returns and the amount of excess profits net income, excess profits credit, unused excess profits credit adjustment, adjusted excess profits net income, and excess profits tax.

The last two historical tables, 19 and 20, contain data from consolidated returns. Table 19 shows, for 1928-47, the number of consolidated returns filed for income tax purposes, and the number of subsidiaries whose income is included therein. For returns with net income there are shown the number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income, net operating loss deduction, and income tax; for returns with no net income there are shown the number of returns, total compiled receipts, and deficit. Table 20 shows, for 1940-46, the number of taxable consolidated excess profits tax returns, the number of subsidiaries whose income is included therein, and the amount of excess profits net income, excess profits credit, unused excess profits credit adjustment, adjusted excess profits net income, and excess profits tax. A synopsis of the requirements for filing consolidated excess profits tax returns appears in table C, page 493 of this report.

COMPARABILITY OF HISTORICAL DATA

Returns included.—The data in each volume of Statistics of Income, beginning with the first which was compiled from returns for 1916, are from returns for the calendar year indicated, for fiscal years ending within the period July of the calendar year through June of the succeeding year, and for part years with the greater number of months of the accounting period falling within the calendar year. The information is compiled from the returns as filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue. Data for the years 1940-47 are likewise prior to any other changes made after the returns were filed, as the result of carry-backs or, for 1940-46, the renegotiation of war contracts and, for 1940-45, relief granted under section 722 of the Internal Revenue Code and recomputation of amortization of emergency facilities. The effect of renegotiation settlements reached after the returns were filed is shown in special tabulations which appear in the complete reports, "Statistics of Income, Part 2," for each of the years 1942 through 1945.

While the returns included in each report are those filed for comparable periods of time, there are factors which interfere with the precise comparability of the data over a period of years,

among which are the following:

Contents of items.—Changes in provisions of the Federal tax laws frequently affect the contents of items on the returns and, in consequence, the classifications based on such items thereby resulting in a certain nonhomogeneity of the data over the period of years. For example: Under provisions of the Revenue Act of 1936, "Net income" for 1936 and subsequent years includes dividends from domestic corporations and excludes "Contributions." For 1942 and thereafter, the net income reported by life insurance companies is the net income before deduction of the single credit allowed in lieu of the several deductions previously allowed in arriving at net income. The effect of this change is to increase both the number of life insurance companies reporting net income and the amount of net income reported. Such changes affect total compiled receipts, total compiled deductions, compiled net profit, deficit, and tax liability, as well as the number of returns classified "With net income" and "With no net income." Therefore, in comparing the data, consideration should be given to these developments. Changes in the contents of the items also result from shifts in the industrial classification, which are described below. The basic variations are explained in footnotes indicated on the tabulations which are affected.

The items, in general, for 1934 through 1941 are not precisely comparable with those for 1917–33, by reason of the discontinuance, under the Revenue Act of 1934, of the privilege of filing consolidated income tax returns (except by railroad corporations and their related holding and leasing companies and, for 1940 and 1941, Pan-American trade corporations) and the consequent appearance, in the separate returns filed by corporations formerly included in an affiliated group, of items which, owing to "intercompany eliminations," did not appear on the consolidated return. Beginning 1942, the consolidated return privilege is again extended, in general, to all corporations. (See table C, pages 489–495.)

Geographic distribution.—The distribution by States and Territories is not strictly comparable from year to year by reason of the variation in corporate capital structure. Through transfer of ownership, separate returns may be filed for each concern of an affiliated group of companies which formerly filed on a consolidated basis. Since the law requires a corporation return to be filed in the collection district in which is located the principal place of business or principal office of the corporation making the return, the separate returns of the formerly affiliated companies may or may not be filed in the same State as that in which the consolidated return was filed. Vice versa, companies which have been filing separate returns may lose their identity through having been merged into the corporate structure of a parent company as branches or departments, and therefore discontinue filing separate returns.

Industrial classification.—A corporation is classified industrially according to the business reported on the return. When diversified activities are reported, the classification is determined by the industry which accounts for the largest percentage of receipts. Therefore, industrial groups may contain data for activities other than those on which the classifications are based. The data by industrial classification for 1934 through 1941 are not strictly comparable with such data for prior years, due to the general discontinuance, under the Revenue Act of 1934, of the privilege of filing consolidated returns for income-tax purposes. Prior to 1934, a consolidated return was classified on the predominant activity of the group of affiliated concerns, whereas, for 1934 and subsequent years, the separate return filed by each concern which was formerly a part of an affiliated group is classified on its predominant industry. Consolidated returns were permitted to be filed for 1934 through 1941 by groups of affiliated common carriers by railroad and their related holding or leasing companies (including electric railways after 1935, and trackless trolley and bus systems after 1937) and, for 1940 and 1941, by Pan-American trade corporations. Beginning 1942, the consolidated return privilege is again extended, in general, to all corporations.

As a result of the initial application of the Standard Industrial Classification to the corporation returns for 1938, the number of industrial groups, for purposes of Statistics of Income for 1938, was increased over the number of groups for 1937, and certain changes were made in the contents of the groups in order to adapt the Standard Classification, which is designed on an establishment basis, to corporation returns which are filed on an ownership basis. A comparison of the major industrial groups for 1938 and 1937 appears in Statistics of Income for 1938, Part 2, pages 241–248. The classification for 1939 is the same as that for 1938. Charts showing the changes in the major industrial classification between 1940 and 1939 are shown on pages 309-311 of the 1940 report; the changes between 1941 and 1940 are shown on pages 300-301 of the 1941 report; and the changes between 1942 and 1941 are shown on pages 7-8 of the 1942 report. The classification for 1943 is the same as that for 1942 except for the minor change described on page 5 of the 1943 report. There is no change in the years 1943-47.

SOURCE BOOK OF STATISTICS OF INCOME

The Source Book consists of a series of unpublished volumes containing tabulations of financial information from income and profits tax returns, by more detailed classifications than in the published reports, Statistics of Income. The Source Book volumes are maintained in the Statistical Division, Bureau of Internal Revenue, and are available for research purposes to officials of the Federal, State, and other governmental units and to qualified representatives of accredited organizations. Permission to copy data from the Source Book may be obtained upon presentation of a written request addressed to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue.

The corporation data in the Source Book are from the income

and profits tax returns for 1926 through 1947. The data are tabulated in aggregate (1) for all returns and (2) for returns with balance sheets, also segregated in both instances as to returns with net income and returns with no net income.

For the years 1932-34, tabulations of data from consolidated returns are also shown. A considerable number of corporations filing consolidated returns for 1932 and 1933 were denied this privilege for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1933, by section 141 of the Revenue Act of 1934, which limited the filing of consolidated returns to common carriers by railroad and their related holding and leasing companies. These tabulations were made to show the shift effected by this provision of the Revenue Act of 1934 on data from the returns for 1934 as compared with corresponding items from the returns for prior years. (Beginning 1942, the privilege of filing consolidated returns is again extended,

in general, to all corporations.)

Two charts, presenting a résumé of the data from corporation returns available in the Source Book, follow. The first shows the years and classifications for which the items are available and the second is a detailed presentation of the industries for which the items are available in the major group tables and in the minor group tables. By use of these two charts one can quickly determine whether or not the desired data are available in the Source Book. For example: To determine the availability of figures representing gross sales of anthracite coal mining companies for the years 1926 through 1947, the first chart shows that gross sales will be found for the years 1926 through 1947 for major and minor industrial groups; the second chart (items 9, 10, 11, under "Mining and quarrying") shows that anthracite mining is included with bituminous, etc., for the years 1926–27 but is tabulated separately for 1928–47.

CHART I.—Data available in the Source Book of Statistics (For list of major and minor Note.—Under each classification data are shown (1) in composite,

==				_===			
12.				all returns		1	Returns
	and Court of the C	4			States	and	with balance
- 1		34		M	Terri	tories	sheets
1		Major	Major	Minor		<u> </u>	
		and		industrial		17	
	The state of the s	minor		groups by	By	Вÿ	Major
	at the same of the	industrial	net in-	States		y.	industrial
: 1		. groups 1	come and	and	minor	major ·	groups by
93		in aggregate	deficit	Terri- tories	indus-	indus- trial	total
		aggregate	classes		trial		assets
* * ; , ,	化多点设备 机氯化二二二 化磺胺二甲基胺二酚		}	- ists .	groups	groups	classes
(1 1	land and the contract of the 						
, ,		1			1000 05		1 1
1.	Number of returns	1926-47	1926-43	1926-36	1926-37	1938-41	1931-47
2	Gross receipts, (other) operations			26-36 32-36	26-37 32-37	38-41 38-41	31-47
3	Gross profit, other operations	26-31		26_21	26-31	30-41	
*	1 tour tour Commence to bligational	1		26-31	26-31		31
.5.	Wholly tayable	41-47	! .		j	41	41-47
6	Subject to declared value excess-	36-40		36	36-37	38-40	36-40
- 1	Subject to declared value excess- profits tax	1 1/1 1	1 : 4	Af isiti i			
:7	Subject to declared value excess-	41-45		757776773		41	41-45
17.	profits tax and surtax.	F	100	1 25 77 57 44	P	1 1 1 1	
,8	Subject to declared value excess- profits tax and surtax. Subject to surtax only Wholly tax-exempt Tax-exempt, wholly and partially	41-47		}		41,	41-47
9	Wholly tax-exempt	36-47		36	36-37	38-41	36-47
10	Tax-exempt, wholly and partially	26-35	 	26-35	26-35		31-35
11	Other interest	26-47	\ 	26-36	26-37	38-41	31-47
12	Other interest. Rents Rents and royalties Royalties Profit, sale of capital assets Net capital gain	29-37,	1	29-3 6	29-37		31-37,
16	Donies had approlation	20.49	1. 5.15	1 tare 1 tare	121 1 1	38-41	1 44-47 38-43
13	Rents and royanties	14-47				00-41	44-47
14.	Profit cale of capital assets	28-33		28-33	28-33		31-33
16	Net capital oain	34-43		34-36	34-37	38-41	
17.	Excess of net short-term capital gain	44-47					44-47
	over net long-term capital loss.	i ·	1	;;	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
18:	Excess of net long-term capital gain	. 44-47		-12/2012			44-47
- 1	over net short-term capital loss.	1		, ,		·	
19	Net gain, sales other than capital assets.					38-41	
20	Dividends from domestic corporations.	26-47		26-36		38-41	31-47
21	Dividends from foreign corporations				37		
22	Other receipts	26-47 26-47	, , ,	26-36 26-36	26-37 26-37	38-41 38-41	31-47 31-47
23	Total compiled receipts	20-47		20-30	20-37	30 41	31-41
14	Cost of goods sold	26-47		26-36	26-37	38-41	31-47
25	Cost of operations	32-47			32-37	38-41	32-47
26	Compensation of officers.	28-47			28-37	38-41	31-47
27	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property	33-47		33-36	33-37	38-41	33-47
28	Repairs	39-47				39-41	39-47
29	Bad debts	27-47			27-37	38-41	31-47
30	Interest paid	26-47			26-37	38-41	31-47
31	Taxes paid Contributions or gifts	26-47			26-37	38-41	31-47
32	Contributions or gifts.	36-47 26-47		1	36-37	38-41	36-47
33	Depreciation				26-37	38-41 38-41	31-47 31-47
34	DepletionAmortization	26-47		26-36	26-37		40-47
35 36	Advertising			i .	i	1	45-47
37	Amounts contributed under pension	45-47				1	45-47
01	plans, etc.						1
38	Loss, sale of capital assets	30–33		30-33	30-33		31-33
39	Net capital loss	34-39			34-37	38-39	34-39
40	Net long-term capital loss	40-41				40-41	40-41
41	Net loss, sales other than capital assets.	38–47				38-41	38-47
42	Other deductions	26-47			26-37	38-41	31-47
43	Total compiled deductions	26-47		26-36	26-37	38-41	31–47
1	C	00.45		00.00	96 95		21 47
44	Compiled net profit or net loss		26-43	26-36 26-36	26-37 26-37	38-41	31-47 31-47
45	Net income or deficit		20-43		26-32	20-41	31-32
46 47	Net operating loss deduction				1	40-41	40-47
48	Income subject to excess profits tax	42-43				I .	42-43
49	Adjusted excess profits net income	44-45					
1	, or F. Omer Met						- 1

of Income from corporation returns for the years 1926-1947 industrial groups, see Chart II)

(2) for returns with net income, and (3) for returns with no net income

Retu	irns with b	palance she	ets—Contin	aued		Conso	lidated ret	urns	
Minor	industrial	groups		s and tories		М	inor indu	strial grou	ıps
In	By total	By States	By minor	By major	In aggregate		lidated 33		Solidated 33
aggregate	ussets classes	and Terri- tories 	industrial groups	industrial groups	! !	By 1933 industry	By 1934 industry	In aggregate	By 1934 industry
1930-47 42-47	1942-47 42-47	1931-36	1931-37	1938–41	1932-33 32-33	1934 34	1934 34	1933 33	1934 34
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47	42-47								
42-45	42-45								
42-47 42-47	42-47 42-47				99-99	 9.4	94		24
42-47	42-47				32-33 32-33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34
44-47	44-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-43 44-47	42-43 44-47								
					32-33			33	
42-43 44-47	42-43 44-47					34	34		34
44-47	44-47		-		: '				
42-47 42-47	42-47 42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47	42-47								·
42-47 42-47	42–47 42–47				32–33 32–33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47 42-47	42-47 42-47				32–33 33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34
42-47	42-47				0.0	94			07
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47 42-47	42–47 42–47				32-33	34	34	33 33	34 34
42-47	42-47 42-47				32-33	- 34	34	33	54
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34
42-47 45-47	42-47 45-47								
45-47	45-47								
-									
					32–33	34	34	33	34
42-47	42-47								
42-47 42-47	42–47 42–47				32–33 32–33	34 34	34 34	33 33	· 34
42-47 42-47	42–47 42–47				32-33° 32-33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34
42-47	42-47				32				
42-43	42-43								
44-45	44-45			' .		1			

CHART I.—Data available in the Source Book of Statistics of Income
(For list of major and minor

NoteUnder eac	h classification	data are	shown	(1)	in o	composite,
---------------	------------------	----------	-------	------------	------	------------

			A	all returns			Returns
		Major and	Major.	Minor industrial	States Terri		with balance sheets
	Item	minor industrial	groups by	groups by States and Terri- tories	By minor indus- trial groups	By major indus- trial groups	Major industrial groups by total assets classes
50	Normal tax	{ 1936–37, } 41	1936-37, 41 26-32,	} 1936	1936-37	1941	{ 1936-37, \ 41 } 31-35, \
51	Income tax	26-35, 38-40, 42-47	34-35, 38-40, 42-43	26-35	26-35	38-40	38-40, 42-47
52	Surtax (on undistributed profits for 1936-37).		36–37, 41	36	36-37	41	36-37,
53 54	Declared value excess-profits tax Excess profits tax		34-43 41-43	33-36	33–37	38-41 40-41	33-45 40-46
55	Total tax	26-47	26-33, 36-43	26-36	26-37	38-41	31-47
56 57	Compiled net profit less total tax Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock.	26-47 26-47		26-36 26-36	26-37 26-37	38-41	31-47 31-47
58	Dividends paid in corporation's own stock.	1		26-36	26-37	38-41	31-47
59 60	Notes and accounts receivable less						31-47 31-43
61 62	Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts						44-47 44-47
63	Inventories		1				31-47
64	Investments, Government obligations (tax-exempt investments 1926-36).	1	}	İ		1	31–47 31–47
65	Other investments Capital assets—land, buildings, equipment:						
66	Less depreciation Less depreciation and depletion Gross capital assets except land						31-33
67 68	Gross capital assets except land	İ					34-39 40-47
69	Reserves	1	. [1	1	1	40-47
70	Land				1	l	40-47
71 72	Other assets. Total assets, total liabilites						31-47 31-47
73 74	Bonded debt and mortgagesAccounts payable		.			1	31-36
75	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than one year			}	1		37-47
76	Maturity less than one year Maturity one year or more]		37-47
77	Notes and accounts payable		. [1	1		31-36
78 79	Other li.: bilities		·	·	}		31-47 31-47
80	Capital stock, common		.]				31-47
81	Surplus reserves						38-47
82	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits Less: Deficit			·			31-47 31-47
83	Less: Dencit						31-47

from corporation returns for the years 1926-1947—Continued industrial groups, see Chart II)

(2) for returns with net income, and (3) for returns with no net income

Retu	irns with b	alance she	ets—Conti	aued		Conso	lidated re	turns		
Minor	industrial	groups		s and tories		М	inor indu	strial grou	ıps	-
In	By total			By major	In aggregate		lidated 33		solidated 33	
aggregate	assets classes	tories	industrial groups	groups		By 1933 industry	By 1934 industry	In aggregate	By 1934 industry	
1942-47	1942–47				1932-33	1934	1934	1933	1934	-
42-45	42-45				33	34	34	33	34	
42–46 42–47	42-46 42-47				32-33	34	34	33	34	
42-47	42-47				32-33	34	34 34	33 33	34 34	
42-47 42-47	42-47				32–33 32–33	34	34	33	34	
30-47	42-47	1931-36	1931–37	1938-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	-
30–43 44–47	42-43	31-36	31–37	38-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	
44-47	44-47 44-47									
30-47 30-47	42-47 42-47	31-36 31-36	31-37 31-37	38-41 38-41	32–33 32–33	34 34	34 34	33	34 34	
30-47	42-47	31-36	31–37	38-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	
30-33		31-33	31-33		32-33		:	33		
34-39 38-47	42-47	34-36	34–37	38-39 40-41		34	34		34	
38-47 38-47	42-47 42-47		34-37	40-41 40-41						
30-47 30-47	42-47 42-47 42-47	31-36 31-36	33-37 31-37 31-37	38-41 38-41	32-33 32-33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34	
30-36 37-47	42-47	31-36	31-36 37	38-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	
37–47 37–47	42-47 42-47		37 37	38-41 38-41						
30-36	42-47	31-36	31-36		32-33	34	34	33	34	
30–47 30–47	42–47 42–47	31-36 31-36	31-37 31-37	38-41 38-41	32-33 32-33	34 34	34 34	33 33	34 34	
30-47	42-47	31-36	31-37	38-41	32-33 32-33	34	34	33	34	-
38-47 30-47	42–47 42–47	31–36	31-37	38-41 38-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	
30-47	42-47	31-36	31-37	38-41	32-33	34	34	33	34	

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables

		Data ava	ilable in
	mage of the Mills of the Control of		
-		Major	Minor
- 1	Industrial group	~~~~	Minor group
	Mining and quarrying, total	tables	tables
			·
1	Conformed Conformation (Conformed Conformed Co	Wan dha	
J	Application of the contract of	For the	years
ľ	The second of th		
1	Mining and quarrying, total	1926-47	
2	Metal mining—Iron, copper, lead, zinc, gold, silver, quicksilver, etc Iron	38-47	26-4 38-4
3 4	Copper		38-4
5	Lead and zinc		38-4
6	Gold and silver		38-4
7 8	Other metal mining Metal mining not allocable		38-4 38-4
.9	Coal mining—Anthracite, bituminous, peat, coke (nonmetal mining)		26-2
10	Coal mining—Anthracite	38-47	28-4
11	Coal mining—Anthracite Coal mining—Bituminous, lignite, peat, etc. Oil and gas (Nonmetal mining, 1926–27)	38-47	28-4
12	On and gas (Nonmetal mining, 1920-21)	38_30	26-3 38-3
14	PetroleumOil, gas, and natural gasoline	.00-00	38-3
15	Field service operations	1	38-4
16	Crude petroleum and natural gas production. Crude petroleum, natural gas and natural gasoline production.	40-47	40-4
17 18	(Nonmetallic mining and quarrying) Quarrying—Stone clay sand		* 40-4
10	(Nonmetallic mining and quarrying) Quarrying—Stone, clay, sand, gravel, precious and semiprecious stones; holders and lessors		2
19			
.	other minerals—Aspestos, clay, grante, precious and semiprectius stones, salt (mines), etc	20.45	27-3 38-4
20 21	Stone, sand, and gravel	35~47	38-4
22	041 (_,	00.4
23	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying not allocable		38-4
24	All other mining and quarrying not precisely defined. Mining and quarrying not elegathers elegatified (specified)		27-3
25 26	Other (nonmetainte) mining and quarrying Nonmetallic mining and quarrying not allocable All other mining and quarrying not precisely defined Mining and quarrying not elsewhere classified (specified) Mining and quarrying not allocable Manufacturing, total Food products, beverages, and tobacco	38-47	38-4
27	Manufacturing, total	26-47	26-4
28	Food products, beverages, and tobacco	26-30	26-3
29 30	Food and kindred products (not including beverages or tobacco)	31-32	313 33-4
ου 31:	Food products, including beverages Food and kindred products (not including beverages or tobacco) Bakery and confectionery products	00 17	26-3
32	Bakery products		38-4
33	Confectionery Connect products Rich fruit regetables poultry etc		38-4 27-3
34 35	Canned products—Fish, fruit, vegetables, poultry, etc. Canning fruits, vegetables, and sea foods		38-4
36	Meat packing and packing house products Packing house products—Fresh meats, ham, lard, bacon, meat canning, by-		2
37	Packing-house products—Fresh meats, ham, lard, bacon, meat canning, by-	;. '`	07.0
	products, etc		27-3 38-4
38 39	Meat products Milling products—Bran, flour, meal	(2
40	Mill products—Bran, flour, feed, etc		27-3
41	Grain mill products except cereal preparations		38-4
42 43	Cereal preparations Dairy products		38-4 38-4
43 44	Sugar (refining)—Cane heet manle and products	1 1 7 1	. 126-4
45	Food preparations, breakfast foods, dairy products, butter substitutes, beverages, spices, fish canning, fruit and vegetable canning, poultry and products; manufacture of ice, soft drinks; brewers, distillers, etc		"" " ;;
.,	beverages, spices, fish canning, fruit and vegetable canning, poultry and		2
46	Other food products—Artificialice butter substitutes cereals coffee spices		
	Other food products—Artificialice, butter substitutes, cereals, coffee, spices, dairy products, etc.; food products not elsewhere classified (specified)		27-3
47	Other food products, including flavoring strups		39-3
48	Other food products, including flavoring sirups and ice Food and kindred products not allocable		40-4 33-4
49 50	(Beverages)—Soft drinks, wine, cereal beverages, mineral water; brewing		o 3-4
٠٠ <u> </u>	and distilling		27-2
51	Beverages—Soft drinks cereal beverages, mineral water wines: distilling	, ,	29-3
52	Liquors and beverages (alcoholic and nonalcoholic)	33-37	33-3 33-3
53 54	Liquors and beverages (alcoholic and nonalcoholic) Soft drinks—Cider, mineral or spring water, etc Liquors—Wines, beer, malt extract, malt yeast, alcohol, etc		აა-ა 33-3
55	Beverages	38-47	38-4
56	Breweries and malt products		38-3
57	Malt liquors and malt		40-4 38-3
58 59	Distilleries, rectifiers, blenders		აგ−ა 40–4
-u	Wine		38-4

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

		Data ava	ilable in
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables
	•	For the	years
61	Nonalcoholic beverages		1938-47
62 63	Beverages not allocable Tobacco—Cigars, eigarettes, etc		38-47 26
64	Tobacco, cigarettes, cigars, snuff, etc.	1	27-30
65 66	Tobacco manufactures (products)	1931-47	31-47 26-28
67	Textiles and textile products. Textiles and textile products, including fur	20 55	29-30
68	Textiles and their products		31-35
69 70	Textile-mill products. Textile-mill products, except cotton	36-40 41-47	36-40 41-47
71	Cotton goods—Dress goods, cotton yarn: napping, dyeing, etc.		26
72	Cotton goods—Dress goods, plain cloth, etc.; napping, dyeing		27-37
73 74	Cotton manufactures Woolen and worsted goods—Wool yarn, wool carpets, etc.	41-47	38-47 26
75	Woolen and worsted goods—Wool varn, wool pulling, etc.	<u>.</u>	27-28
76	Woolen and worsted goods—Wool yarn, dress goods, wool pulling Woolen and worsted manufactures, including dyeing and finishing		29-37 38-47
77 78	Silk and rayon goods—Silk fabrics, spinning, etc.		36-47 26-37
79	Silk manufactures		38-40
80	Rayon and other synthetic textile-mill manufactures Rayon and silk manufactures		38-40 41-47
81 82	Knit goods—Sweaters, hosiery, etc		26-47
83	Hats, except cloth and millinery Carpets, floor coverings, composition floor coverings, tapestries, etc		38-47
84	Carpets, floor coverings, composition floor coverings, tapestries, etc		27-28 29-37
85 86	Carpets, floor coverings, tapestries, etc. Carpets, and other floor coverings.		38-47
87	Dyeing and finishing textiles, except woolen and worsted		38-47
88	All other textiles and textile products—Felt goods, linen, flax, fur goods, cordage, etc.		26
89	Textiles not elsewhere classified (specified), cord felt, fur, hospital and surgical supplies, linen, other textiles, etc		27-37
90	Other textile-mill products		38-47
91	Textile-mill products not allocable Textile-mill products, except cotton, not allocable		38-40 41-47
92 93	(Apparel)—Clothing—Custom made, hats, caps, underwear, shirts, etc		26
94	Clothing—Custom made, factory made, coats, underwear, millinery, and clothing not elsewhere classified (specified)		2735
95	Ciotning and apparel—Custom made, factory made, coats, underwear,		100 mm
96	millinery, etc. Apparel and products made from fabrics.	36-37 38-47	36-37 38-47
97	Men's clothing		38-47
98	Women's clothing		38-47
100	Fur garments and accessories		38-47 38-47
101	Millinery Other apparel and products made from fabrics		38-47
102	Apparel and products made from fabrics not allocable		38-47 26-47
103	Leather and (leather) products (Manufactures) Boots, shoes, slippers, etc. (Leather)	20-47	26-37
105	Footwear, except rubber		38-47
106	Gloves, saddlery, harness, trunks; tanning, etc. Other leather products—Gloves, saddlery, harness, trunks; finishing and		26
107	tanning leather, etc		27-37
108	Leather tanning, currying, and finishing (tanned, curried, and finished)		38-47
109	Other leather products		38-47 38-47
110 111	Rubber and rubber goods		26
112	Rubber and related products	27-29	27-29
113 114	Rubber products (Auto) tires and (inner) tubes	30-47	30-47 26-47
115	Rubber boots, shoes, hose; celluloid, ivory, bone, etc		26
116	Other rubber goods—Boots, shoes, hose, and artificial rubber		27-37 38-47
117 118	Other rubber products, including rubberized fabrics and clothing		38-47 38-39
119	Bone, celluloid, and ivory products (Included in No. 115 for 1926 and in No. 266 for 1938–47)		27-37
120	(Included in No. 115 for 1926 and in No. 266 for 1938–47) Lumber and wood products	26-29	26-29
1//11	Forest products	30-37	30-3 7

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

	(For fist of items available, see Chart 1)					
-		Data available in				
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables			
į		For the	years			
122	Lumber and timber basic products.	1938-47	1938-47			
123	Sawmill and planing mill products		26-37			
124 125	Logging (camps) and sawmills Planing mills		38-47 38-47			
126	Lumber and timber basic products not allocable		38-39			
127	Furniture—House and office; carriage and wagon bodies, all other lumber		0.0			
128	and wood products Other wood products—Carriages, wagons, furniture, baskets, etc	1	26 27–37			
129	Furniture and finished lumber products	38–47	38-47			
130	Furniture (wood and metal)		38-47			
131 132	Partitions and fixtures		38–47 38–47			
133	Matches		38-47			
134	Other furniture and finished lumber products; cork products		38-47			
135	Furniture and finished lumber products not allocable	06 27	38-47			
136 137	Paper, pulp, and products Paper and allied products	20-37 38-47	26-37 38-47			
138	Pulp, paper, and paperboard	li	38-47			
139	Pulp and paper converted products		38-39			
140 141	Pulp goods and converted paper products Paper and allied products not allocable		40-47 38-47			
	Their and anticipe (industries)	∫26-29	26-29			
142	Printing and publishing (industries)	38-47	38-47			
143	Printing, publishing, and allied industries Newspapers	30-37	30-37 38-47			
144 145	Periodicals		38-47			
146	Books		38-39			
147	Books and music		40-47			
148 149	Commercial printing Other printing and publishing		38-47 38-47			
150	Printing and publishing industries not allocable	} 1	38-47			
151	Chemicals and allied substances (products)	26-47	26-47			
152	Chemical products—Chemicals proper, acids, and other compounds; paints, vegetable and mineral oils, soaps, fertilizers, drugs, etc.	1	26			
153	Chemicals proper, acids, compounds, etc.		27-37			
154	Industrial chemicals.		38-47			
155	Allied chemical substances—Drugs, oils, paints, soaps, and other chemical substances not elsewhere classified		Off on			
156	Paints, pigments, varnishes, carbon black, lamp black, putty, rosin, turpen-		27–33			
	tine		34-37			
157	Paints, varnishes, and colors Allied chemical substances—Drugs, oils, soaps, and other chemical sub-		38-47			
158	stances not elsewhere classified		34-37			
159	Soan and glycerin		38-47			
160	Orugs, toilet preparations, etc. Oils, animal and vegetable, except lubricants and cooking oils		38 -4 7 38-47			
161 162	Rayon (raw material) and allied products		38-47 38-47			
163	Fertilizers		27-47			
164	Plastic materials Other chemicals and allied products		38-47			
165 166	Other chemical products		38-39 40-47			
167	Chemicals and allied products not allocable		38-47			
168	Petroleum and (other) mineral oil refining (products)	36–37	26-37			
169 170	Petroleum and coal products Petroleum refining		38-47 38-47			
171	Other petroleum and coal products		38-47			
172	Petroleum and coal products not allocable		38-47			
173	Stone, clay, and glass products	26, 36-47	26, 36–47 27–35			
174 175	Stone, clay, glass, and related products Cut stone products	21-00	27-35 38-47			
176	Structural clay products		38-47			
177	Pottery and porcelain products		38-47			
178 179	Glass and glass products Cement		38–47 38–47			
180	Concrete and gypsum products, wallboard		38-47			
181	A brasives and asbestos products. Stone, clay, and glass products not allocable.		38-47			
182	Stone, clay, and glass products not allocable		38-47			

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

			Data available in	
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables	
		For the	years	
183	Metal manufacture (Products and processes)	1926-37	1926-37	
184	Iron, steel, and products Products of blast furnaces, steel mills, and rolling mills.	38-47	38-47	
185 186	Iron and steel—Products of blast furnaces, rolling mills, foundries, etc		26 27–37	
187	Blast furnaces and rolling mills		38-47	
100	(For Locomotives, etc., see No. 251)		26-37	
188 189	Metal building material and supplies (equipment) Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work		20-37 38-47	
190	Heating apparatus, except electrical, and plumbers' supplies		38-47	
191	Tin cans and other tinware		38-47	
$\begin{array}{c} 192 \\ 193 \end{array}$	Hardware, tools, etc	: 4	27-37 28-39	
194	Hand tools, cutlery, and general hardware		40-47	
195	Hand tools, cutlery, and general hardware Firearms, guns, howitzers, mortars, and related equipment		42-47	
196	Ammunition.		42-47 42-47	
197 198	Tanks Sighting and fire-control equipment (except optical)		42-47	
199	Sighting and fire-control equipment (except optical) Ordnance and accessories not elsewhere classified		42-47	
200	Other iron, steel, and products Iron, steel, and products not allocable		38-47	
201 202	Metal and metal products, other than iron and steel; refining of precious met-		38-47	
202	als, manufacturing jewelry, etc	ll	26	
203	Precious metal products and processes, jewelry, etc.		27-37	
204	Clocks and watches		38-47 38-39	
205 206	Jewelry, except costume jewelry. Jewelry, except costume jewelry; silverware, plated ware		40-47	
207	Other metals, products and processes; combination and foundry and ma-			
000	chine shop		27-37	
208 209	Nonferrous metals and their products	38-47	38-47 38-47	
210	Nonferrous metal basic productsOther manufactures of nonferrous metals and their alloys		38-47	
211	Nonferrous metals and products not allocable		38-47	
212 213	Electrical machinery and equipment (Metal manufacturing, 1926–37) Electrical equipment for public utility, manufacturing, mining, transporta-	38-47	26-47	
213	tion (except automotive), and construction use		38-47	
214	A utomotive electrical equipment	1 1	38-47	
215	Radios, complete or parts (Manufacturing not elsewhere classified)		27-37 38-39	
$\begin{array}{c} 216 \\ 217 \end{array}$	Radio apparatus and phonographs			
218	Household electrical appliances		38-39	
219	Electrical appliances		40-47	
220	Other electrical machinery		38-39 40-47	
$\begin{array}{c} 221 \\ 222 \end{array}$	Other electrical machinery and equipment Electrical machinery and equipment not allocable Factory machinery, textile, paper; printing presses, machine tools, etc.		40–47 38–47	
223	Factory machinery, textile, paper; printing presses, machine tools, etc.			
	(Metal manufacturing) Factory machinery—Food production machinery; leather, metal, paper,		26	
224	Factory machinery—Food production machinery; leather, metal, paper, printing, textile, and woodworking machinery (Metal manufacturing)	l	27-37	
225	All other machinery; stationary, marine, gas, mining, and oil well machin-		21 01	
	cry, office machinery, etc. (Metal manufacturing)		26	
226	Miscellaneous machinery—Building, construction, gas, mining machinery,	İ	27-37	
227	and equipment (Metal manufacturing) Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical	38-47	21-31 38-47	
228	Special industry machinery		38-47	
229	General industry machinery Metal working machinery including machine tools		38-47	
$\frac{230}{231}$	Metal working machinery including machine tools Engines and turbines		38-47 38-47	
232	Construction and mining machinery		38-47	
233	Construction and mining machinery Agricultural machinery and equipment (Metal manufacturing)		26-37	
234	Agricultural machinery		38-47 27-37	
235 236	Office equipment, etc. (Metal manufacturing) Office and store machines		27-37 38-47	
237	Household machinery and equipment (Metal manufacturing)		26-37	
238	Household and service-industry machines		38-47	
239	Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical, not allocable. (Automobiles) Motor vehicles and accessories (Metal manufacturing)		38-47 26	
240		.)		

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

		Data ava	ilable in
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables
		For the	years
242	Automobiled and equipment event electrical	1028:47:	1010 NO28 -47
243 244	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical Automobiles, trucks, bodies, and industrial trailers. Automobiles and trucks (including bodies and industrial trailers), and military vehicles Automobiles and trucks including bodies and industrial trailers. (See No. 197, Tanks). Automobile accessories and parts, other than electrical Trailers for passenger cars. Automobile accessories parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers.	1990-47	38-40
245	Automobiles and trucks including bodies and industrial trailers. (See No.		49_47
246	Automobile accessories and parts, other than electrical		38-39
247 248	Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers Automobiles and equipment, except electrical, not allocable		38-39 40-47
249	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical, not allocable		38-47
250 251	Transportation equipment, except automobiles Locomotives and railroad equipment (Metal and products)	38–47	38-47 26-37
252	Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers Automobiles and equipment, except electrical, not allocable Transportation equipment, except automobiles Locomotives and railroad equipment (Metal and products) Railroad and railway equipment		38-47
253 254	Airplanes (Included in No. 262 for 1926 and 263 for 1927). Airplanes, airships, seaplanes, etc		
255	A recrait and darts	f	-37-47
256 257	Shipbuilding (Included in No. 484 for 1926). Shipbuilding and repairing ("Construction") Ship and boat building		27–37
258	Ship and boat building		38-47
259	Ship and boat building Motorcylees and bicyles Other transportation equipment, except automobiles Transportation equipment, except automobiles, not allocable All other manufacturing, airplanes, optical products, musical instruments,		38-47
260 261	Transportation equipment, except automobiles, not allocable		38 -4 7 38-47
262	All other manufacturing, airplanes, optical products, musical instruments.		
263	All other manufacturing, airplanes, optical products, musical instruments, metal processes, etc. (All other manufacturing industries). Miscellaneous manufacturing—Airplanes, musical instruments, optical	26	26
200	goods, canoes, manufacturing not elsewhere specified	27	27
264			28-30
265	ments, optical goods, canoes, etc Manufacturing not elsewhere classified—Musical, professional, and scientific instruments; optical goods, canoes, electrical launches, etc Other manufacturing Ice, natural and manufactured Manufacturing not elsewhere classified Manufacturing not allocable (Public utilities) Transportation and other public utilities	<i>4</i> 5−30	25-30
000	tific instruments; optical goods, canoes, electrical launches, etc	31-37	31-37
266 267	Uther manufacturing Ice natural and manufactured	38-47	38-47 38-39
268	Manufacturing not elsewhere classified	521911113125	38-39
269 270	Manufacturing not allocable	38-47	38-47 26-37
270	Manufacturing not elsewhere classified Manufacturing not allocable (Public utilities) Transportation and other public utilities Public utilities Transportation and related activities Transportation Steam railroads Railroads, switching; terminal, sleeping and dining car companies (passen-	38-47	20-37 38-47
272	Transportation and related activities		27-37
273 274	Transportation Steam railroads	38-47	38-47 26-37
275	Railroads, switching; terminal, sleeping and dining car companies (passenger car service companies)		
276	ger car service companies)		38-47 38-47
277	Railway express companies		90-41
0=0	Electric railways, all other railroads, Pullman cars; refrigerator, stock, poultry and fruit cars; lessors.		26-37
278 279	Railways, street, suburban, and interurban; bus lines (city and suburban) Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including bus lines operated in conjunction therewith Local transportation, taxicab, and sightseeing busses, drayage and delivery service; special feed storage and packers, garages, etc Auto bus lines, taxicabs, and sightseeing companies Bus lines, interstate and interurban		
280	Local transportation, taxicab, and sightseeing busses, drayage and delivery		30 -41 34 F
001	service; special feed storage and packers, garages, etc.		26
281 282	Auto bus lines, taxicabs, and sightseeing companies Bus lines interstate and interurban		27-37 38-39
283	Taxicab companies Other highway passenger transportation		38-47
284 285	Other highway passenger transportation	1	40-47
200	tion and related industries not elsewhere classified (specified)		27-37
286	Trucking, interstate and interurban		38-39
287 288	Trucking, local; and warehousing Highway freight transportation, warehousing storage		38-39 40-47
289	Air (aerial) transportation (Included in No. 316 for 1926).		10 17
290	Other highway passenger transportation. Cartage and storage—Food storage; packing and shipping; local transportation and related industries not elsewhere classified (specified). Trucking, interstate and interurban Trucking, local; and warehousing Highway freight transportation, warehousing, storage Air (aerial) transportation (Included in No. 316 for 1926). Air (aerial) transportation (and allied services, 1938-47) Pipe lines (Included in No. 316 for 1926; No. 318 for 1927-33). Pipe lines (Pipe line transportation)		27-47
291 292	Pipe lines (Pipe line transportation).		34-47
293	Pipe lines (Pipe line transportation) Water transportation		26, 38-47
294	Water transportation and related activities—Ocean and fresh-water lines, canals, docking, drawbridge operating, lighterage, salvaging, piloting, wharfing; lessors—Other transportation and allied services—		:::::::: 27 -37
295	Other transportation and allied services		38-39

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

		Data avai	ilable in
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables
		For the	years
Services	s incidental to transportation		1940-
Transpo	ortation not allocable one, telegraph, and radio companies		38-
Telepho	one, telegraph, and radio companies		. 07
Telepho Commu	one and telegraph companies inication	1029_47	27- 38-
- l Telepho	one and radio telephone		38-
Telepho	one (wire and radio)		40-
Telegra	ph and radio telegraph		38-
Telegra	ph (wire and radio) and cable		40- 27-
Radio b Radio b	roadcasting companiesproadcasting and services		38-
Radio b	proadcasting and television		40-
Other c	ommunication		38-
Other p	oublic utilities	38-47	38-
Electric	elight and power companies elight and power companies and combined electric light and gas		
comp	anies		27-
Electric	e light and power		38-
Gas con	npanies, natural and artificial		26- 38-
Gas dis	duction and distribution, except natural gas productiontribution and manufacture		40-
Wotor	rorle and all other rublic utilities, again transportation, irrigation.		-
syster	ms, pipe lines, pneumatic tube systems, toll bridges, etc		. :
water ((companies)	1	27
Allothe	er public utilities—Terminal stations, pipe lines, toll bridges and toll	1	27
All oth	ir public dutities— rerminal stations, pipe lines, ton oridges and ton, irrigation systems, etc. er public utilities—Terminal stations, toll bridges and toll roads, tion systems, etc utilities not elsewhere classified		21
irriga	tion systems, etc		34
Other p	public utilities not allocable	00.17	38 26
Trade, Wholes	total	26-47 38-47	26 26
	ssion		26
Commi	ssion merchants	40-47	40
			40 40
Food, t	ncluding market milk dealers, wholesale lic beverages, wholesale		40
l Appare	l and dry goods, wholesale	1	40
Chemic	als, paints, and drugs, wholesale are, electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, wholesale		40
Hardwa	are, electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, wholesale		40
2 Lumbe	r and millwork, wholesale	1	
Wholes Wholes	alers not elsewhere classified alers not allocable		40 40
Retail	arers not unocume	38-47	
i Genera	d merchandise, department, dry goods, retail	38-39	38
' Genera	l merchandise (includes department, dry goods, etc.)	40-47	40
Limited	d-price variety stores	38-39 38-39	38
Mail-or Food s	der housestores, retail		38 38
Food st	tores, including market milk dealers, retail	40-47	40
Packag	te liquor stores, retail	38-47	38
Drug s	tores, retail.	38-47	38
Appare	l, retail el and accessories, retail	38-39	38 40
5 Appare 5 Furnit i	re and house furnishings, retail	38-47	38
	and drinking places (including restaurants)		38
B Dealer:	s in automobiles, accessories, tires, batteries, retail	38-39	38
Autom	otive dealers, retail.	40-47	$\frac{40}{38}$
Motor	vehicle dealers, retail obiles and trucks, retail	.	- 38 40
A utom	ories, tires, and batteries, retail		38
I Accesso	pries, parts, etc., retail	' 	40
⊦ Dealers	s in automobiles, etc., not allocable	.;	38
Filling	stations.	. 38-47 1	38 38
Hardw	are, retail	38-47 38-39	
7 Lumbe 3 Buildir	ng materials, fuel, and ice	40-47	

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

l		Data avai	Data available in		
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables		
		For the	years		
359	Other retail trade	1938-47	1938-47		
360	Retail trade not allocable.		38-47		
361	Wholesale and retail trade		27-37		
362	All other trade, auto wreckers, film exchanges, renting of costumes, decorations, furniture, machinery, etc., also lease or sale and service of special				
Ì	systems or devices and processes and their accompanying supplies, as tab-		0.0		
363	ulating and accounting machines, etc.		26		
303	All other trade—Auto wreckers, film exchanges, pneumatic tubes, trading stamps, garages for storage, repair service, etc.		27-3		
364	Trade not allocable	38-47	38-47		
365	Service, total		26-47		
366	Restaurants, hotels, laundries, all domestic services, etc.		26		
367 368	Domestic service—Laundries, hotels, restaurants, etc		27–33		
300	office huildings etc		34-3		
	office buildings, etc. (Restaurants included in No. 347 for 1938-47)				
369	Personal service	38-47	38-47		
370	Hotels and other lodging places	40-47	38-47		
371	Laundries, cleaners and dyers Photographic studios		38-47 38-47		
372 373	Other personal service		38-47		
374	Personal service not allocable		38-4		
375	Business service—Detective bureaus, trade shows, mimeographing, publish-	i i			
	ing directories, advertising, etc. (Includes electrical advertising)		27-37		
376	Business service		38-47 38-47		
377 378	AdvertisingOther business service		38-47		
379	Business service not allocable	l	. 38-47		
380	Automobile repair services	38-39	38-39		
381	Automotive repair services and garages	40-47	40-47		
382	Automobile repair services Automotive repair services and garages Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades Professional, business, educational, curative, legal, engineering, etc., services	40-47	40-47 26		
383 384	Professional service—Curative, educational, engineering, legal, etc		27-3		
385	Theaters, motion pictures, all other amusements, etc.		26		
386	Amusements Theaters, legitimate, vaudeville, etc. Motion picture producers (production)	38-39	27-39		
387	Theaters, legitimate, vaudeville, etc.		27-37		
388	Motion picture producers (production)		27-47 27-47		
389	Motion picture theaters	40-47	40-47		
391	Amusement, except motion pictures	40-47	40-47		
392	Motion pictures (production and theaters) Amusement, except motion pictures Other amusements—Circuses, golf links, race tracks, pleasure resorts, etc		27-39		
393	Amusements not allocable		38-39		
394	Other service not elsewhere specified—Auto camps, cemeteries, boards of trade, newspaper syndicates, photographers, concessionaires—amusement,	1 1			
l	cloakroom, etc.		27-37		
395	Other service, including schools.	38-47	38-47		
396	Service not allocable	38–47	38-47		
397	Finance, total (banking, insurance, real estate, and holding companies;	00.07	00.00		
200	stock and bond brokers, etc.)	26-37 38-47	26-37 38-47		
398 399	Finance (banks, credit agencies, investment companies, holding companies,	30-41	30-40		
300	brokers and dealers)	40-47	40-47		
400	Banks, national		26-37		
401	Banks and trust companies. Bank and trust companies, savings banks.	38-47	38-47		
402 403	Bank and trust companies, savings banks		26 26		
404	State and private banks, savings banks, loan and trust companies.		27-37		
405	Banking and related industries		27-37		
406	Joint Stock land banks		28-37		
407	Finance companies—Automobile, furniture, radio, etc		26		
408	Financing retail sales of automobiles, planos, etc.		27-29		
1	(Included in No. 417 for 1930-33; in No. 418 for 1934-37)	38-39	38-39		
400					
409 410	Commercial credit and finance companies	38-39	38-39		
409 410 411	Industrial and personal loan companies Short-term credit agencies, except banks Sales finance and industrial credit	38-39 40-47			

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947: Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

		Data avai	lable in
	Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables
		For the	years
414	Other short-term credit agencies		1940-47
415	Other short-term credit agencies. Short-term credit agencies, except banks, not allocable. Other finance companies, building and loan companies, mortgage, note and		40-47
416	pawn brokers; commercial paper brokers; foreign exchange, promoting,		
417	stock syndicate, investment bankers, etc		26
11.	note, or pawnbrokers; holding companies; insurance agents, promoters, stock syndicates, foreign exchange, financing sales of automobiles, etc.,		
	and finance not elsewhere specified (classified)		27-33
418	Loan companies, building and loan associations; mortgage, note, or pawn brokers; insurance agents, promoters, foreign exchange; financing sales of		34-37
419	automobiles, etc	1938-39	34-37 38-39
420	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks Investment trusts, stock syndicates, stock pools, holding companies, etc.	40-47	40-47 34-37
$\begin{array}{c} 421 \\ 422 \end{array}$	Investment trusts and investment companies	38-47	38-47
$\frac{423}{424}$	Management typeFixed type		38-47 38-39
424	Fixed or semifixed type Installment investment plans and guaranteed face amount certificates		40-47
426 427	Installment investment plans and guaranteed face amount certificates Oil royalty companies		38-47 - 38-39
427	1 Mineral, oil, and gas royalty companies	_ 1	40-47
429 430	Investment trusts and investment companies not allocable Holding companies, patents, investments, concessions, etc.; real estate		38-47
400	companies		26
	(Holding companies included in No. 461 for 1927–29 (see also No. 462); in No. 417 for 1930–33; and in No. 422 for 1934–37)		
431	Holding companies Operating holding companies	38-39	38-47 40-47
$\begin{array}{c} 432 \\ 433 \end{array}$	Railroad securities		38-39
434 435	Other public utility securities Industrial securities		38-39 38-39
436	Bank securities		38-39
437 438	Other specified securities Securities not specified		38-39 38-39
439	Other corporations holding securities Other investment companies, including holding companies	38-39	38-39
440 441	Other investment companies, including holding companies Stock and bond brokers	40–47	40-47 26
442	Stock and bond brokers, investment bankers		27-29
443	Stock and bond brokers, investment brokers, investment bankers, and investment trusts		30-3
444	1 Stock and bond brokers, investment brokers, investment bankers	1	34-37
445 446	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealersOther finance companies	38-47 38-47	38-4° 38-4°
447	Finance not allocable	40-47	40-47
448 449	Insurance companies	38-47	27-31 38-41
450	Insurance carriers	40-47	40-41
$\frac{451}{452}$	Life insurance companies (mutual or stock) Accident, casualty, fire, marine, mutual, fidelity and bonding companies		26-47 26
453	Other insurance—Accident, casualty, fire, marine, title, etc.		27-37
454 455	Insurance companies, except life Carriers other than life, and mutual		38-39 40-43
456	Mutual insurance, except life	i	40-41 42
457 458	Mutual insurance, except life or marine. Mutual insurance, except life or marine or fire insurance companies issuing perpetual policies.	!	43-4
459	Insurance agents, brokers, etc. Real estate (Included in No. 431 for 1926).	40-47	38-43
460 461	Real estate and holding companies: realty development, holding or leasing:	i i	27-2
462	realty trusts; securities Real estate and realty holding companies—Realty development, holding or leasing; realty trusts, etc		30-3
463 464	Real estate including lessors of buildings Dealers and development companies, lessors of buildings, lessee and owner	38-47	38-4
465	operators of buildings Owner operators and lessors of buildings		38-3 40-4
. 170	1 a trans alternation are assess of presentable services are services and	,	

CHART II.—Industrial groups for which data from corporation returns are shown in the Source Book of Statistics of Income, for the years 1926-1947:

Years for which data are available in major group tables and years for which data are available in minor group tables—Continued

	Data ava	ailablę in
Industrial group	Major group tables	Minor group tables
	For th	e years
Lessee operators of buildings Owners for improvement	3	1940-
7 Owners for improvement	_	40-
3 Trading for own account		· · 40-
Real estate agents, brokers, etc		38-
Owners for improvement Trading for own account Real estate agents, brokers, etc. Title abstract companies Real estate, including lessors of buildings, not allocable Lessors of real property, except buildings Agricultural, forest, etc., properties Mining, oil, etc., properties		38-
Real estate, including lessors of buildings, not allocable		38-
Lessors of real property, except buildings	1938–47	38-
Agricultural, forest, etc., properties		38-
Mining, oil, etc., properties Railroad properties		38-
Railroad properties		38-
i Pinnia iitilita nranartias		1 2W-
7: Other real property, except buildings.		38
Other real property, except buildings. Lessors of real property, except buildings, not allocable Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property, not allocable Construction Building and construction above ground; equipping and installing me	20 20	38
Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property, not allocable	- 38-39 96 47	38
Construction	- 20-47	20-
Building and construction above ground; equipping and installing ma-		
Building and construction above ground; equipping and installing machinery; wrecking, razing, moving, etc. Building and construction above ground—Installing machinery, moving, wrecking, razing, etc. General contractors.		
wrecking, razing, etc.		97
General contractors	-	38
Excavation, road building, water front construction, railroad construction, shipbuilding, etc. ("Shipbuilding and repairing," 1927-47, No. 257 and No. 258) Other construction, underground and on surface—Bridge building, water		36
shinhuilding etc		
("Shipbuilding and repairing" 1927-47, No. 257 and No. 258)	-	
Other construction, underground and on surface—Bridge building, water	1	
front construction, related industries, etc.	,	27-
Special trade contractors		38-
7 Construction not allocable		38
Agriculture and related industries	_ 26-37	26
Agriculture, forestry, and fishery	38-47	38-
Farming—Fruit, cotton, grain, stock, and all other farming, including		1 1 1
Other construction, underground and on surface—Bridge building, water front construction, related industries, etc. Special trade contractors. Construction not allocable. Agriculture and related industries. Agriculture, forestry, and fishery. Farming—Fruit, cotton, grain, stock, and all other farming, including lessors. Farming—Cotton, grain, stock; horticulture and all other farming; lessors of farm lands. Agriculture and services. Related industries—Forestry, fishing, ice harvesting, agricultural industries not precisely defined; holders and lessors. Related industries—Forestry, fishing, ice harvesting, and other related in-		100
Farming—Cotton, grain, stock; horticulture and all other farming; lessors	1	1
of farm lands		27
Agriculture and services	_ 38 -4 7	38-
Related industries—Forestry, fishing, ice harvesting, agricultural industries	1	1
not precisely defined; holders and lessors.	-]
Related industries—Forestry, fishing, ice harvesting, and other related in-		. 07
Gustites, notuers and lessors.	28_47	2/-
not precisely defined; holders and lessors. Related industries—Forestry, fishing, ice harvesting, and other related industries; holders and lessors. Forestry Fishery Agriculture, forestry, and fishery, not allocable. Nature of business not given Nature of business not allocable, except trade Nature of business not allocable.	20_47	38
Agriculture, forestry, and fishery, not allocable	- 30-4/	38
Nature of business not given	96_97	98.
Nature of business not allocable, except trade	38-40	20
Nature of business not allocable.	41-47	41.
Nature of business not anocame.	-	71-

CORPORATION INCOME

TAX RETURNS

BASIC TABLES

- 1. States and Territories, general summary—all returns.
- 2. Major and minor industrial groups, general summary—all returns.
- 3. Major industrial groups (Receipts and deductions)—all returns.
- 4. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions)—returns with balance sheets.
- 4-A. Major industrial groups (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions)—consolidated returns with balance sheets.
- 5. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions)—returns with balance sheets.
- 5-A. Total assets classes (Assets and liabilities, receipts and deductions)—consolidated returns with balance sheets.
- 6. Total assets classes and major industrial groups (Selected assets, liabilities, and receipts)—returns with balance sheets.
- 7. Net income and deficit classes and major industrial groups (Selected items)—all returns.
- 8. Net income and deficit classes and type of tax liability—all returns.
- 9. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends received and interest received on Government obligations)—all returns.
- 10. Net income and deficit classes (Dividends paid)—all returns.

Table 1.—Corporation returns, 1947, by States and Territories, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns with	net income 4		Returns with no net income 4			
States and Territories 2	Total number of returns ³	Number of returns	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	
1 Alabama 2 Alaska 3 Arizona 4 Arkansas 5 California 6 Colorado 7 Connecticut 8 Delaware 9 District of Columbia 10 Florida 11 Georgia 12 Hawaii 13 Idaho 14 Illinois 15 Indiana 16 Iowa 17 Kansas 18 Kentucky 19 Louisiana 20 Maine 21 Maryland 22 Massachusetts 23 Michigan 24 Minnesota 25 Mississippi 26 Missouri 27 Montana 28 Nebraska 29 Nevada 30 New Hampshire 31 New Jersey 32 New Mexico 33 New York 34 North Carolina	18, 630 10, 352 2, 679 14, 949 2, 301 3, 969 783 1, 965 33, 385 991 151, 113	2, 991 136 950 1, 984 16, 128 2, 919 7, 306 1, 892 2, 029 7, 108 5, 040 685 985 9, 162 5, 362 3, 300 3, 578 4, 120 2, 407 5, 072 19, 028 11, 983 7, 231 1, 969 10, 572 1, 540 3, 016 418 1, 312 20, 026 684 93, 284 6, 720 1, 270	223, 555	76, 900 1, 552 13, 970 29, 890 589, 566 58, 852 152, 999 165, 587 45, 485 66, 577 112, 191 24, 206 15, 092 1, 051, 447 196, 826 79, 478 81, 619 96, 448 91, 252 43, 348 104, 112 746, 472 189, 980 23, 438 333, 683 33, 683 15, 307 45, 594 5, 679 18, 627 293, 063 6, 757 2, 616, 144 180, 141 7, 429	45, 416 768 5,607 15, 815 459, 864 43, 885 108, 305 325, 209 37, 958 44, 210 71, 137 26, 146 10, 463 677, 483 103, 396 43, 992 44, 198 56, 664 64, 745 23, 307 88, 384 316, 263 441, 496 117, 567 11, 290 215, 870 215, 870 9, 478 29, 832 4, 660 12, 889 195, 220 3, 570 2, 523, 865 109, 754 3, 288	1,005 110 524 567 9,675 1,398 3,409 743 984 3,876 1,700 382 442 9,717 2,606 1,376 1,035 1,023 1,493 1,174 2,092 9,844 4,832 2,242 608 3,526 561 744 309 619 11,663 263 51,104 1,945 281	9, 868 1, 316 4, 853 3, 402 205, 967 8, 775 53, 464 15, 167 9, 858 41, 352 17, 607 6, 446 2, 777 210, 174 19, 213 11, 044 14, 5352 17, 690 13, 570 19, 094 75, 8807 69, 964 16, 217 4, 331 35, 78 2, 666 4, 599 2, 855 5, 514 77, 478 1, 638 505, 082 20, 002 568	163 18 281 44 10, 196 573 5, 648 508 805 267 381 88 12, 148 731 581 941 1, 196 446 895 2, 240 6, 177 5, 716 888 84 2, 616 44 169 5 244 5, 299 671 54, 349 241 241	15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 33 34

37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Dakota Tennessee Texas Utah	28, 337 4, 677 4, 653 26, 617 4, 591 4, 423 1, 905 5, 858 16, 396 2, 538	20, 279 3, 229 2, 917 18, 162 2, 887 3, 109 1, 410 4, 292 10, 635 1, 526	2, 365, 030 323, 552 215, 282 2, 291, 599 224, 961 277, 321 26, 717 292, 535 918, 992 63, 266	825, 874 113, 754 74, 923 791, 351 79, 652 99, 753 8, 114 99, 333 313, 063 20, 342	556, 899 79, 003 34, 446 570, 667 41, 746 25, 935 3, 865 56, 914 241, 692 14, 070	6, 869 1, 152 1, 250 6, 916 1, 424 947 366 1, 386 4, 436	62, 929 11, 566 8, 957 126, 182 13, 334 5, 058 905 10, 266 47, 351 6, 675	2,862 754 776 14,613 489 200 20 1,224 2,167 811	36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45
47 48 49 50 51	Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming 'Total	7, 669 9, 558 5, 644 15, 404 1, 050 587, 683	5, 573 4, 980 4, 115 10, 395 793 382, 531	387, 872 369, 027 233, 604 691, 189 18, 752 33, 381, 291	133, 536 123, 601 81, 139 225, 377 5, 541 10, 981, 482	67, 999 70, 093 42, 400 115, 103 5, 112 8, 222, 121	1, 813 2, 794 1, 199 3, 515 208 169, 276	29, 638 20, 947 5, 621 25, 275 1, 672	707 1, 030 238 1, 189 112 142, 925	48 49 50 51

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by major industrial groups and minor Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends the income tax

[Money figures in

			·	
		(Data)		s with net
		Total number		· · ·
	Major industrial groups and minor	of	Num-	Total
- 1	industrial groups 7	re-	ber	com-
- 1		turns 3	of	piled
ł		tuins.	re-	re-
			turns	ceipts 8
		FOF 000	000 501	040 070 051
1	All industrial groups	587, 683		343, 273, 851
2	Mining and quarrying	10, 101	4, 954	5, 552, 564
3	Metal mining	1, 765 102	224 35	922, 150 229, 657
4	Iron	99	19	340, 965
5	Lead and zinc.	238	51	171, 795
6 7	Gold and silver.	767	53	44, 699
8	Other metal mining	121	23	58, 917
9	Metal mining not allocable	438	43	76, 117
10	Anthrocite mining	184	102	457, 092
11	Rituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	1.965	1,371	2, 216, 763
12	Crude netroleum and natural gas production	3, 915	2, 191	1, 364, 728
13	Crude petroleum, natural gas, and natural gasoline pro-	3, 181	1, 793	1, 075, 211
14	Field service operations.	734	398	289, 517
15	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying.	1,642	1,045	579, 657
16	Stone sand and gravel	1.307	876	392, 182
17	Other nonmetallic mining and quarrying	314	165	184, 522
18	Nonmetallic mining and quarrying not allocable	21	4	2, 953
19	Mining and quarrying not allocable	630	21	12, 174
20	Manufacturing.	115, 795	74,612	171, 416, 746
21	Food and kindred products	11, 175	7,300	29, 005, 471
22	Bakery products	1,814 712	1, 106 477	2, 169, 412 1, 291, 150
23	Canning fruits, vegetables, and sea foods	1, 769	939	1, 942, 028
24	Meat products	1, 264	924	11,008,848
25	Grain mill products, except cereal preparations.	1, 250	945	4, 467, 999
26 27	Cereal preparations	. 51	28	366, 596
28	Dairy products	1,760	1, 185	3, 425, 798
29	Sugar	. 136	103	1, 277, 668
30	Other food, including ice and flavoring sirups	1.976	1, 337	2, 023, 535
31	Food and kindred products not allocable	.) 443	256	1, 032, 437
32	Beverages	3, 427	1,927	4, 475, 420
33	Malt liquors and malt	495	315	2, 221, 519
34	Distilled, rectified, and blended liquors.	283	90	1,603,613
35	Wine		66	52, 287 594, 445
36	Nonalcoholic beverages Beverages not allocable	2, 418	1,443	3, 556
37	Tobacco manufactures.	250	129	2, 793, 495
38	Cotton manufactures	976	817	4, 338, 874
39 40	Textile-mill products, except cotton	5, 217	3. 563	6, 858, 101
41	Woolen and worsted manufactures, including dyeing and	695	439	1, 586, 437
	finishing. Rayon and silk manufactures		472	1, 251, 953
42		1, 969	1.381	1, 251, 955
43	Knit goods Hats, except cloth and millinery	214	121	177, 134
44	Carpets and other floor coverings	160	98	490, 413
45 46	Dyeing and finishing textiles, except woolen and worsted	- 667	434	621, 223
47	Other textile-mill products Textile-mill products, except cotton, not allocable	580	382	557, 231
48	Textile-mill products, except cotton, not allocable	. 377	236	717, 097
49	A poarel and products made from labrics	. 14, 165	9, 267	7,089,046
50	Men's clothing.	2, 881	2,038	2, 552, 408
51	Women's clothing	- 6,744	4, 383	2, 923, 573
52	Fur garments and accessories	927	597	158, 486
53	Millinery.	477	261	81, 917
54	Other apparel and products made from fabrics	2, 527	1,610	1,080,146
55	Apparel and products made from fabrics not allocable	- 609	378	292, 516
56	Leather and products Leather, tanned, curried, and finished	3, 143 453	1,984 350	3, 008, 591 848, 478
57	Footwear, except rubber	1, 439		1, 797, 269
58 59	Other leather products	1, 200		
59 60	Other leather products Leather and products not allocable	51		
00	1 MORANDE META PROGRAMME TO MINAGE STATE S			, -32

industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: paid in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

thousands of dollars]

			<u> </u>					
Return	ns with net inc Continued	come 4—	Returns with no net income 4					
Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts ⁸	Deficit ⁴	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶		
33, 381, 291 859, 544 208, 177 22, 121 126, 952 30, 601 9, 902 6, 496 12, 105 29, 925 264, 751 263, 819 226, 785	10, 981, 482 292, 195 69, 373 6, 797 42, 739 10, 501 3, 424 2, 219 3, 693 9, 346 90, 225 90, 221 77, 195	8, 222, 121 310, 171 99, 889 8, 294 56, 743 18, 925 6, 824 3, 698 5, 405 15, 846 58, 467 103, 713 100, 848	169, 276 3, 340 707 44 34 105 331 64 129 74 466 1, 416 1, 149	24, 471, 727 484, 039 78, 432 32, 580 4, 609 19, 995 9, 508 6, 138 5, 602 62, 531 97, 748 200, 764 138, 010	1, 958, 563 73, 493 13, 026 625 765 4, 139 4, 801 1, 358 1, 338 2, 146 6, 093 46, 447 41, 595	142, 925 5, 574 507 104 226 113 61 3 310 18 4, 618 4, 308	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	
37, 034 92, 436 53, 429 38, 884 123 436 17, 516, 231 1, 479, 709 149, 510 166, 208 191, 195 30, 435 139, 759 99, 894 238, 774 72, 057 501, 375 261, 235 159, 770 3, 617 76, 614 197, 701 713, 462 861, 375 163, 494	13, 026 32, 390 18, 353 14, 494 43 140 6, 319, 452 537, 898 55, 028 61, 915 70, 060 72, 611 70, 504 11, 516 51, 089 34, 261 84, 399 26, 515 185, 783 97, 974 60, 391 1, 150 26, 235 33 73, 319 263, 655 316, 461 60, 688	2, 865 32, 164 8, 779 23, 377 8 92 4, 123, 189 377, 453 41, 949 37, 422 37, 689 52, 574 29, 641 10, 186 38, 348 32, 352 74, 109 23, 183 112, 813 56, 273 34, 630 255 21, 599 26 78, 333 115, 056 150, 575 33, 000	267 506 381 113 12 171 37, 572 3, 542 661 224 754 298 276 19 515 32 597 166 1, 296 142 117 117 900 20 109 147 1, 532 245	71, 754 32, 562 26, 458 5, 204 900 3, 002 8, 907, 948 1, 636, 532 202, 900 65, 013 336, 058 119, 965 199, 000 112, 025 61, 150 467, 595 119, 739 196, 502 56, 250 79, 630 15, 474 57, 759 68, 498 381, 540 110, 200	4, 852 4, 634 3, 100 1, 353 181 1, 147 864, 264 10, 543 5, 150 31, 526 8, 585 2, 943 602 4, 644 3, 314 7, 694 5, 541 45, 129 13, 652 8, 529 10, 866 8, 398 3, 684 5, 978 5, 890 35, 266 10, 858	310 110 90 20 11 36,055 3,779 900 510 531 330 93 43 84 1,141 89 58 1,302 1,029 121 93 59	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	
205, 809 153, 427 9, 892 66, 859 82, 806 59, 787 114, 301 477, 571 192, 615 176, 481 3, 882 2, 760 81, 995 19, 838 232, 435 87, 328 121, 414 22, 025 1, 668	76, 246 56, 699 3, 584 24, 998 30, 044 21, 366 42, 836 169, 583 69, 675 61, 862 959 824 29, 259 7, 004 84, 705 32, 698 43, 943 7, 453 611	31, 811 26, 175 2, 529 14, 097 14, 166 13, 213 15, 584 52, 345 20, 513 16, 804 253 507 11, 221 3, 047 45, 880 14, 325 27, 957 3, 234 364	69 547 86 58 223 183 121 4,715 807 2,271 322 212 882 221 1,108 95 507 485	16, 451 115, 374 19, 859 7, 279 41, 376 58, 195 12, 806 652, 050 143, 184 315, 848 37, 403 20, 738 103, 604 31, 273 278, 958 58, 978 156, 528 61, 728 1, 724	1, 317 9, 290 1, 099 731 5, 273 5, 210 1, 488 38, 441 8, 179 17, 833 1, 712 971 7, 104 2, 642 18, 442 2, 269 11, 241 4, 767 165	28 437 24 12 304 286 28 747 117 377 1 - 32 175 445 413 70 296 47	42 43 44 45 46 47 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 59 60	

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups and minor Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends the income tax—Continued

[Money figures in

				y ligures in
		Total		with net
	Major industrial groups and minor	number		
ł	industrial groups 7	of	Num-	Total
- 1	•	re- turns 3	ber of	com- piled
- 1		varia.	re-	re-
	İ		turns	ceipts 8
				~
.	Manufacturing—Continued			
61 62	Rubber products Tires and inner tubes	661 58	388 37	3, 369, 994 2, 765, 733
63	Other rubber products, including rubberized fabrics and	603	351	604, 261
64	clothing. Lumber and timber basic products	3, 778	0.001	2 044 042
65	Logging camps and sawmills	2, 616	2, 681 1, 811	3, 044, 943 2, 207, 015
66	Planing mills	1 169	870	837, 928
67	Furniture and finished lumber products	6,099	3, 972	3, 149, 481
68 69	Furniture (wood and metal) Partitions and fixtures	2, 889 704	1,866 483	1, 686, 764 196, 726
70	Wooden containers	569	412	327,841
71	Matches.	21	15	118, 228
72	Other finished lumber products, including cork products Furniture and finished lumber products not allocable	1,671	1,073	732, 892
73 74	Paper and allied products	245 2, 570	123 2,087	87,030 5,617,782
75	Pulp, paper, and paperboard	459	414	3, 295, 887
76 .	Pulp goods and converted paper products		1,652	2, 302, 945
77	Paper and allied products not allocable Printing and publishing industries	10 042	21	18,950
78 79	Newspapers.	12, 243 2, 647	8, 789 1, 982	5, 317, 103 1, 812, 017
80	Periodicals		704	799, 326
81	Books and music	1,059	556	408, 974
82 83	Commercial printing Other printing and publishing	3, 746 1, 727	2,982	1, 392, 948
84	Printing and publishing industries not allocable	1, 789	1,393	454, 434 449, 404
85	Chemicals and allied products	7,854	4, 577	13, 224, 389
86	Paints, varnishes, and colors		798	1, 639, 654
87 88	Soap and glycerin Drugs, toilet preparations, etc		159 1,156	1, 494, 909 1, 509, 256
89	Rayon (raw material) and allied products	2,000	8	289, 552
90	Rayon (raw material) and allied products Fertilizers Oils, animal and vegetable, except lubricants and cooking	299	233	425, 917
91	oils, animal and vegetable, except lubricants and cooking	278	230	1,509,652
92	Plastic materials		112	175, 442
93	Industrial chemicals	769	545	4, 137, 990
94 95	Other chemical products. Chemicals and allied products not allocable.	1, 497 754	900 436	796, 754 1, 245, 263
96	Petroleum and coal products	602	407	14, 968, 960
97	Petroleum refining	352	250	14, 185, 670
98 99	Other petroleum and coal products Petroleum and coal products not allocable	237	152	782, 709
100	Stone, clay, and glass products		2,769	581 3, 522, 149
101	Cut-stone products	453	348	77, 495
102	Structural clay products	763	529	416, 218
103 104	Pottery and porcelain products	319 612	203 386	292, 578 938, 628
105	Cement	. 98	79	363, 233
106	Concrete and gypsum products, wallboard	1.424	865	547, 273
107 108	A brasives and asbestos products Stone, clay, and glass products not allocable	499 85	311	834, 114 52, 610
109	Iron, steel, and products	9.083	6, 462	18, 294, 496
110	Blast furnaces and rolling mills	163	128	8, 111, 838
111	Structural steel, labricated; ornamental metal work.	1,307	1,004	1,011,264
112 113	Tin cans and other tinwareHand tools, cutlery, and hardware	953		704, 508 873, 356
114	Heating apparatus, except electrical, and plumbers' supplies.	1,473		2, 198, 585
115	Firearms, guns, howitzers, mortars, and related equipment.	. 34	17	40, 618
116 117	Ammunition Tanks			143, 261 478
118	Sighting and fire-control equipment (except optical)	- 8		12, 039
119	Ordnance and accessories, not elsewhere classified	_ 7	3	8, 166
120	Other iron, steel, and products (not classified below)	4,629		4, 593, 934
121	Iron, steel, and products not allocable	401	314	596, 449

industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

thousands of dollars]

Return	ns with net inc	come 4—						
	Continued		Returns with no net income 4					
Net income 4	Income tax ⁶	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts ⁸	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6		
240, 979 173, 089 67, 890	84, 457 59, 419 25, 038	65, 206 52, 950 12, 256	247 15 232	67, 530 12, 955 54, 575	7, 667 1, 617 6, 050	144	61 62 63	
517, 842 397, 887 119, 955 299, 688 164, 211 19, 632 26, 298 11, 920 68, 920 8, 707 928, 005 626, 668 299, 088 2, 249 665, 430 290, 150 88, 638 48, 900 143, 701 49, 337 44, 704 1, 832, 298 171, 205 164, 038 231, 188 71, 308 49, 333 49, 333 154, 550	182, 581 138, 858 43, 723 106, 844 59, 253 6, 865 9, 153 4, 416 24, 036 3, 121 343, 388 232, 258 110, 292 82, 870 102, 383 31, 392 16, 942 15, 408 653, 198 662, 025 83, 956 26, 568 17, 913 58, 058	70, 696 54, 792 15, 904 51, 185 26, 385 1, 770 4, 213 3, 489 14, 096 1, 232 152, 226 105, 369 40, 449 408 148, 761 71, 674 24, 095 11, 750 9, 550 5, 534 522, 887 35, 956 39, 744 73, 332 13, 127 12, 791 15, 157	970 704 266 2,011 972 206 149 6 564 114 446 42 398 6 3,120 617 522 452 719 314 496 2,948 182 119 1,370 6 6	142. 425 92, 984 49, 441 275, 463 147, 589 16, 780 27, 627 2, 641 73, 139 7, 687 95, 642 10, 587. 84, 681 374 415, 738 101, 582 96, 802 106, 430 53, 612 24, 883 32, 429 370, 891 24, 375 17, 094 145, 318 414 6, 903 28, 222	14, 176 7, 526 6, 650 24, 230 14, 349 1, 306 2, 056 311 5, 248 960 6, 582 808 5, 748 26 35, 842 9, 110 12, 515 6, 475 3, 522 1, 709 2, 511 41, 016 1, 440 2, 299 17, 545 15 543 949	97 78 199 481 192 24 164 101 572 60 512 762 25 73 546 40 35 43 806 5 53 496	644 656 666 670 711 723 744 755 767 777 7880 811 822 833 844 855 868 879 999	
21, 602 697, 398 83, 545 188, 131 1, 309, 630 1, 215, 894 93, 626 110 465, 914 7, 224 62, 459 34, 842 101, 501 71, 448 81, 993 97, 523 8, 924 1, 901, 571 650, 605 127, 676 58, 536 121, 591 282, 973 4, 810 21, 366 45 309 607 562, 466	7, 990 236, 481 30, 346 69, 644 421, 901 387, 521 34, 349 31 169, 926 22, 240 12, 938 37, 397 26, 492 29, 671 35, 492 3, 250 702, 250 241, 049 46, 927 21, 608 44, 512 104, 329 1, 812 8, 035 15 109 217 207, 334	6, 240 268, 539 19, 012 38, 989 589, 527 575, 110 14, 412 5 111, 671 1, 266 10, 942 5, 967 30, 244 22, 484 13, 630 25, 598 1, 540 409, 211 171, 743 13, 311 15, 893 28, 777 54, 683 834 5, 802 1 1 104, 762	152 194 552 275 147 73 69 5 1, 362 101 212 110 213 19 510 167 30 2, 348 26 270 17 327 344 13 5 13	21, 514 33, 556 53, 767 39, 728 111, 496 77, 083 34, 306 107 129, 872 6, 317 13, 532 11, 690 47, 473 2, 949 23, 329 21, 897 2, 685 473, 422 77, 387 35, 748 2, 089 54, 540 58, 192 8, 097 2, 529 217 795 176 203, 151	3, 347 3, 650 5, 200 6, 028 6, 463 5, 745 674 44 15, 123 562 2, 062 1, 247 4, 594 147 3, 716 2, 518 277 42, 408 3, 746 3, 484 482 5, 363 5, 477 1, 222 1, 001 4 625 13 17, 838	15 8 94 103 303 301 2 336 20 86 22 176 10 3 39 2,605 1,451 64 3 274 337	92 93 94 95 56 56 68 69 100 101 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 111 111 111 111 111 111	

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups and minor Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends the income tax—Continued

[Money figures in

			, f.mone	ey ngures in
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Total		s with net come 4
	Major industrial groups and minor industrial groups 7	number of re- turns ³	Num- ber of re- turns	Total com- piled re- ceipts ⁸
122 123 124 125	Manufacturing—Continued Nonferrous metals and their products Nonferrous metal basic products Clocks and watches Jewelry (except costume), silverware, plated ware	4, 414 331 132 1, 098	248 84	5. 033, 236 2, 381, 689 274, 090 507, 121
126 127 128 129	Other manufactures of nonferrous metals and their alloys Nonferrous metals and products not allocable Electrical machinery and equipment Electrical equipment for public utility, manufacturing, mining,	2, 830 23 3, 092 1, 022	640 1, 627 15 1, 716 705	1,859,998 10,338 7,690,761 3,127,239
130 131 132	transportation (except automotive), and construction use. Automotive electrical equipment Communication equipment and phonographs Electrical appliances	118 753 373	167	277, 175 2, 239, 481 498, 273
133 134 135 136	Other electrical machinery and equipment Electrical machinery and equipment not allocable Machinery, except transportation equipment and electrical	9,005	278 180 5, 893 1, 058	477, 126 1, 071, 467 12, 406, 988 1, 545, 675
137 138 139 140	Special industry machinery General industry machinery Metal-working machinery, including machine tools Engines and turbines Construction and mining machinery	106	1, 703 1, 396 57 358	2, 540, 935 1, 404, 140 314, 632 1, 242, 090
141 142 143 144	Agricultural machinery Office and store machines Household and service-industry machines Machinery, except transportation equipment and elec-	520 295 570 669	337 179	2, 041, 137 942, 665 1, 296, 216 1, 079, 498
145 146	trical, not allocable. Automobiles and equipment, except electrical Automobiles and trucks (including bodies and industrial	1, 209 502	}	11, 214, 901 9, 247, 780
147	trailers). Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers.	676	425	1, 956, 242
148 149 150 151 152	Automobiles and equipment, except electrical, not allocable. Transportation equipment, except automobiles Railroad and railway equipment Aircraft and parts Ship and boat building	113	75 86	10, 879 2, 236, 531 1, 035, 990 484, 370 623, 596
153 154 155	Motorcycles and bicycles Other transportation equipment, except automobiles Transportation equipment, except automobiles, not	38 14	23 27 4	80, 338 11, 585 652
156 157 158 159	Other manufacturing Manufacturing not allocable Public utilities Transportation Railroads, switching, terminal, and passenger car service	6, 974 4, 411 25, 325 17, 878		2, 941, 261 1, 814, 773 23, 054, 434 14, 599, 521
160 161	Railroads, switching, terminal, and passenger car service companies. Railway express companies Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including bus	5	395	8, 102, 670 443, 922
162 163	lines operated in conjunction therewith. Taxicab companies Other highway passenger transportation	139	1:	318, 578 207, 992
164 165 166 167	Air transportation and allied services	8, 701 1, 110	1, 114 5, 846 294 108	641, 251 1, 797, 873 266, 257 253, 953
168 169 170 171	Pipeline transportation Water transportation Services incidental to transportation Transportation not allocable Communication	1,765 198 4 286	939 1,057 70 2,118	1, 993, 817 545, 459 27, 749 2, 734, 834
172 173 174 175	Telephone (wire and radio) Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable Radio broadcasting and television	2, 880 35 1, 362	1, 396 11 704	2, 365, 114 15, 617
110	Other communication	. 1	150	994

industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: paid in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

thousands of dollars]

Return	is with net inc Continued	come 4—		Returns with r	o net income	4	
Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts ⁸	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁵	
567, 800 283, 368 32, 312 55, 867 195, 865 388 837, 797 401, 931	203, 563 98, 510 11, 992 20, 368 72, 570 123 307, 912 148, 753	142, 101 94, 426 6, 369 9, 836 31, 444 26 186, 446 82, 058	1, 693 68 46 437 1, 135 7 1, 274 294	310, 855 62, 026 17, 458 52, 362 178, 455 554 542, 654 81, 662	22, 898 938 1, 504 5, 362 15, 048 46 56, 435 8, 352	1, 053 40 2 162 849 1, 367 93	122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129
30, 431 186, 520 59, 868 44, 466 114, 581 1, 564, 177 214, 060 328, 423 172, 134 39, 713 176, 938 188, 229 160, 623 160, 628 123, 429	11, 437 68, 014 22, 488 16, 391 40, 829 577, 520 77, 961 120, 985 63, 032 14, 893 65, 956 70, 249 60, 102 58, 876 45, 466	9, 857 48, 335 11, 157 8, 145 26, 894 326, 436 45, 627 67, 686 43, 972 5, 872 28, 408 54, 027 34, 645 27, 574 18, 625	42 421 189 195 133 • 2,850 323 898 854 41 93 164 101 169 207	8, 613 339, 054 46, 767 23, 578 42, 980 760, 594 49, 439 170, 257 199, 386 103, 766 60, 736 50, 577 14, 370 33, 725 78, 338	1, 638 35, 295 4, 168 2, 705 4, 277 83, 249 5, 778 16, 017 21, 070 14, 454 5, 261 4, 682 2, 536 4, 231 9, 220	3 506 12 516 237 3, 042 153 589 1, 459 226 380 10 3 130	130 131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143
1, 256, 840 1, 038, 278	462, 649 381, 242	254, 077 203, 065	338 102	255, 672 166, 103	14, 867 10, 484	2, 423 2, 249	145 146
217, 561	81,041	50, 933	218	87, 652	4, 226	174	147
1, 001 - 176, 254 - 79, 642 - 38, 887 - 48, 759 - 7, 947 - 993 - 26	366 63, 850 28, 448 14, 182 17, 920 2, 969 325 6	79 68, 193 39, 757 16, 278 10, 091 1, 904 163	18 553 35 159 320 19 10	1, 917 791, 269 16, 614 625, 859 132, 581 14, 254 1, 295 666	157 178, 032 541 155, 162 21, 653 481 79 116	10, 761 109 8, 589 2, 062	148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155
304, 639 183, 739 3, 013, 672 1, 445, 721 819, 060	108, 865 66, 273 1, 013, 277 509, 281 297, 531	64, 849 27, 262 1, 271, 248 338, 273 201, 595	3, 011 1, 805 8, 872 6, 207 240	378, 761 242, 732 3, 742, 120 2, 802, 877 1, 490, 666	55, 100 31, 388 - 297, 565 256, 308 77, 908	1, 723 429 36, 482 9, 020 675	156 157 158 159 160
34, 315	10, 837	6, 062	3 51	196 282, 945	2 85, 970	2, 583	161 162
15,093 96,858 139,310 10,449 51,210 199,464 76,928 3,027 429,517 370,643 936 57,569 369	4, 479 31, 585 43, 429 3, 123 19, 042 71, 134 27, 069 1, 051 111, 066 90, 189 348 20, 399 130	2, 541 35, 941 17, 163 2, 255 16, 977 41, 310 14, 018 411 343, 879 330, 055 91 13, 522 211	478 985 2, 497 712 36 521 617 67 1, 834 1, 376	52, 345 143, 006 238, 705 410, 353 9, 453 118, 542 50, 452 6, 214 625, 522 355, 004 235, 281 35, 230	2, 460 10, 122 12, 784 46, 140 381 15, 167 4, 924 450 18, 958 8, 494 5, 215 5, 248	120 396 228 1, 734 1, 120 1, 951 213 4, 700 4, 536 161 3	163 164 165 166 167 168 169 170 171 172 173 174 175

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups and minor Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends the income tax—Continued

[Money figures in

	,	 	- LIMITORE	ey ngures m
		Total		s with net
1	Major industrial groups and minor	number		
1	Major industrial groups and minor industrial groups ⁷	of	Num-	Total
	industrial groups	re-	ber	com-
- 1		turns 3	of	piled
.			re- turns	re- ceipts ⁸
ł				CCIPUS
l	The state of the s			
170	Public utilities—Continued Other public utilities	3, 161	2,066	5, 720, 079
176 177	Electric light and power	744	561	4, 422, 734
178	Gas, distribution and manufacture	583	424	1, 164, 533
179	Water	1, 548	944	112, 146
180	Public utilities not elsewhere classified	181	108	18,668
181 182	Other public utilities not allocable	105 181, 381	29 133, 192	1, 998 115, 730, 631
183	Trade Wholesale	57, 333	41,380	56, 499, 556
184	Commission merchants	8, 413	5, 412	3, 193, 018
185	Other wholesalers	48, 920	35, 968	53, 306, 538
186	Food, including market milk dealers.	8,004	5,659	10, 296, 186
187	Alcoholic beveragesApparel and dry goods	1, 890 5, 649	1, 194 4, 054	3, 446, 022 4, 096, 560
188 189	Chemicals paints and drugs	2, 199	1, 427	2, 519, 619
190	Hardware, electrical goods, plumbing and heating	4, 613	3, 788	5, 593, 939
200	equipment.	,		
191	Lumber and millwork	1, 544	1,315	1, 508, 335
192	Wholesalers not elsewhere classified	21, 505	16, 263 2, 268	22, 569, 127
193 194	RetailRetail	3, 516 100, 982	75, 157	3, 276, 750 49, 854, 715
195	General merchandise	6, 687	5,318	13, 765, 796
196	Department, dry goods, other general merchandise	5, 823	4, 801	11, 578, 106
197	Limited-price variety stores	454	333	1, 950, 050
198	Mail-order housesFood stores, including market milk dealers	410 7, 561	184 4, 522	237, 640 10, 019, 503
199 200	Package liquor stores	2, 302	1, 595	257, 095
201	Drug stores	4, 708	3, 551	1,050,278
202	Apparel and accessories	13, 689	10, 446	4, 773, 003
203	Furniture and house furnishings	7, 685	6, 145	1, 998, 609
204 205	Eating and drinking placesAutomotive dealers	12, 864 16, 299	6, 306 14, 426	1, 322, 238 8, 609, 052
206	Automobiles and trucks	14, 467	13, 231	8, 100, 603
207	Accessories, parts, etc	1, 832	1, 195	508, 449
208	Filling stations	1, 849	1, 208	422, 541
209	HardwareBuilding materials, fuel, and ice	2, 913 8, 562	2, 548 7, 173	467, 088 2, 653, 751
210 211	Other retail trade.	10, 151	7, 369	2, 483, 074
212	Retail trade not allocable	5, 712	4, 550	2, 032, 687
213	Trade not allocable	23, 066	16, 655	9, 376, 360
214	Service Hotels and other lodging places	49, 494	28, 154	7, 401, 951
215 216	Personal service	5, 529 10, 338	3, 547 6, 515	1, 279, 380 1, 166, 970
217	Laundries, cleaners, and dyers	5, 773	3,773	906, 750
218	Photographic studiosPhotographic studios	1, 141	614	73,840
219	Other personal service	3, 401	2, 120	185, 669
220	Personal service not allocable Business service	23 9, 487	5, 359	711 1, 513, 700
221 222	Advertising	2, 455	1,610	984, 499
223	Other business service	7, 006	3, 730	524, 785
224	Business service not allocable	26	19	4, 416
225	Automotive repair services and garages	3,683	2, 497	302, 978
226 227	Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades Motion pictures	2, 193 4, 892	1,319 3,415	181, 432 1, 926, 367
228	Motion-picture production	1,003	371	1, 100, 444
229	Motion-picture theaters		3, 044	825, 923
230	Amusement, except motion pictures	5, 838	2, 471	518, 727
231	Other service, including schools	6, 944	2, 839	486, 632
232 233	Service not allocable	590 159, 452	192 105, 918	25, 765 12, 091, 327
234	Finance	38, 339	28, 410	4, 879, 902
235	Banks and trust companies	15, 156	14, 222	3, 288, 018
236	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except	3, 040	1, 909	49, 825
	banks.		•	'

industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

thousands of dollars]

Datum	ns with net inc	ome 4					Ī
Retur	Continued			Returns with n	o net income		
Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts ⁸	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	
1, 138, 434 888, 422 221, 657 26, 216 1, 808 331 6, 368, 344 2, 638, 023 194, 251 2, 443, 772 234, 160 157, 697 317, 232 106, 268 373, 886	392, 930 303, 288 80, 196 8, 767 582 97 2, 221, 121 927, 875 64, 015 863, 860 79, 388 58, 070 112, 709 37, 178 136, 313	589, 096 450, 040 128, 455 10, 219 358 24 981, 370 367, 303 36, 619 330, 684 46, 741 14, 984 45, 741 19, 213 38, 927	831 130 140 472 611 28 44, 105 14, 659 2, 751 11, 908 2, 187 629 1, 518 723 762	313, 721 212, 883 71, 986 8, 055 20, 253 544 7, 601, 462 3, 925, 883 338, 119 3, 587, 764 1, 132, 689 356, 176 243, 419 158, 650 118, 608	22, 299 14, 039 6, 100 1, 787 292 81 287, 417 147, 433 14, 313 133, 120 25, 782 16, 088 13, 012 10, 726 4, 853	22, 762 21, 484 1, 256 19 3 	176 177 178 179 180 181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189
95, 116 1, 029, 191 130, 222 3, 182, 265 1, 085, 585 872, 962 194, 833 17, 790 269, 267 8, 419 48, 650 291, 196 147, 715 61, 285 812, 841 783, 926 28, 915 24, 599 35, 462 189, 811 127, 128 80, 307 548, 056 815, 255 131, 831 83, 974 61, 687 4, 525 17, 737 17, 737 17, 737 17, 737 135, 000 66, 954 67, 630 31, 418 13, 752 138, 581 151, 134 77, 386 4, 113, 752 1, 683, 230 832, 027 14, 349	33, 232 361, 481 45, 489 1, 109, 272 401, 682 321, 725 73, 389 6, 568 97, 556 2, 109 15, 102 96, 669 47, 336 18, 204 286, 684 277, 233 9, 451 8, 150 10, 195 61, 616 39, 726 24, 243 183, 974 263, 803 1, 211 4, 664 4, 077 24, 483 18, 603 1, 211 4, 664 4, 073 23, 179 21, 411 113 8, 696 4, 048 94, 919 94, 919 94, 897 50, 022 26, 723 15, 456 695 648, 027 348, 655 225, 245 3, 854	10, 332 137, 178 17, 568 539, 704 272, 593 199, 948 68, 721 3, 924 53, 593 719 12, 268 49, 336 19, 088 13, 422 51, 992 48, 213 3, 779 6, 367 3, 527 28, 119 17, 212 11, 468 74, 363 184, 588 17, 898 17, 898 12, 493 8, 500 377 3, 592 4 29, 453 13, 794 6, 611 48 2, 274 90, 97, 633 53, 549 44, 084 16, 707 6, 911 311 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 903	184 4,834 1,071 23,879 1,236 906 116 214 2,848 687 1,038 2,983 1,443 6,287 1,511 922 589 574 339 1,236 2,632 1,065 5,567 17,821 1,809 3,490 1,793 487 1,197 13 3,570 726 2,838 6 1,056 821 1,190 473 717 2,724 2,872 289 45,125 8,317 689 1,003	26, 176 1, 327, 625 224, 421 2, 890, 588 326, 668 186, 680 8, 345 131, 643 490, 792 63, 421 221, 167 328, 350 181, 330 576, 900 153, 561 99, 618 53, 943 35, 498 17, 088 127, 972 239, 653 128, 188 784, 991 1, 094, 352 169, 270 211, 293 146, 788 23, 350 40, 140 1, 015 248, 883 79, 840 168, 975 68 43, 669 33, 251 146, 832 88, 726 58, 106 115, 546 116, 754 8, 854 1, 743, 622 200, 079 59, 634 5, 327	1, 109 53, 935 7, 615 106, 551 106, 551 10, 413 8, 223 385 1, 805 11, 933 2, 431 4, 746 15, 127 7, 257 27, 680 5, 688 2, 758 2, 930 1, 082 667 3, 877 11, 721 3, 929 33, 433 91, 687 11, 397 6, 959 2, 029 2, 392 17 13, 910 3, 634 10, 256 14, 636 12, 036 2, 600 14, 992 13, 594 1, 348 272, 230 96, 252 7, 74, 164	12 1, 935 196 2, 986 2, 986 2, 986 284 281 3 455 70 54 418 577 221 101 68 33 4 105 107 384 206 2, 145 1, 498 377 191 124 16 51 224 97 127 72 419 289 130 75 92 21 51, 016 21, 676 9, 731 1, 252	191 192 193 194 195 196 197 198 200 201 202 203 204 205 207 208 209 210 211 212 213 214 215 216 217 218 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 220 221 222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 240 250 260 27 27 280 280 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 29

Table 2.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by major industrial groups and minor Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends the income tax—Continued

[Money figures in

			[ey ng ures in
	•	Total		s with net
	Major industrial groups and minor industrial groups ⁷	number of re- turns 3	Num- ber of re- turns	Total com- piled re- ceipts ⁶
				- CCIPTO
	Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Cont'd Finance—Continued	11.	··	
237 238	Short-term credit agencies, except banks Sales finance and industrial credit	4, 691 1, 777	3, 330 1, 231	473, 757 253, 535
239	Personal credit	2,065	1, 600	194, 802
240	Other short-term credit agencies	221	137	4, 346
241	Short-term credit agencies, except banks, not allocable	628	362	21,074
242	Investment trusts and investment companies	3, 643	2, 793	316, 107
243	Management type Fixed or semifixed type	.575 80	483 62	171, 305
244 245	Installment investment plans and guaranteed face- amount certificates.	90	63	19, 426 3, 761
246 247	Mineral, oil, and gas royalty companies Investment trusts and investment companies not allocable.	205 2, 693	123 2,062	9, 270 112, 345
248	Other investment companies, including holding companies	1, 867	1, 481	514, 187
249	Holding companies 10 Operating-holding companies 11	850	675	289, 430
$250 \\ 251$	Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers	1,017 1,495	806 733	224, 757 109, 483
$\frac{251}{252}$	Other finance companies	1, 521	722	59, 748
253	Other finance companiesFinance not allocable	6, 926	3, 220	68.777
254	I Insurance carriers 12 agents etc	1 2 037	6,716	4, 483, 872
255	Insurance carriers 12	2, 314	1,840	4,093,208
256	Insurance carriers ¹² Life insurance companies ¹² Mutual insurance, except life or marine or fire insurance	812 543	735	1, 537, 971
257			502	32, 925
258	companies issuing perpetual policies. Other insurance carriers.	959	603	2, 522, 312
259	Insurance agents, Drokers, etc.	6.623	4,876	390, 664
260	Real estate, including lessors of buildings	104:877	67, 047	2, 473, 265
261	Owner operators and lessors of buildings	79, 500	55, 192	1, 999, 065
262 263	Lessee operators of buildings	2, 941 8, 677	1,635 4,241	76, 856 164, 430
264	Owners for improvement Trading for own account	2, 498	1, 430	26, 253
265	Real estate agents, brokers, etc.	3.831	2, 199	102.411
266	Title abstract companies	1,345	826	44, 584
267	Real estate, including lessors of buildings, not allocable	6, 085	1,524	59,666
268 269	Lessors of real property, except buildings Agricultural, forest, etc., properties	7, 299 906	3, 745 498	254, 288 14, 601
270	Mining, oil, etc., properties	2, 692	1,736	116, 891
271	Railroad properties	397	188	82 826
272	Public-utility properties	169	103	26, 380
273	Other real property, except buildings	2, 865	1,097	10, 185
274	Lessors of real property, except buildings, not allocable	270	123	3,405
275 276	Construction	10,000	14, 353 6, 471	6, 367, 029 4, 103, 435
277	Special trade contractors Special trade contractors Construction not allocable Agriculture, forestry, and fishery Agriculture and services Forestry Fishery Nature of bysiness not allocable	10, 569	7,633	2, 205, 903
278	Construction not allocable	790	249	57, 691
279	Agriculture, forestry, and fishery	7, 741	4,444	1, 486, 572
280	Agriculture and services	7,016	4, 103	1, 424, 561
281 282	Fishery	325 400	189 152	35, 233 26, 778
283	Nature of business not allocable	16. 815	2,047	172, 597
			(10.7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: paid in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

thousands of dollars]

Return	ns with net inc Continued	come 4—		Returns with r	no net income	4	
Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns	Total compiled receipts ⁸	Deficit (Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	And the second s
132, 488 63, 360 61, 967 1, 244 5, 917 268, 556 146, 666 17, 883 2, 729	42, 110 19, 385 20, 669 316 1, 740 15, 721 4, 089 1, 577 295	43, 618 24, 785 16, 548 314 1, 971 229, 297 130, 252 13, 355 689	1, 041 422 380 63 176 782 75 16	21, 051 14, 218 4, 783 446 1, 604 28, 726 1, 679 33 23, 801	7, 142 5, 042 1, 362 372 366 6, 228 551 600 408	162 353 21 5 73 837 414 2	237 238 239 240 241 242 243 244 245
1, 763 96, 515	1, 648 8, 112	3, 472 81, 529	59 614	873 2, 340	175 4, 494	67 354	246 247
364, 884 255, 417 109, 467 23, 955 21, 848 25, 123 1, 616, 356 1, 552, 551 1, 371, 856 27, 138	42, 377 23, 914 18, 463 5, 818 7, 061 6, 469 66, 613 47, 835 2, 308 10, 262	286, 599 198, 148 88, 451 6, 489 7, 101 15, 808 120, 955 102, 208 33, 422 39	354 146 208 661 609 3, 178 1, 927 415 66 39	7, 706 3, 324 4, 382 51, 573 8, 598 17, 464 1, 052, 786 1, 011, 961 817 291	34, 429 26, 469 7, 960 10, 416 5, 264 20, 812 49, 742 15, 630 185 124	3, 242 2, 786 456 907 166 5, 089 16, 338 16, 139	248 249 250 251 252 253 254 255 256 257
153, 557 63, 805 672, 786 526, 122 12, 864 71, 580 12, 050 17, 916 11, 746 20, 508 141, 380 7, 405 64, 671 12, 060	35, 265 18, 778 183, 821 142, 913 3, 267 20, 695 3, 044 4, 903 3, 517 5, 482 48, 938 2, 136 21, 871 18, 655 4, 259	68, 747 18, 747 121, 779 100, 003 2, 896 5, 128 2, 074 2, 256 3, 882 5, 540 85, 283 3, 405 42, 243 31, 707 4, 897	310 1, 542 31, 934 22, 670 1, 228 3, 305 858 1, 389 42, 060 2, 947 375 852 145	1, 010, 853 40, 825 452, 478 372, 591 20, 880 21, 295 3, 267 19, 826 2, 974 11, 645 38, 279 1, 952 6, 851 26, 795 415	45, 321 4, 112 112, 109 80; 553 2, 002 17, 094 2, 871 2, 253 309 7, 027 14, 127 1, 504 5, 746 2, 264 297	16, 139 199 12, 003 11, 077 51 215 124 45 16 475 999 81 664 68	258 259 260 261 262 263 264 265 266 267 268 269 270 271 272
5, 268 2, 366 430, 150 266, 199 160, 155 3, 796 239, 190 227, 600 9, 208 2, 382 25, 153	1,399 618 139,873 87,932 50,872 1,069 76,778 73,577 2,506 6,959	1, 767 1, 264 42, 242 29, 051 13, 029 162 57, 978 55, 126 2, 547 305 5, 311	1, 403 113 5, 934 2, 995 2, 655 284 2, 885 2, 557 107 221 3, 622	2. 104 162 680, 976 464, 431 199, 436 17, 109 183, 940 167, 299 4, 243 12, 398	3, 935 381 38, 511 25, 794 11, 252 23, 848 21, 439 	171 15 634 455 J70 9 1, 615 1, 374 207 34	273 274 275 276 277 278 279 280 281 282 283

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I.
[Money figures in

			Major in	dustrial grou	1ps ⁷	
		•		Aining and	quarrying	
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.
1	Number of returns 13	551, 807	8, 294	931	176	1,837
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	304, 295, 601 49, 498, 271	4, 980, 960 828, 222	928, 053 38, 088	434, 864 61, 763	2, 001, 758 237, 676
4 5 6 7	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 18 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest.	1, 567, 205 253, 575 192, 391 2, 944, 539	6, 215 391 128 6, 143	2, 899 83 20 1, 505	237 33 3 651	1, 386 138 44 1, 892
8 9 10	Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 21	2, 840, 679 373, 114 24, 063 900, 951	27, 006 44, 094 1, 371 43, 535	2, 989 1, 841 11 3, 101	4, 923 8, 799 28	11, 710 11, 863 92 15, 222
11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital	323, 424	5, 401	199	94	532
13 14 15	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	1, 882, 400 341, 116 2, 308, 249	54, 404 1, 505 37, 228	15, 976 1, 378 4, 439	5, 758 3 1, 512	21, 167 65 10, 966
16	Total compiled receipts 8	¹² 367, 745, 578	6, 036, 603	1,000,582	519, 623	2, 314, 511
17 18 19 20 21	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	3, 244, 833 3, 408, 106	3, 252, 789 546, 474 69, 669 28, 431 88, 148	571, 349 28, 853 4, 727 4, 432 8, 723	373, 712 45, 043 3, 004 2, 266 11, 275	1, 496, 479 170, 623 22, 285 5, 574 37, 775
22 23 24 25 26	Bad debts	2, 501, 350 6, 892, 909 241, 228 5, 220, 090	6, 115 36, 281 141, 082 3, 031 192, 989 380, 806	1, 501 2, 891 35, 407 363 19, 400 77, 329	164 2, 890 11, 591 224 8, 949 11, 840	761 7, 101 41, 221 1, 080 50, 727 76, 139
27 28 29 30	Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	58, 904 3, 032, 245 1, 038, 315	3, 965 4, 448 11, 562	788 262 1, 380	750 594	227 951 3, 985
31	Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	324, 839 39, 740, 986	11, 365 473, 269	3, 364 44, 642	572 18, 967	3, 713
32 33	Total compiled deductions		5, 250, 424	805, 411	491, 841	2, 055, 809
34	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less	31, 615, 119	786, 179	195, 171	27, 782	258, 702
35 36 37	33). Net income or deficit 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34	183, 605	786, 051 9, 244 292, 195	195, 151 811 69, 373	27, 779 204 9, 346	258, 658 1, 793 90, 225
38 39	less 37). Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own	20, 633, 637 8, 365, 046	493, 984 315, 745	125, 798 100, 396	18, 436 16, 156	168, 477
40	stock. ⁶ Corporation's own stock		9, 804		10	1, 478

ALL RETURNS

								=
		Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Cont	inued	·		
Mining and	i quarrying—	Continued		N	Aanufacturin	g		
Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manufac- turing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manufac- tures	Cotton manufac- tures	
3, 607	1, 551	192	112, 184	10, 842	3, 223	238	964	1
1, 075, 245 419, 011	531, 698 66, 333	9, 342 5, 351	174, 246, 893 3, 530, 080	30, 259, 639 149, 524	4, 867, 698 20, 247	2, 831, 405 4, 421	4, 326, 480 16, 713	2 3
1,016 83 35 1,722 5,031 19,719 1,105	674 54 26 362 2, 262 1, 850 37	3 11 91 22 98	75, 854 6, 070 3, 649 123, 066 249, 371 140, 922 6, 152	4, 438 696 511 10, 976 19, 887 4, 720 2, 656	1, 982 87 150 3, 819 5, 220 340 196	122 66 46 538 2, 938 10 7	2, 237 67 166 2, 468 7, 632 196 440	4 5 6 7 8 9
20, 879	3, 337	41	304, 849	22, 833	8, 313	2, 398	11, 573	11
4, 189	258	129	18, 125	2, 993	1,041	72	412	12
10, 714 57 15, 686	785 2 4, 541	84	589, 630 227, 974 802, 059	33, 987 30, 279 98, 864	4, 482 1, 087 28, 353	4, 156 791 4, 284	17, 646 609 20, 733	13 14 15
1, 574, 492	612, 219	15, 176	180, 324, 694	30, 642, 003	4, 943, 015	2, 851, 254	4, 407, 372	16
483, 011 258, 498 22, 932 13, 111 9, 611 2, 544 19, 602 39, 539 987 90, 224 195, 485 2, 918 1, 075 5, 101	320, 884 39, 163 16, 490 2, 996 20, 195 1, 022 3, 621 12, 873 377 23, 048 19, 771 32 1, 400 478	7, 354 4, 294 231 52 569 123 176 451 641 242	131, 488, 987 2, 207, 499 2, 321, 919 675, 443 2, 570, 560 144, 574 519, 248 3, 264, 691 129, 080 2, 351, 659 750, 925 24, 719 1, 724, 136 594, 725	25, 649, 775 79, 224 196, 125 68, 467 257, 102 11, 709 56, 173 252, 324 9, 758 216, 575 542 1, 952 336, 985	3, 075, 812 8, 358 50, 559 12, 867 37, 452 2, 542 15, 915 658, 557 5, 083 54, 391 9, 533 25 125, 655 125, 655	2, 394, 643 577 9, 098 1, 749 4, 295 105 19, 249 69, 970 8, 329 14 68, 802 47, 750	3, 242, 995 8, 696 34, 865 6, 694 49, 042 904 9, 191 66, 133 10, 648 38, 533 	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
3, 391	239	86	56, 664	52, 007 9, 813	8, 937 2, 483	4, 779 45	725	31
209, 056	61, 802	1, 634	14, 844, 249	2, 043, 794	418, 450	76, 403	214, 152	32
1, 357, 085	524, 391	15, 887	163, 669, 078	29, 242, 325	4, 486, 619	2, 658, 585	3, 699, 634	33
217, 407	87, 828	36 711	16, 655, 616	1, 399, 678	456, 396	192, 669	707, 738	34
217, 372 5, 023 90, 221 127, 186	87, 802 1, 411 32, 890 54, 938	36 711 - 2 140 37 851	16, 651, 967 75, 790 6, 319, 452 10, 336, 164	1, 399, 167 3, 625 537, 898 861, 780	456, 246 885 185, 783 270, 613	192, 623 60 73, 319 119, 350	707, 572 552 263, 655 444, 083	35 36 37 38
108, 331	32, 274	103	4, 159, 244	381, 232	114, 115	78, 803	115, 800	39
7, 565	751		398, 766	29, 554	8, 494	2, 328	44, 237	40

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL

:[Money figures in

=		Major industrial groups 7—Continued							
			rajor incluse.			<u> </u>			
			Manufac	turing—Co	ntinued	•:			
		Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and prod- ucts made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber , and timber basic products			
1	Number of returns 13	5, 095	13, 982	3, 092	635	3, 651			
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	6, 935, 738 218, 789	7, 475, 488 214, 209	3, 247, 197 13, 177	3, 374, 606 6, 451	3, 022, 809 55, 536			
4 5 6	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest	4, 273 53 66 4, 492	1, 518 89 124 1, 660	1, 200 38 30 1, 220	840 20 9 1, 332	65 45			
8 9 10	Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	7, 145 1, 420 340	5, 627 7, 956 104	1, 854 280 105	1, 638 4, 906	6,469			
11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹		1	1, 484	2, 222	61, 678			
12 13	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 23	1, 137 13, 407	879 4, 104	529 3, 929	143 . 19, 995 ;	705 8, 911			
14 15	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	1, 552 38, 023	215 25, 565	116 16, 390	14, 909 10, 449	23, 184			
16	Total compiled receipts 8	.7, 239, 641	7, 741, 096	3, 287, 549	3, 437, 524	3, 187, 368			
17 18 19 20 21 22	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁸ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts.	130, 786 23, 725 86, 583 2, 984	5, 915, 986 158, 858 244, 461 58, 707 15, 267 5, 107	2, 640, 996 8, 102 66, 318 16, 559 21, 001 2, 315	2, 558, 862 54 19, 714 12, 093 61, 861 3, 109	36, 460			
23 24 25 26 27	Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁹ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion	82,353	13, 158 66, 431 11, 392 27, 987	5, 226 33, 423 3, 558 16, 814 176	10, 295 109, 289 1, 115 46, 832	48, 416 2, 358 52, 001			
28 29 30	Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	34, 707 14, 202	6, 574	35 22, 809 8, 739	209 36, 290 6, 562	5, 433			
31	Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	2, 650 481, 524	1, 428 720, 801	790 226, 665	310	1, 570 233, 642			
33	Total compiled deductions.	6, 413, 466	7, 301, 842	3, 073, 526	3, 204, 203	2, 683, 657			
34	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33).	826, 175	439, 254	214, 023	233, 321	503, 711			
35 36 37 38	Net income or deficit (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34	826, 109 1, 336 316, 461 509, 714	439, 130 1, 834 169, 583 269, 671	213, 993 609 84, 705 129, 318	233, 312 204 84, 457 148, 864	503, 666 2, 560 182, 581 321, 130			
39	less 37). Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock.6	152, 271	53, 092	46, 293	65, 350	70, 793			
40	Corporation's own stock	27,607	24, 523	6, 990	2, 044	8,658			

RETURNS—Continued

		Major	industrial gro	oups 7—Cont	inued			
		M	anulacturing	g—Continue	i 			
Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Nou- ferrous metals and their products	
5, 983	2, 533	11, 909	7, 525	554	4, 131	8, 810	4, 307	
3, 358, 892 28, 387	5, 611, 110 13, 777	5, 150, 356 456, 255	13, 260, 884 72, 346	14, 058, 432 564, 447	3, 566, 797 23, 721	18, 141, 675 420, 896	5, 111, 062 165, 281	
1, 258 68 144 1, 207 3, 319 484 178	3, 442 267 185 4, 842 6, 900 3, 982 33	4, 675 627 258 3, 901 13, 397 10, 891	7, 343 511 678 10, 680 14, 212 18, 604 405	6, 931 851 144 10, 252 85, 655 19, 687 85	2, 622 267 94 2, 247 4, 093 3, 147 36	12, 000 486 199 24, 562 23, 355 9, 979 217	2, 904 79 54 2, 006 3, 546 2, 554 46	
6, 949	19,806	12,862	23, 728	28, 333	5, 690	15, 623	6, 602	
623	621	802	1, 446	866	467	986	413	
4, 247 907 18, 281	12, 976 6, 705 28, 778	26, 633 1, 785 50, 300	107, 733 26, 117 50, 593	- 194, 835 32, 414 77, 524	7, 184 11, 827 23, 829	37, 131 11, 403 69, 406	11, 196 5, 982 32, 366	
3, 424, 944	5, 713, 424	5, 732, 841	13, 595, 280	15, 080, 456	3, 652, 021	18, 767, 918	5, 344, 091	
2, 513, 947 18, 892 95, 630 17, 884 32, 470 4, 426 8, 816 45, 372 2, 903 33, 898 2, 200 40 22, 881 5, 067	3, \$90, 093 5, 476 83, 896 20, 685 130, 648 3, 686 15, 545 80, 187 6, 169 87, 950 4, 958 82 18, 188 18, 392	3, 394, 444 240, 422 199, 121 50, 210 30, 010 15, 414 16, 049 72, 527 8, 485 59, 057 3 63 30, 178 24, 155	9,063, 910 40, 233 152, 859 39, 926 202, 594 11, 251 31, 151 204, 353 6, 506 219, 287 16, 884 1, 044 350, 452 60, 778	10, 219, 944 348, 776 30, 426 104, 608 276, 767 13, 873 61, 234 287, 012 5, 107 400, 968 581, 383 16, 862 74, 871 109, 424	2, 454, 426 13, 128 67, 640 10, 675 93, 464 3, 127 9, 836 51, 572 2, 469 71, 511 2, 487 125 23, 602	13, 710, 409 297, 991 253, 643 55, 290 538, 843 13, 883 86, 054 271, 678 12, 729 329, 507 33, 625 1, 545 79, 316 58, 613	3, 848, 179 108, 987 88, 289 25, 318 75, 521 5, 061 10, 998 81, 818 3, 516 64, 519 33, 764 469 48, 792 19, 721	
492	981	916	4, 532	840	1, 519	6, 305	702	
344, 424	424, 880	961, 941	1, 397, 560	1, 245, 050	384, 756	1, 159, 125	383, 481	
3, 149, 342	4, 791, 816	5, 102, 995	11, 803, 320	13, 777, 145	3, 201, 136	16, 908, 556	4, 799, 135	
275, 602 275, 458 2, 274 106, 844 168, 758	921, 608 921, 423 878 343, 388 578, 220	629, 846 629, 588 1, 982 232, 870 396, 976	1,791,960 1,791,282 3,320 653,199 1,138,761	1, 303, 311 1, 303, 167 1, 762 421, 901 881, 410	450, 885 450, 791 3, 341 169, 926 280, 959	1,859,362 1,859,163 12,857 702,250 1,157,112	544, 956 544, 902 1, 767 203, 563 341, 393	
51, 666	152, 798	149, 523	523, 693	589, 830	112,007	411,816	143, 154	
5, 814	13, 250	18, 081	25, 193	24, 352	23, 235	35, 911	31, 731	

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL [Money figures in

					IMONE	ey figures in
		N	Aajor indust	rial groups	Continue	d
			Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued	
		Electrical machinery and equipment	Machin- ery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	and equip-	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manufac- turing
1	Number of returns 13	2, 990	8, 743	1, 158	1, 105	6, 778
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	8, 091, 153 29, 184	12, 773, 561 221, 830	11, 342, 730 9, 601	2, 191, 571 773, 143	3, 236, 097 30, 779
4 5 6 7	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹	9, 757 5, 866	7, 127 872 458 11, 229 13, 212	2, 140 380 115 3, 313 4, 039	3, 282 78 24 7, 923 4, 018	1, 113 211 45 2, 098 6, 341
9 10	Royalties 20. Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 21	19, 985 88 15, 255	14, 307 699 19, 418	5, 181 14 2, 941	4, 844 112 11, 903	2, 273
11 12	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital	1,052	1, 198	183	654	4, 295 503
13 14 15	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	21, 394 8, 258 28, 941	22, 039 16, 166 65, 466	18, 345 43, 701 37, 890	5, 848 1, 847 22, 553	7, 305 9, 724 19, 203
16	Total compiled receipts 8	8, 233, 415	13, 167, 582	11, 470, 573	3, 027, 800	3, 320, 022
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	78, 908 31, 946 111, 068 8, 604 28, 053 175, 151 4, 846 100, 646 215 191 101, 481 80, 336	9, 012, 073 30, 829 228, 778 39, 134 224, 044 16, 515 40, 016 189, 163 11, 542 183, 762 586 749 119, 326 49, 315	8, 922, 509 3, 950 42, 066 19, 374 180, 079 1, 945 15, 957 246, 327 2, 645 148, 234 977 92 61, 672 16, 833	1, 889, 339 622, 579 29, 297 16, 281 58, 679 3, 592 15, 165 59, 674 1, 333 40, 275 54 630 11, 154 12, 890	2, 199, 044 17, 553 106, 412 24, 458 35, 280 6, 312 11, 637 72, 921 3, 886 44, 855 36 163 63, 629 13, 569
31 32	Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	2, 328 733, 859	6, 881 1, 533, 483	2, 778 563, 047	4, 699 263, 913	2, 584 468, 099
33	Total compiled deductions			10, 228, 485	3, 029, 554	3, 070, 438
34	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33).	781, 435	1, 481, 386	1, 242, 088	³⁶ 1, 754	249, 584
35 36 37 38	Net income or deficit 4 (34 less 6)	781, 362 3, 263 307, 912 473, 523	1, 480, 928 6, 441 577, 520 903, 866	1, 241, 973 21, 633 462, 649 779, 439	36 1, 778 1, 238 63, 850 37 65, 604	249, 539 2, 334 108, 865 140, 719
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock.6	187, 813	329, 478	256, 500	78, 954	66, 572
40	Corporation's own stock	10, 681	36, 919	3, 868	151	12, 321

housands of	dollars]						
		Major i	ndustrial grou	ıps ⁷ —Conti	nued		
Manufac- turing— Continued		Public	ıtilities			Trade	
Manufae-						Who	lesale
turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Commis- sion merchants
3, 936	23, 729	16, 880	3, 952	2, 897	177, 297	56, 039	8, 163
2, 011, 513 21, 366	484, 640 25, 217, 042	382, 842 16, 333, 870	8, 959 3, 146, 264	92, 839 5, 736, 908	119, 334, 790 2, 532, 121	58, 288, 089 1, 593, 763	2,718,647 737,249
430 68 31 708 3,008 1,013	24, 100 2, 098 1, 631 98, 046 406, 059 6, 427 1, 121	15, 155 1, 888 1, 419 57, 835 355, 629 4, 010 1, 018	3, 352 26 73 11, 540 24, 453 1, 150	5, 593 184 139 28, 671 25, 977 1, 267 100	21, 536 1, 203 849 65, 897 193, 169 13, 883 3, 433	7, 533 341 309 26, 510 38, 848 7, 759 1, 932	973 68 46 6, 224 3, 773 646 135
4, 179	74, 780	67, 766	2, 435	4, 579	93, 423	39, 522	2, 292
400	7,679	6, 665	142	872	13, 306	3, 652	301
2, 147 1, 527 11, 084	339, 951 12, 276 120, 704	98, 175 4, 854 71, 272	153, 573 2, 277 6, 109	88, 203 5, 145 43, 323	92, 278 50, 405 915, 800	46, 651 26, 845 343, 685	9, 993 325 50, 465
2, 057, 505	26, 796, 554	17, 402, 398	3, 360, 356	6, 033, 800	123, 332, 093	60, 425, 439	3, 531, 137
1, 491, 307 12, 602 58, 503 10, 815 17, 284 3, 611 7, 264 24, 249 1, 291 23, 375 367 186 21, 180 4, 160	346, 822 16, 540, 613 216, 174 784, 148 52, 867 57, 115 839, 148 1, 669, 560 12, 664 1, 434, 900 30, 066 24, 957 72, 653 196, 198	279, 928 11, 783, 241 164, 572 684, 266 44, 988 8, 520 454, 578 949, 776 4, 569 648, 184 10, 549 21, 308 41, 592 23, 838	4,780 1,876,282 17,438 56,708 5,516 8,933 86,382 210,727 2,011 283,062	62, 114 2, 881, 090 34, 164 43, 174 2, 363 39, 662 298, 188 509, 057 6, 084 503, 654 19, 517 3, 473 12, 346 61, 890	95, 596, 174 1, 418, 484 2, 081, 552 1, 197, 931 332, 773 167, 827 187, 250 852, 114 64, 465 502, 121 12, 176 2, 781 994, 931 135, 371	50, 599, 235 874, 897 877, 284 187, 584 76, 292 61, 334 92, 677 268, 099 26, 103 137, 505 10, 651 694 230, 855 45, 346	2, 521, 602 284, 188 111, 567 17, 855 3, 314 4, 800 8, 877 14, 707 2, 065 7, 251 358 33 16, 468 4, 311
1, 293	113, 848	87, 791	16, 137	9, 920	18, 035	5, 027	745
227, 636	1, 687, 083	1,003,866	252, 387	430, 830	13, 686, 332	4, 440, 983	353, 012
1, 905, 123	24, 078, 816	16, 211, 566	2, 949, 724	4, 917, 526	117, 250, 317	57, 934, 540	3, 351, 153
152, 382	2, 717, 738	1, 190, 832	410, 632	1, 116, 274	6, 081, 776	2, 490, 899	179, 984
152, 351 1, 035 66, 273 86, 109	2, 716, 107 13, 118 1, 013, 277 1, 704, 461	1, 189, 413 11, 693 509, 281 681, 551	410, 559 485 111, 066 299, 566	1, 116, 135 940 392, 930 723, 344	6, 080, 927 20, 977 2, 221, 121 3, 860, 655	2, 490, 590 9, 822 927, 875 1, 563, 024	179, 938 1, 648 64, 015 115, 969
27,691	1, 307, 730	347, 293	348, 579	611,858	990, 820	371, 622	37, 063
2,824	30, 024	9, 817	1, 585	18, 622	182, 252	98, 465	6, 470

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

						- II G UI CS: III
		M	ajor industr	rial groups 7.	-Continue	I
			Trac	ie—Continu	ıed	
		Wholesale— Continued		Ret	tail	
		Other wholesalers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores
1	Number of returns 13	47, 876	99, 036	6, 554	7, 370	2, 282
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	55, 569, 442 856, 514	51, 276, 345 704, 874	13, 791, 826 39, 866	10, 365, 920 100, 195	312, 877 6, 201
4 5 6	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	6, 560 273 263	12, 369 771 441	5, 168 111 268	907 424 46	18
7 8 9 10	Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain	20, 286 35, 075 7, 113 1, 797	31, 977 131, 928 1, 943 1, 143	11, 113 58, 991 511 19	1, 853 7, 710 140 168	21 309 15 63
11	over net long-term capital loss. 21 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21	37, 230	35, 026	5, 258	7, 236	424
12	Net gain, sales other than capital	3, 351	7, 286	956	855	78
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	26, 520	39, 618 14, 277 487, 305	15, 816 9, 217 153, 344	2, 124 4, 984 17, 733	25 485
16	Total compiled receipts 8	56, 894, 302	52, 745, 303	14, 092, 464	10, 510, 295	320, 516
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	590, 709 765, 717 169, 703 72, 978 56, 534 83, 800 253, 392 24, 038 130, 254 10, 293	37, 227, 412 413, 270 985, 877 933, 492 224, 661 86, 944 74, 611 504, 848 33, 766 306, 827 810 1, 851 692, 229 83, 544	9, 197, 841 15, 558 107, 705 254, 754 72, 526 23, 556 15, 298 174, 977 11, 608 80, 128 135 100 300, 933 53, 774	8, 494, 610 78, 238 63, 834 88, 640 36, 423 3, 316 9, 063 64, 489 3, 627 52, 942 34 126 49, 368 7, 016	254, 645 4, 864 13, 343 5, 739 666 133 662 3, 409 175 1, 528
31 32	plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets. 22	i	10, 561	4,329	869	141
. 33	Other deductions 32 Total compiled deductions		8, 088, 445 49, 669, 148	2, 703, 802	-	27, 598 314, 528
34	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less			1, 075, 440		5, 988
35 36 37 38	33). Net income or deficit (34 less 6). Net operating loss deduction 33. Income tax 5. Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37).	2, 310, 652 8, 174 863, 860	3, 075, 714 8, 605 1, 109, 272 1, 966, 883	1, 075, 172 657 401, 682 673, 758	257, 334 447 97, 556 159, 824	5, 988 85 2, 109 3, 879
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock.6	1	1	272, 877	54, 048	
40	Corporation's own stock	91, 995	68, 700	7,686	5, 847	256

RETURNS—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Cont	inued			
			Trade—C	ontinued				
···			Retail—C	Sontinued				
Drug stores	Apparel and accesso- ries	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
4, 589	13, 429	7, 588	12, 593	15, 937	1, 782	2, 887	8, 409	1
1, 244, 557 9, 495	4, 922, 318 57, 865	2, 066, 698 27, 828	1, 768, 135 104, 105	8, 476, 731 213, 161	442, 650 6, 862	471, 898 4, 744	2, 695, 414 46, 923	3
180 8 7 392 3, 295 150 40	2, 278 27 15 1, 896 22, 667 117	883 24 19 2, 673 5, 727 39 34	300 18 22 367 7,771 77 84	819 46 15 6, 133 6, 970 113 455	65 24 160 3, 724 10 4	99 2 6 417 782 16	781 22 14 2, 134 4, 887 273 108	4 5 6 7 8 9
770	1, 719	1, 173	3, 117	7, 004	461	367	3, 936	11
614	435	377	1,002	844	154	77	876	12
1,893	6, 398	1,780	2, 049	2, 953	775	149	1, 731	13
10, 044	85, 604	72, 641	12, 087	47, 366	3, 150	5, 612	24,618	14
1, 271, 445	5, 101, 353	2, 179, 939	1, 899, 138	8, 762, 613	458, 039	484, 176	2, 781, 723	16
855, 885 5, 010 31, 953 42, 536 6, 224 366 1, 411 13, 998 665 8, 811 71 15, 256 5, 839	3, 284, 938 26, 592 136, 838 230, 765 18, 727 12, 198 7, 499 47, 034 5, 354 30, 111 328 116, 921 5, 023	1, 277, 126 9, 734 82, 489 53, 119 7, 799 9, 693 5, 526 25, 114 2, 069 10, 757 126 51, 798 2, 529	1, 017, 588 62, 845 67, 467 82, 715 23, 564 538 4, 819 35, 801 778 30, 064	6, 489, 227 132, 718 250, 303 73, 064 26, 716 10, 825 12, 303 56, 431 5, 080 35, 983 33 69, 946 3, 035	342, 448 4, 050 7, 270 5, 600 4, 106 408 699 6, 668 111 4, 438 29 2, 293 616	349, 404 3, 048 20, 117 5, 931 1, 185 1, 023 1, 064 4, 905 311 2, 272	2, 061, 514 34, 727 79, 894 11, 558 13, 164 9, 715 5, 640 26, 036 1, 613 20, 731 381 27 11, 547 1, 191	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
123	1, 380	352	1, 155	635	70	57	467	31
239, 386	901, 694	501, 231	524, 994	788, 783	55, 716	56, 564	317, 570	32
1, 227, 534	4, 825, 269	2, 039, 462	1, 865, 511	7, 955, 445	434, 522	449, 375	2, 595, 775	33
43, 911	276, 084	140, 477	33, 627	807, 168	23, 517	34, 801	185, 948	34
43, 904 257 15, 102 28, 809	276, 069 921 96, 669 179, 415	140, 458 687 47, 336 93, 141	33, 605 1, 336 18, 204 15, 423	\$07, 153 2, 057 286, 684 520, 484	23, 517 140 8, 150 15, 367	34, 795 99 10, 195 24, 606	185, 934 671 61, 616 124, 332	35 36 37 38
12, 322 1, 027	49,754	19, 665	13, 643	52, 093	6, 371	3, 632	28, 226	39
1,021	7, 301	3, 572	375	31, 175	9	738	3, 593	40

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

=		···				
		N	Iajor indust	rial groups	Continue	d
		Тга	de—Contin	ued	Ser	vice
		Retail—C	ontinued	Trade		Hotels and
	-	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	not allocable	Total service	other lodging places
1	Number of returns 13	10,001	5, 615	22, 222	45, 975	5, 356
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	2, 612, 662 65, 065	2, 104, 659 22, 564	9, 770, 356 233, 484	1, 661, 387 6, 416, 900	532, 469 802, 429
4 5 6 7 8 9	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain	547 25 24 3, 283 5, 537 407 95	324 40 5 1, 535 3, 558 75 55	1, 634 91 99 7, 410 22, 393 4, 181 358	4, 388 167 111 10, 132 171, 018 6, 499 1, 015	1, 162 16 8 1, 771 85, 393 364 237
11	over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	1,825	1, 736	18, 875	37, 271	7, 673
12	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²²	513	505	2, 368	5, 428	1, 240
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	1, 561 3 31, 180	2, 364 14 23, 441	6, 009 9, 283 84, 810	41, 816 7, 095 133, 076	2, 295 8 13, 585
16	Total compiled receipts 8	2, 722, 727	2, 160, 875	10, 161, 351	8, 496, 303	1, 448, 650
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 25 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	1, 909, 323 26, 589 85, 357 56, 201 7, 454 10, 017 6, 360 29, 992 17, 013 98 227 37, 383 2, 052	1, 692, 863 9, 387 39, 307 22, 870 6, 107 5, 156 4, 267 15, 994 156 12, 049 156 124 20, 226 1, 071	7, 769, 527 130, 317 218, 391 76, 881 31, 820 19, 549 19, 962 79, 167 4, 596 57, 789 715 236 71, 847 6, 481	990, 614 3, 214, 534 359, 202 290, 802 139, 181 17, 103 66, 178 183, 847 8, 272 213, 121 179 1, 611 125, 973 27, 411	302, 555 270, 980 270, 980 27, 526 61, 761 62, 855 2, 239 31, 925 57, 491 1, 287 62, 444 4 215 16, 403 757
31	plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital	672	311	2, 447	7, 942	3, 899
32	assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	417, 029	253, 758	1, 156, 904	2, 126, 648	431, 348
33	Total compiled deductions	2, 607, 296	2, 084, 492	9, 646, 629	7, 772, 618	1, 333, 689
34	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33).	115, 431	76, 383	514, 722	723, 685	114, 961
35 36 37 38	Net income or deficit 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5	115, 407 847 39, 726 75, 705	76, 378 401 24, 243 52, 140	514, 623 2, 550 183, 974 330, 748	723, 574 11, 343 263, 800 459, 885	114, 953 2, 652 44, 077 70, 884
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own	17, 596	11, 674	76, 508	186, 078	18, 275
40	stock. ⁶ Corporation's own stock	4, 181	2, 94 0	15, 087	10, 956	855

RETURNS—Continued

			inued	oups ⁷ —Cont:	industrial gro	Major	······································	
				ontinued	Service—C			
- 1	Servic not allocat	Other service, includ- ing schools	A muse- ment, except motion pictures	Motion pictures	Miscel- laneous repair services, hand trades	Automotive repair services and garages	Business service	Personal service
481		5, 711	5, 195	4, 605	2, 140	3, 553	8, 929	10,005
146 060	8, 24,	77, 927 501, 751	79, 927 526, 694	58, 868 1, 875, 247	140, 801 71, 271	175, 989 141, 784	192, 049 1, 509, 141	395, 211 964, 523
17 19 717 2		408 26 22 543 3,419 312	436 9 21 642 8, 271 1, 706	1, 045 16 7 5, 329 39, 198 2, 082	30 	301 3 183 13, 363 24 222	672 74 33 1,069 16,900 1,939	317 23 20 531 3, 380 42
79		43 1, 756	133 2, 234	122 10, 644	168	7, 148	199 4, 534	3, 035
25		277	1,015	566	99	588	849	769
67 486	1,	748 148 16, 006	873 14 12, 298	32, 809 6, 177 41, 089	21 1,839	270 6, 772	3, 515 746 30, 863	1, 218 2 9, 138
619	34,	603, 386	634, 273	2, 073, 199	214, 683	346, 647	1, 762, 583	1, 378, 263
908 999 794 915 178 81 252 508 22 895	12, 3,	47, 797 227, 923 45, 103 15, 218 6, 041 1, 953 2, 212 9, 615 511 11, 378 14 77	45, 839 239, 927 24, 080 22, 860 12, 665 1, 167 4, 714 22, 061 1, 752 20, 655 87 76	34, 284 941, 439 37, 401 101, 962 21, 915 3, 469 14, 968 39, 591 2, 009 38, 907 3 1, 008	94, 719 46, 785 14, 324 3, 157 1, 412 610 634 2, 783 91 2, 842	116, 275 63, 780 18, 987 21, 084 4, 113 771 2, 692 7, 217 165 15, 166	132, 018 859, 701 105, 371 30, 834 9, 625 4, 096 3, 695 18, 723 1, 230 28, 289 68 58	212, 219 551, 000 82, 616 33, 011 20, 377 2, 717 5, 086 25, 858 1, 205 32, 545 3
$\frac{387}{226}$		8, 710 1, 785	11, 493 1, 001	58, 569 7, 961	1, 437 292	2, 059 130	9, 418 14, 284	17, 497 975
38		604	802	670	96	649	485	699
374	8,	188, 231	162, 681	493, 957	33, 980	64, 787	423, 565	319, 725
581	33,	567, 172	571, 860	1, 798, 113	203, 173	317, 904	1, 641, 460	1, 305, 666
038	1,	36, 214	62, 413	275, 086	11, 510	28, 743	121, 123	72, 597
038 68 695 343	·	36, 192 1, 870 15, 456 20, 758	62, 392 1, 744 26, 723 35, 690	275, 079 1, 163 94, 919 180, 167	11, 510 273 4, 048 7, 462	28, 743 268 8, 696 20, 047	121, 090 1, 833 44, 703 76, 420	72, 577 1, 472 24, 483 48, 114
332		7,003	16, 782	98,052	972	2, 301	29, 677	12, 684
		1,566	2, 907	1, 105	243	393	3, 208	679

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL

===		<u> </u>			ey ligures ii
	e propagat ng tan ing tan Pen	Major	industrial g	roups ⁷ —Con	tinued
	1, . +- 	Finance		eal estate, ar property	nd lessors
	The state of the s	Total	1 19 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Finance	
:	i per en en en en en en en en en en en en en	finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies,
	CARROLL CONTRO	1 (4 (4 7) 70 (7)	10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	* from 1	except banks
1,	Number of returns 13	151,043	36, 727	14, 911	2, 912
2	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less	96, 105 5, 760, 368	37, 505 988, 689	516, 755	26, 867
5 6 7 8 9	amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 16 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net	243, 473 185, 508 2, 631, 619 1, 756, 832	851, 880 227, 844 152, 638 1, 705, 543 127, 078 49, 419 5, 942	824, 442 224, 041 147, 733 1, 388, 776 103, 671 1, 532 2, 700	358 12 57 16, 933 1, 139 116 113
11 12 13 14	long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends foreign corporations ²⁴	263, 898 749, 286 39, 835	175, 869 62, 577 557, 643 37, 937	73, 633 2, 830 18, 221 481	3, 328 1, 567 321
15 16	Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 26 Total compiled receipts 8	210, 494 1213, 834, 949	99, 417 5, 079, 981	42, 837 3, 347, 652	4, 341 55, 152
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	67, 942 148, 594	30, 359 21, 071 415, 310 72, 333 28, 723 266, 792 473, 374 171, 168 12, 529 69, 384 4, 416 13	317, 003 46, 753 23, 980 214, 295 322, 263 136, 510 9, 423 53, 177 280	7, 852 1, 393 186 1, 053 9, 524 1, 535 78 562 1
29 30	Amortization 30Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	83, 871 64, 499	56, 932 49, 499	34, 667 44, 169	918 206
31 32	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	110, 464 6, 065, 213	50, 589 1, 617, 873	37, 959 1, 135, 210	858 20, 744
33.	Total compiled deductions	35 9, 807, 919	3, 340, 365	2, 375, 689	44, 910
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33) Net income or deficit 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37)	4,027,030 3,841,522 39,899 648,027 3,379,003	1, 739, 616 1, 586, 978 12, 311 348, 655 1, 390, 961	971, 963 824, 230 2, 862 225, 245 746, 718	10, 242 10, 185 575 3, 854 6, 388
39 40	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	1, 297, 048 55, 671	939, 691 46, 333	334, 931 34, 387	5, 155 316

RETURNS—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Cont	inued			
	Finance, ir	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of real	l property—(Continued		
		Finance—(Continued				e carriers, s, etc.	
Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Investment trusts and investment companies 9	Other invest- ment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	Security and commodity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total. insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers	
4, 371	3, 575	1, 835	1,394	1,331	6, 398	8, 643	2, 255	
268, 297		29, 090 49, 298	70, 480	8, 415 13, 508	43, 484	3, 711, 492	3, 303, 573	
2,000 33 52 193,253 1,230 38 102	6, 775 390 880 27, 064 1, 187 8, 398 1, 379	6, 331 914 1, 258 59, 496 12, 629 2, 667 264	7, 381 2, 260 2, 009 5, 537 1, 816 71 998	262 6 4 1, 562 4, 090 36; 452 34	4, 331 188 665 12, 922 1, 316 145 352	567, 286 15, 092 32, 006 890, 906 89, 509 212 741	566, 852 15, 065 31, 938 888, 979 87, 167 94 628	10
4, 065	55, 702	21, 345	4, 434	594	12, 768	22, 127	21, 257	1.
774 7,062 2,763 15,139	2, 977 219, 956 6, 270 13, 875	1, 061 300, 001 28, 247 9, 292	51, 153 8, 660 133 6, 124	338 1, 896 1, 185	1, 877 1, 526 43 6, 624	681 166, 017 1, 592 38, 997	376 161, 282 1, 318 26, 640	13 13 14 14
494, 808	344, 833	521, 893	161, 056	68, 346	86, 241	¹² 5, 536, 658	12 5, 105, 169	11
26, 726 12, 998 1, 105 38, 895 60, 672 10, 110 792 3, 851	7, 723 937 215 1, 394 14, 183 4, 397 735 626 2, 877	24, 020 239 12, 113 1, 995 1, 377 6, 392 49, 407 9, 243 1, 127 3, 539 1, 237 13	33, 007 5, 708 734 518 8, 539 5, 403 233 1, 696 12	6, 339 4, 940 3, 702 765 723 1, 387 1, 306 932 57 4, 179	15, 892 7, 184 1, 784 403 2, 868 7, 480 3, 038 84 1, 754 9	65, 266 34 87, 365 28, 852 3, 017 4, 311 2, 822 112, 604 1, 631 20, 006 14	34 13, 565 17, 441 2, 243 2, 078 1, 531 107, 070 887 17, 398 14	11 18 19 20 21 22 22 24 26 26 27 26 27 26
15, 184 2, 412	116 250	667 715	2, 616 1, 468	770 117	1, 994 162	11, 622 11, 820	7, 847 9, 949	30
113 196, 552	$\frac{1,024}{47,168}$	5, 286 72, 810	2, 589 82, 985	1, 060 25, 481	1, 700 36, 923	1, 850 3, 586, 858	1,756 3,384,531	3:
369, 410	81, 645	190, 180	145, 508	51, 758	81, 265	³⁵ 3, 938, 038	³⁵ 3, 566, 310	3
125, 398 125, 346 5, 742 42, 110 83, 288	263, 188 262, 328 472 15, 721 247, 467	331, 713 330, 455 864 42, 377 289, 336	15, 548 13, 539 819 5, 818 9, 730	16, 588 16, 584 307 7, 061 9, 527	4, 976 4, 311 670 6, 469 37 1, 493	1, 598, 620 1, 566, 614 6, 833 66, 613 1, 532, 007	1, 538, 859 1, 506, 921 6, 370 47, 835 1, 491, 024	34 34 36 37 38
44, 070 2, 961	230, 134 3, 848	289, 841 3, 694	7,396 489	7, 267 4	- 20, 897 634	137, 293 2, 493	118,347 1,181	39 40

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART I. ALL
[Money figures in

		Major indi	ıstrial groups 7—	Continued
		Finance, inst	ırance, real estat	e, etc.—Con.
	`	Insurance carriers, etc.—Con.	Real estate,	Lessors of real property,
		Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	lessors of buildings	except buildings
1	Number of returns 13	6, 388	98, 981	6, 692
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less	407, 919	58, 600 1, 060, 187	
4 5 6 7	amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	27 68 1, 927	11, 598 452 740 33, 178 1, 376, 980	1, 515 85 124 1, 992 163, 265
8 9 10	Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	2, 342 118 113	3, 586 3, 203	101, 597 101, 597 112
11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	870	93, 917	8, 527
12 13 14 15	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	305 4, 735 274 12, 357	199, 161 22, 665 296 61, 180	1, 479 2, 961 10 10, 900
-16	Total compiled receipts 8		2, 925, 743	292, 567
17 18 19 20	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	65, 266 73, 800 11, 411	37, 583 62, 257 163, 150 105, 686 123, 106	6, 581 3, 881 2, 295
21 22 23 24 25 26	Bad debts	2, 233 1, 291 5, 534 744 2, 608	7, 859 295, 428 371, 082 4, 594 292, 620	670 47, 344 27, 757 206 11, 831
27 28 29 30	Depletion	3, 775 1, 871	647 517 15, 220 3, 016	27, 351 67 97 164
31 32	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	202, 327	51, 464 830, 097	6, 561 30, 385
33	Total compiled deductions		2, 364, 326	165, 190
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit or net loss (16 less 33)	59, 693 463	561, 417 560, 677 19, 109 183, 821 377, 596	127, 377 127, 253 1, 646 48, 938 78, 439
39 40	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	18, 946	133, 782 6, 273	86, 282 572

RETURNS—Continued

						-
	Ma	jor industrial grou	ips ⁷ —Continue	l 		
		Agriculture, forest	ry, and fishery			
onstruc- tion	Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
20, 287	7, 329	6, 660	296	373	5, 669	
2, 062, 219 4, 866, 799	1,314,242 281,283	1, 265, 547 262, 000	25, 324 4, 252	23, 371 15, 031	114, 365 65, 456	
1,724 120 322 3,848 19,265 1,092 493	899 38 180 3, 574 13, 552 4, 887 303	815 35 152 3,303 13,046 4,687 246	76 2 26 218 351 200 57	8 1 2 53 155	210 15 13 2, 214 4, 407 496 177	
18, 993	22, 976	15, 621	7, 248	107	4, 684	
4, 281 6, 814 225 61, 810	3, 056 5, 998 1, 794 17, 730	2,007 5,663 1,790 16,948	1,026 284 4 408	23 51 374	2, 250 2, 223 7 9, 348	
7, 048, 005	1, 670, 512	1, 591, 860	39, 476	39, 176	205, 865	
1, 599, 970 3, 993, 280 249, 337 27, 675 37, 138 10, 186 19, 973 65, 600 3, 512 87, 632 1, 404 206 15, 234 5, 439	869, 213 117, 328 37, 737 26, 084 28, 571 1, 818 11, 265 29, 638 1, 002 39, 646 2, 093 54 8, 446 2, 889	827, 846 107, 937 35, 629 25, 717 27, 252 1, 675 10, 412 27, 702 978 37, 685 1, 396 48 8, 370 2, 877	22, 238 1, 438 802 73 141 55 547 1, 309 9 459 697 4 12 12	19, 129 7, 953 1, 306 294 1, 178 88 306 627 15 1, 502	87, 176 17, 968 18, 391 3, 567 1, 727 1, 112 3, 039 3, 766 242 4, 181 247 14 2, 553 221	
1,795 537,663	1, 926 277, 280	1, 684 268, 339	113 2, 944	129 5, 997	2, 800 43, 249	
6, 656, 044	1, 454, 990	1, 385, 547	30, 853	38, 590	190, 253	
391, 961 391, 639 8, 489 139, 873 252, 088	215, 522 215, 342 4, 053 76, 778 138, 744	206, 313 206, 161 3, 753 73, 577 132, 736	8, 623 8, 597 134 2, 506 6, 117	586 584 166 695 37 109	15, 612 15, 599 692 6, 959 8, 653	
42, 876 11, 666	59, 593 1, 200	56, 500 1, 154	2, 754 6	339 40	5, 912 428	

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

			Major ir	idustrial gro	oups 7	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Mining and	quarrying	;
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.
1	Number of returns 13	382, 531	4, 954	224	102	1, 371
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	287, 632, 395 42, 684, 986	4, 646, 893 696, 530	862, 470 27, 087	377, 997 57, 177	1, 935, 703 208, 198
4 5 6 7 8 9	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 18 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20	1, 525, 805 246, 432 187, 082 2, 849, 596 2, 448, 340 342, 461	6, 047 382 122 5, 596 25, 438 39, 937	2, 821 80 18 1, 421 2, 866 1, 610	217 30 2 638 4, 888 8, 580	1, 371 136 44 1, 841 11, 023 11, 289
10 11	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	21, 516 846, 817	1, 049 41, 362	3,020	28 710	91
12	over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²²	268, 502	2, 880	104	21	411
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	1, 837, 581 335, 161 2, 047, 177	54, 086 1, 486 30, 756	15, 891 1, 359 3, 393	5, 757 3 1, 044	21, 098 65 10, 331
16	Total compiled receipts 8	¹² 343, 273, 851.	5, 552, 564	922, 150	457, 092	2, 216, 763
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	220, 466, 531 24, 122, 929 34, 5, 337, 698 2, 760, 886 3, 205, 921 558, 468 2, 076, 026 6, 245, 163 238, 116 4, 622, 058, 1, 164, 000 50, 431 2, 772, 930 975, 728	3, 011, 699 445, 190 59, 712 22, 164 82, 132 4, 664 28, 208 127, 144 2, 952 166, 203 349, 006 3, 830 4, 099 10, 926	521, 164 19, 229 3, 824 4, 116 6, 941 1, 221 1, 993 30, 461 345 15, 625 72, 768 691 230 1, 334	320, 660 41, 081 2, 384 2, 029 11, 078 156 2, 768 10, 587 203 8, 048 11, 708	1, 437, 779 146, 587 20, 777 5, 053 36, 555 689 6, 256 39, 265 1, 069 47, 842 74, 780 221 873 3, 748
31	Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	90, 361	3, 759	631	570	1, 415
32		35, 018, 232 35 309, 705, 478	371, 210 4, 692, 898	33, 382 713, 955	14, 602 427, 165	129, 059
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit (16 less 33)	33, 568, 373 33, 381, 291 183, 605 10, 981, 482 22, 586, 891	859, 666 859, 544 9, 244 292, 195 567, 471	208, 195 208, 177 811 69, 373 138, 822	29, 927 29, 925 204 9, 346 20, 581	264, 795 264, 751 1, 793 90, 225 174, 570
39 40	Cash and assets other than own stock.6 Corporation's own stock.	8, 222, 121 692, 434	310, 171 9, 804	99, 889	15, 846 10	58, 467 1, 478

WITH NET INCOME 4

		Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Cont	inued			
Mining and	d quarrying—	Continued		N	Ianufacturin	ġ.		
Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manufac- turing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manufac- tures	Cotton manufac- tures	
2, 191	1, 045	21	74. 612	7, 300	1, 927	129	817	
952, 421 344, 226	509, 715 56, 524	8, 587 3, 318	165, 822, 199 3, 199, 099	28, 664, 369 123, 700	4, 412, 531 13, 509	2, 774, 333 4, 330	4, 259, 688 16, 239	
975 82 32 1,352 4,461 16,640 788	663 54 26 339 2, 128 1, 802 34	5 72 16 98	72, 848 5, 941 3, 606 107, 108 230, 996 129, 365 5, 715	4, 338 693 506 10, 481 17, 749 4, 411 2, 606	1, 903 86 150 3, 509 4, 414 321 191	118 66 46 513 2, 799 9 6	2, 218 67 166 2, 438 7, 468 193 438	
19, 191	3, 243	36	280, 537	21, 562	7,488	2, 361	11, 124	1
2, 143	191	1.0	12, 199	2, 198	488	. 5	397	1
10, 554 57 11, 806	782 2 4,154	28	585, 898 224, 474 736, 761	33, 755 30, 195 88, 908	4, 399 1, 087 25, 344	$egin{array}{c} 4,136 \\ 791 \\ 3,982 \\ \end{array}$	17, 560 484 20, 394	1
1, 364, 728	579, 657	12, 174	171, 416, 746	29, 005, 471	4, 475, 420	2, 793, 495	4, 338, 874	1
421, 852 202, 638 17, 682 8, 189 8, 274 1, 809 14, 107 34, 215 961 73, 542 170, 005 2, 913	303, 616 32, 949 14, 920 2, 740 18, 752 785 2, 968 12, 224 374 20, 768 19, 544	6, 628 2, 706 125 37 532 4 116 392 378 201	124, 295, 553 1, 958, 410 2, 050, 078 585, 984 2, 479, 778 114, 882 448, 172 3, 096, 490 128, 274 2, 199, 264 741, 256 21, 977 1, 605, 339	24, 255, 065 60, 254 169, 765 59, 571 243, 769 9, 636 47, 140 235, 739 9, 640 193, 152 509 364 320, 355	2, 716, 090 4, 313 41, 270 10, 518 33, 248 1, 544 10, 741 620, 066 4, 941 45, 464 7, 824 9	2, 344, 629 507 7, 514 1, 415 4, 108 73 18, 395 68, 205 520 7, 733	3, 181, 346 8, 515 33, 534 6, 359 48, 342 831 8, 762 65, 202 10, 643 37, 410	11 12 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
4, 763	471	24	583, 158	50, 813	8, 666	4, 764	5, 808	3
943	200		24,066	3, 571	1,362	24	438	3
138, 043	55, 537	587	13, 564, 228	1, 865, 913	357, 843	70, 242	207, 250	3
1, 100, 877	487, 195	11, 738	153, 896, 909	27, 525, 256	3, 973, 895	2, 595, 748	3, 625, 246	: :
263, 851 263, 819 5, 023 90, 221 173, 630	92, 462 92, 436 1, 411 32, 890 59, 572	436 436 2 140 296	17, 519, 837 17, 516, 231 75, 790 6, 319, 452 11, 200, 385	1,480,215 1,479,709 3,625 537,898 942,317	501, 525 501, 375 885 185, 783 315, 742	197, 747 197, 704 60 73, 319 124, 428	713, 628 713, 462 552 263, 655 449, 973	60 00 00 00
103, 713	32, 164	92	4, 123, 189	377, 453	112,813	78, 333	115,056	٤
7, 565	751		393, 772	28, 708	7,676	2, 269	43,841	1

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns. compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

=						y ngures in
	,	M	Iajor indust	rial groups	—Continue	d-
		·	Manufac	cturing—Co	ntinued	
		Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and prod- ucts made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products
1	Number of returns 13	3, 563	9, 267	1, 984	388	2, 681
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	6, 574, 190 203, 737	6, 874, 490 167, 294	2, 972, 644 10, 997	3, 307, 716 6, 404	2, 891, 943 46, 397
4 5 6 7 8 9	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Reuts ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰	4, 284	1, 433 89 123 1, 570 5, 027 7, 912	1, 166 38 29 1, 191 1, 638 220	817 20 9 1, 298 1, 510 4, 900	1, 687 65 45 1, 769 6, 101 4, 157
10 11	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	328 12, 618	82 2, 938	91 1, 325	2, 163	166 61, 305
12	over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²²	911	434	445	126	512
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	13, 257 1, 552 35, 384	4, 067 215 23, 372	3, 915 116 14, 776	19, 988 14, 909 10, 130	8, 869 21, 927
16	Total compiled receipts 8	6, 858, 101	7, 089, 046	3, 008, 591	3, 369, 994	3, 044, 943
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 7 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	127, 365 115, 931 19, 460 82, 252 1, 997 19, 006 93, 226 11, 177 75, 668	5, 409, 965 125, 538 211, 110 47, 954 13, 364 4, 266 10, 801 59, 588 11, 308 23, 542	2, 394, 011 6, 483 56, 564 13, 493 19, 394 1, 640 3, 695 30, 535 3, 527 14, 481 176 33 21, 542 8, 577	2, 503, 073 35 17, 120 11, 262 60, 841 2, 253 9, 838 108, 267 1, 112 45, 298 44 208 35, 321 6, 505	2, 013, 900 30, 164 51, 012 7, 229 29, 904 4, 002 9, 263 46, 450 2, 343 48, 162 61, 409 60 5, 142 2, 983
31	plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital	1, 375	436	296	222	695
32	assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	439, 350	635, 985	201, 680	327, 607	214, 338
33	Total compiled deductions		6, 611, 352	2, 776, 127	3, 129, 006	2, 527, 056
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit (16 less 33) Net income 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 32 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37).	861, 439 861, 375 1, 336 316, 461 544, 978	477, 694 477, 571 1, 834 169, 583 308, 111	232, 464 232, 435 609 84, 705 147, 759	240, 988 240, 979 204 84, 457 156, 531	517, 887 517, 842 2, 560 182, 581 335, 306
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock.6	150, 575	52, 345	45, 880	65, 206	70, 696
40	Corporation's own stock	27, 048	24, 221	.6, 851	2, 044	8, 548

WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Cont	inued			
		M	[anufacturing	g—Continue	đ			
Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Non- ferrous metals and their products	
3, 972	2, 087	8, 789	4, 577	407	2, 769	6, 462	2,614	
3, 091, 234 23, 990	5, 518, 989 11, 553	4, 820, 620 385, 754	12, 899, 480 68, 779	13, 950, 825 562, 128	3, 442, 313 20, 000	17, 683, 861 412, 557	4, 808, 776 159, 786	
1, 121 66 143 1, 138 2, 841 447 127	3, 419 267 185 4, 805 6, 713 3, 964 33	4, 464 602 254 3, 431 12, 272 7, 430 75	7, 268 503 663 10, 504 13, 249 18, 344 370	6, 928 851 143 10, 095 85, 054 19, 666 74	2, 605 267 94 2, 201 3, 732 3, 096 29	11, 781 462 191 23, 644 22, 560 9, 782 194	2, 847 77 54 1, 909 2, 910 2, 292 29	1
6,412	19, 596	12, 345	23, 151	28,075	5, 445	14,671	6, 110	1
275	550	643	1,057	838	409	569	252	1
4, 234 907 16, 546	12, 949 6, 705 28, 054	26, 292 1, 785 41, 136	107, 594 25, 846 47, 581	194, 833 32, 414 77, 036	7, 150 11, 827 22, 981	36, 946 11, 398 65, 880	11, 149 5, 982 31, 063	1 1 1
3, 149, 481	5, 617, 782	5, 317, 103	13, 224, 389	14, 968, 960	3, 522, 149	18, 294, 496	5, 033, 236	1
2, 287, 099 15, 856 83, 957 14, 325 30, 498 3, 280 6, 738 41, 304 2, 881 29, 598 2, 039 35 21, 165 4, 990	3, 816, 354 3, 600 79, 972 19, 260 129, 507 3, 462 14, 723 79, 109 6, 158 85, 746 4, 951 20 17, 445 18, 305	3, 160, 171 195, 484 181, 243 42, 506 28, 279 11, 923 13, 607 68, 088 8, 438 54, 842 26, 671 23, 367	8, 793, 771 38, 241 136, 759 34, 937 199, 961 9, 600 28, 500 200, 076 6, 469 212, 587 16, 884 1, 018 330, 116 60, 209	10, 138, 797 347, 930 29, 369 102, 839 273, 741 13, 574 60, 444 285, 082 5, 106 395, 991 575, 630 16, 862 74, 390 109, 086	2, 350, 492 10, 815 61, 843 9, 316 91, 275 2, 798 8, 381 49, 137 2, 460 66, 961 2, 437 104 22, 829 10, 747	13, 329, 467 291, 957 235, 021 50, 265 528, 537 11, 662 82, 394 264, 097 12, 676 318, 621 33, 494 1, 415 75, 349 57, 975	3, 590, 816 105, 619 75, 078 21, 772 73, 205 3, 971 9, 136 76, 989 3, 487 58, 963 33, 687 440 45, 813 19, 328	1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3
224	686	694	2, 477	569	989	2, 245	376	3
305,661	410, 294	836,051	1,319,823	1, 229, 777	365, 557	1,097,569	346, 702	3
2, 849, 650	4, 689, 592	4, 651, 419	11, 391, 428	13, 659, 187	3, 056, 141	16, 392, 73 4	4, 465, 382	3
299, 831 299, 688 2, 274 106, 844 192, 987	928, 190 928, 005 878 343, 388 584, 802	665, 684 665, 430 1, 982 232, 870 432, 814	1, 832, 961 1, 832, 298 3, 320 653, 199 1, 179, 762	1, 309, 773 1, 309, 630 1, 762 421, 901 887, 872	466, 008 465, 914 3, 341 169, 926 296, 082	1, 901, 762 1, 901, 571 12, 857 702, 250 1, 199, 512	567, 854 567, 800 1, 767 203, 563 364, 291	33333
51, 185	152, 226	148, 761	522, 887	589, 527	111, 671	409, 211	142, 101	3
5, 808	13, 250	17, 939	25, 112	24, 202	23, 200	35, 727	31, 697	4

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART II. RETURNS

fara[Money figures in

===						y, ng ures, m
		. N	Aajor indust	rial groups	-Continue	d
			Manufac	eturing—Co	ntinued	-
	And the second s	Electrical machinery and equipment	Machin- ery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	mobiles and equip-	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manufac- turing
-1	Number of returns 13	1, 716	5, 893	820	552	3, 767
. 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	7, 580, 406 22, 107	12, 037, 501 208, 739	11, 090, 352 8, 593	1, 518, 319 681, 665	2, 869, 947 24, 130
4 5 6 7 8 9	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 10 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 21	124 73 4, 653 4, 186	834	2, 019 380 115 3, 253 3, 675 5, 134	55	1, 047 211 44 1, 776 4, 688 1, 719 25
11 12	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21 Net gain, sales other than capital	9, 662 444	17, 849 721	2, 869 76	4, 296	3, 865 308
13 14 15	assets. ²² . Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ - Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ - Other receipts ²⁵	5. 413	21, 446 16, 165 60, 246	17, 833 43, 699 36, 889	5, 678 1, 847 15, 021	7, 206 9, 610 16, 685
16	Total compiled receipts 8_22	7, 690, 761	12, 406, 988	11, 214, 901	2, 236, 531	2, 941, 261
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29	27, 226 107, 519 4, 327 20, 789 160, 758 4, 812	8, 387, 368 22, 571 202, 245 33, 262 211, 173 13, 885 32, 855 175, 942 11, 504	8, 691, 212 3, 382 38, 370 18, 418 175, 249 1, 740 15, 116 241, 438 2, 635	20, 568 9, 308 47, 114 1, 775 5, 051 39, 332 1, 325	3, 842
26 27 28 29 30	Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	215 107	165, 027 563 314 109, 716 47, 386	143, 865 972 92 59, 538 16, 803	29, 486 53 528 6, 300 9, 982	36, 937 20 110 49, 583 13, 064
31	plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²²	529	2, 646	2, 319	229	1, 339
32	Other deductions 32	658, 988	1, 425, 897	546, 797	121, 844	393, 479
33	Total compiled deductions	6, 852, 891	10, 842, 354	9, 957, 946	2, 060, 254	2, 636, 578
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit (16 less 33) Net income 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37).	837, 870 837, 797 3, 263 307, 912 529, 958	1, 564, 634 1, 564, 177 6, 441 577, 520 987, 114	1, 256, 955 1, 256, 840 21, 633 462, 649 794, 306	176, 277 176, 254 1, 238 63, 850 112, 427	304, 683 304, 639 2, 334 108, 865 195, 818
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own	186, 446	326, 436	254, 077	68, 193	64, 849
40	stock. ⁶ Corporation's own stock	10, 260	36, 850	3, 847	93	11, 821

WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Major	industrial gro	ups ⁷ —Conti	nued			
Manufac- turing— Continued		Public	atilities			Trade		
Manufae-						Who	lesale	
turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Commis- sion merchants	
2, 131	14,857	10, 673	2,118	2, 066	133, 192	41,380	5,412	-
1, 777, 672 16, 711	418, 811 21, 670, 540	324, 008 13, 697, 684	5, 986 2, 529, 848	88, 817 5, 443, 008	112, 174, 147 2, 195, 408	54, 584, 051 1, 414, 378	2, 457, 334 669, 294	
389 67 29 606 2, 532 938 28	21, 397 1, 996 1, 528 82, 829 343, 546 5, 223 1, 041	13, 295 1, 831 1, 357 43, 269 296, 176 2, 832 938	2, 648 18 63 11, 055 22, 684 1; 133	5, 454 147 108 28, 505 24, 686 1, 258 100	20, 108 784 820 62,786 176,469 12,953 3,175	6, 905 335 302 24, 891 34, 367 7, 057 1, 834	939 68 46 6, 036 3, 400 465 117	
3, 307	70, 539	63, 588	2, 407	4, 544	89,000	37, 785	2, 048	
218	5, 690	4, 771	92	827	10, 057	2, 942	242	
2, 078 1, 527 8, 671	331, 415 11, 353 88, 526	90, 689 4, 345 54, 738	152, 636 1, 863 4, 398	88, 090 5, 145 29, 390	89, 709 50, 313 844, 902	44, 886 26, 758 313, 065	9, 926 322 42, 781	
1, 814, 773	23, 054, 434	14, 599, 521	2, 734, 834	5, 720, 079	115, 730, 631	56, 499, 556	3, 193, 018	
1, 295, 040 9, 458 47, 881 7, 352 15, 481 2, 366 4, 983 20, 660 1, 270 18, 155 345 57 18, 061 3, 990	299, 870 13, 894, 128 180, 888 620, 885 38, 193 15, 691 690, 896 1, 423, 204 12, 157 1, 211, 125 29, 645 21, 317 57, 509 163, 752	238, 013 9, 746, 770 134, 693 540, 609 32, 696 3, 950 336, 859 777, 836 4, 400 496, 370 10, 186 17, 974 29, 140 17, 513	2, 740 1, 444, 931 14, 767 39, 325 3, 712 7, 036 77, 112 161, 991 1, 990 236, 593 72 16, 303 87, 074	59, 117 2, 702, 427 31, 428 40, 951 1, 785 4, 705 276, 925 483, 377 5, 767 478, 162 19, 459 3, 271 12, 066 59, 165	89, 748, 121 1, 182, 763 1, 884, 902 1, 066, 000 303, 575 150, 954 159, 981 786, 666 63, 757 445, 444 10, 797 2, 147 903, 070 127, 812	47, 302, 543 749, 995 796, 585 161, 493 68, 983 52, 658 79, 868 244, 857 25, 871 121, 085 9, 610 607 197, 100 43, 326	2, 274, 157 249, 627 97, 118 14, 375 2, 922 3, 868 7, 760 13, 461 2, 035 6, 259 358 20 14, 230 4, 219	
325	7, 630	3, 033	160	4, 437	10, 429	1, 882	139	
185, 581	1,372,344	762, 401	211, 448	398, 495	12, 515, 049	4,004,768	308, 173	
1, 631, 005	20, 039, 234	13, 152, 443	2, 305, 254	4, 581, 537	109, 361, 467	53, 861, 231	2, 998, 721	
183, 768 183, 739 1, 035 66, 273 117, 495	3, 015, 200 3, 013, 672 13, 118 1, 013, 277 2, 001, 923	1, 447, 078 1, 445, 721 11,693 509, 281 937, 797	429, 580 429, 517 485 111, 066 318, 514	1, 138, 542 1, 138, 434 940 392, 930 745, 612	6, 369, 164 6, 368, 344 20, 977 2, 221, 121 4, 148, 043	2, 638, 325 2, 638, 023 9, 822 927, 875 1, 710, 450	194, 297 194, 251 1, 648 64, 015 130, 282	
27, 262	1, 271, 248	338, 273	243, 879	589, 096	981, 370	367, 303	36, 619	Ì
2,760	29, 727	9, 628	1, 542	18, 557	180, 169	97, 298	6, 213	

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

				·	[MIOIIC	y ngures ir
		M	lajor indust	rial groups 7	—Continue	d
			Tra	deContin	ued	
		Wholesale— Continued		Re	tail	
		Other wholesalers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores
1	Number of returns 13	35, 968	75, 157	5, 318	4, 522	1, 595
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations	52, 126, 717 745, 084	48, 559, 742 583, 578	13, 476, 781 36, 363	9, 914, 988 64, 725	251, 406 4, 475
4 5 6 7 8 9	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Royalties 20	18, 855 30, 967 6, 592	11, 702 371 421 30, 826 121, 914 1, 781	5, 119 110 268 10, 884 56, 851 510	513 32 29 1,725 6,679 110	17
10 11	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	1, 717 35, 737	1, 007 32, 774	4, 634	135 6, 849	61 408
12	over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital	2,700	5, 077	312	670	68
13 14 15	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	34, 960 26, 436 270, 284	39, 048 14, 275 452, 199	15, 597 9, 217 149, 136	1, 901 4, 984 16, 163	23 373
16	Total compiled receipts 8	53, 306, 538	49, 854, 715	13, 765, 796	10, 019, 503	257, 095
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	500, 368 699, 467 147, 118 66, 061 48, 790 72, 108 231, 396 23, 836 114, 826	35, 296, 486 329, 486 890, 449 837, 786 205, 780 80, 535 63, 377 468, 573 33, 391 273, 255 701 1, 376 643, 288 78, 293	8, 971, 077 14, 031 103, 055 247, 319 70, 651 22, 826 13, 428 171, 559 11, 592 77, 447 29 95 287, 073 53, 573	8, 125, 096 48, 547 52, 801 81, 238 33, 829 2, 868 7, 681 60, 862 3, 581 47, 785 34 71 46, 962 6, 818	203, 860 3, 465 10, 469 4, 021 481 110 482 2, 489 168 1, 098
31	Net loss, sales other than capital assets.22	1, 743	7, 621	4, 263	412	6
32	Other deductions 32	3, 696, 595	7, 461, 632	2, 631, 925	1, 231, 622	20, 725
33 34 35 36 37 38	Total compiled deductions Compiled net profit (16 less 33) Net income 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37).	50, 862, 510 2, 444, 028 2, 443, 772 8, 174 863, 860 1, 580, 168	46, 672, 029 3, 182, 686 3, 182, 265 8, 605 1, 109, 272 2, 073, 414	12, 679, 943 1, 085, 853 1, 085, 585 657 401, 682 684, 171	9, 750, 207 269, 296 269, 267 447 97, 556 171, 740	248, 676 8, 419 8, 419 85 2, 109 6, 310
39	Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own	330, 684	539, 704	272, 593	53, 593	719
40	stock. ⁶ Corporation's own stock	91, 085	68, 125	7, 685	5, 839	245

WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

			Major i	ndustrial gro	oups ⁷ —Conti	inued			
				Trade—C	ontinued				
				Retail—C	ontinued				
Dr sto		Apparel and accesso- ries	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
	3, 551	10, 446	6, 145	6, 306	14,426	1, 208	2, 548	7, 173	1
	0, 021 7, 409	4, 605, 174 53, 540	1, 900, 364 23, 024	1, 239, 861 62, 435	8, 332, 814 205, 912	409, 357 5, 207	455, 752 3, 984	2, 576, 125 39, 853	2 3
	177 7 7 346 2,312 150 39	2, 217 27 15 1, 775 21, 401 116 5	861 23 18 2, 501 5, 297 36 32	272 16 22 307 5, 560 26 73	806 46 15 6, 066 6, 525 100 436	39 24 155 3,451 10 2	99 2 4 414 717 15 6	756 20 14 2, 087 4, 591 271 81	4 5 6 7 8 9
	531	1,651	1,078	2,814	6,848	447	358	3,803	11
	82	324	284	748	747	141	75	745	12
	1, 866	6, 367	1, 762	2, 044	2, 953	771	148	1,719	13
	7, 331	80, 388	63, 286	8, 056	3 45, 781	2, 937	5, 514	23, 680	14 15
1, 05	50, 278	4, 773, 003	1, 993, 609	1, 322, 238	8, 609, 052	422, 541	467, 088	2, 653, 751	16
3	09, 795 3, 607 27, 503 31, 521 4, 885 327 1, 183 11, 028 6, 782 29 12, 582 1, 536	3, 066, 278 24, 680 123, 935 210, 375 17, 466 11, 323 6, 510 43, 951 5, 317 26, 796	1, 174, 264 7, 924 75, 001 46, 891 6, 938 8, 070 4, 535 23, 095 2, 049 9, 641	716, 310 36, 052 42, 956 56, 881 16, 384 278 2, 663 23, 093 680 18, 585	6, 368, 306 127, 588 245, 210 70, 633 25, 860 10, 436 11, 529 55, 342 5, 067 34, 431 3 3 3 3, 355 68, 512 3, 023	316, 281 2, 848 5, 794 4, 537 3, 926 357 479 6, 157 109 4, 018	337, 083 2, 441 18, 942 5, 467 1, 123 991 974 4, 710 307 2, 136	1, 965, 784 29, 108 75, 294 10, 430 12, 190 9, 218 4, 994 24, 697 1, 594 19, 241 381 24 10, 820 1, 144	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
	42	1, 071	216	174	522	21	17	312	31
19	90, 202	831, 108	444, 123	338, 759	769, 379	50, 649	54, 144	298, 695	32
1, 00	01, 621	4, 481, 792	1, 850, 876	1, 260, 931	7, 796, 196	397, 942	431, 622	2, 463, 926	33
4	48, 657 48, 650 257 15, 102 33, 555	291, 211 291, 196 921 96, 669 194, 542	147, 733 147, 715 687 47, 336 100, 397	61, 307 61, 285 1, 336 18, 204 43, 103	812; 856 812, 841 2, 057 286, 684 526, 172	24, 599 24, 599 140 8, 150 16, 449	35, 466 35, 462 99 10, 195 25, 271	189, 825 189, 811 671 61, 616 128, 209	34 35 36 37 38
	12, 268	49, 336	19,088	13, 422	51, 992	6, 367	3, 527	28, 119	39
	1, 027	7, 276	3, 546	368	30, 965	9	736	3, 508	40

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

		. M	ajor industi	rial groups 7.	-Continued	1
		,Trae	de—Contini	1ed	Serv	rice
		Retail—Co		Trade		Hotels and
	eat of	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	not allocable	Total service	other lodging places
1	Number of returns 13	7, 369	4,550	16, 655	28, 154	3, 547
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations	2, 385, 428 57, 256	1, 981, 671 19, 395	9, 030, 354 197, 452	1, 372, 417 5, 677, 003	462, 939 720, 966
4 5 6	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	507 24 24 3, 077	319 40 5	1, 501 78 97 7, 069	4, 019 131 86	1, 026 9 8
7 8 9 10	Other interest	5, 077 5, 021 351 73	1, 472 3, 275 73 50	20, 188 4, 115 334	9, 011 146, 512 5, 189 904	1, 505 71, 255 293 221
11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	1, 713	1,640	18, 441	35, 086	7, 475
12	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²²	428	453	2, 038	3, 912	887
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵ Other receipts ²⁵	1, 553 3 27, 616	2, 344 12 21, 938	5, 775 9, 280 79, 638	41, 350 7, 012 99, 319	2, 266 8 10, 522
16	Total compiled receipts 8	2, 483, 074	2, 032, 687	9, 376, 360	7, 401, 951	1, 279, 380
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	73, 708 48, 059 6, 550 8, 872	1, 594, 433 7, 252 35, 781 20, 414 5, 497 4, 859 3, 7.77 14, 855 10, 685 107 18, 596	7, 149, 092 103, 282 197, 868 66, 721 28, 812 17, 761 16, 736 73, 236 4, 495 51, 104 486 62, 682 6, 193	806, 740 2, 805, 055 295, 329 242, 234 119, 214 13, 129 52, 919 159, 928 8, 056 174, 786 175, 555 106, 992 21, 823	260, 348 240, 740 23, 347 51, 328 54, 258 1, 950 26, 477 51, 380 1, 260 52, 948 4 165 14, 038 691
31	plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital	346	,	926	1, 980	278
32	assets. ²² Other deductions ²²	366, 386	. ::	1, 048, 649	1, 777, 695	368, 329
33	Total compiled deductions	2, 355, 922	1, 952, 375	8, 828, 207	6, 586, 610	1, 147, 541
34 35 36 37 38	Compiled net profit (16 less 33) Net income 4 (34 less 6) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37).	127, 128 847 39, 726	80, 312 80, 307 401 24, 243 56, 069	548, 153 548, 056 2, 550 183, 974 364, 179	815, 341 815, 255 11, 343 263, 800 551, 541	131, 839 131, 831 2, 652 44, 077 87, 762
39	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock.6	17, 212	11, 468	74, 363	184, 580	17, 898
40	Corporation's own stock	4, 034	2, 887	14, 746	10,731	855

WITH NET INCOME 4-Continued

service services and garages repair services, hand trades pictures except motion pictures including schools not allocable 324, 547 160,070 146, 131 115,898 43,226 57,040 55,678 6,888 826,518 1,313,313 130,623 63,215 1,751,490 440,215 413,004 17,659 286 617 298 30 1,035 422 291 14 17 30 7 4 22 291 14 17 30 7 4 22 291 14 2,495 14,126 11,549 330 36,535 6,897 2,693 632 40 186 217 1 115 109 15 2 2,854 4,332 7,065 122 9,666 1,850 1,672 50 612 637 519 71 140 865 165 166 1,203 3,443 262	===								
Personal Service				inued	oups 7—Cont	industrial gro	Major		
Personal service					ontinued	Service—C			
324, 547 160, 070 146, 131 115, 898 43, 226 57, 040 55, 678 6, 888 826, 518 1, 313, 313 130, 623 63, 215 1, 751, 490 440, 215 413, 004 17, 659 286 617 298 30 1, 035 422 291 14 21 52 3 7 4 20 16 9 21 17 500 919 171 40 4,881 534 451 10 2,495 14, 126 11,549 330 36,535 6,897 2,693 632 40 186 217 1 115 109 15 115 2,854 4,332 7,065 122 9,666 1,850 1,672 50 612 637 519 71 140 865 165 16 1,203 3,443 262 21 32,734 622 684 65 1,203		not	service, includ- ing	ment, except motion		laneous repair services.	repair services and		Personal service
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1	. 192	2, 839	2, 471	3, 415	1,319	2, 497	5, 359	6, 515
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2 3	6, 888 17, 659				115, 898 63, 215			
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4 5 6 7 8 9	10 632	$\begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 20 \\ 451 \\ 2,693 \\ 265 \end{array}$	9 4 534 6, 897 1, 677	16 7 4, 881 36, 535 2, 062	40 330 23	171 11,549 24	52 30 919 14, 126 802	21 17 500 2, 495 41
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	11	50	1,672	1, 850	9, 666	122	7, 065	4, 332	2, 854
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	12	16	165	865	140	71	519	637	612
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	13 14 15		147	14	6, 124			717	2
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	16							1, 513, 700	1, 166, 970
853 9,340 102 279 7,857 978 1,525 198	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	9, 917 2, 500 475 113 25 195 353 20 515	185, 328 34, 668 10, 892 4, 508 1, 507 1, 501 7, 511 475 8, 164 14 64 6, 943	200, 268 18, 339 16, 517 9, 608 977 3, 503 17, 594 1, 715 13, 525 83 37 8, 730	870, 945 31, 280 92, 486 20, 392 1, 823 11, 710 37, 027 1, 996 34, 503 3 160 52, 880	41, 502 11, 401 2, 303 1, 092 501 439 2, 247 83 2, 226	57, 882 15, 925 18, 332 3, 568 664 2, 347 6, 269 151 13, 667	729, 730 90, 138 24, 732 8, 385 3, 356 2, 817 15, 864 1, 192 22, 355 68 42 7, 009	468, 743 67, 731 25, 169 17, 290 2, 326 3, 930 21, 683 1, 164 26, 883 3
319 122 115 21 516 490 95 24	31		·						
CHI PER STATE OF THE STATE OF T	32	4,716							ł
	33							1, 378, 670	1, 082, 979
1, 472	34 35 36 37 38	2, 386 2, 386 68 695 1, 691	49, 791 1, 870 15, 456	77, 384 1, 744 26, 723	289, 715 1, 163 94, 919	13, 756 273 4, 048	31, 418 268 8, 696	135, 000 1, 833 44, 703	83, 974 1, 472 24, 483
12, 493 29, 453 2, 274 900 97, 633 16, 707 6, 911 311	39	311	6, 911	16, 707	97, 633	900	2, 274	29, 453	12, 493
671 3, 133 390 241 1, 103 2, 871 1, 467	40		1, 467	2, 871	1, 103	241	390	3, 133	671

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

Number of returns 12						
Number of returns 13			Major	industrial gr	roups 7—Con	tinued
Number of returns 13		_	Finance,			d lessors
Number of returns			Motol.		Finance	
Receipts:			finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real		trust	agencies, mortgage companies, except
Cross sales 1	1	Number of returns 13	105, 918	28, 410	14, 222	1, 909
Cross sales 1		Receipts:				
Wholly taxable		Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less			502, 306	24, 291
Subject to surfax only	4	Wholly tayable is	1, 398, 944	832, 140	811, 172	328
Total compiled receipts 8 121,091,327 4,879,902 3,288,018 49,800 41,774 37,764 11,979 117,184 11,979 117,		Subject to surtax only 17	237, 041	224, 492		10
Rents Rent		w nolly tax-exempt 18			1 366 053	53 15 126
Royalties 20		Rents 19				1,006
long-term capital loss.21	9	Royalties 20	143, 800	44, 726		116
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21 173,099 173,099 173,094 3, 22 184 174,000 175,000 176,	10	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net	8,840	5, 644	2, 661	110
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 226, 953 48, 552 2, 589 1, 44	11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net	287,008	173, 099		3, 244
Dividends, foreign corporations 24 38, 544 36, 884 422 15 Other receipts 26 169, 145 81, 585 41, 774 3, 775 16 Total compiled receipts 8 1212,091,327 4, 879, 902 3, 288, 018 49, 82		Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	226, 953		2, 589	1,480
Total compiled receipts 169, 145 81, 385 41, 774 3, 76		Dividends, domestic corporations 23				303
Deductions:		Other receipts 25	169, 145			3, 758
Cost of goods sold 26	16	Total compiled receipts 8	12 12,091,327	4, 879, 902	3, 288, 018	49, 825
117, 184	1.77	Deductions:	57 064	90.960		
Compensation of officers 36 601, 601 388, 442 310, 226 6, 91		Cost of operations 26	117 184			
Repairs		Compensation of officers	34 601, 601	388, 442		6, 917
Bad debts		Rent paid on business property	173, 649		44, 732	1, 204
Interest paid G70, 139 418, 915 314, 353 6, 43						772
Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Depletion Depletion Signature Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Total compiled deductions Total compiled net profit (16 less 33) Total compiled net profit (16 less 33) Total compiled net profit (16 less 33) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Total compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37)						6, 437
Depreciation	24	Taxes paid 28	564, 973	162, 573	133, 950	1, 148
Depletion				12, 261	9, 388	75 451
A mortization 30				3 011	51, 630 241	1
Advertising 74, 162 52, 863 33, 696 83 44, 435 44, 674 11 etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 41, 185 36, 203 34, 689 66 Other deductions 32 4, 696, 039 1, 484, 557 1, 103, 171 17, 264 17, 264 17, 265 17,		Amortization 30		13		
31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 41, 185 36, 203 34, 689 60 32 Other deductions 32 4, 696, 039 1, 484, 557 1, 103, 171 17, 26 33 Total compiled deductions 35 7, 797, 127 3, 047, 258 2, 310, 442 35, 42 34 Compiled net profit (16 less 33) 4, 294, 200 1, 832, 644 977, 576 14, 40 35 Net income 4 (34 less 6) 4, 113, 752 1, 683, 230 832, 027 14, 34 36 Net operating loss deduction 33 39, 899 12, 311 2, 862 57 37 Income tax 5 648, 027 348, 655 225, 245 3, 85 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 3, 646, 173 1, 483, 989 752, 331 10, 54 Dividends paid: 6 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 90		Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans,				833 117
33 Total compiled deductions 35 7, 797, 127 3, 047, 258 2, 310, 442 35, 42 34 Compiled net profit (16 less 33) 4, 294, 200 1, 832, 644 977, 576 14, 40 35 Net income 4 (34 less 6) 4, 113, 752 1, 683, 230 832, 027 14, 34 36 Net operating loss deduction 33 39, 899 12, 311 2, 862 57 37 Income tax 5 648, 027 348, 655 225, 245 3, 85 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 5, 646, 173 1, 483, 989 752, 331 10, 542 39 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 90		Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22		36, 203 1, 484, 557	34, 689 1, 103, 171	65 17, 264
35 Net income 4 (34 less 6) 4, 113, 752 1, 683, 230 832, 027 14, 34 36 Net operating loss deduction 33 39, 899 12, 311 2, 862 57 37 Income tax 5 648, 027 348, 655 225, 245 3, 85 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 3, 646, 173 1, 483, 989 752, 331 10, 54 Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 90	33	·	⁸⁵ 7, 797, 127	3, 047, 258		35, 423
35 Net income 4 (34 less 6) 4, 113, 752 1, 683, 230 832, 027 14, 34 36 Net operating loss deduction 33 39, 899 12, 311 2, 862 57 37 Income tax 5 648, 027 348, 655 225, 245 3, 85 38 Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) 3, 646, 173 1, 483, 989 752, 331 10, 54 Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 90	34	Compiled net profit (16 less 33)	4, 294, 200	1, 832, 644	977, 576	14, 402
37 Income tax 5		Net income (34 less 6)	4, 113, 752	1, 683, 230	832, 027	14, 349
Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6		Income tax a				575 3 854
39 Cash and assets other than own stock 1, 246, 032 918, 015 325, 200 3, 90		Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Dividends paid: 6	3, 646, 173	1, 483, 989		10, 548
		Cash and assets other than own stock	1, 246, 032 55, 064	918, 015 45, 908	325, 200 34, 218	3, 903 302

WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Cont	inued			
	Finance, i	nsurance, rea	il estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued		-
		Finance—	Continued				ce carriers, ts, etc.	
Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Investment trusts and investment companies 9	Other invest- ment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	Security and commodity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers	
3, 330	2, 793	1, 481	733	722	3, 220	6, 716	1, 840	
255, 024		29, 041 48, 999	44, 551	7, 533 11, 647	31, 878	2, 724, 539	2, 355, 235	
1, 931 32 52 187, 167 1, 126 20 87	6, 355 369 821 16, 113 1, 135 7, 622 1, 352	6, 068 901 1, 169 57, 135 11, 872 2, 443 262	2, 382 84 1, 270 4, 536 857 21 845	237 6 4 818 3,023 32,993 27	3, 667 38 496 10, 219 1, 101 133 300	554, 943 12, 052 30, 372 885, 801 85, 737 204 277	554, 523 12, 029 30, 305 883, 966 83, 656 94 168	
4, 046	54, 810	20, 927	4, 078	581	12, 329	14, 347	13, 499	1
598 7, 031 2, 763 13, 880	1, 711 216, 471 6, 259 3, 089	998 298, 225 27, 278 8, 869	39, 224 7, 667 120 3, 848	311 1,758 810	1, 641 1, 376 42 5, 557	536 145, 865 1, 357 27, 842	250 141, 162 1, 083 17, 238	1 1 1 1
473, 757	316, 107	514, 187	109, 483	59,748	68,777	12 4, 483, 872	12 4, 093, 208	
24, 360 12, 177 1, 031 29, 769 57, 236 9, 634 785 3, 614	6, 753 678 196 207 9, 364 3, 870 729 480 2, 545	23, 869 198 10, 999 1, 850 1, 226 2, 999 23, 782 8, 180 952 3, 191 1, 103 13	21, 616 3, 085 490 207 4, 032 3, 405 210 747 12	5, 391 4, 571 2, 705 456 676 122 732 658 57 2, 744	7, 210 4, 866 931 192 717 2, 979 1, 728 65 441 9	55, 456 34 76, 843 22, 907 2, 440 2, 774 1, 979 85, 493 1, 536 18, 139 14	31 11, 195 13, 005 1, 728 1, 054 909 80, 469 807 15, 825	1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
14, 519 2, 380	39 225	656 680	1, 270 1, 146	705 98	1, 145 115	9, 404 9, 000	6, 058 7, 200	3
185, 671	312 21, 332	824 67, 612	122 47, 916	106 18, 875	22, 716	157 2, 551, 002	2, 371, 980	9 93
341, 217	46, 730	148, 134	84, 258	37, 896	43, 158	³⁵ 2, 837, 144	³⁵ 2, 510, 352	3
132, 540 132, 488 5, 742 42, 110 90, 430	269, 377 268, 556 472 15, 721 253, 656	366, 053 364, 884 864 42, 377 323, 676	25, 225 23, 955 819 5, 818 19, 407	21, 852 21, 848 307 7, 061 14, 791	25, 619 25, 123 670 6, 469 19, 150	1, 646, 728 1, 616, 356 6, 833 66, 613 1, 580, 115	1, 582, 856 1, 552, 551 6, 370 47, 835 1, 535, 021	00 00 00 00 00
43, 618 2, 959	229, 297 3, 848	286, 599 3, 649	6, 489 403	7, 101 4	15, 808 525	120, 955 2, 457	102, 208 1, 181	;

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tux, and compiled net profit PART II. RETURNS

[Money figures in

				Money figures
	•	Major ind	ustrial groups 7—	Continued
	e est.	Finance, ins	urance, real estat	e, etc.—Con.
	. .	Insurance carriers,		
		etc.—Con.	Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property
	· Company of the second of the	Insurance	lessors of	except buildings
1	and the second of the second o	agents,	The AUGUST CONTROL OF THE	Dundings
	de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la La companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la co	brokers, etc.	is representation approximately and the contraction of the contraction	
-	27	4, 876	CH1.+G	- 3, 74
	Number of returns 13	4, 870	7, 047	3, 79
	Receipts:		1	" :
	Gross sales 14	260 204	46, 465 886, 995	
l	Gross receipts from operations ¹⁶ Interest on Government obligations (less	369, 304	· · ·	
	amortizable bond premium):	in the	(1 x 1	\$1.45%
	amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16	420	10, 396	1, 40
ľ	Subject to surtax only 17. Wholly tax-exempt 18.	23 67 1, 835	417 543	, 1
	Other interest	1,835	29,042	
l	Rents 19	2, 081	1, 154, 133	.132, 20
١	Rents 10 Royalties 20	110	2,112,	30,00
	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net	109	2,815	, 10
	long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net	848	91, 338	8, 22
	short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	286	176, 586	1, 2
	Dividends domestic cornerations 23	4, 703	21, 797.	2, 9
Ì	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	274	293°.	. 1010
	Other receipts 25	10, 604	17 J. May 90	10, 0
	Total compiled receipts 8	390, 664	2, 473, 265	254, 28
l	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26	11.74	1 3 4 X	
	Cost of goods sold 26		28, 704	
	Cost of operations 28	1 55 456	49, 749	
l	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 77 Bad debts	65, 648 9, 902	131, 117 82, 884	$\begin{bmatrix} 5, 1 \\ 2, 7 \end{bmatrix}$
l	Repairs 27	712	93, 550	1, 70
	Bad debts	1,720	3,464	. 14
ŀ	Interest naid	1.070		26, 4
	Taxes paid ²² Contributions or gifts ²⁹	5, 024 729	296, 317 4, 309	20, 59 20
1	l lenregiation	1 2.314	229, 207	7.3
ĺ	Depletion		506	25, 48
ľ	Amortization 30		348	' 4
	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans,	3, 346 1, 800	11, 829 2, 513	(1
1	etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	49"	3, 898	92
	Other deductions 32	179, 022	638, 750	. 21, 78
	Total compiled deductions	326, 792	1, 799, 936	112, 78
	Compiled net profit (16 less 33)	63, 872	673, 329	141, 49
	Net income * (34 less 6)	63, 805	672, 786	141, 38
1	Net operating loss deduction 33Income tax 5	463 18, 778	19, 109	1, 64
ľ	Compiled net profit less income tax (34 less 37) Dividends paid: 6	45, 094	183, 821 489, 508	48, 98 92, 56
i	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	18, 747	121,779	85, 28
١	Corporation's own stock			

WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

	M:	ajor industrial grou	ıps ⁷ —Continue	i	
Construc- tion	'Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable
14, 353	4, 444	4, 103	189	152	2, 047
1, 829, 367 4, 431, 123	1, 188, 022 231, 768	1, 147, 486 220, 617	22, 220 3, 321	18, 316 7, 830	97, 500 53, 285
1, 553 108 299 3, 336 17, 426 859 410	782 34 160 3, 069 11, 810 4, 683 213	703 31 132 2, 822 11, 358 4, 488	74 2 26 206 318 195 57	5 1 2 41 134	107 15 13 2, 108 3, 579 452 169
17, 190	22, 070	14, 793	7, 178	99	4,025
2, 996 6, 686 222 55, 454	2, 326 5, 550 1, 750 14, 335	1,304 5,235 1,746 13,690	1, 004 284 4 344	18 31 301	1, 489 1, 869 7 7, 979
6, 367, 029	1, 486, 572	1, 424, 561	35, 233	26, 778	172, 597
1, 410, 877 3, 620, 937 219, 952 23, 213 32, 604 3, 577 16, 084 58, 043 3, 421 72, 901 1, 310 177 13, 116 5, 130	762, 820 84, 947 30, 609 24, 035 24, 035 1, 251 7, 935 25, 810 965 31, 288 1, 707 16 6, 948 2, 808	728, 686 79, 923 29, 047 23, 833 23, 572 1, 161 7, 393 24, 341 947 30, 256 1, 292 1, 15 6, 912 2, 796	19, 421 1, 082 697 54 90 52 407 1, 104 9 376 415	14, 713 3, 942 865 148 373 38 J35 365 9 656	72, 887 14, 315 14, 627 2, 722 1, 415 794 1, 692 2, 905 228 3, 046 190 9 1, 695 213
721 449, 517	512 2 4 1, 536	494 236, 161	$\frac{4}{2,268}$	14 3, 107	79 30, 614
5, 936, 580	1, 247, 222	1, 196, 829	25, 999	24, 394	147, 431
430, 449 430, 150 8, 489 139, 873 290, 576	239, 350 239, 190 4, 053 76, 778 162, 572	227, 732 227, 600 3, 753 73, 577 154, 155	9, 234 9, 208 134 2, 506 6, 728	2, 384 2, 382 166 695 1, 689	25, 166 25, 153 692 6, 959 18, 207
42, 242 11, 619	57,978 1,153	55, 126 1, 107	2, 547 6	305 40	5, 311 395

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

					Listoney	ngures in
			Major in	lustrial grou	ıps ⁷	
			1	Mining and	quarrying	
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.
1	Number of returns 13	169, 276	3, 340	707	74	466
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	16, 663, 206 6, 813, 285	334, 067 131, 692	65, 583 11, 001	56, 867 4, 586	66, 055 29, 478
4 5 6 7	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	41, 400 7, 143 5, 309 94, 943	168 9 6 547	78 3 2 84	20 3 1 13	15 2 51
8 9 10	Rents 19	392, 339 30, 653 2, 547	1, 568 4, 157 322	123 231 1	35 219	687 574 1
11	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	54, 134	2, 173	81	245	60
12	Net gain, sales other than capital assets. ²²	54, 922	2, 521	95	73	121
13 14 15	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	44, 819 5, 955 261, 072	318 19 6, 472	85 19 1, 046	1 468	635
16	Total compiled receipts 8		484, 039	78, 432	62, 531	97,748
17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	4, 081, 845 34 688, 689 483, 947 202, 185 127, 014 425, 324 647, 746 3, 112 598, 032 46, 324	241, 090 101, 284 9, 957 6, 267 6, 016 1, 451 8, 073 13, 938 79 26, 786 31, 800 135 349 636 7, 606	50, 185 9, 624 903 316 1, 782 280 898 4, 946 18 3, 775 4, 561 97 32 46 2, 733 11, 260	53, 052 3, 962 620 237 197 8 122- 1, 004 21 901 132 45 8 2	58, 700 24, 036 1, 508 521 1, 220 72 845 1, 956 11 2, 885 1, 359 6 78 237 2, 298 8, 109
33	Total compiled deductions	³⁵ 26, 424, 981	557, 526	91, 456	64, 676	103, 841
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33) Deficit 4 (34 less 6) Dividends paid: ⁶	1, 953, 254 1, 958, 563	73, 487 73, 493	13, 024 13, 026	2, 145 2, 146	6, 093 6, 093
36	Cash and assets other than own stock.6	142, 925	5, 574	507	310	18
37	Corporation's own stock	8, 333				

NO NET INCOME 4

		Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Cont	inued			
Mining an	d quarrying—	-Continued		N	Manufacturin	g		
Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manufac- turing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manufac- tures	Cotton manufac- tures	
1, 416	506	171	37, 572	3, 542	1, 296	109	147	1
122, 824 74, 785	21, 983 9, 809	755 2, 033	8, 424, 694 330, 981	1, 595, 270 25, 824	455, 167 6, 738	57, 072 91	66, 792 474	1.3
41 1	11	3	3, 006 129	100	79 1	4	19	4
370 570 570 3,079 317	23 134 48 3	6 19 6	43 15, 958 18, 375 11, 557 437	5 495 2, 138 309 50	310 806 19 5	25 139 1	30 164 3 2	8 8 10
1,688	94	5	24, 312	1, 271	825	37	449	11
2,046	67	119	5, 926	795	553	67	15	12
160	3		3,732	232	83	20	86	13
3,880	387	56	3, 500 65, 298	9, 956	3, 009	302	125 339	14
209, 764	32, 562	3,002	8, 907, 948	1, 636, 532	467, 595	57, 759	68, 498	16
61, 159 55, 860 5, 250 4, 922 1, 337 735 5, 495 5, 324 26 16, 682 25, 480 5	17, 268 6, 214 1, 570 256 1, 443 237 653 649 3 2, 280 227 27 58	726 1, 588 106 15 37 119 60 59	7, 193, 434 249, 089 271, 841 89, 459 90, 782 29, 692 71, 076 168, 201 806 152, 395 9, 669 2, 742 118, 797	1, 394, 710 18, 970 26, 360 8, 896 13, 333 2, 073 9, 033 16, 585 18 23, 423 3, 1, 588 16, 630	359, 722 4, 045 9, 289 2, 349 4, 204 998 5, 174 38, 491 142 8, 927 1, 709 16 15, 659	50, 014 70 1, 584 334 187 32 854 1, 765 7 596	61, 649 181 1, 321 335 700 73 429 931 5 1, 123	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
338	7		11, 567	1, 194	271	15	69	30
2, 448	39 c 265	86	32, 598	6, 242	1,121	21	287	31
71, 013 256, 208	6, 265 37, 196	1, 047 4, 149	9, 772, 169	$\frac{177,881}{1,717,069}$	512, 724	62, 837	$\frac{6,902}{74,388}$	32
46, 444	4.634	1, 147	864, 221	80, 537	45, 129	5, 078	5, 890	34
46, 447	4, 634	1, 147	864, 264	80, 542	45,129	5, 078	5, 890	35
4, 618	110	11	36, 055	3, 779	1,302	470	744	36
			4, 994	846	818	59	396	37

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

===						J'ngures in
	,400 - 15 - 1	M	Iajor indust	rial groups	7—Continue	d
			Manufac	eturing—Co	ntinued	
		Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and prod- ucts made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products
1	Number of returns 13	1, 532	4, 715	1, 108	247	. : : 970
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	361, 548 15, 052	600, 998 46, 915	274, 553 2, 180	66, 890	130, 866 9, 139
4 5	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17	127 ·	85	34	23	5
6 7 8 9	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ . Other interest. Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain	2 208 977 9 12	1 90 600 44 22	1 29 216 60	34 128 6	67 368 6 56
11	over net long-term capital loss. 21 Excess of net long-term capital gain	588	620	159	59	373
12	over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital	226	445	84	17	193
13 14	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	150	37	14	7	42 53
15	Other receipts 25	2, 639	2, 193	1, 614	319	1, 257
16	Total compiled receipts 8	381, 540	652, 050	278, 958	67, 530	142, 425
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 25 Cost of operations 28 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation	987	506, 021 33, 320 33, 351 10, 753 1, 903 841 2, 357 6, 843 84 4, 445	246, 985 1, 619 9, 754 3, 066 1, 607 675 1, 531 2, 888 31 2, 333	55, 789 19 2, 594 831 1, 020 856 457 1, 022 3 1, 534	115, 017 6, 296 3, 523 749 1, 302 1, 237 1, 966 15 3, 839 1, 680
28 29 30	Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	1, 765 231	37 4, 460 267	1, 267 162	1 969 57	2 291 8
31 32	Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²² Other deductions ³²	1, 275 42, 174	992	494	0.057	875
33	Total compiled deductions	416, 804	84, 816 690, 490	24, 985	9, 957 75, 197	19, 304 156, 601
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33) Deficit 4 (34 less 6) Dividends paid: 6	35, 264 35, 266	38, 440 38, 441	18, 441 18, 442	7, 667 7, 667	14, 176 14, 176
36	Cash and assets other than own stock.6	1, 696	· 747	413	144	97
37	Corporation's own stock	559	302	139		110

NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

			inued	oups ⁷ —Cont	industrial gr	Major		
			d	g—Continue	Ianufacturin	M		
lon- rous als an heir ducts	m	fron, steel, and products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Petroleum and coal products	Chemicals and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Paper and allied products	Furniture and finished lumber products
1,69		2, 348	1, 362	. 147	2, 948	3, 120	446	2, 011
02, 280 5, 49		457, 814 8, 339	124, 484 3, 721	107, 607 2, 319	361, 404 3, 567	329, 736 70, 501	92, 121 $2, 224$	267, 658 4, 397
5'		219 24	17	3	75 8	211 25	23	137 2
93 630 261 13		8 918 795 197 23	46 361 51 7	1 157 601 21 11	15 176 963 260 35	4 470 1, 125 3, 461 24	37 187 18	1 69 478 37 51
492		952	245	258	577	517	210	537
16		417	58	28	389	159	71	348
47		185 5	34	2	139	341	27	13
1,30		3,526	848	488	$\frac{271}{3,012}$	9, 164	724	1, 735
10, 85		473, 422	129, 872	111, 496	370, 891	415, 738	95, 642	275, 463
57, 365 3, 368 13, 210 3, 540 1, 090 1, 862 4, 829 5, 556 77 29 2, 978 39		380, 942 6, 034 18, 622 5, 025 10, 306 2, 231 3, 660 7, 581 53 10, 886 131 130 3, 967 638	103, 934 2, 308 5, 797 1, 359 2, 189 329 1, 455 2, 435 9 4, 550 50 21 773 57	81, 147 846 1, 057 1, 769 3, 026 299 790 1, 930 1 4, 977 5, 753 481 338	270, 139 1, 992 16, 100 4, 989 2, 633 1, 651 2, 651 4, 277 37 6, 700 26 20, 336 569	234, 273 44, 938 17, 878 7, 704 1, 731 3, 491 2, 442 4, 439 47 4, 215	73, 739 1, 876 3, 924 1, 425 1, 141 224 822 1, 078 11 2, 204 7 62 743 87	226, 848 3, 036 11, 673 3, 559 1, 972 1, 146 2, 078 4, 068 22 4, 300 161 5 1, 716
326		4, 060	530	271	2, 055	222	295	268
36, 779		61, 556	19, 199	15, 273	77, 737	125, 890	14, 586	38, 763
33, 753		515, 822	144, 995	117, 958	411, 892	451, 576	102, 224	299, 692
22, 898 22, 898		42, 400 42, 408	15, 123 15, 123	6, 462 6, 463	41, 001 41, 016	35, 838 35, 842	6, 582 6, 582	24, 229 24, 230
1, 05		2,605	336	303	806	762	$57\hat{2}$	481
34		184	35	150	81	142		6

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

					[Mone,	ngures m
		N	Iajor indust	rial groups	Continue	d
			Manufact	turing—Con	itinued	
		Electrical machinery and equipment	Machin- ery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	Auto- mobiles and equip- ment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manufac- turing
1	Number of returns 13	1, 274	2, 850	338	553	3, 011
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	510, 747 7, 077	736, 060 13, 091	252, 378 1, 008	673, 252 91, 478	366, 150 6, 649
4 5	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Subject to surtax only 17	86	322 38 1	121	1, 152 23 1	66
6 7 8 9	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain	5, 104 1, 680	1, 750 745 75	60 364 47	6, 460 1, 770 1, 479 14	322 1, 653 554 10
11	over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	5, 593	1, 569	72	7,607	430
12	over net short-term capital loss. 21 Net gain, sales other than capital	608	477	· 107	331	195
13 14 15	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	830 [°] 2, 845 4, 186	593 1 5, 220	512 2 1,001	170 7, 532	99 114 2, 518
16	Total compiled receipts 8		760, 594	255, 672	791, 269	378, 761
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts. Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital	12, 110 4, 720 3, 549 4, 277 7, 264 14, 393 34 9, 071	624, 705 8, 258 26, 533 5, 872 12, 871 2, 630 7, 161 13, 221 38 18, 735 23 435 9, 610 1, 929	231, 297 568 3, 696 956 4, 830 205 841 4, 889 10 4, 369 5 2, 134 30 459	654, 495 90, 064 8, 729 6, 973 11, 565 1, 817 10, 114 20, 342 10, 789 11 102 4, 854 2, 908 4, 470	291, 433 4, 369 19, 258 6, 521 2, 263 2, 025 3, 823 5, 721 44 7, 918 16 53 14, 046 505
32	assets. ²² Other deductions ³²		107, 586	16, 250	142, 069	74, 620
33	Total compiled deductions		843, 842	270, 539	969, 300	433, 860
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33)	56, 435 56, 435	83, 248 83, 249	14, 867 14, 867	178, 031 178, 032	55, 099 55, 100
36	Cash and assets other than own stock,6	1, 367	3,042	2, 423	10, 761	1, 723
37	Corporation's own stock	421	69	21	58	500

NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Major	industrial gro	ups ⁷ —Conti	nued			
Manufac- turing— Continued		Public t	ntilities		Trade			
Manufac-	[Data]			041		Who	lesale	
turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total wholesale	Commission merchants	
1, 805	8, 872	6, 207	1,834	831	44, 105	14, 659	2, 751	1
233,841 4,655	65, 829 3, 546, 502	58, 834 2, 636, 186	2, 973 616, 416	4, 022 293, 900	7, 160, 643 336, 713	3, 704, 038 179, 385	261, 313 67, 955	2 3
41 1 2 102 476 75	2, 703 102 103 15, 217 62, 513 1, 204	1, 860 57 62 14, 566 59, 453 1, 178	704 8 10 485 1,769	139 37 31 166 1, 291	1, 428 419 29 3, 111 16, 700 930	628 6 7 1, 619 4, 481 702	188 373 181	4 5 6 7 8 9
872	80 4, 241	4, 178	28	35	258 4, 423	98 1,737	18 244	10
182	1, 989	1, 894	50	45	3, 249	710	59	12
2, 413	8, 536 923 32, 178	7, 486 509 16, 534	937 414 1, 711	113	2, 569 92 70, 898	1, 765 87 30, 620	67 3 7,684	13 14 15
242, 732	3, 742, 120	2, 802, 877	625, 522	313, 721	7, 601, 462	3, 925, 883	338, 119	16
196, 267 3, 144 10, 622 3, 463 1, 803 1, 245 2, 281 3, 589 21 5, 220 22	46, 952 2, 646, 485 35, 286 163, 263 14, 674 41, 424 148, 252 246, 356 507 223, 775 421	41, 915 2, 036, 471 29, 879 143, 657 12, 292 4, 570 117, 719 171, 940 169 151, 814	2, 040 431, 351 2, 671 17, 383 1, 804 1, 897 9, 270 48, 736 21 46, 469	2, 997 178, 663 2, 736 2, 223 578 34, 957 21, 263 25, 680 317 25, 492 58	5 848, 053 235, 721 196, 650 131, 931 29, 198 16, 873 27, 269 65, 448 708 56, 677 1, 379	3, 296, 692 124, 902 80, 699 26, 065 7, 309 8, 676 12, 809 23, 242 232 16, 420 1, 041	247, 445 34, 561 14, 449 3, 480 392 932 1, 117 1, 246 30 992	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
3, 119 170	3, 640 15, 144 32, 446	3, 334 12, 452 6, 325	104 2, 412 23, 396	202 280 2, 725	634 91, 861 7, 559	33, 755 2, 020	13 2, 238 92	28 29 30
968	106, 218	84, 758	15, 977	5, 483	7, 606	3, 145	606	31
42,055	314, 739	241, 465	40, 939	32, 335	1, 171, 283	436, 215	44, 839	32
274, 118	4, 039, 582	3, 059, 123	644, 470	335, 989	7, 888, 850	4, 073, 309	352, 432	33
31, 386 31, 388	297, 462 297, 565	256, 246 256, 308	18, 948 ₁ 18, 958	22, 268 22, 299	287, 388 287, 417	147, 426 147, 433	14, 313 14, 313	34 35
429	36, 482	9,020	4,700	22, 762	9, 450	4, 319	444	36
64	297	189	43	65	2, 083	1, 167	257	37

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

		M	ajor industr	rial groups 7-	-Continued	l		
	•		Trac	le—Continu	ied .			
	· •	Wholesale— Continued	Retail					
		Other wholesalers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores		
1	Number of returns 13	11, 908	23, 879	1, 236	2, 848	687		
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations	3, 442, 725 111, 430	2, 716, 603 121, 296	315, 045 3, 503	450, 932 35, 470	61, 471 1, 726		
4 5 6	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸	6	667 400 20	49, 1	394 392 17	1		
7 8 9	Other interest Rents ¹⁹	1, 431 4, 108 521	1, 151 10, 014 162	229 2, 140 1	$\begin{array}{c} 128 \\ 1,031 \\ 30 \\ \end{array}$	4 75 2		
0	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	1, 493	136 2, 252	5 624	33 387	. 2		
2	over net short-term capital loss. 21 Net gain, sales other than capital assets. 22	651	2, 209.	644	185	:. 10		
3	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴		570 2	219	223	:: . 2		
5	Other receipts 25	22, 936	35, 106	4, 208	1, 570	. 112		
6	Total compiled receipts 8	3, 587, 764	2, 890, 588	326, 668	490, 792	63, 421		
17 18 19 20 21	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	90, 341 66, 250 22, 585	1, 930, 926 83, 784 95, 428 95, 706 18, 881	226, 764 1, 527 4, 650 7, 435 1, 875	29, 691 11, 033 7, 402	50, 785 1, 399 2, 874 1, 718		
22 23 24	Bad debts	7, 744	6, 409 11, 234 36, 275	730 1, 870	448 1,382	23 : 180 : 920		
25 26 27	Taxes paid ²² Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion	15, 428	375 33, 572 109	2, 681 106	46 5, 157	430		
28 29 30 30	Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	31, 517	47.5 48, 941 5, 251	13, 860 201	2, 406 198	31		
1	plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets. ²²	2, 539	2, 940	66	457	13		
32	Other deductions 32		626, 813	71, 877	68, 698	6, 87		
3	Total compiled deductions		2, 997, 119	10, 413	502, 708 11, 916	65, 85		
5	Deficit 4 (34 less:6)		106, 551	10, 413	11, 933	2, 43		
36	Cash and assets other than own stock.		2, 986	284	455	7		
37	Corporation's own stock	910	575	1	8	1		

NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

			Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Cont	inued			
				Trade—C	ontinued				
				Retail—C	ontinued				
Dr sto		Apparel and accesso- ries	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
	1, 038	2, 983	1, 443	6, 287	1, 511	574	339	1, 236	1
. 21	4, 536 2, 086	317, 144 4, 325	166, 334 4, 804	528, 274 41, 670	143, 917 7, 249	33, 293 1, 655	16, 146 760	119, 289 7, 070	2 3
	$\frac{3}{1}$	61	22 1	28 2	13	26		$egin{matrix} \cdot & & 25 \ \cdot & & 2 \end{smallmatrix}$	4 5
	46 983	121 1, 266	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 172 \\ 430 \end{array}$	60 2, 211	67 445	5 273	2 3 65	47 296	6 7 8
 	<u>1</u>	1 6	$\frac{3}{2}$	51 11	13 19	2	1	$\frac{2}{27}$	9 10
	239	68	95	303	156	14	9	133	11
	532	111	93	254	97	13	2	131	12
	27	31	. 18	5		4	1	12	13
	2, 713	5, 216	9, 355	4, 031	1, 585	213	98	938	14 15
22	21, 167	328, 350	181,330	576, 900	153, 561	35, 498	17,088	127, 972	16
1	6,090 1,403 4,450 1,015 1,339 228 2,970 66 2,029	218, 660 1, 822 12, 903 20, 390 1, 261 875 989 3, 083 37 3, 315	102, 862 1, 810 7, 488 6, 228 861 1, 623 991 2, 019 20 1, 116	301, 278 26, 793 24, 511 25, 834 7, 180 260 2, 156 12, 708 98 11, 479	120, 921 5, 130 5, 093 2, 431 856 389 774 1, 089 13 1, 552	26, 167 1, 202 1, 476 1, 063 180 51 220 511 2 420	12, 321 607 1, 175 464 62 32 - 90 195 4 136	95, 730 5, 619 4, 600 1, 128 974 497 646 1, 339 19 1, 490	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
	42 2,674 4,303	3 105 9, 040 99	14 6, 283 27	148 4, 746 173	38 1, 434 12	169 1	2 201 4	3 727 47	28 29 30
	81	309	136	981	113	49	40	155	31
4	9, 184	70, 586	57, 108	186, 235	19, 404	5, 067	2,420	18,875	32
2 2	25, 913	343, 477	188, 586	604, 580	159, 249	36, 580	17,753	131,849	33
	4, 746 4, 746	15, 127 15, 127	7, 256 7, 257	27, 680 27, 680	5, 688 5, 688	1, 082 1, 082	665 667	3, 877 3, 877	34 35
	54	418	577	221	101	4	105	107	36
		25	26	7	210		2	85	37

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

						ng ures in
		М	ajor industr	rial groups 7.	-Continued	
		Trac	le—Continu	1ed	Serv	rice
		Retail—Co	ontinued			Hotels
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	and other lodging places
1	Number of returns 13	2, 632	1,065	5, 567	17,821	1, 809
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	227, 234 7, 809	122, 988 3, 169	740, 002 36, 032	288, 970 739, 897	69, 530 81, 463
4 5 6	Wholly taxable 16	1 1	5	133 13 2	369 36 25	136 7
7 8 9	Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20	206 516	63 283 2	341 2, 205 66	1, 121 24, 506 1, 310	266 14, 138 71
10	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	22	5	24	2, 185	16 198
11 12	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital	112 85	96 52	330	1, 516	353
13 14	assets. ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴		20 2	234 3	466 83	29
15	Other receipts 25	3, 564	1, 503	5, 172 784, 991	33, 757 1, 094, 352	3, 063 169, 270
16	Total compiled receipts 8	200,000	120, 100	101, 331	======	======
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion	4, 646 11, 649 8, 142 904 1, 145 1, 218 3, 257 36 2, 403	98, 430 2, 135 3, 526 2, 456 610 297 490 1, 139 11 1, 364	620, 435 27, 035 20, 523 10, 160 3, 008 1, 788 3, 226 5, 931 101 6, 685 229	183, 874 409, 479 63, 873 48, 568 19, 967 3, 974 13, 259 23, 919 216 38, 335	42, 207 30, 240 4, 179 10, 433 8, 597 289 5, 448 6, 111 27 9, 496
28 29 30	Amortization ³⁰	39 5, 454	17 1,630 77	72 9, 165 288	1, 056 18, 981 5, 588	2, 365 66
31	Net loss, sales other than capital assets.22	326	.92	1, 521	5, 962	3, 621
32	Other deductions 32	50, 643	19, 843	108, 255	348, 953	63, 019
33	Total compiled deductions	251, 374	132, 117	818, 422	1, 186, 008	186, 148
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33) Deficit 4 (34 less 6) Dividends paid: 6	11, 721 11, 721	3, 929 3, 929	33, 431 33, 433	91,656 91,681	16, 878 16, 878
36	Cash and assets other than own stock.	384	206	2, 145	1, 498	377
37	Corporation's own stock	147	53	341	225	

NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

			tinued	oups ⁷ —Con	industrial g	Major		
				Continued	Service—			
1	Service not allocable	Other service, includ- ing schools	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	Motion pictures	Miscellaneous repair services, hand trades	Automotive repair services and garages	Business service	Personal service
289	289	2,872	2,724	1, 190	821	1, 056	3, 570	3, 490
		22, 249 88, 747	22, 887 86, 479	15, 642 123, 757	24, 903 8, 056	29, 858 11, 161	31, 979 195, 828	70, 664 138, 005
3		117	14	10		3	55 22	$\begin{bmatrix} 31 \\ 2 \end{bmatrix}$
9 85	85	92 726 47 28	17 108 1,374 29 24	448 2, 663 20 7	5 47 5 3	12 1, 814 5	3 150 2,774 1,137 13	3 31 885 1 14
29	29	84	384	978	46	83	202	181
9	9	112	150	426	28	69	212	157
2	1, 057	64 1 4, 480	251 3,829	25 53 2,803	158	656	72 29 $16,407$	15
——	8, 854	116, 754	115, 546	146, 832	33, 251	43, 669	248, 883	211, 293
082 1 294 1 40 2 65 3 56 3 57 3 155 2 2 2 380 3	56 57 155	15, 072 42, 595 10, 435 4, 326 1, 533 446 711 2, 104 36 3, 214	13, 439 39, 659 5, 741 6, 343 3, 057 190 1, 211 4, 467 37 7, 130	9, 461 70, 494 6, 121 9, 476 1, 523 1, 646 3, 258 2, 564 13 4, 404	17, 270 5, 283 2, 923 854 320 109 195 536 8 616	21, 130 5, 898 3, 062 2, 752 545 107 345 948 14 1, 499	23, 245 129, 971 15, 233 6, 102 1, 240 740 878 2, 859 38 5, 934	41, 297 82, 257 14, 885 7, 842 3, 087 391 1, 156 4, 175 41 5, 662
4 2 214 2 28 3	214	13 1, 767 260	39 2, 763 23	848 5, 689 104	1 301 13	8 331 28	16 2, 409 4, 944	77 3, 142 122
14 3	14	509	312	154	75	534	363	380
58 3	3,658	47, 330	46, 106	45, 713	6, 993	9, 143	68, 818	58, 173
3	10, 202	130, 351	130, 521	161, 468	35, 497	46, 344	262, 790	222, 687
	1,348 1,348	13, 597 13, 599	14, 975 14, 992	14, 636 14, 636	2, 246 2, 246	2, 675 2, 675	13, 907 13, 910	11, 394 11, 397
21 3	21	92	75	419	72	27	224	191
3		99	36	2	2	3	75	8

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit Part III. Returns with

[Money figures in

		Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Con	tinued
		Finance,	insurance, re of real p	eal estate, an roperty	d lessors
		Total		Finance	
,		finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks
1	Number of returns 13	45, 125	8, 317	689	1,003
2 3	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less	13, 066 1, 230, 138	931 69, 993	14, 449	2, 576
4 5 6 7 8	amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹	57, 866 264, 268	19, 740 3, 352 3, 224 48, 376 6, 590	13, 270 989 2, 184 22, 723 3, 303	30 2 4 1, 807 133
9	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	11, 014 1, 158	4, 693 298	154 39 549	3
11 12 13 14	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	13, 432 36, 945 28, 268 1, 291	2,770 14,025 7,202 1,053	241 611 59	87 18
15	Other receipts 25 Total compiled receipts 8	41, 349	200, 079	1, 063	583
16	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26		1,099	39, 034	
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Cost of goods sold 22 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion	31, 410 34 70, 805 37, 103 32, 166 31, 106 148, 829 117, 638 654 75, 840	1, 092 9, 992 26, 868 7, 220 1, 438 24, 648 54, 459 8, 595 268 6, 080 505	6, 777 2, 021 645 6, 944 7, 910 2, 560 35 1, 541	935 189 47 281 3,087 387 3 111
27 28 29 30	Amortization ³⁰ AdvertisingAmounts contributed under pension plans,	194	4, 069 1, 064	971 495	85 89
31 32	etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³² ————————————————————————————————————	69, 279 1, 369, 174	14, 386 133, 316	3, 270 32, 039	793 3, 480
33	Total compiled deductions	³⁵ 2, 010, 792	293, 107	65, 247	9, 487
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33) Deficit 4 (34 less 6) Dividends paid: 6	267, 170 272, 230	93, 028 96, 252	5, 613 7, 797	4, 160 4, 164
36 37	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	51, 016 607	21, 676 425	9, 731 169	1, 252 14

NO NET INCOME 4-Continued

		Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Con	Sinued		
	Finance, in	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued	
		Finance—C	Continued				ce carriers, ts, etc.
Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Investment trusts and investment companies 9	Other invest- ment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	brokers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers
1, 041	782	354	661	609	3, 178	1, 927	415
13, 273		. 49 299	25, 929	882 1,861	11,606	986, 953	948, 338
69 1 6, 086	420 21 39 10, 951	263 13 89 2, 361	4, 999 2, 176 739 1, 001	25 744	664 150 169 2, 703	12, 343 3, 040 1, 634 5, 105	12, 329 3, 036 1, 633 5, 013
104 18 15	52 776 27	757 224 2	959 50 153	1, 067 3, 459 7	215 12 52	3, 772 8 464	3, 511
19	892	418	356	. 13	439	7, 780	7,758
176 31	1, 266 3, 485 11	63 1, 776 969	11,929 993 13	27 138	236 150 1	145 20, 152 235	126 20, 120 235
1,259 $-21,051$	$\frac{10,786}{28,726}$	7,706	$\frac{2,276}{51,573}$	375 8, 598	1,067 	$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c }\hline & 11,155 \\ \hline & 121,052,786 \\ \hline \end{array}$	9, 402
							
2, 366 821 74 9, 126 3, 436 476	970 259 19 1, 187 4, 819 527	151 41 1,114 145 151 3,393 25,625 1,063	11, 391 2, 623 244 311 4, 507 1, 998	948 369 997 309 47 1, 265 574 274	8, 682 2, 318 853 211 2, 141 4, 501 1, 310	9, 810 34 10, 522 5, 945 577 1, 537 843 27, 111	34 2, 370 4, 436 515 1, 024 622 26, 601
237	$\begin{array}{c} 6 \\ 146 \\ 332 \end{array}$	175 348 134	23 949	1, 435	19 1, 313	95 1, 867	80 1, 573
665 32	77 25	11 35	1, 346 322	65 19	849 47	2, 218 2, 820	1, 789 2, 749
72 10,881	712 25, 836	4, 462 5, 198	2, 467 35, 069	954 6, 606	1, 656 14, 207	1, 693 1, 035, 856	1, 648 1, 012, 551
28, 193	34, 915	42, 046	61, 250	13, 862	38, 107	³⁵ 1, 100, 894	³⁵ 1, 055, 958
7, 142 7, 142	6, 189 6, 228	34, 340 34, 429	9, 677 10, 416	5, 264 5, 264	20,643 $20,812$	48, 108 49, 742	43, 997 45, 630
$\begin{array}{c c} 452 \\ 2 \end{array}$	837	3, 242 45	907 86	166	5, 089 109	16, 338 36	16, 139

Table 3.—Corporation returns, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns. compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit

[Money figures in

				Money ngures in
	=	Major indi	istrial groups ?—	Continued
		Finance, inst	ırance, real esta	te, etc.—Con.
		Insurance carriers, etc.—Con.	Real estate,	Lessors of real property.
		Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	lessors of buildings	except buildings
1	Number of returns 13	1, 512	31, 934	2, 947
	Receipts:			
2 3	Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁶ Interest on Government obligations (less	38, 615	12, 135 173, 192	
. ,	amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16	. 14	1, 202	. =0
4 5	Subject to surtax only 17	4	35	50 5
6	Wholly tax-exempt 18	1	197	5
7	Other interest Rents 19	92	4, 136	249
8	Rents 19.		222, 847	31, 059
9	Royalties 20	8	814	5, 499
10 11	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net	22	388 2, 579	303
12	short-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	19	22, 575	· 200
13	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	32	868	46
14	Dividends, foreign corporations 24		3	
15	Other receipts 25	1, 753	11, 507	855
16	Total compiled receipts 8	40, 825	452, 478	38, 279
	Deductions:			
17	Cost of goods sold ²⁶	0.010	8, 879	
18	Companyation of officers	9,810	12, 508 32, 033	1 200
19 20	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property	8, 152 1, 509	22, 802	1,382 1,136
21	Repairs 27	62	29, 556	595
$2\overline{2}$	Bad debts	513	4, 395	526
23	Interest paid	221	72, 637	20, 890
24	Taxes paid ²⁸	510	74, 765	7, 167
25	Contributions or gifts 29	15	285	6
26	Depreciation	294	63, 413	4, 480
27 28	DepletionAmortization 30		141 169	1,868
29	Advertising	429	3, 391	25 31
30	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	71	503	6
31 32	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	45 23, 305	47, 566 191, 347	5, 634 8, 655
33	Total compiled deductions	44, 936	564, 390	52, 401
34 35	Compiled net loss (16 less 33) Deficit 4 (34 less 6) Dividends paid: 6	4, 111 4, 112	111, 912 112, 109	14, 122 14, 127
36 37	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	199 36	12, 003 146	999

NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

	М	ajor industrial gro	oups ⁷ —Continue	ed		
		Agriculture, fores	stry, and fishery			
Construc- tion	Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
5, 934	2, 885	Ž, 557	107	221	3, 622	1
232, 852 435, 676	126, 220 49, 515	118, 061 41, 383	3, 104 931	5, 055 7, 201	16, 865 12, 171	2 3
171 12	117	112 4	2	3	103	4 5
23 512 1,839 233 83	20 505 1,742 204 90	20 481 1,688 199 90	12 33 5	12 21	106 828 44 8	4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1, 803	906	828	70	8	659	11
1,285 128 3	730 448 44	703 428 44	22	5 20	761 354	12 13 14
6, 356	3, 395	3, 258	64	73	1,369	15
680, 976	183, 940	167, 299	4, 243	12,398	33, 268	16
189, 093 372, 343 29, 385 4, 462 4, 534 1, 609 3, 889 7, 557	106, 393 32, 381 7, 128 2, 049 4, 536 567 3, 330 3, 828	99, 160 28, 014 6, 582 1, 884 3, 680 514 3, 019 3, 361	2, 817 356 105 19 51 3 140 205	4,416 4,011 441 146 805 50 171 262	14, 289 3, 653 3, 764 845 312 318 1, 347 861	17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
91 14, 731 94 29 2, 118 309	37 8, 358 386 38 1, 498 81	31 7, 429 104 33 1, 458 81	83 282 3 5	846 846 2 35	14 1, 135 57 5 858 8	25 26 27 28 29 30
1,074 88,146	1, 414 35, 744	1, 190 32, 178	109 676	115 2,890	2, 721 12, 635	31 32
719, 464	207, 768	188,718	4,854	14, 196	42,822	33
38, 488 38, 511	23, 828 23, 848	21, 419 21, 439	611 611	1, 798 1, 798	9, 554 9, 554	34 35
634 47	1,615 47	1,374 47	207	34	601	36 37

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	·				Major i	ndustrial gro	ups 7				
					Mini	ng and quari	ying			Manufac- turing	
		All industrial groups	Total mining and quarrying	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manu- facturing	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	496, 821	7, 280	746	162	1, 598	3, 206	1,426	142	105, 390	<u>.</u> ;
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44 Liabilities:	44, 009; 422 108, 774, 434 78, 363, 264 163, 743, 576	784, 962 797, 603 8, 690 410, 034 567, 564 938, 585 6, 930, 049 3, 550, 948 136, 790 180, 506	188, 612 147, 124 656 132, 854 280, 204 219, 684 1, 500, 651 909, 571 42, 861 59, 541	33, 990 45, 438 681 20, 075 17, 752 111, 778 508, 335 247, 283 2, 890 13, 151	215, 288 272, 696 3, 201 72, 821 134, 235 297, 678 1, 456, 064 717, 038 25, 760 31, 007	266, 735 258, 161 2, 859 130, 307 80, 454 273, 634 2, 841, 917 1, 396, 132 41, 632 57, 044	76, 542 71, 978 1, 280 51, 933 54, 789 31, 629 573, 223 261, 140 21, 487 17, 759	3, 795 2, 206 13 2, 044 130 4, 182 49, 859 19, 784 2, 160 2, 004	7, 065, 745 10, 708, 499 64, 731, 550 31, 381, 068 2, 029, 176 2, 545, 276	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12	Total assets 44	494, 615, 043	7, 186, 455	1,661,304	505, 445	1, 785, 310	2, 550, 893	636, 920	46, 583	111, 355, 638	= 1
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	25, 537, 261	507, 182 318, 080 829, 838 509, 802 239, 970 2, 026, 184 325, 405 2, 875, 375 445, 381	87, 936 30, 465 47, 718 133, 541 58, 051 480, 027 101, 101 814, 403 91, 938	38, 564 6, 644 89, 579 30, 301 20, 901 139, 660 15, 135 188, 188 23, 527	161, 516 32, 427 155, 933 144, 747 48, 936 499, 978 78, 718 720, 472 57, 417	176, 475 222, 239 451, 608 158, 604 77, 270 700, 507 90, 398 912, 030 238, 238	40, 055 24, 789 63, 409 40, 715 34, 334 184, 872 37, 765 237, 055 26, 074	2, 636 1, 516 21, 591 1, 894 478 21, 140 2, 288 3, 227 8, 187	10, 025, 649 6, 791, 974 25, 784, 610 6, 278, 665 38, 905, 650	14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22	Total liabilities 44		7, 186, 455	1,661,304	505, 445	1, 785, 310	2, 550, 893	636, 920	46, 583	111, 355, 638	2

	Receipts:				,				•		
23	Gross sales ¹⁴	0001 014	4 007 000	000 105	100 001	1 0-0 40-	1 0:0 111	FOT 000	0.00*		300
$\frac{25}{24}$	Gross receipts from operations 15	299, 771, 214	4, 865, 896	886, 437	409, 684	1, 973, 407	1, 059, 111	527, 936		172, 198, 726	23
24	Interest on Government obligations (less amortiza-	48, 175, 468	796, 118	33,017	61,325	222, 429	411,348	63,623	4,376	3, 458, 487	24
	ble bond premium):	į į				ļ	1				
25	Wholly taxable 16	1 504	0.100	0.074	22.1	1 0.20	7 000	0=1			
26 26	Subject to surfax only 17	1, 555, 504	6, 168	2,874	234	1,383	1,006	671		75, 357	25
20 27	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ . Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ .	252, 997	$\frac{379}{126}$	81	23	138	83	54		6,047	26
28	Other interest.	191,827	5, 922	13	3	1 202	35	26		3,645	27
28 29	Rents 19	2, 920, 215		1, 439	569	1, 386	1,668	349	11	122, 183	28
30	Royalties 20		26, 619	2, 926	4, 903	11, 496	4, 984	2,219	91	247, 570	29
30 31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	364, 155	43.177	1,330	8,751	11, 684	19,548	1,847	17	139, 989	30
91	term capital loss.31	22, 814	1,370	11	28	91	1, 105	37	98	6,041	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	217 722	00.000	0.450	600	20.000	20.022	0 -0.			
52	term capital loss. ²¹	817, 792	39,623	2,473	930	13, 330	20,096	2, 761	33	291, 591	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	000 017	1.050	170	0.4	10=	0.014	2.1	- 00		
			4, 958	172	94	487	3, 341	244	120	16, 906	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	1,860.061	53, 740	15, 488	5,758	21, 161	10,545	784	4	588, 514	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	339, 771	1, 505	1, 378	3	65	57	$\frac{2}{100}$		227, 565	35
36	Other receipts 25	2, 259, 253	35, 820	4, 140	1, 450	10, 483	15,263	4, 424	60	790, 014	36
37	Total compiled receipts \$	12 201 500 702	5, 881, 421	951, 784	493, 755	2, 268, 084	1, 548, 690	604, 977	7.6.191	170 170 005	37
01	1 otal complied receipts	15 301, 320, 702	0,001,421	991, 784	400,700	2, 203, 034	1, 045, 090	004, 977	14, 131	178, 172, 635	31
i	Deductions:		i		_						ĺ
38	Cost of goods sold 26	230, 769, 345	3, 167, 149	535, 930	353, 859	1, 476, 708	475, 051	318,272	7, 329	129, 930, 466	38
39	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁶ .	27, 377, 372	524, 282	24, 341	44.744	160, 357	253, 809	37, 600	3, 431	2, 160, 202	39
40	Compensation of officers	34 5, 893, 084	67, 697	4, 508	2, 901	21,603	22, 322	16.141	222	2, 287, 707	40
41	Rent paid on business property	3, 126, 588	27, 561	4, 352	2, 258	5, 420	12, 510	2, 972	49	665, 372	41
42	Repairs 27	3, 341, 461	\$4, \$44	8,034	9, 936	36, 860	9, 493	19, 956	565	2, 534, 117	42
43	Bad debts.	675, 042	5, 964	1.491	115	723	2, 507	1,009	119		43
44	Interest paid	2, 429, 118	35, 239	2, 783	2, 877	6, 968	18, 865	3, 571	175	141, 593	44
45	Taka paid 98	2, 429, 118			11, 161					512, 643	
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	6, 741, 502 238, 090	137, 797	34, 366	216	40,243 $1,049$	38, 903 984	12, 687 374	437	3, 226, 259	45 46
40	Ly production	238, 090	2,970	347						127, 958	
	Depreciation	5, 124, 079	189, 236	18, 721	8, 689	49, 887	88, 649	22,726	564	2, 324, 942	47
48	Depletion	1, 201, 363	374, 486	75, 808	11,072	74, 899	192, 746	19, 719	242	749, 604	48
49	A mortization 30	58, 193	3,846	681		215	2, 918	32		24, 667	49
50	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	2, 988, 338	4, 401	249	745	945	1.066	1, 386	10	1, 702, 753	50
$\frac{51}{52}$	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	1, 031, 192	11, 405	1. 284	571	3, 975	5, 099	452	24	592, 425	51
53 53	Other deductions 32	264, 434	8, 192	2, 770	571	2, 010	2, 535	233	73	52, 248	52
55	Other deductions 32	39, 054, 393	448, 750	42, 482	17, 585	132, 838	193, 521	60, 817	1, 507	14, 662, 435	53
54	Total compiled deductions	35 220 212 504	5, 093, 819	758, 147	467, 300	2, 014, 700	1, 320, 978	517, 947	14, 747	161, 695, 391	54
04	rotat complied deddelons	330, 313, 394	0,000,010	100, 141	407, 300	2,014,700	1, 520, 916	511, 541	14, 747	101, 090, 091	04
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	31, 207, 168	787, 602	193,637	26, 455	253, 384	227, 712	87.030	36 616	16, 477, 244	55
56	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)		787, 476	193, 619	26, 452	253, 340	227, 677	87,004	30 616	16, 473, 599	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	176, 111	8, 880	765	195	1, 657	4, 911	1, 350	2	74, 134	57
58	Income tax 5	10, 786, 777	286, 433	68, 384	8, 847	87, 790	88, 733	32, 548	131	6, 241, 446	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	20, 420, 391	501, 169	125, 253	17, 608	165, 594	138, 979	54, 482	37 747	10, 235, 798	59
OII :	Dividends paid: 6	20, 120, 001	001, 100	120, 200	11,000	100,001	100,010	01, 102	, , ,	10, 200, 190	}
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	8, 284, 967	314, 510	100, 185	16, 156	58, 419	107, 474	32,173	103	4, 143, 324	60
61	Corporation's own stock	695, 544	9, 804	100, 100	10, 130	1, 478	7, 505	751	100	397, 419	61
0.	Corporation of the occupant	000,011	0.001		10	1, 110	., 555	.01		007, 110	0.1
		<u> </u>								·	`

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

					Major indust	rial groups 7	—Continued				
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued				
		Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	10,042	3,048	222	932	4,861	13, 099	2, 935	602	3, 329	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39	31, 650 2, 829, 932 397, 174 781, 126	269, 503 329, 158 7, 873 873, 026 107, 753 239, 268 1, 282, 087 440, 386 70, 782 131, 378	97, 957 413, 167 2, 776 1, 352, 889 11, 313 81, 605 297, 840 111, 163 9, 417 13, 716	315, 681 292, 626 4, 405 665, 807 258, 445 144, 201 1, 267, 005 678, 014 25, 825 42, 777	524, 532 642, 248 16, 037 1, 218, 800 320, 448 280, 446 2, 122, 741 971, 860 56, 398 89, 183	375, 622 663, 195 17, 049 1, 048, 709 97, 145 132, 894 450, 612 183, 037 22, 115 62, 727	163, 947 300, 293 7, 693 494, 014 78, 937 93, 358 346, 163 174, 807 15, 204 32, 014	210, 643 387, 411 11, 427 536, 280 91, 576 161, 474 1, 077, 260 559, 017 18, 214 18, 641	223, 973 274, 203 5, 651 392, 902 148, 889 139, 584 1, 270, 435 450, 766 67, 288 59, 892	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	9, 742, 463	2, 854, 696	2, 163, 965	2, 329, 948	4, 266, 899	2, 652, 933	1, 341, 430	1, 931, 055	2, 120, 750	12
13 14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year	846, 582 603, 134	383, 916 139, 685	66, 135 312, 698	136, 447 74, 163	365, 195 147, 908	450, 290 181, 681	170, 506 61, 086 52, 341	176, 643 27, 772 423, 439	160, 667 86, 879 152, 736	13 14 15
15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	920, 321 781, 012 701, 078 2, 227, 645 535, 354 3, 227, 491 100, 154	325, 190 278, 580 132, 833 435, 994 100, 155 1, 092, 510 34, 167	511, 522 111, 283 200, 717 455, 676 34, 941 475, 011 4, 018	57, 300 246, 675 76, 119 493, 810 205, 301 1, 055, 994 15, 861	273, 810 422, 285 293, 973 921, 552 234, 590 1, 649, 127 41, 541	120, 651 297, 185 138, 528 611, 778 76, 992 809, 437 33, 609	52, 341 122, 349 83, 716 309, 767 97, 539 463, 568 19, 442	423, 439 162, 284 225, 796 285, 984 135, 497 508, 244 14, 604	233, 380	16 17
22	Total liabilities 44		2, 854, 696	2, 163, 965	2, 329, 948	4, 266, 899	2, 652, 933	1, 341, 430	1, 931, 055	2, 120, 750	22

	Receipts:	ו ו	1	ı	1		i 1	1	1		1
23	Gross sules 14	29, 813, 195	4, 846, 589	2, 823, 527	4, 280, 307	6, 787, 542	7, 343, 611	3, 193, 806	3, 347, 113	2, 969, 172	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	134, 598	19, 341	4, 421	16,690	213, 759	206, 125	12,637	6,448	50,900	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	,	,		İ						}
	bond premium):				i				202	4 250	0.5
25	Wholly taxable 16	4,399	1,970	122	2, 229	4, 155	1,507	1, 179	838	1,670	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	696	83	66	67	53	89	38	20	65	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	510	150	46	166	66	124	30	9 1	45	27
28	Other interest	10,910	3, 805	536	2,466	4, 248	1,642	1, 205	1, 326	1,808	28
29	Rents 19	19,632	5, 115	2, 938	7, 545	7,072	5, 556	1,836	1,617	6, 398	29 30
30	Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	4,608	338	10	196	1, 394	7, 956	279	4, 906	4, 163	31
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	2,641	193	7	440	334	98	105	4	210	9 I
	term capital loss. ²¹	}				30 504	2 240	1 204	1, 384	59; 375	32
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	21,732	8, 151	2, 387	11, 281	12, 584	3,349	1, 364	1, 304	08,010	02
	term capital loss. ²¹			70	000	1 700	764	504	143	675	33
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	2,807	969	72	398	1, 103 13, 354	4. 102	3. 915	19, 989	8, 849	34
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	33, 966	4, 481	4, 156	17, 635 609	15, 554	215	116	14, 909	53	35
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	$\{30,275\}$	1,087	791 4, 279	20, 552	36, 099	25, 042	15, 899	10, 419	22, 716	36
36	Other receipts 25	96, 180	28, 133	4, 219	20, 552	50, 000	20,012	10,000	10, 110		""
0.7	70-4-1	20 170 140	4, 920, 405	2, 843, 358	4, 360, 581	7, 083, 312	7, 600, 180	3, 232, 913	3, 409, 125	3, 126, 099	37
37	Total compiled receipts 8	30, 176, 149	4, 920, 405	2, 343, 336	4, 300, 331	7,000,012	-, 000, 100	0, 202, 010	=======================================		1
	Deductions:							4			
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁶	25, 272, 207	3, 062, 500	2, 387, 855	3, 207, 605	5, 174, 566	5, 813, 637	2, 597, 377	2, 537, 431	2,091,743	38
39	Cost of goods sold	68, 255	7, 875	577	8, 696	136, 711	153, 326	7,713	51	34,052	39
40	Compensation of officers.		49, 875	9.074	34, 550	128, 291	239, 643	65, 306	19, 373	53, 117	40
41	Don't noid on business property	66, 973	12, 760	1, 737	6,659	23, 297	57, 245	16, 298	12,056	7,833	41
42	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	253, 799	37, 247	4, 293	48, 363	85, 626	15,042	20,672	61, 575	30,646	42
43	Bad debts	11, 466	1,907	105	903	2, 950	4,996	2, 280	3,097	4,416	43
44	Interest paid		15, 652	19, 073	9,045	21, 340	12,889	5, 168	10, 229	10, 324	44
45	Tayes naid 28		654, 671	69, 951	65, 353	95, 693	64, 916	32, 922	108, 988	47, 265	45
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	9, 669	5, 075	527	10, 633	11, 138	11, 133	3, 493	1,095	2, 233	46
47	Depreciation	213, 256	53, 824	8, 307	38, 147	80, 575	27, 455	16, 663	46, 446	51,068	47
48	Depletion		9, 526			2		176	44	62, 491	48
49	Amortization 30		25	14	3	40	138	35	209	62	49
50	Advertising	332, 854	125, 036	68, 798	11, 172	34, 551	54, 511	22, 714	36, 200	5, 378	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31		8, 934	4,779	5, 877	13, 997	6, 463	8,730	6, 554	2, 988 1, 423	51 52
$\tilde{52}$	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	9, 145	2, 232	44	699	2, 427	1,079	640	258	$\frac{1,423}{226,997}$	53
53	Other deductions 32	2,010,438	414, 825	75, 833	212, 278	469, 348	706, 850	224, 586	336, 275	226, 997	03
						0.000.550	7 100 000	2 004 772	2 170 991	2, 632, 036	54
54	Total compiled deductions	28, 791, 196	4, 461, 964	2, 650, 967	3, 659, 983	6, 280, 552	7, 169, 323	3, 024, 773	3, 179, 881	2, 032, 030	01
	•					202 500	400.057	208, 140	229, 244	494, 063	55
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	1, 384, 953	458, 441	192, 391	700, 598	802, 760	430, 857		229, 235	494, 018	56
56	Net income or deficit (55 less 27)		458, 291	192, 345	700, 432	802, 694	430, 733	208, 110 595	229, 233	2, 476	57
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	3, 501	879	60	543	1, 298	1,781	82, 138	82, 907	178, 970	58
58	Income tax 5	530, 925	185, 518	73, 143	260, 940	307, 417	165, 685	126, 002	146, 337	315, 093	59
59	Income tax 5	854, 028	272, 923	119, 248	439,658	495, 343	265, 172	129,002	140, 001	010,000	1
	Dividends paid: 6			70 500	115 071	150.074	51, 551	45, 910	65, 287	70, 691	60
60	Cash and assets other than own stock *	380, 305	113, 727	78, 523	115, 371	150, 274	24, 107	6, 967	2, 044	8, 658	61
61	Corporation's own stock	29, 456	8,490	2, 328	44,237	27, 607	24, 101	0, 701	2,011	0,500	1
		l	<u> </u>		<u></u>		<u>'</u>				

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

İ			•		Major indus	trial groups 7.	-Continued			
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued			
		Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Chemicals and allied products		Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Non- ferrous metals and their products	Electrical machin- ery and equip- ment
1 Nu	umber of returns with balance sheets 33	5, 640	2, 444	11,000	7, 013	519	3, 870	8, 487	4, 083	2, 830
2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 0 1	Cash 39	10, 520 559, 427 80, 396 94, 018 778, 277 329, 668 41, 462 43, 268	387, 073 467, 513 13, 414 687, 517 334, 503 510, 402 2, 654, 594 1, 224, 750 67, 056 121, 060	505, 315 741, 443 26, 011 490, 304 306, 924 604, 414 1, 940, 023 726, 467 114, 638 143, 996	1, 100, 313 1, 272, 114 35, 972 2, 133, 220 748, 029 1, 410, 792 5, 546, 375 2, 494, 045 207, 702 231, 190	1, 141, 722 1, 933, 595 16, 474 1, 706, 179 687, 399 2, 685, 629 14, 324, 781 7, 480, 114 347, 285 186, 912	280, 917 380, 316 9, 483 487, 917 229, 349 176, 078 2, 089, 847 951, 368 71, 893 58, 577	1, 433, 795 1, 677, 612 50, 422 2, 761, 153 1, 204, 821 786, 765 9, 726, 354 5, 380, 597 213, 049 243, 923	408, 149 445, 057 11, 959 858, 849 265, 812 227, 727 2, 878, 121 1, 678, 969 31, 046 111, 233	603, 217 1, 036, 842 21, 465 1, 750, 862 200, 822 731, 160 1, 836, 837 801, 667 52, 518 170, 192
2	Total assets 44		3, 991, 554	4,094,579	10, 119, 718	15, 516, 914	2,814,043	12, 616, 453	3, 535, 066	5, 559, 318
3 Lis 5 6 7 8	abilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 48 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	85, 283 118, 520	250, 193 87, 573 375, 088 392, 736 353, 315 793, 882 195, 740 1, 557, 730 14, 703	382,004 165,601 333,021 498,778 227,625 834,939 181,440 1,558,135 86,964	858, 524 275, 798 846, 598 905, 011 891, 047 2, 148, 743 652, 962 3, 637, 243 96, 208	1, 421, 421 215, 592 1, 855, 055 668, 127 598, 967 4, 999, 444 766, 437 5, 029, 400 37, 529	199, 149 66, 227 233, 481 226, 048 148, 028 827, 465 110, 833 1, 060, 059 57, 247	1, 432, 527 217, 349 1, 131, 104 1, 195, 076 886, 596 2, 968, 344 667, 582 4, 179, 949 62, 074	274, 525 105, 941 242, 629 313, 443 228, 794 1, 086, 057 163, 921 1, 146, 769 27, 013	641, 572 234, 112 684, 523 666, 925 194, 859 1, 216, 815 420, 586 1, 555, 429 55, 503
.	Total liabilities "		3, 991, 554	4, 094, 579	10, 119, 718	15, 516, 914	2, 814, 043	12, 616, 453	3, 535, 066	5, 559, 318

	Receipts:				,						
23	Gross sales 14	3, 323, 118	5, 530, 313	5, 108, 731	12, 986, 175	13, 986, 821	3, 540, 395	18, 034, 038	5,083,811	8,039,016	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	26, 759	13. 545	440, 925	70, 084	563, 964	22, 511	419, 853	163, 385	28, 608	
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable		10, 510	110,020	10,001	1,05, 351	, 011	113,000	105, 050	20,000	1 -4
	bond premium):]			1	ļ
25	Wholly taxable 16	1, 250	3, 387	4,642	7,328	6,924	2,606	11,977	2.896	2, 280	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	48	259	625	511	851	267	481	2,000 76	124	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	144	184	258	678	144	94	199	54	73	27
28	Other interest	1 202	4, 834	3. 890	10, 526	10, 211	2, 238	24, 501	2, 002	9, 752	
29	Rents 19	3, 282	6.872	13,291	13, 884	85, 563	4,057	23, 257	3, 516	5, 818	29
30	Royalties 20	484	3, 964	10, 877	18, 212	19,663	3, 106	9, 969	2, 554	19, 980	
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	175	31	87	401	80	30	217	41	88	31
	term capital loss.21									į	
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	6, 439	18, 885	12,548	21, 205	28, 213	5, 201	15,220	6, 333	14, 760	32
0.0	term capital loss.21						· ·	1	0,550	11,100	
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22		568	736	1, 440	840	458	908	397	781	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	4, 206	12, 924	26, 630	107, 216	194, 814	7, 184	37, 112	11, 191	21, 380	34
35 36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	907	6, 705	1, 785	26, 117	32, 414	11, 827	11, 396	5, 982	8, 258	35
30	Other receipts 25	18, 072	28, 481	49,724	49, 446	77.345	23, 726	68, 368	32, 297	28, 583	36
37	Total compiled receipts 3	3, 386, 689	- 020 050		10, 010, 200		0.622.732				-
01	1 otal complica receipts *	3, 386, 689	5, 630, 952	5, 674, 749	13, 313, 223	15, 007, 847	3, 623, 700	18, 657, 996	5, 314, 540	8, 179, 501	37
	Deductions:										1
38	Cost of goods sold 26	2, 486, 707	3, 829, 640	3, 367, 976	8, 896, 626	10 100 00-	0 190 090	10 001 110	0.007.000		00
39	Cost of operations 26	17, 714	5, 380	231, 537	39, 100	10, 166, 097 348, 443	2, 436, 030 12, 208	13, 631, 116 297, 324	3, 825, 833	5. 946, 465	
40	Compensation of officers	94, 335	82, 787	196, 094	150, 441	348, 443	66, 910	297, 324	107. 768	5, 859	
41	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property	17, 566	20, 528	49, 371	38, 469	104, 444	10, 531	54, 809	87, 485	77, 842	
$\frac{1}{42}$	Repairs 27	31, 839	129, 727	29, 670	189, 118		92,717	536, 330	25, 099	31, 538	
43	Bad debts	4, 359	3, 627	15, 280	10, 787	274,410 $13,872$	3,089	13, 522	75, 364	110, 419	
44	Interest paid	8, 701	15, 203	15, 280	29, 926	61, 140	9, 767	85, 825	5, 014	8, 234	43
45	Taxes paid 23	44, 702	79, 257	71, 752	198, 292	286,276	50, 941	270, 362	10,941 $81,522$	27, 839 174, 439	44 45
46	Taxes paid ²³ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	2, 891	6, 126	8, 424	6, 415	5, 095	2, 454	12, 667	3, 481	4. 823	46
47	Depreciation	33, 311	86, 882	58, 460	211, 199	400, 217	70, 899	328, 021	64,230	99, 890	47
48	Depletion		4, 954	3	16, 693	580, 936	2, 462	33, 625	33, 764	215	48
49	Amortization 30	40	82	62	1,039	16, 862	124	1, 544	468	189	49
50	A.d vertising	22.741	18, 052	$29,95\overline{3}$	339, 665	74, 820	$23, \frac{17}{472}$	79, 060	48, 581	100, 880	50
51	A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	5,047	18, 111	24. 087	60, 543	109, 414	10,801	58, 363	19, 664	80, 285	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	425	974	864	3, 514	736	1, 323	6, 199	601	2,215	52
53	Other deductions 32	339, 582	420, 596	949, 908	1, 366, 741	1,242,197	381, 931	1, 151, 928	381, 014	728, 286	53
				<u>'</u>							00
54	Total compiled deductions.	3, 112, 152	4,721,926	5, 049, 339	11, 558, 568	13, 715, 096	3, 175, 659	16, 811, 806	4, 770, 829	7, 399, 418	54
ا ۔ ۔	0 0 0					=====					İ
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	274,537	909, 026	625, 410	1,754,655	1,292.751	448,041	1,846,190	543, 711	780,083	55
56	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)	274, 393	908, 842	625, 152	1, 753, 977	1, 292, 607	447, 947	1, 845, 991	543, 657	780, 010	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	2, 244	870	1,883	3, 230	1.762	3, 308	12, 575	1,758	3,241.	57
58	Income tax 5	105, 891	338, 694	230, 782	638, 483	417,850	168,653	696, 861	202, 734	306, 620	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	168, 646	570, 332	394,628	1,116,172	874, 901	279,388	1,149,329	340, 977	473,463	59
60	Dividends paid:	51 005	1.50 010	10.00	-00.000	*20. 22-					
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6.	51.235	152, 218	148, 848	522,820	589, 825	111,623	410, 599	143,089	187, 117	60
01	Corporation's own stock	5, 812	13, 215	18, 012	25, 183	24.187	23, 235	35, 911	31, 599	10.681	61
								<u> </u>	!		<u>!</u>
	For footnater sure no 270 201										

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

					Major indus	trial groups	—Continued	l			
	·		$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					Public	utilities		
		Machinery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	mobiles and equip- ment, except	tation equip- ment, except auto-	manu-	turing not	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	8, 336	1, 090	1,013	6, 374	3, 621	20, 376	15, 072	2, 778	2, 526	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 30 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	1, 020, 688 1, 607, 446 50, 130 3, 074, 854 667, 471 585, 956 3, 973, 734 1, 827, 248 134, 780 190, 843	794, 461 9, 609 1, 752, 559 524, 942 470, 297 3, 403, 871 1, 608, 313 71, 677	561, 010 4, 141 996, 185 189, 509 103, 131 1, 112, 677 591, 181 40, 668	385, 709 14, 876 631, 687 83, 134 173, 427 834, 171 349, 541 36, 323	207, 405 6, 117 331, 077 30, 954 94, 747 470, 930 190, 956 20, 594	2, 921, 093 2, 523, 217 47, 697 1, 811, 439 1, 114, 799 11, 397, 608 62, 002, 899 16, 380, 682 469, 322 2, 224, 899	1, 907, 212 1, 530, 516 9, 526 996, 679 701, 675 5, 224, 525 31, 352, 720 8, 552, 133 232, 837 1, 520, 632	192, 711 398, 954 3, 727 193, 760 31, 183 4, 169, 065 8, 846, 697 2, 930, 238 25, 528 159, 984	821, 170 593, 747 34, 444 621, 000 381, 941 2, 004, 018 21, 803, 482 4, 898, 311 210, 957 544, 283	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	9, 378, 394	6, 528, 176	2, 856, 985	2, 061, 932	1, 111, 511	68, 036, 897	34, 905, 137	11, 083, 917	22, 047, 843	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	295, 487 666, 130	881, 023 129, 639 163, 679 551, 560 424, 844 815, 569 636, 318 2, 941, 249 15, 705	305, 370 158, 154 173, 278 392, 440 134, 716 429, 072 178, 736 1, 169, 800 84, 581	215, 933 95, 069 149, 585 231, 899 104, 352 544, 121 91, 663 695, 824 66, 514	128, 296 67, 015 96, 229 115, 808 59, 859 241, 732 33, 661 412, 007 43, 096	2, 648, 688 699, 902 23, 424, 624 5, 134, 412 4, 061, 121 20, 121, 122 1, 177, 898 12, 136, 500 1, 367, 370	1, 810, 800 318, 998 11, 270, 461 3, 423, 356 1, 327, 267 8, 811, 070 616, 293 8, 470, 010 1, 143, 118	386, 860 74, 449 3, 589, 220 457, 363 161, 149 5, 353, 644 50, 872 1, 030, 625 20, 265	451, 028 306, 455 8, 564, 943 1, 253, 693 2, 572, 705 5, 956, 408 510, 733 2, 635, 865 203, 987	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities "	9, 378, 394	6, 528, 176	2, 856, 985	2, 061, 932	1, 111, 511	68, 036, 897	34, 905, 137	11, 083, 917	22, 047, 843	22

	Receipts:						1	1	,	,	
23	Gross sales "	12. 567, 419	11, 246, 243	2, 183, 968	3, 178, 509	1, 985, 307	477, 991	377.023	8,726	92, 242	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	219, 188	9, 501	764, 920	29, 828	20, 497	24, 470, 778	15, 714, 370	3, 106, 268	5, 650, 140	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	,	, ,	′ 1	' 1	,	,		· · ·		
1	bond premium):			1				ì	ì		
25	Wholly taxable 16	7, 104	2, 136	3, 275	1.058	425	23,448	14.550	3.344	5, 554	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	872	380	78	211	67	2,097	1, 887	26	184	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	458	115	24	43	31	1,603	1, 391	73	139	27
28	Other interest		3, 290	7,917	2,070	678	90, 235	50, 086	11, 524	28,625	28
29	Rents 19	13, 164	4,039	4,002	6,314	2,802	364, 162	314, 245	24,065	25, 852	29
30	Royalties 20	14, 283	5, 134	4.844	2, 154	915	5, 647	3, 233	1, 147	1, 267	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	682	13	112	31	21	1, 109	1.006	3	100	31
٠. ا	term capital loss. ²¹						,	,			
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	18, 268	2,929	11.877	4.015	4,086	47, 895	41.198	2,386	4,311	32
02	term capital loss. ²¹	,	-,	,	,	.,			_,_		
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	1.152	182	620	451	355	6, 972	5, 984	126	862	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	21, 957	18, 303	5. 746	7, 282	2, 122	336, 945	97, 205	153, 479	86, 261	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	16, 166	43,701	1.847	9,329	1,527	12, 276	4,854	2, 277	5, 145	35
36	Other receipts 25	64, 897	37, 729	22, 398	18, 249	10, 880	115, 920	68, 572	5, 807	41, 541	36
00	-										
37	Total compiled receipts 8	12, 956, 736	11, 373, 695	3, 011, 628	3, 259, 544	2, 029, 713	25, 957, 078	16, 695, 604	3, 319, 251	5, 942, 223	37
ì	•										
1	Deductions:			į						04 0=0	•
38	Cost of goods sold 26	8, 852, 650	8, 837, 926	1, 882, 992	2, 154, 173	. 1, 471, 314	342, 672	276, 272	4, 722	61, 678	38
39	Cost of operations 26	29, 591	3, 934	615,018	17, 051	12, 019	16, 031, 457	11, 339, 269	1, 856, 580	2, 835, 608	39
40	Compensation of officers	225, 917	41,532	29,051	104,673	57, 563	210,981	160, 331	16, 917	33, 733	40
41	Rent paid on business property	38,341	19, 214	16, 149	23,916	10, 539	719,481	620, 134	56, 328	43, 019	41
42	Repairs 27	217, 406	179, 793	58, 412	34, 568	17, 081	50, 033	42, 853	5, 030	2, 150	42
43	Bad debts	16, 385	1, 932	3, 585	6, 224	3, 563	56, 824	8, 434	8, 780	39, 610	43
44	Interest paid	39, 362	15,843	15, 112	10,885	7, 173	805, 013	427,016	85, 895	292, 102	44
45	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	186, 686	245, 786	59, 403	72,069	23,968	1,610,094	906, 831	201, 106	502, 157	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	11, 476	2, 638	1,331	3, 856	1, 285	12, 520	4, 509	1, 993	6, 018	46
47	Depreciation	181,014	147, 878	40,056	44,069	23, 075	1, 405, 141	629, 031	279, 788	496, 322	47
48	Depletion	586	977	54	36	367	29, 796	10, 286		19, 510	48
49	Amortization 30	748	54	630	163	185	24,664	21,016	176	3,472	49
50	Advertising	117,675	61, 482	11,093	63, 144	20, 921	71,716	40, 873	18, 563	12, 280	50)
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	49, 179	16,820	12, 885	13,016	4, 159	194, 105	23, 534	109, 240	61, 331	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	6, 526	2, 773	4, 671	2, 416	1,064	89, 831	63,877	16, 131	9,823	52
53	Other deductions 32	1.517,409	560, 170	262, 117	459, 444	223,682	1,640,802	970,641	245, 533	424,628	53
1								15 -11 005	0.000.700	4, 843, 441	54
54	Total compiled deductions	11, 490, 951	10, 138, 752	3, 012, 559	3, 009, 703	1, 877, 958	23, 295, 130	15, 544, 907	2, 906, 782	4, 043, 441	24
							0.001.040	1 150 607	412, 469	1,098,782	55
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)		1, 234, 943	36 931	249,841	151, 755	2, 661, 948	1,150,697	412, 396	1,098,643	56
56	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)	1, 465, 327	1,234,828	36 95 5	249, 798	151,724	2, 660, 345	1, 149, 306		928	57
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	6, 189	21, 515	986	2, 276	960	12, 115	10, 727	460	386, 968	58
58	Income tax ⁵	570, 569	459, 907	63, 662	107, 703	65, 394	979, 486	481, 965	110, 553	711.814	59
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	895, 216	775,036	37 64, 593	142, 138	86, 361	1,682,462	668, 732	301,916	711,814] ""
	Dividends paid: 6							204 400	247 040	610, 074	60
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6		255, 678	78, 773	66, 310	26, 768	1, 292, 398	334, 482	347, 842	18, 206	61
61	Corporation's own stock	36, 888	3, 866	151	11, 961	2,824	29, 525	9, 788	1, 531	10, 200	\ ' '
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1		<u> </u>	<u></u>

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

•	PART I	ALL	RETURNS	WITH	BALANCE	SHEETS—	-Con	tinued	
		• .	[Money figur	res in th	ongande of do	llorgi			

				Major indus	trial groups 7	—Continued	L		
	•			* :	Trade		·		:
			Wholesale				Retail		
	Total trade	Total whole- sale	Commission merchants	Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores	Drug stores
Number of returns with balance sheets 38	163, 300	52, 713	7, 448	45, 265	90, 135	5, 956	6, 449	2, 053	3, 871
Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴⁰ Other investments ⁴¹ Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³ _	5, 048, 648 9, 489, 611 320, 266 12, 757, 822 1, 308, 178 2, 735, 903 8, 328, 228 3, 184, 464 1, 014, 387 943, 790	2, 156, 017 5, 092, 797 129, 012 5, 442, 395 502, 111 1, 370, 356 2, 240, 323 819, 067 227, 757 334, 832	310, 300 570, 489 10, 014 140, 580 83, 324 191, 836 109, 508 36, 471 12, 965 38, 597	1, 845, 717 4, 522, 308 118, 998 5, 301, 815 418, 787 1, 178, 520 2, 130, 815 782, 596 214, 792 296, 235	2, 524, 024 3, 474, 068 158, 661 6, 100, 690 713, 493 1, 002, 853 5, 188, 936 2, 009, 850 670, 230 533, 494	751, 002 1, 135, 392 81, 925 2, 083, 097 345, 732 421, 614 1, 831, 105 748, 443 281, 790 177, 269	286, 182 194, 322 4, 388 733, 156 33, 147 74, 009 795, 908 329, 678 56, 067 70, 959	14, 220 4, 947 39 51, 921 1, 151 3, 686 18, 279 5, 172 988 4, 883	62, 303 33, 201 458 182, 959 8, 849 17, 754 128, 702 56, 057 5, 593 13, 313
Total assets 44	38, 121, 837	16, 418, 509	1, 411, 114	15, 007, 395	18, 039, 277	6, 196, 633	1, 909, 684	94, 864	396, 159
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	6, 818, 814 2, 460, 445 2, 620, 541 3, 830, 298 1, 390, 868 8, 124, 949 1, 138, 971 12, 294, 854 557, 903	3, 718, 134 1, 431, 813 1, 148, 388 1, 490, 026 513, 185 3, 213, 049 452, 108 4, 692, 272 240, 466	464, 540 78, 657 115, 611 114, 100 40, 528 261, 131 29, 831 342, 224 35, 508	3, 253, 594 1, 353, 156 1, 032, 777 1, 375, 926 472, 657 2, 951, 918 422, 277 4, 350, 048 204, 958	2, 476, 028 772, 174 1, 229, 725 1, 998, 959 770, 455 4, 085, 901 579, 236 6, 383, 072 256, 273	660, 448 129, 939 340, 204 650, 424 387, 180 1, 400, 955 290, 722 2, 352, 401 15, 640	388, 412 78, 212 186, 556 151, 001 92, 722 333, 710 64, 198 673, 752 58, 879	19, 196 8, 642 10, 029 6, 577 908 24, 357 437 26, 582 1, 864	82, 235 9, 640 27, 886 31, 460 17, 474 95, 314 8, 772 130, 446 7, 068
·	38, 121, 837	16, 418, 509	1, 411, 114	15, 007, 395	18, 039, 277	6, 196, 633	1, 909, 684	94, 864	396, 159

	Receipts:	1					ı	1 !	ı	l	1
23	Gross sales 14	117, 136, 758	57, 201, 187	2, 640, 133	54, 561, 054	50, 404, 344	13, 587, 217	10, 268, 928	300, 200	1, 197, 418	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	2, 389, 561	. 1, 542, 520	712, 609	829, 911	626, 127	38, 342	87, 379	3, 328	6,841	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	1	, ,	,	,	ĺ	,		ŕ	,	}
	bond premium):				İ						1
25	Wholly taxable 16	21, 215	7, 396	951	6, 445	12, 257	5, 112	905	18	177	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	1, 192	340	68	272	762	111	419		8	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	837	299	46	253	439	268	46		7	27
28	Other interest	64.843	25, 922	6,174	19,748	31,631	11,033	1,847	21	384	28
29	Rents 19		38, 304	3,645	34,659	129, 857	58, 498	7,443	286	3, 145	29
30	Royalties 20	13, 805	7, 703	636	7, 067	1, 926	510	140	14	142	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	3, 161	1, 739	135	1, 604	1, 074	18	144	63	35	31
32	term capital loss. ²¹	90 100	37, 675	0.154	05 501	20.071	4.070	7 000	200	707	32
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	89, 108	31,013	2, 174	35, 501	33, 071	4, 976	7,002	380	727	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	12.084	3. 435	291	3, 144	6, 430	878	782	69	573	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	87, 263	42, 542	9, 881	32, 661	38, 786	15, 060	. 2, 122	25	1,893	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	50, 401	26, 841	325	26, 516	14, 277	9, 217	4, 984		1,000	35
36	Other receipts 25	899, 909	335, 736	48, 587	287, 149	481, 248	152, 350	17, 420	478	9, 765	36
••	,				207,110		102,000				
37	Total compiled receipts 8	120, 959, 715	59, 271, 639	3, 425, 655	55, 845, 984	51, 782, 229	13, 883, 590	10, 399, 561	304, 882	1, 221, 115	37
											-}
	Deductions:	}						·			1
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶	93, 826, 729	49, 666, 135	2, 447, 718	47, 218, 417	36, 587, 217	9, 056, 627	8, 413, 739	244, 144	821, 206	38
39	Cost of operations ²⁶	1, 324, 702	845, 255	274, 203	571, 052	358, 355	15, 209	67, 370	2, 686	3, 084	39
40	Compensation of officers	2, 031, 439	861, 454	108, 374	753, 080	957, 098	105, 116	61, 495	12, 693	29,335	40
41	Rent paid on business property	1.172 244	183,874	17,321	166, 553	913,897	251,014	87, 080	5, 445	41, 180	41
42	Repairs 27 Bad debts	325, 953	75, 138	3, 201	71, 937	220, 128	71, 536	35, 951	608	6,005	42
43	Bad debts	164.760	60, 184	4, 683	55, 501	85, 460	23, 336	3, 255	130	34.8	43
44	Interest paid	183, 339	90, 833	8, 686	82, 147	73, 029	15, 054	8, 894	640	1, 348	44
45	Taxes paid ²⁸	832, 967	262, 344	14, 298	248, 046	493, 429	171, 893	63, 740	3, 190	13, 317	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	63, 454	25, 732	2,015	23, 717	33, 199	11, 404	3,598	165	639	46
47	Depreciation	491, 567	134, 826	6,718	128, 108	300, 446	79, 113	52, 186	1,463	8, 517	48
48	Depletion	12,060	$10,546 \\ 682$	358	10, 188	805 1, 779	135 99	$\begin{array}{c} 34 \\ 122 \end{array}$	31	70	49
49 50	Amortization 30	2, 678	227,303	31 15, 595	651 211, 708	681, 313	296, 065	49, 021	1, 460	14, 954	50
51	AdvertisingAmounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	978, 910 133, 158	44.921	4, 255	40, 666	82.071	52,479	7,006	1, 400	5, 807	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	155, 158	$\frac{44,921}{3.473}$	717	2,756	9,616	4, 270	7,000	65	112	52
53	Other deductions 32	13, 431, 351	4, 357, 144	343, 217	4,013,927	7, 944, 210	2,664,852	1, 288, 564	26, 078	232, 492	53
00	Other deductions 42	13, 431, 331	4, 337, 144	340, 217	4,010,027	1, 544, 210	2,004,002	1, 200, 001	20,010	202, 102	00
54	Total compiled deductions	114, 990, 499	56, 849, 844	3, 251, 390	53, 598, 454	48, 742, 052	12, 818, 202	10, 142, 774	298, 887	1, 178, 414	54
•	x out complica dollarione	111, 000, 100	=======================================	0, 201, 000	=======================================	=======================================		=======================================			1
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	5, 969, 216	2.421.795	174. 265	2, 247, 530	3, 040, 177	1,065,388	256, 787	5, 995	42, 701	55
56	Not income or deficit 4 (55 lose 27)	5 069 370	2, 421, 496	174, 219	2,247,277	3, 039, 738	1,065,120	256, 741	5, 995	42, 694	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	19, 966	.9, 393	1, 589	7, 804	8, 123	649	407	71	228	57
58	Income tax 5	2, 174, 029	898. 715	61, 800	836, 915	1, 094, 941	397, 971	97, 023	2,036	14, 738	58
59	Net operating loss deduction 33	3, 795, 187	1,523,080	112, 465	1,410,615	1, 945, 236	667, 417	159,764	3, 959	27, 963	59
	Dividends paid: 6	1	0/12 275	00 - 15	000 015	F00 0==	070 030		***	10.010	00
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	979, 906	366, 355	36, 145	330, 210	539, 278	272, 223	54, 002	758	12, 219	60
61	Corporation's own stock	180, 633	97, 633	6, 470	91, 163	68, 184	7, 686	5, 844	256	763	01
		<u> </u>		!		·					

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Major industrial groups 7—Continued Trade—Continued										
					Tra	ade—Contin	ued				
				:	Re	tail—Contin	ued				
		Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	12, 683	7, 121	10, 239	15, 119	1, 563	2, 672	8,006	9, 163	5, 240	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	12, 998 687, 204 85, 438 138, 838 420, 860	86, 086 432, 361 16, 654 396, 472 44, 372 57, 302 164, 362 52, 143 24, 457 22, 983	86, 125 38, 280 222 79, 986 17, 605 40, 137 414, 542 162, 106 39, 615 33, 503	566, 240 370, 885 10, 255 712, 042 80, 846 77, 778 516, 544 128, 130 100, 498 61, 277	22, 728 30, 865 579 29, 525 5, 054 8, 425 80, 591 40, 085 25, 758 3, 634	25, 806 39, 176 1, 021 100, 305 5, 692 8, 226 39, 120 12, 242 5, 792 3, 540	115, 227 338, 603 9, 933 356, 308 35, 666 67, 130 321, 801 153, 225 62, 040 23, 793	121, 970 310, 079 13, 493 411, 957 33, 812 46, 803 240, 759 83, 670 17, 641 35, 070	74, 742 161, 368 6, 696 275, 758 16, 129 41, 151 216, 363 81, 063 19, 321 17, 492	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 4	1, 953, 936	1, 159, 598	587, 465	2, 347, 725	165, 916	214, 394	1, 157, 410	1, 120, 928	734, 565	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves_ Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	65, 111 133, 168 210, 190	138, 642 85, 051 65, 201 171, 853 37, 046 285, 503 28, 797 365, 826 18, 321	89, 668 33, 503 97, 179 63, 176 19, 847 151, 430 10, 013 164, 330 41, 681	259, 644 146, 726 142, 439 366, 697 26, 770 485, 655 72, 217 864, 498 16, 921	27, 411 4, 698 11, 266 19, 775 2, 241 53, 579 2, 595 47, 000 2, 649	25, 331 12, 478 12, 396 14, 822 2, 663 70, 118 2, 087 77, 225 2, 726	155, 793 67, 533 58, 023 85, 493 23, 769 355, 351 20, 028 416, 504 25, 084	199, 097 72, 777 78, 296 149, 930 33, 736 258, 807 24, 465 335, 456 31, 636	99, 408 57, 864 67, 082 77, 561 23, 557 185, 097 15, 469 216, 325 7, 798	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	1, 953, 936	1, 159, 598	587, 465	2, 347, 725	165, 916	214, 394	1, 157, 410	1, 120, 928	734, 565	22

23 24	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	4, 864, 223 56, 276	2, 027, 898 25, 344	1, 675, 312 74, 456	8, 312, 040 203, 405	435, 085 4, 414	459, 326 3, 565	2, 654, 135 43, 775	2, 553, 693 58, 401	2, 068, 869 20, 601	23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31	bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	2, 272 27 15 1, 889 22, 515 114 8	875 24 19 2,650 5,661 39	291 18 22 356 7, 258 77 71	813 46 15 6, 045 6, 866 111 448	160 3,641 10	97 1 4 402 762 15	773 19 14 2,094 4,845 272 108	539 25 24 3, 254 5, 440 407 82	320 40 5 1,496 3,497 75 53	25 26 27 28 29 30 31
32	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	1, 549	1, 145	2, 641	6,844	420	354	3, 725	1,642	1,666	32
33 34 35	term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	6,395	350 1,771 43	759 2,023 4	802 2, 931 3	119 773	59 146	811 1,730 6	432 1,558 3	459 2,359 14	33 34 35
36	Other receipts 25	85, 102	71,896	11,658	45, 957	3,049	5, 549	24, 328	30, 576	23, 120	36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	5, 040, 725	2, 137, 748	1,774,946	8, 586, 326	447, 764	470, 287	2, 736, 635	2, 656, 076	2, 122, 574	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 25 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 26 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion A mortization 30 Advertising A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 32	3, 243, 932 25, 416 134, 406 228, 295 18, 582 12, 110 7, 417 46, 519 5, 310 29, 815 3 279 115, 685 5, 014 1, 271 892, 579	1, 251, 672 8, 630 80, 576 51, 887 7, 675 9, 569 5, 447 24, 593 2, 031 10, 567 125 51, 040 2, 522 328 492, 621	960, 433 44, 105 61, 233 78, 039 22, 195 503 4, 551 32, 889 736 28, 237 270 11, 223 1, 041 852 494, 688	6, 359, 470 125, 486 246, 262 71, 563 26, 193 10, 581 12, 013 55, 374 4, 979 35, 323 3 381 68, 673 2, 997 556 773, 188	336, 334 2, 328 6, 832 5, 358 4, 037 401 660 6, 479 108 4, 351 	339, 783 2, 056 19, 385 5, 698 1, 163 1, 007 1, 039 4, 775 304 2, 218 	2, 029, 746 32, 181 78, 627 11, 281 12, 983 9, 586 5, 551 25, 663 1, 586 20, 409 380 26 11, 405 1, 171 465 312, 544	1, 866, 699 21, 806 82, 829 54, 694 7, 211 9, 570 6, 209 29, 290 1, 502 16, 413 94 210 36, 342 2, 036 581 407, 157	1, 663, 432 7, 998 38, 309 22, 363 5, 989 5, 064 4, 206 15, 707 837 11, 834 156 111 20, 001 1, 068 287 249, 760	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	4, 766, 633	1, 999, 283	1, 740, 995	7, 793, 042	424, 261	436, 192	2, 553, 604	2, 542, 643	2, 047, 122	54
55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	274, 092 274, 077 884 95, 723 178, 369 49, 132 7, 298	138, 465 138, 446 661 46, 646 91, 819 19, 505 3, 572	33, 951 33, 929 1, 178 17, 415 16, 536	793, 284 793, 269 2, 016 281, 920 511, 364 51, 406 31, 074	23, 503 23, 503 135 8, 109 15, 394 6, 305	34, 095 34, 091 92 10, 010 24, 085 3, 536 716	183, 031 183, 017 617 60, 611 122, 420 27, 835 3, 500	113, 433 113, 409 822 38, 825 74, 608 17, 304 4, 163	75, 452 75, 447 363 23, 914 51, 538 11, 614 2, 940	55 56 57 58 59 60 61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued

	·				Major indus	trial groups	—Continued				
		Trade— Continued				Ser	vice				
		Trade not allocable	Total service	Hotels and other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	Automotive repair services and garages	Miscellane- ous repair services, hand trades	Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	
1 .	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	20, 452	39, 896	4, 700	8, 956	7, 864	3, 176	1, 921	4, 285	4, 015	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39_ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 42	1, 214, 737 92, 574 362, 694 898, 969 355, 547 116, 400 75, 464	813, 786 744, 432 20, 742 617, 545 231, 517 687, 383 4, 091, 659 1, 657, 865 701, 346 307, 737	143, 356 75, 414 2, 358 51, 671 37, 610 94, 233 1, 525, 564 612, 818 316, 147 62, 359	77, 347 89, 905 2, 280 57, 296 18, 364 46, 892 586, 489 259, 427 40, 395 39, 920	163, 574 259, 294 5, 348 44, 383 48, 088 109, 321 385, 921 140, 711 18, 872 60, 119	23, 453 30, 280 614 19, 881 2, 703 9, 528 159, 101 52, 634 28, 303 8, 074	11, 255 22, 982 469 19, 773 1, 689 1, 895 42, 486 17, 068 2, 154 3, 306	232, 808 143, 710 4, 515 395, 011 68, 906 352, 028 864, 982 379, 061 208, 366 88, 505	93, 404 35, 895 380 10, 050 29, 637 41, 390 322, 135 123, 175 64, 702 22, 441	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	3, 664, 051	6, 516, 798	1, 691, 178	694, 901	943, 513	228, 075	88,003	1, 970, 740	496, 099	12
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	624, 652	674, 172	94, 595	70, 605	190, 520	28, 443	14, 657	182, 669	43, 204	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	256, 458 242, 428 341, 313 107, 228 825, 999 107, 627 1, 219, 510 61, 164	328, 737 1, 388, 874 663, 351 248, 751 1, 345, 841 193, 117 2, 067, 032 393, 077	77, 586 672, 717 138, 528 74, 013 297, 968 37, 912 427, 877 130, 018	37, 673 86, 728 64, 032 29, 191 203, 859 7, 113 230, 304 34, 604	41, 304 76, 703 137, 424 44, 053 209, 209 28, 253 261, 440 45, 393	20, 833 59, 264 22, 896 7, 994 46, 178 2, 189 56, 456 16, 178	6, 050 8, 263 9, 657 807 27, 149 1, 119 24, 610 4, 309	88, 116 367, 495 172, 517 55, 743 305, 183 84, 052 790, 060 75, 095	37, 636 72, 526 53, 788 12, 826 140, 413 13, 680 160, 025 37, 999	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	3, 664, 051	6, 516, 798	1, 691, 178	694, 901	943, 513	228, 075	88, 003	1, 970, 740	496, 099	22

Gross sakes " 9,531,227 1,816,024 522,385 38,401 187,734 109,476 136,000 57,309 573,308 22 187,505 187,5		Receipts:	;			,	,		: .	,		1
Gross receipts from operations 120,091 6,292,131 783,015 893,525 1,487,597 137,025 68,324 1,850,699 594,203 29	23	Gross sales 14	9. 531 -227	1.616.024	521 852	385 401	187 734	169 476	136 406	57, 350	75 269	00
Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable but operations) Note		Gross receipts from operations 15.	220, 914		783 015	939, 525	1.487.597					
Double premium Double Do		Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable		·,,	,	,	-,,,	201,000	12,001	2,000,000	001, 200	24
Subject to surtax only ". 90 116 16 16 23 73 3 . 15 9 25 77 17 17 18 9 25 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18		bond premium):				i		į	· i		•	1
Subject to surtax only ". 90 116 16 16 23 73 3 . 15 9 25 77 17 17 18 9 25 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	25	Wholly taxable 16	1.562	4.299	1. 104	314	668	299	29	1, 038	427	25
Wholly tax-exempt 1	26	Subject to surtax only 17					73			, ,		
Compiled receipts Comp	27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	99							7		
Rents Parallels Parallels Rents Parallel	28	Other interest.	7, 290					176	44	5 321		
Royalties Roya		Rents 19										20
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital g	30	Royalties 20										30
term capital loss." Express of net long-term capital gain over net short term capital loss." Express of net long-term capital loss." Express of net long-term capital loss." Second of the complete receipts second second		Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-										
Excess of nct long-term capital gain over nct short term capital loss: 19 11 13 13 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	-	term capital loss. ²¹						200	- 1	***	100	31
term capital loss. 3 3	32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	18, 362	35, 044	7, 356	2.610	4, 310	6, 916	164	10 252	2.056	20
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 2.219 5.062 1, 189 676 808 547 90 515 948 33 49 10 ividends, foreign corporations 23 5.935 41, 622 2, 215 1, 212 3, 422 270 21 32, 58 89 34 35 10 ividends, foreign corporations 34 9, 283 7.095 8 8 2 746 6 7.06 1.809 40, 331 11, 832 36 7 Total compiled receipts 5. 9, 90.5 847 8, 285.196 1, 414, 854 1, 342, 657 1, 735, 312 334, 662 207, 282 2, 945, 939 606, 171 37 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		term capital loss. ²¹	10,002	00,011	.,000	=, 0.0	-, 0-0	0,010	-0-	10, 202	~ , 000	32
Dividends, domestic corporations	33		2, 219	5, 062	1, 189	676	808	547	90	51.5	0.48	22
Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26												
Total compiled receipts Section		Dividends, foreign corporations 24				2, 212		0				
Total compiled receipts \$\frac{8}{2}\$ 9,905,847 8,285,196 1,414,854 1,342,657 1,735,312 334,662 207,282 2.045,939 606,171 37 Deductions: Cost of goods sold \$\frac{9}{26}\$ 7,573,377 962,778 296,497 200,788 128,757 111,670 91,894 33,622 43,118 38 Cost of operations \$\frac{9}{2}\$ 121,092 3,149,409 262,744 559,317 851,247 61,356 45,083 927,826 229,516 39 Compensation of officers 212,887 346,194 26,395 79,527 102,404 18,095 13,708 36,518 22,881 40 Repairs \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 30,687 135,637 61,573 19,823 9,445 3,997 1,382 21,649 11,942 42 Repairs \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 136 debts 19,116 16,743 21,966 2,659 40,026 751 601 3,461 1,129 43 44 Interest paid 19,477 64,631 31,419 4,933 3,568 2,594 580 14,669 4,517 44 15 Taxes paid \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 17,74 178,847 564,44 25,122 18,309 6,974 2,672 38,983 20,782 45 46 Contributions or gifts \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 4,452 3 7,979 1,241 1,174 1,196 160 84 1,994 1,725 46 Contributions or gifts \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 4,523 7,999 1,241 1,174 1,196 160 84 1,994 1,725 46 Contributions or gifts \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 4,523 7,999 1,241 1,174 1,196 160 84 1,994 1,725 46 Contributions or gifts \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 4,523 7,999 1,241 1,174 1,196 160 84 1,994 1,725 46 Contributions or gifts \$\frac{7}{2}\$ 4,525 20,730 61,168 31,709 27,664 14,820 2,744 38,303 19,513 47 48 Depletion 709 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 8 56 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 4 3 8 6 Depletion 909 178 6 Depletion 909 178 6 Depletion 909 178 6 Depletion 90		Other receipts 25	82 925			8. 967		6, 708	1, 809			
Deductions:	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			120, 010	10,0.0					10,001	11,000	30
Deductions:	37	Total compiled receipts 8	9, 905, 847	8, 285, 196	1, 414, 854	1, 342, 657	1, 735, 312	334, 662	207, 282	2.045.939	606 171	37
Cost of goods sold 26		•										3,
Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Compensation of officers 212, 887 346, 194 26, 395 79, 527 102, 404 18, 098 13, 708 36, 518 22, 981 40 41 Rent paid on business property 74, 473 282, 203 59, 784 31, 701 29, 971 20, 562 2, 994 100, 402 21, 592 41 42 Rent paid on business property 74, 473 282, 203 59, 784 31, 701 29, 971 20, 562 2, 994 100, 402 21, 592 41 42 42 42 42 42 42 4			ĺ		.			İ				ļ
Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Cost of operations \$\frac{3}{2}\$ Compensation of officers 212, 887 346, 194 26, 395 79, 527 102, 404 18, 098 13, 708 36, 518 22, 981 40 41 Rent paid on business property 74, 473 282, 203 59, 784 31, 701 29, 971 20, 562 2, 994 100, 402 21, 592 41 42 Rent paid on business property 74, 473 282, 203 59, 784 31, 701 29, 971 20, 562 2, 994 100, 402 21, 592 41 42 42 42 42 42 42 4	38	Cost of goods sold 26	7, 573, 377	962, 778	296, 497	206, 788	128,757	111,670	91, 894	33, 622	43, 118	38
Compensation of officers	39	Cost of operations 26						61, 356				39
Rent paid on business property	40	Compensation of officers						18, 098	13, 708	36, 518		
42 Repairs ***. **Bad debts*. **Bad debts*. **Bad debts*. **Bad debts*. **Bad debts*. **Bad debts*. **B	41	Rent paid on business property	74, 473	282, 203				20, 562	2,994			
Bad debts 19,116 16,743 2,196 2,659 4,026 751 601 3,451 1,129 43 44 11,455 11,455 11,455 12,400 12,359 12,460 1,000 12,359 12,460 1,000 1,	42	Repairs 27			61, 573		9,445	3.997	1,382			
Interest paid 19, 477 64, 631 31, 419 4, 933 3, 568 2, 594 580 14, 669 4, 517 44 57, 194 178, 847 56, 414 25, 122 18, 309 6, 974 2, 672 38, 983 20, 792 45 45 Contributions or gifts 9, 398 45 7, 979 1, 241 1, 174 1, 196 160 84 1, 994 1, 725 46 47 Depreciation 56, 295 207, 730 61, 168 31, 709 27, 664 14, 820 2, 744 38, 363 19, 513 47 48 Depletion 3 68 68 68 68 68 68 69 69		Bad debts						751				
Taxes paid 28	44	Interest paid						2.594	580			
Depreciation		Taxes paid 28						6,974	2,672	38, 983		
Depreciation	46	Contributions or gifts 29						160	84			
Total compiled deductions State		Depreciation						14, 820	2,744			
Amortization 30		Depletion										
Advertising 70, 294 122.683 16, 114 17, 023 9, 139 1, 998 1, 383 57, 378 10, 937 50 Anounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 6, 166 27, 331 756 954 14, 256 126 291 7, 961 985 51 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 2, 099 5, 923 2, 877 628 435 175 68 663 749 52 Other deductions 32 1, 129, 997 2, 055, 685 421, 510 309, 189 414, 384 62, 637 32, 582 487, 632 153, 720 53 Total compiled deductions 9, 398, 603 7, 565, 523 1, 300, 905 1, 270, 668 1, 614, 925 305, 947 196, 077 1, 772, 122 543, 277 54 Total compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507, 244 719, 673 113, 949 71, 989 120, 387 28, 715 11, 205 273, 817 62, 894 55 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873 56 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873		A mortization 30	217	1, 552	213	88	56	29	11	1.008		
A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	50	Advertising			16, 114	17.023	9, 139	1, 998	1, 383	57, 378		
52 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 2,099 (1,129,997) 5,923 (2,055,685) 2,877 (421,510) 628 (443) (44,384) 435 (2,637) 175 (32,582) 68 (663) (421,510) 749 (52) (53) 54 Total compiled deductions 9,398,603 7,565,523 1,300,905 1,270,668 1,614,925 305,947 196,077 1,772,122 543,277 54 55 Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507,244 719,673 113,949 71,989 120,387 28,715 11,205 273,817 62,894 55 56 Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) 507,145 719,562 113,941 71,969 120,387 28,715 11,205 273,810 62,894 55 57 Net operating loss deduction 33 2,450 10,890 2,600 1,346 1,794 247 261 1,112 1,676 57 58 Income tax 5 180,373 259,827 43,199 24,163 44,026 8,506 3,884 94,095 26,377 58 59 Compi		Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31		27, 331	756		14, 256	126	291			
53 Other deductions 32 1, 129, 997 2,055,685 421,510 309,189 414,384 62,637 32,582 487,632 153,720 53 54 Total compiled deductions 9,398,603 7,565,523 1,300,905 1,270,668 1,614,925 305,947 196,077 1,772,122 543,277 54 55 Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507,244 719,673 113,949 71,989 120,387 28,715 11,205 273,817 62,894 55 56 Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) 507,145 719,562 113,941 71,969 120,387 28,715 11,205 273,810 62,894 55 57 Net operating loss deduction 33 2,450 10,890 2,600 1,346 1,794 247 261 1,112 1,676 57 58 Income tax 5 180,373 259,827 43,199 24,103 44,026 8,506 3,884 94,095 26,377 58 59 Dividends paid: 6 74,273		Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22		5, 923	2, 877	628	435	175	68	663	749	
Total compiled deductions 9,398,603 7,565,523 1,300,905 1,270,668 1,614,925 305,947 196,077 1,772,122 543,277 54 Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507,244 719,673 113,949 71,989 120,387 28,715 11,205 273,817 62,894 55 Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) 507,145 719,562 113,941 71,969 120,354 28,715 11,205 273,810 62,873 56 Net operating loss deduction 33 2,450 10,890 2,600 1,346 1,794 247 261 1,112 1,676 57 Net operating loss deduction 33 259,827 43,199 24,103 44,026 8,506 3,884 94,095 26,377 58 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) 326,871 459,846 70,750 47,886 76,361 20,209 7,321 179,722 36,517 59 Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 74,273 184,155 17,700 12,359 29,467 2,260 895 97,663 16,673 60		Other deductions 32	1, 129, 997	2,055,685	421,510	309,189	414,384	62,637	32, 582	487,632	153, 720	
55 Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507, 244 719, 673 113, 949 71, 989 120, 387 28, 715 11, 205 273, 817 62, 894 55 715 11, 205 273, 817 62, 894 55 715 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873 56 71 84 115 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873 56 71, 450 719, 562 113, 941 71, 969 120, 354 28, 715 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873 56 71 84, 100 84, 10							·					
55 Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) 507, 244 719, 673 113, 949 71, 989 120, 387 28, 715 11, 205 273, 817 62, 894 55 70, 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1	54	Total compiled deductions	9, 398, 603	7, 565, 523	1,300,905	1,270,668	1,614,925	305, 947	196,077	1,772,122	543,277	54
56 Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)		•	<u> </u>	=======================================			=====					
56 Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) 507, 145 719, 562 113, 941 71, 969 120, 354 28, 715 11, 205 273, 810 62, 873 56 57 Net operating loss deduction 33 2, 450 10, 890 2, 600 1, 346 1, 794 247 261 1, 112 1, 676 57 58 Income tax 5 180, 373 259, 827 43, 199 24, 103 44, 026 8, 506 3, 884 94, 095 26, 377 58 59 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) 326, 871 459, 846 70, 750 47, 886 76, 361 20, 209 7, 321 179, 722 36, 517 59 Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 74, 273 184, 155 17, 700 12, 359 29, 467 2, 260 895 97, 663 16, 673 60	55											
58 Income tax 5	56	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)	507, 145				120, 354		11, 205	273, 810	62, 873	56
58 Income tax 5	57	Net operating loss deduction 33	2,450		2,600	1,346	1,794					57
59 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	58	Income tax 5	180, 373	259, 827	43, 199	24, 103	44, 026	8, 506			26,377	
Dividends paid: 6 60 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 74.273 184.155 17,700 12.359 29.467 2.260 895 97,663 16,673 60		Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	326,871		70, 750	47,886	76, 361	20, 209	7, 321	179, 722	36, 517	59
60 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 74.273 184.155 17,700 12.359 29.467 2.260 895 97,663 16,673 60	. [Dividends paid: 6			·				İ			1
	60				17,700	12.359		2,260		97, 663	16,673	60
			14, 816	10, 856	844	679	3, 208	393	243	1.105	2, 907	61
]	·			i i		i					l

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

					Major indust	rial groups 7-	—Continued				_
		Service—C	Continued		Finance, in	asurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of real	property		
		!					Finance				
		Other service, including schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks	Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 9	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies ¹⁰ ¹¹	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	4, 560	419	131, 825	33, 668	14, 552	2, 597	4, 115	3, 102	1,711	1
2 3 4 5 6	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	62, 856 82, 359 4, 696 18, 411 23, 589	5, 733 4, 593 82 1, 069 931	42, 317, 657 45, 041, 219 107, 720 46, 246 98, 292, 919	39, 305, 514 43, 618, 041 91, 853 16, 111 73, 143, 601	37, 910, 977 38, 572, 048 71, 722, 232 7, 363, 203	41, 127 172, 536 932 16, 639 210, 018	389, 646 3, 414, 655 62, 584 	245, 589 165, 919 1, 391 355, 563 3, 820, 360	355, 593 692, 781 23, 474 6, 941 469, 843 5, 163, 147	2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11	Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	29, 388 193, 201 69, 818 20, 157 19, 583	2, 708 11, 780 3, 153 2, 250 3, 430	51, 403, 387 15, 641, 041 3, 746, 368 4, 385, 916 4, 558, 263	17, 712, 734 1, 705, 398 369, 322 249, 709 1, 308, 576	1, 141, 586 172, 457 91, 748 879, 869	18, 203 3, 765 12, 340 18, 735	41, 555 13, 613 3, 751 38, 137	77, 125 28, 605 18, 911 46, 519	170, 801 50, 884 58, 424 113, 295	10 11
12	Total assets "	375, 030	29, 259	257, 832, 560	176, 598, 509	157, 509, 206	484, 901	4, 268, 837	4, 699, 990	6, 956, 467	12
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	i	5, 524	3, 128, 923	1, 878, 267		45, 990	450, 108	336, 181	588, 806	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		1, 417 5, 978 5, 538 608 6, 255 462 6, 731 3, 254	206, 036, 172 2, 141, 716	2, 341, 215 2, 667, 416 148, 610, 549 1, 604, 588 8, 065, 869 1, 745, 710 11, 804, 014 2, 119, 119	146, 686, 501 99, 859 3, 331, 598 1, 117, 841 6, 372, 789 99, 382	151, 736 102, 843 89, 160 19, 540 99, 330 8, 295 72, 477 104, 470	1, 618, 361 859, 075 293, 471 159, 037 419, 295 68, 256 419, 503 18, 269	71, 247 379, 294 451, 205 273, 062 1, 375, 804 155, 992 2, 196, 575 539, 370	150, 211 941, 935 393, 263 918, 473 2, 234, 950 333, 106 2, 281, 486 885, 763	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44		29, 259	257, 832, 560	176, 598, 509	157, 509, 206	484, 901	4, 268, 837	4, 699, 990	6, 956, 467	22

,	Receipts:	i		, 1	1		!	;	1		1
23	Gross sales 14	74, 467	7, 961	93,895	37,033					29,017	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	468, 179	23, 157	5, 703, 460	979, 200	510, 924	26, 555	265, 915		49, 146	24
Į.	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable]	i		į			· ·	ĺ
!	bond premium):	i		ļ			1				
25	Wholly taxable 18	403	17	1, 422, 245	843, 622	816,770	355	1,963	6, 471	6,281	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	26		242, 945	227, 386	223,616	12	33	383	902	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	22		184, 991	152, 339	147,441	57	52	857	1,258	27
28	Other interest	482	17	2, 617, 728	1, 694, 357	1, 381, 544	16, 427	191, 542	26, 844	59, 183	28
29	Rents 19	3,214	664	1, 659, 777	126, 072	103, 313	1, 120	1, 203	1, 139	12, 395	29
30	Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	310	2	148,710	46,610	1, 521	116	38	8, 346	2,663	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	41	1	9, 268	5, 627	2,662	113	102	1, 191	264	31
	term capital loss. ²¹	ĺ	•				1	į	,		
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	1, 301	79	274, 448	167, 713	70, 615	3, 107	3, 981	53, 429	20,922	32
	term capital loss. ²¹			İ		,	,		-,	-,	0.5
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	264	25	245, 279	61, 104	2, 582	1, 477	758	2, 903	1, 039	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	743	67	737, 338	547, 184	17, 440	315	6, 946	213, 978	297, 550	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	148		38, 903	37,031	481		2, 762	5, 476	28, 136	35
36	Other receipts 25	15, 278	1.451	201, 541	95, 375	41,840	4, 117	14.913	13, 716	9, 241	36
00	1.										007
37	Total compiled receipts 8	564, 878	33, 441	1213,580.528	5, 020, 653	3, 320, 749	53, 771	490, 208	334, 733	517, 997	37
٠, ا	1 Other Compiler Compiler					=======		=======			0.
- 1	Deductions:			1 1	į		}				ŀ
38	Cost of goods sold 26	45, 639	4.793	66,316	30,009					23,950	38
39	Cost of operations 26	319,641	12, 649	140, 611	20, 949					223	39
40	Compensation of officers	43, 031	3, 632	³⁴ 653, 854	410, 920	314, 484	7, 715	26, 253	7, 491	11, 897	40
41	Dont noid on huginoss property	14, 323	874	204, 139	71, 231	46, 090	1, 367	12, 785	916	1, 984	41
42	Rent paid on business propertyRepairs ²⁷	5, 680	166	145, 641	28, 493	23, 852	180	1.090	212	1, 327	42
	negalis "	1,853	77	276,612	265, 062	213, 666	1.013	38, 021	1, 336	6.382	43
43	Bad debts	$\frac{1,803}{2,107}$	244	795, 645	467, 954	319, 326	9, 366	60, 185	13, 506	49, 273	44
44	Interest paid	9, 095	486	659, 834	169, 408	135, 565	1, 473	10, 001	4, 233	9, 116	45
45	Taxes paid 28	384	21	18, 564	12, 414	9, 356	78	790	726	1, 124	46
46	Contributions or gifts 29			378, 038	68, 661	52, 891	547	3, 814	613	3, 487	
47	Depreciation	10, 901	848	31,610	4,391	279	1	0,011	2, 853	1, 237	47 48
18	Depletion	13		557	13	219	*		2,000		49
49	Amortization 30	69	4	82,60 3	56, 576	34, 488	896	15, 086	110	13 667	50
50	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	8,336	375	64, 248	49, 374	44, 063	206	2, 411	245	711	51
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	1,776	$\frac{226}{22}$	89, 313	49, 280	37, 323	829	95	991	5, 250	52
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	290	38	5, 990, 955	1, 598, 382	1, 123, 964	20, 136	194, 950	45, 970	72, 084	53
53	Other deductions 32	166,031	8,000	0, 990, 950	1,000,002	1,123,904	20, 100	10,1, 500	40, 970	72,054	23
	(1) (1) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		00	³⁵ 9, 598, 540	3, 303, 117	2, 355, 347	43,807	365, 481	79, 202	188, 725	54
54	Total compiled deductions	529, 169	32, 433	9, 596, 540	0,000,111	2,000,041	40,001	000, 101	18, 202	100, 120	94
				3, 981, 988	1, 717, 536	965, 402	9, 964	124, 727	255, 531	329, 272	55
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	35, 709	1,008		1, 565, 197	817, 961	9, 904 9, 907	124, 675	254, 674		
56	Net income or deficit (55 less 27)	35,687	1,008	3, 796, 997	1, 505, 197	2, 592	9, 907 561	5,717		328, 014	56 57
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	1, 788	66	37,650	342, 252		3, 751	3,717 41.669	454	826	
58	Income tax 6	14,966	671	628, 402		223, 196			14, 574	42, 108	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	20,743	337	3, 353, 586	1, 375, 284	742, 206	6, 213	83, 058	240, 957	287, 164	59
	Dividends paid: 6			- 004 -	600 001	000 00:	1.000	49 104	005 500	200 225	1 00
60	Cash and assets other than own stock *	6, 806	332	1, 264, 766	922, 264	328, 631	4, 903	43, 104	225, 532	288, 285	60
61	Corporation's own stock	1,477		54, 545	45, 365	34, 360	316	2,414	3,844	3, 510	61
	ļ			1	l	1]				1

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

				Major	industrial gr	oups 7—Con	tinued			
			Finance, in	isurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued		
		Fina	nce—Contin	ued	Insuranc	e carriers, ag	ents, etc.			
		Security and com- modity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insurance carriers	Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property, except build- ings	
i	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	1, 326	1, 170	5, 095	7, 451	1, 824	5, 627	85, 313	5, 393	1
2 3 4 5 6	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	396, 140	34, 669 35, 597 372 2, 318 13, 388	157, 461 261, 460 2, 592 6, 852 100, 406	2, 156, 659 278, 962 2, 290 24, 788, 570	2, 010, 017 	146, 642 278, 962 2, 290 24, 723	760, 165 1, 044, 661 12, 920 30, 135 302, 591	95, 319 99, 555 657 58, 157	2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11	Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	44, 436 21, 415 15, 669 155, 455	45, 085 91, 463 29, 619 3, 392 12, 362	366, 432 120, 229 48, 964 45, 474 44, 204	31, 775, 405 475, 890 24, 872 19, 422 2, 765, 192	31, 681, 740 412, 448 12, 428 14, 100 2, 730, 003	93, 665 63, 442 12, 444 5, 322 35, 189	1, 671, 744 9, 925, 623 2, 939, 140 3, 839, 791 373, 216	243, 504 3, 534, 130 413, 034 276, 994 111, 279	8 9 10 11
12	Total assets 44	1, 419, 863	208, 283	1, 050, 962	62, 232, 938	61, 599, 727	633, 211	14, 995, 866	4, 005, 247	12
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable		33, 285	91, 213	í. ·		314, 132	839, 380	97, 144	
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	45, 921 121, 168 22, 910	8; 948 31, 204 49, 712 9, 350 82, 503 10, 446 53, 487 70, 652	64, 355 136, 353 369, 605 79, 346 401, 221 28, 864 252, 287 372, 282	12, 474 20, 403 56, 206, 868 40, 929 951, 483 19, 977 4, 903, 144 236, 472	56, 155, 283 18, 439 857, 071 4, 791, 207 222, 273	12, 474 20, 403 51, 585 22, 490 94, 412 19, 977 111, 937 14, 199	833, 498 6, 998, 114 960, 735 354, 226 3, 193, 581 202, 774 2, 871, 767 1, 258, 209	36, 907 1, 762, 530 258, 020 141, 973 1, 475, 716 36, 163 675, 653 478, 859	16 17 18 19 20
22	Total liabilities "	1, 419, 863	208, 283	1, 050, 962	62, 232, 938	61, 599, 727	633, 211	14, 995, 866	4, 005, 247	22

	Receipts:	,	ı		1	(, ,		(ţ.
23	Gross sales 14		8, 016					56,862		23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	70, 294	13, 391	42,975	3, 694, 243	3, 299, 172	395, 071	1,030,017		24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond				!					1
25	premium):	7 001	211	4, 190	566, 173	565, 740	433	10, 990	1,460	25
26 26	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷	$\begin{bmatrix} 7,381 \\ 2,260 \end{bmatrix}$	5	175	15, 049	15, 022	27	10, 990	1,400	26
$\tilde{27}$	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ .	2, 200	4	661	31.805	31, 737	68	723	124	
$\tilde{28}$	Other interest	5, 526	1,428	11,863	890,006	888, 106	1,900	31, 481	1.884	28
$\frac{28}{29}$	Rents 19	1,816	3, 922	1, 164	89, 191	86, 921	2, 270	1, 286, 778	157, 736	29
30	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	71	33, 717	138	203	94	109	3, 337	98, 560	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	926	33	336	726	620	106	2,811	104	31
00	loss. ²¹				02.000	0		F 4 000	7 000	00
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital	4, 403	567	10, 689	22, 029	21, 172	857	76,903	7, 803	32
33	loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	50, 477	322	1, 546	677	376	301	182, 164	1.334	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	8, 650	877	1, 428	165, 521	160, 790	4, 731	22, 011	2,622	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	133	877	43	1, 571	1, 297	274	294	2,022	35
36	Other receipts 25	5, 982	1, 157	4, 409	37, 742	25, 953	11, 789	57, 862	10, 562	36
					ļ				<u>-</u>	1
37	Total compiled receipts 8	159,928	63,650	79,617	12 5, 514, 936	12 5, 097, 000	417, 936	2, 762, 658	282, 281	37
									======	
38	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶		6,059					36, 307		38
39	Cost of operations 26		4, 936	15, 790	60, 423		60, 423	59, 239		39
40	Compensation of officers	32, 833	3, 517	6, 730	34 84, 324	34 13, 399	70, 925	152, 447	6. 163	40
41	Rent paid on business property.	5, 675	731	1, 683	28, 431	17, 386	11, 045	100, 690	3, 787	41
42	Repairs 27	733	718	381	2, 959	2, 230	729	112,056	2, 133	42
43	Bad debts	513	1,365	2, 766	4, 211	2,061	2,150	6,801	538	43
44	Interest paid.	8, 486	1, 227	6, 585	2, 757	1, 508	1, 249	280, 654	44, 280	44
45	Taxes paid 28	5, 384	869	2, 767	112, 231	106, 835	5, 396	351,255	26, 940	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	233	31	76	1,610	885	725	4,343	197	46
47	Depreciation	1, 690	3, 902	1, 717	19, 866	17, 338	2, 528	278, 019	11, 492 26, 636	47
48 49	DepletionA mortization 30	12		9	14	14		569 479	20, 036 65	48 49
50	Advertising	2, 593	760	1, 976	11.379	7, 756	3, 623	14, 553	95	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	1, 468	117	153	11,774	9, 933	1. 841	2, 940	160	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	2, 530	1.034	1,228	1,842	1,753	89	35, 518	2,673	52
53	Other deductions 32	82, 616	24, 248	34, 414	3, 578, 104	3, 380, 038	198, 066	785, 711	28, 758	53
										1
54	Total compiled deductions	144, 766	49, 514	76, 275	35 3, 919, 925	³⁵ 3, 561, 136	358, 789	2, 221, 581	153, 917	54
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	15, 162	14, 136	3, 342	1, 595, 011	1, 535, 864	59. 147	541, 077	128, 364	55
56	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)	13, 153	14, 132	2, 681	1, 563, 206	1, 504, 127	59, 079	540, 354	128, 240	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	811	286	611	6, 427	5, 990	437	17, 895	1, 470	57
58	Income tax 6	5, 629	$6,\overline{240}$	5,085	65, 748	47, 183	18, 565	172,685	47, 717	58
59	Income tax 6 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	9, 533	7,896	371,743	1, 529, 263	1, 488, 681	40, 582	368, 392	80, 647	59
	Dividends paid: 6	,		-						
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 8	7,050	7, 059	17, 700	136, 983	118, 149	18, 834	120,052	85, 467	60
61	Corporation's own stock	476	4	441	2, 471	1, 181	1, 290	ΰ, 137	572	61
!					!					<u></u>

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Мај	or industrial gr	oups 7—Contin	ued		
			А	griculture, fore	stry, and fisher	У		
		Construc- tion	Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	18, 398	6, 153	5, 576	238	339	4, 203	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land). Less: Reserves. Land. Other assets 43. Total assets 44.	1, 468, 381 11, 624 459, 754 96, 535 231, 086 960, 758 376, 677 67, 173 114, 240	145, 245 173, 712 1, 432 249, 876 174, 644 953, 826 362, 464 281, 953 52, 323	133, 446 155, 528 1, 352 239, 493 80, 033 163, 174 871, 145 342, 765 271, 000 49, 367	8, 237 14, 156 30 5, 096 7, 691 8, 473 56, 333 13, 164 9, 459 1, 670	3, 562 4, 028 50 5, 286 1, 152 2, 997 26, 348 6, 535 1, 494 4, 1, 286	44, 580 101, 486 866 22, 558 8, 301 86, 169 103, 566 23, 769 29, 030 18, 527	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable	622, 285	161, 867	139, 570	18, 164	4, 133	58, 835	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	274, 241 251, 985 770, 872 68, 251 564, 756	110, 636 173, 347 110, 949 39, 168 625, 773 90, 650 582, 683 138, 515	105, 510 153, 999 91, 116 35, 092 584, 308 88, 843 533, 921 113, 290	2, 523 10, 340 15, 896 3, 430 28, 852 1, 657 38, 668 21, 609	2, 603 .9, 008 3, 937 646 12, 613 150 10, 094 3, 616	38, 856 63, 658 32, 780 25, 419 183, 473 11, 826 121, 972 147, 237	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	3, 418, 718	1, 756, 558	1, 619, 069	97, 921	39, 568	389, 582	22

23 24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ . Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ .	2, 008, 210 4, 773, 137 1, 718	1, 267, 340 263, 839 867	1, 223, 712 245, 457 784	21, 981 3, 680	21, 647 14, 702	106, 374 57, 954 187	23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31	Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss 21	$\begin{array}{c} 120 \\ 322 \\ 3,820 \end{array}$	37 180 3, 436 13, 099 4, 811 298	35 152 3, 165 12, 600 4, 614 241	1 26 218 344 197 57	1 2 53 155	15 12 2,052 3,973 464 168	26 27 28 29 30 31
32 33 34 35 36	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss ²¹	18, 728 4, 093 6, 763 225	17, 883 2, 859 5, 907 1, 794 16, 671	11, 853 1, 817 5, 572 1, 790 15, 909	5, 924 1, 025 284 4 392	106 17 51 370	3, 472 1, 432 1, 969 7 8, 472	
37	Total compiled receipts 8	6, 898, 617	1, 599, 021	1, 527, 701	34, 208	37, 112	186, 551	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 28 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 20 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 32	1, 558, 938 3, 924, 345 242, 705 26, 911 36, 065 9, 843 19, 441 63, 806 3, 438 85, 490 1, 400 177 14, 898 5, 424 1, 640 518, 198	833, 598 107, 252 35, 465 25, 426 27, 596 1, 754 10, 701 28, 547 38, 202 2, 038 38, 202 2, 038 8, 270 2, 886 1, 407 268, 626	796, 930 98, 204 33, 449 25, 071 26, 310 1, 617 9, 867 26, 724 955 36, 301 1, 377 32 8, 195 2, 874 1, 243 260, 336	19, 009 1, 277 750 64 130 52 531 1, 219 6 427 661 4 11 12 90 2, 480	17, 659 7, 771 1, 266 291 1, 156 85 303 604 15 1, 474	80, 699 15, 112 17, 042 3, 251 1, 555 949 2, 466 3, 351 231 3, 733 191 14 2, 104 210 692 37, 591	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	6, 512, 719	1, 392, 782	1, 329, 485	26, 723	36, 574	169, 191	54
55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54) Net income or deficit \(^4\) (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction \(^{33}\) Income tax \(^5\) Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) Dividends paid: \(^6\) Cash and assets other than own stock \(^6\) Corporation's own stock	385, 898 385, 576 8, 172 137, 246 248, 652 42, 263 11, 145	206, 239 206, 059 3, 677 73, 536 132, 703 58, 462 1, 189	198, 216 198, 064 3, 399 70, 736 127, 480 55, 413 1, 143	7, 485 7, 459 120 2, 166 5, 319 2, 711 6	538 536 158 634 37 96 338 40	17, 360 17, 348 627 6, 372 10, 988 5, 183 428	55 56 57 58 59 60 61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

				` Major i	ndustrial gro	oups ⁷		ı	
				Mini	ng and quar	rying			Manufac- turing
	All industrial groups	Total mining and quarrying	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manu- facturing
Number of returns with balance sheets 33	357,041	4, 584	200	96	1, 260	2, 021	990	17	71, 904
Assets: Cash 30 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	73, 759, 906 145, 930 979 55, 457, 287 7, 705, 868 9, 144, 005	732, 403 717, 537 6, 352 374, 622 558, 596 884, 679 5, 878, 166 3, 097, 128 99, 739 137, 510	179, 125 131, 461 587 124, 364 276, 504, 198, 747 1, 129, 920 722, 524 18, 698 39, 180	32, 619 41, 448 651 19, 096 16, 720 110, 991 485, 750 234, 026 2, 625 12, 412	211, 375 266, 034 3, 158 70, 190 133, 558 295, 304 1, 379, 416 685, 425 22, 119 28, 986	231, 621 209, 615 684 110, 112 77, 246 250, 094 2, 340, 160 1, 197, 317 37, 188 41, 098	74, 236 67, 602 1, 260 48, 977 54, 523 28, 684 510, 273 240, 519 18, 809 15, 425	3, 427 1, 377 12 1, 883 45 859 32, 647 17, 317 300 409	11, 392, 086 15, 495, 576 358, 928 25, 765, 762 6, 879, 523 10, 195, 164 61, 687, 737 30, 220, 824 1, 904, 432 2, 196, 661 104, 937, 189
Total assets 4		6, 279, 772	66, 745	30, 773	148, 616	127, 627	32, 498	966	9, 899, 044
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves. Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	9, 324, 445 41, 122, 080 220, 061, 071 13, 754, 348 64, 229, 207 10, 553, 795 84, 171, 683 3, 120, 740	254, 762 616, 541 445, 787 204, 548 1, 637, 886 295, 577 2, 626, 574 209, 128	19, 630. 25, 091 108, 341 51, 968 305, 754 93, 634 728, 603 24, 878	5, 109 85, 666 26, 293 19, 538 132, 230 13, 497 182, 257 8, 379	27, 665 134, 999 138, 611 47, 244 472, 298 77, 025 701, 022 29, 081	182, 228 303, 408 136, 420 55, 978 564, 606 76, 013 785, 842 132, 989	19, 299 49, 025 35, 260 29, 579 160, 959 35, 159 228, 037 13, 066	831 18, 352 862 241 2, 039 249 813 735	3, 111, 445 8, 983, 802 9, 444, 823 6, 481, 881 24, 228, 868 6, 057, 758 37, 160, 904 431, 336
Total liabilities "	462, 222, 930	6, 279, 772	1,374,888	486, 984	1, 718, 399	2, 099, 133	576, 750	23, 618	104, 937, 189

	Receipts:	!		1 1		1	! ;	ı	I	1	1
23	Gross sales 14	283, 734, 097	4, 539, 829	823, 921	352, 880	1, 908, 703	939, 334	506, 404		163, 994, 114	28
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	41, 646, 543	673, 598	22, 418	56, 874	196, 229	340, 432	54, 601	3, 044	3, 158, 089	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortiza-	i		ĺ					·		i
	ble bond premium):										
25	Wholly taxable 16	1, 516, 182	6,009	2, 800	214	1,368	965	662		72, 371	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	245,917	370	78	20	136	82	54		5, 919	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 16	186, 636	120	16	2	44	32	26		3,602	27
28	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ . Other interest	2, 834, 623	5, 451	1,392	556	1.835	1,337	326	5	106, 318	28
29	Rents 19	[2, 338, 435]	25,069	2,804	4,868	10.819	4, 420	2,086	72	229,595	29
30	Royalties 20	334, 586	39, 121	1,102	8, 532	11, 121	16, 550	1.800	16	128,595	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	20, 437	1,048	10	28	90	788	34	98	5, 654	31
	term capital loss. ²¹		,	·				_			
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	765, 989	37. 551	2, 397	692	13,270	18,496	2,668	28	267,982	32
	term capital loss.21	1	,	_,,,,,,			20, -10	-, 000		201, 102	1
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	248, 993	2,746	80	21	371	2, 095	177	2	11.476	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	1, 818, 181	53, 430	15, 407	5, 757	21,092	10, 389	781	4	584, 841	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	333, 819	1,486	1,359	3	65	57	9	_	224,065	35
36	Other receipts 25	2, 008, 511	29, 713	3, 195	984	9, 858	11, 594	$\frac{4}{1}$, $0.5\overline{4}$	28	726,840	36
00	4 1114 1 044 1 044 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			0,100				1,001		120,010	
37	Total compiled receipts 3	12 338, 032, 949	5, 415, 541	876, 979	431, 431	2, 175, 001	1, 346, 571	573, 675	11,884	169, 519, 461	37
٠.	a over company receiped the transfer the transfer to			010, 010		2,110,001		010,010	17,001		, ,,
	Deductions:								·		ļ
38	Cost of goods sold 26	217, 463, 630	2, 933, 637	488, 394	300, 873	1,419,126	417, 179	301, 437	6,628	122,929,054	38
39	Cost of operations 26	23, 478, 471	429, 568	15, 076	40, 880	138, 389	200, 934	31, 796	2, 493	1, 934, 021	39
40	Compensation of officers	34 5, 243, 669	58, 300	3, 645	2, 291	20, 203	17. 398	14, 638	125	2, 024, 207	40
41	Rent paid on business property	2, 667, 289	21, 868	4, 066	2, 026	4, 960	8, 056	2, 723	37	579, 150	41
42	Repairs 27	3, 151, 687	79, 288	6, 461	9, 743	35, 751	8, 217	18, 584	532	2, 445, 551	42
43	Bad debts		4, 573	1.217	107	677	1, 796	774	2	113, 638	43
44	Interest paid		27,699	1, 217	2, 755	6. 174	13, 781	2.945	116	443, 341	44
45	Taxes paid 23		124, 285	29, 586	10. 162	38, 401	33, 667	12,079	390	3,061,817	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	235, 213	2, 892	329	10, 102	1, 038	959	371	***	127, 175	46
47	Depreciation	4, 550, 150	163,304	15, 124	7, 792	47, 118	72,389	20,505	376	2, 176, 921	47
48	Depletion	1, 155, 753	343, 153	71, 424	10, 940	73, 551	167, 541	19, 496	201	739, 967	43
	A montination 30	50,001	3, 798	671	10, 540	73, 331 309	2, 913	19, 490		21, 930	49
49	A mortization 30	2, 739, 738	4, 060	220	700	\$68	935	1, 329	8	1, 587, 708	50
50	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	970, 582	10, 798	1, 265	563	3, 738	4, 763	1, 529	24	580, 984	51
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. "	88, 682	3, 693		569	3, 736 1, 403	4, 705 892	198	24	23, 258	52
$\frac{52}{52}$	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	88, 082		631	13, 254		135, 955		555	13, 427, 798	53
53	Other deductions 3,	34, 551, 996	362, 871	31, 975	15, 204	126, 049	155, 955	55, 083	555	13, 427, 798	33
	(Octol compiled to beatiers	³⁵ 305, 056, 600	1 570 707	672, 012	402, 850	1, 917, 655	1, 087, 375	100 100	11, 487	152, 216, 520	54
54	Total compiled deductions	** 303, 036, 600	4, 573, 787	072,012	402, 800	1, 917, 000	1,037,373	482, 408	11, 457	132, 210, 320	34
5.5	Coroniled not speff (27 less #1)	32, 976, 349	841.754	204, 967	28, 581	257, 346	259, 196	91, 267	397	17, 302, 941	55
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	32, 970, 349			28, 551 28, 579					17, 302, 941	56
56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	32, 789, 713	841,634	204, 951		257, 302	259, 164	91, 241	397		
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	176, 111	8,880	765	195	1,657	4, 911	1.350	2	74, 134	57
58	Income tax 5	10, 786, 777	286, 433	68, 384	8,847	87,790	88,733	32, 548	131	6, 241, 446	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	22, 189, 572	555, 321	136, 583	19,734	169, 556	170, 463	58, 719	266	11, 061, 495	59
	Dividends paid: 6	0.450	202 2	00.05-						4 400 0	20
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6		308, 967	99, 680	15, 846	58, 407	102, 879	32,063	92	4, 109, 277	60
61	Corporation's own stock	687, 556	9,804		10	1,478	7, 565	751		392, 461	61
i		1	ļ	1		1			ŀ	1	I

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

					Major indust	rial groups 7.	—Continued		,		
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued				
		Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	
. 1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	6, 964	1, 871	127	793	3, 444	8, 933	1, 921	378	2, 530	i
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	757, 135 4, 591, 777 2, 020, 698 266, 797 213, 997	253, 710 295, 688 7, 265 714, 020 105, 507 226, 392 1, 104, 606 380, 043 61, 114 113, 824	94, 523 406, 066 2, 615 1, 325, 072 11, 099 79, 176 284, 287 106, 780 8, 817 12, 190	313, 195 288, 172 4, 305 652, 031 257, 636 141, 182 1, 241, 771 666, 877 25, 336 41, 093	507, 649 609, 660 15, 330 1, 147, 785 315, 220 268, 779 1, 986, 579 920, 298 52, 029 76, 988	353, 195 610, 063 15, 806 961, 891 94, 393 122, 823 397, 948 166, 447 20, 514 52, 928	155, 562 279, 117 7, 124 448, 245 77, 671 85, 108 318, 282 165, 963 14, 347 27, 612	207, 556 378, 811 11, 211 526, 000 90, 841 159, 485 1, 048, 637 547, 293 17, 314 16, 279	218, 812 260, 258 5, 410 368, 237 148, 581 136, 503 1, 209, 915 438, 667 62, 635 56, 143	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable	732, 809	280, 904	61, 268	130, 623	326, 160	394, 398	145, 346	169, 544	137, 692	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	806, 441	83, 090 283, 562 256, 530 121, 604 357, 812 95, 324 1, 012, 196 3, 469	298, 689 506, 279 109, 994 193, 466 445, 758 34, 601 462, 821 1, 041	65, 155 53, 070 244, 694 75, 381 482, 987 204, 587 1, 044, 135 11, 398	120, 225 249, 232 403, 495 277, 277 856, 817 230, 365 1, 587, 186 21, 696	154, 227 101, 953 275, 824 127, 767 531, 134 75, 894 776, 362 6, 057	44, 452 38, 070 112, 400 78, 102 278, 739 93, 869 445, 432 3, 553	20, 233 418, 942 159, 186 222, 613 275, 791 134, 771 496, 452 11, 113	69, 914 126, 337 228, 069 50, 682 557, 589 79, 778 798, 644 31, 698	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	9, 029, 092	2, 487, 553	2, 111, 835	2, 289, 234	4, 029, 061	2, 431, 502	1, 232, 857	1, 886, 419	2, 017, 007	22

	Receipts:	1	ı	t	}	1	ı	ı	Į.		1
23	Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	28, 274, 268	4.401,780	2, 768, 364	4, 215, 510	6, 432, 840	6, 764, 641	2, 928, 437	3, 281, 115	2, 844, 458	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	116, 331	13, 154	4, 330	16, 216	199, 217	162, 429	10, 874	6,404	43, 415	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable]	,	-,	,	,	,	-, -	.,]
	bond premium):	(l		Į.	į	į	į	Į.	i		1
25	Wholly taxable 16	4.301	1,891	118	0.010	4, 031	1, 424	1, 145	816	1,665	25
	Subject to surtax only 17.	693			2, 210		1, 424	38	20	1,003	26
26	Subject to surtax only "	095	82	66	67	51		29	20		
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	505	150	46	166	64	123	1	1 000	45	27
28	Other interest	10, 423	3, 496	513	2, 436	4, 044	1, 558	1, 176	1, 292	1,744	28
29	Rents 19		4, 360	2, 799	7, 389	6, 105	4, 971	1,628	1, 502	6, 049	29
30	Royalties 20	4,410	321	9 1	193	1,385	7, 912	220	4,900	4,157	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	2, 591	188	6	438	323	79 \	91	4	165	31
	term capital loss. ²¹	! !									
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	20, 491	7.450	2, 353	10, 832	11.999	2,768	1, 230	1,325	59,017	32
Ÿ-	term capital loss. ²¹	}	7, 100	2,000	10, 302	-1,000	-,	, -	,		
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	2, 124	461	5	396	880	388	424	126	508	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23		4, 399	- (17, 549	13, 207	4,066	3, 901	19, 983	8,807	34
35	Dividuo de fereien compositione 24	30, 191	1.087	4, 136		1,549	215	116	14, 909	0,001	35
	Dividends, foreign corporations 24			791	484	1,049		14, 394	10, 113	21, 508	36
36	Other receipts 25	86, 875	25, 299	3, 982	20, 218	33, 546	22, 963	14, 554	10, 113	21, 308	90
		00 004 505				2 722 7	0.070.000	0.000.700	0.040.510	0.001.000	0-
37	Total compiled receipts 8	28, 604, 525	4, 464, 118	2,787,518	4, 294, 104	6, 709, 241	6, 973, 626	2, 963, 703	3, 342, 518	2,991,603	37
											į.
	Deductions:			1							
38	Cost of goods sold 26	23, 925, 577	2,711,128	2, 339, 538	3, 147, 832	4, 860, 243	5, 326, 502	2, 359, 327	2, 482, 428	1,981,559	38
39	Cost of operations 26	55, 400	4, 104	507	8,515	125, 037	122, 237	6, 433	35	28, 585	39
40	Compensation of officers	167, 315	40, 995	7, 514	33, 243	113, 783	207, 772	55, 864	16,853	49, 805	40
41	Rent paid on business property		10, 459	1,414	6, 341	19, 141	47,075	13,343	11, 241	7, 115	41
42	Danaira 27	240, 932	33. 143	4, 108	47,671	81,338	13, 224	19, 105	60, 560	29, 480	42
43	Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts	9, 499	1, 534	73	830	1, 982	4, 200	1,620	2, 251	3, 932	43
44	Interest moid	46, 476		18, 364	8, 629	18, 612	10, 620	3,662	9, 782	9, 134	44
	Interest paid	40,470	10, 710	68, 200		90, 870	58, 382	30, 137	107, 984	45, 418	45
45	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	225, 033	616, 859		64, 470	11 101	11, 050	3, 462	1, 092	2, 219	46
46	Contributions or gifts 29	9, 555	4, 937	520	10, 628	11, 101		14,390	44, 963	47, 423	47
47	Depreciation	190, 697	45, 225	7, 733	37, 053	73, 990	23, 214			97, 440	48
48	Depletion	468	7,824			1		176	44	60, 836	49
49	Amortization 30	364	9 (7 (3 {	38	101		208	60	
50	Advertising	317, 838	109, 689	67, 612	10,800	32, 799	50, 227	21, 503	35, 238	5, 114	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	50, 559	8,666	4,764	5,808	13,784	6,207	8, 568	6,497	2, 980	51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	3, 222	1,339	24	412	1, 294	369	291	222	684	52
53	Other deductions 32	1,842,377	356, 805	69, 856	205, 523	428, 100	625,956	200, 271	326, 510	210, 150	53
	0.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,										}
54	Total compiled deductions	27, 143, 798	3,963,426	2, 590, 234	3,587,758	5, 872, 113	6, 507, 136	2, 738, 185	3, 105, 908	2, 484, 494	54
~ -	a oran complica academons a continue a conti	21,110,100					 _				:
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	1, 460, 727	500, 692	197, 284	706, 346	837, 128	466, 490	225, 518	236, 610	507, 109	55
56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	1, 460, 222	500, 542	197, 238	706, 180	837,064	466, 367	225, 489	236,601	507,064	56
	Net operating loss deduction 33.	3, 501	300, 342 879	191,200	543	1, 298	1, 781	595	204	2, 476	57
57	The operating loss deduction	5, 501		73, 143		307, 417	165, 685	82, 138	82, 907	178, 970	58
58	Income tax 5	530, 925	185, 518		260, 940			143, 380		200, 200	59
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	929, 802	315, 174	124, 141	445, 406	529,711	300,805	140,080	153,703	328, 139	09
	Dividends paid: 6					1.0.050	*0 00=	45.033	05 140	BO 004	00
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	376, 639	112, 438	78, 333	114, 785	148, 658	50, 885	45, 611	65, 143	70, 604	60
61	Corporation's own stock	28,610	7, 676	2, 269	43,841	27,048	23,816	6,828	2,044	8, 548	61
		(<u> </u>		!	!

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

					Major indust	trial groups 7-	—Continued		,		
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued	· .			
		Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Non- ferrous metals and their products	Electrical machin- ery and equip- ment	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	3, 860	2, 033	8, 363	4, 396	390	2,678	6,315	2, 532	1,667	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴⁰ Other investments ⁴¹ Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³	78, 684 89, 106 692, 879 303, 416	380, 133 457, 816 13, 010 673, 391 333, 648 505, 346 2, 585, 957 1, 205, 361 66, 290 116, 655	482, 676 680, 203 22, 558 450, 686 297, 837 575, 230 1, 839, 461 700, 698 108, 382 124, 882	1, 080, 837 1, 230, 889 34, 566 2, 059, 007 744, 014 1, 391, 230 5, 393, 734 2, 455, 622 200, 867 211, 272	1, 134, 176 1, 915, 179 16, 099 1, 678, 676 686, 853 2, 678, 546 14, 131, 743 7, 359, 864 343, 398 184, 701	275, 187 366, 949 9, 172 468, 132 228, 620 170, 797 1, 992, 970 924, 587 67, 067 53, 585	1, 398, 723 1, 625, 766 48, 768 2, 672, 159 1, 188, 872 769, 749 9, 510, 289 5, 285, 291 205, 591 224, 346	393, 047 413, 896 11, 147 800, 530 262, 074 221, 687 2, 760, 363 1, 619, 613 26, 724 102, 260	536, 157 974, 254 17, 980 1, 618, 811 198, 201 497, 479 1, 687, 360 758, 109 49, 584 148, 969	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	1, 596, 181	3, 900, 865	3, 836, 101	9, 821, 662	15, 377, 309	2, 689, 548	12, 261, 436	3, 349, 821	4, 934, 726	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ¹⁶ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ¹⁶ Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸		229, 270 81, 013 355, 057 388, 880 347, 632 777, 346 195, 489 1, 535, 329 9, 151	335, 445 137, 770 277, 737 456, 379 195, 098 785, 131 175, 275 1, 507, 531 34, 265	812, 508 232, 014 801, 931 888, 002 868, 288 2, 048, 661 647, 140 3, 568, 831 45, 713	1, 385, 766 196, 134 1, 835, 492 663, 971 595, 792 4, 986, 780 755, 672 4, 987, 589 29, 887	182, 030 48, 306 203, 076 218, 176 140, 202 782, 664 109, 599 1, 027, 602 22, 107	1, 379, 116 186, 502 1, 085, 064 1, 164, 054 869, 082 2, 858, 713 652, 458 4, 086, 506 20, 059	245, 497 88, 776 199, 848 298, 805 221, 233 1, 036, 438 161, 481 1, 103, 406 5, 663	578, 729 183, 071 607, 876 629, 549 180, 110 1, 019, 823 373, 745 1, 370, 807 8, 984	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities "		3, 900, 865	3, 836, 101	9, 821, 662	15, 377, 309	2, 689, 548	12, 261, 436	3, 349, 821	4, 934, 726	22

	Receipts:						1		Į.		I
23	Gross sales 14	3, 062, 316	5, 441, 731	4, 788, 824	12,634,683	13, 880, 190	3, 418, 563	17, 584, 289	4, 786, 685	7, 542, 367	23
$\frac{26}{24}$	Gross receipts from operations 15	23,065	11, 489	375, 331	66, 999	561, 657	19, 201	411,745	158, 459	21,625	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	<i>'</i>	,		·	,		ļ			}
	bond premium):										١
25	Wholly taxable 16	1, 113	3, 364	4, 437	7,253	6, 921	2,589	11,758	2, 839	2,195	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	66	259	601	503	851	267	457	74	124	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	143	184	254	663	143	94	191	54	73	27
28	Other interest.	1, 134	4, 797	3,421	10, 359	10, 054	2,193	23, 589	1,908	4,649	28
29	Rents 19	2,814	6, 686	12, 181	12,952	84.962	3, 706	22, 482	2, 886	4, 182	29
30	Royalties 20	447	3, 946	7,429	17, 984	19, 642	3,055	9, 772	2, 292	16, 091	30 31
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	124	31	68	369	70	23	194	29	83	31
	term capital loss. ²¹		10 -00						e 001	0.177	32
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	5, 971	18, 699	12,066	20, 670	27, 956	4, 978	14, 285	6, 001	9, 174	32
	term capital loss. ²¹	2.0				ľ			040	174	33
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	249	550	591	1,056	812	406	527	248	20, 550	34
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	4, 193	12, 913	26, 289	107, 083	194.812	7,150	36, 928	11, 144 5, 982	20, 330 5, 413	35
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	907	6, 705	1, 785	25, 846	32, 414	11.827	11, 391	31,038	24, 532	36
36	Other receipts 25	16,392	27, 772	40, 640	46,574	76,860	22, 908	65, 433	31,036	24,002	00
37	Total compiled receipts 8	3, 118, 934	5, 539, 126	5, 273, 917	12, 952, 994	14, 897 344	3, 496, 960	18, 193, 041	5, 009, 639	7,651,232	37
01	t ocar complied receipts *	0,110,504	======	0, 210, 317	12, 002, 001	14, 597 544	3, 490, 900	10, 100, 011	======	======	
	Deductions:		A BOOK SHOW	_				Į.	İ		ļ
38	Cost of goods sold 26	2, 266, 369	3, 759, 007	3, 140, 691	8, 634, 180	10, 085, 786	2, 334, 344	13, 257, 388	3, 573, 242	5, 502, 208	38
39	Cost of operations 26	15, 210	3,600	189, 598	37, 416	347, 604	10, 207	291, 465	104,690	4,257	39
40	Compensation of officers	83, 048	78, 946	1 178, 990	134, 746	29, 120	61,250	232, 864	74,613	66, 097	40
41	Rent paid on business property	14.168	19, 139	41, 951	33, 686	102, 680	9, 226	49, 914	21,662	27, 008	41
42	Repairs 27	29, 906	128, 621	28,027	186, 558	271, 399	90, 599	526, 243	73, 086	107, 109	42
43	Bad debts	3, 254	3,408	11.843	9,409	13, 573	2, 773	11,323	3, 948	4,284	43
44	Interest paid	6, 662	14, 402	13.511	27,340	60, 370	8,347	82, 227	9, 100	20,716	44
45	Payas maid 28	40. 739	78, 204	67, 519	194, 151	284, 354	48, 568	262, 968	76, 793	160, 260	45
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	2,869	6, 115	8,379	6,380	5, 094	2,447	12,615	3,453	4, 790	46
47	Depreciation	29, 124	84,746	54,416	204,748	395, 281	66,497	317.421	58, 811	91, 065	47
48	Depletion	2, 031	4, 947	´ 3	16, 693	575, 183	2,412	33, 494	33, 687	215	48
49	Amortization 30	35	20	51	1,015	16, 862	104	1,415	439	105	49
50		21,061	17, 326	26,498	319,851	74, 341	22,707	75, 129	45, 658	93,314	50
51	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	4,978	18, 028	23,307	59, 991	109, 076	10,745	57, 735	19,271	79,481	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	224	684	1 686	2,401	563	988	2, 221	376	528	52
53	Other deductions 32	302,332	406, 521	829,019	1, 291, 806	1, 227, 031	363,438	1,091,717	345, 343	655, 600	53
									4 444 150	0.017.007	-4
54	Total compiled deductions	2, 822, 010	4, 623, 714	4, 614, 489	11, 160, 371	13, 598, 317	3,034,652	16, 306, 139	4, 444, 172	6, 817, 037	54
			015 410	050 400	W 1 500 000	1 000 007	460,000	1, 886, 902	565, 467	834, 195	55
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	296, 924	915, 412		₹1, 792, 623	1, 299, 027	462, 308	1, 886, 711	565, 413	834, 122	56
56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	296, 781	915, 228 870	659, 174	1, 791, 960	1, 298, 884	462, 214	12, 575	1, 758	3, 241	57
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	2, 244		1,883	3, 230	1,762	3,308		202, 734	306, 620	58
58	Income tax 5	105, 891	338, 694	230, 782	638, 483	417.850	168, 653	696, 861	362, 733	527, 575	59
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	191, 033	576, 718	428,646	1, 154, 140	881, 177	293, 655	1, 190, 041	302, 133	041,010	00
	Dividends paid: 6	£05-	151 040	140 104	522,015	E00 E07	111.349	408, 057	142, 039	186, 441	60
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6.	50,757	151,646	148, 104	25, 102	589, 527 24, 037	23, 200	35, 727	31, 565	10, 260	61
61	Corporation's own stock	5, 806	13, 215	17, 891	20, 102	24,037	≟a, ≟00	30,121	01, 000	10, 200	0.
	l l		!			<u> </u>		!			!

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

				. 1	Major indust	rial groups 7.	-Continued			
	· .		Manufa	cturing—Cor	tinued			Public	utilities	
		Machinery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	Auto- mobiles and equip- ment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manu- facturing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	5, 704	785	527	3, 649	2, 044	13, 640	9, 992	1,766	1,882
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves	47, 217 2, 859, 553 639, 624 553, 577 3, 634, 592 1, 683, 202	986, 385 779, 115 9, 048 1, 710, 648 515, 289 457, 743 3, 331, 326 1, 582, 616 67, 803 114, 378	220, 770 315, 279 3, 148 668, 603 104, 154 72, 526 845, 587 458, 204 31, 087 57, 517	208, 895 336, 602 12, 402 550, 185 80, 972 158, 737 718, 618 313, 992 30, 488 36, 170	106, 134 175, 740 5, 171 280, 126 28, 908 76, 828 379, 056 157, 183 17, 577 20, 542	2, 583, 635 2, 124, 488 42, 608 1, 578, 429 972, 204 10, 425, 825 53, 730, 210 14, 104, 352 413, 725 1, 757, 214	1, 639, 334 1, 253, 138 6, 671 827, 066 564, 007 4, 415, 245 25, 544, 709 7, 058, 446 198, 278 1, 206, 488	158, 344 321, 425 2, 503 160, 458 27, 963 4, 120, 226 7, 411, 191 2, 369, 507 17, 724 105, 388	785, 957 549, 925 33, 434 590, 905 380, 234 1, 890, 354 20, 774, 310 4, 676, 399 197, 723 445, 338
12	Total assets 44	8, 712, 965	6, 371, 014	1, 854, 171	1, 794, 273	922, 557	59, 438, 770	28, 583, 148	9, 950, 709	20, 904, 913
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	246, 174 577, 601 979, 697	859, 247 124, 186 150, 657 539, 224 420, 270 771, 093 626, 322 2, 887, 412 7, 397	224, 629 77, 924 50, 480 231, 062 114, 247 357, 991 115, 661 741, 404 59, 217	173, 688 58, 941 96, 586 200, 095 86, 568 457, 259 86, 339 647, 753 12, 956	98, 974 40, 019 69, 622 101, 245 48, 215 177, 235 29, 809 362, 389 4, 951	2, 224, 773 549, 328 19, 835, 371 4, 109, 228 3, 774, 655 17, 507, 851 1, 018, 863 10, 869, 648 450, 947	1, 480, 175 219, 537 8, 493, 604 2, 581, 827 1, 076, 139 6, 991, 815 535, 772 7, 513, 157 308, 878	334, 597 66, 797 3, 301, 320 361, 557 152, 022 4, 793, 240 31, 508 917, 289 7, 621	410, 001 262, 994 8, 040, 447 1, 165, 844 2, 546, 494 5, 722, 796 451, 583 2, 439, 202 134, 448
22	Total liabilities "		6, 371, 014	1, 854, 171	1, 794, 273	922, 557	59, 438, 770	28, 583, 148	9, 950, 709	20, 904, 913

23 24	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	11, 852, 871 207, 259	10, 995, 262 8, 514	1, 514, 658 680, 341	2, 820, 607 23, 603	1, 759, 655 16, 431	414, 393 21, 017, 395	320, 167 13, 134, 389	5, 833 2, 521, 444	88, 393 5, 361, 562	23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	6, 784 834 457 10, 506 11, 420 13, 538 624	2, 015 380 115 3, 230 3, 675 5, 087	2, 123 55 23 1, 463 2, 246 3, 365 98	995 211 42 1,749 4,684 1,600 25	384 66 29 584 2, 332 840 18	20, 778 1, 995 1, 503 81, 096 304, 661 4, 500 1, 032	12,720 1,830 1,332 41,584 257,542 2,111 929	2, 643 18 63 11, 045 22, 545 1, 131	5, 415 147 108 28, 467 24, 574 1, 258 100	25 26 27 28 29 30 31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	16, 729	2, 857	4, 271	3, 601	3, 259	43, 718	37, 080	2, 361	4, 277	32
33 34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵ .	699 21, 376 16, 165 59, 752	75 17, 791 43, 699 36, 744	295 5, 577 1, 847 14, 974	295 7, 186 9, 215 15, 781	187 2, 063 1, 527 8, 542	5, 042 329, 037 11, 353 84, 419	4, 148 90, 347 4, 345 52, 476	77 152, 542 1, 863 4, 282	817 86, 148 5, 145 27, 661	33 34 35 36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	12, 219, 014	11, 119, 457	2, 231, 336	2, 889, 594	1, 795, 917	22, 320, 922	13, 961, 000	2, 725, 850	5, 634, 072	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion A mortization ³⁰ Advertising A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	21, 797 199, 878 32, 669 204, 668 13, 814 32, 533 173, 723 11, 440 162, 850 563 313 108, 249 47, 268	8, 607, 859 3, 382 37, 927 18, 286 174, 971 1, 727 15, 011 240, 943 2, 628 143, 523 972 54 59, 373 16, 790 2, 316 544, 187	1, 232, 088 531, 700 20, 464 9, 297 47, 046 1, 774 5, 037 39, 254 1, 323 29, 430 53 528 6, 289 9, 978 229 121, 449	1, 871, 454 12, 926 85, 837 17, 632 32, 396 4, 234 7, 154 66, 503 3, 813 36, 390 20 110 49, 229 12, 513 1, 337 386, 722	1. 282, 395 9, 316 47, 283 7, 217 15, 361 2, 353 4, 942 20, 485 1, 265 17, 931 345 56 17, 863 3, 990 211 183, 730	297, 352 13, 446, 488 177, 676 560, 944 36, 975 15, 593 666, 873 1, 376, 185 1, 187, 142 29, 375 21, 057 57, 072 163, 040 7, 469 1, 346, 404	235, 825 9, 344, 513 132, 165 480, 976 31, 797 3, 924 318, 206 737, 777 4, 349 479, 613 9, 923 17, 714 28, 796 17, 367 2, 943 744, 563	2, 703 1, 441, 698 14, 406 39, 143 3, 525 7, 013 77, 065 161, 569 1, 981 236, 284 72 16, 275 87, 067 160 208, 982	58, 824 2, 660, 277 31, 105 40, 825 1, 656 271, 602 476, 839 5, 701 471, 245 19, 452 3, 271 12, 001 58, 606 4, 366 392, 859	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	10, 673, 666	9, 869, 949	2, 055, 939	2, 588, 270	1,614,743	19, 401, 676	12, 590, 451	2, 297, 943	4, 513, 282	54
55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Compiled net profit (37 less 54) Net income 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 5 Corporation's own stock	1, 544, 891 6, 189 570, 569 974, 779 323, 803	1, 249, 508 1, 249, 393 21, 515 459, 907 789, 601 253, 255 3, 845	175, 397 175, 374 986 63, 662 111, 735 68, 112 93	301, 324 301, 282 2, 276 107, 703 193, 621 64, 621 11, 461	181, 174 181, 145 960 65, 394 115, 780 26, 455 2, 760	2, 919, 246 2, 917, 743 12, 115 979, 486 1, 939, 760 1, 256, 543 29, 228	1, 370, 549 1, 369, 217 10, 727 481, 965 888, 584 325, 671 9, 599	427, 907 427, 844 460 110, 553 317, 354 343, 560 1, 488	1, 120, 790 1, 120, 682 928 386, 968 733, 822 587, 312 18, 141	55 56 57 58 59 60 61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

-	And the second of the second o				Major indus	trial groups 7	—Continued				
				1) . o		Trade		200		. ".	
			*	Wholesale			, .	Retail		\$ 10 to 10 t	1.
٠,	 A control of the contro	Total trade	Total whole- sale	Commis- sion merchants	Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	Package liquor stores	Drug stores	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	125, 863	39, 712	5, 078	34, 634	70, 372	4, 974	4, 101	1, 451	3,087	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	8, 800, 435 299, 929, 11, 855, 956 1, 256, 286 2, 563, 715 7, 530, 671 2, 946, 443 946, 249 820, 617	2, 030, 813 4, 733, 948 120, 713 4, 996, 285 469, 874 1, 260, 010 1, 978, 518 754, 269 208, 490 278, 219	291; 929 514; 617 9, 566 123, 013 81; 251 180; 814 93, 749 32, 749 11; 859 32, 415	1, 738, 884 4, 219, 331 111, 147 4, 873, 272 388, 623 1, 079; 196 1, 884, 769 721, 520 196, 631 245, 804	2, 435, 025 3, 210; 433 148, 513 5, 743, 428 696, 853 959, 725 4, 743, 423 1, 863, 347 632, 132 480, 662	739, 056 1, 086, 002 77, 822 2, 030, 847 340, 551 415, 640 1, 783, 974 732, 299 276, 072 168, 697	276, 997 144, 519 4, 043 707, 837 30, 188 67, 725 723, 232 306, 247 51, 034 65, 014	12, 185 3, 919 33 40, 599 978 3, 083 13, 417 3, 910 888 3, 482	53, 019 28, 338. 392 144, 885 8, 655 16, 291 101, 359 43, 626 5, 121 9, 656	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	35, 340, 379	15, 081, 175	1, 287, 332	13, 793, 843	16, 889, 821	6, 030, 718	1, 756, 256	74,608	323, 306	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	2, 113, 109 2, 227, 053 3, 571, 923	3, 340, 168 1, 253; 383 969, 334 1, 371, 983 455, 212 2, 863, 526 436, 676 4, 497, 158 106, 265	421, 362 67, 703 99, 197 99, 560 36, 570 220, 353 29, 080 327, 505 13, 998	2, 918, 806 1, 185, 680 870, 137 1, 272, 423 418, 642 2, 643, 173 407, 596 4, 169, 653 92, 267	2, 194, 274 640, 297 1, 054, 670 1, 388, 408 714, 632 3, 754, 265 561, 226 6, 177, 590 95, 541	634, 584 105, 416 308, 220 641, 215 374, 080 1, 366, 625 286, 177 2, 319, 565 5, 164	331, 161 60, 826 167, 903 141, 233 87, 216 293, 794 63, 657 623, 410 12, 944	14, 106 6, 131 6, 984 5, 177 595 17, 965 17, 965 23, 508 251	53, 141 7, 799 24, 059 25, 732 16, 508 75, 666 7, 957 115, 833 3, 389	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	35, 340, 379	15, 081, 175	1, 287, 332	13, 793, 843	16, 889, 821	6, 030, 718	1, 756, 256	74, 608	323, 306	22

	Desciptor								•		
23	Receipts:	110 205 704	50 010 500	0.000 700	£1 000 040	47 055 1/17	10 000 500	0.046.001	0.0.0		
	Gross sales 14	110, 325, 794	53, 618, 569	2, 388, 729	51, 229, 840	47, 855, 167	13, 288, 709	9, 849, 331	243, 216	994,457	23
24	Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	2, 100, 502	1, 374, 933	650, 640	724, 293	535, 305	35, 074	59, 092	2, 547	5, 533	24
	interest on Government obligations (less amortizable		i				İ	ì	Ì		١
0.5	bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶	10 000	0 =00	600	£ 000	11 001	- 00-		(!	1
25	Carbinet to content on the 15	19,889	6,789	929	5, \$60	11,604	5,065	512	17	174	25
26	Subject to surtax only "	774	334	. 68	266	362	110	27		. 7	26
27	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	810	292	46	246	421	268	29		7	27
28	Rents 19	61, 797	24, 336	5, 989	18,347	30, 500	10,809	1,720	17	338	28
29	Rents 19		33, 977	3, 288	30, 689	120, 316	56, 442	6, 480	218	2, 189	29
30	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	12, 883 2, 912	7,005	455	6,550	1,766	509	110	13	142	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	2, 912	1,641	117	1,524	946	13	113	61	34	31
0.0	term capital loss.	04.000	20 020	1 020	24 102	00.000	4 200		000		
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	84,960	36, 039	1,936	34, 103	30, 963	4,360	6,636	366	502	32
20	term capital loss.21	9, 144	2,803	000	0.507	4 400	070	000	0.1		
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	86,028		$\frac{236}{9,821}$	2, 567	4,408	278	609	61	50	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23.	50, 312	$\frac{42,103}{26,757}$	322	32, 282	38, 224	14,842	1,899	23	1,866	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	831,444		$\frac{322}{41,277}$	26, 435	14, 275	9, 217	4, 984	0.00		35
36	Other receipts 25	801,444	306, 150	41, 211	264, 873	447, 200	148, 257	15, 933	369	7, 121	36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	113, 761, 388	55, 481, 728	3, 103, 853	52, 377, 875	49, 091, 457	13, 573, 953	9, 947, 475	246, 908	1, 012, 420	37
•					=======================================	=======================================			=====	1,012,120	, 0,
	Deductions:					,				·	
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁶	88, 270, 011	46, 479, 515	2, 209, 669	44, 269, 846	34, 784, 157	8, 842, 637	8,071,373	197, 244	683,950	38
39	Cost of operations ²⁶	1,125,355	729, 595	244, 139	485, 456	297, 403	13,800	44,078	2,027	2,261	39
40	Compensation of officers.	1,848,162	784, 102	94, 681	689, 421	870, 370	100, 935	51, 407	10, 055	25,659	40
41	Rent paid on business property	1 048,640	158,940	14,069	144,871	824, 285	243, 998	80, 238	3,852	30, 565	41
42	Repairs 27	299, 089	68, 086	2, 836	65, 250	202, 818	69, 867	33, 547	446	4,720	42
43	Bad debts	148, 643	51, 861	3, 796	48,065	79, 344	22, 622	2, 837	109	314	43
44	Interest paid	157, 213	78,477	7,609	70, 868	62, 351	13, 227	7,602	471	1, 136	44
45	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	771, 713	240, 022	13, 108	226, 914	459, 898	168, 658	60, 351	2,357	10,528	45
46	Contributions or eifts 29	62, 809	25, 512	1, 989	23, 523	32,866	11, 390	3, 560	159	576	46
47	Depreciation	438, 125	119,007	5,764	113, 243	268, 944	76, 562	47, 353	1.055	6,561	47
48	Depletion	10,689	9, 509	358	9, 151	696	29	34			48
49	Amortization 30	2,099	600	18	582	1,342	94	70	26	28	49
50	Advertising	890, 595	194, 444	13, 449	180, 995	634, 275	282, 788	46, 695	1, 159	12,341	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	125, 904	42, 941	4, 178	38, 763	76, 943	52, 367	6,809	88	1, 505	51
52	Advertising A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	10, 182	1,815	115	1,700	7,461	4, 224	411	5	42	52
53	Other deductions 32	12, 325, 902	3, 943, 156	300, 530	3, 642, 626	7, 352, 810	2, 595, 838	1, 223, 780	19, 793	185, 147	-53
					<u> </u>	l					-]
54	Total compiled deductions	. 107, 535, 131	52, 927, 582	2, 916, 308	50, 011, 274	45, 955, 963	12, 499, 036	9, 680, 145	238,846	965, 333	54
		2 222 255	0.554.140	107 515	0.000.001	0.105.404	1 071 017	007.000	0.000	47.002	1
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	6, 226, 257	2, 554, 146	187, 545	2, 366, 601	3, 135, 494	1,074,917	267, 330	8,062	47,087	55
- 56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	6, 225, 447	2, 553, 854	187, 499	2, 366, 355	3, 135, 073	1,074,649	267, 301	8, 062	47, 080	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	19, 966	9, 393	1, 589	7,804	8, 123	397, 971	$\frac{407}{97,023}$	71	228	57
58	Income tax 5	2, 174, 029	898, 715	61,800	836, 915	1,094,941			2,036	14, 738	58 59
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	4, 052, 228	1, 655, 431	125, 745	1, 529, 686	2, 040, 553	676, 946	170, 307	6, 026	32, 349	59
2.5	Dividends paid: 6	0-1 0-0	200 450	0: -00	200 000	500 500	0~0.000	50 554		10 17-	100
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	971,656	362, 456	35, 790	326,666	536, 758	272, 090	53, 554	690	12,175	
61	Corporation's own stock	178, 654	96, 509	6, 213	90, 296	67, 664	7, 685	5, 836	245	763	61
	1	1	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	J		<u> </u>	l		J

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

==											
					Major indus	trial groups	7—Continue	d		•	
					Tr	ade—Contin	ued				
					Re	tail—Contin	ued		1		-
		Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	10, 054	. 5,894	5, 267	13, 855	1, 093	2, 397	6, 937	6, 925	4, 337	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves. Land Other assets 42.	630, 956 82, 591 132, 159 382, 338 146, 660	80, 315 381, 506 14, 644 360, 494 43, 354 54, 341 148, 481 47, 381 21, 560 19, 518	71, 799 28, 185 160 54, 410 16, 285 34, 919 271, 111 115, 578 28, 686 21, 682	562, 031 361, 541 10, 017 692, 906 80, 648 75, 780 499, 458 124, 773 98, 656 58, 854	.22, 015 29, 092 514 27, 637 4, 885 7, 776 74, 197 37, 779 24, 214 3, 080	25, 045 38, 152 1, 003 95, 618 5, 669 8, 072 37, 130 11, 754 5, 571 3, 323	110, 805 323, 850 9, 301 339, 067 34, 752 63, 012 299, 364 143, 507 58, 085 21, 448	113, 107 276, 637 12, 355 360, 160 32, 556 42, 480 212, 254 74, 819 16, 306 30, 570	70, 649 151, 922 6, 383 258, 012 15, 741 38, 447 197, 108 75, 014 17, 583 15, 470	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44	1, 812, 534	1, 047, 544	411, 339	2, 295, 084	154, 603	205, 823	1, 097, 575	996, 896	683, 535	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable	107 901	121, 589 65, 317 54, 609 151, 376 31, 395 255, 888 26, 723 349, 782 9, 135	52, 330 16, 893 49, 581 41, 642 10, 409 99, 759 6, 386 142, 334 7, 995	250, 250 137, 824 133, 159 363, 006 25, 254 463, 678 72, 044 859, 433 9, 564	25, 352 3, 696 8, 796 18, 641 1, 951 48, 826 2, 576 45, 740 975	23, 731 11, 785 10, 871 14, 416 2, 374 65, 953 2, 075 76, 225 1, 607	141, 815 59, 414 48, 783 81, 050 21, 944 335, 567 19, 321 405, 043 15, 362	167, 627 59, 434 62, 945 133, 792 26, 431 221, 272 21, 026 319, 880 15, 511	89, 825 53, 445 58, 605 73, 237 21, 034 166, 197 14, 784 209, 676 3, 268	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 44	1, 812, 534	1, 047, 544	411, 339	2, 295, 084	154, 603	205, 823	1, 097, 575	996, 896	683, 535	22
	•										4

	Receipts:				,	, ,					,
23	Gross sales 14	4, 558, 919	1,868,859	1, 189, 476	8, 182, 501	404.970	444, 740	2, 539, 324	2, 337, 593	1, 953, 072	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	52, 528	21,564	45, 626	198, 621	3.485	3,046	37, 786	51, 798	18,605	$\frac{23}{24}$
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	,	,	,	110, 521	0, 100	9,010	01,100	01,100	10,000	~3
	bond premium):		İ			1	1				
25	Wholly taxable 18	2, 211	853	269	800	39	97	748	504	315	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	27	23	16	46	24	1	17	24	40	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	15	18	22	15		4	14	24	5	27
28	Other interest	1, 769	2, 479	299	5, 981	155	399	2,047	3.049	1, 438	28
29	Rents 19	21, 260	5, 249	5, 191	6, 457	3, 386	702	4, 558	4,945	3, 239	29
30	Royalties 20	113	36	26	98	10	15	270	351	73	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ²¹	5	31	61	431	2	6	81.	60	48	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	1, 489	1,057	2, 395	6, 690	406	349	3, 602	1, 534	1, 577	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	248	270	240	711	100		000		400	
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	6,366	1,753	548 2, 019	$\begin{bmatrix} 711 \\ 2,931 \end{bmatrix}$	109 771	57	688	370	409	33
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	3	43	2,019	2, 931	(11)	145	1,718	1,550	2,341	34
36	Other receipts 25.	80, 027	62, 620	7,844	44, 499	2, 864	5. 454	23, 425	$\begin{array}{c} 3\\27,122\end{array}$	$\frac{12}{21,665}$	35 36
	·										
37	Total compiled receipts *	4,724,980	1,964,855	1, 253, 796	8, 449, 784	416, 221	455, 015	2, 614, 284	2, 428, 927	2,002,839	37
	Deductions:			İ							ł
38	Cost of goods sold 36	3, 034, 197	1, 154, 237	685, 715	6, 251, 144	312, 731	328, 775	1, 937, 632	1, 713, 539	1, 570, 983	38
39	Cost of operations 26	23, 981	7, 566	25, 806	122, 433	1, 594	1,634	27, 433	17,923	6, 867	39
40	Compensation of officers	122, 254	73, 530	39, 710	241,645	5, 566	18, 341	74, 288	71,941	35, 039	40
41	Rent paid on business property	208, 716	45, 934	54, 558	69, 351	4,415	5, 278	10, 213	47,071	20,096	41
42	Repairs 27	17, 362	6, 845	15, 695	25, 476	3, 896	1, 106	12, 055	6, 391	5, 412	42
43	Bad debts	11, 260	7, 964	261	10, 216	353	975	9, 100	8, 540	4, 793	43
44	Interest paid	6,453	4,478	2,541	11,309	463	955	4, 919	5,061	3,736	44
45	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	43, 554	22,649	21,564	54,400	6,012	4, 597	24,384	26, 200	14,644	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	5, 275	2,015	650	4, 968	107	301	1,568	1,470	827	46
47	Depreciation	26, 605	9, 494	17, 673	33, 876	3, 966	2,092	18, 974	14, 203	10, 530	47
48	Depletion			100	3			380	94	156	48
49	A mortization 30	176	112	139	344	27	$\begin{array}{c} 24 \\ 2,992 \end{array}$	23	173	106	49
50 51	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	106, 893 4, 915	$\frac{44,899}{2,497}$	6, 771 890	$67,351 \\ 2,985$	2,110 615	2, 992	10, 701 1, 131	31, 144 1, 929	18,431 991	50 51
$\frac{51}{52}$	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	1,033	2, 497	165	2, 965 475	21	17	311	1, 929 338	207	52
53	Other deductions 32	824, 285	437, 206	323, 606	755, 647	49, 944	53, 023	294, 559	358, 954	231, 028	53
00	Other deddectors	021, 200	107, 200	020,000	700,017	10, 011	1.0, 020	201,000	500, 001	201,020	00
54	Total compiled deductions	4, 436, 959	1,819,638	1, 195, 744	7,651,623	391,820	420, 331	2, 427, 671	2, 304, 971	1, 923, 846	54
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	288, 021	145, 217	58, 052	798, 161	24, 401	34, 684	186, 613	123, 956	78, 993	55
56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	288, 006	145, 199	58, 030	798, 146	24, 401	34, 680	186, 599	123, 932	78, 988	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	884	661	1, 178	2,016	135	92	617	822	363	57
58	Income tax 5	95, 723	46,646	17, 415	281, 920	8, 109	10,010	60,611	38,825	23, 914	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	192, 298	98, 571	40, 637	516, 241	16, 292	24, 674	126, 002	85, 131	55, 079	59
•,, 0	Dividends paid: 6	102, 200	00,011	10,001	010, 211	.0, .02	~2, \(\frac{1}{2}\)	120,002	55, 101	1	
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	48,868	18, 938	13, 257	51,306	6, 301	3, 478	27,734	16,942	11,425	60
61	Corporation's own stock	7, 276	3, 546	356	30,864	9	716	3, 465	4,016	2,887	61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

		1 111	
D \ D/H	II DIMITIDATO	TTTTTT	ATTIM TATOLOGISM (C
FARI	II.—REITHRIS	WITH	NET INCOME 4—Continued
			Till Till Committee

[Money :	figures i	in t	housand	s of	dollars

39

Appear of the mag-

'	9 (64)	, ; 	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		ala a Market i			·		197	1
· [profit with the first of the second			4 4.74	Major indust	trial groups ⁷	—Continued	-3	. 101	P 51 - 12	1 .0
-01	The first of the second		137 174	A 1,17	. (***)	. ,		····			.1 `
1	the first of the state of the s	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1.2 (2)	• • •	15.65	94 B			•		,
- 1		Trade		•		~				27.5 4 47 4263	1
	A constitution of the second	Continued	DE 6 18	40, 275		. d Ser	vice to the	5.47	2011	2 F. HP 4, Sub-	1 -
٠ ا	•	Communa						•			
. 1		4.15 (4.7)		1777 111	77.0			1 .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1
ì		1	.+1.	Hotels	31.	.:	Automotivo	Miscellane		A *******	1
	The professional and the state of the profession of the state of the s	Trade	. 1.1'	and	7 . 52				10.0	Amuse-	
:	110 2014		Total	other ;	Personal	Business.	repair	ous repair	Motion	ment,	
. 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	not	service	other	service:	service.	services	services,	pictures	except	
٠, ا	2.16	allocable	Dex 1.00	lodging	0011100,1	501.100	and '	hand	provance	motion	1 .
· 1	for the c		1	places	37.48	. 30.00	garages	trades	14 5001	pictures	1 : 1
٠. ا		1111 - 123	1 hr:								-
}	(in) (0)))		2111				,			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
, 1	Number of returns with balance sheets 33	15, 779	25, 850	3, 264	6, 048	4, 986	2, 318	1, 221	3, 249	2, 110	
						7,515.5		F71.7.7	-7,7-7	71,75	
	Assets: Cash ³⁹ Notes and accounts receivable	57 2.84	1.00	201	1 1 11 1		, , ,	1 /1 //		,	
2	Cash 39	346, 984	736, 413	130, 145	70, 778	142,653	21, 889	10, 025	219,076	84, 877	1 ,2
$\cdot \tilde{3}$	Notes and accounts receivable	856, 054	630, 766	63, 547	78, 219	228, 073	26, 680	19, 625	115, 445	29, 652	
.4	Loss Pasarra for had dabte	30, 703	15, 994	2, 159	1, 956		20, 000		110, 440		1
5	Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	30,703				4,826	504	409	1,382	. 328	1 33
·-O	The register of the Company of the bloom to	1, 116, 243	544, 331	45, 154	50, 458	37, 704	16, 871	16, 469	355, 981	7, 076	1 .
16 7	investments, Government obligations	89, 559	215, 439	35, 482	17, 145	41, 368	2, 605	1,612	68, 536	28, 869)
7	Other investments 41	343, 980	620, 856	85, 044	42, 865	91, 534	8,665	1, 584	338, 705	29, 999	
8	Gross capital assets ¹² (except land) Less: Reserves	808, 730	3, 445, 225	1, 329, 316	491, 825	292, 579	142, 957	34, 565	765, 394	240, 591	1 :
	Less: Reserves	328, 827	1, 449, 774	553, 975	219, 174	110.397	48, 099	14, 802	350, 983	96, 568	1 .
10	Land	105 697	615, 173	280,743	35, 184	13, 792	25, 491	1, 916	192, 990	50, 578	1.1
14	Other exects 43	l .81/726 l	234, 044	50, 543	33, 427	41, 266	6, 970	2, 480	71, 397	16, 076	l i
	Total assets 4										_
12	Total assets 44	3 369 383	5, 576, 479	1, 463, 840	598, 771	773, 746	203, 525	73,065	1,775,159	390, 822	1
		0,000,000		1, 100, 019	000,112		200, 020	10,000	1, 110, 100	000,022	_
	Liabilities: 1000 110										Ί.
13	Accounts payable	556, 459	523, 228	70, 910	53, 636	158, 900	23, 576	10, 873	142, 540	30, 392	li
ĻŪ	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	000, 400	020, 220	70, 510	35,050	100, 900	20,070	10,010	142, 340	30, 392	'
14	Motoriter loss than 1	219, 429	011 000	45 00-	07.500	00 000	10 000	1 4 4 4	FF 000	10 071	1;
	Maturity less than 1 year	219, 429	211, 086	45, 837	27, 509	28, 883	18, 239	4, 114	55, 222	19, 051	1
15	Maturity 1 year or more	203, 049	1,098.727	552, 092	64, 880	50, 033	51, 691	6, 132	300,056	46, 312	1
16	Other habilities 19	311, 532	537, 001	108, 434	54, 767	120, 562	20, 360	8, 182	134, 243	43, 827	1
17	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 48 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	95, 560	206, 398	68, 191	24, 798	32, 531	7, 492	626	45, 700	8, 926	1
18	Capital stock, common 46	722, 447	1, 075, 330	249, 217	165, 184	142, 977	38, 180	20, 094	281,008	102, 117	ĺ
19	Surplus reserves	104, 951	173,098	35, 710	6,744	21,750	2, 127	1,071	79, 835	12,677	1
20	Surplus and undivided profits 47	1, 176, 654	1, 916, 663	400, 324	215, 229	230, 298	54, 266	22, 856	759.772	138, 887	1 2
21.	Less Deficit 48	20, 698	165, 052	66, 875	13, 976	12, 188	12, 406	883	23, 217	11, 367	1 2
- I		20, 500	100,002		10,010	12, 100		000	20, 211	11,001	_ "
22	Potal liabilities.	3, 369, 383	5, 576, 479	1, 463, 840	598, 771	773, 746	203, 525	73,065	1, 775, 159	390, 822	2
44	(strate unon manifesta pentential	3, 308, 383	3, 370, 419	1, 405, 640	000, 111	113, (40	203, 323	73,000	1, 110, 109	390, 822	_ ~
	Land of the state		·	1	ļ	1	-				-1

0.0	Receipts:	į.	i .			,	•				
23 24	Gross sales ¹⁴ _Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	8, 852, 058	1, 345, 702	455, 728	318, 635	158, 799	141, 993	112,850	41, 973	55 111	33
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	190, 264	5, 578, 158	706, 627	810, 788	1, 299, 789	127, 383	61,015	1, 737, 704	55, 111 428, 943	
	bond premium):		, ,		0.0, .00	1, 200, 100	121,000	01,010	1, 131, 104	428, 943	24
25	Dong Dienman):		Ì								
26	Wholly taxable 16		3, 993	1,026	284	615	297	29	1.028	413	25
20 97	Subject to surtax only 13	78	129	´ 9	21	51	3		1,028	913	26
$\frac{27}{28}$	Wholly tax-exempt 13_Other interest	97	86	8	17	30			107	4	27
29	Rents 19		8, 921	1,500	495	908	165	39	4.874	531	28
.30	Royalties 20	19,846	143, 392	69, 424	2, 445	13, 912	11, 243	315	36, 307	6, 604	29
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-		5, 188	293	41	802	24	23	2,062	1,676	30
	term capital loss. ²¹	325	805	204	29	182	175	1	115	84	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	17, 958	20.00*	F 177							1
	term capital loss. ²¹	1	32, 925	7,477	2, 441	4,119	6, 833	118	9, 282	1,678	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	1, 933	3, 676	859		010	ĺ i	_			
34	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³	5, 701	41, 172	2, 186	547	618	481	71	96	831	33
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	0.000	7, 012	2, 100	1, 197	3, 364	262	21	32, 778	618	34
36	Other receipts 25	78, 094	97, 818	10, 380	7,728	717 14, 122			6, 124	14	35
_	1			10, 560	1, 120	14, 122	6, 088	1,677	37, 709	8, 307	36
37	Total compiled receipts 4	9, 188, 203	7, 268, 977	1, 255, 429	1, 144, 670	1, 498, 028	294, 947	176, 159	1 010 071	504 000	3-
				= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	=======================================	1, 400, 020	204, 941	170, 139	1, 910, 074	504, 823	37
0.0	Deductions:										Ì
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁶ .	7, 006, 339	791, 359	256, 401	167, 798	107, 979	92, 331	75, 569	24, 310	31, 187	38
39	Cost of operations 26		2,770,111	234, 851	461, 599	725, 228	56, 396	40. 263	865, 761	194, 575	39
$\frac{40}{41}$	Compensation of officers	193, 690	287,426	22,551	65, 784	88, 499	15, 400	11,046	30, 609	17, 653	40
42	Rent paid on business property	65, 415	237,341	50, 035	24,469	24,364	17, 984	2, 205	91, 406	16, 023	41
43	Repairs 27	28, 185	117, 101	53, 428	16, 966	8, 268	3, 489	1,071	20, 204	9, 223	42
44	Bad debts	17, 438	12,915	1, 917	2, 293	3, 328	655	495	1, 807	955	43
45	Interest paid	16,385	52, 217	26, 213	3,854	2, 761	2,277	426	11, 632	3, 409	44
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	71,793	156, 987	50, 697	21, 259	15, 593	6, 100	2, 178	36, 569	17, 046	45
47	Depreciation.	4, 431	7.829	1, 217	1.138	1, 181	147	80	1, 982	1.698	46
48	Depletion	50, 174	171,624	52, 096	26, 401	21,965	13, 381	2,165	34, 107	13, 123	47
49	Amortization 30	484	174	4	3	68			3	83	48
50	Advertising	157	550	163	56	42	21	10	160	36	49
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans at a 31	$61,876 \\ 6,020$	105, 493 21, 793	13,861	14, 055	6, 873	1,684	1, 097	52, 504	8, 487	50
52 -	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	906	1, 950	690 271	850	9, 322	98	278	7,857	978	51
53	Other deductions 32	1,029,936	1, 733, 125	362, 056	317 255, 379	116	109	21	514	488	52
	t with documents and a second	1,020,000	1, 100, 120	302,000	200, 019	349, 703	54, 242	26, 047	443,721	113, 786	53
54	Total compiled deductions	8, 651, 586	6, 467, 995	1, 126, 451	1, 062, 421	1, 365, 290	264, 314	100.051	1 000 140	400	
	•	=======================================		1, 140, 101	1,002, 121	1, 303, 290	204, 314	162, 951	1,623,146	428, 750	54
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	536, 617	800, 982	128, 978	82, 249	132, 738	30, 633	13. 208	000,000	70.070	
56 j	Net income 4 (55 Jace 97)	500 500 l	800, 896	128, 970	82, 232	132, 708	30, 633	13, 208	286, 928 286, 921	76,073	55 56
57	Net operating loss deduction 33	2, 450	10, 890	2,600	1, 346	1, 794	247	261	1.112	76, 069 1, 676	56 57
58	Net operating loss deduction 33	180, 373	259, 827	43, 199	24, 103	44, 026	8, 506	3, 884	94. 095	$\frac{1,076}{26,377}$	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	356, 244	541, 155	85, 779	58, 146	88, 712	22, 127	9, 324	192, 833	49, 696	59
00	Dividends paid: 6			· }	,	,	,	0,021	102,000	30,000	00
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	72, 442	182, 947	17, 404	12, 178	29, 273	2, 250	879	97, 317	16, 607	60
61	Corporation's own stock	14, 481	10, 720	844	671	3, 133	390	241	1, 103	2, 871	61
										=, =	

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

	,				Major indus	trial groups	Continued	l			
		Service—	Continued		Finance, i	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of real	property		
							Finance				
		Other service, including schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	.Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks	Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 9	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	2, 478	176	96, 174	26, 823	14, 009	1,756	3, 201	2, 473	1, 393	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	66, 379 4, 401 13, 721 19, 015 21, 366 140, 326 53, 610 12, 321 11, 416	4, 714 3, 146 29 897 807 1, 094 7, 672 2, 166 2, 158 469	41, 191, 265 43, 871, 383 95, 283 29, 949 96, 032, 219 48, 686, 356 12, 018, 300 2, 996, 368 3, 425, 127 3, 857, 232 246, 020, 180	38, 543, 898 42, 697, 269 82, 845 11, 694 71, 883, 167 15, 997, 862 1, 453, 791 274, 583 179, 175 1, 011, 978	37, 389, 675 38, 066, 554 	32, 925 154, 775 708 14, 987 176, 876 13, 303 2, 554 5, 316 13, 847 408, 767	371, 278 3, 288, 187 56, 737 66, 777 377, 990 38, 115 12, 801 3, 213 33, 711 4, 109, 733	215, 687 140, 104 1, 141 339, 359 3, 181, 332 64, 662 24, 810 14, 652 20, 903 3, 950, 748	340, 483 623, 140 22, 493 6, 806 460, 359 4, 453, 739 145, 018 41, 297 50, 205 39, 918	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13	Liabilities: Accounts payableBonds, notes, mortgages payable:	28, 294	4, 107	2, 303, 009	1, 393, 380		37,773	433, 656	58, 933	559, 199	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 48 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	44 465	544 4, 681 2, 161 175 3, 179 415 4, 636 1, 136	2, 778, 688 8, 019, 273 201, 196, 527 1, 729, 361 11, 415, 348 1, 736, 012 18, 371, 715 1, 529, 753	1, 900, 769	144, 714, 689 91, 173 3, 247, 743 1, 090, 853 6, 295, 048 79, 457	136, 843 74, 788 39, 834 14, 539 70, 004 7, 411 52, 512 24, 937	1, 559, 516 836, 489 280, 555 150, 706 386, 385 63, 696 404, 520 5, 790	48, 842 235, 099 352, 342 192, 690 1, 220, 024 44, 829 2, 088, 872 290, 883	129, 511 651, 949 132, 241 802, 427 1, 816, 001 285, 554 1, 875, 319 196, 323	15 16 17 18 19
22	Total liabilities 44		18, 762	246, 020, 180	171, 421, 406	155, 360, 049	408, 767	4, 109, 733	3, 950, 748	6, 055, 878	22

	Receipts:	1		1		i	i	ı		:	
$\frac{23}{24}$	Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	53, 751	6, 862	81, 837	36, 201					28, 968	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	388, 746	17, 163	4, 490, 388	911, 020	497, 721	24, 030	252, 854		48, 856	24
	bond premium):					•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			12,010	
25	Wholly tayable 18	007									
$\overline{26}$	Subject to surfax only li	287 21	14	1,390,740	825, 568	805, 116	326	1,898	6,064	6,022	25
27	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸	20		236, 574 180, 044	224, 084	222, 666	10	32	362	889	26
28	Other Interest	399	10	2, 562, 787	149, 206 1, 648, 378	145, 344	53	52	818	1, 169	27
29	Rents 19	2, 560	582	1, 429, 548	119, 723	1, 360, 378 100, 143	14, 739	185, 804	15, 909	56, 831	28
30	Rovalties ²⁰	265	2	138, 384	42, 043	1, 368	991 116	1, 120 20	1, 087 7, 589	11,671 2,439	29
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	15		8, 214	5, 339	2, 627	110	87 87	1, 166	2, 439	30 31
0.0	term capital loss 21			0,212	0,000	2,021	110	01	1,100	202	91
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	1, 227	50	261, 675	165, 184	70, 124	3, 027	3, 962	52, 639	20, 522	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	157	16	210, 546	47, 338	2, 494	1, 391	584	1.640	983	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	681	65	709, 735	540, 356	16, 916	297	6, 915	210, 690	295, 862	34
35 36	Dividends, foreign corporations ³⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	147		37,612	35, 978	422		2, 762	5, 465	27, 167	35
30	Other receipts 25	11,392	415	162, 624	78, 108	40, 933	3,630	13, 781	2, 975	8, 831	36
37	Total compiled receipts 3	450 600		10 11 000 710							
٠.	Total complied receipts	459,668	25, 179	12 11,900,708	4, 828, 526	3, 266, 252	48, 720	469,871	306, 404	510, 472	37
	Deductions:		••								[
38	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ _Cost of operations ²⁶ _	31,644	4, 140	57, 210	28, 996					00 700	00
39	Cost of operations 26	181, 706	9, 732	112,878	11. 949					23, 799	38
40	Compensation of officers	33, 440	2, 444	34 589, 742	385, 227	308, 205	6, 830	23, 971	6, 580	198 $10,861$	39 40
41	Rent Daid on business property	10, 393	462	170, 595	64, 468	44, 344	1, 186	12,003	662	10, 801	41
42	Repairs "	4, 343	109	117, 144	27, 145	23, 238	134	1, 028	193	1, 209	42
43	Bad dedts	1, 441	24	247, 700	241, 531	207, 040	745	29, 534	184	2, 989	43
44	Interest haid	1,453	192	657,718	416, 088	312, 465	6, 374	56, 868	9, 213	23, 654	44
15	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	7, 204	341	551,032	161, 379	133, 261	1, 113	9, 555	3,749	8, 072	45
46 47	Contributions or gifts 29	367	19	17, 964	12, 151	9, 325	75	783	720	949	46
48	Depreciation	7, 903	483	308, 232	62, 946	51, 434	439	3, 587	471	3, 154	47
49	Depletion	13 (29, 247	3,896	240	1		2, 531	1, 103	48
50	A mortization 30	62		386	13					13	49
51	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deduction ²³	6, 764	168	73, 482	52, 644	33, 595	814	14, 461	36	656	50
52	Net loss sales other than conital agents 22	1, 522 90	198 24	59, 934	48, 326	43, 577	117	2, 379	220	676	õl
53	Other deductions 32	123, 448		40,869	36, 087	34, 621	65	38	310	810	52
**	Other doddonons	120, 440	4, 543	4, 653, 811	1, 472, 560	1,095,300	16, 889	184, 581	20,764	67, 055	53
54	Total compiled deductions	411, 793	22, 879	³⁵ 7, 687, 944	3, 025, 406	2, 296, 645	34, 782	338, 788	45, 633	147, 041	54
	·	=====		-, 001, 021	=======================================	=======================================	31, 102	000, 100	40,000	111,011	91
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	47, 875	2, 300	4, 212, 764	1,803,120	969, 607	13, 938	131, 083	260, 771	363, 431	55
56 57	Net income (55 less 27)	47, 855	2,300	4, 032, 720	1,653,914	824, 263	13,885	131,031	259, 953	362, 262	56
58	Net income 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33	1, 788	66	37,650	11,858	2, 592	561	5, 717	454	826	57
59	1 110301108 683 9	14, 966	671	628, 402	342, 252	223, 196	3, 751	41,669	14, 574	42, 108	58
UB	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58)	32, 909	1,629	3, 584, 362	1, 460, 868	746,411	10, 187	89,414	246, 197	321, 323	59
60		0 700	011	7 004 045	000 000	000 070					}
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	6, 728 1, 467	311	1, 224, 845	906, 222	322, 876	3, 754	42, 684	224, 880	285, 043	60
	Corporation 2 Own 2000K	1, 407		54, 054	45, 014	34, 191	302	2, 412	3,844	3, 465	61
	Don foots at a second			<u> </u>					<u> </u>		

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

	\$ 195 \$ 196 \$ 286 \$ 186		1				tinued.	611.1		1
	•	TV-	Finance, i						1	-
The second of th		Security and com- modity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	<u> </u>	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.			Real () estate, () including lessors of () buildings	Lessors of real property, except build- ings	
Number of returns with balance sheets 33		706	645	2, 640	6, 000		4, 480	60, 222	3, 129	1
Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories		J	18, 317 24, 758 339 1, 690	90, 591 157, 092 1, 241 3, 198	2, 121		2, 121	637, 849 839, 915 10, 122 18, 255	78, 538 79; 858 195	2 3 4 5
Investments, Government obligations 40 Country of the investments 41 Country of the investments 41 Country of the investments 41 Country of the investment 41 Country of the investment 41 Country of the investment obligations 40 Country of the investment obligation 40 Country of the investment obligation 40 Country of the i		170, 283 216, 749 16, 545 5, 590 4, 480 20, 072	11, 182 29, 696 44, 337 15, 723 2, 255 4, 176	61, 605 303, 147 28, 617 7, 046 10, 407 19, 558	23, 816, 493 31, 150, 522 430, 470 19, 219 18, 229 2, 509, 305	23, 792, 682 31, 064, 412 374, 801 8, 273 13, 476 2, 478, 535	23, 811 86, 110 55, 669 10, 946 4, 753 30, 770	278, 616 1, 334, 307 7, 682, 050 2, 402, 754 3, 067, 278 268, 851	53, 943 203, 665 2, 451, 989 299, 812 160, 445 67, 098	6 7 8 9 10
12 Total assets 44		749, 954	120, 349	665, 928	60, 089, 000		579, 396	11, 714, 245	2, 795, 529	12
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		267, 827 201, 790 38, 906	8, 444 3, 252 11, 449 15, 516 3, 332 46, 359 8, 871 36, 042 12, 916	27, 548 40, 912 52, 089 272, 062 21, 961 167, 905 18, 497 123, 386 58, 432	10, 042		284, 419 10, 042 14, 628 47, 507 20, 799 83, 057 18, 006 107, 201 6, 263	576, 217 625, 908 5, 138, 072 663, 559 266, 097 2, 459, 259 159, 372 42, 468, 149 642, 388	48, 993 22, 072 965, 804 143, 294 114, 478 1, 145, 504 28, 614 529, 914 203, 144	15 16 17 18 19 20
22 Total liabilities #		749, 954	120, 349	665, 928	60, 089, 000	59, 509, 604	579, 396	11, 714, 245	2, 795, 529	22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰	2, 382 84 1, 270 4, 533 857 21	7, 233 11, 551 186 5 4 986 2, 885 30, 364	31, 554 3, 574 36 496 9, 498 969 126	2, 713, 123 553, 869 12, 010 30, 190 884, 932 85, 452 195	2, 351, 847 553, 450 11, 987 30, 123 883, 113 83, 421 94	361, 276 419 23 67 1, 819 2, 031 101	9, 891 400 529 27, 821 1, 095, 230 2, 685	1, 412 80 119 1, 656 129, 143 93, 461	24
31 32	Excess of net short-ferm capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital	773 4,047	26 554	288 10, 309	263 14, 252	161 13, 416	102 836	2, 514 74, 691	98 7, 548	32
33 34 35 36	loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	38, 621 7, 658 120 3, 759	296 739 789	1, 329 1, 279 42 3, 410	536 145, 379 1, 336 26, 944	250 140, 680 1, 062 16, 637	286 4, 699 274 10, 307	161, 507 21, 424 291 47, 785	1, 165 2, 576 7 9, 787	33 34 35 36
37	Total compiled receipts 3	108, 579	55, 318	62, 910	12 4, 468, 481	¹² 4, 086, 241	382, 240	2, 356, 649	247, 052	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 23 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion A mortisation 30 Advertising A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 32	21, 535 3, 068 489 207 3, 996 3, 399 210 746 12	5, 197 4, 568 2, 565 450 672 121 662 604 31 2, 686	7, 183 4, 680 912 182 711 2, 856 1, 629 58 429 9	52, 705 34 74, 976 22, 658 2, 391 2, 694 1, 945 85, 296 1, 519 18, 035 14 9, 310 8, 969 152 2, 545, 632	34 11, 097 12, 973 1, 716 1, 037 901 80, 359 805 15, 771 14 6, 043 7, 185 105 2, 369, 028	52, 705 63, 879 9, 685 675 1, 657 1, 044 4, 937 714 2, 264 3, 267 1, 784 47 176, 604	28, 214 48, 224 124, 518 80, 752 85, 908 3, 341 213, 803 284, 223 4, 101 220, 007 470 332 11, 463 2, 484 3, 754 614, 673	5, 021 2, 717 1, 640 134 25, 882 20, 129 193 7, 184 24, 867 41 65 155 876 20, 946	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductious.	83, 937	36, 629	41, 951	³⁵ 2, 826, 296	³⁵ 2, 507, 034	319, 262	1, 726, 392	109, 850	54
55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Compiled net profit (37 less 54) Net income 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	24, 642 23, 372 811 5, 629 19, 013 6, 144 390	18, 689 18, 685 286 6, 240 12, 449 6, 918	20, 959 20, 463 611 5, 085 15, 874 13, 923 406	1, 642, 185 1, 611, 995 6, 427 65, 748 1, 576, 437 120, 661 2, 457	1, 579, 207 1, 549, 084 5, 990 47, 183 1, 532, 024 102, 015 1, 181	62, 978 62, 911 437 18, 565 44, 413 18, 646 1, 276	630, 257 629, 728 17, 895 172, 685 457, 572 113, 188 6, 011	137, 202 137, 083 1, 470 47, 717 89, 485 84, 774 572	55 56 57 58 59 60 61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$											
			A	griculture, fore	stry, and fisher	y							
			agriculture, forestry,		Forestry	Fishery	business not						
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38.	13, 444	3,877	3, 575	161	141	1, 705	1					
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39_ Notes and accounts receivable_ Less: Reserve for bad debts_ Inventories_ Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves_ Land_ Other assets 43_ Total assets 44	1, 261, 372 10, 481 398, 276 87, 007 194, 759 813, 377 321, 672 55, 833 95, 043	140, 635 1, 109 216, 875 82, 725 139, 167 761, 881	125, 135 1, 040 208, 794 74, 169 129, 538 713, 670	13, 083 30 4, 646 7, 511 8, 340 35, 964	2, 417 39 3, 435 1, 045 1, 289 12, 247	71, 359 660 19, 267 6, 820 49, 385 65, 412	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11					
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more_ Other liabilities 45_ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46_ Surplus reserves_ Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48_	525, 037 204, 893 190, 282 647, 670 54, 445 471, 691	76, 676 108, 671 91, 756 27, 821 485, 119 88, 260 501, 105 65, 112	103, 527 73, 221 96, 059 75, 498 25, 115 458, 172 86, 687 467, 782 50, 861	13, 668 2, 360 7, 374 14, 099 2, 551 20, 843 1, 494 27, 961 13, 618	1, 753 1, 095 5, 238 2, 159 155 6, 104 79 5, 362	34, 876 24, 458 42, 360 16, 356 9, 835 66, 876 5, 552 67, 826 18, 808	16 17					
22	Total liabilities #		1, 433, 244	1, 335, 200	76, 732	21, 312	249, 331	22					

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36	Receipts: Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss 21 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss 21 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 23 Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 25	1, 789, 131 4, 359, 131 1, 547 108 299 3, 317 17, 173 855 403 16, 944 2, 864 6, 635 222 54, 858	1. 149, 072 220, 542 760 33 160 2, 977 11, 485 4, 609 209 17, 017 2, 156 5, 465 1, 750 13, 483	1, 111, 970 209, 979 682 31 132 2, 730 11, 037 4, 417 152 11, 065 1, 141 5, 150 1, 746 12, 853	20, 299 2, 819 73 1 26 206 314 192 57 5, 854 1, 003 284 4 333	16, 803 7, 744 5 1 2 41 134 	94, 225 48, 740 95 15 12 1, 959 3, 373 451 160 3, 217 1, 343 1, 838 7 7, 312	23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	6, 253, 487	1, 429, 718	1, 373, 085	31,465	25, 168	162, 747	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26. Cost of operations 26. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs 27. Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid 28. Contributions or gifts 29. Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30. Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22. Other deductions 32.	1, 380, 410 3, 568, 410 215, 347 22, 724 31, 831 8, 366 15, 688 56, 712 3, 350 71, 519 1, 306 156 12, 887 5, 119 691 437, 504	733, 985 79, 212 28, 982 23, 503 23, 411 1, 211 7, 521 24, 987 944 30, 358 1, 658 1, 658 1, 658 1, 658 1, 944 235, 742	703, 014 74, 307 27, 476 23, 311 22, 963 1, 127 6, 997 23, 595 929 29, 360 1, 276 15 6, 789 2, 795 479 230, 799	17, 550 965 667 45 86 49 391 1, 033 6 359 382 1 7 12 1, 909	13, 421 3, 940 839 147 362 35 133 359 9 639	70, 612 12, 428 13, 827 2, 524 1, 297 784 1, 605 2, 723 219 2, 925 184 9 1, 616 203 76 28, 839	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	5, 832, 020	1,201,656	1, 155, 232	23, 463	22, 961	139, 871	54
55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Compiled net profit (37 less 54) Net income 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less 58) Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	421, 467 421, 168 8, 172 137, 246 284, 221 41, 737 11, 098	228, 062 227, 902 3, 677 73, 536 154, 526 57, 631 1, 142	217, 853 217, 721 3, 399 70, 736 147, 117 54, 780 1, 096	8,002 7,976 120 2,166 5,836 2,547 6	2, 207 2, 205 158 634 1, 573 304 40	22, 876 22, 864 627 6, 372 16, 504 4, 890 395	55 56 57 58 59 60 61

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

- 1	A CAR Company of the space will be a first to the company of the car will be a first to the company of the car will be a first to the car will be first to the car will be a first to the car will be a first to t					adustrial gro	/ Are			fer fast of for SV	
	gradia (1906) de la companya della companya della companya de la companya della c			92.1 (17.2)	Mini	ng and quar	rying			Manufac- turing	
	The second secon	All industrial groups	Total mining and quarrying	Metal mining	- 	Bituminous coal, lignite, peat, retc.	Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	Total manu- facturing	
1.	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	139, 780	2, 696	54 6.	. 66	338	1, 185	. 436	125	33, 486	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments.11 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	3, 225, 955 2, 683, 615 4, 603, 358 17, 812, 597 5, 207, 018	52, 559 80, 066 2, 338 35, 412 8, 968 53, 906 1, 051, 883 453, 820 37, 051 42, 996	9, 487 15, 663 69 8, 490 3, 700 20, 937 370, 731 187, 047 24, 163 20, 361	1, 371 3, 990 30 979 1, 032 787 22, 585 13, 257 265 739	3, 913 6, 662 43 2, 631 677 2, 374 76, 648 31, 613 3, 641 2, 021	35, 114 48, 546 2, 175 20, 195 3, 208 23, 540 501, 757 198, 815 4, 444 15, 946	2, 306 4, 376 20 2, 956 266 2, 945 62, 950 20, 621 2, 678 2, 334	368 829 1 161 85 3,323 17,212 2,467 1,860 1,595	492, 301 1, 027, 502 26, 226 1, 868, 387 186, 222 513; 335 3, 043, 813 1, 160, 244 124, 744 348, 615	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 4		906, 683	286, 416	18, 461	66, 911	451, 760	60, 170	22, 965	6, 418, 449	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock; common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	1, 964, 392 8, 985, 480 7, 053, 214 1, 252, 890 8, 234, 150 748, 931 5, 929, 515 5, 186, 679	99, 957 63; 318 213, 297 64, 015 35, 422 388, 298 29, 828 248, 801 236, 253	21, 191 10, 835 22, 627 25, 200 6, 083 174, 273 7, 467 85, 800 67, 060	7, 791 1, 535 3, 913 4, 008 1, 363 7, 430 1, 638 5, 931 15, 148	12, 900 4, 762 20, 934 6, 136 1, 692 27, 680 1, 693 19, 450 28, 336	48, 848 40, 011 148, 200 22, 184 21, 292 135, 901 14, 385 126, 188 105, 249	7, 557 5, 490 14, 384 5, 455 4, 755 23, 913 2, 606 9, 018 13, 008	1, 670 685 3, 239 1, 032 237 19, 101 2, 039 2, 414 7, 452	1, 017, 451 722, 401 922, 428 580, 826 310, 093 1, 555, 742 220, 907 1, 744, 746 656, 145	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities "	32, 392, 113	906, 683	286, 416	18, 461	66, 911	451, 760	60, 170	22, 965	6, 418, 449	22

23	Receipis: Gross sales ¹⁴	16, 037, 117	326, 067	62. 516	56, 804	64. 704	119, 777	21, 532	734	8, 204, 612	23
24	Gross sales ¹⁴	6, 528, 925	122, 520	10, 599	4, 451	26, 200	70, 916	9, 022	1, 332	300, 398	24
25 26	Wholly tayable 16	39, 322 7, 080	159	74	20	$\frac{15}{2}$	41 1	9		2, 986 128	25 26
27 28	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	5, 191 85, 592	6 471	47	1 13	51	3 331	23	6	43 15, 865	27 28
29 30	Rents 19	351 611 1	1, 550 4, 056	122 228	35 219	677 563	564 2, 998	133 47	19 1	17, 975 11, 394	29 30
31	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ²¹	29, 309	322	1		1	317	3	1	387	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	51, 803	2, 072	76	238	60	1,600	93	5	23,609	32
33 34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 23	50, 652 41, 880	$\frac{2,212}{310}$	92 81	73 1	116 69	1,746 156	$^{67}_{3}$	118	5, 430 3, 673	33 34
35 36	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	5, 952 250, 742	19 6, 107	19 945	466	625	3, 669	370	32	3, 500 63, 174	35 36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	12 23, 487, 813	465, 880	74, 805	62, 324	93, 083	202, 119	31, 302	2, 247	8, 653, 174	37
	Deductions:		======								
38 39	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶	13, 305, 715	233, 512	47, 536	52, 986	57, 582	57, 872	16,835	701	7,001,412	38
40	Compensation of officers	34 649, 415	94, 714 9, 397	9, 265 863	3,864 610	21, 968 1, 400	52,875 $4,924$	5,804 1,503	938 97	226, 181 263, 500	39 40
41 42	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	459, 299 189, 774	5, 693 5, 556	$\begin{bmatrix} 286 \\ 1,573 \end{bmatrix}$	232 193	460 1, 109	4, 454 1, 276	$\begin{array}{c} 249 \\ 1,372 \end{array}$	12 33	86, 222 88, 566	41 42
43 44	Bad debts. Interest paid	121, 619 399, 243	1, 391 7, 540	274 855	$\frac{8}{122}$	46 794	711 5,084	235 626	117 59	27, 955 69, 302	43 44
45	Taxes paid 28	615, 061	13, 512	4,780	999	1,842	5, 236	608	47	164,442	45
46 47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	2, 877 573, 929	$\begin{array}{c} 78 \\ 25,932 \end{array}$	18 3, 597	21 897	2,769	$\frac{25}{16,260}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}3\\2,221\end{smallmatrix}$	188	783 148, 021	46 47
48 49	DepletionA mortization 30	45, 610	31, 333 48	4, 384	132	1, 348 6	25, 205 5	223 27	41	9, 637 2, 737	48 49
50 51	Advertising	248,600	341 607	29 19	45	$\begin{array}{c} 77 \\ 237 \end{array}$	131 336	57	2	115, 045 11, 441	50 51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	175, 752	4,499	2, 139	4, 331	607	1,643	35	73 952	28,990	52
53	Other déductions 32		85, 879	10, 507		6, 789	57, 566	5, 734		1, 234, 637	53
54	Total compiled deductions		520,032	86, 135	64,450	97,045	233,603	35, 539	3,260	9, 478, 871	54
55 56	Compiled net loss (37 less 54) Deficit 4 (55 less 27)	1,769,181 1,774,372	54, 152 54, 158	11,330 11,332	$\frac{2,126}{2,127}$	3, 962 3, 962	31, 484 31, 487	4, 237 4, 237	1, 013 1, 013	825, 697 825, 740	55 56
57 58	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6. Corporation's own stock	126, 474 7, 988	5, 543	505	310	12	4, 595	110	11	34, 047 4, 958	57 58
		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	. —————	!

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

					Major indus	trial groups ⁷	—Continued				
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued				
		Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	
.1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	3, 078	1, 177	95	139	1, 417	4, 166	1, 014	224	799	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable_ Less: Reserve for bad debts_ Inventories_ Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves_ Land_ Other assets 43	6, 340 23, 991 455, 038 156, 437 26, 445 28, 520	15, 793 33, 470 608 159, 006 2, 246 12, 876 177, 481 60, 343 9, 668 17, 554	3, 434 7, 101 161 27, 817 214 2, 429 13, 553 4, 383 4, 383 600 1, 526	2, 486 4, 454 100 13, 776 809 3, 019 25, 234 11, 137 489 1, 684	16, 883 32, 588 707 71, 015 5, 228 11, 667 136, 162 51, 562 4, 369 12, 195	22, 427 53, 132 1, 243 86, 818 2, 752 10, 071 52, 664 16, 590 1, 601 9, 799	8, 385 21, 176 569 45, 769 1, 266 8, 250 27, 881 8, 844 857 4, 402	3, 087 8, 600 216 10, 280 735 1, 989 28, 623 11, 724 900 2, 362	5, 161 13, 945 241 24, 665 308 3, 081 60, 520 12, 098 4, 653 3, 749	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12	Total assets 44	713, 371	367, 143	52, 130	40, 714	237, 838	=======================================	108, 373	44,000	105, 745	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	113, 773 113, 269 113, 880 38, 904 51, 003 169, 373 6, 496 164, 648 57, 975	103, 012 56, 595 41, 628 22, 050 11, 229 78, 182 4, 831 80, 314 30, 698	4, 867 14, 009 5, 243 1, 289 7, 251 9, 918 340 12, 190 2, 977	5, 824 9, 008 4, 230 1, 981 738 10, 823 714 11, 859 4, 463	39, 035 27, 683 24, 578 18, 790 16, 696 64, 735 4, 225 61, 941 19, 845	55, 892 27, 454 18, 698 21, 361 10, 761 80, 644 1, 098 33, 075 27, 552	25, 160 16, 634 14, 271 9, 949 5, 614 31, 028 3, 670 18, 136 15, 889	7, 099 7, 539 4, 497 3, 098 3, 183 10, 193 726 11, 792 3, 491	22, 975 16, 965 26, 399 5, 311 3, 825 38, 557 482 10, 636 21, 407	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities 4	713, 371	367, 143	52, 130	40, 714	237, 838	221, 431	108, 573	44, 636	103, 743	22

Comparison operations 18, 267 6, 187 91 474 14, 542 43, 696 1, 703 344 7, 485 24		Receipts:	1	,			1 1		1	1	ì	1
Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable both premium) 1	23	Gross sales 14	1, 538, 927							65, 998	124, 714	23
bond premium:	24	Gross receipts from operations 15	18, 267	6, 187	91	474	14, 542	43,696	1, 763	44	7, 485	24
Wholly taxable 16					' 1		ì	i				1
Subject to surtax only 1"	0.5			~ 0		-0						
Wholly tax-exempt 1		Wholly taxable 10		79	4	19	124	83	34	22	5	
28		Whelly townsome 18	3	1			$\frac{2}{2}$		[<u>-</u> -			
Rents		Other interest		200								
Royalties 198												
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss." 2 11 19 14 45 31		Royalties 20			199	130					349	
term capital loss. 21 2 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21 3 Peccess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21 3 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 6 83 5 08 6 7 2 223 3 76 8 0 17 167 3 3 3 Dividends, domestic corporations 21 2 28 8 2 2 0 8 6 14 3 6 14 6 4 2 3 3 3 Other receipts 22 7 Other receipts 32 1, 546, 630 7 Other receipts 32 1, 546, 630 3 5 1, 372 2 8 1, 384, 630 3 5 1, 372 4 8, 317 5 7 7 8 3 14, 323 4 8 7 15 4 8 11, 674 3 11, 674 3 11, 674 3 11, 674 3 11, 674 3 11, 674 3 11, 675 3 11, 675 3 11, 675 4 10		Evenes of not short-term canital gain over not long.			1 1	9				b	10	
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- true capital loss. 31 Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. 683 508 67 2 2223 376 80 17 167 33 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	01	term canifal loss 21	00	• 1	1	2	11	19	1.4		40	31
term capital loss. ²¹ Note gain, sales other than capital assets ²² 10	39		1 241	701	34	440	595	501	124	50	950	20
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	02	term capital loss 21	3,211	701	01	טבר	000	001	194	59	308	32
Dividends, domestic corporations \$\frac{32}{2}\$ \$82 \$20 \$86 \$147 \$36 \$14 \$6 \$12 \$35 \$55 \$10 \$1	33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	683	508	67	2	223	376	80	17	167	22
Dividends, foreign corporations 24		Dividends, domestic corporations 23										
Other receipts 25 Compiled receipts 25 Contributions or gifts 26 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions 27 Contributions or gifts 27 Contributions 27 Co		Dividends, foreign corporations 24										
Total compiled receipts 8.		Other receipts 25	9, 305	2,834	297		2, 553	2,079	1, 505	306		
Deductions:		•									-, 200	0.0
Deductions:	37	Total compiled receipts 8	1, 571, 624	456, 287	55, 840	66, 477	374, 071	626, 554	269, 210	66, 607	134, 496	37
Cost of goods sold 26												
Cost of Operations 26								į				
40 Compensation of officers										55, 003		38
Rent paid on business property		Cost of operations ²⁶									5, 467	39
43 Bad debts 1,967 373 32 73 968 796 660 846 488 484 44 44 Interest paid 8,832 4,942 709 416 2,728 2,269 1,506 447 1,190 48 45 Taxes paid 28 16,012 37,812 1,751 883 4,823 6,534 2,785 1,004 1,847 45 46 Contributions or gifts 29 114 138 7 5 37 83 31 3 14 46 47 Depreciation 22,559 8,599 574 1,094 6,585 4,241 2,273 1,483 3,645 47 48 Depletion 33 1,702 1 1,483 3,645 47 49 Amortization 30 1,587 16 7 2 37 2 1 2 49 50 Advertising 1,587 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Compensation of officers</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>40</td></td<>		Compensation of officers										40
43 Bad debts 1,967 373 32 73 968 796 660 846 488 484 44 44 Interest paid 8,832 4,942 709 416 2,728 2,269 1,506 447 1,190 48 45 Taxes paid 28 16,012 37,812 1,751 883 4,823 6,534 2,785 1,004 1,847 45 46 Contributions or gifts 29 114 138 7 5 37 83 31 3 14 46 47 Depreciation 22,559 8,599 574 1,094 6,585 4,241 2,273 1,483 3,645 47 48 Depletion 33 1,702 1 1,483 3,645 47 49 Amortization 30 1,587 16 7 2 37 2 1 2 49 50 Advertising 1,587 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Rent paid on business property</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>		Rent paid on business property										
Interest paid		Repairs 27						1,818				
Taxes paid 28												
Depletion		Interest paid	8,832	4, 942								
Depletion		Taxes paid 28	10, 012									
Depletion		Contributions or gitts 24	99 550			. "						
Amortization 30		Depreciation	22, 009		374	1,094	0, 200	4, 241	2, 213	1,483		
50 Advertising		A mortination 20					3 1	27				
51 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ 1,170 268 15 69 213 256 162 57 8 51 52 Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² 5,923 893 20 287 1,133 710 349 36 739 52 53 Other deductions ³² 168,061 58,020 5,977 6,755 41,248 80,894 24,315 9,765 16,847 53 54 Total compiled deductions 1,647,398 498,538 60,733 72,225 408,439 662,187 286,588 73,973 147,542 54 55 Compiled net loss (37 less 54) 75,774 42,251 4,893 5,748 34,368 35,633 17,378 7,366 13,046 56 56 Deficit ⁴ (55 less 27) 75,779 42,251 4,893 5,748 34,370 35,634 17,379 7,366 13,046 56 Dividends paid: ⁶ 0 75,779 42,251 4,893 5,748 34,370 35,634 17,379 7,366 13,046 56 57 Cash and assets other than own stock ⁶ 3,666 1,289 190 586 1,616 666 299					1 186	379				069		
52 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 5,923 893 20 287 1,133 710 349 36 739 52 53 Other deductions 32 168,061 58,020 5,977 6,755 41,248 80,894 24,315 9,765 16,847 53 54 Total compiled deductions 1,647,398 498,538 60,733 72,225 408,439 662,187 286,588 73,973 147,542 54 55 Compiled net loss (37 less 54) 75,774 42,251 4,893 5,748 34,368 35,633 17,378 7,366 13,046 56 56 Deficit 4 (55 less 27) 7,366 13,046 56 Dividends paid: 6 57 7,366 1,289 190 586 1,616 666 299 144 87 57		A mounts contributed under pension plans ate 31			-, 1							
53 Other deductions 32		Net loss sales other than capital assets 22										
Total compiled deductions 1, 647, 398 498, 538 60, 733 72, 225 408, 439 662, 187 286, 588 73, 973 147, 542 54 55 Compiled net loss (37 less 54) 75, 774 42, 251 4, 893 5, 748 34, 368 35, 633 17, 378 7, 366 13, 046 55 Deficit 4 (55 less 27) 75, 779 42, 251 4, 893 5, 748 34, 370 35, 634 17, 379 7, 366 13, 046 56 Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 3, 666 1, 289 190 586 1, 616 666 299 144 87 57		Other deductions 32										
55 Compiled net loss (37 less 54)		Outer academond			·						10,017	00
55 Compiled net loss (37 less 54)	54	Total compiled deductions	1, 647, 398	498, 538	60, 733	72,225	408, 439	662, 187	286, 588	73, 973	147, 542	54
56 Deficit 4 (55 less 27) 75,779 42, 251 4, 893 5, 748 34, 370 35, 634 17, 379 7, 366 13, 046 56 Dividends paid: 6 3, 666 1, 289 190 586 1, 616 666 299 144 87 57 57		1 (=======			0-
56 Deficit (55 less 27) 75,779 42, 251 4, 893 5. 748 34, 370 35, 634 17, 379 7, 366 13, 046 56 Dividends paid: 6 3, 666 1, 289 190 586 1, 616 666 299 144 87 57 57	55	Compiled net loss (37 less 54)	75, 774	42, 251	4,893	5, 748	34, 368	35, 633	17,378	7, 366	13.046	55
Dividends paid: 6 57 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 3,666 1,289 190 586 1,616 666 299 144 87 57 57		Deficit 4 (55 less 27)	75, 779	42, 251	4, 893	5. 748	34, 370					56
57 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 3, 666 1, 289 190 586 1, 616 666 299 144 87 57		Dividends paid: 6	′	: 1	′ -		, ,	, , , , , ,	., -, -	.,	-5,510	1
58 Corporation's own stock 846 814 59 396 559 291 139 110 58	57	Cash and assets other than own stock 6			190		1, 616	666	299	144	87	57
	58	Corporation's own stock	846	814	59	396	559	291	139			58
					:	i						·

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

				1	Major indust	rial groups 7	-Continued	• 1			
			**.		Manufa	cturing—Cor	ntinued				
		Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and publish- ing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	Non- ferrous metals and their products	Electrical machin- ery and equip- ment	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	1, 780	411	2, 637	2, 617	129	1, 192	2, 172	1, 551	1, 163	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	846 57, 942 1, 712 4, 912 85, 398 26, 252 4 221	6, 940 9, 697 404 14, 126 855 5, 056 68, 637 19, 389 766 4, 405	22, 639 61, 240 3, 453 39, 618 9, 087 29, 184 100, 562 25, 769 6, 256 19, 114	19, 476 41, 225 1, 406 e 74, 213 4, 015 19, 562 152, 641 38, 423 6, 835 19, 918	7, 546 18, 416 27, 503 546 7, 083 193, 038 120, 250 3, 887 2, 211	5, 730 13, 367 311 19, 785 729 5, 281 96, 877 26, 781 4, 826 4, 992	35, 072 51, 846 1, 654 88, 994 15, 949 17, 016 216, 065 95, 306 7, 458 19, 577	15, 102 31, 161 812 58, 319 3, 738 6, 040 117, 758 59, 356 4, 322 8, 973	67, 060 62, 588 3, 485 132, 051 2, 621 233, 681 149, 477 43, 558 2, 934 21, 223	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13	Liabilities:	42 601	20, 923	46, 559	46, 016	35, 655	17, 119	53, 411	29, 028	62, 843	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	20, 518 29, 631	6, 560 20, 031 3, 856 5, 683 16, 536 251 22, 401 5, 552	27, 831 55, 284 42, 399 32, 527 49, 808 6, 165 50, 604 52, 699	43, 784 44, 667 17, 009 22, 759 100, 082 5, 822 68, 412 50, 495	19, 458 19, 563 4, 156 3, 175 12, 664 10, 765 41, 811	17, 119 17, 921 30, 405 7, 872 7, 826 44, 801 1, 234 32, 457 35, 140	30, 847 46, 040 31, 022 17, 514 109, 631 15, 124 93, 443 42, 015	17, 165 42, 781 14, 638 7, 561 49, 619 2, 440 43, 363 21, 350	51, 041 76, 647 37, 376 14, 749 196, 992 46, 841 184, 622 46, 519	14 15 16 17 18 19
22	Total liabilities 44	170, 675	90, 689	258, 478	298, 056	139, 605	124, 495	355, 017	185, 245	624, 592	22

	Receipts:	. 220 500	50 #60	210 00= 1	047 460	102.201	1	440 = 6		1	1
23 24	Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	260, 802 3, 694	$\frac{88,582}{2,056}$	319, 907 65, 594	$351,492 \\ 3,085$	106, 631 2, 307	$\begin{array}{c} 121,832 \\ 3,310 \end{array}$	449, 749 8, 108	297, 126 4, 926	496, 649 6, 983	23 24
25 26	bond premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸	137	23	205 24	75 8	3	17	219 24	57 2	85	25 26
27 28 29	Other interest	1 68 468	37 186	$\begin{array}{c} 4 \\ 469 \\ 1,110 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 15 \\ 167 \\ 932 \end{array}$	1 157 601	45 351	8 912 775	94 630	5, 103 1, 636	27 28 29
30 31	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ²¹	37 51	18	3, 448 19	$\frac{228}{32}$	21 10	51 7	$\begin{array}{c} 197 \\ 23 \end{array}$	262 12	3, 889	30 31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	468	186	482	535	257	223	935	337	5, 586	32
33 34 35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	334 13	18 11	145 341	384 133 271	28 2	52 34	381 184	149 47	607 830 2,845	33 34 35
36	Other receipts 25	1, 680	709	9, 084	2, 872	485	818	3, 435	1, 259	4, 051	36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	267,755	91,826	400, 832	360, 229	110, 503	126,740	464, 955	304, 901	528, 269	37
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁶ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁷ . Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid ²⁸ . Contributions or gifts ²⁹ . Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization ³⁰ . Advertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ . Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² . Other deductions ³² .	220, 338 2, 504 11, 287 3, 398 1, 933 1, 105 2, 039 3, 963 22 4, 187 161 5 1, 680 69 201 37, 250	70, 633 1, 780 3, 841 1, 389 1, 106 219 801 1, 053 11 2, 136 7 62 726 83 290 14, 075	227, 285 41, 939 17, 104 7, 420 1, 643 3, 437 2, 387 4, 233 45 4, 044 	262, 446 1, 684 15, 695 4, 783 2, 560 1, 378 2, 586 4, 141 35 6, 451 24 19, 814 552 1, 113 74, 935	80, 311 839 1, 017 1, 764 3, 011 299 770 1, 922 1 4, 936 5, 753 479 338 173 15, 166	101, 686 2, 001 5, 660 1, 305 2, 118 316 1, 420 2, 373 7 4, 402 50 20 765 56 335 18, 493	373, 728 5, 859 18, 247 4, 895 10, 087 2, 199 3, 598 7, 394 52 10, 600 131 129 3, 931 628 3, 978 60, 211	252, 591 3, 078 12, 872 3, 437 2, 278 1, 066 1, 841 4, 729 28 5, 419 77 29 2, 923 393 225 35, 671	444, 257 1, 602 11, 745 4, 530 3, 310 3, 950 7, 123 14, 179 33 8, 825 84 7, 566 804 1, 687 72, 686	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	290, 142	98, 212	434, 850	398, 197	116, 779	141, 007	505, 667	326, 657	582, 381	54
55 56	Compiled net loss (37 less 54)	22, 387 22, 388	6, 386 6, 386	34, 018 34, 022	37, 968 37, 983	6, 276 6, 277	14, 267 14, 267	40, 712 40, 720	21,756 21,756	54, 112 54, 112	55 56
57 58	Cash and assets other than own stock 6Corporation's own stock	478	572	744 121	805 81	298 150	274 35	2, 542 184	1, 050 34	676 421	57 58

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend: also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Major industrial groups 7—Continued									
	•	Manufacturing—Continued				Public utilities					
		Machinery, except transporta- tion equip- ment and electrical	Auto- mobiles and equip- ment, except electrical	Transpor- tation equip- ment, except auto- mobiles	Other manu- facturing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transpor- tation	Communi- cation	Other public utilities	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	2, 632	305	486	2, 725	1, 577	6, 736	5, 080	1.012	644	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39_ Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts_ Inventories_ Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves_ Land_ Other assets 43_	99, 991	16, 379 15, 346 561 41, 911 9, 662 12, 554 72, 545 25, 697 3, 874 11, 149	91, 989 245, 731 993 327, 582 85, 355 30, 605 267, 090 132, 977 9, 581 78, 851	17, 721 49, 107 2, 474 81, 502 2, 162 14, 690 115, 553 35, 549 5, 835 19, 112	12, 683 31, 665 946 50, 951 2, 046 17, 919 91, 874 33, 773 3, 017 13, 518	337, 458 398, 729 5, 089 233, 010 142, 595 971, 783 8, 272, 689 2, 276, 330 55, 597 467, 685	267, 878 277, 378 2, 855 169, 613 137, 668 809, 280 5, 808, 011 1, 493, 687 34, 559 314, 144	34, 367 77, 529 1, 224 33, 302 3, 220 48, 839 1, 435, 506 560, 731 7, 804 54, 596	35, 213 43, 822 1, 010 30, 095 1, 707 113, 664 1, 029, 172 221, 912 13, 234 98, 945	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12	Total assets 44	665, 429	157, 162	1,002,814	267, 659	188, 954	8, 598, 127	6, 321, 989	1, 133, 208	1, 142, 930	12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	49, 313 88, 529	21, 776 5, 453 13, 022 12, 336 4, 574 44, 476 9, 996 53, 837 8, 308	80, 741 80, 230 122, 798 161, 378 20, 469 71, 081 63, 085 428, 396 25, 364	42, 245 36, 128 52, 999 31, 804 17, 784 86, 862 5, 324 48, 071 53, 558	29, 322 26, 996 26, 607 14, 563 11, 644 64, 497 3, 852 49, 618 38, 145	423, 915 150, 574 3, 589, 253 1, 025, 184 286, 466 2, 613, 271 159, 035 1, 266, 852 916, 423	330, 625 99, 461 2, 776, 857 841, 529 251, 128 1, 819, 255 80, 521 956, 853 834, 240	52, 263 7, 652 287, 900 95, 806 9, 127 560, 404 19, 364 113, 336 12, 644	41, 027 43, 461 524, 496 87, 849 26, 211 233, 612 59, 150 196, 663 69, 539	16 17 18
22	Total liabilities "	665, 429	157, 162	1, 002, 814	267, 659	188, 954	8, 598, 127	6, 321, 989	1, 133, 208	1, 142, 930	22

23	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵	714, 548	250, 981	669, 310	357, 902	225, 652	63, 598	56, 856	2, 893	3, 849	23
24	Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	11,929	987	84, 579	6, 225	4,066	3, 453, 383	2, 579, 981	584, 824	288, 578	24
$\frac{25}{26}$	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surfax only 17	320 38	121	$\begin{array}{c c} 1,152 \\ 23 \end{array}$	63	41	$2,670 \\ 102$	1,830 57	701 8	139 37	25 26
27 28 29	Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest	$\begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 620 \\ 1,744 \end{bmatrix}$	60 364	1 6, 454 1, 756	$\begin{bmatrix} 1\\321\\1,630 \end{bmatrix}$	$\frac{2}{94}$	9, 139	59 8, 502	10 479	31 158	27 28
30 31	Rents ¹⁹	745 58	47	1,730 1,479 14	7,030 554 6	470 75 3	59, 501 1, 147 77	56, 703 1, 122 77	1, 520 16	1, 278 9	
32	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	1, 539	72	7, 606	414	827	4, 177	4, 118	25	34	32
33 34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	453 581	107 512	325 169	156 96	168 59	1, 930 7, 908	1.836 6.858	49 937	45 113	33 34
35 36	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁶	5, 145	985	7, 424	114 2, 468	2,338	923 31, 501	509 16,096	414 1, 525	13,880	35 36
37	Total compiled receipts 3	737, 722	254, 238	780, 292	369, 950	233, 796	3, 636, 156	2, 734, 604	593, 401	308, 151	37
38 39 40 41 42	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	604, 741 7, 794 26, 039 5, 672 12, 738	230, 067 552 3, 605 928 4, 822	650, 904 83, 318 8, 587 6, 852 11, 366	282, 719 4, 125 18, 836 6, 284 2, 172 1, 990	188, 919 2, 703 10, 280 3, 322 1, 720 1, 210	45, 320 2, 584, 969 33, 305 158, 537 13, 058	40, 447 1, 994, 756 28, 166 139, 158 11, 056	2, 019 414, 882 2, 511 17, 185 1, 505	2, 854 175, 331 2, 628 2, 194 497	38 39 40 41 42 43
43 44 45 46 47 48	Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion	2, 571 6, 829 12, 963 36 18, 164 23	205 832 4, 843 10 4, 355	1,811 10,075 20,149 8 10,626	3, 731 5, 566 43 7, 679	2, 231 3, 483 20 5, 144 22	41, 231 138, 140 233, 909 489 217, 999 421	4,510 108,810 169,054 160 149,418	1, 767 8, 830 39, 537 12 43, 504	34, 954 20, 500 25, 318 317 25, 077 58	44 45 46 47 48
49 50 51 52 53	A mortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	435 9, 426 1, 911 3, 889 104, 054	2, 109 30 457 15, 983	102 4, 804 2, 907 4, 442 140, 668	13, 915 503 1, 079 72, 722	129 3, 058 169 853 39, 952	3,607 14,644 31,065 82,362 294,398	3, 302 12, 077 6, 167 60, 934 226, 078	104 2, 288 22, 173 15, 971 36, 551	201 279 2, 725 5, 457 31, 769	49 50 51 52 53
54	Total compiled deductions	817, 285	268, 803	956, 620	421, 433	263, 215	3, 893, 454	2, 954, 456	608, 839	330, 159	54
55 56	Compiled net loss (37 less 54) Deficit ⁴ (55 less 27) Dividends paid: ⁶	79, 563 79, 564	14, 565 11, 565	176, 328 176, 329	51, 483 51, 484	29, 419 29, 421	257, 298 257, 398	219, 852 219, 911	15, 438 15, 448	22, 008 22, 039	55 56
57 58	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	2, 979 69	2, 423 21	10, 661 58	1, 689 500	313 64	35, 855 297	8, 811 189	4, 282 43	22, 762 65	57 58

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

				Major indusi	trial groups 7	-Continued	[]			Ī
	15.			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Trade					
				<u></u>	<u>11</u>	<u> </u>		3 1	*** * *	1
	,		Wholesale		F		Retail			
	Total	:	1.00	164 v 1 174 r	11 - 1 11 - 14	10.00	Food stores.		13.	
	trade	Total whole-	Commis-	Other : whole-	Total	General merchan-	including market	Package liquor	Drug	
The state of the s		sale	merchants	salers	retail	dise	milk dealers	stores	stores	:
	<u> </u>			1 11	1. 18.2	<u> </u>	1.98 (B.2)	2.1		- ;
Number of returns with balance sheets 38		13, 001	2, 370	10, 631	19, 763	982	2, 348	602	784	_ "
Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	689, 176 20, 337 901, 866	125, 204 358, 849 8, 299 446, 110	18, 371 55, 872 448 17, 567	106, 833 302, 977 7, 851 428, 543	88, 999 263, 635 10, 148 357, 262	11, 946 49, 390 4, 103 52, 250	9, 185 49, 803 1 345 25, 319	2, 035 1, 028 6 11, 322	9, 284 4, 863 66 38, 074	i i
7 Other investments 41 8 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) 9 Less; Reserves 0 Land 1 Other assets 43	172, 188 797, 557 238, 021 68, 138 123, 173	32, 237 110, 346 261, 805 64, 798 19, 267 56, 613	2, 073 11, 022 15, 759 3, 722 1, 106 6, 182	30, 164 99, 324 246, 046 61, 076 18, 161 50, 431	16, 640 43, 128 445, 513 146, 503 38, 098 52, 832	5, 181 5, 974 47, 131 16, 144 5, 718 8, 572	2, 959 6, 284 72, 676 23, 431 5, 033 5, 945	173 603 4, 862 1, 262 100 1, 401	194 1, 463 27, 343 12, 431 472 3, 657	1
2 Total assets 44	2, 781, 458	1, 337, 334	123, 782	1, 213, 552	1, 149, 456	165, 915	153, 428	20, 256	72, 853	1
Liabilities: Accounts payable	1 '	377, 966	43, 178	334, 788	281, 754	25, 864	57, 251	5, 090	29, 094	
Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves	347, 336 393, 488 258, 375 125, 464 784, 711	178, 430 179, 054 118, 043 57, 973 349, 523	10, 954 16, 414 14, 540 3, 958 40, 778	167, 476 162, 640 103, 503 54, 015 308, 745	131, 877 175, 055 110, 551 55, 823 331, 636	24, 523 31, 984 9, 209 13, 100 34, 330	17, 386 18, 653 9, 768 5, 506 39, 916	2, 511 3, 045 1, 400 313 6, 392	1, 841' 3, 827 5, 728 966 19, 648	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Surplus and undivided profits •	335, 399	15, 432 195, 114 134, 201	751 14,719 21,510	14, 681 180, 395 112, 691	18, 010 205, 482 160, 732	4, 545 32, 836 10, 476	541 50, 342 45, 935	3, 074 1, 613	19, 648 815 14, 613 3, 679	19
22 Total liabilities 4	2, 781, 458	1, 337, 334	123, 782	1, 213, 552	1, 149, 456	165, 915	153, 428	20, 256	72, 853	2

23 24	Receipts: Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 13 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	6, 810, 964 289, 059	3, 582, 618 167, 587	251, 404 61, 969	3, 331, 214 105, 618	2, 549, 177 90, 822	298, 508 3, 268	419, 597 28, 287	56, 984 781	202, 961 1, 308	23 24	
25 26 27	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	1,326 418 27	607 6 7	22	· 585 6 7	653 400 18	47	393 392 17	1	3	25 26 27	
28 29 30 31	Other interest Rents Royalties Royalties Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	3, 046 15, 439 922 249	1, 586 4, 327 698 98	185 357 181 18	1, 401 3, 970 517 80	1, 131 9, 541 160 128	224 2,056 1 5	127 963 30 31.	4 68 1 2	46 956	28 29 30	
32	term capital loss. 11 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. 11	4, 148	1,636	238	1,398	2, 108	616	366 31.	14	225	31 32	ľATI
33 34 35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁶	2, 940 1, 235 89	632 439 84	55 60 3	577 379 81	2, 022 562 2	600 218	173 223	8 2	523 27	33 34 35	STATISTICS
36			29, 586	7, 310	22, 276	34, 048.	4, 093	1,487	109,	2, 644	36	
37	Total compiled receipts *	7, 198, 327	3, 789, 911	321, 802	3, 468, 109	2, 690, 772	309, 637	452, 086	57, 974	208, 695	37	TO.
38 39 40. 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Cost of goods sold 28, Cost of operations 28 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 37 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss sales other than capital assets 32	5, 556, 718 109, 347 183, 727 123, 604 26, 864 16, 117 26, 126 61, 254 645 53, 442 1, 371 1, 371 88, 315 7, 254 5,006	3, 186, 620 115, 660 77, 352 24, 934 7, 052 8, 323 12, 356 22, 322 220 15, 819 1, 037 82 32, 859 1, 980 1, 668	238, 049 30, 064 13, 693 3, 252 887 1, 077 1, 190 26 954 13 2, 146 77 602	2, 948, 571 85, 596 63, 659 21, 682 6, 687 7, 436 11, 279 21, 132 194 14, 865 1, 037 69 30, 713 1, 903 1, 903	1, 803, 060 60, 952 86, 728 89, 612 17, 310 6, 116, 10, 678 33, 531 33, 331 1, 502 109 437 47, 038 5, 128 2, 156	213, 990 1, 409 4, 181 7, 016 1, 669 1, 827 3, 225 14 2, 551 106 5 13, 227 112 46	342, 366 23, 292 10, 088 6, 842 2, 404 118 1, 292 3, 389 3, 38 4, 833 2, 2, 326 197 308	46, 900 659 2, 638 1, 593 1, 693 6 21 169 833 6 408	137, 256 ,823 3, 676 10, 615 1, 285 212 2, 789 63 1, 956 42 2, 613 4, 302 4, 302	38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	omé''ror 1947,
53 54	Other deductions ³² Total compiled deductions	1, 105, 449 7, 455, 368	413, 988 3, 922, 262	42, 687 335, 082	371, 301	2, 786, 089	69, 014 319, 166	462, 629	60, 041	47, 345 213, 081	53 54	PART
.,-		257, 041	132, 351									-
55 56	Compiled net loss (37 less 54) Deficit * (35 less 27) Dividends paid: *	257, 041 257, 068	132, 351 132, 358	13, 280 13, 280	119, 071 119, 078	95, 317 95, 335	9, 529 9, 529	10, 543 10, 560	2, 067 2, 067	4,386 4,386	55 56	13
57 58	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	8, 250 1, 979	3,899 1,124	355 257.	3, 544 11 1 14, 14 867	. 2,520 520	133 1	448 8	68 11	44	57 58	
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.	F 144.14 1	72 K 3 1 1 4	244 ALB	123-0971	1 7.1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>		'	_	

For footnotes, see pp. 379–381.

As a constant of the following section

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

					Major indus	trial groups	-Continued	l ·		
					Tra	ade—Contin	ued			
					Re	tail—Contin	ued		+*	
•		Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Automotive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	2, 629	1,227	4, 972	1, 264	470	275	1,069	2, 238	903
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	1, 152 56, 248 2, 847 6, 679 38, 522 11, 176 2, 314 5, 910	5, 771 50, 855 2, 010 35, 978 1, 018 2, 961 15, 881 4, 762 2, 897 3, 465	14, 326 10, 095 62 25, 576 1, 320 5, 218 143, 431 46, 528 10, 929 11, 821	4, 209 9, 344 238 19, 136 198 1, 998 17, 086 3, 357 1, 842 2, 423	713 1,773 65 1,888 169 649 6,394 2,306 1,544 554	761 1, 024 18 4, 687 23 154 1, 990 488 221 217	4, 422 14, 753 632 17, 241 914 4, 118 22, 437 9, 718 3, 955 2, 345	8, 863 33, 442 1, 138 51, 797 1, 256 4, 323 28, 505 8, 851 1, 335 4, 500	4, 093 9, 446 313 17, 746 388 2, 704 19, 255 6, 049 1, 738 2, 022
12	Total assets 44	141, 402	112, 054	176, 126	52, 641	11, 313	8, 571	59, 835	124, 032	51, 030
13 14 15	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45	, -,-	17, 053 19, 734	37, 338 16, 610	9, 394 8, 902	2, 059 1, 002	1, 600 693	13, 978 8, 119	31, 470 13, 343	9, 583 4, 419
16 17 18 19 20 21	Capital stock, preferred	7, 101 42, 950 1, 329 25, 566 15, 630	10, 592 20, 477 5, 651 29, 615 2, 074 16, 044 9, 186	47, 598 21, 534 9, 438 51, 671 3, 627 21, 996 33, 686	9, 280 3, 691 1, 516 21, 977 173 5, 065 7, 357	2, 470 1, 134 290 4, 753 19 1, 260 1, 674	1, 525 406 289 4, 165 12 1, 000 1, 119	9, 240 4, 443 1, 825 19, 784 707 11, 461 9,722	15, 351 16, 138 7, 305 37, 535 3, 439 15, 576 16, 125	8, 477 4, 324 2, 523 18, 900 685 6, 649 4, 530
22	Total liabilities 44	141, 402	112, 054	176, 126	52, 641	11, 313	8, 571	59, 835	124, 032	51, 030
										

	Receipts:	t	•	ŧ		ı	t		- مئما		Ł
23	Gross sales ¹⁴	305, 304	159, 039	485, 836	129, 539	30, 115	14, 586	114,811	216, 100	115, 797	
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	3, 748	3, 780	28, 830	4, 784	929	519	5, 989	6,603	1, 996	24
	bond premium):	I	i		1		Į.	!	ĺ		1
05	Wholly taxable 16.			22	13	26		25	35	5	25
25	Subject to curter only 17	61	22	22	1-3	20		20	1 1	,	26
26 27	Wholly to y avampt 18	-	i	2				, .	•		27
20	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	120	171	57	64	5	3	47	205	58	28
28 29	Rents 19	1 255	412	2.067	409	255	60	287	495	258	29
30	Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	1,200	1	51	13			2	56	2	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	3	ž	10	17	2	1	27	22	5	31
	term capital ioss.34		-		1	_			1		
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	60	88	246	154	14	5	123	108	89	32
	term capital loss. ²¹		1	1		i			!		ł
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	89	80	211	91	10	2	123	62	50	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	29	18	4		2	1	12	8	18	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 34. Other receipts 25.									2	
36	Other receipts 25	5, 075	9, 276	3, 814	1, 458	185	95	903	3, 454	1, 455	36
	Market and the first trans				120 540	01.740	15, 272	100 041	007.140	119, 735	37
37	Total compiled receipts 8	315, 745	172, 893	521, 150	136, 542	31, 543	15, 272	122, 351	227, 149	119, 735	31
i	Deductions:										1
20			0= .0=		108, 326	23, 603	11,008	92, 114	153, 160	92, 449	38
38	Cost of goods sold 26	209, 735	97, 435	274, 718	3, 053	734	422	4, 748	3, 883	1, 131	
39	Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers	1, 435	1,064	18, 299 21, 523	4, 617	1, 266	1,044	4, 339	10, 888	3, 270	40
40 41	Compensation of omeers	12, 152	7,046	21, 523	2, 212	943	420	1,068	7, 623	2, 267	41
42	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	19, 579	5, 953 830	6, 500	717	141	57	928	820	577	42
43	Bad debts	1, 220 850	1,605	242	365	48	32	486	1,030	271	43
44	Interest paid	964	969	2.010	704	197	84	632	1, 148	470	44
45	Targe naid 28	2, 965	1, 944	11, 325	974	467	178	1, 279	3, 090	1,063	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	2, 305	16	86	ii	i	3	18	32	10	46
47	Taxes paid ²² Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	3, 210	1, 073	10, 564	1, 447	385	126	1, 435	2, 210	1,304	47
48	Depletion	3	,								48
49	DepletionAmortization ³⁰	103	13	131	37	2	2	3	37	5	49
50	A dvertising	8 702	6, 141	4, 452	1, 322	147	195	704	5, 198	1, 570	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	99	25	151	12	1	4	40	107	77	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	238	116	687	81	43	29	154	243	80	52
53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ²²	68, 294	55, 415	171,082	17,541	4,463	2,257	17,985	48, 203	18,732	53
[· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					00.441	15, 861	125, 933	237, 672	123, 276	54
54	Total compiled deductions	329, 674	179, 645	545, 251	141,419	32, 441	15, 501	120, 933	237,072	123, 270	04
55	Compiled not loss (27 loss 54)	13, 929	6,752	24, 101	4,877	898	589	3, 582	10, 523	3,541	55
56	Compiled net loss (37 less 54) Deficit 4 (55 less 27)	13, 929	6, 753	24, 101	4, 877	898	589	3, 582	10, 523	3, 541	56
ا ۵۰	Dividends paid: 6	10, 020	0, 100	41, 101	-, 0	000		5,	,	-,	1
57	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	264	567	182	100	4	58	101	362	189	57
58	Corporation's own stock	204	26	107	210			35	147	53	58
~	Oor por deliver to the second and a second a		20	• 1							

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

				Major indus	trial groups	-Continued				<u> </u>
	Trade— Continued		en S		Ser	vice				11
	Trade not allocable	Total. service	Hotels and other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	Automotive repair services and garages	Miscellane- ous repair services, hand trades	Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	
1 Number of returns with balance sheets 33	4, 673	14,046	1, 436	2, 908	2, 878	858	700	1, 036	1, 905	1
Assets: Cash 39	21, 623 66, 692 1, 890 98, 494 3, 015 18, 714 90, 239 26, 720 10, 778 13, 728	77, 373 113, 666 4, 748 73, 214 16, 078 66, 527 646, 434 208, 091 86, 173 73, 693	13, 211 11, 867 199 6, 517 2, 128 9, 189 196, 248 58, 843 35, 404 11, 816	6, 569 11, 686 324 6, 838 1, 219 4, 027 94, 664 40, 253 5, 211 6, 493	20, 921 31, 221 522 6, 679 6, 720 17, 787 93, 342 30, 314 5, 080 18, 853	1, 564 3, 600 110 3, 010 98 863 16, 144 4, 535 2, 812 1, 104	1, 230 3, 357 60 3, 304 77 311 7, 921 2, 266 238 826	13, 732 28, 265 3, 133 39, 030 370 13, 323 99, 588 28, 078 15, 376 17, 108	8, 527 6, 243 52 2, 974 768 11, 391 81, 544 26, 607 14, 124 6, 365	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
60 (30)	68, 193	150, 944	23, 685	16, 969	31, 620	4, 867	3,784	40, 129	12, 812	13
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	37, 029 39, 379 29, 781 11, 668 103, 552 2, 676 42, 856 40, 466	117, 651 290, 147 126, 350 42, 353 270, 511 20, 019 150, 369 228, 025	31, 749 120, 625 30, 094 5, 822 48, 751 2, 202 27, 553 63, 143	10, 164 21, 848 9, 265 4, 393 38, 675 369 15, 075 20, 628	12, 421 26, 670 16, 862 11, 522 66, 232 6, 503 31, 142 33, 205	2, 594 7, 573 2, 536 502 7, 998 62 2, 190 3, 772	1, 936 2, 131 1, 475 181 7, 055 48 1, 754 3, 426	32, 894 67, 439 38, 274 10, 043 24, 175 4, 217 30, 288 51, 878	18, 585 26, 214 9, 961 3, 900 38, 296 1, 003 21, 138 26, 632	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 Total liabilities 4.	294, 668	940, 319	227, 338	96, 130	169, 767	24, 550	14, 938	195, 581	105, 277	22

	Receipts:			in National	(1981)	r manangs		, etc. 64 .		13 %	
23	Gross sales ¹⁴ . Gross receipts from operations ¹³ . Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	679, 169	270, 322	66, 124	66, 766	28, 935	27, 483	23, 556	15, 386	20, 257	23
24	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	30, 650	683, 976	76, 388	128, 737	187, 808	9, 652	7,319	113, 295	75, 350	24
25			;	2.1	1 4 4 5			: 4.	111111	, ,	
26	Wholly taxable !s. Subject to surtax only !7. Wholly tax-exempt !s. Other interest.	66 12	306 36	78 I	30	-53 22	2		10	14	25
27 28	Wholly tax-exempt 18	2	25		3	3				17	26 27
29 30	Rents 19	329 1, 571	1,075 22,926	265 12, 969	31 851	119 2.648	11 1, 785	43	2, 612	107	27 28 29
30 31	Rents 19 Royalties 20	64	1, 276	47	1	1, 137	1, 700	40	2, 612	1; 282 26	30
•	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ²¹	23	108	16	-14	13	5	3	6	24	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss.21	404	2, 119	179	169	191	83	46	970	378	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	286	1, 386	330	129	190	66	10	419	117	1
34 35	Dividende domestic cornorations 23	924	450	29	15	58	. 8	19	25	251	33 34
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24Other receipts 35	3 4,831	83 32, 131	2, 993	1, 239	29 16, 078	620	132	53 2,622	3, 525	35
37	1										36
31	Total compiled receipts 3	717, 644	1, 016, 219	159, 425	197, 987	237, 284	39, 715	31, 123	135, 865	101,348	37
38	Deductions:	F07 000		277.	,						
39	Cost of goods sold ²⁴ Cost of operations ²⁶	567, 038 22, 735	171, 419 379, 298	40, 096 27, 893	38, 990 77, 748	20, 778 126, 019	19, 339 4, 960	16, 325	9, 312	11, 931	38 39
40	Compensation of afficers	19 197	58, 768	3,844	13, 743	13, 905	2,698	4,820 2,662	62, 065 5, 909	34, 941 5, 228	40
41	Rent paid on business property Repairs **	9, 058	44, 862	9,749	7, 232	5, 607	2, 578	789	8, 996	5, 569	41
42 43	Repairs 7	2, 502	18, 556	8, 145	2, 857	1, 177	508	311	1,445	2,719	42
44	Bad debts Interest paid	1,678 3,092	3, 828 12, 414	279 5, 206	366 1,079	698 807	96	106	1,644 3,037	174	43 44
45	Toyog naid 28	5, 401	21, 860	5, 717	3, 863	2,716	317 874	154 494	2, 414	1,108 3,746	45
46	Contributions or gifts 29. Depreclation	92	150	24	36	15	13	4 !	12	27	46
47	Depreciation	6, 121	36, 106	9,072	5,308	5, 699	1,439	579	4,256	6,390	47
48 49	Depletion Amortization 30	225 60	1.002	50	32	14	8		848	4 38	48 49
50	Advertising	8, 418	17, 190	2, 253	2, 968	2, 266	314	286	4, 874	2,450	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans etc. 1	146	5, 538	00 1	104	4, 934	28	13	104	7	51
52 53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22Other deductions 32	1, 193	3, 973	2,606	311	319	66	47	149	261	52
	-	100, 061	322, 560	59, 454	53, 610	64, 681	8, 395	6, 535	43, 911	39, 934	53
54	Total compiled deductions.	747, 017	1, 097, 528	174, 454	208, 247	249, 635	41, 633	33, 126	148, 976	114, 527	54
5 5	Compiled net loss (37 less 54) Deficit (55 less 27)	29,373	81,309	15,029	10, 260	12,351	1,918	2,003	13, 111	13, 179	55
56	Deficit (55 less 27) Dividends paid: 8	29, 375	81,334	15,029	10, 263	12, 354	1,918	2, 003	13, 111	13, 196	56
57	Cash and assets other than own stock d Corporation's own stock	1,831	1,208	296	181	194	10	16	346	66	57
58	Corporation's own stock	335	136		. 8	75	. 3	2	2	36	58
_	For footnotes, see pp. 379-331.			., 1 16.04			1				
			•				. n				
				1.41							
	•										

in a surface of the control of the property of the control of the control of the control of the control of the The control of the control of

STATISTICS: OF INCOME FOR 1947; PART /2...

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	,			1	Major indust	rial groups 7-	-Continued			
		Service—C	ontinued		Finance, in	nsurance, real	estate, and l	essors of real	property	
							Finance			
		Other service, including schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks	Short-term credit agencies, except banks	Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 9	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies ¹⁰ 11
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	2, 082	243	35, 651	. 6, 845	543	841	914	629	318
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Lan1 Other assets 43 Total assets 44	8, 022 52, 875 16, 208 7, 836 8, 167	1, 019 1, 447 53 172 124 1, 614 4, 108 987 92 2, 961	1, 126, 392 1, 169, 836 12, 437 16, 297 2, 260, 700 2, 717, 031 3, 622, 741 750, 000 960, 789 701, 031	761, 616 920, 772 9, 008 4, 417 1, 260, 434 1, 714, 872 251, 607 94, 739 70, 534 296, 598	521, 302 505, 494 	8, 202 17, 761 224 1, 652 33, 142 4, 900 1, 211 7, 024 4, 888 76, 134	18, 368 126, 468 5, 847 2, 613 9, 910 3, 440 812 538 4, 426	29, 902 25, 815 250 16, 204 639, 028 12, 463 3, 795 4, 259 25, 616	15, 110 69, 641 981 135 9, 484 709, 408 25, 783 9, 587 8, 219 73, 377
13	Lia hilities:	=	1, 417	825, 914		2, 140, 101	8, 217	16, 452	277, 248	29, 607
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		873 1, 297 3, 377 433 3, 076 47 2, 095 2, 118	268, 612 1, 882, 863	220, 549 766, 647 2, 767, 333 290, 650 1, 030, 867 215, 690 845, 550 1, 445, 070	1, 971, 812 8, 686 83, 855 26, 988 77, 741	14, 893 28, 055 49, 326 5, 001 29, 326 884 19, 965 79, 533	58, 845 22, 586 12, 916 8, 331 32, 910 4, 560 14, 983 12, 479	22, 405 144, 195 98, 863 80, 372 155, 780 111, 163 107, 703 248, 487	20, 700 289, 986 261, 022 116, 046 418, 949 47, 552 406, 167 689, 440
22	Total liabilities 4	96, 241	10, 497	11, 812, 380	5, 177, 103	2, 149, 157	76, 134	159, 104	749, 242	900, 589

							•				
00	Receipts: Gross sales 14	20.716	1,099	12,058	832	ļ	Į.	1		49	23
23 24	Gross receipts from operations 15	79, 433	5, 994	1, 213, 072	68, 180	13, 203	2, 525	13 061		290	24
24	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	10, 100	0,001	1, 210, 012	00, 200	10, 200	2, 020	10,001		250	
	hand premium):	i		1		ı	İ	1	1	1	
25		116	3	31, 505	18,054	11,654	29	65	407	259	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	1 5		6, 371	3, 302	950	2	1	21	13	26
27 28 29	Wholly tax-exempt 18	2		4,947	3, 133	2,097	4		39	89	27
28	Other interest	83	7		45, 979	21, 166	1,688	5, 738	10, 935	2, 352	28
29	Rents "	. 004	82	230, 229	6,349	3, 170	129	83	52	724	29
30	Royalties 20	45		10, 326	4, 567	153		18	757	224	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	26] 1	1, 054	288	35	3	15	25	2	31
	term capital loss.21					(
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	74	29	12, 773	2, 529	491	80	19	790	400	32
	term capital loss.21			0	***		00	194	1 000		
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	107	9	34, 733	13, 766	88 524	86 18	174 31	1, 263	56	33
34 35	Dividends, domestic corporations 22 Dividends, foreign corporations 24	62	2	27, 603	6, 828 1, 053	524 59	18	31	3, 288	1, 688 969	34 35
36	Other receipts 25	3, 886	1, 036	1, 291 38, 917	17, 267	907	487	1, 132	11 10, 741	410	36
90	1	l	1,000	33, 917	17, 207	807	407	1, 102	10, 741	410	30
37	Total compiled receipts *	105, 210	8 262	12 1, 679, 820	192, 127	54, 497	5, 051	20, 337	28, 329	7, 525	37
•				2, 5, 0, 0, 0							1
	Deductions:			l i							ł
38	Cost of goods sold 28. Cost of operations 26.	13, 995	653	9, 106	1, 013					151	38
39	Cost of operations 26	37, 935	2, 917	27, 733	9,000					25	39
40	Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs **	9, 591	1, 188	34 64, 112	25, 693	6, 279	885	2, 282	911	1,036	40
41	Rent paid on business property	3, 930	412	33, 544	6, 763	1,746	181	782	254	141	41
42	Repairs 1/	1, 337	57	28, 497	1, 348	614 6, 626	46 268	62 8, 487	19 1, 152	118 3, 393	42 43
43 44	Bad debts	412 654	53 52	28, 912	23, 531 51, 866	6, 861	2, 992	3, 317	4, 293	25, 619	44
45	Toyog poid 28	1, 891	145	137, 927 108, 802	8, 029	2, 304	360	446	484	1.044	45
46	Contributions or sifts 29	1, 391	2	600	263	2, 304	3	7 7	6	175	46
47	Taxes paid ** Contributions or gifts ** Depreciation	2. 998	365	69, 806	5, 715	1, 457	108	227	142	333	47
48	Depletion	2, 500		2, 363	495	39			322	134	48
49	Amortization 30	7	4	171							49
50	Advertising	1, 572	207	9, 121	3, 932	893	82	625	74	11	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ³²	254	28	4,314	1,048	486	89	32	25	35	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	200	14	48, 444	13, 193	2, 702	764	57	681	4, 440	52
53	Other deductions 32	42, 583	3, 457	1,337,144	125, 822	28,664	3, 247	10, 369	25, 206	5,029	53
54	Total compiled deductions	117, 376	9, 554	35 1, 910, 596	277, 711	58, 702	9,025	26, 693	33, 569	41,684	54
02	1 - 1	117,376	9, 334	1, 910, 596	277,711	58, 702	9,020	26, 693	33, 509	41,054	54
55	Comp iled net loss (37 less 54)	12, 166	1, 292	230, 776	85, 584	4, 205	3.974	6, 356	5, 240	34, 159	55
56	Dencit (55 less 27)	12, 168	1, 292	235, 723	88, 717	6, 302	3, 978	6, 356	5, 279	34, 248	56
	Dividends paid: 6	-2, 100	-,		23, 111	0,000	3, 5.0	3, 000	0, 210	01, 210	1 00
57	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	78	21	39, 921	16, 042	5, 755	1, 149	420	652	3, 242	57
58	Corporation's own stock	10		491	351	169	14	2		45	58
				1			- F	- 1			ı

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

					Major	industrial gr	oups ⁷ —Con	tinued		;	
				Finance, in	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued	• •	
			Fina	ınce—Contin	ued ·	Insuranc	e carriers, ag	ents, etc.			
.			Security and com-		·	Total			Real estate, including	Lessors of real property,	,
		e	modity- exchange brokers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	insurance carriers, agents,	Insurance carriers	Insurance agents, brokers, etc.	lessors of buildings	except build- ings	
	1		and dealers			etc.			# 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	:	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38		620	525	2, 455	1, 451	304	1, 147	25, 091	2, 264	1
2 3 4	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts		85, 510 60, 386 322	16, 352 10, 839 33 628	66, 870 104, 368 1, 351 3, 654	225, 679 24, 621 169	216, 046	9, 633 24, 621 169	122, 316 204, 746 2, 798	16, 781 19, 697 462	2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43_		225, 857 139, 840 27, 891 15, 825 11, 189 135, 383	2, 206 15, 389 47, 126 13, 896 1, 137 8, 186	3, 634 38, 801 63, 285 91, 612 41, 918 35, 067 24, 646	972, 077 624, 883 45, 420 5, 653 1, 193 255, 887	971, 165 617, 328 37, 647 4, 155 624 251, 468	912 7, 555 7, 773 1, 498 569 4, 419	11, 880 23, 975 337, 437 2, 243, 573 536, 386 772, 513 104, 365	4, 214 39, 839 1, 082, 141 113, 222 116, 549 44, 181	5 6 7 8 9 10
12	Total assets 44		669, 909	87, 934	385, 034	2, 143, 938	2, 090, 123	53, 815	3, 281, 621	1, 209, 718	12
13	Liabilities: Accounts payable		64, 857	24, 841	63, 665	29, 713		29, 713	263, 163	48, 151	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		74, 567 177, 806 241, 655 8, 811 40, 587 12, 601 72, 645 23, 620	5, 696 19, 755 34, 196 6, 018 36, 144 1, 575 17, 445 57, 736	23, 443 84, 264 97, 543 57, 385 233, 316 10, 367 128, 901 313, 850	2, 432 5, 775 1, 660, 410 6, 081 175, 900 1, 971 487, 956 226, 300	1, 656, 332 4, 390 164, 545 483, 220 218, 364	2, 432 5, 775 4, 078 1, 691 11, 355 1, 971 4, 736 7, 936	207, 590 1, 860, 042 297, 176 88, 129 734, 322 43, 402 403, 618 615, 821	14, 835 796, 726 114, 726 27, 495 330, 212 7, 549 145, 739 275, 715	15 16 17 18 19 20
22	Total liabilities "	 -	669, 909	87, 934	385, 034	2, 143, 938	2, 090, 123	53, 815	3, 281, 621	1, 209, 718	-

	Receipts:	1	1	Į	1 .	1 .	1 -	ī	t	t
23 24	Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 16.	25, 840	783 1,840	11, 421	981, 120	947, 325	33, 795	11, 226		23
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond	20,010		11,421	881, 120	947, 320	33, 193	163, 772		24
	premium):		1			1	I			
25 26	premium): Wholly taxable 16	4, 999 2, 176	25	616 139	12, 304 3, 039	12, 290 3, 035	14	1,099 25	48	25 26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	739		165	1.615	1.614	1	194	. 5 5	27
28	Other interest	993	742	2,365	5,074	4, 993	1 81	3,660	228	28
29 30	! Rents 18	959 50	1,037	195	3, 739	3, 500	230	191, 548	28, 593	29
31	Royalties **	153	3, 353	12 48	8 463	459	. 8	652 297	5, 099	30
	1085.41	100] '	10	.]	100]	291	0	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital	356	13	380	7,777	7,756	21	2, 212	255	32
33	loss.21	11, 856	26	217	141		i			1
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. Dividends, domestic corporations 23.	992	138	149	20, 141	20, 110	15 32	20, 657 587	169 46	33
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	13	100	. 1	235	20, 110		3	40	35
36	Other receipts 25	2, 223	368	999	10, 798	9,316	1,482	10, 077	775	36.
37	Total committed accounts &	51, 349	8, 332	16, 707	12 1, 046, 455	10.1 010 750	25 000	100.000	25: 222	
37	Total compiled receipts 8	31, 348	6, 334	10, 707	1, 040, 433	12 1, 010, 759	35, 696	406, 009	35, 229	37.
	Deductions:))	-						,
38 39	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers		862	.,				8, 093		38
40	Compensation of officers	11 298	368 952	8,607 2,050	7, 718 34 9, 348	34 2, 302	7,718 7,046	11,015 27,929	1, 142	39 C
41	Rent paid on business property.	2, 607	281	2, 030 771	5, 773	4, 413	1, 360	19, 938	1, 070	
42	Repairs 27	244	46	199	568	514	54	26,088	493	42
43 44	Bad debts.	306 4, 490	1, 244	2, 055	1, 517	1,024	493	3, 460	404	43
45	Interest paid	1, 988	565 265	3, 729 1, 138	812 26, 935	- 607 26, 476	205 459	66, 851 67, 027	18, 398 6, 811	44 1
46	Contributions or gifts 29	23		1, 100	20, 555	20, 170	11	242	0, 311	46
47	Depreciation	944	1, 216	1,288	1,831	1,567	264	57,952	4,308	47
48 49	DepletionAmortization 10							99	1, 769	48
50	Advertising	1,342	64	841	2,069	1,713	356	147 3,090	24 30	49 50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ²²	322	19	40	2,805	2,748	57	456	5	51
52 53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	2, 408	954	1, 187	1,690	1,648	42	31,764	1, 797	52
33		34, 857	6,049	12, 401	1, 032, 472	1,011,010	21, 462	171,038	7, 812	53
54	Total compiled deductions	60, 829	12,885	34,324	35 1,093,629	35 1,054,102	39, 527	495, 189	44,067	54
55	Compiled net loss (37 less 54)	9, 480	4, 553	17, 617	47, 174	43, 343	3, 831	89, 180	8, 838	55
56	Deficit 4 (55 less 27)	10, 219	4, 553	17, 782	48, 789	44, 957	3,832	89, 374	8,843	56
57	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6.	908	141	. 40,00	1.0 000					
58	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	908 86	141	3,777	16, 322	16, 134	188 [14]	6, 864	693 i	57 58
00	Outpotation 5 Own Stock	. , 60			14		14	126		28
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.		,	1.4		·				
					100		•	- '	1000	 L
	the state of the s		· · · · · ·	A 10 10 10 10 10	*.**		to a star	1.5	0.000	٠ 5
;	the first of the control of the cont							1795	• • .	ં દે

10

Table 4.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

			Maj	or industrial gro	oups 7—Contin	ued		
	·		A	griculture, fores	stry, and fisher	y		
		Construc- tion	Total agriculture, forestry, and fishery	Agriculture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	: :
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 88	4, 954	2, 276	2,001	77	198	2, 498	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	61, 478 9, 528 36, 327 147, 381 55, 005 11, 340 19, 197	15, 633 33, 077 323 33, 000 6, 151 35, 477 191, 945 59, 676 54, 229 13, 801	13, 141 30, 393 312 30, 699 5, 864 33, 636 157, 475 51, 311 51, 345 12, 939	1, 667 1, 073 450 180 133 20, 369 5, 279 2, 471 125 21, 189	825 1, 611 11 1, 851 107 1, 708 14, 101 3, 086 413 737	13, 922 30, 127 206 3, 291 1, 481 36, 784 38, 154 5, 831 11, 164 11, 365	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus réserves. Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	69, 348 61, 703 123, 202 13, 806 93, 065 5, 748 56, 708	42, 919 33, 960 64, 676 19, 193 11, 347 140, 654 2, 390 81, 578 73, 403	36, 043 32, 289 57, 940 15, 618 9, 977 126, 136 2, 156 66, 139 62, 429	4, 496 163 2, 966 1, 797 879 8, 009 163 10, 707 7, 991	2, 380 1, 508 3, 770 1, 778 491 6, 509 71 4, 732 2, 983	23, 959 14, 398 21, 298 16, 424 15, 584 116, 597 6, 274 54, 146 128, 429	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities "		323, 314	283, 869	21, 189	18, 256	140, 251	22

	Receipts:			1	1			
23	Gross sales 4	219, 079	118, 268	111,742	1,682	4, 844	12, 149	23
24	Gross sales ¹¹ Gross receipts from operations ¹² Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	414,006	43, 297	35, 478	861	6, 958	9. 214	
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	111,000	10, 20,	00,	001	0,000	0,213	
25	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷	171	107 -	102	. 2	1 2	92	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17	12	4	4	i -	,	"-	26
27	wholly tax-exempt 18	23	20	20				27
28	Other interest	503	459	435	12	12	93	28
29	Rents 19	1,777	1, 614	1, 563	30	21	600	29
30	Royalties 20		202	197	5	1	13	30
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss 21	83	89	89			8	31
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss 21	1,784	866	788	70	8	255	32
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	1, 229	703	676	22	5	89	33
34	Dividends, domestic corporations 33	128	442	422		20	131	34
35	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	3	44	44				35
36	Dividends, domestic corporations 32 Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 25	6, 099	3, 188	3,056	59	73	1,160	36
37	Total compiled receipts *	645, 130	169, 303	154, 616	2, 743	11, 944	23, 804	37
	Deductions:							-[
38	Cost of goods sold 26	178, 528	00.010					1
39	Cost of operations 26	355, 935	99,613	93,916	1, 459	4, 238	10, 087	38
40	Compensation of officers		28, 040	23, 897	312	3, 831	2, 684	39
41	Rent paid on business property	27, 358	6,483	5, 973	83	427	3, 215	40
42	Repairs 27	4, 187	1, 923	1,760	19	144	727	41
43	Bad debts	4, 234 1, 477	4, 185 543	3,347 490	44	794	258	42
44	Interest paid.	3,753	3.180		1,00	50	165	43
45	Taxes paid 28	7, 094	3, 180	2,870 3,129	140	170	861	44
46	Contributions or gifts 29	7, 094	3, 200 32	3, 129	186	245	628	45
47	Contributions or gifts ²⁹	13, 971	7,844		68	835	12	46
48	Depletion	13, 971	7, 844 380	6, 941 101	279	835	808	47
49	Depletion Amortization 30	91	22	101	2/9		4	48 49
50	Advertising	2, 011	1. 445	1.406	2	35	5 488	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	305	79	7, 400	*	30	400	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	949	913	764	89	60	616	52
53	Other deductions 32	80,694	32,884	29, 537	571	2,776	8,752	53
54	Total compiled deductions	680, 699	191, 126	174, 253	3, 260	13,613	29,320	54
								1
55	Compiled net loss (37 less 54).	35, 569	21, 823	19, 637	517	1,669	5, 516	55
56	Deficit (55 less 27)	35, 592	21, 843	19, 657	517	1,669	5, 516	56
	Dividends paid: 6	_						[
57	Cash and assets other than own stock 6.	526	831	633	164	34	293	57
58	Corporation's own stock	47	47	47			33	58
	\			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	·	

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS

 =	·				Retu	rns with bal	ance sheets	, by major i	ndustrial gro	oups 7		
		All	Returns with no				Mini	ng and qua	rrying			
		returns	balance sheets	All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	Crude petroleum and natural gas production	Non- metallic mining and quarrying	Mining and quarrying not allocable	·
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	1, 210 5, 349	51 249	1, 159 5, 100	69 182	9 15	5 34	15 39	33 82	6 11	1	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39_ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	3, 447, 149 7, 493, 090 30, 476, 402 11, 487, 081 542, 134 1, 332, 901		3, 447, 149 7, 493, 090 30, 476, 402 11, 487, 081 542, 134 1, 332, 901	64, 148 65, 979 2, 640 33, 674 24, 030 191, 415 625, 612 307, 733 11, 905 19, 438	12, 578 15, 177 13, 410 7, 573 8, 895 121, 689 80, 911 123 2, 124	8, 273 12, 604 419 5, 134 3, 054 23, 853 133, 961 54, 638 1, 680 1, 848	11, 449 7, 787 186 3, 813 11, 803 114, 639 74, 203 35, 215 660 1, 040	30, 645 29, 233 2, 005 10, 259 1, 600 42, 825 284, 249 130, 575 8, 941 14, 127	1, 105 1, 157 18 1, 042 1, 203 11, 441 6, 335 501 294	98 21 12 16 	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	42, 776, 167		42, 776, 167	725, 828	100, 658	135, 350	189, 993	289, 299	10, 390	138	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable	831, 077 8, 766, 679 7, 004, 591 2, 194, 416 9, 994, 601 1, 837, 418 9, 920, 250 817, 175		2, 194, 416 9, 994, 601 1, 837, 418 9, 920, 250 817, 175	42, 417 9, 945 128, 971 25, 774 18, 616 231, 214 35, 773 257, 107 23, 989	4, 554 2, 874 9, 319 2, 488 542 19, 174 6, 948 58, 436 3, 677	11, 690 104 37, 172 5, 213 10, 138 36, 826 2, 219 36, 489 4, 501	8, 023 1, 049 6, 951 3, 417 287 93, 375 15, 770 63, 674 2, 553	17, 183 5, 742 75, 200 14, 058 6, 124 78, 203 10, 608 94, 608 12, 427	962 176 329 568 1,525 3,030 203 3,891 294	30 606 25 9 537	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities "	42, 776, 167		42, 776, 167	725, 828	100, 658	135, 350	189, 993	289, 299	10, 390	138	23

Gross sales 1		Receipts:					_							
April Contro	24	Gross sales 14	17 770 960	8 024	17 771 045	252 400	40 600	77 195	72 220	140 100	7 . 45		١.,	
April Contro		Gross receipts from operations 15	8, 471, 103	506, 403				8 400	5 276					
April Contro		Interest on Government obligations (less amortiz-	5, 1, 1, 100	1 200, 190	1,002,000	10,000	510	0, 100	0,010	90, 400	0,14		25	
Subject to surtax only "		able bond premium);	1		1				,					
Subject to surtax only "	26	Wholly taxable 16	43,146	518	42,628	285	122	34	59	59	11	1	26	
Wholly tat-exempt "	27	Subject to surter only 17	10 100			8] "	00	- 11			
Rents Part	28	Wholly tax-exempt 18	4,948	2	4,946	2		ĭ						
Rents Part		Other interest	157, 868				159	215	104	518	5	1		
Royalton Royalton	30 (Rents 12	1 280 764	38, 212							18			
Letrin capital less 1 192 193 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5		Royalties 20		771			62	1,865	655	944	24			TO.
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-to-term capital loss.	32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	1,012		1,012	182				182				Ϋ́
term capital loss. ³¹ 4 Net gain, sales other than capital assets ³¹ 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Dividends, domestic corporations ³² 5 Di	22								1					▶
Total compiled receipts ** To	33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	62, 495	154	62, 341	2, 027	77	180	121	1,643	6		33	H
Total compiled receipts ** To	24						_	_				ĺ	ľ	22
Total compiled receipts ** To		Dividenda demostic corrections	0, 114										34	Ĥ
Total compiled receipts ** To		Dividends, domestic corporations	324, 804	2, 297				102	14,382	1,931	13			Ï
Total compiled receipts *		Other receipts 25	150 940	1 624										กัก
Deductions:		,		1,034	138, 206	2,042	523	208	457	1, 399	52	3	37	٠.
Deductions:	38	Total compiled receipts 8	27, 407, 541	561,177	26,846,364	435, 771	52, 295	92, 252	95, 575	187, 359	8, 086	204	38	2
Cost of goods sold **		D-1												3
Cost of operations a 5,213,316 355,961 4,857,355 26,485 632 5,226 3,122 16,946 559 40 Octoor	20	Deductions:					1		}	1]		ľ	ľ	Н
Compensation of officers		Cost of goods sold 20	13, 742, 933		13, 736, 408	251, 602		66, 168			5, 197	164		ᅺ
Take to paid 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	40	Cost of operations 26	5, 213, 316			26,485			3,122					Õ
Take to paid 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Pont poid on business property	107, 849											2
Take to paid 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Renaire 27	1 440, 104							1,914		1		ĸ
A		Red dehte	77 002											펁
Depreciation		Interest noid									-13			
Depreciation		Taxes paid 28	912 062										40	7
Depreciation		Contributions or gifts 29	0 261			10,092						ថ		2
Depletion		Denreciation	700 103											20
Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ¹¹ 129, 908 424 129, 484 762 69 92 90 511 52 75 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 739 77, 975 2, 705 2, 010 105 547 19 24 53 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715 78, 714 78, 715		Depletion	317 770	370									40	
Amount's contributed under pension plans, etc. ¹¹ 129,908 424 129,464 762 69 92 90 511 55 78,714 739 77,975 2,705 2,010 105 547 19 24 53	50	A mortization 30	16 462				0, 100,	1,010		12, 800	. 209	191 TE		9
Total compiled deductions 22, 984, 743 11, 657 2, 973, 086 33, 522 1, 356 3, 375 5, 685 22, 052 1, 027 27 54 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75	51	Advertising	167, 382				2	328		204	10			+4-
Total compiled deductions 22, 984, 743 11, 657 2, 973, 086 33, 522 1, 356 3, 375 5, 685 22, 052 1, 027 27 54 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75		Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	129, 908								10		52	
Total compiled deductions 22, 984, 743 11, 657 2, 973, 086 33, 522 1, 356 3, 375 5, 685 22, 052 1, 027 27 54 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75	53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	78, 714	739			2.010				24			
56 Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55) 1, 861, 890	54	Other deductions 32	2, 984, 743	11,657		33, 522		3, 375					54	Ä
56 Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55) 1, 861, 890		Motel as willed deductions	25 545 254	***	25 225 225									A
56 Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	ეე	Total compiled deductions	25, 545, 651	507, 834	25, 037, 817	384, 276	45, 376	88, 518	75, 033	167, 325	7, 823	201	55	ñ
57 Net income or deficit * (56 less 28) 1, 856, 942 3, 341 1, 803, 601 51, 493 6, 918 3, 733 20, 542 20, 034 263 3 57 58 Net operating loss deduction **3** 3, 92, 53 1, 614 107 1, 470 37		Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	1, 861, 890	53, 343	1, 808, 547	51, 495	6, 919	3, 734	20, 542	20.034	263	3	56	
58 Net operating loss deduction 33		Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	1,856,942	53, 341	1,803,601	51, 493	6, 918				263		57	10
59 Income tax *		Net operating loss deduction 33	39, 253						107	1, 470	37			
60 Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)		Income tay a	1 874 599							7, 276	127	1	59	
61 Cash and assets other than own stock •	60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	1, 187, 368	32, 487	1, 154, 881	36, 445	3, 967	2, 274	17,308	12, 758	136	2	60	
62 Corporation's own stock 37,971 37,971 62		Dividends paid: 6	1											
		Cash and assets other than own stock •	892, 856	12, 368		24, 093	4, 379	3, 801	9,701	6,004	208			
	62	Corporation's own stock] 37,971		37,971]				62	
		<u> </u>	I									<u> </u>		يت

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued											
					Manufa	ecturing							
		Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products				
1 2	Number of returns ¹³	351 1,499	29 247	12 28	1 2	2 15	13 24	22 40	5 10	1 2			
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	29, 654 2, 227, 566 1, 165, 703 2, 498, 950 13, 348, 104 7, 295, 740 216, 437 272, 157	48, 954 68, 339 4, 330 160, 485 13, 381 27, 078 326, 807 137, 655 9, 657 9, 471	1, 747 2, 559 7 7, 146 354 2, 069 14, 519 5, 358 1, 647 507	1 6 36 102 64 48	4, 075 8, 186 252 23, 704 1, 004 29, 699 11, 354 795 4, 044	1, 844 5, 049 12 3, 466 1, 310 1, 156 8, 250 3, 397 965 261	1, 603 3, 492 99 4, 190 739 3, 851 5, 820 1, 344 1, 908 259	392 849 48 2,132 666 1,112 608 86 61	10 11 12			
13	Total assets "	15, 537, 208	522, 187	25, 183	129	59, 901	18, 892	20, 419	4, 642	13			
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁶ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	872, 096 1, 050, 870 4, 646, 788 934, 296 4, 470, 537 119, 549	45, 600 18, 610 77, 398 25, 728 29, 269 85, 536 47, 929 202, 215 10, 098	2, 160 5, 322 3, 583 2, 396 725 5, 394 183 6, 426 1, 006	25 37 11 100	3, 608 2, 592 1, 981 5, 522 5, 780 991 10, 698 29, 186 457	2, 699 3, 124 367 1, 752 389 11, 269 6, 010 7, 347	2, 467 1, 296 1, 884 1, 933 101 8, 508 626 3, 863 259	2, 236 214 134 149 272 1, 149 79 774 365	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22			
23	Total liabilities 44	15, 537, 208	522, 187	25, 183	129	59, 901	18, 892	20, 419	4, 642	23			

24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ . Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond	14, 843, 863 1, 052, 277	1, 453, 685 11, 760	30, 355 1, 181	67	133, 338 95	23, 629 423	37, 305 190	11,499	24 25	
26 27 28 29	premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	11,597 821 168 42,538	242 8 20 4, 159				15 5 3 38			26 27 28	
29 30 31 32	Other interest Rents ¹⁰ Royalties ¹⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹	71, 949 19, 295 130	970 8 18	280		222 107	428 8 42	43 614 1	1 17 5	29 30 31 32	ST
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss.21	33, 394	763	109		1, 564	94	73		33	ATI
34 35 36 37	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ** Dividends, domestic corporations ** Dividends, foreign corporations ** Other receipts **	378 168, 970 40, 599 80, 500	28 611 531 7,132	4 57	2	6	38	3 149		34 35 36	STATISTICS
38	Total compiled receipts *		1, 479, 935	32, 217	69	136, 020	298	32	121	37	OF
	Deductions:	10, 300, 478	1, 419, 930	32, 211		130, 020	25, 021	38, 417	11,643	38	_
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Cost of goods sold 24. Cost of operations 35. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs 27. Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid 35. Contributions or gifts 27. Depreciation. Depletion. Amortization 36. Ad vertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22.	730, 730 51, 015 89, 770 308, 602 18, 173 93, 194 307, 488 5, 154 376, 792 277, 457 11, 680	1, 249, 233 6, 605 6, 166 4, 891 16, 947 384 6, 739 15, 741 54 182 22, 734 1, 559	21, 817 622 102 185 22 340 2, 732 12 617	53	98, 911 2 1, 166 910 613 199 696 69 69 1, 271	17, 176 20 619 181 204 1 149 383 64 341 1	29, 792 152 776 425 25 66 88 628 23 283	9, 834 241 36 44 400 110 125 7 88	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	INCOME FOR 1947,
53 54	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 22	11, 296 1, 170, 610	4, 046 72, 155	279 5,900	15	13,381	3,994	5 4,454	43 1, 297	53 54	P/
55	Total compiled deductions	15, 176, 561	1, 424, 509	33, 618	84	120, 938	23, 252	37, 012	12, 332	55	PART
56 57 58 59	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55) Net income or deficit (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33	1, 189, 750 30, 561	55, 426 55, 406 739	³⁶ 1, 401 ³⁶ 1, 401	38 15 28 15	15, 082 15, 082 418	1, 769 1, 766 81	1, 405 1, 405 23	36 689 36 689	56 57 58	to.
60	Income tax * Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) Dividends paid: 6	414, 342 775, 576	22, 057 33, 369	179 37 1, 580	36 15	5, 631 9, 451	746 1, 023	561 844	94 37 783	59 60	÷
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	502, 481 37, 052	18,065 1,974	148		1,764	. 6	460	33	61 62	
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.			<u> </u>	·····				L		191

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin			
					Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued	· · ·	đ ·	·	
		Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and pub- lishing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	1 1	7 7	4 6	4 6	29 84	34 145	21 280	12 28	31 153	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash-39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	294 434 247 433 48 2,936 2,254 1,952 64	1, 305 1, 475 11 1, 847 229 853 9, 209 1, 450 250 271	186 449 47 1,056 156 801 247 190 30	3, 560 1, 622 8 1, 731 8 4, 352 10, 379 4, 174 365 4, 262	14, 742 19, 858 1, 673 6, 992 3, 412 20, 066 55, 267 2, 721 839 2, 742	31, 451 34, 867 785 44, 192 6, 988 50, 473 205, 673 104, 219 5, 978 9, 879	589, 701 1, 040, 457 5, 753 837, 806 373, 173 1, 936, 790 7, 262, 104 3, 702, 878 167, 185 82, 789	1, 075 2, 685 143 2, 872 588 1, 733 14, 197 4, 771 486 930	244, 142 219, 254 12, 009 379, 654 515, 811 57, 466 3, 044, 046 1, 931, 847 6, 338 39, 504	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	4, 154	13, 978	2, 574	22, 097	119, 524	284, 497	8, 581, 374	19, 652	2, 562, 359	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	196	597 1, 447 860 666 350 3, 196 13 6, 897 48	249 107 70 343 400 325 1,094	737 901 3, 845 8, 621 425 574 1, 333 5, 667 6	7, 239 3, 252 39, 777 8, 504 25, 450 4, 438 5, 186 31, 966 6, 288	15, 748 5, 699 43, 451 35, 891 19, 968 68, 802 9, 410 86, 707 1, 179	854, 234 98, 139 1, 302, 816 279, 947 416, 197 2, 752, 580 490, 312 2, 387, 197 48	1,779 1,437 5,782 956 2,078 3,800 824 17,923 14,927	199, 412 22, 406 240, 272 255, 676 398, 952 704, 786 176, 116 566, 735 1, 996	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 44	4, 154	13, 978	2, 574	22, 097	119, 524	284, 497	8, 581, 374	19, 652	2, 562, 359	23

	Receipts:	1 :		· !	1 :	1	ı	1	1	I	1
24 25	Gross sales ¹⁴ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ . Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	1,775 609	14,496 61	5, 557 14	16,030 987	79, 494 12, 849	275, 924 6, 010	6, 961, 958 389, 257	22,780 80	2,944,233 358,410	2
26	hand memtion).	1				-			_		
27 28	Wholly taxable ¹⁸ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest. Rents ¹⁹ Department ¹⁸ Rents ¹⁹ Rents ¹⁹					87 9	126 10	3, 771 725	5	4, 364 37	12
29	Other interest	15	10	5	18	372	20 202	100 5, 186	5	15, 106	- 2
30 31	Rents 19]	60	10	25	1,004	1,389	49, 139	25	10.876	3
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-					1,581 6	902	7, 317 55		2, 369 5	
33	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹					1,384	250	12,051	151	1,312	1
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22			1		,	117	45		68	3
35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends resistance resistance ²³		5		18	. 368	1,326	153, 955	17	1,829	13
37	Other receipts 25	9	157	55	69	910	1,734 1,422	28, 963 30, 521	190	12 7, 491	3
38	Total compiled receipts 8	<u>-</u>						<u>-</u>			-1
30	1 otal compiled receipts •	2, 409	15, 187	5, 645	17, 237	98, 066	289, 433	7, 643, 043	23, 253	3, 346, 112	3
	Deductions:					5.					1
39 40	Cost of goods sold ²⁶	1,533	10,378 147	4, 435	12,025	50, 534 6, 635	147, 763 5, 261	5, 288, 592 252, 625	18, 295	2,397,102 264,080	3
41	Compensation of officers	66 1	149	156	215	1, 255	4, 042	10, 871	518	8, 409	
42	Rent paid on business property	12	4	13	53	2,801	2, 282	41,343	95	14, 335	4
43	Repairs 27 Bad debts	124	2 5	20 22	6	650 2.075	6, 589 554	145, 910 10, 453	362 93	66, 778	
45	Interest paid	1 12	151	18	110	2,075 1,312	1,398	41,758	155	873 21, 868	
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	117	305	67	135	1,756	5, 379	139, 843	358	69, 172	
47	Contributions or gifts 29	<u>-</u>	7	1	. 1	167	157	2, 197	_10	1, 184	
48	Depreciation Depletion	79	421 97	50 13	169	1, 491	6, 775 1, 737	203, 688 220, 732	503 10	88, 749 25, 594	4
50	Amortization 30	i		. 13			347	10, 316	10	20, 594	1 5
51	Advertising	1 1	18	10	294	282	17, 565	34, 237	41	5, 315	1 8
52 53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31					261	2, 422	66,810		10, 610	5
54	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²	273	24 2,083	540	14 4,027	25,038	336 63,808	589, 295	39 2,078	2, 149 137, 861	5
55	Total compiled deductions	2, 225	13, 791	5, 354	17, 058	94, 264	266, 415	7, 058, 738	22, 557	3, 114, 885	5
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	184	1, 396	291	179	3, 802	23, 018	584, 305	696	231, 227	5
57	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33	183	1,396	291	179	3,802	22, 998	584, 205	696	231, 227	5
58	Net operating loss deduction 33		102			53	46		240	8,746	1 5
59 60	Income tax 5 Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	73	461	113	77	1, 954	9, 631	179, 539	320	89, 284	
-	Dividends paid: 6		935	178	102	1,848	13, 387	404, 766	376	141, 943	1
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock		230	44	233	316 3,000	9, 232	297, 111 7, 150	611 23	74, 223 20	6

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued

			Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued Manufacturing—Continued Public utilities												
				Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued			Public	utilities					
		Non- ferrous metals and their products	Electrical machin- ery and equipment	Machinery, except trans- portation equipment and electrical	Automo- biles and equipment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manu- facturing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transportation					
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	17 120	16 54	29 76	6 24	13 63	32 73	11 13	⁴ 159 1,082	98 576	1 2				
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	168, 849	58, 638 28, 726 891 57, 359 131 236, 840 72, 571 19, 094 589 6, 931	13, 738 55, 588 501 33, 906 3, 256 4, 655 54, 824 22, 581 1, 807 3, 748	33, 581 23, 995 352 97, 379 1, 563 8, 845 98, 075 42, 616 2, 916 9, 524	63, 769 157, 618 261 229, 419 82, 832 6, 623 183, 195 102, 575 3, 413 28, 137	11, 136 21, 436 703 30, 487 1, 958 5, 508 29, 391 13, 520 6, 439 3, 533	750 1, 483 82 2, 112 653 688 5, 199 2, 176 636 288	740, 159 514, 273 17, 432 415, 295 292, 974 2, 466, 746 15, 202, 379 3, 389, 583 85, 295 666, 600	438, 265 348, 601 2, 002 246, 380 170, 332 1, 527, 325 8, 882, 205 1, 979, 577 37, 927 459, 419	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12				
13	Total assets 44	1, 695, 110	441,800	148, 440	232, 910	652, 170	95, 665	9, 551	16, 976, 706	10, 128, 875	13				
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	89, 669 20, 673	24, 805 6, 252	13, 036 5, 666	37, 131	77, 544 12, 314	4, 956 4, 300	552 515	615, 857 162, 088	485, 471 27, 352	14 15 16				
16 17 18 19 20 21	Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		46, 032 19, 407 10, 704 148, 170 43, 640 145, 919 3, 129	45, 764 13, 898 10, 056 16, 677 7, 153 37, 036 846	20, 791 19, 970 13, 678 11, 800 130, 669 1, 129	99, 267 50, 356 3, 395 129, 941 50, 020 291, 173 61, 840	11, 182 11, 580 2, 227 24, 939 5, 021 39, 678 8, 218	276 572 1, 267 2, 408 738 3, 477 254	5, 829, 983 1, 506, 987 943, 265 4, 341, 151 526, 187 3, 484, 715 433, 527	3, 652, 701 1, 090, 740 184, 955 2, 383, 741 220, 531 2, 384, 166 300, 782	16 17 18 19 20 21 22				
23	Total liabilities "		441, 800	148, 440	232, 910	652, 170	95, 665	9, 551	16, 976, 706	10, 128, 875	23				

	Receipts:	ļ		ļ		1	1	1	l		1
24	Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15	1, 492, 230	200, 801	130, 526	469, 446	408, 913	117, 600	12, 222	135, 465	95, 527	24
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	140, 668	9, 494	10, 144	277	108, 751	888	129	5, 090, 484	3, 472, 743	25
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable		ļ		,	Į .	l	Į.	[ļ
	bond premium):		1				1	ľ	ł	ĺ	1
26	Wholly taxable 16	1,510	19	33	26	1,341	25	4	4, 172	2, 452	26
27	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸	20		1		5		1	464	413	27
28	Wholly tax-exempt 18	17						7	111	73	28
29	Other interest	1.077	5, 238	2, 952	1, 187	6, 274	455	12	36, 324	17,607	29
30	Rents 19	1, 395	1,845	209	45	1,909	1, 370	117	115, 685	104, 625	30
31	Royalties 20	1, 108	4, 462	127	22	1, 129	61	1	2,697	2,016	31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-			1		l. .	1		71	66	32
	term capital loss.21			_	*************		_		-		
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	2, 135	4,878	1, 334	4	6, 583	272	36	4,660	4,316	33
	term capital loss.21	-, -00	1,0,0	-,	_	5,500			-,	_,	
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22		11	24		67	R		963	411	34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	8, 352	722	123	597	67	71Ŏ	20	89,756	38, 948	35
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	5, 742	2, 845	. 4	007	674	94		10,003	4, 492	36
37	Other receipts 25	18, 623	1, 915	984	2, 739	5, 649	1, 379	87	19, 096	12, 998	37
٠.	Other receipts	10,020	1, 515	301	2, 100	0,010	1,010	01	10,000	12,000	, ,,
38	Total compiled receipts 8	1, 672, 877	232, 230	146, 462	474, 343	541, 362	122, 863	12,635	5, 509, 951	3, 756, 687	38
00	1 Ocal complied receipes *	1,012,011	202, 200	140, 402	474,040	041, 002	122,000	14,000	0, 000, 001	0, 100, 001	00
	Deductions:										
39		1 001 010	.00 054	00 047	000 400	335, 972	77.323	9, 790	111, 841	86, 610	39
40	Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26	1,091,616	183, 851	89, 347	380, 433	335, 972	242	9, 790	3, 645, 656	2, 757, 616	40
	Cost of operations 20	95, 435	138	533		98, 846	2.404	259	15, 466	7, 204	41
41	Compensation of officers	5, 960	1,653	2, 584	1, 194	1,685				7,204	42
42	Rent paid on business property Repairs 27	11,047	1,811	2, 041	3, 219	2, 964	1, 155	47	218, 733	205, 504	
43	Repairs #	45, 523	1, 938	2, 301	9, 232	10, 321	491	337	1, 566	1, 521	43
44	Bad debts	550	321	1,141	49	641	283	30	39, 510	2, 183	44
45	Interest paid	4, 205	4, 121	2, 503	2, 349	4, 310	761	39	222, 647	128, 218	45
46	Taxes paid 28	38, 026	5, 091	2, 256	4, 277	16, 799	1, 919	180	371, 459	235, 843	46
47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	581	22)	109	20	121	55	4	2,012	269	47
48	Depreciation	29, 392	3, 630	2,605	9, 417	8,808	1,430	250	242, 878	116, 387	48
49	Depletion	28, 753	214	228		1	22	1	15, 509	768	49
50	A mortization 80	28							4,615	4, 173	50
51	Advertising	7, 110	2,001	1,867	4, 029	1,573	4, 333	112	14, 518	9, 735	51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	8, 133	309	331	1,052	2, 205	549		22, 882	4, 678	52
53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31		361	954	1,265	903	785	12)	57,357	55, 094	53
54	Other deductions 32	67, 211	30, 983	28, 180	.26, 121	66,042	23, 880	1,994	273, 330	155, 949	54
- 1											
55	Total compiled deductions	1,433,570	236, 444	136,980	442,657	551, 191	115,632	13,055	5, 259, 979	3,771,752	55
1	<u>-</u>										
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	239, 307	36 4, 214	9.482	31, 686	36 9, 829	7, 231	36 420	249, 972	36 15, 065	56
57	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	239, 290	36 4, 214	9,482	31,686	86 9, 829	7, 231	88 427	249, 861	³⁶ 15, 138	57
58	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	62	1, 309	229	18, 384		129		1,716	1, 349	58
59	Income tax 5	83, 579	921	4, 068	7, 020	4, 312	3, 568	154	117, 053	24, 891	59
60	Compiled net profitl ess income tax (56 less 59)	155, 728	37 5, 135	5, 414	24,666	37 14, 141	3,663	87 574	132, 919	37 39, 956	60
- 1	Dividends paid:	100,120	3, 100	3,111	-1,000	,	3,000	۱	,	23,000	
61	Cash and assets other than own stock	76, 323	631	1.605	3, 287	15, 414	2, 530	215	214, 651	29, 807	61
62	Corporation's own stock	24, 274		611	3, 20.		2,000		735	434	62
		,		V-1					.50		, j
	Por footnates are no 270 001		'								(

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	, by major in	dustrial grou	ps 7—Contin	ued		
		Public u Conti					Trade				
						Wholesale			Retail		
		Communi- cation		Total trade	Total whole- sale	Commis- sion merchants	Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	
$egin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \end{array}$	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰			222 600	97 206	12 20	85 186	94 336	10 59	7 38	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	5, 848 8, 587 19 2, 366 364 4, 974 66, 822 41, 436 2, 011 576	296, 046 157, 085 15, 411 166, 549 122, 278 934, 447 6, 253, 352 1, 368, 570 45, 357 206, 605	90, 210 130, 224 4, 307 214, 041 21, 083 91, 200 291, 581 113, 145 18, 328 32, 082	32, 993 41, 288 657 67, 039 10, 751 65, 319 138, 741 62, 678 6, 197 15, 610	596 697 6 300 26 740 1,668 62 61,064	32, 397 40, 591 651 66, 739 10, 725 64, 579 137, 073 62, 616 6, 191 14, 546	55, 372 80, 990 3, 510 140, 169 9, 437 22, 999 140, 329 46, 960 9, 008 15, 466	14, 230 24, 016 1, 098 25, 603 5, 235 5, 614 57, 013 11, 635 125 4, 413	28, 170 38, 204 95, 929 2, 015 8, 582 58, 506 26, 732 3, 508 8, 511	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	50, 093	6, 797, 738	771, 297	314, 603	5, 029	309, 574	423, 300	123, 516	216, 693	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	65 2, 504	126, 834 134, 671 2, 174, 778 414, 112 757, 843 1, 951, 841 301, 209 1, 069, 131 132, 681	123, 434 45, 732 117, 762 57, 349 80, 682 116, 684 37, 264 268, 406 76, 016	32, 413 23, 381 42, 634 31, 198 23, 686 79, 553 16, 515 95, 215 29, 992	589 219 850 241 2 2, 218 393 836 319	31, 824 23, 162 41, 784 30, 957 23, 684 77, 335 16, 122 94, 379 29, 673	87, 522 20, 243 71, 797 23, 766 53, 280 33, 704 14, 781 163, 897 45, 690	17, 636 578 10, 889 5, 129 19, 601 7, 354 5, 552 56, 790 13	56, 800 11, 750 50, 186 9, 176 20, 219 16, 198 5, 162 80, 598 33, 396	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities "		6, 797, 738	771, 297	314, 603	5, 029	309, 574	423, 300	123, 516	216, 693	23

	Receipts:		, ,		,				i	1	
24	Gross sales 14	1.803	38, 135	2,033,886	534, 505	5.085	529, 420	1.448.073	194.787	1,083,650	24
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	26, 712	1, 591, 029	28, 930	22, 881	1,966	20, 915	4, 596	1.379	1,516	25
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	1	.,,		-4,-4-		20,010	2,000	1 1,0.0	1,010	
	bond premium):	}	i			i			}	1	1.
26	Wholly taxable 16	7	1,713	681	183	2	181	488	69	378	26
27	Subject to surtax only 17	<u></u>	51	406	11	l	ii	395	l	390	27
28	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest		38	22	5		5	17		17	28
29	Other interest	174	18, 543	1,406	493	10	483	582	421	71	29
30	Rents 19	290	10,770	6,988	1,268	13	1,255	5,326	3.431	200	30
31	Royalties 20	2	679	393	331		331				31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-		5	. 4	4		4				32
33	term capital loss.21	i .									
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	. 1	343	3, 212	2, 200	63	2, 137	479	131	35	33
34	term capital loss.21	. '				` '		, ,			}
35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22		552	181	165		165	14			34
36	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	76	50, 732	3, 596	2, 839	17	2, 822	751	490	196	35
37	Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 25	414 125	5,097	16,677	11,945		11,945	4,732		4,732	36
٠,	Other receipts	125	5, 973	17, 479	4, 750	26	4, 724	12, 216	6, 428	382	37
38	Total compiled receipts *	29, 604	1, 723, 660	2, 113, 861	581, 580	7, 182	574, 398	1, 477, 669	007 127	1 001 507	20
		20,004	1, 720, 000	2, 113, 601	361, 360	1,102	374, 395	1, 477, 009	207, 136	1, 091, 567	38
	Deductions:	7									
39	Cost of goods sold 28	1, 491	23, 740	1, 637, 115	449, 694	4, 289	445, 405	1, 146, 899	132, 307	906, 487	39
40	Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26	20, 306	867, 734	18, 363	17, 028	729	16, 299	714	584	500, 201	40
41	Compensation of officers	974	7,988	12, 474	5,016	251	4, 765	6, 516	2.603	1.552	41
42	Rent paid on business property Repairs #	84	13, 145	25, 857	4, 085	75	4, 010	21, 214	3, 673	9, 768	42
43	Repairs n		45	12, 134	4, 861	ži	4, 840	6, 942	1, 751	4, 039	43
44	Bad depta	165	37, 162	2, 646	658	4	654	1, 793	481	195	44
45	Interest paid	270	94, 159	5, 051	2, 165	25	2, 140	2.614	512	1, 278	45
48	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	2, 117	133, 499	17, 529	4,869	42	4,827	12, 158	2,816	7,039	46
47	Contributions or gifts 29	20	1,723	875	183	1	182	677	179	406	47
48	Depreciation	1,516	124, 975	13, 442	4, 537	64	4, 473	8,414	1,626	5, 102	48
49			14, 741	2, 504	2, 497	44	2, 453	3			49
50	Amortization 30		442							!:	50
51	Advertising	83	4,700	19, 169	2,673	31	2,642	15,918	5,744	7,082	51
52 53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31		17, 762	2, 339	684		684	1,615	184	1,312	52
54 (Net loss, sales other than capital assets 23Other deductions 32	34	2, 229	2, 174	51		51	2,051	1, 782	218	53
102	Other deductions "	3,425	113, 956	274,894	47,340	1,123	46, 217	220, 445	42, 404	131,337	54
55	Total compiled deductions	30, 227	1 450 000	0.040.500	540.041	2 200	****	1 4/2 020			
- 55 [1 otal complied deductions	30, 227	1, 458, 000	2, 046, 566	546, 341	6, 699	539, 642	1, 447, 973	196, 646	1, 075, 815	55
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	36 623	265, 660	67, 295	35, 239	483	34, 756	29, 696	10, 490	17.750	F.C.
57	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	86 623	265, 622	67, 273	35, 234	483	34, 751	29, 696		15, 752 15, 735	56 57
58	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28). Net operating loss deduction 33	6	361	589	292	400	292	25,079	10,490 166		58
59	Income tax 5	471	91.691	26, 597	13, 517	192	13, 325	12, 177	3, 958	6, 388	59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	37 1,094	173, 969	40,698	21, 722	291	21, 431	17, 519	6, 532	9,364	60
	Dividends paid: 6	1	110,505	30,000	ا عدا وده	231	21, 201	11,019	0,032	p, 304	00
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6.	208	184, 636	19, 019	7, 172	106	7,066	11, 104	6, 153	3.847	61
62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6. Corporation's own stock		301	10,010	10	100	1,000	11, 101	0, 100	0,017	62
1							10				""
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · ·				

197

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major inc	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
					Tra	ade—Continu	ed				
					Re	tail—Contint	1ed				
		Package liquor stores	Drug stores	Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Auto- motive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	1 1	6 16	25 114	9 25	8 37	14 18	2.2		4 8	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves. Land Other assets 43.	205 35 116 16	60 155 15 993 15 499 625 367 392 54	7, 257 6, 167 257 8, 039 531 4, 475 8, 525 3, 530 130 1, 488	552 4, 580 584 1, 334 170 128 1, 427 619 416 337	3, 020 430 982 626 2, 137 10, 078 2, 303 2, 889 334	426 2, 721 9 1, 429. 51 337 1, 349 136 231 96	76 38 105 147 337 157 145 11		172 279 59 203 65 815 600 373 408 52	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14	Total assets 4. Liabilities: Accounts payable	149	2, 411	32, 825 7, 228	7, 741	18, 193	646	702 82		2, 162 1, 011	13
15 16 17 18 19	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity I year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶	20 16	259 246 284 348 627	2, 465 1, 563 4, 154 6, 626 2, 655	1, 403 1, 056 2, 508 1, 250 1, 054	442 4, 188 1, 275 3, 732 436	2, 043 564 548 434 2, 670	54		96 1,435 25 285 301	15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22	Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	48	7 650 225	264 10, 997 3, 127	217 1, 319 1, 817	3, 110 3, 300 20	204 830 1, 444	321 	ď	379 1, 371	20 21 22
23	Total liabilities "	488	2, 411	32, 825	7, 741	18, 193	6, 495	702		2, 162	23

24	Receipts: Gross sales 14	, 710	2.000	60.00	10.007	00.007	10 440	0.150	1		١.,
5 1	Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15	1,710 21	3,902	86,059	12, 265	28, 007	13, 449	2, 173		2,959	
Ī	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	21	۱۰۰	946	8	93	185	333		35	25
١	bond premium):			1	1	1	I		{	ļ	1
		,							1		
	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17	1		15	1	8				2	26
	Wholly tax-exempt 18	••				2)		3			27
	Other interest		34								
	Rents 10		91	14	1	16	6 i 40	ļ			29
	Royalties 20		AT	802	156	521		1			30
	Excess of not short term espital sain over not land									-,	31
	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss.21										32
	Evene of not long torm conital said and and about	1	!		_			_			۱
	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	1	85	13	2		26	7		17	33
	term capital loss.21				i				i		1
	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22			12	1					1	34
	Dividends, domestic corporations 23			7 }	1			30		2	
	Dividends, foreign corporations		-								36
	Other receipts 35		76	2, 491	1,954	80	· 111	69		13	37
	Total compiled receipts 8	1, 734	4, 193	90, 359	14, 389	28, 727	13, 817	2, 617		3, 029	38
	1										1
	Deductions:			1	1	J					ŀ
	Cost of goods sold 24	1,367	2.674	61,872	5, 409	11,403	10, 371	1,566		2, 321	39
	Cost of goods sold 24 Cost of operations 26			35			45				40
	Compensation of officers i	28	55	899	266	354	316	28		73	41
	Rent paid on business property Repairs ¹⁷	61	370	4.345	296	1,942	124	34		25	42
	Repairs 27		19	334	65	550	66	23		21	43
	Bad debts			236	767 (7	37	11		3	44
	Interest paid	5	35	109	213	247	87	5	l	41	45
	Toyon noid 18	12	' 70 İ	805	171	874	91	23			
	Contributions or gifts 29			63	7	8 1	3	1			47
	Depreciation.	11	45	824	56	490	122	28		28	
	Contributions or gifts ¹⁹ Depreciation Depletion			3							49
	Amortization 10										50
	Advertising A mounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	11	61	2, 107	241	59	151	59		19	
	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. \$1			80		33					52
	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22			18	2		31				53
	Other deductions \$2	233	1,035	15,740	7,007	12,868	1,838	767		578	54
	Total compiled deductions	1,731	4, 364	87, 470	14, 500	28, 835	13, 282	2, 545		3, 137	55
											1
	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	3	86 171	2, 889	³⁶ 111	36 108	535	72		36 10 8	
	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	3	86 171	2,889	26 111	86 108	535	72		26 108	
	Net operating loss deduction 13			4	26		19	24			58
	income tax		1 1	1,334	71	37	200	5		1	59
	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	2	¥7 172	1,555	37 182	87 145	335	67			60
	Dividends paid:		ا								١
	Cash and assets other than own stock		8	900	3	25	15	30			
•	Corporation's own stock							I			62

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued									
		Tra	ide—Continu	ied			Ser	vice			
		Retail—C	ontinued		,	Hotels and			Auto- motive	Miscel- laneous	
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	repair services and garages	repair services, hand trades	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	5 14	3 4	31 58	87 668	16 79	3 5	15 57	2 5	1 1	1 .2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts	729 1, 260 55	585 3, 096 1, 433	1, 845 7, 946 140	104, 988 54, 051 2, 266	9, 424 5, 795 512	47 11	2, 476 7, 435 146	69 62	8 28	3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	3, 548 543 66 736 513 7	1, 799 4 346 1, 017 579 757 28	6, 833 895 2, 882 12, 511 3, 507 3, 123 1, 006	147, 555 22, 016 107, 982 354, 180 160, 036 98, 483 25, 578	2, 874 353 10, 296 72, 617 25, 368 20, 259 6, 329	4 58 24	763 2, 198 5, 191 7, 624 1, 959 109 786	93 192 500 165	64 113 17 4	6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	6, 454	5, 620	33, 394	752, 531	102, 067	105	24, 477	784	200	13
14 15 16	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	882 129 898	392 884 752	3, 499 2, 108 3, 331	41, 806 28, 861 154, 725	3, 793 11, 762 36, 956	47	5, 600 492 3, 001	253 110 194	89	14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22	Other liabilities. 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits. 47 Less: Deficit. 48	367 12 1,487 179 6,740 4,240	230 773 621 80 1,925	2, 385 3, 716 3, 427 5, 968 9, 294 334	75, 625 30, 433 81, 513 57, 860 328, 400 46, 692	9, 030 2, 774 6, 575 2, 385 38, 040 9, 248	5 15 45 15	1, 983 1, 885 2, 495 3, 667 6, 289 935	50 52 8 248 131	34 11 42	17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities "	6, 454	5, 620	33, 394	752, 531	102, 067	105	24, 477	784	200	23

	Receipts:	•								•	
24	Green roles !!	11.000	0.004	F1 000		4.5.00-	[. <u>.</u> .	1	١
25	Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵	11,088	8, 024	51,308	37, 383	15, 937		1,798	457		24
20	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	20	55	1, 453	644, 329	30, 117	186	36, 218	761	352	25
	bond premium):	{	1	1	1	1	1	1		i	١ .
00	Wholly taxable 16		1 -						1	j	
26 27	Subject to surtax only 17	13	1	10	286	13		27			26
27	Whalls to success 19				23	. 2		20			27
28 29 30	Wholly tax-exempt 18				1						28
29	Other interest Rents ¹⁹	2	16	331	2, 212	293		62			29
31	Rents 14.) 3	} 81	394	18,877	2, 131	2	249	1		30
32	Royalties 20		[62	1, 184	14					31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss.21										32
33	term capital loss."	1	}]			1		1	ì	1 .
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹		162	533	6,871	1, 112	1	183	32		33
34	term capital loss."		ĺ				į i		Į	Į	i
35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets "	<u>-</u> -		2	594	222					34
	Dividends, domestic corporations 24	7	18	6	8, 305	339		28			35
36	Dividends, foreign corporations **				5, 051			1			36
37	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 22 Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 23 Other receipts 24	61	550	513	15, 582	450	1	342	22		37
											
38	Total compiled receipts 8	11, 194	8, 907	54,612	740,698	50,630	190	38, 928	1,273	352	38
- 1											
	Deductions:										i
39	Cost of goods sold 26	7,382	3,740	40, 522	23, 403	9, 215		1,219	386		39
40	Cost of operations 26	11	39	621	321, 875	7, 724	78	22, 349	358	222	40
41	Compensation of officers	236	106	942	8, 916	451	11	2,019	31	10	41
42	Rent paid on business property	519	57	558	25, 177	1.326	. 21	654	259	6	42
43	Repairs 27	35	39	331	9, 402	1,743	5	62	10		43
44	Bad debts	20	36	195	957	88		58			44
45	Interest paid	29	53	272	6, 463	1, 967		182	15	2	45
46	Taxes paid 28	94	132	502	14, 349	2,632	3	540	23	8	46
47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	. 5	5	15	422	18		8			47
48	Depreciation	40	42	491	12,716	2, 560	8	625	76	12	48
49	Depletion			4	4	4					49
50	Amortization 30			- -							50
51	Advertising	221	163	578	22, 414	758	12	128	5	3	51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 81	6		40	3,570			46			52
53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22			72	461	10	4	20			53
54	Other deductions 32	2, 295	4,343	7. 109	195, 334	15, 947	39	9, 500	92	84	54
- 1											
55	Total compiled deductions	10.893	8.755	52, 252	645, 463	44,443	181	37,410	1,255	347	55
- 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								======		**
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	301	152	2, 360	95, 235	6, 187	9 1	1, 518	18	5	56
57	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28)	301	152	2,360	95, 234	6, 187	j j	1,518	18	5	57
58	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33			41	1, 428	716		52	10	•	58
59	Income tax •	197 (54	903	33, 896	1, 899	2	660	4	1	59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	174	98	1, 457	61, 339	4, 288	7 1	858	14	4	60
~~	Dividends paid:	112	30	1, 101	01,000	1, 200	'	000	14	3	"
61	Cash and assets other than own stock	. 29	94	743	27, 892	758	2	164			61
62	Corporation's own stock	20	37	. 30	174	.00	- 1	101			62
					***	••					""
							لـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ			-,	<u>'</u>

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

201

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

_			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	lustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
			Service—C	Continued	,	Finance, in	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property	
								Fin	ance		
		Motion pictures	Amuse- ment except motion pictures	Other service, includ- ing schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage . com- panies, except banks	Short- term credit agencies, except banks	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	25 435	15 66	9 19	1	219 907	60 329	7 76	4 9	12 130	1 2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash 39_ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories	1,480	5, 473 2, 718 60 431	187 811 68 84	60 227	1, 298, 660 1, 643, 098 5, 500 4, 983	1, 089, 009 1, 586, 550 5, 010 4, 870	848, 607 785, 617	130 918	72, 166 599, 015 4, 757	3 4 5
7 8 9 10 11 12	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	143, 246 16, 628 88, 659 248, 567 123, 154 73, 259 16, 449	2, 837 2, 419 20, 166 9, 096 1, 890 700	1, 172 4, 512 246 2, 962 1, 191	49 23 7	1, 879, 146 2, 100, 767 334, 457 78, 201 108, 146 299, 718	1, 359, 228 1, 309, 980 86, 508 27, 275 18, 805 51, 749	1, 070, 428 492, 958 23, 198 3, 280 395 27, 127	170 1,608 142 67 10	40, 068 33, 651 2, 372 171 25 11, 329	7 8 9 10 11
13	Total assets "		27, 478	10, 605	433	7, 585, 274	5, 474, 414	3, 245, 050	2, 922	753, 698	13
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	29, 844	860	1, 264	56	799, 141	766, 624		8	84, 110	14
15 16 17 18 19 20	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ¹⁶ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ¹⁶ Surplus reserves	23, 588 62, 309	6, 819 950 1, 521 957 9, 672 1, 388	199 4,665 910 1,229 310 9	10 228 51 70	356, 884 425, 395 4, 433, 216 64, 501 429, 646 180, 694	347, 763 206, 788 3, 333, 775 7, 144 218, 272 167, 638	2, 954, 844 500 92, 877 37, 046	1, 006 58 881 20	342, 423 113, 720 79, 969 5, 675 60, 432 5, 725	17 18 19

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits 47	273, 624 33, 599	7, 980 2, 669	2, 114 95	18	998, 791 102, 994	449, 161 22, 751	159, 783	1,763 814	61, 911 267	21 22
23	Total liabilities "	586, 382	27, 478	10, 605	433	7, 585, 274	5, 474, 414	3, 245, 050	2, 922	753, 698	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	16, 292 547, 482	2, 697 26, 294	202 2, 517	402	16, 683 887, 323	15, 164 108, 087	12, 758	25	62, 420	24 25
26 27	Wholly taxable 10	209 1	37			25, 577 8, 416	18, 695 5, 514	12, 376 4, 821	2	626 13	26 27
28 29 30 31 32	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest. Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	1, 843 15, 759 853	8 418 295	317 22	6	4, 625 71, 655 20, 988 1, 891 622	1, 603 66, 812 7, 244 485 223	547 29, 339	71	23 15, 119 142 1	28 29 30 31 32
33	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	5, 427	15	96	5	11,614	2,749	113		956	33
34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ** Dividends, domestic corporations ** Dividends, foreign corporations *4	347 7, 919 5, 050	19	25		2, 244 35, 037 618	1, 370 15, 434 102	1,414 24		1, 373 1	34 35 36
37	Other receipts 24	14, 335	253	179		21,759	12, 186	367	3	474	37
38	Total compiled receipts *	615, 518	30, 036	3, 358	413	1, 109, 052	255, 668	66, 575	101	81, 148	38
39 40 41	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ** Cost of operations ** Compensation of officers.	10, 580 273, 507 5, 483	1,820 16,034 597	183 1,603 251	63	14, 289 492 12, 206	13, 589 8, 446	4.011	31	2, 398	39 40 41
42 43 44	Rent paid on business property	22, 307 7, 208	498 304 27	102 70 8	4	11, 201 4, 944 15, 359	5, 082 1, 461 13, 216	1,874 598 6,988	1	1,654 403 4,916	42 43 44
45 46 47	Interest paid	4, 162 10, 419	73 644 68	. 62 . 77	3	30, 408 40, 588 552	20, 695 8, 191 417	4, 901 2, 516 278	35 7	9, 616 1, 956 46	45 46 47
48 49 50	Contributions or gifts **- Depreciation Depletion Amortization **		790	79	3	11, 629 737	4, 053 218	1,373	3	866	48 49 50
51 52 53	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	20, 993 3, 412 129	406 105 298	107 7	2	4, 717 4, 116 3, 519	3, 264 1, 995 2, 265	757 1,245 1,479	8	797 441	51 52 53
54	Other deductions 32	164, 726	3,990	726	230	884, 213	133, 051	27, 366	39	45, 431	54
55	Total compiled deductions	532, 593	25, 654	3, 275	305	1, 038, 970	215, 943	53, 386	124	68, 524	55
56 57 58	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55) Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33	82, 924 57	4,382 4,382 493	83 83 110	108 108	70, 082 65, 457 2, 737	39, 725 38, 122 1, 632	13, 189 12, 642 1, 556	36 23 36 23 3	12, 624 12, 601 10	56 57 58
59 60	Income tax ⁵ Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) Dividends paid: ⁵		1, 597 2, 785	17 66	43 65	18, 459 51, 623	9, 670 30, 055	2, 773 10, 416	se 23	4, 526 8, 098	59 60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	25, 183	1, 776 150	9 24		58, 633	33, 741	10, 184		8, 516	61 62

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts. net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of substituties, assets and traditities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued

	·	Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property—Continued										
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Finance, i	surance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued				
			Fina	nce—Contin	ued		Insurance	carriers, age	ents, etc.			
		Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 9	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	Security and commodity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insur- ance carriers	Insur- ance agents, brokers, etc.			
1 2	Number of returns 13 Number of subsidiaries 50	6 18	17 64	7 13	3	4 15	32 105	24 89	8 16	1 2		
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ** Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts	5, 161 175	91, 571 190, 394 8	14, 957 1, 116	51 177	40, 452 4, 152 70	182, 990 9, 956 7	180, 565	2, 425 9, 956 7	3 4 5		
6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	1,742 1,742 485 463	4, 864 234, 716 145, 503 21, 053 931 6, 161 6, 021	11, 310 1, 191 23, 485 14, 196 10, 710 1, 235	6 36 72 7,534 4,493	2,500 218,077 6,982 3,652 1,041 3,224	514, 339 654, 949 20, 056 4, 422 5, 495 235, 488	506, 104 618, 006 18, 612 4, 242 5, 302 235, 403	8, 235 36, 943 1, 444 180 193 85	9		
13	Total assets 44		699, 344	49, 808	3, 476	272, 706	1, 618, 844	1, 559, 750	59, 094	13		
14	Liabilities: Accounts payableBonds, notes, mortgages payable:	249, 263	419, 828	13, 119	284	12	11, 524		11, 524	14		
15 16 17 18 19 20	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves	44, 995 21, 540	500 87, 380 15, 274 542 34, 052 35, 683	886 507 663 324 164 294	23 76 2 103 100	215 237, 970 8, 226 3, 994	30 512 1,064,847 19,956 119,642		30 512 406 14,000 12,196 6,959	16 17 18 19		

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷	52, 467 13, 546	109, 361 3, 276	33, 944 93	7, 547 4, 659	22, 385 96	433, 007 37, 633	418, 540 36, 633	14,467 1,000	21 22
23	Total liabilities "	447, 410	699, 344	49, 808	3, 476	272, 706	1, 618, 844	1, 559, 750	59, 094	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales " Gross receipts from operations 15 Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond		15, 164 15, 031	8, 335	31	9, 487	720, 648	707, 405	13, 243	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32	premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 16 Other interest Rents 16 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	92 19 8 10, 495 157	2,817 660 581 11,628 1,023 50	89 1 801 46 92	12 56	2, 633 1 355 159 294	6, 791 2, 895 3, 020 2, 948 3, 550	6, 619 2, 889 3, 017 2, 891 3, 388	172 6 3 57 162	26 27 28 29 30 31 32
33	loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	651	485			544	5, 461	5, 411	50	33
34 35 36 37	Not gain, sales other than capital assets ¹² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁶	5 104	7, 017 3 882	16		420 26 83	94 17, 461 516 6, 458	15, 850 339 6, 432	93 1,611 177 26	34 35 36 37
38	Total compiled receipts 8	27, 367	55, 785	10, 461	100	14, 131	770, 239	754, 639	15, 600	38
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁶ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs ²⁷ . Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid ²⁸ . Contributions or gifts ²⁶ . Depreciation.	253 146 13 10 1, 267 275	13, 589 190 581 382 1, 268 4, 794 2, 184 48 974	753 530 53 71 834 10	11 6	799 290 12 34 9 418	1, 428 2, 409 574 533 552 22, 470	1, 088 2, 072 553 523 494 22, 293 98	340 337 21 10 58 177	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47
49 50	Depletion	91	974 127	649	2	89	1, 420	1, 331	89	48 49
51 52 53 54	Amountization ¹⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ²¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ²²	. 67	317 172 20 20, 753	490 135 758 7, 165	93	834 2 9, 424	934 1,845 41 721,500	889 1, 803 41 710, 111	45 42 11, 389	50 51 52 53 54
δ5	Total compiled deductions	25, 028	45, 399	11, 448	117	11, 917	753, 813	741, 296	12, 517	55
56 57 58	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55) Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33.	2, 339 2, 331	10, 386 9, 805 63	³⁶ 987 ³⁶ 1, 076	26 17 26 17	2, 214 1, 859	16, 426 13, 406 18	13, 343 10, 326 8	3, 083 3, 080 10	56 57 58
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	202 2, 137	1, 562 8, 824	27 37 1,014	86 17	580 1,634	3, 940 12, 486	3, 277 10, 066	663 2, 420	59 60
61 62	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock 2	3, 548	10, 254	183	9	1,047	18, 899	16,061	2,838	61 62
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.	·		<u> </u>	<u>' </u>	<u>'</u>				

205

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns v	with balance	sheets, by m	ajor industri	al groups 7—	Continued		
		Finance, ins estate, and l property—	essors of real		Agr	iculture, fore	stry, and fish	nery	Nature of	
		Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property, except buildings	Construc- tion	Total agri- culture, forestry, and fishery	Agricul- ture and services	Forestry	Fishery	business not allocable	9
1 2	Number of returns ¹³	118 457	9 16	36 105	11 50	10 49		1	5 7	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land). Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43.	23, 843 46, 060 483 113 5, 032 126, 377 156, 682 41, 129 83, 540 11, 827	2, 818 532 547 9, 461 71, 211 5, 375 306 654	17, 945 45, 916 1, 538 5, 223 5, 215 17, 544 34, 229 9, 802 1, 316 6, 681	19, 686 23, 634 10 39, 418 36, 982 17, 090 284, 523 132, 283 1, 659 10, 575	23, 499 10 39, 418 36, 982 17, 088 284, 232 132, 220 1, 655		135	58 266 18 202 1,396 1,337 558 565 72	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets "	411,862	80, 154	122, 729	301, 274	300, 882		392	3, 320	13
14 15 16 17 13 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	192, 901 31, 326	5, 247 189 25, 194 3, 268 500 42, 880 79 16, 044 13, 247	16, 673 8, 412 24, 641 19, 735 4, 337 19, 692 5, 854 28, 583 5, 198	18, 200 4, 296 3, 774 13, 398 212 126, 493 59, 190 83, 112 7, 401	4, 200 3, 774 13, 392 212 126, 461 59, 190 83, 035 7, 401		6 32 77	189 486 224 411 1,500 1,420 300 599 1,809	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 4	411, 862	80, 154	122, 729	301, 274	300, 882		392	3,320	23

24	Receipts:	, 510	1	10 210	202 402	202 200	1			
25	Gross receipts from operations is. Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond	58, 588		12, 318 136, 428	336, 633 75, 694	336, 633 75, 643		51	1, 116 235	24 25
26 27	premium): Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷	82 4	9	29	1					
28 29	Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest	-	2 16	9	. 8 908	8	- '		20	28
30 31 32	Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital		4, 176 1, 406	1, 119	1,040	1,040			29 50	30 31
32	loss.21	1	1	3						32
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss.21	3,336	68	520	3 6					33
34 35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. Dividends, domestic corporations 22.	768 1,616	12 526	571 313	278 64	64			23 41	34 35
36 37	Dividends, foreign corporations 34. Other receipts 24.	2, 775	340	62 811	1, 738 335	1,738				36
- 1	-		340	011	333	310		19	2	37
38	Total compiled receipts 8	76, 586	6, 559	152, 310	416, 739	416,669			1,503	38
- 1	Deductions:							-3: 3=-1:		ļ
39	Cost of goods sold 26	700		11,051	160, 463	160, 463			839	39
40	Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers	492		113, 231	514	481		33	9	40
42	Rent paid on business property	2, 210 3, 689	122 21	3, 737 572	132 14, 888	11 999		7	55 25	41
43	Repairs 27	2, 897	12	1.025	11,010	11,009			17	42
44	Bad debts	1,610		194	56				1 17	44
45	Interest paid		950	804	354	352		2	46	45
46	Taxes paid 28	9, 792	135	1,480	9, 471	9,467		4	57	46`
47 48	Contributions or gifts **	24	4	59	0.074				3	47
49	Depletion	6, 092	64 516	2,372	9, 374				68	48
50	Amortization 30	0	310	12	U	0				50
51	Advertising	519		192	1, 170	1, 170				51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	276		41	992	992			l	52
53 54	Netloss, sales other than capital assets 22Other deductions 32	910	303	264	198	. 198			. 1	53
34	Other deductions **	28, 923	739	9, 586	131,336	131,325		11	261	54
55	Total compiled deductions	66,348	2,866	144,620	339, 965	339,890		75	1,417	55
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	10, 238	3,693	7,690	. 76, 774	76,779		26 5	86	56
57	Net income or deficit (56 less 28)	10, 238	3, 691	7,681	76, 766	76, 771			86	
58 59	Net operating loss deduction 33.	1,087		256	352	352				. 58
60	Income tax 6 Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	3, 498 6, 740	1,351	3,081	25, 171	25, 171			17	59
00	Dividends paid: 6	l .	2, 342	· 4,609	51,603	51,608		30 5	69	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 4 Corporation's own stock		3,864	2, 952	30, 737	30, 737			. 30	61 62
	For footnotes see nn 370-381	١	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	L	<u> </u>	L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

	•				Retur	ns with bal	ance sheets,	by major i	ndustrial gro	oups 7		
			Returns		_		Minin	g and quar	rying			
		All returns	with no balance sheets	All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	Bitumi- nous coal, lignite, peat, etc.	Crude petroleum and natural gas production	mining and	Mining and quarrying not allocable	
1 2	Number of returns 13	767 4, 145	23 204	744 3, 941	42 130	4 8	2 31	12 34	· 20 52	3 4	1	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Land Other assets ⁴³	56, 512 2, 769, 376 3, 062, 092 5, 903, 009 26, 002, 009 10, 287, 164		3, 915, 710 56, 512 2, 769, 376 3, 062, 092 5, 903, 009 26, 002, 009 10, 287, 164 483, 088	59, 070 56, 010 639 30, 281 22, 795 181, 638 540, 997 265, 019 11, 699 17, 140	11, 547 14, 766 12, 724 7, 154 8, 628 105, 286 72, 430 81 1, 579	8, 185 12, 554 412 5, 043 2, 913 23, 826 126, 239 49, 524 1, 646 1, 824	11, 172 7, 234 175 3, 307 11, 600 114, 639 69, 568 32, 125 660 930	27, 134 20, 454 22, 8, 173 1, 128 33, 687 232, 451 107, 613 8, 811 12, 552	934 981 18 1,018 1,018 7,384 3,268 501 250	98 21 12 16 69 59	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44Liabilities:				653, 972	89, 335	132, 294	186, 810	236, 755	8, 640	138	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	729, 653 6, 426, 855 6, 031, 996	1-1-1	2, 518, 876 729, 653 6, 426, 855 6, 031, 996 2, 055, 133 8, 585, 734 1, 586, 588 8, 475, 215 298, 733	36, 526 6, 185 109, 230 20, 191 15, 138 214, 496 28, 956 233, 167 9, 917	4, 296 1, 950 8, 840 1, 545 40 10, 052 6, 804 57, 930 2, 122	11, 488 63 35, 910 3, 886 10, 138 35, 720 2, 202 32, 887	7, 830 1, 007 6, 618 2, 777 287 92, 398 15, 620 62, 823 2, 550	12, 127 3, 117 57, 533 11, 621 3, 346 72, 949 4, 164 76, 538 4, 640	780 48 329 332 1, 327 2, 771 141 2, 980 68	30 606 25 9 537	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	· · ·	36, 111, 317		36, 111, 317	653, 972	89, 335	132, 294	186, 810	236, 755	8, 640	138	23

	I. Dessints.			_								
24	Receipts:	16, 947, 743	6 226	16, 941, 407	324, 694	40 770	73, 068	69, 142	129, 168	1	1 000	ا ما
25	Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15	6, 861, 500	499, 367	6, 362, 133	324, 694	46, 770 839	73, 068 8, 499	5, 142 5, 187	20, 741	6, 346 735	200	24 25
20	Interest on Government obligations (less amortiz-	0.001,000	1 400, 001	0, 002, 100	50,001	009	0,495	0, 107	20, 141	133	}	20
	able bond premium):		i				1				"	Ì
26	Wholly taxable 15	39,061	516	38, 545	269	120	32	55	56	6		26
27	Subject to surtax only 17	8, 996		8, 996	3		1 3	00	00) · "		27
27 28 29	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸	4,589	2	4, 587	i		l ĭ					28
29	Other interest	127, 159	1,659	125, 500	870	158	215	84	407	5	i	29
30	Rents 19		38, 195	194, 301	5, 758	1.	3,996	1, 014	731	16		30
31	Royalties 20	23, 166	740	22, 426	3, 219	57	1,835	544	781	2		31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	473) -	473	121				121	<u></u>]	32
00	term capital loss.21	44.000								i		
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. 21	44, 272	147	44, 125	1,785	/ 73	132	121	1,459			33
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	4 000		4 000		_	1			İ	ļ	
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	4,606 311,218	573 2,297	4, 033 308, 921	127	.5			122			34
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 34.	71, 551	2,297	71, 551	16, 468 738	55	102	14,382	1,916	13		35
37	Other receipts 28	128, 791	1, 577	127, 214	1,656	738 362	193					36
31	•		1,011	121, 214	1,000	302	193	412	666	20	3	37
38	Total compiled receipts a	24 805 621	551, 409	24, 254, 212	391, 710	49, 178	88, 076	90, 941	150 100	5.140	004	20
- 55	Total complica receipts	21,000,021	001, 100	23, 203, 212	391, 710	40, 170	88,070	90, 941	156, 168	7, 143	204	38
	Deductions:											
39	Cost of goods sold 28	13, 082, 824	4, 146	13, 078, 678	231, 857	29, 865	62, 391	50, 665	84, 124	4,648	164	39
40	Cost of operations 26	4, 150, 882	351,049	3, 799, 833	15,359	632	5, 226	2, 880	6,080	541	104	40
41	Compensation of officers	92, 733	160	92, 573	3,001	281	462	855	1, 193	210		41
42	Rent paid on business property Repairs ³⁷ Bad debts	356, 019	54, 880	301, 139	3, 661	22	1,408	583	1, 638	9	ii-	42
43	Repairs 27	345, 875	242	345, 633	8, 838		4, 367	1, 927	2, 536	8	1 .	43
44	Bad debts	33, 352	115	33, 237	170	99	3	32	2, 550	13		44
45	Interest paid	1 200 232	18, 736	271,496	3,929	130	1,125	657	1,990	27		45
46	Taxes paid ** Contributions or gifts ** Depreciation	670, 337	39, 232	631, 105	9, 968	2, 721	2, 140	1,614	3, 434	56	3	46
47	Contributions or gifts 29	8, 952	47	8, 905	114	2	35	18	57	2		47
48	Depreciation	620, 921	16, 118	604,803	12, 257	1, 425	1,571	2,600	6, 503	156	2	48
49	Depletion	313, 386	309	313, 077	17, 986	3, 409	1,817	2, 421	9, 969	366	4	49
50 51	Advertising	13, 747 156, 985	165 499	13, 582	2			2				50
52	A mounts contributed under pension plans etc 31	123, 429	499	156, 486 123, 006	622 715	1 69	328	98	186	9		51
53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	10.345	102	10, 243	677	69	92	90	464			52
54	Other deductions 12	2, 504, 323	10, 554	2, 493, 769	27, 542	1, 136	105 3, 217	547 5, 391	17 005	24	<u></u> -	53
	V01 BOGGOTOMO	2, 001, 020	10,001	2, 485, 108	21,042	1, 130	3, 217	5, 391	17, 065	706	27	54
55	Total compiled deductions	22, 774, 342	496,777	22, 277, 565	336, 698	39, 792	84, 287	70, 380	135, 263	0.775	001	
	*		100,,,,	22, 277, 000	000,000	00, 102	04, 201	10, 500	133, 203	6, 775	201	55
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	2,031,279	54, 632	1, 976, 647	55, 012	9,386	3,789	20, 561	20,905	368	3	56
57	Net income (56 less 28)	2, 026, 690	54, 630	1, 972, 060	55, 011	9,386	3, 788	20, 561	20, 905	368	3	57
58	Net operating loss deduction **	39, 253		39, 253	1,614	<u></u>		107	1, 470	37	, ,	58
59	Net income 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 22 Income tax 4 Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	674, 522	20,856	653,666	15,050	2,952	1,460	3, 234	7, 276	127	1	59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	1, 356, 757	33, 776	1, 322, 981	39, 962	6, 434	2, 329	17, 327	13, 629	241	2	60
	Dividends baid:	1		l ''					33, 020	1	{ *	55
61	Cash and assets other than own stock	858, 582	12, 368	846, 214	22, 870	4, 299	3, 801	9, 701	4, 893	176		61
62	Corporation's own stock	37, 757		37, 757								62
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	(<u> </u>			1	{:	
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.				_							

209

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

==			Returns v	vith balance	sheets, by m	ajor industri	al groups 7—	Continued		
			,		Manuf	acturing				
		Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products	
1 2	Number of returns 13 Number of subsidiaries 50	215 1, 152	20 212	3 4		2 15	10 19	15 32	3 8	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43.	26, 524 2, 058, 294 1, 096, 581 2, 235, 127 13, 037, 326 7, 179, 946	45, 443 62, 181 4, 222 152, 605 13, 335 25, 188 291, 446 125, 219 7, 365 8, 522	393		4, 075 8, 186 252 23, 704 1, 004 29, 699 11, 354 795 4, 044	1, 809 4, 598 12 3, 338 1, 310 975 5, 372 2, 299 259 205	1, 422 3, 133 95 3, 661 724 3, 029 3, 623 198 1, 776 161	368 413 36 1,616 116 912 542 81 30	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	14, 516, 947	476, 644	4, 584		59, 901	15, 555	17, 236	2, 958	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵ Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	178, 379 1, 892, 890 810, 350 1, 009, 926 4 459 405	41, 710 16, 859 71, 845 22, 226 22, 263 80, 260 47, 610 183, 138 9, 267	443 265 75 1, 100		3, 608 2, 592 1, 981 5, 522 5, 780 991 10, 698 29, 186 457	2, 586 1, 357 359 1, 413 384 10, 586 620 5, 463 7, 213	1, 989 1, 162 1, 243 1, 829 101 7, 134 581 3, 197	653 210 14 142 272 869 79 719	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 44	14, 516, 947	476, 644	4, 584		59, 901	15, 555	17, 236	2, 958	23

Complet Comp		Receipts:	1	1	1	1	ı	1	1		1
1,037,409		Gross sales 14.	14, 188, 748	1, 398, 066			133, 338		32, 848	10, 196	24
Premium	25	Gross receipts from operations 15	1,037,409	11,390	11	}	95	372			25
Wholly taxable			1	1	į		1			1	l
Subject to surfax only	00				i .	1 .	1 .	1	i _	1	i
Other Interest 10 10 11 13 14 1 14 1 14 14		Wholly taxable 16	10, 732	242							
Rents 12		Subject to surtax only "	819	, 8]]	5			
Rents 12	28	Other interest	164					3			28
Royalties	30	Danta 19	31,340	4,140	21		148				
Second S		Povaltice 20	11 417							10	
Second S		Excess of not short-term conital gain over not long term conital	105						1 -	1	32
Excess of note long-term capital gain over net short-term capital 20,808 623 16 1,564 84 67 33 34 1058,11	١	loge 21	100	10			1	1 12			32
loss 1	33		20.808	623	16	1	1 564	8.1	67]	33
Dividends, domestic corporations 23		loss.31	20,000	020			1,001	"			""
Dividends, domestic corporations 167,478 537 6 34 149 33 36 Dividends, foreign corporations 167,478 531 74,050 6,804 37 535 294 26 47 37 37 38 Total compiled receipts 15,651,540 1,423,150 6,231 136,020 24,160 33,731 10,261 38 Deductions: Deductions:		Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22					l	l	3		34
Dividends, foreign corporations		Dividends, domestic corporations 23	167, 478				6	34	149		35
Total compiled receipts ** Total compile receipts ** Total compile receipts ** Total compile receipts ** Total		Dividends, foreign corporations 24	37, 644						l		36
Deductions:	37	Other receipts 25	74, 050	6, 804	37		535	294	26	47	37
Deductions:	20	(Trade)					·				
Cost of goods sold 28	00	1 of all complied receipts *	15, 651, 540	1, 423, 150	6, 231		136, 020	24, 160	33, 731	10, 261	38
Cost of goods sold 28	ļ	Doductions									
Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 239, 347 1, 248 249 1, 249, 347 1, 249 1, 349 1, 349 3,	30	Cost of goods gold 36	10 004 600	1 200 056	2 701	ļ	00.011	10 000	26.010	9.494	20
Compiled not of officers 44,051 5,908 149 1,166 587 619 180 44 43 44 43 44 45 44 45 44 45 44 45		Cost of operations 26	10, 994, 080	1, 208, 900			98, 911		20,019	0, 424	
42 Rent paid on business property 83, 327 4,509 27 910 179 361 23 42 43 Repairs 7 299, 477 16,052 41 613 182 20 44 43 44 Bad debts 13,961 315 6 199 1 62 44 44 44 14 613 182 20 44 43 44 44 44 6 13 182 20 44		Compensation of officers	44 051				1 166		610	180	
Repairs T Repairs T		Rent paid on husiness property									42
44 Bad debts 13,961 315 6 199 1 62 44 45 Interest paid 82,729 6,423 54 696 142 51 37 45 46 Taxes paid 287,968 12,794 91 2,198 281 561 105 46 47 Contributions or gifts 5,122 228 10 69 62 20 6 47 48 Depreciation 364,264 15,340 131 1,271 233 190 52 48 49 Depletion 276,631 54 5 54 48 56 60 62 20 6 47 49 Depletion 276,631 54 53 54 <td></td> <td>Repairs 27</td> <td>209 477</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>43</td>		Repairs 27	209 477								43
Interest paid	44	Bad debts.	13, 961		6			1			44
46 Taxes paid ²⁸ 287, 968 12, 704 91 2, 198 281 561 105 46 47 Contributions or gifts ²⁹ 5, 122 328 10 69 62 20 6 4 48 Depreciation 364, 264 15, 340 131 1, 271 233 199 52 48 49 Depletion 276, 631 54 49 50 Amortization ³⁰ 11, 680 182 49 51 Advertising 98, 087 22, 321 206 1, 065 54 248 99 51 52 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ 94, 080 1, 513 457 54 9 52 53 Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²¹ 3, 338 248 137 2 2 2 11 1 3, 35 54 Other deductions ³² 1, 027, 933 65, 477 1, 186 13, 381 3, 721 3, 953 1, 036 54 55 Total compiled deductions 14, 412, 029 1, 366, 685 5, 769 120, 938 22, 146 32, 115 10, 017 55 6 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56 6 Net income ⁴ (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56		Interest paid	82 720		54			142		37	45
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		Taxes paid 28	287, 968		91						46
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		Contributions or gifts 29	5, 122		10			62	. 20		47
Depletion 276, 631 54		Depreciation	364, 264	15, 340	131		1, 271	233	190	52	48
51 Advertising 98,087 22,321 206 1,065 54 248 99 51 52 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 94,080 1,513 457 54 9 52 53 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 1,027,933 65,477 1,186 13,381 3,721 3,953 1,036 54 55 Total compiled deductions 14,412,029 1,366,685 5,769 120,938 22,146 32,115 10,017 55 6 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1,239,511 56,465 462 15,082 2,014 1,616 244 56 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1,239,347 56,448 462 15,082 2,011 1,616 244 56		Depletion		54							49 .
52 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 94, 080 1, 513 1 457 54 9 55 53 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 11 53 54 Other deductions 31 1, 027, 933 65, 477 1, 186 13, 381 3, 721 3, 953 1, 036 54 55 Total compiled deductions 14, 412, 029 1, 366, 685 5, 769 120, 038 22, 146 32, 115 10, 017 55 56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 56	50	Amortization 30									50
54 Other deductions 32 1, 027, 933 65, 477 1, 186 13, 381 3, 721 3, 953 1, 036 54 55 Total compiled deductions 14, 412, 029 1, 366, 685 5, 769 120, 938 22, 146 32, 115 10, 017 55 56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57	01	Advertising	98, 087							99	
54 Other deductions 32 1, 027, 933 65, 477 1, 186 13, 381 3, 721 3, 953 1, 036 54 55 Total compiled deductions 14, 412, 029 1, 366, 685 5, 769 120, 938 22, 146 32, 115 10, 017 55 56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57		Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31	94, 080				457	54			
55 Total compiled deductions 14, 412, 029 1, 366, 685 5, 769 120, 938 22, 146 32, 115 10, 017 55 56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 56 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57	54	Other deductions 22	3,338					2			
56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 1, 239, 511 56, 465 462 15, 082 2, 014 1, 616 244 57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57	04	Other dedictions **	1, 027, 933	65, 477	1, 186		13, 381	3, 721	3, 953	1, 036	54
56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	55	Total compiled deductions	14 412 020	1 366 695	5 760		120 029	99 146	29 115	10 017	55
57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239, 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57		2 out complied deddoutons	14, 412, 028	1, 500, 055	0, 109		120, 956	22, 140	32, 110	10, 011	00
57 Net income 4 (56 less 28) 1, 239 347 56, 448 462 15, 082 2, 011 1, 616 244 57		Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	1 239 511	56, 465	462		15 082	2.014	1 616	244	56
58 Net operating loss deduction 3		Net income 4 (56 less 28)	1, 239, 347		462						
	58	Net operating loss deduction 33	30, 561	739			418	81	23		58
59 Income tax 6		Income tax 6	414, 342	22, 057	179		5, 631	746	561		59
60 Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) 825 169 34 408 283 9 451 1 268 1 055 150 60	60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	825, 169	34, 408	283		9, 451	1, 268	1,055	150	60
Dividends paid:	۵, ا						· ·]	
		Cash and assets other than own stock 6						6	447	33	61
62 Corporation's own stock 36, 848 1, 974 62	02	Corporation S own Stock.	36, 848	1, 974					[62
Perfection as an O'C NO.										·	

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued Manufacturing—Continued												
					Manufa	acturing—Co	ntinued	;						
		Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and pub- lishing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products		STA		
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	1 1	6 6	3 5	3 5	18 56	20 98	18 267	7 12	21 130	1 2	STATISTICS		
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴⁰ Other investments ⁴¹ Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³ _	294 434 247 433 48 2, 936 2, 254 1, 952 64	1, 300 1, 449 11 1, 829 229 852 9, 057 1, 441 242 265	179 444 45 1, 034 156 765 241 190 29	3, 538 1, 599 8 1, 592 8 4, 352 10, 271 4, 102 365 4, 194	10, 425 10, 386 105 2, 481 2, 459 8, 930 37, 526 404 436 655	30, 139 32, 707 655 39, 214 6, 966 49, 083 198, 654 103, 085 5, 696 8, 353	588, 009 1, 037, 319 5, 729 835, 705 373, 057 1, 934, 744 7, 231, 622 3, 694, 756 167, 090 82, 373	. 938 2, 356 142 2, 504 588 1, 013 10, 226 3, 700 129 534	234, 986 215, 196 11, 838 372, 395 514, 594 53, 103 3, 019, 789 1, 917, 543 5, 333 38, 256	4	ICS OF INCOME		
13	Total assets 44	4, 154	13, 771	2, 511	21, 809	72, 789	267, 072	8, 549, 434	14, 446	2, 524, 271	13			
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 48 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	110 70 319 126 41 12 3,476	591 1, 284 860 660 350 3, 146 13 6, 897 30	246 106 70 290 400 305	723 881 3, 609 8, 613 425 558 1, 333 5, 667	2, 287 685 31, 078 4, 468 6, 846 3, 905 4, 717 20, 070 1, 267	13, 280 3, 655 39, 061 34, 883 17, 437 66, 175 8, 852 83, 729	851, 979 96, 876 1, 295, 944 279, 410 414, 029 2, 750, 405 489, 760 2, 371, 079	790 4,075 781 1,678 2,151 484 3,839 852	196, 436 21, 663 236, 157 250, 534 396, 917 698, 690 172, 531 553, 237 1, 894	18	FOR 1947, PART		
23	Total liabilities 44		13, 771	2, 511	21, 809	72, 789	267, 072	8, 549, 434	14, 446	2, 524, 271	23	Ŋ		

1	Receipts:	!				1				1	1	
24 25	Gross sales 14 Gross receipts from operations 15	1, 775 609	14, 240 57	5, 366	15, 519 987	23, 900 10, 031	253, 395 5, 757	6, 945, 739 388, 423	20, 038 2	2, 891, 424 355, 477	24 25	
20	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	005	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		. 501,	10,031	0, 707	300, 423		330, 411	25	
1	bond premium):		Ì		_]] .	
26	Wholly taxable 18				9	42	124	3, 770	5	4, 321	26	
27	Subject to surtax only " Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19					9	10 20	725 99		35	27 28	
28 29	Other interest	15	10	5	18	327	187	5, 134	4	15. 095	29	
30 }	Rents 19	- 	60	10	22	893	1, 134	49, 075	15	10, 845	30	
81	Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-				81	552	896	7, 308		2, 369		ζΩ.
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ³¹							45		1	32	TΑ
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-		398	3		1,100	240	11.947	135	1,014	33	STATISTICS
00 (term capital loss 21	i 1	i					,	100	2,011	00	\mathbf{z}
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 12			1				45		26	34	H
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23		5		18	247	1, 325 1, 718	153, 955 28, 963	17	1, 805	35	<u>.</u>
36	Dividends, domestic corporations ³³ Dividends, foreign corporations ³⁴ Other receipts ³³	9	154	54	67	247	1, 175	30, 398	129	6, 880	36 37	Ω
٠, ا											31	Ċ
38	Total compiled receipts 8	2, 409	14, 924	5, 442	16, 721	37, 348	265, 981	7, 625, 626	20, 345	3, 289, 304	38	OF.
}	Deductions:										}	H
39	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶	1, 533	10, 174	4, 294	11, 611	16, 459	132, 706	5, 278, 044	15, 761	2, 353, 087	39	INCOME
40	Cost of operations 26	66	147			4, 665	5, 261	252, 625		261, 556	40	8
41 42	Compensation of officers		137	154	194 39	756 1, 177	3, 501 1, 875	10,545 41,275	441 73	7, 510 13, 684	41 42	₽
43	Repairs 27		2	19	2	513	6, 451	145, 730	351	65, 585	43	1
44	Bad debts	2	5	2	9	98	159	10, 305	85	753	44	
45	Interest paid	13 1	144	18	.99	934	1, 182	41,394	35	21,578	45	FOR
46 47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	117	301	66	124	1, 104 167	5, 042 157	139, 584 2, 197	282 9	68, 413 1, 183	46 47	엹
48	Depreciation	79	408	47	165	982	6, 436	203, 145	380	87, 601	48	
49	Depletion		97	13			1, 737	219, 922	6	25, 594	49	1
50	Amortization 80	1					347	10, 316		806	50	.94
51	Advertising.	1	18	6	294	270 174	16, 313 2, 420	34, 203 66, 810	40	5, 068	51 52	-7
52 53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	4	3		14	114	162	60	36	10, 573	53	
54	Other deductions 32	273	2,064	513	3, 971	4, 431	56, 797	584, 948	1, 773	132, 524	54	$\mathbf{P}\mathbf{A}$
!	Madal compile I de durations	2, 225	10.611	5 140	10, 500	31, 730	040.540					Æ
55	Total compiled deductions		13, 511	5, 140	16, 523	31, 730	240, 546	7, 041, 103	19, 272	3, 055, 519	55	BT
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	184	1,413	302	198	5, 618	25, 435	584, 523	1, 073	233, 785	56 57	64
57	Net income (56 less 28)	183	1,413 102	302	198	5,618	25, 415	584, 424	1,073	233, 785	57	
58 59	Net încome (65 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 6	73	102 461	113	77	53 1, 954	46 9, 631	179, 539	240 320	8, 746 89, 284	58 59	
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	ıii	952	189	121	3, 664	15, 804	404, 984	753	144, 501	60	
	Dividande noid: 6						· ·					
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6		230	44	233	316	9, 215	296, 815	602	74, 097	61	
62	Corporation's own stock					3, 000	•••••	7,000			62	10
	For footpates, see pp. 270-201	·			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					'	1	ĭ

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
				Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued			Public	utilities	
		Non- ferrous metals and their produets	Electrical machin- ery and equipment	Machinery, except trans- portation equipment and electrical	Automo- biles and equipment,	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manu- facturing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transportation	
$\frac{1}{2}$	Number of returns ¹³	12 114	6 33	18 50	4 18	5 20	17 44	3 3	108 839	58 395	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	158, 884 127 856	11, 376 16, 352 375 27, 038 71 12, 339 22, 253 8, 536 405 2, 367	11, 917 50, 751 372 24, 840 1, 646 3, 750 40, 900 16, 754 859 2, 598	32, 653 22, 166 243 93, 672 1, 550 2, 994 89, 123 40, 046 2, 825 7, 905	30, 953 27, 681 22 144, 605 18, 216 1, 297 95, 635 57, 280 371 22, 673	10, 244 16, 009 673 25, 221 1, 858 3, 449 22, 004 10, 836 4, 229 2, 427	136 513 27 633 653 624 898 458 439 211	619, 606 405, 354 17, 264 307, 203 193, 896 1, 711, 435 11, 258, 707 2, 391, 703 80, 504 458, 430	346, 285 260, 341 1, 959 155, 893 72, 243 876, 506 5, 627, 000 1, 140, 644 34, 670 328, 731	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	1, 692, 105	83, 290	120, 135	212, 599	284, 129	73, 932	3, 622	12, 626, 168	6, 559, 066	13
14 15	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more	•	12, 640 3, 587	9, 643 3, 653	35, 953	53, 893	3, 783 1, 311	107	480, 318	367, 427 26, 273	14
16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	134, 614 127, 838 122, 865 659, 004 72, 522 465, 357	3, 331 12, 748 10, 626 16, 356 4, 861 22, 200 3, 059	41, 539 8, 539 9, 138 12, 186 6, 573 28, 864	18, 468 17, 066 13, 012 10, 220 119, 009 1, 129	226 25, 481 112, 617 25, 015 122, 701 56, 182	7, 653 7, 280 340 18, 172 4, 487 36, 461 5, 555	1, 742 687 846	3, 818, 544 1, 020, 563 866, 698 3, 232, 952 456, 581 2, 727, 166 112, 185	1, 96, 355 671, 026 112, 724 1, 396, 031 202, 559 1, 808, 792 22, 121	16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 4		83, 290	120, 135	212, 599	284, 129	73, 932	3, 622	12, 626, 168	6, 559, 066	23

	Receipts:	I	i	1	1	1	i	l .	1	ł	ı	
24	Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 18.	1, 487, 032	102, 952	100,066	449, 687	171, 792	99, 194	2, 843	123, 551	86, 184	24	
25	Gross receipts from operations 18	140,668	5,003	9,342	261	108, 101	691	129	3, 795, 864	2, 364, 475	25	
	Interest on Covernment obligations (less emoutise bla	· '	,	'		,]	.,,	_,=-,	·	
	bond premium):	ĺ	į.	İ	1	1	1				•	
26	bond premium): Wholly taxable * Subject to surtax only * Wholly taxexempt * Other interest	1, 510	18	15	26	598	22	4	3, 528	1, 881	26	
27	Subject to surtax only 17	20		i		5		i	414	386	27	
28	Wholly tax-exempt 18	l <u>1</u> 7				1		5	77	62	28	
28 29	Other interest	1.075	345	2, 874	1, 185	313	388	10	29, 353	10, 876	29	
30	Rents 10	1, 395	777	2, 314	39	730	847	110	76, 167	65, 915	30	
31	Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	1, 108	951	113	22	890	6	110	1,626	947	31	70
32	Excess of net short-term conital gain over net long-	1,100	801	110	1 22	1 000	٥ ا		1,020	66	32	$\mathbf{s}_{\mathbf{T}}$
-	term capital loss.21								7.1	00	32	Ā
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	2, 134	168	1, 076		30	202	-	0.450	0.101		Ĥ
00	term capital loss.21	2,104	109	1,076	[-	Į 30	202	((3, 456	3, 121	33	SIT
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22		1		[ŀ	_		001	000		02
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23						2.0		921	369	34	TICS
36	Dividends, domestic corporations	8, 352 5, 742	26	106	151	66	659	20	83, 914	33, 239	35	ä
37	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	0, 742		4		674			9, 083	3, 986	36	ζΩ.
31	Other receipts 25	18, 587	675	756	2,642	3, 283	1,190	61	12, 274	6,713	37	_
38	Total compiled receipts 4	1, 667, 640	110, 915	114, 440	454, 013	286, 482	103, 205	3, 192	4 140 000	0 570 000	38	£0
	Total complied receipts	1,007,040	110, 915	114, 440	404, 013	280, 482	103, 205	3, 192	4, 140, 299	2, 578, 220	38	-ZJ
	Deductions:											H
39	Cost of goods sold 26	1, 086, 986	82, 954	63, 888	359, 591	148, 759	64, 383	1, 781	104, 040	80, 903	39	Z
40	Cost of operations 26	95, 435	02, 504	93	009, 001	98, 300	232	1, 101	2, 654, 694	1, 878, 477	40	INCOME
41	Compensation of officers	5, 872	1, 141	2, 112	870	307	1, 876	60	13, 154	5, 961	41	ö
42	Rent paid on business property	10, 992	1, 141	1, 893	3, 155	780	858	12	141, 968	129, 430	42	×
43	Repairs 27	45, 465	1, 678	1, 757	9, 022	5, 420	393	13	274	231	43	₽
44	Bad debts	521	1, 078	1, 707	30	0, 420	192	10	2, 526	170	44	(-)
45	Interest paid	4, 177	471	2, 203	2, 246	279	549	4	147, 905	67, 448	45	ы
46	Toyon noid 28	37, 954	1, 916	1, 788	3, 902	9, 863	1, 436	46	261, 868	142, 908	46	FOR
47	Contributions or gifts 19	581	1, 910	1, 788	3, 902	120	1, 430	1	1, 790	263	47	Ħ
48	Taxes paid 22	29, 290	1, 389	2, 015	9, 055	5.071	952	32	183, 979	73, 032	48	
49	Depletion	28, 753	214	2, 013	8,000	0,071	20	34	15, 255	70,032	49	194
50	A mortization 20	28, 753	214	221			20		1, 900	1,458	50	9
51	Advertising	7. 094	520	1, 618	3, 879	868	3, 825	77	12, 833	8, 210	51	7
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans etc !!	8, 133	99	329	1,052	1, 959	498	"	17, 973	2, 366	52	7
53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 11	0, 100	ן פּפּ	898	993	1, 909	764		1, 634	2, 500 546	53	
54	Other deductions 32	66, 452	15, 272	23, 534	24, 263	3, 899	17, 713	752			54	Н
٠.	Other deductions	00, 402	10, 212	23, 034	24, 200	3, 689	17,713	102	230, 219	117, 836	04	PART
55	Total compiled deductions	1, 427, 733	107, 302	103, 527	418, 078	275, 626	93, 746	2,778	3, 792, 012	2, 509, 753	55	묫
	- ·	= 1, 100, 100	107,002	=======================================	======	210,020	30, 110	2,710	0, 102, 012	2, 000, 100	00	Н
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	239, 907	3.613	10, 913	35, 935	10, 856	9, 459	414	348, 287	68, 467	56	64
57	Net income 4 (56 less 28)	239, 890	3, 613	10, 913	35, 935	10, 856	9, 459	407	348, 210	68, 405	57	
58	Net operating loss deduction 33	62	1,309	229	18, 384	20,000	129		1,716	1, 349	58	
59	Income tax 5	83, 579	921	4.068	7, 020	4, 312	3, 568	154	117, 053	24, 891	59	
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	156, 328	2, 692	6, 845	28, 915	6, 544	5, 891	260	231, 234	43, 576	60	
	Dividends paid: 6	200, 020	2,002	0,010	20, 010	0,011	0, 001		201, 201	20,010	30	
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 4.	76, 323	556	1, 555	3, 287	11, 086	2, 193	160	192, 728	29, 215	61	
62	Corporation's own stock	24, 274	300	600	0, 201	, 000	-, 100	200	725	424	62	
		,		"					120	34/3		64
	For footnotes see np. 370-381				·	·	·		; -			Ë

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

-			Ret	urns with bal	ance sheets,	by major inc	lustrial group	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
		Public u Conti					Trade	1 -			
						Wholesale			Retail		
		Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total whole- sale	Commis- sion merchants	Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	4 12	46 432	147 403	67 154	9 15	58 139	61 207	7 54	5 24	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	1, 060 1, 066 19 15 364 1, 093 4, 483 1, 968 845 54	272, 261 143, 947 15, 286 151, 295 121, 289 833, 836 5, 627, 224 1, 249, 091 44, 989 129, 645	81, 742 82, 563 4, 078 191, 131 18, 074 83, 433 269, 576 108, 267 14, 411 29, 263	30, 583 33, 391 518 50, 838 10, 467 63, 977 132, 022 60, 651 5, 637 14, 806	591 660 4 272 26 727 1,553 59 6 1,061	29, 992 32, 731 514 50, 566 10, 441 63, 250 130, 469 60, 592 5, 631 13, 745	49, 438 41, 677 3, 461 134, 316 6, 712 16, 743 126, 342 44, 325 5, 734 13, 617	14, 190 24, 001 1, 098 25, 442 5, 235 5, 585 56, 939 11, 633 123 4, 409	26, 380 2, 287 94, 526 5, 961 55, 814 26, 730 3, 321 7, 882	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 44	6, 993	6, 060, 109	657, 848	. 280, 552	4, 833	275, 719	346, 793	123, 193	169, 441	13
14 15	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	538	112, 35 $\ddot{3}$	80, 004 28, 442	25, 675 16, 880	559	25, 116 16, 777	51, 249	17, 516 525	24, 756	14
16 17 18 19 20	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves	1. 251	109, 243 1, 821, 374 348, 602 753, 507 1, 835, 670 253, 797	28, 442 101, 241 51, 497 74, 464 104, 022 33, 886	33, 414 29, 836 22, 233 73, 851 16, 275	829 229 2 2, 198	16, 777 32, 585 29, 607 22, 231 71, 653 15, 882	10, 417 64, 804 19, 485 48, 689 27, 605 11, 660	10, 848 5, 113 19, 601 7, 274	4, 232 49, 878 7, 031 20, 187 14, 241 5, 162	16 17 18 19

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	2,747	915, 627 90, 064	220, 915 36, 623	90, 622 28, 234	764 244	89, 858 27, 990	121, 147 8, 263	56, 764	43, 989 35	21 22
23	Total liabilities 4	6, 993	6, 060, 109	657, 848	280, 552	4, 833	275, 719	346, 793	123, 193	169, 441	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales "4	5, 236	37, 367 1, 426, 153	1, 913, 266 26, 350	465, 730 21, 936	4, 540 1, 966	461, 190 19, 970	1, 400, 605 3, 000	194, 028 1, 378	1, 075, 364 145	24 25
26 27 28	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	7	1,640 28 15	291 14 5	179 11 5	2	177 11 5	102 3	69		26 27 28
29 30 31 3 2	Other interest. Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	290	18, 468 9, 962 679	1, 038 6, 204 194	223 1, 181 132	10 12	213 1, 169 132	484 4, 672	421 3, 421	25 195	29
33	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-		335	3, 001	2, 106	63	2, 043	364	119	35	33
34 35 36 37	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 22 Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 22	17	552 50, 622 5, 097 5, 544	151 3, 314 16, 677 15, 442	149 2, 762 11, 945 4, 262	17	149 2,745 11,945 4,237	546 4, 732 10, 872	490 6,419	4, 732 354	34 35 36 37
38	Total compiled receipts 8	5, 612	1, 556, 467	1, 985, 948	510, 622	6, 635	503, 987	1, 425, 381	206, 345	1, 080, 850	38
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26. Cost of operations 28. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property. Repairs 37. Bad debts. Interest paid: Taxes paid 38. Contributions or gifts 28. Depreciation Depletion. Amortization 30. Advertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31. Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22. Other deductions 32.	222 68 21 32 105 20 222	23, 137 773, 853 6, 971 12, 470 2, 335 80, 425 118, 855 1, 507 110, 725 14, 741 442 4, 540 15, 607 1, 055 111, 186	1, 547, 576 17, 400 10, 409 22, 539 11, 445 1, 922 3, 695 15, 386 866 12, 173 2, 501 18, 119 2, 336 2, 146 246, 155	390, 778 16, 163 4, 235 3, 693 4, 703 4, 703 1, 772 3, 949 181 4, 117 2, 497 2, 153 681 41 37, 674	3, 948 729 233 67 21 4 24 38 1 61 44 25	386, 830 15, 434 4, 002 3, 626 4, 682 575 1, 748 3, 911 180 4, 056 2, 453 2, 128 681 411 36, 764	1, 119, 489 5, 393 18, 377 6, 425 1, 159 1, 705 10, 994 671 7, 636 15, 556 1, 615 2, 035 202, 348	131, 721 584 2, 581 3, 660 1, 747 479 505 2, 809 1, 621 5, 731 184 1, 781 42, 259	899, 825 943 9, 568 3, 935 168 901 6, 865 404 4, 991 6, 932 1, 312 1218 128, 790	39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54
55	Total compiled deductions	4, 367	1, 277, 892	1, 914, 668	473, 216	6, 105	467, 111	1, 394, 026	195, 841	1, 064, 852	55
56 57 58 59 60	Compiled net profit (38 less 55) Net income 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction ¹³ Income tax ³ Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) Dividends pad(: ⁴	1, 245 6	278, 575 278, 560 361 91, 691 186, 884	71, 280 71, 275 589 26, 597 44, 683	37, 406 37, 401 292 13, 517 23, 889	530 530 192 338	36, 876 36, 871 292 13, 325 23, 551	31, 355 31, 355 256 12, 177 19, 178	10, 504 10, 504 166 3, 958 6, 546	15, 998 15, 998 17 6, 388 9, 610	56 57 58 59 60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	182	163, 331 301	18, 733 10	7, 103 10	106	6, 997 10	10,891	6, 153	3,652	61 62

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contir	nued		
	·				Tr	ade—Contin	ued				
			_		Re	etail—Contin	ued				
		Package liquor stores	Drug stores	Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Auto- motive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice	
1 2	Number of returns 18 Number of subsidiaries 50	1 1	2 4	14 53	6 18	5 20	11 14	2 2		1 1	1 2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts	95 44	13 21 1	6, 506 5, 979 256	427 3, 560 584	155 80	365 1, 829	76 38		5 68 25	3 4 5
6 7	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	205 35	104	7, 270 520 3, 389	1, 014 170 123	163	1, 283 51	105 147		42	6 7
9 10 11	Other investments 41	116 16	11 279 184 392	7, 315 3, 237 40	1, 176 614 308	1, 020 1, 182 469 86	$egin{array}{c} 250 \ 1,274 \ 115 \ 220 \ \end{array}$	337 157 145		11 216 129 335	9 10 11
12	Other assets 43	9	11	860	130	68	91	11		41	12
13	Total assets 44	488	646	28, 386	5, 710	2, 292	5, 239	702		564	13
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable	149	48	5, 915	473	734	476	82		19	14
15 16 17 18	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, proferred	104 20 16	17 194 18	2, 398 1, 000 3, 618 6, 147	112 623 2, 379 1, 250	42 871 214	1, 804 497 544 434	90 54		80 111 12 285	15 16 17 18
19 20	Capital stock, preferred	151	228 7	2, 212 250	981 217	61 3	682 204	150 5		36 1	19 20

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits '' Less: Deficit '''	1	139 5	9, 366 2, 520	950 1, 275	378 11	738 140	321		20	21 22	
23	Total liabilities "	488	646	28, 386	5, 710	2, 292	5, 239	702		564	23	
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	21	1, 103	78, 089 889	8, 857 1	8, 397 23	12, 777 143	333		5	24 25	
26 27 28	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17.	1		13	1	4		3			26 27	
29 30 31	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁸ Royalties ²⁰		27	11 790	1 126	2	5 28	1 1			28 29 30	STATISTICS
32	term capital loss 21										32	CIST
33 34	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²				(33	ıcs
35 36	Dimidon do domentio compositione et							30			35 36	OF
37	Dividends, domestic corporations 24 Other receipts 22	1	20	2,302	990	13	102	69		3	37	-
38	Total compiled receipts	1,734	1, 153	82, 106	9, 980	8, 439	13,081	2, 617		1, 243	38	.X
39 40	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26	1, 367	742	56, 334	4, 112	3, 697	9, 852			l	39 40	INCOME
41 42 43	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ^p	28 61	35 69 8	747 3, 499 297	217 240 60	240 609 210	289 106 66	28 34 23		8 -	41 42 43	FOR
44 45 46 47	Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid Contributions or gifts ²⁹			227 64 722	187 43 130	21 111	34 82 81	11 5 23		2 6 9	44 45 46	R 19
48 49 50	Depreciation Depletion	11	13	62 653	7 44	6 72	112	20		12	49	47,
51 52 53	Amortization ¹⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ¹¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	11	8	2,010 80	226	56 33	149	59		5	51 52	PART
54	Uther dedictions **	233	244	5 14, 007	4, 492	3, 268	31 1, 722				53 54	
55	Total compiled deductions	1, 731	1, 147	78, 707	9, 758	8, 323	12, 527	2, 545		1, 241	55	Ю
56 57 58	Compiled net profit (38 less 55) Net income (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 3	3 3	6	3, 399 3, 399 4	222 222 26	116 116	554 554 19	72 72 24		2 2	56 57 58	
59 60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	1 2	1 5	1, 334 2, 065	71 151	37 79	200 354	5 67		1	59	2
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock			890	3	25	15	30			61 62	219
_	<u></u>	l	1	1	1	1	1	<u> 1</u>	1	1	1	

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

	·		Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued.		
		Tra	ide—Contin	neq			Ser	vice			
		Retail—C	ontinued			Hotels and			Auto- motive	Miscel- laneous	
		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	repair services and garages	repair services, hand trades	
1 2	Number of returns 18 Number of subsidiaries 50	4 12	3 4	19 42	62 591	13 76	3 5	8 39	2 5	1	
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ³⁹ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts	641 674 55	585 3, 096 1, 433	1, 721 7, 495 99	99, 811 45, 584 1, 265	9, 363 5, 780 512	47 11	1, 413 6, 995 140	69 62	8 28	
67	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41	2, 363 543	1, 799 4	5, 977 895	135, 986 20, 200	2, 860 341		687 394	93	64	-
8 9 10 11	Gross capital assets 42 (except land)	47 677 462 7	346 1, 017 579 757	2, 713 11, 212 3, 291 3, 040	106, 264 326, 338 152, 687 84, 163	10, 286 71, 991 25, 144 20, 136	58 24	5, 090 3, 872 1, 532 109	192 500 165	113 17 4	
12	Land Other assets 43	77	28	840	21, 713	6, 301	9	673	33		-
13	Total assets 44	4, 512	5, 620	30, 503	686, 107	101, 402	105	17, 561	. 784	200	_
14	Liabilities: Accounts payableBonds, notes, mortgages payable:	689	392	3, 080	36, 614	3, 726	47	4, 244	253	. 89	
15 16 17	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities ⁴⁵	129 10 256	884 752 230	1, 145 3, 023 2, 176	22, 629 123, 021 52, 574	11, 705 36, 853 9, 011	. 8 5	452 1, 447 1, 725	110 194 50	21 3	
18 19 20	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves	12 968 179	773 621 80	3, 542 2, 566 5, 951	25, 267 78, 943 54, 641	2, 774 6, 329 2, 385	15	1, 700 2, 305 562	52 8	34 11	1
21 22	Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	6, 509 4, 240	1, 925 37	9, 146 126	304, 927 12, 509	37, 867 9, 248	45 15	5, 335 209	248 131	42	-
23	Total liabilities 44	4, 512	5, 620	30, 503	686, 107	101, 402	105	17, 561	784	200	

Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium): 26		28
24 Gross sales 1		26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Double to surtax only 17		26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Double to surtax only 17		26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Double to surtax only 17		27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Subject to surtax only		27 28 29 30 31 32 33
Subject to surtax only		27 28 29 30 31 32 33
20 Other Interest. 2 10 31 2, 147 293 32 35 2, 147 293 32 35 35 35 35 35 35 3		28 29 30 31 32 33
20 Other Interest. 2 10 31 2, 147 293 32 35 2, 147 293 32 35 35 35 35 35 35 3		29 30 31 32 33
Royalties #2 62 1, 164 14		30 31 32 33 34
Royalties #2 62 1, 164 14		31 32 33 34
32 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 21 Excess of net long-term capital loss. 21 Excess of net long-term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 21 term capital loss. 22 term capital loss. 22 term capital loss. 22 term capital loss. 22 term capital loss. 23 term capital loss. 24 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 25 term capital loss. 26 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 27 term capital loss. 28 term capital loss. 28 term capital loss. 29 term capital loss. 29 term capital loss. 20 term capital loss		32 33 34
term capital loss. ²¹ 83		33
33 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. 21 1 181 32		34
term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain sales other than capital accets 22		34
Not gain, solor other than capital accepts 22		
35 Dividends, domestic corporations 2 7 18 6 8,302 338 26 26		1 30
36 Dividends, foreign corporations 34 5,051		36
35 Dividends, domestic corporations 22. 7 18 6 8, 302 338 26 26 27 27 28 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29		37
2 000 10, 100 1 000 12, 100 1 000 12, 100 1 000 12, 100 1 00		37.
38 Total compiled receipts *	352	38
100 17,000 1,210	332	30
Deductions:		1
39 Cost of goods sold 26 5, 560 3, 740 37, 309 18, 700 9, 145 1, 211 386	Į.	39
39 Cost of goods sold 26 5, 560 3, 740 37, 309 18, 700 9, 145 1, 211 386 40 Cost of operations 26 39 614 285, 165 7, 407 78 2, 514 358		
11 Compensation of officers 171 106 781 7, 635 433 11 1, 585 31	222 10	40
		41
42 Rent paid on business property 474 57 469 24, 362 1, 320 21 547 259 43 Repairs 11 32 39 317 9, 199 1, 718 5 60 10	6	42
43 Repairs **		43
		44
	. 2	45
46 Taxes paid 25. 76 132 443 13,446 2,606 3 330 23 47 Contributions or gifts 25 4 5 14 419 18 8	. 8	46
		47
48 Depreciation 37 42 420 11,692 2,531 8 262 76	. 12	48
19 Depletion 4 4 4		49
50 Amortization to 206 163 410 21,673 737 12 112 5		50
51 Advertising 206 163 410 21,673 737 12 112 5	3	
52 Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 11		52
53 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22		53
54 Other deductions *2 2,005 4,343 6,133 185,801 15,776 39 8,944 92	84	54
		1
55 Total compiled deductions 8, 599 8, 755 47, 426 588, 358 43, 753 181 15, 829 1, 255	347	55
56 Compiled net profit (38 less 55) 327 152 2 519 96 199 6 199 9 1 804 18		1
	5	56
57 Net income (56 less 28) 327 152 2,519 96,128 6,199 9 1,894 18	5	57
58 Net operating loss deduction 3 41 1,428 716 52 59 Income tax 4 903 33 896 1 899 2 660 4		58
59 Income tax 5 903 33, 896 1, 899 2 660 4 60 Compiled net profit less (prome tax (56 less 59) 200 200 38 1, 616 362 233 4, 300 7 1, 144 14	1 /	59
	4	60
Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 29 94 739 27.729 758 2	I.	1
	'	61
62 Corporation's own stock 174	'	62

.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

-			Ret	urns with ba	lance sheets	, by major in	dustrial grou	ps '—Contin	ued		SI.
			Service—(Continued		Finance, i	nsurance, rea	al estate, and	lessors of rea	al property	STATISTICS
							,	Fin	ance		110
		Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	Other service, includ- ing schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage com- panies, except banks	Short- term credit agencies, except banks	OF INCOME
1 2	Number of returns 13 Number of subsidiaries 50	17 401	12 57	5 6	1 1	139 702	33 283	7 76	1 5	8 125	1 0
3 4 5 6 7 8	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves.	400	5, 341 2, 642 60 431 2, 837 2, 232	83 628 55 52	60 227	1, 214, 862 1, 624, 475 5, 196 4, 965 1, 669, 937 1, 551, 713	1, 055, 203 1, 570, 790 4, 708 4, 856 1, 344, 731 916, 566	848, 607 785, 617 	13 270	71, 941 597, 324 4, 706 39, 673 32, 815	3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12	Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³	88, 294 232, 227 117, 376 62, 362 13, 738	16, 859 8, 271 1, 483 413	695 151 69 465	23 7	260, 740 50, 587 86, 413 225, 434	53, 638 7, 593 7, 708 48, 055	23, 198 3, 280 395 27, 127	2	2, 282 143 1 11, 045	7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets "	539, 812	23, 907	1, 903	433	6, 582, 756	4, 989, 246	3, 245, 050	528	750, 232	13
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	27, 197	815	187	56	532, 257	501, 782		2	84, 065	14
15 16 17 18 19 20	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves	7, 578 83, 205 39, 392 19, 708 60, 842 50, 209	2, 610 950 1, 469 957 9, 162 1, 387	174 333 691 128 153	10 228 51 70	349, 105 369, 411 4, 052, 703 58, 214 355, 782 85, 558	341, 997 195, 801 3, 286, 084 6, 094 198, 680 74, 693	500 92, 877	1 127	341, 700 112, 003 79, 842 5, 155 60, 145 5, 719	15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷	254, 139 2, 458	7, 000 443	233 5	18	811, 382 31, 656	389, 296 5, 181	159, 783	752 354	61,603	21 22
23	Total liabilities "	539, 812	23, 907	1, 903	433	6, 582, 756	4, 989, 246	3, 245, 050	528	750, 232	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales " Gross receipts from operations " Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	8, 830 526, 945	2, 697 22, 737	85 1,684	402	16, 580 670, 603	15, 154 99, 694	12, 758		62, 145	24 25
26 27	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	209 1				23, 426 7, 743	18, 419 5, 495	4, 821		616 13	26 27
28 29 30 31 32	Wholly tax-exempt 16. Other interest. Rents 19. Royalties 20. Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 21.	1, 778 15 027	8 404 295	287 2	6	4, 322 59, 722 18, 453 1, 794 175	1, 506 56, 191 6, 384 403 131	29, 339 4, 815	6	23 15, 049 142 1	28 29 30 31 32
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ²¹	5, 329	15	96	5	7, 872	2, 091	113		953	33
34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets "	7, 919 5, 050				1, 723 29, 031 558	1, 105 13, 455 99	1 1,414 24		1,365	34 35 36
37	Other receipts 25	13, 992	224	150		7, 961	1, 751	367		473	37
38	Total compiled receipts *	585, 934	26, 436	2, 304	413	849, 963	221, 878	66, 575	6	80, 781	38
39 40 41 42	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁶ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property.	6, 040 259, 211 4, 826 21, 649	1,820 14,135 528 487	98 1, 240 148 69	63	14, 228 469 10, 855	13, 581 7, 660	4, 011		2, 349	39 40 41
43 44 45 46	Repairs # Bad debts Interest yald	7, 036 736 3, 040	304 24 61 573	66 7 27 52	· 3	9, 867 4, 598 13, 612 27, 057 31, 772	4, 447 1, 407 13, 094 18, 955 7, 116	598 6, 988 4, 901		1,650 402 4,809 9,556 1,949	42 43 44 45 46
47 48 49 50	Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30		68 674	66	3	538 9, 360 687	407 3, 325 218	278 1, 373		46 863	47 48 49
51 52 53 54	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ²²	20 302	405 105 297 2, 430	95 7 259	2	3,849 3,352 1,971	2,714 1,878 1,489	1, 245 1, 479		793 441	50 51 52 53
55	Total compiled deductions		21, 911	2,134	230	637, 121 769, 336	103, 704	27, 366 53, 386	3	45,040 67,898	54
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	83, 291	4, 525	170	108	80, 627	41,883	13, 189	3		55
57 58 59	Net income 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33 Income tax 5	83, 290 57 29, 673	4, 525 493 1, 597	170 110 17	108	76, 305 2, 737 18, 459	40, 377 1, 632 9, 670	12, 642 1, 556 2, 773	3	12, 883 12, 860 10 4, 526	56 57 58 59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) Dividends paid: 6	53, 618	2, 928	153	65	62, 168	32, 213	10, 416	3	8, 357	60
61 62	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	25, 028	1,776 150	1 24		53, 964	33, 368	10, 184		8, 503	61 62

Fable 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

:			Returns v	vith balance s	sheets, by ma	ijor industrie	al groups 7—0	Continued		
			Finance, i	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property-	Continued		
			Fins	ance—Contin	ued	4	Insuranc	e carriers, ag	ents, etc.	
		Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies 9	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	Security and commodity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insur- ance carriers	Insur- ance agents, brokers, etc.	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	3 7	11 55	1 3	1 1	1 11	. 26 63	18 47	8 16	1 2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ** Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts	4, 639 1, 911	90, 492 181, 878 2	132 115	5	39, 379 3, 670	135, 944 9, 956 7	133, 519	2, 425 9, 956 7	3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43		4, 850 234, 630 124, 133 20, 259 377 5, 808 5, 699	38	21 7	218, 077 6, 966 3, 641 1, 041 3, 210	320, 437 520, 472 11, 960 2, 284 5, 263 168, 737	312, 202 483, 529 10, 516 2, 104 5, 070 168, 652	8, 235 36, 943 1, 444 180 193 85	9
13	Total assets "	56, 777	667, 370	533	54	268, 702	1, 170, 478	1, 111, 384	59, 094	13
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable. Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	485	417, 187	41	2		11, 524 30		11, 524 30	
15 16 17 18 19 20	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves	718 1, 329 10, 234	82, 921 12, 105 292 27, 634 28, 034	38 73 44 2 224	103 80	120 237, 891 7, 581 3, 170	736, 906 16, 299 81, 745 6, 959		512 406 14,000 12,196 6,959	16 17 18 19

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits (1	47, 984 4, 473	99, 100 177	111	23 177	19, 940	318, 456 1, 953	303, 989 953	14, 467 1, 000	21 22
23	Total liabilities 4	56, 777	667, 370	533	54	268, 702	1, 170, 478	1, 111, 384	59, 094	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ . Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ . Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):		15, 154 15, 013	291		9, 487	519, 571	506, 328	13, 243	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Wholly taxable 18 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest Rents 19 Royalities 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	92 154	660 581 11,546 979			2, 610 1 355 159 294	4, 931 2, 244 2, 814 1, 847 3, 019	4, 759 2, 238 2, 811 1, 790 2, 857	172 6 3 57 162	26 27 28 29 30 31
33	loss. 1 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital						2, 475	2, 425	50	33
34 35 36 37	loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²² Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁴	3, 234 48 2	442 7,014 835	8		420 26 73	94 13, 513 459 3, 266	1 11, 902 282 3, 240	93 1, 611 177 26	34 35 36 37
38	Total compiled receipts *	3, 862	55, 575	962	20	14, 097	554, 275	538, 675	15, 600	38
39 40 41	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers		13, 581		4	758	1, 210	870	340	39 40 41
42 43 44 45	Rent paid on business property. Repairs ** Bad debts Interest paid.	51 13 10	567 382	17	3	285 12 22	1, 936 556 353 314	1,599 535 343 256	337 21 10 58	42 43 44 45
46 47 48 49	Taxes paid Contributions or gifts Depreciation Depletion	92 29 43	2, 131 48 956	11 2	ī	416 6 87	16, 147 107 957	15, 970 98 868	177 9 89	46 47 48 49
50 51 52 53	Amortization ²⁰ . Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ²¹ . Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² .		316 172 10	14 18		834 2	659 1, 201	614 1, 159	45 42	50 51 52 53
54 55	Other deductions 12]	20, 569	888	8	9, 301	508, 014	496, 625	11, 389	54
- 1	Total compiled deductions		44, 653			11, 732	531, 454	518, 937	12, 517	55
56 57 58 59	Compiled net profit (38 less 55) Net income (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction ** Income tax *	2, 446	10, 922 10, 341 63 1, 562	74 74 27	1	2, 365 2, 010 580	22, 821 20, 007 18 3, 940	19,738 16,927 8	3,083 3,080 10	56 57 58 59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59) Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock	2, 244	9,360	47	1	1,785	18, 881 14, 677	3, 277 16, 461 11, 839	663 2,420 2,838	60
62	Corporation's own stock	0,020	10,004			1,011		11,009	2, 500	62

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued
[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns	with balance	sheets, by n	najor industr	ial groups ⁷ –	-Continued		Ī
		estate, and	surance, real lessors of real -Continued		Agı	riculture, for	estry, and fis	hery		
		Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property, except buildings	Construc- tion	Total agri- culture, forestry, and fishery	Agricul- ture and services	Forestry	Fishery	Nature of business not allocable	
$\frac{1}{2}$	Number of returns ¹³	76 350	4 6	22 81	5 37	5 37			4 6	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁴⁰ Other investments ⁴¹ Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³	43, 208 481 109 4, 339 105, 935 127, 353 37, 562 73, 171 8, 071	2, 672 521 	16, 753 24, 645 1, 528 3, 769 3, 628 15, 336 27, 524 7, 342 868 6, 221	19, 566 23, 224 37, 545 36, 981 16, 688 279, 518 131, 087 1, 647 10, 295	23, 224 37, 545 36, 981 16, 688 279, 518 131, 087 1, 647			265 18	5 6 7 8
13	Total assets 44	345, 186	77, 846	89, 874	294, 377	294, 377			3, 268	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	7, 078 154, 513 26, 456 35, 821	35, 849 15, 244	13, 430 5, 641 12, 294 12, 111 3, 926 14, 096 5, 811 26, 711 4, 146	16, 361 3, 255 11, 683 124, 678 59, 185 82, 275 3, 060	3, 255 11, 683 124, 678 59, 185 82, 275			159 486 224 324 1,500 1,360 300 599 1,684	16 17 18
23	Total liabilities "	345, 186	77, 846	89, 874	294, 377	294, 377			3, 268	23

	Paralata:									1
24	Receipts:	1 498		10,024	333,714	333 714			1.116	24
25	Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 15.	51 338		122, 964	75, 097	75 007			230	25
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond	01,000		122,001	10,001	10,001				
	premium):		i						}	
26	Wholly taxable 10	68	8	29						26
27	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁶	4	- 1							27
28	Wholly tax-exempt 16		2	9	8	8				28
28 29	Other Interest	1.669	15	96 (900	900			29	29
30	Rents 19	4.929	4, 121	814	1.036	1,036			50	80
31	Royalties 20		1,391	8	4	4			l	18
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	1	1							32
	loss. ²¹		1				'		1	
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital	3,239	67	401	24	24			7	33
Į	loss. ²¹			į.						
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 23.	524		498	278					34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 22	1, 537	526	309	64	64			41	35
36	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵			62	1,738	1,738			}	36
37	Other receipts 25	2,614	330	553	137	137			2	37
	m								1 400	
38	Total compiled receipts •	67, 349	6, 461	135, 767	413,000	413,000			1,498	38
- 1	The decades of									ļ
39	Deductions:		l l	0.050	157 500	157 700		ĺ	839	39
	Cost of goods sold 28	647		9,056	157,702				6	40
40	Cost of operations 26	469	121	101,968 3,357	71 56					41
41 42	Compensation of officers	1,864 3,465	121	519	14, 871					
43	Rent paid on business property Repairs "	2, 632	19	796	10, 989					43
44	Bad debts	2,032	9 1	85	10, 888					
45	Interest paid	6.971	817	624	239					
46	To voe poid 18	8,381	128	1,252	9,389					46
47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	20	120	52	2,000					47
48	Depreciation	5, 025	53	1.815	9, 196					48
49	Depletion		469	7,015	6	1 6				49
50	Amortization 80				Ì					50
51	Advertising	476		155	1.129	1,129			19	51
52	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ^{\$1} Net loss, sales other than capital assets ^{\$2}	273		10	992	992				52
53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	179	303	32						53
54	Other deductions 32	24, 720	683	7,644	130, 993	130, 993			. 261	54
1					ļ			ļ	·	
55	Total compiled deductions	55, 287	2,690	127, 372	335, 681	335, 681			1,411	55
. 1										
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	12,062	3,861	8,395	77,319	77,319	}		. 87	
57	Net income 4 (56 less 28)	12,062	3,859	8,386	77,311	77,311			. 87	57
58	Net income (66 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33	1,087		256	352	352				58
59	Income tax •	3.498	1,351	3,081	25, 171	25, 171	l	·	. 17	
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59)	8, 564	2, 510	5, 314	52, 148	52, 148			. 70	60
	Dividends paid:			1		1 00 500		1	25	61
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	2,064	3,855	2,933	30, 737	30,737			- 25	62
62	Corporation's own stock							.}	-}	02
			J	J	1	1	ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	<u> </u>		
	To factor to 200 000									

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

-					Retur	ns with bala	ance sheets,	by major i	ndustrial gro	oups 7		
			Returns				Minir	ng and quar	rying			ı
		All returns	with no balance sheets	All industrial groups	Total mining and quarry- ing	Metal mining	Anthra- cite mining	lignite,	Crude petroleum and natural gas production		Mining and quarrying not allocable	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	443 1, 204	28 45	415 1, 159	27. 52	5 7	3 3	3 5	13 30	3 7		1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	318, 581 385, 057 1, 590, 081 4, 474, 393 1, 199, 917 59, 046 313, 506		331, 073 399, 883 6, 853 318, 581 385, 057 1, 590, 081 4, 474, 393 1, 199, 917 59, 046 313, 506	5, 078 9, 969 2, 001 3, 393 1, 235 9, 777 84, 615 42, 714 206 2, 298	1, 031 411 686 419 267 16, 403 8, 481 42 545	88 50 7 91 141 27 7, 722 5, 114 34 24	277 553 11 506 203 4,635 3,090	3, 511 8, 779 1, 983 2, 086 472 9, 138 51, 798 22, 962 1, 575	24 345 4, 057 3, 067		3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18	Total assets " Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities " Capital stock, preferred	525, 434 c 101, 424 2, 339, 824 072, 505		525, 434 101, 424 2, 339, 824 972, 595 139, 283	71, 856 5, 891 3, 760 19, 741 5, 583 3, 478	258 924 479 943 502	3, 056 202 41 1, 262 1, 327	3, 183 193 42 333 640	2,778	1, 750 182 128 236 198		16 17 18
18 19 20 21 22	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48			1, 408, 867 250, 830 1, 445, 035 518, 442	16, 718 6, 817 23, 940 14, 072	9, 122 144 506 1, 555	1, 106 17 3, 602 4, 501 3, 056	977 150 851 3 3, 183	18, 070 7, 787	259 62 911 226		19 20 21 22 22
	Less: Deficit 48 Total liabilities 44								7, 787	220	6	6

	Receipts:				,	1	1	,				
24		832, 226	2, 588	829, 638	29,004	2, 920	4, 067	4, 194	17, 024	799	 	24
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	1,609,603	7,036	1,602,567	12,999	6		189	12,727	77		25
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortiz-				1				, .			,
	able bond premium):					_	_		!		!	
26 27	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17	4, 085	2	4,083	16	2	2	4	3	5		26
27	Wholly to your not 18	1, 142 359		1, 142 359	5	3	2					27
28 29	Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest		17	30, 692	132			20	111			28
30	Rents 19	48, 268	17	48, 251	98	12	3	71	10			29 30
31	Royalties 20	6, 628	31	6, 597	331	1.5	30	111	163	22		31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	539		539	61	,	30	111	61	22		32
-	term capital loss.21)		1	0.				0.			32
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	18, 223	7	18, 216	242	4	48		184	6		33
	term capital loss,21	1 '	i .	10, 220		-			-01	•		00
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	1,508	13	1, 495	169		9		160	l	l. .	34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	13, 646		13,646	17	2			15			35
36	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	3, 935		3, 935								36
37	Other receipts 25	31,049	57	30, 992	986	161	15	45	`733	32	- -	37
00	M-4.3 (3.3. 1.4.6											
38	Total compiled receipts *	2, 601, 920	9, 768	2, 592, 152	44, 061	3, 117	4, 176	4, 634	31, 191	943		38
	Deductions:											
39	Cost of goods sold M	660, 109	2, 379	657, 730	19, 745	2, 667	3, 777	3, 704	9. 048	549		39
40	Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26	660, 109 1, 062, 434	4, 912	1, 057, 522	11, 126	2,001	3, 111	242	10, 866			40
41	Compensation of officers	15, 116	7, 98	15.018	589	72	66	30	401	20		41
42	Rent paid on business property	89, 115	72	89, 043	298	iĩ	i	50	276			42
43	Repairs 27	12, 139	39	12, 100	195	111		64	20			43
44	Bad debts	44, 341	18	44, 323	478			6	472			44
45	Interest paid	93 085	787	92, 298	898	37	9	35	792	25		45
46	Taxes paid 28	142, 625	417	142, 208	924	121	102	140	536	25		46
47	Taxes paid 22 Contributions or gifts 22	309		309	22		21		1			47
48	Depreciation	79, 272	504	78, 768	2, 043	238	65	84	1, 594	62		48
49	Depletion		61	4,323	3, 185	90	32	54	2,986	23		49
50	Amortization 30	2,715		2,715								50
51	Advertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ . Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² .	10, 397	29	10, 368 6, 478	20	1			18	1		51
52 53	Mot loss soles other than gapital agests ?	6,479 68,369	637	67, 732	2, 028	2,010			47 18			52 53
54	Other deductions 32	480, 420	1, 103	479, 317	2, 028 5, 980	2,010	158	294	4, 987	321		54
03	Other deductions	400, 420	1, 103	470, 317	0, 800	220	100	294	4, 967	021		04
55	Total compiled deductions.	2, 771, 309	11, 057	2, 760, 252	47, 578	5, 584	4, 231	4, 653	32,062	1,048		55
												
56	Compiled net loss (38 less 55)	169, 389	1,289	168, 100	3,517	2,467	55	19	871	105		56
57	Deficit (56 less 28)	169, 748	1, 289	168, 459	3, 518	2, 468	55	19	871	105		57
E0	Dividends paid: 6	04.05.		04.054	1 000							
58 59	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	34, 274		34, 274 214	1, 223	80			1, 111	32		58
28	Corporation's own stock	214		214								.59

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns w	ith balance s	sheets, by ma	ajor industri	al groups 7—0	Continued	
		:			Manufa	eturing			
	,	Total manu- facturing	Food and kindred products	Beverages	Tobacco manu- factures	Cotton manu- factures	Textile- mill products, except cotton	Apparel and products made from fabrics	Leather and products
1 2	Number of returns ¹³	136 347	9 35	9 24	1 2		3 5	7 8	2 2
3 4 5 6 7	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40	106, 681 184, 562 3, 130 169, 272 69, 122	3, 511 6, 158 108 7, 880 46	1, 366 2, 166 7 5, 702 354			451 128	181 359 4 529	24 436 12 516
8 9 10 11 12	Other investments ⁴¹ . Gross capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets ⁴³ .	263, 823 310, 778 115, 794 13, 617 21, 330	1, 890 35, 361 12, 436 2, 292 949	1, 844 12, 046 4, 818 1, 556 390	102 64 48			822 2, 197 1, 146 132 98	550 200 66 5 31
13	Total assets 44	1, 020, 261	45, 543	20, 599	129		3, 337	3, 183	1,684
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	63, 386	3,890	1,941	25		113	478	1, 583
15 16 17 18	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46	61, 746	1, 751 5, 553 3, 502 7, 006	4, 699 3, 140 2, 131 650			8 339 5	134 641 104	120 7
19 20 21 22	Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	1 72 626	5, 276 319 19, 077 831	4, 294 168 4, 582 1, 006	100 44		683 9 547 134	1,374 45 666 259	280 55 365
23	Total liabilities 44	1, 020, 261	45, 543	20, 599	129		3, 337	3, 183	1,684

	Receipts:		•							
24	Gross sales 14	655, 115	55, 619	24, 223	67	 	423	4.457	1.303	24
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	14, 868	370	1, 170			51	190	1,500	25
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond i	12,000	1	1 -,						
	premium):		ļ.	i	1	1			ļ	1
26	Wholly taxable 16	865		9						26
27	Subject to surtax only 17	2								. 27
28	Wholly tax-exempt 16	4	3							28
29 30	Other interest	11, 193	13 216					1 1		29
31	Royalties 20	4, 218 4, 878	210	240			349	20	1 :	30 31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital	25	3	,					•	32
	loss.21	20	,							1 32
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital	12, 586	140	93	1	l	10	6) 	33
	loss,21			"						100
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	288	19	4		<u> </u>				34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	1,492	74	57			4			35
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24.	2,955		<u> </u>						36
37	Other receipts 25	6, 450	328	143	2		4	6	74	37
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					 				1
38	Total compiled receipts *	714, 939	56, 785	25, 986	69	[861	4,686	1,382	38
	Deductions									4
39	Deductions:	*** ***				}				1
40	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶	531, 125	40, 277	18,086	53		548	3,773	1,410	39 40
41	Compensation of officers	6,029 6,964	240 358	473			32	152 157	61	41
42	Rent paid on business property.	6, 443	382	75	1 3		32	64	13	
43	Repairs 37	9,125	895	144				U1	13	43
44	Bad debts	4, 212	69	16				4	400	44
45	Interest paid	10, 465	316	286			7	37	73	45
46	Taxes paid 28	19, 520	2, 947	2,641	ĺ		102	67	20	46
47	Contributions or gifts 29	32	15	2	l	1	2	3	1	47
48	Depreciation	12, 528	1,390	486	5		108	93	36	48
49	Depletion	826					1			49
50	A mortization 80						}] - -	50
51	Advertising.	5, 926	413	771	, ,		1	38	8	
52 53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 51 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22	702 7, 958	46 3.798	13 142						52
54	Other deductions 32	142, 677	6,678	4,714	} -		273	3 501	32 261	53 54
	Other deductions	142,077	0,078	2,714	10		213	301	201	1 04
55	Total compiled deductions	764, 532	57, 824	27, 849	1 84		1, 106	4, 897	2, 315	55
	•		01,001	21,010					2,010	1
56	Compiled net loss (38 less 55)	49, 593	1,039	1.863	15		245	211	933	56
57	Deficit 4 (56 less 28)	49, 597	1,042	1,863	15		245	211	933	57
1	Dividends paid:		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,	1				1	1
58	Cash and assets other than ewn stock	5, 986	532	148				13		58
59	Corporation's own stock	204								59
	<u> </u>				l		L		l	<u>L_</u>

For footnotes, see pp. 397-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		Ret		lance sheets,	by major in	iustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	1ed		
				Manufa	cturing—Co	ntinued			,	
	Rubber products	Lumber and timber basic products	Furniture and finished lumber products	Paper and allied products	Printing and pub- lishing industries	Chemicals and allied products	Petroleum and coal products	Stone, clay, and glass products	Iron, steel, and products	
Number of returns 13 Number of subsidiaries 50		1	1 1	1 1	11 28	14 47	3 13	5, 16	10 23	
Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves		26 18	7 5 2 22 22	22 23 139	4, 317 9, 472 1, 568 4, 511 953 11, 136 17, 741	1, 312 2, 160 130 4, 978 22 1, 390 7, 019	1, 692 3, 138 24 2, 101 116 2, 046 30, 482	137 329 1 368 720 3, 971	9, 156 4, 058 171 7, 259 1, 217 4, 363 24, 257	
1 Land Other assets 43		8	6	72 68	2, 317 403 2, 087	1, 134 282 1, 526	8, 122 95 416	1, 071 357 396	14, 304 1, 005 1, 248	1
3 Total assets 44		207	63	288	46, 735	17, 425	31, 940	5, 206	38, 088	1
Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities '5 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common '6 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits '7 Less: Deficit '8		50	3 1 53 20	20 236 8 16	4, 952 2, 567 8, 699 4, 036 18, 604 533 469 11, 896 5, 021	2, 468 2, 044 4, 390 1, 008 2, 531 2, 627 558 2, 978 1, 179	2, 255 1, 263 6, 872 537 2, 168 2, 175 552 16, 118	279 647 1, 707 175 400 1, 649 340 14, 084 14, 075	2, 976 743 4, 115 5, 142 2, 035 6, 096 3, 585 13, 498 102	1 1 1 1 2
Total liabilities "			63	288	46, 735	17, 425	31, 940	5, 206	38, 088	ا :

	Receipts:	t	1	1	1	1 .	1	į.	I .	İ	l	
24	Gross sales 14	l	256	191	511	55, 594	22, 529	16, 219	2,742	52, 809 2, 933	24	
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	1	4	11	l	2, 818	253	834	78	2, 933	25	
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	1	1 -			}			1	.,	1	
	bond premium):			1								
26	Wholly taxable 16	Į.			ļ	45	2	l ı		43	26	
26 27	Subject to surfer only 17					·	_] -		2	27	
26	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸							1		_	28	
28 29	Other interest					45	15	52	1	11	29	
30	Rents 19					111	255	64	10	31		
31	Dovoltion m				۰		1 6	ا و	10	0.	31	TO.
32	Royalties **					1,028	l i	10		4	32	Ĥ
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-					0	1	10			52	₩.
	term capital loss. ²¹	1	1	}	!	004	100	104	10	298	33	H
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-					284	10	104	16	298	33	H
	term capital loss.21		1		ļ		1		1	40	۱.,	92
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22.					2	117			42 24	34	- 3
. 35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23					121	1			24	35	STATISTICS
36	Dividends, domestic corporations ²² Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	1					16				36	ĈΩ
37	Other receipts 25		. 3	1	. 2	663	247	123	61	611	37	
	Other receipts 28						ļ					0
38	Total compiled receipts *	1	263	203	516	60,718	23, 452	17,417	2,908	56, 808	38	\mathbf{I}
•••	Total compiled receipts 4		200	200								_
	Deductions:										Ì	\vdash
39				141	414	34,075	15,057	10, 548	2, 534	44,015	39	H
	Cost of goods sold 26		204	141	414		10,007	10, 540	2,004	2, 524		
40	Cost of operations 26			9		1, 970		***********		899	41	сомв
41	Compensation of officers		12	2	21	499	541	326	77	899	41	ĕ
42	Rent paid on business property			6 .	14	1,624	407	68	22	651	42	
43	Repairs n	l		1	4	137	138	180	11			(3)
44	Bad debts			20		1, 977	395	148	8	120	44	
45	Interest paid				11	378	216	364	120	290	45	FOR
46	Taxes naid 28		i i	1	11	652	337	259	76	759	46	9
47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹		•	•					1	1	47	20
48	Depresiation		12		A	509	339	543	123	1, 148	48	
49	Depreciation		10	۰	-	000		810	4	-,	49	19
50	A montionation 20							010	* 1		50	94
51	A mortization 30					12	1, 252	34		247	51	7
	Advertising			4		12	1, 202	04	- 1	37	52	,
52	Advertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22					87	1 12		3		53	
53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 32		21			20.007	174	8		2, 145 5, 337	54	ħ
54	Other deductions 32		19	27	56	20, 607	7, 011	4, 347	305	5, 337	04	×
										50.000		PART
55	Total compiled deductions		280	214	535	62, 534	25, 869	17, 635	3, 285	59, 366	55	F-3
56	Compiled net loss (38 less 55)		17	11	19	1,816	2, 417	218	377	2, 558	56	63
57	Deficit 4 (56 less 28)		17	ii l	19	1, 816	2.417	219	377	2, 558	57	
~	Dividends paid: 6		11	**]	**	-, 510	-, -^'			,		
58	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	}		1	,		17	296	9	126	58	
59	Corporation's own stock						" {	150	23	20	59	
50	Corporation 8 Own Stock							100	20	~0	00	
					!		·	1				

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	turns with ba	lance sheets,	by major in	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
				Manufa	eturing—Co	ntinued			Public	utilities	
		Non- ferrous metals and their products	Electrical machin- ery and equipment	Machinery, except trans- portation equipment and electrical	Automo- biles and equipment, except electrical	Transportation equipment, except automobiles	Other manu- facturing	Manufac- turing not allocable	Total public utilities	Transportation	
1 2	Number of returns ¹⁸	5 6	10 21	11 26	2 6	, 8 43	15 29	8 10	51 243	40 181	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	432	47, 262 12, 374 516 30, 321 60 224, 501 50, 318 10, 558 184 4, 564	1, 821 4, 837 129 9, 066 1, 610 905 13, 924 5, 827 948 1, 150	928 1, 829 109 3, 707 13 5, 851 8, 952 2, 570 91 1, 619	32, 816 129, 937 239 84, 814 64, 616 5, 326 87, 560 45, 295 3, 042 5, 464	892 5, 427 30 5, 266 100 2, 059 7, 387 2, 684 2, 210 1, 106	614 970 55 1,479 64 4,301 1,718 197 77	120, 553 108, 919 168 108, 092 99, 078 755, 311 3, 943, 672 997, 880 4, 791 208, 170	91, 980 88, 260 43 90, 487 98, 089 650, 819 3, 255, 205 838, 933 3, 257 130, 688	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 4	3,005	358, 510	28, 305	20, 311	368, 041	21, 733	5, 929	4, 350, 538	3, 569, 809	13
14 15 16	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46	398 39 739	12, 165 2, 665 42, 701	3, 393 2, 013 4, 225	1, 178	23, 651 11, 936 99, 041	1, 173 2, 989 3, 529	445 512 275	135, 539 26, 557 2, 011, 439	118, 044 1, 079	14 15 16
17 18 19 20	Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves		6, 659 78 131, 814 38, 779	5, 359 918 4, 491 580	2, 904 2, 904 666 1, 580	24, 875 3, 395 17, 324 25, 005	4, 300 1, 887 6, 767 534	336 1, 267 666 51	2,011,439 486,424 76,567 1,108,199 69,606	1, 656, 346 419, 714 72, 231 987, 710 17, 972	17 18 19

2	Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	1, 092 51	123, 719 70	8, 172 846	11,660	168, 472 5, 658	3, 217 2, 663	2, 631 254	757, 549 321, 342	575, 374 278, 661	
3	Total liabilities 4	3,005	358, 510	28, 305	20, 311	368, 041	21,733	5, 929	4, 350, 538	3, 569, 809	-
4 5	Receipts: Gross sales "- Gross receipts from operations "- Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	5, 198	97, 849 4, 491	30, 460 802	19, 759 16	237, 121 650	18, 406 197	9, 379	11, 914 1, 294, 620	9, 343 1, 108, 268	=
3	bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest		1	18		743	3		644 50	571 27	7
	Other Interest. Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-		4, 893 1, 068 3, 511	78 123 14	2 6	5, 961 1, 179 239	67 523 55	2 7	34 6, 971 39, 518 1, 071	11 6, 731 38, 710 1, 069	
3	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short- term capital loss. ³¹	1	4, 710	258	4	6, 553	1 70	29	1, 204	1, 195	,
	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22		11 696 2,84 5	24 17	446	67 1	2 51 94		42 5, 842 920	42 5, 709 506)
	Other receipts ¹⁵ Total compiled receipts ⁸	5, 237	1, 240	228	97	2, 366	189	26	6,822	6, 285	-
1		5, 237	121,315	32,022	20,330	254,880	19,658	9,443	1,369,652	1,178,467	=
233	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26. Cost of operations 28. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs 27. Bad debts. Interest paid. Taxes paid 28. Contributions or gifts 29. Depreciation.	88 55 58 29 28	100, 897 138 512 329 260 176 3, 650 3, 175	25, 459 440 472 148 544 70 300 468	20,842 324 64 210 19 103 375	187, 213 546 1, 378 2, 184 4, 901 640 4, 031 6, 936	12,940 10 528 297 98 91 212 483	8,009 199 35 324 30 35 134	7,801 990,962 2,312 76,765 1,292 36,984 74,742 109,591	5,707 879,139 1,243 76,074 1,290 2,013 60,770 92,935	
	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31 Net loss sales other than central secrets 22	16	2, 241 	590 7 249 2 56	362 	3, 737 1 705 246 903	478 2 508 51 21	218 1 35	58, 899 254 2, 715 1, 685 4, 909 55, 723	43, 355 254 2, 715 1, 525 2, 312 54, 548	10
•	Other deductions Management	759	15, 711	4, 646	1,858	62, 143	6, 167	1, 242	43, 111	38, 113	
١	Total compiled deductions.	5, 837	129, 142	33, 453	24, 579	275, 565	21,886	10, 277	1, 467, 967	1, 261, 999) =
	Compiled net loss (38 less 55) Deficit * (56 less 28) Dividends paid: *	600 600	7, 827 7, 827	1, 431 1, 431	4, 249 4, 249	20, 685 20, 685	2, 228 2, 228	834 834	98, 315 98, 349	83, 532 83, 543	
3	Cash and assets other than own stock 6. Corporation's own stock		75	50 11		4,328	337	55	21, 923 10	592 10	

STATISTICS

OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued Public utilities— Trade										
!		Public u Conti	tilities— nued			•	Trade					
					,	Wholesale			Retail			
		Communi- cation	Other public utilities	Total trade	Total whole- sale	Commission merchants	Other whole- salers	Total retail	General merchan- dise	Food stores, including market milk dealers	_	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	4 9	7 53	75 197	30 52	3 5	27 47	33 129	3 5	2 14	1 2	
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ³⁹ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for had debts	4, 788 7, 521	23, 785 13, 138 125	8, 468 47, 661 229	2, 410 7, 897 139	5 37 2	2, 405 7, 860 137	5, 934 39, 313 49	40 15	1, 790 35, 917	3 4 5	
6 7 8	Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41	3, 881	15, 254 989 100, 611	22, 910 3, 009 7, 767	16, 201 284 1, 342	28	16, 173 284 1, 329	5, 853 2, 725 6, 256	161 29	1, 403 2, 015 2, 621	6 7 8	
10 11 12	Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	62, 339 39, 468 1, 166 522	626, 128 119, 479 368 76, 960	22, 005 4, 878 3, 917 2, 819	6, 719 2, 027 560 804	115 3	6, 604 2, 024 560 801	13, 987 2, 635 3, 274 1, 849	74 2 2 4	2, 692 2 187 629	10 11 12	
13	Total assets 44	43, 100	737, 629	113, 449	34, 051	196	33, 855	76, 507	323	47, 252	13	
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:	3, 014	14, 481	43, 430	6, 738	30	6, 708	36, 273	120	32, 044	14	
15 16 17	Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45	50 1, 689 1, 200	25, 428 353, 404 65, 510	17, 290 16, 521 5, 852	6, 501 9, 220 1, 362	116 21 12	6, 385 9, 199 1, 350	9, 826 6, 993 4, 281	53 41 16	7, 518 308 2, 145	16 17	
18 19	Capital stock, preferred	4, 318 4, 222	4, 336 116, 171 47, 412	6, 218 12, 662 3, 378	1, 453 5, 702 240	20	1, 453 5, 682 240	4, 591 6, 099 3, 121	80	32 1, 957	18 19 20	

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits 47	28, 671 64	153, 504 42, 617	47, 491 39, 393	4, 593 1, 758	72 75	4, 521 1, 683	42, 750 37, 427	26 13	36, 609 33, 361	21 22
23	Total liabilities 44	43, 100	737, 629	113, 449	34, 051	196	33, 855	76, 507	323	47, 252	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 15. Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable		768 164, 876	120, 620 2, 580	68, 775 945	545	68, 230 945	47, 468 1, 596	759 1	8, 286 1, 371	24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Wholly taxable 16_Subject to surtax only 17_Subject to surtax only 17_Subject to surtax only 18_Subject to surtax only 18_Subject to surtax only 18_Subject to surface to surfac	165	23 23 75	390 392 17 368 784 199	270 87 199		270 86 199	654	10		31
33 34	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ²²	1	8	211	94		94	115	12		32 33
35 36	Dividends, domestic corporations 23 Dividends, foreign corporations 24 Other receipts 25	23 414	110	30 282	16 77		16 77	13 205		196	34 35 36
37			429	2, 037	488	1	487	1,344	9	28	37
38	Total compiled receipts 8	23, 992	167, 193	127, 913	70, 958	547	70,411	52, 288	791	10,717	38
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 25. Cost of operations 26. Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs 27. Bad debts. Interest paid Taxes paid 25. Contributions or gifts 25. Depreciation Depletion. Amortization 26.	52 16 144 238 2,012	93, 881 1, 017 675 2 34, 827 13, 734 14, 644 216 14, 250	89, 539 963 2, 065 3, 318 689 724 1, 356 2, 143 9 1, 269	58, 916 865 781 392 158 79 393 920 2 420	341 18 8 1 4	58, 575 865 763 384 158 79 392 916 2 417	27, 410 91 1, 123 2, 837 517 634 909 1, 164 6 778	586 22 13 4 2 7 7	6, 662	40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49
51 52 53 54	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ²²	442	160 2, 155 1, 174 2, 770	1, 050 3 28 28, 739	520 3 10 9,666	213	514 3 10 9,453	362 16 18, 097	13 1 145	150 2,547	52 53
55	Total compiled deductions	25, 860	180, 108	131,898	73, 125	594	72, 531	53, 947	805	10,963	55
56 57 58	Compiled net loss (38 less 55) Deficit ⁴ (56 less 28) Dividends paid: ⁶ Cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	1, 868 26	12, 915 12, 938 21, 305	3, 985 4, 002 286	2, 167 2, 167 69	47 47	2, 120 2, 120 69	1, 659 1, 676 213	14 14	246 263 195	57
59	Corporation's own stock										59

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

		Reti	urns with bal	ance sheets,	by major ind	ustrial group	os ⁷ —Contin	ued ,	
				. 1	Frade—Conti	nued			,
				Re	tail—Continu	ied			
•	Package liquor stores	Drug stores	Apparel and acces- sories	Furniture and house furnish- ings	Eating and drinking places	Auto- motive dealers	Filling stations	Hardware	Building materials, fuel, and ice
Number of returns 18 Number of subsidiaries 50		4 12	11 61	3 7	3 17	3 4			3 7
Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable		47 134 14	751 188	125 1,020	2, 865 350	61 892			167 211 34
Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41		889 15	769 11 1,086	320 5	819 619 1,117				161 65 804
Gross capital assets 42 (except land)		346 183	1,210 293 90	251 5 108	8, 896 1, 834 2, 803	75 21 11			384 244 73
Other assets 43		43	4, 439	2,031	15, 901	1, 256			1, 598
Liabilities: Accounts payable		167	1,313	278	996	170			992
Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more		242 52	67 563 536	1, 291 433 129	400 3,317 1,061	67			1,324
Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves		348 399	479 443 14	73	3, 732 375 3, 107	1 988			265

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48		220	1,631 607	369 542	2, 922 9	92 1,304		359 1, 371	21 22
23	Total liabilities 44		1, 765	4, 439	2, 031	15, 901	1, 256	 	1,598	-
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales "		2	7, 970 57	3, 408 7	19, 610 70			1. 724	
26 27 28	Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18 Other interest.					4 2		 	-	27
28 29 30 31 32	Rents 19		34 64	3 12	30	14 521	1 12	 		28 29
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-		85	. 1				 	1	31 32 33
34 35 36 37	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. Dividends, domestic corporations 23. Dividends, foreign corporations 24. Other receipts 24.			12 7				 	2	34 35
38	O wor receipts	·	56	189	964	67	· 9	 	10	36 37
35	Total compiled receipts *		3, 040	8, 253	4, 409	20, 288	736	 	1,786	38
39 40	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 26. Cost of operations 16.		1, 932	5, 538 35	1, 297	7, 706	519 45	 	1, 348	
41 42 43 44	Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs 7 Bad debts.		20 301	152 846 37	49 56 5	114 1, 333 340	27 18	 	65 25	40 41 42 43
45 46 47	Taxes paid 28 Contributions or sites 29		28 49	9 45 83	580 170 41	7 226 763 2	3 5 10	 	1 35	44 45 46
48 49 50	Depreciation A mortization 30		32	- 17Î 3	12	418	10	 	16	47 48 49
51 52 53	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 11 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 22		53	97	15	3	2	 	14	50 51
54	other deductions		791	13 1, 733	2, 515	9, 600		 	4	52 53 54
55	Total compiled deductions.		3, 217	8, 763	4, 742	20, 512	755	 	1, 896	55
56 57	Deficit 4 (56 less 28) Dividends paid; 4		177 177	510 510	333 333	224 224	19 19	 	110 110	56 57
58 59	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock		- 8	10				 		58 59
!	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.		- 1		<u></u>			 		00

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

239

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

_												
	Returns with balance sheets, by major industrial groups 7—Continued Trade—Continued Service											
	:	Tra	ade—Continu	1ed			Ser	vice				
		Retail—C	Continued			Hotels and			Auto- motive	Miscel- laneous		
•		Other retail trade	Retail trade not allocable	Trade not allocable	Total service	other lodging places	Personal service	Business service	repair services and garages	repair services, hand trades		
		trade	anocable								-	
1 2	Number of returns 13	1 2		12 16	25 77	3 3		7 18			1 2	
	Assets:							4 000				
3	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable	88 586		124 451	5, 177 8. 467	61 15		1, 063 440			4	
5	Less: Reserve for bad debts			41	1,001			_6			5	
Ğ	Inventories	1 185		856	11, 569	14 12		76 1, 804			3	
7	Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41	19		169	1, 816 1, 718	10		101				
0	Gross capital assets 42 (except land)	59		1, 299	27, 842	626		3, 752			١.	
ŏ	Gross capital assets 42 (except land)	51		216	7, 349	224		427			1 1	
1	Land			83	14, 320	123 28		113			ا :	
2	Other assets 43	56		166	3, 865	40		110			. -	
13	Total assets 44	1, 942		2, 891	66, 424	665		6, 916			1	
	T : 1.1141											
14	Liabilities:	193		419	5, 192	67		1, 356			. 1	
	Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:				-	·			}		Ι,	
5	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more			963	6, 232	57 103		1 554			Ή	
6	Maturity 1 year or more	888		308 209	31, 704 23, 051	103		258				
7	Uther habilities 10	111		174	5, 166	18		185			.[]	
9	Capital stock, preferred	519		861	2, 570	246		190				
20	Surplus reserves	l		17	3, 219	l		3, 105			l	

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ Less: Deficit ⁴⁸	231		148 208	23, 473 34, 183	173		954 726	 	21 22
23	Total liabilities 4	1, 942		2, 891	66, 424	665		6, 916	 	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁵ Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable	2, 240 16		4, 377 39	7, 669 46, 714	592		21, 195	 	25
26 27 28 29	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸				16 20			16 20	 	26 27 28
29 30 31 32	Other interest. Rents 19 Royalties 20 Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-			1 43	789	. 10		3	 	30
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-			2	100			2	 	33
34 35 36 37	Net gain, sales other than capital assets *2)	l	372	1	••••••	2	 	34 35 36
38	Total compiled receipts *	2, 268		4,667	56, 211			l	 	
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ . Cost of operations ²⁸ . Compensation of officers. Rent paid on business property Repairs ³⁷ Bad debts. Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁶ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ²⁰	1, 822 11 65 45 3 5 16 18		3, 213 7 161 89 14 11 54 59 1	4, 703 36, 710 1, 281 815 203 60 1, 191 903 3 1, 024	317 18 6 25 7 26		8 19,835 434 107 2 16 15 210		39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49
52 53 54 55	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 11 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22 Other deductions 22 Total compiled deductions	290		976	22 16 9, 433	171		15 556	 	52 53 54
56 57	Total compiled deductions Compiled net loss (38 less 55) Deficit 4 (56 less 28)	2, 294 26 28		4, 826 159 159	57, 105 894 894	12		286	 	56
58 59	Dividends paid: Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	[4	163				 	58

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Ret	urns with be	lance sheets	, by major inc	dustrial grou	ps ⁷ —Contin	ued		
			Service—	Continued		Finance, i	nsurance, re	al estate, and	lessors of rea	al property	
								Fin	ance	,	
		Motion pictures	Amuse- ment, except motion pictures	Other service, includ- ing schools	Service not allocable	Total finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property	Total finance	Banks and , trust companies	Long-term credit agencies, mortgage com- panies, except banks	Short- term credit agencies, except banks	
2 Number	of returns ¹³ of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	8 34	3 9	4 13		80 205	27 46		4	4 5	1 2
6 Inve	n ³⁹	982	132 76	104 183 13 32	,	83, 798 18, 623 304 18	33, 806 15, 760 302 14		117 648	225 1,691 51	3 4 5
10 11 Lan	sstments, Government obligations ⁴⁰ er investments ⁴¹ ss capital assets ⁴² (except land) Less: Reserves d er assets ⁴³	365 16 240	187 3, 307 825 407 287	1,055 3,817 95		209, 209 549, 054 73, 717 27, 614	14, 497 393, 414 32, 870		170 1, 365 142 67 10	395 836 90 28 24 284	7 8 9 10 11 12
13	Total assets 4	46, 570	3, 571	8,702		1,002,518	485, 168		2,394	3, 466	13
l Bon	ounts payableds. notes. mortgages payable	2, 647	45	1,077		266, 884	264, 842		6	45	14
15 16 17 Oth 18 Cap 19 Cap	Maturity less than 1 year Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more re liabilities 46 ital stock, preferred ital stock, common 46 blus reserves	22, 503 3, 880 1 467	4, 209 52 510	4, 332 219 1, 101		55, 984 380, 513	10, 987 47, 691 1, 050		1,005 58 754	723 1,717 127 520 287	15 16 17 18 19

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	19, 485 31, 141	980 2, 226	1,881 90	-,	187, 409 71, 338	59, 865 17, 570		1,011 460	308 267	21 22
23	Total liabilities 4	46, 570	3, 571				485, 168		2, 394	3, 466	23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales ¹⁴		3, 557	833		216, 720	8, 393		25	275	24 25
26 27	bond premium): Wholly taxable 16 Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly taxavemat 16					2, 151 673	276 19			10	26 27
28 29	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest. Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-					303 11, 933	97			ł	28 29
30	Rents 19	732	14	30		2, 535	860				30
31 32	Excess of net short-term canital gain over net long.			20		97 447	82 92				31 32
33	term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	98				3,742	658			3	33
34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22 Dividends, domestic corporations 24			i		521 6, 006	265 1, 979			8	34 35 36
37	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	343	29	29		60 13, 798	10, 435		3	1	37
38	Total compiled receipts *		3,600				33, 790		95	367	38
	Deductions:		•							· ·	
39 40	Cost of goods sold ²⁶	4, 540 14, 296	1, 899			61 23					39 40
41	Compensation of officers	657	69	103		1, 351	786		31	49	41
42 43	Rent paid on business property Repairs #	658 172	11				635		1	4	42 43
44	Bad debts	40	3	1		1,747	122			107	44
45	Interest paid	1, 122	12	35		3, 351	1,740		35	60	45 46
46 47	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	571 3	71	25		8, 816 14	1,075		7	7	47
48	Depreciation	503	116			2, 269	728		3	3	48
49 50	Depletion Amortization 30					50					49 50
51	Advertising	691 !	1	12		868	550			4	51
52 53	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²²	18				764 1, 548	117				52 53
54	Other deductions 32.	6, 679	1,560			247, 092			36	391	54
55	Total compiled deductions		3,743	 		269, 634	35, 948		121	626	55
56 57	Compiled net loss (38 less 55)	366 366	143 143	87 87			2, 158		26	259 259	56 57
58 59	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	155		8		4, 669				13	58 59
								<u> </u>			L
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.						1				

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns; number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns v	vith balance s	sheets, by ma	ajor industria	al groups 7—(Continued		
			Finance, i	nsurance, rea	l estate, and	lessors of rea	l property—	Continued		
		a	Fin	ance—Contin	ued		Insuranc	e carriers, ag	ents, etc.	
•		Invest- ment trusts and invest- ment com- panies *	Other investment companies, including holding com- panies 10 11	Security and commodity- exchange brokers and dealers	Other finance companies	Finance not allocable	Total insurance carriers, agents, etc.	Insur- ance carriers	Insur- ance agents, brokers, etc.	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³	3 11	6 9	6 10	2 3	3 4	6 42	6 42		1 2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts		1,079 8,516 6	14, 825 1, 001	51 172	1,073 482 70	47,046	47,046		3 4 5
7 8	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41	368, 618	14 86 21,370	11, 310 1, 153	36 72	2, 500 16	193, 902 134, 477	134.477		. 8
10 11	Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land		794 554 353	23, 485 14, 196 10, 710	7, 513 4, 486	11	8, 096 2, 138 232	2, 138 232		10 11
12 13	Other assets 43 Total assets 44		31, 974	987	3,422	4,004	448, 366	66, 751 448, 366	<u> </u>	12
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:		2, 641	13,078	282	12				14
15 16 17	Maturity less than 1 year. Maturity 1 year or more. Other liabilities 45	43,666	226 4, 459 3, 169	886 469 590	76 2	95 79	327, 941	327, 941		15 16 17
18 19 20	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves	11,306	250 6, 418 7, 649	280 162 70	20	645 824	3, 657 37, 897	3, 657 37, 897		18 19 20

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷	9, 073	10, 261 3, 099	33, 833 93	7, 524 4, 482	2, 445 96	114, 551 35, 680		
23	Total liabilities "	390, 633	31, 974	49, 275	3, 422	4,004	448, 366	448, 366	 23
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 15. Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):		10 18	8, 044	31		201, 077	201,077	
26 27	Wholly taxable 14	10			1		1,860 651	651	 27
28 29 30	Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest Rents ¹⁹	10, 403	82 44	89 1 801	12		206 1,101 531	206 1, 101 531	 29
31 32	Royalties ¹⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ³¹			46 92	36		355	355	
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss 11	651	3			1	2, 986	2, 986	 33
34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ** Dividends, domestic corporations ** Dividends, foreign corporations **	1.960	3	262 8			3, 948 57	3, 948 57	
37	Other receipts 25	10, 366	47	8			3, 192	3, 192	
38	Total compiled receipts a	23, 505	210	9, 499	80	34	215, 964	215, 964	 38
39 40	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 25. Cost of operations 25.		8				 		 39 40
41 42 43	Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs #		122	536 513 53	7 3	41 5	218 473 18	218 473 18	 42
44 45 46	Bad debts	1, 244	3 333 53	68 823			180 238 6, 323	180 238	 44 45
47 48	Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 39 Depreciation Depletion	54		10 647	1	2	463	463	 47
49 50 51	Amortization 10 Advertising	67	i	476	2		275	275	 50 51
52 53 54	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² Other deductions ³²		10 184	117 758 6,559	85	123	644 41 213, 486	644 41	
55	Total compiled deductions	,	746	10, 560	98	185	222, 359	222, 359	 55
56 57	Compiled net loss (38 less 55) Deficit 4 (56 less 28)	107	536 536	1,061 1,150	18 18	151 151	6, 395 6, 601	6,395	 56 57
58 59	Dividends paid: © Cash and assets other than own stock © Corporation's own stock	23	170	158	9		4, 222	·	
-	For footnotes, see pp. 379-331								

Table 4-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by major industrial groups, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax; for returns with no balance sheets, in total only, the same items (except assets and liabilities)—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued [Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns w	ith balance	sheets, by ma	ajor industria	al groups ⁷ —(Continued		
	•	Finance, ins estate, and le property—	essors of real		Agr	riculture, for	estry, and fis	hery	Nature of	
		Real estate, including lessors of buildings	Lessors of real property, except buildings	Construc- tion	Total agri- culture, forestry, and fishery	Agricul- ture and services	Forestry	Fishery	business not allocable	
1 2	Number of returns ¹³	42 107	5 10	14 24	6 13	5 12		1 1	1	1 2
3 4 5	Assets: Cash ³⁹ _ Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories	2, 800 2, 852 2 4	146 11	1, 192 21, 271 10 1, 454	120 410 10 1,873	275 10			6	3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	20, 442 29, 329 3, 567	117 721 3, 422 2, 227 35	1, 587 2, 208 6, 705 2, 460 448	1 402 5,005 1,196 12	1, 133 8		2 291 63 4	21 54 32 2	7 8 9 10 11
12 13	Other assets 43 Total assets 44		2,308	32,855	6,897	6, 505		392	52	12
14	Liabilities: Accounts payable	1,627	415	3, 243	1, 839	1,658		181	30	14
15 16 17	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45	1,824 38,388 4,870	189 6,609 11	2, 771 12, 347 7, 624	1, 041 3, 774 1, 715	1,709			87	15 16 17
18 19 20	Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁶⁶ Surplus reserves	1, 080 9, 344	500 7,031	411 5, 596 43	212 1, 815	212 1, 783 5		32	60	18 19 20

21 22	Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷	12, 193 4, 841	800 13, 247	1,872 1,052	837 4, 341	760 4, 341	 77	125	21 22	
23	Total liabilities "	66, 676	2,308	32,855	6,897	6, 505	 392	52	23	
24 25	Receipts: Gross sales 14. Gross receipts from operations 16. Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):	93 7, 250		2, 294 13, 464	2, 919 597	2, 919 546		5	24 25	
26 27 28 29	Wholly taxable ¹⁶ Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸		1 3		1		 		27	STA
30 31	Other interest Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰	210 1,089	1 55 15	22 305 1		8 4	 		29 30 31	STATISTICS
32 33	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ²¹	97	1	119	12		 	ì	32	_
34 35 36	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ** Dividends, domestic corporations ** Dividends, foreign corporations **	79	12	73 4			 			OF I
37	Dividends, foreign corporations 24. Other receipts 24.	161	10	258	198	179	 19		37	INC
38	Total compiled receipts *	9, 237	98	16, 543	3, 739	3, 669	 70	5	38	сомв
39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion	346 224 265 1,445 1,240 1,411 4 1,067	1 2 9 133 7	1, 995 11, 263 380 53 229 109 180 228 7 557	2,761 443 76 17 21 9 115 82	410 69 17 20 8 113 78	33 7 1 1 2 4		42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	FOR 1947,
50 51 52 53 54	Amortization ¹⁰ . Advertising. Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ²¹ . Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² . Other deductions ²²	43 3 731	56	37 31 232 1,942	41 198 343		 			PART 2
55	Total compiled deductions	11,061	266	17, 248	4, 284	4, 209	 75	6	55	
56 57	Compiled net loss (38 less 55). Deficit 4 (56 less 28). Dividends paid: 4	1,824	168 168	705 705	545 545	540 540	 5 5	1	56 57	
58 59	Cash and assets other than own stock ⁶ Corporation's own stock	65	9	19					58 59	247
	For footnotes, see pp. 270–381	!	!	'		·	 <u>'</u> -	'	•—	

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS
[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

						Total	l assets clas	ses 44					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	496, 821	218, 623	89,002	90, 709	39, 571	23, 258	26, 447	4, 576	3, 565	509	561	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	904, 191 44, 009, 422 108, 774, 434 78, 363, 264 163, 743, 576 60, 664, 305	731, 757 904, 185 20, 378 858, 462 47, 433 200, 808 2, 199, 077 806, 191 322, 811 222, 877	844, 388 1, 251, 975 28, 100 1, 243, 996 104, 334 291, 025 2, 887, 117 963, 496 502, 704 242, 179 6, 376, 122	1, 740, 672 2, 883, 950 69; 854 2, 740, 978 356, 313 760, 473 6, 430, 013 2, 178, 874 1, 138, 682 503, 972	66, 188 2, 698, 866 542, 153 932, 616 5, 964, 032 2, 159, 625 1, 038, 276 472, 879	69, 168 2, 982, 427 1, 301, 262 1, 393, 445 6, 458, 834 2, 499, 649 976, 423 377, 164	11, 103, 001 166, 485 7, 272, 202 12, 313, 638 5, 460, 851 16, 273, 491 6, 570, 045 1, 992, 505 1, 029, 277	5, 928, 662 75, 208 3, 340, 462 8, 354, 926 3, 382, 357 8, 294, 027 3, 372, 942 727, 655 539, 768	7, 208, 007 17, 208, 877 9, 767, 717 22, 247, 418 9, 055, 387 1, 133, 438 1, 569, 972	4, 459, 716 367, 872 986, 220	29, 110, 149 32, 109, 454 210, 901 12, 401, 707 60, 701, 375 50, 838, 240 80, 224, 133 28, 598, 380 914, 727 5, 001, 253	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	25, 537, 261 11, 288, 837 50, 107, 560 227, 114, 285 15, 007, 238 72, 463, 357 11, 302, 786	857, 645 365, 522 730, 481 542, 757 119, 260 2, 153, 241 32, 385 1, 103, 223 1, 243, 673	968, 217 435, 449 1, 030, 677 593, 282 137, 193 2, 079, 182 52, 810 1, 635, 928 556, 616	1, 963, 588 945, 038 2, 479, 513 1, 406, 141 356, 612 3, 988, 357 183, 725 3, 845, 457 862, 106	1, 794, 354 874, 989 2, 217, 353 1, 585, 048 413, 839 3, 373, 436 242, 743	1, 796, 194 1, 045, 817 2, 126, 950 2, 829, 636 550, 814 3, 469, 543 379, 880	3, 947, 845 2, 359, 205 4, 747, 180 22, 821, 074 1, 620, 957 8, 388, 357 1, 322, 057 13, 541, 864	1, 645, 272 872, 202 2, 056, 568 15, 470, 089 775, 167 3, 752, 073 851, 728	3, 540, 635 1, 499, 092 5, 708, 374 32, 916, 062 2, 689, 480 8, 923, 819 2, 075, 694 15, 501, 879	1, 482, 400 554, 188 4, 191, 550 16, 441, 923	7, 541, 111 2, 337, 335 24, 818, 914 132, 508, 273 6, 614, 582 31, 572, 613 5, 197, 837 32, 329, 680 428, 588	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22	Total liabilities "	494, 615, 043	4, 660, 841	6, 376, 122	14, 306, 325	13, 841, 623	16, 292, 699	57, 166, 729	31, 950, 113	71, 788, 897	35, 739, 937	242, 491, 757	22

23	Receipts:	I	I	1	i	1	1	,			i.	F	t
24	Gross sales 14.	299, 771, 214	9, 286, 976	11.8 2,598	25, 784, 102	23, 838, 748	25, 160, 654	54, 166, 184	21, 876, 647	44, 244, 456	17, 243, 854	66, 326, 995	23
	Gross receipts from operations 15	48, 175, 468	2, 345, 342	1, 856, 190	3, 336, 788	2, 732, 395	2, 942, 522	5, 877, 793	2, 568, 656	5, 534, 679	3, 581, 174	17, 399, 929	24
	Interest on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium):		l	Į.	1	l							
25	Wholly taxeble ¹ Wholly taxexempt ¹⁸ Other interest	1, 555, 504	2, 421	4 004	0.450	10.010	10 550	301 800	****	000 550			l
26	Subject to surfax only II	252, 997	2, 421	4, 084 107	8, 459 361	10, 810 553	18, 559 1, 459	161, 756	113, 282 11, 510	233, 556 31, 969	107, 841	894, 736	25
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	191, 827	274	153	476	672	2, 138	13, 202 23, 262	15, 800	29, 436	18,415 13,705	175,357 105,911	26 27
28 29			10.026	14,092	39.085	42.860	63, 200	341,349	207,668	406,033	168,650	1,627,252	28
	Rents 19	2 600 046	223, 942	242 295	491,319	375, 014	141.886	255, 675	109, 545	174, 389	96, 239	579, 742	29
30	Royalties 20	364, 155	11,614	8,429	22, 567	21, 510	22, 444	67, 087	56,011	78, 641	15, 884	59, 968	
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain	22, 814	1,789	1,455	2, 933	1,984	1,532	4, 765	1,603	3,642	1,374	1,737	31
32	over net long-term capital loss.21				'	,	_,]	-,	-,	_,,,,,	1 -,	*-
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain	817,792	25,635	27, 420	58,081	58, 326	68, 538	168, 814	78, 057	147, 178	52, 228	133, 515	32
33	over net short-term capital loss.21	000 015					1		i .				1
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. Dividends, domestic corporations 23	299,645	42,532	33,924	53,465	41,107	34,864	56,846	15,827	10,365	1,480	9, 235	33 34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 24	1,860,061 339,771	2, 925 381	4, 863	16, 529 1, 354	26, 230 1, 045	46, 334	205, 808	109, 771	348, 793	194, 668	904, 140	34
36	Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴ Other receipts ²⁵	2, 259, 253	108, 091	125, 702	256, 043	235, 542	1,640 212,538	9,864 432,777	10,028 180,744	53, 535 323, 931	51,272 71,934	210,612	35 36
1	0 mar 10001ptd	2, 200, 200	100, 001	120, 702	200,040	200, 042	212, 008	432, 111	180,744	323, 931	71,934	311, 951	36
37	Total compiled receipts *	361, 520, 762	12, 062, 012	14, 161, 352	30, 071, 562	27, 386, 796	28 718 308	61 785 182	25 355 149	51, 620, 603	21 618 718	88, 741, 080	37
	i de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de					21,000,100	20,110,000	01, 100, 102	20, 500, 110	01,020,000	21, 010, 110	00, 141, 000	0'
00	Deductions:	1	}	1	}]	l]	Ì]		ì	1
38 39	Cost of goods sold 26	230, 769, 345	7, 023, 894	9, 163, 637	20, 193, 952	18, 723, 477	19, 745, 026	42,019,535	16, 543, 339	33, 318, 835	13, 028, 687	51,008,963	38 39
39	Cost of operations 26	27,377,372	1,281,638	1, 048, 707	2,003,455	1,694,565	1, 733, 201	3, 314, 973	1, 325, 374	2, 781, 043	1, 780, 676	10, 413, 740	39
40 41	Compensation of officers	5,893,084	789, 059	674, 162	1, 115, 264	785, 277	639, 546	944, 567	267, 799	352, 041	91,083	234, 286	40
42	Rent paid on business property	3,126,588	317,087	211,766	319, 252	229, 120	202,710	372,447	146, 117	296,007	154,709	877,373	41
43	Cost of goods sold 26 Cost of operations 26 Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 26 Contributions or gifts 20 Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising	3,341,461	85, 458	81, 781	161, 981	144, 382	152, 717	430, 639	241, 824	612, 236	261, 331	1, 169, 112	42
44	Interest neid	070,042	25, 290 46, 106	29,825 61,076	62, 883 140, 541	48, 084 125, 890	44,904	97,032	42,305 139,234	89,893	30, 915	203, 911	43
45	Tayes naid 28	6 741 500	165, 943	176, 490	358, 802	320, 441	129, 158 367, 276	314, 253 947, 426	505, 503	301,358 1,057,050	176, 486 517, 589	995, 016 2, 324, 982	44 45
46	Contributions or gifts 29	238 000	4, 440	6, 721	17, 619	19, 351	22, 923	56, 205	23, 502	37, 816	13, 870	35, 643	46
47	Depreciation	5.124.079	149, 163	167, 228	329, 455	282, 571	294, 566	639, 386	290, 321	655, 276	357, 560	1, 958, 553	47
48	Depletion	1, 201, 363	3,948	4, 572	14,658	18, 794	31,770	108, 319	54, 298	165, 527	85, 656	713, 821	48
49 50	Amortization 80	58, 193	1, 172	1,089	2,469	1.949	503	2, 467	1.045	6, 495	3, 430	37, 574	49
50	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension	2,988,338		94, 146	191,075	179,886	209, 586	514,650	271, 148	507, 342	218, 150	713,608	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension	1,031,192	3,613	3, 597	10,001	16, 540	29, 453	105, 987	68, 200	170, 308	93, 832	529, 661	51
**	plans, etc. ³¹	1					1	1	-	1		,	
52 53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ²² _Other deductions ²²	264, 434	23, 862	11, 123	15, 287	10,665	13,614	27, 962	15, 913	85, 092	12, 798	48, 118	52
00	Other deductions **	39,054,393	1,874,751	1,835,919	3, 560, 151	3,084,542	3,072,714	6,553,663	2,894,435	5,996,455	2,644,474	7,537,289	53
54	Total compiled deductions.	220 212 504	11 004 171	12 571 990	70 400 045	DE COE E24	00 000 007	56, 449, 511	00 000 057	10 100 571	10 451 040	70.001.050	
•••	Total complica deductions.	990, 919, 094	11,004,171	13, 5/1, 839	28, 490, 845	20,080,034	20,689,667	50,449,511	22, 830, 357	46, 432, 774	19, 471, 246	78,801,650	54
55	Compiled net profit or net loss (37 less 54)	31, 207, 168	177, 841	589, 513	1, 574, 717	1 701 262	2, 028, 641	5 335 671	2, 524, 792	5, 187, 829	2, 147, 472	9, 939, 430	55
56 57	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27)	31, 015, 341	177, 567	589, 360	1, 574, 241	1, 700, 590	2, 026, 503	5, 335, 671 5, 312, 409	2, 508, 992	5, 158, 393	2, 133, 767	9, 833, 519	56
57	Net income or deficit 4 (55 less 27) Net operating loss deduction 33	176, 111:	22, 900	14, 413	22, 495	14.852	15,005	27, 603	10.865	14, 425	19.481	14, 072	57
58	income tax .	10,786,777	98,460	177, 788	541,016	646, 950	781, 248	1, 995, 439	928, 641	1, 878, 173	757, 204	2, 981, 858	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less	20, 420, 391	79,381	411, 725	1,033,701	1,054,312	1, 247, 393	3, 340, 232	1, 596, 151	3,309,656		6, 957, 572	59
	58).		1		1			1	, ,	. ,	,	.,,	
60	Dividends paid:	0.004.0											
61	Cash and assets other than own stock 6 Corporation's own stock	8, 284, 967	79,605	92, 953	227,631	246, 184	331,418	1,014,072	598, 198		743,918	3,464,473	60
01	Corporation 8 Own Stock	695, 544	5, 436	15, 162	50, 370	63, 115	84, 818	199, 898	53, 858	77, 527	59, 416	85, 944	61
			<u> </u>	<u>'</u>			<u> </u>	!	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.												

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

249

Table 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4
[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

 -					Total	assets class	es 44				
	Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over
Number of returns with balance sheets 38	357, 041	125, 454	69, 185	75, 243	33, 941	20, 429	24, 187	4, 285	3, 327	460	530
Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	61, 982, 966 73, 113, 551 831, 344 40, 783, 467 106, 090, 819 73, 759, 906 145, 930, 979 55, 457, 287 7, 705, 868 9, 144, 005 462, 222, 930	552, 005 624, 149 12, 667 580, 760 36, 189 127, 715 1, 346, 872 524, 967 207, 210 124, 338 3, 061, 604	738, 687 1, 024, 460 22, 276 1, 007, 948 90, 521 213, 092 2, 122, 409 737, 376 373, 955 166, 966 4, 978, 386	1, 580, 433 2, 502, 551 61, 397 2, 365, 597 319, 696 601, 593 5, 123, 897 1, 800, 684 906, 649 376, 194	1, 497, 522 2, 495, 688 58, 396 2, 391, 077 498, 269 771, 697 4, 890, 110 1, 819, 280 847, 283 362, 334 11, 876, 304	61, 820 2, 709, 987 1, 235, 019 1, 160, 902 5, 356, 631 2, 124, 662 816, 433 295, 461	150, 535 6, 711, 104 12, 015, 212 4, 865, 890 14, 000, 551 5, 852, 465 1, 678, 067 827, 683	71, 192 3, 119, 805 8, 090, 811 3, 114, 952 7, 370, 268 3, 098, 230 646, 009 442, 380	16, 519, 198 8, 997, 251 20, 126, 542 8, 420, 053 992, 293 1, 305, 367	43, 009 3, 024, 833 7, 321, 274 4, 906, 812 11, 108, 962 4, 039, 838 331, 983 750, 728	28, 681, 204 31, 686, 637 209, 379 12, 070, 814 59, 964, 630 49, 000, 002 74, 484, 737 27, 039, 732 905, 986 4, 492, 554 234, 037, 453
Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	84, 171, 683 3, 120, 740	455, 321 179, 515 367, 561 295, 997 51, 256 1, 182, 181 23, 207 857, 488 350, 922	689, 536 276, 816 681, 953 443, 029 80, 631 1, 489, 614 42, 154 1, 446, 615 171, 962	1, 547, 492 684, 152 1, 806, 875 1, 163, 809 247, 168 3, 134, 822 153, 208 3, 509, 786 332, 783	663, 075 1, 650, 268 1, 361, 768 308, 227 2, 775, 565 218, 080 3, 653, 436 241, 822	827, 345 1, 583, 298 2, 611, 783 442, 388 2, 948, 413 343, 797 4, 378, 696 321, 037	3, 570, 278 21, 968, 360 1, 373, 571 7, 278, 828 1, 204, 479 12, 524, 010 618, 460	746, 239 1, 629, 814 14, 848, 812 723, 552 3, 360, 814 795, 232 6, 512, 946 210, 728	2, 377, 572 8, 189, 426 1, 902, 067 14, 474, 974 407, 273	495, 046 3, 182, 675 14, 941, 691 1, 654, 597 4, 172, 835 891, 574 5, 983, 335 231, 290	7, 067, 482 2, 255, 454 21, 996, 639 130, 949, 852 6, 495, 386 29, 696, 709 4, 979, 997 30, 830, 397 234, 463
Total liabilities 44	462, 222, 930	3, 061, 604	4, 978, 386	11, 914, 529	11, 876, 304	14, 332, 478	52, 676, 053	29, 907, 787	67, 090, 243	32, 348, 093	234, 037, 45

								,					
	Receipts:		l	1	l	1	1	1	1	1	i	ı	1
23 24	Gross sales 14	283, 734, 097	6, 591, 926	10, 126, 572 1, 540, 916	23, 312, 315	22, 122, 209	23, 576, 402	51, 517, 201	21, 052, 291	42, 761, 942	16, 788, 276	65, 884, 963	
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	41,646,543	1,619,955	1,540,916	2, 922, 354	2, 435, 280	2, 661, 271	5, 305, 235	2, 228, 436	4, 623, 525	2, 953, 901	15, 355, 670	24
	Interest on Government obligations	ł	!	1	*:	l	i		i		1	1	ſ
25	(less amortizable bond premium):		l]	l	1			I)]	i	}
	Wholly taxable 16	1, 516, 182	1, 545		7, 464	10, 055	17, 493	157, 755	109, 691	223, 473	100, 688	884, 476	25
26	Subject to surtax only "	245, 917	49		333	515	1,388	12,618	11,010	30, 178	16, 924	172,813	26
2/	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	186, 636	113		458	546	1,848	21, 943	14, 944	28, 325	12, 971	105, 358	27
27 28 29	Other interest	2, 834, 623	7, 265		34, 261	39,056	59, 135	331,620	202, 395	394, 401	159, 324	1,595,240	28
30	Rents 19		163, 590	199, 994	419, 393	326, 252	129, 475	234, 263	100, 900	152, 187	80, 851	531, 530	29
30 31	Royalties 20_	334, 586	8,993	7,118	19,032	18, 268	20, 249	61, 926	49,475	76, 318	15, 260	57, 947	
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss.31	20, 437	1, 373	1, 142	2, 520	1,757	1, 239	4, 552	1, 565	3, 234	1, 330	1,725	31
32	over net long-term capital loss."								,	I	1	1	1
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain	765. 989	22, 176	24,890	53, 774	54, 008	64, 423	162, 176	74, 617	141, 351	49, 587	118, 987	32
99	over net short-term capital loss.21	040.000	00 000		40.000					}	1	,	1
33 34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22_	248, 993	33, 203	28, 334	46, 239	35, 402	28, 682	46, 487	12, 498	8, 414	515	9, 219	33
	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	1, 818, 181	2, 566		15, 890	25, 288	44, 525	200, 578	106, 452	337, 507	188, 493	892, 410	
35 36	Dividends, foreign corporations 14	333, 819	380	38	1, 331	1, 024	1, 262	9, 427	9, 484	52, 460	51, 197	207, 216	35
90	Other receipts 25	2, 008, 511	71, 827	98, 076	225, 657	214, 403	191, 345	392, 969	162, 698	298, 154	66, 427	286, 955	36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	220 022 040	9 524 001	10 047 020	97 061 091	05 004 002	00 700 707	EQ 450 750	04 100 450	10 101 100	22 125 511	00 101 100	
٠.	Total complied receipts	000, 002, 849	8, 024, 901	12, 047, 239	27, 001, 021	23, 284, 003	20, 198, 131	38, 438, 730	24, 136, 456	49, 131, 469	20, 485, 744	86, 104, 509	37
	Deductions:												1
38	Cost of goods sold 26	217 463 630	4, 923, 618	7 789 401	18, 169, 804	17, 279, 805	19 290 775	20 745 500	15 040 500	29 071 010	10 640 000	EO COG CCC	200
39	Cost of operations 26	23 478 471	855, 300	853, 167	1 798 499	1, 486, 333	1, 559, 231	3, 000, 834	1, 164, 397	2, 340, 090	1, 481, 655	50, 606, 666 9, 009, 035	38 39
40	Compensation of officers	5 243 660	547, 789	574,628	1, 728, 429 1, 002, 453	724. 503	597, 191	890, 940	255.111	337, 299	84, 549	229, 206	40
41	Rent naid on husiness property	2 667 280	200, 680	169, 225	272, 153	203, 136	184, 567	343, 739	135, 513	263, 175	131, 160	763, 941	40
42	Renairs 27	3 151 687	53, 687	62, 970	135, 704	126, 167	135, 901	401, 155	227, 709	592, 402		1. 161. 873	41
43	Bad dehts	553 423	14, 450	22, 883	50, 433	41, 019	37.694	80, 793	37, 856	76, 985	254, 119 27, 312	163, 998	42 43
44	Interest paid.	2, 029, 875	26, 835	41,753	106, 433	97, 888	101, 584	258, 167	120, 174	254.965	129, 302	892,774	44
45	Taxes paid 28	6, 126, 441	110, 131	141, 541	307, 658	282, 227	322, 139	865, 187	475, 543	990, 150	475, 055	2, 156, 810	44
46	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreclation Depletion Amortization ³⁰	235, 213	3,800	6,399	17, 171	18, 909	22, 703	55, 913	23, 453	37,639	13, 803	35, 423	40
47	Depreciation	4, 550, 150	88, 918	123, 670	264, 216	236, 775	252, 535	562, 456	259, 646	596, 115	317, 097	1, 848, 722	46 47
48	Depletion	1, 155, 753	3,413	3,906	12.648	16,759	28, 258	98, 332	48,045	159.387	71, 437	713, 568	48
49	Amortization 30	50,001	522	651	1, 673	1, 260	393	2,007	912	4, 782	3, 123	34, 678	
50	Auverusing	2, 739, 738	54, 293	73, 303	159, 775	154,606	186, 721	464,778	251, 419	484, 273	205, 460	705, 110	
51	Amounts contributed under pension	970, 582	1, 926	2, 729	8, 872	14, 965	27, 637	102, 041	64, 502	156, 537	88, 261	503, 112	51
	plans, etc. ³¹	1	1,020	2, 720	0,012	11,000	1 21,001	102,011	01, 002	100,007	00, 201	000, 112	1 01
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22_ Other deductions 32	88, 682	1.840	2, 624	3, 251	3, 423	3, 567	11, 277	7,028	18, 349	9, 178	28, 145	52
53	Other deductions 32	34, 551, 996	1, 168, 469		3, 039, 694	2, 741, 082	2, 778, 422	5, 977, 338	2, 606, 465	5. 330, 865	2, 276, 389	7, 187, 026	53
			-,,	-, 110, 110	-,,			0,011,000	2, 000, 100	.0,000,000	2, 210, 000	7, 107, 020	"
54	Total compiled deductions	305, 056, 600	8, 055, 671	11, 308, 186	25, 280, 367	23, 428, 857	24, 628, 318	52, 860, 545	21, 524, 369	43, 714, 231	18, 215, 969	76, 040, 087	54
	~										=======	=======================================	1
55	Compiled net profit (37 less 54)	32, 976, 349	469, 290	739, 053	1,780,654	1,855,206	2, 170, 419	5, 598, 205		5, 417, 238	2, 269, 775	10,064,422	55
56	Net income 4 (55 less 27)	32, 789, 713	469, 177		1,780,196	1,854,660	2, 168, 571	5, 576, 262	2, 597, 143	5, 388, 913	2, 256, 804	9, 959, 064	56
57	Net operating loss deduction 88	176, 111	22, 900	14, 413	22, 495	14.852	15,005	27, 603	10,865	14.425	19, 481	14,072	57
58	Net operating loss deduction 38 Income tax 6	10, 786, 777	98,460	177, 788	541,016	646,950	781, 248	1, 995, 439	928, 641	1, 878, 173	757, 204	2, 981, 858	58
59	Compiled net profit less income tax (55 less	22, 189, 572	370,830	561, 265	1, 239, 638	1, 208, 256	1,389,171	3,602,766	1, 683, 446	3, 539, 065	1, 512, 571	7, 082, 564	59
	58).	}	1	1		1		1		1		,,	1
	Dividends paid:		1	1		ĺ		l		ĺ			i
60	Cash and assets other than own stock 6	8, 158, 493	70,497	89,425	220, 485	241,894	324, 149	999, 238	590,666	1,463,175	733, 557	3, 425, 407	60
61	Corporation's own stock	687, 556	4,908	14, 727	49, 325	61,647	83, 263	197, 718	53, 737	76, 931	59, 356		61
		1		1				i		l			i
	For fortnesses are no 050 cos												

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

251

Table 5.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4 [Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

===						Total	assets class	ses 44					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	139, 780	93, 169	19, 817	15, 466	5, 630	2, 829	2, 260	291	238	49	31	1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Governmentobligations 40 Other investments 41 Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43 Total assets 44	72, 847 3, 225, 955 2, 683, 615 4, 603, 358 17, 812, 597 5, 207, 018	179, 752 280, 036 7, 711 277, 702 11, 244 73, 093 852, 205 281, 224 115, 601 98, 539	105, 701 227, 515 5, 824 236, 048 13, 813 77, 933 764, 708 226, 120 128, 749 75, 213	160, 239 381, 399 8, 457 375, 381 36, 617 158, 880 1, 306, 116 378, 190 232, 033 127, 778	127, 694 297, 710 7, 792 307, 789 43, 884 160, 919 1, 073, 922 340, 345 190, 993 110, 545	134, 718 292, 716 7, 348 272, 440 66, 243 232, 543 1, 102, 203 374, 987 159, 990 81, 703	321, 324 659, 425 15, 950 561, 098 298, 426 594, 961 2, 272, 940 717, 580 314, 438 201, 594 4, 490, 676	182, 248 283, 836 4, 016 220, 657 264, 115 267, 405 923, 759 274, 712 81, 646 97, 388 2, 042, 326	394, 327 555, 419 8, 994 406, 465 689, 679 770, 466 2, 120, 876 635, 334 141, 145 264, 605	351, 536 348, 315 5, 233 237, 482 522, 849 428, 920 1, 656, 472 419, 878 35, 889 235, 492 3, 391, 844	428, 945 422, 817 1, 522 330, 893 736, 745 1, 838, 238 5, 739, 396 1, 558, 648 8, 741 508, 699	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more_ Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves_ Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	3, 410, 220 1, 964, 392 8, 985, 480	402, 324 186, 007 362, 920 246, 760 68, 004 971, 060 9, 178 245, 735	278, 681 158, 633 348, 724 150, 253 56, 562 589, 568 10, 656 189, 313	416, 096 260, 886 672, 638 242, 332 109, 444 853, 535 30, 517 335, 671	306, 647 211, 914 567, 085 223, 280 105, 612 597, 871 24, 663 333, 730	278, 399 218, 472 543, 652 217, 853 108, 426 521, 130 36, 083 406, 760	494, 628 437, 435 1, 176, 902 852, 714 247, 386 1, 109, 529 117, 578 1, 017, 854	144, 166 125, 963 426, 754 621, 277 51, 615 391, 259 56, 496 498, 302	390, 880 224, 059 1, 055, 655 1, 440, 092 311, 908 734, 393 173, 627 1, 026, 905	224, 770 59, 142 1, 008, 875 1, 500, 232 74, 737 589, 901 72, 293 375, 962	473, 629 81, 881 2, 822, 275 1, 558, 421 119, 196 1, 875, 904 217, 840 1, 499, 283	13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22	Less: Deficit 48 Total liabilities 44	5, 186, 679	892, 751 1, 599, 237	384, 654	2, 391, 796	405, 483 1, 965, 319	370, 554 1, 960, 221	963, 350	273, 506	658, 865 4, 698, 654	3, 391, 844	194, 125 8, 454, 304	21 22

23	Receipts: Gross sales 14	16, 037, 117	2, 695, 050	1,716,026	2,471,787	1,716,539	1, 584, 252	2, 648, 983	004.050	1	l	J	i
24	Gross receipts from operations 15	6, 528, 925	725, 387	315, 274	414, 434	297, 115	281, 251	572, 558	824, 356 340, 220	1, 482, 514 911, 154	455, 578	442,032	23
	Interest on Government obligations	0,020,020	1 .20,00.	010, 211	111, 101	201, 110	201, 201	012,000	340, 220	911, 104	627, 273	2, 044, 259	24
	(less amortizable bond premium):				ľ			İ		l	l	ļ	
25	Wholly taxable ¹⁶	39, 322	876	542	995	755	1,066	4,001	3, 591	10, 083	7, 153	10, 260	25
26	Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	7, 080	15	18	28	38	71	584	500	1,791	1, 491	2, 544	26
27	Wholly tax-exempt 18	5, 191	161	23	18	126	290	1, 319	856	1, 111	734	553	27
28 29	Other interest	85, 592 351, 611	2, 761 60, 352	2, 166 42, 301	4, 824 71, 926	3, 804 48, 762	4, 065 12, 411	9, 729	5, 273 8, 645	11,632	9,326	32,012	28
30	Rents ¹⁹ Royalties ²⁰ Excess of net short-term capital gain	29, 569	2, 621	1, 311	3, 535	3, 242	2, 195	21, 412 5, 161	6, 536	22, 202 2, 323	15, 388	48, 212	29
31	Excess of net short-term capital gain	2, 377	416	313	413	227	293	213	38	408	624 44	2, 021 12	30 31
	over net long-term capital loss.21	İ			1				00.	100	32	12	91
32	Excess of net long-term capital gain,	51, 803	3, 459	2, 530	4, 307	4, 318	4, 115	6, 638	3, 440	5, 827	2, 641	14, 528	32
	over net short-term capital loss.21											,	
33	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22.	50, 652	9, 329 359	5, 590 391	7, 226 639	5, 705	6, 182	10, 359	3, 329	1, 951	965	16	33
34 35	Dividends, domestic corporations ²³ Dividends, foreign corporations ²⁴	41, 880 5, 952	359	391	23	942 21	1, 809 378	5, 230 437	3, 319	11, 286	6, 175	11, 730 3, 396	34
36	Other receipts 25	250, 742	36, 264	27, 626	30, 386	21, 139	21, 193	39, 808	544 18, 046	1, 075 25, 777	75	3, 396	35
•	Other recorpts 1111111111111111111111111111111111	200,712	00, 201				21, 100	00,000	10,010	20, 111	5, 507	24, 996	36
37	Total compiled receipts 8	23, 487, 813	3, 537, 051	2, 114, 113	3, 010, 541	2, 102, 733	1, 919, 571	3, 326, 432	1, 218, 693	2, 489, 134	1, 132, 974	2, 636, 571	37
													1
ا م	Deductions:	10 005 715	0 100 0-0	1 001 140	0.004.140			0.050.045	200 - 10				١.
38 39	Cost of coverations 25	13, 305, 715 3, 898, 901	2, 100, 276 426, 338	1,381,146 195,540	2,024,148 275,026	1, 443, 672 208, 232	1, 355, 251 173, 970	2, 273, 947 314, 139	696, 743 160, 977	1, 247, 617 440, 953	380, 618 299, 021	402, 297	38
40	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers	649, 415	241, 270	99, 534	112, 811	60, 774	42, 355	53, 627	12, 688	14, 742	6, 534	1, 404, 705 5, 080	39 40
41	Rept paid on business property	459, 299	116, 407	42, 541	47, 099	25, 984	18, 143	28, 708	10,604	32, 832	23, 549	113, 432	41
42	Repairs 27Bad debts	189, 774	31, 771	18, 811	26, 277	18, 215	16, 816	29, 484	14, 115	19, 834	7, 212	7, 239	42
43	Bad debts	121, 619	10, 840	6, 942	12, 450	7, 065	7, 210	16, 239	4, 449	12, 908	3, 603	39, 913	43
44 45	Interest paid. Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Admiration ³⁰	399, 243 615, 061	19, 271 55, 812	19, 323 34, 949	34, 108 51, 144	28, 002	27, 574	56, 086	19, 060	46, 393	47, 184	102, 242	44
46	Contributions or gifts 29	2, 877	640	34, 949	31, 144	38, 214 442	45, 137 220	82, 239 292	29, 960 49	66,900 177	42, 534 67	168, 172 220	45
47	Depreciation	573, 929	60, 245	43, 558	65, 239	45, 796	42, 031	76, 930	30, 675	59, 161	40, 463	109, 831	46 47
48	Depletion	45, 610	535	666	2, 010	2,035	3, 512	9, 987	6, 253	6, 140	14, 219	253	48
49	Amortization 30	8, 192	650	438	796	689	110	460	133	1, 713	307	2, 896	49
50	Auverusing	240,000	34, 454	20, 843	31, 300	25, 280	22, 865	49, 872	19, 729	23, 069	12, 690	8, 498	50
51	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	60, 610	1, 687	868	1, 129	1, 575	1, 816	3, 946	3, 698	13, 771	5, 571	26, 549	51
52	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22.	175, 752	22, 022	8, 499	12, 036	7, 242	10.047	16, 685	8, 885	66, 743	3, 620	19, 973	52
53	Other deductions 32	4, 502, 397	706, 282	389, 673	520, 457	343, 460	294, 292	576, 325	287, 970	665, 590	368, 085	350, 263	53
							——— <u>·</u> ——						
54	Total compiled deductions	25, 256, 994	3, 828, 500	2, 263, 653	3, 216, 478	2, 256, 677	2,061,349	3, 588, 966	1, 305, 988	2, 718, 543	1, 255, 277	2, 761, 563	54
55	Compiled net loss (37 less 54)	1, 769, 181	291, 449	149, 540	205, 937	153, 944	141, 778	262, 534	87, 295	229, 409	122, 303	124, 992	55
56	Deficit (55 less 27)	1, 774, 372	291, 610	149, 563	205, 955	154, 070	142, 068	263, 853	88, 151	230, 520	122, 303	125, 545	56
	Dividends paid: 6		,		,	, 5.0	-1-, 550	200, 000	55, 101	2.50, 020	120,001	120,010	1
57	Cash and assets other than own stock	126, 474	9, 108	3, 528	7, 146	4, 290	7, 269	14, 834	7, 532	23, 340	10, 361	39, 066	57
58	Corporation's own stock	7, 988	528	435	1,045	1, 468	1, 555	2, 180	121	596	60		58
	T- 6-1-1-1	L	·	<u></u>	<u> </u>					·			

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

Table 5-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax

PART I.—ALL CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

						Total	assets class	es 44					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
1 2	Number of returns with balance sheets ³⁸	1, 159 5, 100	46 59	72 89	161 251	144 232	145 321	287 773	80 344	111 908	35 287	. 78 1, 836	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39 Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations 40_ Other investments 41_ Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves Land Other assets 43	3, 631, 387 4, 315, 593 63, 365 3, 087, 947 3, 447, 149 7, 493, 090 30, 476, 402 11, 487, 081 542, 134 1, 332, 901	154 265 27 210 10 78 679 336 2	685 1, 204 87 755 44 416 2, 831 856 153 209	2, 967 5, 349 186 5, 232 307 2, 254 11, 321 3, 522 1, 624 1, 044	4, 666 9, 760 260 7, 268 738 5, 758 28, 070 11, 194 2, 199 2, 303	10, 035 18, 517 589 14, 484 2, 273 15, 047 58, 522 25, 335 4, 547 6, 579	55, 407 113, 760 6, 048 92, 620 24, 834 95, 688 394, 213 168, 623 31, 453 24, 171	54, 224 90, 084 1, 996 73, 837 20, 955 102, 536 302, 292 111, 874 25, 324 21, 590	265, 526 331, 902 8, 516 224, 702 134, 675 377, 603 1, 498, 967 568, 039 126, 837 113, 959	242, 298 200, 920 1, 748 268, 755 193, 869 460, 969 1, 251, 523 412, 178 55, 935 116, 747	2, 995, 425 3, 543, 832 43, 908 2, 400, 094 3, 069, 444 6, 432, 741 26, 927, 984 10, 185, 124 294, 060 1, 046, 162	-
13	Total assets 44	42, 776, 167	1, 172	5, 354	26, 390	49, 308	104, 080	657, 475	576, 972	2, 497, 616	2, 377, 090	36, 480, 710	13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 46 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	3, 044, 310 831, 077 8, 766, 679 7, 004, 591 2, 194, 416 9, 994, 601 1, 837, 418 0, 990, 250	334 121 1, 016 408 4 5, 312 1 341	1, 190 661 1, 008 721 310 1, 780 50 935	6, 036 2, 365 12, 823 3, 492 1, 758 9, 143 321 5, 063	6, 826 6, 428 7, 819 5, 785 4, 503 13, 763 1, 299 11, 512	12, 732 9, 777 16, 930 11, 672 6, 388 27, 492 3, 509 47, 580	67, 157 53, 840 129, 502 60, 345 50, 481 148, 210 24, 825 214, 230	46, 525 32, 504 106, 583 66, 854 30, 588 106, 345 29, 181 205, 481	196, 429 104, 440 605, 375 359, 818 171, 377 419, 982 106, 500 811, 024	140, 014 46, 880 550, 084 455, 109 179, 250 357, 609 95, 855 667, 874	2, 567, 067 574, 061 7, 335, 539 6, 040, 387 1, 749, 757 8, 904, 965 1, 575, 877 7, 956, 210	17 18 19 20 21
21 22	Less: Deficit 48	9, 920, 250 817, 175	6, 365	1, 301	14, 611	8, 627	32,000	91, 115	47, 089	277, 329	115, 585	223, 153	_ 22
23	Total liabilities "	42, 776, 167	1, 172	5, 354	26, 390	49, 308	104, 080	657, 475	576, 972	2, 497, 616	2, 377, 090	36, 480, 710	23

,	Receipts:							1	i	1		ı	ŧ
24 25	Gross sales ¹⁴	17, 771, 045 7, 964, 700	5, 074 2, 389	12, 827 2, 728	49, 371 9, 725	63, 136 14, 517	104, 860 30, 593	631, 073 137, 828	367, 173 198, 814	1, 330, 514 594, 330	1, 145, 279 809, 475	14, 061, 738 6, 164, 301	24 25
26 27	(less amortizable bond premium): Wholly taxable 16	42, 628 10, 138		1	7	10 6	41 2	376 13	298 48	2, 331 530	2, 894 732	36, 670 8, 807	26 27
28 29	Subject to surtax only ¹⁷ Wholly tax-exempt ¹⁸ Other interest	4, 946 156, 192	1	10	26	194	7 377	100 2, 272	11	240	388	4, 200	28
30	Rents 19	249 552	48	149	460	570	1,249	6, 315	1, 618 8, 906	11, 880 14, 443	5, 896 15, 792	133, 918 194, 620	29 30
31 32	Royalties 20_ Excess of net short-term capital gain	29, 023 1, 012		22	224	711	906 152	1, 205 93	3, 694 167	6, 353 399	868 20	15, 040 178	31 32
33	over net long-term capital loss. 21 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 21	62, 341	2	180	320	659	1, 166	3, 318	3, 890	8, 380	5, 637	38, 789	33
34 35	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22. Dividends, domestic corporations 23	5, 528	39 3	. 20	155 23	189	1, 174	1, 575	417	517	146	1, 296	34
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	322, 567 75, 486		4		273	127	1, 407 416	1, 943 259	11, 222 1, 355	13, 594 16, 088	293, 971 57, 368	35 36
37	Other receipts 25	158, 206	53	110	833	1, 141	1, 151	8, 254	5, 884	18, 632	15, 045	107, 103	37
38	Total compiled receipts 8	26, 846, 364	7,609	16, 951	61, 144	81,409	141,805	794, 245	593, 122	2,001,126	2,031,854	21, 117, 999	38
	Deductions:												
39 40	Cost of goods sold 26	4, 857, 355	4,011 1,160	10, 415 1, 537	37, 739 4, 569	47, 450 6, 976	79, 542 16, 996	472, 473 84, 273	272, 601 145, 946	985, 030 325, 465	877, 004 502, 286	10, 950, 143 3, 768, 147	39 40
41 42	Compensation of officers	107, 591	261	605	2, 628	2, 929	4,005	13, 778	9, 095	16, 892	8, 643	48, 755	41
43	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	390, 182 357, 733	344	374) 85	1,405 425	2, 358 464	2, 418 965	7, 982 6, 210	7, 323 5, 849	24, 581 23, 021	15, 638 20, 656	327, 759 300, 018	42 43
44	Bad debts	77, 560	40	69	207	733	597	4, 260	505	5, 695	1, 799	63, 655	44
45	Interest paid	363, 794	15	80	554	613	1, 464	7, 996	5, 695	28, 712	24, 152	294, 513	45
46 47	Taxes paid 25. Contributions or gifts 29. Depreciation.	773, 313 9, 214	100	166 4	822 29	1, 262 50	3, 386 68	16, 360 396	12, 792 237	54, 224 726	59, 652 736	624, 549 6, 968	46
48	Depreciation	683, 571	61	239	851	1, 596	2, 886	15, 099	12, 533	43, 460	34, 853	571, 993	47 48
49	Depiction	317.400	2	14	14	138	718	5, 396	3,000	15, 920	5, 206	286, 992	49
50 51	Amortization 30	16, 297 166, 854	272	161	608	925	36 1, 720	30.000		511	395	15, 352	50
52	Advertising	129, 484	2,2	101	25	40	1, 720	10, 808 752	7, 344 991	22, 334 4, 817	18, 342 5, 340	104, 340 117, 374	51 52
	plans, etc.31	·					- 1				· ' i		1
53 54	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22_ Other deductions 82	77, 975 2, 973, 086	11 1,685	32 2, 439	238 11, 294	122 15, 235	590 25, 834	4, 135 121, 082	4, 754 86, 781	59, 538 339, 854	2, 922 313, 016	5, 633	53 54
- 1									00, 701		313,010	2, 055, 866	04
55	Total compiled deductions	25, 037, 817	8, 002	16, 220	61, 408	80, 891	141, 370	771, 003	575, 446	1, 950, 780	1, 890, 640	19, 542, 057	55
56	Compiled net profit or net loss (38 less 55)	1,808,547	86 393	86 169	36 264	518	435	23, 242	17, 676	50, 346	141, 214	1, 575, 942	56
57 58	Net income or deficit 4 (56 less 28) Net operating loss deduction 33	1, 803, 601 39, 253	# 393 12	36 169 77	35 264 231	518 505	428 567	23, 142 2, 192	17, 665	50, 106	140, 826	1, 571, 742	57
58 59	Income tax 5	653, 666	14	124	408	797	1, 840	13, 498	1, 675 10, 604	6, 307 (44, 917	18, 473 45, 339	9, 214 536, 125	58 59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less 59).	1, 154, 881	87 407	37 293	¥7 672	87 279	³⁷ 1, 405	9, 744	7, 072	5, 429	95, 875	1, 039, 817	60
61	Dividends paid: 6 Cash and assets other than own stock 6	880, 488	100	100	100	400		0.055					١
62	Corporation's own stock	880, 488 37, 971	109	126 24	127 10	423 53	1, 091 585	9, 056 750	10, 616 301	41, 355	54, 522 4, 974	763, 063 31, 274	61 62
_											4,011	01, 211	
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.			-			_						

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

255

Table 5-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend: also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART II.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

						Total	assets class	ses 44					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
$\frac{1}{2}$	Number of returns with balance sheets ³⁸ _Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	744 3, 941	17 24	38 . 42	90 136	85 129	86 176	197 543	53 244	81 710	32 263	65 1, 674	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash 39. Notes and accounts receivable. Less: Reserve for bad debts. Inventories. Investments, Government obligations 40. Other investments 41. Gross capital assets 42 (except land) Less: Reserves. Land. Other assets 43. Total assets 44.	56, 512 2, 769, 376 3, 062, 092 5, 903, 009 26, 002, 009 10, 287, 164 483, 088 1, 019, 395	86 84 5 83 19 53 244 78 1 30	453 813 49 394 5 246 1, 220 406 33 102	1. 992 3, 120 86 3, 148 295 1, 131 6, 411 2, 295 986 510	2, 650 6, 480 124 4, 486 592 3, 636 15, 860 6, 985 1, 419 1, 025	6, 838 11, 712 455 9, 041 1, 474 7, 010 29, 559 10, 797 3, 408 3, 715	42, 477 82, 472 4, 844 64, 764 16, 332 68, 614 274, 657 118, 227 24, 364 13, 458	35, 382 64, 069 1, 310 41, 936 13, 918 78, 826 196, 755 76, 260 16, 294 14, 595	200, 210 226, 792 4, 447 175, 492 88, 849 278, 123 1, 058, 502 429, 958 89, 954 84, 938 1, 768, 455	230, 776 199, 406 1, 663 266, 858 162, 388 381, 414 1, 165, 826 401, 065 55, 817 110, 555 2, 170, 312	2, 779, 550 3, 320, 762 43, 529 2, 203, 174 2, 778, 229 5, 083, 956 23, 252, 975 9, 241, 093 290, 812 790, 467	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable_ Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more_ Other liabilities ⁴⁵ . Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common ⁴⁶ . Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits ⁴⁷ . Less: Deficit ⁴⁸ .	2, 518, 876 729, 653 6, 426, 855 6, 021, 006	88 11 68 36 4 210	511 295 381 241 155 976 45 699 492	3, 443 1, 025 3, 565 1, 825 1, 043 4, 224 242 2, 817 3, 072	3, 831 2, 947 4, 003 2, 778 1, 584 7, 307 7, 92 7, 417 1, 620	7, 124 4, 248 8, 926 7, 769 2, 469 13, 963 2, 849 17, 491 3, 334	42, 949 27, 238 94, 599 44, 507 42, 896 99, 056 17, 908 160, 615 65, 701	32, 652 14, 639 69, 077 43, 082 24, 571 69, 789 14, 012 141, 712 25, 329	117, 601 87, 380 363, 889 210, 748 90, 226 293, 576 78, 967 579, 955 53, 887	137, 428 39, 626 461, 389 355, 928 176, 396 347, 915 80, 736 647, 579 76, 685	2, 173, 249 552, 244 5, 420, 958 5, 365, 082 1, 715, 789 7, 748, 718 1, 391, 087 6, 916, 779 68, 553	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 44	36, 111, 317	508	2,811	15, 112	29, 039	61, 505	464, 067	384, 205	1, 768, 455	2, 170, 312	31, 215, 303	23

	1. December												
24	Receipts: Gross sales 14	16, 941, 407	2, 569	8, 325	31, 560	44, 101	70, 569	489, 533	1 005 000	1		l	1
25	Gross receipts from operations 15	6, 362, 133	907	2, 293	5, 586	9, 354	23, 882	106, 295	205, 093 152, 891	1, 174, 707 425, 484	1, 145, 185 762, 479	13, 769, 765 4, 872, 962	
	Interest on Government obligations			-,	5, 555	5,551	20,002	100, 200	102, 051	120, 404	102, 419	4, 872, 962	25
26	(less amortizable bond premium):		1			l						l	
20 27	Wholly taxable 18	33, 545 8, 996			6	9	28	251	215	1, 298	2, 536	34, 202	26
28	Subject to surtax only 17 Wholly tax-exempt 18	4, 587				4	1	.4	22	92	627	8, 246	27
28 29 30	Other interest	1 125, 500		5	21	102	185	14 1, 858	11 1, 401	194 10, 500	362 5, 773	4,006	28
30	i Rents 19	194.301	28	41	320	346	932	4.040	7, 700	9, 930	15, 746	105, 655 155, 218	29
31	Royalties 20	22, 426		22	22	30	842	878	237	5, 828	868	13, 699	30 31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain	473				3	50	38	157	45	2	178	32
33	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ²¹ Excess of net long-term capital gain	44, 125	1	168	276	472	740						
-	over net short-term capital loss.21	41, 120	1	100	2/0	472	740	2, 710	3, 124	7, 695	4, 249	24, 690	33
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22	4,033	7	13	71	88	1.086	938	254	147	146	1 000	٠
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	308, 921		4	18	267	95	1, 224	1, 679	9, 321	13, 001	1, 283 283, 312	34 35
36 37	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	71, 551						400	165	938	16, 076	53, 972	36
01	Other receipts 25	127, 214	15	77	575	601	702	4, 910	4,032	15, 860	14, 971	85, 471	37
38 ′	Total compiled receipts 8	24, 254, 212	3, 527	. 10.948	38, 455	55, 377	99: 112	613, 093	376, 981	1, 662, 039	1, 982, 021	10 410 050	
								010,000	310, 901	1, 002, 039	1, 982, 021	19, 412, 659	38
00	Deductions:									i			
39 40	Cost of goods sold ²⁰ Cost of operations ²⁰ Compensation of officers	13, 078, 678	2, 177 547	6, 777	23, 321	32, 682	51, 192	360, 247	134, 582	882, 575	876, 906	10, 708, 219	39
41	Companyation of officers	02 572	122	1, 274 371	2, 536 1, 676	4, 054 1, 989	12, 914	61, 509	108, 586	211, 300	483, 159	2, 913, 954	40
42	Rent paid on husiness property	301, 139	136	196	671	1, 210	2, 736 1, 622	10, 308 6, 354	6, 396	14, 109	8, 316	46, 550	41
43	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷	345, 633	106	52	252	313	662	4, 380	5, 760 4, 306	19, 089 21, 145	15, 638	250, 463	42
44	Bad debts	33, 237	6	36	149	158	275	1, 185	302	3, 118	20, 656 1, 799	293, 861 26, 209	43 44
45	Interest paid	271, 496	2	32	240	350	850	5, 775	3, 367	17, 258	19, 907	223, 715	45
46 47	Taxes paid 28	631, 105	27	99	, 466	802	1, 569	12, 409	7, 760	38, 899	56, 825	512, 249	46
48	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	8, 905 604, 803	13	4 126	28 427	46 901	43	373	235	692	736	6, 748	47
49	Depletion	313, 077	10	14	7	105	1, 540 419	10, 508 4, 652	7, 441	30, 853	34, 752	518, 242	48
50	Amortization 30	13, 582			'.	100	36	3	2, 479	13, 456 511	5, 206 395	286, 739 12, 643	49 50
51	AdvertisingAmounts contributed under pension	156, 486	97	111	351	508	1, 181	8, 373	5, 516	20, 389	18, 342	101, 618	50 51
52	Amounts contributed under pension	123, 006			14	21	125	650	889	3, 624	5, 279	112, 404	52
53	plans, etc. ^{\$1}	10, 243		10	133	00	أما						••
54	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22_ Other deductions 32	2, 493, 769	319	16 1, 304	6, 526	9, 126	48 18, 181	673	1, 249	2, 119	2, 922	2, 997	53
	o mor academons	2, 100, 100		1, 504	0, 520	8, 120	15, 151	87, 356	58, 096	254, 201	286, 277	1, 772, 383	54
55	Total compiled deductions	22, 277, 565	3, 456	10, 412	36, 797	52, 347	93, 387	574, 755	346, 964	1, 533, 338	1, 837, 115	17, 788, 994	55
56	Compiled net profit (38 less 55)	1, 976, 647	71	500	1 050	0.000							00
57	Net income ((58 less 98)	1, 970, 047	71	536 536	1, 658 1, 658	3, 030 3, 030	5, 725	38, 338	30, 017	128, 701	144, 906	1, 623, 665	56
58 59	Net operating loss deduction 33	39, 253	12	77	231	505	5, 725 567	38, 324 2, 192	30, 006 1, 675	128, 507 6, 307	144, 544	1, 619, 659	57
	Net income 4 (56 less 28). Net operating loss deduction 33. Income tax 5.	653, 666	14	124	408	797	1, 840	13, 493	10,604	44, 917	18, 473 45, 339	9, 214 536, 125	58 59
60	Compiled net profit less income tax (56 less	1, 322, 981	57	412	1, 250	2, 233	3, 885	24, 840	19, 413	83, 784	99, 567	1, 087, 540	60
	59). Dividends paid: 6	l	- 1	ļ	i	-	,	, =	, -10	, 55, 55	50,001	-, 001, 040	30
61	Cash and assets other than own stock	846, 214	48	87	112	90.3			1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
62	Corporation's own stock	37, 757	48	24	112	368	864 424	7, 970	10, 195	, 37, 881	53, 922	734, 767	61
-		01,101		27	10		424	750	301		4, 974	31, 274	62
	For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.			1				<u>-</u>		I			'
	- or recombined and pp. 015-001.												

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

257

Table 5-A.—Consolidated 49 corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, assets and liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income tax, and compiled net profit less income tax—Continued

PART III.—CONSOLIDATED RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

						Total	assets class	es 44					
		Total	Under 50	50 under 100	100 under 250	250 under 500	500 under 1,000	1,000 under 5,000	5,000 under 10,000	10,000 under 50,000	50,000 under 100,000	100,000 and over	
1 2	Number of returns with balance sheets ²⁸ Number of subsidiaries ⁵⁰	415 1, 159	29 35	34 47	71 115	. 59	59 145	90 230	27 100	30 198	3 24	13 162	1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Assets: Cash ** Notes and accounts receivable Less: Reserve for bad debts Inventories Investments, Government obligations ** Other investments ** Gross capital assets ** Less: Reserves Land Other assets ** Other assets **	0, 853 318, 581 385, 057 1, 590, 081 4, 474, 393 1, 199, 917 59, 046 313, 506	68 181 22 127 25 435 258 1 107	232 391 38 361 39 170 1,611 450 120	1, 075 2, 229 100 2, 084 12 1, 123 4, 910 1, 227 638 534	2, 016 3, 280 136 2, 782 146 2, 122 12, 210 4, 209 4, 278	3, 197 6, 805 134 5, 443 799 8, 037 28, 963 14, 538 1, 139 2, 864	12, 930 31, 288 1, 204 27, 856 8, 502 27, 074 119, 556 50, 396 7, 089 10, 713	18, 842 26, 015 686 31, 901 7, 037 23, 710 105, 537 35, 614 9, 030 6, 995	65, 316 105, 110 4, 069 49, 210 45, 826 99, 480 440, 465 138, 081 36, 883 29, 021	11, 522 1, 514 85 1, 897 31, 481 79, 555 85, 697 11, 113 118 6, 192	215, 875 223, 070 379 196, 920 291, 215 1, 348, 785 3, 675, 009 944, 031 3, 248 255, 695	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13	Total assets 44	6, 664, 850	664	2, 543	11, 278	20, 269	42, 575	193, 408	192, 767	729, 161	206, 778	5, 265, 407	: 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Liabilities: Accounts payable Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year Maturity 1 year or more Other liabilities 45 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 46 Surplus reserves Surplus and undivided profits 47 Less: Deficit 48	525, 434 101, 424 2, 339, 824 972, 595 139, 283 1, 408, 867 250, 830 1, 445, 035 518, 442	246 110 948 372 5, 102 1 190 6, 305	679 366 627 480 155 804 5 236 809	2, 593 1, 340 9, 258 1, 667 715 4, 919 79 2, 246 11, 539	2, 995 3, 481 3, 816 3, 007 2, 919 6, 456 507 4, 095 7, 007	5, 608 5, 529 8, 004 3, 903 3, 919 13, 529 660 30, 089 28, 666	24, 208 26, 602 34, 903 15, 838 7, 585 49, 154 6, 917 53, 615 25, 414	13, 873 17, 865 37, 506 23, 772 6, 017 36, 556 15, 169 63, 769 21, 760	78, 828 17, 060 241, 486 149, 070 81, 151 126, 406 27, 533 231, 069 223, 442	2, 586 7, 254 88, 695 99, 181 2, 854 9, 694 15, 119 20, 295 38, 900	393, 818 21, 817 1, 914, 581 675, 305 33, 968 1, 156, 247 184, 840 1, 039, 431 154, 600	16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23	Total liabilities 44		664	2, 543	11, 278	20, 269	42, 575	193, 408	192, 767	729, 161	206, 778	5, 265, 407	23

	Receipts:	1		1	ı	t	1	1	1		E.		1
24	Gross sales 14	829, 638	2,505	4, 502	17,811	19,035	34, 291	141, 540			94	291,973	24
25	Gross receipts from operations b	1, 602, 567	1, 482	435	4, 139	5, 163	6,711	31, 533	45, 923	168, 846	46, 996	1, 291, 339	25
	Interest on Government obligations	i		1	!	i ·			1		1	1	1
	(less amortizable bond premium):		1		ł	1					1		1
26	Wholly taxable 16	4, 083	\	1	1	1	13	125		1,033	358	2,468	26 27
27	Subject to surtax only 17	1, 142				2] 1	9			105		27
28	Wholly tax-exempt 18. Other interest.	359					7	86		. 46	26	194	28
29	Other interest	30, 692	1	5	5	92	192			1, 380	123	28, 263	29
30	Rents 19	48, 251	20	108	140	224	317	2, 275		4, 513	46	39, 402	30
31	Royalties 20	6, 597			202	681	64	327	3, 457	525		1,341	31
32	Excess of net short-term capital gain	539					102	55	10	354	18		. 32
	over net long-term capital loss.21										1		1
33	Excess of net long-term capital gain	18, 216	1	12	44	187	426	608	766	685	1,388	14,099	33
	over net short-term capital loss.21			_ [i				l .	1		t	1
34	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 22.	1, 495	32	7	84	. 101	88	637	163	370		13	34
35	Dividends, domestic corporations 23	13.646	3		5	· 6	32	183		1, 901	593	10, 659	35
36	Dividends, foreign corporations 24	3, 935						16	94	417	12	3,396	36
37	Other receipts 25	30, 992	38	33	258	540	449	3, 344	1,852	2,772	74	21,632	37
00	m-1.1 .n. 1 . 1	0.500.150	4.000	F 100	00.000		40, 400	101 110					1
38	Total compiled receipts 8	2, 592, 152	4, 082	5, 103	22, 689	26, 032	42, 693	181, 152	216, 141	339, 087	49, 833	1, 705, 340	38
	Deductions:												-1
39	Deductions:	657, 730	1,834	3, 638	14. 418	14, 768	28, 350	112, 226	138, 019	102, 455	98	241, 924	00
40	Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers Rent paid on business property	1, 057, 522	613	263	2, 033	2, 922	4, 082	22, 764	37, 360	102, 455	19, 127	854, 193	39 40
41	Companyation of afficers	1, 057, 522	139	234	2, 033 952	940	1, 269	3,470	2.699	2,783	19, 127		
42	Pont poid on business property	89, 043	208	178	734	1, 148	796	1, 628	1, 563	2, 783 5, 492		2, 205 77, 296	41
43	Denoise 77	12, 100	34	33	173	151	303	1, 830	1, 543	1, 876		6, 157	43
44	Repairs 27Bad debts	44, 323	34	33	58	575	322	3,075	203	2, 577		37, 446	44
45	Interest paid	92, 298	13	48	314	263	614	2, 221	2,328	11, 454	4, 245	70, 798	45
46	To you noid 28	142, 208	73	67	356	460	1, 817	3, 951	5,032	15, 325	2, 827	112,300	46
47	Taxes paid 28	309	10	07	300	4	25	23	0,032	34	2,021	220	47
48	Depreciation	78, 768	48	113	424	695	1. 346	4, 591	5. 092	12,607	101	53, 751	48
49	Dapletion	4, 323	2	110	****	33	299	744	521	2, 464	101	253	49
50	Depreciation Depletion Amortization 80	2,715				00	6	/44	021	2,404		2,709	50
51	Advertising	10, 368	175	50	257	417	539	2, 435	1, 828	1, 945		2, 709	51
52	Amounts contributed under pension	6, 478	1,0	50	ii	10	20	102	1, 528	1, 193	61	4, 970	52
02	plans, etc. ^{\$1}	0, 210			** [10	20	102	102	1, 193	01	4, 970	02
53	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 22.	67, 732	7	16	105	40	542	3, 462	3, 505	57, 419		2, 636	53
54	Other deductions 82	479, 317	1, 366	1, 135	4, 768	6, 109	7, 653	33, 726	28, 685	85, 653	26, 739	283, 483	54
٠.	o mer deddenona	110,011	1,000	- 1, 100	1, 100			00, 720	20,000	00,000	20, 100	200, 400	102
55	Total compiled deductions	2,760,252	4,546	5, 808	24,611	28, 544	47, 983	196, 248	228, 482	417, 442	53, 525	1,753,063	55
	Town complica additions	2,100,202	- 1,616	0,000		20,011		100, 210	220, 102	111,112	00,020	1,100,000	00
56	Compiled net loss (38 less 55)	168, 100	464	705	1, 922	2, 512	5, 290	15, 096	12, 341	78, 355	3, 692	47, 723	56
57	Compiled net loss (38 less 55) Deficit 4 (56 less 28)	168, 459	464	705	1, 922	2, 512	5, 297	15, 182	12, 341	78, 401	3,718	47, 917	57
	Dividends paid: 6	230, 200	•""		-,	١,٠.٠	3, 201	-0,102	12,011	.5, 101	3,110	21, 611	1 "
58	Cash and assets other than own stock	34, 274	61	39	15	55	227	1,086	421	3, 474	600	28, 296	58
59	Corporation's own stock	214				53	161			-,		_0, _00	59
						~							1
										L			

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Number of research Cash 39									
125, 454		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash ³⁹	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
50. 66, 185							ALL IND	USTRIAL	GROUPS-
ALL INDUSTRIAL GROUPS—	50 100	69, 185 75, 243 33, 941 20, 429 24, 187 4, 285 3, 327 460 530	738, 687 1, 580, 433 1, 497, 522 1, 897, 572 8, 136, 970 4, 648, 158 9, 668, 410 4, 582, 005 28, 681, 204	1,002, 184 2,441, 154 2,437, 292 2,985, 135 10,293,041 5,573,634 11,099,693 4,361,334 31,477,258	1, 007, 948 2, 365, 597 2, 391, 077 2, 709, 987 6, 711, 104 3, 119, 805 6, 801, 542 3, 024, 833 12, 070, 814	303, 613 921, 289 1, 269, 966 2, 395, 921 16, 881, 102 11, 205, 763 25, 516, 449 12, 228, 086 108, 964, 632	1, 758, 988 4, 229, 862 3, 918, 113 4, 048, 402 9, 826, 153 4, 918, 047 12, 698, 782 7, 401, 107 48, 350, 991	4, 978, 386 11, 914, 529 11, 876, 304 14, 332, 478 52, 676, 053 29, 907, 787 67, 090, 243 32, 348, 093 234, 037, 453	966, 352 2, 231, 644 2, 150, 782 2, 345, 140 5, 374, 987 2, 247, 345 4, 424, 788 1, 752, 676 9, 322, 936
0	Total	357, 041	61, 982, 966	72, 282, 207	40, 783, 467	179, 850, 725	98, 179, 560	462, 222, 930	31, 451, 486
50 19,817 105,701 221,691 236,048 91,746 667,337 1,397,736 437,314 100 15,466 160,293 372,942 375,381 195,497 1,159,959 2,391,796 676,982 250 5,630 127,694 289,918 307,789 204,803 924,870 1,965,319 518,561 500 2,829 134,718 285,368 272,440 298,786 887,206 1,960,671 496,871 1,000 2,829 134,718 285,368 272,440 298,786 887,206 1,960,676 932,063 5,000 291 182,248 279,820 220,657 531,520 730,693 2,042,326 207,129 10,000 238 394,327 546,425 406,465 1,460,145 1,626,687 4,686,864 614,899 50,000 49 351,586 343,082 237,482 951,769 1,272,483 3,391,844 223,912 100,000 1,162 8,527 9,385 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td> </td><td></td><td>ALL IND</td><td>USTRIAL</td><td>GROUPS-</td></t<>					 		ALL IND	USTRIAL	GROUPS-
Total 139, 780 2, 386, 484 3, 676, 341 3, 225, 955 7, 286, 973 14, 014, 804 32, 392, 113 5, 374, 612 TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING— 1, 168	50	19, 817 15, 466 5, 630 2, 829 2, 260 291 238 49	105, 701 160, 239 127, 694 134, 718 321, 324 182, 248 394, 327 351, 536	221, 691 372, 942 289, 918 285, 368 643, 475 279, 820 546, 425 343, 082	236, 048 375, 381 307, 789 272, 440 561, 098 220, 657 406, 465 237, 482	91, 746 195, 497 204, 803 298, 786 893, 387 531, 520 1, 460, 145 951, 769	667, 337 1, 159, 959 924, 570 887, 206 1, 869, 798 730, 693 1, 626, 687 1, 272, 483	1, 397, 736 2, 391, 796 1, 965, 319 1, 960, 221 4, 490, 676 2, 042, 326 4, 698, 654 3, 391, 844	437, 314 676, 982 518, 561 496, 871 932, 063 270, 129 614, 939 283, 912
TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING— 1, 168			ļ	ļ				-	
0		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	MINING	AND OUA	PRVING
50		l		<u> </u>		1	<u> </u>		1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	50	642 1,012 618 476 485 76 86 15	8, 527 28, 641 36, 043 47, 475 124, 750 64, 879 187, 745 85, 339	9, 385 32, 698 44, 180 62, 907 148, 542 55, 728 205, 561 71, 046	1, 313 4, 847 7, 575 13, 609 56, 386 22, 894 125, 288 72, 111	2, 551 12, 459 21, 029 35, 174 185, 924 118, 148 367, 837 327, 967	23, 009 79, 561 104, 812 166, 050 516, 362 248, 770 884, 013 445, 945	46, 689 164, 776 220, 326 334, 952 1, 054, 064 519, 110 1, 800, 666 1, 030, 174	9, 018 30, 079 39, 147 52, 547 122, 781 58, 185 137, 815 49, 722
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	4, 584	732, 403	711, 185	374, 622	1, 443, 275	2, 880, 777	6, 279, 772	661, 987
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$						ТОТАІ	MINING	AND QUA	RRYING-
	50	400 470 265 146 138 16	2, 022 4, 731 5, 442 7, 488 12, 093 2, 605 3, 750	3, 327 7, 932 9, 246 9, 420 24, 029 8, 482 7, 457	996 1,698 4,015 3,942 10,787 3,783 4,371	1, 213 5, 243 5, 661 9, 783 25, 401 3, 782 10, 081	18, 254 50, 208 63, 687 65, 397 196, 026 97, 247 92, 159	28, 576 75, 636 94, 285 101, 668 277, 446 116, 998 125, 682	9, 024 24, 009 21, 912 23, 298 44, 805 19, 064 6, 396
Total 2, 696 52, 559 77, 728 35, 412 62, 874 635, 114 906, 683 163, 275	Total	2, 696	52, 559	77, 728	35, 412	62, 874	635, 114	906, 683	163, 275

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax

figures in thousands of dollars]

* ***** , * *								
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁸⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales " and gross receipts from oper- ations "	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
367, 561 681, 953 1, 806, 875 1, 650, 268 1, 583, 298 3, 570, 278 1, 629, 814 4, 652, 719 3, 182, 675 21, 996, 639	1, 233, 437 1, 570, 245 3; 381, 990 3, 083, 792 3, 390, 801 8, 652, 399 4, 084, 366 10; 566, 998 5, 827, 432 36, 192, 095	529, 773 1, 316, 807 3, 330, 211 3, 629, 694 4, 401, 456 13, 110, 029 7, 097, 450 15, 969, 768 6, 643, 619 35, 575, 931 91, 604, 738	8, 211, 881 11, 667, 488 26, 234, 669 24, 557, 489 26, 237, 673 56, 822, 436 23, 280, 727 47, 385, 467 19, 742, 177 81, 240, 633 325, 380, 640	8, 524, 961 12, 047, 239 27, 061, 021 25, 284, 063 26, 798, 737 58, 458, 750 24, 136, 456 49, 131, 469 20, 485, 744 86, 104, 509 338, 032, 949	469, 290 739, 053 1, 780, 654 1, 855, 206 2, 170, 419 5, 598, 205 2, 612, 087 5, 417, 238 2, 269, 775 10, 064, 422 32, 976, 349	469, 177 738, 923 1, 780, 196 1, 854, 660 2, 168, 571 5, 576, 262 2, 597, 143 5, 388, 913 2, 256, 804 9, 959, 064	98, 460 177, 788 541, 016 646, 950 781, 248 1, 995, 439 928, 641 1, 878, 173 757, 204 2, 981, 858	70, 497 89, 425 220, 485 241, 894 324, 149 999, 238 590, 666 1, 463, 175 733, 557 3, 425, 407
				000, 002, 010	02, 010, 010	02, 100, 110	10, 700, 117	
KETUKNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME			·		
1, 946 3, 470 14, 144 14, 845 25, 645 90, 005 53, 092 196, 379	31, 003 25, 442 64, 681 75, 570 105, 260 300, 758 145, 556 548, 620	57 637, 838 57 184, 685 57 183, 135 57 172, 082 281, 292 281, 292 281, 292 281, 292 381, 292 1, 491, 767 57 16, 848 3, 482 38, 015 65, 569 115, 966 447, 309 227, 452 822, 105	3, 420, 437 2, 031, 300 2, 886, 221 2, 013, 654 1, 865, 503 3, 221, 541 1, 164, 56 2, 393, 668 1, 082, 851 2, 486, 291 22, 566, 042 E 55, 101 77, 788 249, 114 320, 603 472, 327 1, 138, 604 415, 142 1, 301, 071 667, 438	3, 537, 051 2, 114, 113 3, 010, 541 2, 102, 733 1, 919, 571 3, 326, 432 1, 218, 683 2, 489, 134 1, 132, 974 2, 636, 571 23, 487, 813 57, 258 81, 000 258, 010 330, 207 485, 120 1, 173, 922 441, 352 1, 346, 638 600, 317	38 291, 449 38 149, 540 38 206, 937 38 153, 944 38 241, 748 38 262, 534 38 229, 409 38 122, 303 38 124, 992 361,769, 181 6, 075 9, 046 29, 119 41, 597 58, 431 155, 455 69, 575 184, 973	\$291, 610 \$149, 563 \$205, 955 \$154, 070 \$142, 068 \$263, 853 \$268, 151 \$30, 230, 520 \$31,774,372 \$123, 037 \$4125, 546 \$231, 774,372 \$4125, 546 \$415, 5426 \$	1, 266 2, 263 8, 748 14, 399 20, 725 55, 172 23, 782 62, 586	9, 108 3, 528 7, 146 4, 290 7, 299 14, 834 7, 532 23, 340 10, 361 39, 066 126, 474 2, 772 2, 601 5, 981 7, 438 10, 288 38, 699 23, 103 21, 103
138, 522 78, 493	338, 210 207, 334	454, 167 555, 806	667, 438 516, 339	690, 317 551, 717	99, 964 187, 519	99, 957 187, 515	33, 472 64, 020	59, 754 86, 898
616, 541	1, 842, 434	2,713,023	5, 213, 427	5, 415, 541	841, 754	841,634	286, 433	308, 967
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME	·				
5, 021 5, 865 16, 821 21, 935 19, 650 50, 939 37, 286 30, 780 25, 000	32, 345 21, 962 58, 410 51, 343 47, 536 136, 682 22, 206 42, 611 10, 625	57 31, 153 51 12, 908 57 30, 954 57 11, 858 4, 224 25, 883 36, 908 38, 870 23, 364	26, 898 23, 304 44, 689 51, 275 60, 322 128, 316 45, 487 32, 364 35, 932	28, 200 24, 414 46, 587 53, 526 62, 145 132, 776 48, 463 33, 124 36, 645	36 5, 980 36 3, 688 36 7, 606 36 8, 056 36 5, 656 36 13, 775 36 4, 046 36 3, 738 36 1, 607	38 5, 983 36 3, 688 36 7, 606 38 8, 058 36 5, 656 36 13, 776 36 4, 046 36 3, 738 36 1, 607		138 68 237 329 332 1, 427 211 1, 743 1, 058
213, 297	423, 720	42, 376	448, 587	465, 880	35 54, 152	36 54, 158		5, 543

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
				MININ	G AND QU	JARRYING	: METAL	MINING-
0	31 16 25 23 27 38 15 19 5	552 378 1, 532 1, 670 3, 932 11, 299 14, 826 39, 135 22, 357 83, 444	105 206 571 1, 493 4, 248 11, 851 10, 438 59, 146 26, 358 16, 458	76 87 221 227 1, 914 9, 394 7, 025 51, 838 30, 178 23, 404	27 51 243 1, 234 1, 695 16, 466 30, 235 65, 189 183, 245 176, 866	16 359 1, 501 4; 024 7, 379 44, 419 42, 231 147, 572 93, 215 85, 378	811 1, 103 4, 145 8, 904 19, 850 95, 065 106, 867 369, 548 364, 903 403, 692	138 136 2, 408 1, 432 2, 269 4, 304 23, 460 34, 122 14, 881 3, 225
Total	200	179, 125	130, 874	124, 364	475, 251	426, 094	1, 374, 888	86, 375
				MININ	G AND QU	JARRYING	: METAL	MINING-
0	154 73 136 82 39 53 5	269 247 870 1, 042 1, 576 4, 847 415 221	192 236 917 688 863 10, 489 137 2, 072	44 62 228 731 1,969 5,036 279 141	181 144 1, 590 1, 523 2, 788 13, 512 2, 647 2, 252	1, 987 3, 842 15, 703 21, 483 18, 007 76, 958 27, 517 42, 350	2, 962 5, 360 21, 330 28, 379 27, 609 115, 479 31, 344 53, 953	1,604 1,085 4,650 3,676 6,348 9,691 2,686 2,286
50,000								
Total	546	9, 487	15, 594	8, 490	24, 637	207, 847	286, 416	32, 026
			MIN	NG AND	QUARRY	ING: ANTI	HRACITE	MINING-
0	19 10 20 15 12 12 2 1 4 1	86 235 591 802 1, 092 2, 979 2, 951 3, 864 15, 698 4, 321	73 162 535 1, 473 1, 243 4, 121 2, 443 1, 971 18, 604 10, 172	2 42 123 66 242 1,652 512 1,870 11,414 3,173	12 16 127 224 296 3, 738 4, 175 5, 398 92, 384 21, 341	240 275 1, 334 2, 836 4, 186 11, 276 4, 194 17, 075 151, 647 61, 286	416 743 2, 840 5, 533 7, 529 24, 546 14, 617 31, 043 298, 466 101, 251	209 160 1, 000 1, 291 3, 742 3, 194 1, 472 1, 953 13, 262 9, 599
Total	96	32, 619	40, 797	19, 096	127, 711	254, 349	486, 984	35, 882
			MIN	ING AND	QUARRY	ING: ANT	HRACITE	MINING-
0	20 12 11 10 8 5	26 55 126 309 593 262	87 326 471 472 1, 252 1, 352	2 28 69 118 294 468	6 21 127 596 738 331	139 370 838 1, 736 2, 133 4, 377	287 909 1, 769 3, 308 5, 308 6, 880	335 1, 036 1, 743 1, 947 2, 124 2, 141
Total	66	1,371	3, 960	979	1, 819	9, 593	18, 461	9, 326
TUtan	00	1,0,1	3,000		1,010	0,000	10, 101	3,020

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable 54	Capital stock 66	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁸ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁶	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 1	Income tax ⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
107 103 43 315 1, 972 3, 674 2, 000 6, 548 10, 329	1, 682 594 1, 643 4, 382 6, 040 36, 774 23, 630 107, 765 122, 012 53, 200	57 1, 213 106 57 828 2, 041 7, 327 44, 167 48, 454 196, 800 198, 739 301, 766	2, 647 2, 696 7, 703 5, 338 23, 798 71, 353 70, 949 252, 280 220, 496 189, 079	2, 714 2, 755 7, 848 5, 806 24, 095 74, 021 73, 913 259, 243 227, 515 199, 069	170 195 809 785 1, 929 10, 149 10, 856 49, 858 33, 982 96, 234	170 195 809 785 1, 929 10, 145 10, 854 49, 855 33, 975 96, 234	32 45 255 225 549 3, 382 3, 339 15, 589 11, 084 33, 884	149 218 418 753 786 5, 390 6, 970 19, 194 22, 515 43, 287
25, 091	357,722	797,359	846, 339	876, 979	204,967	204,951	68,384	99,680
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	<u></u>	·	b	 	<u> </u>
769 1, 245 5, 253 5, 369 3, 230 6, 647 114	6, 723 6, 122 22, 912 18, 060 16, 502 76, 001 13, 436 20, 600	57 6, 568 57 4, 965 57 13, 348 57 2, 187 57 1, 462 13, 555 15, 025 26, 157	1, 450 1, 488 6, 653 3, 489 11, 923 37, 198 1, 942 8, 972	1, 506 1, 544 6, 854 3, 616 11, 962 38, 090 2, 234 8, 999	35 774 35 650 36 2, 068 36 1, 917 36 1, 341 36 3, 839 35 559 38 182	36 774 36 650 36 2, 068 36 1, 918 35 1, 341 36 3, 840 35 559 36 182		31 142 30 302
1	1							
20 607	100 258	26 207	72 115	74 905	36 11 220	35 11 222		505
22, 627	180, 356	26, 207	73, 115	74, 805	³⁶ 11, 330	³⁶ 11, 332		505
L	180, 356 WITH NE 133 146 565 871 1, 408 3, 103 6, 250 11, 613 93, 435 34, 244	L		2, 281 4, 242 13, 046 17, 615 23, 428 47, 124 23, 914 31, 822 211, 705 56, 254	119 115 377 1, 149 1, 052 4, 457 1, 097 559 16, 426 3, 230	119 115 377 1, 149 1, 052 4, 457 1, 096 559 16, 426 3, 229	25 24 106 408 335 1, 646 398 223 4, 445 1, 237	23 65 80 596 1, 210 787 10, 062
30 63 266 484 656 4,645 8,077 43,612	133 146 565 871 1, 408 3, 103 6, 250 11, 613 93, 435	67 8 164 606 1,946 762 10,558 5,686 8,681 132,570	2, 202 4, 147 12, 895 17, 451 23, 084 46, 678 22, 547 30, 063 199, 182	2, 281 4, 242 13, 046 17, 615 23, 428 47, 124 23, 914 31, 822 211, 705	119 115 377 1, 149 1,052 4,457 1,097 559 16,426	119 115 377 1, 149 1,052 4,457 1,096 559 16,426	24 106 408 335 1,646 398 223 4,445	23 65 80 596 1, 210 787 10, 062
RETURNS 30 63 266 484 656 4,645	133 146 565 871 1, 408 3, 103 6, 250 11, 613 93, 435 34, 244	T INCOM1 67 8 164 606 1,946 762 10,558 5,686 8,681 132,570 26,410 187,375	2, 202 4, 147 12, 895 17, 451 23, 084 48, 678 22, 547 30, 063 199, 182 51, 505 409, 754	2, 281 4, 242 13, 046 17, 615 23, 428 47, 124 23, 914 31, 822 211, 705 56, 254	119 115 377 1, 149 1,052 4,457 1,097 559 16,426 3,230	119 115 377 1, 149 1, 052 4, 457 1, 096 559 16, 426 3, 229	24 106 408 335 1,646 398 223 4,445 1,237	9 65 80 596 1, 210 787 10, 062 3, 014
RETURNS 30 63 266 484 656 4,645 8,077 43,612 27,833 85,666	133 146 565 871 1,408 3,103 6,250 11,613 93,435 34,244 151,768	T INCOM1 67 8 164 606 1,946 762 10,558 5,686 8,681 132,570 26,410 187,375	2, 202 4, 147 12, 895 17, 451 23, 084 48, 678 22, 547 30, 063 199, 182 51, 505 409, 754	2, 281 4, 242 13, 046 17, 615 23, 428 47, 124 23, 914 31, 822 211, 705 56, 254 431, 431	119 115 377 1, 149 1,052 4,457 1,097 559 16,426 3,230	119 115 377 1, 149 1, 052 4, 457 1, 096 559 16, 426 3, 229	24 106 408 335 1,646 398 223 4,445 1,237	9 65 80 596 1, 210 787 10, 062 3, 014

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

•								
Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ¹² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
			М	INING A	ND QUAR	RYING: BI	TUMINOU	S COAL,
0	223 138 281 192 177 193 26 28	1, 520 1, 872 10, 471 13, 080 20, 857 51, 066 20, 543 60, 924	1, 324 2, 709 12, 041 19, 528 30, 514 70, 936 21, 042 75, 195	125 215 1,149 2,410 5,253 19,069 6,661 28,642	172 443 2, 222 4, 698 13, 802 96, 327 33, 187 124, 221	2, 286 4, 489 18, 958 26, 866 53, 697 187, 842 83, 425 277, 196	5, 683 10, 095 46, 399 68, 653 127, 945 432, 975 167, 587 575, 847	1, 558 2, 398 8, 745 13, 767 16, 966 48, 546 15, 893 46, 926
Total	1,260	211, 375	262, 876	70, 190	428, 862	716, 110	1, 718, 399	176, 281
10.41	1,200	211,010						
				MINING	AND QUAI	RRYING: I	BITUMINO	US COAL
0	47 25 8 11 1	481 439 646 398 391 1,527 5	616 600 1,476 1,560 323 1,764 23 257	33 101 228 372 335 1,123 358 81	70 179 683 313 384 700 40 682	2, 063 2, 069 4, 079 6, 160 3, 757 15, 236 5, 821 9, 491	3, 450 3, 696 7, 482 9, 446 5, 254 20, 714 6, 252 10, 617	2, 355 1, 666 5, 908 2, 047 655 4, 341 542 148
50,000								
Total	338	3, 913	6, 619	2, 631	3, 051	48, 676	66, 911	17,662
			MININ	G AND Q	UARRYIN	G: CRUDE	PETROL	EUM AND
0	169 150 27 32 5 2	2, 975 3, 963 9, 305 13, 922 13, 448 39, 493 21, 337 73, 400 29, 464 24, 314	2, 617 3, 893 11, 319 13, 330 17, 748 39, 273 19, 071 62, 109 20, 103 19, 468	196 341 1, 404 2, 525 2, 366 9, 559 6, 532 31, 519 18, 891 36, 779	956 1, 456 5, 970 11, 261 12, 764 48, 884 44, 145 153, 895 29, 181 18, 822	7, 213 10, 582 32, 741 46, 300 66, 697 176, 584 92, 546 374, 795 181, 308 191, 265	14, 721 21, 410 64, 272 90, 236 116, 500 318, 884 186, 480 705, 498 287, 744 293, 388	3, 633 3, 538 11, 563 15, 307 20, 523 46, 555 15, 963 50, 347 20, 885 121, 541
Total	2, 021	231,621	208, 931	110, 112	321, 340	1, 180, 031	2,000,100	003,000
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		MININ	G AND Q	UARRYIN	G. CRUDI	E PETROL	EUM AND
0	175. 100 72 57 10	1, 212 916 2, 463 2, 929 4, 636 5, 276 2, 185 3, 503 11, 994	1, 899 1, 229 3, 656 5, 411 6, 372 10, 022 8, 322 5, 128 4, 332	161 347 504 1, 620 1, 184 3, 694 3, 146 4, 149 5, 390	474 595 1, 805 1, 889 3, 798 9, 158 1, 095 7, 147 787	6, 151 6, 809 18, 792 22, 667 32, 600 78, 053 63, 909 40, 318 38, 087	10, 859. 10, 597 28, 943 36, 601 50, 938 110, 020 79, 402 61, 112 63, 288	5, 394 3, 389 7, 883 9, 821 12, 348 27, 906 15, 836 3, 962 2, 320
Total	1, 185	35, 114	46, 371	20, 195	26,748	307, 386	451,760	88, 859

and by major industrial groups, τ for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Danda	1							
Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁶	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Dividends
LIGNITE,	PEAT, ET	C.—RETUF	NS WITH	NET INCO	ME ·			
372 711 3, 244 3, 812 6, 130 34, 985 21, 891 44, 637	2, 488 2, 563 11, 337 14, 014 33, 495 116, 903 42, 723 207, 923	512 2, 788 16, 248 26, 609 51, 982 187, 099 75, 469 245, 268	24, 940 32, 443 113, 417 167, 746 265, 644 635, 153 161, 516 585, 803	25, 352 33, 047 115, 840 170, 895 270, 129 651, 352 168, 789 601, 160	1, 388 2, 575 10, 945 18, 488 31, 536 80, 281 24, 124 57, 381	1, 388 2, 575 10, 945 18, 488 31, 533 80, 270 24, 121 57, 357	271 677 3, 562 6, 661 11, 617 28, 838 8, 422 20, 661	227 585 1, 337 2, 099 4, 515 14, 317 6, 068 16, 686
19, 217	88,096	143,001	118, 270	138, 437	30,628	30, 625	7,081	12, 573
134, 999	519, 542	748, 966	2, 104, 932	2, 175, 001	257, 346	257, 302	87, 790	58, 407
	<u> </u>				l	<u> </u>		L
LIGNITE,	PEAT, ET	C.—RETUF	RNS WITH	NO NET I	NCOME			
468 1, 072 1, 216 2, 769 542 9, 547 4, 216 1, 104	3, 088 1, 901 4, 174 5, 047 1, 239 4, 560 1, 230	57 3, 116 67 2,006 57 4,882 57 1,795 2,612 897 57 19	12, 396 7, 948 13, 943 12, 186 7, 966 28, 154 6, 848	12, 588 8, 067 14, 361 12, 545 8, 220 28, 885 6, 861	36 1, 133 36 651 38 808 36 542 36 254 38 519	36 1, 133 36 651 36 808 36 542 36 254 36 519		5 3 4
			1 489	1 556	1 26.55	38.55	1	
	8, 133	1,116	1,463	1,556	36 55	36 55		
	6, 100	1,116	1,463	1,556	36 55	36 55		
20, 934	29, 372	67 7, 193	90, 904	93, 083	36 55 36 3, 962	36 3, 962		12
20, 934		67 7, 193	90, 904	93, 083	36 3, 962	³⁶ 3, 962		12
20, 934	29, 372	67 7, 193	90, 904	93, 083	36 3, 962	³⁶ 3, 962	747 989 2, 318 3, 940 4, 659 12, 790 9, 773 22, 715 8, 984 21, 818 88, 733	2, 289 1, 510 2, 549 3, 135 3, 217 13, 599 7, 709 30, 950 28, 024 102, 879
20, 934 NATURAI 773 1, 269 6, 342 7, 090 10, 658 33, 621 20, 929 106, 702 84, 581 31, 443 303, 408	29, 372 23, 442 17, 159 32, 397 40, 476 42, 437 81, 460 61, 369 193, 462 96, 588 31, 794	57 7, 193 DUCTION 57 16, 297 57 2, 941 7, 876 19, 317 35, 477 131, 736 77, 506 320, 842 70, 721 84, 629 728, 866	1, 463 90, 904 RETURN 14, 910 18, 294 51, 720 66, 142 87, 500 185, 955 132, 854 368, 915 195, 991 157, 485 1, 279, 766	93, 083 IS WITH 1: 16, 294 20, 083 55, 790 70, 603 92, 754 198, 562 146, 760 389, 097 198, 671 157, 957 1, 346, 571	36 3, 962 NET INCO 3, 455 3, 875 8, 785 12, 160 13, 818 37, 317 28, 544 67, 834 25, 981 57, 427 259, 196	30 3, 962 OM E 3, 455 3, 875 8, 783 12, 160 13, 817 37, 315 28, 540 67, 811 25, 981 57, 427 259, 164	989 2, 318 3, 940 4, 659 12, 790 9, 773 22, 715 8, 984 21, 818	2, 289 1, 510 2, 549 3, 135 3, 217 13, 599 7, 709 30, 950 9, 897 28, 024
20, 934 NATURAI 773 1, 269 6, 342 7, 090 10, 658 33, 621 20, 929 106, 702 84, 581 31, 443 303, 408	29, 372 23, 442 17, 159 32, 397 40, 476 42, 437 81, 460 61, 369 193, 462 96, 588 31, 794 620, 584	57 7, 193 DUCTION 57 16, 297 57 2, 941 7, 876 19, 317 35, 477 131, 736 77, 506 320, 842 70, 721 84, 629 728, 866	1, 463 90, 904 RETURN 14, 910 18, 294 51, 720 66, 142 87, 500 185, 955 132, 854 368, 915 195, 991 157, 485 1, 279, 766	93, 083 IS WITH 1: 16, 294 20, 083 55, 790 70, 603 92, 754 198, 562 146, 760 389, 097 198, 671 157, 957 1, 346, 571	36 3, 962 NET INCO 3, 455 3, 875 8, 785 12, 160 13, 818 37, 317 28, 544 67, 834 25, 981 57, 427 259, 196	30 3, 962 OM E 3, 455 3, 875 8, 783 12, 160 13, 817 37, 315 28, 540 67, 811 25, 981 57, 427 259, 164	989 2, 318 3, 940 4, 659 12, 790 9, 773 22, 715 8, 984 21, 818	2, 289 1, 510 2, 549 3, 135 3, 217 13, 599 7, 709 30, 950 9, 897 28, 024

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income.

[Total assets classes and money.

								
Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
		I	MINING A	ND QUA	RRYING:	NONMETA	ALLIC MI	NING AND
0	91 6 5 1	730 2,019 6,607 6,008 8,145 19,663 5,222 8,022 17,820	1, 325 2, 400 8, 214 8, 237 9, 142 22, 019 2, 734 6, 290 5, 981	178 614 1, 934 2, 291 3, 762 15, 802 2, 164 10, 604 11, 628	189 554 3, 777 3, 573 6, 576 20, 483 6, 406 18, 492 23, 157	3, 149 7, 291 24, 715 24, 011 33, 683 96, 020 26, 374 53, 545 19, 775	5, 727 13, 205 46, 520 45, 438 62, 586 180, 842 43, 559 99, 812 79, 061	1, 290 2, 757 6, 302 7, 156 8, 767 19, 435 1, 397 3, 999 694
Total	990	74, 236	66, 342	48, 977	83, 207	288, 563	576, 750	51, 797
	<u> </u>	<u>, </u>	MINING A	ND QUA	RRYING:	NONMETA	ALLIC MI	VING AND
0	9	331 347 546 660 266 156	629 795 1, 165 989 444 334	178 458 665 1, 052 160 443	153 259 851 804 394 750	3, 023 4, 150 8, 508 8, 528 4, 819 15, 979	4, 538 6, 604 12, 452 12, 457 6, 256 17, 863	2, 298 1, 685 3, 440 3, 640 1, 388 596
50,000			}					
Total	436	2,306	4, 356	2, 956	3, 211	45,007	60, 170	13, 047
	L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	MINING	AND QU	ARRYING	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
0 50 100 250	4 2 4 4	20 60 135 561	9 15 18 119	14 16 56	11 31 114 39	71 13 312 775	111 133 600 1,562	18 29 61 194
500 1,000		250	12 342	72 910	41 26	408 221	542 1,752	280 747
5,000	1	2,400	850	815	642	13, 830	18, 918	468
100,000	17	3,427	1, 365	1, 883	904	15, 630	23, 618	1, 797
				<u>L:</u>				
					-	ARRYING		
0	57 21 23 11 10 3	115 18 80 104 26 25	80 141 247 126 166 68	12 4 122 23	39 15 187 536 1,681 950	686 1,014 2,288 3,113 4,081 5,423	1, 008 1, 410 3, 660 4, 094 6, 303 6, 490	461 163 385 781 435 130
50,000	 :							
Total	125	368	828	161	3, 408	16, 605	22, 965	2, 355

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

	i	1		1	ł	9		
Bonds and mortgages payable ^{sa}	Capital stock 65	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 6	Dividends
QUARRY	ING-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NET IN	COME				
659 1, 324 4, 249 2, 914 6, 106 12, 836 8, 272 12, 665	4, 954 17, 753 15, 311 21, 831	279 3, 313 14, 598 15, 072 20, 340 73, 552 20, 347 50, 492 52, 137	10, 297 19, 576 63, 110 62, 453 71, 557 196, 851 27, 276 58, 116 51, 769	10, 501 20, 241 65, 179 63, 778 73, 965 200, 322 27, 976 59, 287 52, 426	926 2, 239 8, 183 8, 935 10, 048 23, 161 4, 954 9, 246 23, 575	926 2, 239 8, 183 8, 935 10, 037 23, 149 4, 951 9, 246 23, 575	187 517 2, 504 3, 139 3, 547 8, 483 1, 850 3, 362 8, 959	85 279 1,640 1,340 1,690 4,785 1,146 3,818 17,280
49, 025	190, 538	250, 130	561, 005	573, 675	91, 267	91, 241	32, 548	32, 063
QUARRY	NG-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NET	INCOME				
1, 109 1, 314 2, 731 2, 768 1, 629 4, 833	3, 329 3, 520 6, 664 4, 614 2, 019 8, 522	57 2, 870 57 475 57 1, 811 57 240 1, 015 2, 997	4, 723 5, 080 6, 290 8, 666 3, 772 2, 023	4, 888 5, 218 6, 444 8, 802 3, 877 2, 073	35 1, 094 35 614 25 1, 023 36 1, 023 36 264 36 219	28 1, 094 38 614 28 1, 023 28 1, 023 25 264 35 219		39 4 12 23 32
2,000	0, 022							
14, 384	28, 668	57 1, 384	30, 554	31, 302	⁸⁸ 4, 237	88 4, 237		110
14, 384	28, 668	57 1, 384		31, 302	⁸⁶ 4, 237	88 4, 237		110
14, 384		57 1, 384		31, 302 116 632 307 1, 510 749 2, 541	** 4, 237 17 47 20 80 48 90	20 80 48 90	4 11 3 26 18	110 13 9 14 44
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123	28,668 3 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49	57 1, 384 CT INCOM 57 121 52 57 485 584 78	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744	116 632 307 1, 510 749	17 47 20 80 48	17 47 20 80 48	11 3 26 18	13 9 14 44
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244	28,668 3 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 52 57 485 584 78 197	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514	116 632 307 1, 510 749 2, 541	17 47 20 80 48 90	17 47 20 80 48 90	11 3 26 18 33	13 9 14 44
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750	28, 668 3 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 52 57 485 584 78 197 22	E 105 632 269 1, 473 7, 444 2, 514 5, 894 11, 631	116 632 307 1, 510 2, 541 6, 029	17 47 20 80 48 90	17 47 20 80 48 90	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750 18, 352 RETURNS	28, 668 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100 2, 280 1, 405 1, 445	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 57 485 584 78 197 222 327 NET INC 57 1, 068 67 339	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514 - 5, 894 - 11, 631	116 632 307 1, 510 749 2, 541 6, 029 11, 884	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750 18, 352 RETURNS	28, 668 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100 2, 280 WITH NC	57 1, 384 CT INCOM 57 121 52 57 485 584 78 197 22 327 NET INC	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514 5, 894 11, 631	116 632 307 1, 510 749 2, 541 6, 029	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750 18, 352 RETURNS 1, 361 4,81 1, 766	28, 668 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100 2, 280 WITH NC 1, 405 1, 446 2, 843 2, 996 5, 224	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 522 584 78 197 222 327 NET INC \$1, 068 \$67 339 \$7 203 \$7 665 \$57 1, 221	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514	116 632 307 1, 510 2, 541 6, 029 11, 884	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 35 397 35 327 36 260 36 124 38 216 38 79	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397 397 35 200 36 124 36 216 36 79	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750 18, 352 RETURNS 153 104 361 481 1, 766	28, 668 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100 2, 280 WITH NC 1, 405 1, 446 2, 843 2, 996 5, 224	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 522 584 78 197 222 327 NET INC \$1, 068 \$67 339 \$7 203 \$7 665 \$57 1, 221	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514	116 632 307 1, 510 2, 541 6, 029 11, 884	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 35 397 35 327 36 260 36 124 38 216 38 79	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397 397 35 200 36 124 36 216 36 79	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12
14, 384 RETURNS 5 230 123 244 17, 750 18, 352 RETURNS 1, 361 4,81 1, 766	28, 668 WITH NE 204 26 986 516 49 399 100 2, 280 WITH NC 1, 405 1, 446 2, 843 2, 996 5, 224	57 1, 384 ET INCOM 57 121 522 584 78 197 222 327 NET INC \$1, 068 \$67 339 \$7 203 \$7 665 \$57 1, 221	E 105 632 269 1, 473 744 2, 514	116 632 307 1, 510 2, 541 6, 029 11, 884	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 35 397 35 327 36 260 36 124 38 216 38 79	17 47 20 80 48 90 95 397 397 35 200 36 124 36 216 36 79	11 3 26 18 33 36	13 9 14 44 12

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Number of turns with Dalance sheets Number of classes Luran vicinity Cash Property Property Pro									and money
18,489		ber of re- turns with bal- ance		and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
50. 12, 378 149, 442 202, 214 209, 332 43, 707 260, 506 886, 872 171, 926 250 9, 219 407, 726 626, 491 885, 663 225 107, 048 73, 113 23, 260, 504 551, 624 500, 64, 13 627, 182 821, 922 1, 284, 367 437, 113 1, 249, 360 4, 21, 987 72, 110, 100 6, 817 1, 794, 876 2, 402, 362 4, 093, 014 1, 677, 798 3, 907, 954 14, 254, 332 1, 982, 185, 100, 100 1, 126 903, 438 1, 241, 858 2, 21 826 1, 084, 462 2, 278, 943 7, 676, 225 22, 808 900, 827 10,000 921 2, 102, 324 2, 718, 134 5, 159, 904 2, 728, 171 5, 607, 495 18, 749, 742 2, 152, 967 75, 753 100,000 117 808, 409 1, 083, 604 2, 238, 135 1, 307, 917 2, 249, 902 8, 001, 16° 877, 538 100,000 128 4, 004, 026 5, 571, 162 8, 790, 790 9, 343, 545 15, 948, 189 44, 198, 347 5, 002, 677 70tal 71, 904 11, 392, 086 15, 136, 648 25, 765, 762 17, 074, 687 33, 371, 345 104, 937, 189 13, 010, 489 700, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100,	***						TOTAL 1	MANUFAC	TURING-
TOTAL MANUFACTURING— 0.	50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 57,000 100,000	12, 378 16, 296 9, 219 6, 413 6, 817 1, 126 921 117 128	149, 442 395, 138 457, 726 627, 182 1, 794, 876 903, 438 2, 102, 324 868, 409 4, 004, 026	202, 214 547, 228 626, 491 821, 922 2, 402, 362 1, 241, 858 2, 718, 134 1, 093, 024 5, 371, 162	209, 332 669, 125 885, 653 1, 284, 367 4, 093, 014 2, 241, 826 5, 159, 904 2, 338, 135 8, 790, 790	43,707 167,048 267,445 437,113 1,677,798 1,084,462 2,728,171 1,307,917	260, 506 756, 225 915, 312 1, 249, 360 3, 967, 954 2, 278, 943 5, 607, 495 2, 249, 902	898, 872 2, 629, 492 3, 260, 564 4, 521, 987 14, 254, 332 7, 922, 898 18, 749, 742 8, 030, 176	171, 926 490, 132 551, 624 725, 716 1, 982, 185 960, 627 2, 152, 967 877, 538
0. 20,795 37,333 68,869 90,222 13,710 144,918 380,653 146,413 50 5,142 25,940 61,279 98,069 13,878 143,088 364,312 128,178 100 4,278 42,248 107,003 181,238 30,862 261,144 664,198 217,079 250 1,665 35,820 85,945 199,985 33,248 218,414 580,495 183,924 500 835 36,009 87,765 170,337 37,171 215,117 574,634 178,847 1,000 638 81,128 193,655 398,813 94,843 417,666 1,252,410 364,614 5,000 72 43,721 78,118 154,697 45,453 160,719 507,559 123,117 10,000 51 65,002 114,968 250,089 110,388 280,026 866,301 190,591 100,000 5 5 30,576 34,047 168,603 22,992 57,950 343,738 121,997 100,000 5 5 95,524 169,627 186,334 297,012 109,271 884,119 85,392 ***Total 33,486 492,301 1,061,276 1,868,387 699,557 2,008,313 6,418,449 1,739,852 ***MANUFACTURING: FOOD AND KINDRED Color 1,025 41,806 52,728 84,371 27,087 1145,605 362,061 61,425 500 1,025 41,806 52,728 84,371 27,087 1145,605 362,061 61,425 500 688 39,273 69,433 121,950 42,105 172,833 478,015 86,706 10,000 729 167,086 223,040 423,203 149,777 470,879 1,470,467 248,980 5,000 90 71,980 85,029 173,333 82,625 210,315 638,846 94,332 10,000 88 210,604 240,814 539,429 264,662 999,243 98,772 10,000 15 6,964 945,574 1,253,187 2,630,489 1,147,969 2,837,876 9,029,092 1,222,674 ***MANUFACTURING: FOOD AND KINDRED Color 1,379 1,379 467 248,980 5,000 11,424,857 389,126 815,999 466,715 785,868 2,767,242 320,724 ***Total 6,964 945,574 1,253,187 2,630,489 1,147,969 2,837,876 9,029,092 1,222,674	Total	71,904	11, 392, 086	15, 136, 648	25, 765, 762	17, 074, 687	33, 371, 345	104, 937, 189	13, 010, 489
50					•		TOTAL 1	MANUFAC	TURING-
MANUFACTURING: FOOD AND KINDRED 1,375	50	5, 142 4, 278 1, 665 835 638 72 51	25, 940 42, 248 35, 820 35, 009 81, 128 43, 721 65, 002 30, 576	61, 279 107, 003 85, 945 87, 765 193, 655 78, 118 114, 968 34, 047	98, 069 181, 238 169, 985 170, 337 398, 813 154, 697 250, 089 168, 603	13, 878 30, 862 33, 248 37, 171 94, 843 45, 453 110, 388 22, 992	143, 088 261, 144 218, 414 215, 117 417, 666 160, 719 280, 026 57, 950	364, 312 664, 198 580, 495 574, 634 1, 252, 410 507, 589 866, 301 343, 738	128, 178 217, 079 183, 924 178, 847 364, 614 123, 117 190, 591 121, 697
0	Total	33, 486	492, 301	1,001,276	1, 868, 387	699, 557	2, 008, 313	6, 418, 449	1, 739, 852
50					MA	ANUFACT	URING: F	DOD AND	KINDRED
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	50	1, 173 1, 767 1, 025 688 729 90 88 15	12, 574 37, 540 41, 806 59, 273 167, 086 71, 980 210, 604 90, 382 247, 857	13, 060 43, 499 52, 728 69, 433 223, 040 85, 029 240, 814 130, 722 389, 126	15, 795 61, 375 84, 371 121, 950 423, 203 173, 333 539, 429 388, 684 815, 999	4, 577 16, 489 27, 087 42, 105 149, 777 82, 625 251, 442 105, 429 466, 715	38, 099 119, 555 143, 605 172, 833 470, 879 210, 315 616, 110 264, 652 785, 868	86, 934 288, 140 362, 061 478, 015 1, 470, 467 638, 846 1, 900, 521 999, 243 2, 767, 242	15, 360 52, 159 61, 425 86, 766 248, 980 94, 332 236, 942 98, 772 320, 724
50 575 2,773 5,455 8,314 1,713 21,004 41,164 13,172 100 629 5,371 12,945 23,088 3,173 49,938 99,614 30,807 250 268 3,978 12,519 25,983 3,150 44,652 94,721 31,824 500 120 3,844 10,763 26,228 4,051 34,331 81,803 29,739					MA	NUFACT	URING: FO	DOD AND	KINDRED
10,000	50	575 629 268 120 92 8	2,773 5,371 3,978 3,844 8,250 3,208	5, 455 12, 945 12, 519 10, 763 23, 607 8, 091	8, 314 23, 088 25, 983 26, 228 55, 811 14, 349	1,713 3,173 3,150 4,051 10,008 2,989	21, 004 49, 938 44, 652 34, 331 77, 149 30, 024	41, 164 99, 614 94, 721 81, 803 183, 110 61, 024	13, 172 30, 807 31, 824 29, 739 60, 607 16, 287
Total 3,078 39,191 90,840 199,443 30,331 325,046 713,371 227,042	·	3, 078	39, 191	90, 840	199, 443	30, 331	325, 046	713, 371	227, 042

and by major industrial groups, for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

	Bonds and mortgages payable ⁸⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits 66 less deficit 48	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts 8	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax §	Dividends
1	RETURNS	WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ					
	29, 571 56, 731 161, 344 189, 448 237, 832 758, 096 497, 029 1, 352, 065 693, 450 5, 008, 236	201, 054 310, 166 811, 938 917, 107 1, 155, 559 3, 442, 913 1, 857, 279 4, 810, 190 2, 394, 050 14, 810, 493	94, 808 271, 311 886, 159 1, 232, 512 1, 881, 582 6, 453, 904 3, 814, 353 8, 468, 586 3, 282, 487 16, 402, 624	1, 489, 695 2, 484, 477 6, 764, 755 7, 874, 943 10, 381, 084 28, 384, 682 13, 454, 081 29, 019, 122 12, 599, 717 54, 699, 647	1, 501, 139 2, 504, 401 6, 825, 673 7, 948, 243 10, 484, 044 28, 707, 750 13, 628, 448 29, 422, 549 12, 768, 030 55, 729, 184	78, 014 152, 475 468, 331 640, 971 967, 630 3, 148, 575 1, 671, 577 3, 480, 649 1, 352, 100 5, 342, 619	78, 013 152, 469 468, 194 640, 887 967, 458 3, 147, 498 1, 671, 120 3, 479, 869 1, 351, 723 5, 342, 108	16, 026 36, 894 146, 416 231, 074 358, 278 1, 170, 964 621, 265 1, 283, 629 490, 052 1, 886, 848 6, 241, 446	8, 790 18, 471 58, 207 82, 332 138, 177 486, 277 328, 392 796, 900 341, 727 1, 850, 004
Ī		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	[,,	, , , , , ,	,	*,,	
Ī	58, 593	253, 034	0 NET INC	877, 819	886, 740	36 102, 180	36 102, 182	1	1, 669
	54, 809 103, 886 87, 875 85, 886 199, 844 81, 480	178, 284 282, 152 208, 532 191, 337 320, 322 94, 089	57 127, 769 57 37, 229 57 2, 589 47, 991 73, 518 271, 144 176, 430	690, 765 1, 168, 279 929, 303 895, 928 1, 770, 992 601, 020	698, 740 1, 182, 307 942, 025 909, 308 1, 793, 311 614, 166	36 63, 685 36 96, 000 36 79, 703 36 80, 401 36 157, 755 36 35, 358	36 63, 685 36 96, 003 36 79, 704 36 80, 418 36 157, 768 35 35, 360		539 1,568 1,784 1,818 6,365 3,114
	104, 971 102 144, 982	148, 651 36, 715 152, 719	347, 331 128, 767 431, 914	863, 327 270, 724 436, 853	881, 468 274, 290 470, 819	36 77, 784 36 57, 177 36 75, 654	36,77,788 36,57,178 36,75,654		7, 613 3, 034 6, 543
-	922, 428	1, 865, 835	1, 309, 508	8, 505, 010	8, 653, 174	38 825, 697	36 825, 740		34, 047
P	RODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME	<u> </u>			
	2, 806 7, 343 21, 206 27, 997 34, 987 94, 584 47, 394 172, 496 100, 224 297, 404	15, 854 31, 880 97, 375 111, 948 119, 060 378, 569 186, 861 525, 616 341, 865 899, 329	8, 610 25, 706 91, 891 127, 960 192, 267 621, 919 258, 375 812, 409 367, 925 1, 042, 460	158, 399 310, 990 1, 019, 590 1, 271, 189 1, 693, 148 4, 936, 505 1, 745, 871 5, 413, 349 2, 560, 059 9, 281, 499	159, 500 313, 352 1, 026, 570 1, 279, 597 1, 704, 205 4, 970, 136 1, 767, 530 5, 458, 597 2, 577, 086 9, 347, 952	5, 551 11, 948 42, 876 59, 101 .86, 175 274, 531 122, 324 320, 192 175, 246 362, 783	5, 551 11, 948 42, 872 59, 089 86, 161 274, 459 122, 196 320, 143 175, 212 362, 591	1, 143 2, 765 12, 877 20, 861 31, 695 101, 892 44, 554 116, 823 65, 841 132, 474	888 1,607 5,541 7,535 12,226 47,194 24,407 91,365 44,443 141,433
	806, 441	2, 708, 347	3, 549, 522	28, 390, 599	28, 604, 525	1, 460, 727	1, 460, 222	530, 925	376, 639
P	RODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	 -			
	4, 520 7, 032 17, 617 17, 199 15, 158 27, 422 12, 368 12, 564	16, 623 18, 819 40, 589 28, 665 23, 595 52, 366 16, 849 22, 870	57 6, 103 57 879 3, 559 11, 080 8, 554 34, 350 13, 573 49, 035	103, 532 111, 601 261, 211 227, 236 187, 475 429, 874 130, 614 105, 651	104, 319 112, 521 203, 132 229, 263 189, 540 433, 613 131, 729 107, 507	35 6, 522 36 5, 465 36 12, 987 36 12, 557 35 10, 519 36 21, 807 36 2, 622 36 3, 295	36 6, 522 36 5, 465 26 12, 987 36 12, 557 36 10, 521 36 21, 807 36 2, 622 36 3, 298		168 68 185 176 129 1,016 1,230 694
-	113, 880	220, 376	113, 169	1, 557, 194	1, 571, 624	36 75, 774	38 75, 779		3, 666

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁶²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
					MAN	UFACTUR	ING: BEV	ERAGES-
0	50 36	1, 135 3, 277 8, 593 9, 266 11, 231 57, 846 33, 059 66, 364 24, 954 37, 985	886 2, 324 5, 761 6, 369 8, 013 37, 108 38, 618 81, 900 36, 587 70, 857	1, 833 4, 845 11, 683 13, 076 19, 451 111, 344 81, 831 266, 516 100, 454 102, 987	404 2, 118 6, 873 10, 654 11, 644 54, 951 45, 090 67, 570 47, 909 84, 686	5, 041 13, 056 35, 648 37, 080 45, 669 193, 505 124, 736 194, 690 100, 580 35, 672	10, 159 27, 666 73, 770 82, 436 102, 655 477, 933 339, 253 700, 813 332, 688 340, 180	1, 560 3, 710 9, 935 9, 287 12, 218 67, 898 49, 769 168, 198 30, 282 11, 137
	1,011		-55,			<u> </u>		
:	1		1 1		MAN	IUFACTUE	RING: BEV	ERAGES—
0	214 93 60 47 7 3	1, 008 834 1, 611 1, 469 2, 108 2, 215 2, 337 2, 538 1, 673	896 1, 097 2, 755 2, 441 4, 878 7, 933 4, 774 5, 091 2, 997	2, 334 3, 688 6, 008 7, 436 11, 655 26, 775 23, 416 24, 533 53, 161	361 515 1, 641 1, 776 1, 335 7, 181 2, 143 170	7, 208 9, 353 17, 263 16, 896 18, 246 29, 421 13, 732 8, 405 6, 282	12, 885 16, 868 32, 344 32, 367 40, 151 78, 300 46, 932 42, 185 65, 111	5, 155 5, 185 9, 996 8, 763 13, 219 24, 611 19, 519 16, 164 56, 995
Total	1, 177	15, 793	32, 862	159, 006	15, 122	126, 806	367, 143	159, 607
		<u>'</u>	M	ANUFAC	TURING:	TOBACCO	MANUFA	CTURES—
0	20 22 9 21 5	75 168 235 798 622 3, 733 2, 525 16, 097 22, 745 47, 525	64 174 366 1, 380 1, 189 9, 754 6, 716 16, 484 8, 382 358, 942	102 292 1, 443 3, 640 4, 093 23, 655 10, 555 129, 865 135, 859 1, 015, 568	16 103 125 495 364 2, 834 3, 153 29, 529 14, 181 39, 475	107 283 791 1, 105 985 6, 648 10, 290 33, 435 9, 841 122, 839	369 1, 048 3, 275 7, 574 7, 299 46, 947 34, 624 227, 806 192, 357 1, 590, 536	82 235 738 1, 021 2, 506 11, 033 2, 879 31, 401 28, 795 281, 267
Total	121	<i>8</i> 1, 020	400, 401	1, 020, 072	50, 270	130, 324	2, 111, 650	309, 907
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ANUFAC	TURING:	TOBACCO	MANUFA	CTURES-
0	12	109 138 53 240 328 1, 761 805	225 757 706 4, 532	278 255 999 1, 474 2, 600 15, 117 7, 094	22 34 37 82 337 1,540 591	300 118 720 990 480 3, 127 4, 035	946 729 2, 069 3, 753 4, 699 26, 781 13, 153	328 104 1, 029 1, 430 1, 795 9, 163 5, 027
100,000	95	3, 434	6, 940	27, 817	2, 643	9, 770	52, 130	18, 876
10001	1		1			3,		30,5.0

and by major industrial groups,7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

								<u> </u>
Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ³	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁵	Divi- dends paid ⁶
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
896 1, 732 6, 546 6, 257 7, 799 25, 727 22, 505 68, 401 39, 641 104, 058	4, 283 9, 043 20, 557 23, 747 25, 024 88, 910 56, 776 113, 411 58, 718 78, 947	2, 611 10, 616 30, 255 34, 026 46, 232 239, 172 174, 407 286, 455 151, 154 129, 123	23, 292 54, 101 129, 380 131, 035 212, 677 902, 092 643, 458 1, 073, 881 700, 120 544, 898	23, 732 54, 922 131, 582 133, 373 215, 959 912, 788 651, 092 1, 083, 511 705, 389 551, 770	1, 682 4, 870 12, 209 14, 676 20, 144 102, 106 69, 302 114, 665 89, 666 71, 372	1, 682 4, 870 12, 206 14, 675 20, 143 102, 067 69, 274 114, 628 89, 625 71, 372	372 1, 247 3, 766 5, 186 7, 304 38, 076 25, 817 43, 085 33, 544 27, 121	50 1, 14 2, 89 3, 42 5, 13 24, 65 16, 29 12, 70 23, 37 22, 30
283, 562	479, 416	1, 104, 051	4, 414, 934	4, 464, 118	500, 692	500, 542	185, 518	112, 43
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	·		<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	
2, 432 3, 245 6, 165 6, 020 5, 511 10, 080 8; 175	7, 958 9, 616 12, 546 11, 564 14, 119 21, 017 8, 204 4, 287	57 3, 783 57 2, 981 34 2, 838 4, 228 16, 964 9, 118 20, 153 7, 876	19, 932 21, 157 39, 566 38, 246 53, 957 98, 770 42, 660 93, 140 43, 568	20, 165 21, 432 40, 256 38, 862 54, 908 100, 277 43, 088 93, 329 43, 970	36 2, 775 36 2, 814 35 5, 204 36 4, 574 36 6, 301 38 9, 471 36 7, 372 36 3, 211 36 529	36 2, 775 36 2, 814 35 5, 204 36 4, 574 36 6, 301 36 9, 471 36 7, 372 36 3, 211 36 529		31 17 47 64 168 933 29
41, 628	89, 411	54, 447	450, 996	456, 287	36 42, 251	36 42, 251		1, 28
	WITH NE	<u> </u>				<u> </u>	<u> </u>	,
49 58 166 899 29 3,877 2,554 15,300 54,795 428,552	304 619 1, 554 2, 570 2, 398 15, 371 14, 385 88, 869 46, 767 466, 387	57 85 81 686 2, 521 1, 904 14, 500 12, 917 79, 618 54, 593 329, 646	921 2, 332 9, 198 17, 380 20, 264 62, 525 42, 982 262, 730 215, 911 2, 138, 451	936 2, 365 9, 412 17, 625 20, 449 62, 924 43, 283 266, 676 219, 270 2, 144, 578	26 98 282 973 768 4,053 3,580 23,954 9,487 154,063	26 98 282 973 768 4,053 3,580 23,909 9,487 154,062	4 21 65 339 281 1, 433 1, 350 8, 833 3, 478 57, 339	22 81 1,037 600 9,842 4,056 62,541
506, 279	639, 224	496, 381	2, 772, 694	2. 787, 518	197, 284	197, 238	73, 143	78, 333
	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
ETURNS			1, 992	2, 018	36 204 38 71	³⁵ 204 ³⁶ 71		5
138 116 265 335 592 3, 625 172	818 34° 86. 1, 352 1, 312 7, 197 5, 265	57 393 142 57 238 455 929 6, 030 2, 623	1, 906 1, 876 4, 293 6, 881 24, 140 14, 166	1, 948 1, 914 4, 338 7, 005 24, 410 14, 207	36 249 36 372 38 712 38 712 38 3, 123 36 162	36 249 35 372 36 712 38 3, 123 36 162		15 2 75 93
138 116 265 335 592 3, 625	3F 86 1, 352 1, 312 7, 197	142 57 238 455 929 6, 030	1, 906 1, 876 4, 293 6, 881 24, 140	1, 914 4, 338 7, 005 24, 410	36 249 36 372 36 712 36 3, 123	36 372 36 712 36 3, 123		75

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

						Linter es		and money
Total assets classes ⁶¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest~ ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able ss
]	MANUFA	CTURING	COTTON	MANUFA	CTURES-
0	102 124 282 48	248 675 2, 321 5, 602 15, 049 105, 649 48, 499 86, 622 48, 530	311 1, 116 3, 150 6, 761 13, 660 85, 220 37, 454 102, 323 33, 872	398 1, 064 4, 714 10, 518 23, 961 176, 544 97, 107 211, 100 126, 625	14 99 750 2,714 9,643 75,185 65,318 149,493 95,602	374 940 4,006 10,291 26,142 186,436 86,932 182,249 102,860	1, 386 4, 005 15, 289 36, 594 89, 526 637, 745 339, 380 751, 889 413, 420	299 954 2, 871 5, 048 9, 126 55, 870 22, 632 66, 374 32, 604
Total	793	313, 195	283, 867	652, 031	398, 818	600, 230	2, 289, 234	195, 778
	<u></u>	<u> </u>]	MANUFA	CTURING	COTTON	MANUFA	CTURES-
0	22 30 25 11 3 1		224 148 752 1, 301 1, 072 442 415	216 410 1, 786 2, 906 2, 421 2, 485 3, 552	12 53 398 177 938 215 2,035	463 570 1, 760 4, 031 2, 291 3, 539 1, 932	1, 136 1, 414 5, 279 9, 236 7, 502 7, 278 8, 869	407 605 1,602 2,870 2,078 5,018 2,252
50,000 100,000								
Total	139	2, 486	4, 354	13, 776	3, 828	14, 586	40, 714	14, 832
				MANUF	ACTURING	3: TEXTIL	E-MILL P	RODUCTS,
0	769 488 440 509 92 55	3, 560 7, 488 22, 390 24, 714 44, 805 129, 678 75, 036 104, 514	3, 511 7, 819 25, 914 31, 085 56, 753 177, 597 97, 742 129, 403	2, 762 8, 158 31, 151 45, 644 89, 602 305, 594 188, 617 337, 365	580 1, 989 7, 287 13, 840 34, 330 143, 553 101, 832 201, 601	4, 546 11, 341 36, 601 51, 878 84, 887 291, 698 177, 640 254, 787	15, 505 37, 927 126, 881 171, 721 316, 583 1, 066, 213 652, 454 1, 048, 722	3, 727 6, 542 23, 422 28, 287 49, 595 132, 191 62, 922 94, 287
Total	3, 444	507, 649	594, 330	1, 147, 785	583, 999	1, 118, 310	4, 029, 061	446, 385
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		MANUFA	CTURING	: TEX TIL	E-MILL P	RODUCTS
0	733 257 218 99 66 42 2	1, 654 1, 763 2, 563 2, 948 3, 225 4, 391 339	2, 886 2, 844 5, 177 4, 648 5, 052 10, 359 915	3, 281 5, 181 10, 284 11, 647 13, 504 23, 547 3, 571	727 725 1, 414 2, 190 4, 587 6, 525 727	6, 138 6, 791 13, 305 11, 609 17, 716 28, 453 4, 957	15, 380 18, 142 34, 549 35, 423 45, 890 77, 032 11, 422	5, 195 6, 119 11, 962 9, 758 11, 069 19, 348 3, 267
100,000								
Total	1,417	16, 883	31, 881	71, 015	16, 895	88, 969	237, 838	66, 718

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

						1		
1	i i			I				
				- 1		4	l l	
	1	Surplus	Gross			1		
Bonds	t I	and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net		
		and un-			Combiled			Divi-
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	dends
ortgages	stock 55	profits 56	receipts	piled	or net	or	tax 6	uenus
ayable 54		less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	****	paid 6
454010	!!	3-6-14-18	noin oper-	recorpts -	1033	GOLICIO .	i i	
	1 1	deficit 48	ations 15		· i	i	i	
					1			
PALL D VIG	WITH NE	TNO M	To .					
EIURNS	WITH NE	TINCOM	E.		<u>: </u>			
34 138	899	43 1, 227 5, 232 15, 759	5, 172 11, 923 42, 300	5, 230 12, 087 42, 735 91, 931	247	246	51 163	30 80
	1, 286	1, 221	11, 923	12, 087	689	689		
1, 088	4, 683	5, 232	42,300	42, 735	2, 455	2, 455	780	23
2, 465	9,650	15, 759	90, 749	91, 931	7,408	7, 408	2, 697	1, 06
3, 535	24, 417	41,056	208, 017	211, 142	24, 535	24, 529	9, 190	2, 93
20, 520	163, 439	323, 837	1, 322, 692	1, 342, 358	197, 511	197, 491	73, 718	29, 27
					107,011			
11, 493	74, 628	198, 127	634, 054	641, 096	114, 747	114, 726	43, 223	18, 04
12, 209	181, 242	431, 362	1, 260, 172	1, 279, 436	232, 774	232, 713	85, 226	39, 26
1, 588	98, 124	220, 681	656, 647	668, 089	125, 980	125, 923	45, 892	23, 85
53, 070	558, 368	1, 237, 324	4, 231, 726	4, 294, 104	706, 346	706, 180	260, 940	114, 788
FTIID NS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		<u> </u>			
EIUKNS	WIIHING	NEI INC	OWE		1			·
118	680	67 203	3,082	3, 103	35 251	38 251		
168	883	67 310	1,803 10,714	1,825	38 254	35 254 35 772		
584	1, 873	753	10,714	10, 801	36 772	25 779		39
1 001			10,714	10,001	76 1 405	24 1 405		
1,681	3, 683	629	14, 887	15, 131	³⁶ 1, 465	³⁶ 1, 465		6
493	2, 801	1, 580	16, 249	16, 370	36 1, 245	35 1, 245		10
226	620	1, 210	14, 887 16, 249 10, 391	10, 818	36 1, 245 36 1, 336	1 30 1.330		
960	1, 021	4, 451	8, 145	8, 429	36 425	36 425		10.
4 000	11 501	2.110	05.071		78 5 740	78 K MAD		
4, 230	11, 561	8, 110	65, 271	66, 477	36 5, 748	38 5, 748		580
 	11, 561 COTTON—		 	1	<u> </u>	36 5, 748		580
XCEPT (COTTON-	RETURNS	WITH NI	T INCOM	E	1		
XCEPT (COTTON—	RETURNS	WITH NI 51,542	T INCOM 52,079	E 2,930	2,930	590	23
1, 153 2, 541	COTTON— 5,637 11,945	RETURNS 3,075 12.660	WITH NI 51,542 104,342	T INCOM 52, 079 105, 154	E 2,930 7,380	2, 930 7, 380	1,892	23.
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913	RETURNS 3, 075 12, 660 45, 159	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761	2,930 7,380 25,161	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161	1, 892 8, 155	23 90 2, 44
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913	RETURNS 3, 075 12, 660 45, 159	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761	E 2,930 7,380	2, 930 7, 380	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706	23 90 2, 44 3, 31
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706	23 90 2, 44 3, 31
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295	23 90 2, 44 3, 31
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649 677, 432 1, 946, 572	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649 677, 432 1, 946, 572 1, 035, 927	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649 677, 432 1, 946, 572 1, 035, 927 1, 466, 624	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867	233 90 2, 44 3, 31- 8, 22 33, 17- 25, 72- 39, 74
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314	COTTON— 5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649 677, 432 1, 946, 572 1, 035, 927	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836	51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159	52, 079 105, 154 321, 761 402, 649 677, 432 1, 946, 572 1, 035, 927 1, 466, 624	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 84, 461 249, 232	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855	WITH NH 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 34, 89
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 84, 461 249, 232	COTTON— 5,637 11,945 35,913 47,591 88,905 283,124 160,898 307,220 192,771 1,134,094 COTTON—	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855	WITH NE 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NO	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 84, 461 249, 232 XCEPT	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON—	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220 136,314 497,019 338,064 489,836 205,508 1,795,855 RETURNS	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,035,927 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 D NET INC	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123	COTTON— 5,637 11,945 35,913 47,591 88,995 283,124 160,898 307,220 192,771 1,134,094 COTTON— 9,033 8,698	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855 RETURNS	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 308, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 NET INC 34,864 39,071	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 119, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 900 2, 44 3, 31 8, 222 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 892	COTTON— 5,637 11,945 35,913 47,591 88,995 283,124 160,898 307,220 192,771 1,134,094 COTTON— 9,033 8,698	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855 RETURNS	WITH NE 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 308, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 1, 039	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,524 701,043 6,709,241 D NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COME	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 31 31, 8, 225, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 892	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON— 9, 033 8, 698 13, 458 12, 797	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855 RETURNS	WITH NE 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 308, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 1, 039	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,524 701,043 6,709,241 D NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COM E	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 111, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 23, 31, 77 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 892 4, 220	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON— 9, 033 8, 698 13, 458 12, 797	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220 136,314 497,019 338,064 489,836 205,508 1,795,855 RETURNS	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COM E	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 111, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 23, 31, 77 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 892 4, 220 4, 823	COTTON— 5,637 11,945 35,913 47,591 48,995 283,124 160,898 307,220 192,771 1,134,094 COTTON— 9,033 8,698 13,458 12,797 16,328	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855 RETURNS 67, 2, 739 67, 590 1, 385 5, 791 11, 055	WITH NF 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802 66, 961	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 D NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729 54,448 68,075	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 462 231, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COM E 26 4, 281 36 3, 677 36 5, 729 36 4, 137 26 6, 737	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	23 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 833 5, 169	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 190, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON— 9, 033 8, 698 13, 488 12, 797 16, 328 19, 690	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220 136,314 497,019 338,064 489,836 205,508 1,795,855 RETURNS # 2,739 # 590 1,385 5,791 11,055 26,512	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802 66, 961 102, 597	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 0 NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729 54,448 68,075 104,225	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COME	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 892 4, 220 4, 823	COTTON— 5,637 11,945 35,913 47,591 48,995 283,124 160,898 307,220 192,771 1,134,094 COTTON— 9,033 8,698 13,458 12,797 16,328	3, 075 12, 660 45, 159 68, 220 136, 314 497, 019 338, 064 489, 836 205, 508 1, 795, 855 RETURNS 67, 2, 739 67, 590 1, 385 5, 791 11, 055	WITH NF 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 398, 560 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802 66, 961	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 D NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729 54,448 68,075	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 462 231, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COM E 26 4, 281 36 3, 677 36 5, 729 36 4, 137 26 6, 737	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 31 8, 22 33, 17 25, 72 39, 74 34, 89 148, 65
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 823 4, 833 5, 169	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 190, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON— 9, 033 8, 698 13, 488 12, 797 16, 328 19, 690	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220 136,314 497,019 338,064 489,836 205,508 1,795,855 RETURNS # 2,739 # 590 1,385 5,791 11,055 26,512	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802 66, 961 102, 597	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 0 NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729 54,448 68,075 104,225	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COME	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 90 2, 44 3, 311, 8, 222 33, 17, 25, 72, 39, 74 34, 89 148, 653
1, 153 2, 541 7, 788 10, 057 11, 756 44, 314 31, 495 55, 667 249, 232 XCEPT 2, 066 2, 123 4, 833 5, 169	5, 637 11, 945 35, 913 47, 591 88, 995 283, 124 160, 898 307, 220 192, 771 1, 134, 094 COTTON— 9, 033 8, 698 13, 458 12, 797 16, 328 19, 690 1, 427	3,075 12,660 45,159 68,220 136,314 497,019 338,064 489,836 205,508 1,795,855 RETURNS # 2,739 # 590 1,385 5,791 11,055 26,512	WITH NI 51, 542 104, 342 319, 096 670, 764 1, 925, 147 1, 024, 412 1, 446, 159 692, 035 6, 632, 057 WITH NC 34, 583 38, 681 61, 039 53, 802 66, 961 102, 597	52,079 105,154 321,761 402,649 677,432 1,946,572 1,466,624 701,043 6,709,241 0 NET INC 34,864 39,071 61,729 54,448 68,075 104,225	E 2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 159 231, 463 149, 625 211, 302 111, 700 837, 128 COME	2, 930 7, 380 25, 161 32, 408 65, 155 231, 432 149, 613 211, 286 111, 699 837, 064	1, 892 8, 155 11, 706 24, 295 86, 129 55, 867 76, 867 41, 916	233 900 2. 44 3. 31-1 8. 221 33. 17-25, 72-3 39, 74-1 34, 89-1 148, 654 44 8. 33 21 599 58 5

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								and money
Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ¹² less re- serves	Total assets— Total fla- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able sa
			MANU	FACTUR	ING: APP	AREL ANI	PRODUC	TS MADE
0	578 343 29 14 1	18, 677 27, 781 60, 227 54, 578 59, 340 84, 087 20, 835 20, 960 6, 710	20, 691 39, 966 96, 688 92, 578 102, 491 148, 639 43, 390 42, 705 7, 109	16, 939 41, 914 123, 465 137, 948 164, 946 262, 651 88, 160 101, 835 24, 033	3, 233 6, 194 18, 144 24, 188 31, 882 71, 461 20, 111 33, 509 8, 494	12, 318 15, 473 31, 786 29, 906 34, 405 62, 986 22, 598 29, 903 14, 350	75, 143 134, 941 338, 331 346, 736 400, 312 641, 069 198, 485 235, 140 61, 345 2, 431, 502	14, 085 33, 365 91, 931 92, 587 98, 466 134, 912 36, 936 35, 951 10, 392
		<u> </u>	MANU	FACTUR	ING: APP	AREL ANI	PRODUC	TS MADE
0	339 95 34 13	7, 937 4, 532 4, 382 2, 392 1, 846 1, 338	12, 613 10, 664 12, 523 7, 710 5, 381 2, 998	14, 382 16, 858 21, 606 14, 425 10, 552 8, 995	3, 018 1, 895 3, 143 1, 429 1, 845 1, 493	13, 092 6, 987 6, 528 4, 541 3, 475 3, 052	53, 997 42, 801 50, 527 31, 664 23, 914 18, 528	17, 145 16, 489 20, 933 13, 926 9, 644 5, 209
5,000 50,000 10,000 100,000			51, 889		12, 823			
<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>]	MANUFA	CTURING:	LEATHE	R AND PR	ODUCTS-
0	339 486 298 214 157 28 10	2, 190 5, 314 13, 169 15, 390 21, 743 38, 210 23, 328 15, 775 10, 009 10, 434	2, 966 6, 743 21, 051 25, 480 32, 149 61, 303 39, 236 39, 784 13, 693 29, 583	2, 856 7, 178 25, 285 37, 800 60, 668 119, 439 62, 810 63, 053 25, 819 43, 337	384 1, 176 4, 851 8, 031 13, 151 49, 784 37, 041 35, 484 9, 608 3, 269	1, 613 3, 833 11, 705 14, 145 18, 668 40, 804 26, 427 18, 920 11, 650 18, 901	10, 432 24, 975 79, 063 104, 382 149, 272 315, 016 191, 618 177, 281 72, 088 108, 730	2, 295 5, 700 18, 747 23, 290 33, 080 51, 586 21, 901 19, 195 3, 195 10, 809
Total	1, 921	155, 562	271, 99 3	448, 245	162,779	166, 666	1, 232, 857	189, 798
	<u>.' </u>	<u>, </u>	<u> </u>	MANUFA	CTURING	LEATHE	R AND PI	RODUCTS-
0	621 169 149 42 20 12	915 1, 560	2, 723 3, 043 5, 320 2, 983 2, 804 3, 560	4, 166 4, 714 8, 689 5, 957 4, 959 8, 367	613 293 1, 160 675 1, 721 5, 039	2, 893 2, 420 4, 959 2, 649 2, 049 2, 192 2, 732	12, 498 12, 092 23, 498 13, 948 12, 997 21, 480	4, 682 4, 820 9, 336 5, 389 4, 753 8, 049
100,000	1 014	0 205	20, 607	45, 769	9, 516	19, 894	108, 573	A1 704
Total_	1,014	8, 385	20, 007	1 40, 709	9, 316	19, 894	100, 373	41, 794

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net projit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁶⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Dividends
FROM FA	BRICS-RE	ETURNS W	TH NET	INCOME				
2, 376 4, 470 11, 791 12, 254 12, 868 25, 698 14, 839 13, 657 4, 000	29, 700 45, 217 102, 286 95, 545 105, 908 154, 272 44, 013 69, 169 12, 791	19, 339 37, 879 96, 143 106, 363 134, 145 245, 900 80, 395 94, 182 31, 853	324, 305 485, 183 1, 165, 324 1, 116, 194 1, 190, 074 1, 650, 006 447, 749 417, 968 130, 267	325, 271 486, 477 1, 169, 498 1, 120, 812 1, 196, 822 1, 661, 825 451, 021 431, 308 130, 592	11, 500 19, 509 51, 185 61, 899 84, 196 143, 688 43, 851 34, 345 16, 317	11, 500 19, 507 51, 078 61, 897 84, 193 143, 680 43, 851 34, 344 16, 317	2, 393 4, 659 15, 555 22, 355 31, 504 54, 039 16, 425 12, 576 6, 179	1, 323 1, 695 4, 443 6, 263 7, 371 15, 255 5, 894 6, 846 1, 795
101,953	658, 901	846, 199	6,927,070	6, 973, 626	466, 490	466, 367	165, 685	50, 885
FROM FA	BRICS-RI	ETURNS V	ON HTIV	NET INCO	ME			
5, 093 3, 399 3, 987 2, 071 1, 692 2, 456	18, 585 18, 644 9, 743 5, 749	67 8, 902 102 2, 528 3, 475 5, 365 4, 053	209, 177 124, 007 133, 335 67, 476 49, 278 39, 393	210, 154 124, 800 134, 178 68, 007 49, 804 39, 611	36 15, 515 36 6, 713 36 6, 310 36 3, 105 36 2, 586 36 1, 404	36 15, 515 36 6, 713 38 6, 311 36 3, 105 36 2, 586 36 1, 404		284 59 99 87 43 94
	-							
18, 698	91, 405	6, 621	622, 666	626, 554	³⁶ 35, 633	³⁵ 35, 634		666
RETURN	S WITH N	ET INCOM	Œ	·		I	L	I
359 982 3, 131 5, 107 4, 596 17, 294 5, 801	4, 421 7, 914 25, 280 27, 578 37, 450 75, 351 52, 206 48, 135 27, 506 51, 000	2, 405 7, 982 23, 856 36, 446 58, 131 143, 316 95, 925 99, 935 29, 780 37, 972	37, 259 75, 437 249, 050 307, 168 427, 112 706, 339 359, 503 430, 566 133, 959 212, 918	37, 410 75, 902 250, 712 309, 490 430, 256 713, 125 362, 946 434, 960 135, 308 213, 594	1, 402 3, 462 11, 589 17, 295 24, 312 59, 286 38, 952 34, 838 11, 495 22, 887	1, 402 3, 462 11, 588 17, 295 24, 310 59, 273 38, 945 34, 838 11, 439 22, 887	295 831 3, 489 6, 171 9, 050 22, 228 14, 489 12, 916 4, 009 8, 660	135 289 1, 282 1, 819 3, 178 10, 663 8, 231 10, 825 1, 566 7, 623
38, 070	356, 841	535, 748	2, 939, 311	2, 963, 703	225, 518	225, 489	82, 138	45, 611
RETURN	S WITH NO	O NET INC	COME	·	<u> </u>		' 	<u></u>
1, 320 1, 150 1, 965 1, 077 1, 226 825	5,650 10,119 3,824 4,004 4,557	57 725 57 1, 079 2, 513 932 7, 192	37, 517	.	36 4, 033 36 2, 620 36 3, 926 36-1, 917 36 1, 796 36 3, 021	36 4, 033 36 2, 620 36 3, 926 36 1, 917 36 1, 796 38 3, 022		36 2 92 12 11 146
14, 271	36,642	5, 917	267, 132	269, 210	³⁸ 17, 378	36 17, 379		299
12, 2/1] 00,012	0,511	201,102	200, 210	11,078	11,379		299

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

	1							
	Num-	ŀ						1
	ber of	ł	Notes		1		1	
	re-		and ac-			Capital	Total	Accounts
Total assets	turns	a	counts re-	Inven-	Invest-	assets 42	assets-	and notes
classes 51	with	Cash 39	ceivable	tories	ments 52	less re-	Total lia-	pay-
0.0000	bal-	ļ	less re-	101100	HOHUS	serves	bilities 44	
						serves	Diffices	able 53
	ance	.	serve			!	i	
	sheets 38	'		1	i		1	
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	<u>!</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
				3.7	ATTEL OF	TDING DI	TENTED DE	A DIT CIMO
				IVI. F	ANUFACT	DRING: RU	DRREK PE	RODUCTS-
	1		1	1	ĺ.	1		i
0	. 63	314	463	347	73	523	1,767	362
50	46	567	706	716	74	1,060	3, 215	566
100	62	1, 479	2, 175	2,034	617	3, 780	10, 455	2, 084
250	53	3, 509	3, 626	4,620				
500	1 00		0,020		1, 959	4, 851	19, 128	3, 049
500	42	3,700	6, 586	6, 433	2, 292	11, 188	30, 705	5, 511
1,000	77	23, 621	28, 235	41,616	15, 929	60, 403	174, 254	19, 818
5,000		6, 463	21, 919	27, 965	3, 333	38, 091	98, 788	15, 567
10,000	17	33, 397	60, 995	87, 682	34,074	96, 144	314, 970	39, 426
50,000		l	l				l	,
100,000		134, 506	242, 895	354, 587	191, 975	302, 618	1, 233, 137	103, 394
- ,			l		.			
Total	378	207, 556	367, 600	526, 000	250, 326	518, 658	1, 886, 419	189, 777
	1	<u> </u>	i		1			l
				M A	NUFACTU	JRING: RU	JBBER PR	ODUCTS-
	1						1	
0	111	290	468	413	82	815	2, 188	944
50	37	143	398	721	39	1, 106	2,665	926
100	42	649	1,086	1,459	118	2, 707	6, 377	1, 715
250		380	859	1,006	151	2, 657	5, 257	1, 431
500		268	974	947	833	2, 273	5, 440	898
		1, 357		5,734	1 501			
1,000			4, 599		1, 501	8, 241	22, 709	8, 724
5,000								
10,000								
50,000								
100,000								
•		l						
Total	224	3, 087	8, 384	10, 280	2, 724	17, 799	44, 636	14, 638
	!	1	3.5	4 NITTE 1 CE				<u> </u>
	-		M	ANUFAC'	ruring: 1	UMBER A	AND TIME	BER BASIC
0	905	1 500	0.071	0.140		0 810	10 41-	
0	367	1, 592	2, 371	2, 143	287	3, 718	10, 417	2, 518
50	422	4, 314	6, 595	7, 108	920	11, 288	31, 213	6, 418
100	693	13, 974	23, 217	27, 947	5, 415	38, 208	112, 551	22, 150
250	422	20, 386	27, 193	38, 195	10, 454	48, 977	149, 897	26, 039
500	271	26, 352	28, 497	45, 310	20, 336	65, 421	190, 667	31, 784
1,000	293	72, 687	80, 336	132, 771	82, 981	227, 941	612, 933	70, 985
5,000	35	27, 097	24, 072	39, 140	42, 372	100, 757	239, 519	18, 962
10,000	25	39, 114	43, 370	57, 397	75, 610	189, 925	418, 280	21, 930
	1	4, 024	9, 613					
50,000	1	9, 272		12, 347	14, 214	18, 267	60, 106	3, 341
100,000		9, 272	9, 584	5,879	32, 495	129, 381	191, 424	3, 479
Total	2, 530	218, 812	254, 848	368, 237	285, 084	833, 883	2, 017, 007	207, 606
	·		7.4	ANTIEACO	rtiptna. i	TIMPED	NID miner	ER BASIC
		l		ANUFAU	i Uning. I	OWIDER A	IND INID	ER DAGIO
0	425	678	1, 267	1, 447	102	4, 500	8, 274	4, 157
	162	666	1, 564	2, 379	443		11 750	
50				4,000		6, 176	11,759	4, 956
100	132	981	2, 933	4, 930	1, 261	9, 723	20,631	7, 657
250	47	516	2, 410	4, 093	437	9, 049	17, 370	7, 397
500	17	985	1, 552	2, 582	537	5, 427	11, 976	3, 447
1,000	15	1, 273	3, 925	9,000	609	13, 523	28,698	11, 947
5,000	1	62	53	234		4, 677	5, 035	379
10,000	l					2, 0. 1	3,000	
50.000								
								- -
100,000								
Mata1	700	E 101	19 704	94 66*	0.000	E0 077	100 740	20.040
Total	799	5, 161	13, 704	24, 665	3, 389	53, 075	103, 743	39, 940
		<u> </u>		·	<u> </u>			

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ^s	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Iucome tax ⁵	Dividends
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
117 247 414 1, 146 1, 525 13, 846 19, 060 73, 587	600 1, 091 2, 993 5, 050 7, 761 37, 206 12, 019 62, 990	462 979 3, 441 7, 472 12, 591 82, 961 40, 818 106, 725	4, 252 7, 434 24, 608 44, 685 87, 817 325, 520 218, 949 638, 994	4, 303 7, 505 24, 727 44, 994 88, 107 328, 621 219, 603 643, 358	292 602 2, 063 4, 116 6, 326 36, 879 15, 011 42, 206	292 602 2, 063 4, 115 6, 325 36, 874 15, 011 42, 204	59 141 678 1, 454 2, 382 13, 810 5, 674 15, 656	2 4 22 69 1, 55 6, 88 3, 18 10, 29
309, 000	368, 694	364, 661	1, 935, 260	1, 981, 300	129, 115	129, 115	43, 053	42, 22
418, 942	498, 404	620, 110	3, 287, 519	3, 342, 518	236, 610	236, 601	82, 907	65, 14
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		ll	<u> </u>		
232 337 575 1, 256 345 1, 752	1, 411 1, 254 3, 037 1, 917 1, 654 4, 103	⁵⁷ 1, 116 ⁵⁷ 27 591 370 2, 204 7, 005	3, 779 4, 529 9, 329 8, 757 7, 762 31, 886	3, 854 4, 588 9, 421 8, 864 7, 834 32, 046	36 581 36 392 36 847 36 1,010 36 700 38 3,836	28 581 38 392 38 847 38 1.010 36 700 36 3, 836		
4, 497	13, 376	9, 027	66, 042	66, 607	²⁶ 7, 366	³⁶ 7, 366		1
					1			ł
RODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME		<u></u>	!	<u> </u>
796 2, 417 9, 662 11, 163 19, 263 36, 032 23, 848 22, 799 357	3, 887 12, 001 33, 817 38, 832 50, 011 167, 250 55, 655 146, 862 9, 956 90, 000	2, 296 7, 672 34, 730 56, 067 67, 840 261, 226 120, 331 178, 242 37, 954 80, 366	35, 123 88, 089 277, 676 317, 466 348, 976 921, 929 269, 297 434, 038 92, 862 102, 417	35, 427 88, 949 281, 980 322, 755 360, 010 952, 829 282, 414 454, 972 97, 231 115, 036	2, 049 6, 435 24, 960 38, 351 50, 721 169, 674 56, 113 96, 500 20, 300 42, 006	2, 049 6, 435 24, 960 38, 348 50, 714 169, 645 56, 108 96, 499 20, 300 42, 006	504 1, 653 8, 046 13, 816 17, 920 61, 561 19, 881 13, 495 7, 319 13, 775	3 6 2, 2, 2 3, 4 6, 1 18, 9 8, 8 18, 1 2, 8 9, 0
796 2, 417 9, 662 11, 163 19, 263 36, 032 23, 848 22, 799	3, 887 12, 001 33, 817 38, 832 50, 011 167, 250 55, 655 146, 862 9, 956	2, 296 7, 672 34, 730 56, 067 67, 840 261, 226 120, 331 178, 242 37, 954	35, 123 88, 089 277, 676 317, 466 348, 976 921, 929 269, 297 434, 038 92, 862	35, 427 88, 949 281, 980 322, 755 360, 010 952, 829 282, 414 454, 972 97, 231	6, 435 24, 960 38, 351 50, 721 169, 674 56, 113 96, 500 20, 300	6, 435 24, 960 38, 348 50, 714 169, 645 56, 108 96, 499 20, 300	1, 653 8, 046 13, 816 17, 920 61, 561 19, 881 34, 495 7, 319	6 2, 2 3, 4 6, 1 18, 9 8, 8 18, 1 2, 8 9, 0
796 2, 417 9, 662 11, 163 19, 263 36, 032 23, 848 22, 799 357	3, 887 12, 001 33, 817 38, 832 50, 011 167, 250 55, 655 146, 862 9, 056 90, 000 608, 271	2, 296 7, 672 34, 730 56, 067 67, 840 261, 226 120, 331 178, 242 37, 954 80, 366	35, 123 88, 089 277, 676 317, 466 348, 976 921, 929 269, 297 434, 038 92, 862 102, 417	35, 427 88, 949 281, 980 322, 755 360, 010 962, 829 282, 414 454, 972 97, 231 115, 036	6, 435 24, 960 38, 351 50, 721 169, 674 56, 113 96, 500 20, 300 42, 006	6, 435 24, 960 38, 348 50, 714 169, 645 56, 108 96, 499 20, 300 42, 006	1, 653 8, 046 13, 816 17, 920 61, 561 19, 881 34, 495 7, 319 13, 775	6, 2, 2 3, 4 6, 1 18, 9 8, 8 18, 1 2, 8
796 2, 417 9, 662 11, 163 19, 263 36, 032 23, 848 22, 799 357	3, 887 12, 001 33, 817 38, 832 50, 011 167, 250 55, 655 146, 862 9, 056 90, 000 608, 271	2, 296 7, 672 34, 730 56, 067 67, 840 261, 226 120, 331 178, 242 37, 954 80, 366	35, 123 88, 089 277, 676 317, 466 348, 976 921, 929 269, 297 434, 038 92, 862 102, 417 2, 887, 873	35, 427 88, 949 281, 980 322, 755 360, 010 962, 829 282, 414 454, 972 97, 231 115, 036	6, 435 24, 960 38, 351 50, 721 169, 674 56, 113 96, 500 20, 300 42, 006	6, 435 24, 960 38, 348 50, 714 169, 645 56, 108 96, 499 20, 300 42, 006	1, 653 8, 046 13, 816 17, 920 61, 561 19, 881 34, 495 7, 319 13, 775	8, 8 18, 19 2, 2, 3, 4 6, 1 18, 9 8, 8 18, 1 2, 8 9, 0 70, 6
796 2, 417 9, 662 11, 163 36, 032 23, 848 22, 799 357 126, 337 RODUCT 1, 463 2, 339 4, 960 3, 154 2, 566 7, 187	3, 887 12, 001 33, 817 38, 832 50, 011 167, 250 55, 655 146, 862 9, 956 90, 000 608, 271 CS—RETUR 6, 807 5, 505 8, 866 6, 541 3, 707 10, 951	2, 206 7, 672 34, 730 56, 067 67, 840 261, 226 120, 331 178, 242 37, 954 80, 366 846, 724 NS WITH 57, 339 57, 104 51, 2, 200 57, 554 1, 951 57, 1, 951 57, 1, 951	35, 123 88, 089 277, 676 317, 466 348, 976 921, 929 269, 297 434, 038 92, 862 102, 417 2, 887, 873 NO NET 17, 835 21, 190 32, 349 25, 013 12, 018 22, 945	35, 427 88, 949 231, 980 322, 755 360, 010 952, 829 282, 414 464, 972 97, 231 115, 036 2, 991, 603 INCOME	6, 435 24, 960 38, 351 50, 721 169, 674 56, 113 96, 550 20, 300 42, 006 507, 109	6, 435 24, 960 38, 348 50, 714 169, 645 56, 108 96, 499 20, 300 42, 006 507, 064	1, 653 8, 046 13, 816 17, 920 61, 561 19, 881 34, 495 7, 319 13, 775	6 2, 2 3, 4 6, 1 18, 9 8, 8 18, 1 2, 8 9, 0

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				MANUFA	CTURING	: FURNIT	URE AND	FINISHED
0	929 540 342 238 22 10 3	4, 112 7, 593 18, 670 20, 313 29, 029 45, 689 14, 281 13, 633 14, 211	6, 112 12, 768 32, 118 37, 577 46, 265 85, 364 22, 447 23, 396 29, 788	7, 486 16, 508 46, 145 62, 497 73, 459 139, 859 49, 461 45, 329 60, 741	681 2, 144 9, 324 15, 579 23, 133 48, 157 20, 218 17, 289 31, 265	7, 127 14, 163 37, 768 51, 095 61, 271 115, 767 39, 642 31, 708 68, 163	26, 457 54, 791 149, 093 192, 306 239, 127 444, 672 150, 134 133, 276 206, 325	6, 290 10, 494 25, 289 30, 552 36, 481 72, 965 18, 920 14, 950 15, 414
Total	3, 860	167, 531	295, 835	501, 485	167, 790	426, 704	1, 596, 181	231, 355
				MANUFA	CTURING	FURNIT	URE AND	FINISHED
0	37 16 2	772	4, 077 3, 661 5, 646 2, 750 3, 211 6, 210 2, 667	6, 811 7, 375 10, 685 6, 554 7, 091 10, 550 8, 876	1, 027 477 1, 404 443 998 2, 217 58	7, 860 7, 787 12, 836 8, 108 10, 920 11, 971 3, 885	22, 356 21, 400 34, 173 19, 098 24, 413 32, 795 16, 440	9, 375 8, 289 11, 663 5, 861 7, 642 13, 056 7, 233
50,000								
Total	1, 780	S, 088	28, 222	57, 942	6, 624	63, 367	170, 675	63, 119
	<u> </u>	1		M	IANUFACT	ruring: F	APER AN	D ALLIED
0	277 295 452 280 263 324 68 63 8 3	1, 485 3, 589 11, 645 16, 418 25, 967 88, 629 45, 647 123, 437 40, 846 22, 470	2, 019 5, 036 13, 870 17, 049 31, 089 97, 027 56, 634 129, 717 49, 085 43, 280	1, 525 4, 672 16, 499 21, 252 44, 631 147, 592 104, 761 198, 969 71, 244 62, 246	358 1, 182 6, 307 9, 637 24, 195 98, 129 78, 861 285, 188 142, 119 193, 018	2, 191 6, 290 21, 973 30, 587 56, 774 223, 036 186, 263 505, 411 214, 062 200, 299	7, 864 21, 500 73, 168 98, 935 186, 690 670, 704 480, 117 1, 292, 163 524, 875 544, 849	1, 628 3, 546 11, 659 12, 350 24, 567 70, 848 35, 209 99, 660 24, 440 26, 376
			,					
-		· .						D ALLIED
0	222 75 66 24 14 7 1 2	496 362 606 463 566 739 131 3,577	1, 126 1, 036 1, 566 1, 289 1, 516 2, 064	995 1, 459 2, 571 1, 823 2, 063 2, 203 57 2, 955	127 259 361 721 834 316 20 3, 273	1, 850 2, 068 4, 211 3, 673 4, 275 7, 393 8, 848 17, 696	4, 875 5, 466 10, 075 8, 600 9, 562 14, 141 9, 088 28, 882	2, 040 1, 853 3, 231 3, 135 3, 226 2, 208 9, 095 2, 695
Total	411	6, 940	9, 293	14, 126	5, 911	50, 014	90, 689	27, 483
		1						

and by major industrial groups, τ for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales " and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit '	Income tax 5	Divi- dends paid ⁶
LUMBER	PRODUCT	S-RETUE	NS WITH	NET INC	OME	•		
1, 979 3, 634 9, 275 11, 217 12, 099 23, 379 13, 126 5, 010 9, 170	10, 780 18, 846 47, 615 57, 972 63, 146 117, 320 32, 538 40, 514 75, 120	4, 725 16, 548 51, 938 72, 010 100, 429 185, 203 71, 601 59, 763 96, 485	85, 341 153, 109 355, 662 426, 726 501, 359 820, 599 202, 545 242, 050 297, 990	85, 919 154, 405 359, 530 430, 939 506, 026 830, 074 205, 192 243, 907 302, 942	4, 007 8, 716 23, 366 33, 312 49, 057 92, 857 26, 224 26, 138 33, 247	4, 007 8, 716 23, 363 33, 306 49, 049 92, 834 26, 224 26, 138 33, 144	799 2, 091 7, 032 11, 960 18, 279 34, 293 9, 737 9, 775 11, 925	295 1, 104 2, 359 4, 467 5, 362 15, 340 5, 369 6, 465 9, 996
88, 889	463, 851	658, 702	3, 085, 381	3, 118, 934	296, 924	296, 781	105, 891	50, 757
LUMBER	PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	·		·
3, 202 3, 323 5, 708 3, 422 5, 807 7, 249 920	13, 045 9, 922 13, 917 6, 954 9, 448 9, 166 2, 692	57 5, 976 57 2, 102 704 1, 610 93 2, 537 4, 667	51, 210 42, 025 56, 616 29, 085 36, 949 31, 935 16, 676	51, 661 42, 507 57, 352 29, 601 37, 478 32, 274 16, 882	36 5, 515 36 3, 669 36 4, 251 36 2, 504 38 3, 167 34 2, 679 36 602	36 5, 515 36 3, 669 36 4, 251 36 2, 504 36 3, 167 36 2, 679 36 603		55 32 88 13 120 170
29, 631	65, 144	1,533	264, 496	267, 755	36 22, 387	38 22, 388		478
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME	!	· ·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
456 973 4, 115 4, 453 8, 223 39, 001 47, 560 133, 497 72, 719 44, 060	3, 197 7, 130 22, 365 27, 443 45, 553 163, 238 119, 626 363, 926 194, 863 177, 637	1, 739 7, 853 27, 579 43, 279 88, 779 324, 334 227, 422 572, 986 189, 959 237, 743	25, 050 60, 515 189, 202 216, 206 421, 938 1, 235, 758 694, 946 1, 517, 116 620, 714 471, 775	25, 240 61, 052 191, 432 218, 519 425, 931 1, 248, 264 705, 499 1, 543, 781 628, 194 491, 214	1, 494 3, 954 15, 278 22, 014 46, 650 173, 566 111, 785 316, 842 97, 647 126, 182	1, 494 3, 954 15, 277 22, 008 46, 643 173, 543 111, 783 316, 706 97, 642 126, 178	327 992 4, 894 8, 667 17, 522 64, 536 41, 642 117, 739 36, 563 46, 412	260 522 2, 688 3, 090 6, 460 20, 630 15, 237 58, 965 19, 473 24, 321
355, 057	1, 124, 978	1, 721, 667	5, 453, 220	5, 539, 126	915, 412	915, 228	338, 694	151, 646
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	'	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	·
	1	67 1, 029	10, 349 10, 531	10, 415 10, 642 15, 329	35 944 36 1, 009	36 944 36 1, 009		28 20 2
654 869 1,616 1,202 1,943 4,547	2, 806 2, 589 4, 323 2, 719 2, 171 3, 255	168 1,099 1,520 3,617	10, 531 15, 071 16, 585 13, 041 15, 958	16, 748 13, 227 16, 156	36 1, 124 36 915 36 696 36 934 36 8	35 1, 124 36 915 35 696 36 934 38 8		43 99
869 1, 616 1, 202 1, 943	2, 589 4, 323 2, 719 2, 171 3, 255	168 1,099 1,520 3,617	15, 071 16, 585 13, 041	16, 748 13, 227	36 1, 124 36 915 36 696 36 934	36 915 35 696 36 934		43

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets. 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Note Subset Note Cash Part Part									
0		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash 39	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
1,883		_		М	ANUFAC	TURING:	PRINTING	AND PU	BLISHING
0	50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 100,000	1, 583 1, 650 708 446 402 71 47 4 2	20, 811 44, 837 39, 605 48, 567 100, 759 55, 835 110, 551 35, 190 10, 887	26, 815 55, 885 49, 401 56, 049 144, 020 78, 581 141, 602 21, 849 60, 955	14, 748 36, 971 37, 756 50, 313 123, 674 75, 458 85, 087 13, 914 3, 950	8, 953 27, 971 32, 170 52, 321 167, 225 106, 752 204, 583 101, 688 167, 589	34, 877 79, 671 75, 332 98, 652 257, 139 175, 993 356, 667 78, 851 64, 411	113, 121 260, 417 247, 509 315, 155 824, 665 507, 962 923, 150 255, 086 308, 215	17, 153 35, 085 31, 123 39, 156 98, 644 59, 559 83, 585 34, 063 60, 377
50.		<u> </u>		M	ANUFAC	TURING:	PRINTING	AND PU	BLISHING
Total	50	266 167 70 23 23 4 4	1, 695 1, 883 2, 443 842 4, 645 3, 657	4, 018 5, 488 5, 437 3, 242 10, 725 3, 634	3, 364 4, 700 4, 874 2, 145 7, 184 5, 060	1, 063 1, 917 3, 080 1, 196 6, 950 5, 485	7, 062 8, 895 5, 484 5, 574 17, 879 11, 393	18, 780 26, 261 23, 864 15, 051 50, 555 30, 325	6, 487 8, 189 8, 265 3, 434 13, 730 6, 925
0	100,000		22, 639	57, 787	39, 618	38, 271	81, 049	258, 478	74, 390
50		<u> . </u>			MANU	 FACTURIN	IG: CHEM	ICALS AN	D ALLIED
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	50	688 931 569 438 435 75 93 16 17	8, 137 24, 247 29, 473 45, 418 124, 332 57, 047 242, 931 144, 522 399, 792	10, 384 28, 917 35, 092 55, 730 148, 575 81, 141 276, 839 167, 807 386, 496	12, 849 40, 450 53, 246 83, 746 235, 079 143, 504 471, 166 291, 939 720, 620	2, 779 10, 639 15, 455 31, 391 117, 740 76, 793 334, 010 156, 523 1, 388, 902	13, 473 41, 014 58, 990 86, 226 248, 411 153, 952 749, 741 378, 789 1, 401, 809	50, 260 151, 681 200, 385 309, 110 897, 392 526, 914 2, 150, 788 1, 162, 467 4, 347, 014	8, 616 25, 482 31, 192 44, 151 122, 367 55, 146 233, 781 106, 614 411, 938
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	MANU]	I FACTURIN	IG: CHEM	ICALS AN	D ALLIED
	100	308 284 109 60 44 2	1, 502 2, 499 2, 754 3, 037 5, 528 483	3, 230 6, 672 5, 055 5, 118 12, 396 2, 442	5, 241 10, 574 9, 618 8, 959 25, 666 4, 325	1, 148 2, 616 3, 205 3, 553 7, 208 1, 479	8, 658 17, 652 14, 403 17, 360 27, 478 4, 128	21, 974 42, 843 38, 604 40, 428 83, 914 12, 977	6, 867 12, 273 10, 707 11, 962 18, 438 6, 080
		2, 617	19, 476	39, 819	74, 213	23, 577	121, 053	298, 056	89, 800

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁶⁴	Capital stock 45	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁶⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Divi- dends paid *
INDUSTRI	ES-RETU	RNS WITE	H NET INC	COME				
5, 613 6, 830 14, 549 14, 832 16, 195 58, 783 32, 092 64, 794 49, 174 14, 875	35, 683 37, 917 76, 876 66, 645 79, 336 185, 775 112, 282 209, 771 47, 444 128, 500	16, 490 39, 699 101, 444 102, 911 136, 601 378, 171 251, 064 429, 901 90, 720 101, 540	212, 679 252, 581 512, 769 452, 955 532, 268 1, 153, 180 631, 974 1, 076, 905 249, 341 89, 503	214, 824 255, 685 522, 219 461, 468 542, 316 1, 177, 036 646, 635 1, 102, 272 259, 664 91, 798	14, 324 21, 831 53, 567 53, 334 68, 224 163, 873 88, 812 150, 399 30, 947 14, 117	14, 324 21, 828 53, 558 53, 323 68, 182 163, 766 150, 375 30, 940 14, 117	2, 983 5, 302 17, 106 19, 449 24, 868 60, 072 32, 676 53, 732 9, 650 4, 944	1, 828 3, 444 9, 486 9, 657 13, 238 31, 392 22, 979 44, 178 8, 523 3, 379
277, 157	900, 229	1, 648, 541	5, 164, 155	5, 275, 917	039, 428	009, 174	230, 762	
INDUSTRI	ES-RETU	RNS WITI	H NO NET	INCOME				
6, 967 4, 761 3, 586 4, 472 6, 928 9, 109 3, 565 15, 896	20, 036 7, 444 11, 086 6, 557 4, 192 11, 874 1, 696 19, 450	57 15, 459 57 3, 200 57 1, 119 57 1, 124 57 1, 318 7, 720 17, 151 1, 419	68, 745 32, 034 45, 323 38, 447 24, 803 89, 309 33, 901 52, 939	70, 530 32, 921 46, 639 39, 875 25, 090 90, 617 34, 806 60, 354	36 8, 626 36 3, 853 36 4, 335 38 2, 891 36 2, 259 36 8, 988 38 1, 340 36 1, 726	36 8, 628 36 3, 853 36 4, 335 36 2, 891 36 2, 259 36 8, 989 26 1, 341 36 1, 726		56 41 43 56 6 70 85 387
55, 284	82, 335	4,070	385, 501	400, 832	36 34, 018	38 34, 022		744
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME	L	'	!	
1, 627 3, 754 8, 018 8, 878 16, 942 48, 281 43, 832 144, 824 128, 814 396, 961	11, 701 18, 116 48, 654 61, 864 87, 168 246, 638 133, 720 610, 144 354, 937 1, 344, 007	\$ 4,692 15,696 54,768 76,648 132,373 397,192 244,441 985,265 462,388 1,796,795	66, 769 126, 033 371, 419 488, 793 644, 893 1, 658, 962 827, 417 2, 600, 118 1, 497, 471 4, 419, 807	67, 400 127, 567 374, 615 493, 366 650, 724 1, 679, 891 840, 030 2, 650, 292 1, 529, 530 4, 539, 579	3, 985 9, 358 28, 533 40, 502 63, 929 185, 544 115, 638 395, 965 208, 427 740, 742	3, 985 9, 357 28, 532 40, 498 63, 916 185, 192 115, 586 395, 762 208, 405 740, 727	792 2, 301 9, 029 14, 524 23, 498 68, 454 42, 799 144, 824 75, 422 256, 840	418 1, 225 4, 402 7, 189 11, 438 36, 702 29, 655 107, 836 60, 724 262, 426
801, 931	2, 916, 949	4, 170, 258	12, 701, 682	12, 952, 994	1, 792, 623	1, 791, 960	638, 483	522, 015
PRODUCT	'S-RETUI	RNS WITH	NO NET	INCOME		<u>'</u>		
4, 494 3, 502 5, 783 4, 795 5, 259 17, 869 131 2, 834	22, 872 12, 870 20, 925 17, 199 16, 781 26, 335 1, 859 4, 000	57 14, 503 57 2, 840 445 3, 700 4, 579 17, 353 4, 517 10, 488	41, 166 29, 711 54, 359 47, 705 45, 763 111, 679 12, 849 11, 345	41, 707 30, 246 55, 186 48, 615 46, 368 113, 574 13, 102 11, 431	36 5, 792 38 4, 098 36 5, 422 38 9, 954 38 398	36 7, 399 36 4, 025 36 5, 792 36 4, 098 36 5, 435 36 9, 956 35 398 36 880		47 36 182 87 94 236 73 50
44, 667	122, 841	23, 739	354, 577	360, 229	36 37, 968	36 37, 983		805
<u> </u>	1		1	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	L	

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able ⁵³	
				MANI	JFACTUR!	NG: PETI	ROLEUM A	ND COAL	
0	53 42 60 41 34 80 24 27 1 28	307 458 1, 451 2, 002 3, 832 24, 601 20, 573 68, 572 4, 636 1, 007, 654	365 757 2, 030 3, 976 6, 217 42, 364 38, 834 73, 353 6, 428 1, 724, 756	302 366 1, 612 3, 022 4, 356 40, 999 37, 224 85, 752 6, 035 1, 499, 008	54 150 481 1, 021 2, 110 13, 380 14, 520 62, 607 9, 597 3, 261, 479	630 1, 101 3, 842 4, 415 7, 725 70, 676 52, 962 245, 074 23, 847 6, 705, 005	1, 744 3, 100 9, 728 14, 891 25, 734 197, 917 167, 120 545, 973 50, 942 14, 360, 160	427 595 2, 146 3, 964 6, 673 50, 689 39, 909 78, 136 3, 478 1, 395, 883	
Total	390	1, 134, 176	1, 899, 080	1, 678, 676	3, 365, 399	7, 115, 277	15, 377, 309	1, 581, 900	
	·	MANUFACTURING: PETROLEUM AND COAL							
0	71 20 12 5 10 5 2 3	162 72 48 106 725 838 495 1,685 3,415	193 451 207 323 1, 243 1, 260 2, 140 2, 988 9, 236	154 209 204 100 396 3, 175 1, 782 6, 572 14, 911	65 114 10 399 664 50 233 2, 209 3, 885	614 523 801 706 4, 239 5, 316 5, 096 35, 348 24, 032	1, 326 1, 465 1, 528 1, 656 7, 382 10, 762 10, 064 49, 272 56, 150	793 382 379 305 2, 565 4, 013 1, 214 17, 822 27, 640	
Total	129	7, 546	18, 041	27, 503	7, 629	76, 675	139, 605	55, 113	
				MANITE	A COTTOTAL	G. STONE	OT AN A	ND OI And	
			1	MANOR	HOTURIN	G. SIONE	, CLAI, A	ND GLASS	
0	641 506 649 338 215 245 38 39 5	2, 377 4, 887 13, 627 15, 959 21, 749 57, 873 26, 940 88, 436 26, 484 16, 855	3, 686 7, 992 20, 268 22, 626 25, 571 64, 123 32, 036 85, 505 59, 236 36, 734	3, 461 6, 457 17, 267 19, 485 26, 362 82, 020 49, 390 167, 416 57, 283 38, 991	609 1, 601 6, 271 9, 744 15, 035 57, 354 40, 587 114, 580 93, 760 59, 876	6, 494 14, 396 44, 373 49, 605 59, 510 225, 481 113, 648 382, 181 108, 377 131, 385	17, 159 36, 593 105, 257 120, 533 151, 469 496, 906 268, 628 852, 060 353, 148 287, 795	3, 383 6, 828 16, 305 16, 018 18, 060 45, 841 18, 986 69, 222 22, 579 13, 114	
Total	2, 678	275, 187	357, 777	468, 132	399, 417	1, 135, 450	2, 689, 548	230, 336	
		<u> </u>	!	MANUF	ACTUŖIN	G: STONE	, CLAY, A	ND GLASS	
0 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000	747 194 155 52 22 21	990 639 1, 115 620 637 1, 443 286	2, 012 1, 655 3, 063 1, 587 1, 551 2, 536 652	2, 561 2, 294 3, 633 2, 331 2, 659 5, 788 519	323 358 1, 827 950 952 1, 549 51	8, 266 8, 387 13, 501 10, 538 8, 943 21, 801 3, 486	14, 825 13, 845 24, 381 16, 690 15, 164 34, 290 5, 300	5, 298 5, 221 6, 436 4, 125 5, 675 5, 323 2, 962	
100,000									
Total	1, 192	5, 730	13, 056	19, 785	6, 010	74, 922	124, 495	35, 040	

and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with receipts, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid the income tax—Continued

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock ⁵⁵	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁸ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁶
PRODUCT	S—RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME				
52 183 710 2, 137 1, 738 14, 352 12, 479 69, 460	1, 123 1, 140 2, 437 3, 088 4, 329 40, 891 43, 845 118, 837 28, 615 5, 338, 267	18 905 3, 534 3, 773 10, 347 71, 883 59, 686 232, 717 12, 358 5, 318, 153	5, 575 6, 552 24, 466 46, 106 69, 423 471, 086 316, 198 767, 794 65, 165 12, 669, 482	5, 770 6, 671 24, 801 46, 563 70, 316 476, 633 318, 370 787, 087 66, 566 13, 094, 567	394 608 1, 951 3, 201 5, 934 36, 771 33, 507 90, 777 11, 746 1, 114, 138	394 608 1, 951 3, 201 5, 934 36, 771 33, 498 90, 772 11, 743 1, 114, 012	62 159 628 1, 132 2, 188 13, 254 12, 494 33, 561 4, 273 350, 099	24 55 148 287 740 3, 148 3, 454 13, 017 2, 751 565, 903
1, 835, 492	5, 582, 572	5, 713, 374	14, 441, 847	14, 897, 344	1, 299, 027	1, 298, 884	417, 850	589, 527
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME		L	·	 -
146 328 190 150 1,807 3,950 2,720 10,272	985 550 837 842 3, 252 2, 400 1, 200 4, 163	57 698 83 63 308 57 593 149 3, 844 16, 372 25, 406	1, 454 2, 115 1, 624 1, 419 10, 729 8, 994 23, 773 18, 865 39, 965	1, 501 2, 147 1, 696 1, 435 11, 000 9, 044 23, 825 19, 151 40, 704	38 290 36 180 26 90 38 188 36 621 38 352 36 24 38 255 36 4, 276	25 290 36 180 36 90 36 188 36 621 36 352 38 24 36 256 36 4, 276		296
19, 563	15, 839	44, 934	108, 938	110, 503	³⁶ 6, 276	³⁶ 6, 277		298
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME				
1, 387 3, 175 8, 497 9, 166 8, 435 30, 698 23, 500 77, 833 25, 000 15, 385	8, 776 13, 533 37, 530 39, 608 46, 210 166, 190 94, 682 308, 455 129, 999 77, 883	2, 115 9, 581 31, 957 42, 943 62, 548 210, 931 110, 029 335, 845 146, 999 162, 146	40, 258 \$0, 867 195, 551 218, 938 267, 948 678, 330 311, 412 953, 153 361, 996 329, 311	40, 616 81, 770 198, 487 221, 920 270, 716 686, 938 318, 938 967, 275 371, 535 338, 765	2, 609 6, 613 20, 005 23, 890 32, 997 91, 137 42, 629 126, 351 63, 881 52, 196	2, 609 6, 613 20, 003 23, 888 32, 990 91, 123 42, 601 126, 333 63, 870 52, 184	521 1, 603 6, 244 8, 639 12, 221 33, 636 15, 730 46, 751 23, 815 19, 493	194 606 2, 533 3, 086 5, 353 19, 423 10, 218 34, 139 20, 010 15, 787
203, 076	922, 866	1, 115, 094	3, 437, 764	3, 496, 960	462, 308	462, 214	168, 653	111, 349
PRODUCT	'S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	<u>'</u>	!	!	
2, 751 2, 267 5, 082 3, 827 1, 864 14, 530 84	10, 012 7, 531 11, 798 7, 495 6, 446 8, 920 425	57 4, 511 57 2, 186 57 713 57 535 434 4, 325 1, 737	19, 787 14, 995 24, 672 13, 876 17, 360 29, 118 5, 334	20, 005 15, 243 25, 161 14, 064 17, 487 29, 419 5, 361	36 2, 972 36 1, 851 36 2, 035 36 2, 328 36 2, 111 26 2, 718 36 252	36 2, 972 35 1, 851 36 2, 035 36 2, 328 36 2, 111 38 2, 718 36 252		5 7 41 26 47 148
		·			!			
30, 405	52, 627	67 1, 449	125, 142	126, 740	38 14, 267	³⁶ 14, 267		274

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								 ,
Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				1	MANUFAC	TURING:	IRON, ST	EEL, AND
0	987 709 803 129 96 10 16	5, 668 10, 803 36, 377 55, 469 72, 630 224, 370 120, 553 250, 245 59, 518 563, 090	7, 049 14, 315 47, 195 63, 906 88, 408 293, 267 147, 464 298, 906 113, 388 503, 100 1, 576, 998	6, 183 14, 765 57, 192 90, 127 136, 422 487, 449 245, 347 532, 245 140, 097 962, 332	759 2, 352 13, 200 29, 828 47, 412 198, 079 119, 382 236, 456 123, 440 1, 187, 713	10, 548 23, 129 79, 786 105, 186 152, 608 461, 007 249, 459 623, 150 186, 327 2, 539, 389	31, 307 67, 337 241, 125 354, 266 507, 714 1, 691, 581 895, 575 1, 967, 185 643, 727 5, 861, 619	6, 476 12, 163 39, 271 47, 245 62, 782 198, 696 101, 650 228, 280 81, 457 787, 598
10tai	0, 313	1, 350, 725	1, 0, 0, 000					
		 			MANUFA	OTURING:	IRON, ST	EEL, AND
0	381 303 101 61 41 9	2, 396 1, 606 2, 508 1, 898 2, 567 8, 087 11, 620 4, 390	3, 946 4, 094 8, 265 4, 757 7, 112 12, 670 7, 687 1, 661	5, 247 6, 496 11, 320 9, 688 10, 035 21, 485 16, 898 7, 825	575 682 1, 738 2, 245 2, 957 9, 327 5, 359 10, 082	10, 982 12, 398 21, 017 14, 883 18, 113 22, 979 18, 152 9, 693	24, 763 27, 075 47, 191 35, 298 42, 056 79, 290 61, 620 37, 724	9, 945 9, 728 14, 464 10, 585 9, 756 23, 437 6, 035 308
100,000						100 017	055 017	04.050
Total	2, 172	35, 072	50, 192	88, 994	32, 965	128, 217	355, 017	84, 258
	-		MANUFA	CTURIN	G: NONFE	RROUS M	ETALS A	ID THEIR
0	490 530 290 163 177 24 24	4, 061 5, 781 14, 003 15, 952 18, 306 58, 194 17, 793 66, 880 26, 417 165, 660	5, 406 8, 475 19, 232 21, 896 21, 665 68, 517 28, 557 73, 176 22, 138 133, 687	4, 675 8, 791 21, 611 26, 527 32, 459 123, 515 56, 791 168, 373 68, 983 288, 805	508 1, 457 4, 699 9, 370 11, 708 26, 536 13, 386 90, 514 39, 197 286, 386	5, 630 9, 595 21, 940 24, 263 27, 931 85, 250 44, 279 124, 569 95, 097 728, 920	21, 022 35, 020 84, 079 101, 206 114, 338 370, 197 163, 163 532, 570 260, 806 1, 667, 420	4, 384 6, 680 14, 670 16, 112 17, 388 52, 811 25, 680 63, 219 27, 547 105, 782
Total_	2, 532	393, 047	402, 749	800, 530	483, 761	1, 167, 474	3, 349, 821	334, 273
	<u>l</u>	<u>'</u>	MANUF	ACTURIN	G: NONF	ERROUS N	METALS A	ND THEIR
0	996 - 264 - 175 - 71 - 27 - 15 - 1	2,489 1,833 1,309 3,155 1,218	3,660 3,661 5,235 4,378 2,956 4,747 3,215 2,497	4,672 4,521 7,118 7,148 6,331 8,354 2,106 18,069	583 522 9,505 1,505 626 2,667 2,970	6, 780 7, 584 9, 188 8, 523 6, 024 13, 823 2, 539 8, 263	18, 433 26, 576 25, 205 17, 993 34, 317 9, 418	7, 052 6, 477 8, 392 7, 840 5, 506 7, 495
		- -	1		1		.	.
50,000:	·				9, 778	62,724	185, 245	46, 193

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁶⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁶	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ⁴	Income .tax ⁵	Divi- dends paid ⁶
PRODUCT	S-RETUF	NS WITH	NET INC	оме				
2, 216 4, 591 14, 811 16, 380 23, 999 73, 690 47, 531 123, 448 15, 925 762, 473	14, 038 21, 746 71, 759 95, 332 124, 176 379, 557 207, 091 509, 386 204, 258 2, 100, 452	4, 957 22, 017 87, 919 152, 051 230, 221 825, 470 436, 874 908, 449 287, 916 1, 763, 031	85, 665 164, 651 544, 722 744, 338 1, 045, 172 3, 000, 239 1, 489, 635 2, 795, 424 1, 168, 274 6, 957, 914	86, 214 165, 696 548, 651 750, 693 1, 054, 662 3, 029, 590 1, 502, 341 2, 831, 965 1, 180, 519 7, 042, 710	5, 614 12, 541 49, 608 84, 083 122, 374 411, 113 197, 993 346, 593 74, 307 582, 676	5, 614 12, 541 49, 606 84, 067 122, 356 411, 037 197, 942 346, 576 74, 305 582, 667	1, 127 3, 025 15, 939 30, 969 45, 738 154, 479 74, 538 128, 359 26, 783 215, 904	464 1, 087 6, 500 11, 375 17, 337 63, 514 39, 996 79, 440 22, 576 165, 768
1, 085, 064	3,727,795	4,718,905	17, 996, 034	18, 193, 041	1,886,902	1,886,711	696, 861	408, 057
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME		·	·	
3, 390 3, 904 8, 770 7, 346 6, 296 6, 396 9, 938	19, 296 13, 406 18, 112 14, 341 15, 767 18, 794 11, 884 15, 575	⁵⁷ 11, 158 ⁶⁷ 2, 818 219 814 7, 001 24, 540 28, 053 19, 901	39, 556 44, 690 70, 523 48, 970 47, 067 100, 680 85, 302 21, 069	40, 061 44, 971 71, 474 49, 513 48, 332 102, 014 86, 575 22, 015	36 6, 259 36 4, 527 38 6, 287 38 5, 198 36 3, 920 36 7, 903 38 4, 491 36 2, 127	35 6, 259 36 4, 527 36 6, 289 36 5, 198 36 3, 920 36 7, 909 36 4, 491 36 2, 127		33 117 50 155 65 640 283 1, 199
46, 040	127, 145	66, 552	457, 857	464, 955	36 40, 712	35 40, 720		2, 542
PRODUCT	S—RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME	'	<u> </u>	·	<u>'</u>
1, 226 2, 148 5, 236 5, 569 4, 400 16, 876 6, 296 16, 528 9, 473 132, 096	8, 584 11, 938 25, 939 27, 757 29, 260 90, 752 40, 184 131, 054 114, 926 777, 277	4, 437 10, 698 29, 557 40, 405 49, 326 163, 036 74, 507 261, 595 99, 358 526, 305	63, 278 96, 037 202, 224 243, 169 263, 023 857, 601 357, 937 915, 555 367, 674 1, 578, 646	63, 725 96, 506 203, 748 244, 843 266, 202 862, 815 359, 907 923, 885 369, 981 1, 618, 027	3, 552 5, 829 14, 409 19, 607 24, 362 78, 419 33, 079 117, 472 30, 866 237, 872	3, 552 5, 829 14, 409 19, 605 24, 361 78, 395 33, 079 117, 464 30, 864 237, 855	711 1, 373 4, 466 7, 010 8, 942 29, 559 12, 247 44, 036 11, 611 82, 779	304 595 1,571 2,358 4,292 10,632 7,170 32,159 7,476 75,482
PRODUCT	S-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME	<u> </u>	l	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
3, 026 2, 874 3, 712 3, 218 2, 358 6, 112 7, 442 14, 039	11, 693 8, 476 11, 860 8, 375 5, 880 7, 814 720 2, 362	67 5, 578 67 2, 503 461 3, 764 3, 184 10, 745 309 14, 071	39, 208 33, 543 46, 481 42, 165 23, 213 41, 549 11, 495 64, 398	39, 539 34, 125 46, 964 42, 589 23, 594 42, 047 11, 548 64, 495	38 4, 766 38 4, 474 36 3, 951 38 3, 641 36 2, 240 38 2, 213 36 375 38 96	36 4, 766 36 4, 474 36 3, 951 35 3, 641 38 2, 240 36 2, 213 36 375 38 96		125 9 33 82 7 177
42, 781	57, 180	24, 453	302, 052	304, 901	³⁶ 21, 756	³⁶ 21, 756		1,050

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
			MAN	UFACTU	RING: EL	ECTRICAL	MACHIN	ERY AND
0	367 229 348 206 172 242 46 48 5 4	1, 747 2, 424 7, 676 8, 948 13, 769 73, 775 41, 612 103, 309 69, 532 213, 365 536, 157	2, 323 3, 913 12, 752 14, 266 24, 767 106, 868 57, 945 168, 479 57, 631 507, 330	2, 539 5, 725 18, 530 24, 299 43, 686 201, 971 111, 573 280, 076 80, 005 850, 407	296 476 2, 868 4, 071 6, 857 43, 125 31, 655 112, 444 32, 036 461, 852	2, 108 3, 607 13, 223 17, 585 26, 651 111, 626 76, 796 181, 973 82, 582 462, 684	9, 442 16, 705 56, 970 72, 005 118, 087 549, 659 325, 917 862, 171 324, 737 2, 599, 033	2, 204 4, 060 12, 497 13, 524 21, 933 82, 410 45, 830 109, 299 58, 676 411, 367 761, 800
· .		<u> </u>	MAN	UFACTU	RING: EL	ECTRICAL	MACHIN	ERY AND
0 50 100 250 500 1,000		1,000 731 1,853 2,059 1,900 6,989	1, 823 2, 032 4, 348 4, 836 5, 557 24, 536	3,723 4,330 8,638 11,991 10,973 44,007	346 566 1,116 1,194 1,173 5,061	3, 439 3, 761 7, 871 8, 940 8, 827 29, 660	11, 369 12, 210 25, 940 31, 225 29, 930 116, 846	5, 198 4, 540 10, 125 12, 264 11, 063 38, 162
5,000		3, 728 3, 129 45, 671	6, 226 2, 767 6, 978	14, 616 12, 047 	2, 423 497 	6, 092 5, 886	36, 433 25, 106 335, 533	12, 110 10, 908
Total	1, 163	67,060	59, 103	132, 051	236, 302	108, 853	624, 592	113, 884
MAI	NUFAC	TURING:	MACHIN	ERY, EX	CEPT TR	ANSPORT	ATION EQ	UIPMENT
0	1, 140 825 1, 249 831 632 755 140 110	4, 957 8, 897 28, 422 42, 763 58, 229 189, 555 123, 580 233, 207 110, 901 171, 148	6, 134 12, 124 40, 359 55, 141 82, 362 307, 542 169, 422 400, 127 154, 847 232, 180	5, 676 13, 757 54, 901 86, 111 145, 058 573, 783 355, 491 802, 812 279, 673 542, 291	789 1, 863 11, 166 20, 615 31, 532 164, 112 113, 539 244, 666 142, 667 462, 262	11, 637 20, 941 64, 713 85, 967 119, 889 375, 370 227, 043 476, 754 181, 902 510, 604	30, 241 59, 590 206, 308 298, 955 444, 923 1, 637, 524 1, 007, 585 2, 197, 770 886, 332 1, 943, 737	6, 164 10, 952 36, 153 48, 170 68, 784 235, 958 125, 519 257, 411 84, 503 221, 371
Total	5, 704	971, 659	1, 460, 238	2, 859, 553	1, 193, 201	2, 074, 820	8, 712, 965	1,094,985
MAI	NUFAC	TURING:	MACHIN	IERY, EX	CEPT TR	ANSPORT	ATION EC	UIPMENT
0	1, 497 396 383 158 103 75 9	2, 232 1, 897 3, 673 3, 515 4, 367 10, 375 5, 460 17, 510	4, 546 4, 108 8, 987 8, 116 12, 727 22, 645 9, 363 26, 586	6, 069 6, 589 16, 284 17, 534 22, 167 58, 292 21, 580 66, 786	730 931 2, 215 3, 154 5, 205 8, 849 7, 861 31, 281	14, 275 12, 849 25, 643 19, 315 24, 307 38, 152 16, 865 55, 040	29, 975 28, 346 60, 312 55, 187 72, 963 146, 008 63, 498 209, 140	10, 410 8, 936 18, 518 16, 854 20, 186 35, 648 6, 313 44, 023
Total	2, 632	49, 029	97, 078	215, 301	60, 226	206, 446	665, 429	160, 888

Bonds and nortgages payable 54	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁸ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends
QUIPME	NT-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NET IN	COME				
597 1, 021 3, 740 4, 869 7, 283 29, 423 13, 172 63, 140 18, 500 466, 131	3, 732 5, 063 16, 146 17, 537 24, 628 102, 027 60, 350 179, 574 85, 052 705, 824	1, 590 4, 473 17, 281 26, 757 48, 665 258, 896 175, 009 393, 475 120, 343 689, 079	27, 634 46, 083 142, 197 165, 974 264, 004 1, 119, 691 1, 525, 881 602, 145 3, 073, 152	28, 696 46, 487 143, 414 167, 356 266, 065 1, 131, 412 602, 026 1, 544, 414 607, 020 3, 114, 342	1, 664 2, 807 10, 500 15, 063 28, 678 127, 309 75, 005 182, 096 57, 186 333, 887	1, 664 2, 807 10, 500 15, 063 28, 675 127, 287 74, 991 182, 076 57, 183 333, 876	332 639 3, 248 5, 445 10, 690 47, 874 28, 110 67, 981 21, 502 120, 799	72 98 1, 074 1, 424 2, 141 15, 344 14, 310 37, 448 15, 727 98, 783
607, 876	1, 199, 933	1, 735, 568	7, 563, 992	7, 651, 232	834, 195	834, 122	306, 620	186, 441
QUIPME	NT-RETU	JRNS WIT	H NO NET	INCOME	<u>'</u> '			
2, 276 1, 647 3, 906 3, 449 5, 011 13, 820 1, 771 2, 450	7, 207 6, 831 10, 108 12, 696 8, 183 27, 089 10, 296 1, 351	57 5, 453 57 2, 380 57 1, 684 57 998 1, 487 23, 062 10, 790 8, 946	20, 815 18, 668 43, 691 44, 392 55, 221 164, 132 39, 601 51, 487	21, 189 18, 922 44, 126 45, 142 55, 871 166, 568 43, 908 51, 856	26 4, 200 35 2, 928 36 6, 539 36 7, 157 36 6, 121 36 18, 598 36 2, 709 35 1, 961	36 4, 200 36 2, 928 36 6, 539 36 7, 157 36 6, 121 36 18, 598 36 2, 709 36 1, 961		12 19 28 12 457 148
	1							
42, 317	127, 980	151, 174	65, 625	80, 687	⁸⁶ 3, 899	as 3, 899		
42, 317 76, 647	127, 980 211, 741	151, 174 184, 944	65, 625 503, 632	80, 687 528, 269	³⁶ 3, 899 ³⁶ 54, 112	36 3, 899 36 54, 112		676
76, 647	211,741	184, 944		528, 269	⁸⁶ 54, 112			676
76, 647	211,741	184, 944	503, 632	528, 269	⁸⁶ 54, 112		997 2, 510 11, 502 21, 029 34, 177 131, 419 76, 293 151, 505 56, 505 84, 632	353 1, 767 4, 082 6, 609 9, 914 51, 884 46, 127 86, 458 34, 337 82, 272
76, 647 ND ELE 2, 089 4, 109 12, 884 16, 209 22, 569 82, 618 41, 062 132, 826 80, 923	211,741 CTRICAL- 15,932 22,435 65,285 83,988 104,927 213,228 496,336 496,336 274,699	184, 944 -RETURN 3, 073 15, 932 69, 423 114, 076 191, 968 752, 136 504, 128 979, 470 335, 625	503, 632 S WITH N 73, 263 130, 207 417, 847 566, 790 807, 877 2, 682, 873 1, 474, 452 2, 996, 607 1, 1018, 909	528, 269 ET INCOI 73, 847 131, 936 421, 727 572, 909 815, 576 2, 717, 496 1, 496, 788 3, 031, 049 1, 033, 445	5, 123 10, 500 36, 604 58, 584 91, 815 204, 693 403, 839 151, 838	5, 123 10, 500 36, 603 58, 570 91, 785 352, 232 204, 673 403, 774 151, 763	2, 510 11, 502 21, 029 34, 177 131, 419 76, 293 151, 505 56, 505	353 1, 767 4, 082 6, 609 9, 914 51, 884 46, 127 86, 458 34, 337 82, 272
76, 647 ND ELE 2, 089 4, 109 12, 884 16, 209 22, 569 82, 618 41, 626 80, 923 182, 312 577, 601	211, 741 CTRICA L- 15, 932 22, 435 65, 285 83, 988 104, 927 357, 767 213, 228 496, 336 274, 699 824, 564 2, 459, 161	184, 944 RETURN 3, 073 15, 932 69, 423 114, 076 101, 968 752, 136 504, 128 979, 470 335, 625 635, 690 3, 601, 521	503, 632 S WITH N 73, 263 130, 207 417, 847 566, 790 807, 877 2, 682, 873 1, 474, 452 2, 996, 607 1, 018, 909 1, 891, 305	528, 269 ET INCOL 73, 847 131, 936 421, 727 572, 909 815, 576 2, 717, 496 1, 496, 788 3, 031, 049 1, 033, 445 1, 024, 241 12, 219, 014	5, 123 10, 500 36, 604 58, 584 91, 815 352, 405 204, 693 403, 839 151, 838 229, 947 1, 545, 348	5, 123 10, 500 36, 603 58, 570 91, 785 352, 232 204, 673 403, 773 4151, 763 229, 868	2, 510 11, 502 21, 029 34, 177 131, 419 76, 293 151, 505 56, 505 84, 632	353 1, 767 4, 082 6, 609 9, 914 51, 884 46, 127 86, 458 34, 337
76, 647 ND ELE 2, 089 4, 109 12, 884 16, 209 22, 569 82, 618 41, 626 80, 923 182, 312 577, 601	211, 741 CTRICA L- 15, 932 22, 435 65, 285 83, 988 104, 927 357, 767 213, 228 496, 336 274, 699 824, 564 2, 459, 161	184, 944 RETURN 3, 073 15, 932 69, 423 114, 076 101, 968 752, 136 504, 128 979, 470 335, 625 635, 690 3, 601, 521	503, 632 S WITH N 73, 263 130, 207 417, 847 566, 790 807, 877 2, 682, 873 1, 474, 452 2, 996, 607 1, 018, 909 1, 891, 305 12, 060, 130	528, 269 ET INCOL 73, 847 131, 936 421, 727 572, 909 815, 576 2, 717, 496 1, 496, 788 3, 031, 049 1, 033, 445 1, 024, 241 12, 219, 014	5, 123 10, 500 36, 604 58, 584 91, 815 352, 405 204, 693 403, 839 151, 838 229, 947 1, 545, 348	5, 123 10, 500 36, 603 58, 570 91, 785 352, 232 204, 673 403, 773 4151, 763 229, 868	2, 510 11, 502 21, 029 34, 177 131, 419 76, 293 151, 505 56, 505 84, 632	353 1, 767 4, 082 6, 609 9, 914 51, 884 46, 127 86, 458 34, 337 82, 272

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income.

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵¹	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
			·	MANUFA	CTURING	: AUTOM	OBILES A	ND EQUIP
0	138 125 180 94 83 102 21 25 10 7	694 1, 376 3, 619 4, 040 8, 561 28, 585 16, 394 73, 633 87, 389 762, 094	875 1, 998 5, 690 6, 310 10, 496 40, 168 27, 735 94, 923 108, 771 473, 101 770, 067	1, 186 2, 622 10, 262 12, 401 22, 072 86, 268 57, 785 206, 058 267, 973 1, 044, 021	64 145 1, 160 1, 750 2, 842 15, 376 7, 685 55, 126 47, 795 841, 080	1, 080 2, 323 7, 648 8, 051 15, 772 57, 003 37, 394 146, 626 203, 510 1, 337, 106	4, 013 8, 764 29, 424 33, 956 60, 695 231, 176 150, 541 584, 478 732, 646 4, 535, 321 6, 371, 014	877 1, 972 6, 571 7, 076 11, 164 42, 802 23, 693 87, 342 141, 555 660, 381
	100		110,001					<u> </u>
	i		1	MANUFA	ACTURING	3: AUTOM	OBILES A	ND EQUIP
0	169 43 57 19 6 4 4 2	181 129 421 514 256 741 1,608 2,223 10,306	491 539 1, 055 895 588 1, 329 4, 757 3, 256 1, 875	1, 018 1, 109 3, 243 2, 002 2, 190 2, 509 7, 092 5, 710 17, 038	39 16 259 689 151 184 1, 109 6, 380 13, 389	1, 064 1, 001 2, 971 1, 742 831 2, 496 9, 195 10, 130 21, 292	3, 157 3, 003 8, 704 6, 851 4, 350 8, 081 26, 854 28, 237 67, 925	1, 395 1, 442 3, 563 1, 852 1, 054 1, 400 3, 813 2, 731 9, 979
Total	305	16, 379	14, 785	41,911	22, 216	50, 722	157, 162	27, 229
	1		<u>'</u>	MANUI	FACTURIN	G: TRANS	SPORTATI	ON EQUIP
0	122 67 121 64 49 48 23 25 4	462 716 3, 356 3, 117 6, 093 11, 463 14, 279 91, 999 31, 761 57, 524	740 1, 103 4, 799 5, 349 7, 572 23, 998 40, 422 115, 991 41, 277 70, 880	669 1, 139 4, 631 5, 851 8, 295 29, 458 62, 141 179, 812 136, 589 240, 018	140 142 1, 173 1, 373 1, 899 10, 316 17, 435 46, 113 41, 231 56, 858	1, 041 1, 522 5, 706 5, 325 9, 588 22, 634 30, 333 89, 216 66, 993 186, 112	3, 195 4, 867 20, 245 21, 640 34, 468 100, 913 171, 484 536, 526 326, 387 634, 446	681 1, 215 4, 279 4, 560 5, 941 16, 866 38, 176 75, 786 60, 274 94, 775
Total	527	220, 770	312, 131	668, 603	176, 680	418, 470	1, 854, 171	302, 553
	·			MANU	FACTURI	NG: TRAN	SPORTAT	ION EQUIP
0	226 71 71 41 27 30 7 7 2 4	406 323 670 1, 370 1, 614 8, 261 5, 827 8, 483 15, 182 49, 853	800 835 2, 112 2, 301 3, 421 12, 844 13, 160 26, 677 19, 939 162, 649	1, 059 1, 159 2, 704 3, 493 6, 693 18, 062 8, 476 37, 835 83, 493 164, 608	203 376 577 1,019 1,000 6,103 10,545 17,333 5,718 73,086	1, 767 1, 981 4, 749 4, 875 5, 102 16, 309 4, 473 23, 200 6, 344 74, 894	4, 456 5, 129 11, 475 14, 491 20, 210 66, 755 48, 817 128, 343 154, 552 548, 586	1, 841 1, 532 3, 130 3, 605 4, 445 15, 725 5, 717 22, 015 27, 083 75, 878
Total	486	91, 989	244, 738	327, 582	115, 960	143, 694	1, 002, 814	160, 971

Bonds		Surplus and un-	Gross sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net		Divi-
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	dends
mortgages payable 64	stock 55	profits 66 less	receipts from oper-	piled receipts ⁸	or net loss	or deficit	tax s	paid 6
pajanio		deficit 48	ations 15	TOOLIDES	1000	donois		
				'				
1ENT. ΕΣ	CEPT EL	ECTRICA	L—RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME		
308	1, 378	1, 025	12, 760	12, 812	825	825	177	55
723	2, 466	2, 476	24, 302	24, 420	1,760	1,760	448 2, 175	115
2, 262 1, 641	7, 644 7, 453	9, 270 13, 124	82, 105 95, 294	82, 633 95, 952	6, 609 8, 276	6,609 8,276	3, 048	370 690
3, 948	13,001	23 688	161, 244	162, 117	16, 553	16, 553	6, 199	1,504
17, 927	44, 229	97, 224	499, 037	503, 722	56, 630	56, 624	21, 228	6, 723
9, 227	31, 407	73.204	296, 983	298, 379	28, 314	28, 311	10, 425	5, 343
52, 145 47, 033	115, 599 133, 845	276, 573 349, 545	1,018,320 1,419,407	1, 025, 145 1, 433, 602	90, 867 101, 343	90,801	33, 454 31, 190	25, 544 17, 469
15, 443	834, 341	2, 660, 208	7, 394, 324	7, 480, 675	938, 331	101, 343 938, 291	351, 563	195, 442
150, 657	1, 191, 363	3, 506, 337	11, 003, 776	11, 119, 457	1, 249, 508	1, 249, 393	459, 907	253, 255
ient, ex	CEPT EL	ECTRICAL	L-RETUR	NS WITH	NO NET	INCOME		
368	1,898	57 870	6, 467	6, 531	36 766	36 766		2
323	1, 191	67 439	5,716	5, 753	³⁶ 565	36 565		
1, 705	4, 317	57 2, 682	13, 008	13, 205	36 1, 340	35 1, 340		21
1, 129 897	3, 762 1, 135	⁵⁷ 152 1,023	8, 252 6, 166	8, 379 6, 249	36 1, 026 36 482	36 1, 026 36 482		1
302	1, 644	4, 153	9, 618	9, 714	36 1, 446	³⁵ 1, 446		
5, 060	924	15, 444	48, 260	. 48, 530	36 4, 498	36 4, 498		
	4, 179	15 715	05 070	97 700	7 6 C 7 7	35 577	1	150
3, 238		15, 715	35, 073	35, 760	36 577			
3, 238	30, 000	23, 333	119, 408	120, 117	36 3, 865	36 3, 865		2, 249
	30, 000	23, 333	119, 408	120, 117	36 3, 865	³⁶ 3, 865		2, 249
13, 022	30, 000 49, 050	23, 333 	251, 968	120, 117 254, 238	³⁶ 3, 865 ³⁸ 14, 565	36 3, 865 36 14, 565		
13, 022 1ENT, E2	30, 000 49, 050 CCEPT AU	23, 333 	251, 968	120, 117 254, 238	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME		2, 249
13, 022 ENT, E2	30, 000 49, 050 CCEPT AU	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324	36 3, 865 	36 3, 865 	106	2, 249
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372	30, 000 49, 050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766	179	2, 249 2, 423
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529	30, 000 49, 050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793 5, 779	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 FCOME 497 766 3, 243	179 953	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291	30, 000 49, 050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793 5, 779 6, 142	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 806	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483	179 953 1,200	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023	36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555	36 14, 565 GCOME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555	179 953 1,200 2,382 6,719	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578
13, 022 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 133, 023 264, 265	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806	38 3, 865 38 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800	179 953 1,200 2,382 6,719 11,145	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235
13, 022 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 267, 512	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 668, 224	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789	36 14, 565 GOME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785	179 953 1,200 2,382 6,719 11,145 17,796	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 245 13, 337
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 133, 023 264, 265	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806	38 3, 865 38 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800	179 953 1,200 2,382 6,719 11,145	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235
13, 022 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,144 30,459 83,305 88,792	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 287, 512 130, 462	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 26, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673	36 3, 865 	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 FCOME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768	179 953 1,200 2,382 6,719 11,145 17,796 8,821	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241
13, 022 1ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305 88,792 224,646	23, 333 	119, 408 251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 201, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 668, 224 294, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 74 38, 872 175, 397	36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241
13, 022 1ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305 88,792 224,646 472,238	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL	251, 968 ES-RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 6, 527 2, 194, 999 ES-RETU	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 224, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1	36 3, 865	36 3, 865 37 14, 565 38 14, 565 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 20, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 T INCOM	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241
13, 022 LENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 LENT, E2	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305 88,792 224,646 472,238 CCEPT AU	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1	36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 774 38, 872 175, 397 H NO NE	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 T INCOM 21 1, 426	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 4323 348 7, 966 3, 578 6, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 ENT, E.2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 ENT, E.2 1, 080 928 2, 122	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793 5, 779 6, 142 7, 813 20, 174 30, 459 85, 305 88, 792 224, 646 472, 238 CCEPT AU 3, 172 2, 888 5, 631	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL 87 2, 515 1683 17 530	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343	36 3, 865 38 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 774 38, 872 175, 397 H NO NE 36 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 F INCOM 26 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 5, 245 13, 377 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 LENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 504 50, 480 LENT, E2 1, 080 928 2, 122 2, 158	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793 5, 779 6, 142 7, 813 20, 174 30, 459 85, 305 88, 792 224, 646 472, 238 CCEPT AU 3, 172 2, 888 5, 631 5, 131	23, 333	ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131 17, 735	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343 18, 171	36 3, 865	36 3, 865	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 1188 331 432 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 ENT, E.2 299 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 336 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 ENT, E.2 1, 080 928 2, 122 1, 638 3, 238	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305 88,792 224,646 472,238 CCEPT AU 3,172 2,888 5,631 5,134 5,269	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL 57 2, 515 77 683 77 530 1, 363 4, 197	119, 408 251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 6, 707 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131 17, 735 21, 215	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 956 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 224, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343 18, 171 21, 965	36 3, 865	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 T INCOM 26 1, 426 26 983 36 1, 530 27 1, 842 28 1, 842 28 4, 409	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 ENT, E2 372 1, 529 1, 231 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 ENT, E2 1, 080 928 2, 122 2, 1, 658 3, 288 4, 071	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1,335 1,793 5,779 6,142 7,813 20,174 30,459 85,305 88,792 224,646 472,238 CCEPT AU 3,172 2,888 5,631 5,134 5,269 14,599	23, 333	119, 408	120, 117	36 3, 865	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 3, 483 4, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 TINCOM 26 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530 36 1, 842 36 4, 409 36 14, 0786	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 1188 331 432 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235, 237 16, 528 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 ENT, E.J. 2979 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 336 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 ENT, E.J. 1, 080 28 2, 122 1, 658 3, 238 3, 238	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1,793 5,779 6, 142 7,813 20, 174 30, 459 224, 646 472,238 CCEPT AU 3, 172 2, 888 5, 631 5, 134 5, 269 14, 599 10, 008 15, 105	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL 57 2, 515 77 683 77 530 1, 363 4, 197	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131 17, 735 21, 215 55, 654 25, 815 133, 674	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 224, 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343 18, 171 21, 965 86, 818 27, 497	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 774 38, 872 175, 397 H NO NE 36 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530 36 1, 842 36 4, 409 36 10, 786 36 3, 701 34 31, 389	36 3, 865 38 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 20, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 PINCOM 26 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530 27 1, 426 38 1, 842 28 4, 409 38 10, 786 38 10, 786 38 37 10	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 1181 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 237 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112
13, 022 ENT, E2 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 ENT, E2 1, 080 928 2, 122 1, 658 3, 238 4, 071 6, 112 772 102	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1, 793 5, 779 6, 142 7, 813 20, 174 30, 459 85, 305 88, 792 224, 646 472, 238 CCEPT AU 3, 172 2, 888 5, 631 5, 134 5, 124 4, 599 10,008 15, 105 5,005	23, 333	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131 17, 735 21, 215 85, 654 25, 815 133, 674 67, 783	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343 18, 171 21, 965 86, 818 27, 497 134, 864 69, 499	36 3, 865 38 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 774 38, 872 175, 397 H NO NE 35 1, 426 36 3, 536 36 1, 830 36 1, 842 36 4, 409 35 10, 783 36 31, 383 36 31, 383 36 31, 383 36 31, 384 3701 38 38, 507	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 T INCOM 26 1, 426 26 983 36 1, 530 26 1, 842 27 1, 426 38 4, 409 28 10, 786 39 37, 701 39 31, 389 39 44, 598	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112 1 2 17 422 166 527 350 1, 998 785
13, 022 299 372 1, 529 1, 291 1, 485 2, 671 2, 333 6, 356 13, 500 20, 644 50, 480 IENT, E2 1, 080 928 2, 1658 3, 288 4, 071 6, 112 6, 112 772	30,000 49,050 CCEPT AU 1, 335 1,793 5,779 6, 142 7,813 20, 174 30, 459 224, 646 472,238 CCEPT AU 3, 172 2, 888 5, 631 5, 134 5, 269 14, 599 10, 008 15, 105	23, 333 55, 525 TOMOBIL 446 915 6, 466 6, 896 14, 811 45, 422 80, 870 267, 512 130, 462 244, 038 797, 838 TOMOBIL 67 2, 515 683 67 530 1, 363 4, 197 25, 739 21, 881 63, 773	251, 968 ES—RETU 8, 183 11, 534 42, 820 38, 902 56, 773 180, 153 261, 382 648, 646 276, 527 670, 079 2, 194, 999 ES—RETU 9, 606 7, 048 14, 131 17, 735 21, 215 55, 654 25, 815 133, 674	120, 117 254, 238 RNS WIT1 8, 324 11, 612 43, 481 39, 913 58, 056 183, 023 264, 265 658, 224 284, 673 679, 765 2, 231, 336 RNS WIT1 9, 789 7, 214 14, 343 18, 171 21, 965 86, 818 27, 497 134, 854	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 H NET IN 497 766 3, 245 3, 484 6, 609 18, 555 29, 806 47, 789 25, 774 38, 872 175, 397 H NO NE 36 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530 36 1, 842 36 4, 409 36 10, 786 36 3, 701 34 31, 389	36 3, 865 36 14, 565 COME 497 766 3, 243 3, 483 6, 609 18, 555 29, 800 47, 785 25, 768 38, 868 175, 374 F INCOM 26 1, 426 36 983 36 1, 530 26 1, 842 27 4, 409 28 10, 786 38 3, 701 39 31, 31, 339	179 953 1, 200 2, 382 6, 719 11, 145 17, 796 8, 821 14, 361 63, 662	2, 249 2, 423 118 331 432 348 7, 966 3, 578 5, 235 13, 337 16, 526 20, 241 68, 112 1 2 17 422 16 527 350 1, 998

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

Number of truth the part of									
0.		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash 39	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
100							OTHER N	MANUFAC	TURING-
OTHER MANUFACTURING— 0	50	670 745 384 228 191 28 17 2 1	8, 041 17, 452 17, 608 21, 259 47, 837 17, 932 34, 453 8, 016 30, 444	11, 591 26, 455 28, 292 30, 098 71, 355 32, 240 64, 885 17, 289 33, 165	12, 699 33, 447 39, 438 48, 499 124, 844 68, 463 118, 355 35, 857 60, 852	2, 022 6, 928 10, 344 13, 293 48, 660 19, 083 38, 198 21, 207 78, 928	11, 884 30, 945 32, 615 40, 766 93, 321 53, 777 64, 172 19, 301 80, 254	47, 973 119, 093 133, 148 156, 937 394, 151 196, 632 326, 555 102, 227 284, 434	9, 752 22, 765 22, 405 26, 829 52, 691 17, 794 31, 464 4, 171 37, 493
0.	Total	3, 649	208, 895	324, 200	550, 185	239, 709	435, 114	1, 794, 273	232, 629
1,000					·		OTHER I	MANUFAC	TURING-
Total 2,725 17,721 46,633 81,502 16,852 85,839 267,659 78,373 MANUFACTURING NOT ALLOCABLE	50	346 261 99 38 27 4 2	1,392 2,382 2,389 1,447 4,151 1,066	4, 145 6, 066 4, 862 4, 141 10, 590 5, 928	7, 744 12, 344 10, 846 8, 799 21, 757 6, 529	989 1, 733 2, 956 794 5, 480 2, 345	8, 131 14, 525 10, 881 8, 450 15, 503 6, 035	24, 020 39, 979 34, 100 25, 249 59, 834 22, 721	9, 245 11, 781 9, 639 10, 063 17, 723 3, 375
MANUFACTURING NOT ALLOCABLE	•		17 701	46, 622	91 500	16 050	95 930	267 650	78 273
0	Total	2, 725	17, 721	40, 055	61, 502	10, 802	00,000	201, 003	10,010
50					· · · · ·	MANUFA	CTURING	NOT ALI	OCABLE—
MANUFACTURING NOT ALLOCABLE— 1,028	50	378 471 255 129 150 26	3, 771 9, 828 10, 010 11, 658 36, 527 22, 150 7, 591	6, 440 15, 837 18, 410 16, 862 57, 942 34, 224 13, 457	7, 164 20, 510 27, 829 28, 595 99, 686 54, 919 24, 212	1, 191 4, 320 7, 066 7, 638 23, 154 23, 691 8, 085	7, 832 21, 543 24, 458 25, 799 80, 833 39, 616 14, 900	27, 327 75, 149 90, 300 92, 506 304, 298 178, 159 69, 655	5, 050 13, 923 17, 303 12, 755 45, 324 28, 656 7, 128
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	2, 044	106, 134	170, 569	280, 126	105, 736	239, 450	922, 557	138, 993
50		<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	· 	·	MANUFA	CTURING	NOT ALI	OCABLE-
70.010	250	223 195 75 24 29	997 2, 363 1, 585 878 2, 473 254	2, 471 4, 577 3, 731 2, 200 7, 148 1, 573	3, 659 8, 371 7, 056 4, 388 13, 950 4, 565	667 1,839 1,621 884 4,771	6, 373 10, 381 9, 269 5, 864 18, 209 1, 175	15, 532 29, 872 25, 887 15, 511 50, 906 7, 599	4, 803 9, 898 6, 099 5, 628 15, 580 5, 514
	,	1, 577	12, 683	30, 719	50, 951	19, 965	61, 118	188, 954	56, 318

		1			1	I		I
	1 .							
	ł	Surplus	Gross		}	}	}	}
Bonds	ļ	ond m	sales 14	Total	Committed	37.4	Į	Į.
		and un-			Compiled	Net	í _	Divi-
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	dends
mortgages	stock 55	profits 66	receipts	piled	or net	or	tax 6	paid 6
payable 4	ļ.	less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	{	pana
	f	deficit 48	ations 15			!	1	ĺ
		}				Ì		}
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E			<u> </u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·					
2,005 3,226	12, 634 17, 434	7, 765 11, 827	99, 778	100, 186 122, 601	5, 469	5, 469	1, 103 1, 817	54
3, 226	17, 434	11, 827	121, 471 269, 440	122, 601	7, 615	7, 615 19, 533	1, 817	68:
8, 470	35, 419	38, 826	269, 440	271, 918	19, 534	19, 533	5, 971	2, 00
9, 130	35,075	49,786	283, 019	285, 420	25, 107	25, 106	8, 973	2, 76
9, 032	39, 651	62, 198	303, 757	306, 653	29, 870	29, 869	11, 111	3, 710
24, 907	89, 914	180, 053	675, 743	684, 276	77,340	77, 327	28, 830	12, 17
13, 700	47, 239	103, 013	272, 347	277, 751	31, 215	31, 190	11, 471	6, 313
20, 116	86, 115	151, 593	453, 724	461, 736	54, 874	54, 873	20, 224	13, 908
6,000	50, 379	37, 915	118, 060	120, 825	10, 567	10, 567	3,519	2, 33
·	129, 967	78, 160	246, 871	258, 228	39, 733	39, 733	14, 684	20, 178
96, 586	543, 827	721, 136	2, 844, 210	2, 889, 594	301, 324	301, 282	107, 703	64, 62
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME		: :	L	<u></u>	<u>'</u>
	T							
5, 168	20, 917	57 10, 417	65, 222	65, 771	26 10, 139	35 10, 139	l	278
3, 715	11,604	67 2, 925	36, 532	36, 986	36 4 511	36 4 511		2
7,793	17,926	57 2, 021	57, 833	58, 550	³⁶ 6, 336	1 86 6.336		4
4, 140	12,696	3, 676	57, 833 48, 369	49, 135	1 40 4. XIX	35 4, 803 36 4, 873		6
2, 147	8,930	1, 991 57 2, 313 4, 715	38, 589	39, 107	36 4, 873	36 4, 873		6 15
21, 421	15, 594	57 2, 313	67, 103	68 340	36 11, 535	³⁸ 11, 536		210
2, 636	10, 087	4 715	23, 873	68, 340 24, 494	²⁸ 1, 561	36 1, 561		19
5, 979	6, 892	7, 131	26, 606	27, 567	36 7, 725	36 7, 725		713
	į.	l .						
52, 999	104, 646	57 163	364, 127	369, 950	a 51, 483	36 51, 484		1,689
	104,646 3 WITH NE	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	369, 950	³⁶ 51, 483	36 51, 484		1,689
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
RETURNS 1, 131	6, 576	ET INCOM	E	43, 678	2, 778	2,778	578	35
RETURNS 1, 131 2, 064	6,576 9,613	2, 980 7, 889	E 43, 197 70, 704	43, 678 71, 280	2, 778 4, 584	2, 778 4, 584	1,083	35. 450
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456	6,576 9,613 24,032	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804	E 43, 197 70, 704 178, 109	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342	1,083 3,818	35. 450 1, 21'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193 307	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285	1,083 3,818 5,044	35. 450 1, 21'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842	35. 450 1, 21'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103	E 43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842 23,725	35. 45. 1, 21. 1, 37. 1, 82. 8, 70
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 343 39, 372	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842 23,725 14,678	35. 45(1, 21' 1, 37: 1, 82: 8, 70' 5, 78'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 343 39, 372	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842 23,725 14,678	35. 459 1, 21' 1, 377 1, 82: 8, 70' 5, 78' 4, 91'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146	E 43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842 23,725	35. 459 1, 21' 1, 377 1, 82: 8, 70' 5, 78' 4, 91'
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 365 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 343 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	35, 456 1, 21; 1, 37; 1, 82; 8, 70; 5, 78; 4, 91; 1, 818
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 166 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870	1,083 3,818 5,044 6,842 23,725 14,678	35, 456 1, 21; 1, 37; 1, 82; 8, 70; 5, 78; 4, 91; 1, 818
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 365 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 343 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	35 45 1, 21 1, 37 1, 82 8, 70 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 985	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 24, 474 387, 247	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 558, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 10, 871 5, 833	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 455 1, 21 1, 377 1, 822 8, 707 5, 78 4, 91 1, 811 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 RETURNS 2, 985 2, 450	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 24, 474 387, 247	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 10, 871 5, 833	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 454 1, 21 1, 377 1, 822 8, 707 5, 787 4, 917 1, 818 26, 454
1, 131 2, 084 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 985 2, 450 4, 160	6, 576 9, 613 24, 632 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 558, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 455 1, 21 1, 377 1, 822 8, 700 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 985 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO 12, 345 8, 424 15, 481 10, 073	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 O NET INC	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 COME 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 683	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 14, 285 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 455 1, 21 1, 377 1, 82 8, 70 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81: 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 &ETURNS 2, 985 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 67 1, 781 67 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891	E 43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283 23, 687	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 10, 871 5, 833 	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 972 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 451, 21 1, 377 1, 82 8, 70 00 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358 8, 170	6, 576 9, 613 24, 632 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO 12, 345 8, 424 15, 481 10, 073 5, 117 16, 868	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 67 1, 781 67 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891 6 832	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 COME 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 365 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 451, 21 1, 377 1, 82 8, 70 00 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358 8, 170	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 67 1, 781 67 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891 6 832	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 558, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283 23, 687 64, 255	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125 65, 124	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 181, 174	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 972 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 451, 21 1, 377 1, 82 8, 70 00 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 &ETURNS 2, 985 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO 12, 345 8, 424 15, 481 10, 073 5, 117 16, 868 16, 868	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 57 1, 781 57 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891 6, 833 57 125	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283 23, 687 64, 255 5, 498	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125 65, 124 6, 278	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 181, 174	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 451, 21 1, 377 1, 82 8, 70 00 5, 78 4, 91 1, 81 26, 45
1, 131 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 69, 622 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358 8, 170	6, 576 9, 613 24, 632 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO 12, 345 8, 424 15, 481 10, 073 5, 117 16, 868	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 67 1, 781 67 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891 6 832	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 558, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283 23, 687 64, 255	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125 65, 124	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 365 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 18, 238 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	355 454 1, 21 1, 377 1, 822 8, 707 5, 787 4, 917 1, 811 26, 454
2, 985 2, 450 4, 1, 31 2, 064 5, 456 6, 331 5, 126 13, 598 12, 130 7, 172 16, 614 2, 985 2, 450 4, 164 5, 426 1, 358 8, 170	6, 576 9, 613 24, 032 24, 692 25, 337 74, 949 33, 197 11, 660 15, 394 225, 450 3 WITH NO 12, 345 8, 424 15, 481 10, 073 5, 117 16, 868 16, 868	2, 980 7, 889 23, 804 33, 025 39, 148 134, 103 83, 146 34, 678 28, 474 387, 247 NET INC 67 6, 976 57 1, 781 57 2, 520 2, 105 1, 891 6, 833 57 125	43, 197 70, 704 178, 109 193, 307 182, 556 598, 675 333, 347 129, 972 46, 219 1, 776, 086 29, 626 19, 344 39, 900 33, 283 23, 687 64, 255 5, 498	43, 678 71, 280 180, 040 195, 156 184, 302 605, 402 337, 415 132, 075 46, 569 1, 795, 917 30, 012 19, 585 40, 533 33, 680 24, 125 65, 124 6, 278	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 287 18, 242 63, 865 39, 372 19, 871 5, 833 181, 174	2, 778 4, 584 12, 342 14, 285 63, 843 39, 372 19, 870 5, 833 181, 145	1, 083 3, 818 5, 044 6, 842 23, 725 14, 678 7, 415 2, 211	356 456 1, 217 1, 377 1, 822 1, 827 1, 818 26, 454 22, 4 4 66 66 66 44 98

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Number of returns with balance sheets 38	·Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 52
					TOTAL I	PUBLIC U	TILITIES—
5, 319 2, 433 2, 527 1, 186 735 862 175 224 68 111	20, 905 24, 672 53, 069 51, 473 59, 780 216, 122 106, 920 314, 665 324, 793 1, 411, 236	22, 716 32, 790 68, 965 66, 962 67, 849 193, 068 87, 415 274, 057 209, 583 1, 058, 475	2, 214 3, 800 9, 529 10, 221 13, 068 53, 915 43, 555 160, 444 150, 915 1, 130, 768	5, 170 9, 019 25, 858 36, 922 45, 491 195, 004 117, 317 471, 128 404, 895 10, 087, 225	63, 870 95, 827 224, 847 232, 138 316, 532 1, 125, 989 854, 095 3, 767, 827 3, 646, 770 29, 711, 688	121, 481 175, 126 402, 211 417, 479 520, 532 1, 843, 430 1, 254, 074 5, 141, 643 4, 952, 706 44, 610, 088	23, 794 31, 854 73, 099 67, 250 78, 115 252, 265 121, 977 320, 465 312, 876 1, 492, 406
13, 640	2, 583, 635	2, 081, 880	1, 578, 429	11, 398, 029	40, 039, 583	59, 438, 770	2, 774, 101
		·			TOTAL I	UBLIC U	rilities—
4, 504 862 683 266 164 150 35 43 15	7, 572 5, 187 7, 099 8, 593 8, 839 26, 679 22, 039 52, 629 39, 046 159, 775	11, 136 9, 397 15, 440 11, 978 13, 913 27, 949 26, 647 50, 220 54, 292 172, 668	1, 748 1, 655 3, 448 2, 329 4, 050 9, 672 5, 889 23, 407 36, 253 144, 559	2, 424 2, 052 4, 658 6, 995 10, 286 25, 691 16, 330 74, 497 112, 595 858, 850	44, 775 38, 940 68, 433 57, 095 70, 403 207, 616 171, 233 643, 909 823, 842 3, 925, 710	73, 479 61, 680 105, 631 93, 065 114, 119 313, 761 250, 722 904, 562 1, 112, 380 5, 568, 728	26, 152 19, 479 28, 554 21, 528 27, 793 56, 878 36, 307 98, 870 69, 592 189, 336
6, 736	337, 458	393, 640	233, 010	1, 114, 378	6, 051, 956	8, 598, 127	574, 489
		<u> </u>	P	UBLIC UT	ILITIES: T	RANSPOR	TATION-
4, 067 1, 838 1, 887 859 508 568 102 96 20 47	17, 495 20, 064 42, 694 40, 050 46, 577 168, 672 82, 286 193, 123 179, 595 848, 778	19, 776 28, 095 58, 086 57, 892 56, 891 157, 420 67, 259 155, 765 120, 102 525, 181	1, 416 2, 475 6, 229 6, 631 7, 876 27, 437 23, 367 54, 456 64, 830 632, 349	3, 708 6, 771 18, 573 27, 012 33, 486 153, 073 93, 166 281, 163 125, 157 4, 237, 143	45, 801 67, 426 156, 741 155, 259 200, 644 619, 718 421, 222 1, 349, 692 889, 662 14, 778, 376	93, 781 131, 871 298, 276 302, 395 358, 336 1, 170, 265 722, 008 2, 122, 950 1, 500, 912 21, 882, 354	20, 298 26, 868 60, 845 56, 766 65, 752 192, 931 93, 580 197, 765 172, 430 812, 477
9, 992	1, 639, 334	1, 246, 467	827, 066	4, 979, 252	18, 684, 541	28, 583, 148	1, 699, 712
·			P	UBLIC UT	ILITIES: T	RANSPOR	TATION-
3, 429 637 484 199 126 123 27 34 11 10 5, 080	5, 875 4, 181 4, 873 7, 622 7, 613 23, 866 18, 146 45, 759 32, 973 116, 970	9, 376 7, 898 12, 766 9, 662 11, 889 22, 214 13, 845 39, 011 41, 093 106, 769	1, 354 1, 425 2, 721 1, 761 2, 088 7, 202 3, 742 15, 843 25, 423 108, 054	1,776 1,489 3,385 5,825 8,499 17,953 11,815 65,151 49,886 781,169	33, 180 27, 282 46, 183 40, 442 51, 613 167, 613 139, 380 504, 765 602, 017 2, 736, 408	56, 144 45, 603 74, 942 69, 782 86, 644 253, 566 192, 098 719, 013 791, 377 4, 032, 820 6, 321, 989	22, 398 15, 548 21, 647 16, 278 24, 569 42, 637 22, 013 86, 804 38, 250 139, 942
	ber of returns with balance sheets 38 5, 319 2, 433 2, 527 1, 186 735 862 175 224 68 111 13, 640 4, 504 862 175 224 68 111 6, 736 4, 067 1, 838 1, 887 859 508 568 102 96 96 20 47 9, 992 3, 429 96 123 27 34 111 10	ber of returns with bal-ance sheets 38	ber of returns with bal-ance sheets 38	Notes and acturns with bal-ance shects Cash 39	Notes and accounts receivable less reserve	Notes Cash 3 and accounts reserve Invest tories Invest tories Capital assets 4 less reserve Serve Invest tories Invest tories Capital assets 4 less reserve Serve Serve Serve TOTAL I	Notes Pre-turns Cash 39 Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital assets Capital

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ^a	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ⁴	Income tax ⁵	Divi- dends paid ⁶
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
10, 971 18, 758 51, 213 65, 143 98, 790 426, 891 333, 565 1, 576, 573 1, 840, 799 15, 412, 668	46, 319 53, 596 119, 775 115, 164 196, 995 514, 744 371, 204 1, 771, 360 1, 730, 410 16, 362, 939	29, 103 54, 457 120, 484 127, 376 97, 783 490, 396 329, 716 1, 090, 675 650, 662 8, 446, 922	270, 925 310, 821 622, 483 584, 546 623, 123 1, 552, 217 748, 327 2, 245, 535 2, 141, 226 12, 332, 585	278, 455 319, 871 638, 042 599, 080 637, 716 1, 585, 677 769, 075 2, 298, 531 2, 196, 812 12, 997, 663	19, 971 27, 223 57, 868 59, 276 66, 202 197, 715 104, 683 361, 620 286, 805 1, 737, 883	19, 944 27, 220 57, 853 59, 262 66, 161 197, 663 104, 655 361, 387 286, 779 1, 736, 819	4, 113 6, 461 16, 860 19, 729 23, 167 71, 335 38, 104 131, 245 99, 230 569, 242	2, 523 3, 067 8, 236 10, 217 12, 424 45, 202 33, 029 139, 496 126, 551 875, 798
19, 835, 371	21, 282, 506	11, 437, 564	21, 431, 788	22, 320, 922	2, 919, 246	2, 917, 743	979, 486	1, 256, 543
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME.		<u></u>	·		
14, 401 15, 414 28, 183 27, 516 42, 989 112, 251 98, 995 385, 994 452, 692 2, 410, 818	45, 061 28, 324 46, 266 34, 993 45, 754 129, 231 94, 493 324, 144 423, 368 1, 728, 103	57 24, 534 57 12, 061 57 7, 731 57 3, 272 57 14, 355 57 30, 868 57 53, 646 57 11, 006 57 23, 170 690, 107	137, 655 79, 104 112, 100 85, 034 99, 795 206, 641 127, 507 407, 804 372, 376 1, 888, 965	141, 942 81, 269 115, 505 87, 377 107, 753 216, 084 131, 448 417, 208 379, 499 1, 958, 071	36 13, 137 36 7, 302 36 10, 552 36 8, 530 36 9, 627 36 18, 760 36 17, 640 36 97, 453 36 30, 045 36 44, 252	35 13, 137 36 7, 302 38 10, 552 36 8, 530 36 9, 630 36 18, 767 36 17, 641 36 97, 465 36 30, 055 36 44, 319		229 281 216 96 772 1, 349 476 3, 615 1, 903 26, 918
3, 589, 253	2, 899, 737	509, 464	3, 516, 981	3, 636, 156	³⁶ 257, 298	³⁶ 257, 398		35, 855
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	!)	!	1	<u> </u>
9, 324 14, 540 39, 529 46, 174 62, 577 216, 879 138, 681 443, 712 367, 130 7, 155, 058	31, 871 36, 319 80, 785 74, 489 145, 670 300, 575 200, 493 576, 804 392, 415 6, 228, 533	22, 619 41, 097 88, 072 93, 100 49, 589 345, 739 226, 534 722, 456 353, 512 5, 797, 333	247, 432 274, 522 549, 211 514, 062 531, 062 1, 294, 449 574, 523 1, 183, 552 1, 221, 226 7, 074, 517	253, 723 282, 496 562, 877 526, 854 543, 067 1, 312, 047 592, 052 1, 217, 884 1, 254, 540 7, 415, 460	17, 092 22, 061 45, 426 45, 698 48, 513 147, 437 74, 229 166, 069 94, 397 709, 627	17, 090 22, 059 45, 413 45, 691 48, 481 147, 398 74, 202 165, 867 94, 383 708, 633	3, 523 5, 266 13, 181 15, 180 16, 894 52, 880 27, 015 59, 982 31, 289 256, 755	1, 953 2, 261 5, 691 7, 177 8, 102 30, 559 21, 215 41, 638 23, 342 183, 733
8, 493, 604	8, 067, 954	7, 740, 051	13, 454, 556	13, 961, 000	1, 370, 549	1, 369, 217	481, 965	325, 671
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME -	·—	·		·	
12, 218 12, 614 21, 511 20, 363 29, 299 92, 651 85, 253 325, 289 330, 069 1, 847, 590	31, 962 19, 287 31, 061 26, 040 34, 023 106, 984 76, 855 271, 135 295, 341 1, 177, 695	57 21, 488 57 11, 131 57 7, 577 57 1, 996 57 10, 094 57 29, 894 57 56, 472 57 64, 256 57 20, 896 426, 938	124, 175 71, 692 100, 260 76, 302 92, 011 180, 913 99, 822 351, 134 288, 439 1, 252, 089	127, 628 73, 657 103, 225 78, 393 93, 440 184, 303 102, 873 359, 543 294, 983 1, 316, 559 2, 734, 604	35 11, 485 35 5, 581 36 8, 199 36 6, 754 36 7, 523 36 16, 360 38 15, 878 36 93, 412 38 23, 990 36 30, 670	35 11, 485 36 5, 581 35 8, 199 35 6, 754 35 7, 526 36 16, 367 26 15, 879 26 93, 424 35 23, 992 26 30, 704		210 272 63 44 652 1, 326 321 2, 960 1, 307 1, 656

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								
Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				P	UBLIC UI	rilities:	COMMUN	CATION-
0	700 337 323 167 87 104 13 19 4 12	1, 761 3, 044 7, 425 7, 674 8, 109 23, 996 4, 545 31, 993 1, 948 67, 849	1, 805 2, 968 6, 352 5, 834 6, 516 12, 329 3, 367 36, 783 12, 198 230, 770	571 680 1, 534 1, 854 1, 768 9, 724 5, 864 18, 747 7, 495 112, 221	855 1, 435 4, 120 6, 773 7, 112 18, 635 5, 155 15, 296 772 4, 088, 036	10, 152 14, 882 30, 988 33, 327 35, 266 153, 276 70, 620 299, 062 284, 291 4, 127, 544 5, 059, 408	15, 731 24, 202 53, 002 58, 339 60, 678 223, 458 91, 939 411, 394 313, 345 8, 698, 621	1, 582 2, 820 6, 027 6, 046 4, 533 17, 746 7, 365 36, 432 18, 549 300, 294
Total	1, 766	100, 044	316, 922	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>	
			1		UBLIC UT	rilities:	COMMUN	CATION—
0	716 152 95 24 7 10 1 3 1	1, 165 764 1, 633 422 191 1, 602 377 5, 023 1, 328 21, 862	1, 237 1, 236 1, 646 896 244 3, 806 216 8, 094 4, 209 54, 721	309 129 236 131 184 1, 082 578 4, 435 3, 582 22, 636	432 233 829 408 302 4, 920 4 2, 770 1 42, 160	7, 281 7, 499 9, 492 5, 235 3, 992 10, 207 4, 363 49, 870 75, 399 709, 241	11, 237 10, 659 14, 803 7, 887 5, 168 22, 316 5, 665 72, 354 85, 292 897, 827	2, 339 3, 029 3, 509 2, 294 880 4, 531 2, 110 4, 998 8, 610 27, 615
Total	1, 012	34, 367	76, 305	33, 302	52, 059	882, 579	1, 133, 208	59, 915
	<u> </u>		1		·	OTHER I	UBLIC U	TILITIES—
0	552 258 317 160 140 190 60 109 44 52	1, 649 1, 564 2, 950 3, 749 5, 094 23, 454 20, 089 89, 549 143, 250 494, 609	1, 135 1, 727 4, 527 3, 236 4, 442 23, 319 16, 789 81, 509 77, 283 302, 524	227 645 1, 766 1, 736 3, 424 16, 754 14, 324 87, 241 78, 590 386, 198	607 813 3, 165 3, 137 4, 893 23, 296 18, 996 174, 669 278, 966 1, 762, 046	7, 917 13, 519 37, 118 43, 552 80, 622 352, 995 362, 253 2, 119, 073 2, 472, 817 10, 805, 768	11, 969 19, 053 50, 933 56, 745 101, 518 449, 707 440, 127 2, 607, 299 3, 138, 449 14, 029, 113	1, 914 2, 166 6, 227 4, 438 7, 830 41, 588 21, 032 86, 268 121, 897 379, 635
Total	1, 882	785, 957	516, 491	590, 905	2, 270, 588	16, 295, 634	20, 904, 913	672, 995
						OTHER I	UBLIC U	TILITIES—
0	359 73 104 43 31 17 7 6 3 1	532 242 593 549 1, 035 1, 211 3, 516 1, 847 4, 745 20, 943	523 263 1, 028 1, 420 1, 780 1, 929 12, 586 3, 115 8, 990 11, 178	85 101 491 437 1, 778 1, 388 1, 569 3, 129 7, 248 13, 869	216 330 444 762 1, 485 2, 818 4, 511 6, 576 62, 708 35, 521	4, 314 4, 159 12, 758 11, 418 14, 798 29, 796 27, 490 89, 274 146, 426 480, 061	6, 098 5, 418 15, 886 15, 396 22, 307 37, 879 52, 959 113, 195 235, 711 638, 081	1, 415 902 3, 398 2, 956 2, 344 9, 710 12, 184 7, 068 22, 732 21, 779
Total	644	35, 213	42, 812	30, 095	115, 371	820, 494	1, 142, 930	84, 488

Bonds and mortgages payable sa	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁹	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit	Income tax ⁵	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
868 1, 844 4, 763 6, 072 8, 862 64, 834 36, 287 83, 336 55, 976 3, 038, 478	7, 089 9, 196 17, 657 20, 065 19, 485 70, 642 34, 406 190, 732 217, 000 4, 358, 990	5, 311 8, 437 19, 563 20, 212 22, 470 52, 932 8, 211 68, 645 9, 307 726, 088	15, 603 23, 779 49, 971 48, 651 47, 910 109, 371 29, 909 264, 925 129, 599 1, 807, 559	16, 598 24, 484 51, 008 49, 521 49, 359 111, 360 30, 712 268, 887 130, 754 1, 993, 167	1, 781 3, 573 8, 690 9, 968 10, 280 22, 977 4, 908 35, 260 12, 352 318, 118	1, 756 3, 572 8, 688 9, 963 10, 278 22, 970 4, 908 35, 258 12, 352 318, 099	366 847 2, 719 3, 513 3, 766 8, 551 1, 569 12, 881 4, 681 71, 660	318 480 1, 481 2; 163 2; 234 5, 620 1, 882 16, 838 9, 705 302, 839
3, 301, 320	4, 945, 262	941, 176	2, 527, 277	2, 725, 850	427, 907	427, 844	110, 553	343, 560
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME			·		
882 1, 779 3, 174 2, 108 2, 228 5, 386 1, 800	7, 755 5, 919 8, 328 3, 505 983 10, 380 1, 450	57 281 57 771 57 637 57 640 628 136 147	10, 063 5, 807 7, 137 4, 577 2, 002 18, 786 1, 349	10, 680 5, 988 7, 444 4, 689 2, 016 18, 967 1, 349	35 1, 244 36 1, 551 35 1, 730 36 902 35 278 36 1, 292 36 93	36 1, 244 36 1, 551 36 1, 730 36 902 36 278 36 1, 292 36 93		12 4 137 48 20 86
9, 928 260, 615	21, 846 69, 500 439, 865	32, 820 5, 478 83, 176	27, 522 33, 629 476, 845	28, 329 33, 932 480, 007	36 2, 280 36 2, 958 36 3, 110	36 2, 280 36 2, 958 36 3, 120		3, 975
287, 900	569, 531	120, 056	587, 717	593, 401	36 15, 438	³⁶ 15, 448		4, 282
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	·	l	1]	
779 2, 374 6, 921 12, 897 27, 351 145, 178 158, 597 1, 049, 525 1, 417, 693 5, 219, 132	7, 359 8, 081 21, 333 20, 610 31, 840 143, 527 136, 305 1, 003, 824 1, 120, 995 5, 775, 416	1, 173 4, 923 12, 849 14, 064 25, 724 91, 725 94, 971 299, 574 287, 833 1, 923, 501	7, 890 12, 520 23, 301 21, 833 44, 151 158, 397 143, 895 797, 058 790, 401 3, 450, 509	8, 134 12, 891 24, 157 22, 705 45, 290 162, 270 146, 311 811, 760 811, 518 3, 589, 036	1, 098 1, 589 3, 752 3, 610 7, 409 27, 301 25, 546 160, 291 180, 056 710, 138	1, 098 1, 589 3, 752 3, 608 7, 402 27, 295 25, 545 160, 262 180, 044 710, 087	224 348 960 1,036 2,507 9,904 9,520 58,382 63,260 240,827	252 326 1, 064 877 2, 088 9, 023 9, 932 81, 020 93, 504 389, 226
8, 040, 447	8, 269, 290	2, 756, 337	5, 449, 955	5, 634, 072	1, 120, 790	1, 120, 682	386, 968	587, 312
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		'	<u>'. </u>		
1, 301 1, 021	5, 344 3, 118 6, 877 5, 448	67 2, 765 87 159 483 67 636 67 4, 389	3, 417 1, 605 4, 703 4, 155 5, 782 6, 942	3, 634 1, 624 4, 836 4, 295 12, 297 12, 814	36 408 36 170 36 623 38 874 36 1, 826 36 1, 108	36 408 36 170 36 623 38 874 36 1, 826 38 1, 108 36 1, 669		7 5 16 4 120 3 69
3, 498 5, 045 11, 462 14, 214 11, 942 50, 777 122, 623 302, 613	10, 748 11, 867 16, 188 31, 163 58, 527 110, 543	⁵⁷ 1, 110 2, 679 20, 430 ⁵⁷ 7, 752 179, 993	26, 336 29, 148 50, 308 160, 031	12, 814 27, 226 29, 336 50, 584 161, 505	36 1, 669 38 1, 761 36 3, 097 36 10, 472	36 1, 761 36 3, 105 36 10, 495		655 596 21, 287

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

										
Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ¹²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able ss		
							LATOT	TRADE		
0- 50- 100- 250- 500- 1,000- 5,000- 10,000- 50,000- 100,000-	47, 081 28, 371 29, 029 11, 581 5, 544 3, 604 372 243 21 17	231, 500 346, 543 723, 610 589, 377 512, 562 879, 109 330, 994 547, 494 165, 207 486, 426	251, 981 459, 761 1, 134, 157 1, 033, 315 1, 034, 933 1, 852, 143 657, 732 1, 168, 713 325, 545 582, 226	437, 876 724, 635 1, 538, 329 1, 357, 093 1, 297, 958 2, 302, 638 754, 533 1, 238, 174 437, 698 1, 767, 022	41, 219 91, 366 270, 387 308, 548 345, 500 777, 296 365, 080 705, 644 307, 958 607, 003	202, 441 362, 443 771, 731 631, 544 556, 970 954, 915 384, 857 789, 790 309, 742 566, 044	1, 206, 960 2, 040, 506 4, 559, 621 4, 024, 022 3, 818, 969 6, 898, 433 2, 539, 654 4, 565, 251 1, 561, 737 4, 125, 226	267, 782 458, 264 988, 104 895, 561 1, 792, 595 658, 814 998, 836 362, 705 862, 418		
Total	125, 863	4, 812, 822	8, 500, 506	11, 855, 956	3, 820, 001	5, 530, 477	35, 340, 379	8, 204, 010		
	-						TOTAL	TRADE-		
0	829 339 187 18 18	58, 378 29, 222 35, 392 20, 791 18, 012 28, 029 7, 759 31, 138 7, 105	91, 358 73, 387 104, 849 72, 396 59, 197 95, 968 40, 754 94, 433 36, 497	159, 032 115, 759 154, 555 103, 325 80, 508 95, 721 49, 529 116, 201 27, 236	17, 868 14, 477 26, 201 21, 840 21, 632 44, 726 12, 078 63, 314 1, 944	128, 224 92, 330 109, 682 56, 846 46, 576 72, 454 12, 991 58, 275 50, 296	483, 366 342, 258 453, 087 289, 382 234, 055 351, 887 129, 590 372, 088 125, 745	190, 257 127, 705 164, 891 110, 665 95, 282 123, 536 26, 403 156, 201 80, 309		
					Т	RADE: TO	TAL WHO	LESALE—		
0	11, 663 7, 838 9, 966 5, 087 2, 816 2, 006 209 114 8 5	70, 522 108, 363 257, 932 248, 003 258, 102 491, 990 199, 589 284, 914 41, 360 70, 038	98, 517 175, 873 478, 747 535, 693 599, 941 1, 181, 869 416, 593 700, 431 206, 674 218, 897	69, 730 170, 093 530, 457 630, 564 694, 139 1, 340, 502 422, 235 505, 733 152, 170 480, 662	12, 885 28, 044 91, 906 126, 975 167, 138 407, 603 217, 203 360, 405 179, 778 137, 947	26, 765 73, 385 198, 613 200, 259 197, 321 352, 734 120, 602 166, 965 63, 360 32, 735	289, 031 570, 578 1, 599, 422 1, 785, 864 1, 948, 529 3, 835, 843 1, 397, 571 2, 060, 504 646, 250 947, 583	69, 722 143, 668 415, 415 470, 841 559, 763 1, 209, 394 459, 337 630, 064 206, 758 428, 589		
Total	39, 712	2, 030, 813	4, 613, 235	4, 996, 285	1, 729, 884	1, 432, 739	15, 081, 175	4, 593, 551		
	TRADE: TOTAL WHOLESALE—									
0	9, 071 1, 772 1, 375 453 204 102 13 10 1	23, 465 13, 712 18, 985 11, 969 13, 613 17, 540 5, 804 18, 432 1, 684	43, 176 36, 205 57, 298 41, 577 37, 494 54, 726 32, 426 39, 616 8, 032	38, 772 41, 403 76, 932 61, 580 52, 624 52, 762 37, 394 73, 239 11, 404	8, 238 7, 086 14, 845 13, 104 14, 197 21, 287 8, 012 55, 268 546	21, 736 20, 190 31, 882 22, 688 18, 086 28, 349 8, 002 23, 069 42, 272	144, 646 125, 047 210, 155 159, 397 140, 254 184, 394 94, 113 214, 976 64, 352	61, 850 50, 253 81, 635 66, 514 62, 567 77, 386 17, 110 80, 248 58, 833		
Total	13, 001	125, 204	350, 550	340, 110	142, 583	210, 2/4	1,001,004	550, 580		

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁵
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
65, 176 114, 831 259, 188 222, 646 198, 602 395, 382 180, 603 418, 052 63, 641 308, 932	449, 424 629, 820 1, 286, 006 1, 025, 188 914, 774 1, 510, 994 525, 131 1, 011, 161 349, 205 903, 939 8, 605, 642	319, 516 650, 524 1, 534, 358 1, 413, 200 1, 359, 292 2, 497, 450 937, 791 1, 746, 386 642, 480 1, 630, 664	4, 915, 937 7, 356, 520 16, 057, 688 13, 820, 566 12, 843, 977 22, 045, 980 7, 362, 611 12, 865, 197 3, 583, 311 11, 574, 509	4, 968, 327 7, 434, 962 16, 243, 961 13, 989, 413 12, 992, 998 22, 319, 134 7, 468, 218 13, 051, 003 3, 631, 718 11, 662, 554	196, 440 354, 404 852, 469 792, 376 756, 533 1, 244, 439 391, 776 691, 241 233, 772 712, 807	196, 429 354, 341 852, 381 792, 276 756, 464 1, 244, 108 391, 707 691, 164 233, 771 712, 806	42, 018 86, 733 269, 477 285, 342 280, 600 459, 557 143, 187 251, 575 86, 575 268, 965	21, 994 33, 712 82, 322 78, 770 85, 241 181, 490 79, 150 158, 428 65, 549 185, 000
2, 221, 033	6, 003, 042	12, 781, 781	112, 426, 296	113, 761, 388	6, 226, 257	6, 225, 447	2, 174, 029	971, 050
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME			·		
66, 782 47, 520 64, 341 36, 560 35, 032 61, 422 38, 586 37, 228 6, 017	261, 952 140, 072 170, 782 94, 493 67, 124 83, 254 14, 927 64, 172 13, 399	⁵⁷ 85, 853 ⁶⁷ 2, 555 16, 754 25, 199 20, 586 54, 449 39, 005 54, 539 22, 047	1, 789, 978 982, 404 1, 228, 314 731, 506 635, 076 754, 020 189, 118 638, 329 151, 278	1, 810, 426 994, 497 1, 244, 395 740, 603 641, 279 768, 911 193, 109 652, 288 152, 819	35 89, 484 36 37, 299 36 41, 055 36 25, 192 36 16, 532 36 21, 143 36 9, 174 36 10, 821 36 6, 341	36 89, 486 36 37, 300 36 41, 056 36 25, 195 36 16, 534 36 21, 144 36 9, 174 36 10, 838 36 6, 341		1, 457 802 917 508 381 1, 790 819 1, 576
393, 488	910, 175	144, 171	7, 100, 023	7, 198, 327	36 257, 041	³⁶ 257, 068		8, 250
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	L	<u> </u>	\		<u> </u>
13, 291 26, 188 82, 362 94, 031 96, 635 216, 959 80, 839 172, 244 15, 957 170, 810	109, 088 177, 829 458, 841 464, 387 453, 598 794, 900 276, 743 383, 455 104, 383 95, 514	68, 581 170, 623 490, 239 577, 274 646, 158 1, 254, 910 458, 045 701, 229 250, 102 210, 408	1, 530, 616 2, 652, 894 6, 998, 287 7, 318, 221 7, 687, 259 13, 893, 989 4, 514, 538 6, 931, 703 1, 366, 218 2, 099, 777	1, 549, 642 2, 678, 757 7, 063, 949 7, 387, 434 7, 744, 294 13, 999, 841 4, 553, 706 7, 006, 032 1, 388, 789 2, 109, 284	53, 778 98, 866 277, 323 317, 170 364, 888 701, 379 209, 582 344, 372 96, 441 90, 347	53, 775 98, 844 277, 300 317, 136 364, 865 701, 283 209, 525 344, 338 96, 441 90, 347	11, 629 24, 658 86, 320 112, 926 135, 070 258, 385 75, 249 124, 844 35, 808 33, 826	6, 468 10, 099 30, 053 36, 048 44, 034 99, 243 40, 859 62, 551 13, 403 19, 698
969, 334	3, 318, 738	4, 827, 569	54, 993, 502	55, 481, 728	2, 554, 146	2, 553, 854	898, 715	362, 456
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME	L	·	L	J.,	l
15, 776 13, 746 25, 846 19, 978 18, 746 29, 792 32, 405 21, 998 767	90, 564 53, 917 80, 643 51, 113 39, 478 40, 378 8, 254 42, 649 500	57 40, 452 57 2, 348 7, 965 11, 753 11, 817 24, 908 28, 692 31, 742 2, 268	632, 937 441, 155 669, 090 465, 813 462, 029 484, 527 135, 248 427, 031 32, 375	642, 305 445, 903 675, 616 469, 567 464, 807 490, 321 135, 855 432, 704 32, 833	38 36, 159 36 15, 392 36 21, 964 36 16, 162 38 9, 656 36 13, 489 36 5, 886 38 8, 090 25 5, 553	36 36, 161 36 15, 393 36 21, 964 26 16, 164 38 9, 658 38 13, 489 36 5, 886 38 8, 090 35 5, 553		661 172 606 260 210 412 389 1, 189
179, 054	407, 496	76, 345	3, 750, 205	3, 789, 911	³⁶ 132, 351	³⁶ 132, 358		3, 899
1	, , , , , ,		l	<u> </u>	L	L	1	

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁶²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities ⁴⁴	Accounts and notes pay- able ss
			TRA	DE: WH	OLESALE:	COMMISS	ION MER	CHANTS-
0	[18, 591 18, 279 31, 640 27, 096 29, 504 76, 306 48, 760 41, 753	16, 879 22, 287 48, 422 48, 836 64, 212 152, 331 64, 020 88, 064	3, 496 6, 769 13, 713 14, 962 18, 694 41, 261 5, 937 18, 181	4, 319 6, 633 12, 063 13, 200 18, 467 55, 570 35, 334 116, 479	7, 158 8, 236 14, 221 9, 387 8, 284 16, 519 5, 085 3, 969	53, 026 64, 472 124, 485 117, 849 141, 616 352, 714 162, 195 270, 975	9, 683 15, 636 33, 321 37, 030 58, 768 157, 580 71, 714 105, 333
Total		291, 929	505, 051	123, 013	262, 065	72, 859	1, 287, 332	489, 065
<u> </u>							, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	CHANTS-
		<u> </u>	-		OBESILES.			
0	25 13 2	5, 212 2, 634 3, 270 2, 077 2, 241 2, 076 861	7, 651 5, 801 5, 758 5, 270 7, 295 13, 850 9, 799			3, 693 2, 428 2, 749 1, 298 1, 546 1, 275 154	22, 179 14, 827 18, 260 14, 378 16, 905 26, 018 11, 215	10, 129 6, 322 6, 669 5, 477 7, 812 11, 925 5, 798
50,000 100,000								
Total	2, 370	18, 371	55, 424	17, 567	13, 095	13, 143	123, 782	54, 132
						отн	R WHOLI	ESALERS-
0	4, 751 2, 611 1, 826 185 100	51, 931 90, 084 226, 292 220, 907 228, 598 415, 684 150, 829 243, 161 41, 360 70, 038	81, 638 153, 586 430, 325 486, 857 535, 729 1, 029, 538 352, 573 612, 367 206, 674 218, 897	66, 234 163, 324 516, 744 615, 602 675, 445 1, 299, 241 416, 298 487, 552 152, 170 480, 662	8, 566 21, 411 79, 843 113, 775 148, 671 352, 033 181, 869 243, 926 179, 778 137, 947	19, 607 65, 149 184, 392 190, 872 189, 037 336, 215 115, 517 162, 996 63, 360 32, 735	236, 005 506, 106 1, 474, 937 1, 668, 015 1, 806, 913 3, 483, 129 1, 235, 376 1, 789, 529 646, 250 947, 583	60, 039 128, 032 382, 094 433, 811 500, 995 1, 051, 814 387, 623 524, 731 206, 758 428, 589
Total	34, 634	1, 738, 884	4, 108, 184	4, 873, 272	1, 467, 819	1, 359, 880	13, 793, 843	4, 104, 486
						отн	ER WHOL	ESALERS-
0	179 89 11	18, 253 11, 078 15, 715 9, 892 11, 372 15, 464 4, 943 18, 432 1, 684	35, 525 30, 404 51, 540 36, 307 30, 199 40, 876 22, 627 39, 616 8, 032	36, 603 39, 444 74, 261 59, 221 50, 056 46, 921 37, 394 73, 239 11, 404	6, 569 6, 036 12, 135 10, 681 11, 274 19, 367 7, 612 55, 268 546	18, 043 17, 762 29, 133 21, 390 16, 540 27, 074 7, 848 23, 069 42, 272	122, 467 110, 220 191, 895 145, 019 123, 349 158, 376 82, 898 214, 976 64, 352	51, 721 43, 931 74, 966 61, 037 54, 755 65, 461 11, 312 80, 248 58, 833
Total	10, 631	106, 833	295, 126	428, 543	129, 488	203, 131	1, 213, 552	502, 264

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁶⁸ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NI	T INCOM	E .					
1, 681 2, 227 5, 571 5, 918 6, 897 25, 913 16, 117 34, 873	21, 521 17, 766 32, 491 26, 275 28, 277 63, 559 24, 452 42, 582	13, 813 21, 307 37, 393 - 36, 439 35, 138 77, 469 40, 957 80, 071	222, 977 233, 409 489, 542 477, 519 460, 829 669, 695 346, 571 138, 827	233, 037 241, 870 501, 201 485, 592 464, 711 677, 594 353, 896 145, 952	13, 985 14, 390 26, 259 21, 656 22, 291 44, 851 19, 570 24, 543	13, 984 14, 371 26, 258 21, 654 22, 287 44, 832 19, 570 24, 543	3, 083 3, 965 8, 474 7, 636 7, 993 16, 098 6, 630 7, 921	2, 495 2, 575 3, 933 2, 989 3, 435 9, 061 3, 165 8, 137
99, 197	256, 923	342, 587	3, 039, 369	3, 103, 853	187, 545	187, 499	61, 800	35, 790
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
2, 552 1, 041 2, 212 1, 617 2, 172 6, 680 140	17, 515 6, 298 7, 087 5, 262 4, 383 3, 479 712	57 11, 235 57 75 1, 040 933 1, 823 1, 478	86, 814 44, 343 38, 053 20, 526 46, 673 76, 058 906	91, 594 45, 722 39, 242 20, 953 47, 177 76, 208 906	36 6, 502 36 1, 747 36 1, 691 36 1, 434 36 878 36 1, 024 36 4	36 6, 502 36 1, 747 36 1, 691 36 1, 434 35 878 36 1, 024 36 4		118 50 22 39 30 96
16,414	44, 736	⁵⁷ 6, 040	313, 373	321, 802	³⁶ 13, 280	. ³⁶ 13, 280		355
	TELYMINY STA	m m	-					
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM			r -		<u> </u>	
11, 610 23, 961 76, 791 88, 113 89, 756 191, 046 64, 722 137, 371 15, 957 170, 810	87, 567 160, 063 428, 350 438, 112 425, 321 731, 341 252, 291 340, 873 104, 383 95, 514	54, 768 149, 316 452, 846 540, 835 611, 020 1, 177, 441 417, 088 621, 158 250, 102 210, 408	1, 307, 639 2, 419, 485 6, 508, 745 6, 840, 702 7, 226, 430 13, 224, 294 4, 167, 967 6, 792, 876 1, 366, 218 2, 099, 777 51, 954, 133	1, 316, 605 2, 436, 87 6, 562, 748 6, 901, 842 7, 279, 583 13, 322, 247 4, 199, 810 6, 860, 080 1, 388, 789 2, 109, 284 52, 377, 875	39, 793 84, 476 251, 064 295, 514 342, 597 656, 528 190, 012 319, 829 96, 441 90, 347	39, 791 84, 473 251, 042 295, 482 342, 578 656, 451 189, 955 319, 795 96, 441 90, 347	8, 546 20, 693 77, 846 105, 290 127, 077 242, 287 68, 619 116, 923 33, 826	3, 973 7, 524 26, 120 33, 059 40, 599 90, 182 37, 694 13, 403 19, 698
11, 610 23, 961 76, 791 88, 113 89, 756 191, 046 64, 722 137, 371 15, 957 170, 810	87, 567 160, 063 426, 350 438, 112 425, 321 731, 341 252, 291 340, 873 104, 383 95, 514 3, 061, 815	54, 768 149, 316 452, 846 540, 835 611, 020 1, 177, 441 417, 083 621, 158 250, 102 210, 408 4, 484, 982	1, 307, 639 2, 419, 485 6, 508, 745 6, 840, 702 7, 226, 430 13, 224, 294 4, 167, 967 6, 792, 876 1, 386, 218 2, 099, 777 51, 954, 133	2, 436, 887 6, 562, 748 6, 901, 842 7, 279, 583 13, 322, 247 4, 199, 810 6, 860, 080 1, 388, 789 2, 109, 284	84, 476 251, 064 295, 514 342, 597 656, 528 190, 012 319, 829 96, 441 90, 347	84, 473 251, 042 295, 482 342, 578 656, 451 189, 955 319, 795 96, 441 90, 347	20, 693 77, 846 105, 290 127, 077 242, 287 68, 619 116, 923 35, 808 33, 826	7, 524 26, 120 33, 059 40, 599 90, 182 37, 694 54, 414 13, 403 19, 698
11, 610 23, 961 76, 791 88, 113 89, 756 191, 046 64, 722 137, 371 15, 957 170, 810 870, 137	87, 567 160, 063 428, 350 438, 112 425, 321 731, 341 252, 321 340, 873 104, 383 95, 514 3, 061, 815	54, 768 149, 316 452, 846 540, 835 611, 202 1, 177, 441 417, 088 621, 158 250, 102 210, 408 4, 484, 982	1, 307, 639 2, 419, 485 6, 508, 745 6, 840, 702 7, 226, 430 13, 224, 294 4, 167, 967 6, 792, 876 1, 366, 218 2, 099, 777 51, 954, 133	2, 436, 887 6, 562, 748 6, 901, 842 7, 279, 583 13, 322, 247 4, 199, 810 6, 860, 080 1, 388, 789 2, 109, 284 52, 377, 875	84, 476 251, 064 295, 514 342, 597 656, 528 190, 012 319, 829 96, 441 90, 347 2, 366, 601	84, 473 251, 042 295, 482 342, 578 656, 451 189, 955 319, 795 96, 441 90, 347 2, 366, 355	20, 693 77, 846 105, 290 127, 077 242, 287 68, 619 116, 923 35, 808 33, 826	7, 524 26, 120 33, 059 40, 599 90, 182 37, 694 54, 414 13, 403 19, 698
11, 610 23, 961 76, 791 88, 113 89, 756 191, 046 64, 722 137, 371 15, 957 170, 810	87, 567 160, 063 426, 350 438, 112 425, 321 731, 341 252, 291 340, 873 104, 383 95, 514 3, 061, 815	54, 768 149, 316 452, 846 540, 835 611, 020 1, 177, 441 417, 083 621, 158 250, 102 210, 408 4, 484, 982	1, 307, 639 2, 419, 485 6, 508, 745 6, 840, 702 7, 226, 430 13, 224, 294 4, 167, 967 6, 792, 876 1, 386, 218 2, 099, 777 51, 954, 133	2, 436, 887 6, 562, 748 6, 901, 842 7, 279, 583 13, 322, 247 4, 199, 810 6, 860, 080 1, 388, 789 2, 109, 284	84, 476 251, 064 295, 514 342, 597 656, 528 190, 012 319, 829 96, 441 90, 347	84, 473 251, 042 295, 482 342, 578 656, 451 189, 955 319, 795 96, 441 90, 347	20, 693 77, 846 105, 290 127, 077 242, 287 68, 619 116, 923 35, 808 33, 826	7, 524 26, 120 33, 059 40, 599 90, 182 37, 694 54, 414 13, 403 19, 698

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 1 curns with bard and accounts receivable less reserve se					:				
0		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash 39	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
50.							TRÁD	E: TOTAL	RETAIL-
TRADE: TOTAL RETAIL— Trade	50	16, 851 15, 117 5, 069 2, 097 1, 215 148 113 12 11	200, 498 393, 985 289, 676 215, 677 318, 000 121, 176 236, 821 116, 529 406, 355	218, 495 495, 843 367, 349 320, 009 492, 327 214, 452 405, 373 83, 752 345, 067	458, 295 788, 115 554, 696 450, 094 727, 651 300, 456 642, 503 277, 001 1, 229, 687	53, 555 144, 960 148, 416 143, 061 281, 072 140, 668 310, 235 126, 954 283, 650	240, 794 456, 700 339, 089 279, 026 479, 954 242, 086 572, 671 242, 263 509, 677	1, 206, 169 2, 343, 325 1, 747, 065 1, 441, 267 2, 358, 942 1, 042, 982 2, 237, 132 859, 033 2, 882, 544	232, 952 432, 334 313, 269 259, 760 426, 963 180, 330 318, 471 133, 917 374, 531
0		,		3, 001, 020	0, 110, 120	1, 000, 010			
50.		<u> </u>					TRAD	E: TOTAL	RETAIL—
TRADE: RETAIL: GENERAL MERCHANDISE— 0	50	2, 496 1, 252 272 104 56 5 6 1	12, 457 12, 686 5, 569 3, 284 6, 833 1, 955 12, 418 5, 421	27, 152 35, 516 21, 182 16, 993 31, 978 8, 328 49, 068 28, 465	58, 114 58, 728 30, 641 19, 231 31, 326 12, 135 31, 425 15, 832	5, 560 8, 136 6, 756 5, 402 13, 050 4, 066 7, 675 1, 398	59, 889 61, 009 25, 401 23, 000 30, 571 4, 989 31, 747 8, 024	172, 156 184, 863 93, 426 70, 641 116, 932 35, 477 135, 333 61, 393	60, 440 64, 019 30, 700 24, 722 32, 355 9, 293 67, 550 21, 476
0	10181	19, 705	55, 999	200, 487	357, 262	59, 768	337, 108	1, 149, 456	413, 631
50 1, 011 12, 708 9, 560 34, 777 4, 509 9, 693 72, 788 11, 928 100 1, 068 30, 193 26, 310 68, 718 15, 800 23, 764 168, 304 24, 309 250 506 27, 871 30, 787 67, 476 19, 908 28, 988 179, 368 23, 763 500 316 31, 797 46, 453 77, 038 27, 694 34, 892 222, 107 32, 148 1,000 321 92, 110 143, 239 220, 708 82, 115 134, 969 687, 816 98, 654 5,000 65 44, 656 96, 032 132, 590 56, 686 119, 124 458, 548 65, 921 10,000 64 118, 403 268, 037 338, 940 173, 140 360, 969 1, 294, 551 168, 352 50,000 7 77, 061 53, 631 136, 734 100, 717 172, 081 549, 244 67, 948 100,000 8 296, 374 329, 249 930, 50			1		TRADE	E: RETAIL	GENERA	L MERCH	ANDISE—
TRADE: RETAIL: GENERAL MERCHANDISE— 0	50	1, 011 1, 068 506 316 321 65 64 7	12, 708 30, 193 27, 871 31, 797 92, 110 44, 656 118, 403 77, 061 296, 374	9, 560 26, 310 30, 787 46, 453 143, 239 96, 032 268, 037 53, 631 329, 249	34, 777 68, 718 67, 476 77, 038 220, 708 132, 590 338, 940 136, 734	4, 509 15, 800 19, 908 27, 694 82, 115 56, 615 173, 140 100, 717	9, 693 23, 764 28, 988 34, 892 134, 969 119, 124 360, 969 172, 081	72, 788 168, 304 179, 368 222, 107 687, 816 458, 548 1, 294, 551 549, 244	11, 928 24, 309 23, 763 32, 148 98, 654 65, 921 168, 352 67, 948
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	4, 974	739, 056	1, 008, 180	2, 030, 847	756, 191	1, 327, 747	6, 030, 718	740, 000
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$,	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TRADI	E: RETAIL	: GENERA	L MERCI	HANDISE-
Total_ 982 11, 946 45, 287 52, 250 11, 155 36, 705 165, 915 50, 387	100	136 95 34 13 5 3.	899 1, 137 935 369 320 863 589	1, 276 2, 683 2, 119 2, 271 1, 923 3, 713 1, 104	4, 525 6, 257 4, 959 2, 589 3, 789 5, 627 2, 242	240 586 1, 082 373 2, 364 3, 540 1, 208	2, 330 3, 722 2, 385 3, 572 2, 077 4, 781 7, 650	9, 664 14, 803 11, 914 9, 551 10, 668 22, 210 13, 123	3, 182 4, 364 3, 646 2, 758 3, 257 6, 765 1, 321
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Total	982	11, 946	45, 287	52, 250	11, 155	36, 705	165, 915	50, 387

	Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits 60 less deficit 48	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Divi- dends paid ⁸
	RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
i	43, 986	284, 512	216, 151	2, 804, 584	2.831.659	119, 412	119, 404	25 446	13, 563
ì	72, 327	377, 530	216, 151 409, 763	3, 794, 621	2, 831, 659 3, 837, 384 7, 157, 426	214, 065 477, 387	214, 030	25, 446 52, 195 154, 243	20, 033
	137, 175	647, 180	844, 694	7,062,161	7, 157, 426	477, 387	477, 339	154, 243	42, 295
	97, 018	429, 538	669, 296	5, 040, 107	5, 119, 511	395, 160	395, 137	144, 101	34, 906
	79, 870	346, 557	563, 350	3,941,539	4,016,129	317, 264	317, 226	118, 119	33,069
	137, 904 91, 245	547, 355 228, 637	971, 902 436, 201	6, 329, 797	6, 466, 648 2, 669, 015	423, 410	423, 196	157, 103	64, 881 34, 298
	232, 336	564, 441	930, 852	2,607,341		165, 831 305, 056	165, 820 305, 014	61,796	34, 298 88, 265
	32, 684	244, 722	377, 628	5, 374, 130 2, 138, 154	5, 468, 442 2, 163, 135	131, 910	131, 909	111, 845 48, 800	50, 146
	130, 125	798, 425	1, 223, 438	9, 298, 038	9, 362, 108	585, 999	585, 998	221, 293	155, 302
1	1,054,670	4, 468, 897	6, 643, 275	48, 390, 472	49, 091, 457	3, 135, 494	3, 135, 073	1,094,941	536, 758
i		1, 100,007	5, 510, 210	10,000,112		0, 100, 101	0, 100, 070	1,051,011	300, 100
:	RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	··				
ļ	43, 114	138, 287	⁶⁷ 33, 564	959, 186	968, 449	36 42, 280	36 42, 280		674
	27, 749	66, 979	215	420, 529	426, 471	36 16, 832	36 16, 832		152
ì	29, 471	67, 069	6, 603	421, 055	429, 053	36 14, 870	36 14, 870		261
- 1	11,711	30, 546	10, 881	180, 209	184, 620	36 5, 680	³⁶ 5, 681		129
	10, 943	20, 525	7, 206	126, 715	129, 702	36 5, 127	36 5, 127		149
- 1	26, 907	25, 339	18, 138	175, 243	182, 721	35 3, 788	35 3, 788		338
	6, 181	6, 673	10, 313	53, 870	57, 254	35 3, 288	36 3, 288		430
- 1	13, 729	19, 142	23, 189	184, 289	192, 516	36 2, 664	36 2, 681		387
- 1	5, 250	12,899	19,779	118, 903	119, 986	36 788	36 788		
- 1									
	175, 055	387, 459	62, 760	2, 639, 999	2, 690, 772	36 95, 317	an 95, 335		2, 520
]	RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
Ì						1			
Į	1, 430	19, 915	12,685	135, 490	136, 689	6,017	6,012	1, 287	1,411
	2, 750	27,058	25, 362	187, 732	190, 133	10, 025	10, 025	2, 282	1, 711
ì	5, 177	55, 153	66, 980	411,606	420, 252	27, 430	27, 401	8, 264	4, 552
- (8, 776	58, 677	71, 202	416, 329	427, 944	28, 737	28, 734	10, 276	4, 222
Į	10, 642 34, 770	67,008 172,534	89, 833 311, 971	539, 031	555, 464	38,800	38, 791	14, 348	5, 700
- 1	41, 479	98, 594	212, 335	1, 567, 369	1, 608, 308	123, 564	123, 388 77, 370	46, 403 29, 085	20, 615 13, 905
ı	121, 409	340, 371	566, 320	986, 576 2, 618, 996	1, 016, 548 2, 682, 729	77, 376 174, 347	174, 308	64,612	46, 968
-]	4, 092	171, 343	256 561	1, 003, 213	1, 020, 304	83, 041	83, 041	30, 858	35, 016
ŀ	77, 695	730, 052	256, 561 987, 329	5, 457, 441	5, 515, 582	505, 580	505, 579	190, 556	137, 990
	308, 220	1,740,705	2, 600, 578	13, 323, 783	13, 573, 953	1, 074, 917	1, 074, 649	397, 971	272, 090
!	POTTONO	WIGHT NO	NET INC	OME				<u> </u>	
ī	LEIURNS		NETINC	OME		 -			
Į	1, 455	7, 444	⁶⁷ 966	30, 641	30, 921	30 1, 706	36 1, 706		31
1	1,080	4,393	302	23, 739	24, 035	36 949	36 949		18
	1, 523	9, 730	⁵⁷ 2, 208	29, 060	29, 761	³⁶ 1, 390	36 1, 390		12
Ì	1, 927	4,046	1, 494	22, 474	23,062	36 1, 092	36 1, 092		
ļ	2, 250	2,679	924	14, 102	14, 570	36 391	36 391		8
ſ	2, 729 6, 076	3, 329 2, 860	561 5, 952	10, 428	11, 360	38 99 38 2 088	36 99 38 3, 086		60
)	9, 694	4,860 50	3, 952 1, 067	39, 594 12, 835	41,807 14,135	36 3, 086 36 28	38 28		00
Į	5, 250	12,899	19,779	118, 903	119,986	35 788	35 788		
- 1	=,=00		10,,,,	110, 500	110,000				
}									
Ī	31, 984	47, 430	26, 905	301, 776	309, 637	38 9, 529	36 9, 529		133
,				'		·	<u> </u>	<u>. </u>	

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁶¹	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
			TRADE	: RETAIL	: FOOD ST	rores, in	CLUDING	MARKET
0	292 123 148 20 13	7, 636 6, 583 11, 605 12, 268 10, 189 43, 299 18, 316 39, 298 17, 822 109, 981	6, 709 8, 554 15, 888 16, 155 12, 228 27, 314 12, 296 20, 638 4, 876 15, 818	12, 228 10, 063 21, 469 22, 332 23, 516 101, 062 51, 281 100, 021 66, 680 299, 185	2, 290 2, 374 5, 398 5, 682 6, 390 25, 215 8, 845 25, 063 6, 825 9, 831	15, 690 18, 690 41, 186 39, 751 33, 217 106, 443 47, 547 65, 606 28, 170 71, 719	46, 828 48, 340 99, 151 100, 806 88, 593 314, 337 142, 176 260, 580 126, 597 528, 848	10, 046 10, 529 22, 694 22, 939 20, 698 69, 607 30, 632 48, 411 21, 546 134, 885
	<u>'</u>	·	TRADE	: RETAII	: FOOD S	rores, in	CLUDING	MARKET
0	286 170 26 14 7		3,755 2,630 3,615 1,070 1,239 1,233	7, 196 3, 786 5, 232 2, 117 1, 086 4, 506	1, 126 785 899 635 802 362 4, 634	13, 844 10, 067 12, 041 4, 458 6, 415 4, 633	30, 475 19, 707 24, 519 8, 860 10, 394 12, 292	10, 812 6, 093 9, 348 2, 338 2, 680 3, 807
50,000								
Total	2, 348	9, 185	49, 458	25, 319	9, 243	54, 278	153, 428	74, 637
				TRADE	: RETAIL:	PACKAG	E LIQUOR	STORES-
0	24 5 2			14, 700 10, 876 7, 765 4, 475 1, 780 1, 003		3, 374 2, 899 1, 857 1, 572 487 206	26, 753 19, 682 13, 595 8, 575 3, 327 2, 676	6, 495 5, 159 3, 535 2, 805 1, 151 1, 092
Total	1, 451	12, 185	3, 886	40, 599	4, 061	10, 395	74, 608	20, 237
	2, 201	12, 100	0,000		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
		<u> </u>	1	TRADE	: RETAIL:	PAUKAG	E LIQUOR	STORES-
0	504 74 18 6	1,321 435 241 38	512 303 131 76	6, 248 2, 736 1, 401 937	229 162 255 130	1, 842 906 380 572	10, 924 4, 878 2, 611 1, 843	4, 154 1, 697 1, 060 690
5,000 10,000 50,000				 				
100,000		0.007	1 000	11 000	770	9.700	00.050	7 601
Total	602	2, 035	1, 022	11, 322	776	3, 700	20, 256	7, 601

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁶⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 16	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Divi- dends paid ⁶
ILK DEA	ALERS-RI	ETURNS V	VITH NET	INCOME	·			
3, 689 5, 026 7, 632 7, 877 5, 823 19, 883 15, 346 35, 119 15, 078 52, 430	17, 442 15, 511 29, 937 27, 157 22, 214 72, 988 36, 635 65, 767 24, 986 68, 373	11, 599 13, 728 30, 932 33, 480 31, 429 122, 713 46, 870 88, 093 59, 170 236, 109	281, 649 222, 486 464, 628 469, 409 408, 571 1, 485, 819 692, 822 1, 363, 573 678, 869 3, 840, 597	283, 080 224, 148 467, 883 472, 198 411, 141 1, 499, 017 696, 768 1, 367, 477 679, 237 3, 846, 526	5, 839 5, 763 12, 223 14, 142 12, 598 53, 646 21, 495 38, 864 22, 341 80, 419	5, 839 5, 763 12, 222 14, 139 12, 595 53, 662 21, 495 38, 862 22, 341 80, 419	1, 224 1, 287 3, 433 4, 964 4, 650 19, 738 8, 066 14, 469 8, 455 30, 737	70' 47' 1, 57' 1, 39' 1, 33' 9, 95' 3, 73' 12, 13' 4, 93' 17, 31'
167, 903	381, 010	674, 123	9, 908, 423	9, 947, 475	267, 330	267, 301	97, 023	53, 55
IILK DE	ALERŚ-RI	ETURNS V	ON HTIV	NET INCO	ME		· · 	***************************************
4, 661 4, 059 4, 519 938 2, 151 2, 032	15, 844 8, 262 8, 723 3, 468 3, 466 3, 727	57 3, 609 57 169 288 1, 505 1, 671 2, 008	171, 208 71, 279 94, 548 26, 011 29, 075 46, 210	172, 125 71, 896 95, 304 26, 244 29, 316 46, 590	36 4, 568 36 2, 091 36 1, 874 36 542 36 738 36 488	36 4, 568 36 2, 091 35 1, 874 36 542 26 738 36 488		.57 113 30 30 18 108
293	1, 932	3, 254	9, 553	10, 611	36 242	³⁶ 259		193
18, 653	45, 422	4, 948	447, 884	452, 086	³⁶ 10, 543	³⁶ 10, 560		448
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	J			1	
1, 541 1, 917 1, 932 677 501 416	7, 171 4, 689 3, 012 2, 164 614 910	9, 770 6, 706 4, 077 2, 291 683 123	100, 441 58, 611 40, 187 27, 931 13, 212 5, 381	100, 771 58, 803 40, 379 28, 200 13, 284 5, 471	3, 174 1, 809 1, 400 1, 119 399 161	3, 174 1, 809 1, 400 1, 119 399 161	670 406 382 378 147 53	344 83 111 55 100
6, 984	18, 560	23, 650	245, 763	246, 908	8, 062	8, 062	2, 036	690
	<u> </u>			240, 900	0,002	6,002	2,000	
	WITH NO	Γ	·					
1, 231 1, 028 351 435	3, 821 1, 526 773 585	986 252 169 98	35, 353 12, 979 5, 708 3, 725	35, 443 13, 036 5, 734 3, 761	36 1, 134 36 465 36 372 38 96	36 1, 134 36 465 38 372 36 98		2 4
	1							

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities "	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
					TRA	DE: RETA	IL: DRUG	STORES-
0		8, 839 5, 607 4, 407 2, 816 4, 136 10, 103 6, 546 10, 565	4, 651 3, 882 3, 252 1, 597 1, 861 3, 189 2, 352 7, 162	27, 347 16, 209 13, 067 8, 455 14, 521 31, 030 16, 404 17, 852	1, 905 2, 228 1, 743 686 1, 359 5, 173 3, 895 7, 957	9, 076 7, 054 5, 808 3, 817 6, 762 16, 898 6, 815 6, 624	53, 531 36, 265 29, 518 17, 873 29, 131 68, 410 36, 847 51, 731	11, 153 6, 987 5, 612 4, 613 5, 636 12, 399 5, 545 8, 995
Total	3, 087	53, 019	27, 946	144, 885	24, 946	62, 854	323, 306	60, 940
					TRA	DE: RETA	IL: DRUG	STORES-
		i i			1	l	1	1 , 1
0 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 100,000	2	6, 737	957 272 272 104 72 49 	6, 637 2, 016 2, 100 1, 411 733 989 24, 188	272 167 124 711 216 15		12, 690 4, 316 4, 051 3, 092 1, 516 3, 033	4, 093 1, 328 1, 212 913 516 2, 860
· -				20.074	1 057	15.004		
Total	784	9, 284	4, 797	38, 074	1, 657	15, 384	72, 853	30, 935
			<u></u>	TRADE: F	RETAIL: A	PPAREL A	ND ACCE	SSORIES-
0	4, 775 2, 422 1, 793 550 274 205 19 16	27, 694 34, 104 47, 640 29, 639 27, 317 67, 949 20, 162 43, 497	19, 111 29, 720 60, 534 42, 770 42, 904 73, 148 26, 982 49, 755	63, 883 73, 553 104, 891 64, 643 63, 059 121, 047 36, 705 103, 175	4, 083 10, 578 20, 335 16, 213 20, 045 55, 514 30, 797 57, 185	13, 068 17, 042 32, 135 28, 790 33, 356 56, 399 22, 580 60, 664	131, 461 170, 081 273, 941 188, 216 190, 703 390, 140 141, 403 326, 589	27, 271 33, 112 54, 536 39, 413 41, 076 79, 206 24, 923 41, 543
100,000	10.054	200 002	244 024	620.056	914 750	904 004	1 010 504	041.000
Total	10, 054	298, 002	344, 924	630, 956	214, 750	264, 034	1, 812, 534	341, 080
				FRADE: F	RETAIL: A	PPAREL A	ND ACCE	SSORIES-
0	2, 016 358 180 45 20 10	5, 114 2, 588 2, 597 1, 187 506 1, 399	5, 582 3, 865 4, 992 4, 328 3, 268 4, 632	18, 964 11, 483 10, 914 6, 221 4, 047 4, 619	1, 112 742 1, 027 634 389 5, 622	6, 467 4, 621 5, 790 2, 413 3, 619 6, 750	38, 775 24, 415 26, 435 15, 535 12, 853 23, 389	16, 284 10, 411 10, 034 6, 184 5, 934 5, 927
50.000								
Total	2, 629	13, 391	26, 667	56, 248	9, 526	29, 660	141, 402	54, 774

				1	Ī		,	I
		1	 	1	1	ì	!	ł
	ŀ	Surplus	Gross					İ
Bonds	1	and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net	\	}
and	Capital	divided	oates	com-	Compiled		T	Divi-
	Capital		and gross		net profit	income	Income	dends
mortgages	stock 55	profits 66	receipts	piled	or net	or	tax 5	paid 5
ayable 4	(less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	Į i	F
		deficit 48	ations 15	i			ĺ	
	<u> </u>							
ETURNS	WITH NE	ET INCOM	E					
3, 149	20, 423	15, 239	196, 462 107, 011	198, 119	7, 124	7, 124	1, 499	1, 143
2, 117	11, 364	13, 441	107, 011	108, 362	5, 168	5, 168	1, 181	981
1,711	8, 838	11, 222	86, 959 53, 395 105, 677	I 88 001	4, 180	4, 179	. 1, 142	662
1, 345	4, 061	6 584	53, 395	54, 165	2, 328	2, 327	804	228
1, 234	7, 464	11. 933	105, 677	106, 980	5, 017	5, 016	1.887	1,000
1, 234 6, 318	7, 464 12, 215 7, 304	11, 933 31, 755 13, 164	219, 463	54, 165 106, 980 221, 770 115, 337	11, 455	11, 451	4, 308 1, 750	1,956
7, 483	7, 304	13, 164	114, 455	115, 337	4, 670	4, 670	1, 750	1, 506
702	20, 505	17, 063	219, 463 114, 455 116, 568	119, 686	4, 670 7, 145	7, 145	2, 167	4,699
24, 059	92, 174	120, 401	999, 990	1, 012, 420	47, 087	47, 080	14, 738	12, 175
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME .					
1, 701	6, 172	57 311	43, 121	43, 561	36 1 209	36 1 200		16
757	1, 714	192	9, 308	9, 431	36 1, 209 36 301	36 1, 209 36 301		
653	6, 172 1, 714 1, 496	512	43, 121 9, 308 11, 054	9, 431 11, 235	36 304	36 304		20
84	1, 233	595	6, 539	6, 687	36 226	36 226		8
237	468	139	2, 806	2, 955	36 192	26 192		
395	188	57 546	6, 539 2, 806 7, 969	8, 091	³⁶ 180	36 180		
	9, 343	11, 168	123, 472	126, 735	36 1, 974	36 1, 974		
3, 827	90 614	11.740	204, 269	000 000	76 4 300	³⁶ 4, 386		44
0,041	20, 614	11, 749	204, 209	208, 695	36 4, 386	9. 350		
	<u> </u>							
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM						
3, 832	WITH NE	45, 564	E 404.063	408, 506	20. 813	20.812	4. 507	
3, 832 5, 781	43, 362 51, 404	45, 564 64, 557	E 404, 063 449, 919	408, 506 457, 116	20, 813 26, 710	20, 812 26, 709	4, 507 6, 297	
3, 832 5, 781	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149	457, 116	20, 813 26, 710	20, 812 26, 709	6, 297	3, 118 3, 392
3, 832	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896	457, 116 740, 932	20. 813	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346	6, 297 12, 184	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 20, 992	20, 812 26, 709	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 20, 992	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 20, 992 65, 049	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 20, 992	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 953 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NO	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 NET INC	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 4, 724, 980	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 5698 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 1053 16, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NO	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 NET INC	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 27, 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 383 16, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 NET INC 683 2, 582	E 404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COME 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 085, 342 307, 172 737, 676 4, 724, 980	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037 288, 021	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 16, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 953 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COME 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 040 17, 795 58, 037 	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714 581	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899 2, 968	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197 2, 170	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COM E 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839 29, 552	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 040 17, 795 58, 037 	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 953 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COME 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 049 17, 795 58, 037 288, 021	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714 581	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899 2, 968	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197 2, 170	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COM E 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839 29, 552	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 040 17, 795 58, 037 	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 15, 959 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714 581	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899 2, 968	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197 2, 170	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COM E 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839 29, 552	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 040 17, 795 58, 037 	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868
3, 832 5, 781 9, 943 8, 779 11, 105 22, 353 16, 595 42, 403 120, 155 ETURNS 2, 785 1, 601 2, 334 714 551	43, 362 51, 404 77, 417 48, 958 44, 963 82, 999 26, 833 62, 580 438, 516 WITH NC 19, 041 10, 065 9, 064 4, 899 2, 968	45, 564 64, 557 103, 747 69, 222 71, 929 155, 138 60, 333 144, 402 714, 892 D NET INC 683 2, 582 2, 197 2, 170	404, 063 449, 919 725, 149 499, 896 480, 190 1, 032, 692 296, 166 723, 372 4, 611, 447 COM E 104, 288 52, 563 60, 344 32, 839 29, 552	457, 116 740, 932 512, 210 496, 026 1, 065, 342 307, 172 737, 676 	20, 813 26, 710 41, 347 28, 278 29, 992 65, 040 17, 795 58, 037 	20, 812 26, 709 41, 346 28, 275 29, 988 65, 044 17, 795 58, 037 288, 006	6, 297 12, 184 9, 988 11, 131 24, 138 6, 375 21, 103	3, 118 3, 392 4, 900 3, 508 3, 824 10, 899 4, 372 14, 855 48, 868

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in each and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵¹	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able w
				TRA	DE: RETA	AIL: FURN	ITURE AI	ND HOUSE
0	9 3 1	7, 740 10, 725 19, 018 10, 991 7, 994 11, 986 5, 367 1, 830 4, 664	14, 470 34, 018 81, 166 63, 224 53, 010 70, 358 31, 821 11, 065 7, 730	27, 450 45, 088 87, 196 55, 033 43, 085 49, 293 15, 281 10, 603 27, 465	1, 233 4, 059 14, 768 17, 659 15, 291 25, 024 8, 091 10, 500	5, 860 11, 282 24, 045 18, 012 17, 501 22, 681 7, 119 4, 088 12, 072	58, 243 107, 558 231, 174 168, 551 139, 887 182, 244 68, 443 38, 443 53, 001	13, 885 21, 888 42, 465 28, 632 20, 956 26, 488 8, 246 8, 900 15, 446
Total	5, 894	80, 315	366, 862	360, 494	97, 695	122, 660	1, 047, 544	186, 906
		·		TRA	DE: RETA	IL: FURN	ITURE AN	ID HOUSE
0	38 14 11 1	1, 365 719 788 558 609 755 509 468	3, 605 4, 467 7, 778 5, 694 3, 822 11, 364 3, 488 8, 627	7, 788 5, 520 6, 291 4, 376 3, 218 4, 254 1, 736 2, 795	312 337 913 899 519 767 232	2, 061 1, 715 1, 956 1, 725 842 2, 438 208 3, 071	15, 864 13, 375 18, 369 13, 658 9, 106 20, 169 6, 370 15, 143	6, 328 4, 156 5, 558 3, 797 3, 018 6, 573 2, 071 5, 286
50,000								
Total	1, 227	5, 771	48, 845	35, 978	3, 979	14, 016	112, 054	36, 787
	<u> </u>		<u></u>	TR_{A}	ADE: RET	AIL: EATI	NG AND I	RINKING
0	3, 927 731 406 118 45 32 5	14, 411 9, 235 10, 345 5, 419 6, 308 10, 569 8, 422 7, 090	5, 764 3, 993 4, 554 5, 547 2, 208 3, 556 1, 839 564	13, 836 7, 375 7, 870 4, 933 3, 715 7, 380 4, 437 4, 864	2, 577 2, 728 5, 199 3, 973 4, 036 10, 502 6, 582 15, 607	34, 326 24, 030 30, 817 18, 949 13, 272 29, 681 8, 873 24, 271	76, 808 50, 530 62, 519 41, 252 31, 199 64, 894 30, 641 53, 496	14, 642 9, 945 13, 384 9, 413 5, 618 9, 739 3, 454 3, 028
100,000								
Total	5, 267	71, 799	28, 025	54, 410	51, 204	184, 219	411, 339	69, 223
				TRA	DE: RETA	AIL: EATII	NG AND I	RINKING
0	4, 250 491 195 20 10 5	6, 596 2, 103 1, 718 445 269 359	3, 552 1, 807 1, 135 574 372 2, 243	13, 465 5, 422 3, 681 679 394 1, 131	1, 822 882 1, 410 33 642 68	40, 555 20, 597 18, 520 4, 403 4, 570 9, 388	72, 297 33, 307 28, 261 6, 641 6, 485 13, 404	26, 197 12, 165 9, 818 2, 115 1, 572 710
50,000								
Total	4, 972	14, 326	10, 033	25, 576	6, 538	107, 832	176, 126	53, 948

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴³	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁶	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ⁴	Income tax 6	Divi- dends paid ⁶
FURNISHI	NGS-RET	URNS WI	TH NET I	NCOME				
2, 925 6, 033 12, 879 7, 760 9, 464 10, 873 4, 361 314	22, 773 34, 340 70, 394 42, 666 35, 662 41, 955 13, 586 15, 907 10, 000	13, 098 33, 915 75, 533 65, 245 49, 786 69, 763 24, 891 11, 084 24, 055	160, 574 234, 688 418, 583 270, 251 211, 773 277, 691 102, 420 50, 983 163, 460	162, 695 239, 247 431, 688 282, 812 223, 226 293, 688 110, 970 55, 561 164, 968	8, 623 16, 702 32, 216 22, 467 17, 129 23, 332 10, 071 4, 754 9, 923	8, 623 16, 702 32, 210 22, 465 17, 122 23, 331 10, 070 4, 754 9, 922	1, 821 3, 908 9, 127 7, 756 6, 291 8, 581 3, 801 1, 591 3, 770	430 922 2, 392 2, 585 2, 238 3, 491 2, 189 1, 191 3, 500
54, 609	287, 283	367,370	1, 890, 423	1, 964, 855	145, 217	145, 199	46,646	18, 938
FURNISHI	NGS-RET	URNS WI	TH NO NI	T INCOM	E	: :		
1, 566 1, 317 1, 952 1, 632 990 2, 566 105 464	8, 101 5, 670 6, 224 4, 200 1, 717 5, 018 575 3, 761	67 1, 815 615 1, 957 1, 208 1, 716 2, 148 1, 388 1, 715	36, 296 22, 020 25, 609 16, 405 10, 738 22, 004 10, 410 19, 337	36, 726 22, 615 26, 573 17, 489 11, 397 25, 218 11, 529 21, 346	35 2, 170 36 986 36 1, 341 35 736 36 332 38 880 36 99 36 208	36 2, 170 36 986 36 1, 341 36 737 38 332 36 880 36 99 36 208		13 33 16 11 17 53 230 194
10, 592	35, 266	8, 932	162, 819	172, 893	36 6, 752	³⁶ 6, 753		567
PLACES-	RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
9, 162 6, 980 9, 110 5, 807 4, 958 9, 427 2, 668 1, 469	26, 372 13, 597 14, 819 7, 719 6, 584 12, 251 5, 311 23, 515	19, 589 14, 938 18, 455 12, 438 10, 819 26, 642 15, 967 21, 877	316, 002 177, 811 196, 113 109, 244 90, 227 175, 492 74, 599 95, 614	320, 217 180, 022 199, 162 111, 494 91, 087 178, 519 75, 703 97, 592	10, 629 7, 343 9, 259 5, 787 4, 604 10, 210 4, 196 6, 024	10, 628 7, 327 9, 258 5, 786 4, 604 10, 210 4, 193 6, 024	2, 129 1, 725 2, 734 1, 977 1, 696 3, 744 1, 436 1, 974	1, 458 1, 052 1, 219 871 960 2, 490 1, 750 3, 457
49, 581	110, 168	140, 725	1, 235, 102	1 052 706	58, 052	58, 030	17, 415	13, 257
			NET INCO	1, 253, 796	- 38,002	38, 030	17,413	10, 201
					<u> </u>	Ι	<u> </u>	
16, 354 8, 882 8, 145 2, 029 2, 120 6, 790	32, 459 10, 347 7, 735 1, 724 1, 249 3, 539	57 12, 853 57 2, 999 57 371 29 615 1, 531	292, 628 92, 613 69, 611 16, 116 10, 205 14, 401	295, 446 93, 843 70, 719 16, 478 10, 362 14, 613	26 14, 504 26 5, 248 36 3, 114 26 387 38 424 38 212	36 14, 504 36 5, 248 36 3, 114 36 387 36 424 36 212		115 21 38
3, 278	4, 056	5, 985	19, 092	19, 689	38 212	36 212		

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								and money
Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities "	Accounts and notes pay- able s
				TRA	DE: RETA	IL: AUTO	MOTIVE I	DEALERS-
0	4, 446 1, 593 539 116 8	20, 923 64, 222 179, 389 150, 052 93, 162 39, 490 10, 492 4, 301	14, 196 34, 153 110, 791 74, 297 57, 176 39, 742 12, 705 8, 464	40, 520 108, 951 205, 895 158, 023 94, 633 48, 127 8, 751 28, 006	2, 038 7, 452 33, 713 42, 026 32, 405 24, 426 14, 196 172	18, 905 68, 225 149, 587 108, 380 73, 151 40, 205 11, 504 3, 384	99, 368 290, 938 699, 316 546, 389 359, 838 194, 902 58, 271 46, 062	20, 722 53, 777 115, 674 81, 705 57, 763 36, 998 13, 099 8, 336
100,000								
Total	13, 855	562, 031	351, 524	692, 906	156, 428	473, 341	2, 295, 084	388, 074
	·	<u> </u>	·	TRA	DE: RETA	IL: AUTO	MOTIVE I	EALERS-
0	12 3 1		3, 050 2, 337 2, 000 596 900 223 9, 106	7, 315 5, 106 4, 758 1, 214 78 665 	2, 196	4, 632 3, 966 4, 675 1, 534 552 212 15, 571 RETAIL: F	52, 641	6,710 4,899 4,670 1,162 641 214
50	198 144 28 6 6	1, 863 2, 838 1, 199 729 1, 764 80 11, 194 	2, 429 4, 497 1, 843 2, 75 1, 816 471 	2, 567 4, 202 1, 889 742 3, 239 62 	963 1, 603 700 17 925 19 	5, 663 7, 642 3, 703 2, 236 4, 453 6, 207 25, 875	14, 036 21, 473 9, 700 4, 110 12, 417 6, 849 154, 603	2, 463 3, 473 2, 108 7112 2, 420 371
		<u></u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>	TRADE: I	RETAIL: F	ILLING S	rations-
0	417 36 15 2	516 100 58 39	986 380 296 46	1, 055 369 361 103	241 264 118 195	2, 742 1, 145 1, 344 401	5, 911 2, 340 2, 278 784	1,745 551 642 123
50,000 100,000								
Total	470	713	1, 708	1, 888	818	5, 632	11, 313	3, 061

							İ	
	}	Surplus	Gross		i	1)	
Bonds	l	and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net		
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	Divi-
nortgages	stock 55	profits 56	receipts	piled	or net		tax 5	dends
HOLLEGAROS	Stock "		receipts	inte		or	WAX .	paid 6
payable 4	ì	less	from oper-	receipts 9	loss	deficit 4	1	para
		deficit 48	ations 15				1	
						ł		
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E		<u> </u>			
5, 498	35, 216	28, 653	448, 886	452, 443	24, 671	24, 671	5, 411	1, 5
19, 673	84, 344	99, 743 266, 036	1, 137, 546	1, 146, 264	81, 089	81, 081	21, 416	4, 3
47, 180	160, 505	200, 030	2, 628, 826	2, 649, 275	236, 957	236, 954	84, 402	13, 1
28, 444	103, 392	230, 572	2,003,899	2, 019, 145	218,002	218,001	81,945	12, 4
15, 538	57, 656	160, 370	1, 271, 027	1, 281, 073	149, 621	149, 619	56, 147	10, 3
11, 428	57, 656 31, 765	85, 784	2, 003, 899 1, 271, 027 609, 386	1, 281, 073 618, 299 161, 857	64, 923	64, 922	24, 007	4,0
773	8, 540	29, 468	160, 157	161, 857	15, 661	15, 661	5, 842	3, 2
4, 625	7, 514	160, 370 85, 784 29, 468 21, 287	160, 157 121, 395	121, 428	7, 237	7, 237	2,750	2, 2
100 11-	400.05	001.01	0.05: ::	2 4/2 ==				
133, 159	488, 932	921, 913	8, 381, 122	8, 449, 784	798, 161	798, 146	281, 920	51, 3
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
2, 720	9, 824	67 2, 051	62, 433	63, 241	36 2, 437	³⁵ 2, 437		
2, 475	4 843	320	33, 100	33, 677	36 986	36 986		
2, 749	4, 843 4, 730	419	28, 583	29, 072	36 1, 031	36 1, 031		1
709	1, 414	86	6, 307	6, 549	36 273	36 273		
108	2, 407	57 895	1,766	1,822	35 149	20 2/3		l
615	2,407	2			36 1	36 149		
010	213		2, 134	2, 181	1	36 1		
								\
9, 280	23, 493	67 2, 119	124 200	1				
		_, -,	134, 323	136, 542	35 4, 877	36 4, 877		10
ETURNS	1	ET INCOM	1	136, 542	38 4, 877	36 4, 877		10
	WITH NI	T INCOM	E	<u> </u>				1
1,279	WITH NI 5, 283	ET INCOM	E 59, 482	60,440	1,870	1,870	381	
1, 279 1, 826	5, 283 3, 949	ET INCOM 3,358 3,978	E	60, 440 40, 375	1,870	1,870	381 285	
1,279	5, 283 3, 949	ET INCOM 3,358 3,978	E 59, 482 39, 554	60, 440 40, 375	1,870 1,290	1, 870 1, 290	285	
1, 279 1, 826	WITH NI 5, 283	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932	1,870 1,290 2,465	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465	285 623	1 1 1 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930	285 623 280	1 1 1 2 1
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714	285 623 280 265	1 1 1 2 1
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930	285 623 280	1 1 1 2 1
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	285 623 280 265 800 147	1 1 2 1 4
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 ⁵⁷ 61	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128	285 623 280 265 800	1 1 2 1 4
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 ⁵⁷ 61	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	285 623 280 265 800 147	1 1 1 2 1 1 4 4 5, 2 5, 2 6, 3
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770	5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 67 61	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796	5 WITH NI 5,283 3,949 5,012 2,302 866 2,548 4,769 26,048 50,777 5 WITH NO	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304 1,927 5,807 5,61 21,176 47,341	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 87 61 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 2, 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616	5 WITH N1 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 S WITH N0 3, 012 773	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304 1,927 5,807 57 61 21,176 47,341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616	5 WITH N1 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 S WITH N0 3, 012 773	3,358 3,978 7,852 3,304 1,927 5,807 57 61 21,176 47,341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 EETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 ETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2
1, 279 1, 826 2, 570 857 186 308 1, 770 8, 796 EETURNS 1, 139 616 589	5 WITH NI 5, 283 3, 949 5, 012 2, 302 866 2, 548 4, 769 26, 048 50, 777 3 WITH NO 3, 012 773 666	3, 358 3, 978 7, 852 3, 304 1, 927 5, 807 5, 761 21, 176 47, 341 D NET INC	E 59, 482 39, 554 60, 690 32, 673 17, 963 38, 437 4, 238 155, 418 408, 455 COME	60, 440 40, 375 61, 932 33, 330 18, 176 38, 874 4, 730 158, 364 416, 221	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	1, 870 1, 290 2, 465 930 714 2, 128 386 14, 618 24, 401	285 623 280 265 800 147 5, 328	1 1 2 1 4 5, 2

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes with bal ance serve ser									
0.	classes 51	ber of re- turns with bal- ance		and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
50						T]	RADE: RE	TAIL: HAI	RDWARE-
TRADE: RETAIL: HARDWAR Columbia	50	677 422 85 23 14	6,653 7,758 2,612 1,456 1,520	7,352 11,123 6,311 3,575 4,149	23, 015 27, 131 11, 960 6, 989 8, 260	2, 455 3, 989 2, 728 1, 013 2, 649	7,634 9,491 4,017 2,045 3,551	47, 825 60, 478 28, 054 15, 412 20, 298	6, 101 7, 336 8, 612 5, 277 3, 065 5, 125
Total 2, 397 25, 045 37, 149 95, 618 13, 741 30, 947 205, 823 35, 4 TRADE: RETAIL: HARDWAR 1, 50							1		- <i>-</i>
TRADE: RETAIL: HARDWAR Columbia	100,000								
0_	Total	2, 397	25, 045	37, 149	95, 618	13, 741	30, 947	205, 823	35, 516
50						T	RADE: RE	TAIL: HA	RDWARE-
50	<u>.</u>	226	105	547	2 605	. 77	607	4 500	1 040
100								1 939	1,343 495
250									322
1,000 5,000 100,000 Total 275 761 1,006 4,687 177 1,723 8,571 2,2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA 0	250			9	. 245				96
5,000	500	1	16	12	450				37
10,000 100,000 100,000 1 275	1,000					[
50,000. Total. 275 761 1,006 4,687 177 1,723 8,571 2,2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA O. 2,201 8,780 17,752 19,846 1,671 12,979 62,558 14,5 50. 1,870 15,535 40,762 43,050 5,732 28,232 136,182 27,0 100. 1,936 31,881 91,004 94,514 18,811 60,162 302,455 57,2 250. 595 19,718 59,846 62,540 18,769 41,058 206,911 37,2 550. 227 12,457 44,201 47,725 18,630 30,228 155,210 25,7 1,000 101 19,124 49,304 55,378 22,460 31,766 180,220 28,0 5,000 6 2,374 8,241 11,645 7,026 6,744 37,559 7,9 10,000 1 936 3,439 4,369 4,665 2,773 16,480 3,4 10,000 Total. 6,937 110,805 314,549 339,067 97,764 213,942 1,097,575 201,2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA	5,000					[
Total 275 761 1,006 4,687 177 1,723 8,571 2,2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA 0	50,000								
Total. 275 761 1,006 4,687 177 1,723 8,571 2,2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA 0.									
TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA Columbia									
0	Total	275	761	1,006	4,687	177	1,723	8, 571	2, 293
50			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ТІ	RADE: RE	TAIL: BUI	LDING M	ATERIALS
50		0 901	0 700	17 750	10.846	1 071	10.070		
100						1, 6/1 5 739		62, 558	14,50 7
250									
500									37, 254
1,000		227							25, 747
5,000 6 2,374 8,241 11,645 7,026 6,744 37,559 7,9 10,000 1 936 3,439 4,369 4,665 2,773 16,480 3,4 Total 6,937 110,805 314,549 339,067 97,764 213,942 1,097,575 201,2 **TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA** O_ 791 1,495 3,998 3,491 524 4,271 14,315 5,9 169 842 3,263 3,206 495 3,902 112,240 4,1 100 75 959 2,484 2,682 807 3,569 11,094 3,6 250 24 564 1,553 2,353 1,025 2,274 8,360 2,7									28, 013
Trade									7, 981
Total 6, 937 110, 805 314, 549 339, 067 97, 764 213, 942 1, 097, 575 201, 2 TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA 100 791 1, 495 3, 998 3, 491 524 4, 271 14, 315 5, 9 169 842 3, 263 3, 206 495 3, 902 112, 240 4, 1 100 75 959 2, 484 2, 682 807 3, 569 11, 094 3, 6 250 24 564 1, 553 2, 353 1, 025 2, 274 8, 360 2, 7			936	3,439	4, 369	4,665	2, 773	16, 480	3,496
TRADE: RETAIL: BUILDING MATERIA 0. 791 1,495 3,998 3,491 524 4,271 14,315 5,9 50. 169 842 3,263 3,206 495 3,902 12,240 4,1 100. 75 959 2,484 2,682 807 3,569 11,094 3,6 250. 24 564 1,553 2,353 1,025 2,274 8,360 2,7									
0 791 1,495 3,998 3,491 524 4,271 14,315 5,9 50 169 842 3,263 3,206 495 3,902 12,240 4,1 100 75 959 2,484 2,682 807 3,569 11,094 3,6 250 24 564 1,553 2,353 1,025 2,274 8,360 2,7	Total	6, 937	110, 805	314, 549	339, 067	97, 764	213, 942	1, 097, 575	201, 229
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		'		·	TR	ADE: RET	AIL: BUII	DING MA	TERIALS,
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		701	1 405	9 000	0 10-	FO :			
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					ა, 491 2 იიი		4, 271		5, 980
250 24 564 1,553 2,353 1,025 2,274 8,360 2,7					ა, 200 ე გვე				4, 143
					2, 353				3, 670 2, 716
					1, 340			3, 387	1,432
4 000 F 4801 0 484 1 4 4001 4 400 7/771 7/771 7/7								10, 439	4, 156
5,000									
10,000									
50,000									
	· -	1, 069	4, 422	14, 121	17, 241	5, 032	16. 674	59. 835	22,097
20,000 20,000					-,	-, -, -,	-5, 0. 1	50,000	, 001

					1			
Divi- dends paid ⁶	Income tax 5	Net income or deficit 4	Compiled net profit or net loss	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁶⁴ less deficit ⁶⁸	Capital stock 55	Bonds and mortgages payable *4
					E	T INCOM	WITH NI	RETURNS
412 922 1,082 493 244 325	1, 100 1, 809 3, 095 1, 724 988 1, 294	5, 102 7, 942 10, 726 4, 831 2, 625 3, 454	5, 102 7, 943 10, 727 4, 832 2, 625 3, 455	86, 863 106, 488 129, 231 57, 612 33, 681 41, 140	85, 980 104, 809 126, 903 56, 433 33, 133 40, 528	9, 221 18, 544 24, 162 11, 670 5, 679 7, 417	14, 947 17, 024 20, 186 7, 318 4, 397 4, 455	1, 669 2, 321 2, 882 1, 576 1, 133 1, 290
3, 478	10, 010	34, 680	34, 684	455, 015	447, 786	76, 693	68, 327	10, 871
	····		<u>'</u>	'	OME	NET INC	WITH NO	RETURNS
48		36 332 36 71 36 94 36 21 36 71	36 332 38 71 38 94 36 21 36 71	8, 965 2, 796 1, 746 919 846	8, 901 2, 753 1, 707 919 825	57 423 63 42 175 36	2, 941 917 519 25 52	437 381 323 384
58		26 589	36 589	15, 272	15, 105	67 107	4, 454	1, 525
	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	INCOME	ITH NET	TURNS W	D ICE—RI	FUEL, AN
	1, 914	8, 988 21, 883 51, 319 35, 959 25, 812	8, 988 21, 884 51, 323 35, 964 25, 814	195, 649 369, 971 746, 974 481, 719	193, 640 365, 902 736, 994 474, 158 320, 232	14, 878 45, 718 112, 621 80, 465 59, 917	25, 747 48, 908 96, 491 60, 917	3, 260 6, 396 13, 775 10, 927 7, 126
1, 137 2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630	33, 841 7, 094	33, 842 7, 095	325, 652 385, 204 66, 916	379, 190 64, 934	76, 516 12, 274	50, 381 55, 857 15, 110	6, 077 22
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530	7, 094 1, 703	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703	385, 204	379, 190	76, 516	55, 857	6,077
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690 797	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630 647	7, 094 1, 703	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703	385, 204 66, 916 42, 199	379, 190 64, 934 42, 060	76, 516 12, 274 6, 613	55, 857 15, 110 4, 100	6, 077 22 1, 200
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630	7, 094	33, 842 7, 095	385, 204 66, 916	379, 190 64, 934	76, 516 12, 274	55, 857 15, 110	6, 077 22
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690 797	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630 647	7, 094 1, 703	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703 	385, 204 66, 916 42, 199	379, 190 64, 934 42, 060 2, 577, 110	76, 516 12, 274 6, 613 409, 002	55, 857 15, 110 4, 100 357, 511	6, 077 22 1, 200 48, 783
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690 797	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630 647	7, 094 1, 703	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703 	385, 204 66, 916 42, 199 	379, 190 64, 934 42, 060 2, 577, 110	76, 516 12, 274 6, 613 409, 002	55, 857 15, 110 4, 100 357, 511	6, 077 22 1, 200 48, 783
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690 797 27, 734	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630 647	7, 094 1, 703 186, 599 36 1, 615 38 778 36 684 38 321 36 121	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703 186, 613 ME 34 1, 615 35 778 36 634 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 3	385, 204 66, 916 42, 199 	379, 190 64, 934 42, 060 2, 577, 110 7TH NO N 41, 234 25, 216 18, 930	76, 516 12, 274 6, 613 409, 002 ETURNS W *7 3, 136 181 399 1, 567 704	55, 857 15, 110 4, 100 357, 511 D IOE—RE 8, 124 5, 515 4, 323 2, 778 575	48, 783 FUEL, AN 2, 035 1, 702 1, 516 881 362
2, 907 6, 873 4, 499 3, 967 5, 864 1, 690 797 27, 734	5, 073 15, 466 12, 789 9, 562 12, 530 2, 630 647	7, 094 1, 703 186, 599 36 1, 615 38 778 36 684 38 321 36 121	33, 842 7, 095 1, 703 186, 613 ME 34 1, 615 35 778 36 634 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 3	385, 204 66, 916 42, 199 	379, 190 64, 934 42, 060 2, 577, 110 7TH NO N 41, 234 25, 216 18, 930	76, 516 12, 274 6, 613 409, 002 ETURNS W *7 3, 136 181 399 1, 567 704	55, 857 15, 110 4, 100 357, 511 D IOE—RE 8, 124 5, 515 4, 323 2, 778 575	48, 783 FUEL, AN 2, 035 1, 702 1, 516 881 362

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance heets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 12 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
						OTHE	R RETAIL	TRADE-
0	3,070 1,711 1,413 450 186 82 7 6	12,698 17,256 26,179 17,042 12,662 13,402 3,982 9,886	15, 288 26, 166 51, 563 41, 880 35, 210 48, 848 16, 223 29, 104	31, 932 48, 394 84, 837 58, 921 48, 200 46, 598 15, 922 25, 356	2, 598 5, 743 12, 857 10, 964 10, 671 18, 394 2, 193 11, 616	13, 461 20, 899 34, 799 23, 542 18, 808 14, 977 3, 473 23, 782	78, 497 121, 964 215, 874 156, 709 128, 841 144, 980 43, 875 106, 156	17, 645 26, 420 48, 672 34, 700 29, 063 34, 188 14, 480 21, 893
Total	6, 925	113, 107	264, 282	360, 160	75, 036	153, 741	996, 896	227, 061
1 Ocai	0, 520	110, 107	201, 202	500, 100	70,000	100,741	330, 830	221,001
					1	ОТНЕ	R RETAIL	TRADE-
0	1,675 314 182 43 17 6 1	2, 932 1, 466 1, 941 818 583 540 583	4, 663 4, 514 7, 583 4, 231 3, 907 6, 279 1, 127	13, 321 9, 169 10, 671 5, 302 4, 393 4, 169 4, 772		6, 626 5, 187 4, 322 3, 288 1, 132 -434		11,806 8,159 9,410 5,925 5,250 3,806 457
50,000								
Total	2, 238	8, 863	32, 304	51, 797	5, 579	20, 989	124,032	44,813
<u>J</u> _					RETAI	L TRADE	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
0	1, 573 1, 242 1,075 281 106 53 3 1	6, 873 12, 695 20, 789 9, 102 7, 161 6, 447 779 1, 015 5, 788	7, 610 16, 968 34, 351 22, 709 20, 401 27, 640 5, 490 7, 145 3, 225	18, 692 34, 377 60, 560 34, 016 25, 091 34, 526 7, 348 9, 317 34, 085	1, 490 4, 093 10, 305 8, 181 5, 339 7, 509 2, 338 4, 330 10, 603	8, 838 19, 451 35, 407 18, 510 13, 071 17, 725 2, 100 20, 510 4, 065	44, 658 89, 980 165, 527 94, 661 72, 909 95, 608 18, 370 43, 044 58, 778	9, 224 16, 406 32, 139 20, 647 16, 127 23, 034 5, 678 5, 517 14, 498
			<u> </u>		RETA!	L TRADE	NOT ALI	OCABLE-
0	652 155 74 12 5	1, 074 710 584 206 141 1, 378	1, 865 1, 723 2, 424 782 481 1, 858	5, 315 3, 893 3, 876 724 903 3, 035	338 462 470 440 975 407	3, 425 3, 540 3, 156 1, 451 884 2, 488	12, 582 10, 706 11, 112 3, 764 3, 474 9, 392	4,006 3,161 3,911 995 884 1,045
5,000	- 							
		4, 093						

figures in thousands of dollars]

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock ⁵⁵	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁴ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁶
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
4, 030 6, 087 12, 565 7, 993 7, 411 8, 161 1, 003 15, 695	29, 055 36, 562 56, 141 37, 545 29, 990 33, 130 7, 898 17, 382	20, 381 39, 262 67, 989 53, 012 44, 819 46, 448 16, 207 37, 277	249, 826 373, 584 611, 257 354, 680 260, 729 281, 512 73, 772 184, 031	252, 372 378, 060 620, 363 362, 245 267, 005 288, 204 75, 120 185, 558	10, 722 16, 600 28, 042 20, 729 18, 944 19, 084 4, 587 5, 248	10, 722 16, 592 28, 041 20, 727 18, 934 19, 081 4, 587 5, 248	2, 252 3, 751 8, 016 7, 211 6, 943 6, 968 1, 734 1, 950	1, 037 1, 785 3, 212 3, 035 2, 238 3, 082 1, 054 1, 499
62, 945	247, 703	325, 395	2, 389, 391	2, 428, 927	123, 956	123, 932	38, 825	16, 942
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME					<u></u>
5, 322 2, 530 3, 149 1, 811 580 1, 959	14, 671 8, 151 9, 395 3, 836 3, 708 1, 841 3, 238	57 5, 144 269 1, 090 1, 740 189 1, 773 2, 973	74, 370 43, 797 45, 420 24, 323 18, 456 12, 471 3, 866	75, 192 44, 371 46, 537 24, 955 19, 042 13, 134 3, 918	36 4, 133 36 1, 724 36 1, 779 36 7, 521 36 534 36 103	36 4, 133 36 1, 724 36 1, 779 36 729 35 1, 521 36 534 36 103		62 10 32 64 25 29 140
15, 351	44, 840	2, 890	222, 703	227, 149	³⁶ 10, 523	³⁶ 10, 523		362
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	<u> </u>				L
2, 522 5, 420 9, 819 6, 200 4, 749 6, 600 381 9, 400 13, 514	16, 806 28, 780 49, 275 26, 662 18, 758 23, 748 4, 057 6, 800 12, 345	12, 116 29, 871 55, 088 29, 811 24, 226 31, 825 4, 753 16, 836 16, 666	172, 089 334, 968 554, 266 271, 809 189, 774 216, 837 37, 202 57, 538 137, 194	173, 815 338, 395 561, 354 276, 437 193, 334 222, 812 37, 894 58, 536 140, 262	5, 840 11, 739 19, 818 11, 845 11, 007 12, 561 2, 499 1, 697 1, 987	5, 839 11, 739 19, 818 11, 844 11, 007 12, 559 2, 499 1, 696 1, 987	1, 251 2, 775 5, 375 4, 009 4, 064 4, 539 930 582 389	682 1, 270 2, 338 1, 478 1, 119 1, 777 866 413 1, 482
58, 605	187, 231	221, 192	1, 971, 677	2, 002, 839	78, 993	78, 988	23, 914	11, 425
RETURNS	WITH NO	<u> </u>		1 / 1	<u> </u>			L
1, 708	6, 833	67 978	38, 016	38, 451	38 1, 659	36 1, 659	1	54
1, 321 1, 668 425 1, 286	4,803 3,691 1,746 1,236	381 1, 093 244 ⁵⁷ 63	26, 734 24, 958 8, 682 2, 915	27, 045 25, 460 8, 799 2, 947	36 750 38 499 36 216 36 116	36 750 38 499 38 216 38 116		54 17 12 8
2,069	3, 114	2, 127	16, 488	17, 033	36 301	34 301		98
					[
8, 477	21, 423	2, 804	117, 793	119, 735	38 3, 541	38 3, 541		189

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								
Total assets :classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
						TRADE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
0	1,425 631 383 15 16	24, 670 37, 682 71, 693 51, 698 38, 783 69, 119 10, 229 25, 759 7, 318 10, 033	34, 211 65, 393 159, 567 130, 273 114, 983 177, 947 26, 687 62, 909 35, 119 18, 262	53, 186 96, 247 219, 757 171, 833 153, 725 234, 485 31, 872 89, 938 8, 527 56, 673	4, 327 9, 767 33, 521 33, 157 35, 301 88, 621 7, 209 35, 004 1, 226 185, 406	25, 728 48, 264 116, 418 92, 196 80, 623 122, 227 22, 169 50, 154 4, 119 23, 632	146, 567 263, 759 616, 874 491, 093 429, 173 703, 648 99, 101 267, 615 56, 454 295, 099	36, 016 81, 644 140, 355 111, 451 99, 408 156, 238 19, 147 50, 301 22, 030 59, 298
Total	15, 779	346, 984	825, 351	1, 116, 243	433, 539	585, 530	3, 369, 383	775, 888
					-	TRADE	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
0	104 31 29 29	6, 537 3, 053 3, 721 3, 253 1, 115 3, 656	13, 377 10, 030 12, 035 9, 637 4, 710 9, 264	20, 430 16, 242 18, 895 11, 104 8, 653 11, 633	1, 905 1, 831 3, 220 1, 980 2, 033 10, 389	14, 010 12, 251 16, 791 8, 757 5, 490 13, 534	59, 485 45, 055 58, 069 36, 559 23, 160 50, 561	25, 331 17, 012 19, 237 13, 451 7, 993 13, 795
100,000								
Total	4,673	21,623	64,802	98, 494	21, 729	74, 292	294, 668	105, 222
						TOTAL S	SERVICE-	RETURNS
0	13, 977 4, 792 4, 047 1, 471 778 679 70 28 3	64, 542 59, 073 92, 396 68, 655 70, 604 166, 883 70, 813 46, 471 12, 236 84, 740	55, 615 60, 309 93, 284 72, 085 64, 918 136, 850 57, 928 34, 016 9, 255 30, 512	18, 103 20, 144 32, 750 25, 563 22, 068 62, 792 13, 598 54, 994 25, 101 269, 218	16, 149 23, 906 53, 996 46, 593 62, 911 204, 632 79, 423 78, 324 24, 980 245, 381	117, 194 157, 445 324, 475 275, 622 301, 691 731, 935 210, 744 240, 433 96, 501 154, 584	289, 319 339, 763 627, 315 512, 090 539, 950 1, 350, 671 451, 647 486, 198 179, 835 799, 691	54, 052 56, 465 99, 366 73, 318 76, 866 177, 685 61, 871 56, 686 25, 798 52, 207
Total	25, 850	736, 413	614, 772	544, 331	836, 295	2, 610, 624	5, 576, 479	734, 314
			<u>' </u>			TOTAL S	ERVICE—	RETURN S
0	11, 102 1, 481 954 278 101 118 10 2	18, 415 8, 538 11, 859 6, 997 5, 257 13, 095 8, 700 4, 512	23, 974 12, 374 17, 027 11, 422 6, 051 24, 763 4, 028 9, 279	10, 271 5, 429 7, 739 5, 485 4, 334 23, 081 4, 849 12, 026	6, 733 5, 653 9, 542 9, 067 7, 296 33, 504 10, 556 254	82, 178 63, 081 88, 701 56, 134 42, 584 119, 485 28, 996 43, 357	154, 209 102, 781 145, 646 96, 283 70, 378 230, 957 68, 561 71, 504	61, 283 31, 773 37, 297 22, 776 16, 662 77, 050 14, 548 7, 206
Total	14, 046	77,373	108, 918	73, 214	82, 605	524, 516	940, 319	268, 595
	·		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>

								1
	1	Surplus	Gross		}	})	1
Bonds		and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net	1	1
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	Divi-
mortgages	stock 55	profits 66	receipts	piled	ornet	or	tax 5	dends
payable "	1	less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	l Contract	paid 6
		deficit 48	ations 15			4011011	1	1
DOWN	1	1	<u> </u>			!	<u> </u>	L
ETURNS	WITH N	T INCOM	.E			·		
7, 899	55, 824	34, 784	580, 737	587, 026	23, 250	23, 250	4, 943	1,96
16, 316	74, 461 179, 985	70, 138	909, 005	918, 821	41, 473	41, 467 97, 742	9, 880	3, 58
39, 651		199, 425	1, 997, 240	2, 022, 586	97, 759	97,742	28, 914	9, 97
31, 597	131, 263	166, 720 149, 784	1, 462, 238	1, 482, 468	80, 046	80,003	28, 315	7,81
22, 079 40, 519	169 720	270, 638	1, 215, 179	1, 231, 675	74, 381	74, 373	27, 411 44, 069	8, 13 17, 36
8, 519	114, 619 168, 739 19, 751 63, 265	43 545	1,822,194	1, 852, 645 245, 497	119,650 16,363	119,629 16,362	6, 142	3, 99
13, 472	63, 265	43, 545 114, 305 14, 750	240, 732 559, 364 78, 939	576 520	41, 813	41, 812	14, 886	7, 61
15,000	100	14 750	78 039	576, 529 79, 794	5, 421	5, 421	1, 967	2,00
7, 997	10, 000	196, 818	176, 694	191, 162	36, 461	36, 461	13, 846	10,00
203, 049	818, 007	1, 260, 907	9, 042, 322	9, 188, 203	536, 617	536, 520	180, 373	72, 44
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	l	<u>'</u>
	T	i				1	 -	
7, 892	33, 101	57 11, 837	197, 855 120, 720 138, 169	199, 672 122, 123 139, 726	36 11, 045 36 5, 075 36 4, 221 36 3, 350	36 11, 045		12:
6, 025	19, 176	57 422	120,720	122, 123	³⁶ 5, 075	36 5, 075 36 4, 222		47
9, 024	23,070	2, 186	138, 169	139, 726	36 4, 221	36 4, 222		. 5
4, 871	12, 834	2, 565	85, 484	86, 416 46, 770	35 3, 350	³⁶ 3, 350		111
5, 343 4, 723	7, 121 17, 537	1, 563 11, 403	46, 332 94, 250	95, 869	36 1, 749 36 3, 866	36 1, 749 36 3, 867		2: 1,040
								1,01
1, 501	2, 381	67 392	27, 009	27, 068	³⁶ 67	36 67		
39, 379	115, 220	5, 066	709, 819	717, 644	⁸⁶ 29, 373	³⁵ 29, 375		1,83
ITH NE	T INCOME	<u>. </u>				L	<u> </u>	L
					-			
29, 640	103, 812	69, 318	778, 010	811, 298	56, 542	56, 542	11,817	9,031
39, 317	99, 724	108, 588	660, 841	692, 233	60, 040	60, 037	14, 837	9, 346
39, 317 102, 796 88, 694 118, 792 314, 310	171,027	191,662	1,011,041	1,065,676	97,698	97,686	29, 208 26, 396	16,087
118 700	125, 848	166, 987	723, 376	766, 065	77, 153	77, 142	26. 39h	14, 258
314 310	140,010			700 227	77 600	77 800	26 047	15 800
	315 052	406 707	1 307 828	700, 227	77, 628	77,620	26,947	15, 696
95, 459	120, 515 315, 953 86, 322	165, 837 406, 797 160, 213	675, 131 1, 397, 626 535, 449	700, 227 1, 452, 966	77, 628 182, 324	77,620 182,287	26, 947 64, 927	15, 696 40, 719 18, 080
90, 409	86, 322	160, 213	535, 449	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184	40, 719 18, 089
140, 636 30, 135	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978	700, 227 1, 452, 966	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079	77,620 182,287	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892	40, 719 18, 089 10, 697
140, 636	86, 322 94, 084	160, 213 139, 203	535, 449 409, 095	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184	40, 719 18, 089 10, 697 6, 980
140, 636 30, 135	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892	15, 696 40, 719 18, 089 10, 697 6, 980 42, 044 182, 947
140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 719 18, 089 10, 697 6, 980 42, 044
140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 719 18, 089 10, 697 6, 980 42, 044
93, 459 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 TTH NO 34, 105	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 OM E	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 715 18, 085 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947
140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 TTH NO 34, 105 27, 174	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 OM E	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584	700, 227 1, 452, 965 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 715 18, 085 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947
93, 459 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 TTH NO 34, 105	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DM E 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 715 18, 085 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947
93, 459 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 TITH NO 34, 105 27, 174 42, 265 29, 961 22, 422	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DM E 57 51, 320 5 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 819	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 36 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7; 329 38, 476	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896 35, 33, 127 36, 12, 586 36, 7, 348 36, 3479	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 715 18, 085 10, 697 6, 98 42, 044 182, 947 294 100 333 94 85
93, 459 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 VITH NO 34, 105 27, 174 42, 265 29, 961 22, 422 84, 236	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535 42, 889	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DME 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 812 57 2, 743	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319 80, 302	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404 85, 404	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 35 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7; 329 33 3, 476 36 10, 074	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 711 18, 085 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947 294 100 333 94 85 47
34, 105 27, 174 42, 285 29, 961 22, 422 84, 236 24, 812	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535 42, 889 10, 324	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DM E 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 812 57 2, 743 11, 064	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319 80, 302 41, 267	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 255 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404 85, 404 50, 015	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 36 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7, 329 36 3, 476 36 10, 074 37 2, 868	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896 35 33, 127 36 12, 586 36 7, 348 36 3, 479 36 10, 075 38 22, 886 38 2, 785 38 2, 785 38 2, 785	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 711 18, 085 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947 294 100 333 94 85 47 100
90, 4509 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 TTH NO 34, 105 27, 174 42, 285 29, 961 22, 422 84, 236	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535 42, 889	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DME 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 812 57 2, 743	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 256 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404 85, 404	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 35 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7; 329 33 3, 476 36 10, 074	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 719 18, 089 10, 697 6, 980 42, 044
90, 4509 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 VITH NO 34, 105 27, 174 42, 265 29, 961 22, 422 84, 236 24, 812	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535 42, 889 10, 324	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DM E 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 812 57 2, 743 11, 064	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319 80, 302 41, 267	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 255 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404 85, 404 50, 015	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 36 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7, 329 36 3, 476 36 10, 074 37 2, 868	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896 35 33, 127 36 12, 586 36 7, 348 36 3, 479 36 10, 075 38 22, 886 38 2, 785 38 2, 785 38 2, 785	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 718 18, 089 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947 294 100 333 94 85 47 100
90, 4509 140, 636 30, 135 138, 948 1, 098, 727 VITH NO 34, 105 27, 174 42, 265 29, 961 22, 422 84, 236 24, 812	86, 322 94, 084 29, 138 135, 305 1, 281, 728 NET INCO 87, 221 44, 407 52, 049 30, 752 16, 535 42, 889 10, 324	160, 213 139, 203 81, 061 435, 043 1, 924, 709 DM E 57 51, 320 57 11, 171 57 430 2, 799 5, 812 57 2, 743 11, 064	535, 449 409, 095 125, 978 607, 313 6, 923, 860 343, 558 138, 584 152, 062 90, 667 40, 319 80, 302 41, 267	700, 227 1, 452, 966 549, 104 426, 255 133, 862 671, 290 7, 268, 977 359, 169 153, 020 161, 704 96, 501 41, 404 85, 404 50, 015	77, 628 182, 324 73, 848 50, 422 23, 079 102, 248 800, 982 36 33, 127 36 11, 366 36 12, 585 36 7, 329 36 3, 476 36 10, 074 37 2, 868	77, 620 182, 287 73, 834 50, 422 23, 079 102, 247 800, 896 35 33, 127 36 12, 586 36 7, 348 36 3, 479 36 10, 075 38 22, 886 38 2, 785 38 2, 785 38 2, 785	26, 947 64, 927 27, 184 17, 892 7, 924 32, 695	40, 718 18, 089 10, 697 6, 986 42, 044 182, 947 294 100 333 94 85 47 100

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

				<u>.</u> .				
Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				SEI	RVICE: HO	TELS AN	OTHER	LODGING
0	354 272 260 26 11	4, 661 5, 025 12, 385 13, 210 17, 066 42, 788 12, 145 17, 114 5, 751	2, 329 2, 952 7, 290 6, 206 7, 211 20, 157 4, 174 8, 997 2, 072	1, 055 1, 717 3, 986 4, 114 5, 302 17, 207 4, 635 5, 779 1, 359	1, 261 1, 970 7, 041 7, 004 11, 118 53, 342 12, 956 15, 547 10, 287	14, 598 27, 085 79, 697 91, 157 148, 148 388, 711 119, 964 145, 814 40, 910	25, 712 41, 426 115, 531 126, 422 194, 092 538, 227 159, 006 201, 625 61, 799	4, 279 6, 283 14, 908 12, 787 16, 209 34, 056 11, 157 15, 391 1, 677
Total	3, 264	130, 145	61,388	45, 154	120, 526	1, 056, 084	1, 463, 840	116, 747
				SEI	RVICE: HO	TELS AN	D OTHER	LODGING
0	250 219 77 38 45 2	1,489 1,006 1,764 1,626 1,167 3,573 2,586	916 713 1,248 1,653 1,070 5,945 123	723 647 1,324 874 495 2,200 254	514 496 1,214 1,552 1,128 5,705 708	11, 977 14, 035 26, 777 20, 091 20, 993 68, 297 10, 639	16, 891 17, 842 34, 552 27, 332 26, 015 89, 912 14, 794	6, 827 5, 108 7, 497 5, 011 4, 291 25, 241 1, 459
50,000								
Total		13, 211	11,668	6, 517	11,317	172, 809	227, 338	55, 434
					SE	 RVICE: PE		<u> </u>
	1							
0	1,328 1,018 296 100 47 2	13, 392 13, 106 17, 964 11, 920 6, 131 6, 781 616 868	11, 951 13, 942 18, 978 13, 421 7, 608 8, 537 1, 188 638	5, 519 6, 867 10, 534 8, 502 6, 271 5, 855 1, 860 5, 050	3, 416 5, 631 12, 592 9, 957 10, 043 16, 249 1, 162 960	35, 547 49, 429 86, 070 51, 105 34, 374 36, 772 10, 088 4, 450	73, 711 94, 401 155, 558 101, 86 66, 473 78, 582 15, 048 13, 137	13, 192 13, 602 21, 078 13, 227 8, 192 9, 163 846 1, 845
50,000								
Total	6,048	70, 778	76, 263	50, 458	60, 010	307,835	598, 771	81, 145
	4		<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	SE	RVICE: PE	RSONAL	SERVICE-
0	2,388 336 144 32 7	3, 184 1, 285 947 727 391 35	5, 101 2, 688 2, 144 1, 104 235 90	2, 783 1, 563 1, 343 883 228 38	963 1, 019 1, 426 977 761 100	22, 347 14, 466 13, 317 6, 248 2, 395 849	36, 842 22, 737 20, 616 10, 708 4, 099 1, 128	13, 086 6, 438 4, 908 1, 994 700 7
50,000								
Total	2,908	6, 569	11, 362	6,838	5, 246	59,622.	96, 130	27, 133

figures in thousands of dollars]

	1	1	1	l	1	ł	1	ì
Bonds and	Capital	Surplus and un- divided	Gross sales 14 and gross	Total com-	Compiled net profit	Net income	Income	Divi-
mortgages payable 4	stock 56	profits 56 less deficit 48	receipts from oper- ations 15	piled receipts 8	or net loss	or deficit 4	tax 5	dends paid •
						<u> </u>	Ì	<u> </u>
PLACES-	RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E				
6, 608 9, 630	9, 502 12, 671	2, 486 9, 279	51, 252	63, 000 68, 586	4, 028 5, 303	4, 028 5, 303	806 1, 204	405 671
32, 064	32, 083	27, 452	57, 487 123, 145	145, 881	12, 562	12, 561	3, 410	1, 768
41, 505	31, 714	30, 112	117 530	134, 883	12, 680	12,680	4, 186	1, 754
72, 173	45, 216	47, 100	159 625	163 802	17 436	17, 434	6, 266	2, 281
210, 506	45, 216 123, 148	132, 136	394 765	163, 802 406, 951	42 372	42 367	15, 234	2, 281 4, 858
66, 496	23, 991	46,066	101, 258	105, 121	11, 762	42, 367 11, 762	15, 234 4, 206	1, 035
66, 496 89, 203	21, 120	58, 687	116, 133	105, 121 123, 150	42, 372 11, 762 14, 227	14, 227	4, 835	2, 593
23, 907	17,963	15,841	125, 145 117, 530 159, 625 394, 765 101, 258 116, 133 41, 160	44, 055	8,608	8,608	3,052	2,039
552, 092	317, 408	369, 159	1, 162, 355	1, 255, 429	128, 978	128, 970	43, 199	17, 404
PLACES-	RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
6, 557	7, 926	57 7, 057	25, 796	30, 826	36 2, 470	36 2, 470		60
7, 185	8, 880	57 4, 978	25, 796 17, 749	19, 624	36 1, 518 36 3, 544	1 35 1.518		25
14.467	11,545	57 2, 017	1 26.145	30,742	36 3, 544	1 35 3, 544		177
13, 206	11,545 7,949	9	i 17.056	19, 679	1 20 1.907	1 30 L 907		17
14, 109	(6,367	67 1, 467	12, 521 38, 399	13, 045	38 1, 154	36 1, 154		
55, 762	8, 306	67 12, 813	38, 399	40, 489	36 3, 950	36 3, 950		17
				5,020	36 486	36 486		
9, 339	3,600	⁶⁷ 5, 065	4, 846	0,020	1 100	100	1	
9, 339	3, 600							
9, 339	3, 600							
9, 339								700
9, 339	54, 573	57 33, 388	142, 512	159, 425	36 15, 029	36 15, 029		296
9, 339	54, 573		142, 512					296
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS	54, 573 WITH NE	57 33, 388 ET INCOM	142, 512 E	159, 425	36 15, 029	36 15, 029	2 270	
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS	54, 573 WITH NE	57 33, 388 ET INCOM	142, 512 E	159, 425	36 15, 029	³⁶ 15, 029	2, 270	1, 485
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518	57 33, 388 ET INCOM	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883	159, 425 201, 592 206, 608	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640	3, 149	1, 485 1, 620
9, 339 120, 625 ETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9 182	54, 573 WITH NE	57 33, 388 ET INCOM	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256	3, 149 5, 979	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017
9, 339 120, 625 ETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531	57 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883	159, 425 201, 592 206, 608	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640	3, 149	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232
9, 339 120, 625 ETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570	57 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110	s 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 3, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232
9, 339 120, 625 ETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570	57 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929
9, 339 120, 625 ETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110	s 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 3, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222	\$7 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110	sr 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 3, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982	\$7 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC	57 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 740 26, 740 277, 7997 D NET INC	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089	11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NO 19, 595 8, 861	18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278 207, 997 207, 997	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 1, 144, 670	39 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249	11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NO 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574	57 33, 388 ET INCOM 18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278 207, 997 NET INC 57 7, 729 57 216 10	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 1, 144, 670	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 3, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 1, 929 1, 778
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945	18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278 207, 997 207, 997 207, 997 207, 997	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 191 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 82, 249 36 5, 731 36 1, 347 16 929	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945 1, 616	207, 997 D NET INC 17, 729 51, 216 51, 217 5	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208 4, 967	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 36 5, 731 35 1, 940 36 1, 347 36 929 36 206	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945	18, 631 30, 233 53, 270 40, 897 26, 346 26, 790 5, 552 6, 278 207, 997 207, 997 207, 997 207, 997	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 191 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 82, 249 36 5, 731 36 1, 347 16 929	36 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945 1, 616	207, 997 D NET INC 17, 729 51, 216 51, 217 5	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208 4, 967	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 36 5, 731 35 1, 940 36 1, 347 36 929 36 206	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945 1, 616	207, 997 D NET INC 17, 729 51, 216 51, 217 5	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208 4, 967	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 36 5, 731 35 1, 940 36 1, 347 36 929 36 206	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945 1, 616	207, 997 D NET INC 17, 729 51, 216 51, 217 5	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208 4, 967	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 36 5, 731 35 1, 940 36 1, 347 36 929 36 206	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178
9, 339 120, 625 RETURNS 7, 236 9, 871 18, 607 9, 182 7, 900 8, 984 2, 935 165 64, 880 RETURNS 7, 191 5, 522 6, 550 1, 948	54, 573 WITH NE 27, 894 32, 518 49, 340 28, 797 17, 531 26, 570 4, 110 3, 222 189, 982 WITH NC 19, 595 8, 861 7, 574 3, 945 1, 616	207, 997 D NET INC 17, 729 51, 216 51, 217 5	142, 512 E 199, 690 203, 883 291, 199 183, 780 110, 000 96, 502 24, 508 19, 861 1, 129, 423 COME 95, 687 42, 502 31, 982 19, 208 4, 967	201, 592 206, 608 295, 607 186, 120 111, 814 98, 303 24, 537 20, 089 	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 642 21, 259 13, 919 8, 541 8, 051 2, 704 2, 902 82, 249 36 5, 731 35 1, 940 36 1, 347 36 929 36 206	35 15, 029 11, 231 13, 640 21, 256 13, 917 8, 538 8, 045 2, 703 2, 902 82, 232	3, 149 5, 979 4, 732 3, 042 2, 805 1, 027 1, 099	1, 485 1, 620 3, 028 2, 017 1, 232 1, 929 867 12, 178

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
					SI	ERVICE: B	USINESS !	SERVICE-
0	3, 062 794 642 222 134 111 17 4	13, 930 11, 735 19, 140 13, 307 17, 990 34, 247 20, 864 11, 440	15, 913 17, 824 30, 715 23, 159 28, 216 56, 077 37, 989 13, 354	1, 818 2, 374 3, 836 3, 381 5, 171 13, 536 4, 897 2, 691	3, 559 4, 744 9, 935 9, 391 14, 442 44, 755 31, 340 14, 736	14, 887 15, 659 27, 507 24, 066 24, 984 56, 231 14, 874 17, 766	53, 684 55, 580 95, 955 76, 547 94, 756 213, 464 117, 656 66, 104	11, 597 12, 409 25, 030 19, 388 22, 457 58, 369 30, 961 7, 572
Total	4, 986	142, 653	223, 247	37, 704	132, 902	195, 974	773, 746	187, 783
					SI	ERVICE: B	USINESS I	SERVICE—
0	14 13 4 1	4, 315 2, 707 3, 301 1, 609 1, 839 3, 966 2, 133 1, 051	6, 562 3, 352 6, 268 3, 516 2, 072 4, 907 740 3, 282	1, 138 643 1, 316 970 239 1, 593 157 623	1, 640 1, 485 2, 602 2, 271 1, 742 6, 838 7, 764 165	10, 811 5, 324 8, 206 6, 409 3, 399 4, 741 6, 360 22, 858	27, 079 14, 953 23, 848 15, 748 10, 507 24, 452 25, 035 28, 145	10, 660 5, 349 8, 092 3, 912 3, 290 4, 156 4, 046 4, 536
50,000								
Total	2, 878	20, 921	30, 699	6,679	24, 507	68, 108	169, 767	44, 041
		!		SER	VICE: AUT	OMOTIVE	REPAIR	SERVICES
0	372 277 91 32 27	6, 240 3, 340 4, 475 2, 681 1, 284 3, 869	6, 302 4, 634 5, 276 2, 872 1, 407 5, 685	3, 582 3, 340 4, 748 2, 154 1, 022 2, 025	1, 437 1, 238 1, 887 1, 257 2, 270 3, 181	10, 552 12, 413 24, 883 21, 801 14, 805 35, 895	30, 178 26, 089 42, 693 31, 556 21, 193 51, 816	5, 597 5, 596 8, 140 6, 234 6, 319 9, 929
Total	2, 318	21, 889	26, 176	16, 871	11, 270	120, 349	203, 525	41, 815
	<u>!</u>	<u> </u>	!	ERVICE:	AUTOMO	TIVE REP	AIR SERV	ICES AND
0 50 100 250	741 79 28 8	902 311 181 83	1,701 734 505 354	1, 249 760 821 45	368 156 329 20	5, 036 3, 302 2, 432 2, 108	9, 978 5, 475 4, 377 2, 658	3, 238 1, 607 1, 694 812
1,000	2	87	196	135	88	1, 543	2,062	110
50,000								
Total	858	1, 564	3, 490	3,010	961	14, 421	24, 550	7, 461

Bonds								
and mortgages payable 54	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits 66 less deficit 18	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit	Income tax 5	Dividends
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM				<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	1	11 11100111		I			т	1
3, 414	19, 542	12,832	148, 238	153, 335	10,800	10,800	2, 204	1,442 1,211
2, 848 5, 947	15, 244 24, 241	18, 051 29, 334	127, 080 210, 331	132, 615	10, 209 14, 560	10, 208 14, 559	2, 453 4, 268	2 263
4, 482	18, 609	22, 981	162, 621	167, 753	12,834	12,830	4, 409	2, 263 2, 698
5, 607	20, 523	31, 103	172, 153	219, 071 167, 753 176, 066	15, 296	15, 294	5, 418	.3, 466 10, 091
16, 227	39, 987	66, 552 39, 505	368, 951	376, 490 177, 131	34, 566	34, 544 20, 781	12, 447 7, 798	10,091
10, 516 992	22, 848 14, 514	39, 505 19, 502	162, 621 172, 153 368, 951 175, 278 93, 936	177, 131 95, 567	20, 781 13, 692	13, 692	7, 798 5, 029	4,862 3,240
384	14, 514	19, 302	93, 930	90, 007	10, 052	10,002	0,025	0, 220
50, 033	175, 508	239, 860	1, 458, 588	1, 498, 028	132, 738	132, 708	44, 026	29, 273
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME	·		·		
		- 					·	i
4, 530	16, 896	57 8, 733	56, 786 25, 376	59, 182	36 6, 313	36 6, 313		46
1, 859	7, 176	57 1, 443	25, 376	33, 080	36 1, 841 36 1, 736 36 900	36 1, 841 36 1, 736		16
3, 410 3, 034	8, 871 5, 861	234 905	32, 850 21, 236	34, 010 22, 298	** 1, 736	36 900		55 30
397	1, 884	3, 090	8, 401	8, 499	36 367	36 370		47
2, 892	12, 554	1,609	4, 417	4, 625	38 796	36 796		
10, 548	1,012	8, 722	22, 321	30, 168	36 117	36 117		
	23, 500	56	45, 356	45, 422	36 281	36 281		
20 270						24 10 854		104
26, 670	77, 754	4, 440	216, 743	237, 284	²⁵ 12, 351	³⁶ 12, 354		194
	77, 754 AGES—RE				²⁶ 12, 351	³⁶ 12, 354		194
ND GAR	AGES-RE	TURNS W	ITH NET	INCOME			1 292	
ND GAR 3, 464	AGES-RE	TURNS W. 7, 264	1TH NET	93, 091	6, 190	6, 190	1, 323	979
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826	9, 815 5, 936	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047	87, 883 46, 021	93, 091 48, 977	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459	1, 323 1, 012 1, 830	979 281 393
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029	9,815 5,936 8,786 5,717	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350	979 281 393 143
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780	979 281 393 143 110
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029	9,815 5,936 8,786 5,717	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350	979 281 393 143
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780	979 281 393 143 110
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780	979 281 393 143 110
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780	979 281 393 143 110
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780	979 281 393 143 110
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 97 2, 494 12, 290	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 97, 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES-	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 -RETURN 5, 067	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826, 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 —RETURN 5, 067 1, 640	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 9, 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 71, 534 5128	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
ND GAR 3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826, 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 —RETURN 5, 067 1, 640	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 9, 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 71, 534 5128	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 57 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178 1, 229	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 -RETURN 5, 067 1, 640 1, 297 296	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 87 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33 57 15	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097 4, 158 2, 193	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661 2, 249	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178 1, 229	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 -RETURN 5, 067 1, 640 1, 297 296	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 87 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33 57 15	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097 4, 158 2, 193	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661 2, 249	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178 1, 229	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 -RETURN 5, 067 1, 640 1, 297 296	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 87 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33 57 15	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097 4, 158 2, 193	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661 2, 249	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344
3, 464 4, 345 10, 826 9, 029 7, 192 16, 835 51, 691 ARAGES- 1, 870 1, 859 1, 178 1, 229	9, 815 5, 936 8, 786 5, 717 6, 015 9, 403 45, 672 -RETURN 5, 067 1, 640 1, 297 296	7, 264 7, 434 11, 047 8, 446 87 2, 494 12, 290 43, 987 S WITH N 57 1, 534 57 128 57 33 57 15	87, 883 46, 021 56, 020 29, 226 17, 237 32, 989 269, 376 O NET IN 23, 335 7, 097 4, 158 2, 193	93, 091 48, 977 60, 398 35, 804 18, 847 37, 830 294, 947 COME 24, 609 7, 570 4, 661 2, 249	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	6, 190 4, 308 6, 459 4, 080 2, 418 7, 178 30, 633	1, 012 1, 830 1, 350 780 2, 211	979 281 393 143 110 344

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able 62
				SERVICE	: MISCEL	LANEOUS	REPAIR S	SERVICES,
0 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000	4	2, 565 2, 205 2, 807 1, 213 551 684	4, 178 3, 567 4, 922 2, 256 847 3, 446	3, 313 2, 901 4, 964 2, 178 362 2, 751	367 668 1, 267 769 102 23	5, 006 4, 898 5, 744 2, 379 328 3, 324	16, 162 14, 804 20, 443 9, 130 2, 217 10, 309	. 3, 331 2, 698 3, 893 1, 778 348 2, 939
10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total	1, 221	10, 025	19, 216	16, 469	3, 196	21, 679	73, 065	14, 987
				SERVICE	: MISCEL	LANEOUS	REPAIR 8	SERVICES,
0	36 13 4 2	705 168 127 196 34	1, 763 444 395 435 260	456	208 98 .82	3, 091 1, 057 841 335 569	7, 804 2, 405 1, 983 1, 403 1, 343	2, 883 1, 008 760 485 584
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total	700	1, 230	3, 297	3, 304	388	5, 893	14, 938	5, 720
					SI	ERVICE: M	IOTION P	CTURES-
0	661 231 131 102 14 12	10, 903 13, 870 19, 363 13, 337 13, 750 24, 501 15, 078 17, 049 6, 485 84, 740	5, 352 7, 664 11, 926 8, 333 9, 159 14, 188 8, 719 11, 027 7, 183 30, 512	489 595 1, 111 1, 676 1, 758 14, 753 1, 165 41, 474 23, 742 269, 218	3, 148 5, 661 12, 555 10, 203 14, 805 35, 504 18, 210 47, 081 14, 693 245, 381	12, 913 22, 963 53, 669 43, 342 45, 742 104, 845 41, 349 72, 403 55, 591 154, 584	35, 290 53, 708 102, 788 80, 258 88, 972 203, 079 88, 005 205, 332 118, 036 799, 691	5, 624 6, 736 12, 899 9, 594 13, 506 32, 434 8, 763 31, 878 24, 121 52, 207
Total	3, 249	219, 076	114, 063	355, 981	407, 241	607, 401	1, 775, 159	197, 762
——————————————————————————————————————	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	<u>, </u>		S	ERVICE: M	IOTION P	ICTURES—
0	728 118 96 34 18 39 2	1, 632 822 1, 250 539 850 3, 276 1, 902 3, 461	1, 425 672 1, 609 1, 284 1, 723 9, 562 2, 860 5, 997	636 196 768 1, 399 2, 014 18, 235 4, 379 11, 403	899 786 568 902 1,099 8,456 894	5, 689 5, 312 9, 872 6, 248 7, 338 31, 695 233 20, 499	11, 699 8, 313 15, 132 11, 796 14, 152 78, 777 12, 353 43, 359	6, 470 3, 192 4, 268 5, 331 6, 071 37, 460 7, 561 2, 670
Total	1, 036	13, 732	25, 132	39, 030	13, 693	86, 886	195, 581	73, 023

	1							
Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital	Surplus and un- divided profits 58 less deficit 48	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁶
IAND TR	ADES-RE	TURNS W	TTH NET	INCOME	<u>' </u>		<u>'</u>	'
1, 159	6, 440	3, 669	45, 206	45, 585	2, 618	2, 618	534	150
1, 187	4, 325	5, 196	31, 707	32, 242	2, 323	2, 323	517	182
1, 792	5, 485	7, 019	44, 698	45, 336	3, 279	3, 279	970	· 275
479	2, 443	3, 141	21, 021	21, 172	1, 880	1, 880	686	110
15	470	1,051	21, 021 6, 369	21, 172 6, 397	795	795	302	162
1, 500	1,557	2, 968	24, 864	25, 427	2, 313	2, 313	875	
-								
· -								
6, 132	20, 720	23, 044	173, 865	176, 159	13, 208	13, 208	3, 884	879
0, 102	20,120	20,011	110,000	110, 100	10, 200	10, 200	0,001	0,0
AND TR	ADES-RE	TURNS W	ITH NO N	ET INCO	ME		· · · · · ·	
908	4,748	57 1, 734	18, 760 4, 762 2, 736	18, 879	³⁶ 1, 391 ³⁶ 308	³⁶ 1, 391 ³⁶ 308		10
421	1, 235	57 421	4, 762	4, 818	30 308	36 308 36 104		2
283 106	725 363	133 273	2, 736 2, 994	2, 789 2, 998	³⁶ 104 ³⁵ 50	36 50		2
413	165	125	1, 623	1, 639	36 150	36 150		
410	100	120	1,020	1,000	100	100		
								
					[
								
2, 131	7, 236	67 1, 624	30, 875	31, 123	³⁵ 2, 003	³⁶ 2, 003		16
	7, 236 WITH NE			31, 123	³⁵ 2, 003	36 2, 003		16
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
ETURNS 2,336	WITH NE	T INCOM 13,627	E 98, 072	101, 405	10, 470	10, 470	2, 386	3, 329
2, 336 5, 199	9, 215 11, 572	13, 627 23, 451	E 98, 072 92, 600	101, 405 96, 606	10, 470 14, 771	10, 470 14, 771	4, 161	3, 329 4, 348
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331	4, 161 7, 669	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 016	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 016 55, 228	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 426 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 016	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628 50, 276 6, 228	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 016 55, 228 11, 175	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 501 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 34, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 6001 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 562 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 066 ETURNS	WITH NE 9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 977 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 984 4, 991 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 623 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NO 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36 3, 709 38 851 38 1, 243 38 1, 243	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 300, 066 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050 4, 633	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC NET INC NET INC 17, 6, 178 17, 197 18, 2, 094 1847	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME 31, 532 10, 015 16, 021 9, 573 4, 969	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 984 4, 991 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050 4, 633 22, 086 619	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NO 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601 10, 037	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME 31, 532 10, 015 16, 021 9, 573 4, 969	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074 32, 726 11, 098 16, 679 10, 445 5, 105 21, 678	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 6001 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928 28 51 28 1, 243 28 1, 575 28 349 28 3, 852	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 582 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36, 709 38 851 38 1, 243 38 1, 575 38 349 38 3, 852 38 1, 329	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 991 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050 4, 633 22, 086 6119	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601 10, 037 1, 561	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 65, 220 0 NET INC F 6, 178 19 491 19 2, 194 19 847 2, 728 2, 184	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 582 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36, 709 38 851 38 1, 243 38 1, 575 38 349 38 3, 852 38 1, 329	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 628 50, 276 6, 223 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 2, 3, 050 4, 633 22, 086	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NO 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601 10, 037	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 435, 043 816, 390 NET INC	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME 31, 532 10, 015 16, 021 9, 573 4, 969 20, 470 13, 918	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074 32, 726 11, 098 16, 679 10, 445 5, 105 21, 678	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 586 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36 3, 709 48 851 36 1, 243 37 1, 243 38 1, 575 38 349 38 3, 852	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050 4, 633 22, 086 619	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601 10, 037 1, 561	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 65, 220 0 NET INC F 6, 178 19 491 19 2, 194 19 847 2, 728 2, 184	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME 31, 532 10, 015 16, 021 9, 573 4, 969 20, 470 13, 918	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074 32, 726 11, 098 16, 679 10, 445 5, 105 21, 678	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 582 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36, 709 38 851 38 1, 243 38 1, 575 38 349 38 3, 852 38 1, 329	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044 97, 317
2, 336 5, 199 21, 158 12, 401 14, 633 36, 249 12, 629 50, 276 6, 228 138, 948 300, 056 ETURNS 3, 822 2, 335 5, 722 3, 050 4, 633 22, 086 619	9, 215 11, 572 23, 333 15, 892 16, 726 33, 346 14, 916 55, 228 11, 175 135, 305 326, 708 WITH NC 5, 452 2, 571 4, 196 3, 613 1, 601 10, 037 1, 561	13, 627 23, 451 33, 002 32, 745 35, 700 83, 371 39, 495 54, 736 65, 220 65, 220 0 NET INC F 6, 178 19 491 19 2, 194 19 847 2, 728 2, 184	98, 072 92, 600 140, 588 91, 399 95, 725 216, 957 173, 040 179, 165 84, 818 607, 313 1, 779, 677 COME 31, 532 10, 015 16, 021 9, 573 4, 969 20, 470 13, 918	101, 405 96, 606 148, 418 98, 296 104, 391 233, 330 179, 081 187, 450 89, 807 671, 290 1, 910, 074 32, 726 11, 098 16, 679 10, 445 5, 105 21, 678	10, 470 14, 771 23, 335 17, 588 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 248 286, 928	10, 470 14, 771 23, 331 17, 582 20, 172 40, 703 23, 569 19, 601 14, 471 102, 247 286, 921 36, 709 38 851 38 1, 243 38 1, 575 38 349 38 3, 852 38 1, 329	4, 161 7, 669 6, 264 6, 513 14, 169 8, 437 6, 929 4, 872 32, 695	3, 329 4, 348 6, 290 5, 514 6, 637 12, 363 6, 987 4, 864 4, 941 42, 044 97, 317

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income.

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				SER	VICE: AM	USEMEN	r, except	MOTION
0	104 54 83 8		2, 763 2, 339 3, 730 3, 204 3, 635 11, 929 1, 724	871 831 1, 344 1, 254 354 1, 729 693	1, 090 1, 259 3, 103 2, 760 3, 956 35, 071 11, 629	12, 442 11, 845 27, 114 21, 213 20, 027 82, 279 19, 681	24, 001 21, 485 44, 316 36, 485 37, 250 177, 153 50, 132	4, 673 3, 550 6, 030 3, 946 5, 439 19, 072 6, 733
100.000								
Total	2, 110	84, 877	29, 324	7, 076	58, 868	194, 601	390, 822	49, 443
	<u>:</u>	<u>'</u>	SERVIC	E: AMUS	EMENT, I	EXCEPT M	IOTION P	CTURES-
0	244 140 36 8 10	2, 633 1, 085 1, 050 726 311 695 2, 027	1, 700 1, 237 1, 554 785 155 467 293		828 507 804 146 111 9, 598 165	12, 834 12, 863 16, 090 9, 212 3, 116 9, 711 5, 235	20, 256 17, 275 21, 503 12, 122 5, 192 20, 853 8, 076	8, 586 4, 944 4, 998 3, 157 749 8, 487 476
50,000								
Total	1, 905	8, 527	6, 191	2, 974	12, 159	69, 061	105, 277	31, 397
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ro	HER SER	VICE, INC	LUDING 8	CHOOLS-
0	302 139 49 43 3	7, 079 5, 333 9, 188 6, 043 5, 566 10, 956 8, 091	6, 363 6, 671 9, 391 12, 184 6, 417 16, 818 4, 134	1, 330 1, 342 2, 035 2, 069 1, 683 4, 914 348	1, 709 2, 443 4, 988 4, 950 6, 144 16, 021 4, 126	10, 208 12, 421 18, 970 19, 949 12, 861 19, 840 4, 788	28, 262 29, 764 46, 811 47, 465 33, 686 71, 001 21, 800	5, 288 5, 218 6, 811 5, 928 3, 947 9, 378 3, 411
50,000								
Total	2, 478	52, 256	61, 978	13, 721	40, 381	99, 037	278, 789	39, 981
	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ro	HER SER	VICE, INC	LUDING 8	SCHOOLS-
0	1, 705 178 141 38 12 7	3, 234 955 3, 074 1, 426 665 1, 194 52	4, 322 2, 262 2, 914 2, 170 409 3, 596 12	1, 356 644 1, 007 691 207 785	1, 135 837 2, 350 2, 932 1, 598 2, 719 1, 025	9, 188 6, 212 10, 463 5, 178 4, 284 2, 649 6, 529	21, 167 12, 256 22, 081 13, 591 7, 494 11, 349 8, 303	8, 441 3, 493 4, 777 1, 813 977 1, 589 1, 006
50,000								
Total	2, 082	10, 600	15, 685	4, 690	12, 596	44, 503	96, 241	22, 096

				-				
		Surplus	Gross		1		l	
Bonda		and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net	1	
Bonds	0	and un-	sales 1	Total	Compiled		T	Divi-
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	dends
nortgages	stock 55	profits 56	receipts	piled	or net	or	tax *	paid 6
payable ધ 🛚		less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	{	Pu
l l		deficit 48	ations 15	l		1		
ĺ								
CTURES	RETURI	עמייוען אי	NET INCO	ME	<i>'</i> '			
1010112		VIII.	1121 11100	14113		·		
2, 732	9, 840	4, 168	65, 244	67, 778	4, 608	4, 608	927	61 39
3, 189	7,748	5, 048	39, 583	41, 780	3, 276	3, 276	778	0
8, 317	14, 089	12, 341 11, 357	45, 937	60, 849	6, 127	6, 126	1,009	6
6, 781	9, 902 7, 542	11, 357	45, 226	47, 330	5, 543	5, 543	1,010	9
7, 450	7, 042	13, 616	44, 075	45, 873	6, 458	6, 458	1, 839 1, 815 2, 271 13, 746	1, 0
15, 159	46, 602 15, 320	13, 616 75, 924 17, 743	57, 937 45, 226 44, 075 185, 684 46, 305	45, 873 193, 640 47, 573	36, 942.	36, 939 13, 119	5, 001	8, 8, 4, 0
2, 684	15, 320	17, 743	40, 303	47, 575	13, 119	13, 119	3,001	4 , 04
46, 312	111, 043	140, 197	484, 054	504, 823	76, 073	76, 069	26, 377	16, 60
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME		اــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		· ;	
5, 537	12, 768	⁵⁷ 9, 669	45, 730 16, 162 16, 746	47, 927 17, 257 17, 920	³⁶ 6, 156 ³⁶ 2, 315	³⁶ 6, 156 ³⁵ 2, 315		:
5, 297	7, 620 7, 968	57 2, 268	16, 162	17, 257	36 2, 315	³⁶ 2, 315		
6, 581	7, 968	89	16, 746	17, 920	38 1, 886	³⁶ 1, 886		
5, 270	4, 112	57 1,600	7, 012	7,516	36 885	36 902		
1, 492	1, 112	1, 073	4,690	4, 737	35 331	36 331		
2, 037	5, 616	4,378	5, 093	5, 734	ze 699	38 699		
	3,000	4, 378 3, 506	174	257	35 907	36 907		
26, 214	42, 196	57 4, 491	95, 607	101, 348	36 13, 179	³⁶ 13, 196		
	1	!			, ,			
ETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					· · · · ·
2, 292	10, 685	6, 276	77, 440	80, 289 59, 678	6, 236	6, 236	1, 297	5
2, 937	9, 034	8,870	57, 512	59, 678	5, 643	5, 643	1, 421	5
3, 966	12, 837	17, 102	83, 170	85, 817	9,412	9, 410	3, 030	1, 2
4, 703	12, 595	16, 300	I 70.041	72, 095	8, 266	8, 263	2, 824	, 9
4, 703 3, 822	6, 481	12, 852	63, 069	66, 143	6, 208	6, 207	2, 239	7
4, 930	34, 564	6, 908	76, 205	66, 143 79, 985	10, 197	10, 196	2, 824 2, 239 3, 440	2, 2
200	5, 137	8, 870 17, 102 16, 300 12, 852 6, 908 11, 852	63, 069 76, 205 15, 060	15, 661	1,913	1,900	715	
		l_ _	l		1	ł		
							·	
22, 850	91, 333	80, 160	442, 497	459. 668	47. 875	47, 855	14, 966	6. 7
22, 850	91, 333	80, 160	442, 497	459, 668	47, 875	47, 855	14, 966	6, 7
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME	<u> </u>			14, 966	
ETURNS 3, 227	WITH NO	NET INC	OME 42, 481	44 464			14, 966	6, 7
ETURNS 3, 227	WITH NO	0 NET INC	COME 42, 481 12, 888	44 464	36 5, 422 36 1, 912		14, 966	
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721	WITH NO 13,095 5,974 9,354	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972	20 M E 42, 481 12, 888 20, 576	44 464	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384		14, 966	
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014	WITH NO 13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220	20 M E 42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638	44 464	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 38 857	14, 966	6, 7
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014 741	13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122 3, 416	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220 1, 673	42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638 3, 148	44, 464 13, 662 21, 576 11, 099 3, 310	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857 38 919	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 38 857 38 919	14, 966	6, 7
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014 741 22	13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122 3, 416 4, 698	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220 1, 673 1, 561	20 M E 42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638	<u> </u>	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857 38 919 36 643	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 36 857 38 919 38 644	14, 966	6, 7
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014 741	13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122 3, 416	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220 1, 673	42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638 3, 148	44, 464 13, 662 21, 576 11, 099 3, 310	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857 38 919	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 38 857 38 919	14, 966	6, 7
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014 741 22	13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122 3, 416 4, 698	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220 1, 673 1, 561	42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638 3, 148	44, 464 13, 662 21, 576 11, 099 3, 310	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857 38 919 36 643	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 36 857 38 919 38 644	14, 966	6, 7
3, 227 2, 319 3, 721 2, 014 741 22	13, 095 5, 974 9, 354 4, 122 3, 416 4, 698	67 7, 588 67 1, 076 1, 972 3, 220 1, 673 1, 561	42, 481 12, 888 20, 576 10, 638 3, 148	44, 464 13, 662 21, 576 11, 099 3, 310	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 36 2, 384 36 857 38 919 36 643	36 5, 422 36 1, 912 38 2, 385 36 857 38 919 38 644	14, 966	6, 7

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able ss
		•				SERVICE	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
0	7 2 2	398 518 414 648 283 2, 453	464 716 1, 056 450 418 13	126 177 192 235 145 22	162 292 628 302 31 486	1, 041 732 821 610 422 4, 038	2, 319 2, 506 3, 220 2, 366 1, 311 7, 040	471 373 577 436 449 2,345
10,000 50,000 100,000								
Total	176	4, 714	3, 117	897	1, 901	7, 664	18, 762	4, 651
					-,	.,001	10,102	1,001
					•	SERVICE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
0 50 100 250		321 199 165 65	484 272 390 121	112 23 30 5	178 269 167 267	1, 2 05 510 703 305	2, 493 1, 525 1, 554 925	1, 092 634 303 261
500	2	269	127	2	857	490	1, 576 2, 424	
5,000 10,000 50,000								
100,000								
Total	243	1, 019	1, 394	172	1, 738	3, 213	10, 497	2, 290
•	,		тот	AL FINA	NCE, INSU	JRANCE, I	REAL EST.	ATE, AND
0	16, 737 18, 313 8, 121 5, 588 11, 123 2, 410 1, 799 236 262	103, 342 106, 021 202, 382 218, 321 506, 325 4, 835, 613 3, 133, 635 6, 427, 089 3, 126, 021 22, 532, 516 41, 191, 265		1, 818 2, 642 6, 652 6, 658 777 2, 446 1, 744 858 873 5, 481	74, 881 117, 824 350, 818 533, 434 1, 399, 108 13, 676, 469 9, 372, 778 21, 080, 049 9, 854, 369 88, 258, 845		764, 150 1, 201, 001 2, 896, 140 2, 831, 632 3, 978, 589 26, 110, 597 16, 825, 026 35, 885, 831 16, 593, 465 138, 933, 749 246, 020, 180	140, 225 172, 166 393, 728 378, 551 361, 341 795, 166 298, 249 679, 501 124, 037 1, 738, 733 5, 081, 697
		тот	AL FINAI	CE, INS	URANCE,	REAL EST	ATE, ANI	LESSORS
0	5, 834 5, 090 1, 979 1, 078 904 132 110 26	41, 510 27, 515 46, 016 42, 394 52, 224 149, 389 96, 293 234, 590 262, 815 173, 646	49, 307 44, 318 89, 685 72, 073 77, 708 207, 490 101, 380 222, 524 213, 914 79, 000	2, 147 2, 061 5, 458 5, 395 700 231	36, 439 48, 520 107, 007 115, 382 196, 887 618, 065 434, 194 1, 188, 665 813, 451 1, 419, 121	235, 603 275, 909 516, 735 421, 500 398, 342 781, 892 243, 749 502, 984 302, 308 154, 508	383, 540 414, 607 796, 117 687, 665 748, 783 1, 824, 475 919, 877 2, 289, 166 1, 746, 693 2, 001, 457	106, 603 85, 896 155, 138 121, 068 120, 964 200, 550 44, 676 145, 649 9, 994 280, 782
Total_	35, 651	1, 126, 392	1, 157, 399	16, 297	4, 977, 731	3, 833, 530	11, 812, 380	1, 271, 320
	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		·	

Bonds and mortgages payable ⁶⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Divi- dends paid ⁶
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
399 111 119 132 3, 920	879 676 833 179 11 776	365 1, 026 1, 095 1, 008 563 57 142	4, 985 4, 968 3, 953 2, 532 6, 878 709	5, 223 5, 141 4, 299 2, 612 6, 894 1, 010	361 565 705 363 304 2	361 565 705 363 304 2	70 142 213 130 116	68 58 130 55
4, 681	3, 354	3, 915	24, 025	25, 179	2, 300	2, 300	671	311
RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME					
463 377 353 104	1, 674 450 519 491 374	57 1, 098 57 150 153 17 70 1, 189	3, 451 2, 033 848 757	3, 814 2, 738 938 768	35 694 36 369 36 66 36 163	36 694 38 369 36 66 36 163		11 10
	1		4	4				
1, 297	3, 509	24	7, 093	8, 262	³⁶ 1, 292	³⁶ 1, 292		21
LESSORS	OF REAL	PROPERT	Y—RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	COME	,	
215, 724 426, 822 1, 162, 410 1, 016, 945 860, 924 1, 504, 652 426, 543 939, 763 416, 128 1, 049, 362	331, 966 368, 472 756, 227 673, 235 751, 066 2, 342, 252 1, 034, 812 2, 246, 675 986, 419 3, 653, 585	3, 126 153, 794 387, 886 446, 218 600, 234 2, 474, 512 1, 495, 925 3, 518, 638 1, 532, 772 7, 964, 869	114, 438 102, 390 181, 513 151, 085 301, 367 676, 487 366, 380 951, 661 624, 507 1, 102, 397	313, 027 329, 362 658, 537 545, 147 532, 042 1, 545, 705 862, 837 1, 968, 474 1, 065, 005 4, 080, 572	79, 177 88, 851 177, 529 154, 906 157, 062 527, 678 262, 821 586, 246 274, 055 1, 904, 439	79, 103 88, 826 177, 420 154, 584 155, 540 507, 483 248, 519 559, 080 261, 495 1, 800, 670	16, 416 19, 443 41, 637 39, 704 41, 366 123, 609 62, 578 108, 779 39, 951 134, 919	21, 945 18, 065 41, 423 41, 441 52, 418 189, 127 101, 262 271, 217 132, 996 354, 951
8, 019, 273	13, 144, 709	18, 577, 974	4, 572, 225	11, 900, 708	4, 212, 764	4, 032, 720	628. 402	1, 224, 845
OF REAL	PROPERT	Y-RETUR	RNS WITH	NO NET	INCOME			
167, 010 182, 101 390, 773 338, 215 322, 552 636, 513 144, 744 455, 743 525, 064 266, 475	271, 169 168, 809 283, 446 238, 183 219, 687 571, 529 202, 453 433, 571 180, 531 114, 278	57 255, 348 57 62, 946 57 126, 394 57 109, 784 57 30, 840 57 171, 809 49, 003 112, 531 57 216, 821 400, 977	38, 731 17, 511 25, 706 23, 464 53, 966 152, 795 129, 460 370, 483 252, 541 160, 473	101, 614 60, 256 100, 977 76, 393 74, 976 196, 225 150, 249 421, 728 289, 721 207, 681	36 30, 738 36 17, 190 38 25, 243 36 17, 555 36 20, 005 36 32, 781 36 16, 538 36 38, 507 36 27, 133 36 5, 086	36 30, 892 36 17, 211 36 25, 255 36 17, 656 36 20, 270 36 34, 035 36 17, 391 36 39, 585 36 5, 572		4, 951 1, 442 3, 572 1, 342 3, 641 3, 679 2, 685 8, 638 4, 366 5, 605
					35 230, 776	38 235, 723		39, 921

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes. no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 3	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
					 		TOTAL :	FINANCE-
0	1,830 2,511 1,823 2,680 9,136 2,110 1,533 177	20, 828 18, 609 46, 024 83, 091 379, 114 4, 530, 110 2, 964, 638 6, 070, 977 2, 866, 865	52, 777 165, 735 230, 644 555, 939 4, 871, 814 3, 276, 142 6, 467, 857 2, 625, 316	340 386 1, 289 258 406 1, 958 791	31, 898 43, 549 151, 912 290, 519 991, 701 12, 375, 462 8, 338, 575 17, 208, 529 6, 688, 170	8, 711 10, 540 27, 740 32, 481 44, 190 200, 437 115, 317 237, 795 111, 677	405, 993 654, 870 1, 983, 766 22, 051, 120 14, 735, 270 30, 141, 500 12, 380, 714	24, 452 24, 163 84, 105 116, 355 169, 568 528, 211 229, 595 585, 027 15, 479
100,000 Total	203	21, 543, 642 38, 543, 898	24, 336, 490 42, 614, 424	5, 481	41, 760, 714 87, 881, 029	569, 495 1, 358, 383	88, 838, 362 171, 421, 406	3, 514, 046
	1	1	<u>]</u>		<u> </u>	TOTAL I	FINANCE-	 -RETURNS
0	3 888	13 925	19 084	446	15 163	11 114	62 524	17.440
0	927 887 415 297 301 57 50 14 9 6,845	13, 925 10, 233 20, 135 22, 180 32, 393 92, 009 61, 121 156, 993 209, 745 142, 882 761, 616	19, 084 19, 915 45, 767 35, 698 49, 926 147, 521 87, 550 214, 739 212, 564 79, 000 911, 764		928 1,044	759 610	5, 208 3, 191	17, 446 17, 678 44, 042 31, 853 45, 552 84, 440 31, 911 142, 869 8, 863 280, 782 705, 436
100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000	94 390 1, 679 7, 909 1, 935 1, 342 159 182	5, 058 44, 480 326, 228 4, 340, 083 2, 878, 099 5, 818, 839 2, 815, 179 21, 157, 845	2, 467 31, 664 285, 202 4, 148, 389 3, 021, 825 5, 633, 994 2, 524, 819 22, 417, 183		6, 690 70, 065 658, 699 10, 763, 381 7, 518, 231 14, 424, 801 5, 691, 290 38, 881, 819	1, 594 1, 531 5, 338 98, 100 84, 841 205, 472 102, 441 526, 393	16,620 151,959 1,278,528 19,386,150 13,534,827 26,208,776 11,196,858 83,577,932	
Total	14, 009	37, 389, 675	38, 066, 554		78, 016, 948	1, 027, 079	155, 360, 049	
			,	FINAN	CE: BANK	S AND T	RUST COM	IPANIES—
0	182 29 46 56 63 102 29 22 11	1, 182 681 2, 054 7, 332 15, 094 58, 327 45, 931 101, 938 168, 848 119, 915	454 516 1,805 1,961 8,698 55,104 51,630 110,433 199,078 75,815		284 223 2, 748 9, 055 19, 480 109, 256 101, 984 232, 629 318, 739 274, 089	445 422 907 988 1, 239 2, 672 2, 454 13, 217 7, 834 3, 620	2, 546 2, 010 7, 897 20, 776 45, 609 225, 691 202, 562 461, 201 706, 339 474, 526	
Total	543	521, 302	505, 494		1, 068, 487	33, 798	2, 149, 157	

Bonds	1							
mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁴ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax t	Divi- dends paid ⁶
L	l	((ĺ	ļ		
PETITONS	WIND NE	m INCOM	Tr.		·	L	·	
RETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	ь	.,				
8, 645 13, 147 49, 304 65, 697 71, 127 276, 756 85, 801 382, 914 192, 445 754, 933	73, 851 70, 567 177, 604 201, 681 305, 563 1, 445, 872 687, 195 1, 744, 391 643, 004 2, 999, 212	57 20, 289 13, 280 58, 545 111, 900 218, 375 1, 574, 572 970, 345 2, 483, 800 1, 044, 352 5, 359, 555	11, 559 11, 549 33, 500 34, 298 39, 810 144, 359 68, 389 153, 089 43, 131 407, 537	29, 527 28, 185 80, 585 92, 869 133, 247 780, 547 457, 313 954, 253 352, 412 1, 919, 588	11, 191 9, 936 30, 226 36, 132 54, 080 325, 732 175, 428 406, 768 163, 551 590, 076	11, 165 9, 925 30, 177 35, 930 52, 897 307, 045 162, 213 383, 591 154, 718 506, 253	2, 204 1, 825 6, 029 7, 160 9, 824 59, 193 38, 313 74, 285 23, 925 119, 494	7, 112 5, 068 15, 378 17, 519 27, 578 134, 813 75, 046 220, 348 102, 479 300, 881
1,900,769	8, 348, 940	11, 814, 435	947, 221	4, 828, 526	1, 803, 120	1, 653, 914	342, 252	906, 222
			,	-, 020, 020	1,000,100	1, 000, 011	012,000	
WITH NO	NET INC	OME						
19,072 12,103 31,004 42,942 28,248 65,380 33,210	79, 465 49, 059 91, 713 95, 695 92, 368 310, 532 111, 072	57 67, 623 57 19, 463 57 51, 718 57 66, 306 57 17, 737 57 105, 588 14, 264	5, 562 3, 578 6, 924 11, 501 6, 338 11, 343 3, 490	11, 199 7, 017 14, 998 18, 614 13, 627 28, 451 11, 996	36 6, 476 36 3, 946 36 6, 435 36 4, 682 36 6, 625 38 10, 652 26 3, 536	36 6, 482 36 3, 950 38 6, 440 38 4, 761 38 6, 867 36 11, 683 38 4, 016		3, 098 1, 179 2, 541 679 2, 219 1, 052
145, 156	285, 062 132, 921	57 99, 762 57 328, 636	11,388 6,934	26, 949 21, 239	36 22, 198 36 20, 046	36 22, 812 36 20, 389		986 498
	285, 062 132, 921 73, 630	⁵⁷ 99, 762 ⁵⁷ 328, 636 358, 739	11,388 6,934 1,954	26, 949 21, 239 38, 037	36 22, 198 36 20, 046 36 988	36 22, 812 36 20, 389 38 1, 317		
145, 156 256, 551	132, 921	⁸⁷ 328, 636 358, 739	6, 934	21, 239	36 20, 046	³⁶ 20, 389		498 3,045
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981	132, 921 73, 630	b7 328, 636	6, 934 1, 954	21, 239 38, 037	36 20, 046 36 988	³⁶ 20, 389 ³⁸ 1, 317		498 3,045
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517	⁸⁷ 328, 636 358, 739	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012	21, 239 38, 037	36 20, 046 36 988	³⁶ 20, 389 ³⁸ 1, 317		498
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 8 WITH NI 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896	** 328, 636 358, 739 ** 383, 830 ET INCOM ** 325 609 ** 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501	36 20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477	36 20, 389 38 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466	125 86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296	16, 042 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NF 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773	** 328, 636 358, 739 ** 383, 830 ET INCOM ** 325 609 ** 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182	36 20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096	36 20, 389 38 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 88, 717 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296	1, 243 457 10, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350	57 328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 57 325 609 57 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 6, 492 41, 450 91, 867	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456	36 20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121	20, 389 34 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076	1, 243 457 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NF 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773	** 328, 636 358, 739 ** 383, 830 ET INCOM ** 325 609 ** 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182	36 20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096	36 20, 389 38 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 88, 717 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296	1, 243 457 10, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NF 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216	** 328, 636 358, 739 ** 383, 830 ** 383, 830 ** 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899	36 20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148	20, 389 34 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953	1, 243 457 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NF 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091	57 328, 636 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 57 325 609 57 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886	20, 046 35 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729	20, 389 34 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 3 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916	57 328, 636 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 57 325 609 57 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899	20, 046 35 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729	20, 389 34 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379	1, 243 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 1, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NO	37 328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 51, 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252	20, 046 36 988 36 85, 584 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	20, 389 38 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 746 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	498 3, 045 16, 042 1, 243 467 1, 1015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NI 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 225, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NO 5, 325 3, 245	37 328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 51, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COM E	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252	20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	36 20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 746 88, 741 88	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 1, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NO	37 328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 51, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252	20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 506 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	36 20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 761 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	498 3,045 16,042 1,243 467 1,015 1,749 4,438 33,862 21,637 43,027 19,147 196,301 322,876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NI 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NC 5, 325 3, 245 4, 976 5, 763 6, 840	328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 57 1, 175 10, 474, 484 56, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444 D NET INC	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME 494 102 140 322 791	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252	20, 046 38 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	36 20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 467 1, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 3 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 225, 773 571, 350 2215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NC 5, 325 3, 245 4, 97, 68, 840 9, 567	37 228, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 1, 175 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444 57 2, 732 57 1, 595 57 704 7, 296	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME 494 102 140 32 791 781	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 3, 654 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 286, 252 916 175 627 571 1, 823 5, 061	20, 046 36 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NC 5, 325 3, 245 4, 976 6, 840 9, 567 8, 235 16, 580	328, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 57 1, 175 10, 474, 484 56, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444 D NET INC	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME 494 102 140 322 791	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 36, 501 472, 776 324, 182 604, 456 240, 836 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252 916 175 627 571 1, 823 5, 061 4, 691	20, 046 36 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	36 20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 467 1, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 43, 027 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NI 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NO 5, 325 3, 245 4, 976 5, 763 6, 840 9, 567 8, 235 16, 580 21, 810	328, 636 358, 739 37 383, 830 ET INCOM 609 51, 1, 175 10, 474 54, 893 780, 675 569, 902 1, 072, 323 13, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444 0 NET INC 54, 469 57, 2732 57, 1595 57, 362 57, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 705 8, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 705 8, 704 7, 704 7, 704 7, 705 8, 704 7, 704 7, 705 8, 704 7, 704 7, 705 8, 704 7, 705 8, 705	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME 494 102 140 32 791 781 781 839 1, 336 6, 934	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 472, 182 604, 456 224, 386 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252 916 175 627 571 1, 823 5, 061 4, 691 11, 556 19, 882	20, 046 28 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	36 20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 39 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	1, 243 16, 042 1, 243 457 1, 015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876
145, 156 256, 551 132, 981 766, 647 RETURNS	132, 921 73, 630 1, 321, 517 WITH NE 2, 692 1, 831 8, 717 12, 049 45, 896 525, 301 285, 773 571, 350 215, 216 1, 670, 091 3, 338, 916 WITH NC 5, 325 3, 245 4, 976 6, 840 9, 567 8, 235 16, 580	37 228, 636 358, 739 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 383, 830 57 1, 175 569, 902 1, 072, 323 513, 612 4, 305, 456 7, 306, 444 57 4, 469 57 2, 732 57 1, 55 57 362 57 704 77, 296 11, 495 52, 365 52, 365	6, 934 1, 954 69, 012 E 1, 330 397 966 2, 142 6, 486 69, 492 41, 450 91, 867 39, 305 244, 286 497, 721 COME 494 102 140 32 791 781 639 1, 336	21, 239 38, 037 192, 127 2, 556 1, 254 3, 088 8, 654 472, 776 324, 182 240, 886 1, 571, 899 3, 266, 252 916 175 627 571 1, 823 5, 061 4, 691 1, 556	20, 046 36 988 36 85, 584 627 404 631 2, 857 12, 477 161, 517 101, 096 170, 121 65, 148 454, 729 969, 607	20, 389 36 1, 317 36 88, 717 617 399 616 2, 774 11, 466 143, 741 88, 376 147, 312 56, 315 372, 647 824, 263 297 30 166 31 953 32 166 33 953 34 1, 116 36 296 37 1, 116 38 296 38 1, 116 38 296 39 1, 622	86 132 616 2, 413 34, 296 27, 120 47, 076 16, 953 94, 379 223, 196	498 3, 045 16, 042 1, 243 467 1, 1015 1, 749 4, 438 33, 862 21, 637 19, 147 196, 301 322, 876 137 113 1, 622 2 1, 877 1877 1800 178

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 61	Number of returns with balance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
			FINANC	E: LONG-	TERM CR	EDIT AGE	ENCIES, M	ORTGAGE
0	231 136 67 91 5		10, 893 17, 548 22, 952 78, 824 15, 903 3		9, 263 16, 978 19, 304 18, 078 83, 145 10, 645 23, 907	1	20, 411 19, 206 37, 428 47, 025 48, 125 183, 357 29, 050 24, 165	4,675 3,273 7,117 11,680 17,202 103,510 24,335 2,824
Total		32, 925			191, 863	16, 065	400 767	174 616
10141	1, 756	32, 920	134,007		191, 605	10,000	408, 767	174, 616
	FIN.	ANCE: LO	NG-TERI	M CREDI	T AGENCI	ES, MORT	GAGE CO	MPANIES,
0	140 90 37 17 8		2, 500 1, 942 3, 271 6, 489 		6, 358 5, 284 6, 711 8, 710		76, 134	23, 110
100	908 908 908 307 257 31 38 1 5	3, 363 10, 001 9, 801 14, 132 37, 379 24, 622 78, 376 8, 799 182, 385	106, 191 124, 546 176, 961 412, 856 179, 507 655, 399 50, 764		25, 305 40, 793 19, 053 60, 127 14, 760 80, 482 31, 851 168, 187	4,139 5,878 2,868 5,088 2,257 3,226 269 3,471 28,527	148, 575 184, 193 215, 296 520, 463 223, 117 822, 338 92, 186 1, 851, 613	10, 023 48, 323 70, 336 99, 077 256, 764 139, 278 407, 847 3, 311 954, 272
·		-		FINA	ICE: SHO	RT-TERM	CREDIT A	GENCIES,
0	493 146 166 66 24 15 3	1, 650 1, 041 22, 348 1, 203 1, 832 5, 241 1, 469 3, 584	6, 171 7, 662 20, 283 17, 073 12, 893 18, 547 15, 271 22, 721		790 1, 092 1, 842 2, 375 1, 778 3, 398 800 448	594 416 899 847 135 246 1 28	9, 713 10, 558 26, 198 22, 221 16, 954 27, 884 18, 126 27, 450	2, 483 2, 873 10, 108 8, 072 8, 686 11, 265 10, 333 21, 477
Total	914	18, 368	120, 621		12, 523	3, 166	159, 104	75, 297

Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁵	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax 5	Dividends
COMPAN	IES, EXCE	PT BANKS	B-RETUR	HTIW 81	NET INC	оме		
2, 745 2, 922 8, 173 10, 964 9, 850 24, 088 1, 046	7, 291 16, 097 15, 056 9, 452 19, 889 1, 542	261 3, 266 67116 4, 892 5, 554 18, 524 1, 411 1, 194	1, 469 682 1, 537 2, 509 3, 147 13, 268 1, 209 209	3, 741 2, 495 4, 283 6, 291 5, 589 22, 192 3, 049 1, 080	1, 675 1, 274 1, 660 1, 722 1, 379 5, 216 834 178	1, 665 1, 274 1, 660 1, 722 1, 379 5, 173 834 178	343 269 346 405 350 1, 681 302 55	692 1, 108 269 398 202 637 398 50
74, 788	84, 543	34, 986	24, 030	48, 720	13, 938	13, 885	3, 751	3, 754
EXCEPT	BANKS-R	ETURNS V	VITH NO	NET INCO	ME		l.	<u> </u>
3, 687 2, 740 6, 943 5, 298 3, 486 5, 901	7, 421	57 13, 209 57 1, 484 57 11, 294 57 1, 926 21 57 30, 792	243 410 186 38 338 1,310	715 713 704 394 668 1,857	36 795 36 252 36 270 36 247 36 148 36 2, 262	36 795 36 252 36 270 38 247 36 152 36 2, 262		331 43 392 355 28
28, 055	34, 327	⁶⁷ 58, 684	2, 525	5, 051	36 3, 974	36 3, 978		1,149
EXCEPT	BANKS—R	ETURNS V	VITH NET	INCOME		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	,							
1, 193 4, 660 20, 747 27, 365 28, 258 94, 875 26, 222 154, 990 72, 900 405, 279	7, 674 13, 850 41, 117 37, 778 38, 824 73, 782 21, 039 101, 091 8, 143 193, 793	1, 925 5, 380 29, 589 36, 571 29, 531 55, 730 22, 428 82, 277 5, 485 193, 510	2, 527 4, 673 15, 020 20, 151 20, 792 34, 224 12, 412 48, 736	4, 609 9, 349 31, 642 37, 596 38, 437 77, 273 32, 293 96, 810 1, 278 140, 584	1, 026 2, 349 9, 499 11, 363 10, 655 20, 118 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 432	1, 026 2, 349 9, 488 11, 361 10, 652 20, 105 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 409	199 494 2, 201 3, 188 3, 392 6, 876 3, 286 10, 875 95 11, 063	140 428 2, 684 2, 867 2, 221 4, 570 1, 678 11, 697 428 15, 971
4, 660 20, 747 27, 365 28, 258 94, 875 26, 222 154, 990 72, 900	13, 850 41, 117 37, 778 38, 824 73, 782 21, 039 101, 091 8, 143	5,380 29,589 36,571 29,531 55,730 22,428 82,277 5,485	4, 673 15, 020 20, 151 20, 792 34, 224 12, 412 48, 736	9,349 31,642 37,596 38,437 77,273 32,293 96,810 1,278	2, 349 9, 499 11, 363 10, 655 20, 118 9, 653 30, 736	2,349 9,488 11,361 10,652 20,105 9,653 30,736 252	494 2, 201 3, 188 3, 392 6, 876 3, 286 10, 875 95	428 2, 684 2, 867 2, 221 4, 570 1, 678 11, 697 428
4, 660 20, 747 27, 365 28, 258 94, 875 26, 222 154, 990 72, 900 405, 279 836, 489	13, 850 41, 117 37, 778 38, 824 73, 782 21, 039 101, 091 8, 143 193, 793	5, 380 29, 589 36, 571 29, 531 55, 730 22, 428 82, 277 5, 485 193, 510 462, 426	4, 673 15, 020 20, 151 20, 792 34, 224 12, 412 48, 736 94, 319 252, 854	9, 349 31, 642 37, 596 38, 437 77, 273 32, 293 96, 810 1, 278 140, 584 469, 871	2, 349 9, 499 11, 363 10, 655 20, 118 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 432	2, 349 9, 488 11, 361 10, 652 20, 105 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 409	494 2, 201 3, 188 3, 392 6, 876 3, 286 10, 875 95 11, 063	428 2, 684 2, 867 2, 221 4, 570 1, 678 11, 697 428 15, 971
4, 660 20, 747 27, 365 28, 258 94, 875 26, 222 154, 990 72, 900 405, 279 836, 489	13, 850 41, 117 37, 778 38, 824 73, 782 21, 039 101, 091 8, 143 193, 793	5, 380 29, 589 36, 571 29, 531 55, 730 22, 428 82, 277 5, 485 193, 510 462, 426	4, 673 15, 020 20, 151 20, 792 34, 224 12, 412 48, 736 94, 319 252, 854	9, 349 31, 642 37, 596 38, 437 77, 273 32, 293 96, 810 1, 278 140, 584 469, 871	2, 349 9, 499 11, 363 10, 655 20, 118 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 432	2, 349 9, 488 11, 361 10, 652 20, 105 9, 653 30, 736 252 35, 409	494 2, 201 3, 188 3, 392 6, 876 3, 286 10, 875 95 11, 063	428 2, 684 2, 867 2, 221 4, 570 1, 678 11, 697 428 15, 971
4,660 20,747 27,365 28,258 94,875 26,222 154,990 405,279 836,489 EXCEPT 1,249 2,295 5,145 4,838 2,449	13, 850 41, 117 37, 778 38, 824 73, 782 21, 039 101, 091 8, 143 193, 793 537, 091 BANKS—R 6, 914 4, 935 4, 856 4, 632 2, 101	5, 380 29, 589 36, 571 29, 531 55, 730 22, 428 82, 277 5, 485 193, 510 462, 426 ETURNS V	4, 673 15, 020 20, 151 20, 792 34, 224 12, 412 48, 736 94, 319 252, 854 VITH NO 1 737 737 526 1, 765 849 1, 311 3, 056 1, 285	9, 349 9, 349 31, 642 37, 596 38, 437 77, 273 32, 293 96, 810 1, 278 140, 584 469, 871 NET INCO	2, 349 9, 499 11, 363 10, 655 20, 118 9, 653 30, 736 35, 432 131, 083 26 ME	2, 349 9, 488 11, 361 10, 652 20, 105 9, 653 30, 736 35, 409 131, 031	494 2, 201 3, 188 3, 392 6, 876 3, 286 10, 875 95 11, 063	428 2, 684 2, 867 2, 221 4, 570 1, 678 11, 697 428 15, 971 42, 684

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Note Cases 14 Note Cash 19 Note Cash 19 Cash									
0		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash 39	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
50. 283 1, 873 3, 102 13, 331 1, 303 20, 251 1, 997 100 410 410 5, 181 8, 915 47, 736 3, 590 67, 108 5, 521 250 304 8, 191 10, 801 81, 147 5, 860 107, 803 7, 880 1, 000 229 15, 476 22, 768 150, 996 12, 816 202, 310 17, 984 1,000 391 56, 934 66, 479 716, 455 17, 985 804, 479 37, 434 1,000 69 37, 646 10, 782 1, 269, 938 2, 292 1, 344, 948 16, 164 10, 000 7 26, 631 3, 162 420, 303 1, 110 452, 96 2, 099 100,000 7 25, 631 3, 162 420, 303 1, 110 452, 96 2, 099 100,000 4 23, 890 665 454, 190 16 478, 910 4, 574 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7					FINAN	E: INVES	TMENT T	RUSTS AN	D INVEST
0	50	283 419 304 289 391 59 69 7 4	1, 873 5, 181 8, 191 15, 476 56, 934 17, 655 57, 646 26, 631 23, 890	3, 102 8, 915 10, 801 21, 768 66, 479 11, 455 10, 782 3, 162 665		13, 331 47, 836 81, 147 150, 995 715, 455 359, 179 1, 269, 938 420, 303 454, 190	1, 303 3, 590 5, 860 12, 816 17, 985 8, 470 2, 292 1, 110 6	20, 251 67, 108 107, 863 202, 310 864, 479 397, 966 1, 344, 948 452, 906 478, 910	1, 997 5, 521 7, 880 17, 984 37, 434 7, 042 15, 154 2, 099 4, 574
0		ļ. <u> </u>		FINA	NOE: INX	POTMENT	ר שטזופיים	AND INX	
50.			-	FINA	NOE. IN	ESIMEN	TRUSTS	ANUINV	ESTMENT
Total	50	106 83 28 34 35 5 1 1 1 629	904 1, 175 1, 126 935 5, 411 1, 324 1, 455 230 16, 424 29, 902 FI 488 1, 042 3, 766 3, 838 9, 575 42, 899 19, 210 97, 013	1, 201 3, 019 1, 325 5, 338 9, 075 1, 068 671 791 2, 193 25, 565 NANCE: 412 1, 545 4, 901 9, 802 17, 255 79, 613 24, 258 118, 598	20 24 93 66 66 47 224	3, 772 7, 470 5, 496 15, 188 51, 666 35, 672 109, 809 60, 549 362, 947 655, 232 NVESTME 1, 609 4, 808 24, 063 45, 292 105, 813 628, 228 351, 551 1, 347, 561	1, 256 1, 039 803 1, 058 6, 218 747 446 1 438 12, 927 NT COMP 385 1, 270 4, 729 7, 950 11, 143 48, 833 10, 419 26, 255	7, 558 13, 364 9, 204 23, 565 75, 388 38, 815 130, 018 61, 690 384, 016 749, 242 ANIES, IN 3, 061 9, 008 38, 894 68, 770 145, 956 806, 235 407, 030 1, 601, 602	1, 554 10, 463 948 3, 409 8, 308 1, 056 19, 863 27 252, 624 299, 653 CLUDING 445 985 6, 201 4, 999 12, 607 45, 452 13, 364 102, 205
FINANCE: OTHER INVESTMENT COMPANIES, INCLUDING 0			126, 396	297, 692		1, 860, 447	35, 085	2, 336, 558	100,000
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total	1, 393	340, 483	600, 647	6, 806	4, 914, 098	153, 926	6, 055, 878	688, 710
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			FI	NANCE:	OTHER I	NVESTME	NT COMP	ANIES, IN	CLUDING
Total 318 15, 110 68, 660 135 718, 892 24, 415 900, 589 50, 307	50	29 47 49 56 54 10 12 1 3	202 532 1, 336 2, 962 4, 048 1, 180 3, 803	106 767 2, 715 3, 789 19, 418 7, 367 33, 280	1 106	1, 233 3, 879 10, 515 27, 733 67, 731 59, 111 178, 949 1, 250	476 1, 502 1, 831 4, 435 8, 594	2, 070 7, 210 16, 984 39, 734 103, 554 67, 787 227, 201 64, 701	528 1, 024 1, 893 3, 544 12, 720 5, 755 24, 482
	Total	318	15, 110	68, 660	135	718, 892	24, 415	900, 589	50, 307

figures in thousands of dollars]

COMPANIES									
1, 425	and mortgages	Capital stock ⁵⁵	divided profits 55 less	sales 14 and gross receipts from oper-	com- piled	net profit or net	income or		dends
1, 201	MENT CO	MPANIES	-RETUR	NS WITH	NET INC	OME			
COMPANIES	1, 201 7, 341 7, 250 10, 814 65, 494 23, 137 49, 353 9, 278	16, 146 45, 188 60, 033 106, 409 382, 119 139, 968 312, 875 134, 773	57 214 7, 246 28, 395 64, 112 325, 350 190, 613 725, 104		2, 038 6, 795 9, 705 17, 907 72, 578 31, 893 102, 396 34, 642	1, 591 5, 558 7, 300 14, 134 62, 070 25, 904 90, 799 30, 333	1, 591 5, 554 7, 271 14, 048 61, 768 25, 665 90, 642 30, 333	153 763 631 1, 287 4, 815 2, 322 3, 226 619	1, 174 4, 103 5, 221 11, 157 47, 633 25, 016 78, 869 29, 281
2, 594	235, 099	1, 412, 714	1, 842, 818		306, 404	260, 771	259, 953	14, 574	224, 880
1, 708	OMPANI	ES -RET	URNS WIT	H NO NE	r incomi	<u>'</u> -	·		
144, 195	1,708 2,443 13,514 4,350 19,948 7,476 47,985 41,019	5, 138 10, 795 15, 155 15, 328 96, 845 11, 347 50, 546 20, 000	57 1, 637 57 13, 885 57 28, 721 57 900 57 53, 078 10, 891 57 17, 276 644		264 376 963 448 1,847 285 295	36 205 36 1, 152 36 499 38 321 36 994 36 337 36 903 36 3	36 205 36 1, 152 36 499 36 341 36 1, 005 36 337 36 903 36 3		78 33 74 155
HOLDING COMPANIES 10 11—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME. 188	<u>-</u>					·			652
849 6, 645 204 125 1, 358 930 929 65 617 617 5, 900 22, 677 3, 339 139 5, 751 4, 508 4, 504 314 3, 330 5, 483 42, 385 12, 467 941 8, 888 5, 941 5, 933 497 3, 905 7, 659 73, 878 48, 261 1, 255 14, 243 9, 754 9, 723 938 6, 544 55, 872 362, 722 330, 075 4, 465 77, 894 58, 745 58, 511 6, 174 41, 981 29, 516 200, 637 152, 515 3, 186 37, 990 31, 795 31, 733 3, 561 23, 939 147, 297 716, 791 584, 868 6, 350 134, 886 110, 911 110, 744 12, 040 86, 198 110, 267 284, 872 222, 917 3, 826 75, 506 67, 818 67, 818 6, 258 53, 623 2289, 728 904, 294 611, 185 57, 507 152, 998 72, 376 71, 714 12, 211 64, 157 651, 949 2, 618, 428 1, 964, 550 77, 824 510, 472 363, 431 362, 262 42, 103 285, 043 HOLDING COMPANIES 10 11—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 68 2, 151 57, 196 5 296 24 99 24 99 29 298 86 1, 771 14 12, 211 64, 157 15 16 9, 753 35 15 30 35 5 867 38 284 38 287 28 12 28 3, 704 7, 018 57 5, 073 26 296 216 38 288 38 28 38 12 28 3, 704 7, 018 57 5, 073 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 36 38 34 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36			1	i			1		<u> </u>
OLDING COMPANIES 10 11 RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	849 5, 090 5, 483 7, 659 55, 872 29, 516	6, 645 22, 677 42, 385 73, 878 362, 722 200, 637 716, 791 284, 872	204 3, 339 12, 467 48, 261 330, 075 152, 515 584, 868 222, 917	125 139 941 1, 255 4, 466 3, 186 6, 350 3, 826	1, 358 5, 751 8, 888 14, 243 77, 894 37, 990 134, 886 75, 606	930 4,508 5,941 9,754 58,745 31,795 110,911 67,818	929 4,504 5,933 9,723 58,511 31,733 110,744 67,818	65 314 497 938 6, 174 3, 561 12, 040 6, 258	617 3, 330 3, 905 6, 544
68 2, 151 57 1, 196 5 296 24 99 24 99 25 3 3 3, 704 7, 018 57 5, 073 26 216 36 238 36 238 12 2 3 3, 704 7, 018 57 5, 073 26 216 36 238 36 238 32 23 5, 196 9, 753 57 5, 000 86 1, 399 35 2, 020 35 2, 054 100 15, 828 146, 209 57 78, 121 73 1, 716 36 2, 754 36 2, 806 360 4, 243 34, 470 23, 106 88 397 36 60 36 60 56, 655 167, 999 37 44, 197 1 2, 435 37 36 60 36 60 307 143, 678 85, 111 57 366, 604 233 56 197 6 252, 399 12 174 36 76 36 76 2, 175	651,949	2, 618, 428	1,964,550	77, 824	510, 472	363, 431	362, 262	42, 103	285,043
86 1,771 5 ¹ 496 5 72 3 5 3 3 5 3 3 5 3 2 5 3,704 7,018 57 5,073 26 216 36 288 36 288 32 28 12 5,196 9,753 57 530 55 587 36 284 36 287 32 29 35 6,320 23,537 5,000 86 1,399 32 2,020 32 2,054 108 15,828 146,209 57 8,121 73 1,716 32 7,54 35 2,806 366 4,248 34,470 23,106 88 397 36 60 36 60 36 60 50,655 167,999 57 64,197 1 2,435 35 9,490 35 9,490 30 7 143,678 85,111 57 366,604 233 36 19,035 36 19,035 36 19,035 36 19,035 36 76 2,176	OLDING	COMPAN	IES 10 11—R	ETURNS V	ON HTIN	NET INC	OME	<u>. </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
289, 986 534, 995 57 235, 721 339 7, 525 36 34, 159 36 34, 248	86 3, 704 5, 196 6, 320 15, 828 4, 248 50, 655 143, 678	1,771 7,018 9,753 23,537 146,209 34,470 167,999 85,111	57 5, 073 57 5, 073 57 530 5, 000 57 78, 121 23, 106 57 64, 197	5 26 55 86 73 88	72 216 587 1, 399 1, 716 397 2, 435 233	36 53 36 288 36 284 37 2, 020 38 2, 754 38 60 38 9, 490	36 53 36 288 36 287 36 2, 054 36 2, 806 36 60 36 9, 490		239 2 12 39 108 360 307 2, 175
	289, 986	534, 995	⁵⁷ 235, 721	339	7, 525	36 34, 159	³⁶ 34, 248		3, 242

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total	assets	classes	and	money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash ³⁹	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ¹² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able s
			FINA	NCE: SE	CURITY A	ND COMM	ODITY-E	XCHANGE
0	230 126 153 75 48 56 9	1, 810 2, 842 7, 012 4, 797 5, 137 21, 180 9, 496 18, 921	1, 152 1, 698 5, 591 7, 236 9, 446 28, 136 8, 757 49, 081		1, 644 3, 613 9, 652 11, 880 15, 482 62, 563 42, 364 61, 840	288 505 856 1,600 1,770 9,058 634 550	5, 215 9, 006 24, 146 26, 386 32, 792 124, 781 63, 310 139, 671	1, 163 3, 000 7, 711 11, 195 14, 294 52, 542 36, 853 56, 997
100,000	2	13, 747	131,376		177, 994	174	324, 647	285, 862
Total	706	84, 942	242, 473		387, 032	15, 435	749, 954	469, 617
			FINA	OCE: SEC	URITY AN	ID COMM	ODITY—E	XCHANGE
0	30 6 4 1 2 620 418 83 86 28 9 15 6		1, 104 1, 241 2, 287 1, 639 1, 839 7, 397 8, 919	84 111 288 125 338 177 567	907 950 3, 443 3, 587 604 9, 861 21, 526	1, 964 1, 949 4, 017 2, 112 3, 307 9, 000 8, 520	6, 642 5, 681 13, 590 10, 116 6, 837 33, 052 44, 431	1, 910 3, 270 7, 313 6, 263 11, 424 22, 483 14, 737 35, 216 8, 833 27, 975 139, 424 MPANIES— 1, 403 992 1, 026 1, 400 830 1, 401 4, 644
Total	645	18, 317	24, 419	1, 690	40, 878	30, 869	120, 349	11,696
					от	HER FINA	ANCE CON	MPANIES-
0	375 57 42 23 12 13 2 1	686 341 650 799 221 974 6, 548 6, 133	553 300 1, 130 575 107 1, 885 268 5, 988	131 32 103 313 32 17	491 556 553 972 1,333 8,306 5,008 376	2, 413 2, 064 2, 862 2, 831 5, 209 16, 870 2, 118	4, 959 3, 991 6, 421 7, 469 7, 432 28, 293 16, 872 12, 497	2, 027 2, 006 1, 744 1, 825 1, 050 7, 112 3 14, 770
Total	525	16, 352	10, 806	628	17, 595	34, 367	87, 934	30, 537
			·				 	

						1		,
Bonds and mortgages	Capital stock 65	Surplus and un- divided profits 56	Gross sales " and gross receipts	Total com- piled	Compiled net profit or net	Net income or	Income	Divi- dends paid 6
payable 4		less deficit ⁴⁸	from oper- ations 15	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4		paid
BROKERS	AND DE	ALERS-R	ETURNS W	VITH NET	INCOME) 		
186	3, 081	287	3, 277	4, 865	669	667	139	. 79
360 1, 769	2, 540	2, 523	4, 012	5, 955	689	684 2, 025	129 484	136 376
2,806	5, 583 6, 270	7,042 4,911	7, 606 4, 443	11, 042 8, 682	2, 038 1, 682	1, 614	408	381
2, 369	6, 733	7, 033	5, 997	12, 613	2 163	2-114	531	420
11, 172	26, 496	22, 111	8, 145	28, 292	2, 163 7, 550	2; 114 7, 356	1.888	420 1, 270
3, 970	10, 401	7,744	3, 109	8,752	2, 085	1,891	277	567
16, 274	37, 284	18, 034	5, 927	14, 625	4, 023	3, 979	1, 013	501
	19, 303	18, 078	1, 938	13, 753	3, 743	3, 042	760	2, 414
38, 906	117, 691	87, 763	44, 454	108, 579	24, 642	23, 372	5, 629	6, 14
ROKERS	AND DEA	LERS-R	ETURNS W	VITH NO I	VET INC	OME	!	L
1, 228	4, 882	57 3, 927	1, 873	3, 093	36 963	36 963		10
404	3, 101	611	2, 325	3, 454	36 788	36 789		14
2, 173	6, 433	436	3, 404	5, 419	36 1, 004	36 I. 005		34
3, 443	3, 712	2,079	1, 871	3, 730	36 943	36 1, 014		17
1,961	5, 556	3, 261	3, 573	6, 138	³⁶ 1, 403	38 1 400		110
2, 922	9, 065	14, 957	4, 842	10, 485	36 1, 211	36 1, 478 36 2, 086 36 209		34 17 110 265 55
4, 387	4, 796	8, 670	1, 433	4, 293	30 1, 926	35 2, 086		89
19, 814 71, 854	853 6,000	28, 491 68	6, 519	8, 543 1, 027	36 208 36 515	36 525		12
69, 620	5, 000	6, 980		5, 167	36 519	38 651		300
177, 806	49, 398	61, 626	25, 840	51, 349	36 9, 480	36 10, 219		906
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E	L	l <u>.</u>		<u></u>	l.,
			959	5, 408	2, 621	0.001	648	1, 394
330	4, 852	1 57 784						
330 441	4, 852 5, 674	57 784 57 1, 747	823		1, 103	2, 621 1, 103	304	
441 1,008	5, 674 6, 432	⁶⁷ 1, 747 3, 152	823	2, 723 6, 848	1, 103 3, 591	1, 103 3, 589	304 1, 197	482 1,757
441 1,008 1,366	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487	823 1,358 1,017	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522	304 1, 197 513	482 1,757 433
441 1,008 1,366 935	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149	⁵⁷ 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585	823 1,358 1,017 1,446	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541	304 1, 197 513 163	482 1,757 433 186
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752	823 1,358 1,017 1,446 7,124	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099	482 1,757 433 186 1,027
441 1,008 1,366 935	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149	⁵⁷ 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585	823 1,358 1,017 1,446	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541	304 1, 197 513 163	482 1,757 433 186 1,027
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752	823 1,358 1,017 1,446 7,124	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099	482 1,757 433 186 1,027
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752	823 1,358 1,017 1,446 7,124	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099	482 1,757 433 186 1,027 1,639
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859 1,510	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552	823 1, 368 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	482 1,757 433 186 1,027 1,639
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859 1,510	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691	51 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	485 1,755 433 186 1,027 1,639
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC	51 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495 55, 318	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	485 1,755 433 186 1,027 1,639
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,026	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026	51 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 51 9, 202 57 2, 651 57 24	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495 	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,757 43: 188 1,027 1,635
441 1,008 1,366 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,028 2,431	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128	51 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 0 NET INC 57 9, 202 57 2, 651 57 244 57 6, 368	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COM E	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 16, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 260	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,75: 43: 188 1,022: 1,63: 6,918
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,026 2,431 1,442	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NO 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 9, 202 57 2, 651 57 6, 368 57 3, 715	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COME 916 50 454 559 57	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 260 285	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,75: 43: 188 1,022: 1,63: 6,918
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,026 2,431 1,442 695	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249 11, 645	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 9, 202 57 2, 651 57 24, 44 57 6, 368 58 3, 715 6, 365	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COM E 916 50 454 559 57 542	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 280 285 1, 294	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689 18, 689 18, 689 18, 689	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,75: 43: 188 1,022: 1,63: 6,918
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,026 2,431 1,442	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NO 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 2, 651 57 2, 654 57 3, 715 6, 365 57 2, 836	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COME 916 50 454 559 57	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 16, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 260 285 1, 294 610	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689 36 618 36 417 36 669 35 376 36 322 35 395 38 808	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,757 43: 188 1,027 1,635
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 11,449 ETURNS 2,215 1,114 1,026 2,431 1,442 695	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249 11, 645	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 9, 202 57 2, 651 57 24, 44 57 6, 368 58 3, 715 6, 365	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COM E 916 50 454 559 57 542	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 15, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 280 285 1, 294	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689 18, 689 18, 689 18, 689	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	48: 1,757 43: 188 1,027 1,635
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249 11, 645	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 2, 651 57 2, 654 57 3, 715 6, 365 57 2, 836	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COM E 916 50 454 559 57 542	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 16, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 260 285 1, 294 610	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689 36 618 36 417 36 669 35 376 36 322 35 395 38 808	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	483 1, 757 433 186 1, 027 1, 635 6, 918
441 1,008 935 5,859 1,510 	5, 674 6, 432 4, 435 3, 149 10, 778 14, 371 49, 691 WITH NC 8, 706 3, 295 3, 026 7, 128 8, 249 11, 645	57 1, 747 3, 152 2, 487 1, 585 12, 752 14, 552 31, 997 NET INC 57 2, 651 57 2, 654 57 3, 715 6, 365 57 2, 836	823 1, 358 1, 017 1, 446 7, 124 6, 057 18, 784 COM E 916 50 454 559 57 542	2, 723 6, 848 4, 384 2, 909 16, 551 17, 495 55, 318 2, 108 387 1, 917 1, 260 285 1, 294 610	1, 103 3, 591 1, 524 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 689 36 618 36 417 36 669 35 376 36 322 35 395 38 808	1, 103 3, 589 1, 522 541 5, 634 3, 675 18, 685	304 1, 197 513 163 2, 099 1, 316	482 1,757 433 186 1,022 1,639 6,918

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets turis classes							[I Utal ass	era ciarasea	and money
1,596		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash 39	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assēts 42 less re-	assets— Total lia-	Accounts and notes pay- able s
50. 405 4,784 11,842 251 7,510 2,332 27,985 3,2 100. 387 8,235 24,400 908 17,945 5,695 56,632 8,2 250. 169 6,396 27,415 67 18,451 3,643 58,558 8,8 500. 78 3,996 20,516 2 22,977 4,680 55,922 7,5 1,000. 68 12,347 50,120 1,734 52,702 8,785 132,603 31,1 5,000. 6 9,448 5,518 2,518 20,319 114 35,639 4,6 10,000. 1 39,379 3,670 218,077 4,366 268,702 Total 2,640 90,591 155,851 3,198 364,752 31,978 665,928 68,4 FINANCE NOT ALLOCABL O. 1,617 6,154 8,430 305 5,021 4,688 25,672 7,2 50,000 300 8,306 6,602 469 6,100 4,122 22,241 4,8 1000 300 13,896 6,602 469 6,100 4,122 22,241 4,8 1000 300 8,306 12,672 412 14,914 4,22 22,241 4,8 1000 300 8,306 12,672 412 14,914 4,22 22,241 4,8 1000 300 8,306 13,672 412 14,914 5,504 1,22 22,241 4,8 1000 300 8,306 13,672 412 14,914 5,504 1,22 22,241 1,6 1000 300 8,306 13,672 412 14,914 5,504 1,22 22,241 1,6 1000 300 8,306 13,672 412 14,914 5,504 1,22 22,241 1,6 1000 300 8,306 13,672 1,306 1,464 15,774 5,503 44,12 8,6 1000 300 8,306 13,672 1,306 1,464 15,774 5,503 1,410 14,5 1000 300 8,306 13,672 30,907 305 4,853 30,330 100,427 27,0 100,000 5 52,526 30,907 305 4,853 30,330 100,427 27,0 10,000 5 25,216 30,907 305 4,853 30,330 100,427 27,0 10,000 5 25,226 30,907 305 4,853 30,330 100,427 27,0 10,000 5 1,5652 28,951 7,7451 7,849 64,896 29,100 803 27,786 48,973 26,992 12,285 125,917 31,000 120,100 130 31,476 48,973 26,992 12,285 125,917 30,400 150 110,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 120,000 426 159,398 46,146 70,4723 33,53,591 1,038,166 61,500 130 110,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 130 140,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 130 140,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 130 140,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 130 140,607 7,904 828,602 21,944 1,052,478 10,500 120,000 426 159,398 46,146 70,472 33,145 30,500 20,44 10,000 34 4,500 34,400 34,500 34,					·		FINANCE	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
Total. 2, 640 90, 591 155, 851 3, 198 364, 752 31, 978 665, 928 68, 4 FINANCE NOT ALLOCABL	50	405 387 169 78 68 6	4, 784 8, 235 6, 396 3, 996 12, 347 9, 448	11, 842 24, 490 27, 415 20, 516 50, 120	251 908 67 2 1, 734	7, 510 17, 945 18, 451 22, 977 52, 702	2, 352 5, 695 3, 643 4, 680 8, 785	27, 895 59, 632 58, 558 53, 922 132, 603	5, 337 3, 291 8, 206 8, 865 7, 574 31, 108 4, 079
	100,000	1	39, 379	3, 670		218, 077	4, 366	268, 702	
1,617	Total	2, 640	90, 591	155, 851	3, 198	364, 752	31, 978	665, 928	68, 460
50.		1	J	<u> </u>	1		FINANCE	NOT ALI	OCABLE—
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	50	2, 712 905 905 2, 455 2, 455 2, 455	3, 896 8, 396 6, 839 6, 791 8, 448 1, 130 25, 216 	6, 626 12, 072 6, 694 8, 982 24, 692 4, 614 30, 907 103, 017 24, 718 28, 951 48, 973 38, 694 27, 489 46, 196 7, 933	305 3,654 TO'	102, 086 TAL INSU 4, 885 7, 451 26, 992 56, 645 110, 168 704, 723 828, 562 3, 714, 560 3, 073, 799 46, 439, 230	4, 112 9, 785 8, 593 5, 287 13, 816 8, 200 30, 330 	22, 241 49, 120 41, 162 39, 414 91, 719 15, 279 100, 427 385, 034 A RRIERS, 57, 032 64, 896 125, 917 147, 366 203, 307 1, 038, 166 1, 052, 478 4, 442, 906 3, 564, 525 49, 392, 407	' '
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		1	1		700	TAT INCIT	DANCE C	ADDIEDO	1 A C FENITO
	50	135 90 34 32 80 38 34 8	1, 625 2, 946 3, 253 4, 222 28, 319 30, 783 71, 308 49, 124 30, 764	3, 829 4, 405 2, 381 2, 407 5, 547		1, 123 1, 522 4, 910 3, 686 13, 142 149, 264 203, 687 609, 168 394, 022 216, 436	2, 550 1, 511 1, 750 485 734 2, 223 7, 114 11, 213 9, 388 3, 992	14, 127 9, 459 15, 067 10, 988 23, 111 205, 439 267, 981 779, 142 515, 152 303, 472	8, 231 5, 258 5, 171 2, 697 2, 716 8, 072
Total 1, 451 225, 679 24, 452	Total	1,451	225, 679	24, 452		1, 596, 960	40, 960	2, 143, 938	32, 145

Bonds Capital Surplus Surplus Surplus Sales March Sales Marc									
2, 578	and mortgages	Capital stock 55	and un- divided profits 54 less	sales 14 and gross receipts from oper-	com- piled	net profit or net	income or		dends
2,714 16,590 3,259 837 3,013 1,566 1,596 325 666 5,176 31,793 9,488 6,874 11,136 2,741 2,741 592 1,880 10,463 22,675 11,703 3,095 8,669 3,743 3,733 902 2,555 11,242 21,222 7,406 687 5,048 2,977 2,974 750 2,410 19,366 44,785 29,355 7,641 13,991 4,882 4,757 1,384 3,833 400 13,494 11,180 996 1,659 386 386 129 172 172 120 7,581 23,110 9,487 14,097 2,365 2,010 580 1,047 52,089 189,866 83,451 31,554 62,910 20,959 20,463 5,085 13,923 RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	RETURNS	WITH NE	ET INCOM	E					
S2,089	2, 714 5, 176 10, 463 11, 242 19, 396	16, 590 31, 793 23, 675 21, 222 44, 785	3, 259 9, 468 11, 703 7, 406 29, 355	837 6, 874 3, 095 687 7, 641	3, 013 11, 136 8, 669 5, 048 13, 991	1, 596 2, 741 3, 743 2, 977 4, 882	1, 596 2, 741 3, 733 2, 974 4, 757	325 592 902 750 1, 364	1, 850 2, 565 2, 410 3, 833
RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 8, 031	120	7, 581	23, 110	9, 487	14, 097	2, 365	2, 010	580	1, 047
8, 031 31, 474 2 25, 202 1, 294 2, 313 3 2, 2369 3 2, 371 2, 2, 260 3, 756 21, 633 2 11, 057 160 723 3 1, 601 1 1, 602 917 9, 570 41, 430 2 18, 456 949 2, 071 3 1, 543 13 1, 645 415 8, 222 42, 316 2 31, 447 8, 997 8, 768 3 1, 714 3 1, 714 1 150 8, 240 23, 929 20, 561 182 751 31, 057 31, 058 1 1, 714 1 1, 714 1 150 8, 240 23, 929 20, 561 182 751 31, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1, 058 1 1, 057 31, 058 1 1,	52, 089	189, 866	83, 451	31, 554	62, 910	20, 959	20, 463	5, 085	13, 923
9,570 41,430 518,456 949 2,071 31,543 15,431 456 415 8,222 42,316 57 31,447 8,097 8,768 35 1,714 35 1,545 415 8,240 23,929 57 20,561 182 751 35 1,057 35 1,058 113,476 31,329 26,227 739 1,966 36 1,944 35 2,103 34 6,287 50,010 57 41,035 114 36 7,287 36 12 26,702 48,080 57 53,051 114 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287 36 12 36 7,287	RETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	COME	<u> </u>	l		!	<u> </u>
### ETC.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 1, 137	8, 222 8, 240 13, 476 6, 267 26, 702	21, 633 41, 430 42, 316 23, 929 31, 829 50, 010 48, 080	\$7 18, 456 \$7 31, 447 \$7 20, 561 26, 227 \$7 41, 035 \$7 53, 051	160 949 8, 097 182 739	723 2, 071 8, 768 751 1, 966 1 114	36 1, 691 35 1, 543 36 1, 714 36 1, 057 36 1, 944 35 12 36 7, 287	36 1, 692 36 1, 545 36 1, 714 38 1, 058 36 2, 103 36 12 36 7, 287		917 415 150 1 34
1, 137		<u> </u>	<u>'</u>		10, 707	V 17, 617	17, 782		3,717
1,714 13, 186 15, 037 48, 028 50, 880 7, 649 7, 646 1, 817 1, 540 3, 123 22, 148 28, 155 75, 819 80, 282 11, 597 11, 560 3, 136 2, 207 2, 978 22, 669 40, 254 52, 024 57, 868 11, 710 11, 642 3, 631 2, 913 1, 905 26, 148 59, 763 64, 175 69, 906 12, 701 12, 493 4, 044 2, 917 350 70, 709 221, 803 221, 807 252, 545 34, 708 33, 661 6, 587 8, 169 175, 641 735, 700 714, 617 850, 505 122, 348 118, 436 14, 252 27, 942 108, 065 452, 799 544, 555 648, 514 90, 489 86, 773 8, 928 18, 961 18, 605 452, 799 544, 555 648, 514 90, 489 86, 773 8, 928 18, 961 18, 628 810, 431 4, 423, 022 2, 713, 123 4, 468, 481 1, 642, 185 1, 611, 995 65, 748 120, 661 ETC.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME Secondary Column	ETC.—RE	TURNS WI	TH NET I	NCOME		 -		1	
### ETC.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME \$20	1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350	13, 186 22, 148 22, 669 26, 148 99, 836 70, 709 175, 641 108, 065 256, 995	15, 037 28, 155 40, 254 59, 763 256, 229 221, 803 735, 700 452, 799 2, 602, 814	48. 028 75, 819 52, 024 64, 175 242, 711 221, 807 714, 617 544, 555 694, 860	50, 880 80, 282 57, 868 69, 906 271, 594 252, 545 850, 505 648, 514 2, 128, 305	7, 649 11, 597 11, 710 12, 701 48, 724 34, 708 122, 348 90, 489 1, 295, 001	7, 646 11, 560 11, 642 12, 493 47, 508 33, 661 118, 436 86, 773 1, 275, 058	1, 817 3, 136 3, 631 4, 044 13, 760 6, 587 14, 252 8, 928 8, 069	1, 540 2, 207 2, 913 2, 917 12, 240 8, 169 27, 942 18, 961 42, 328
820 5,505 57 3,026 13,668 14,622 36 1,289 36 1,290 44 1,546 2,232 57 737 5,391 5,824 38 38361 66 555 4,338 1,891 5,091 6,332 36 452 38 457 8 407 2,685 57 4,403 1,731 2,052 36 627 36 632 129 343 4,080 163 5,904 6,270 36 2,386 32 2,401 19 2,104 31,158 57 42,525 84,369 89,484 36,173 36 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38				استنسا		1, 642, 185	1, 611, 995	65, 748	120, 661
1,046 2,232 5737 5,391 5,824 30 308 33 361 6 5 5 5 4,338 1,891 5,091 6,332 34 452 32 457 8 407 2,885 57 4,403 1,731 2,052 34 627 32 632 129 343 4,080 163 5,904 6,270 34 2,386 32 401 19 2,104 31,158 57 42,525 84,369 89,484 32 6,175 32 6,388 946 24,050 57 11,173 114,644 122,567 34 13,154 36 11,887 1,322 36 1,158 179,568 346,197 371,335 34 13,871 36 11,887 7,420 32 36,100 105,782 245,606 259,617 34 6,404 34 6,784 3,868 30,648 38,057 158,519 167,752 36 4,098 36 4,255 2,560	ETC.—RE		TH NO NI	ET INCOM	E.			1	
5,775 181,981 263,627 981,120 1,046,455 36 47,174 36 48,789 16,322	1, 546 555 407 343	2, 232 4, 338 2, 685 4, 080 31, 158 24, 050 51, 185 26, 100	57 737 1,891 57 4,403 163 57 42,525 57 11,173 179,598 105,782	5, 391 5, 091 1, 731 5, 904 84, 369 114, 644 346, 197 245, 606	5, 824 6, 332 2, 052 6, 270 89, 484 122, 567 371, 935 259, 617	36 358 34 452 35 627 36 2, 386 36, 175 36 11, 514 35 13, 871 36 6, 404 26 4, 098	38 361 38 457 38 632 35 2, 401 36 6, 388 36 11, 887 36 14, 334 36 6, 784 36 4, 255		6 8 129 19 946 1, 322 7, 420 3, 868 2, 560
	5, 775	181, 981	263, 627	981, 120	1, 046, 455	36 47, 174	36 48, 789		16, 322

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

						[10001 000		una money
Total assets classes 51	Number of returns with balance sheets 28	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 4	Accounts and notes pay- able ss
						INSUR	ANCE CAI	RRIERS 12—
0	101 61 151 187 208 372 148 190 48 54 	753 1,347 6,656 16,317 29,466 127,762 116,413 291,942 217,256 986,059 1,793,971			849 2, 228 14, 262 43, 348 98, 746 688, 391 827, 635 3, 711, 427 3, 030, 978 46, 439, 230 54, 857, 094	277 293 1, 365 2, 715 7, 633 30, 213 20, 600 65, 302 34, 975 216, 631 380, 004	2, 164 4, 456 26, 013 68, 382 149, 181 933, 867 1, 039, 019 4, 382, 487 3, 511, 628 49, 392, 407 59, 509, 604	
	1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			INSUR	ANCE CAI	RRIERS 12—
	1	1	<u> </u>	· · · · · · ·	·			
0 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 50,000	21 32 18 25 72 38 34 8	283 328 1, 541 2, 467 3, 914 25, 534 30, 783 71, 308 49, 124 30, 764			265 694 3, 108 2, 911 11, 953 146, 249 203, 687 609, 168 394, 022 216, 436	62 121 435 99 387 1,305 7,114 11,213 9,388 3,992	719 1, 420 5, 870 6, 128 18, 125 192, 114 267, 981 779, 142 515, 152 303, 472	
Total	304	216, 046			1, 588, 493	34, 116	2, 090, 123	
	!	'			INS	URANCE	AGENTS,	BROKERS,
0	844 652 233 80 54 2	14, 643 14, 305 21, 130 17, 128 10, 237 31, 636 3, 254 22, 774 1, 902	24, 718 28, 951 48, 973 38, 694 27, 489 46, 146 7, 904 21, 412 7, 933		4, 036 5, 223 12, 730 13, 297 11, 422 16, 332 927 3, 133 42, 821	7, 571 7, 556 10, 920 5, 886 3, 486 8, 078 1, 344 4, 417 218	54. 868 60, 440 99, 904 78, 984 54, 126 104, 299 13, 459 60, 419 52, 897	25, 899 29, 014 51, 551 41, 564 30, 469 61, 887 10, 342 36, 119 7, 616
Total	4,480	137, 009	252, 220		109, 921	49, 476	579, 396	294, 461
•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	·	I	NSURANC	E AGENT	's, broke	RS, ETC.
0	944 114 58 16 7 8	3, 052 1, 297 1, 405 786 308 2, 785	5, 883 3, 829 4, 405 2, 381 2, 407 5, 547		858 828 1,802 775 1,189 3,015	2, 488 1, 390 1, 315 386 347 918	13, 408 8, 039 9, 197 4, 860 4, 986 13, 325	8, 231 5, 258 5, 171 2, 697 2, 716 8, 072
100,000								52.11
Total	1,147	9, 633	24, 452		8, 467	6,844	53, 815	32, 145

			1				1	
			1					
	1.	Cumpling	Creen	i			1	
		Surplus	Gross					
Bonds	1	and un-	sales 14	Total	Compiled	Net		Divi-
and	Capital	divided	and gross	com-	net profit	income	Income	DIVI-
								dends
nortgages	stock 55	profits 55	receipts	piled	ornet	OL	tax 5	
payable 54		less	from oper-	receipts 8	loss	deficit 4	1	paid '
Jayanio	3		mom ober-	receipes	1000	denere .		
	1	deficit 48	ations 15		i l			
	1			'	i i		1 1	
	1						1	
			·				<u> </u>	
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E					
	599	525	1, 121	1, 272	139	139	26	
	866	1, 573	1, 201	1, 380	201	198	41	
	4, 965	7 207	4, 402	5, 035	1, 046	1, 026	297	
		7, 367						
	9, 983	24, 081	7,049	9, 019	2,862	2,796	805	
	18, 688	48, 739	31, 328	35, 563	7, 421	7 215	2, 227	1,
	10, 000	10, 100	100, 020		04,000	00 005		-77
	90, 413	236, 580	163, 984	191, 113	34, 608	7, 215 33, 395	8, 622	7,
	69, 453	220, 803	218, 397	248, 889	33,663	32, 616	6, 191	7,8
		700.000	COE 400	210,000	110 050	110 246		25,
	171, 665	728, 955	695, 480	829, 662	116, 258	112, 346 84, 295	12, 425	
	82, 948	432, 641	534, 025 694, 860	636, 003 2, 128, 305	88, 008	84, 295	8, 480	16,
		9 600 014	604 860	9 100 205	1 205 001	1 975 050	8, 069	42,
	256, 995	2, 602, 814	094,800	4, 148, 308	1, 295, 001	1, 275, 058	0,000	
	706, 575	4, 304, 078	2, 351, 847	4, 086, 241	1, 579, 207	1, 549, 084	47, 183	102,
			4,000,000		, ,			
ETURNS	WITH NO	NET INC	OME					
	296	57 870	397	421	36 140	36 141		
					36 62	36 65		
	282	421	594	716				
	1,884	1,431	1, 210	1,998	36 170	36 175		
	1,700	57 4 516	1,210		25 250	38 364		
	1, 700	67 4, 516 67 715	313	508	36 359	3° 3()4		
	3, 093	67 715	5, 046	5, 384	35 741	36 756	ll	
		57 49 150			74 5 004	36 6, 196		
	29, 697	57 43, 159	74, 799	79, 861	J6 5, 984	30 D, 13/D		
			114 044	100 507	36 11, 514	36 11, 887	! .	1.
	1 24 050	- 5/ 11 173						
	24, 050	- 57 11, 173	114, 644	122, 567				7'
	51, 185	179, 598	346, 197	371, 935	36 13, 871	³⁶ 14, 334		7,
	51, 185	179, 598	346, 197	371, 935	36 13, 871	³⁶ 14, 334		7,
	51, 185 26, 100	179, 598 105, 782	346, 197 245, 606	371, 935 259, 617	36 13, 871 36 6, 404	³⁶ 14, 334 ³⁶ 6, 784		7, 3,
	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255		7, 3, 2,
	51, 185 26, 100	179, 598 105, 782	346, 197 245, 606	371, 935 259, 617	36 13, 871 36 6, 404	³⁶ 14, 334 ³⁶ 6, 784		7, 3, 2, 16,
TC.—RE	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255		7, 3, 2,
	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 36 43, 343	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957		7, 3, 2, 16,
	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 36 43, 343	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957	1, 498	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 36 43, 343	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957	1, 498	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714	14, 435 12, 320	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 36 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448	1,776	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 38 4, 098 36 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534		7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 38 4, 098 36 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534	1, 776 2, 839	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 36 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 35 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 36 4, 098 35 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817	7, 3, 2, 16,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421	51, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481	36 13, 871 36 6, 404 38 4, 098 35 43, 343 7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138	7, 3, 2, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 2, 1, 4,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 	56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656	7, 119 7, 448 10, 55 11, 045	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396	7, 3, 2, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 	56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656	7, 119 7, 448 10, 55 11, 045	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138	7, 3, 2, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 1, 000 6, 745	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 10, 1551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827	7, 3, 2, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 2, 1, 4,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 TURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 	56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656	7, 119 7, 448 10, 55 11, 045	36 14, 334 36 6, 784 38 4, 255 36 44, 957 7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396	7, 3, 2, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 2, 1, 4,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 076 25, 117	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511	7, 119 7, 448 10, 55 11, 045 6, 090 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 11, 045 11, 045 12, 478	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 1, 000 6, 745	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 076 25, 117	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511	7, 119 7, 448 10, 55 11, 045 6, 090 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 11, 045 11, 045 12, 478	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 20, 843 12, 511	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 043	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 41, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 361, 276 COME	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 6, 090 2, 481 62, 978	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 11, 1045 11, 1045 12, 478 13, 1149	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 41, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 361, 276 COME	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 6, 090 2, 481 62, 978	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 62, 911	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC 5, 209 1, 950	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$7 2, 156 67 1, 158	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 110 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 6, 090 2, 481 26, 978	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 62, 911	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 076 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC 5, 209 1, 950 2, 454	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 11, 1045 12, 478 10, 534 11, 113 11, 045 12, 478 13, 144 13, 149 14, 113 15, 144 16, 144 17, 149 18, 144	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	7, 3, 2, 16, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2, 2, 18, 18,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 076 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC 5, 209 1, 950 2, 454	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 62, 911	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC 5, 209 1, 950 2, 454 985	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 4, 116 6, 090 2, 481 62, 978	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 11, 10, 53 11, 10, 45 12, 478 13, 28 14, 113 1, 045 16, 090 2, 478 162, 911	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407 343	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	11, 185 26, 100 30, 648 168, 935 FURNS WI 14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 WITH NC 5, 209 1, 950 2, 454 985	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 44, 975 32, 847 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 80, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 4, 116 6, 090 2, 481 62, 978	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 10, 534 10, 534 11, 10, 53 11, 10, 45 12, 478 13, 28 14, 113 1, 045 16, 090 2, 478 162, 911	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2. 2, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	7, 3, 2,
1, 137 1, 714 3, 123 2, 978 1, 905 3, 421 350 14, 628 ETURNS 820 1, 546 555 407	14, 435 12, 320 17, 183 12, 320 17, 183 12, 686 7, 460 9, 423 1, 256 3, 976 25, 117 103, 856 3 WITH NC	179, 598 105, 782 38, 057 264, 856 TH NET I 9, 943 13, 464 20, 788 16, 173 11, 024 19, 649 1, 000 6, 745 20, 158 118, 944 NET INC \$\frac{\partial 2}{5}, 2, 156 \$\partial 1}, 158 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 2, 156 \$\partial 1, 158 \$\partial 3, 878	346, 197 245, 606 158, 519 947, 325 NCOME 53, 406 46, 827 71, 417 78, 727 3, 410 19, 137 10, 530 361, 276 COME 13, 271 4, 797 3, 881 1, 418 858	371, 935 259, 617 167, 752 1, 010, 759 56, 810 49, 500 75, 247 48, 849 34, 343 30, 481 3, 656 20, 843 12, 511 382, 240 14, 201 5, 108 4, 334 1, 544 886	7, 119 7, 448 10, 551 8, 848 5, 280 14, 116 1, 045 6, 090 2, 481	7, 079 7, 448 10, 534 8, 846 5, 278 14, 113 1, 045 6, 090 2, 478 36 296 36 296 36 282 36 282 36 282 36 282	1, 776 2, 839 2, 826 1, 817 5, 138 396 1, 827 448	7, 3, 2, 16, 16, 1, 1, 2, 2, 1, 4, 2, 2, 18, 18,

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 51	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments ⁵²	Capital assets 42 less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities ⁴⁴	Accounts and notes pay- able 53
				R.	EAL ESTA	TE, INCL	UDING LE	ssors of
	22, 589 13, 546 14, 455 5, 621 2, 460 1, 402 109 37 3	61, 938 67, 824 120, 753 94, 883 79, 305 129, 086 37, 668 29, 465 16, 927	49, 742 70, 040 151, 547 134, 434 125, 917 203, 109 43, 581 34, 133 17, 290	1, 478 2, 256 5, 363 6, 400 371 488 953 858 88	35, 859 63, 588 162, 148 174, 299 277, 198 546, 995 177, 319 98, 331 77, 186	409, 996 741, 184 1, 785, 104 1, 480, 026 1, 166, 751 1, 763, 193 469, 932 446, 419 83, 969	578, 173 972, 537 2, 278; 348 1, 937, 920 1, 681, 557 2, 694, 273 750, 125 622, 513 198, 799	85, 434 116, 532 251, 402 213, 121 154, 504 195, 248 47, 772 42, 977 95, 135
Total	60, 222	637, 849	829, 793	18, 255	1, 612, 923	8, 346, 574	11, 714, 245	1, 202, 125
	-			R	EAL ESTA	TE, INCL	UDING LI	ESSORS OF
0	14, 260 4, 491	21, 859 14, 538	22, 422 19, 243	1, 701 1, 559	19, 004 25, 478	204, 911 247, 908	281, 950 318, 647	73, 076 58, 682
100 250 500 1,000 5,000	3, 822 1, 400 672 415 20	21, 191 14, 644 14, 092 27, 045 2, 624	36, 985 30, 769 24, 588 49, 267 11, 908	4, 337 3, 600 668 15	52, 987 48, 909 75, 583 127, 369 5, 812	459, 926 367, 284 336, 676 537, 304 112, 156	594, 918 484, 116 463, 485 761, 372 140, 437	97, 753 77, 442 63, 723 88, 764 9, 076
10,000 50,000 100,000	10 1	6, 106 217	6, 764 2		6, 270	140, 050 73, 485	162, 600 74, 096	2, 163
Total	25, 091	122, 316	201, 948	11,880	361, 412	2, 479, 700	3, 281, 621	470, 753
				L	ESSORS O	F REAL P	ROPERTY	, EXCEPT
0	1,464 456 544 257 160 159 41 36	5, 180 3, 936 7, 819 6, 902 8, 203 17, 019 11, 662 11, 931 3, 071	2, 819 2, 383 6, 461 5, 973 6, 893 19, 223 11, 071 22, 291 2, 342		9, 766 11, 971 20, 041 49, 289 28, 322 58, 629 15, 214	18, 780 22, 270 57, 785 64, 561 72, 275 235, 114 227, 364 555, 553 421, 408	30, 093 32, 609 85, 882 91, 476 109, 959 327, 038 287, 153 678, 912 449, 427	4, 440 2, 457 6, 670 7, 511 6, 800 9, 820 10, 540 15, 378 5, 807
100,000 Total	3, 129	2,815	79, 663		58, 901 257, 608	637, 512 2, 312, 622	702, 980 2, 795, 529	71, 065
	l	1	1	, I	LESSORS C	F REAL I	ROPERT	, EXCEPT
0	1, 340 281 291 130 77 108 17 16 3	2, 391 1, 119 1, 744 2, 317 1, 517 2, 016 1, 765 183 3, 729	1, 918 1, 331 2, 528 3, 225 787 5, 155 1, 922 1, 021 1, 348		1, 149 1, 176 3, 454 3, 423 7, 383 20, 978 664 4, 251 202 1, 373	17, 028 15, 074 34, 570 34, 122 42, 202 193, 143 107, 864 283, 588 211, 568 146, 309	23, 929 119, 944 44, 946 45, 665 53, 381 231, 960 115, 077 294, 596 232, 538 147, 682	7, 850 4, 278 8, 172 9, 076 8, 973 19, 274 3, 689 617 1, 057
Total	2, 264	16, 781	19, 235		44, 053	1, 085, 468	1, 209, 718	62, 986

408, 248 254, 693 131, 183 42, 813 244, 132 67, 975 67, 964 14, 981 9 1, 996, 313 490, 211 307, 624 72, 194 480, 994 126, 704 126, 686 29, 972 183, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16 774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	ds 1 6 , 402 , 586
Capital mortgages Stock Stock Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Stock Payable Payabl	ds 1 6 , 402 , 586
Capital mortgages Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Profits Stock	ds 1 6 , 402 , 586
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME	, 402
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 201, 335	, 586
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 201, 335	, 586
201, 335 203, 843 45, 307 48, 352 216, 662 56, 103 56, 096 11, 643 16 408, 248 254, 693 131, 183 42, 813 244, 132 67, 975 67, 964 14, 981 9 1, 096, 313 490, 211 307, 624 72, 194 480, 994 126, 704 126, 686 29, 972 18 938, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16 774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	, 586
201, 335 203, 843 45, 307 48, 352 216, 662 56, 103 56, 096 11, 643 16 408, 248 254, 693 131, 183 42, 813 244, 132 67, 975 67, 964 14, 981 9 1, 096, 313 490, 211 307, 624 72, 194 480, 994 126, 704 126, 686 29, 972 18 938, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16 774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	, 586
938, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16 774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	, 586
938, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16	, 280
938, 132 397, 537 281, 983 64, 763 379, 678 99, 257 99, 212 26, 488 16 774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	
774, 974 367, 758 288, 261 197, 382 312, 367 81, 689 81, 584 24, 668 16	690
1 159 012 GA7 GDA EGE 154 DOD 417 450 004 191 G71 191 400 40 004 00	, 954
1, 153, 815 647, 604 565, 154 289, 417 452, 894 131, 671 131, 426 42, 894 27	, 538
280, 885 169, 389 205, 575 76, 184 124, 400 36, 704 36, 678 11, 909 8	, 188
274, 292 105, 705 180, 909 83, 955 105, 267 23, 436 23, 375 8, 109 4 10, 078 88, 616 57 20, 863 36, 821 40, 255 6, 718 6, 707 2, 021 1	,331
10,078 88,616 57 20,863 36,821 40,255 6,718 6,707 2,021 1	, 440
5, 138, 072 2, 725, 356 1, 985, 133 911, 881 2, 356, 649 630, 257 629, 728 172, 685 113	, 189
BUILDINGS-RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	
121, 914	, 554
161, 163 101, 703 57 31, 921 8, 542 46, 260 36 11, 978 36 11, 989	240
340, 058 154, 342 57 55, 681 13, 691 78, 199 36 16, 844 36 16, 845	972
283, 903 110, 452 57 29, 091 10, 232 53, 855 36 11, 075 36 11, 092 270, 383 97, 385 67 4, 778 41, 724 52, 963 36 9, 973 36 9, 981	381
270, 383 97, 385 ⁶⁷ 4, 778 41, 724 52, 963 ³⁶ 9, 973 ³⁶ 9, 981 452, 897 143, 241 6, 785 57, 083 71, 213 ³⁶ 14, 129 ³⁶ 14, 138 138 14, 13	, 269 , 666
63, 373 32, 844 23, 219 11, 326 12, 685 36 1, 282 36 1, 282	618
95, 851 30, 038 25, 510 12, 898 16, 455 36 2, 186 36 2, 187	164
70, 500 1 57 20 1 1 156 36 347 36 347	
1 000 000 101 101 100 001 100 000 100 000 100 000	
1, 860, 042 822, 451 37 168, 801 174, 998 406, 009 38 89, 180 38 89, 374	5, 864
BUILDINGS-RETURNS WITH NET INCOME	
4, 607 39, 238 57 32, 360	2, 9 8 7
	, 871
13,670 66,264 67 6,438 16,676 9,002 8,997 2,500	779
10, 138 51, 348 12, 081 14, 732 7, 807 7, 800 2, 425	, 319
12, 918 51, 597 33, 835 16, 522 8, 592 8, 566 2, 830	l, 969
70,660 148,940 78,557 40,670 21,551 21,504 7,762 14	, 536
59, 507 107, 519 98, 202 282, 579 15, 981 15, 967 5, 769 282, 557 220, 938 118, 229 58, 449 33, 694 33, 678 12, 133 16	859
282, 557 220, 938 118, 229 58, 449 33, 694 33, 678 12, 133 11 213, 605 146, 734 56, 484 23, 824 13, 297 13, 297 5, 077 10	3, 596), 116
	i, 742
	1.774
965, 804 1, 259, 982 355, 384	t, //4
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME	
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875 1, 570 36 1, 607 36 1, 607 36 1, 607	255
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51 153
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51 153 134
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51 153 134 15
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51 153 134
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57, 81, 875	255 17 51 153 134 15
BUILDINGS—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 25, 204 33, 754 57 81, 875	255 17 51 153 134 15

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total	assets	classes	and	money
--------	--------	---------	-----	-------

50.									
1.		ber of re- turns with bal- ance	Cash ³⁹	and ac- counts re- ceivable less re-			assets ⁴² less re-	assets— Total lia-	and notes pay-
50							CONSTR	UCTION—	RETURNS
Total 13, 444 374, 072 1, 250, 891 398, 276 281, 766 547, 538 2, 947, 586 729, 930 CONSTRUCTION—RETURNS	250	2, 752 2, 852 1, 196 579 398 35 19	32, 512 63, 276 55, 485 49, 640 88, 718 25, 720 33, 110	68, 542 162, 540 156, 996 191, 951 368, 783 113, 597	38, 601 83, 649 70, 270 49, 042 78, 895 12, 287	9, 119 25, 292 32, 005 30, 624 89, 949 31, 709	43, 502 101, 135 85, 422 68, 592 104, 705 53, 814	198, 713 452, 187 416, 167 400, 089 751, 531 241, 942	52, 850 126, 938 115, 023 101, 678 180, 314 56, 347
CONSTRUCTION—RETURNS				1, 250, 891	398, 276	281, 766	547, 538	2, 947, 586	729, 930
0			,	<u> </u>	,	,	<u> </u>	, ,	<u> </u>
50.							CONSTR	UCTION-	RETURNS
Total. 4, 954 35, 020 205, 866 61, 478 45, 855 103, 716 471, 132 166, 596 TOTAL AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, AND 1, 212 5, 358 4, 592 2, 975 1, 406 15, 713 30, 726 5, 386 50 789 8, 077 7, 970 6, 628 3, 114 29, 583 56, 824 8, 488 100 937 15, 983 18, 004 19, 008 10, 607 79, 290 147, 691 21, 677 250 470 16, 257 16, 923 26, 409 17, 357 83, 048 165, 921 22, 688 500 261 18, 489 15, 900 28, 253 28, 003 86, 146 180, 266 21, 129 1,000 184 26, 392 36, 067 57, 249 50, 309 170, 843 348, 577 61, 697 5,000 17 10, 679 11, 042 26, 606 33, 562 40, 585 124, 883 25, 521 10,000 6 9, 238 6, 527 12, 234 25, 720 34, 041 89, 550 10, 120 50,000 1 19, 139 22, 501 37, 513 51, 814 147, 568 288, 806 18, 648 Total 3, 877 129, 612 139, 526 216, 875 221, 892 686, 817 1, 433, 244 195, 624 TOTAL AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, AND TOTAL AGRICULTU	50	561 463 164 70 60 4	3,357 5,572 4,472 3,786 7,607 749	12, 154 21, 737 17, 062 22, 718 57, 680 14, 818	8, 428 14, 579 11, 574 3, 824 12, 225 53	2, 146 4, 805 5, 846 5, 113 22, 001 1, 348	11, 200 19, 388 15, 621 10, 755 18, 175 6, 557	39, 675 71, 188 58, 643 48, 110 119, 690 24, 114	16, 993 30, 586 21, 625 21, 505 36, 801 3, 381
TOTAL AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, ANI 1,212									
01, 212	Total	4, 954	35, 020	205, 866	61,478	45, 855	103, 716	471, 132	166, 596
50 789 8,077 7,970 6,628 3,114 29,583 56,824 8,488 100 937 15,983 18,004 19,008 10,607 79,290 147,691 21,677 250 470 16,257 16,923 26,409 17,357 83,048 165,921 22,688 500 261 18,489 15,900 28,253 28,003 86,146 180,266 21,129 1,000 184 26,392 36,067 57,249 50,309 170,843 348,577 61,967 5,000 17 10,679 11,042 26,606 33,562 40,585 124,883 25,521 10,000 6 9,238 6,527 12,234 25,720 34,041 89,550 10,120 50,000 1 19,139 22,501 37,513 51,814 147,568 288,806 18,648 Total 3,877 129,612 139,526 216,875 221,892 686,817 1,433,244		<u> </u>		·	\mathbf{T}	OTAL AGI	RICULTUR	E, FORES	TRY, AND
Total 3,877 129,612 139,526 216,875 221,892 686,817 1,433,244 195,624 TOTAL AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, ANI 1,195 2,084 2,464 2,590 926 15,717 24,782 8,213 50 444 2,164 2,486 3,068 1,578 20,749 31,462 8,888 100 393 3,952 4,690 6,391 3,109 40,017 60,960 16,504 250 132 1,942 5,429 4,488 3,236 29,557 47,479 8,529 500 63 2,978 3,639 4,266 5,484 26,815 44,828 7,608 1,000 46 2,219 8,919 10,340 15,094 45,199 85,814 25,643 5,000 2 257 1,486 1,857 1,253 8,444 13,358 1,261 10,000 1 1 37 3,641 10,948 14,631 233 50,000 100,000 100,000	100	789 937 470 261 184 17 6	8, 077 15, 983 16, 257 18, 489 26, 392 10, 679 9, 238	7, 970 18, 004 16, 923 15, 900 36, 067 11, 042 6, 527	6, 628 19, 008 26, 409 28, 253 57, 249 26, 606 12, 234	3, 114 10, 607 17, 357 28, 003 50, 309 33, 562 25, 720	29, 583 79, 290 83, 048 86, 146 170, 843 40, 585 34, 041	56, 824 147, 691 165, 921 180, 266 348, 577 124, 883 89, 550	8, 488 21, 677 22, 688 21, 129 61, 967 25, 521 10, 120
TOTAL AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, ANI 1, 195	_								
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	10181	3,877	129, 612	159, 520	210, 875	221, 692	000, 017	1, 455, 244	190,024
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					T	OTAL AGE	RICULTUR	E, FORES	TRY, AND
100,000	50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000	444 393 132 63 46 2	2, 164 3, 952 1, 942 2, 978 2, 219 257	2, 486 4, 690 5, 429 3, 639 8, 919 1, 486	3, 068 6, 391 4, 488 4, 266 10, 340	1,578 3,109 3,236 5,484 15,094 1,253	20, 749 40, 017 29, 557 26, 815 45, 199	31, 462 60, 960 47, 479 44, 828 85, 814 13, 358	8, 888 16, 504 8, 529 7, 608 25, 643 1, 261
Total 2, 276 15, 633 32, 754 33, 000 41, 628 186, 498 323, 314 76, 879									
	Total	2, 276	15,633	32, 754	33, 000	41,628	186, 498	323, 314	76, 879

	1					1	ì	į.
Bonds and mortgages payable 4	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁶ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁵	Divi- dends paid 6
WITH NE	T INCOMI	E	!	!	<u> </u>	l	· ·	1
9, 259	42, 221	29, 092	483, 413	487, 067	24, 809	24, 809	5, 143	1, 749
14, 607	51, 393 98, 757	54, 520	568, 859	574, 838	35, 933	35, 931	8, 566	2, 289
32, 786 31, 763	98, 757	126, 593	1, 157, 128	1, 171, 046	76, 015	75, 924	22, 875	4, 82
20, 870	77, 154 66, 369 98, 733	119, 576	936, 694	951, 100 807, 999 1, 383, 401	66, 887	66, 877	23, 307	4, 24
34, 443	00, 309	108, 945 198, 899	792, 682 1, 360, 515	807, 999	59, 767	59,754	21,001	4, 274
21, 499	31, 213	81, 429	1, 300, 515	1, 383, 401	93, 415	93, 282	33, 523	10, 221
25, 055		134, 514	339, 531 509, 440	348, 471 529, 565	23, 644 40, 997	23, 606 40, 985	8, 051	4, 428
		101,011	000, 440	028, 000	40, 997	40, 985	14, 780	9, 71
190, 282	526, 136	853, 568	6, 148, 262	6, 253, 487	421, 467	421, 168	137, 246	41, 737
	1	<u> </u>	0, 140, 202	0, 200, 401	421, 407	421, 106	157, 240	41, 131
VITH NO	NET INC	OME			,			
8, 271	29, 962	57 16, 572	166, 526	167 916	36 10, 695	³⁶ 10, 695		86
6, 756	12, 534 20, 026	57 2, 358	72, 985	167, 916 74, 281	35 4, 823	36 4, 823		114
10, 464	20, 026	57 1, 983	118, 090	120, 197	36 7, 028	36 4, 823 36 7, 029		74
9, 532	11, 413	5, 255	75, 210	77, 241	36 3, 735	35 3, 735		38
5, 536	8, 309	4, 194	64, 100	65, 426	36 3, 795	36 3, 795		49
8, 701	21,666	16,418	100, 289	103, 647	36 4, 300	36 4, 322		125
413 12, 030	1, 636 1, 325	4, 274 3, 532	22, 143 13, 742	22, 297	35 891 25 302	36 891 36 302		40
12,000	1,020	0, 002	10, 742	14, 125	302	30 302		
, 61, 703	106, 871	12, 760	633, 085	645, 130	²⁶ 35, 569	³⁶ 35, 592		526
TOTTEDY	1	<u> </u>						
TOUTER I	-RETURN	S WITH N	ET INCOM	1 E	<u> </u>			
	·							
3, 700	·	1 672	83, 127	84, 710	5, 555	5, 555	1, 138	1, 158
3, 700 5, 909	18, 277 24, 778	1 672	83, 127 89, 684	84, 710 92, 966	8, 604	8, 576	2,009	1,494
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666	1 672	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165	8, 604 18, 007	8, 576 18, 004	2, 009 4, 846	1,494 2,706
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902	2,009 4,846 6,183 8,084 15,219 3,636 7,252	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 ISHERY-	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 65, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 309 	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 ISHERY-	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 —RETURNS	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 309 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 596 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 ISHERY- 4, 884 6, 592	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN 30, 077 23, 337	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 041 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 596 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 1SHERY- 4, 884 6, 592 12, 957	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 344 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 -RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449 32, 204	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 23, 337	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E	8, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 596 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 1SHERY- 4, 884 6, 592 12, 957 11, 661	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 -RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 8 WITH N	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 055	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062 24, 3, 892 36, 3, 063 36, 5, 300 36, 2, 940	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902 38 3, 892 39 3, 063 39 5, 300 39 2, 940	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 596 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 ISHERY- 4, 884 6, 592 12, 957 11, 661 7, 803	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 —RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030 18, 899	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 0 NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446 15, 185	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 055 16, 283	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 598 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 17, 369 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 1SHERY- 4, 884 6, 592 12, 957 11, 661 7, 803 16, 750	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 65, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 -RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030 18, 899 33, 566	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 0 NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446 15, 185 27, 591	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 054 16, 283 29, 266	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902 227, 902 23 3, 063 25 6, 300 26 7, 940 26 1, 969 27 3, 600	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 30, 712 57, 631
3,700 5,909 19,134 16,206 17,369 32,810 10,297 3,246 108,671 1SHERY- 4,884 6,592 12,957 11,681 7,803 16,750	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 - RETURNS 13, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030 18, 899 33, 566 2, 146	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N 57, 8, 525 57, 893 53, 778 2, 591 8, 103 3, 686 8, 863	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446 615, 185 27, 591 8, 320	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 054 16, 283 29, 266 8, 441	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 76, 907 228, 062 28, 062 20, 204 30, 3, 580 30, 580 30, 759 31, 603 32, 580 34, 759 35, 580	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 613 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902 23, 3, 063 35, 3, 30 36, 30 31, 1, 969 32, 1, 949 33, 600 36, 759	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 965 2, 460 5, 090 30, 712 57, 631
3, 700 5, 909 19, 134 16, 206 32, 810 10, 297 3, 246 108, 671 1SHERY- 4, 884 6, 592 12, 957 11, 661 7, 803 16, 750	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 65, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 -RETURNS 18, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030 18, 899 33, 566	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 0 NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446 15, 185 27, 591	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 054 16, 283 29, 266	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 19, 909 76, 907 228, 062	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 673 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902 227, 902 23 3, 063 25 6, 300 26 7, 940 26 1, 969 27 3, 600	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 955 2, 460 30, 712 57, 631
3,700 5,909 19,134 16,206 17,369 32,810 10,297 3,246 108,671 1SHERY- 4,884 6,592 12,957 11,681 7,803 16,750	18, 277 24, 778 62, 666 66, 542 71, 334 99, 365 27, 866 23, 612 118, 500 512, 940 - RETURNS 13, 567 21, 449 32, 204 22, 030 18, 899 33, 566 2, 146	1, 672 14, 711 37, 088 52, 092 59, 987 129, 817 46, 036 42, 847 140, 003 524, 253 S WITH N 57, 8, 525 57, 893 53, 778 2, 591 8, 103 3, 686 8, 863	83, 127 89, 684 170, 158 129, 363 136, 197 237, 555 47, 718 67, 969 407, 843 1, 369, 614 O NET IN 30, 077 23, 337 34, 529 22, 446 615, 185 27, 591 8, 320	84, 710 92, 966 176, 165 136, 688 144, 700 256, 940 55, 338 70, 682 411, 529 1, 429, 718 COM E 30, 835 24, 055 36, 178 24, 054 16, 283 29, 266 8, 441	3, 604 18, 007 19, 417 23, 818 44, 754 11, 091 76, 907 228, 062 28, 062 20, 204 30, 3, 580 30, 580 30, 759 31, 603 32, 580 34, 759 35, 580	8, 576 18, 004 19, 412 23, 813 44, 613 11, 068 19, 902 76, 899 227, 902 23, 3, 063 35, 3, 30 36, 30 31, 1, 969 32, 1, 949 33, 600 36, 759	2, 009 4, 846 6, 183 8, 084 15, 219 3, 636 7, 252 25, 169	1, 494 2, 706 2, 595 4, 451 6, 955 2, 460 30, 712 57, 631

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes ⁵¹	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities "	Accounts and notes pay- able 52
				<u>, </u>	AG	RICULTUE	RE AND S	ERVICES-
0	1, 099 736 865 438 247 170 13 6	4, 755 7, 431 14, 608 14, 610 17, 610 23, 670 9, 244 9, 238	4, 288 7, 251 16, 306 15, 010 14, 777 31, 253 6, 182 6, 527	2, 832 6, 312 18, 340 24, 954 27, 217 52, 786 26, 606 12, 234	1, 274 2, 873 9, 754 15, 838 25, 789 45, 021 25, 624 25, 720	14, 422 27, 769 73, 066 77, 792 81, 073 156, 725 29, 415 34, 041	28, 194 53, 042 136, 575 153, 697 169, 905 316, 012 99, 419 89, 550	4, 562 7, 898 19, 708 20, 231 20, 419 55, 999 19, 163 10, 120
100,000	1	19, 139	22, 501	37, 513	51, 814	147, 568	288, 806	18, 648
Total	3, 575	120, 305	124, 095	208, 794	203, 707	641, 871	1, 335, 200	176, 748
				AG	RICULTUI	RE AND SI	ERVICES-	-RETURNS
0	1,045 386 352 120 55 41 1	1,822 1,917 3,461 1,790 1,972 1,897 245 37	2, 138 2, 183 4, 024 4, 686 3, 612 8, 337 1, 460 3, 641	2, 394 2, 930 6, 165 4, 361 4, 095 8, 897 1, 857	814 1, 534 3, 076 3, 191 5, 285 13, 428 1, 224 10, 948	13, 646 17, 623 35, 653 26, 855 22, 077 40, 282 1, 373	21, 755 27, 416 54, 973 43, 357 38, 651 76, 866 6, 220 14, 631	7, 101 7, 759 15, 033 7, 979 7, 380 21, 593 1, 254
100,000								
Total	2,001	13, 141	30, 081	30, 699	39, 500	157, 509	283, 869	68, 332
·	-	·	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	FO	RESTRY-	RETURNS
0	47 29 41 18 10 12 4	258 377 761 831 760 2,148 1,435	154 452 1,056 1,219 1,052 4,260 4,860	32 126 541 852 259 2,836	64 154 552 1,035 1,445 4,663 7,938	433 963 3,008 2,774 3,621 13,098 11,170	954 2, 093 6, 120 6, 878 7, 169 28, 054 25, 464	524 334 1, 226 1, 293 389 5, 904 6, 358
50,000								
Total	161	6, 570	13, 053	4,646	15, 851	35, 067	76, 732	16, 028
<u></u>	· ·	 			<u> </u>	FO:	RESTRY-	RETURNS
0	44 11 5 7 6 3 1	142 41 122 129 1,005 216 12	100 108 18 458 9 354 26	31 26 114 279	24 13 40 195 12 29	425 429 716 1, 747 3, 695 3, 478 7, 071	736 682 867 2, 517 4, 907 4, 342 7, 138	123 60 91 253 109 4,016 7
50,000 100,000								
Total	77	1, 667	1,073	450	313	17, 561	21, 189	4, 659

Bonds and mortgages payable ^{s4}	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits 56 less deficit 48	Gross sales 14 and gross receipts from oper- ations 15	Total com- piled receipts ²	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit 4	Income tax ⁶	Dividends
RETURNS	WITH NI	ET INCOM	E					
3, 396 5, 375 17, 682 15, 651 16, 109 26, 981 7, 619 3, 246	16, 347 22, 812 57, 051 61, 462 65, 288 91, 799 26, 416 23, 612	2, 362 14, 230 35, 573 48, 596 58, 345 120, 811 40, 841 42, 847	79, 111 85, 397 157, 472 119, 683 132, 396 224, 360 47, 718 67, 969	80, 467 88, 060 162, 720 126, 111 140, 352 239, 997 53, 167 70, 682	5, 144 7, 851 16, 481 17, 980 22, 708 41, 271 9, 602 19, 909	5, 144 7, 823 16, 478 17, 976 22, 703 41, 207 9, 589 19, 902	1, 061 1, 843 4, 427 5, 722 7, 728 14, 312 3, 222 7, 252	1, 032 1, 362 2, 497 2, 303 3, 979 5, 604 2, 201 5, 090
	118, 500	140, 003	407, 843	411, 529	76, 907	76, 899	25, 169	30, 712
96, 059	483, 287	503, 608	1, 321, 949	1, 373, 085	217, 853	217, 721	70, 736	54, 780
WITH NO	NET INC	OME	!	<u> </u>	!- <u></u> -	 		!
4, 088 5, 476 11, 519 9, 731 7, 396 15, 793 200 3, 737	15, 861 19, 534 29, 510 19, 170 15, 039 32, 626 1, 233 3, 140	57 6, 748 57 7, 486 57 3, 963 4, 350 7, 012 1, 708 3, 475 7, 518	26, 084 20, 550 31, 119 21, 041 15, 044 25, 070 8, 232 80	26, 793 21, 242 32, 721 22, 529 16, 103 26, 684 8, 353 191	36 3, 324 36 2, 566 36 4, 754 38 2, 660 36 1, 746 36 3, 522 36 745 38 320	36 3, 324 38 2, 566 30 4, 754 36 2, 660 36 1, 746 36 3, 542 36 745 38 320		151 50 191 94 33 27 87
57, 940	136, 113	5, 866	147, 220	154, 616	³⁶ 19, 637	³⁶ 19, 657		633
WITH NET	r INCOME	<u></u>	l			!	<u> </u>	l
105 141 843 274 300 3,033 2,678	1, 051 1, 326 3, 637 3, 373 5, 316 7, 241 1, 450	\$7 762 170 72 1, 558 536 9, 068 5, 195	714 1, 138 7, 374 2, 431 1, 884 9, 577	833 1, 625 8, 033 3, 118 2, 423 13, 262 2, 171	170 505 738 757 939 3, 404 . 1, 489	170 505 738 757 939 3, 388 1, 479	32 123 172 224 297 904 414	90 98 109 220 411 1, 360 259
7, 374	23, 394	15, 837	23, 118	31, 465	8, 002	7, 976	2, 166	2, 547
VITH NO	NET INC	OME						
140 255 286 1, 202 34 957 92	1, 132 322 708 2, 343 3, 045 425 913	57 721 24 57 259 57 1, 789 1, 337 57 1, 101 5, 388	514 380 158 1, 142 29 232 88	536 393 161 1,238 66 261 88	36 38 25 60 35 41 26 154 35 168 36 42 26 14	35 38 35 60 35 41 36 154 38 168 38 42 38 14		158
2, 966	8, 888	2, 879	2, 543	2, 743	36 517	36 517		164

Table 6.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1 1947, by total assets classes, no net income: 4 Number of returns, selected assets and liabilities, selected in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income,

[Total assets classes and money

Total assets classes 61	Num- ber of re- turns with bal- ance sheets 38	Cash 39	Notes and ac- counts re- ceivable less re- serve	Inven- tories	Invest- ments 52	Capital assets ⁴² less re- serves	Total assets— Total lia- bilities 44	Accounts and notes pay- able s
]	FISHERY-	RETURNS
0	31 14 4 2	345 269 614 816 119 574	150 267 642 694 71 554	111 190 127 603 777 1,627	68 87 301 484 769 625	858 851 3, 216 2, 482 1, 452 1, 020	5,346 3,192 4,511	300 256 743 1,164 321 64
5,000 10,000 50,000 100,000 T otal					2, 334			
	<u></u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	FISHERY-	RETURNS
	100	100	1 000	105	-	1	<u> </u>	 1
0 50 100 250	2	120 206 369 23	226 195 648 285 18	165 112 226 13 171	88 31 33 5	1,646 2,697 3,648 955 1,043	2, 291 3, 364 5, 120 1, 605 1, 270	989 1, 069 1, 380 297 119
1,000								
100,000								
Total	198	825	1,600	1,851	1,815	11, 428	18, 256	3, 888
		,		NA	TURE OF	BUSINESS	NOT ALL	OCABLE—
0	1	5, 339 3, 820 5, 938 4, 185 5, 515 4, 507 1, 080 274	5, 747 7, 062 11, 562 10, 595 8, 517 14, 934 9, 636 2, 646	651 853 1, 708 1, 635 845 3, 769 2, 762 7, 044	1, 918 3, 007 4, 824 6, 633 11, 997 23, 721 3, 284 821	4, 579 4, 830 9, 684 4, 546 8, 726 16, 415 11, 682 4, 878	19, 338 20, 892 35, 096 28, 103 37, 144 64, 418 28, 553 15, 787	6, 292 5, 321 8, 521 7, 620 8, 817 10, 029 5, 754 6, 980
100,000								
Total	1,705	30, 658	70, 699	19, 267	56, 205	65, 340	249, 331	59, 334
				NA'	TURE OF	BUSINESS	NOT ALL	OCABLE-
0	2, 093 174 125 52 33 19 2	5, 218 1, 756 3, 370 1, 243 1, 125 1, 085 125	5, 920 2, 969 4, 579 4, 367 4, 957 3, 022 4, 107	533 583 275 1, 193 479 228	2, 716 2, 229 4, 070 3, 528 5, 134 14, 062 6, 526	5,075 3,786 5,651 5,716 11,217 11,285 767	21, 112 12, 385 19, 333 18, 022 23, 646 34, 236 11, 517	11, 051 9, 378 2, 924 6, 534 4, 912 2, 186 1, 372
100,000								
Total	2, 498	13, 922	29, 921	3, 291	38, 265	43, 487	140, 251	38, 357

Bonds and nortgages payable ⁵⁴	Capital stock 55	Surplus and un- divided profits ⁵⁵ less deficit ⁴⁸	Gross sales ¹⁴ and gross receipts from oper- ations ¹⁶	Total com- piled receipts ⁸	Compiled net profit or net loss	Net income or deficit ⁴	Income tax ⁶	Divi- dends paid ⁶
ITH NE	r income	 						
199 393 609 281 960 2, 796	879 640 1, 978 1, 707 730 325	72 311 1, 443 1, 938 - 1, 106 87 62	3, 302 3, 149 5, 312 7, 249 1, 917 3, 618	3, 410 3, 281 5, 412 7, 425 1, 925 3, 681	241 248 788 680 171 79	241 248 788 679 171 78	45 43 247 237 59 3	1(
5, 238	6, 259	4,808	24, 547	25, 168	2, 207	2, 205	634	30
TH NO	NET INC							
	·						1	
656 861	1, 574	⁵⁷ 1, 056 ⁵⁷ 431	3, 479	3, 506	35 530 36 437	36 530 36 437		
1, 152	1, 593 1, 986	444	2, 407 3, 252	2, 420 3, 296	36 505	36 505		
728	517	30	263	287	36 126	38 126		
373	815	67 246 0 070	112	114	36 55	38 55		
	515	3, 079	2, 289	2, 321	36 16	36 16	- 	
3, 770	7, 000	1,820	11, 802	11, 944	36 1, 669	³⁶ 1, 669		
ETURNS	WITH NE	T INCOM	E		1	<u> </u>	<u></u>	<u>'</u>
1 574	0.001		01.005	00.000	0.50			1
1,574 1,508	9, 361 6, 854	5, 420	21, 235	23, 680 17, 606	2,707	2,707	523 582	3
3,860	10, 913	8,966	20, 789	23, 911	2, 477 3, 618	2,477 3,617	949	. 1
4, 578	7, 984	6,074	16, 108 20, 789 16, 313 11, 785	23, 911 18, 120 14, 791	2, 623	2, 623 3, 345	816	l 6
4, 474	8, 929	11,830	11, 785	14, 791	3, 348	3,345	1,080	1, 1
13, 689 11, 727	26, 687 4, 983	10, 945 4, 535	28, 870	33, 255 13, 613	3, 850 3, 072	3,842 3,072	1, 133 854	1
950	1,000	6, 814	11, 488 16, 377	17, 771	1, 181	1, 181	435	
42,360	76, 711	.54, 570	142, 965	162, 747	22, 876	22, 864	6, 372	4, 8
	WIMIT MC	NET INC	OME		<u> </u>	l	l	<u></u>
ETURNS	WILH MC			10.000	10.000	W 0 012	<u> </u>	
		57 26 704	0 105	10, 209	38 2, 216	36 2, 216 35 1, 124	ļ]
3, 853 2, 493	39, 753	57 36, 764 57 35, 564	9, 195 3, 306	3 581	1 30 1 124			
3, 853 2, 493	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644	⁵⁷ 35, 564 ⁵⁷ 6, 030	9, 195 3, 306 2, 452	3, 581 2, 691	36 1, 124 36 568	36 568		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644	⁵⁷ 35, 564 ⁵⁷ 6, 030 ⁵⁷ 6, 011	3,306 2,452 4,749	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013	36 568 36 904	36 568 36 904		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644	⁵⁷ 35, 564 ⁵⁷ 6, 030 ⁵⁷ 6, 011 1, 047	3,306 2,452 4,749 812	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997	36 568 36 904 38 317	36 568 38 904 36 317		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782 6, 246	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644 11, 744 14, 375 17, 776	57 35, 564 57 6, 030 57 6, 011 1, 047 5, 922	3, 306 2, 452 4, 749 812 595	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997 808	36 568 36 904 38 317 38 366	36 568 36 904 36 317 38 366		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644	⁵⁷ 35, 564 ⁵⁷ 6, 030 ⁵⁷ 6, 011 1, 047	3,306 2,452 4,749 812	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997	36 568 36 904 38 317	36 568 38 904 36 317		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782 6, 246	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644 11, 744 14, 375 17, 776	57 35, 564 57 6, 030 57 6, 011 1, 047 5, 922	3, 306 2, 452 4, 749 812 595	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997 808	36 568 36 904 38 317 38 366	36 568 36 904 36 317 38 366		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782 6, 246	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644 11, 744 14, 375 17, 776	57 35, 564 57 6, 030 57 6, 011 1, 047 5, 922	3, 306 2, 452 4, 749 812 595	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997 808	36 568 36 904 38 317 38 366	36 568 36 904 36 317 38 366		
3, 853 2, 493 2, 948 3, 830 1, 782 6, 246	39, 753 30, 289 17, 644 11, 744 14, 375 17, 776	57 35, 564 57 6, 030 57 6, 011 1, 047 5, 922	3, 306 2, 452 4, 749 812 595	3, 581 2, 691 5, 013 997 808	36 568 36 904 38 317 38 366	36 568 36 904 36 317 38 366		

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars] Returns with net income 4 Returns with no net income Net income Dividends Dividends paid in paid in and deficit classes 58 cash and Number of cash and Number of Net Income Deficit 4 assets returns 13 returns 13 income 4 tax 5 assets other than other than own stock 6 own stock ALL INDUSTRIAL GROUPS 12, 845 9, 932 10, 586 9, 648 10, 272 53, 619 66, 516 27,629 78, 547 22,651 10, 100 9, 594 11, 592 13, 342 14, 234 78, 511 83, 716 83, 305 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 30, 222 31, 108 34, 355 50,614 3, 887 60,081 3,486 24, 265 68, 093 72, 284 382, 820 393, 070 1, 864 2, 967 7, 106 19, 537 30, 237 29, 680 121, 918 16, 110 52, 897 94, 023 70, 682 58, 709 188, 284 7, 694 4, 097 58, 576 6, 161 31, 874 22, 098 384, 253 56, 988 283 461, 735 102, 770 379, 917 2, 631 5, 432 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890 58, 895 1, 305 8, 554 13, 147 1, 283, 695 203, 938 554 605, 268 1, 043, 031 271, 848 455, 999 1, 684, 769 2, 897, 136 181, 875 646 18, 688 418 216, 576 19, 117 449, 164 533, 838 4, 795 8, 032 2, 530, 132 904, 807 432 148, 083 7, 286 3, 806 286 2, 642, 213 6, 683, 179 2, 747, 218 929, 342 155, 639 500 3, 323 2, 333, 966 1,711,538 124 239, 797 15, 256 1,000_ 914, 879 833, 907 112, 153 4, 472 5,000. 353 11, 012, 370 3, 467, 928 3, 480, 528 226, 926 28, 393 10,000-----169, 276 59 10,981,482 8, 222, 121 1,958,563 142, 925 382, 531 33, 381, 291 Total____ TOTAL MINING AND QUARRYING 1, 295 305 87 231 326 132 441 557 269 449 295 73 304 233 87 222 97 577 108 186 156 538 67 180 632 35 118 235 110 491 684 152 2, 588 2, 563 2, 332 2, 024 7, 229 9, 626 1, 398 4.190 785 356 1,084 576 4, 405 848 1, 254 211 36 358 5, 185 1,044 588 298 134 1, 172 6, 030 1, 393 5, 180 5, 493 185 245 595 21, 352 354 138 77 37, 211 12, 949 8,704 1,890 511 76, 105 26, 841 13,647 11,830 354 487 74, 166 87, 570 26, 858 31, 286 203 758 18,809 15 66 216 26,878 130 10 227, 703 71, 556 1, 138 78, 030 24, 257 79, 367 1,000 115 8 15, 391 11 24 33, 657 1 9,568 5.0008 242,063 81,655 117, 121 10,000_____ 5, 574 859, 544 292, 195 310, 171 3,340 73, 493 4, 954 Total____ MINING AND QUARRYING: METAL MINING 21 341 74 23 9 10 65 44 28 14 19 1 140 68 8 4 5 82 76 30 29 55 8 17 26 6 160 3ō 66 37 33 18 39 109 22 165 $\overline{13}$ 29 216 455 156 30 10 170 30 68 582 380 79 142 400 42 17 1, 427 2, 348 3 49 811 192 21 454 783 508 32 19 1,469 69 2,302 1,046 24 3,662 14 4, 706 9, 515 1,625 3,398 1,384 14 3, 156 4, 949 13 80 1 1,932 16,318 23, 758 23 50, 422

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

10,000-----

Total____

4

224

137, 988

208, 177

46,663

69, 373

65,033

99,889

707

13,026

507

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

		Daturne with	net income	4	Boturna	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividend paid in cash and assets
	returns	income :	tax •	other than own stock s	returns		other than own stock
	MINING	AND QUA	RRYING:	ANTHRAC	TITE MINI	NG	
0	. 5	3			15	2	
1	5 7 3 6 2	10 8	2 1		3	5	
3	3 6	21	3		5 5	13 17	
4	2	9	ĭ	13	i	5	
5	12	83	12	6	6	48	26
10	7	80	17	9	4	47	
15	7 7	120	21		7	123	
20	5	115	26		7	162	34
25	11	431	139	40	6	229] 9
50 100	10	786	283 533	100	9	651	
250	10	1,601	533	118	6	844	
500	4	1, 443	530	210 2, 275			
1,000	8 3	5, 560 8, 494	2, 096 3, 165	2, 273 5, 902			
5.000	2	8, 424 11, 231	2, 517	7, 173			
10,000	_	-1, 201	2,011	1,110			
							ļ
Total	102	29, 925	9,346	15,846	74	2, 146	310
MINING A	ND QUAR	RYING: I	BITUMINO	US COAL,	LIGNITE	, PEAT,	ETC.
0	69	27	5	4	171	39	11
1	52	78	13	61	59	88	3
2	41	102	16	4	31	78	3
3	41	144	24	6	26	88	
*	33 122	149 873	29 152	27 150	13	58 368	(
70	122	1,033		80	52 36	431	1
15	83 71	1, 235	191 252	176	17	298	1 *
20	55	1, 219	251	229	l ii l	244	
25	174	6, 219	1,794	710	26	903	3
50	178	13, 287	4, 808	1.653	19	1, 221	
100	208	33, 057	12,068	4,708	4	584	
250	128	44,070	16, 187	8, 780			
500	73	48, 893	17, 762	11, 170			
1,000	40	77, 747	27, 416	15, 312	1	1, 693	
5,000	1 1	5, 993	2, 176 7, 081	2,824			-
10,000	2	30, 625	7,081	12, 573			
Total	1, 371	264, 751	90, 225	58, 467	466	6,093	18
— 		MINITAL		· ·		·	<u> </u>
CB	TIDE PET		AND QU	IRAL GAS	PRODUC	TON	
CR	î	1	AND QU AND NAT				<u> </u>
CR	362	150	30	152	529	155	55
CR	362 171	150 256	30	152 193	529 126	155 185	40
CR	362 171 126	150 256 316	30 43 55	152 193 150	529 126 106	155 185 259	40
CR	362 171 126 86	150 256 316 300	30 43 55 54	152 193 150 121	529 126 106 74	155 185 259 256	40 64 25
CR	362 171 126 86 73	150 256 316 300 325	30 43 55 54 57	152 193 150 121 175	529 126 106 74 51	155 185 259 256 226	40 64 25
CR	362 171 126 86 73 300	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172	30 43 55 54 57 412	152 193 150 121 175 956	529 126 106 74 51 153	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131	40 64 25 20 708
CR	362 171 126 86 73 300 165	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172	30 43 55 54 57 412 398	152 193 150 121 175 956 764	529 126 106 74 51 153 71	155 185 259 256 226 1, 131 868	40 64 25 20 708
CR	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348	30 43 55 54 67 412 398 457	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078	529 126 106 74 51 153 71	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131	40 64 25
CR	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348	30 43 55 54 57 412 398	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078 784 3,476	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94	155 185 259 256 226 1, 131 868 877 832 3, 301	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109
5	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295	30 43 55 54 57 412 398 457 499 2, 374 4, 196	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94	155 185 259 256 226 1, 131 868 877 832 3, 301 4, 368	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1, 809
0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554	30 43 55 54 67 412 398 457 499 2,374 4,196 7,101	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803 4,827	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63	155 185 259 256 226 1, 131 868 877 832 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1, 809
0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554	30 43 55 54 67 412 398 457 499 2,374 4,196 7,101 4,990	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803 4,827 4,713	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63 38	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131 868 877 332 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1, 809 285 66
0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140 42 23	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554 14, 375 15, 317	30 43 55 54 57 412 398 457 499 2, 374 4, 196 7, 101 4, 990 5, 176	152 193 150 121 175 956 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803 4,827 4,713 6,395	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63 38	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131 888 877 832 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078 3, 819 2, 758	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1,809 285 66
0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140 42 23	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554 14, 375 15, 317 76, 990	30 43 55 54 57 412 398 457 499 2, 374 4, 196 7, 101 4, 990 5, 176 22, 863	152 193 150 121 175 966 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803 4,827 4,713 6,395 29,231	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63 38 11 4	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131 1, 131 888 877 832 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078 6, 078 3, 819 2, 758	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1, 809 285 66
0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140 42 23	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554 14, 375 15, 317 76, 990 54, 332	30 43 55 54 57 412 398 457 499 2, 374 4, 196 7, 101 4, 990 5, 176 25, 863 19, 564	152 183 150 121 175 956 764 1, 078 784 3, 476 4, 803 4, 827 4, 713 6, 395 29, 231 23, 660	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63 38	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131 888 877 832 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078 3, 819 2, 758	40 64 25 20 708 13 19 109 337 1,809 285 66
CR 0	362 171 126 86 73 300 165 135 102 243 173 140 42 223 41 8	150 256 316 300 325 2, 172 2, 035 2, 348 2, 295 8, 694 12, 485 21, 554 14, 375 15, 317 76, 990	30 43 55 54 57 412 398 457 499 2, 374 4, 196 7, 101 4, 990 5, 176 22, 863	152 193 150 121 175 966 764 1,078 784 3,476 4,803 4,827 4,713 6,395 29,231	529 126 106 74 51 153 71 51 38 94 63 38 11 4	155 186 259 256 226 1, 131 1, 131 888 877 832 3, 301 4, 368 6, 078 6, 078 3, 819 2, 758	44 66 22 700 11 10 10 33 1, 80 280 60

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

											
	R	teturns with	net income	~	Returns v	vith no net i	ncome 4				
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than ₆ own stock				
MINING A	ND QUAR	RYING:	NONMETA	LLIC MI	NING AND	QUARRY	ING				
0	93 55 41 39 37 115 90 75 65 141 129 115 28	39 81 103 138 171 865 1, 101 1, 312 1, 462 5, 023 8, 998 17, 591 9, 572	7 14 19 22 27 172 213 284 312 1, 476 3, 139 6, 356 3, 526	4 15 3 4 14 101 185 266 238 517 1, 628 2, 948 1, 708	147 59 51 25 24 61 51 23 12 38 12 3	37 84 128 85 108 438 619 402 271 1, 255 823 384	21 7 18 12 				
500	13 8	8, 285 14, 120	3, 096 5, 268	2, 089 5, 164							
1,000 5.000											
10,000	1	23, 575	8, 959	17, 280							
Total	1, 045	92, 436	32, 890	32, 164	• 506	4, 634	110				
	MINING AND QUARRYING NOT ALLOCABLE										
0 1 2 3	3 1 3	2 2 9	1 2 1	7	92 14 12 3 4	19 22 31 10 18	11				
4 5 10	1 5	37	7	20	18 12 3	132 143 50					
15	1 5 2	22 174 186	5 55 69	53 12	5 3 3 2	115 114 215 278					
1,000											
5,000											
10,000 Total	21	436	140	92	171	1, 147	11				
		TOTAL	L MANUF	ACTURING	}						
0	7, 844 4, 467 3, 300 2, 799 2, 423 8, 424 5, 670 4, 334 4, 439 8, 629	3, 376 6, 660 8, 147 9, 732 10, 889 61, 337 70, 131 75, 488 100, 402 305, 662	616 1, 243 1, 535 1, 851 2, 098 12, 499 14, 907 16, 423 22, 451 93, 666	1, 397 906 991 991 1, 232 7, 550 8, 362 9, 054 10, 542 43, 566	10, 178 4, 165 2, 973 2, 262 1, 855 5, 543 2, 894 1, 636 1, 098 2, 481	3, 486 6, 180 7, 362 7, 888 8, 322 39, 729 35, 487 28, 224 24, 524 86, 715	1, 556 356 695 303 242 1, 412 701 1, 119 429 1, 519				
50	7, 142 7, 073 3, 479 2, 118 2, 020 247	510, 636 1, 116, 670 1, 223, 619 1, 482, 723 4, 133, 137 1, 713, 685 6, 683, 937	188, 636 415, 261 454, 924 547, 880 1, 534, 331 630, 038 2, 381, 093	78, 259 155, 983 179, 939 247, 310 850, 939 386, 631 2, 139, 537	1, 311 765 239 118	90, 797 117, 750 81, 312 80, 192 87, 939 39, 906 118, 451	4, 166 3, 915 2, 159 3, 014 5, 800 1, 563 7, 106				
Total	74,612	17, 516, 231	6, 319, 452	4, 123, 189	37, 572	864, 264	36, 055				

TABLE 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net in	ncome-and-	deficit class	es and mon	ey figures i	n thousands	of dollars]	
, .	. :	Returns with	net income	4"	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 6	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
	MANUFAC	TURING:	FOOD AN	D KINDRI	ED PRODU	JCTS	
0	700 413 298 269 267 858 604 431 472 900 706 687	292 617 733 934 1, 199 6, 253 7, 510 7, 541 10, 669 31, 966 50, 423 109, 311 105, 836	54 119 141 185 240 1, 299 1, 615 1, 681 2, 392 9, 790 18, 597 40, 447 39, 377	179 173 171 91 241 806 1,407 959 1,615 4,402 7,276 16,208 16,822	814 360 260 203 177 521 296 182 131 260 171 118	268 523 645 713 792 3, 690 3, 694 3, 177 2, 946 9, 117 11, 896 18, 219 13, 087	142 34 105 27 29 168 67 56 65 79 676 955 501
500	188 160 26 22	130, 097 336, 492 180, 350 499, 486	47, 935 123, 308 66, 248 184, 470	22, 581 82, 080 53, 083 169, 359	9 4	6, 369 5, 406	814 61
Total	7, 300	1, 479, 709	537, 898	377, 453	3, 542	80, 542	3, 779
		MANUFAC	TURING:	BEVERA	TES	<u> </u>	1
0	154]	ī	217	76	37
2	103 82 71 66 244 167	69 157 202 248 294 1,786 2,099	13 27 41 48 60 368 446	13 48 53 21 103 504:	100 86 83 68 222 127	146 212 285 312 1,602 1,581	47 15 39
15	105 103 252 177 163 91	1, 822 2, 329 8, 897 12, 626 25, 682 33, 713	399 518 2, 676 4, 607 9, 478 12, 525	407 583 1,801 2,861 5,901 6,135	68 .40 119 76 58 20	1, 179 899 4, 152 5, 353 9, 194 6, 278	256 33 100 88 443 194
500 1,000 5,000 10,000	57 78 6 8	41, 569 151, 564 42, 801 175, 517	15, 130 57, 009 16, 255 66, 183	11, 426 33, 847 2, 433 46, 350	. 7 5	4, 709 9, 151	50
Total	1, 927	501, 375	185, 783	112, 813	1, 296	45, 129	1,302
::	MANUF	ACTURING	G: TOBAC	CO MANU	FACTURE	s .	<u>. </u>
0	15 8	9 12	$\frac{1}{2}$	12	21. 7	8 10	5,
3	5 1 4 11	13 4 18 74	3 1 4 16	10 7	8 5 4 13	20 18 17 91	
10	10 4 6 12	131 70 138 398	29 16 32 108	1 36 30 57	12 3 3 14	155 51 65 508	287
50	13 13 8 3 11	900 1, 934 2, 610 2, 082 27, 058	321 697 948 751 10, 017	114 444 480 943 9, 603	9 4 3 3	616 670 874 1, 975	100 20 24. 25
5,000 10,000	3	17, 292 144, 958	6, 415 53, 958	8, 389 58, 207			
Total	129	197, 701	73, 319	78, 333	109	5, 078	. 470

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars] Returns with no net income Returns with net income 4 Dividends Dividends Net income paid in paid in and deficit cash and Number of cash and Net. Income classes 58 Number of Deficit 4 income 4 returns 13 assets assets returns 13 tax 5 other than other than own stock own stock MANUFACTURING: COTTON MANUFACTURES 511 9 10 13 19 16 17 17 42 8 8 20 8 27 5 17 22 23 16 73 13 45 128 20 265 57 53 54 1 26 35 161 333 66 56 14 10 185 612 132149 26 61 596 2, 196 5, 211 19, 997 39, 781 162 132 118 2 20 721 307 686 1, 911 7, 434 12 788 782 75 50. . 9 7, 434 14, 830 2, 678 5, 286 10 1,295 119 105 110 73, 938 251, 967 106, 199 212, 195 27, 526 93, 903 1,571 11,840 106 41,015 121 1,000_____ 39, 935 11 749 16 11 77,011 40, 985 10,000-----744 713, 462 263,655 115,056 147 5,890 817 Total____ MANUFACTURING: TEXTILE-MILL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT COTTON 72 302 178 155 235 45 75 135 192 10 282 40 268 20 113 51 261 5 390 78 53 74 55 34 248 332 65 2, 378 2, 579 3, 317 5, 357 130 261 1,783 490 248 330 482 135 1,678 75 554 210 319 726 83 74 460 189 19 1, 210 339 1,674 235 5, 251 11, 454 16, 855 31, 177 1, 737 161 121 467 4, 073 9, 259 6, 116 446 91 428 427 67, 154 95, 946 25, 104 35, 961 37, 275 42 6, 421 220 353 13, 807 12 4,260 272 100, 610 297, 476 15,069 3,778 159 145 109, 587 1, 224 50, 999 152 114, 507 42, 499 18, 310 17 122, 684 46,090 35, 560 10,000 1,696 150, 575 1,532 35, 266 3,563 861, 375 316, 461 Total____ MANUFACTURING: APPAREL AND PRODUCTS MADE FROM FABRICS 1,343 109 109 575 860 91 1, 207 1, 309 240 251 100 584 788 194 117 991 16 402 532 308 331 1, 138 1, 255 21 326 458 1,588 280 157 15 372 676 1, 912 2, 164 2, 118 3, 081 5, 158 109 723 1, 145 717 1,271 9, 169 4, 733 3, 582 2, 828 7, 445 392 49 811 9, 967 110 9, 633 988 208 553 13, 616 31, 352 50, 514 852 128 10 604 3, 231 4, 980 8, 806 6, 705 7, 288 9, 752 18, 999 78 82 220 894 5, 456 705 34, 286 29, 371 90, 589 78, 047 3,546 571 100. 223 57, 112 96, 293 21, 356 86 35, 858 15,056 58 1,000-----8,607 268 6, 179 1, 795 16, 317 10,000----747 477, 571 169, 583 52, 345 4,715 38, 441 9, 267 Total____

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

		Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock
	MANUI	FACTURIN	G: LEAT	HER AND	PRODUCT	rs	
0	217	98	18	27	206	74	16
1	106	152	29 39	19	123	178	33
2	84	208	39	16	80	201	1 2
4	77 66	272	55	6	74	258	16
5	223	296	57 334	11 194	58 191	261 1, 388	96
10	172	1, 649 2, 132	481	480	95	1, 156	1
15	108	1, 900	421	163	50	847	1
20	121	2,730	607	210	35	781	5
25	246	8,655	2,657	1, 291	117	4, 191	15
50	223	15, 896	5, 967	1,853	53	3, 679	1 95
100	191	29, 893	11, 172	4, 853	21	2, 731	108
250	71	24, 467	9, 115	3,671	3	1, 187	6
500	36	24, 818	9, 317	4, 161	2	1, 510	20
5.000	39	72, 632	27, 135	17, 353			
10,000	2 2	12, 262 34, 375	4,632	2,382 9,190			
10,000		34, 373	12, 669	9, 190			
Total	1, 984	232, 435	84,705	45, 880	1,108	18, 442	413
	MAI	NUFACTUI	RING: RU	BBER PR	ODUCTS		<u></u>
0	24		2			18	1
1	14	9	4	50	51 26	36	
2	ii	23 27	5	50 3	15	38	1 -
3	19	31	6	2	12	42	
4	9	41	8	10	9	42	
5	35	263	5 <u>0</u>	20	41	310	17
10	24	296	58	42	20	237	3
15	9 (154	33	19	15	266	
20	13	302	68	14	11	246	40
50	47	1, 651	504	299	17	638	8
100	39	2, 812	1, 028	343	15	1, 148	
250	60 29	9, 906 10, 285	3, 709	1,693	8	1,059	74
500.	28		3, 881	1, 998 5, 380	5 1	1, 585 716	/*
1,000	32	19, 467 60, 530	7, 366 22, 552	11, 429	i	1, 286	
5.000	ĩ	6.068	2, 130	1 675	*	4, 200	
10,000	4 1	6, 068 129, 114	43, 053	1, 675 42, 229			
Total.	388	240, 979	84, 457	65, 206	247	7, 667	144
		[<u> </u>			l
MAN	JFACTUR!	IVG: DUM	DER AND	TIMBER	BASIC PI	CODUCIS	<u> </u>
9	160	107	24	23	258	84	16
1	90	134	23	1 .	105	157	i
2	84	210	39	18	79	198	l. ¹
4	68	237	41	9	60	209	}
5	64 254	288 1, 859	51 260	18 90	38 166	170 1, 187	10
10	174	2, 168	369 461	169	77	946	10
15	170	2, 108	635	187	41	714	l
20	183	4, 182	913	327	38	859	28
25	378	13, 330	4,090	1, 230	62	2, 142	15
50	319	22. 859	8, 089	2, 146	26	1, 741	
100	365	22, 859 57, 501	20, 914	5, 776	15	2,043	
250	146	50, 885	18, 519	4. 247	2 1	656	15
500	128	90, 339	32, 486	11, 367	2	1, 513	
	91	174, 919	62, 434	28, 761 1	1	1, 557	
		23, 373	8,615	2, 257			
1,000 5,000	4	70 500	94 070	1/1/070			l
	2,681	72, 500 517, 842	8, 615 24, 878 182, 581	70, 696	970	14, 176	97

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

	. 1	Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net	income (
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
MANUFA	CTURING:	FURNIT	URE AND	FINISHE	D LUMBER	RPRODU	CTS
0	456 240 210 149 139 508 327 247 256 491 384 329 133 67 33 2 1	203 360 518 516 619 3, 682 4, 029 4, 261 5, 746 17, 463 27, 537 51, 571 45, 787 42, 677 61, 576 17, 208 15, 935	37 66 97 102 119 747 845 943 1, 281 5, 359 10, 245 19, 204 17, 196 15, 525 23, 153 6, 070 5, 855	17 18 68 36 98 324 357 290 670 2, 406 3, 649 6, 253 6, 136 7, 183 13, 684 5, 722 4, 274	500 226 164 129 118 342 174 93 53 135 49 19 5 4	195 340 412 449 525 2, 461 2, 139 1, 600 1, 201 4, 529 3, 392 2, 772 1, 543 2, 672	28 23 2 14 3 129 115 26 7 36 6 92
0	MANUFAC 83 78 50 47 51 197 139 101 90 252 255 287 175	41 112 123 161 231 1, 488 1, 734 1, 732 2, 014 9, 017 18, 428 45, 911 61, 474	8 21 26 31 45 308 380 382 456 2, 790 6, 795 17, 109 22, 963	81 26 7 17 9 422 282 151 187 1, 303 2, 809 6, 434 8, 771	112 43 41 20 17 77 40 20 11 39 17 6	37 63 105 69 76 568 503 351 253 1, 426 1; 047 833 597	24 22 22 4 46 66
500 1,000 5,000 10,000 Total	114 134 22 12 2,087	81, 868 284, 272 163, 274 256, 125 928, 005	30, 525 105, 634 60, 616 95, 299 343, 388	9, 944 38, 275 32, 697 50, 811 152, 226.	446	6, 582	572
MANI	JFACTURI	NG: PRIN	TING AN	n borriz	HING IND	USTRIES	
0	1, 230 669 527 411 358 1, 138 775 549 484 930 692 562 230 119 102 12 1	535 996 1, 300 1, 437 1, 613 8, 165 9, 571 9, 582 10, 894 32, 588 48, 161 86, 955 78, 285 78, 248 83, 990 12, 664	99 190 254 282 326 1, 711 2, 060 2, 107 2, 450 9, 993 18, 078 32, 359 28, 614 29, 152 72, 678 28, 048 4, 469	43 68 100 110 166 876 1, 330 1, 556 1, 528 5, 519 8, 992 17, 158 16, 102 13, 406 54, 739 23, 926 3, 142	1, 309 417 272 137 133 331 166 92 42 115 50 34 11 7 4	393 668 673 478 597 2, 330 2, 024 1, 573 918 4, 057 3, 347 5, 351 3, 405 4, 507 5, 521	51 14 21 8 5 268 26 1 50 18 91 25 34

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

	1	Returns with	net income		Returns	with no net i	ncome 4
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock
MA	NUFACTU	RING: CI	IEMICALS	AND AL	LIED PRO	DUCTS	
0	593 277 193 138 124 431 284 281 247 504 468 482 227 128 142	216 424 484 473 556 3, 132 3, 527 4, 885 5, 611 18, 109 33, 933 75, 602 80, 282 90, 482 320, 118 172, 387	36 72 89 88 102 645 746 1, 054 1, 240 5, 560 12, 254 27, 862 29, 294 33, 279 117, 958 63, 842	69 80 102 90 81 789 535 1, 103 2, 953 6, 171 12, 633 16, 942 19, 856 82, 109 41, 073	1,050 337 227 186 117 380 177 110 70 145 71 49 23 6	323 492 558 652 522 2, 732 2, 174 1, 897 1, 548 5, 027 5, 141 7, 848 7, 908 4, 194	29 7 48 14 82 65 6 76 24 102 158 124 62
10,000	32	1, 022, 077	359, 078	337, 508	2, 948	41, 016	. 806
, Total	4, 577	1, 832, 298	653, 199	522, 887	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	. 800
M	ANUFACT	URING : P	ETROLEU	M AND CO	OAL PROL	OUCTS	
0	6 20 21 17 18 41 42 46 40 28 37 10	10 17 24 53 27 148 269 306 404 1, 448 3, 134 7, 816 15, 231 20, 844 81, 172 74, 142 1, 104, 585 1, 309, 630	1 2 4 10 5 30 52 64 88 424 1,088 2,789 5,722 7,370 30,038 27,755 346,459	5 1 1 5 3 19 2 21 18 205 240 929 1,518 1,731 10,352 15,172 559,305	42 23 11 9 4 19 7 1 6 9 12 3	13 37 28 31 19 132 80 15 131 322 878 501 	5 2 296
MA	NUFACTU	RING: ST	ONE, CLA	Y, AND G	LASS PRO	DUCTS	
0		112 228 323 305 405 2, 367 2, 572 2, 968 3, 828 12, 502 19, 428 43, 222 42, 768 50, 346 123, 853 56, 273 104, 414	19 40 62 53 70 465 536 641 837 3,783 7,182 15,993 15,647 18,594 46,009 20,821 39,174	45 13 34 11 31 183 210 317 369 1, 423 2, 758 7, 373 6, 697 11, 727 31, 399 21, 339 21, 339 27, 742	401 174 114 95 75 203 106 53 25 56 37 17 4 2	140 252 284 330 339 1, 457 1, 298 910 544 1, 979 2, 515 2, 523 1, 145 1, 407	78 3 28 28 28 77 1 37 56 22
10,000	·		·			- - 	

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net i	ncome and	deficit class	es and mon	ey figures i	n thousands	of dollars]	
_	:	Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
	MANUFA	CTURING:	IRON, S	reel, an	D PRODUC	CTS	
0	442 274 165 198 142 548 433 345 422 853 764 849 468 270 245 27	177 399 407 681 639 4,017 5,346 5,976 9,559 30,666 54,826 135,549 163,819 193,977 499,338 186,611 609,584	30 71 74 127 124 810 1, 108 1, 293 2, 139 9, 430 20, 300 50, 962 61, 458 72, 750 187, 070 65, 542 228, 962	68 41 35 210 47 356 470 776 986 4,150 6,552 19,042 25,549 29,404 104,862 38,493 178,170	612 251 194 130 120 364 175 98 69 170 91 555 8 10	223 377 476 457 539 2, 651 2, 104 1, 671 1, 573 5, 852 6, 222 8, 700 2, 651 7, 684 1, 228	6 38 17 5 6 79 36 136 65 318 219 244 118 119
Total	6, 462	1, 901, 571	702, 250	409, 211	2, 348	42, 408	2, 605
MANUF	ACTURINO	: NONFE	RROUS M	ETALS AN	D THEIR	PRODUC	TS
0	328 191 137 123 82 352 195 155 155 281 219 192 87 57 45 6 9	139 288 339 427 369 2, 573 2, 388 2, 710 3, 511 9, 646 15, 536 29, 053 29, 587 39, 311 91, 923 44, 074 295, 926	25 55 59 83 69 504 510 584 802 2, 921 5, 736 10, 730 11, 052 14, 727 34, 319 16, 790 104, 597	23 20 43 13 28 159 264 347 358 1, 022 2, 043 3, 722 4, 508 6, 335 26, 307 9, 740 87, 169	423 192 121 117 98 276 144 80 49 98 60 26 6 3	155 279 299 404 442 2,000 1,791 1,385 1,097 3,316 3,973 3,590 2,189 1,978	76 18 5 4
MANU	FACTURIN	G: ELEC	TRICAL M	ACHINER	Y AND E	UIPMENT	7
0	179 72 63 60 56 156 103 95 113 169 144 198 107 89 90 14 8	82 105 158 207 255 1,120 1,267 1,653 2,578 5,821 10,455 31,997 38,799 63,626 196,946 94,297 388,431	15 19 27 38 46 213 256 337 571 1, 702 3, 813 11, 984 14, 699 23, 175 74, 412 35, 302 141, 303	23 2 3 5 17 59 50 114 245 664 786 3,101 3,877 9,441 33,268 22,487 112,304	262 122 84 78 45 166 106 55 46 128 68 65 34 8	87 180 209 270 200 1, 165 1, 326 947 1, 028 4, 505 4, 978 10, 391 11, 680 5, 252 14, 217	21 321 185 3 12 2 10 1 117 267 153 225 50
Loral	1,710	os1,797	307, 912	186, 446	1, 274	56, 435	1,367

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

	Returns with net income 4				Returns with no net income 4		
Net income and deficit classes ⁵³	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
EXC	EPT TRA	MANUFAC NSPORTAT	TURING:	MACHINE IPMENT A	RY, AND ELEC	TRICAL	
0	453 270 198 207 158 562 429 327 314 734 605 727 387 231 250	190 398 487 719 704 4, 209 5, 256 5, 706 7, 135 26, 122 43, 051 116, 060 136, 632 163, 904 514, 725	34 69 88 125 122 827 1, 094 1, 195 1, 592 8, 016 15, 967 43, 079 50, 687 60, 943 193, 218	55 42 49 88 34 537 500 471 569 4,856 5,100 14,160 18,350 29,958 107,145	723 290 206 179 152 404 218 140 93 207 112 72 28 19	254 434 500 625 681 2, 929 2, 673 2, 412 2, 074 7, 442 7, 879 10, 931 9, 815 12, 226 13, 511	39 18 56 6 4 48 85 305 38 59 320 446 363 489 766
5,000	24 17	176, 866 362, 013	66, 625 133, 839	36, 454 108, 068	1	8,863	
Total	5, 893	1, 564, 177	577,520	326, 436	2, 850	83, 249	3,042
MANUFACTU	JRING: A	U TOMOBII	ES AND	EQUIPME	NT, EXCE	T ELECT	RICAL
0 1 2 34	50 33 20 11 14	22 50 49 40 62	4 9 - 9 7 13	1 3 2 4	81 34 33 20 14	32 50 82 68 60	6
5 10 15 20 25	74 56	541 712 876 1,081 3,491	108 157 191 239 1,045	37 66 11 86 161	41 30 13 13 25	277 374 221 287 915	12 2 3
50 100 250 500 1,000	96 99 63 41	6, 945 14, 729 22, 128 28, 843 93, 382	2, 592 5, 532 8, 241 10, 565 34, 734	1,394 1,169 2,308 4,127 16,389	18 9 4 1	1,183 1,356 1,431 840 7,691	150
5,000	11	73, 882 1,010,007	26, 761 372, 442	21, 132 207, 187			
Total	820	1, 256, 840	462, 649	254, 077	338	14, 867	2, 423
MANUFACTURING: TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT, EXCEPT AUTOMOBILES							
0	61 43 18 18 20 56	24 62 45 62 91 407	5 11 7 11 18 	250 3 10 10 5 28	117 54 33 25 30 64	35 81 80 87 133 466	1 3
10 15 20 25 50	39 34 26 60 43 47	480 595 588 2,140 2,982 7,461	103 121 134 640 1,074 2,540	10 84 64 1,659 9,285 895	36 26 23 47 34 29	449 443 507 1,670 2,442 4,818	10 14 6 514 372
250	25 22 33 3 4	9,198 14,586 65,811 16,425 55,297	3,182 5,435 23,814 6,238 20,442	2,314 2,712 19,562 5,370 25,932	8 12 6 4 5	2,798 7,842 13,863 23,867 118,451	61 454 1, 260 960 7, 106
10,000	·		·	-[-		_

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

						income (
Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
	OTHE	R MANUFA	ACTURING			·
564 311 239 181 154 520 293 231 191 362 277 242 101 64 32 4	234 452 596 634 639 3, 800 3, 614 4, 005 4, 305 12, 727 19, 849 37, 339 35, 637 45, 079 70, 633 25, 313 39, 733	40 88 109 119 130 766 743 876 949 3,853 7,360 13,805 13,267 16,882 26,112 9,083 14,683	36 98 56 67 63 551 296 394 357 1, 543 2, 033 5, 256 5, 095 7, 457 14, 924 6, 443 20, 180	771 375 274 203 152 465 229 121 77 187 98 34 13 8	291 549 676 707 6,344 2,786 2,077 1,697 6,419 6,921 5,467 4,117 5,546 6,645 7,176	178 26 8 12 2 111 21 43 3 86 79 206 87 273 15 603
3, 767	304, 639	108, 865	64, 849	3,011	55, 100	1, 723
	ANUFACT	URING NO	T ALLOC	ABLE		1
264 151 113 81 92 271 174 128 142 242 195 138 66 38 33 3	111 213 282 286 412 1, 992 2, 151 2, 233 3, 229 8, 622 13, 953 21, 438 22, 422 26, 702 62, 209 17, 484	19 37 52 48 80 395 443 474 720 2,636 5,179 8,072 8,375 9,816 23,379 6,548	26 25 6 26 43 130 309 192 224 1, 347 2, 013 2, 240 2, 621 3, 974 7, 781 6, 305	541 177 148 92 86 266 118 74 54 130 58 48 7 5 1	176 260 373 388 1, 880 1, 425 1, 261 1, 206 4, 564 4, 092 7, 491 2, 340 3, 249 2, 363	117 17 2 2 47 40 13 2 41 78 23 47
	TOTAL	PUBLIC	UTILITIE	<u>s</u>		
2, 813 1, 291 918 727 617 1, 969 1, 195 806 696 1, 350 887 740 317 165 246 55 65	1, 099 1, 902 2, 263 2, 517 2, 769 14, 241 14, 817 13, 943 15, 651 47, 942 62, 946 114, 824 111, 811 117, 037 538, 406 406, 232 1, 545, 272	199 356 421 488 528 2, 875 3, 102 3, 009 3, 457 14, 258 22, 473 40, 958 40, 503 41, 600 194, 837 139, 418 504, 795	318 225 335 307 312 1, 902 2, 766 1, 891 2, 360 7, 783 12, 586 26, 803 36, 730 34, 385 217, 047 170, 761 754, 737	4, 141 1, 100 672 471 323 818 387 184 148 289 132 86 39 39 34 6 3	1, 189 1, 566 1, 649 1, 637 1, 452 5, 796 4, 698 3, 146 3, 331 10, 088 9, 070 12, 793 13, 648 27, 812 69, 265 40, 985 89, 440	180 236 200 259 235 384 311 485 16 204 694 4,774 9772 2,670 1,855 1,720 21,287
	Number of returns 13 564 311 239 181 154 520 293 231 191 362 277 242 101 64 32 4 1 3,767 M 264 151 113 81 92 271 174 128 142 242 195 138 66 38 33 3 3	Number of returns 13	Number of returns 13	Number of returns 13	Number of returns Net Income Lax Cash and assets other than own stock Number of returns September	Number of returns Net Income Lax Cash and cash

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups,7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars] Returns with net income 4 Returns with no net income Dividends Dividends Net income and deficit paid in paid in classes 58 Number of Net Income cash and Number of cash and Deficit 4 returns 13 income 4 returns 13 assets tax 5 assets other than other than own stock 6 own stock ' PUBLIC UTILITIES: TRANSPORTATION 1,732 2, 433 130 735 129 230 774 1,328 1,660 900 245 305 124 829 534 1,196 24 188 206 1,318 673 1,834 2,131 258 1.362 531 354 181 393 235 474 214 266 1, 195 403 11, 270 314 1.557 2.2701,283 670 4,744 935 11,573 2,427 1,864 304 3,671 271 2, 340 2, 603 10, 818 12, 745 37, 018 627 2,320 1, 201 138 41 2,824 1,586 13 116 10,802 5, 118 7, 055 8,561 195 1,049 7, 218 15,973 104 608 45, 156 1,672 505 78,046 27, 558 13, 971 11,021 540 956 33 250 211 73,845 26, 718 20,856 11,558 500 109 76,553 27,076 15,986 34 23, 951 255, 406 148, 427 54, 866 68, 397 1,000..... 122 92, 499 27 1.85540,985 5:000 20 51,650 35, 451 6 1,720 26 677, 176 245, 728 78,945 10,000..... 164,5506, 207 9,020 Total.____ 10;673 1, 445, 721 509, 281 338, 273 256, 308 PUBLIC UTILITIES: COMMUNICATION 1,213 27 270 258 144 53 35 189 $\bar{1}31$ 324 77 208 65 38 308 61 49 38 135 31 210 68 303 58 38 171 194 1,433 286 98 705 19 135 1,667 341 429 53 671 35 20 29 444 87 1,528 336 355 617 75 369 458 1,678 373 179 947 6, 458 9, 506 2,089 1.089 86 19 1.305 50 134 3,509 2, 174 125 18, 821 1,476 2,925 6,949 5.4519 274 33 11, 541 2,968 4, 187 9, 973 3, 073 1,050 15 3, 455 1,558 14,693 11,763 1,000. 18 39,882 27,806 9,897 31,004 19,368 294, 624 10,000_____ 62,814 280, 360 . . . - - - - - - -Total..... 2; 118 429, 517 111,066 343,879 1,834 18,958 4,700 OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES 495 23 137 207 304 279 68 58 66 82 112 114 51 52 52 123 11 375 140 108 73 77 40 19 50 30 1 335 75 67 67 86 319 334 66 218 1,538 409 347 125 1,577 473 356 21 1,597 353 335 11 189 3 9 1, 228 264 401 12 270

10,000

Total____

122

118

110

106

31

32

2,066

4,466

8, 284

17, 957

26, 425

30,511

243, 118

226, 801

573,472

1, 138, 434

1.367

2,991

6, 451

9,598

11,069

87,645

76,005

196,253

392,930

1.576

3,357

7,381

12,906

15,326

120,844

115, 942

309, 827

589,096

17.

9

5

3

3

1

831

580

547

296

1,816

2,303

4,502

10,495

22, 299

177

432

664

21,287

22,762

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars] Returns with net income 4 Returns with no net income Dividends Dividends Net income paid in paid in and deficit cash and cash and Number of classes 58 Number of Net Income Deficit 4 returns 13 returns 13 income 4 tax 5 assets assets other than other than own stock own stock TOTAL TRADE 2, 288 2, 074 2, 132 2, 239 2, 249 18,692 8, 219 1, 571 17,889 1,010 6, 304 3, 985 2, 840 2, 150 5, 304 10, 820 15, 899 3, 086 9, 108 627 8, 044 6, 646 5, 754 19, 995 3,953 9,842 564 23, 262 4, 675 5, 235 9,882 175 25, 846 9,632 177 29,768 19, 462 141, 497 15,026 37, 404 850 32, 711 33, 719 2, 159 1, 023 26, 377 17, 637 149, 803 14, 973 402 12, 141 8, 753 8, 594 16, 484 18, 002 152, 288 287 14, 161 38, 590 29, 574 44, 209 157, 078 248 194, 426 634 511, 297 658, 193 1, 136 1, 269 14,647 56, 138 73, 232 111, 321 86, 797 82, 826 201, 063 876 9,366 246, 262 441 24, 770 16, 037 9, 432 12, 760 1, 073 390, 408 266, 728 6, 791 1,043,186 168 100. 717, 119 565, 925 918, 867 403 091 48 13 206, 728 208, 886 334, 456 80, 171 378, 205 300 829 495 61, 275 233, 251 1, 189 16, 328 221, 170 1, 001, 352 10,000-----2, 221, 121 981, 370 9, 450 133, 192 6, 368, 344 44, 105 287, 417 Total____. TOTAL WHOLESALE TRADE: 2, 025 3, 980 4, 714 2, 703 2, 103 379 5, 373 1,653 485 1, 826 1, 210 2, 559 2, 995 761 660 294 109 5, 212 1,017 662 6, 067 7, 153 1, 210 642 879 3,077 87 3, 339 13, 902 1, 428 -710 746 60 8, 123 9, 974 10, 820 14, 991 56, 889 97, 380 363 181 247 137 1.963 5, 365 39, 107 4,614 4, 614 4, 872 5, 962 5, 944 22, 322 31, 297 56, 525 44, 780 42, 956 85, 752 17, 939 3, 703 2, 819 2, 922 5, 261 3, 708 10, 608 8, 356 6, 731 45, 885 863 49,062 483 66,054 301 20, 687 17, 548 185, 431 261, 635 602 204 391 263 174, 786 128, 808 14, 251 10, 779 98 174 468, 155 348, 231 3,018 33 98 1,004 115, 950 171, 207 316, 035 471, 788 7, 916 6, 704 300 457 259 82, 752 279, 451 1, 189 13 17 29,686 16, 328 104, 466 40, 962 41,380 2, 638, 023 927, 875 367, 303 147, 433 4,319 Total..... WHOLESALE: COMMISSION MERCHANTS TRADE: 60 1,278 80 373 94 151 123 180 692 344 497 34 **-222** 377 937 542 16 535 205 153 271 998 113 10 227 215 1, 170 133 595 261 2, 230 1, 242 41 1, 132 318 101 773 5, 582 741 1, 247 866 474 5, 844 15 1, 156 1, 563 5, 299 7, 062 17, 117 24, 829 37, 059 1,041 305 744 60 36 73 21 118 1,008 314 813 5, 100 9, 121 2, 857 4, 125 490 2,477 37 1, 408 10 354 13, 466 6,833 929 239 27, 963 10, 116 3, 977 1, 631 81 22, 487 8, 148 4,648 1,000. 10,000---

194, 251

5, 412

Total____

For footnotes, see pp. 379-381.

64,015

36,619

2,751

14, 313

444

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

		Returns with	net income	4	Returns with no net income 4			
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	
		OTH						
0	3, 768 2, 226 1, 726 1, 452 1, 330 4, 592 3, 229 2, 514 2, 608 4, 771 3, 354 2, 779 923 425	1, 643 3, 288 4, 275 5, 069 5, 983 33, 525 40, 041 43, 763 58, 992 168, 314 236, 806 431, 096 320, 268 293, 548	310 638 837 1, 005 1, 201 6, 991 8, 727 9, 664 13, 428 51, 789 88, 259 161, 320 118, 692	624 566 511 529 495 3, 873 4, 006 5, 218 4, 936 19, 465 27, 172 49, 692 40, 803 38, 308	4, 095 1, 482 988 726 613 1, 645 762 423 265 529 242 91 28	1, 280 2, 062 2, 453 2, 542 2, 744 11, 672 9, 366 7, 315 5, 918 18, 210 16, 140 13, 322 9, 148 7, 916	419 260 93 77 60 322 166 129 136 167 381 174 2	
1,000 5,000	241 13	434, 958 82, 752	159, 045 29, 686	75, 585 17, 939	5 3	6, 704 16, 328	1, 189	
10,000	35, 968	$\frac{279,451}{2,443,772}$	863, 860	330, 684	11, 908	133, 120	3,875	
				l	<u> </u>			
	· · ·	5, 238	E: TOTAL	RETAIL 1,314	10, 207	<u> </u>	424	
1 2 3 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	6, 827 4, 884 4, 054 3, 427 11, 480 6, 787 4, 813 4, 489 7, 494 4, 639 3, 133 892 304 209 15	10, 006 12, 156 14, 165 15, 390 83, 249 83, 543 83, 738 101, 631 260, 022 325, 951 479, 227 302, 563 203, 834 401, 694 114, 417 685, 441	1, 957 2, 418 2, 862 3, 138 17, 589 18, 289 18, 604 23, 152 80, 039 122, 543 180, 025 113, 295 75, 875 146, 747 41, 835 259, 893	1, 104 1, 270 1, 288 1, 344 8, 546 8, 435 9, 483 26, 804 33, 511 44, 291 34, 580 32, 146 104, 448 40, 128 182, 289	3,715 2,275 1,603 1,125 2,666 1,014 425 261 402 128 45 10	5, 416 5, 618 5, 568 5, 331 18, 772 12, 328 7, 296 5, 813 13, 440 8, 635 6, 495 3, 435 788 4, 436	203 165 70 96 426 185 34 110 132 459 427 255	
Total	75, 157	3, 182, 265	1, 109, 272	539, 704	23, 879	106, 551	2,986	
	TRADE	E: RETAIL	J: GENER	AL MERC	HANDISE	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
0	698 428 281 253 234 749 448 282 283 541 405 348 139 105 104 10	317 637 691 885 1, 054 5, 451 5, 477 4, 952 6, 363 19, 057 28, 318 54, 097 47, 685 69, 231 213, 623 75, 082 552, 665	62 124 140 180 219 1, 155 1, 200 1, 099 1, 437 5, 877 10, 564 20, 107 17, 897 25, 742 79, 019 27, 339 209, 521	198 126 137 235 148 1, 061 1, 039 752 977 3, 207 4, 609 7, 889 6, 666 11, 586 57, 666 26, 467 149, 830 272, 593	546 173 111 79 52 121 54 31 18 27 15 7	181 258 275 277 231 883 664 537 382 864 1,051 1,124 788 2,898	13 26 37 2 3 177 4 14 	
For factnates, s						L	<u> </u>	

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

]	Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net i	ncome 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns 13	Deficit '	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
TRADE: RE	TAIL: FO	OD STOR	ES, INCI	LUDING N	IARKET :	MILK DE	ALERS
0	1, 225 591 356 246 183 580 299 186 152 283 167 138 55 28 20 20	511 864 879 853 820 4, 105 3, 688 3, 194 3, 430 9, 848 11, 931 21, 867 18, 929 19, 876 49, 426 14, 258	99 169 176 171 165 866 796 710 776 3,020 4,439 8,211 7,030 7,452 18,144 5,365	79 85 55 40 112 513 393 436 525 992 1, 332 2, 690 2, 548 3, 407 12, 293 4, 221	1, 229 448 264 199 140 306 128 52 26 35 12 7 2	414 662 648 684 624 2, 127 1, 527 902 594 1, 221 809 997 724	33 20 17. 4 13 10 5 37. 27 40 43 193
10,000	5	104, 788	39, 967	23, 872			
Total	4, 522	269, 267	97, 556	53, 593	2, 848	11, 933	455
	TRADE	: RETAIL	: PACKA	GE LIQUO	R STORES	8	
0	1, 595	205 405 463 494 459 1, 951 1, 037 604 486 797 621 897 	2,109 RETAIL: I	1	1	99 199 181 187 158 525 323 126 111 220 197 105	15 8
0	902	405	78 154	96 88	547 163	165 238	15
2	522 362 287 211 617 257 121 72 94 44 31 16 10 5	769 891 994 955 4, 342 3, 131 2, 068 1, 611 3, 090 3, 087 5, 228 5, 227 7, 094 9, 758	185 205 198 919 696 455 365 912 1, 171 1, 966 1, 977 2, 681 3, 140	93 106 84 587 562 281 367 668 456 708 1, 164 1, 322 5, 686	106 63 42 69 26 6 4 4 3 3 1	260 220 187 472 305 97 89 129 190 420 436	2 1 1 2 5 18 10
··· Total	3, 551:	48, 650	15, 102	12, 268	1,038	4,746	54
	270.2						

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

	Returns with net income 4 Returns						income 4
Net income and deficit classes 68	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividend paid in cash and assets other than own stock
	TRADE:	RETAIL:	APPARE	L AND A	CESSORII	ES	
0	1, 533 951 787 623 583 1, 931 1, 103 678 511 887 434 274 86 36	724 1, 390 1, 956 2, 174 2, 618 14, 064 13, 600 11, 748 11, 495 30, 167 29, 511 41, 616 29, 680 23, 978 55, 187	139 279 394 440 540 3,007 2,993 2,618 2,627 9,213 11,111 15,613 11,010 8,952 20,045	222 176 196 125 215 1, 592 1, 722 1, 534 1, 454 3, 938 4, 019 5, 778 5, 872 4, 106 11, 324		374 667 752 752 788 2,686 1,886 1,130 754 2,370 1,513 568 897	14
5,000 10,000	1	7, 918 13, 370	2, 611 5, 077	3,686 3,377			
Total	10, 446	291, 196	96, 669	49, 336	2, 983	15, 127	41
TRA	DE: RETA	ATT PITE	MITTIDE A	ND HOUS	<u> </u>	HINGS	<u> </u>
<u> </u>				<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	
0	685 509	307 752	64 145	29 81	576 221	205 310	1 1
2	357	886	175	33	164	410	ì
3	341	1, 194	243	100	101	350	ļ -
4	275	1, 228	246	86	69	307	ĺ
5	1,081	7, 923	1,674	485	145	1,004	1
	724	8, 884	1,961	506	67	829	1 2
		ا مده 'ه					1 -
15	497	8,618	1,925	. 637	36	621	
15 20	497 440	9,890	1,925 2,282	644 ,	20	443	
15	497 440 708	9,890 24,209	1,925 2,282 7,406	644, 2,335	20 29	443 1,014	3
15 20 25 50	497 440 708 348	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713	1,925 2,282 7,406 8,868	644 . 2,335 3,055	20	443 1,014 761	3 23
15 20 25 50	497 440 708	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341	1,925 2,282 7,406	644, 2,335	20 29 11	443 1,014	3 23 19
15	497 440 708 348 128 31	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980	644, 2,335 3,055 1,948 1,588 704	20 29 11 2	443 1,014 761 387	3 23 19
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777	644 . 2,335 3,055 1,948 1,588 704 3,357	20 29 11 2 2	443 1,014 761 387	3 23 19 3
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980	644, 2,335 3,055 1,948 1,588 704	20 29 11 2 2	443 1,014 761 387 616	3 23 19 3
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770	644, 2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500	20 29 11 2 2	443 1, 014 761 387 616	3 23 19 3
10	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777	644 . 2,335 3,055 1,948 1,588 704 3,357	20 29 11 2 2	443 1,014 761 387 616	3 23 19 3
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770	644 , 2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500	20 29 11 2 2 2 	443 1, 014 761 387 616 	3 23 19 3
15 20 25 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A	644, 2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 	20 29 11 2 2 2 1,443 XING PLA	7, 257	3 23 19 3
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A	2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 19, 088 ND DRINI	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES	3 23 19 3 57
15	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A	2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 	20 29 11 2 2 2 	7, 257 CES	3 23 19 3
1.5 20	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: R 2,154 1,058 587 445	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296	2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 	20 29 11 2 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484	3 23 19 3
.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281	2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142	20 29 11 2 2 2 	7, 257 CES	57 10 10 11 10 11 13 2
1.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: R 2,154 1,058 587 445	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296	2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 	20 29 11 2 2 2 1,443 XING PLA 2,546 974 569 428 312	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513	3 23 19 3 57
15 20 20 25 50 50 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922 147, 715 EETAIL: B 932 1, 520 1, 461 1, 537 1, 414 5, 503 3, 671 3, 020	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 ATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653	644 2, 335 3, 055 1, 948 1, 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 	20 29 11 2 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135	3 23 19 3 57
1.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 653 637	19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868	3 23 19 3 3 57
1.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: R 2,154 1,058 587 445 316 785 302 173 126 193	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 	19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224	3 23 19 3 3 57
1.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: R 2,154 1,058 587 445 316 785 302 173 126 193 89	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 ATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232	132 128 160 94 1,100 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224 2, 569	3 23 19 3 3 57
1.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232 2, 767	132 128 160 94 142 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100 898 1, 202	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224	3 23 19 3 3 57
.5	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232 2, 767 1, 671	19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100 898 1, 202 1, 165	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224 2, 569	57
15 20 20 25 50 50 100 20 25 50 50 100 10 100 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232 2, 767	132 128 160 94 142 588 704 3, 357 3, 500 19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100 898 1, 202	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224 2, 569	3 23 19 3 3 57
15 20 20 25 50 50 100 22 25 50 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 50 100 15 5 100 15 5 100 15 5 100 15 5 100 15 5 100 15 5 100 100	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: B 2,154 1,058 1,85 302 173 126 193 89 51 13 9	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232 2, 767 1, 671 1, 990	19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100 898 1, 202 1, 165 2, 242	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224 2, 569	3 23 19 3 57
15 20 20 25 50 50 100 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	497 440 708 348 128 31 12 8 1 6,145 TRADE: B 2,154 1,058 1,85 302 173 126 193 89 51 13 9	9, 890 24, 209 23, 713 18, 760 10, 341 7, 954 13, 134 9, 922	1, 925 2, 282 7, 406 8, 868 7, 093 3, 727 2, 980 4, 777 3, 770 47, 336 CATING A 176 289 284 296 281 1, 112 789 653 637 1, 928 2, 232 2, 767 1, 671 1, 990	19, 088 ND DRINI 132 128 160 94 142 588 474 476 381 1, 100 898 1, 202 1, 165 2, 242	20 29 11 2 2 	7, 257 CES 940 1, 416 1, 407 1, 484 1, 399 5, 591 3, 513 2, 135 1, 868 4, 224 2, 569	3 23 19 3

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

	. 1	Returns with	net income		Returns	with no net i	ncome 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividend paid in cash and assets other than own stock
	TRAI	DE: RETA	IL: AUTO	MOTIVE 1	DEALERS	1	1
)	619 437 359 334 334 1, 479 1, 206 1, 205 1, 529 2, 621 2, 149 1, 630 439 65 19	310 647 898 1, 166 1, 500 11, 041 15, 054 21, 073 34, 851 92, 135 153, 584 251, 956 146, 815 43, 709 30, 865 7, 237	60 123 177 228 302 2,304 3,283 4,689 7,925 28,781 57,998 95,202 55,348 16,325 11,189 2,750	131 30 36 39 28 340 488 1, 194 1, 482 4, 882 9, 774 13, 712 9, 882 3, 767 3, 953 2, 254	647 241 138 101 67 187 55 31 14 25 3	225 350 335 351 299 1, 319 686 522 317 837 220 227	1 3 3 3
Total	14, 426	812, 841	286, 684	51, 992	1,511	5,688	10
	·				l	<u> </u>	1
	TR	ADE: RE	FAIL: FIL	LING STA	TTONS:	1	<u> </u>
1	205 109 79 65 154 76 48 26 47 10 3	302 271 278 294 1, 073 940 826 597 1, 533 670 550 1, 717 767	59 54 55 60 227 201 181 136 420 255 207 652 285	31 50 89 13 70 145 82 78 93 88 71 123 208	84 47 21 18 36 6 3 5 3	123 118 74 81 249 74 48 110 103	
5,000							
Total	1,208	24, 599	5, 328 8, 150	5, 210 6, 367	574	1,082	
10tal	1,208					1,002	
	· · :	TRADE:	RETAIL:	HARDWA	RE .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
,	320	153	30	102	201	62 80	
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 10 15 20 25 50 100 25 60 100	212 183 175 147 547 310 163 166 222 69 30 2	316 454 606 657 3, 992 3, 786 2, 864 3, 838 7, 640 4, 872 4, 534 7, 534 7, 005	64 93 126 142 858 838 635 853 2,352 1,836 1,713 280 375	16 31 40 43 388 390 276 413 835 456 338 114 85	56 30 16 10 16 3 2 2 2 1	72 55 44 110 36 34 42 61 71	8
15	212 183 175 147 547 310 163 166 222 69 30	454 606 657 3, 992 3, 786 2, 864 3, 838 7, 640 4, 872 4, 534 745	93 126 142 858 838 635 853 2,352 1,836 1,713 280	31 40 43 388 390 276 413 835 456 338 114	30 16 10 16 3 2 2 2	55 44 110 36 34 42 61	8

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

re	umber of eturns 13	Net		Dividends	1		
TRADE		income 4	Income tax 5	paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶
	E: RET	AIL: BUII	LDING MA	TERIALS,	FUEL, A	ND ICE	
0	762 469 400 355 317 1,148 778 629 527 961 501 252 50 17 7	335 686 995 1, 230 1, 429 8, 311 9, 635 10, 967 11, 926 33, 324 34, 644 35, 925 18, 406 11, 513 10, 485	62 131 198 247 288 1, 754 2, 109 2, 427 2, 712 10, 208 13, 023 13, 405 6, 841 4, 332 3, 879	62 54 109 137 150 1,073 1,209 1,449 1,500 4,794 5,088 5,043 3,029 1,546 2,876	597 190 108 79 47 127 43 16 10 16 3	187 281 263 279 208 883 527 282 219 535 213	25 20 16 1 4 19 9
Total	7,173	189, 811	61,616	28, 119	1,236	3,877	107
		OTHE	R RETAIL	TRADE		L	
0	1,324 765 585 485 400 1,266 700 457 365 551 273 148 31 13 6	578 1, 117 1, 489 1, 689 1, 799 9, 198 8, 552 7, 903 8, 236 19, 293 19, 030 22, 280 10, 628 8, 710 6, 626	112 218 288 340 364 1, 966 1, 867 1, 763 1, 922 5, 942 7, 028 8, 302 3, 980 3, 161 2, 473	117 126 129 158 156 961 840 856 852 2,553 2,502 3,308 1,414 2,289 951	1,124 424 247 181 116 288 116 36 31 48 11 8 2	384 617 611 627 519 1,999 1,405 608 702 1,531 802 1,154 762	777 12 11 13 9 1 42 2 23 19 35 140
Total	7,369	127, 128	39, 726	17,212	2,632	11,721	384
	R	ETAIL T	RADE NO	r ALLOCA	BLE		
0	662 405 333 288 259 866 497 340 270 364 140 93 25 6 2	298 601 822 1,065 1,163 6,295 6,088 5,901 6,056 12,407 9,919 13,932 7,859 4,321 3,580	58 120 162 229 238 1, 330 1, 327 1, 314 1, 370 3, 724 3, 792 5, 115 2, 882 1, 600 982	73 140 194 100 148 736 580 672 788 1,364 1,178 1,494 1,015 884 2,102	471 154 117 65 41 130 46 15 8 11 4	142 225 286 228 186 924 553 254 182 331 239 379	16 30 27 4 16 23 32 8
Total	4, 550	80, 307	24, 243	11, 468	1, 065	3, 929	206
For footnotes, see					1 2,000		

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

TRADE NOT ALLOCABLE		F	leturns with	net income		Returns	with no net i	ncome 4
1	and deficit				paid in eash and assets other than		Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶
1, 290			TRAD	E NOT AL	LOCABLE	}		
Total 16,655 548,056 183,974 74,363 5,567 TOTAL SERVICE	1 2 3 4 5 5 10 15 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	1, 290 1, 057 869 736 2, 617 1, 651 1, 121 1, 183 1, 892 1, 019 640 195 68 27	1, 913 2, 627 3, 030 3, 303 19, 141 20, 375 19, 488 26, 741 65, 844 70, 607 95, 804 66, 325 46, 056 45, 385 24, 001	368 518 603 669 4, 056 4, 448 4, 295 6, 066 20, 150 26, 339 35, 597 24, 625 17, 061 16, 502 8, 650	310 200 309 195 1,866 1,666 1,799 2,575 7,012 8,424 10,505 7,437 7,724 10,863 3,208	763 500 358 279 675 282 115 72 132 50 25 5	750 1, 133 1, 229 1, 237 1, 262 4, 730 3, 441 1, 985 1, 617 4, 463 3, 391 4, 024 1, 823 728 1, 620	101 130 290 18 21 61 36 6 1 933 26 472 50
0. 6,299 2,505 443 448 8,842 1. 3,001 4,424 810 412' 2,435 2. 2,070 5,123 972 445 1,457 3. 1,661 5,778 1,119 666 975 4. 1,327 5,934 1,165 631 676 5. 4,168 29,901 6,993 3,102 1,742 10. 2,404 29,549 6,280 4,551 612 15. 1,557 27,046 5,962 4,144 346 20. 1,195 26,906 6,025 3,533 173 25. 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 25. 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 25. 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 25. 2,145 74,413 22,041 18,484 70 256. 242		16, 655				5, 567	33, 433	2,145
0 6,299 2,505 443 448 8,842 1 3,001 4,424 810 412' 2,435 2 2,070 5,123 972 445 1,457 3 1,661 5,778 1,119 666 975 4 1,327 5,934 1,165 631 676 5 4,168 29,901 6,993 3,102 1,742 10 2,404 29,549 6,280 4,551 612 15 1,557 27,046 5,962 4,144 346 20 1,195 26,906 6,025 3,533 173 25 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 25 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 25 2,145 74,413 22,083 13,171 329 250 1,202 83,131 30,062 14,560 138 100.		1	. T	 OTAL SEI	RVICE	1	<u> </u>	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1 2 3 4 4 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	3, 001 2, 070 1, 661 1, 327 4, 168 2, 404 1, 557 1, 195 2, 145 1, 202 696 242 110 70 2 5	2, 505 4, 424 5, 123 5, 778 5, 934 29, 901 29, 549 27, 046 26, 906 74, 413 83, 131 104, 735 81, 914 75, 327 136, 681 15, 380 106, 508	443 810 972 1,119 1,165 6,093 6,280 5,962 6,025 22,083 30,062 37,881 29,264 26,954 48,839 3,848 36,000	448 412: 445 666 631 3, 102 4, 551 4, 144 3, 533 13, 171 14, 560 18, 648 18, 429 18, 041 37, 001 9, 721 37, 077	2, 435 1, 457 975 676 1, 742 612 346 173 329 138 70 16 6 4	2, 612 3, 537 3, 602 3, 386 3, 022 12, 255 7, 450 5, 974 3, 810 11, 195 9, 565 10, 847 5, 380 4, 154 4, 892	252 83 113 64 56 144 77 78 82 48 85 261
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		SERVICE	: HOTELS	AND OT	HER LOD	GING PLA	CES	
Total 3, 547 131, 831 44, 077 17, 898 1, 809	1 2 3 4 4 5 5 10 15 20 25 50 100 250 1,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000	297 232 163 174 523 324 226 166 360 236 184 56 25 5	432 581 569 775 3, 788 4, 012 3, 929 3, 746 12, 936 16, 509 26, 983 18, 922 17, 141 12, 656 8, 608	81 106 114 153 784 856 862 845 3,869 6,004 9,960 6,770 6,435 4,141 3,052	56 45 86 100 376 463 614 535 1, 948 2, 454 3, 188 1, 527 1, 722 2, 657 2, 039	253 158 115 75 223 90 52 29 52 27 20 4 2	233 363 389 404 337 1, 547 1, 126 880 652 1, 807 1, 740 3, 132 1, 331 1, 495 1, 442	11 16 77 23 37 12 19

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

		Returns with	net income	4 .	Returns with no net income 4			
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock	
		SERVICE	: PERSON	AL SERV	ICE			
0	1, 366 786 539 438 344 1, 062 597 380 271 436 203 78 11 2	579 1, 186 1, 337 1, 526 1, 534 7, 614 7, 327 6, 577 6, 102 14, 843 13, 658 11, 500 3, 698 1, 672 4, 821	100 223 253 293 301 1,555 1,570 1,456 1,376 4,412 5,027 4,175 1,279 635 1,828	103 144 100 81 108 773 918 910 853 2, 464 1, 948 2, 163 786 623 519	1, 579 589 347 218 157 365 109 55 20 41 6 4	592 866 857 756 697 2, 506 1, 292 949 428 1, 445 447 562	24 32 5 25 11 39 26 5 5	
Total	6, 515	, 83, 974	24, 483	12, 493	3, 490	11, 397	191	
		SERVICE	: BUSINE	SS SERVI	CE		1	
0	1, 483]	
1	1, 651 396 299 214 735 406 264 214 320 182 100 55 21	556 961 975 1, 044 960 5, 277 5, 020 4, 584 4, 795 11, 443 12, 747 15, 577 18, 928 13, 938 38, 195	101 170 185 202 182 1, 064 1, 056 991 1, 044 3, 350 4, 543 5, 593 6, 973 5, 176 14, 073	83 65 78 94 109 514 600 737 472 1,845 2,410 2,989 5,420 4,111 9,926	1,964 450 254 172 124 308 106 67 30 61 25 4	485 654 632 593 553 2, 181 1, 288 1, 179 649 2, 113 1, 670 665 1, 248	19 44 7 12 6 	
10,000								
Total	5, 359	135, 000	44, 703	29, 453	3, 570	13, 910	224	
SER	VICE: AU	TOMOTIV	E REPAIR	SERVICE	S AND GA	RAGES	<u> </u>	
0	593 318 205 165 149 377 222 114 96 147 76 24 5 5	245 460 500 571 665 2, 673 1, 986 2, 147 4, 831 5, 241 3, 585 1, 515 3, 178 1, 142	46 87 97 116 137 562 586 438 488 1, 387 1, 806 1, 167 456 1, 008 315	5 34 22 228 65 216 221 165 139 468 316 198 155 27	.597 171 86 57 30 73 20 8 5 7	188 249 212 198 134 532 247 132 108 190	18 3 5 5	
· ·								
. Total	2, 497	31, 418	8, 696	2, 274	1,056	2,675	27	

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

]	Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
SERVI	CE: MISC	ELLANEO	US REPAI	R SERVIC	ES, HANI	TRADES	3
0	397 162 113 82 72 202 90 64 38 61 20 14 .2	158 240 281 281 325 1, 449 1, 100 1, 112 869 1, 336 1, 325 583 674	28 45 53 55 64 301 241 243 198 584 482 730 221 256	18 11 4 23 19 123 77 75 53 175 147 75	463 116 55 40 33 72 19 7 5 7 4	158 162 140 139 147 506 234 123 109 249 279	2
1,000	ī	1, 440	547				
10,000							
Total	1,319	13, 756	4,048	900	821	2, 246	72
	<u></u> _	SERVICE	: MOTIO	N PICTUR	ES		<u> </u>
1	270 176	115 258	21 48	16 46	486 155	147 226	73
2	169 162 138 550 364 293 232 481 291 165 61 30	414 565 618 4,019 4,521 5,088 5,207 16,636 20,079 25,162 20,114 20,870 52,769	81 111 127 828 971 1,166 1,159 5,038 7,359 9,110 6,980 6,826 18,298	60 57 121 658 1, 869 1, 280 1, 021 4, 550 5, 132 7, 442 7, 794 7, 499	108 86 52 139 36 13 34 223 13 3	264 296 231 994 432 631 291 1,119 1,601 2,173 1,029 1,752 3,450	7 49 25
3	162 138 550 364 293 232 481 291 165 61	565 618 4, 019 4, 521 5, 088 5, 207 16, 636 20, 079 25, 162 20, 114 20, 870 52, 769 6, 772	111 127 828 971 1,166 1,159 5,038 7,359 9,110 6,980 6,826 18,298	57 121 658 1, 869 1, 280 1, 021 4, 550 5, 132 7, 442 7, 794 7, 499 15, 329 7, 682	86 52 139 36 36 13 34 23 13 3	296 231 994 432 631 291 1, 119 2, 173 1, 029	25
3	162 138 550 364 293 232 481 291 165 61 30 27	565 618 4, 019 4, 521 5, 088 5, 207 16, 636 20, 079 25, 162 20, 114 20, 870 52, 769	111 127 828 971 1,166 1,159 5,038 7,359 9,110 6,980 6,826 18,298	57 121 658 1,869 1,280 1,021 4,550 5,132 7,442 7,794 7,499 15,329	86 52 139 36 36 13 34 23 13 3	296 231 994 432 631 291 1,119 1,601 2,173 1,029 1,752	25
3	162 138 550 364 293 232 481 291 165 61 30 27 1 5	565 618 4, 019 4, 521 5, 088 5, 207 16, 636 20, 079 25, 162 20, 114 20, 870 52, 769 6, 772 106, 508	111 127 828 971 1, 166 1, 159 5, 038 7, 359 9, 110 6, 980 6, 826 18, 298 796 36, 000	57 121 658 1, 869 1, 280 1, 021 4, 550 5, 132 7, 442 7, 794 7, 499 15, 329 7, 682 37, 077	86 52 139 36 36 13 34 23 13 3 3 3	296 231 994 432 631 291 1,119 1,601 2,173 1,029 1,752 3,450	257
3	162 138 550 364 293 232 481 291 165 61 30 27 1 5	565 618 4, 019 4, 521 5, 088 5, 207 16, 636 20, 079 25, 162 20, 114 20, 870 52, 769 6, 772 106, 508	111 127 828 971 1, 166 1, 159 5, 038 7, 359 9, 110 6, 980 6, 826 18, 298 796 36, 000	57 121 658 1, 869 1, 280 1, 021 4, 550 5, 132 7, 442 7, 794 7, 499 15, 329 7, 682 37, 077	86 52 139 36 36 13 34 223 13 3 3 3 3	296 231 994 432 631 291 1,119 1,601 2,173 1,029 1,752 3,450	257

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figure	s in	thousands of dollars]
--	------	-----------------------

	1	Returns with	net income	4	Returns	with no net i	income 4
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
	OTI	HER SERV	ICE, INC	LUDING S	CHOOLS		,
0	816 290 205 182 121 371 216 122 112 187 123 64 24 .5	296 424 512 632 541 2,585 2,630 2,112 2,541 6,382 8,625 9,646 8,152 3,572 1,141	48 73 99 119 103 513 532 459 570 1, 896 3, 999 3, 417 2, 906 1, 350 272	91 20 22 31 56 192 247 211 281 796 61, 423 1, 430 694 656 761	1,590 317 217 128 92 244 107 45 36 56 25 11	391 455 534 443 417 1, 720 1, 306 767 799 1, 917 1, 815 1, 627 1, 406	223
10,000							
Total	2, 839	49, 791	15, 456	6, 911	2, 872	13, 599	9:
	<u>' </u>	SERVI	CE NOT A	LLOCABL	E		
0 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 10 10 15 1 5 1 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	192		2 7 7 4 7 9 34 37 31 48 158 78 280		145 33 23 15 13 29 5 7 3 13 3 3 289	1, 348	10
0	26, 705 12, 655 8, 390 6, 487 4, 920 15, 212 8, 149 5, 003 3, 985 7, 184 3, 553 2, 169 715 377 336 44 34	10, 715 18, 542 20, 718 22, 563 22, 061 109, 205 100, 169 86, 846 89, 586 248, 281 246, 907 329, 468 243, 948 260, 900 646, 205 312, 548 1, 345, 090	1, 984 3, 508 3, 998 4, 400 4, 303 21, 940 20, 679 18, 971 64, 987 74, 119 91, 305 59, 522 54, 527 114, 139 34, 630 56, 786	7, 518 5, 564 6, 008 5, 002 5, 334 22, 819 24, 515 21, 702 20, 839 70, 533 75, 839 118, 250 98, 598 115, 906 312, 536 170, 976 164, 093	29, 776 5; 124 2, 420 1, 428 1, 037 2, 313 923 491 311 646 336 186 62 43 27 1	7, 548 7, 322 5, 927 4, 955 4, 634 16, 114 11, 239 8, 458 6, 913 22, 455 23, 010 29, 152 22, 045 28, 507 49, 550 5, 366 19, 035	6, 32: 2, 277 1, 61: 91: 2, 19: 3, 04: 4, 49: 1, 577 32: 4, 98: 5, 17: 8, 69: 1, 19: 1, 9: 6, 30:
Total	105, 918		⁵⁹ 648, 027	1, 246, 032	45, 125	272, 230	51, 01

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in eash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

	F	eturns with	net income:		Returns v	vith no net i	ncome 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock ⁶	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 5
		TO	TAL FIN	ANCE			
0	4, 742 1, 803 1, 256 1, 084 975 3, 998 2, 922 2, 114 1, 776 3, 791 1, 910 1, 186 382 239	1, 674 2, 643 3, 109 3, 781 4, 390 29, 285 36, 147 36, 740 39, 868 131, 632 132, 355 179, 415 129, 835 165, 331	262 417 511 624 753 5, 359 7, 037 7, 217 8, 049 32, 450 37, 148 45, 373 27, 733 33, 881	4, 666 2, 954 2, 956 2, 146 2, 687 10, 538 13, 059 12, 296 12, 022 43, 427 46, 667 78, 012 68, 020 90, 349	5, 041 873 463 306 251 554 228 137 95 177 95 58 15	1, 174 1, 262 1, 133 1, 057 1, 120 3, 950 2, 805 2, 363 2, 087 6, 228 6, 567 9, 209 5, 725 9, 486	4, 571 580 1, 149 552 1, 916 1, 469 3, 831 782 137 3, 066 1, 026 1, 933 435
1,000 5,000	194 26	377, 277 184, 984	64, 401 27, 069	231, 081 144, 156	8	17, 685 5, 366	217
Total	28, 410	1, 683, 230	50, 371 348, 655	918, 015	8,317	19, 035 96, 252	21, 676
10ta1	1			<u> </u>	<u> </u>		21,070
	FINA	NCE: BAN	KS AND	TRUST CO	OMPANIES	<u> </u>	1
1		473 944 1, 511 2, 198 17, 864 25, 196 26, 299 29, 374 93, 477 85, 877 101, 194 58, 225 66, 213 125, 646 91, 791	80 167 277 409 3, 517 5, 170 5, 520 6, 237 25, 183 28, 435 32, 550 17, 528 19, 176 31, 482 20, 412	300 977 589 1,716 5,172 8,524 7,157 7,667 23,734 22,224 29,317 20,271 23,543 59,482 61,871	76 49 31 27 74 27 11 8 29 9 11 2	109 121 106 119 520 330 191 174 1,037 623 1,699 899 501 1,207	120 146 179 1, 619 406 2, 956 9 15 341 1, 520 80
10,000		105, 594	29, 078	52, 275	200	7 707	0.701
Total		832, 027 NCE: LON	225, 245	325, 200	GENCIES	7, 797	9, 731
		TGAGE C					
0	788 302 153 101 75 179 89 69 35 68 30 18	294 434 379 352 335 1, 285 1, 092 1, 188 788 2, 413 2, 019 2, 836 323 611	52 79 72 62 66 254 232 249 163 629 677 965 122 232	230 198 95 61 93 355 173 1,062 97 470 380 394 20 275	720 97 35 29 20 49 24 10 5 8 5	153 141 85 101 90 350 284 178 111 291 332	5 11 6 153 25 303 68 60
10,000	1.000	14.040	9.054	0.000	1 000	A 104	1 010
Total	1, 909	14, 349	3, 854	3, 903	1,003	4, 164	1, 252

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

•	I	Returns with	net income		Returns v	vith no net in	ncome 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵²	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
FINA	NCE: SHO	ORT-TERM	CREDIT	AGENCIES	S, EXCEPT	BANKS	
)	614	232	41	84	599	134	53
	276	407	73	881	117	166	26
	214	527 574	99	89 103	65 48	156 169	· 6
	163 134	607	108 118	116	34	153	20
	514	3.714	757	885	81	565	35
0	319	3, 976	849	941	32	394	10
5	206	3, 589	768	821	21	360	3
0	202	4, 571	1, 010	1, 248	11	238	14
25	381	13, 148	3, 936	3, 820	16	542	32
0	155	10, 571	3,764	2,098	9	615	13
100	84	12, 480	4, 343	2, 865 2, 663	7	1, 297	8
250 500	32 19	10, 127 13, 253	3, 313 4, 908	2, 003 3, 780			
1,000	15	31, 097	9, 379	16, 063	1	2, 353	217
5,000	1	01,001	0,010	10,000	•	2,000	
10,000	2	23, 615	8, 644	7, 161			
Total	3, 330	132, 488	42, 110	43, 618	1, 041	7, 142	452
	<u> </u>		·	<u> </u>			-
FINANC	CE: INVES	TMENT T	RUSTS A	ND INVES	TMENT CO	OMPANIES	3 9
0	726	249	20	860	505	106	85
l	217	317	26	.383	91	140	64
2	163	402	36	375	45	112	. 14
}	115	400	32	305	22	75	19
4		429	30	327	14	63	
	1 000						
	290	2, 103	149	1,668	41	285 211	
10	145	1, 784	125	1, 191	17	211	97
10 15	145 117	1, 784 2, 024	125 143	1, 191 1, 673			91 38
10 15 20	145 117 87	1, 784	125	1, 191	17	211 187	97 38 46
10 15 20 25	145 117 87 267	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957	125 143 146	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681	17 11 6 9 7	211 187 134 337 503	91 38 40 64 33
10	145 117 87 267 214	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782	17 11 6 9 7	211 187 134 337 503 1,526	97 38 46 69 33
10 15 20 25 50	145 117 87 267 214 167 73	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580	17 11 6 9 7 9 2	211 187 134 337 503 1,526 688	97 38 46 69 33
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533	17 11 6 9 7	211 187 134 337 503 1,526	97 38 46 69 33
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254	17 11 6 9 7 9 2 3	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861	97 38 46 69
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533	17 11 6 9 7 9 2	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861	97 38 46 69
5-10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254	17 11 6 9 7 9 2 3	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861	97 38 46 64 31
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254	17 11 6 9 7 9 2 3	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861	73 97 38 46 64 31 303
10 15 20 25 50 100 2550 500 1,000 5,000 10,000	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771 	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297	17 11 6 9 7 9 2 3 	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861	97 38 46 64 31 303
10 15 20 25 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771 	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297	17 11 6 9 7 9 2 3 	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	97 38 46 64 31 303
10 15 20 25 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771 	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN	17 11 6 9 7 7 9 2 3 3 782 COMPANIE IES 10 11	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	97 38 46 64 33 303
10 15 15 20 25 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 Total	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203	782 COMPANIE IES 10 11 157 43	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83
10 15 15 20 25 50 100 250 500 1,000 5,000 Total	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246	782 COMPANIE 1ES 10 11 157 43 21	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145 178	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 2992 246 147	782 COMPANIE TES 10 11 157 43 21 16	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	97 38 46 66 33 303
10 15 15 16 17 18 19 19 100 100 100 100 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145 178 141	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771 	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108	782 COMPANIE IES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 17 11 157 157 157 157 157 157 157 15	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	97 38 46 66 33 303 83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 178 141 994	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790	782 COMPANIE IES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 24	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 51 31 135 96	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 178 141 994 1, 187	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247	782 COMPANIE 1ES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 18 19 19 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83 46 66 37 303 83 83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 - 131 135 96 82	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 7990 1, 247 941	782 COMPANIE TES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 7	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83° 44° 66° 33° 30° 83° 84° 21° 7
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 - 131 135 - 882 - 48	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247 941 694 4, 817	782 COMPANIE IES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 78 8 17	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83
10	FINAL 157 99 57 51 31 135 96 82 48 194	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247 941 694 4, 817	782 COMPANIE 1ES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 7 8 17 13	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83 46 66 37 303 83 83 22, 43 33
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 51	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 494	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT Compan 1, 203 292 246 147 108 7990 1, 247 941 604 4, 817 7, 914 20, 006	782 COMPANIE 1ES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 7 88 17 13 6	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83 46 33 303 83 83 24 21 2, 44 33
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 699 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 494 27, 900	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 2992 246 147 108 790 1, 247 108 790 1, 247 7, 914 694 4, 817 7, 914 67 20, 006 77 23, 622	782 COMPANIE 1ES 10 11 157 43 21 16 17 8 17 18 17 18 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83 46 63 303 303 83 24 45 421 2, 44 34
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 51 135 96 82 48 194 161 177 80 50	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 940 27, 900 34, 158	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771 15, 721 ER INVES HOLDING 7 11 11 11 11 29 79 91 120 96 507 910 2, 698 2, 837 4, 298	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247 941 6, 694 4, 817 7, 914 6, 100 6	782 COMPANIE 157 9 782 3 782 COMPANIE 167 43 21 16 17 7 8 17 13 6 17 18 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	211 187 134 337 503 1,526 688 1,861	83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAN IN 157 99 57 51 - 131 - 135 - 96 82 48 - 194 - 161 177 80 50 51	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 494 27, 900 34, 158 111, 876	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT Compan 1, 203 292 246 147 1088 790 1, 247 941 694 4, 817 7, 914 694 694 23, 622 33, 622 33, 632 37, 036	17 11 6 9 7 7 9 2 3 3 	211 187 134 337 503 1,526 688 1,861 6,228 S, 42 64 51 56 77 175 211 115 184 582 961 908 381 1,428	83
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 51 31 135 - 96 82 - 148 194 161 177 80 50	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 VCE: OTH CLUDING 699 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 494 27, 900 34, 158 111, 876 43, 924	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT Compan 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247 941 694 4, 817 7, 914 694 4, 817 7, 914 694 693 603 603 603 603 603 603	17 11 6 9 7 7 9 2 3	211 187 134 337 503 1, 526 688 1, 861 	83° 44° 55° 22° 44° 21° 7° 2,43° 36°
10	145 117 87 267 214 167 73 65 45 7 2,793 FINAL IN 157 99 57 51 135 96 82 48 194 161 177 80 51	1, 784 2, 024 1, 957 9, 432 15, 169 26, 272 24, 418 44, 604 89, 727 49, 269 268, 556 NCE: OTH CLUDING 69 145 145 178 141 994 1, 187 1, 423 1, 071 6, 978 11, 646 27, 494 27, 900 34, 158 111, 876 43, 924 95, 555	125 143 146 683 1, 132 2, 071 1, 753 3, 239 4, 365 1, 771	1, 191 1, 673 1, 415 8, 045 10, 681 22, 782 18, 580 37, 533 77, 254 46, 225 229, 297 STMENT C COMPAN 1, 203 292 246 147 108 790 1, 247 1, 241 6, 694 4, 817 7, 914 6, 20, 006 7, 23, 622 3, 935 6, 166 9, 93, 54	782 COMPANIE 157 9 782 3	211 187 134 337 503 1,526 688 1,861 6,228 S, 42 64 51 56 77 175 211 115 184 582 961 908 331 1,428 10,159	837 44 31 303 837 45 5 2 4 21 7 2, 43 35

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

]	Returns with			Returns	with no net	
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
	FINANCE	: SECURI' BROK	TY AND (ERS AND	COMMODIT DEALERS	Y-EXCHA	NGE	·
0	14 1 4	67 112 102 177 111 776 844 620 591 1, 798 2, 213 3, 283 4, 744 845 7, 672	9 15 15 28 19 124 156 104 83 363 640 801 847 32 2,582	31 18 23 63 18 141 136 134 428 651 564 675 925	231 60 58 33 28 92 38 19 18 35 32 10 5	55 86 143 114 124 672 477 323 402 1, 187 2, 215 1, 633 1, 660 1, 325	22 5 14 1 7 49 85 43 1 12 219 82 355 12
5,000							
Total	733	23, 955	5, 818	6, 489	661	10, 416	. 907
0	201 88 53 30 30 95 51 25 21 55 36 21 7 6 3	78 129 131 104 134 689 644 438 460 1, 858 2, 432 3, 353 2, 125 4, 388 4, 885	14 22 24 16 26 129 129 82 99 495 872 1,220 801 1,594 1,538	COMPANI 42 45 69 30 43 329 292 242 193 825 837 1,543 776 1,235 600 7,101	342 72 46 24 22 33 18 15 12 10 8 3 2 2	69 103 112 86 99 236 225 261 244 384 523 446 853 1, 623	36 25 2 6 2 95
	1 1	FINAN	CE NOT A	LLOCABL	E ·		
0	1, 720 438 194 141 98 268 116 66 47 70 34 116 6 2 4	534 626 479 485 435 1, 860 1, 424 1, 159 1, 056 2, 528 2, 428 2, 503 1, 973 1, 259 6, 374	95 111 87 90 76 350 285 231 215 654 718 728 532 402 1, 895	1, 835 837 1, 082 848 266 1, 198 555 266 280 1, 065 1, 969 430 1, 163 50 3, 964	2, 154 317 144 103 89 160 55 43 27 53 12 12 3 4 1 1	454 453 353 350 395 1,147 673 748 600 1,868 795 1,700 1,244 2,748 1,918 5,366	1, 747 285 952 313 100 840 72 550 1 184 25 20 5, 089

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

]	Returns with	net income		Returns v	with no net i	income 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁸⁸	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns ¹³	Deficit 4	Dividend paid in cash and assets other than own stock
	TOTAL	INSURAN	CE CARRI	ERS,12 AG	ENTS, ET	C	
0	1, 696 755 537 406 286 855 484 245 210 372 274 248 135	652 1, 106 1, 325 1, 413 1, 288 6, 192 5, 927 4, 250 4, 715 12, 994 19, 686 39, 347 46, 523 53, 480	185 256 297 314 288 1, 355 1, 234 954 982 3, 403 5, 167 8, 770 8, 971 6, 356	662 201 175 256 312 1, 126 1, 099 816 727 3, 311 5, 921 13, 137 9, 172 14, 319	1, 266 168 89 52 37 91 29 18 14 36 42 45	228 243 216 183 167 632 352 321 308 1, 289 2, 949 7, 216 6, 292 6, 025	5 2 2 16 17 64 1, 29 1, 47 4, 87 68 99
1,000 5,000 10,000	99	192, 323 117, 758 1, 107, 377	22, 582 3, 849 1, 495	47, 686 20, 320 1, 715	13	23, 321	5, 92
Total	6, 716	1, 616, 356	⁵⁹ 66, 613	120, 955	1, 927	49, 742	16, 33
		INSUF	RANCE CA	RRIERS 12	<u> </u>	 	1
0	280 115 72	97 170 178	80 75 68	470 139 61	157 26 12	31 38 30	2
3 4 5 10	62 42 175 117 64	213 187 1, 330 1, 450 1, 114	72 66 338 273 273	132 389 277 119	10 9 30 13 10	36 40 206 163 180	16 15 64
20 25 50 100	64 155 178 194	1, 435 5, 560 12, 948 31, 321	254 1, 234 2, 722 5, 870 7, 395	142 1, 471 4, 256 10, 532 7, 847	3 26 35 45	63 953 2, 514 7, 216 6, 292	1, 29 1, 36 4, 87
250 500 1,000 5,000 10,000		42, 215 48, 210 180, 988 117, 758 1, 107, 377	4, 360 19, 256 3, 849 1, 495	12, 946 41, 392 20, 320 1, 715	18 9 12	6, 025 21, 843	68 99 5,92
Total	1,840	1, 552, 551	59 47, 835	102, 208	415	45, 630	16, 13
	IN	SURANCE	AGENTS,	BROKER	S, ETC.	<u> </u>	
) l 2	1, 416 640 465	555 936 1, 147	105 181 229	192 62 114	1, 109 142 77	197 205 186	4
3 4 5 10	344 244 680 367	1, 200 1, 101 4, 862 4, 477	242 222 1, 017 961	124 312 737 822	42 28 61 16	147 127 426 189	2
15 20 25 50	181 146 217 96	3, 136 3, 280 7, 434 6, 738	681 728 2, 169 2, 445	697 585 1, 840 1, 665	8 11 10 7	141 245 336 435	10
100 250 500 1,000 5,000	54 13 8 5	8,026 4,308 5,270 11,335	2,900 1,576 1,996 3,326	2, 605 1, 325 1, 373 6, 294	1	1,478	
10,000	4.050	00.005	10 880	10 747	1 510	4 110	
Total	4,876	63,805	18,778	18,747	1,512	4, 112	19

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

]	Returns with	net income	4 :	Returns	with no net	income 4		
Net income and deficit classes 58	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6		
	REAL EST	ATE, INC	LUDING I	ESSORS (OF BUILDINGS				
0	18, 941 9, 662 6, 320 4, 800 3, 532 9, 940 4, 535 2, 504 1, 900 2, 818 1, 240 644 148 42 21	7, 905 14, 167 15, 604 16, 685 15, 814 70, 732 55, 529 43, 406 42, 795 96, 377 85, 965 96, 515 50, 669 28, 388 32, 235	1, 449 2, 719 3, 060 3, 323 3, 151 14, 621 11, 873 9, 373 9, 468 27, 046 28, 723 32, 102 16, 557 9, 575 10, 781	1, 888 2, 157 2, 246 2, 335 1, 927 10, 091 9, 163 7, 377 6, 979 19, 175 17, 930 19, 149 12, 183 5, 100 4, 079	21, 367 3, 823 1, 738 996 689 1, 545 598 315 186 393 170 67 25 16 6	5, 691 5, 440 4, 265 3, 460 3, 075 10, 687 7, 246 5, 406 4, 157 13, 610 11, 450 10, 264 8, 751 10, 063 8, 544	1, 619 1, 616 460 323 78 1, 252 217 140 143 531 2, 672 1, 886		
					·		12,000		
	LESSORS	OF REAL	PROPERT	Y, EXCEI	T BUILD	INGS	ī		
0	1, 326 435 277 197 127 419 208 140 99 203 129 91 50 20 22 1	484 626 680 684 569 2, 996 2, 566 2, 450 2, 208 7, 278 8, 901 14, 191 16, 921 13, 701 44, 370 9, 806 12, 949	88 116 130 139 111 605 535 530 472 2, 088 3, 081 5, 060 6, 261 4, 715 16, 375 3, 712 4, 920 48, 938	302 252 631 265 408 1, 064 1, 194 1, 213 1, 111 4, 620 5, 321 7, 952 9, 223 6, 138 29, 690 6, 500 9, 399	2, 102 260 130 74 60 123 68 21 16 40 29 16 4 4 4	455 377 313 255 272 845 836 368 361 1, 328 2, 044 2, 463 1, 277 2, 933	82 51 11 203 156 273 14 36 98 		
		C	ONSTRUC	TION	, –				
0	2, 204 1, 184 870 708 623 2, 127 1, 402 998 973 1, 574 923 534 152 55 25 1	943 1, 792 2, 149 2, 460 2, 792 15, 434 17, 332 17, 406 22, 085 54, 794 64, 323 80, 788 52, 032 37, 267 51, 906 6, 647	172 348 414 484 535 3, 146 3, 748 3, 788 4, 947 16, 177 23, 608 29, 308 29, 308 18, 712 13, 150 18, 819 2, 517	437 153 70 76 76 70 747 863 1,042 1,137 3,785 4,791 6,277 5,671 5,764 10,473 886	2, 616 785 483 298 266 647 266 149 102 201 82 29 9	797 1, 140 1, 187 1, 037 1, 190 4, 569 3, 264 2, 605 2, 295 7, 072 5, 542 3, 933 3, 146 734	66 21 177 14 13 44 10 54 21 49 75 50		
Total	14, 353	430, 150	139, 873	42, 242	5, 934	38, 511	634		

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

		Returns with	net income	, 4	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes ⁵⁸	Number of returns ¹³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock
	TOTAL A	GRICULT	URE, FOR	ESTRY, A	ND FISHE	RY	
0.	660 393 289 213 202 705 423 281 263 475 260 180 63 21 14	284 592 732 742 900 5, 171 5, 227 4, 857 5, 950 16, 597 18, 277 28, 372 21, 752 14, 512 27, 077	48 102 128 137 170 1,027 1,089 1,037 1,275 4,728 6,149 10,096 7,079 4,996 9,323	101 102 141 91 116 758 850 904 851 2,773 3,163 4,766 3,763 2,128 2,759	1,012 352 260 174 158 365 198 110 61 113 52 27 2 1	348 513 640 604 705 2, 588 2, 405 1, 899 1, 363 3, 901 3, 587 3, 966 584 745	254 122 27 17 10 144 115 638 2 12 190
10,000	2	88, 148	29, 394	34, 712			
Total	4, 444	-239, 190	76, 778	57, 978	2, 885	23, 848	1, 615
		AGRICUL	TURE AN	D SERVIC	CES		
0	599 352 262 202 184 665 397 255 243 448 234 170 59 18 13	260 533 664 704 820 4, 881 4, 907 4, 407 5, 503 15, 628 16, 450 26, 844 20, 489 12, 517 24, 845	44 92 117 130 156 970 1,023 941 1,175 4,455 5,620 9,617 6,689 4,426 8,728 29,394	88 92 140 91 86 694 796 737 783 2,624 2,815 4,125 2,714 1,870 2,759 34,712	906 313 236 148 140 319 172 103 49 97 44 27 2 1	316 458 581 514 623 2, 244 2, 081 1, 784 1, 099 3, 352 3, 092 3, 966 584 745	209 122 21 17 10 119 110 635 2 10 32
	-,	100,000			2,001	21, 100	1,374
	1	-	FORESTI	RY			<u> </u>
0	26 23 15 6 7 21 17 14 14 15 17 6 4 3 1	11 31 39 20 31 158 208 242 312 541 1, 175 950 1, 263 1, 995 2, 232	2 6 6 4 6 31 45 50 71 139 330 261 390 570 595	9 6 1 12 33 52 139 49 60 313 566 1,049 258	56 13 5 7 4 10 3 1 2 2 4	15 17 12 24 19 76 42 17 41 67 281	158
Total	190	0.000	D 700	6 5 1 5	107	211	
10tal	189	9, 208	2,506	2, 547	107	611	207

Table 7.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, and by major industrial groups, 7 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock; also, for returns with net income, the income tax—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		Returns wit	net income	4 -	Returns	with no net	income 4
Net income and deficit classes ss	Number of returns 13	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock 6
			FISHE	RY	_		
0	35 18 12 5 5 11 19 9 12 6 12 9 4	13 28 29 18 49 132 112 208 135 428 652 578	134 199 -218	18 31 2 28 19 89 35 75	50 26 19 19 14 36 23 6 10 14 4	17 38 47 66 63 268 282 98 223 482 214	25 5 5
	NAT	URE OF I	BUSINESS	NOT ALL	OCABLE		
0	744 249 162 116 92 254 132 68 55 97 46 18 11	257 362 397 407 409 1,844 1,637 1,194 1,236 3,357 3,145 2,988 3,771 952 3,197	48 68 74 80 82 378 352 249 263 910 1,010 973 1,217 63 1,192	157 227 160 90 93 317 442 179 238 1,009 714 304 428 600 353	2, 798 286 130 88 52 126 44 24 13 31 16 10 2	462 407 322 310 232 875 540 407 288 1, 039 1, 104 1, 535 728 1, 305	373 34 10 50 2 3 16
Total	2, 047	25, 153	6, 959	5, 311	3, 622	9, 554	601

Table 8.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with regular tax and returns with alternative tax: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and tax applicable

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

]	Returns with	net income			
·		(Data)			Taxable		
Net income classes 4		Total		Returns with regular tax			
	Number of returns			Number of returns	Net income 4	Income tax 5	
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	18,688	27, 629 50, 614 60, 081 68, 093 72, 284 382, 820 393, 070 384, 253 461, 735 1, 283, 695 1, 684, 769 2, 897, 136 2, 530, 132 2, 642, 213 6, 683, 179 2, 747, 218 11, 012, 370 33, 381, 291	5, 125 9, 594 11, 592 13, 342 14, 234 78, 511 83, 716 83, 305 102, 770 379, 917 605, 268 1, 043, 031 904, 807 929, 342 2, 333, 966 914, 879 3, 467, 928	59, 077 32, 113 23, 118 18, 791 15, 603 51, 657 31, 399 21, 872 20, 291 26, 818 15, 550 10, 481 3, 526 1, 619 1, 278 130 107	24, 954 47, 355 57, 261 65, 517 70, 017 374, 176 387, 292 380, 359 458, 251 929, 489 1, 089, 364 1, 602, 622 1, 215, 483 1, 108, 988 2, 494, 357 910, 053 2, 958, 206	5, 125 9, 594 11, 592 13, 342 14, 234 78, 507 83, 712 83, 301 102, 653 278, 891 397, 025 584, 667 439, 335 394, 979 872, 501 296, 925 950, 942	
	I	F	leturns with	net income 4-	-Continued		
			Taxa	able—Contin	ued		
NT-A :1			Returns v	with alternat	ive tax 60	·	
Net income classes		Number of returns	Net income 4	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss	Income tax (if alternative method had not been used)	Income tax (alter- native) 5	
Under 1							
3 under 4. 4 under 5. 5 under 10. 10 under 15. 15 under 20. 20 under 25. 25 under 50. 50 under 100. 100 under 250. 250 under 500. 500 under 1,000.		2 1 22 9,597 8,164 8,070 3,689 2,127 1,983	13 16 517 344,653 582,861 1,273,070 1,290,443 1,490,629 4,063,597	4 4 6 45 43, 512 56, 938 87, 914 69, 539 81, 106 175, 720	4 4 4 118 107, 769 215, 310 469, 573 473, 841 544, 220 1, 484, 606 623, 344	4 4 4 117 101, 026 208, 243 458, 364 465, 472 534, 366 1, 461, 465 617, 954	
1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over		249 227	1, 745, 076 7, 024, 424	46, 453 133, 020	2, 533, 139	2, 516, 986	

Table 8.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes, for returns with regular tax and returns with alternative tax: Number of returns, net income or deficit, and tax applicable—Continued

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Returns with a		Returns with no net income 4		
Net income and deficit classes 4	Nonta	xable			
	Number of returns	Net income 4	Number of returns	Deficit 4	
Under 1	7, 439 2, 242 1, 147 746 507 1, 238 474 225 132 281 176 137 71 60 62 13 19	2, 675 3, 259 2, 820 2, 576 2, 267 8, 631 5, 765 3, 878 2, 967 9, 553 12, 544 21, 444 24, 206 42, 596 125, 225 92, 089 1, 029, 740	78, 547 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646 1, 418 432 227 124 17 9	22, 651 30, 222 31, 108 30, 237 29, 680 121, 918 94, 023 70, 682 58, 706 188, 284 181, 875 216, 576 148, 083 155, 639 239, 797 112, 158 226, 926	
Total	14, 969	1, 392, 235	3 205, 152	1, 958, 563	

Table 9.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes: Total number of returns, number of returns with dividends received, and amount of dividends received from domestic corporations, and from foreign corporations; also, interest received on Government obligations

[Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

				Returns	with net	income 4	•		
İ		Div	ridends rec			Interest	received o tions (less bond pren	amortizal	
Net income classes 4	Total number of returns	mber Domestic corporations 23			Foreign corporations 24		Whol-	Sub-	Wholly
	* .	Num- ber of returns	Amount	Num- ber of returns	Amount	Total	ly tax- able ¹⁶	surtax only 17	tax ex- empt 18
Under 1	34, 355 24, 265 19, 537 16, 110 52, 897 31, 874 22, 098 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890 18, 688 7, 286 3, 806 3, 323 392 353	1, 932 1, 255 1, 082 971 861 3, 509 2, 734 2, 009 5, 294 4, 445 2, 236 1, 523 1, 712 272 294 36, 682	1, 704 1, 480 1, 439 1, 365 1, 165 6, 799 6, 783 5, 980 5, 983 29, 570 46, 123 93, 059 102, 965 , 124, 812 378, 972 206, 419 822, 963 1, 837, 581	47 38 32 27 21 81 56 64 51 171 203 299 207 200 318 87 134	58 31 51 49 40 277 78 221 160 594 1,441 3,522 5,259 11,146 40,548 31,876 230,810	4, 482 3, 892 3, 990 4, 975 5, 091 32, 452 37, 663 38, 957 130, 986 125, 699 159, 334 121, 753 120, 435 316, 519 183, 282 632, 180	3, 567 3, 208 3, 113 4, 101 3, 975 25, 939 30, 838 31, 102 31, 970 106, 199 101, 308 123, 955 91, 521 87, 364 218, 277 97, 832 561, 536	141 206 210 257 355 2, 232 2, 391 2, 215 2, 511 10, 519 11, 854 19, 245 16, 443 20, 889 64, 908 53, 904 38, 152	774 478 667 617 761 4, 281 4, 400 4, 346 4, 476 14, 268 12, 537 16, 134 13, 789 12, 182 33, 334 31, 546 32, 492
		Di	vidends rec			t received o ions (less a bond pre	mortizabl		
Deficit classes 4	Total number of returns		mestic rations ²³		reign ations 24	Total	Whol- ly tax- able ¹⁶	Sub- ject to surtax only 17	Wholly tax ex- empt 18
				Tecuins					
Under 1	20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646 1, 418 432 227 124	224 213 65 59 40 4	1, 337 492 536 527 224 1, 751 678 1, 283 294 2, 333 3, 577 9, 756 3, 094 2, 669 14, 426 1, 725	12 13 11 2 3 14 8 6 2 6 17 25 12 6 9 3	5 11 6 1 3 13 6 20 21 512 580 558 188 94 3, 922 15	7, 423	4, 337 1, 100 863 780 729 3, 036 1, 827 745 636 2, 860 3, 472 6, 155 5, 580 2, 361 5, 516 413 990	314 45 46 303 31 112 328 44 131 418 454 616 2, 524 288 1, 445	3

Table 10.—Corporation returns, 1947, by net income and deficit classes: Total number of returns, number of returns with dividends paid, and amount, by type of dividend paid

[Net in	come and	dencit ci	asses and	money n	gures in	thousands	of dollars	<u> </u>
			R	eturns wit	h net incor	ne 4		
			<u> </u>	Di	vidends p	aid 6		
Net income classes	Total number	assets of	ash and ther than stock 6		rporation's stock	than ow	sh and a n stock, a ion's own s	ssets other nd corpo- tock
	of returns	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns		Amount of cor- poration's own stock
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 60 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 50 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	24, 265 19, 537 16, 110 52, 897 31, 874 22, 098 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890 18, 688 7, 286 3, 806 3, 323 392 353	3, 728 3, 225 3, 033 2, 815 2, 621 11, 456 8, 965 7, 039 6, 550 15, 542 11, 896 0, 4, 726 2, 755 2, 646 334 302	12, 679 9, 842 10, 418 9, 538 10, 165 52, 321 56, 624 56, 009 57, 474 199, 786 264, 806 440, 257 431, 847 513, 475 1, 656, 970 816, 451 3, 290, 901 7, 889, 563	87 73 89 76 80 310 275 217 289 514 404 383 123 49 18 1	799 724 1, 166 1, 147 925 4, 380 4, 961 4, 382 7, 759 17, 876 21, 593 35, 070 20, 952 20, 774 10, 156 3, 379 10, 000	28 26 33 31 32 196 202 187 211 547 521 652 311 174 144 15 13	166 90 168 110 107 1, 298 1, 952 7, 952 4, 152 7, 042 15, 742 17, 317 20, 363 54, 568 17, 456 189, 627	356 350 421 324 369 3, 274 3, 889 4, 056 5, 167 20, 370 31, 261 65, 599 63, 192 71, 756 119, 217 39, 171 97, 619
		<u> </u>			1			
			Ret	turns with	no net inc	ome 4		
				Dividen	ids paid 6			
Deficit classes 4	Total number	assets of	ash and her than stock 6		poration's stock	Both cash and assets other than own stock, and corpo- ration's own stock		
	of returns	Number of returns	Amount	Number of returns	Amount	of returns	Amount of cash and assets other than own stock	poration's
Under 1	78, 547 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646 1, 418 432 227 124 17 9	1, 218 457 304 214 173 492 255 143 118 269 246 185 66 52 29 5	9, 986 3, 865 3, 477 1, 861 2, 961 7, 054 6, 143 4, 277 1, 305 7, 643 13, 099 18, 981 4, 757 7, 765 15, 206 3, 869 28, 393	49 20 10 5 13 29 8 17 12 18 8 3 5	929 186 86 60 284 441 136 341 756 1,186 523 170 693	18 6 2 3 1 3 5 2 4 2 3 2 1 1 1	114 222 9 3 6 52 18 6 911 48 136 38 267 50 603	146 311 30 4 6 97 108 40 203 90 287 280 61 600 279
Total	169, 276	4, 231	140, 642	197	5, 791	54	2, 283	2, 542

Footnotes for basic tables 1-10, pages 74-378

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

- filed, prior to revisions that may be made as a result of audit by the Bureau of Internal Revenue and prior to changes resulting from carry-backs after the returns were
- ² Returns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency.
- 3 The total number of returns shown includes returns of inactive corporations.
- 4 "Net income" or "Deficit" is the difference between the total income and the total deductions as reported on the return, adjusted by excluding net operating loss de-
- 5 "Income tax" consists of normal tax, surtax, and alternative tax reported in lieu of normal tax and surtax where the income includes an excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, if and only if such tax is less than the normal tax and surtax. Tabulated with the income tax for returns with net income is a small amount of tax reported on returns with no net income, under the special provisions applicable to certain mutual insurance companies, other than life or marine.
- 6 The item "Dividends paid in cash and assets other than own stock" (shown in table 6 as "Dividends paid") does not include liquidating dividends. Dividend payments are reported in schedule M, page 4, Form
- 7 The industrial classification is based on the business activity reported on the return. When multiple businesses are reported on a return, the classification is determined by the business activity which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, the industrial groups do not reflect pure industry classifications. The industrial groups are based on the Standard Industrial Classification, issued by the Division of Statistical Standards, Bureau of the Budget, Executive Office of the President. There is no change in the industrial groups between 1946 and 1947.
- 8 "Total compiled receipts" consists of gross sales (less returns and allowances), gross receipts from operations (where inventories are not an income-determining factor), all interest received on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium), other interest, rents, royalties, excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss, excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss, net gain from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets, dividends, and other receipts required to be included in gross income, described in note 25. "Total compiled receipts" excludes non-tayable income other than tay-exempt intaxable income other than tax-exempt interest received on certain Government obligations.
- 9 The industrial classification designated "Investment trusts and investment com-panies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from schedule M, page 4, Form 1120.

Data are compiled from the returns as investments and which at no time during ed, prior to revisions that may be made the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.

- 10 The industrial classification designated "Holding companies" consists of corpora-tions which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at some time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting
- 11 The industrial classification designated "Operating-holding companies" consists of corporations which derived less than 90 percent but more than 50 percent of receipts from investments.
- 12 Life insurance companies are required to include only interest, dividends, and rents in gross income. Beginning 1942, life insurance companies are allowed a "reserve and other policy liability credit" equal to a flat percentage of investment income less tax-exempt interest. This credit which is deducted after arriving at net income, takes the place of the deductions for reserve earnings, deferred dividends, and interest paid, which formerly were allowed in computing net income.
- 13 Number of returns shown excludes returns of inactive corporations.
- 14 "Gross sales" consists of amounts received for goods, less returns and allowances, in transactions where inventories are an income-determining factor. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."
- 15 "Gross receipts from operations" consists of amounts received from transactions in which inventories are not an income-de-termining factor. For "Cost of operations," see "Deductions."
- 16 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly taxable" consists of interest on Treasury notes issued on or after December 1, 1940, and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, reported as item 9(c), page 1, Form 1120.
- 17 "Interest received on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 9(a), page 1, Form 1120; and interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations of Federal land banks, joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks) issued prior to March 1, 1941, reported as item 9(b), page 1, Form 1120.
- 18 "Interest received on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt" consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, or political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917; all postal savings bonds; Treasury notes issued prior to De-cember 1, 1940; Treasury bills issued prior cember 1, 1940; Treasury bills issued prior to March 1, 1941; United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less, issued prior to March 1, 1941; and obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, by Federal land banks, is took land banks, and Federal interpretable. joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks. Interest from such sources is reported under item 19(a) of

Footnotes for basic tables 1-10, pages 74-378—Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

19 Amount shown as "Rents" consists of gross amounts received. The amounts of depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses, which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, are included in the respective deduction items.

20 Amount shown as "Royalties" consists of gross amounts received. The amount of depletion, which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, is included in the item of "Depletion" in deductions.

21 Capital gain or loss is the amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets. (A net loss from this source is not deductible for the current year, but may be carried over and applied against capital gains in the five succeeding taxable years to the extent not allowed as a deduction against any net capital gains of any taxable year intervening between the taxable year in which the net capital loss was sustained and the taxable year to which carried.) The term "Capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not connected with trade or business), but excludes (1) stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory if on hand at the close of the taxable year, (2) property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business, (3) property used in trade or business, of a character which is subject to ness, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, (4) Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue, and (5) real property used in the trade or business of the taxpayer. Beginning 1942, gains and losses from (a) sale or exchange of depreciable property and real property, used in the trade or business and held for more than 6 months, and from (b) involunmore than 6 months, and from (b) involuntary conversion of such property and of capital assets held for more than 6 months are treated as long-term capital gains and losses, if the gains exceed the losses. If the losses exceed the gains, the net loss is deductible as an ordinary loss. For taxable years beginning after December 31, 1941, "short-term" applies to gains or losses on the sale or exchange of capital assets held six months or less; "long-term" applies to gains or losses on capital assets held over six months.

22 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of depreciable and real property used in trade or business and short-term noninterest-bearing Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis. If the property used in trade or business has been held for more than 6 months, special treatment of the gain or loss is provided as described in note 21 above.

23 "Dividends, domestic corporations" consists of dividends received from domestic corporations subject to income taxation under chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code. This item is reported in column 2, schedule E, page 2, Form 1120, and is the amount used for computation of the dividends received credit.

24 "Dividends, foreign corporations" is the amount reported in column 3, schedule E, page 2, Form 1120, and is not used for the computation of dividends received credit.

Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discount; income from claims, license rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporations, and the profit of purchase of corporations. tion's own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage, or waste.

²⁶ Where the amount reported as "Cost of goods sold" or "Cost of operations" includes goods sold or "Cost or operations includes items of deductions such as depreciation, taxes, etc., these items ordinarily are not transferred to their specific headings. However, an exception is made with respect to amounts reported in costs and identifiable as "Amortization of emergency facilities" and "Amounts contributed under pension and "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," such amounts being transferred to the respective deduction items.

27 Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life.

²⁸ The item "Taxes paid" excludes (1) Federal income tax and Federal excess profits sion, and gift taxes, (3) income taxes paid to a foreign country or possession of the United States if any portion is claimed as a tax credit, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods sold" and "Cost of operations."

29 The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction.

30 Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction provided by section 124 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended with respect to the amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense.

31 "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," consists of deductions claimed under section 23(p) of the Internal Revenue Code for amounts contributed by employers nder pension, annuity, stock-bonus, or profitsharing plans, or other deferred compensation plans.

32 Included in "Other deductions" are (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty (including war losses), and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, and (4) amounts not otherwise reported, such as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; unrealized profits on install-ment sales; and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation assessments reported by banks.

computation of dividends received credit.

25 "Other receipts" includes amounts not elsewhere reported on the return such as:

33 The net operating loss deduction tabulated herein is the amount originally reported, consisting only of the net operating

Footnotes for basic tables 1-10, pages 74-378—Continued

(Facsimiles of return forms, to which references are made, appear on pp. 497-524)

loss carry-over reduced by certain adjustments, and does not take into account whatever revisions may subsequently be made as the result of any carry-back of net operating loss from the two succeeding tax years. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income.

- ³⁴ Amount shown as "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. Data not available.
 - 35 See note 34.
 - 36 Compiled net loss or deficit.
- ³⁷ Compiled net loss after income tax payment.
- 38 "Number of returns with balance sheets" excludes returns of inactive corporations and returns of active corporations for which balance sheet data are lacking.
- ³⁹ Amount shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- 40 Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or agency or instrumentality thereof as well as obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions. See note 41.
- 41 Where investments are not segregated as between "Government obligations" and "Other," the entire amount is included in "Other investments."
- 42 Amount shown as "Capital assets" consists of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, and furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, (3) intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, good will, and trade-marks, and (4) land. (Amounts in tables 4 through 5-A exclude land.)
- 43 Amount shown as "Other assets" consists of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; and guaranty deposits. "Other assets" of life insurance companies includes market value of real estate and bonds and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- 44 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, 1947, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data, as follows: (1) Reserves, when shown under liabilities, are used to reduce corresponding asset accounts, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, and (2) a deficit in surplus, shown under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.

- 45 Amount shown as "Other liabilities" consists of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses; dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insurance companies includes the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks includes deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation.
- 46 Capital stock which is not definitely designated as either common or preferred is tabulated under common stock.
- 47 Amount shown as "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of paid-in or capital surplus and earned surplus and undivided profits. See note 48.
- 48 Amount shown as "Deficit" consists of negative amounts of earned surplus and undivided profits.
- ⁴⁹ For types of corporations permitted to file a consolidated return and criterion of affiliation, see "Synopsis of Federal Tax Laws," pages 489–495.
- ⁵⁰ Number of subsidiaries consists of the number of affiliated corporations which together with the common parent corporation file a consolidated income tax return.
- ⁵¹ The lower limit of each total assets class is shown in this table. For method of tabulating "Total assets," see note 44.
- ⁵² Amount of "Investments" consists of "Investments, Government obligations," described in note 40, and "Other investments" (items 4 and 5, respectively, schedule L, page 4, Form 1120).
- ⁵³ Bonds, notes, and mortgages payable, with original maturity of less than one year, are combined with accounts payable to obtain the amount of "Accounts and notes payable" shown in table 6.
- 54 "Bonds and mortgages payable" shown in table 6 are those with original maturity of one year or more.
- $^{55}\,^{\prime\prime}\mathrm{Capital}$ stock" consists of both preferred and common stock.
- 56 The amount of "Surplus and undivided profits" shown in table 6 includes surplus reserves, paid-in or capital surplus, and earned surplus and undivided profits.
 - 57 Surplus deficit.
- 58 The lower limit of each net income and deficit class is shown in this table. For definition of net income or deficit, see note 4.
- ⁵⁹ Included in the total, but not in the detail, under "Income tax," is \$155,000 of tax reported on returns with no net income. See note 5.
- 60 For taxable years beginning after December 31, 1941, if the net long-term capital gain exceeds the net short-term capital loss, an alternative tax is imposed in lieu of the normal tax and surtax if and only if such tax is less than the normal tax and surtax. The alternative tax is the sum of (1) a partial tax, computed at the normal tax and surtax rates on the net income decreased by the amount of the excess of the net long-term capital gains over the net short-term capital loss, and (2) 25 percent of such excess.

HISTORICAL DATA

BASIC TABLES

CORPORATION INCOME AND PROFITS TAX RETURNS

All returns:

- 11. General summary, 1909-1947.
- 12. Net income and deficit classes, 1936-1947.
- 13. Receipts and deductions, 1918-1947.
- 14. Industrial groups, 1938-1947.
- 15. States and Territories, 1938-1947.

Returns with balance sheets:

- 16. Assets and liabilities, 1926–1947; receipts and deductions, 1931–1947.
- 17. Total assets classes, 1931–1947.

Taxable excess profits tax returns:

18. General summary, 1940-1946.

Consolidated returns:

- 19. Income tax returns, summary, 1928–1947.
- 20. Taxable excess profits tax returns, summary, 1940-1946.

Table 11.—Corporation returns, 1909-1947,1 with net income and with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend (1922-1947); also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

				R	eturns with	net income	4-				Retur	ns with no i	net income 4		
	Total							Dividend	ds paid 7		٠.		Dividend	s paid 7	
Year	number of returns ²	Number	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes \$	Total tax	Cash and assets other than own stock	Corpo- ration's own stock	Number	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4	Cash and assets other than own stock	Corpo- ration's own stock	Year
		50,400		. 2 500 000	20, 960		20,960			209, 992		#014			8 19 <u>0</u> 9
1909 ⁸ 1910 ⁸	262, 490 270, 202	52,498 54,040		3,590,000 3,761,000	33, 512		33, 512			216, 162	3.4				8 1910
1910 8	288, 352	55, 129		3, 503, 000	33, 512 28, 583		28, 583			233, 223					8 1911 8 1912
1912 8	305, 336	61,116		4, 151, 000	35,006		35,006			244, 220					8 1913
1913 8	316, 909	188,866		4, 714, 000	43, 128		43, 128			128, 043 125, 240					8 1914
1914 8	299, 445	174, 205		3, 940, 000 5, 310, 000	39, 145 56, 994		39, 145 56, 994			175, 532					⁸ 1915
1915 8	366, 443 341, 253	190, 911 206, 984	11 32, 531, 097	8, 765, 909	171, 805		171,805			134, 269	11 2, 796, 534	656, 904	l		1916
1916 1917	351, 426	232, 079	11 79, 540, 005	10, 730, 360	503, 698	1,638,748	2, 142, 446			119,347	11 5, 153, 234	629, 608			1917
1918	317, 579	202, 061	11 79, 706, 659	8, 361, 511	653, 198	2, 505, 566	3, 158, 764	4		115, 518	11 6, 757, 622	689, 772	3+3		1918 1919
1919	. 1 320, 198	209, 634	11 88, 261, 006	9, 411, 418	743, 536	1, 431, 806	2, 175, 342				11 11, 657, 743 11 24, 381, 338	995, 546 2, 029, 424			1920
1920	345, 595	203, 233	11 93, 824, 225	7, 902, 655	636, 508 366, 444	988, 726 335, 132	-1,625,235 -701,576			185, 158	11 31, 198, 150	3, 878, 219			1921
1921	356, 397	171, 239 212, 535	11 60, 051, 123	4, 336, 048 6, 963, 811	775, 310	8, 466	783, 776	3, 182, 870	3, 166, 916		11 20, 588, 835	2, 193, 776	253, 845	181, 134	1922
1922 1923	382, 883 398, 933	233, 339	11 80, 331, 680; 97, 793, 737	8, 321, 529	937.106	0, 100	937, 106	3, 820, 620	787, 167	165, 594	21, 226, 128	2, 013, 555		104, 118	1923
1923	417, 421	236, 389	97, 560, 316	7, 586, 652	881,550		881, 550	3, 994, 991	466, 820	181,032	22, 186, 387	2, 223, 926	343, 832	43,706	1924 1925
1925	430, 072	252, 334	114, 086, 725	9, 583, 684	1, 170, 331		1,170,331	4, 817, 301	502, 490	177, 738	9 20, 693, 273	1,962,628	372, 173 415, 082	41,942 41,430	1925
1926	455,320	258, 134	118, 420, 378	9, 673, 403	1, 229, 797		1,229,797	5, 530, 211	716, 219	197, 186 165, 826	24, 209, 067 29, 166, 207	2, 168, 710 2, 471, 739	9 637, 701	60.323	1927
1927	475, 031	259, 849	115, 732, 970	8, 981, 884	1, 130, 674		1,130,674 1,184,142	⁹ 5, 785, 476 ⁹ 6, 594, 169	9,642,178 509,853	174, 828	9 25, 517, 465	2,391,124	488, 554	40, 275	1928
1928 1929	495, 892	268, 783 269, 430	9 127, 787, 507 130, 064, 831	10, 617, 741 11, 653, 886	1,184,142		1, 104, 142		1, 193, 896	186, 591	31, 093, 375	2, 914, 128	513, 860	94, 747	1929

1930	518, 736	221, 420	9 89, 910, 937	6, 428, 813	711,704	l	711, 704	9 6, 823, 050	250, 499	241,616	9 46, 677, 382	4,877,595		163,681	1930
1931	516, 404	175, 898	52, 267, 013	3, 683, 368	398, 994		398, 994	3, 871, 880	77, 887	283, 806	55, 789, 939	6, 970, 913	2, 279, 203	85,644	1931
1932	508, 636	82,646	31, 855, 431	2, 153, 113	9 285, 576		⁹ 285, 576	2, 320, 386	89, 955	369, 238	49, 782, 556	7, 796, 687	1, 565, 215	53, 122	1932
1933	504,080	109, 786	46, 906, 664	2, 985, 972	416, 093	6, 976	423, 068	2, 385, 889	80, 450	337, 056	37, 327, 342	5, 533, 339	741,570	21,593	1933
1934	528, 898	145, 101	63, 118, 536	4, 275, 197	588,375	7,673	596,048	9 3, 822, 599	173,419	324,703	9 38, 371, 418	4,181,027	1,036,781	41,344	1934
1935	533, 631	164, 231	77, 638, 952	5, 164, 723	710, 156	24, 969	735, 125	4,651,002	112, 162	312, 882	37, 010, 765	3, 468, 774	1, 289, 618	23,689	1935
1936	530,779	203, 161	105, 011, 693	9, 478, 241	1, 169, 765	21,613	1, 191, 378	7, 179, 220	335, 319	275, 696	27, 710, 909	2, 152, 024	200, 112	9,653	1936
1937	529, 097	192,028	109, 202, 739	9, 634, 837	1, 232, 837	43, 335	1, 276, 172	7, 308, 774	170, 945	285,810	33, 240, 640	2, 280, 846	205, 243	17,725	1937
1938	520, 501	169, 884	80, 267, 477	6, 525, 979	853, 578	5, 988	859, 566	4, 780, 202	76, 146	301, 148	40, 186, 469	2, 853, 098	233, 231	8, 436	1938
	515, 960	199, 479	105, 658, 338	8, 826, 713		15, 806	1, 232, 256	5, 562, 273	87, 202	270, 138	27, 219, 886	2,092,148	184,466	2,676	1939
1940	516, 783	220, 977	125, 180, 472	11, 203, 224		404, 254	2, 548, 546	5, 888, 325	130, 578	252, 065	23, 056, 316	2, 283, 795	200,457	9, 411	1940
	509,066	264,628	175, 181, 820	18,111,095		3,423,334	7,167,902	6,518,177	157,860	204,278	15, 250, 197	1,778,553	182,610	21,080	1941
1942 10	479, 677	269, 942	206, 160, 215	24, 052, 358	4, 337, 728	7, 918, 668	12, 256, 396	5, 490, 167	69, 645	172, 723	11, 520, 297	1,000,746	116, 918	3,071	10 1942
1943 10	455, 894	283, 735	9 240, 766, 898	28, 717, 966	4, 479, 166	11, 446, 417	15, 925, 582	5,631,023	220, 242	136, 786	8, 915, 595		96, 653	4,607	10 1943
1944 10	446, 796	288, 904	252, 962, 944	27, 123, 741	4, 353, 620	10, 530, 430	14, 884, 050	5, 968, 526	242, 058	123, 563	9, 237, 587	819, 260	88, 517	5, 139	¹⁰ 1944
1945 10	454, 460	303,019	239, 045, 611	22, 165, 206	4, 182, 705	6, 612, 045	10, 794, 750	5, 917, 615	329, 241	118, 106	16, 402, 141	1, 026, 250	163, 152	5, 194	¹⁰ 1945
1946 10	526, 363	359,310	265, 597, 448	27, 184, 592	8,606,695	268, 145	8,874,840	7,241,416	520,618	131,842	23, 356, 789	1,991,706	255,317	6,827	10 1946
1947 10	587, 683	382, 531	343, 273, 851	33, 381, 291	10, 981, 482		10, 981, 482	8, 222, 121	692, 434	169, 276	24, 471, 727	1, 958, 563	142,925	8, 333	10 1947
			, ,	{	1	\		l			1	\			l

For footnotes, see pp. 462-468.

Table 12.—Corporation returns, 1936-1947, by net income and deficit classes: Number of returns, net income, and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

Net income classes 4	Number of returns 12	Net income 4	Number of returns 12	Net income 4	Number of returns 12	Net income 4	Number of returns 12	Net income 4	Number of returns 12	Net income ⁴	Number of returns 12	Net income 4
		1936		1937		1938		1939		1940		1941
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 250 250 under 1,000 1,000 under 1,000 1,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	7, 864 21, 438 10, 939 6, 302 4, 447 10, 959 7, 046 5, 233 2, 107 1, 197	26, 107 35, 946 36, 666 36, 164 35, 554 153, 967 135, 344 110, 175 388, 413 498, 682 813, 120 738, 865 835, 894 2, 145, 833 3, 387, 367	71,111 23,079 14,340 9,707 7,407 20,538 10,000 6,161 4,180 9,879 6,377 4,878 1,938 1,139 1,046 248	25, 430 34, 066 35, 762 34, 104 33, 570 148, 166 124, 070 108, 043 94, 649 350, 281 449, 228 756, 190 682, 812 796, 055 2, 135, 892 3, 826, 519	66, 024 21, 016 12, 940 8, 943 6, 779 17, 702 8, 573 5, 210 3, 941 7, 477 4, 740 3, 477 -1, 432 756 705	22, 594 30, 479 31, 870 31, 062 30, 410 126, 457 105, 252 90, 524 88, 488 264, 367 332, 157 538, 084 497, 886 529, 955 1, 445, 832 2, 360, 562	73, 604 24, 310 14, 983 10, 404 7, 974 21, 701 10, 437 6, 351 5, 269 9, 391 6, 314 4, 649 1, 885 1, 046 943 125 93	25, 650 35, 177 36, 901 36, 105 35, 759 155, 145 128, 035 110, 340 118, 469 331, 879 443, 564 717, 816 661, 57 729, 305 1, 997, 062 887, 839 2, 376, 090	77, 282 27, 056 16, 615 11, 955 9, 803 24, 508 11, 950 7, 245 5, 703 11, 058 7, 355 5, 539 2, 220 1, 237 1, 166 158 127	27, 791 39, 206 40, 944 41, 521 44, 047 174, 912 146, 761 125, 475 128, 152 388, 485 515, 462 858, 466 782, 570 871, 395 2, 424, 760 1, 137, 565 3, 455, 712	79, 203 30, 556 19, 711 14, 472 12, 927 31, 766 15, 777 9, 776 7, 297 16, 166 10, 445 8, 581 3, 564 2, 061 1, 853 246 227	30, 008 44, 383 48, 646 50, 370 58, 227 227, 782 193, 372 169, 790 163, 599 568, 522 736, 059 1, 333, 121 1, 250, 372 1, 438, 504 3, 845, 024 1, 701, 016 6, 252, 299
Total	203, 161	9, 478, 241	192, 028	9, 634, 837	169, 884	6, 525, 979	199, 479	8, 826, 713	220, 977	11, 203, 224	264, 628	18, 111, 095

	19	942 10	19	943 10	1	944 10	1	945 10	1	946 10	19	947 10
Under 1 1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	14,016 35,424 17,163 10,523 7,455 17,465 12,040 9,828 4,398 2,518 2,362 337	27, 628 44, 107 49, 736 53, 886 63, 230 253, 671 210, 610 182, 621 167, 082 615, 433 850, 463 1, 539, 033 1, 537, 039 1, 765, 208 4, 810, 679 2, 388, 346 9, 493, 589	62, 933 29, 718 21, 048 16, 777 15, 837 40, 570 19, 829 12, 095 8, 478 20, 294 13, 840 11, 158 4, 860 2, 852 2, 665 389 392	25, 543 43, 514 52, 166 58, 536 71, 534 290, 834 243, 215 209, 207 189, 952 715, 465 977, 169 1, 748, 589 1, 700, 087 1, 983, 564 5, 395, 744 2, 745, 948 12, 266, 904	60, 378 29, 574 20, 853 16, 091 13, 761 43, 619 23, 286 13, 854 9, 392 21, 505 14, 138 11, 342 4, 919 2, 817 2, 670 348 357	24, 693 43, 451 51, 717 56, 067 61, 821 · 317, 576 285, 580 239, 654 210, 052 757, 985 1, 000, 470 1, 772, 038 1, 725, 829 1, 967, 850 5, 454, 440 2, 395, 884 10, 758, 631	59, 737 30, 532 21, 542 16, 893 14, 346 48, 479 26, 983 15, 597 10, 429 23, 090 14, 432 11, 011 4, 571 2, 535 2, 278 296 268	24, 628 44, 742 53, 316 58, 813 64, 457 354, 661 330, 635 269, 914 233, 398 810, 206 1, 013, 553 1, 725, 564 1, 756, 507 4, 608, 609 2, 046, 643 7, 172, 315	60, 207 32, 005 23, 055 18, 218 15, 815 50, 942 30, 621 120, 971 18, 119 35, 645 22, 736 17, 308 6, 734 3, 533 2, 806 316 279	25, 177 47, 003 57, 116 63, 534 70, 921 371, 280 376, 641 363, 745 408, 159 1, 248, 324 1, 600, 462 2, 685, 312 2, 350, 407 2, 458, 464 5, 608, 499 2, 180, 118 7, 269, 430	66, 516 34, 355 24, 265 19, 537 16, 110 52, 897 31, 874 22, 098 20, 445 36, 696 23, 890 18, 688 7, 286 3, 806 3, 323 392 353 382, 531	27, 629 50, 614 60, 081 68, 093 72, 284 382, 820 393, 070 384, 253 461, 735 1, 283, 695 1, 684, 769 2, 897, 136 2, 530, 132 2, 642, 213 6, 683, 179 2, 747, 218 11, 012, 370

For footnotes, see pp. 462-468.

Table 12.—Corporation returns, 1936-1947, by net income and deficit classes: Number of returns, net income, and deficit—Continued [Net income and deficit classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

Deficit classes 4	Number of returns 12	Deficit 4	Number of returns 13	Deficit 4	Number of returns 12	Deficit 4	Number of returns 12	Deficit 4	Number of returns 12	Deficit 4	Number of returns 12	Deficit 4
		1936		1937		1938		1939		1940		1941
nder 1	36, 657 19, 342 11, 634 7, 857 18, 064 7, 073 3, 781 2, 392 5, 021 2, 615 1, 613 500 232 186	48, 026 52, 756 47, 338 40, 301 35, 147 126, 569 86, 156 65, 485 53, 389 174, 769 180, 523 242, 989 173, 554 159, 977 385, 179 279, 865	162, 530 38, 953 20, 305 12, 111 8, 326 19, 210 7, 675 3, 902 2, 479 5, 084 2, 759 1, 544 470 242 187 33	48, 842 55, 481 49, 504 41, 887 37, 223 134, 614 93, 358 67, 335 55, 241 176, 442 190, 181 236, 355 160, 713 169, 930 372, 665 391, 076	160, 549 41, 008 22, 550 14, 071 9, 877 23, 268 49, 196 5, 067 3, 171 6, 183 3, 221 1, 871 564 283 217 52	49, 950 59, 157 55, 374 48, 764 44, 207 163, 462 112, 242 87, 589 70, 846 215, 180 223, 331 283, 893 197, 979 195, 121 450, 646 595, 357	154, 828 36, 396 18, 844 11, 568 7, 896 18, 157 7, 038 3, 794 2, 294 4, 745 2, 423 1, 386 382 187 167 { 18 15	46, 148 52, 269 46, 238 40, 106 35, 284 127, 588 85, 900 65, 507 51, 125 164, 899 166, 724 212, 231 130, 525 129, 086 346, 130 134, 020 253, 368	146, 742 32, 993 17, 150 10, 475 7, 039 16, 443 6, 601 3, 503 2, 153 4, 448 2, 287 1, 354 454 201 179 22 21	43, 090 47, 283 42, 078 36, 298 31, 484 115, 442 80, 490 60, 633 48, 203 155, 092 157, 125 206, 133 154, 145 138, 088 367, 625 160, 337 440, 256	124, 929 25, 451 12, 678 7, 655 5, 263 12, 309 4, 792 2, 622 1, 568 3, 375 1, 784 1, 122 367 187 146 14	35, 276 36, 378 31, 098 26, 539 23, 572 86, 444 58, 502 45, 308 34, 983 118, 215 124, 124 170, 599 128, 296 133, 223 301, 601 95, 789 328, 607

	19	942 19	1	943 10	194	14 10	19)45 10	1	946 10	19	147 ¹⁰
1 under 2 2 under 3 3 under 4 4 under 5 5 under 10 10 under 15 15 under 20 20 under 25 25 under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 and over	105, 757 21, 948 11, 107 6, 640 4, 426 10, 445 3, 910 2, 075 1, 328 2, 711 1, 277 703 228 96 64 6 2	29, 888 31, 406 27, 249 22, 956 19, 799 73, 044 47, 666 35, 743 29, 615 94, 417 88, 832 108, 203 79, 462 65, 805 119, 826 43, 599 83, 237	84, 297 16, 605 8, 304 5, 081 3, 516 8, 230 3, 373 1, 739 1, 173 2, 302 1, 174 651 218 73 45 2 3	22, 978 23, 828 20, 362 17, 596 15, 749 57, 700 41, 089 30, 030 26, 163 79, 456 80, 976 98, 662 73, 802 50, 731 101, 254 111, 989 146, 356	75, 011 14, 607 7, 547 4, 645 3, 162 7, 961 3, 218 1, 754 1, 082 2, 362 1, 168 693 206 93 50 2 2	19, 992 20, 945 18, 447 16, 116 14, 123 56, 191 39, 235 30, 215 24, 175 81, 831 81, 268 106, 471 69, 660 63, 745 102, 426 12, 106 62, 315	69, 755 13, 790 7, 388 4, 612 3, 185 7, 767 3, 272 1, 890 1, 221 2, 552 1, 366 809 276 128 83 7 5	18, 377 19, 778 18, 164 16, 000 14, 283 54, 951 39, 833 32, 606 27, 296 88, 812 95, 165 123, 023 97, 148 90, 118 155, 962 46, 828 87, 904	69, 146 15, 819 8, 878 5, 940 4, 248 10, 976 4, 779 2, 597 1, 732 3, 536 1, 985 1, 291 469 218 192 18 18	18, 822 22, 848 21, 876 20, 648 19, 060 77, 606 58, 399 44, 787 38, 571 123, 661 137, 131 197, 498 162, 760 151, 709 368, 590 123, 965 403, 775	78, 547 20, 856 12, 613 8, 692 6, 627 17, 214 7, 694 4, 097 2, 631 5, 432 2, 646 1, 418 432 227 124 17 9	22, 651 30, 222 31, 108 30, 237 29, 680 121, 918 94, 023 70, 682 58, 709 188, 284 181, 875 216, 576 148, 083 155, 639 239, 797 112, 153 226, 926

For footnotes, see pp. 462-468.

the state of the s

177 A. M. AMM N. L. 45 A.

The second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s Make the second

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax

PART I.—ALL RETURNS

[Money figures in millions of dollars]

	1918	1919	1920	1921	1922	1923	1924	1925	1926	1927
Number of returns 12	317, 579	320, 198	345, 595	356, 397	382, 883	398, 933	417, 421	430, 072	455, 320	425, 675
Receipts, taxable:							==========			
Gross sales 13	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	80, 825	96, 685	97, 298	9 106, 832	106, 206	106, 864
Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts (1932–47) from operations. ¹⁴	$\binom{39}{}$	(39) (39)	(39) (39)	(39) (39)	13, 012	14, 459	13, 830	(39)	9, 332	9, 420
Interest on Government obligations 15		 				. <u>. </u>				
Interest not on Government obligations	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)				(39)	3,712	3, 989
Interest, rents, and royalties Rents ¹⁶	(39)	(20)	/20\	(20)	4, 263	,				
Rents and royalties 16	(00)	(39)	(39)	(39)				(39)	(39)	(39)
Royalties 16	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)				(39)	(39)	(39)
Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918-33); net capital gain 17 (1934-43).	(39) (39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39.)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital						j	 			
tai ioss."			}	1 '.	i .	1	1 '		l .	
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ¹⁷										
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18					İ					
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18										
Domestic corporations ¹⁹ Foreign corporations				į	İ		İ			
Foreign corporations	(39)	(39)		(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)
Other receipts 20 Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	86, 372	99, 621	117, 943	91,046	(39) 2, 017	2,017	(³⁹) 2, 214	26, 253	21,373	22, 468
Dividends from domestic corporations 19	401		,		1				,	,
Interest on Government obligations:	421	376	531	509	803	870	915	1,175	1,506	1,658
Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918-21):	93	298	263	203						
declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared		200	200	203						
value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45).21						Ì				
Subject to surtax only (1941-47) 22										
Wholly tax-exempt 23	146	179	220	189	394	456	. 517	520	500	501
Total compiled receipts 24	40 87, 031	40 100 472	40 110 057	40.01.047	40 1 01 014	40.110.000		9 134, 780	142, 629	144, 899

22 23	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁶	56, 456	63, 826	75, 565	56, 849	61, 828	73, 705	75, 891	9 84, 716	82, 484	83, 487	22 23
24 25	Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers ²⁶ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷		1, 993	2, 437	2, 259	2, 410 (41) (41)	2, 576 (41)	2, 636 (41)	(41) (41)	(41) (41)	(41) (41)	24 25
26 27 28 29 30	Bad debts	(41) 2,633 828	(41) (41) 2,208 932	(41) (41) 2,835 1,198	(41) (41) 3,141 1,473	(41) (41) 3,069 1,518	(41) (41) 3,278 1,635	(41) (41) 3,445 1,670	(41) (41) (41) (41) (41) 3,617 (41)	(41) (41) 3, 989 1, 878	(41) 814 4,375 2,014	26 27 28 29 30
31 32 33 34	Depreciation, depletion, and amortization Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30	2,415		i .	1	2,889	3,116	3,187	2, 858 472	3, 270 571	3, 346 502	31 32 33 34
35 36 37	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). ³²										(41)	35 36 37
38 39	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18Other deductions 33	14, 235	20, 470	27, 782	24, 496	23, 634	27, 076	26, 124	33, 801	40, 927	41,692	38 39
40	Total compiled deductions	42 78, 793	42 91, 503	42 112, 332	42 90, 791	42 95, 347	⁴² 111,386	⁴² 112, 952	9 125, 464	133, 119	136, 230	40
41 42 43 44			8, 970 8, 416		1,156 458	5, 967 4, 770 502	7, 634 6, 308 578	6, 795 5, 363 220	9, 316 7, 621 243	9, 510 7, 505 236	8, 669 6, 510 244	41 42 43 44
	profits net income (1944–45).36											
45 46	Income tax 5 Declared value excess-profits tax 87	653	744	637	366	775	937	882	1,170	1, 230	1, 131	45 46
47	Excess profits tax 38	2, 506	1, 432	989	335	43 8						47
48	Total tax	3, 159	2, 175	1,625	702	784	937	882	1,170	1, 230	1, 131	48
49	Compiled net profit less total tax Dividends paid:7	5, 079	6, 795	4, 999	454	5, 183	6,697	5, 914	8,146	8, 281	7, 538	49
50 51	Cash and assets other than own stock. Corporation's own stock.					3, 437 3, 348	4, 169 891	4, 339 511	5, 189 544	5, 945 758	9 6, 423 703	50 51
	Ten factorists are no 400 400											

For footnotes, see pp. 462-468.

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART I.-ALL RETURNS-Continued

[Money figures in millions of dollars]

	1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935 .	1936	1937
Number of returns 12	443, 611	456, 021	463, 036	459, 704	451, 884	446, 842	469, 804	477, 113	478, 857	477, 838
Receipts, taxable:										
Gross sales 13	112, 436	118, 101	9 97, 941	75, 494	⁹ 53, 294	57, 777	74, 309	85, 332	100, 586	108, 383
Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts (1932–47) from operations. If	10, 334	28, 598	25, 267	21, 945	⁹ 19, 584	18, 982	18, 552	19, 790	22, 886	24, 862
Interest on Government obligations 15 Interest not on Government obligations	4, 476	5, 036	4, 707	4, 122	3, 491	2, 786	2, 696	2, 566		0.001
Interest, rents, and royalties		. 0,000	4,707	4, 122	3, 491	2, 780	2, 696	2, 300	2, 543	2, 601
Rents 16	(39)	2, 391	2,480	2, 251	1.926	1.650	1, 585	1.643	1, 518	1,549
Rents and royalties 16		-,002	-, 100		-,				1,010	2,010
Royalties 16	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(³⁹)	$(^{39})$	$(^{39})$	(39)	(39)	(39)
Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918-33);	722	1, 315	. 646	299	142	262	243	470	` <i>5</i> 81	305
net capital gain 17 (1934-43).			3.	ľ	· · ·	• .		·		
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss.										
The same of seat least towns as with least a second about towns and	·									
tal loss 17										
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18										
	· ·			, .		77777	·		•	
Domestic corporations 19		(20)		(20)					2,677	2,682
Domestic corporations 19 Foreign corporations Other receipts 20	9 22, 897	2,587	⁽³⁹⁾ 9 2, 450	$(^{39})$ 1, 436	$\frac{(^{39})}{1,387}$	$^{(39)}_{1,159}$	(39)	(³⁹) 1, 122	(39)	209
Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	- 22, 691	2,001	2,430	1,400	1,001	1, 109	1, 229	1,122	1, 208	1,111
Dividends from domestic corporations 19	1, 917	2, 593	2, 571	1,969	1, 260	1,026	2, 217	3,014		
Interest on Government obligations:	2,02,	2,000	2,011	1,000	1, 200	1,020	2, 21,	0,011		
Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918-21);							(44)	(44)	280	265
declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared	_ [l	` ′	` ′	-,-	
value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45).21			·				-			
Subject to surtax only (1941–47) 22										
Wholly tax-exempt 23	9 523	537	9 526	542	554	592	⁹ 659	714	445	476
Total compiled receipts 24	153, 305	161, 158	9 136, 588	108, 057	81,638	84, 234	9 101, 490	114.650	132, 723	142, 443

Depreciation depletion, and amortization 3,597 3,871 3,886 4,003 3,603 3,408 3,342 3,352 3,286 3,342 32 Depreciation Amortization 50 515 559 463 268 247 246 312 349 437 524 33 447 246 312 349 437 524 33 447 246 312 349 437 524 33 447 246 312 349 437 524 34 34 34 347 524 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers ²⁶ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation depletion and amortization	(41) (41) 804 4, 581 2, 203	91, 076 3, 337 (41) 942 4, 925 9 2, 252	9 76, 190 3, 139 (41) 980 4, 861 2, 297	58, 774 2, 698 (41) 1, 183 4, 492 2, 231	⁸ 41, 430 9, 837 2, 133 (⁴¹) (⁴¹) 1, 313 4, 043 2, 087	43, 626 9, 420 1, 995 1, 422 (⁴¹) 1, 249 3, 511 2, 124	57, 458 8, 670 2, 173 1, 486 (41) 1, 182 3, 422 2, 162	66, 279 9, 190 2, 345 1, 542 (⁴¹) 965 3, 261 2, 628	78, 023 10, 859 2, 713 1, 530 (⁴¹) 901 3, 081 2, 958	84, 168 12, 231 2, 809 1, 565 (41) 756 3, 003 3, 666 33	23 24 25 26
Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31 Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41).21 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 Other deductions 33.	32 33 34	Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising	515					3, 496 246				3,342 524	32 33 34 35
Other deductions \$\frac{3}{3}\$ Other deductions \$\frac{3}{3}\$	36 37	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). ²²	(41)	(41)	936	1,702	1,705	1,686	297	239	142	164	37
Compiled net profit or net loss. 10,667 11,870 94,649 46 777 46 3,829 45 930 9 2,970 5,423 7,771 7,830 41		Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18Other deductions 33	9 40, 473	9 42,327	9 39, 088	33, 484	9 18, 980	16,390	17, 996	19,076	20, 991	22,352	
Net income or deficit 4 34	40	Total compiled deductions	9 142, 638	149, 289	9 131, 940	108, 834	85, 467	85, 164	98, 520	109, 227	124, 952	134,613	40
Profits net income (1944-45).36 Income tax 5 Declared value excess-profits tax 37 Excess profits tax 38 Total tax 1, 184 1, 193 712 399 286 416 588 710 1, 170 1, 170 1, 233 45 46 47 Excess profits tax 38 Total tax 1, 184 1, 193 712 399 286 423 596 735 1, 191 1, 276 48 Compiled net profit less total tax 99, 483 10, 676 93, 937 45 1, 176 45 4, 115 45 1, 353 92, 374 4, 688 6, 580 6, 554 49 Dividends paid:7 Cash and assets other than own stock 97, 083 98, 520 98, 184 96, 151 3, 886 3, 127 94, 859 5, 941 7, 379 7, 514 50	42 43	Net income or deficit 4 34	8, 227	8,740	1,551	45 3, 288	45 5, 644			1,696			42
46 Declared value excess-profits tax 37		profits net income (1944-45).36											١,
49 Compiled net profit less total tax. 9 9, 483 10, 676 9 3, 937 45 1, 176 45 4, 115 45 1, 353 9 2, 374 4, 688 6, 580 6, 554 49 50 Cash and assets other than own stock. 9 7, 083 9 8, 520 9 8, 184 6, 151 3, 886 3, 127 9 4, 859 5, 941 7, 379 7, 514 50	46	Income tax ⁵ Declared value excess-profits tax ³⁷ Excess profits tax ³⁸			712	399	286	416 7	588 46 8				46
Dividends paid: 7 50 Cash and assets other than own stock 97,083 98,520 98,184 6,151 3,886 3,127 94,859 5,941 7,379 7,514 50	48	Total tax	1, 184	1, 193	712	399	286	423	596	735	1, 191	1, 276	48
50 Cash and assets other than own stock 97,083 98,520 98,184 6,151 3,886 3,127 94,859 5,941 7,379 7,514 50	49	Dividande naid:7	,	, , ,	,		,	-,		,		,	
		Cash and assets other than own stock.											

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART I.-ALL RETURNS-Continued

												
_		1938	1939	1940	- 1941	1942 10	1943 10	1944 10	1945 10	1946 10	1947 10	
Νυ	umber of returns 12	471, 032	469, 617	473, 042	468, 906	442, 665	420, 521	412, 467	421, 125	491, 152	551, 807	
Re	ceipts, taxable: Gross sales 13 Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts	91, 195	101, 576	114, 642	151, 325		⁹ 199, 904	209, 536	203, 575	234, 924	304, 296	
<u>'</u>	(1932-47) from operations. ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵	20, 594	22, 296	24, 483	29, 379	35, 282	40, 390	42,696	40, 455	40, 763	49, 498	ŀ
5	Interest not on trovernment obligations	1 9 490	2, 444	2, 496	38 2, 565	230 2,475	2, 238	1,100 2,187	1, 502 2, 225	1, 740 2, 494	1, 567 2, 945	
	Interest, rents, and royalties Rents ¹⁶ Rents and royalties ¹⁶ Royalties ¹⁶	2,142	2,319	2, 024	2, 159	2, 277	2,359	2, 115	2, 358	2, 585	2, 841	-
3	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918–33); net	207	212	188	163	179	294	247	254	290	373	_
	capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ¹⁷							25	44	39	24	
	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ¹⁷							403	879	1,173	901	1
	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18	95	115	178	184	131	130	140	183	298	323	1
ים	Domestic corporations 19 Foreign corporations Other receipts 20	1,791 312 966	1, 906 250 998	2, 021 245 1, 177	2, 235 183 1, 391	1,344 156 1,535	1,334 134 1,575	1,429 145 1,584	1,418 134 1,907	1,713 254 2,210	1,882 341 2,308	1
	eceipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 19 Interest on Government obligations:						· ·			, 	,	. 1
	Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918–21); declared value excess-profits tax (1934–40); and declared value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45). ²¹	274	320	355	467	358	353	332	301			_ 1
	Subject to surtax only (1941–47) ²² Wholly tax-exempt ²³	458	443	429	63 279	39 298	29 278	19 242	6 207	266 206	254 192	1 2
	Total compiled receipts 24	120, 454	132, 878	148, 236	190, 432	217, 681	9 249, 682	262, 201	255, 448	288, 954	367, 746	- -

	Deductions:	1		1	!	l	1	ı	ı	t	1	1
22	Cost of goods sold 25	70, 274	77, 272	86, 739	113.317	130, 303	9 151, 889	161, 198	157, 377	179, 769	234, 300	22
23	Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers ²⁶	9,802	11, 128	12, 297	15, 141	18, 809	22, 460	24, 312	22, 666	23, 273	28, 205	23
24	Compensation of officers 26	2, 591	2,697	2, 950	3, 472	3, 691	3,745	3, 759	4, 118	5, 143	6,026	24
25	Rent paid on business property	1, 556	1,603	1,966	2,082	2, 219	2, 383	2, 487	2,558	2, 823	3, 245	25
26	Repairs 27	(41)	1,098	1, 237	1,598	1,942	2,305	2, 575	2, 624	2,716	3,408	26
27	Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts	672	715	617	736	544	418	336	277	352	685	27
28	Interest haid	2 271	2, 797	2, 701	2,624	2,459	2, 331	2, 288	2,308	2, 251	2, 501	28
29	Taxes paid 28	3, 765	3, 995	4,317	5,025	5, 194	5, 699	5, 965	5, 585	5, 831	6, 893	29
30	Contributions or gifts 29	27	31	38	58	98	159	234	266	214	241	30
31	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation, depletion, and amortization											31
32	Depreciation	3, 352	3, 443	3, 520	3, 765	3, 914	3, 916	3, 950	3,977	4, 202	5, 220	32
33	Depletion	437	438	475	544	579	644	712	693	799	1,210	33
34	Amortization 80			8	114	411	691	981	1,951	64	- 59	34
35	Advertising								1,923	2, 408	3,032	35
36	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31								766	835	1,038	36
37	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net	75	65	703	1,006							37
00	capital loss (1934–39); net long-term capital loss (1940–41).32	1										
38	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18	152	186	336	297	486	584	504	464	240	325	38
39	Other deductions 33	20, 748	20, 233	20, 985	23, 979	23, 642	24, 332	26, 353	26, 550	32, 635	39, 741	39
40	Total compiled deductions	110 202	107 700	100 000		704 000	A 001 FF0					1 .
40	Total compiled deductions	116, 323	125, 700	138, 889	173, 757	194, 292	9 221, 556	235, 654	234, 102	263,555	336, 130	40
41	Compiled net profit or net loss	4, 131	7,178	- 0.040	10.055	00.000	00.100	00.545	21 045		21.015	
42	Net income or deficit 4 34	3,673		9,348	16,675	23,389	28, 126	26, 547	21,345	25,399	31,615	41
43	Net operating loss deduction 35.	3, 073	6, 735	8, 919	16, 333	23, 052	27, 819	26, 304	21, 139	25, 193	31, 423	42
44	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted excess			123	330	378	225	149	114	140	184	43
44	profits net income (1944-45).36					10,303	14,367	12,842	8,309			44
	profits het income (1944-40).											
45	Income tax 5	. 854	1,216	2, 144	3, 745	4, 338	4, 479	4, 354	4, 183	8, 607	10, 981	45
46	Declared value excess-profits tax 37	6	1, 210	31	. 64	67	155	99	4, 165	0,007	10, 901	46
47	Income tax 5	0.	10	374	3, 359	7, 852	11, 291	10, 432	6, 557	47 268		47
	2.10000 provide san 1.11111111111111111111111111111111111				0,000	1,002	11, 201	10, 452	0, 007	208		21.
48	Total tax.	860	1,232	2,549	7.168	12,256	15, 926	14.884	10,795	8,875	10,981	48
				======	1,100	=======================================	10,020	11,001	10, 100	8,010	10, 501	120
49	Compiled net profit less total tax.	3, 271	5, 946	6, 800	9, 507	11, 132	12, 201	11,663	10, 551	16, 524	20, 634	49
	Dividends neid: 7	-,	-,	-,	-,	,	,	, 000	,	20,022	-0,00-	•
50	Cash and assets other than own stock	5, 013	5, 747	6,089	6, 701	5, 607	5, 728	6, 057	6,081	7, 497	8, 365	50
51	Corporation's own stock	85	90	140	179	73	225	247	334	527	701	51
	·	ŀ	- 1		-	_						
												

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

	1918	1919	1920	1921	1922	1923	1924	1925	1926	1927	
Number of returns 12)			233, 339	236, 389	252, 334	258, 134	259, 849	,
Receipts, taxable:											=
Gross sales 13			11 1			79, 701	79, 303	90, 507	88,003	84,668	
Gross income (1918-21), gross profit (1922-31), or gross receipts (1932-47) from operations. 4		1	li i			11,888	11,463	(39)	7, 621	7, 364	٠
Interest on Government obligations 15 Interest not on Government obligations						1		(39)	3, 159	3,369	,-
Interest, rents, and royaltiesRents 16			.			3,690	4,013				
Rents 16								(³⁹)	(39)	(39)	
Rents and royalties ¹⁶ Royalties ¹⁶			.					(39)	(39)	(39)	-
Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918–33).							(39)	(39)	(39) (39)	(39)	
net capital gain 17 (1934–43).		3.50									
net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ¹⁷][_
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term			{{			!					
capital loss "		ľ				-5					-
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18			H								_
Dividends from:						ļ ·					
Foreign cornorations			[] [(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	-
Dividends from: Domestic corporations ¹⁹ Foreign corporations Other receipts ²⁰						1,507	1.675	22, 201	17, 997	(³⁹) 18, 620	
Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 16						' '	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	. , .		· .	
Interest on Government obligations:	+++					671	704	985	1, 243	1,304	
Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918–21);										.'	
declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared			1								-
value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45). ²¹ Subject to surtax only (1941–47) ²²										4.4	
Subject to surtax only (1941-47) 22											-
Wholly tax-exempt 23. Total compiled receipts 24.						336	401	395	398	409	
Total compiled receipts 24	, -					40 97, 794	40 97, 560	114, 087	118, 420	115, 733	-

Cost of operations 25		Deductions:	1	١	Note 48 }	1	1	1	f	1	ļ	1	1
Compensation of officers 25 2,033 1,989 (1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (3) (4)	22	Cost of goods sold 25						59, 213	60, 891	70, 599	67, 028	64, 975	
Rent paid on business property (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (i	24	Companyation of officers 26											. 23
Repairs		Rent naid on husiness property			11 1			2,033		(*)	(#)	(41)	24
Total compiled deductions Same and state Same and s		Repairs 27			\{ }			(1)				l (22)	25 26
Takes paid 2, 376 2, 463 2, 752 2, 981 3, 30 2, 302 2, 379 1, 328 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 328 1, 304 (11) 1, 527 1, 300 1, 30		Bad debts						1 (4)	41	- SH	533	513	27
Taxes paid ** Taxes	28	Interest paid						2 376	2 463	2 752	2 981	3,069	
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization		Taxes paid 28						1,328				1,544	
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization		Contributions or gifts 29			\{				1,001		1,02,	1,011	30
Depletion 376 465 376 465 376		Depreciation, depletion, and amortization							2,379				31
Depletion 376 465 376 465 376	32	Depreciation			•					2, 363	2,660	2, 493	
Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). 32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 21, 214 19, 843 27, 033 32, 445 32, 445 42, 88, 465 42, 88, 868 103, 124 107, 106 105, 41 Compiled net profit 9, 329 8, 692 10, 963 11, 315 10, 42 43, 445 44, 4		Depletion			[
Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). 32		Amortization 30						\					34
Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). 32		Advertising			! (1		1	1	l			. 35
Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41). 32		Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31		202	'								. 36
Total compiled deductions 42 88, 465 42 88, 868 103, 124 107, 106 105, 41 Compiled net profit 9, 329 8, 692 10, 963 11, 315 10, 42 Net income 4 34 88, 322 7, 587 9, 584 9, 673 8, 43 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	3/	WELLOSS SAIPS OF SLOCKS DODIOS AND OTHER ACCOUNT FLORE 331, DOL)	11 1						(41)	(41) ·:	37
Total compiled deductions 42 88, 465 42 88, 868 103, 124 107, 106 105, 41 Compiled net profit 9, 329 8, 692 10, 963 11, 315 10, 42 Net income 4 34 88, 322 7, 587 9, 584 9, 673 8, 43 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	20	Not loss golds other than conital courts 18	ł		(1	1	Į .					1 :
Total compiled deductions 42 88, 465 42 88, 868 103, 124 107, 106 105, 41 Compiled net profit 9, 329 8, 692 10, 963 11, 315 10, 42 Net income 4 34 88, 322 7, 587 9, 584 9, 673 8, 43 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		Other deductions 33]}								. 38
Compiled net profit	29	Other deductions						21, 214	19, 843	27, 033	32, 445	32, 146	39
Compiled net profit 9,329 8,692 10,963 11,315 10,	40	Total compiled deductions			[] i			42.00.405	40.00.000	100 104	105 100	105 000	1
Net income 4 34	30	1 otal complied deductions			{			** 88, 405	** 88, 868	103, 124	107, 106	105, 039	40
Net income 4 34	41	Compiled net profit]]]			0.220	0.600	10.002	11 215	10.004	14.
Net operating loss deduction 35		oompilot hos productivities and a second			[] {			9, 329	0,092	10, 903	11, 313	10, 694	41
Net operating loss deduction 35	42	Net income 4 34			l)l			0 222	7 -507	0.504	0.679	8, 982	140
Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted excess	43	Net operating loss deduction 35									9,073	244	12
Profits net income (1944-45).38	44	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted excess		'	1	}		310	220	240	200	244	44
1 1 1 1 230 1 1 230 1 230 1 230 1 230 1 230 1 230 1 230 240		profits net income (1944–45).36		7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7									1 22
47 Excess profits tax 38	.				li 1	<u> </u>							.1
47 Excess profits tax 38	45	Income tax 6			-		3-	937	882	1.170	1.230	1, 131	45
47 Excess profits tax 38	46	Declared value excess profits tax 37			1					-, -, -		1, 101	46
	47	Excess profits tax 38			f								47
		그 수 있는 사람들은 사람들이 가장 하는 사람들이 되었다.	<u>-</u>										1
	48	Total tax			12.5	:		937	. 882	1,170	1, 230	1, 131	48
													1
49 Compiled net profit less total tax	49	Compiled net profit less total tax			[]			8, 392	7, 811	9, 793	10, 085	9, 563	49
Dividends paid:	E0	Dividends paid:	1 2.	,		,							
50 Cash and assets other than own stock 3,821 3,995 4,817 5,530 5,700 Corporation's own stock 787 467 509 716 767		Cash and assets other than own stock			<u> </u>							5, 785	50
(01) 101 (02)	01	Corporation 8 Own Stock) (-		787	467	502	716	642	51
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u>			<u> </u>

Tigerea Scarsk in America and America and America and America and America and America and America and America Tigerea Scarsk in America and America and America and America and America and America and America and America

en de la composition de la composition de la composition de la composition de la granda de la composition de l Ou la contrata de la composition de la composition de la composition de la composition de la composition de la La contrata de la composition della composition della compos

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	1937	
1 1	Number of returns 12	268, 783	269, 430	221, 420	175, 898	82, 646	109, 786	145, 101	164, 231	203, 161	192, 028	
2 3	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross income (1918-21), gross profit (1922-31), or gross receipts (1932-47) from operations. ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵	93, 338 8, 465	95, 632 22, 673	9 63, 082 17, 520	37, 341 9, 946	9 21, 092 9 7, 873	35, 673 8, 649	50, 103 9, 679	62, 443 11, 049	82, 971 15, 386	86, 554 16, 240	
5	Interest not on Government obligations	3, 834	4, 253	3,356	2, 052	1, 285	872	837	833	1,497	1,469	,]
7	Interest, rents, and royalties	(39)	1,681	1,508	1,026	543	459	496	556	731	748	; -
9	Rents and royalties ¹⁶ Royalties ¹⁶ Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918–33); net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934–43).	(³⁹) 607	(³⁹) 1, 165	(³⁹) 490	(³⁹) 157	(³⁹) 48	(³⁹) 116	(³⁹) 104	(³⁹) 298	(³⁹) 482	(³⁹) 215	-
	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ¹⁷ Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term						ļ			Ì		1 1
	capital loss. ¹⁷ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸ Dividends from: Domestic corporations ¹⁹									2, 504	0 515	-
	Foreign corporations Other receipts 20 Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	(³⁹) 9 19, 530	(³⁹) 2, 041	(³⁹) 9 1, 841	(³⁹) 677	(³⁹) 431	(³⁹) 543	(³⁹) 760	(³⁹) 771	(³⁹) 952	2, 515 203 840	
-	Dividends from domestic corporations ¹⁹ Interest on Government obligations:	1,595	2, 189	1, 764	853	-437	440	941	1, 492			-
	Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918-21); declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941-45). ²¹							(44)	(44)	240	206	
	Subject to surtax only (1941-47) 22 Wholly tax-exempt 23	9 418	431	349	216	147	154	198	197	248	214	-
	Total compiled receipts ²⁴	9 127, 788	130, 065	9 89, 911	52, 267	31,855	46, 907	63, 119	77, 639	105, 012	109, 203	-

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁶ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers ²⁶ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation, depletion, and amortization	526 3,396 1,695	72, 025 2, 486 (41) (41) 567 3, 626 9 1, 793	1,801 (41) (41) (41) 446 2,852 1,507	27, 661 1, 157 (41) (41) 343 1, 499 913	9 15, 704 3, 455 563 (41) (11) 236 863 637	26, 502 3, 846 861 587 (11) 333 889 882	38, 177 3, 674 1, 152 761 (⁴¹) 336 1, 030 1, 015	47, 843 4, 313 1, 379 846 (41) 324 1, 151 1, 460	63, 515 6, 628 1, 938 1, 061 (41) 482 1, 706 2, 101 27	66, 043 6, 995 1, 919 1, 046 (41) 423 1, 664 2, 651	23
32 33 34 35 36	Depreciation Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31	2,850	3, 135 468	2, 623 244	1, 746 78	1,210 83	1, 542 85	1,721 152	1,905 179	2,342 332	2,442 414	32 33 34 35 36
37 38	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930–33); net capital loss (1934–39); net long-term capital loss (1940–41).32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18	(41)	(41)	160	154	111	171	22	16	24	35	37 38
39	Other deductions 33	9 32, 584	9 31, 692	9 24, 371	13, 965	9 6, 258	7, 629	9, 665	11, 367	15, 129	15, 694	39
40	Total compiled deductions	9 115, 157	115, 791	9 81, 369	47, 515	29, 118	43, 326	57, 705	70, 784	95, 286	99, 354	40
41 42 43 44	Compiled net profit Net income 4 34 Net operating loss deduction 35 Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted excess	$10,618 \\ 301$	14, 274 11, 654 392	8, 542 6, 429 158	4, 752 3, 683 136	2, 738 2, 153 88	3, 580 2, 986	5, 414 4, 275	6, 854 5, 165	9, 726 9, 478	9, 848 9, 635	41 42 43 44
11	profits net income (1944-45).36											
45 46 47	Income tax 5 Declared value excess-profits tax 37 Excess profits tax 38	1,184	1,193	712	399	286	416 7	588 46 8	710 48 25	1,170 22	1,233 43	45 46 47
48	Total tax	1,184	1,193	712	399	286	423	596	735	1,191	1,276	48
49	Compiled net profit less total tax	9 11, 447	13, 080	7, 831	4, 353	2, 452	3, 157	4,818	6, 119	8, 535	8, 572	49
50 51	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	9 6, 594 510	⁹ 8, 006 1, 194	9 6, 823 250	3, 872 78	2, 320 90	2, 386 80	9 3, 823 173	4, 651 112	7, 179 335	7, 309 171	50 51

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918-1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

		1938	1939	1940	1941	1942 10	1943 10	1944 10	1945 ¹⁰	1946 ¹⁰	1947 10	
1	Number of returns 12	169, 884	199, 479	220, 977	264, 628	269, 942	283, 735	288, 904	303,019	359, 310	382, 531	1.
2	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts (1932–47) from operations. ¹⁴	61, 419 13, 406	84, 083 15, 552	100, 448 18, 227	143, 001 24, 885	165, 653 32, 522	9 194, 755 37, 383	203, 556 40, 060	193, 042 35, 300	220, 456 32, 853	287, 632 42, 685	2 3
4 5 6	Interest on Government obligations 15 Interest not on Government obligations Interest, rents, and royalties	1, 259	1,367	1, 428	30 1, 528	198 2, 220	629 2,115	1,079 2,122	1, 476 2, 160	1, 702 2, 412	1, 526 2, 850	
7	Rents 16 Rents 16 Royalties 16		1, 158	1, 274	1,468	1,811	1,957	1, 784	1,999	2, 159	2,448	8
9 10	Royalties ¹⁶	154	170	158 .	134	168	280	229	234	259	342	10
11;	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss.				': .			22	39	. 34	22	11
12	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ¹⁷		'		· ·	·		-388 ₂	844	1,118	847	12
13 14	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 19 Dividends from: Domestic corporations 19	56 1,625	79 1,779	136 1,852	151 2, 092	98 1,307	106 _. . 1,307	118 1,407	163 1,388	260 1,631	269 1,838	13
15 16	Foreign corporations	299 632	245 761	238 936	172 1, 220	151 1,411	132 1,475	1, 407 145 1, 474	1,383 1,763	251 2, 002	335 2,047	15 16
17 18	Dividends from domestic corporations ¹⁹ Interest on Government obligations: Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918–21); declared value excess-profits tax (1934–40); and declared value excess-profits tax and surfax (1941–45). ²¹	22 1,	263	282	298	331	341	326	296	;		18
19 20	Subject to surtax only (1941–47) ²³ Wholly tax-exempt ²³	199,	201	-203	56 149	34 256 .	28 259	18 233	6 202	259 200	246 187	19 20
21	Total compiled receipts 24	80, 267	105, 658	125, 180	175, 182	206, 160	9 240, 767	252, 963	239, 046	265, 597	343, 274	21
	and and appearance of the second of the seco	. 20			1 122		***					•

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 25 Cost of operations 25 Compensation of officers 26 Rent paid on business property Repairs 27 Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid 28 Contributions or gifts 29 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization	916 (41) 359	63, 406 6, 995 1, 931 1, 080 857 421 1, 571 2, 905 29	75, 406 · 8, 847 2, 276 1, 389 1, 043 383 1, 623 3, 386 37	106, 745 12, 846 2, 994 1, 723 1, 455 499 1, 923 4, 398 57	123, 886 17, 469 3, 259 1, 973 1, 817 411 1, 996 4, 771 96	9 147, 730 20, 609 3, 395 2, 196 2, 197 307 1, 990 5, 363	156, 284 22, 811 3, 416 2, 306 2, 456 2, 020 5, 648 233	148, 747 19, 407 3, 732 2, 237 2, 361 220 1, 949 5, 065 263	167, 565 17, 837 4, 634 2, 268 2, 371 280 1, 747 5, 098 211	220, 467 24, 123 5, 338 2, 761 3, 206 558 2, 076 6, 245 238	23 24 25 26 27
32 33 34 35 36	Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation, depletion, and amortization Depreciation Depletion Amortization ³⁰ Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930–33):	2, 051 261	2, 491 300	2, 801 373 7	3, 248 472 111	3, 548 538 407	3, 622 599 667	3, 671 661 959	3, 531 610 1, 649 1, 826 744	3, 660 753 39 2, 220 764	4, 622 1, 164 50 2, 773	32 33 34 35
37	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930-33);	20	21	259	576				744.	704	976	36
38 39	net capital loss (1934-39): net long-term capital loss (1940-41). 32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 Other deductions 33	21 13, 051	36 14, 587	53 15, 892	96 19, 721	205 $21,440$	265 22, 663	250 24, 636	215 24, 122	95 28, 672	90 35, 018	38 39
40	Total compiled deductions	73, 542	96, 630	113, 774	156, 866	181, 817	9 211, 761	225, 606	216, 679	238, 212	309, 705	40
41 42 43 44	Compiled net profit Net income 4 34 Not operating loss deduction 25	6, 725 6, 526	9, 028 8, 827	11, 406 11, 203 123	18, 316 18, 111 330	24, 343 24, 052 378 10, 303	29, 005 28, 718 225 14, 367	27, 357 27, 124 149 12, 842	22, 367 22, 165 114 8, 309	27, 385 27, 185 140	33, 568 33, 381 184	41 42
4.5												
45- 46 47	Income tax ⁵ Declared value excess-profits tax ³⁷ Excess profits tax ³⁸	854 6	1, 216 16	2, 144 31 374	3, 745 64 3, 359	4, 338 67 7, 852	4,479 155 11,291	4, 354 99 10, 432	4, 183 55 6, 557	8, 607 47 268	10, 981	45 46 47
48	Total tax		1, 232	2, 549 ·	7, 168	12, 256	15, 926	14,884	10, 795	8,875	10, 981	48
49	Compiled net profit less total tax	5, 866	7, 796	8, 858	11, 148	12, 086	13, 080	12, 473	11, 572	18, 510	22, 587	49
50 51	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	4, 780 76	5, 562 87	5, 888 131	6, 518 158	5, 490 70	5, 631 220	5, 969 242	5, 918 329	7, 241 521	8, 222 692	50 51

entre de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte La comparte de la comparte del la comparte del la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte de la comparte del la co

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918-1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III._RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

	1918	1919	1920	1921	1922	1923	1924	1925	1926	1927
Number of returns 12)	/		165, 594	181, 032	177, 738	197, 186	165, 826
Receipts, taxable:										
Gross sales 13			li i	1		16, 984	17, 994	9 16, 325	18, 204	22, 196
Gross income (1918-21), gross profit (1922-31), or gross receipts						2, 571	2, 367	(39)	1,711	2, 056
(1932–47) from operations 14	l		11	1	Į.	,	, -	` ′	2,121	2,000
Interest on Government obligations 15			!! !							
Interest not on Government obligations			11					(39)	554	620
Interest, rents, and royalties										
Rents 16]					(39)	(39)	(39)
Royalties ¹⁶ . Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other sssets (1918–33);			11 1					/20\	(20)	
Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other sssets (1918-33):						(39)	(39)	(39)	(39) (39)	(39) (39)
1160 Capital gaill " (1954-45).		1	11 1			()	(60)	(65)	(%)	(39)
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term		l <u> </u>	11 1		i					
Capital loss."		1	-	1	1	1 .		1	1	
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 17			[] i							
Cadital ioss."			[1			1 3			
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18										
Domestic cornerations 19										
Domestic corporations 19 Foreign corporations Other receipts 20 Possible receipts 10			·			(20)		(³⁹)		
Other receipts 20			[]			510	(89)	(39) 4, 052	(³⁹) 3, 376	(³⁹) 3, 847
						910	539	4,052	3,376	3, 847
Dividends from domestic corporations 19			ll i			199	211	191	263	354
interest on flowernment obligations.		ı	11 1			100	211	191	203	304
Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918-21);					<u>-</u>					
declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared			li i	1	•					
value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45).21 Subject to surtax only (1941–47) 22				1		ļ			1	
Wholly tax-exempt 23.			[]							
,			1 1			120	116	125	101	92
Total compiled receipts 24						40.91.996	40.00.100	0.00, 000	04.000	
			See			Z1, ZZ6	⁴⁰ 22, 186	9 20, 693	24, 209	29, 166

	Deductions:		(Note 48	(Į.			1	1	1	1
22	Cost of goods sold 25			1 1			14, 493	15,000	9 14, 117	15, 456	18, 511	22
23	Cost of operations 25			1	1			[23
24	Compensation of officers 28			1				647	(41)	(41)	(41)	24
25	Rent paid on business property		l l	:	[-	(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	25
20	Repairs 27						(**)	(11)	(41) (41)	(11)	(41)	26
28	Bad debts			1			(*1)	(41)	()	(41)	301	27
29	Interest paid]]			902	982 365	865	1,008	1,306	28
30	Taxes paid 28			1 1			307	300	(41)	352	471	29
31	Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation, depletion, and amortization			1			814	808				30
32	Depreciation, depletion, and amortization			1 1					494	610	050	31
33	Depreciation))					96	106	853 202	32 33
34	Amortization 80									100	202	34
35	Advertising			1								25
36	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.31			1 1								36
37	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930–33); net			1						(41)	(41)	37
٥.	capital loss (1934–39); net long-term capital loss (1940–41). 32			} }							()	"
38	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18	 	}	1								38
39	Other deductions 33			1			5, 862	6, 281	6, 768	8.482	9, 546	39
				1 1								
40	Total compiled deductions			1	[43 22, 921	42 24, 083	9 22, 340	26, 013	31, 191	40
	·							==== [
41	Compiled net loss			[]			1,694	1,897	1,646	1,804	2,025	41
42	Deficit 4 34		l	1 (i		2,014	2, 224	1,963	2, 169	2,472	42
	Dividends paid:7			1	1.	i	j	1			· j	İ
43	Cash and assets other than own stock			i i	[348	344	372	415	9 638	43
44	Corporation's own stock) {			104	44	42	41	60	44
		` '			l							

Table 13.—Corporation returns, 1918-1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

	1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	1937
Number of returns 12	174, 828	186, 591	241,616	283, 806	369, 238	337, 056	324, 703	312, 882	275, 696	285, 810
Receipts, taxable:			======							
Gross sales 13	19, 097	22, 469	34, 859	38, 153	32, 203	22, 104	24, 206	22, 889	17,615	21,829
Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts (1932–47) from operations. 14	1,869	5, 925	7, 747	11, 999	11, 711	10, 334	8, 873	8, 740	7, 500	8,622
Interest on Government obligations 15										
Interest not on Government obligations	642	783	1,351	2,071	2, 206	1, 913	1.859	1,733	1,046	1, 132
Interest, rents, and royalties									-,	
Interest, rents, and royalties Rents 16 Pants and royalties 16	(39)	710	973	1, 225	1,383	1, 191	1,089	1,087	786	801
Rents and royalties ¹⁶	1	(39)	/20)	(20)	(20)					
Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918-33);	115	150	(³⁹) 156	(³⁹) 141	(³⁹) 95	(³⁹) 147	(³⁹) 138	(39)	(³⁹⁾	(39)
net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934–43)	220	100	150	141	80	147	158	172	99	91
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term								'		
capital loss."				I	- 1		I			
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ¹⁷										
Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18				Ī						
Domestic corporations 19 Foreign corporations.				1					173	168
Foreign corporations	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	6
Other receipts **	9 3, 367	546	609	758	9 55	615	469	351	255	271
Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 19							Ī	ĺ		-, -
Interest on Government obligations:	322	404	807	1,117	823	586	1,277	1,521		
Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918–21);							(44)	(11)	00	
declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); and declared							(*')	(44)	39	59
Value excess profite to your curter (1041 45) 91	1							- 1,	, !	
Subject to surtax only (1941-47) 22						l				
Wholly tax-exempt 23	105	106	9 177	326	407	437	9 461	516	197	-263
Total compiled receipts 24	9 25 517	31,093	9 46 677	55 700	40.700	97 997	0.00.07:			
- over comprod rootpos	- 20, 017	91,093	9 46, 677	55, 790	49, 783	37, 327	9 38, 371	37, 011	27, 711	33, 241

22 23	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵	15, 986	19, 051	28, 826	31,113	25, 727 6, 382	17, 124 5, 574	19, 281 4, 996	18, 437 4, 878	14, 508 4, 231	18, 124 5, 237	22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Compensation of officers ²⁶ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts	772 (41) (41) 278	851 (41) (41) 375 1, 298	1, 338 (⁴¹) (⁴¹) 533 2, 009	1, 541 (*1) (*1) 840 2, 993	1, 570 (41) (41) 1,077 3, 180	1, 134 835 (*1) 916 2, 622	1, 021 724 (⁴¹) 846 2, 391	966 696 (⁴¹) 641 2,110	775 469 (⁴¹) 419 1,375	890 519 (⁴¹) 333 1, 339	24 25 26 27 28
29 30	Interest paid	508	459	790	1,318	1,451	1, 242	1, 147	1, 167	857 3	1,015 3	29 30 31
30 31 32 33 34	Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30	747	736 91	1, 363 219	2, 257 190	2, 483 164	$1,954 \\ 162$	1, 641 160	1,446 170	944 105	900 110	32 33 34
35 36 37	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹ Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930–33); net			775	1, 549	1,594	1, 515	276	223	118	130	35 36 37
38 39	capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41).32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 Other deductions 33	9 7, 889	10, 636	14,717	19, 519	12,722	8,760	8,331	7, 709	5, 862	6,658	38 39
40	Total compiled deductions	9 27, 482	33, 497	50, 571	61,318	56, 349	41, 838	, 40, 815	38, 442	29, 666	35, 259	40
41 42	Compiled net loss Deficit ^{4 34} Dividends paid: ⁷	1, 964 2, 391	2, 404 2, 914	9 3, 894 4, 878	5, 529 6, 971	6, 567 7, 797	4, 510 5, 533	9 2, 443 4, 181	1, 431 3, 469	1, 955 2, 152	2, 018 2, 281	41 42
43 44	Cash and assets other than own stock	489 40	514 95	-1,361 164	2, 279 86	1,565 53	742 22	1,037 41	$\begin{array}{c c}1,290\\24\end{array}$	200 10	205 18	43 44

TABLE 13.—Corporation returns, 1918-1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

		1938	1939	1940	1941	1942 10	1943 10	1944 10	1945 10	1946 10	1947 10	
1	Number of returns 12	301, 148	270, 138	252, 065	204, 278	172, 723	136, 786	123, 563	118, 106	131, 842	169, 276	1
2 3	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross income (1918–21), gross profit (1922–31), or gross receipts (1932–47) from operations, ¹⁴	29, 776 7, 188	17, 492 6, 744	14, 194 6, 255	8, 325 4, 494	7, 722 2, 761	5, 149 3, 007	5, 980 2, 636	10, 533 5, 155	14, 467 7, 910	16, 663 6, 813	2 3
4 5	Interest on Government obligations 15 Interest not on Government obligations	1,160	1,077	1,068	$\begin{smallmatrix} 9\\1,037\end{smallmatrix}$	32 256	35 123	21 65	25 65	38 82	41 95	4 5
7 8	Interest, rents, and royalties Rents ¹⁸ Rents and royalties ¹⁶			750	691	467	402	331	360	425	392	7 8
9 10	Royalties ¹⁶ Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1918–33); net	53	42	31	29	11	15	17	20	31	31	9 10
11	capital gain ¹⁷ (1934–43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. ¹⁷							3	5	5	3	11
12	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. ¹⁷							15	34	55	54	12
13	Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹³		35	42	. 33	33	25	22	20	37	55	13
14 15 16	Domestic corporations ¹⁹ Foreign corporations: Other receipts ²⁰	166 13 334	126 5 237	169 7 242	143 11 171	37 5 124	27 1 101	22 1	$\frac{31}{2}$	82 3	45 6 261	14
17	Other receipts ²⁰		237	242	1/1	124	101	110	143	209	201	16
18	Interest on Government obligations: Subject to war-profits and excess-profits tax (1918–21); declared value excess-profits tax (1934–40); and declared	53	58	73	170	26	11	5	5 '			18
19 20	value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45). ²¹ Subject to surtax only (1941–47) ²² Wholly tax-exempt ²³	259	242	226	8 130	5 42	1 18	1 9	(⁴⁹) 5	7 6	7 5	19 20
21	Total compiled receipts 24	40, 186	27, 220	23, 056	15, 250	11, 520	8, 916	9, 238	16, 402	23, 357	24, 472	21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁶ Compensation of officers ²⁶ Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷ Bad debts Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation, depletion, and amortization	1,436 1,392 4	13, 866 4, 133 766 523 241 294 1, 225 1, 091	11,333 3,451 674 578 194 234 1,078 931	6, 572 2, 295 478 359 142 237 702 626 1	6,417 1,339 432 246 125 133 464 423	4, 158 1, 851 350 186 108 111 341 336 1	4, 913 1, 501 343 182 119 80 268 317	8, 629 3, 258 386 321 264 58 359 520 2	12, 204 5, 436 509 555 345 72 504 733	13, 833 4, 082 689 484 202 127 425 648 3	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	ď
32 33 34 35	Depreciation Depletion Amortization 30 Advertising	1,301	138	719 102 1	517 71 2	366 41 4	295 45 24	280 50 22	445 83 302 97	542 46 26 188	598 46 8 259	32 33 34 35	TATIS
36 37	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ²¹	55	44	444	430				23	71	63	36 37	TT
38 39	Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1930–33); net capital loss (1934–39); net long-term capital loss (1940–41). ²² Net loss, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸ Other deductions ²³	130 7, 698	151 5, 646	283 5, 093	200 4, 259	281 2, 201	319 1,669	254 1, 717	249 2, 428	145 3, 963	234 4, 723	38 39	ζ. Σ
40	Total compiled deductions	42, 781	29,070	25, 114	16,892	12,474	9, 795	10,048	17,424	25,343	26, 425	40	ja,
41 42	Compiled net loss	2, 594 2, 853	1,850 2,092	2, 058 2, 284	1, 641 1, 779	954 1,001	879 899	810 819	1, 021 1, 026	1, 986 1, 992	1, 953 1, 959	41 42	INCC
43 44	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	233 8	184 3	200 9	183 21	117 3	97 5	89 5	163 5	255 7	143 8	43 44) IVI E

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			[MOI	tey ligure	o in thou	sanus or t	Wilaisj			
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	me 4		Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	<u>'</u>	'		ALL IND	USTRIA	L GROU	PS			·
1028	520 501	160 994	80, 267, 477	6 525 979	853, 578	5, 988	250 566	201 149	40, 186, 469	2 952 009
1939 1940	515, 960 516, 783	199,479 $220,977$	105, 658, 338 125, 180, 472 175, 181, 820	8,826,713 11,203,224	1, 216, 450 2, 144, 292	15,806 2 404.254	1, 232, 256 2, 548, 546	270, 138 252, 065	27, 219, 886 23, 056, 316	2, 092, 148 2, 283, 795
1942 51	479,677	269, 942	206, 160, 215	24, 052, 358	4, 337, 728	7, 918, 668	7, 167, 902 12, 256, 396	172, 723	11, 520, 297	1,000,746
1944	446, 796	288, 904	9240,766,898 252,962,944	27, 123, 741	4, 353, 620	0 10, 530, 430	15, 925, 582 14, 884, 050	123, 563	9, 237, 587	819, 260
			239, 045, 611 265, 597, 448		4, 182, 705	6, 612, 045	10, 794, 750	118, 106	16, 402, 141	1,026,250
1947	587, 683	382, 531	265, 597, 448 343, 273, 851	33, 381, 291	10, 981, 482	200, 110	10, 981, 482	169, 276	24, 471, 727	1, 958, 563
	<u> </u>	l	. TOTA	AL MINI	NG AND	QUARR	I YING	<u> </u>	l	L
1938	14 500	3, 391	1, 578, 026	199, 621	28, 442	264	28, 706	7,551	1, 163, 810	152, 440
1939	14, 434	3,622	1,713,324	250, 590	36,882	388	37, 270	7, 198	1, 163, 220	119, 414
1940 1941	12.175	3, 956 4, 388		450, 123	105, 015	3, 864 39, 218	67, 556 144, 232	6, 427 5, 279	848, 003 789, 146	
1942	11, 184	4,307	3, 434, 941 3, 221, 996	445, 926	109,026	88, 617	197, 643 169, 840	4.608	567,846	56, 219
1943 1944	9.540	3.796	3, 221, 990	368, 801	99,066	58.461	157, 527	3,824	546, 781	
1945 1946	9, 144	3, 694 4, 137	3, 352, 021	299, 656	86, 528	31.840	118, 368 132, 620	3,602	601,662	
1947	10, 101	4, 954		859, 544	292, 195	928	292, 195	3,340		73, 493
-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	MINING	AND QU	ARRYIN	IG: MET	AL MINII	4.G	<u> </u>	l
1938	2, 585	283	491, 475	95, 712	13, 606	52	13,658	1,104	143, 463	19,072
1939	2, 587	353	688, 306	134, 383	18,766	184	18, 950	1,020	155, 436	11, 731
1940 1941			1, 067, 920	214. 210	35, 269 48, 024	1,968 $21,917$	37, 238 69, 942	1,064 955	94, 635 80, 799	12, 212
1942	2,092	301	1, 229, 062	226, 360	52,879	49, 714 25, 737	102, 593 56, 573			11.595
1943 1944	1,665	222	709, 244	110, 481	28, 229	14.040	42, 269	645	68,863	10,823
1945 1946	1,626	205 227					26, 302 26, 070	643 630		
1947				208, 177	69, 373		69, 373	707		13, 026
	<u>. </u>	<u> </u> M]	I NING AN	D QUAR	RYING:	AN,THRA	CITE MI	NING		<u> </u>
1938	142	37	65, 972	1,352	193	1	193	:98	140, 633	24, 858
1939	130	23	18, 136	507	77	5	82	96	183,743	18, 545
1940 1941						67 407	857 2, 133			
1942	148	79	219, 671	10, 588	3, 122	1, 084 1, 089	4, 207	58	95, 186	2, 275
1943 1944	145 151			15, 682		1, 185	4,123 6,092	67	66, 589	
1945 1946	155					606 67	3, 551 8, 661			1,966
1947							9,346			
	MININ	G ANI	QUARR	I YING: BI	TUMIN	OUS COA	L, LIGNI	TE, PI	EAT, ETC)." .
1938	2, 125	363	253, 593	11,112	1,647	14	1,661	1,524	463,853	37,779
1939	2, 053	505	390, 621	18, 257	2,802	42	2,844	1,315	425, 584	24, 425
1940 1941						630 6,062	6, 593 19, 065			
1942	1,921	906	1, 126, 449	77, 042	20, 737	13, 054	33,790	831	175, 852	9, 127
1943 1944				103, 153 101, 000			49, 244 48, 926		169,381 177,377	6, 996 8, 263
1945	1,693	915	1,347,600	81,412	24, 545	11, 067 313	35, 613 29, 975	629	196,776	10, 119
1946 1947							29, 975 90, 225		203,446 97,748	
			100 100	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			l	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	me 4		Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	MININ	G ANI	QUARR	YING: CI	RUDE P.	ETROLE	UM AND	NATU	RAL GAS	8
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 - 1947	5, 974 5, 649 5, 114 4, 496 4, 061 3, 802 3, 559 3, 696	1, 975 1, 892 1, 992 2, 134 2, 087 1, 963 1, 894 1, 722 1, 836 2, 191	403, 427 475, 836 674, 382 488, 579 555, 630 695, 385 699, 821 839, 314	73, 727 69, 695 71, 140 117, 375 72, 309 94, 991 97, 974 85, 887 128, 010 263, 819	10, 854 14, 649 30, 009 19, 690 26, 441 26, 904 24, 481 42, 913	2, 861 6, 531 8, 190 11, 001 6, 815 453	10, 343 10, 925 15, 196 32, 870 26, 221 34, 631 37, 906 31, 296 43, 366 90, 221	3,336 3,382 3,102 2,548 2,078 1,799 1,629 1,587 1,577	346, 956 345, 900 293, 862 232, 841 186, 359 149, 369 178, 237 224, 559 208, 345 209, 764	57, 561 61, 775 36, 350 28, 508 20, 018 22, 608 26, 753 37, 638
	MININ	3 AND	QUARRY	ING: NO	NMETA	LLIC MI	NING AN	D QU.	ARRYING	3
1938	1,916 1,817 1,718 1,668 1,553 1,436 1,384 1,482	818 818 960 911 743 650 743 927	446, 038	17, 213 27, 407 32, 612 51, 915 58, 654 47, 949 42, 797 42, 250 69, 802 92, 436	4, 356 6, 883 12, 167 12, 494 11, 497 10, 354 10, 266 24, 311	86 638 7, 963 17, 825 12, 746 11, 641 11, 108 86	7, 522 20, 130 30, 320 24, 243 21, 995	1, 059 942 860 645 627 694 661 520 437 506	45, 359 48, 271 34, 550 35, 967 49, 139 53, 527 48, 230 31, 577	5, 732 5, 472 3, 971 4, 130 5, 044 6, 957 6, 770 4, 329
		·	MINING	AND QU.	ARRYIN	G NOT A	LLOCAB	LE		
1938	1, 774 1, 079 944 859 694 731 727 695	51 31 28 23 26 19 24 28 21	3, 513 1, 482 6, 620 3, 819 4, 924 11, 981 9, 147 6, 757 14, 398 12, 174	973 1, 712 868 578 497	27 137 85 104 205 303 179 151	1 14 7 408 821 37 54	28 150 91 512 1,027 339	195 170 149 170 160 196	7,198 6,374 7,064 9,673 2,012 2,187 830 916	1, 421 897 996 584 1, 210 978 1, 379 1, 258
				TOTAL	MANUF.	ACTURIN	1G			
1938	89, 347 88, 651 87, 166 84, 795 81, 477 79, 345 82, 189 101, 739	43,002 47,168 58,042 59,723 61,705 61,044 61,680 72,567	34, 129, 378 49, 994, 914 60, 660, 270 90, 335, 521 115, 443, 852 143, 439, 413 151, 218, 292 133, 402, 830 128, 928, 639 171, 416, 746	3, 948, 328 5, 631, 949 10, 601, 366 13, 809, 135 16, 728, 107 15, 007, 518 10, 576, 548 12, 680, 628	624, 375 1, 215, 160 2, 200, 196 2, 173, 112 2, 266, 110 2, 199, 838 1, 947, 769 4, 468, 311	9,701 337,735 2,745,652 6,054,905 8,276,973 7,191,491 4,164,458 159,704	634,077	43, 181 38, 420 26, 389 22, 451 17, 011 15, 575 17, 432 25, 564	3, 997, 029 2, 939, 991 2, 997, 101 7, 881, 133 10, 492, 919	380, 572 325, 409 171, 951 159, 033 146, 210 156, 579 326, 331 986, 664
		MANU	JFACTUR	ING: FO	OD AND	KINDR	ED PROD	UCTS	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1938	10, 144 10, 645 10, 082 9, 782 9, 328 9, 100 9, 039 10, 211	4, 352 5, 040 5, 315 6, 220 7, 086 7, 270 6, 958 7, 081 8, 058 7, 300	9, 493, 808 12, 851, 221 15, 992, 504 18, 652, 729 19, 487, 146 18, 503, 256 22, 868, 852	304, 167 418, 789 444, 317 660, 150 942, 299 1, 131, 445 1, 124, 592 1, 010, 275 1, 572, 586 1, 479, 709	67, 375 93, 794 160, 568 229, 210 226, 481 218, 949 222, 832 562, 204	640 4,731 71,978 242,987 411,920 442,857 333,456 23,368	661, 806 556, 289	4, 697 4, 934 3, 546 2, 394 1, 749 1, 816 1, 647 1, 784	1,069,132 1,115,677 665,700 1,892,053 420,567 432,889 955,350 535,480	31, 626 36, 523 21, 239 14, 173 12, 278 13, 398 23, 794 28, 740

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵o for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

						sanus vi				
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with i	no net
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	·		MA	NUFAC	ruring	BEVER	AGES			
1938	3, 237	1, 506	1, 325, 480	127, 758	21, 717	111	21,827	1,509	290, 071	18, 262
1939	3, 191	1,656	1. 443. 913	150, 967	25, 598	183	25, 781	1,321	252, 164	17,027
1940 1941	3,142 3,092	1,641 1,908	1, 545, 825 2, 109, 982	151, 993 204, 161	33, 188 51, 728	2,116 19,890	35,304 71,618	1,320 984	287, 880 156, 228	20, 159 10, 954
1942	2, 973	2.285	2, 611, 760 3, 228, 863	280, 974 367, 057	68, 071 71, 734	71,750 137,774	139, 821 209, 507	528 384	83, 281 58, 077	4, 922 2, 850
1943 1944	2,771	2,303	3, 723, 064	386, 946	69, 864	163,940	233, 805	410	75, 787	3,604
1945 1946	2,772 3,102	2, 082 2, 225	4, 272, 086 4, 667, 147	418, 168 512, 381	73, 984 179, 549		255, 779 197, 672	509 639	163, 861 169, 426	9, 323 9, 741
1947	3, 427	1,927	4, 475, 420	501,375			185, 783	1,296	467, 595	
	<u> </u>	M	(ANUFAC	TURING	: TOBAC	CO MAN	UFACTU	RES		<u> </u>
1000	200	į i		124,310			19, 591	199	37, 826	1, 584
1938 1939	307	116	1, 252, 172 1, 296, 491	129, 169	21, 148	7	21, 155	181	28, 159	1,187
1940 1941	296 264	124	1,394,545 1,564,765	145, 279 166, 640	33, 667 44, 711	924 18, 011	34, 591 62, 722	162 117	25, 714 19, 193	
1942	239	141	1, 791, 520	179, 255	53, 185	33,718	86, 903	84	8, 657	303
1943 1944	221 215		2, 086, 723 2, 130, 376	184, 275 166, 400			92, 135 79, 855	37	3, 802 5, 442	160 104
1945	219	178	2, 224, 005	140, 851 174, 666	49, 317	10,863	60, 181	32		206 1,717
1946 1947	226 250	145 129	2, 608, 228 2, 793, 495	197, 701	73, 319	_, 04	73, 319	109	57, 759	5, 078
	<u> </u>	N	MANUFAC	TURING	: COTT	ON MAN	UFACTUE	res	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1938	970	371	479, 435	22, 922	3, 685	34	3, 719	582	407, 543	27, 223
1939	861	519	888, 637	49, 907	7, 958	104	8, 063	328	239, 213	10,637
1940 1941	816 794	717	1,087,181 1,946,400	78, 599 214, 618	47, 082	44, 830	18, 018 91, 913	221 67	180, 843 19, 961	7, 321 2, 065
1942	834	752	2, 828, 859 2, 905, 100	379, 281 328, 217	51, 978 37, 865	191, 922 183, 320	243, 899 221, 185	73 73	22, 432 32, 337	1,464 1,634
1943 1944	816	744	2, 755, 759	277, 723	37, 759	146, 022	183, 781	65	31,862	1,352
1945 1946			2, 781, 939 3, 780, 636	282, 219 565, 473	41, 634 198, 817	138, 845 22, 695	180, 479 221, 512	58 72	31,076 39,094	4, 457 2, 349
1947			4, 338, 874	713, 462			263, 655	147		
	MANU	JFACT	URING: T	EXTILE-	MILL P	RODUCT	S, EXCER	т сол	TON	
1938	4, 217	1,470	1, 312, 588	56, 660		168			1, 017, 613	
1939	4,062	2,059	2, 278, 615	139, 552 151, 147	23, 771	1,137	24, 908 38, 177	1,904 1,888		27, 799 29, 881
1940 1941	4,045	2,992	3, 945, 494	356, 163	78, 549	74,895	153, 444	972	161, 465	9,067
1942 1943	3,836 3,663		4, 716, 253 5, 038, 279	492, 504 511, 655	79, 208 74, 619	214, 572 249, 176	293, 780 323, 796	750 465	109, 817 73, 145	6, 253 4, 750
1944	3,469	3,029	4, 873, 342	516, 388	78, 876	248, 911	327, 787	374	70, 297	3,807
1945 1946	3,678 4,723		4, 806, 155 6, 320, 835	454, 144 846, 255	81, 775 304, 214	190, 510 15, 286	272, 285 319, 500	438 706	72, 234 119, 364	3, 162 7, 219
1947	5, 217		6, 858, 101	861, 375	316, 461		316, 461	1,532	381, 540	35, 266
MA	NUFA	CTURI	NG: APP	REL AN	ID PRO	DUCTS M	IADE FR	OM FA	BRICS	
1938	8, 697	2,864	1, 262, 251	30, 265	4,750	72	4, 822	5, 723	842, 268	29, 507
1939 1940	8, 513	3, 725	1,735,791 1,953,655	51, 644 59, 092	8, 302 11, 520	306 1,081	8, 608 12, 602	4, 694 4, 239	610, 205 555, 638	17, 601 15, 795
1941	8,866	5, 791	3,064,042	134, 024	29, 358	19, 953	49, 311	2, 980	305, 157	8,146
1942 1943	8,835 8,195		3,741,856 4,010,469	214, 989 254, 729	34, 986 35, 466	83, 853 116, 885	118, 839 152, 350	2, 173 1, 089	212, 123 93, 139	7, 073 2, 654
1944	7,346	6, 157	3, 828, 425	256, 976	36, 648	120, 152	156, 800	1,079	109, 817	3, 593
1945 1946	7, 797		3, 862, 214 6, 329, 368	245, 853 499, 123	41, 710 172, 767	97, 423 10, 433	139, 133 183, 200	1, 166 2, 550	116, 185 364, 347	4, 157 17, 164
1947	14, 165		7, 089, 046	477, 571	169, 583		169, 583	4, 715	652, 050	
	<u> </u>		400 400			·	·	!		

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Total		R	eturns wit	h net inco	me '		Reti	urns with i	
ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
<u> </u>	N	IANUFAC	TURING	: LEATE	IER AND	PRODU	CTS		' <u> </u>
	860	755, 058	25, 847	4, 087	66	4, 153	1,364	371, 166	20, 058
2, 145 2, 103	1, 139 1, 562	1, 039, 203 1, 653, 345	48, 074 94, 632	9, 110 21, 538	897 10, 656	10,007 32,195	979 523	251, 199 124, 363	10, 449 10, 330 5, 044
2, 065 1, 983	1, 814 1, 698	2, 121, 147 2, 096, 768	151, 376 140, 996	26, 537 26, 904	63, 219 55, 185	89,756 82,089	218 263	37, 103 42, 719	
2,869	1, 769 2, 195 1, 984	2, 142, 515 2, 730, 553 3, 008, 591	235, 940	83, 243	6, 112	89, 355	630	48, 870 103, 599 278, 958	6, 641
<u>!</u>	<u> </u>	MANUI	FACTUR	ING: RU	BBER PH	RODUCTS		L	I
1	200	!			1			75.047	2 000
565 602	326 339	1, 010, 671 1, 113, 391	64, 766 72, 712	10, 457 14, 783	113 1, 259	10, 570 16, 042	219 247	73, 690 52, 163	1, 687 1, 997
508 463	404 360	1, 882, 095 2, 979, 713	153, 826 364, 968	28, 935 31, 553	56, 185 223, 726	85, 120 255, 279	93 77	8,658 4,423	640 379
475 584	361 400	3, 299, 988 3, 084, 209	248, 125 321, 391	30, 291 114, 151	139, 696 7, 866	169, 987 122, 017	92 161	61,070 49,092	1, 773 3, 394
<u> </u>				<u></u>	<u> </u>	·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	L
				1	1		ī	i	00.000
2, 973 2, 752 2, 751	1,297 1,608 1,924	617, 412 928, 822 1, 445, 143	38, 288 75, 772 167, 320	5, 991 15, 805 36, 888	26 129 3, 215 34, 278 71, 270	6, 120 19, 020 71, 166	1,552 1,036 717	307, 099 162, 910 81, 351	20, 888 17, 009 7, 482
2,546 2,468 2,436 3,135	1,645 1,607 2,298	1,569,443 1,526,322 1,322,905 1,999,280	164, 459 123, 754 283, 057	33, 278 30, 362 94, 546	22, 562 2, 338	84, 863 52, 923 96, 884	731 728 712	132, 699 152, 481 98, 054	9, 463 8, 318 10, 366
1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u></u>	
IANUF	ACTU.	RING: FUI	RNITURI	EANDI	INISHEL	LUMBE	1	1	
4, 567 4, 587 4, 323 4, 159 3, 993 3, 841 3, 999 5, 300	2, 136 2, 398 3, 003 2, 935 2, 984 2, 963 3, 102 3, 872	978, 458 1, 173, 732 1, 704, 135 1, 790, 235 1, 830, 862 1, 909, 176 1, 869, 506 2, 566, 246	58, 028 75, 272 142, 863 149, 593 146, 993 169, 937 142, 009 249, 725	9, 348 15, 657 31, 421 29, 201 26, 769 29, 646 30, 295 86, 684	194 2, 329 26, 823 51, 033 55, 875 69, 594 44, 426 2, 419	9, 542 17, 986 58, 244 80, 233 82, 644 99, 239 74, 721 89, 103	2, 351 2, 099 1, 237 1, 157 1, 157 936 817 815 1, 301	254, 188 222, 677 95, 665 101, 339 113, 709 96, 542 137, 008 203, 593	14, 56 12, 35 5, 64 6, 06 6, 02 5, 26 7, 45 16, 23
6,099		l	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	24, 23
	MA	NUFACTU	JRING: I	APERA	IND ALL	TED LKO	DUCTS	5 l	
2,213 2,220 2,229 2,126 2,149 2,096 2,126 2,395	1,423 1,469 1,892 1,730 1,838 1,860 1,848 2,099	1, 546, 225 1, 811, 922 2, 755, 348 2, 825, 107 3, 227, 588 3, 432, 114 3, 510, 239 4, 314, 669	120, 417 190, 143 355, 895 358, 395 397, 647 416, 711 345, 350 576, 522	19, 562 42, 546 75, 453 67, 330 69, 022 69, 494 69, 596 207, 684	315 9, 337 94, 356 138, 368 171, 247 190, 322 128, 110 5, 438	19, 877 51, 884 169, 809 205, 699 240, 269 259, 816 197, 707 213, 122	744 713 311 359 273 3 202 7 239 2 262	224, 685 235, 510 50, 315 70, 345 57, 839 60, 885 74, 019 2 66, 401	19, 82 8, 87 3, 97 3, 44 3, 13 3, 26 3, 07 6, 63
	num-ber of re-turns²	Number of returns2	Total number of returns2	Number of returns2	Number of returns2	Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of receipts Number of Rax 6 N	Number of receipts	Total number of returns Total ber Total crecipts Num Compiled	Number of turns

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938-1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

										· · · · · ·
	Total		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with i	no net
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	MAN	UFACT	ruring:	PRINTIN	G AND	PUBLISE	IING IND	USTRI	ES	
1938 1939 1940	11,690 11,793	4,817 5,612	1,778,953 1,940,992	157, 999 178, 515	18, 570 23, 814 36, 993 52, 293	227 2, 848	24, 041 39, 840	6, 511	490, 399 470, 773	29, 454 30, 325
1941 1942 1943 1944 1945	10, 848 10, 426 10, 278	5, 978 7, 168 7, 904		214, 593 251, 055 450, 934 577, 262 590, 971	65, 357 85, 949 94, 662 97, 830	50, 237 166, 757 252, 533 254, 271	69, 597 115, 594 252, 706 347, 195 352, 100	4, 574 2, 963 2, 065 2, 036	274, 541 148, 133 90, 812 101, 050	19, 327 9, 933 6, 275 6, 825
1946 1947	11, 284	8,518		677, 279 665, 430	236, 163 232, 870	3,715	239, 878 232, 870	2,478 3,120		20, 767 35, 842
	<u> </u>	MANU	FACTURI	NG: CH	MICAL	S AND A	LLIED PI	RODUC	TS	<u> </u>
1938 1939 1940 1941 1943 1945 1946 1947 1947	7,049 7,136 6,872 6,618 6,545 6,297 6,476 7,145	3,368 3,484 4,227 4,258 4,539 4,408 4,414 4,608	4, 097, 415 4, 640, 910 6, 384, 061 7, 203, 329 8, 591, 252 9, 795, 876 9, 359, 557 10, 558, 939	553, 738, 683, 168 1, 027, 932 1, 140, 399 1, 272, 343 1, 302, 047 1, 059, 701 1, 524, 699	84, 947 145, 106 216, 113 230, 446 240, 790 239, 640 225, 502 538, 262	1, 401 37, 049 248, 996 370, 468 489, 928 505, 430 337, 766 11, 053	86, 348 182, 155 465, 109 600, 914 730, 719 745, 069 563, 268	3, 417 3, 350 2, 361 2, 098 1, 703 1, 636 1, 772 2, 229	479, 898 259, 814 228, 344 129, 343 121, 948 134, 886 156, 741 550, 655 270, 887 370, 891	30, 727 17, 912 17, 046 11, 642 13, 321 10, 764 10, 864 28, 736 27, 311 41, 016
		MANU	JFACTUR	ING: PE'	TROLEU	M AND	COAL PR	oduc	TS	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	765 733 715 665 605 526 481 482 520 602	350 334 412 389 332 332 311 346	4, 131, 584 5, 045, 667 6, 612, 904 7, 530, 028 8, 605, 894 9, 835, 765 9, 617, 216 10, 630, 769	146, 406 196, 590 267, 700 556, 282 544, 700 761, 438 652, 071 370, 575 742, 103 1, 309, 630	15,003 20,342 44,751 113,827 169,842 233,888 187,635 98,260 230,216 421,901	192 4, 735 23, 265 49, 149 78, 360 67, 235 10, 636 453	15, 031 20, 533 49, 486 137, 092 218, 991 312, 248 254, 870 108, 896 230, 669 421, 901	321 207 186 150 114 131	2, 639, 004 1, 279, 057 639, 284 282, 737 106, 471 45, 390 196, 350 767, 502 189, 072 111, 496	16, 828 19, 885 6, 154 2, 128 2, 205 2, 948 19, 193 7, 070
		MANU	FACTURI	NG: STO	NE, CLA	Y, AND	GLASS P	RODUC	CTS	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	3,626	1,771 1,940 2,155 1,841 1,721 1,722 1,952 2,641	1, 321, 342 1, 577, 687 2, 213, 815 2, 237, 814 2, 227, 010 2, 152, 474 2, 201, 944 2, 839, 855	157, 643 213, 456 346, 059 376, 320 318, 067 257, 592 224, 032 373, 149	25, 803 47, 294 76, 297 63, 689 55, 566 51, 594 52, 857 133, 723	357 10, 072 83, 083 160, 185 135, 930 98, 823 66, 721 1, 782	26, 160 57, 366	1, 752 1, 550 1, 123 1, 200 1, 114 983 818 986	184, 486 136, 444 87, 447 109, 806 154, 961 158, 096 141, 887 110, 399	11, 793
		MA	NUFACT	URING:	RON, S	TEEL, Al	VD PROD	UCTS		
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	6, 816 6, 816 6, 782 6, 460 6, 658 6, 509 6, 390 6, 719 7, 952 9, 083	3, 917 4, 552 5, 254 5, 330 5, 028 5, 171 5, 068 5, 655	4, 977, 439 7, 125, 364 11, 629, 673 16, 582, 334 20, 831, 531 20, 537, 914 17, 101, 284 12, 676, 283	616, 352 1, 540, 734 2, 402, 974 2, 719, 124 2, 165, 784 1, 290, 452 1, 103, 648	22, 512 56, 006 137, 191 305, 728 275, 344 291, 687 285, 728 212, 072 400, 559 702, 250	1, 421 43, 075 489, 729 1, 284, 607 1, 508, 900 1, 121, 043 575, 402 6, 415	22, 688 57, 427 180, 266 795, 457 1, 559, 951 1, 800, 587 1, 406, 771 787, 473 406, 974 702, 250	2, 685 2, 069 1, 066 1, 163 1, 312 1, 065 1, 458 2, 041	338, 763 541, 483 1, 432, 797 1, 048, 368	125, 708 46, 157 21, 283 8, 293 15, 177 22, 486 29, 264 49, 029 90, 768 42, 408

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,1 in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

) 3° . si^	Total num-	,, > 17	R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4/	,	Reti	ins with i	
Year	ber of		i i					1		1 .
			Total			Excess	er	×	Total	
100	turns2	Num-	compiled	Net	Income	profits	Total	Num-	compiled	Deficit 4
,		ber	receipts 3	income 4	tax 5	taxes 6	tax	ber	receipts 3	
			10001			1				
	N.C.A.D.T.T	TTALOR	URING: N	ONLIBER	DOTTO NA	TOTAL TOTAL	ND WHEL	D DDC	DIICTE	
	MAN	FAUT	URING: N	ONTERI	ROUS M	ETALIS A	ND THEI	n rnc	100018	
			1		1	i			222 222	15.054
1938	2,673	908	918, 193	67, 908	10,520	40	10, 560	1,687	333, 906	
1939	2,621	1,368	1, 530, 964	152, 202	24,846	554	25, 399	1,193	106, 118	4,740
1940	2,593	1,596	1, 928, 199	219,064	48, 749	19, 281	68, 030	938	83, 419	4,776
1941	2,669	1,968	2, 834, 706	380, 769	76, 679	113, 097	189,775	637	58, 786	3,748
1942	2.568	1.881	3, 177, 050	411, 548	59, 720	191,602	251, 322	624	45,061	3, 236
1943	2,418	1,853	4, 297, 219	530, 526	69, 692	269, 476	339, 168	494	55, 814	2, 565
1943 1944	2, 267	1,779	4, 350, 328	476, 784	69,860	225, 794	295, 653	424	77,470	3, 789
1945	2, 518	1,853	3, 866, 944	276, 312	58, 469	85, 459	143, 928	587	128, 285	8, 190
1946	3, 558	2, 426		386, 874	137, 474	1,929	139, 403	1,054	253, 639	27, 302
1947	4,414	2,614	5, 033, 236	567, 800	203, 563		203, 563	1,693	310, 855	22,898
	-,	_,	0,000,200	701, 200	_00,000			,		·
	MAI	NUFAC	TURING:	ELECTI	RICAL M	ACHINE	RY AND	EQUIP	MENT	
		T.				1		1		
1938	1,790	715		96, 766	15,308	126		991	258, 513	
1939 1940	1,727	880	1, 732, 832	187, 240	30, 226	276	30, 502	784	135, 690	8,707
1940	1.863	1,059	2, 380, 418	325,740	74, 139	28,857	102, 995	728	110, 653	7, 286
1941	1,750	1, 251	3, 720, 893	666, 424	125, 947	241.674	367, 621	443	32, 807	
1942	1. 762	1,325	5, 017, 749	753, 835	79, 723		488, 594	379	91,637	
1943	1. 1.733	1.302		1,088,044		642, 653	740, 813		40, 751	3,018
1944	1.784	1,392	8, 051, 196	986, 711	93, 435	578, 891	672, 326	323	74,919	4,029
1944 1945 1946 1947	1 942	1,345		619, 199	90, 272	305, 065	395.338	- 526		
1946	2 662	1,508		619, 199 317, 970	114,434	2, 466	116,900			
1947	3 092	1,716		837, 797	307, 912		307, 912	1,274		
1011	0,002	1,,,,	1,000,102	551,101	00.,012)	1	,	
MANUI	FACTU	RING:	MACHIN	ERY; E	XCEPT LECTRI	TRANSP	ORTATIO	N EQ	UIPMEN	T AND
V.(1)		1	<u> </u>			<u> </u>	10 20 20 2	L	r Veri s	1
1938	6 216			234, 626	37, 499					
			2,4(6,420)	330, 945	55, 254	959	56, 213		363, 552	
1939	0, 200	2 022	3, 180, 661	651, 485	143, 896	65, 776	209, 672	2,006	185, 716	
1940:	5 070	3,833					699, 038	1,177		
1941	0, 9/2	4,622		$^{\circ}$ 1,323,063 $^{\circ}$ 2,113,835			1,401,381	1,101	111,554	
1942	0, 301	4, 922				1,359,798	1, 525, 700		153, 697	
1943	. 10:0, 207	4,825	11, 379, 991	2, 207, 319	168, 108	938, 535	1,106,643			15, 275
1944 1945	0,002	4, 721	11, 111, 627	1,000,000						38, 384
1945	6,38	4,536		966, 618	158, 430	440, 945 9, 882	599,375			
1946	$\{1,719\}$	4,969	7, 797, 663	890, 451	321,000	9,552	330, 937			
1947	. 9,008	5, 893	12, 406, 988	1,564,177	577, 520		577, 520	2,850	760, 594	05, 240
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u>l</u>	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>	
		CTURI	NG: AUTO	MOBILE	SAND	EQUIPM	ENT, EXO	EPT 1	CLECTR	ICAL
1000	1. 020		9 019 009	one ton	21 000	23	31, 025	610	1,040,070	60,900
1938	. 1,030	364	2,013,002	206, 129	31,002	292	60, 732	110	231, 64	
1939	. 910	457	3,437,438	570 700	60, 439 127, 709	51, 077	178, 785	210	118, 19	
1940			4,678,608	376, 796	127, 709	01,077) 310):: 109		
1941				804, 047	109,808	209, 912				
1942	. 678			413, 212						
1943	. 599				57,702	205, 785	263, 487			
1944							231, 189			
1945				184, 623			123, 07		1, 133, 33	
1946				210, 438				3 250		0 14 007
1947	. 1, 20	9 820	11, 214, 901	1, 256, 840) 462, 64 <u>9</u>	/{	462,649	338	255, 67	2 14,867
MA	NTTITE A C	TWILDI	NG: TRAN	SDORTA	TION E	OHPME	NT EXCI	EPT. AT	TTOMOB	ILES
	NUFA	JI UKI.	NO. I KAN	OI OILIA	TION E	QUII WIE	1 2, 52201	1	1 3 3 3 3 3	
1000	1		000 00	00.10	0 700	5	2 201	522	258, 82	22,655
1938										
1939				84, 769						
1940						33, 210	90, 613			
1941	. 92	7 573		726, 834			424, 548			
1942		3 725	12, 348, 413	1,500,296	$\{201,753$	749,060				
1943		6 887			217, 201	1,359,640				
1944						1, 205, 444	1,421,996	$\frac{284}{2}$		
1945							650, 49			
1946								3 518	1,034,45	
1947		. 1					63,85		791, 26	9 178, 032
	1 2,20	1			1	1	1	}	1	l
	·									

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵⁰ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	====						·. ·	l _		
	Total num-		F	teturns wit	h net inc	ome 4		Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Net income 4	Income tax ⁶	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
		<u>' </u>		OTHER	MANUF	ACTURII	NG			
1938	5,357	1,956	764, 604	74, 345	12, 189	158	12, 348	3, 215	274, 961	20, 584
1939	5, 502 4, 210	2,387 2,030	958, 043 1, 028, 994	108, 757 122, 433	18, 010 26, 740	295	18, 305	2, 953 2, 045	220, 736	14, 789
1940 1941	4, 283	2,669	1,557,331	215, 254	44,896	55, 792	34, 209 100, 688	1, 509	76, 575	9, 690 7, 232
1942 1943	4, 183 3, 793	2,759 2,799	1,928,748 2,607,457	281, 694 395, 497	42, 402 40, 708		168, 029 261, 134	1, 304 870	87, 185 64, 278	8,622 4,866
1944 1945	3,628 4,119	2, 683 2, 853	2, 729, 020 2, 628, 897	339, 344 261, 043	42,875 45,681	177, 216	220, 091 154, 139	828 1, 098	76, 026	6, 575
1946	5,695	3,458	2, 540, 561	287, 020	101,018	2, 930	103, 948	2,065	122, 440 356, 880	8, 651 59, 344
1947	6,974	3,767	2, 941, 261	304, 639	108,865		108, 865	3, 011	378, 761	55, 100
			MAN	UFACTU	RING N	OT ALLO	CABLE			
1938				25, 631	4, 139		4, 173	1, 207	187, 372	11, 166
1939	1, 968 2, 381	682 883	280, 470 368, 008	21, 593 28, 407	3,424 6,011	1.312	3, 527 7, 323	861 1,085	49, 534 60, 428	4, 042 6, 588
1941 1942	2,887	1, 599 1, 396	822, 234 1, 066, 229	89, 028 134, 150	18,479 16,909	21,677	40, 156 81, 759	893 596	50, 713	4, 790
1943	2, 278	1,458	1,610,844	218, 507	25, 777	114, 836	140, 613	482	44, 545 59, 802	3, 169 3, 965
1944 1945	3, 030 3, 050	1,827 $1,692$	1,904,137 1,621,234	217, 534 133, 852	30, 386 24, 122		136, 148 77, 700	763 854	88, 346 157, 111	6, 278 12, 929
1946 1947	3,887	2,061 2,131	1,609,150 1,814,773	155, 104 183, 739	54, 791 66, 273	1,228	56, 019 66, 273	1,333 1,805	249, 105	42, 582 31, 388
	4, 411	2, 101						1, 800	242, 132	31,388
				TOTAL I	OBLIC	UTILITI	ES			·
1938 1939		9, 266 10, 586	7, 869, 427 9, 134, 548	1, 200, 243 1, 523, 801	166, 452 215, 683		166, 844 216, 881	12,695 11,478	4, 276, 502 3, 959, 063	530, 392
1940	23, 670	11,479	10, 441, 901	1, 592, 069	347, 346	14, 385	361,730	10, 574	3,268,471	355, 274 279, 029
1941 1942	23, 437 21, 658	12, 985 12, 904	17, 807, 766	2, 081, 267 3, 719, 905	536, 676 1, 030, 702	168, 507 546, 832	705, 183 1, 577, 534	8, 936 7, 333	1, 772, 816 841, 806	154, 062 91, 321
1943 1944	20, 679 20, 560	13, 170 13, 067	20, 426, 894 21, 635, 269	4, 616, 319 4, 277, 770	997, 422 816, 251	1,410,258 1,573,076	2, 407, 679 2, 389, 327	6, 109 6, 175	910, 756 862, 140	121, 802 136, 892
1945	21, 137	12, 966	19, 672, 756	3, 133, 895	719, 644	827, 962	1, 547, 605	6,770	2, 990, 595	196, 818
1946 1947	23, 441 25, 325	14, 395 14, 857		2, 726, 169 3, 013, 672	895, 607 1, 013, 277	2, 456	898, 063 1, 013, 277	7, 428 8, 872	5, 351, 782 3, 742, 120	383, 487 297, 565
		<u> </u>	PUBLI	C UTILIT	TIES: TI	RANSPOR	TATION			
1938	15, 513	5, 402	3, 381, 540	341, 578	53, 076	312	53, 388	8, 927	3, 616, 021	464 107
1939	15, 764	6,605	4, 235, 943	474, 757	72, 351	1,055	73, 405	8,025	3, 353, 897	464, 187 296, 295
1940 1941	15, 631 15, 449	7, 317 8, 587	5, 195, 366 8, 405, 941	583, 306 912, 859	124, 052 220, 139	9, 059 88, 422	133, 112 308, 561	7, 332 5, 934	2, 993, 458 1, 560, 557	253, 143 122, 415
1942 1943	14, 591 13, 759	8, 831 8, 798	11, 427, 711 13, 370, 720	2, 181, 978 2, 900, 499	627, 470 591, 598	321, 518	948, 989 1, 655, 301	4, 794 4, 013	591, 891 803, 003	72, 086
1944	13, 608	8, 693	14, 113, 400	2,571,867	422, 830	1, 168, 989	1, 591, 819	4,042	705, 7991	106, 470 115, 549
1945 1946	14, 132 16, 167	8, 610 10, 027	11, 984, 273 9, 416, 514	1, 459, 866 967, 153	320, 058 332, 291	479, 368 1, 414	799, 426 333, 705	4, 583 5, 115	2, 621, 876 4, 961, 039	147, 324 357, 498
1947	17, 878			1, 445, 721	509, 281		509, 281	6, 207	2, 802, 877	256, 308
			PUBLI	C UTILIT	ries: co	OMMUNI	CATION			
1938	3, 906	1, 534	1, 500, 914	368, 512	38, 384	19	38, 403	2,095	154, 781	15, 288
1939 1940	3, 885 3, 906	1, 650 1, 784	1, 584, 194 1, 508, 654	437, 265 286, 242	47, 807 65, 055	53 1, 782	47, 860 66, 837	1,977 1,890	164, 634 55, 073	12, 608 7, 126
1941	3, 935	1, 951	1,668,830	318, 366	84, 445	30, 804	115, 249	1,767	50, 116	7,048
1942	3, 703 3, 629	2, 009 2, 241	2, 184, 826 2, 483, 031	587, 391 686, 519	127, 285 131, 609	104, 048 161, 637	231, 333 293, 246	1,533 1,212	43, 303 32, 120	6, 617 6, 506
1944 1945	3, 776 3, 856	2, 299 2, 260	2, 695, 741 2, 719, 948	731, 259 703, 925	131, 754 131, 917	211, 498 183, 860	343, 251 315, 776	1,261 1,334	30, 973 224, 457	2,099 14,812
1946	4, 116	2, 235	2, 920, 553	575, 766	155, 851	599	156, 450	1,526	239, 322	15, 682
1947	4, 286	2, 118	2, 734, 834	429, 517	111,066		111,066	1,834	625, 522	18, 958
13 4	otnotes		469_460							

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵o for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	m. 4-1		R	teturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with	
Year	Total num- ber of			1					income 4	<u> </u>
	re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
	·	·		OTHER	PUBLIC	UTILITI	ES	·		·
1938		2,330		490, 154	74, 991	61	75,052	1,673		
1939	4, 244 4, 133	2, 331 2, 378	3, 314, 410 3, 737, 881	611, 779 722, 521	95, 524 158, 238		95, 616 161, 782	1,476 1,352	440, 533 219, 939	46,371 18,760
1941	4,053	2, 447	4, 100, 991	850, 042	232, 092	49, 281	281, 373	1, 235	162, 143	24, 599
1942 1943	3, 291	2, 064 2, 131	4, 195, 229 4, 573, 142	950, 535 1, 029, 301	275, 946 274, 214		397, 212 459, 132	1,006 884	206, 612 75, 634	12, 618 8, 826
1944	3,176	2,075	4, 826, 129	974, 643	261,667	192, 590	454, 257	872	125, 368	19, 244 34, 682
1945 1946		2,096 2,133	4, 968, 535 5, 237, 597	970,104 1,183,250	267, 669 407, 465		432, 403 407, 908	853 787	144, 262 151, 421	10, 307
1947	3, 161	2, 066	5, 720, 079	1, 138, 434	392, 930		392, 930	831	313, 721	22, 299
				TO	TAL TI	RADE				
1938	143, 234	50, 614	27, 053, 443	741,483	113, 459		114,614		11, 995, 022	325, 820
1939 1940	141,474 143.022	63, 174 71, 766	34, 501, 928 40, 022, 103	1, 031, 271 1, 270, 122	163, 821 262, 928	2, 645 32, 811	166, 467 295, 740	75, 033 68, 083	8, 245, 440 7, 193, 940	218, 710 187, 899
1941	141, 620	89, 475	53, 252, 745	2, 222, 556	500, 237	363,001	863, 238	49, 228	4, 523, 671 3, 325, 403	142, 336 91, 570
1942 1943	124, 122	89, 793 94, 644	956, 222, 260	2, 660, 585 3, 156, 477	513, 581 538, 508	888, 545 1, 244, 359	1, 402, 126 1, 782, 867	39, 176 26, 236	2, 217, 334	64, 596
1944 1945	120, 423	93, 166 97, 550		3, 318, 799 3, 439, 123	565, 179 628, 993	1,344,978 1,273,021	1, 910, 157 1, 902, 014	24,197 $23,398$	2, 648, 827 2, 623, 717	65, 537 76, 211
1946	155, 487	122, 132	92, 867, 195	5, 714, 298	1,946,115	82, 135	2, 028, 250	29, 379	3, 866, 349	132, 262
1947	181, 381	133, 192	115, 730, 631	6, 368, 344	2, 221, 121		2, 221, 121	44, 105	7, 601, 462	287, 417
			r	RADE: 7	TOTAL V	WHOLES	ALE			
1938 1939	. 38, 153 36, 826	15, 704		263, 049	37, 886	464	38, 350	21,328 16,454	5, 250, 236 3, 204, 640	117, 805 68, 920
1940	38, 323	19, 567 22, 296	16, 560, 047 19, 088, 709	397, 773 496, 601	61, 924 100, 142	1, 611 15, 167	63, 535 115, 309	15, 206	2, 800, 950	60, 229
1941 1942	38, 418 37, 104	27, 491 27, 315	25, 917, 726 25, 625, 073	964, 185 1, 066, 063	209, 638 187, 884	179, 312 386, 539	388, 950 574, 423	10, 141 9, 026	1, 726, 122 1, 303, 397	60, 663 29, 856
1943	35, 349	27, 551	27, 151, 587	1, 216, 042	194, 085	504, 469	698, 554	6,897	968, 118	26, 499
1944 1945	34, 489 36, 762	27, 045 28, 838	28, 636, 230 31, 011, 180	1, 241, 747 1, 249, 108	207, 930 232, 796	502, 612 443, 046	710, 542 675, 842	6, 563 6, 843	1, 360, 070 1, 277, 514	26, 783 33, 274
1946	48, 959	38, 416	45, 508, 531	2, 329, 733	791, 494	51, 945	843, 439	9, 241	2, 064, 949	61, 175
1947	57, 333	41, 380	56, 499, 556	2, 638, 023	927, 875		927, 875	14,659	3, 925, 883	147, 433
		TR.	ADE: WH	OLESALE	E: COM	MISSION	MERCHA	NTS 53		
1938 1939										
1940	4, 778	2, 406	516, 858	39, 026	7, 076	1,689	8, 765	2, 233	121,604	5, 258
1941 1942	5, 603 5, 791	3, 577 3, 686	1, 196, 086 1, 186, 370	79, 066 85, 933	15, 261 14, 516	16,452	31, 713 43, 943	1,909 1,923	161, 338 136, 990	3,890 4,136
1943	5, 555	3,726	1,438,342	95, 747	14, 694	36, 189	50,882	1,656	132,808	3,741
1944 1945	5, 341 5, 494	3, 715 3, 861	1, 487, 997 1, 598, 788	93, 712 95, 542	16, 260 17, 641	31, 202 29, 081	47, 462 46, 722	1,420 $1,457$	123, 556 133, 321	2, 905 4, 247
1946	7, 053	4, 862	2, 274, 809	156, 178	49, 906	2, 836	52, 742	1,938	188, 086	7,004
1947	8, 413	5, 412	3, 193, 018	194, 251	64, 015		64, 015	2, 751	338, 119	14, 313
				OTHER	WHOLE	SALERS	3 3		,	
1938										
1939 1940	33, 545	19, 890	18, 571, 851	457, 575	93, 066	13, 478	106, 544	12, 973	2, 679, 347	54, 972
1941 1942	32, 815 31, 313	23, 914 23, 629	24, 721, 640	885, 119	194, 377	162,860	357, 237 530, 480	8,232 7,103	1, 564, 784 1, 166, 407	56, 772 25, 720
1943	29, 794	23,825	24, 438, 703 25, 713, 246	980, 130 1, 120, 295	173, 368 179, 391	357, 112 468, 280	647,671	5, 241	835, 310	22,758
1944 1945	29, 148 31, 268	23, 330 24, 977	27, 148, 233 29, 412, 392	1, 148, 035 1, 153, 566	191, 670 215, 155	471, 410 413, 965	663, 080 629, 120	5, 143 5, 386	1, 236, 514 1, 144, 193	23, 878 29, 026
1946	41, 906	33, 554	43, 233, 722	2, 173, 555	741, 588	413, 963	790, 697	7, 303	1, 876, 863	54, 171
1947	48, 920	35, 968	53, 306, 538	2, 443, 772	863, 860		863, 860	11,908	3, 587, 764	133, 120

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			IMION	cy nguics		sands of	uonaisj			
٠.	Total num-	* • *	R	cturns wit	h net inco	me 4		Ret	urns with r income 4	
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total : compiled receipts 3	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
	<u> </u>	'	····································	TRADE:	TOTAL	RETAIL	,			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	86, 120 79, 705 74, 263 70, 622 72, 955 86, 702	54, 965 57, 682 68, 343	15, 196, 676 17, 964, 312 23, 283, 283 22, 835, 283 24, 528, 072 25, 725, 219 27, 983, 634 39, 698, 040		60, 258 84, 887 134, 937 243, 556 281, 286 292, 129 300, 773 334; 669 996; 380 1, 109, 272	438 766 14,087 162,320 438,208 654,695 769,992 765,037 26,777	85, 653 149, 024 405; 876 719, 494 946, 823 1, 070; 764 1, 099, 706	51, 086 45, 179 33, 101 25, 962 15, 995 14, 181 13, 527 16, 415	4, 224, 923 3, 614, 014 2, 308, 236 1, 546, 699 974, 630 986, 318 1, 030, 694 1, 374, 376	169,063 122,275 105,053 65,678 50,106 28,083 28,331 33,338 56,343 106,551
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	TRADE: 1	RETAIL:	GENER	AL MER	CHANDIS	E 54		<u> </u>
1938	6, 813 6, 623 6, 559 6, 153 5, 792 5, 424 5, 435 6, 026	3, 268 3, 575 4, 469 4, 825 4, 893 4, 682 4, 686 5, 051	5, 596, 299 6, 915, 029 7, 675, 515 8, 336, 534 9, 081, 878 9, 708, 976 12, 538, 956	788, 627 931, 564 958, 460 1, 164, 066	46, 214 73, 378 119, 639 127, 710 126, 525 128, 282 141, 650 426, 590	102 9, 470 101, 614 267, 857 365, 792 490, 652 477, 492 8, 082	82, 848 221, 253 395, 566 492, 317 618, 934 619, 143	3,417 2,927 1,971 1,235 799 657 641 843	407, 643 293, 921 103, 419 54, 488 48, 484 35, 848 120, 873 87, 843	12, 390 11, 163 5, 533 2, 635 1, 493 1, 269 2, 558 4, 771
	TRADE	E: RET	AIL: FOO	D STORE	S, INCL	UDING I	MARKET	MILK	DEALER	RS
1938	6, 492 7, 064 7, 116 6, 413 5, 881 5, 462 5, 699 6, 633	1, 901 2, 492 3, 088 3, 683 4, 117 3, 876 4, 199 4, 813	3, 084, 537 3, 543, 027 4, 388, 080 5, 162, 312 5, 293, 729 5, 548, 165 5, 883, 869 7, 946, 405	64, 975 68, 802 87, 244 114, 250 134, 567 148, 007 161, 626 275, 960	10, 633 15, 218 22, 186 28, 754 30, 283 33, 186 35, 063 99, 049	111 515 7, 593 27, 461 39, 875 47, 502 53, 380	10, 743 15, 734 29, 779 56, 216 70, 158 80, 688 88, 444	4,379 4,368 3,822 2,536 1,595 1,453 1,353	583, 958 592, 283 506, 952 272, 365 195, 920 178, 196 162, 760 184, 167	9, 553 12, 366 11, 042 5, 149 3, 107 2, 540 2, 764 4, 083
		<u>' </u>	TRADE:	RETAIL:	PACKA	GE LIQU	OR STOR	ES		<u>'</u>
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	1,702 1,723 1,803 1,823 1,797 1,709 1,749 2,061	654 733 900 1,171 1,484 1,416 1,489 1,743	45, 024 56, 289 75, 121 116, 341 160, 139 168, 306 197, 613 274, 796	778 957 1, 539 2, 901 7, 601 6, 915 8, 120 12, 438	98 135 278 568 1, 316 1, 486 1, 861 3, 197	10 10 42 303 1,738 866 711 95	107 145 321 871 3,054 2,352 2,572	1,008 970 882 634 298 275 238 294	40, 310 41, 073 38, 252 32, 275 13, 357 15, 561 16, 221 24, 112	980 882 916 624 279 344 378 681
		1	TR.	ADE: RE	TAIL: D	RUG ST	RES			<u> </u>
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	5, 705 5, 571 5, 368 4, 966 4, 600 4, 294 4, 212 4, 341	1,807 1;960 3,164 3,507 1,3,375 2,3,383 3,452	440, 907 459, 543 585, 989 780, 976 925, 602 884, 133 909, 769 1, 154, 408	13, 478 17, 067 23, 789 43, 522 57, 197 53, 186 50, 796 61, 116	2, 049 3, 049 5, 210 8, 732 8, 735 8, 946 9, 591 18, 845	26 173 1,609 11,619 23,436 20,519 17,023 1,987	2, 076 3, 222 6, 819 20, 351 32, 171 29, 464 26, 615	3, 782 3, 476 2, 652 1, 698 999 822 707 796	171, 980 171, 706 113, 199 71, 077 43, 709 41, 520 39, 581 65, 758	4, 676 4, 046 2, 813 1, 684 932 794 862 1, 451

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	;=== =				- In thou		======			
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with r income 4	no net
Year	ber of re- turns?	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes ⁶	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
		r	RADE: R	ETAIL: A	PPARE	L AND A	CCESSOR	IES	·	
1938 1939 1940 1941	11,471 11,616 11,424	3,300 4,318 5,174 7,298	961, 769 1, 271, 900 1, 570, 335 2, 130, 731	26, 527 41, 303 56, 448 104, 641	4, 164 6, 633 11, 228 23, 378	35 69 1,016 13,419	4, 198 6, 702 12, 245 36, 797	7, 920 6, 942 6, 227 3, 946	630, 535 500, 495 388, 049 184, 241	25, 115 18, 553 14, 823 6, 911
1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	10, 440 10, 136 10, 412 12, 318	8, 701 9, 072 10, 043	2,534,466 2,848,019 3,049,428 3,428,077 4,465,884 4,773,003	165, 141 218, 802 234, 408 273, 824 354, 671 291, 196	28, 997 29, 910 34, 311 42, 330 115, 849 96, 669	103, 142 114, 349 8, 670	85, 428 129, 427 137, 454 156, 678 124, 519 96, 669	2, 542 1, 479 1, 267 1, 148 2, 015 2, 983	107, 533 75, 111 75, 785 67, 370 210, 392 328, 350	4, 298 2, 050 2, 505 2, 594 8, 654 15, 127
	l		E: RETAU		יתינות א	ND BOI	ICE DIIDA		<u> </u>	
		IKADI	v. REIAII	I. FURNI	IURE	IND HOU	SE FURN	тоди	<u>us</u>	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	5, 467 5, 771 5, 551 5, 133 4, 718 4, 434 4, 976	2, 415 2, 992 3, 885 3, 626 3, 714 3, 532 3, 926 5, 376	487, 346 581, 753 727, 991 977, 145 870, 114 814, 869 793, 975 886, 890 1, 596, 226 1, 998, 609	17, 533 22, 278 28, 513 57, 673 86, 358 96, 285 86, 341 77, 920 153, 983 147, 715	2, 780 3, 531 5, 540 13, 328 24, 280 25, 850 21, 057 18, 710 50, 146 47, 336	69 232 5, 690 12, 319 17, 106 20, 009 16, 642 1, 219	5, 772 19, 019 36, 599	3, 789 2, 977 2, 699 1, 595 1, 430 917 804 926 1, 022 1, 443	262, 108 186, 831 167, 111 76, 431 65, 203 37, 581 45, 963 43, 107 60, 018 181, 330	14, 675 8, 962 7, 330 3, 524 3, 211 1, 916 2, 132 2, 227 3, 057 7, 257
	·	TRA	DE: RET	AIL: EAT	ING AN	D DRIN	KING PL	CES		
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	9,839 10,376 10,161 9,787 9,768 9,976 11,609	1,454 2,038 2,678 3,853 5,016 6,470 6,209 6,719 7,098 6,306	314, 842 351, 622 438, 876 567, 478 784, 279 1, 104, 779 1, 283, 792 1, 422, 149 1, 322, 238	11, 321 14, 256 16, 619 22, 568 36, 966 69, 310 66, 255 74, 138 80, 980 61, 285	3, 045 5, 060 8, 082 11, 009 11, 948 14, 092 24, 154	41 169 1, 057 7, 018 23, 541 21, 584 22, 047 1, 305	3, 214 6, 117 15, 101 34, 549 33, 532 36, 139	6, 232 6, 558 6, 945 6, 301 4, 958 3, 095 3, 353 3, 031 4, 236 6, 287	355, 990 378, 561 352, 874 340, 169 301, 191 156, 996 225, 898 193, 355 339, 806 576, 900	16,624
			TRADE:	RETAIL	: AUTO	MOTIVE	DEALER	S		
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	10, 880 10, 793 10, 983 10, 588 9, 283 8, 229 7, 591 8, 171 12, 212 16, 299	2, 958 5, 135 6, 266 7, 658 5, 387 6, 170 5, 950 6, 205 10, 525 14, 426	993, 804 2, 104, 856 3, 092, 268 4, 176, 290 1, 184, 751 1, 190, 092 1, 148, 622 1, 303, 111 4, 342, 596 8, 609, 052	12, 232 24, 618 45, 201 100, 447 49, 125 65, 081 65, 443 71, 779 398, 696 812, 841	1, 675 3, 440 8, 138 20, 832 11, 218 13, 683 14, 759 16, 881 133, 271 286, 684	23 67 1, 367 16, 242 8, 086 13, 540 11, 099 10, 670 2, 128	1, 698 3, 507 9, 506 37, 074 19, 304 27, 222 25, 858 27, 552 135, 399 286, 684	7, 577 5, 343 4, 456 2, 728 3, 666 1, 775 1, 397 1, 642 1, 350 1, 511	1, 302, 471 916, 347 794, 922 414, 583 249, 271 90, 268 77, 416 105, 340 97, 172 153, 561	29, 464 12, 184 11, 104 5, 103 8, 280 2, 824 2, 327 4, 279 4, 650 5, 688
	<u> </u>		TRAD	E: RETA	IL: FILI	ING STA	TIONS			9
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	2, 331 2, 020 2, 751 2, 685 2, 284 1, 934 1, 758 1, 792 1, 944 1, 849	815 669 1,079 1,409 1,184 1,025 1,029 1,182 1,348 1,208	172, 762 170, 487 235, 006 318, 164 267, 272 182, 785 189, 284 234, 238 345, 635 422, 541	7, 326 7, 486 9, 246 14, 905 11, 998 11, 486 11, 648 14, 392 23, 943 24, 599	1, 165 1, 198 1, 901 3, 638 3, 103 2, 439 2, 501 2, 880 7, 818 8, 150	21 77 54 1, 558 2, 208 3, 571 3, 633 4, 617 15	1, 187 1, 205 1, 956 5, 196 5, 312 6, 010 6, 134 7, 497 7, 833 8, 150	1, 444 1, 293 1, 596 1, 211 1, 041 849 664 539 518 574	89, 126 76, 249 82, 984 61, 036 52, 502 49, 584 37, 963 30, 715 25, 065 35, 498	1, 927 1, 798 2, 127 1, 312 1, 234 1, 505 1, 180 771 741 1, 082

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total num-		R	teturns wit	h net inc	ome 4	¥	Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
			Т	RADE: I	RETAIL:	HARDW	ARE	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	'
1938	3,348	1, 230	109, 681	2, 938	407	1.1	410	0.050	70 /00	
1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944	3, 347 2, 876 2, 688 2, 606 2, 335	1,334 1,365 1,828 1,963 1,934 1,811	133, 449 137, 293 206, 257 213, 261 189, 726 189, 441	3, 625 4, 348 9, 722 14, 564 14, 607 14, 164	407 508 726 1, 966 2, 690 2, 766 3, 056	11 12 84 998 3, 602 3, 534 2, 370	418 521 810 2, 964 6, 292 6, 299 5, 426	2, 072 1, 974 1, 485 843 624 373 269	78, 462 74, 073 51, 795 25, 144 18, 531 10, 279	3, 603 3, 208 2, 157 1, 058 934 428
1945 1946 1947	2, 199 2, 479	1, 942 2, 199 2, 548	224, 766 333, 972 467, 088	16, 111 27, 680 35, 462	3, 638 7, 674 10, 195	2, 370 2, 204 151	5, 842 7, 825 10, 195	232 253 339	8, 348 10, 584 10, 253 17, 088	319 392 497 667
		TRAD	E: RETAII	L: BUILE	ING M	ATERIAL	S, FUEL,	AND I	CE	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	8, 356 8, 333 8, 969 8, 524 7, 989 7, 490 6, 898 7, 109 7, 827 8, 562	3, 676 4, 222 5, 091 5, 646 5, 393 5, 591 5, 398 5, 723 6, 487 7, 173	592, 019 755, 473 976, 127 1, 233, 428 1, 247, 690 1, 214, 602 1, 411, 606 1, 968, 510 2, 653, 751	19, 145 25, 482 34, 069 52, 882 60, 478 70, 460 68, 966 84, 061 140, 225 189, 811	2, 679 3, 657 5, 856 11, 775 13, 704 15, 096 16, 178 19, 696 43, 297 61, 616	58 83 384 3, 456 10, 713 15, 312 12, 144 14, 949 535	2, 737 3, 740 6, 240 15, 232 24, 417 30, 408 28, 321 34, 645 43, 832 61, 616	4, 520 3, 964 3, 721 2, 738 2, 463 1, 757 1, 347 1, 232 1, 191 1, 236	427, 756 324, 608 296, 792 211, 249 171, 478 135, 315 108, 849 92, 244 90, 921 127, 972	15, 606 11, 982 10, 206 6, 763 5, 713 4, 680 3, 622 5, 291 2, 696 3, 877
	·	<u> </u>		OTHER	RETAI	L TRAD	E			
1938	8, 287 7, 873	5, 292 6, 253 4, 338 5, 240 5, 490 5, 723 5, 424 5, 798 6, 536 7, 369	795, 694 952, 606 680, 595 1, 017, 855 1, 183, 755 1, 333, 748 1, 309, 857 1, 503, 424 1, 974, 822 2, 483, 074	22, 922 26, 412 25, 444 55, 171 82, 438 97, 747 88, 161 90, 147 137, 998 127, 128	3, 359 3, 781 4, 652 11, 724 15, 296 15, 787 15, 899 18, 690 43, 527 39, 726	70 119 486 7,776 24,564 36,131 28,558 23,964 1,286	3, 429 3, 900 5, 138 19, 499 39, 861 51, 919 44, 456 42, 654 44, 813 39, 726	9, 993 8, 296 4, 065 2, 925 2, 273 1, 450 1, 230 1, 302 1, 657 2, 632	581, 482 482, 509 239, 012 138, 748 95, 341 78, 877 71, 707 65, 580 105, 936 239, 653	23, 804 19, 814 10, 957 6, 976 5, 113 2, 979 2, 295 2, 977 6, 699 11, 721
			RE	TAIL TE	RADE N	OT ALLO	CABLE	<u> </u>		
1938	5, 223 5, 151 4, 324 3, 935 4, 279 3, 988 4, 373	1, 221 1, 179 2, 876 3, 565 3, 402 3, 267 3, 562 3, 358 3, 672 4, 550	211, 636 217, 652 450, 663 691, 717 814, 550 910, 302 992, 659 1, 007, 506 1, 333, 681 2, 032, 687	5, 302 6, 618 12, 079 21, 524 34, 924 43, 116 40, 375 40, 849 73, 828 80, 307	765 986 2,071 4,542 8,151 8,730 9,163 9,586 22,963 24,243	24 53 126 1, 264 6, 026 11, 602 7, 914 6, 988 391	789 1, 039 2, 196 5, 806 14, 176 20, 332 17, 078 16, 574 23, 354 24, 243	1, 874 1, 153 2, 244 1, 487 862 609 643 536 536 594 1, 065	152, 114 81, 359 141, 492 94, 812 55, 442 39, 150 63, 263 82, 966 72, 933 128, 188	6, 011 4, 591 4, 759 2, 694 1, 788 994 1, 289 1, 130 1, 739 3, 929
	·			TRADE	NOT AI	LOCABL	Æ			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1947 For foo	16, 096 16, 364 17, 095 17, 082 14, 875 14, 510 15, 312 14, 724 19, 826 23, 066		2, 531, 911 2, 745, 204 2, 969, 082 4, 051, 736 4, 136, 358 4, 542, 600 4, 713, 486 5, 021, 909 7, 660, 624 9, 376, 360 462-468.	96, 899 106, 597 133, 887 196, 501 218, 848 265, 548 261, 620 267, 794 478, 981 548, 056	15, 316 17, 010 27, 849 47, 042 44, 412 52, 295 56, 476 61, 528 158, 241 183, 974	253 268 3, 558 21, 369 63, 798 85, 195 72, 375 64, 938 3, 413	15, 568 17, 278 31, 406 68, 411 108, 210 137, 490 128, 851 126, 466 161, 654 183, 974	9, 040 7, 493 7, 698 5, 986 4, 188 3, 344 3, 453 3, 028 3, 723 5, 567	1, 467, 872 815, 877 778, 977 489, 313 475, 306 274, 585 302, 439 315, 509 427, 024 784, 991	38, 948 27, 514 22, 617 15, 995 11, 607 10, 013 10, 422 9, 599 14, 744 33, 433

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵o for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns; total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		, 								
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4	:	Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	 ;		1.51	TO	TAL SE	RVICE	·	•		
1938	45, 289	12, 286	2, 059, 797	160, 263	23, 588	273	23,860	28, 687	1,498,380	110, 427
1939	45,008	14, 114	2,265,662	179, 973	27,001	331	27, 332	26, 916	1, 402, 718	99, 874
1940 1941	44,046	16, 091 19, 111	2, 617, 761 3, 107, 176	203, 365 259, 487	36, 558 58, 044	2, 198 17, 551	38, 756 75, 595	25, 294 21, 383	1, 228, 371 1, 076, 398	95, 351 76, 356
1942 1943	41, 832 38, 768	20, 341 21, 603	3, 851, 971 4, 553, 703	413, 023 594, 857	89, 588 106, 091	92, 523 205, 388	182, 112 311, 479	18, 108 13, 991	766, 148 603, 877	56, 260 48, 410
1944	38,093	22,098	5,053,519	625,563	117, 357	204,002	321,359	12,614	583, 536	46, 770
1945 1946	37, 904 42, 624	22, 977 26, 169	5, 374, 674 6, 600, 362	648, 697 874, 592	131, 970 276, 818	184, 548 16, 251	316, 519 293, 069	13, 479	597, 319 773, 183	47, 002 72, 068
1947	49, 494	28, 154		815, 255	263, 800		263, 800	17, 821	1,094,352	91, 681
		SE	RVICE: H	OTELS A	ND OT	HER LOI	GING PL	ACES	54	
1938	5, 026	1, 243	195, 995	11, 833	1, 695	16		3, 530	389, 529	38, 924
1939 1940	4, 783	1,417 1,718	259, 612 305, 252	14, 425 17, 762	2, 112 3, 155	1 1 5 5 1	9 210	3, 160 3, 134	352, 384 337, 876	34, 821 31, 753
1941	5, 210	2,212	396, 497	27, 197	5, 883	1.489	7, 371	2,829	322, 794	28, 195
1942 1943	4, 521	2,471 2,971	564, 105 809, 011	51, 242 96, 706	11,316 19,334	9, 927 26, 593	21, 243 45, 927	2,339 1,389	212, 336 134, 768	19,661 14,407
1944 1945	4,305	2, 900 3, 129	924, 574 1, 004, 424	103, 983 111, 990	22, 761 25, 533	26, 004 27, 729	48, 765 53, 262	1, 243 1, 105	94, 999 91, 747	10, 192 8, 859
1946	4, 993	3,469	1, 206, 243	139, 764	45,071	[1,627]	46, 698	1, 336	132, 701	11, 496
1947	5,529	3,547	1,279,380	131,831	44,077		44,077	1,809	169, 270	16;878
	1		SE	RVICE: F	ERSON	AL SERV	ICE 54		 -	
1938 1939		2,724	313, 403	14, 784	2,172			6,750	298, 762 269, 036	12,666 10,563
1940	9,587	3,229 3,763	358, 610 429, 799	17,758 $22,033$	2,605 3,871	217	4,088	6, 137 5, 493	229, 983	9,876
1941 1942	9, 342 8, 843	4, 525 5, 122	545, 324 663, 709	29, 348 42, 888	6, 337 9, 403	1, 489 7, 030	7, 825 16, 433	$\begin{bmatrix} 4,490 \\ 3,413 \end{bmatrix}$	185, 760 146, 321	9, 309 5, 522
1943 1944	8, 536	5, 489	718, 231	54, 517 61, 632	10, 914	12, 586	23, 500	2,678 2,308	143, 889 120, 451	
1945	8,246	5,652 5,679	789, 425 821, 866	59, 553	13,340 13,466	9, 909	25, 778 23, 375	2,274	136, 190	5,432
1946 1947		6, 165 6, 515		74, 887 83, 974	21,303 $24,483$		21, 861 24, 483	2,703 3,490		8, 231 11, 397
 				RVICE		SS SERVI			<u> </u>	
									100.005	11 040
1938 1939	7,447 7,576	2,357 2,737	492, 158 544, 602	36, 487 43, 075	5,688 6,587	44 71	5, 731 6, 658	4,390 4,283	178, 880	11, 849 10, 062
1940	8,180	3, 247	631, 376	45, 872	9, 382	617	9, 999	4,315		16, 863
1941	7,757 7,437	3, 569 3, 652	708, 757	54, 919 57, 622	13,306 14,268	3, 882 10, 477	17, 188 24, 745	3, 643 3, 243	108,046	8,842 6,304
1943 1944	7,169 6,900	3,875 3,960	822, 139 940, 552	71,413 $79,979$	16,063 18,104	17,366 20,298	33, 429 38, 402	2,733 $2,453$	81,129 95,985	4,852 7,146
1945	7,098	4,080	1, 041, 843	83, 389	18, 981	20, 919	39, 899	2,548	115, 539	5,829
1946 1947	7, 978 9, 487	4, 598 5, 359	1, 244, 683 1, 513, 700	111, 149 135, 000	36, 076 44, 703	764	36, 840 44, 703	2, 878 3, 570	203, 643 248, 883	10; 939 13, 910
		SERV	ICE: AUT	OMOTIV	E REPA	IR SERV	ICES ANI	GAR	AGES	<u> </u>
1938	5, 069	1, 029	75, 894	2, 466	333	9	342	3,852	131, 112	5, 962
1939	4,822	1, 245	94, 248	3, 369	474	· 15	488	3,406	113,863	4,527
1940 1941	3,922 3,657	1, 273 1, 533	88, 666 108, 213	3,994 5,254	696 986	87 633	782 1,619	2,530 2,020	79,066 63,183	3,779 2,365
1942 1943	3,737 3,398	1, 691 1, 718	114, 547 114, 711	7,178	1,458 1,695	1,207	2,665	1,933		2, 806 2, 426
1944	3, 091	1,834	127, 484	8, 833 8, 791	1,868	1,109	2, 976	1,156	38, 737	2,041
1945	3,080 3,232	1, 982 2, 244	149, 033 237, 330	10, 487 25, 586	2, 286 6, 893	1, 192 153	3,479 7,046		32, 584 29, 123	1,607 1,868
1947	3,683		302, 978	31,418	8,696		8,696			2, 675
	 						·			

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵o for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Emon	ey ngures	in thou	sands of	donarsj			
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Net income	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
	SER	VICE:	MISCELL	ANEOUS	REPAI	R SERVI	CES, HAN	D TRA	DES 55	
				1	<u> </u>					
1938 1939										
1940	1,443	591	44, 425	2, 246	416	55	471	825		749 576
1941 1942	1,656 1,586	937 1,001	84, 731 122, 128	6, 852 13, 634	1,393 $1,450$	1, 169 6, 481	7.932	685 552	9, 950	620
1943	1,501	1,032	135, 069	14, 879	1,304	7,683	8, 987	436	14, 303	859
1944		1,027	142, 809	16, 078 7, 363	$1,862 \\ 1,361$	7, 338 1, 825	9, 200 3, 187	476 528	17, 746 17, 571	1, 480 1, 145
1945 1946		961 1,068	104, 609 110, 110	8, 136	$\frac{1,301}{2,210}$	29	2, 239		20, 889	2, 039
1947	2, 193	1,319		13, 756	4,048		4,048	821	33, 251	2, 246
			ST	PVICE	MOTION	PICTUE	RES 54			
		ı · · ·	J. J.	RVICE.	WIO ITON	rioroi	l	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>
1938:					9,368				243,389	15, 336 13, 510
1939		2, 224 2, 353		69, 878 78, 983	$egin{array}{ccc} 10,217 \ 12,525 \end{array}$	203	12.818			
1940		2, 561		94, 496	20, 790	3,755	24, 545	1,789	173, 498	9,610
1942	4, 219	1 2.742	1.135.028	172, 337	40, 719	33, 139	l 73,858	1,308		
1943		2, 897 3, 039	1,321,536 1,493,404		44, 336 46, 816			1,008 829		
1944		3, 167		273, 440	53, 325	83, 350	136, 675	767	63,754	7,612
1946	4, 546	3, 424	1, 890, 731				128, 316 94, 919	854 1,190		
1947	4, 892	3, 415	1, 926, 367	289,715	94, 919		94, 919	1,190	140, 602	11,000
	·	SER	VICE: AM	USEME	IT, EXC	ЕРТ МО	TION PIC	TURE	S 54	
1938	5, 824	1, 128	107, 016	13,675	2, 246	40	2, 286	3,711	99,608	13, 492
1939		1,349	126, 297	16,096	2,650	49	2, 699	3.577	96, 633	13,173
1940		1,528	157, 155					$\begin{bmatrix} 3,330 \\ 2,911 \end{bmatrix}$	86, 242 67, 925	
1941 1942			2 209, 858 207, 099					2,716	il 73,007	9,030
1943	4,766	1,70	l 224, 783	38, 536	[6, 199]	15,814				
1944	4,456					23,641 $32,127$	30, 642 43, 822			
1945 1946				103, 683			37, 092	1,956	74,007	12,208
1947			518, 727	77, 384	26, 723		26, 72	3 2,724	115, 546	14,992
		<u> </u>	OTHER	SERVICI	E, INCLU	JDING S	CHOOLS	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	
	7 015	1 050	100 054	12 712	2,050	70	2, 121	4,082	144, 201	11,873
1938 1939			182, 654 180, 541			59				12.950
1940	6,809	1,550) 146, 947	12, 755	2, 443	364	2, 807	3, 438	115, 511	9,674
1941	. 6,120	1,659			3,606 5,575		5, 460 23, 053			
1942			2 329, 337 375, 069			20, 199				8,673
1944		1,90	360, 850	33, 830	5,389	12,777	18, 166	5 2, 133	3 70, 756	
1945										
1946	5,390 6,944						15, 456			
				<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
				SERVIC	E NOT A	LLOCAE	3 LE		1	
1938	220					1				
1939	252									268 217
1940	. 228 219		3, 627 7, 628				55 129			
1941 1942		59)l 7, 260	1,081	244	216	459	61	1,499	174
1943	. 112	50	33, 155	1, 124	274					
1944 1945	. 157 232		3 11,396 17,379							
1946		154	16,653	2, 100	602	3	604	5 140	9, 180	1, 107
1947	. 590		25, 765		695		698	5 289	8, 854	1,348
		ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	1	<u> </u>		<u> </u>

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

. ,	Total	: · · ·	R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with r	
Year	num- ber of re- turns ²	Num-	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
TOTAL	FINAN	ICE, II	VSURANC	E, REAL	ESTAT	E, AND L	ESSORS	F REA	AL PROP	ERTY 55
1938 1939	156, 882	51, 806 55, 646	5, 841, 609 6, 084, 208	1, 704, 131 1, 776, 514	132, 757	998 915			3, 200, 421 3, 130, 501	
1940 1941	154, 490 153, 668	58,988 66,304	6, 558, 215 7, 325, 262	2, 030, 903 2, 196, 636	131, 558 189, 137 281, 529	8, 569 42, 124	132, 472 197, 706 323, 653	83,614 77,190	3,355,013 3,380,651	1, 162, 538 1, 083, 952
1942 1943 1944	$145,846 \\ 142,189 \\ 142,067$	68, 489 74, 956 82, 837	7, 684, 557 8, 062, 413 8, 834, 643	2, 529, 465 2, 786, 738 3, 200, 226	349, 071 404, 921 493, 368	49, 080 59, 168 60, 599	464, 088	58,699	1, 137, 184	409, 386
1945 1946 1947	143, 289 152, 566	90, 568 102, 278	9, 734, 104 10, 829, 109	3, 756, 042 4, 289, 105	602, 980 733, 346	$63,812 \\ 3,317$	666, 793	45, 005 42, 095	1,092,671 1,562,441 1,743,622	262, 141 284, 621
					AL FINA		1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
		<u> </u>	· ·	101	AL FINA	ANCE			, . :	Ī
1938 1939 1940			2 011 000	1 620 010	100 207	4 971	194 760			450 E50
1940 1941 1942	39, 741	22, 926	3, 811, 800 4, 044, 916 2, 812, 235	1, 630, 210 1, 726, 436 930, 974	120, 397 180, 824 166, 399	4,371 29,596 12,642	210, 419	14,057		431, 582
1943 1944	35,111 34,736	23, 231 24, 616	3,041,478 3,507,698	1,033,818 1,358,673	194, 919 281, 286	11,401 12,351	206, 319 293, 637	9,877	257, 788 128, 012	98,065 89,774
1945 1946 1947	36,437	25, 600 27, 424 28, 410	4, 145, 138 4, 835, 715	1, 753, 569 2, 018, 645 1, 683, 230	385, 726 446, 103 348, 655	20,100	447, 959	7,344 7,551	108, 707	69,857
:			FINANC	E: BANK	S AND T	rrust c	OMPANI)	ES :		
1938	18, 593	10, 574		213, 017	12, 146		12, 362	5, 766		93, 350
1939 1940	18, 038 17, 376	11, 114 11, 422	1, 543, 685 1, 621, 276	271, 224 319, 297	14,369 $21,724$	508	22, 232	4, 451	312, 267	80,306
1940 1941 1942	16,819	11,672 11,089	1,698,642 1,586,402	346,111 268,406	49,871 59,581		61,076	4,171	376.980	66,989
1943 1944 1945	15:481	13, 679	1, 979, 503 2, 385, 516 2, 820, 124	456, 975 729, 658	115, 298 198, 061	5,386	203, 447	1, 241	69, 055	20, 324
1946 1947	15, 212	14, 298	3, 218, 966 3, 288, 018	1,008,291 1,139,053 832,027	284, 099 328, 611 225, 245	11,861 628	295, 960 329, 239 225, 245	613	28, 118	12,685
FINA	NCE:	LONG-	TERM CH	REDIT A	GENCIE BANK		GAGE CO	MPAN	vies, ex	CEPT
1938	1,834	499	19,482	3,056	T		426	1,028	39,860	31,742
1939 1940				3,611 5,495		7 8	490 982	902		18, 482
1941 1942	3, 474 3, 372	1, 247 1, 423	27, 229 26, 974	5, 648 6, 243	1, 292 1, 642	· 48 · 188	1,340	1,985	25, 544 14, 192	21, 433
1943 1944	3, 252 3, 235	1,465 1,497	27, 057 24, 874	6, 493 6, 330	1,787 1,692	151 136	1,939	1,618	7,172 6,050	10, 72
1945 1946	3, 048 2, 847	1, 696 1, 728	29, 008 38, 037	8, 038 11, 960	2, 031 3, 019	57	2,089	1,232	4,853	[8,374]
1947	3, 040	1, 909	49, 825	14, 349	3,854		3,854			
	FIN	ANCE	SHORT	TERM C	REDIT	AGENCI	ES, EXCE	PT BA	NKS 54	
1938	5, 357	3,052	316,680	98,622	14,725			2,125	35, 247	6,658
1939	4, 953 5, 860	2, 912 3, 558	322, 397 379, 604	93, 124 118, 996	14, 102 24, 718	2, 265	26, 982	1,924	28, 926	5, 989
1941 1942	5,448 4,599	3, 436	442, 512 410, 894	$142,910 \\ 129,377$	35,537 $44,412$	8,038	52, 450	1,597	20,697	12, 524
1943 1944	3,950 3,550	2,355 2,280	197, 401 197, 093	53, 496 54, 995	17,825 18,260	2,587	20,412			3,682 2,13
1945 1946	3, 536 4, 155	2, 322	212, 016 323, 234	56, 840 83, 437	18,899 26,392	2, 212	21, 112	937	14, 358	2, 55
1947	4, 691	3,330	473, 757	132, 488	42,110		42,110			1

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵⁰ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			[220	- Inguit						
	Total num-		F	Returns wit	th net ince	ome 4		Ret	urns with i	
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
	FINAN	ICE: I	NVESTM	ENT TRU	JSTS AN	D INVES	STMENT	COMP.	ANIES 53 5	6
1939										
1940	4, 198	2, 411	240.218	166,610	6,312	33	6,346	1,654	46, 719	116, 266
1941 1942	$\begin{bmatrix} 3,991 \\ 3,586 \end{bmatrix}$	2, 322 2, 490		150, 819 154, 205	7, 349 9, 513	54 66	7, 402 9, 579	1,568 1,019	60, 047 22, 636	68, 458 9, 781
1943	3,379	2, 438	223, 322	164.093	9,850	771	10,621	884	4.714	5,309
1944 1945	3, 431 3, 527	2, 476 2, 656	261, 608 324, 328	196, 958 259, 444	10,842 15,378	128 191	10, 971 15, 568	0.41	4, 570 3, 642	7,805 6,167
1946		2, 812	374, 978	307, 178	18, 544	66 771 128 191	15, 568 18, 544 15, 721	888	4, 266	6, 961
1947	3, 643	2, 793	316, 107	268, 556	15, 721		15, 721	782	28, 726	6, 228
FINAN	CE: O	THER I	NVESTM	ENT CON	IPANIE	s, inclu	DING HOI	LDING	COMPAI	NIES 53 57
1029								Ì		
1939									07 700	
1940 1941	2, 327	1,441	1,362,837 1,418,946	973, 624 1, 020, 881	58, 773 75, 108		59, 787 89, 395	809 863	95, 722 90, 341	171, 589 207, 324
1942	1,895	1,335	445, 203	325, 899	38, 814	700	00 500	506	44, 305	22, 811
1943			407, 689 423, 919	290, 054 308, 705	33, 610	1,040	34, 650 36, 419	477 569	18, 095 10, 954	15, 059 18, 227
1944 1945	2, 105 1, 884		444, 882	320, 597	37,655	743 1,039 7	38, 693	451	7, 102	14,387
1946	1,990	1,509	550, 275	383, 244	43,636	7	43, 643 42, 377	438 354	12,098	11,932 34,429
1947	1,867						<u> </u>			·
FINA	NCE:	SECU	RITY AND	D COMM	ODITY-	EXCHAN	GE BROK	ERS A	ND DEA	LERS
1938	2,376	755	78, 038	12, 245		14		1,486		20, 288
1939				13, 257 16, 900	1,711 2,764	62 372	1, 772 3, 136	1, 251 1, 125	55, 650 37, 904	17, 273 12, 193
1941	1,847	824	139, 946	12,646	2,302	302	2,604	936	73, 470	10,042
1942	1,579			9, 731 30, 835	2, 019 7, 475	300 932	2, 319 8, 408	826 450	31, 809 13, 511	10, 399 2, 486
1943 1944		889	126, 350	29, 912	7, 214			340	11, 830	1,849
1945	1,312	991	208, 608	58, 059	14, 921 12, 485		17, 699 12, 808	1 2461	5, 702 19, 734	1, 553 5, 475
1946 1947			190, 334 109, 483	47, 764 23, 955	5, 818	323	5, 818	661		
	<u> </u>					COMPA	ATT-TO-CI			<u> </u>
	1	1		I HER FI	INANOE			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1938		531		15, 253	2, 463	l 20.	2, 493 2, 005	1,331 1,350	14, 347 16, 584	15, 193 26, 423
1939						152	2, 003 4, 309			23, 404
1941	2,083	657	66, 692	36, 528	6, 931	1,409	8,341	1, 108	14,660	33, 020
1942	1,847 $1,692$	668 681	58, 914 48, 221	29, 050 21, 988	8, 179 6, 942	1, 637 2, 025	9, 815 8, 967	916 790	9, 791 9, 833	19, 192 14, 761
1943	1,532	635	52, 633	21, 514	7,015	1,759	8,774	686	9, 951	19, 260
1945	1,499	655	58, 130	26, 553 26, 565	8, 991 8, 530	1,680 448	10, 671 8, 978	653 663	7, 997 7, 871	11, 416 7, 744
1946	1,573 1,521	686 722	80, 046 59, 748	26, 565 21, 848	7, 061	410	7,061	609	8, 598	5, 264
			<u></u>	TNIANIOE	NOT A	I T OCA DI	TC 53	į		
			<u> </u>	INANCE	NOI A	LLOCABI	7.E. **			
1938										
1939	3, 573	953	27, 569	7, 235	975	20	995	2,004	12, 407	25, 823
1941	3,668	1,280	32, 467	10, 892	2, 433	53	2,486	1,963	12, 987	17, 297
1942	3,311 $3,674$	1,198 1,464	27, 326 30, 674	8, 063 9, 885	2, 239 2, 131	150 294	2,389 2,426	1,785 1,853	7, 103 5, 133	8, 216 ° 8, 996
1943	4,097	1,667	35, 706	10,600	2, 526	497	3,022	2,007	5, 218	14, 146
1945	4,405	1.854	48, 041	15, 749	3, 750 4, 886	972 5	4, 722 4, 891	2, 193 2, 545	7, 187 7, 769	10, 394 13, 545
1946	5, 474 6, 926	2, 594 3, 220	59, 845 68, 777	19, 444 25, 123	6,469		6, 469	$\frac{2,345}{3,178}$	17, 464	20, 812
		,	,						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	me 4		Reti	irns with i	no net
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit 4
•	·	T	OTAL INS	URANCI	E CARRI	ERS, 10 A	GENTS, E	TC.		
1938	8, 103	3,319	1, 713, 338	226, 940	26, 857	57	26, 913	4, 267	1, 372, 699	264, 512
1939	7, 898	3, 403	1,690,165	214, 926	24, 568	69	24, 637	4, 072	1, 471, 539	299, 442
1940	8, 536	4,007	1,669,442	163, 639	23, 217	2, 943	26, 160	4, 131	1, 724, 133	395, 906
1941 1942	8, 590 8, 243	4, 490 5, 043	1, 974, 048 3, 542, 490	183, 646 1, 295, 151	32, 147 99, 338	4, 414 18, 343	36, 561 117, 681	3, 728 2, 862	1,756,679 211,040	354, 461 93, 985
1943	7, 909	5, 136	3, 491, 354	1, 387, 502	111, 062	21, 230	132, 292	2,418	180, 274	97, 087
1944	7, 779	5, 331	3, 478, 155	1,396,996	92, 461	17, 676	110, 137	2,178	296, 220	24, 621
1945	7,876	5, 529	3, 523, 849	1, 476, 097	75, 659	10, 497	86, 157	2,065	505,009	29, 363
1946 1947	8, 234 8, 937	6, 131 6, 716	3,385,006	1, 478, 953 1, 616, 356	67, 504	52	67, 556 66, 613	1,839 1,927		70, 236 49, 742
	0, 501	0, 710	4, 400, 012	1,010,300	00, 013		00,010	1, 021	1,002,700	
			INS	URANCI	E. CARRI	ERS 64 10				
1938		791	1, 574, 391	205, 593	23, 904		23, 905		1,326,064	261, 083
1939		760	1, 548, 924	192, 955	21,554		21,559		1, 427, 035	296, 492
1940 1941	2, 058 2, 116	780 821	1,505,024 1,778,591	134, 555 146, 687	17, 744 23, 381	2, 252 1, 978	19, 996 25, 360		1,683,910 1,718,978	393, 089 352, 276
1942	2, 082	1, 521	3, 344, 304				103, 214	447	178, 039	90, 890
1943	1,923	1,537	3, 302, 071	1, 357, 906	104, 185	16, 706	120, 891	279	143,780	94, 131
1944	1,968	1,582	3, 273, 765		84,836	13, 379	98, 215	327 376	262, 277 468, 556	22, 635 27, 109
1945 1946	2,070 2,185	1,626 $1,679$	3, 310, 697 3, 090, 427	1, 446, 284 1, 434, 072	68, 390 55, 102		75, 887 55, 103		981,749	
1947		1,840		1, 552, 551			47,835		1,011,961	
	<u> </u>		INSUI	RANCE A	GENTS,	BROKE	RS, ETC.	l		
1000	0.050	0.500]		i			3, 222	46, 634	3, 429
1938 1939	6, 050 5, 950		138, 947 141, 241	21, 348 21, 971	2, 953 3, 013				44, 503	2, 950
1940	6.478	3, 227	164, 418	29, 084		691	6, 164	3,030	40, 224	2,817
1941	6.474	3, 669	195, 457	36, 959	8,766	2, 436	11, 202		37, 701	2, 18
1942		3,522	198, 186	34, 045			14, 467		33, 001 36, 494	3, 098 2, 956
1943 1944		3,599 3,749		29, 596 31, 647			11, 401 11, 92 2	1,851	33, 944	1, 986
1945	5,806	3,903	213, 151	29, 813		3,000			36, 453	2, 25
1946	6.049	4,452	294, 579	44, 881	12,402	51	12, 453	1,392	30, 699	
1947	6,623	4,876	390, 664	63, 805	18,778		18,778	1,512	40, 825	4,112
	<u> </u>	REAI	ESTATE	, INCLUI	DING LI	ESSORS O	F BUILD	INGS		
1938	99, 211	25,602	755, 884	124, 738	17, 260	312		64,311	1,044,635	
1939	101, 402	28, 317	830, 577	132, 065	18,409	321		64, 562	1,026,298	
1940	96,618	29,825	890, 225	142, 018				59, 909		286, 084
1941 1942	97, 291 93, 761		1, 085, 116 1, 128, 765	171,661 205,207	36,603 51,422		60, 979	55, 243 49, 426	959, 156 773, 989	267, 760 214, 871
1943	91, 788	43, 290	1, 327, 300	259, 166			80, 905	43, 049	655, 782	194, 35
1944	92, 332	49, 372	1, 617, 801	334, 830			103, 182	37, 414	533, 423	163, 10
1945			1,859,364	423, 177	108,465		131,643	32, 796	464, 073	144, 550
1946 1947	101,221 104.877	65, 248 67, 047	2, 366, 514 2, 473, 265	668, 693 672, 786			178, 742 183, 821		409, 929 452, 478	
				<u></u>	<u> </u>	V BYOE	DO DILL	DINOG	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	τ -	TES	SORS OF	REAL PI	COPERI	I, EACE	l BUIL	l	·····	
	1 4 000	1,873	164, 303	79, 388			12,662	2,345	35, 488	25, 958
1938			158, 205	81, 321			13,099 21,867		28, 364 42, 054	
1939	4,384					1 494			, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1 -1,00
1939 1940	4,384 8,314	2,758	186,749	95, 036 114, 893			36, 699	4, 162	34, 411	30, 14
1939 1940 1941 1942	4,384 8,314 8,046 7,433	2,758 3,027 3,107	186, 749 221, 182 201, 066	95, 036 114, 893 98, 133	31,954	4, 745 8, 538	40, 450	3, 534	40, 063	18, 48
1939 1940 1941 1942 1943	4,384 8,314 8,046 7,433 7,381	2,758 3,027 3,107 3,299	186, 749 221, 182 201, 066 202, 280	114, 893 98, 133 106, 252	31, 954 31, 912 33, 811	4, 745 8, 538 10, 762	40, 450 44, 573	3, 534 3, 355	40, 063 43, 339	18, 48 19, 87
1939 1940 1941 1942 1943	4,384 8,314 8,046 7,433 7,381 7,220	2,758 3,027 3,107 3,299 3,518	186, 749 221, 182 201, 066 202, 280 230, 988	114, 893 98, 133 106, 252 109, 728	31, 954 31, 912 33, 811 34, 483	4, 745 8, 538 10, 762 12, 529	40, 450 44, 573 47, 011	3, 534 3, 355 3, 111	40, 063 43, 339 34, 505	18, 48- 19, 87- 27, 310
	4, 384 8, 314 8, 046 7, 433 7, 381 7, 220 6, 820	2,758 3,027 3,107 3,299 3,518 3,484	186, 749 221, 182 201, 066 202, 280 230, 988 205, 753	114, 893 98, 133 106, 252 109, 728 103, 199	31, 954 31, 912 33, 811 34, 483 33, 130	4, 745 8, 538 10, 762 12, 529 9, 349	40, 450 44, 573 47, 011 42, 479	3, 534 3, 355 3, 111 2, 800	40, 063 43, 339 34, 505 32, 298 31, 357	27, 310 20, 63

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate and by major industrial groups, 50 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

										·
	Total num-		R	eturns wit	h net inco	ome 4		Ret	urns with i income 4	
Year	ber of re- turns 2	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Net income 4	Income:	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts 3	Deficit 4
	<u> </u>	·		CON	STRUC	TION	33.1 J. J. J.	. :		
1938 -1939 1940 1941	17, 196 16, 830 16, 012	5, 600 6, 716 8, 203	1, 255, 862 1, 470, 616 1, 903, 570 3, 089, 455	62, 682 70, 244 101, 702 199, 564	9, 774 10, 701 18, 858 40, 618	385 467 4,056 41,449	10, 159 11, 168 22, 914 82, 067	9, 033 6, 793	779, 015 624, 415 440, 479	37, 679 33, 861 21, 683
1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	13,325 12,528 12,801 16,971	7,477 7,160 7,811 11,161	4,452,894 3,873,640 2,699,979 2,458,988 3,732,496 6,367,029	357, 310 294, 555 172, 738 146, 070 269, 994 430, 150	36, 065 29, 486 28, 480	138, 575 60, 690 33, 653	206, 823 174, 639 90, 176 62, 134	4, 023 4, 688	588,065	27, 135 33, 604 33, 451 37, 916
	21,010								000, 970	30, 311
		TO	TAL AGR	CULTUI	EE, FOR			IERY		·
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	9,300 8,943 8,413 7,769 7,295 6,825 6,528 7,020	2,839 3,213 3,944 4,092 4,252 3,912 3,865 4,260	363, 895 420, 131 484, 176 630, 777 701, 525 765, 215 822, 592 893, 856 1, 138, 035 1, 486, 572	30, 968 40, 461 49, 269 81, 747 94, 722 128, 219 134, 453 149, 892 205, 244 239, 190	5, 683 9, 190 18, 624 22, 197 25, 831 29, 300 32, 848 65, 511	141 546	22, 945 39, 783 62, 576 63, 306 63, 727	6, 361 5, 797 5, 187 3, 957 3, 226 2, 632 2, 505 2, 287 2, 403 2, 885	191, 076 159, 243 121, 840 103, 114 102, 524 107, 035 99, 516 136, 560	27, 912 32, 307 18, 624 14, 237 14, 374 14, 530 16, 079 21, 669
			AC	RICULT	URE AN	D SERV	ICES			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	8,400 8,005 7,527 7,025 6,593 6,178 5,964	2,624 2,963 3,593 3,761 3,894 3,603 3,568	385, 121 450, 072 586, 997 669, 454 725, 317 788, 951 847, 807 1, 078, 783	29, 196 37, 212 45, 887 76, 775 89, 934 120, 946 128, 679 142, 890 194, 311 227, 600	5, 199 8, 542 17, 530 21, 216 24, 462 28, 166	131 454 3, 948 16, 822 35, 466 33, 171 29, 306	5, 330 8, 996 21, 478 38, 038 59, 927	5, 210 4, 577 3, 505 2, 878 2, 365 2, 227 2, 069 2, 127	173, 324 145, 979 110, 934 89, 765 97, 446 97, 779 93, 951 128, 700	23, 118 23, 061 13, 491 11, 985 12, 752 12, 591 13, 481
				· I	FOREST	R'Y			·	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	524 519 573 549 459 433 374 284 338 325	111 118 202 174 208 178 145 200	13, 904 10, 319 14, 466 15, 645 17, 084 16, 309 16, 297 29, 547 35, 233	847 2, 240 1, 436 2, 807 2, 878 4, 054 3, 333 2, 559 7, 226 9, 208	328 276	1 77 22 101 209 132 18 34	115 336 298 719 878 1,063 766 724 1,883	339	6, 935	2, 990 3, 532 8, 061 4, 473 1, 692 1, 191 1, 464 2, 058 938 611
		· · ·			FISHER	Y	:		k	·
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	336 381 365 337 285 269 273 280 329 400	<u> </u>	11, 569 21, 106 23, 785 29, 314 16, 426 22, 814 17, 332 29, 753 29, 705 26, 778	925 1, 010 1, 947 2, 165 1, 910 3, 219 2, 441 4, 442 3, 707 2, 382	143 156 372 476 312 438 387 685 1,192	12 3 70 273 556 1,147 817 1,540	154 159 442 749 868 1,586 1,204 2,224 1,215 695	220 248 210 158 107 90 115 102 155 221	20, 761 10, 816 6, 290 5, 151 4, 217 1, 852 5, 473 3, 332 5, 938 12, 398	1, 127 1, 262 1, 185 660 560 431 475 541 894 1, 798

Table 14.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate and by major industrial groups,⁵o for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, and net income or deficit; also, for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

T	Total num-		R		Returns with no net income 4					
Year	ber of re- turns ²	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Net income 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes ⁶	Total tax	Num- ber	Total compiled receipts ³	Deficit
			NATUR	E OF BU	SINĖSS	NOT AL	LOCABLE	}		
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	17, 284 18, 178 22, 474 22, 529 20, 140 17, 915 17, 415 17, 027 17, 057 16, 815	896 1, 600 2, 176 2, 044 1, 897 1, 824 1, 908 2, 211	76, 105 154, 763 185, 995 201, 364 142, 901	5, 530 8, 897 18, 349 22, 286 25, 046 17, 875 15, 283 24, 007	3,629 4,647 4,742 3,775 3,492 6,412	89 1,511 3,837 4,588 3,127 1,870	764 1,512 5,140 8,484 9,331 6,903 5,362	3, 328 3, 388 5, 433 5, 123 3, 980 3, 355 3, 277 3, 459 3, 268 3, 622	48, 348 38, 647 32, 577 25, 536 18, 021 26, 563 31, 005	9,,11 10, 94

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Retur	ns with net	income 4		Returns net inc	
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes ⁶	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4
	·	<u> </u>	INU	ED STAT	ES		·	
1938	520, 501	169, 884	6, 525, 979	853, 578	5, 988	859, 566	301, 148	2, 853, 098
1939 1940 1941 1942 ⁵¹ 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	515, 960 516, 783 509, 066 479, 677 455, 894 446, 796 454, 460 526, 363 587, 683	199, 479 220, 977 264, 628 269, 942 283, 735 288, 904 303, 019 359, 310 382, 531	8, 826, 713 11, 203, 224 18, 111, 095 24, 052, 358 28, 717, 966 27, 123, 741 22, 165, 206 27, 184, 592 33, 381, 291	1,216,450 2,144,292 3,744,568 4,337,728 4,479,166 4,353,620 4,182,705 8,606,695 10,981,482	15, 806 404, 254 3, 423, 334 7, 918, 668 11, 446, 417 10, 530, 430 6, 612, 045 268, 145	1, 232, 256 2, 548, 546 7, 167, 902 12, 256, 396 15, 925, 582 14, 884, 050 10, 794, 750 8, 874, 840 10, 981, 482	270, 138 252, 065 204, 278 172, 723 136, 786 123, 563 118, 106 131, 842 169, 276	2, 092, 148 2, 283, 795 1, 778, 553 1, 000, 746 898, 722 819, 260 1, 026, 250 1, 991, 706 1, 958, 563
		·	A	LABAMA				
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	3, 470 3, 432 3, 391 3, 323 3, 108 2, 906 2, 813 2, 772 3, 385 4, 109	1, 395 1, 612 1, 761 2, 084 2, 077 2, 076 2, 040 2, 035 2, 530 2, 991	17, 129 25, 213 43, 682 90, 943 129, 511 128, 545 124, 929 114, 816 178, 510 223, 555	2, 581 3, 958 8, 908 20, 349 21, 255 19, 812 19, 639 20, 473 59, 613 76, 900	27 60 1,830 18,914 55,914 53,386 49,517 42,434 .4,224	2,608 4,018 10,738 39,263 77,169 73,198 69,156 62,907 63,837 76,900	1,822 1,593 1,435 1,045 853 688 658 625 743 1,005	11, 153 8, 222 6, 386 3, 542 2, 689 2, 825 2, 686 3, 582 6, 011 9, 868
	·			ALASKA				
1938	274 282 278 232 219 180 176	91 95 109 126 120 124 88 89 107	1,099 1,105 1,325 2,329 2,575 3,951 2,663 2,055 2,613 4,740	166 159 238 533 439 633 547 459 813 1,552	7 5 9 231 811 1, 430 733 453 6	173 164 248 764 1, 250 2, 064 1, 280 912 819 1, 552	133 125 125 107 74 44 45 42 79 110	456 586 443 413 269 178 371 708 809 1,316
	L	1	<u></u>	ARIZONA	<u> </u>		L	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	1,422 1,386 1,341 1,245 1,115 1,053 1,039	520 512 564 669 715 713 690 656 842 950	6,020 6,710 8,226 11,623 17,827 21,787 23,417 20,534 30,902 41,959	863 991 1, 611 2, 749 3, 496 3, 520 4, 009 4, 089 9, 977 13, 975	12 14 78 967 5, 096 8, 014 8, 000 5, 770 285	875 1,006 1,689 3,716 8,592 11,534 12,009 9,859 10,262 13,975	728 715 625 483 370 265 250 267 319 524	3, 126 3, 607 3, 326 2, 201 2, 330 1, 430 1, 908 2, 528 3, 524 4, 853
	1		A	I RKANSAS	1	1	1	1
1938	2, 554 2, 403 2, 233 2, 071 2, 141 2, 060 2, 304 2, 701	1, 087 1, 245 1, 382 1, 533 1, 556 1, 515 1, 458 1, 513 1, 776 1, 984	11, 903 14, 553 19, 309 31, 676 37, 029 39, 808 40, 962 40, 390 74, 105 88, 779	1, 784 2, 213 3, 871 7, 752 7, 413 7, 288 8, 396 8, 975 24, 652 29, 890	23 49 221 3,106 10,802 13,290 11,550 9,548 323	1, 807 2, 261 4, 092 10, 857 18, 215 20, 579 19, 946 18, 523 24, 975 29, 890	1, 211 1, 001 908 687 531 444 404 379 406 567	5, 039 3, 193 2, 933 2, 202 1, 827 1, 600 1, 267 1, 506 2, 107 3, 402

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵s for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Returr	ns with net i	income 4		Returns net inc	
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4
					<u>-</u>			
			CA	LIFORNI	A		1	i
1938 1939 1940 1941 1912 1943 1944 1945	24, 097 24, 261 23, 606 21, 708 20, 288 19, 751 19, 700	8,589 9,221 10,111 11,546 11,864 12,190 11,932 11,865	398, 170 434, 985 499, 053 849, 312 1, 356, 116 1, 785, 881 1, 665, 461 1, 310, 127	54, 061 61, 084 96, 611 184, 835 270, 148 261, 933 239, 209 236, 443	362 830 10,814 154,035 446,194 783,055 741,363 460,669	54, 422 61, 913 107, 425 338, 870 716, 342 1, 044, 988 980, 572 697, 113	12, 790 11, 911 11, 103 9, 081 7, 120 5, 565 5, 203 5, 318	128, 790 97, 551 135, 229 99, 810 52, 637 60, 248 64, 836 74, 115
1946 1947	24, 453 28, 910	14, 491 16, 128	1, 531, 942 1, 742, 143	509,002 589,566	13, 731	522, 733 589, 566	7, 095 9, 675	181, 508 205, 967
	20,010	10,120	1, 7 x 2, 110	000,000		000,000	1 0,070	1 200,000
			CO	OLORADO)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	5,355 5,126 4,820 4,415 4,128 3,894 3,781	1, 737 1, 862 1, 873 2, 161 2, 278 2, 343 2, 280 2, 337 2, 718 2, 919	40, 120 46, 794 51, 056 73, 769 97, 377 116, 479 117, 004 114, 657 154, 440 173, 667	5, 541 6, 982 10, 056 17, 885 20, 515 28, 730 26, 430 24, 500 51, 711 58, 852	42 74 475 7, 355 19, 847 27, 032 32, 548 33, 958 1, 321	5, 583 7, 056 10, 531 25, 239 40, 362 55, 762 58, 978 58, 458 53, 032 58, 852	2, 948 2, 650 2, 556 2, 016 1, 598 1, 203 1, 119 1, 025 1, 100 1, 398	19,080 15,751 14,420 15,575 6,521 9,787 7,951 9,428 22,583 8,775
			CON	NECTIC	ŰΤ			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	9,286 9,348 9,335 9,025 8,630 8,590 8,754 10,159	2, 727 3, 556 4, 220 5, 305 5, 330 5, 440 5, 579 5, 870 6, 984 7, 306	100, 335 149, 057 224, 109 491, 587 647, 743 729, 483 618, 786 480, 457 492, 466 569, 562	14, 326 22, 401 46, 996 90, 760 83, 161 92, 346 82, 707 77, 143 128, 699 152, 999	71- 265 20, 341 163, 651 246, 174 295, 375 232, 316 119, 466 1, 798	14, 397 22, 666 67, 337 254, 411 329, 335 387, 721 315, 023 196, 609 130, 497 152, 999	5, 988 5, 166 4, 565 3, 455 3, 125 2, 648 2, 481 2, 360 2, 680 3, 409	80, 829 47, 909 44, 185 20, 742 11, 208 12, 253 19, 178 17, 576 64, 863 53, 464
	<u> </u>	L	DH	LAWARE	<u>1</u>	1	1	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	3, 109 3, 175 3, 110 2, 551 2, 425 2, 395 2, 330 2, 812	1, 434 1, 553 1, 617 1, 788 1, 480 1, 500 1, 502 1, 487 1, 861 1, 892	354, 622 428, 284 488, 952 604, 452 587, 884 624, 890 608, 359 539, 118 620, 837 612, 733	28, 443 38, 584 69, 504 96, 033 113, 628 108, 449 104, 128 97, 339 165, 342 165, 057	129 264 19, 638 108, 788 131, 376 188, 893 174, 526 121, 985 706	28, 572 38, 848 89, 142 204, 822 245, 004 297, 342 278, 654 219, 324 166, 048 165, 057	1,380 1,184 1,216 1,016 811 710 669 649 702 743	25, 492 12, 415 39, 280 32, 098 11, 301 9, 833 19, 870 12, 563 14, 794 15, 167
	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	DISTRIC	T OF COL	LUMBIA			
1938	2, 710 2, 679 2, 667 2, 523 2, 364 2, 363 2, 345 2, 903	1, 152 1, 310 1, 442 1, 662 1, 680 1, 670 1, 644 1, 651 2, 000 2, 029	36, 032 46, 468 51, 559 92, 615 164, 268 201, 927 190, 572 162, 416 130, 153 143, 369	4,700 6,008 9,244 22,414 40,310 27,669 28,430 28,73 39,906 45,485	36 36 458 5,307 36,643 92,671 84,045 59,390 2,121	4, 736 6, 044 9, 702 27, 721 76, 952 120, 339 112, 475 88, 164 42, 027 45, 485	1, 416 1, 180 1, 056 827 671 561 566 556 739 984	10, 226 6, 700 7, 897 5, 240 3, 164 3, 242 6, 235 5, 805 8, 773 9, 858

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 58 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

•	Total		Return	ns with net	income 4			with no come
Year	number of re- turns ?	Number	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4
			F	LORIDA				·
1938	9, 450 9, 487 9, 381 8, 355 7, 890 7, 644 7, 886	3,024 3,403 3,955 4,255 4,343 4,935 4,946 5,293	33, 542 40, 502 54, 776 72, 711 97, 444 141, 175 139, 428 147, 525	4, 511 5, 878 10, 136 16, 285 18, 143 24, 362 24, 859 30, 297	107 150 949 6, 489 25, 849 48, 357 46, 835 37, 445	4, 619 6, 028 11, 085 22, 767 43, 992 72, 719 71, 695 67, 742	5, 274 4, 909 4, 581 4, 237 3, 371 2, 332 2, 082 2, 005	27,048 17,788 19,194 20,159 11,761 11,046 15,351
1946 1947	9, 871 11, 716	6, 464 7, 108	208, 378 208, 205	64, 569 66, 577	3, 900	68, 469 66, 577	2,680 3,876	22, 899 41, 359
				EORGIA		,	3,5.5	11,000
-000		1		i .	1	1	1	1
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	5, 473 5, 423 5, 473 5, 425 5, 111 4, 804 4, 688 4, 802 5, 896 6, 897	2, 410 2, 697 2, 994 3, 460 3, 525 3, 602 3, 552 3, 673 4, 604 5, 040	54, 102 69, 108 85, 692 129, 944 211, 955 243, 094 228, 876 209, 838 291, 272 320, 784	8, 197 10, 873 17, 821 30, 847 41, 897 36, 882 39, 336 41, 857 97, 506 112, 191	48 140 1, 698 17, 090 71, 113 109, 460 95, 190 71, 965 8, 670	8, 245 11, 012 19, 519 47, 937 113, 010 146, 342 134, 526 113, 822 106, 176 112, 191	2, 821 2, 495 2, 258 1, 710 1, 375 1, 015 964 965 1, 132 1, 700	12, 407 9, 834 8, 790 6, 380 4, 844 5, 188 5, 703 9, 721 13, 328 17, 607
				HAWAII		·		·
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	801 809 824 799 764 670 674 686 896 1,089	514 503 571 608 652 573 570 551 599 685	23, 762 28, 604 35, 522 54, 796 75, 656 73, 702 74, 859 61, 325 50, 187 75, 735	2,734 3,729 6,510 11,844 14,273 13,456 13,602 12,437 15,499 24,206	14 12 832 6, 791 25, 028 25, 589 26, 200 17, 422 135	2, 747 3, 741 7, 342 18, 636 39, 301 39, 045 39, 801 29, 859 15, 634 24, 206	265 283 230 172 89 89 80 120 282 382	6, 654 2, 027 1, 541 1, 278 352 527 709 1, 858 1, 254 6, 446
				OHAGI	·			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	2,069 1,991 1,944 1,820 1,760 1,619 1,641 1,594 1,720 1,783	577 631 698 738 738 737 718 737 868 980	7, 212 9, 027 13, 565 18, 340 25, 546 21, 966 23, 130 21, 265 35, 865 46, 516	1,025 1,289 2,600 4,486 5,227 4,802 5,540 5,266 11,041 15,092	13 16 106 1,760 7,824 5,600 4,332 2,960 49	1, 038 1, 305 2, 706 6, 247 13, 051 10, 402 9, 872 8, 227 11, 090 15, 092	804 708 638 536 450 338 352 349 396 442	3, 13; 2, 05; 1, 90; 1, 52; 1, 59; 1, 50; 1, 647 1, 23; 2, 194; 2, 777
			I	LLINOIS	3		•	•
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1946	35, 621 35, 409 34, 905 34, 998 32, 214 30, 168 28, 939 29, 208 34, 259 37, 653	12, 162 14, 695 16, 241 18, 940 18, 716 19, 450 19, 343 19, 806 23, 828 25, 130	488, 698 700, 077 921, 383 1, 479, 489 2, 007, 261 2, 432, 185 2, 342, 739 1, 859, 390 2, 525, 526 2, 982, 433	71, 702 105, 965 187, 529 316, 296 380, 358 427, 676 390, 914 396, 178 869, 293 1, 051, 447	606 1, 482 32, 927 288, 961 682, 402 966, 292 1, 006, 720 587, 115 23, 244	72, 308 107, 447 220, 456 605, 257 1, 062, 761 1, 393, 968 1, 397, 633 983, 293 892, 537 1, 051, 447	19, 803 17, 260 15, 579 12, 298 10, 521 7, 907 7, 005 6, 873 7, 597 9, 717	247, 741 171, 006 239, 280 138, 125 73, 745 54, 990 55, 274 94, 329 116, 013 210, 174

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵s for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

n in vierfa North daale Touristatsaal Tena	Total		Retur	ns with net	income 4			with no	
Year	number of re- turns 2	Number	Net in- come ¹	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4	
			I	NDIANA	L.,		L	<u> </u>	
1938. 1939. 1940.	12, 781 11, 668 12, 474 12, 038	4, 466 5, 354 5, 851	75, 679 117, 924 158, 165	11, 668 18, 661 32, 004	6,938	11, 802 19, 002 38, 942	6,390 4,809 4,902	45, 022 35, 043 27, 020	
1941 1942 1943 1944 1945	11, 189 10, 684 10, 650 10, 516 11, 309	6, 845 6, 822 6, 967 7, 079 7, 202 8, 043	292, 884 407, 571 539, 279 447, 515 356, 483 442, 605	65, 023 64, 726 66, 125 67, 421 66, 246 146, 258	59, 914 164, 514 265, 844 194, 544 122, 918 4, 147	124, 937 229, 240 331, 969 261, 965 189, 165 150, 405	3, 710 3, 071 2, 476 2, 278 2, 180 2, 255	21, 736 11, 198 8, 314 9, 475 9, 690 36, 431	
1947	12, 623	9, 162	578, 235	196, 826	2, 121	196, 826	2,606	19,213	
				IOWA					
1938'	7, 614 7, 378 7, 228 6, 979 6, 555 6, 279 6, 132 6, 202 6, 704 7, 357	3, 241 3, 501 3, 658 4, 001 4, 056 4, 234 4, 241 4, 265 4, 885 5, 362	40, 544 52, 417 57, 593 83, 447 127, 610 174, 176 171, 685 151, 101 216, 773 258, 238	6, 182 8, 191 10, 735 19, 280 23, 586 26, 556 28, 469 26, 526 64, 624 79, 478	109 139 620 7, 467 31, 540 60, 565 55, 167 37, 618 1, 970	6, 291 8, 330 11, 355 26, 747 55, 126 87, 121 83, 636 64, 144 66, 594 79, 478	3, 228 2, 871 2, 667 2, 163 1, 759 1, 348 1, 219 1, 267 1, 171 1, 376	21; 371 21, 938 22, 877 16, 048 5; 104 4, 217 3, 707 5; 959 14, 939 11, 044	
			. : . :	KANSAS					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	4, 450 4, 359 4, 247 4, 116 3, 874 3, 599 3, 483 3, 563 4, 037 4, 633	1, 998 2, 070 2, 214 2, 539 2, 556 2, 607 2, 533 2, 654 2, 977 3, 300	24, 547 27, 656 39, 291 88, 769 209, 601 308, 060 297, 132 201, 376 186, 820 232, 899	3, 292 3, 969 7, 800 22, 715 62, 472 30, 822 31, 037 33, 345 64, 827 81, 619	36 49 487 6, 281 40, 228 177, 324 171, 141 89, 938 474	3, 328 4, 018 8, 287 28, 996 102, 700 208, 146 202, 178 123, 284 65, 301 81, 619	2, 204 2, 055 1, 796 1, 350 1, 075 804 749 714 818 1, 035	10,726 10,997 9,703 5,501 2,950 3,078 2,984 7,795 5,683 14,538	
		<u> </u>	KE	ENTUCKY	·				
1938	4, 882 4, 870 4, 778 4, 654 4, 654 4, 311 4, 008 3, 842 3, 811 4, 296 4, 735	2, 103 2, 362 2, 466 2, 899 2, 846 2, 834 2, 847 2, 836 3, 280 3, 578	45, 551 65, 183 73, 280 132, 979 186, 394 218, 163 215, 444 178, 130 219, 508 275, 782	6, 889 10, 223 15, 482 32, 422 31, 114 28, 883 29, 663 33, 588 75, 014 96, 448	72 136 1, 353 16, 793 75, 462 105, 163 100, 939 63, 536 2, 120	6, 961 10, 359 16, 835 49, 214 106, 575 134, 046 130, 602 97, 124 77, 134 96, 448	2,448 2,170 1,994 1,478 1,205 956 803 784 835 1,023	15, 334 10, 511 9, 661 6, 365 3; 688 5, 021 5, 611 4; 505 5, 739 7, 590	
<u></u>	! 	1	LC	UISIANA				<u> </u>	
1938	6, 212 6, 119 6, 092 5, 901 5, 576 5, 164 4, 786 4, 698 5, 367 5, 954	2, 552 2, 751 2, 796 3, 263 3, 322 3, 353 3, 206 3, 230 3, 806 4, 120	51, 762 52, 287 63, 400 115, 735 119, 744 154, 071 149, 624 147, 901 211, 759 266, 722	6, 999 7, 560 12, 294 25, 848 24, 140 25, 340 26, 077 32, 911 69, 401 91, 252	89 127 1, 288 12, 596 34, 472 59, 867 56, 025 39, 242 4, 584	7, 088 7, 688 13, 582 38, 445 58, 612 85, 207 82, 102 72, 152 73, 985 91, 252	3, 094 2, 834 2, 748 2, 178 1, 776 1, 353 1, 204 1, 145 1, 274 1, 493	24, 135 14, 495 12, 927 9, 499 5, 401 3, 952 5, 120 5, 583 11, 000 13, 570	

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 58 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

<u></u>		HOIM J.	ey figures	iii tiiousai	ids of dolla						
· .	Total number	_	Returi	ns with net	income 4		Returns net in	with no			
Year	of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes ⁶	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4			
	<u> </u>	<u>' </u>		MAINE	1			<u> </u>			
1000	0.00=	1	10.101	0.505		0. 500					
1938 1939	3,697 3,645	1, 106 1, 335	18, 131 25, 826	2, 527 3, 741	35 103	2,562 $3,844$	2, 214 1, 936	20, 518 11, 014			
1940	3, 568	1,426	30, 054	5, 857	471	6, 328	1,806	7,672			
1941 1942	3, 570 3, 353	1,779 1,831	59, 313 70, 281	13, 950 13, 598	6,167 $22,174$	20, 116 35, 772	1,459 1,226	8, 961 5, 195			
1943	3,175	1,874	93, 081	14,057	38,399	52, 456	1,007	6,941			
1944 1945	3, 134 3, 181	1, 934 2, 014	94, 070 77, 181	14, 290 14, 382	39, 240 24, 708	53, 530 39, 090	925 913	3, 693 8, 876			
1946	3, 478	2, 336	107, 910	34, 981	1,602	36, 583	909	8,776			
.1947	3, 803	2,407	128, 247	43, 348		43, 348	1,174	19,094			
	l	!	M	RYLANI	<u> </u>						
MARYLAND											
1938 1939	6, 102 6, 080	2,340 2,700	93, 811 117, 498	11, 527 14, 175	98 195	11, 625 14, 370	3,086 2,745	49, 429 38, 940			
1940	6,095	2,957	126, 154	22, 486	4,051	26, 537	2, 740	28, 814			
1941	6,032	3,357	208, 602	43, 457	26, 855	70, 312	2,056	22, 223			
1942 1943	5, 658 5, 464	3, 331 3, 484	300, 407 406, 575	61, 446 70, 247	83,118 154,085	144, 564 224, 332	1,773 1,407	16, 846 11, 976			
1944	5, 356	3,479	377, 221	61, 958	145, 756	207, 714	1,327	8,403			
1945	5, 512 6, 581	3, 623 4, 404	284, 636 280, 905	57, 746 87, 920	80, 195 1, 784	137, 941 89, 704	1,376 1,613	11,454 36,614			
1947	7, 687	5, 072	333, 921	104, 186		104, 186	2, 092	75, 838			
MASSACHUSETTS 101,300 2,002 10,500											
1000	00.704	7 100	012 027	. 07 605	950	97 051	14 000	160 497			
1938	22, 704 23, 116	7, 198 9, 185	213, 237 $311, 012$	27, 695 43, 291	256 714	27, 951 44, 005	14, 236 12, 763	162, 437 120, 218			
1940	23, 652	10, 284	367, 955	71, 220	14,321	85, 540	12, 250	152, 720			
1941 1942	23, 973 23, 255	13, 577 14, 347	675, 476 1, 005, 151	142, 795 158, 303	123, 470 359, 102	266, 266 517, 405	9, 434 8, 016	133, 767 32, 779			
1943	22,869	15, 431	1, 133, 331	160, 997	439, 696	600, 692	6,605	29,390			
1944	22, 749	15, 900	1,086,861	168, 154	382, 443	550, 596	6, 124	34, 384			
1945 1946	23, 771 27, 371	16, 974 19, 529	979, 437 1, 288, 222	167, 855 373, 869	253, 069 10, 200	420, 924 384, 069	5, 985 6, 998	37, 965 59, 839			
1947	29, 714	19,028	1, 328, 173	396, 112		396, 112	9, 844	78, 807			
			M	ICHIGAN			·				
1938	15, 917	5, 210	370, 627	56, 556	. 160	56,716	8, 901	132, 130			
1939	15, 883	6,752	609, 127	94, 979	601	95, 580	7,389	72, 922			
1940	15,667	7,728	871, 227	188, 896	61,994	250, 890	6,390	60, 488			
1941 1942	15, 035 14, 035	8, 832 8, 730	1, 325, 949 1, 342, 289	273, 327 258, 184	356, 670 470, 437	629, 998 728, 622	4,834 4,049	52, 891 30, 886			
1943	13, 135	8,667	1,737,234	293,648	739, 865	1,033,513	3,307	26, 211			
1944	12,863	8,779 8,771	1,649,135 1,021,149	279, 010 216, 243	720, 204 324, 835	999, 214 541, 078	2,989	31, 494 50, 132			
1945 1946	13,303 16,026	10, 556	934, 459	312, 968	10,119	323, 087	3, 215 3, 907	173,475			
1947	18, 630	11, 983	2, 095, 317	746, 472		746, 472	4, 832	69, 964			
	!	!	MI	NNESOTA	A.	<u> </u>	<u>f</u>	<u> </u>			
1020 10.270 2.674 70.569 11.107 129 11.025 5.1								54 510			
1938	10, 379 10, 151	3,674 4,086	79, 568 111, 853	11, 107 16, 336	128 167	11, 235 16, 502	5, 109 4, 584	54, 512 42, 385			
1940	9, 937	4, 503	133, 041	25, 730	2,445	28, 175	4,069	36, 867			
1941	9,664	5,002	204, 527	47, 410 79, 193	23, 419 79, 369	70, 829	3, 364	27, 183 13, 555			
1942 1943	9, 083 8, 784	5,119 5,410	335, 038 438, 372	83, 187	154,426	158, 562 237, 613	2,739 2,196	7,514			
1944	8, 638	5, 529	412, 807	76, 177	151,290	227, 466	2,000	9,898			
1945 1946	8, 536 9, 321	5,755	350, 010 468, 961	74, 191 153, 686	96, 105 2, 574	170, 295 156, 260	1,809 1,788	12,227 17,701			
1947	10, 352	6,623 7,231	562, 546	189, 980	2,014	189, 980	2, 242	16, 217			
	<u> </u>			L	L	L	L				

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵8 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars].

	Total		Retur	ns with net	income 4			with no				
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4				
	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	M	ISSISSIPP	I		<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
1938 1939 1940 1941	2, 433 2, 509 2, 518 2, 425	1, 021 1, 212 1, 215	9, 206 11, 285 13, 801	1, 347 1, 699 2, 556	27 44 183	1, 374 1, 743 2, 739	1, 221 1, 082 1, 105	5, 437 4, 596 4, 496				
1942 1943 1944 1945	2, 180 2, 063 2, 032 1, 977	1, 421 1, 461 1, 460 1, 486 1, 453	24. 632 35, 966 40, 199 39, 966 43, 862	5, 545 7, 081 7, 141 7, 712 8, 880	2, 805 10, 413 13, 716 12, 430 11, 851	8, 350 17, 494 20, 857 20, 141 20, 730	849 600 489 422 430	3, 538 1, 586 1, 597 1, 856 1, 670				
1946 1947	2, 344 2, 679	1,801 1,969	64, 801 71, 041	20, 869 23, 438	1,309	22, 178 23, 438	448 608	1, 969 4, 331				
		11	<u> </u> 	IISSOURI	-			-				
1000												
1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1946	14, 515 14, 300 14, 020 13, 111 12, 473 11, 845 11, 832 13, 351 14, 949	6, 372 6, 645 7, 816 8, 015 8, 323 8, 117 8, 387 9, 729 10, 572	240, 432 263, 294 417, 057 638, 838 820, 272 802, 520 707, 038 801, 667 958, 315	37, 655 55, 292 94, 310 137, 987 149, 439 132, 049 135, 475 272, 086 333, 683	404 4, 824 61, 200 170, 511 318, 954 340, 855 252, 500 7, 375	38, 059 60, 116 155, 509 308, 498 468, 393 472, 905 387, 975 279, 461 333, 683	6, 735 6, 359 4, 954 4, 084 3, 228 2, 844 2, 622 2, 762 3, 526	100, 015 69, 610 62, 768 30, 207 15, 166 12, 339 13, 366 17, 436 52, 939 35, 752				
MONTANA												
1938	2, 679 2, 552 2, 502 2, 502 2, 374 2, 155 2, 015 1, 976 1, 955 2, 079 2, 301	923 1,022 1,117 1,167 1,171 1,215 1,202 1,224 1,357 1,540	9, 077 11, 661 14, 601 18, 667 23, 807 22, 649 24, 417 20, 156 40, 164 47, 868	1, 320 1, 747 2, 898 4, 728 5, 506 5, 353 5, 007 4, 598 12, 578 15, 307	24 31 131 942 4, 693 4, 492 6, 477 3, 196 274	1, 343 1, 778 3, 029 5, 670 10, 200 9, 845 11, 484 7, 794 12, 852 15, 307	1, 367 1, 190 1, 053 942 742 573 555 542 534 561	4, 696 3, 114 3, 103 3, 515 2, 403 2, 660 2, 771 2, 055 3, 102 2, 666				
			NI	EBRASKA		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
1938	4, 342 4, 266 4, 162 4, 052 3, 722 3, 556 3, 398 3, 302 3, 678 3, 969	1, 562 1, 766 1, 905 2, 208 2, 378 2, 434 2, 366 2, 404 2, 783 3, 016	26, 660 29, 724 36, 503 49, 740 83, 529 104, 022 106, 368 103, 350 136, 672 139, 522	4, 019 4, 541 7, 381 11, 946 16, 325 17, 563 18, 778 20, 343 44, 644 45, 594	35 33 374 5, 469 24, 621 38, 181 38, 394 31, 091 502	4, 054 4, 574 7, 755 17, 415 40, 946 55, 744 57, 172 51, 434 45, 146 45, 594	2, 298 2, 007 1, 792 1, 426 1, 013 793 716 639 637 744	12, 777 15, 195 14, 392 15, 516 2, 635 2, 204 2, 306 2, 912 3, 018 4, 599				
			N	EVADA			· · · · · · · ·					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	881 904 909 897 807 749 684 704 726 783	259 280 302 356 361 363 329 334 396 418	8, 672 12, 644 14, 543 12, 754 17, 340 8, 974 8, 530 11, 115 21, 957 20, 550	882 1, 289 2, 387 2, 784 4, 837 1, 812 1, 833 2, 087 5, 770 5, 679	5 12 177 826 2,897 1,537 1,572 1,643 18	887 1, 300 2, 565 3, 609 7, 734 3, 349 3, 405 3, 730 5, 788 5, 679	394 406 399 346 273 236 232 230 247 309	2, 187 1, 686 1, 895 1, 704 1, 221 1, 695 1, 365 1, 688 2, 559 2, 855				

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938-1947, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 58 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Returns with net income 4 Returns with no												
	Total number		Retur	ns with net	income 4		net in						
Year	of re- turns 2	Number	Net income 4	"Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4					
	<u></u>		NEW	HAMPSH	IRE		:						
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	1, 492 1, 408 1, 418 1, 445	559 647 706 869 864 948 1,004 1,063 1,256 1,312	9, 579 12, 707 13, 646 25, 766 33, 988 35, 278 36, 632 36, 263 58, 696 55, 244	1, 384 1, 885 2, 776 5, 759 6, 459 6, 348 6, 271 7, 276 19, 198 18, 627	16 25 358 4, 387 10, 784 12, 412 13, 626 10, 903 1, 433	1, 401 1, 910 3, 135 10, 147 17, 243 18, 760 19, 897 18, 179 20, 631 18, 627	869 782 722 583 503 430 402 386 426 619	4, 380 3, 480 3, 132 2, 517 1, 481 1, 084 1, 582 1, 614 3, 014 5, 514					
,			NE	W JERSE	Y	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· .	,					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	28, 430 29, 086 27, 860 26, 485 26, 188 26, 796	6, 505 7, 925 9, 355 12, 632 13, 297 14, 273 14, 918 15, 984 19, 365 20, 026	269, 959 342, 294 411, 971 620, 782 .887, 661 1, 043, 771 975, 133 840, 305 1, 093, 942 1, 092, 962/	30, 069 41, 261 70, 192 117, 365 133, 333 142, 211 141, 638 135, 523 290, 591 293, 063	209 675 13,875 127,465 227,599 324,513 275,924 165,728 7,165	30, 278 41, 936 84, 067 244, 830 360, 932 466, 724 417, 562 301, 251 297, 756 293, 063	18, 880 17, 723 17, 036 14, 522 12, 687 10, 320 9, 424 9, 082 9, 634 11, 663	135, 080 125, 570 183, 071 89, 514 52, 819 38, 414 37, 051 48, 569 74, 989 77, 478					
	:		NE	W MEXIC	00 11			,					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	997 962 935 831 786 748 717 823	406 446 455 504 478 503 480 493 587 684	2, 876 3, 747 4, 265 5, 908 7, 809 10, 166 9, 039 9, 724 16, 971 21, 290	373 524 733 1,345 1,682 1,972 1,905 2,074 5,311 6,757	11 9 40 306 1,491 2,646 2,228 2,121 27	384 533 773 1,651 3,173 4,618 4,133 4,194 5,338 6,757	463 422 401 326 292 227 207 174 184 263	2, 084 1, 663 1, 133 1, 134 1, 746 791 1, 175 1, 285 1, 040 1, 638					
		· ·	NI	W YORK		•	· :	· ·					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1 143 1 1944 1945 1946	123, 835 123, 801 118, 613	30, 615 36, 994 42, 048 53, 703 56, 996 63, 859 68, 195 76, 011 91, 252 93, 284	1, 978, 623 2, 536, 806 3, 217, 376 4, 909, 081 5, 940, 200 6, 991, 353 6, 886, 656 6, 072, 300 7, 200, 873 8, 384, 348	234, 371 320, 448 567, 095 961, 092 1, 108, 081 1, 165, 091 1, 147, 709 1, 117, 974 2, 154, 018 2, 616, 144	1, 205 3, 227 84, 931 788, 077 1, 682, 091 2, 393, 608 2, 299, 176 1, 619, 261 80, 838	235, 576 323, 675 652, 026 1, 749, 169 2, 790, 172 3, 558, 699 3, 446, 886 2, 737, 235 2, 234, 856 2, 616, 144	82, 467 77, 258 74, 367 63, 829 55, 551 44, 016 39, 194 36, 081 39, 658 51, 104	770, 736 607, 750 636, 415 570, 089 381, 931 390, 698 261, 413 269, 999 512, 569 505, 082					

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947, in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories, 58 for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

		ENTON	ey ngures	in thousar	ds of dolla	rsj						
	Total		Retur	ns with net	income 4		Returns net inc					
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come 4	Income tax ⁵	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4				
		' , '	NORT	H CAROL	INA	, ,,	·					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	6, 128 6, 210 6, 241 6, 238 6, 001 5, 847 5, 750 6, 081 7, 550 8, 985	2, 853 3, 342 3, 626 4, 276 4, 267 4, 411 4, 485 4, 772 6, 067 6, 720	83, 732 114, 397 131, 229 220, 594 341, 963 363, 562 335, 571 303, 637 490, 359 529, 423	13, 304 18, 319 27, 799 52, 681 66, 027 56, 749 58, 096 61, 560 165, 048 180, 141	74 224 2, 425 28, 741 118, 611 155, 866 132, 354 93, 610 8, 783	13, 377 18, 543 30, 224 81, 423 184, 638 212, 614 190, 450 155, 170 173, 831 180, 141	2, 952 2, 591 2, 348 1, 733 1, 514 1, 128 1, 022 1, 017 1, 249 1, 945	15, 178 8, 827 9, 438 5, 679 3, 549 2, 700 4, 016 5, 908 7, 011 20, 002				
NORTH DAKOTA												
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	2, 370 2, 235 2, 193 1, 986 1, 834 1, 686 1, 585 1, 521 1, 506 1, 590	674 827 932 1,014 1,045 1,094 1,103 1,137 1,187 1,270	2, 116 2, 614 3, 447 5, 436 8, 172 10, 731 12, 076 13, 734 21, 413 24, 511	283 347 574 1, 147 1, 534 1, 957 2, 198 2, 570 5, 681 7, 429	4 7 51 326 1,084 1,925 2,240 2,267 85	287 354 625 1, 473 2, 618 3, 881 4, 439 4, 837 5, 766 7, 429	1, 200 1, 018 896 678 548 375 323 223 287 258 281	1, 948 1, 683 1, 711 1, 447 731 855 883 511 651 568				
				оню	;							
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	25, 551 24, 904 24, 758 24, 267 23, 025 21, 899 21, 773 22, 151 25, 431 28, 337	9, 447 11, 621 12, 939 15, 180 15, 198 15, 373 15, 619 16, 173 18, 732 20, 279	317, 357 555, 217 750, 664 1, 332, 522 1, 971, 172 2, 320, 650 1, 992, 356 1, 438, 329 1, 810, 704 2, 365, 030	47, 698 85, 885 159, 548 272, 957 282, 465 276, 654 276, 946 253, 945 618, 449 825, 874	342 1, 395 39, 411 351, 537 892, 305 1, 193, 564 957, 565 557, 573 21, 351	48, 040 87, 280 198, 959 624, 494 1, 174, 770 1, 470, 218 1, 234, 510 811, 518 639, 800 825, 874	14, 656 11, 940 10, 489 7, 839 6, 713 5, 523 5, 090 4, 913 5, 468 6, 869	152, 682 93; 200 80, 636 124, 084 52, 787 34, 407 39, 821 60, 832 105, 957 62, 929				
			· OI	CLAHOMA	<i>Y</i>							
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1945	5, 363 5, 424 5, 308 4, 909 4, 488 4, 022 3, 874 3, 738 4, 129 4, 677	1, 991 2, 019 2, 203 2, 463 2, 460 2, 526 2, 566 2, 523 2, 894 3, 229	62, 850 62, 955 74, 716 116, 695 131, 631 161, 186 143, 470 131, 167 190, 731 323, 552	9, 219 9, 233 15, 214 29, 973 35, 531 38, 801 36, 503 31, 754	42 73 544 6,637 22,238 41,311 30,484 23,368 1,194	9, 261 9, 306 15, 758 36, 610 57, 769 80, 112 66, 987 55, 124 66, 333 113, 754	2,876 2,830 2,614 2,056 1,667 1,223 1,020 975 995 1,152	31, 732 21, 966 24, 221 18, 267 7, 368 8, 089 7, 359 8, 073 10, 098 11, 566				

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵s for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

			- Ingares	in thousa	Tus of dolla	.19]					
	Total number		Retur	ıs with net	income 4	e	Returns net in	with no			
Year	of re- turns ²	Number	Net in- come 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4			
		. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	. (REGON	·-		<u></u>				
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	5, 112 4, 878 4, 725 4, 547 3, 997 3, 757 3, 529 3, 458 4, 091 4, 653	1, 532 1, 773 1, 954 2, 302 2, 330 2, 370 2, 197 2, 172 2, 608 2, 917	16, 899 21, 982 34, 982 68, 642 110, 786 129, 247 110, 860 96, 009 147, 122 215, 282	2, 470 3, 310 7, 052 14, 758 16, 721 17, 990 18, 666 16, 437 49, 286 74, 923	27 72 1, 339 13, 088 41, 657 58, 100 42, 890 34, 621 1, 157	2, 497 3, 382 8, 391 27, 846 58, 378 76, 090 61, 556 51, 058 50, 443 74, 923	2, 802 2, 415 2, 154 1, 675 1, 221 895 844 852 949 1, 250	16, 787 14, 586 12, 384 7, 806 3, 260 3, 566 3, 594 9, 126 9, 517 8, 957			
PENNSYLVANIA											
1938	25, 843 25, 094 24, 522 23, 987 22, 465 21, 190 20, 752 20, 965 23, 900 26, 617	7, 849 9, 869 10, 853 13, 168 13, 005 13, 482 13, 818 14, 242 16, 735 18, 162	429, 682 692, 260 924, 601 1, 530, 575 2, 100, 579 2, 300, 423 2, 019, 451 1, 416, 164 1, 691, 521 2, 291, 599	57, 077 94, 234 180, 664 312, 957 358, 970 354, 809 330, 965 296, 119 563, 614 791, 351	350 1, 602 41, 867 347, 262 772, 478 975, 227 826, 002 394, 199 7, 861	57, 427 95, 836 222, 531 660, 219 1, 131, 448 1, 330, 036 1, 156, 967 690, 318 571, 475 791, 351	15, 324 12, 809 11, 499 8, 805 7, 712 6, 312 5, 469 5, 257 5, 708 6, 916	226, 674 149, 259 150, 812 110, 110 66, 130 50, 630 49, 231 91, 402 187, 678 126, 182			
			RHO	DE ISLA	ND		1	•			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	3, 514 3, 479 3, 505 3, 425 3, 304 3, 202 3, 290 3, 325 4, 660 4, 591	988 1, 326 1, 464 1, 911 2, 001 2, 006 2, 118 2, 215 2, 766 2, 887	24, 290 45, 698 59, 709 125, 137 164, 502 156, 583 149, 154 124, 318 202, 984 224, 961	3, 294 6, 668 11, 994 26, 200 23, 887 22, 413 23, 451 23, 900 70, 005 79, 652	37 260 4, 363 28, 097 75, 116 72, 657 65, 980 43, 610 3, 200	3, 331 6, 928 16, 358 54, 298 99, 004 95, 071 89, 432 67, 511 73, 205 79, 652	2, 229 1, 876 1, 768 1, 278 1, 058 919 872 853 1, 012 1, 424	17, 986 9, 336 9, 401 5, 345 3, 160 4, 070 4, 599 4, 183 9, 406 13, 834			
			SOUT	H CAROL	INA	,					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1945	3, 349 3, 405 3, 434 3, 397 3, 148 3, 030 2, 866 2, 979 3, 667 4, 423	1, 386 1, 677 1, 800 2, 009 2, 010 2, 081 2, 131 2, 186 2, 747 3, 109	13, 584 23, 107 33, 524 86, 123 134, 585 129, 996 127, 107 122, 612 205, 438 277, 321	2, 101 3, 692 6, 780 18, 551 17, 930 14, 750 15, 961 17, 812 70, 438 99, 753	31 49 667 20, 622 65, 263 68, 931 63, 901 55, 708 5, 208	2, 133 3, 741 7, 447 79, 173 83, 192 83, 682 79, 861 73, 520 75, 646 99, 753	1,731 1,491 1,404 1,150 903 703 581 595 671 947	8, 244 4, 212 5, 509 2, 455 1, 849 1, 978 6, 461 2, 436 2, 777 5, 058			

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵s for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Return	s with net i	ncome 4		Returns net inc				
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4			
			sour	H DAKO	TA		<u> </u>				
1938	2, 134 2, 063 1, 945 1, 788	712 797 918 1,037 1,124 1,120 1,129 1,150 1,262 1,410	2, 880 3, 828 4, 447 6, 228 10, 755 11, 487 11, 493 14, 440 20, 992 26, 717	405 551 782 1,388 2,379 2,516 2,553 3,274 6,093 8,114	7 19 37 305 1, 911 2, 188 1, 923 2, 182 176	412 570 819 1, 693 4, 290 4, 704 4, 476 5, 456 6, 269 8, 114	1, 213 1, 110 974 794 612 483 428 404 365 366	1,845 1,673 1,103 936 9,304 686 1,007 820 590			
TENNESSEE											
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1946	4,791 4,731 4,706 4,340 4,144 4,062 4,105	2, 238 2, 468 2, 625 3, 029 2, 981 3, 092 3, 082 3, 169 3, 852 4, 292	40, 372 55, 267 63, 856 109, 271 154, 418 179, 139 176, 323 163, 388 258, 521 292, 535	6, 309 8, 865 13, 320 25, 609 28, 630 27, 528 29, 073 31, 101 85, 615 99, 333	79 230 1, 573 15, 953 53, 970 74, 625 69, 950 50, 314 3, 150	6, 389 9, 095 14, 893 41, 561 81, 700 102, 153 99, 023 81, 415 88, 765 99, 333	2, 347 2, 072 1, 874 1, 424 1, 141 875 820 780 900 1, 386	12, 548 13, 374 10, 942 8, 566 4, 496 6, 456 4, 731 5, 947 13, 206			
	<u>'</u>	<u>^</u>	- <u> </u>	TEXAS	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	•	·			
1938	15, 723 15, 711 14, 951 13, 692 12, 749 11, 947 11, 713 14, 151	6, 495 6, 933 7, 366 8, 198 8, 028 8, 166 7, 726 7, 763 9, 239 10, 635	184, 322 181, 416 213, 437 369, 480 402, 552 560, 373 579, 466 455, 943 667, 849 918, 992	25, 922 26, 294 42, 839 88, 908 94, 414 117, 032 121, 922 95, 192 221, 547 313, 063	283 309 1, 802 21, 750 86, 328 166, 549 173, 474 130, 197 4, 682	26, 206 26, 603 44, 641 110, 658 180, 741 283, 582 295, 396 225, 389 226, 229 313, 063	7, 692 7, 250 6, 887 5, 499 4, 527 3, 365 3, 102 2, 907 3, 525 4, 436	66, 000 53, 79 58, 33 39, 90 31, 61 17, 43 17, 98 23, 34 38, 85 47, 35			
				UTAH	-						
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	2, 646 2, 555 2, 486 2, 402 2, 240 2, 152 2, 104 2, 368	938 1,015 1,108 1,214 1,333 1,352 1,257 1,266 1,489 1,526	12, 173 16, 550 22, 070 30, 695 43, 169 45, 768 36, 834 38, 462 56, 132 63, 266	1,606 2,262 4,097 7,243 10,146 9,537 8,144 9,077 17,269 20,342	15 29 390 2, 517 8, 762 12, 216 8, 799 7, 709 344	1,621 2,291 4,486 9,760 18,907 21,753 16,942 16,786 17,613 20,342	1, 293 1, 187 1, 058 887 707 528 570 520 569 678	5,62 3,55 3,62 3,46 3,46 1,60 3,90 2,87 3,70 6,67			

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵s for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

								
	Total		Retur	ns with net	income 4	·		with no come
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number	Net income 4	Income tax 5	Excess profits taxes 6	Total tax	Number	Deficit 4
		_	7	ERMON'	Г			·
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	1, 192 1, 231 1, 220 1, 199 1, 152 1, 108 1, 091 1, 074 1, 228 1, 378	423 471 521 631 587 633 692 746 858 897	5, 538 8, 862 15, 064 25, 059 41, 756 44, 516 34, 163 32, 541 37, 195 42, 258	730 1, 271 3, 109 4, 395 4, 823 4, 375 5, 753 6, 277 8, 829 10, 757	21 28 2, 061 6, 795 15, 797 18, 584 7, 853 3, 942 162	751 1, 299 5, 170 11, 190 20, 620 22, 959 13, 606 10, 219 8, 991 10, 757	700 700 632 517 507 417 346 285 333 451	5, 334 4, 253 3, 552 3, 237 1, 899 1, 694 1, 639 4, 245 4, 301
		<u></u>	v	IRGINIA	1			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	6, 894 6, 946 7, 085 7, 044 6, 658 6, 355 6, 181 6, 177 6, 960 7, 669	3, 031 3, 541 3, 963 4, 601 4, 472 4, 527 4, 519 4, 640 5, 265 5, 573	77, 105 116, 481 145, 858 217, 055 301, 066 349, 845 329, 669 260, 568 315, 071 387, 872	11, 513 17, 866 31, 197 49, 714 49, 591 53, 346 54, 411 53, 468 105, 535 133, 536	106 456 4,990 34,773 111,249 148,086 137,912 82,457 2,527	11, 619 18, 321 36, 187 84, 487 160, 840 201, 432 192, 323 135, 924 108, 062 133, 536	3, 415 3, 019 2, 718 2, 091 1, 875 1, 519 1, 369 1, 267 1, 406 1, 813	29, 480 21, 478 25, 922 17, 478 8, 448 6, 428 8, 385 31, 770 29, 203 29, 638
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·	WA	SHINGTO	N		<u>' '</u>	
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946	10, 636 10, 455 10, 324 9, 979 9, 030 8, 263 7, 956 7, 720 8, 649 9, 558	3, 088 3, 507 3, 986 4, 715 4, 699 4, 589 4, 323 4, 134 4, 702 4, 980	40, 552 63, 825 93, 976 183, 320 262, 617 285, 055 276, 532 232, 104 263, 075 369, 027	5, 239 8, 860 17, 781 36, 516 34, 796 33, 712 38, 273 38, 724 84, 254 123, 601	66 181 3, 658 40, 340 118, 704 136, 271 119, 057 86, 725 2, 009	5, 305 9, 041 21, 439 76, 856 153, 500 169, 983 157, 330 125, 449 86, 263 123, 601	5, 551 4, 983 4, 402 3, 346 2, 536 1, 997 1, 902 1, 960 2, 194 2, 794	30, 656 23, 565 24, 571 15, 583 9, 411 9, 366 9, 053 10, 692 20, 293 20, 947
		-	WES	T VIRGIN	JIA.			
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	4, 560 4, 663 4, 748 4, 650 4, 614 4, 550 4, 404 4, 374 4, 900 5, 644	1, 870 2, 128 2, 395 2, 836 2, 799 2, 861 2, 968 3, 077 3, 584 4, 115	34, 156 45, 628 49, 241 89, 026 99, 796 121, 180 120, 457 90, 171 150, 488 233, 604	5, 295 6, 743 9, 754 20, 010 20, 680 22, 639 23, 427 20, 297 50, 493 81, 139	33 143 577 13, 103 28, 881 42, 353 40, 120 21, 779 416	5, 329 6, 885 10, 331 33, 113 49, 560 64, 992 63, 547 42, 076 50, 909 81, 139	2, 385 2, 190 2, 034 1, 502 1, 437 1, 227 1, 083 1, 017 1, 070 1, 199	14, 744 13, 286 10, 501 7, 399 5, 527 4, 390 6, 510 4, 203 4, 856 5, 621

Table 15.—Corporation returns, 1938–1947,¹ in aggregate for the United States and by States and Territories,⁵⁵ for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, and net income or deficit; also for returns with net income: Income tax, excess profits taxes, and total tax—Continued

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	Total		Retur		Returns with no net income					
Year	number of re- turns ²	Number Net income tax 5 Excess profits taxes 6 To		Total tax	Number	Deficit 4				
		·								
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	14, 767 14, 451 13, 719 13, 190 12, 992	5, 140 5, 958 6, 564 7, 753 7, 922 8, 290 8, 605 8, 782 9, 969 10, 395	82, 092 120, 094 169, 354 312, 230 532, 208 695, 168 667, 797 546, 911 520, 394 691, 189	12, 783 19, 245 35, 628 65, 830 68, 999 67, 893 72, 175 77, 368 159, 235 225, 377	98 285 9, 224 76, 603 227, 126 353, 017 327, 654 219, 882 6, 793	12, 881 19, 530 44, 851 142, 433 296, 124 420, 910 399, 820 297, 249 166, 028 225, 377	8, 279 7, 237 6, 596 5, 162 4, 353 3, 486 2, 985 2, 887 2, 927 3, 515	59, 534 43, 001 46, 270 34, 563 13, 975 10, 736 8, 131 10, 387 44, 522 25, 275		
			W	YOMING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
1938 1939 1940 1941 1942 1943 1944 1945 1946 1947	1, 150 1, 152	508 552 591 646 626 655 600 632 717 793	3, 205 3, 960 4, 680 7, 352 9, 214 9, 161 9, 021 9, 278 13, 742 18, 752	467 516 711 1,562 1,892 2,113 2,201 2,337 3,929 5,541	5 16 37 337 1,779 1,208 966 863 19	472 532 748 1, 899 3, 671 3, 321 3, 166 3, 200 3, 948 5, 541	543 479 443 369 299 231 245 223 195 208	1,912 1,332 902 1,034 845 641 1,247 1,103 1,796 1,672		

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1947, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax

PART I.—ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS

=													
		1926	1927	1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 59	359, 449	379, 156	384, 548	398, 815	403, 173	381, 088	392, 021	388, 564	410, 626	415, 205	415, 654	1
2 3	Assets: Cash 60 Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except 1926).	16, 802 23, 552	16, 851 50, 959	21, 952 62, 804	22, 371 66, 810	21, 012 59, 675	15, 880 48, 667	15, 917 39, 564	15, 236 35, 835	19, 961 40, 529	23, 664 38, 690	26, 102 40, 219	2 3
4 5 6 7 8	Inventories	20, 939 8, 694 (⁷²) 97, 523 9 94, 669	21, 005 9, 781 (⁷²) 104, 945 84, 001	20, 751 10, 116 (⁷²) 109, 931 81, 663	21, 911 10, 338 72 55, 844 116, 446 72 42, 057	18, 771 10, 228 83, 809 120, 994 19, 511	15, 140 10, 667 9 75, 305 9 114, 303 16, 534	12, 372 11, 917 75, 630 108, 553 16, 129	13, 597 13, 571 70, 474 104, 958 14, 535	14, 311 19, 084 90, 573 102, 751 14, 097	14, 788 21, 863 90, 163 100, 480 13, 501	16, 584 24, 313 86, 208 97, 873 11, 882	4 5 6 7 8
9	Total assets 65		287, 542	307, 218	335, 778	334,002	296, 497	280, 083	268, 206	301, 307	303, 150	303, 180	9
10 11 12	Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67 Accounts payable 66	24, 042 9 31, 801	24, 126 9 37, 740	27, 437 42, 943	29, 453 46, 643	26, 870 50, 282	23, 251 48, 101	20, 562 9 47, 222	19, 362 45, 883	27, 021 48, 604	25, 332 49, 822	25, 580 47, 023	10
13 14	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68												13
15 16 17 18	Other liabilities 68_ Capital stock, preferred_ Capital stock, common 69_ Surplus reserves 70_ Surplus and undivided profits 71_ Less: Deficit 71_	9 87, 076 17, 146 67, 517	9 93, 274 17, 800 74, 081	93, 950 18, 475 77, 256	9 99, 314 19, 738 9 85, 520	9 95, 568 19, 117 87, 067	9 81, 782 9 19, 217 79, 794	9 78, 730 19, 076 78, 413	75, 384 18, 394 74, 088	84, 096 19, 976 84, 970	89, 066 19, 533 82, 733	97, 109 18, 591 78, 072	14 15 16 17 18
19 20	Surplus and undivided profits ⁷¹	39, 154 4, 557	45, 415 4, 893	52, 069 4, 913	60, 699 5, 588	⁹ 61, 832 6, 734	51, 976 7, 624	45, 664 9, 584	44, 792 9, 696	48, 986 12, 347	48, 828 12, 163	48, 043 11, 237	19 20
21	Total liabilities 65	9 262, 179	287, 542	307, 218	335, 778	334, 002	296, 497	280, 083	268, 206	301, 307	303, 150	303, 180	21
22 23 24	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales 12 Gross receipts from operations 14 Interest on Government obligations 15						73, 783 14 21, 206	9 52, 586 9 18, 640	56, 961 17, 991	72, 825 17, 913	83, 879 19, 005	96, 130 21, 245	22 23 24
25 26 27	Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵ Interest not on Government obligations Rents ¹⁶ Rents and royalties ¹⁶						4, 024 2, 110	3,418 1,813	2, 713 1, 556	2, 640 1, 498	2, 504 1, 546	2,478 1,410	25 26 27
28 29	Royalties 16				'		(³⁹) 284	(³⁹) 136	(³⁹) 253	(³⁹) 233	(³⁹) 452	(³⁹) 553	28 29
30 31	(1931-33); net capital gain 17 (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 17 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 17	i		1		٠ .				i		-	30 31

STATISTICS
\mathbf{F}
INCOME
FOR
1947,
PART
1/2

32	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18	ı		11	1	1	1	1	I		_	l 	1 32
	Dividends from:	ì	1	11	1								ł
33 34	Domestic corporations 19 Foreign corporations		(,	{}·			(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	2, 573	33 34
35	Other receipts 20.							(³⁹) 1,356	(³⁹) 1,130	$^{(39)}_{1,207}$	1,096	$\binom{39}{1,168}$	35
	Dessints nautially and whally to y avamnt.	1 .		f I	 	1			000	0.100	0.01=		}
36	Dividends from domestic corporations ¹⁹ Interest on Government obligations:						1, 905	1, 207	962	2, 129	2, 917		36
37	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	 								(44)	(44)	273	37
٠.	(1934–40); declared value excess-profits tax					· -							
90	and surtax (1941–45). ²¹ Subject to surtax only (1941–47). ²²											!	38
38 39	Wholly tax-exempt 23							545	582	⁹ 650	699	440	39
											110 000		
40	Total compiled receipts ²⁴						105, 238	79, 701	82, 148	9 99, 095	112, 098	126, 269	40
	Deductions	1	1	[]									ĺ
41	Cost of goods sold 25 Cost of operations 25						57,374	9 40, 842	42, 981	56, 213	65,062	74,364	
42 43	Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers ²⁶			See			(14) 2,574	9, 419 2, 064	8, 988 1, 928	8, 443 2, 102	8, 864 2, 267	10, 083 2, 604	42 43
44	Rent paid on business property			Note			(41)	(41)	1,376	1, 438	1,489	1,451	44
45	Rent paid on business property Repairs ²⁷			73			(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	45
46	${f Bad\ debts}_{}$			[]			1,153 4,369	1, 285 3, 906	1, 213 3, 375	1,151 3,339	928 3, 160	866 2, 931	46 47
47 48	Interest paid Taxes paid ²⁸			[}				2,012	2,044	2,108	2, 561	2,807	48
49	Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation Depletion											29	49
50	Depreciation			}}				3, 624 242	3, 423 243	3, 290 303	3, 273 338	3, 148 403	50 51
51 52	Amortization 30			l]									52
53	Advertising												53
54	Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹	<u></u>		l i			1 500	1,538	1,488	258	179	123	54 55
55	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term						1,559	1,000	1,400	200	119	. 120	33
	capital loss (1940–41) 32				ţ	į :							
56	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18						32, 351	⁹ 18, 279	15, 727	17, 412	18, 477	19,842	56 57
57	Other deductions 33	ł	ìì	i i			32, 301	* 18, 279	15, 121		10, 477	19,042	37
58	Total compiled deductions						105, 725	83, 211	82, 787	96, 058	106, 599	118, 651	58
	~		[=====		\ 		45 487	45 3, 511	45 639	9 3. 037	5, 500	7,618	59
59 60	Compiled net profit or net loss Net income or deficit 4 34							45 5, 262	45 2, 183	258	1, 883	7, 018	60
61	Net operating loss deduction 35			1.			130	9 84				•	61
62	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted				[62
	excess profits net income (1944-45).36		·										
63	Income tax 5			1				282	410	578	697	1,124	63
64	Declared value excess-profits tax 37								7	46 8	46 25	21	64
65	Excess profits tax 38												65
66	Total tax					_'	393	282	417	586	722	1, 145	66
							45.000	45.2.700	45.1.050	9045	4 770	6,473	67
67	Compiled net profit less total tax	-					45 880	45 3, 792	⁴⁵ 1, 056	9 2, 451	4,778	0,4/3	01
68	Cash and assets other than own stock						6,092	3, 854	3,091	9 4, 788	5, 896	7, 163	68
69	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock			j			162	142	90	212	135	343	69
_		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>							

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1947, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income:

Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART I.-ALL RETURNS WITH BALANCE SHEETS-Continued

		1937	1938	1939	1940	1941	1942 10	1943 10	1944 10	1945 10	1946 10	1947 10	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 59	416, 902	411, 941	412, 759	413, 716	407, 053	383, 534	366, 870	363, 056	374, 950	440, 750	496, 821	1
2 3	Assets: Cash 60 Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except	24, 346 40, 329	27, 973 37, 763	34, 054 39, 451	41, 423 42, 864	41, 629 49, 255	46, 464 46, 155	50, 271 45, 728	52, 783 47, 894	57, 717 51, 630	58, 502 61, 371	64, 369 75, 959	2 .3
4 5 6 7 8	1926). Inventories Investments, Government obligations 61 Other investments 62 Capital assets 63 less reserves Other assets 64. Total assets 65	18, 515 23, 988 85, 065 100, 320 10, 794	16, 582 25, 527 82, 701 99, 299 10, 176	17, 718 27, 353 81, 155 100, 226 6, 846	19, 463 29, 570 80, 429 100, 214 6, 514	25, 058 36, 548 80, 354 100, 698 6, 911	26, 832 61, 191 70, 899 99, 772 8, 706	27, 187 86, 655 72, 064 97, 728 9, 889	26, 476 111, 219 74, 392 95, 128 10, 431	26, 067 129, 935 74, 026 92, 057 10, 029	36, 965 109, 910 77, 089 100, 329 10, 541	44,009 108,774 78,363 112,194 10,946	4 5 6 7 8
9	Total assets 65	303, 357	300, 022	306, 801	320, 478	340, 452	360, 018	389, 524	418, 324	441, 461	454, 705	494, 615	9
10 11	Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67												10 11
12 13	Ronds notes mortgages payable:	14, 748	13, 747 8, 104	14, 506 8, 027	14, 696 7, 987	16, 350 9, 242	17, 055 7, 205	17, 495 6, 770	17, 805 7, 056	17, 455 7, 208	21, 336 9, 504	25, 537 11, 289	12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 69 Surplus reserves 70 Surplus and undivided profits 71 Less: Deficit 71	49. 326 87, 276 18, 364 77, 339 58, 524 12, 594	50, 278 90, 455 18, 108 74, 792 7, 301 50, 367 13, 131	49, 388 98, 016 917, 213 73, 482 97, 889 51, 302 13, 022	49, 199 110, 210 17, 138 72, 292 8, 358 53, 275 12, 676	49, 542 122, 728 16, 214 71, 577 10, 065 56, 593 11, 858	45, 040 151, 088 15, 473 65, 828 10, 581 58, 201 10, 454	43, 735 175, 859 15, 067 64, 481 12, 409 63, 427 9, 720	42, 454 200, 550 15, 112 64, 785 12, 200 67, 557 9, 195	40, 987 221, 286 14, 764 64, 747 11, 057 72, 528 8, 571	44, 968 214, 283 14, 857 68, 334 11, 004 78, 836 8, 416	50, 108 227, 114 15, 007 72, 463 11, 303 90, 101 8, 307	14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 65	303, 357	300, 022	306, 801	320, 478	340, 452	360, 018	389, 524	418, 324	441, 461	454, 705	494, 615	21
22 23 24	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵	23. 918	89, 322 19, 888	100, 040 21, 561	112, 781 23, 754	148, 275 28, 442 38	170, 677 34, 304 228	197, 214 39, 396 661	207, 008 42, 121 1, 092	201, 546 39, 910 1, 491	231, 044 39, 940 1, 723	299, 771 48, 175 1, 556	22 23 24
25 26	Interest not on Government obligations	2,557 $1,456$	2,384	2, 405	2, 461	2, 523	2, 443	2, 216	2, 165 2, 017	2, 206 2, 257	2, 462 2, 469	2, 920 2, 690	25 26
27 28	Rents and royalties 16	(³⁹) 271	2, 037	2, 207	1, 939	2, 045	2, 176	2, 257	240	248	283	364	27 28
29 30	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-	271		206	183	150	170	281	24	42	36	23	29 30
31	term capital loss. TExcess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital loss. Term capital gain over net long-term capital gain gain gain gain gain gain gain gain								385	836	1, 105		31

STATISTICS
HO
INCOME
FOR
1947,
PART
63

32	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18		89	108	166	165	122	122	132	175	278	300	32	
33	Domestic corporations 19	2, 601	1,701	1,860	1,970	2, 168	1,309	1,315	1, 407	1, 401	1, 691	1,860	33	
34 35	Foreign corporationsOther receipts ²⁰	204 1, 084	305	247	244	182	155	133	145	134	252	340	34	
30	Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	1,084	946	978	1,155	1,351	1,506	1,543	1,554	1,879	2, 167	2, 259	35	
36	Dividends from domestic corporations 19				[36	
0.5	Interest on Government obligations:								222	000				
37	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); declared value excess-profits tax	259	269	315	350	460	352	352	330	300			37	
	and surtax (1941–45). ²¹												1	
38	Subject to surtax only (1941-47) ²²					62	39	29	18	5	263	253	38	
39	Wholly tax-exempt 23		452	437	423	276	295	277	241	206	204	192	39	
40	Total compiled receipts 24	138, 907	117, 596	130, 365	145, 427	186, 137	213,777	9 245, 796	258, 880	252, 636	283, 917	361, 521	40	
	Deductions:													
41	Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers ²⁶	82, 307	68, 742	76, 007	85, 214	110, 978	128, 175	9 149, 785	159, 193	155, 828	176, 770	230, 769	41	
42	Cost of operations 25	11,842	9, 529	10, 821	12, 026	14, 759	18, 421	21, 913	23, 986	22, 359	22, 782	27, 377	42	
43 44	Rent paid on business property	2, 710 1, 514	2, 506 1, 509	2,621 1.560	2, 866 1, 912	$3,364 \\ 2,020$	3,575 $2,168$	3, 635 2, 335	3, 667 2, 444	4,034 $2,515$	5, 033 2, 765	5,893 $3,127$	43	
45	Repairs 27	(41)	(41)	1, 079	1, 912	1,560	$\frac{2,108}{1,913}$	2, 277	2, 542	2, 513	2,703	3,127 $3,341$	45	
46	Bad debts.	733	650	686	599	703	525	399	326	269	344	675	46	
47	Interest paid	2, 926	2,803	2,726	2,646	2,554	2,397	2,280	2, 236	2,258	2,198	2,429	47	
48 49	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹	$\begin{array}{c} 3,571 \\ 32 \end{array}$	3,680 27	3, 916 30	4, 241 38	4, 921 58	5, 094 97	5, 609 157	5, 885 232	5, 514 264	5, 734 211	6, 742 238	48	
50	Depreciation.	3,256	3.285	3,378	3,459	3,664	3,832	3,857	3,891	3, 921	4, 131	5, 124	50	
51	Depletion	500	426	427	465	503	560	631	698	679	778	1, 201	51	
52	Amortization 80				7	113	408	681	974	1,931	63	58 2. 988	52 53	
53 54	AdvertisingAmounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹									1,907 764	2, 355 827	2, 908 1, 031	54	
55	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-	144	70	61	653	936							55	
	(1931-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-				i									
56	term capital loss (1940–41).32	·	123	146	219	219.	406	- 524	435	415	200	264	56	
57	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸ Other deductions ³³	21, 594	20,102	19,672	20, 393	23, 193	22, 927	23, 778	25, 919	26, 161	32, 033	39, 054	57	
									i			200 014		
58	Total compiled deductions		113,452	123, 129	135, 955	169, 546	190, 497	9 217, 863	232, 426	231,417	258, 893	330, 314	58	
59	Compiled net profit or net loss Net income or deficit 4 34 Net operating loss deduction 35	7, 777	4, 144	7, 236	9, 472	16, 592	23, 280	27, 933	26, 454	21, 220	25, 025	31, 207	59	
60	Net income or deficit 4 34	7,306	3,692	6, 799	9,048	16, 254	22, 946	27,627	26, 213	21,014	24, 820 132	31,015 176	60 61	
$\begin{array}{c} 61 \\ 62 \end{array}$	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942–43); adjusted				120	322	370 10, 218	214 14, 200	142 12,754	109 8, 245	132	170	62	
-	excess profits net income (1944-45).36						10, 210	11,200		0,210			"-	-
63	Income tax 5	1 205	839	1,202	2,123	3,678	4,286	4,439	4,312	4,140	8,447	10, 787	63	
64	Income tax ⁵	41	- 6	1, 202	30	63	66	152	97	54			64	
65	Excess profits tax 38				371	3, 323	7, 787	11, 162	10, 360	6, 508	263		65	
66	Total tax	1, 246	724.7 844		2, 525	7, 064	12, 138	15, 752	14, 769	10, 702	8, 710	10, 787	66	
67	Compiled net profit less total tax	6,531	3,300	6,019	6,947	9,528	11,141	12, 181	11,685	10, 518	16,314	20,420	67	
-	Dividends paid:7		,		,	,	*	,			1000	1	00	
68 69	Cash and assets other than own stock	7, 281	4,834	5, 639 86	6, 019 136	6, 556, 166	5, 512 69	5, 628 212	5, 957 235	6, 009 332	.7, 378 523	8, 285 696	68	
69	Corporation's Own Stock	100	/3	80	190	100	09	212	200	332	020	, 080	"	ı
	Ten 4-4-4-4	` 	·	·	<u> </u>		<u></u>			'				

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1947, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income:

Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4

		1926	1927	1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 59	224, 581	231, 284	237, 491	239, 637	192, 821	143, 195	73, 291	100, 941	134, 964	153, 075	188, 553	1
2 3	Assets: Cash © Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except 1926).	14, 136 17, 859	13, 554 40, 962	18, 655 52, 944	18, 933 55, 146	14, 450 38, 921	6, 473 19, 243	4, 042 8, 407	4, 647 10, 163	7, 115 15, 287	8, 961 17, 413	19, 723 30, 012	2 3
4 5 6 7 8	Inventories_ Investments, Government obligations 61_ Other investments 62_ Capital assets 63 less reserves_ Other assets 64	16, 717 7, 125 (⁷²) 77, 871 9 76, 924	15, 968 7, 597 (⁷²) 76, 591 66, 292	16, 548 8, 293 (72) 85, 246 65, 135	17, 142 8, 195 72 43, 051 91, 712 72 33, 723	11, 118 6, 799 56, 505 80, 036 11, 137	5, 605 4, 520 33, 448 45, 688 6, 749	3, 594 3, 585 26, 834 32, 903 4, 707	7, 248 3, 732 23, 405 36, 177 4, 756	8, 715 4, 656 30, 252 42, 680 5, 310	10, 205 5, 037 29, 519 45, 387 5, 785	13, 560 15, 810 56, 123 57, 498 6, 869	4 5 6 7 8
9	Total assets 65	⁹ 210, 632	220, 964	246, 821	267, 901	218, 966	121,725	84, 073	90, 128	114, 014	122, 307	199, 596	9
10 11 12	Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67 Accounts payable 66 Bonds, notes, mortgages payable:		14, 974 9 27, 372	18, 318 32, 551	19, 196 35, 226	13, 080 32, 283	8, 070 16, 130	4, 626 11, 184	6, 846 12, 131	10, 516 14, 471	11, 632 16, 624	15, 285 23, 024	10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18	Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68 Capital stock, preferred	13,005	9 74, 830 12, 628 54, 447	77, 673 14, 151 59, 714	9 82, 622 14, 905 9 65, 227	65, 385 11, 542 53, 745	9 36, 762 9 7, 480 30, 617	25, 257 5, 652 23, 259	17, 056 7, 383 29, 356	18, 463 8, 579 38, 602	17, 857 9, 013 41, 377	55, 734 13, 160 55, 828	13 14 15 16 17
19 20	Surplus reserves ⁷⁰ Surplus and undivided profits ⁷¹ Less: Deficit ⁷¹	33, 951 1, 073	37, 871 1, 160	45, 445 1, 030	51, 922 1, 196	43, 881 949	23, 407 741	14, 638 544	18, 046 690	24, 775 1, 391	27, 315 1, 512	38, 526 1, 961	18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 65	210, 632	220, 964	246, 821	267, 901	218, 966	121, 725	84, 073	90, 128	114, 014	122, 307	199, 596	21
22 23 24	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵ Interest nct on Government obligations.						36, 571 14 9, 576	9 20, 925 9 7, 657	35, 371 8, 366	49, 514 9, 394	61, 746 10, 614	79, 722 14, 205	22 23 24
25 26 27	Rents and royalties 16						2, 016 965	1, 268 525	857 446	817 483	804 535	1,459 698	25 26
28 29 30	Royalties ¹⁶ Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-						(³⁹) 149	(³⁹) 45	(³⁹) 112	(39)		(³⁹) 458	27 28 29
31	term capital loss. 17 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. 17 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 17]				ļ				30 31

STATISTICS
Œ,
INCOME
FOR
1947,
PART 2

32	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18	l 	1	1		l	}	l 					32
33	Dividends from: Domestic corporations 19							'				2, 405	33
34	Foreign corporations			1			1 ()		(39)	⁽⁸⁹⁾ 753	(39)	2, 405 (³⁹) 925	34
35	Other receipts 20			!			662	424	538	753	` 762	925	35
36	Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 19			1	1		834	432	428	918	1,456		
30	Interest on Government obligations:		1	Į.			001	102	120	010	1, 100		50
37	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax									(44)	(44)	235	37
	(1934–40); declared value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941–45). ²¹]		1		1						1
38	Subject to surtax only (1941–47) 22							 					38
39	Wholly tax-exempt 23			ŀ				146	151	193	191	246	39
40	Total compiled receipts 24				 		50, 987	31, 421	46, 268	62, 170	76, 396	100, 353	40
40	Total complied receipts			ļ					=======================================		70,000	100,000	1 40
	Deductions:	ŀ	1	1]	ļ			00.050	5 m = 5 5	4 2 000		
41 42	Cost of goods sold ²⁵			See				9 15, 568 3, 401	26, 276 3, 763	$37,706 \\ 3,623$	47, 266 4, 176	60, 909 6, 114	41 42
43	Compensation of officers ²⁶			Note			1.108	550	3, 703 847	3, 023 1, 133	1,357	1,888	43
44	Rent paid on business property.			73				(41)	580	750	826	مَده' سا	
45	Repairs 27						1	(41)	(41)	(41)	(41)	1,019 (41) 473	45
46	Bad debts			·				234	` 330	331	321	` 473	46
47	Interest paid		l	[[1,468	852	873	1,022	1,128	1,020	1 21
48	Taxes paid 28		li					627	862	1,000	1,432	1,998	48
49	Contributions or gifts 29						<u></u>					26	49
50	Depreciation Depletion		[1					1, 529	1, 701	1,874	2, 253 305	50
51	Depletion			}					83	151	171		51 52
52	Amortization 80												53
53 : 54	Advertising			1									54
55 i	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets			1 :			150	106	166	21	16	23	55
00	(1931–33); net capital loss (1934–39); net long-term			1			100	200	100		10	-	1 00
	capital loss (1040-41) 82		ľ	i i	1	1	,		,				Ì
56	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18			. 1	1								56
57	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18. Other deductions 33.						13, 534	° 6, 106	7,440	9, 418	11, 114	14,378	57
								00.705	40.740	EG 050	00.001	01 000	F0
58	Total compiled deductions							28, 725	42, 749	56, 856	69, 681	91,006	58
F0	Compiled net profit		====					2, 697	3, 519	5, 313	6, 716	9, 348	59
59 60	Net income 4 84			ŀ			3,596	2,119	2,940	4, 202	5,069	9,102	60
61	Net operating loss deduction 35				1			9 84	-,010			. , .	61
62	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43): adjusted			1.			i .						62
٠-	areass profits not income (1044-45) 36	l '	,	1									1
	Income tax 5			1							207	1 104	00
63	Income tax 5			ļ			393	282	410	578 46 8	697 46 25	1,124 21	63
64	Declared value excess-profits tax 37 Excess profits tax 38								7	• 5	10 25	21	64 65
65	Excess pronts tax 38			Įį l									00
66	Total tax	;	1		454473 4		393	282	417	586	722	1, 145	66
ŅŪ		l	1	11									"
67	Compiled net profit less total tax			7 - 55			4, 249	2,415	3, 102	4,728	5, 994	8, 203	67
	Dividends poid. 7	ļ	1	1	1	1.		\ \ \ \			, , , , ,		
68	Cash and assets other than own stock						3, 843	2,310	2, 357	9 3, 766	4,618	6,968	68
69	Corporation's own stock			}			77	90	69	173	112	334	69
		<u>!</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>U</u>		1	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	l	!
	For footnotes, see pp. 462–468.		•						•		*		

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926–1947,¹ for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART II.—RETURNS WITH NET INCOME 4—Continued

													
-		1937	. 1938	1939	1940	1941	1942 ¹⁰	1943 10	1944 10	1945 10	1946 ¹⁰	1947 10	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 59	178, 935	159, 056	187, 920	207, 270	246, 195	249, 668	260, 341	266, 615	281, 244	334, 042	357,041	1
2 3	Assets: Cash 60 Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except 1926).	17, 747 30, 268	21, 163 26, 830	28, 106 31, 488	35, 548 35, 967	36, 165 43, 475	41, 138 41, 118	47, 613 42, 845	51, 275 46, 010	55, 674 49, 207	55, 782 57, 739	61, 983 72, 282	2 3
4 5 6 7 8	Inventories Investments, Government obligations 61 Other investments 62 Capital assets 63 less reserves Other assets 64	14, 958 12, 701 53, 980 61, 689 6, 252	10, 767 14, 625 49, 304 52, 851 5, 520	14, 479 17, 236 49, 691 61, 734 3, 936	17, 138 19, 284 47, 810 68, 963 3, 949	23, 829 24, 398 48, 907 82, 001 4, 747	25, 847 54, 484 64, 247 86, 832 7, 758	26, 452 82, 407 67, 869 87, 183 9, 127	25, 715 109, 191 71, 231 86, 499 9, 753	24, 464 128, 084 70, 315 79, 235 8, 882	33, 122 107, 980 71, 761 82, 227 8, 232	40, 783 106, 091 73, 760 98, 180 9, 144	4 5 6 7 8
9	Total assets 65	197, 594	181, 059	206, 671	228, 659	263, 522	321, 424	363, 495	399, 674	415, 860	416, 844	462, 223	9
10	Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67 Accounts payable 66]			10
11 12	Accounts payable 66	9, 383	6, 905	9, 189	10, 529	13, 580	14, 996	15, 861	16, 298	15, 399	18, 051	22, 127	11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 69 Surplus reserves 70 Surplus and undivided profits 71 Less: Deficit 71	6, 111 26, 086	3, 730 24, 356 46, 512 11, 783 49, 371 5, 273 35, 233	4, 496 26, 690 55, 949 12, 636 53, 969 9 5, 983 40, 208	5, 425 28, 655 67, 818 13, 146 55, 834 6, 769 43, 142	7,417 35,984 78,866 13,515 60,485 8,560 48,722	5, 727 35, 938 133, 579 13, 891 58, 385 9, 673 53, 544	5, 612 36, 634 166, 094 13, 688 58, 343 11, 909 60, 037	5, 925 36, 842 195, 660 13, 935 59, 592 11, 733 64, 292	6; 100 33, 434 216, 369 13, 417 57, 692 10, 463 66, 866	7, 903 34, 141 208, 115 13, 381 58, 605 9, 873 70, 277	9, 324 41, 122 220, 061 13, 754 64, 229 10, 554 84, 172	15 16 17 18 19
20			2,107	2,449	2,660	3,608	4,310	4, 683	4,602	3,879	3, 501	3, 121	20
21	Total liabilities 65	197, 594	= 181, 059 $=$ $=$ $=$	206, 671	228, 659	263, 522 ===================================	$\frac{321,424}{}$	363, 495	399, 674	415, 860	416,844	462, 223	21
22 23 24	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵ Interest not on Government obligations Rents ¹⁶	85, 096 15, 709	60, 408 13, 014	83, 121 15, 145	99, 231 17, 843	140, 633 24, 307 29	163, 491 31, 860 197	9 192, 367 36, 597 627	201, 301 39, 679 1, 072	191, 286 34, 932 1, 468	217, 059 32, 252 1, 686	283, 734 41, 647 1, 516	23
25 26	Interest not on Government obligations	1,445 723	1, 240	1,347	1,410	1, 507	2, 200	2, 103	2, 109 1, 734	2, 149 1, 938	2, 390 2, 082	2, 835 2, 338	25 26
27 28	Rents and royalties 16	(39) 184	967	1, 124	1, 242	1,417	1, 767	1, 903	224	229	253	335	27 28
29 -30	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-		150	166	154	123	160	267	21	38	32	20	29 30
31	term capital loss. 17 Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 17	1							371	803	1, 052	766	1

32	Net gain, sales other than capital assets 18. Dividends from:		53	75	127	135	93	100	1112	157	243	249	32
33 34 35	Domestic corporations ¹⁹ Foreign corporations Other receipts ²⁰ Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	100	1,540 292 623	1,740 242 751	1,806 237 924	2, 033 171 1, 198	1,278 150 1,391	1,289 132 1,452	1,386 144 1,450	1,371 132 1,743	1,612 249 1,966	1,818 334 2,009	33 34 35
36	Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 19 Interest on Government obligations:							1, 102	1, 100	1,710	1,800	2,009	36
37	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax (1934-40); declared value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941-45).21	201	217.	259	278	293	327	341	325	295			37
38	Subject to surtax only (1941-47) ²² Wholly tax-exempt ²³					55	34	28	18	5	256	246	38
39			196	197	200	148	254	259	232	201	199	187	39
40	Total compiled receipts 24	107, 029	78, 701	104, 168	123, 453	172, 048	203, 201	9 237, 464	250, 180	236, 750	261, 332	338, 033	40
41 42 43	Deductions: Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵ Compensation of officers ²⁶	64, 886 6, 838 1, 878	45, 184 5, 387 1, 538	62, 612 6, 873 1, 903	74, 421 8, 733 2, 239	104, 971 12, 653 2, 932	122, 203 17, 225 3, 184	9 145, 874 20, 203 3, 316	154, 505 22, 606 3, 352	147, 423 19, 212 3, 673	164, 981 17, 484 4, 554	217, 464 23, 478 5, 244	41 42 43
44 45	Repairs 27	1 020	901	1, 067 850	1, 365 1, 034	1,689 1,430	1, 946 1, 800	2, 166 2, 179	2, 278 2, 431	2, 209 2, 342	2, 229 2, 338	2, 667 3, 152	44 45
46 47	Bad debtsInterest poid	418	354 1,416	417 1, 553	379 1, 608	492 1, 897	404 1, 964	302 1, 968	253 1, 994	216	277	553	46
48 49	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	2, 599 29	2, 331	2, 867	3, 351	4, 334	4, 704	5, 298	5, 591	1, 923 5, 015	1, 719 5, 024	2,030 6,126	47 48
50	Depreciation	2,396	$\begin{array}{c c} 23 \\ 2,023 \end{array}$	29 2, 459	2,770	56 3, 181	95 3, 490	$\frac{156}{3,582}$	$\begin{array}{c} 230 \\ 3,628 \end{array}$	$\begin{bmatrix} 261 \\ 3,489 \end{bmatrix}$	208 3, 606	235 4, 550	49 50
51 52 53	Amortization 30	395	252	291	364	439 110	521 404	. 588 659	648 952	598 1,630	733	1, 156	51 52
53 54	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹									1,813	2, 171	2, 740	53
55	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term capital loss (1940-41).32	34	20	21	253					741	757	971	54 55
56 57	Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 Other deductions 33	15, 284	21 12, 688	35 14, 285	53 15, 572	93 19, 211	201 20, 986	262 22, 226	24.7 24, 352	210 23, 848	93 28, 241	89 34, 552	56 57
58	Total compiled deductions	97, 427	72, 137	95, 262	112, 185	154, 048	179, 128	9 208, 779	223, 068	214, 604	234, 452	305, 057	58
59 60 61	Compiled net profit Net income 4 34 Net operating loss deduction 35.	9, 602 9, 392	6, 564 6, 369	8, 906 8, 709	11, 268 11, 068 120	17, 999 17, 797 322	24, 073 23, 785 370	28, 685 28, 399 214	27, 112 26, 880 142	22, 146 21, 945 109	26, 880 26, 681 132		59 60 61
62	Income subject to excess profits tax (1942-43); adjusted excess profits net income (1944-45).36						10, 218	14, 200	12, 754	8, 245			62
63 64	Income tax 5 Declared value excess-profits tax 37	1, 205	839	1, 202	2, 123	3,678	4, 286	4, 439	4, 312	4, 140	8, 447	10, 787	63
65	Excess profits tax 38	41		15	30 371	63 3, 323	66 7, 787	152 11, 162	97 10, 360	54 6, 508	263		64 65
66	Total tax	1, 246	844	1, 217	2, 525	7, 064	12, 138	15, 752	14, 769	10, 702	8, 710	10, 787	66
67	Compiled net profit less total tax	8, 356	5, 720	7, 688	8, 743	10, 935	11, 935	12, 933	12, 343	11, 444	18, 169	22, 190	67
68 69	Cash and assets other than own stock Corporation's own stock	7, 094 166	4, 620 65	5, 476 84	5, 838 127	6, 408 155	5, 423 66	5, 552 208	5, 883 230	5, 862 327	7, 135 516	8, 158 688	68 69
F	or footnotes, see pp. 462-468.					<u>-</u>	1	!			1		

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1947, for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income:

Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4

	1926	1927	1928	1929	1930	1931	1932	1933	1934	1935	1936
Number of returns with balance sheets 69	134, 868	147, 872	147, 057	159, 178	210, 352	237, 893	318, 730	287, 623	275, 662	262, 130	227, 101
Assets: Cash 60 Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except 1926).	2, 666 5, 692	3, 297 9, 997	3, 297 9, 860	3, 438 11, 664	6, 562 20, 755	9, 407 29, 425	11,876 31,156	10, 589 25, 672	12, 846 25, 242	14,703 1 21,277	6, 379 10, 207
Inventories Investments, Government obligations 61 Other investments 62 Capital assets 63 less reserves Other assets 64	4, 222 1, 570 (⁷²) 19, 653 9 17, 745	5, 037 2, 183 (⁷²) 28 , 354 17, 709	4, 203 1, 823 (⁷²) 24, 685 16, 527	4,769 2,143 72 12,793 24,734 72 8,334	7, 653 3, 430 27, 304 40, 958 8, 374	9, 535 6, 148 9 41, 858 9 68, 615 9, 786	8, 778 8, 332 48, 796 75, 650 11, 422	6, 350 9, 838 47, 069 68, 782 9, 779	5, 596 14, 428 60, 321 60, 072 8; 787	4, 583 16, 827 60, 644 55, 093 7, 715	3, 024 8, 503 30, 085 40, 375 5, 012
Total assets 65	9 51, 546	66, 578	60, 397	67, 877	115, 036	174, 772	196, 010	178, 079	187, 293	180, 843	103, 584
Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67 Accounts payable 66	8, 948 5, 956	9, 152 10, 367	9, 119 10, 393	10, 257 11, 417	13, 790 17, 999	15, 181 31, 971	15, 936 9 36, 038	12, 516 33, 752	16, 504 34, 133	13, 699 33, 198	10, 295 23, 998
Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year 66											
Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 69 Surplus reserves 70 Surplus and undivided profits 71 Less: Deficit 71	9 14, 093 4, 142 16, 689	18, 444 5, 172 19, 634	16, 277 4, 325 17, 542	16, 691 4, 833 20, 293	9 30, 183 7, 575 33, 322	45, 020 11, 737 49, 177	9 53, 474 13, 423 55, 154	58, 328 11, 011 44, 732	65, 634 11, 398 46, 368	71, 208 10, 520 41, 356	41, 376 5, 431 22, 244
Surplus and undivided profits 71 Less: Deficit 71	5, 203 3, 484	7, 544 3, 734	6, 624 3, 883	8,778 4,392	9 17, 951 5, 785	28, 569 6, 883	31, 026 9, 040	26, 746 9, 006	24, 211 10, 956	21, 513 10, 651	9, 517 9, 276
Total liabilities 65	⁹ 51, 546	66, 578	60, 397	67, 877	115, 036	174, 772	196, 010	178, 079	187, 293	180, 843	103, 584
Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵ Interest not on Government obligations Rents ¹⁶ Rents and royalties ¹⁶ Royalties ¹⁶			}			37, 212 14 11, 629	31, 661 10, 983	21, 590 9, 625	23, 311 8, 519	22, 133 8, 391	16, 408 7, 040
Interest not on Government obligations Rents 16 Rents and royalties 16						2,008 1,145	2, 150 1, 288	1,857 1,110	1,824 1,015	1,700 1,011	1,019 712
Royalties 16						(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)	(39)

29	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets		[ll.			135	92	142	134	163	94	29
30	(1931-33); net capital gain ¹⁷ (1934-43). Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ¹⁷				 <u>-</u>								30
31	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-						l						31
32	Net gain, sales other than capital assests 18			-									32
33	Dividends from: Domestic corporations ¹⁹ Foreign corporations			l l								167	33
34 35	Foreign corporations Other receipts 20						(³⁹) 731	(³⁹) 931	$^{(39)}_{592}$	(³⁹) 454	(³⁹) 335	(³⁹) 243	34 35
36	Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt: Dividends from domestic corporations 19		i I	í				775	534	1, 211	1, 461	_	
37	Interest on Government obligations: Subject to declared value excess-profits tax		i i	1	1				001	(44)	(44)	38	37
	(1934–40); declared value excess-profits tax									()	(••)	36	37
38	Subject to surtax only (1941-47) 22												38
39	w nony tax-exempt 33							399	430	9 457	508	194	39
40	Total compiled receipts 24		=====				54, 251	48, 279	35, 880	9 36, 926	35, 702	25, 916	40
41	Deductions: Cost of goods sold 25			See				25, 274	16, 705	18, 507	17, 795	13, 455	41
42 43	Cost of operations ²⁵			73			$\binom{14}{1,466}$	6,018 $1,514$	5,226 $1,081$	$\frac{4,820}{969}$	$\frac{4,689}{910}$	$\frac{3,969}{716}$	42 43
44 45	Rent paid on business property		}				(41) (41)	(41) (41)	796 (41)	689 (41)	662	433 (41)	44 45
46 47	Bad debts Interest paid		i-l	1			816	1,051 3,054	883 2, 502	820 2,317	607 2, 032	393	46
48 49	Taxes paid 28	• 1)	1			1, 279	1,385	1, 181	1, 108	1, 129	809	48
50	Contributions or gifts ²⁹ . Depreciation						2, 211	2, 425	1,894	1,589	1,399	895	50
51 52	Depletion Amortization ³⁰			İ				160	160	153		97	
53 54	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. 31.												53 54
55	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital loss (1934-39); net long-term						1,389	1,433	1,322	236	164	100	55
56	capital loss (1940–41).32 Net loss, sales other than capital assets 18 Other deductions 33												56
57							18, 817	12, 173	8, 287	7, 994	7, 363	5, 464	57
58	Total compiled deductions.						59, 380	54, 487	40, 038	39, 202	36, 918	27, 646	58
59 60	Compiled net loss Deficit 4 34 Dividends needs 7							6, 207 7, 382	4, 158 5, 123	⁹ 2, 276 3, 944	1, 216 3, 185	1,730 1,924	59 60
61	Dividends paid: 7 Cash and assets other than own stock.					ļ	2, 249	1,544	734	1,021	1, 278	195	61
62	Corporation's own stock						2, 249	52	22	39	23	10	62
	<u> </u>		1	<u>' </u>	1	<u> </u>						<u> </u>	<u></u>

Table 16.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1926-1947,1 for all returns, returns with net income, and returns with no net income: Number of returns, assets, liabilities, compiled receipts, compiled deductions, compiled net profit or net loss, net income or deficit, and dividends paid by type of dividend; also, for returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, income subject to excess profits tax, income tax, declared value excess-profits tax, excess profits tax, total tax, and compiled net profit less total tax—Continued

PART III.—RETURNS WITH NO NET INCOME 4—Continued

==		1937	1938	1939	1940	1941	1942 10	1943 10	1944 10	1945 10	1946 10	1947 10	
1	Number of returns with balance sheets 59	237, 967	252, 885	224, 839	206, 446	160, 858	133, 866	106, 529	96, 441	93, 706	106, 708	139, 780	1
2 3	Assets: Cash 60 Notes and accounts receivable less reserve (except	6, 599 10, 061	6. 811 10, 934	5, 947 7, 963	5, 875 6, 897	5, 464 5, 780	5, 325 5, 037	2, 658 2, 884	1, 507 1, 885	2, 043 2, 423	2, 719 3, 632	2, 386 3, 676	2 3
4 5 6 7 8	1926). Inventories Investments, Government obligations ⁶¹ Other investments ⁶² Capital assets ⁶³ less reserves Other assets ⁶⁴	3, 557 11, 287 31, 085 38, 631 4, 542	5, 815 10, 902 33, 397 46, 448 4, 655	3, 239 10, 116 31, 464 38, 492 2, 909	2, 325 10, 286 32, 619 31, 251 2, 565	1, 228 12, 150 31, 446 18, 697 2, 165	985 6, 707 6, 651 12, 940 948	735 4, 249 4, 195 10, 545 762	761 2, 028 3, 162 8, 630 678	1,603 1,852 3,711 12,823 1,147	3, 843 1, 929 5, 328 18, 101 2, 309	3, 226 2, 684 4, 603 14, 015 1, 802	4 5 6 7 8
9	Total assets 85		118.963	100, 130	91, 819	76, 931	38, 593	26, 028	18, 650	25, 601	37, 861	32, 392	9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Liabilities: Notes and accounts payable 66 Bonded debt and mortgages 67 Accounts payable 66 Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 67 Other liabilities 68 Conital stock, preferred	5, 366	6, 842 4, 373 25, 922 43, 943 6, 325	5, 317 3, 531 22, 699 42, 067 4, 577	4, 167 2, 562 20, 544 42, 392 3, 992	2, 771 1, 824 13, 558 43, 862 2, 700	2, 059 1, 478 9, 102 17, 509 1, 582	1,634 1,157 7,100 9,765 1,380	1,507 1,131 5,612 4,890 1,177	2, 056 1, 109 7, 553 4, 916 1, 347	3, 286 1, 601 10, 827 6, 168 1, 476	3, 410 1, 964 8, 985 7, 053 1, 253	10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20	Bonds, notes, mortgages payable: Maturity less than 1 year 66 Maturity 1 year or more 87 Other liabilities 88 Capital stock, preferred Capital stock, common 89 Surplus reserves 70 Surplus and undivided profits 71 Less: Deficit 71	20, 777 13, 062 10, 103	25, 420 2, 028 15, 134 11, 025	19, 512 1, 906 11, 094 10, 573	16, 457 1, 589 10, 133 10, 016	11, 091 1, 505 7, 871 8, 251	7,443 908 4,657 6,144	6, 138 501 3, 390 5, 037	5, 194 467 3, 265 4, 593	7, 055 594 5, 662 4, 691	9, 729 1, 131 8, 560 4, 915	8, 234 749 5, 930 5, 187	17 18 19 20
21	Total liabilities 65	105, 763	118, 963	100, 130	91,819	76, 931	38, 593	26, 028	18,650	25, 601	37, 861	32, 392	21
22 23 24 25	Receipts, taxable: Gross sales ¹³ Gross receipts from operations ¹⁴ Interest on Government obligations ¹⁵ Interest not on Government obligations	20, 990 8, 209	28, 914 6, 873	16, 919 6, 415	13, 550 5, 912 1, 050	7, 642 4, 136 9 1, 016	7, 186 2, 444 31 244	4, 847 2, 799 34 113	5, 707 2, 442 20 56	10, 259 4, 978 23 57	13, 985 7, 688 37 72	16, 037 6, 529 39 86	22 23 24 25
26 27 28	Rents 16 Rents and royalties 16 Royalties 16	(39)	1,071	1,083	697	628	409	354	283 16	319	, 387 <u>2</u> 9	352	26 27 28

29	Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets (1931-33); net capital gain 17 (1934-43).	87	51	40	29	27	10	14					29
30	Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long- term capital loss. ¹⁷								2	4	4	2	30
31	Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-								14	32	53	52	31
32	term capital loss. ¹⁷ Net gain, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸		36	33	. 38	30	. 29	22	20	18	35	51	32
33	Dividends from: Domestic corporations 19	163	162	120	164	135	31	26	21	30	80	42	33
34	Foreign corporations	6	13	5	7	11	5	1	1	2	š	6	34
35	Other receipts ²⁵ Receipts, partially and wholly tax-exempt:	260	323	227	231	153	115	91	104	135	200	251	35
36	Dividends from domestic corporations ¹⁹												36
37	Subject to declared value excess-profits tax	58	51	56	71	168	26	11	5	5			37
	(1934-40); declared value excess-profits tax and surtax (1941-45).21			-	ļ								
38 39	Subject to surtax only (1941-47) ²²	260	257	240	224	$\begin{array}{c} 7 \\ 128 \end{array}$	5 41	1 18	1 9	(⁴⁹)	7	7	38
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						41			5	6	5	39
40	Total compiled receipts 24	31,878	38, 895	26, 197	21, 974	14,090	10,576	8,332	8,699	15,886	22, 586	23,488	40
41	Deductions:	17, 421	23, 558	12 206	10.700	C 007	5 070	0.011	4 600	0.404	11 700	10.000	
42	Cost of goods sold ²⁵ Cost of operations ²⁵	5,004	4, 142	13, 396 3, 948	10, 792 3, 293	6,007 2,106	5, 973 1, 196	3, 911 1, 710	4,688 1,380	$8,404 \\ 3,147$	11, 789 5, 299	13, 306 3, 899	$\begin{array}{c c} 41 \\ 42 \end{array}$
43 44	Compensation of officers 26	833 485	968	718 494	626	432	392	319	315	362	479	649	43
45	Rent paid on business property	(41)	(41)	229	547 183	331 131	222 112	170 98	$\begin{array}{c} 166 \\ 111 \end{array}$	306 255	536 332	459 190	44
46	Bad debts	315	296	269	220	211	121	97	73	53	67	122	46
47	Interest paid	1, 285	1,388	1,172	1,037	657	433	312	242	335	479	399	47
48 49	Taxes paid ²⁸ Contributions or gifts ²⁹ Depreciation	973	1,349	1,049	891 1	586 1	389	310 1	293 1	499	710	615 3	48
50	Depreciation.	860	1,262	918	690	483	342	275	263	432	525	574	50
51	Depletion	105	174	136	101	64	39	43	49	82	44	46	51
52	Amortization 30				1	2	3	22	22	301	26	8	52
53 54	Advertising Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc. ³¹									94 22	184 70	249 61	53 54
55	Net loss, sale of stocks, bonds, and other assets	110	51	40	400	376							55
	(1931–33): net capital loss (1934–39): net long-		.										
= 0	term capital loss (1940-41).32]	100	100	905	000	100	20.5	*00	150	
56 57	Net loss, sales other than capital assets ¹⁸	6,310	$\begin{array}{c c} 102 \\ 7,414 \end{array}$	111 5,387	$\substack{167\\4,822}$	$\frac{126}{3,982}$	$\begin{array}{c} 205 \\ 1,941 \end{array}$	$\substack{262\\1,553}$	188 1,567	$ \begin{array}{c} 205 \\ 2,314 \end{array} $	$\frac{106}{3,792}$	$\substack{176 \\ 4,502}$	56 57
58	Total compiled deductions	33,703	41,315	27, 867	23,770	15, 497	11,370	9,084	9,358	16,813	24,440	25, 257	58
		=====											
59 60	Compiled net loss	1,825 $2,085$	$2,420 \\ 2,677$	$1,670 \\ 1,910$	1,796 2,020	1,408 1,543	794 839	752 771	658 667	926 931	1,855 1,860	1,769 1,774	59 60
w	Dividends paid: 7	· ·	2,011	1,010	, 0 0	1,010	550	'''		701	1,000	1,111	1 30
61	Cash and assets other than own stock	186	215	163	181	148	88 3	76	74	147	243	126	61
62	Corporation's own stock	17	8	2	9	11	. 3	4	5	5	7	8	62
	<u> </u>	'	<u> </u>			 			!	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>

Table 17.— Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1931-1947, by total assets classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, 59 total assets, 65 and net income or deficit 4 34

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

					R	eturns with	net income	•				
	·	1931		_	1932			1933			1934	
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income
Under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000 100,000 and over	6, 403 926 841	1, 395, 114 1, 734, 365 4, 063, 385 4, 269, 437 4, 971, 871 13, 212, 122 6, 421, 672 17, 456, 010 68, 200, 957	106, 762 88, 262 171, 963 171, 478 185, 747 466, 778 244, 785 586, 641 1, 573, 142	33, 512 11, 726 12, 610 6, 344 3, 963 3, 775 625 535 201	686, 689 841, 519 2, 002, 912 2, 236, 157 2, 771, 519 7, 909, 930 4, 346, 144 11, 516, 173 51, 761, 538	43, 464 39, 224 84, 734 94, 313 110, 139 269, 282 156, 433 354, 143 967, 656	47, 397 16, 693 17, 256 8, 241 5, 082 4, 676 742 654 200	1, 001, 026 1, 192, 637 2, 728, 923 2, 904, 096 3, 540, 554 9, 767, 099 5, 158, 412 13, 555, 670 50, 279, 263	63, 606 63, 300 142, 338 154, 557 190, 527 476, 498 233, 041 556, 961 1, 059, 144	63, 364 21, 969 22, 484 10, 879 6, 986 6, 856 1, 100 1, 021	1, 338, 541 1, 568, 764 3, 559, 453 3, 831, 641 4, 883, 067 14, 409, 294 7, 704, 940 21, 110, 087 55, 608, 048	100, 921 100, 979 219, 712 230, 800 279, 981 728, 945 362, 358 854, 988 1, 323, 650
Total	143, 195	121, 724, 933	3, 595, 558	73, 291	84, 072, 582	2, 119, 387	100, 941	90, 127, 680	2, 939, 974	134, 964	114, 013, 834	4, 202, 335

					Retu	rns with no	net income	4					
		1931			1932			1933		1934			
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	
Under 50. 50 under 100. 100 under 250. 250 under 500. 500 under 1,000. 1,000 under 5,000. 5,000 under 10,000. 10,000 under 50,000. 50,000 under 100,000.	37, 779 18, 932 12, 205 11, 942 1, 662 1, 276	2, 307, 669 2, 632, 184 6. 008, 760 6, 660, 187 8, 558, 994 24, 743, 285 11, 543, 504 25, 711, 187 86, 606, 327	524, 517 307, 683 533, 424 461, 325 496, 834 1, 255, 448 525, 978 1, 021, 192 1, 394, 059	172, 965 46, 594 46, 890 22, 078 13, 627 12, 930 1, 817 1, 412	3, 183, 107 3, 311, 635 7, 411, 359 7, 751, 926 9, 517, 318 26, 522, 138 12, 510, 859 28, 322, 920 97, 479, 080	655, 732 356, 994 586, 721 499, 976 552, 889 1, 304, 908 609, 233 1, 135, 770 1, 679, 283	164, 189 39, 512 39, 489 18, 532 11, 510 11, 164 1, 602 1, 231	2, 874, 507 2, 813, 931 6, 262, 839 6, 516, 650 8, 036, 438 22, 955, 73 11, 065, 345 25, 036, 115 92, 517, 197	446, 212 198, 137 347, 586 311, 120 335, 873 912, 040 447, 639 914, 237 1, 210, 199	159, 709 35, 871 35, 702 17, 794 11, 353 11, 643 1, 744 1, 390 456	2, 698, 988 2, 551, 685 5, 671, 482 6, 264, 571 7, 973, 172 24, 193, 854 12, 084, 224 28, 294, 883 97, 559, 884	357, 721 153, 606 269, 486 243, 431 284, 380 701, 665 351, 024 580, 672 1, 002, 029	
Total	237, 893	174, 772, 096	6, 520, 462	318, 730	196, 010, 341	7, 381, 506	287, 623	178, 078, 777	5, 123, 043	275, 662	187, 292, 743	3, 944, 015	

Table 17.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1931-1947, by total assets classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, 59 total assets, 65 and net income or deficit 4 34—Continued

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

					· R	eturns with	net income	4		,		
		1935			1936			1937		-	1938	
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net ' income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income
Under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000	24, 953 26, 138 13, 058 8, 255 8, 232 1, 241 1, 156	1, 490, 561 1, 781, 179 4, 152, 755 4, 599, 136 5, 776, 595 17, 077, 203 8, 691, 127 24, 018, 463 54, 720, 110	113, 602 119, 038 267, 181 281, 569 340, 696 917, 560 412, 160 1, 077, 725 1, 539, 145	81, 716 30, 275 32, 519 16, 937 11, 260 11, 835 1, 833 1, 617 { 268 293	1,768,964 2,163,697 5,169,539 6,002,520 7,896,956 24,713,140 12,802,744 33,569,961 18,278,983 87,229,166	154, 148 160, 216 382, 848 406, 918 504, 255 1, 459, 059 709, 831 1, 760, 239 841, 743 2, 722, 716	75, 310 29, 092 31, 661 16, 576 10, 781 11, 575 1, 763 1, 621 265 291	1, 640, 699 2, 081, 282 5, 024, 512 5, 869, 639 7, 536, 970 24, 212, 092 12, 247, 099 33, 544, 067 18, 354, 139 87, 083, 453	145, 972 147, 415 346, 620 376, 989 460, 397 1, 404, 527 651, 635 1, 808, 113 865, 859 3, 183, 994	66, 395 25, 908 28, 524 14, 862 9, 627 10, 190 1, 581 1, 455 252 262	1, 441, 074 1, 857, 324 4, 532, 498 5, 251, 391 6, 761, 658 21, 272, 044 10, 932, 283 29, 878, 166 17, 572, 157 81, 560, 343	110, 523 113, 317 255, 584 267, 054 330, 860 910, 698 440, 771 1, 193, 960 611, 914 2, 133, 878
Total	153, 075	122, 307, 120	5, 068, 676	188, 553	199, 595, 670	9, 101, 973	178, 935	197, 593, 950	9, 391, 521	159, 056	181, 058, 938	6, 368, 559

•					Re	turns with	no net incor	ne 4 .				
		1935			1936			1937			1938	•
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit
Under 50. 50 under 100. 100 under 250. 250 under 500. 500 under 1,000. 1,000 under 5,000. 5,000 under 10,000. 10,000 under 50,000. 50,000 under 100,000.	$ \begin{array}{c} 10,175 \\ 1,528 \\ 1,237 \end{array} $	2, 640, 373 2, 379, 810 5, 051, 352 5, 476, 977 6, 928, 118 21, 220, 784 10, 651, 028 25, 061, 474	302, 988 134, 543 219, 761 189, 403 231, 433 585, 458 257; 086 472, 495 792, 050	145, 627 29, 253 25, 923 11, 405 6, 681 6, 442 886 694 87	2, 381, 869 2, 069, 139 4, 059, 938 3, 992, 487 4, 662, 859 13, 242, 115 6, 164, 321 13, 835, 441 6, 015, 923 47, 159, 963	256, 138 104, 395 159, 153 131, 082 152, 742 340, 982 129, 525 296, 222 94, 059 259, 761	153, 411 31, 146 27, 156 11, 416 6, 806 6, 322 857 660 90 103	2, 538, 821 2, 201, 128 4, 258, 906 3, 998, 347 4, 788, 469 13, 066, 302 5, 939, 613 13, 097, 864 6, 293, 135 49, 580, 639	277, 646 109, 963 170, 283 142, 001 156, 568 348, 885 134, 640 243, 116 141, 450 360, 855	161, 096 33, 674 29, 209 12, 509 7, 452 6, 997 961 758 97 132	2, 698, 769 2, 380, 304 4, 579, 473 4, 377, 485 5, 203, 844 14, 517, 188 6, 651, 633 15, 347, 195 6, 647, 876 56, 559, 022	314, 812 134, 990 207, 351 166, 760 181, 875 398, 628 163, 746 300, 531 163, 160 644, 822
Total	262, 130	180, 843, 111	3, 185, 216	227, 101	103, 584, 053	1, 924, 058	237, 967	105, 763, 225	2, 085, 407	252, 885	118, 962, 788	2, 676, 675
For footnotes, see pp. 462-468.	12 12 14			1 11 41.	# 143	***	14 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5			*;-i		

the first course become and common took to be seen only of bottoms.

i je se zaveje i se vjednje i mito se ke jede o bejeća jaga je se dana do se se i i i i o o da jen. Po se se vjeto se senjih se kara se obi o o o o i i i jednja i i jednja se akjang je majne i dan adadanje i i i

Table 17.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1931-1947, by total assets classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, 59 total assets, 65 and net income or deficit 4 34—Continued

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

					R	eturns with	net income	4				
		1939			1940			1941		1942 10		
Total assets classes 85	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income
Under 50	31, 012 33, 609 17, 353 11, 183 11, 728 1, 791 1, 641 258	1,725,477 2,221,822 5,349,455 6,112,861 7,839,789 24,594,255 12,463,716 33,921,209 17,974,247 94,468,113	134, 910 149, 422 345, 970 369, 966 444, 492 1, 338, 875 630, 093 1, 691, 736 755, 118 2, 848, 060	87, 705 34, 656 37, 250 18, 802 12, 043 12, 545 1, 924 1, 742 292 311	1, 919, 211 2, 479, 679 5, 906, 127 6, 632, 647 8, 423, 216 26, 242, 965 13, 435, 506 36, 167, 468 20, 150, 564 107, 301, 486	155, 039 176, 036 419, 458 456, 090 554, 127 1, 696, 518 812, 701 2, 046, 028 1, 047, 630 3, 704, 768	105, 053 41, 412 43, 884 22, 042 14, 278 14, 655 2, 251 1, 936 335 349	2, 297, 019 2, 964, 672 6, 978, 330 7, 770, 883 10, 018, 713 30, 480, 805 15, 696, 795 39, 794, 529 23, 349, 049 124, 170, 830	232, 331 277, 502 681, 380 772, 921 990, 980 2, 871, 890 1, 453, 733 3, 309, 755 1, 667, 047 5, 539, 260	107, 275 41, 183 43, 529 21, 810 14, 698 15, 936 2, 393 2, 088 336 420	2, 330, 669 2, 952, 221 6, 912, 652 7, 681, 210 10, 330, 327 33, 202, 468 16, 715, 805 43, 065, 605 23, 119, 739 175, 113, 557	291, 320 331, 443 810, 707 953, 907 1, 243, 914 3, 693, 695 1, 864, 364 4, 520, 776 1, 758, 114 8, 317, 540
Total	187, 920	206, 670, 943	8, 708, 642	207, 270	228, 658, 869	11, 068, 395	246, 195	263, 521, 625	17, 796, 797	249, 668	321, 424, 242	23, 785, 152

5					Re	turns with 1	no net incon	1e 1				
		1939			1940			1941			194210	
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit
Under 50 50 under 100 100 under 250 250 under 500 500 under 1,000 1,000 under 5,000 5,000 under 10,000 10,000 under 50,000 50,000 under 100,000 100,000 and over	10,094 6,049 5,609 746 576	2, 415, 460 2, 070, 227 3, 838, 834 3, 536, 005 4, 215, 762 11, 555, 597 5, 149, 443 11, 845, 948 5, 766, 319 49, 736, 778	255, 439 109, 115 154, 251 127, 445 140, 784 281, 812 111, 976 186, 391 130, 622 412, 010	137, 295 26, 397 21, 809 9, 030 5, 462 5, 082 679 524 76 92	2, 216, 902 1, 862, 242 3, 409, 806 3, 154, 522 3, 804, 120 10, 513, 522 4, 706, 774 10, 326, 693 5, 414, 234 46, 410, 027	251, 373 119, 400 146, 164 116, 438 137, 798 338, 886 146, 255 250, 385 136, 130 377, 364	108, 033 20, 113 16, 502 6, 709 4, 146 4, 177 561 475 65 77	1,716,155 1,420,026 2,568,411 2,351,316 2,896,000 8,732,911 3,874,548 9,391,337 4,529,820 39,450,102	189, 078 77, 717 122, 065 86, 781 110, 611 260, 983 106, 064 287, 419 116, 999 185, 475	89, 367 17, 155 13, 836 5, 490 3, 411 3, 646 512 379 35 35	1, 422, 418 1, 211, 781 2, 154, 294 1, 930, 033 2, 384, 671 7, 587, 493 3, 541, 789 7, 082, 828 2, 503, 120 8, 774, 945	159, 720 61, 423 82, 570 63, 568 67, 396 143, 225 117, 207 89, 184 18, 857 36, 191
Total	224, 839	100, 130, 363	1, 909, 844	206, 446	91, 818, 842	2, 020, 192	160, 858	76, 930, 625	1, 543, 191	133,866	38, 593, 372	839, 341

Table 17.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1931-1947, by total assets classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, 59 total assets, 65 and net income or deficit 4 34—Continued

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	•				Retur	ns with net in	come 4			
Number of returns with balance sheets Total assets Net income Net with balance sheets Total assets Net income Net with balance sheets Total assets Net income Net vith balance sheets Net income Net vith balance sheets Net income Net vith balance sheets Net vith balance sheet			1943 10			1944 10			1945 10	
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Total assets classes 65	returns with balance	Total		returns with balance	Total		returns with balance	Total	
the first of the second	0 under 250 0 under 500 0 under 500 0 under 5,000 000 under 10,000 000 under 50,000 000 under 100,000 0,000 under 100,000 0,000 under 100,000 0,700 under 100,000 0,700 under 100,000	44, 482 22, 221 15, 227 18, 033 2, 868 2, 467 368 473 260, 341	3, 046, 488 7, 047, 052 7, 831, 604 10, 745, 333 38, 046, 286 19, 894, 062 50, 400, 631 25, 254, 379 198, 803, 750 363, 495, 190	395, 184 934, 742 1, 076, 123 1, 401, 004 4, 220, 185 2, 162, 849 5, 187, 421 2, 181, 787 10, 480, 357	44, 216 46, 387 22, 518 15, 558 19, 552 3, 376 2, 769 394 508	3, 159, 992 7, 348, 260 7, 943, 272 10, 826, 664 41, 951, 149 23, 416, 715 56, 861, 552 27, 505, 771 218, 175, 348 399, 673, 868	409, 192 933, 921 1, 058, 493 1, 364, 665 4, 113, 464 2, 111, 793 4, 790, 348 1, 994, 889 9, 717, 197 26, 879, 959	49, 254 50, 370 23, 608 15, 490 20, 108 3, 684 3, 002 403 512 281, 244	3, 520, 096 7, 980, 522 8, 279, 878 10, 917, 242 43, 928, 294 25, 749, 568 61, 373, 517 28, 181, 256 223, 300, 079	402, 439 440, 054 932, 867 994, 883 1, 265, 962 3, 592, 722 1, 761, 587 3, 949, 629 1, 540, 037 7, 064, 743 21, 944, 924

				Returns	with no net i	income 4			
Total assets classes 65		1943 10			1944 10			1945 10	
p	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit
Under 50	11, 623 4, 536 2, 666 2, 704 364 252 28	1, 132, 927 989, 297 1, 808, 285 1, 586, 559 1, 860, 628 5, 564, 351 2, 502, 603 4, 814, 073 2, 053, 335 3, 716, 365	133, 886 56, 651 84, 712 63, 513 55, 780 116, 819 29, 643 134, 448 15, 809 80, 044 771, 304	64, 675 12, 615 10, 395 3, 978 2, 267 2, 038 270 173 21 9	1, 043, 090 890, 333 1, 615, 904 1, 378, 958 1, 564, 247 4, 155, 937 1, 868, 713 3, 398, 879 1, 447, 250 1, 286, 907	129, 063 58, 882 86, 550 65, 156 64, 083 121, 234 54, 650 59, 853 25, 494 2, 204	62, 975 12, 177 9, 938 3, 975 2, 179 1, 949 264 195 24 30	1, 017, 670 858, 750 1, 545, 819 1, 386, 628 1, 519, 614 3, 979, 107 1, 841, 811 3, 961, 333 1, 653, 026 7, 837, 065	134, 818 63, 675 95, 748 81, 321 72, 222 165, 342 57, 370 81, 556 31, 951 146, 947

Table 17.—Corporation returns with balance sheets, 1931-1947, by total assets classes, for returns with net income and returns with no net income: Number of returns, 59 total assets, 65 and net income or deficit 4 34.—Continued

[Total assets classes and money figures in thousands of dollars]

			Returns with	net income		
		1946 10			1947 10	
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Net income
Under 50	29, 861 18, 375 22, 392 3, 944 3, 066 422 487	3, 019, 887 4, 489, 292 10, 340, 778 10, 462, 740 12, 894, 875 48, 810, 390 27, 531, 276 62, 338, 534 29, 660, 167 207, 296, 119	550, 914 741, 778 1, 634, 267 1, 699, 506 1, 956, 014 4, 893, 536 2, 230, 288 4, 340, 505 1, 699, 622 6, 934, 206	125, 454 69, 185 75, 243 33, 941 20, 429 24, 187 4, 285 3, 327 460 530	3, 061, 604 4, 978, 386 11, 914, 529 11, 876, 304 14, 332, 478 52, 676, 053 29, 907, 787 67, 090, 243 32, 348, 093 234, 037, 453	469,177 738,923 1,780,196 1,854,660 2,168,571 5,576,262 2,597,143 5,388,913 2,256,804 9,959,064
Total	334, 042	416, 844, 058	26, 680, 636	357, 041	462, 222, 930	32, 789, 713

		I	Returns with	no net income	L	
		1946 ¹⁰			1947 10	
Total assets classes 65	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit	Number of returns with balance sheets	Total assets	Deficit
Under 50 00 under 100 00 under 250 50 under 500 600 under 1,000 ,000 under 5,000 ,000 under 50,000 0,000 under 50,000 0,000 under 100,000 0,000 under 100,000 Total	14, 220 11, 307 4, 403 2, 428 2, 226 297 275 41 44	1, 176, 053 1, 001, 580 1, 752, 773 1, 534, 678 1, 689, 778 4, 564, 263 2, 095, 972 5, 557, 075 2, 796, 836 15, 692, 107	188, 036 92, 552 139, 421 115, 933 118, 661 288, 512 111, 734 256, 239 124, 798 424, 297	93, 169 19, 817 15, 466 5, 630 2, 829 2, 260 291 238 49 31	1, 599, 237 1, 397, 736 2, 391, 796 1, 965, 319 1, 960, 221 4, 490, 676 2, 042, 326 4, 698, 654 3, 391, 844 8, 454, 304	291, 63 149, 56 205, 99 154, 00 263, 88 88, 18 230, 55 123, 03 125, 54

Table 18.—Taxable excess profits tax returns, 1940-1946: Number of returns, excess profits net income, excess profits credit, unused excess profits credit adjustment, adjusted excess profits net income, and excess profits tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Year	Number of returns	Excess profits net income 74	Excess profits credit 75	Unused excess profits credit adjustment 76	Adjusted excess profits net income 75	Excess profits tax 38
1940 77	13, 440	2, 997, 937	2, 019, 109	Not applicable 290, 679 412, 626 506, 382 121, 062 (48) (48)	911, 603	373, 511
1941	42, 412	12, 072, 516	5, 261, 799		6, 334, 864	3, 359, 186
1942 10	54, 002	17, 084, 370	5, 901, 216		10, 494, 667	7, 851, 814
1943 10	68, 202	22, 306, 883	6, 907, 835		14, 552, 878	11, 291, 483
1944 10	55, 912	20, 471, 652	6, 862, 552		12, 935, 510	10, 431, 762
1945 10	52, 097	14, 165, 367	5, 179, 830		8, 367, 927	6, 557, 006
1946 10	11, 053	2, 191, 222	590, 270		1, 474, 490	268, 145

Table 19.—Consolidated ** income tax returns, 1928-1947¹ ** ** (excluding excess profits tax returns filed under section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code). ** For all consolidated returns: Number of returns and number of subsidiaries; for consolidated returns with net income and consolidated returns with no net income: Number of returns, total compiled receipts, net income or deficit; also for consolidated returns with net income: Net operating loss deduction, and income tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

	All conservetu		C	onsolidated 1	returns wit	h net inc	ome 4	Consolidated returns with no net income 4				
Year	Num- ber of re- turns	Num- ber of sub- sidi- aries 81	Num- ber of re- turns	Total compiled receipts 82	Net income 4	Net operat- ing loss deduc- tion 35	Income tax 5	Num- ber of re- turns	Total compiled receipts ⁸²	Deficit.4		
1928	8, 495 7, 426 7, 101 84 445 63 98 93 102 108	(48) 30, 112 32, 209 31, 307 29, 232 28, 589 2, 522 693 690 715 709 706 9 5, 584 6, 165 5, 780 6, 093 5, 037 5, 349	5, 870 5, 408 4, 067 2, 698 1, 272 1, 880 147 9 35 30 22 22 31 44 65 737 1,005 1,009 1,080 763 767	62, 534, 503 62, 453, 733 946, 258, 564 24, 075, 862 11, 048, 877 16, 391, 348 2, 868, 520 353, 848 1, 586, 159 1, 326, 010 975, 011 1, 479, 811 2, 423, 165 4, 612, 131 22, 619, 930 31, 625, 241 31, 508, 016 29, 702, 047 18, 260, 859 24, 805, 621	5, 953, 845 3, 377, 845 1, 846, 305 502, 381 833, 394 69, 444 5, 422 114, 617 67, 320 41, 078 111, 244 181, 237 293, 036 2, 450, 342 3, 536, 384 3, 047, 526 2, 035, 203 1, 452, 521	101, 242 213, 892 51, 045 41, 131 35, 003 	591, 382 631, 375 398, 284 216, 547 67, 335 83 120, 983 10, 315 4, 842 13, 761 6, 071 4, 842 13, 353 32, 965 60, 490 647, 460 771, 312 630, 111 485, 060 474, 164 674, 522	3, 430 3, 346 4, 884 5, 797 6, 154 5, 221 298 63 63 80 77 68 42 205 277 289 329 328 443	7, 290, 894 10, 002, 595 17, 397, 584 26, 168, 255 21, 086, 459 15, 298, 496 2, 310, 148 2, 015, 586 2, 065, 261 2, 324, 682 2, 287, 380 2, 350, 620 2, 058, 485 738, 147 635, 548 1, 268, 610 674, 033 1, 871, 296 2, 955, 528 2, 601, 920	567, 006 737, 358 1, 519, 519 2, 503, 046 2, 835, 184 1, 962, 969 296, 741 217, 281 159, 123 184, 030 288, 825 192, 767 138, 960 42, 451 65, 664 120, 212 51, 725 224, 933 169, 748		

Table 20.—Taxable consolidated 78 excess profits tax returns, 1940–1946:1 Number of returns, number of subsidiaries, excess profits net income, excess profits credit; unused excess profits credit adjustment, adjusted excess profits net income, and excess profits tax

[Money figures in thousands of dollars]

Year	Number of returns	Number of subsidi- aries 81	Excess profits net income 74	Excess profits credit 75	Unused excess profits credit adjustment 76	Adjusted excess profits net income 75	Excess profits tax 28
1940 77 1941 87 1942 10 86 1943 10 86 1944 10 86 1945 10 86	107 243 269 349 328 316 29	420 1,588 1,798 2,419 1,959 1,468 69	486, 310 1, 874, 554 1, 428, 685 2, 677, 735 2, 239, 049 1, 080, 623 15, 760	364, 038 949, 285 641, 030 1, 074, 922 923, 053 457, 998 5, 139	Not applicable 90, 627 127, 777 168, 865 13, 269 (48) (48)	121, 712 833, 079 658, 317 1, 432, 286 1, 300, 141 616, 267 9, 239	59, 118 491, 636 517, 297 1, 139, 059 1, 058, 214 499, 786 2, 721

Footnotes for historical tables 11 to 20, pp. 384-461

the comparability of data from income tax and profits tax returns of corporations are summarized on pages 470-495; textual discussion of comparability appears on pages 56-58.

² The total number of returns shown includes returns of inactive corporations. For 1909-26 the number of returns of inactive corporations is not available, being included in the number of returns with no net income; for 1927-47 the number of returns of inactive corporations may be obtained by deducting the sum of the returns with net income and the returns with no net income from the total number of returns.

There follows a résumé of the kinds of re-There follows a resume of the kinds of returns included in the number of returns as tabulated in tables 11–17 and 19.
1909–12. Returns of annual net income.
1913–17. Income tax returns.
1918. Income, war-profits, and excess-profits tax returns.
1919–21. Income and excess-profits tax returns.

turns.

1922-32. Income tax returns.

1933-45. Income and (declared value) excess-profits tax returns. (The corporation excess profits tax returns which are required to be filed for 1940 through 1945 in addition to the income and declared walks excess and the state of declared value excess-profits tax returns are not included but are tabulated separately in tables 18 and 20.)

1946-47. Income tax returns.

³ For items included in "Total compiled receipts," see table 13. Prior to 1923, "Total compiled receipts" is not available by returns with net income and returns with no net income; the amount shown in table 11 for each year from 1916-22 is "Gross income," which is smaller than "Total compiled receipts," as shown in table 13, by the amount of

wholly tax-exempt income.

The amounts of gross income for 1918-22 The amounts of gross income for 1918-22 and total compiled receipts for 1923-24 are understated as a result of railroad and other public utility corporations frequently reporting only the *net* amount of income on the face of the return. It was inexpedient, because of the cost and time required, to interest the supercent graphs of the cost and the required, to interest the supercent graphs of the cost and time required, to interest the supercent graphs of the cost and time required, to interest the supercent graphs of the cost and time required. spect the numerous supporting schedules in such cases for the purpose of compiling gross income and general deductions. The understatement is estimated to be 5 billion dollars for 1918 and 1919, and nearly twice that amount for 1920 and 1921. There is no estimate as to the amount by which the gross income for 1922 or total compiled receipts for 1923 and 1924 is understated.

The gross income figure for 1918 through 1921 excludes dividends received from (1) domestic corporations (except those receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States for 1921), (2) foreign corporations taxable by the United States on their net income, and (3) personal service corporations. tions out of earnings upon which a Federal income tax has been imposed. The Revenue Act of 1918 provided that dividends received on stock of corporations which were taxable upon their net income were to be deducted from gross income; but the 1918 return—which was printed before the act was passed—excluded them from gross income by providing for them to be reported with other nontaxable income. Such dividends were included in gross income on the 1919-21 returns but were excluded in tabulation to

Changes in the Federal tax laws affecting produce a gross income for 1919-21 which would be comparable to that reported and tabulated for 1918. The aggregate amount of these nontaxable dividends, including the amount reported on returns with no net income, is shown below for each year involved:

Year	Amount of nontaxable dividends excluded from gross income
1918 1919 1920 1921	\$420,653,468 (excluded on return). \$375,838,134 (excluded in tabula- \$531,386,531) tion to produce gross \$509,117,760 income comparable to that on 1918 return).

⁴A comparison, for 1909-47 of the item tabulated for amount of "Net income" or "Deficit" and of the basis for classifying the returns into those "With net income" and "With no net income," follows:

Year	Item tabulated for amount of "Net in- come" or "Deficit"	Basis for classification "With net in- come" and "With no net income"a
1909–12	Column 1 Net income (for excise tax computation).	Column 2 Excise tax liability, or no excise tax liability.
1913–19	Net income (for income tax computation). Includes, for 1913, net income for excise tax computation reported for portion of taxable year prior to Mar. 1, on which date the income tax became effective.	Same as col- umn 1.
1920-33b	Net income for current year, i.e., before deduction of prior year loss.	Same as col- umn 1.
1934-35	Net income subject to income tax. c	Same as col- umn 1.
1936	Net income for (de- clared value) excess- profits tax compu- tation.	Net income for income tax computa-tion.d
1937-39	Net income for (de- clared value) excess- profits tax computa- tion.	Same as col- umn 1.
1940-43	Net income for de- clared value excess- profits tax computa- tion, adjusted by ex- cluding net operat- ing loss deduction.	Same as col- umn 1.
1944-45	clared value excess- profits tax computa- tion, adjusted by ex- cluding net operat- ing loss deduction, and adding Govern- ment interest sub- ject to surtax only and excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-	Same as col- umn 1.
1946-47	term capital loss. Net income for current year, i.e., before net operating loss deduction.	Same as col- umn 1.

Footnotes for historical tables 11 to 20, pp. 384-461—Continued

^a Prior to 1927, returns of inactive corporations were classified as returns with no net income.

^b On calendar year returns for 1933, the net loss for prior year (1932) is not deductible, therefore the net income tabulated for such returns is the net income subject to income tax; on returns with fiscal year ending in the period July through November, 1933, the net loss for 1932 is deductible, therefore the net income tabulated for these fiscal year the net income tabulated for these iscal year returns is the current year net income, that is, before deduction of prior year loss (1932). The provision for deducting prior year loss was repealed by the National Industrial Recovery Act, effective January 1, 1933.

• This amount, which is the net income less interest on Liberty bonds, etc., is comparable with net income subject to income

parable with net income subject to income

tax for prior years.

d The only difference between the two items of net income, for 1936, is the amount of the declared value excess-profits tax, \$21,612,551.

⁵ The amounts shown as "Income tax" for 1909-15 are tax collections which include interest and penalties resulting from additional assessments; for 1916-47, are the amounts of tax liability reported on the returns, before deduction of credit for taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions:

For 1909-12, the amount represents the special excise tax; for 1913, consists of \$32,456,663 income tax and \$10,671,077 excise tax. The taxes included in the amounts shown for 1914-47 are as follows:

Taxes tabulated as "Income tax"

Tax year	From returns for: (a) Calendar year coincident with year shown at left, (b) fiscal year ending in period January through June of succeeding calendar year, and (c) part years beginning in year shown at left provided all or greater part of accounting period falls in such year.	From returns for: (a) Fiscal year ending in period July through November of year shown at left, and (b) part years beginning in the immediately preceding year, but with greater part of accounting period falling in year shown at left.
1914 through	Income tax	Income tax.
1935 1936•	 Normal tax Surtax on undistrib-	T-come for
1900	uted profits. Normal tax	Normal tax.
1937b	Surtax on undistrib- uted profits.	Surtax on undistributed profits.
1938 •	Income tax	
1939	Income tax	Income tax.
1940	Income and income defense taxes.	Income tax.
1941d	Normal tax Surtax Normal tax	Income and income defense taxes. Normal tax.
1942d	Surtax Alternative tax	Surtax.
1943-47 ^d	Normal tax Surtax Alternative tax •	Normal tax. Surtax. Alternative tax.
		<u> </u>

^aNormal tax, \$965,503,111; surtax on undistributed profits \$144,972,284; income tax \$59,289,827.

^b Normal tax, \$1,056,939,166; surtax on undistributed profits, \$175,897,696.

^c Income tax, \$804,230,054; normal tax, \$41,569,498; surtax on undistributed profits, \$7,778,561

\$7,778,561. d For 1941 through 1943, there is tabulated with the income tax for returns with net income a small amount of surtax reported on returns with no net income, where receipts for the taxable year include interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the Ingations of certain instrumentalities of the United States, subject to surtax only. For 1942 and subsequent years, there is also included a small amount of tax, reported on returns with no net income, due to special provisions applicable to certain mutual insurance companies other than life or marine.

See note 42 table 4 n 485

e See note 42, table A, p. 485.

The amount shown as "Excess profits taxes" for 1917-22 consists of war-profits tax and excess-profits tax. For 1933-39, the amount consists of (declared value) excess-profits tax described in note 37. For 1940-45, in addition to the declared value excess-profits tax, the amounts shown include the excess profits tax described in note 38. (The two types of excess profits taxes are shown separately for 1940–45 in table 13.) For 1946, the amount shown is excess profits tax only.

The amount "Dividends paid" excludes liquidating dividends; for years prior to 1928, excludes also dividends paid by life insurance companies.

⁸ Data for 1909 through 1915 are for the fiscal year ending June 30 of the following year, as shown in the annual reports of Commissioner of Internal Revenue; 1915 contains data from approximately 32,000 returns related to 1914. (See Annual Report, Commissioner of Internal Revenue, 1916, p. 26.)

9 Revised as indicated below:

tevised as indicated below.					
Year to which revision is appli-	Item	Statistics of Income showing revision (beginning 1934; references are to Part 2)			
cable		Year	Page	Note	
1925 1926 1927 1928	Gross income Assets and liabilities Dividends paid Liabilities Gross income and deductions. Dividends paid	1935 }1928 1931 1930 1935	21 { 388 329 32 238, 239 { 9	2	
1929	Tax-exempt interest Assets and liabilities Dividends paid Taxes paid Miscellaneous de-	1930 1934	24 28 9 295	$\begin{array}{c c} 14 \\ \hline 2 \\ 9 (a) \end{array}$	
1930	ductions Receipts and deductions. Total compiled receipts Interest on Fedd	1931	32,33		
	eral, etc.', bonds	1935	9	2	

Footnotes for historical tables 11	to 20, pp. 384-461—Continued
------------------------------------	------------------------------

Year to which revision is appli-	Item	Statistics of Income showing revision (beginning 1934: references are to Part 2)		
cable		Year	Page	Note .
1931	Assets and liabilities Investments other than tax-exempt.	,		
1932	Net loss for prior year Income tax Total tax Receipts and deductions Liabilities	1933	37	
	Number of returns_ Net income	1943	393	9 (a)
1934	Dividends paid Interest on tax- exempt obliga- tions.	1935	9 24	2 14
	Gross income Number of returns Deficit Deficit Deficit Number of returns	1939	231	63
1939	Capital stock, pre- ferred. Surplus reserves.	1940	306	8 .(a)
1942	Number of subsidiaries.	1945	444	82
1943	Gross sales Total compiled receipts. Cost of goods sold Total compiled deductions Gross income	11	425	9 (a)

¹⁰ Beginning 1942, instead of the special deduction for reserves which was previously allowable to life insurance companies in arriving at net income, there is allowable a credit against net income. As a consequence of this change in the law there is an increase in both the number of returns reporting net income and in the amount of net income reported.

¹¹ Gross income. See note 3.

¹² The number of returns for 1927-47 excludes those of inactive corporations; prior to 1927, the number of returns with no net income includes the returns of inactive corporations.

13 "Gross sales" is the amount received less returns and allowances—from trading and manufacturing for 1918-31, and where inventories are an income-determining factor for 1932-47. For "Cost of goods sold," see "Deductions."

"Cost of operations" are not available, 1918-31; the gross amount shown for each of these years in table 13 and, for 1931, in table 16, is the gross profit from operations. For "Cost of operations" 1932 and thereafter, see "Deductions."

15 "Taxable interest on Government obligations" is interest received on (1) Treasury notes issued on or after December 1, 1940, and (2) obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof. Beginning 1942, the amount tabulated is less amortizable bond premium.

and for the separate items, "Rents" and "Royalties," are the gross amounts received. Depreciation, repairs, interest, taxes, and other expenses which are deductible from the gross amount received for rents, and the amount of depletion which is deductible from the gross amount of royalties received, are included in the respective deduction items.

Tror 1932 and 1933, "Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets," as tabulated, is a composite of net gain (excess of gains over losses) resulting from (1) net gain or loss resulting from (a) sales or exchanges of capital assets and (b) sales or exchanges of real estate, regardless of time held, and (2) sales or exchanges of stocks and bonds (a) held two years or less, hence not classed as capital assets and (b) in the case of traders in securities; held over two years but not considered capital assets. For 1934-39, consists of net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of stocks, bonds, and other assets, regardless of time held. For 1940 and 1941, consists of net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of capital assets—(1) held for 18 months or less and (2) held for more than 18 months. For 1942 and 1943 is the net amount of gain arising from sale or exchange of capital assets. Beginning 1944 is tabulated as two items—(1) excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss and (2) excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. For definition of capital assets, see table B, pp. 487-488. For 1938 and thereafter, there is excluded net gain resulting from sales or exchanges of depreciable assets. (See note 18.)

18 "Net gain or loss, sales other than capital assets" is the net amount of gain or loss arising from the sale or exchange of depreciable property used in trade or business, short-term noninterest-bearing Government obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis, and beginning 1942, real property used in trade or business. If such property has been held for more than 6 months, special treatment is provided as shown in table B, p. 488.

10 "Dividends from domestic corporations" are those from corporations subject to taxation under the effective Federal tax law, excluding dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and from corporations receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, such excluded dividends being tabulated in "Other receipts." Dividends from domestic corporations were not required to be included in net income prior to 1936 and are, therefore, tabulated under "Receipts partially and wholly tax-exempt" prior to 1936. (See note 5(a), table A, p. 478.

20 "Other receipts" include dividends from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922; dividends from corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251 of the Internal Revenue Code (corporations receiving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States); and amounts not elsewhere reported on the return, such as: Profit from sales of commodities other than the principal commodity in which the corporation deals; income from minor operations; bad debts recovered; cash discounts; conditional payments from United States Department of Agriculture; Federal income tax

paid by lessee; income from claims, license tions" are tabulated as reported, in "Cost," rights, judgments, and joint ventures; net and not transferred to the respective deducamount under operating agreements; net tion item. However, an exception is made amount under operating agreements; net amount under operating agreements; net profit from commissaries; profit on dealing in futures; profit on prior years' collections (installment basis); profit on purchase of corporations' own bonds; recoveries of bonds, stocks, and other securities; refunds for cancellation of contracts, for insurance, management expenses, and processing taxes; and income from sales of scrap, salvage or waste. (See note 39.)

21 "Interest on Government obligations subject to war profits and excess profits tax" for 1918-21 consists, in general, of interest on the principal amount of Liberty bonds, issued since September 1, 1917 (and, beginning 1919 war finance corporation bonds), in excess of certain specified exemptions. "Interest on Government obligations subject to declared value excess-profits tax" for 1934-45 and subject also to surtax for 1941-45 consists of interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds issued savings bonds and Treasury bonds issued prior to March 1, 1941, and owned in principal amount over \$5,000. For 1934-36, interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States other than those issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act or such Act as amended was also subject to declared value excess-profits tax. The entire amount of interest subject to declared value excess-profits tax for 1934 and 1935 is included in profits tax for 1934 and 1935 is included in the figure shown for wholly tax-exempt interest. Beginning 1942, the amount tabulated is less amortizable bond premium.

22. "Interest on Government obligations, subject to surtax only" is the interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United sations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or such Act as amended) issued prior to March 1, 1941; and, beginning 1946, interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in principal amount of over \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1941. Beginning 1942, the amount tabulated is less amortizable bond premium. tizable bond premium.

23 "Interest on Government obligations, wholly tax-exempt," consists of interest on obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions; obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1 1017 all postal sayings before September 1, 1917, all postal savings bonds, Treasury notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury bills, and Treasury certificates of indebtedness issued prior to March 1, 1941; obligations issued prior to March 1, 1941, under the Federal Farm Loan Act or under such Act as amended and United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds issued prior to March 1, 1941, and owned in principal amount of \$5,000 or less. For 1937-40 includes also interest on obligations of instrumentalities of the United States, other than those issued under the Federal Farm Loan Act, or such Act as amended. The amounts shown as wholly taxexempt interest for 1934 and 1935 include the interest on Government obligations. subject to declared value excess-profits tax.

24 "Total compiled receipts" excludes nontaxable income other than tax-exempt in-terest received on certain Government obligations.

tion item. However, an exception is made with respect to amounts reported in costs and identifiable as "Amortization of emer-gency facilities" and "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," such amounts being transferred to the respective deduction items.

26 Amount for "Compensation of officers" excludes compensation of officers of life insurance companies which file Form 1120L. since such data are not required to be reported on the return.

²⁷ Amount shown as "Repairs" is the cost of incidental repairs, including labor and supplies, which do not add materially to the value of the property or appreciably prolong its life. For 1938 and prior years, "Repairs" were included in "Other deductions."

28 The item "Taxes paid" includes all taxes paid or accrued during the taxable year expaid or accrued during the taxable year except (1) Federal income, war-profits, and excess profits taxes, (2) estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes, (3) that portion of income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries and United States possessions which for 1921-31 is claimed as a credit against income tax, or, for 1932-47, the entire amount of such tax if any portion thereof is claimed as a credit against income thereof is claimed as a credit against income tax, (4) taxes assessed against local benefits, (5) Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds, and (6) taxes reported in "Cost of goods" and "Cost of operations."

29 The deduction claimed for "Contributions or gifts" is limited to 5 percent of net income as computed without benefit of deduction for contributions or gifts. It was not allowable prior to 1936.

30 Amount shown as "Amortization" is the deduction with respect to amortization of the cost of emergency facilities necessary for national defense, as provided by section 124 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended by the Second Revenue Act of 1940. On September 29, 1945, the President proclaimed the ending of the emergency period defined in section 124(e) (2). As a result, taxpayers holding certified emergency facilities on which the 60 menth americation period had which the 60-month amortization period had not expired could elect to terminate the amortization period as of September 30, 1945, and recompute the amortization deduction for each tax year involved, on the duction for each tax year involved, on the basis of the actual number of months in the shortened period. Thus, the amortization deductions reported on the 1945 returns are, in many instances, the increased amounts based on the shortened period, whereas the amounts reported on returns for 1944 and earlier years are based on a 60-month period and are subject to adjustment to give effect to the recomputation. effect to the recomputation.

31 "Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc.," consists of deductions claimed under section 23(p) of the Internal Revenue Code for amounts contributed by employers under pension, annuity, stock-bonus, profit-sharing plans, or other deferred compensation plans.

32 For 1932 and 1933, "Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets," lated, consists of the excess of net loss re-25 Items of deductions which are reported in "Cost of goods sold" or in "Cost of opera- time held, over net gain resulting from sales

or exchanges of stocks and bonds held two years or less, and therefore not classed as capital assets. For 1934-39 consists of the deduction allowable for "Net capital loss" (excess of losses over gains resulting from sales or exchanges of stocks, bonds, and other assets, regardless of time held) which deduction cannot exceed \$2,000 or the amount of net capital loss, whichever is less. For 1940 and 1941, net long-term capital loss consists of the excess of losses over tal loss consists of the excess of losses over gains resulting from sales or exchanges of capital assets held over 18 months. Beginning 1942, a net capital loss is not deductible in the current year but may be carried forward and applied against net capital gains of the 5 succeeding taxable years. For definition of capital assets, see table B, pages 487-488. For 1938 and thereafter, there is excluded the net loss from sales or exchanges of depreciable assets. (See note 18.)

33 "Other deductions" include (1) negative amounts reported under income, (2) losses by abandonment, fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty (including war losses for 1942 and subsequent years) and theft, (3) salaries and wages not deducted elsewhere on the return, (4) amounts not otherwise reported, such as: Administrative, general, and office expenses; advertising costs until 1945, when it is tabulated as a separate item; bonuses and commissions; delivery charges; freight and shipping expenses; payments in connection with lawsuits; research expenses; sales discount; selling costs; travel expenses; unrealized profits on installment sales; and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ance Corporation assessments reported by banks, and (5) for 1918-41, special deductions of life insurance companies relating to reserve for dividends and reserve funds required by law. (See note 10. See also note

34 "Net income" is less than "Compiled net profit," and "Deficit" is greater than "Compiled net loss," for 1918-35 by the sum of "Dividends from demostic accounts." 'Dividends from domestic corporations" and "Wholly tax-exempt interest on Government obligations"; for 1936-40, and 1944-47, by the amount of "Wholly tax-exempt interest on Government obligations"; and for 1941-43, by the sum of (1) "Wholly tax-exempt interest on Government obligations" and (2) "Unterest subject to government obligations" and (2) 'Interest subject to surtax only.

³⁵ The amounts tabulated as "Net operating loss deduction" for 1922-32 represent "Net loss for prior year" reported and effective as a deduction in determining statutory net income for those years. The law provides, in general, that such loss is deductible in the two years succeeding that in which the loss is sustained, except for 1931, when the loss could be carried forward only one year. A prior year loss was not deductible in computing statutory net income for 1933 through 1939. The figures for 1940–47 are those of the deduction due to net operating loss for prior year or years. For 1940, this deduction represents the net loss (after certain deductions) sustained in 1939; for 1941-47, it represents such loss sustained in the two preceding taxable years. The prior year loss deduction has not been taken into consideration in computing the net income as tabulated in Statistics of Income.

or exchanges of stocks and bonds held two | normal tax and surtax net income, are, in general, equal to the adjusted excess profits net income, as reported on Form 1121. However, in case the excess profits tax is determined as provided in section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code (relating to abnormalities in income in the taxable period), section 726 (relating to corporations completing contracts under the Merchant Marine Act of 1936), section 731 (relating to corporations engaged in mining strategic minerals), or section 736(b) (relating to corporations with income from long-term contracts), the credit reported on Form 1120 for 1942 and 1943 is the amount of which the excess profits tax is 90 percent and, for 1944 and 1945, 95 percent. For the purpose of computing such credit, the excess profits tax used is the tax computed without regard to the limitation provided in section 710(a) (1) (B) (the 80 percent limitation), without regard to the credit provided in section 729 (c) and (d) for foreign taxes paid, and without regard to the adjustments provided in section 734 in case of position inconsistent with prior income tax liability.

²⁷ The (declared value) excess-profits tax became effective June 30, 1933, under the tax provisions of the National Industrial Recovery Act. For 1934 and 1935, the amount tabulated includes a small amount of (de-clared value) excess-profits tax which appears on returns with no net income for income tax purposes because the credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities, which is allowed against net income in the which is anowed against net income in the computation of income tax, is not allowable against net income in the computation of (declared value) excess-profits tax. (See art. 1(d), Treasury Decision 4469, "Regulations relating to the excess-profits tax imposed by section 702 of the Revenue Act of 1934.")

The declared value excess-profits tax shown The declared value excess-profits tax shown for 1940 includes declared value excess-profits defense tax reported on returns for a fiscal year ending in period July 1, 1940, through June 30, 1941.

³⁸ The excess profits tax was imposed by section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code, which section was added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940, effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1939. The amount of excess profits tax tabulated for 1940 is the liability reported on corporation excess profits tax returns (item 32, page 1, Form 1121) for the calendar year page 1, Form 1121) for the calendar year 1940 and for fiscal years beginning in 1940 with the greater part of the accounting period in 1940. The amount tabulated for 1941 is the excess profits tax deduction (item 35, page 1, Form 1120 for 1941) allowed in the computation of normal-tax net income, except that for fiscal years beginning in 1940, with the greater part of the accounting period in 1941, there is tabulated the amount of excess profits tax liability (item 32, page 1, Form 1121 for 1940). The amount tabulated for the years 1942 through 1944 is the excess profits tax liability reported on the excess profits tax liability reported on corporation excess profits tax returns, less the credit for debt retirement and the net postwar refund. For 1945 and 1946 the amount tabulated is the excess profits tax reported on corporation excess profits tax returns, less the 10 percent credit. Effective January 1, for 1942 and 1943, and "Adjusted excess profits tax," pealed. The amount of tax shown for 1946 profits net income," for 1944 and 1945, allowed as a credit on Form 1120 in computing

the period July through November 1946, on which an excess profits tax liability is reported for the portion of the accounting period in 1945. The amounts for 1943–46 are before the amount deferred under section 710(a)(5) (relating to abnormalities under section 722) and after any adjustments reported on the returns under other relief provisions. The amount for 1942 is after both the section 710(a)(5) deferment and any adjustments reported on the returns under other relief provisions. For all years, the amount tabulated is before deduction of credit for tax paid to foreign countries or United States possessions.

³⁹ Amounts for the following items are tabulated in "Other receipts": "Gross sales," 1918–21; "Gross profit (gross income from operations other than trading or manufacturing)," 1918–21 and 1925; "Interest not on Government obligations," 1918–21 and 1925: "Rents," 1918–21 and 1925–28; "Royalties," 1918–21 and 1925–37; "Net gain, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets," 1918–27; and "Dividends from foreign corporations," 1918–36.

⁴⁰ The figure for "Total compiled receipts," for the years 1918-24, is understated as a result of railroad and other public utility corporations frequently reporting only the *net* amount of income on the face of the return. See second paragraph of footnote 3.

⁴¹ Amounts for the following items are tabulated in "Other deductions": "Compensation of officers," 1925–27; "Rent paid on business property," 1922–32; "Repairs," 1918–38; "Bad debts," 1918–26; "Taxes paid," 1925; "Net loss, sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets," 1926–29.

⁴² The figure for "Total compiled deductions" is understated for reasons mentioned in footnote 3.

⁴³ The amount of excess profits tax shown for 1922 was reported on the returns of corporations whose fiscal year ended after December 31, 1921, and prior to July 1, 1922.

⁴⁴ "Interest on Government obligations, subject to declared value excess-profits tax" is tabulated in "Interest on Government obligations wholly tax-exempt," for 1934 and 1935.

⁴⁵ Compiled net loss or deficit.

⁴⁶ Tax for returns with net income includes (declared value) excess-profits tax of approximately \$37,500 for 1934, and \$19,500 for 1935, appearing on returns with no net income for income tax purposes, due to the credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities, which is allowed against net income in the computation of the income tax, not being allowed against net income in computation of the (declared value) excess-profits tax. (See article 1(d) of Treasury Decision 4469.)

⁴⁷ The amount of excess profits tax shown for 1946 is limited to 11,053 taxable excess profits tax returns, filed for fiscal years ending within the period July through November 1946, on which an excess profits tax liability is reported for the portion of the accounting period in 1945.

48 Not available.

49 Less than \$500,000.

50 A corporation is classified industrially according to the business reported on the return. When diversified activities are reported, the classification is determined by the industry which accounts for the largest percentage of total receipts. Therefore, industrial groups may contain data for activities other than those on which the classifications are based. Likewise, a consolidated return is classified on the predominant activity of the group of affiliated concerns. The data by industrial classification, shown in table 14, for the years 1938-41 are not strictly comparable with such data for 1942-47, due to changes in law concerning the filing of consolidated returns for income tax purposes. In general, under the Revenue Act of 1934, the privilege of filing consolidated returns for income tax purposes was discontinued (except by railroad corporations and their related holding or leasing companies and, in 1940 and 1941, by Pan-American trade corporations). Under the Revenue Act of 1942, this privilege was restored, in general, to all corporations. Therefore, beginning 1942, a consolidated return is classified on the predominant activity of the group of affiliated concerns, whereas, prior to 1942, the separate return filed by each concern was classified on its predominant business.

⁵¹ Excess profits tax and total tax include \$15,723,446 excess profits tax, under section 710 of the Internal Revenue Code, which is not distributed by industrial classifications or by States and Territories.

52 Less than \$500.

⁵³ Data for 1938 and 1939 are not available or are omitted on account of poor comparability. However, omitted data are included in division total where the comparability is affected to a lesser degree.

⁵⁴ Data for 1938 and 1939 have been adjusted to improve comparability with 1940 and subsequent years.

⁵⁵ For 1938 and 1939 includes "Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property not allocable."

⁵⁶ The industrial classification designated "Investment trusts and investment companies" consists of corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at no time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock.

⁵⁷ The industrial classification designated 'Other investment companies, including holding companies' consists of (1) corporations which derived 90 percent or more of receipts from investments and which at some time during the taxable year had investments in corporations in which they owned 50 percent or more of the voting stock, and (2) corporations which derived less than 90 percent but more than 50 percent of receipts from investments.

⁵⁸ Returns filed in a State may not be a complete coverage of all corporations whose principal place of business is located therein. Conversely, a tabulation for a given State may include data from returns of corporations having their principal place of business in another State. A corporation may file an income tax return either in the collection district in which it has its principal place of business or in the collection district in which it has its principal office or agency.

- ⁵⁹ Number of returns with balance sheets excludes returns with fragmentary balance sheet data, and, except for 1926, also excludes returns of inactive corporations.
- $^{60}\,\mathrm{Amount}$ shown as "Cash" includes bank deposits.
- ⁶¹ Amount shown as "Investments, Government obligations" consists of obligations of the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof; obligations of States, Territories, and political subdivisions thereof, the District of Columbia, and United States possessions. (See note 62.)
- 62 Where investments are not segregated as between "Government obligations" and "Other," the entire amount is included in "Other investments."
- 63 "Capital assets" consist of (1) depreciable tangible assets such as buildings, fixed mechanical equipment, manufacturing facilities, transportation facilities, furniture and fixtures, (2) depletable tangible assets—natural resources, (3) land, and (4) for 1939–47, intangible assets such as patents, franchises, formulas, copyrights, leaseholds, goodwill, and trademarks. Prior to 1939 intangible assets were included in "Other assets."
- of "Other assets" consist of assets not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Sinking funds; other funds; deferred charges; organization expenses; prepaid and suspense items; interest, discount, coupons, and dividends receivable; and guaranty deposits. "Other assets" of life insurance companies include market value of real estate, bonds, and stocks in excess of book value; interest, rents, and premiums due; and agents' balances.
- 65 Assets and liabilities are tabulated as of December 31, or close of fiscal year nearest thereto. Total assets classes are based on the net amount of total assets after reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and bad debts. Adjustments are made in tabulating the data as follows: (1) Reserves for depreciation, depletion, amortization, and, except for 1926, reserve for bad debts, when reported under liabilities are used to reduce the corresponding asset account, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of such reserves, (2) a deficit in surplus, reported under assets, is transferred to liabilities, and "Total assets" and "Total liabilities" are decreased by the amount of the deficit.
- ⁶⁶ Notes payable with maturity less than one year are tabulated in "Notes and accounts payable," 1929-36.
- ⁶⁷ Notes payable with maturity of one year or more are tablulated in "Bonded debt and mortgages," 1929-36.
- 65 "Other liabilities" consist of liabilities not elsewhere reported on return, such as: Deferred and suspense items; accrued expenses: dividends payable; funds held in trust; borrowed securities; outstanding coupons and certificates; and overdrafts. "Other liabilities" of life insurance companies include the net value of outstanding policies and annuities, and borrowed money. "Other liabilities" of banks include deposits (time, savings, demand, etc.) and bank notes in circulation.
- 60 Capital stock which is not definitely designated as either common or preferred is tablulated under common stock.

- 10 "Surplus reserves," when specifically designated as such, are tabulated in "Surplus and undivided profits" for 1926–37; all other reserves, except those for depreciation, depletion, and bad debts, are tabulated in "Other liabilities."
- "I For 1926-36, the net amount of "Surplus and undivided profits" or "Deficit" is tabulated from each return. For 1937, "Surplus and undivided profits" consists of the sum of the positive amounts reported under "Paid in or capital surplus," "Earned surplus and undivided profits," and "Surplus reserves"; "Deficit" consists of the sum of the negative amounts reported under "Earned surplus and undivided profits." For 1938 and subsequent years, the method of tabulation is the same as for 1937, except that "Surplus reserves," being tabulated separately, are excluded from "Surplus and undivided profits."
- ⁷² "Other investments" are included in "Other assets" for *all* corporations, 1926-28; and for life insurance companies 1926-29.
- ⁷³ Items of receipts and deductions, "Compiled net profit or net loss," "Net income or deficit," "Prior year loss," tax and dividends paid are not available for corporation returns with balance sheets for the years 1926–30 but are shown for all returns in table 13.
 - ⁷⁴ See note 36, table A, p. 483.
 - ⁷⁵ See table A, pp. 470-477.
- ⁷⁶ The unused excess profits credit adjustment, described in note 40, p. 484, is not included in the amount of excess profits credit shown, but is taken into account in arriving at the adjusted excess profits net income.
- ⁷¹ No excess profits tax returns were filed for fiscal years ending in period July through November, 1940, since the excess profits tax provisions are applicable only to taxable years beginning after December 31, 1939.
- ⁷⁸ For types of corporations permitted to file a consolidated return and for criteria of affiliation, see "Synopsis of Federal Tax Laws," pp. 489–495.
 - 79 Data for earlier years not available.
- 80 For data pertaining to consolidated excess profits tax returns, see table 20, p. 461.
- ⁸¹ The number of subsidiaries consists of the number of affiliated corporations which, together with the common parent corporation, file a consolidated return.
- ⁸² "Gross income" is substituted for "Total compiled receipts," 1931 through 1934. See notes 3 and 24.
- ⁸³ Includes (declared value) excess-profits tax (effective June 30, 1933, under provisions of National Industrial Recovery Act) aggregating \$254,401.
- ⁸⁴ Of this number, 76 returns were for common carriers by railroad, the other 369 being returns permitted to be filed for fiscal years ending prior to December 31, 1934, by corporations other than common carriers by railroad.
- 85 Includes Pan-American trade corpora-
- ⁸⁶ Beginning 1942, the consolidated return privilege is again extended, in general, to all corporations. (See table C, pp. 489-495.)
- 87 Excludes returns filed for fiscal years ending in period July through November 1941 (filed under 1940 law).

SYNOPSIS OF FEDERAL TAX LAWS

AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY OF HISTORICAL DATA IN STATISTICS OF INCOME

Corporation income and profits tax returns

- A. Credits and tax rates, 1909-47
- B. Capital gain and loss provisions, 1932-47
- C. Consolidated returns—provisions for filing and tax rates, 1917-47

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other

Federal tax law	_		Income tax	
(date of enactment)	Income year 3	Specific credit 4	Taxable income ⁵	Rate 6 (percent)
Act of: Aug. 5, 1909 (Sec. 38, special excise tax).	Jan. 1, 1909, through Feb. 28, 1913.	\$5, 000	Net income in excess of specific credit	1
Oct. 3, 1913 (Sec. 2, tax on income).	Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1915.		All net income	1
Revenue Act of: 1916 (Sept. 8, 1916)	1916		do	2
1916 as amended, and 1917 (Oct. 3, 1917).	1917		Dividends out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1915. Net income in excess of the sum of (1) excess-profits tax for the current year, and (2) dividends received out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913,	1 2
			through Dec. 31, 1915. Net income in excess of the sum of (1) excess-profits tax for the current year, and (2) dividends received out of earnings Mar. 1, 1913, through Dec. 31, 1917.	4
			260. 01, 1317.	
				t
	(1918	2,000	Net income in excess of the sum of (1) the specific credit, (2) excess-profits and war-profits taxes for current year, and (3) interest received on United States obligations issued after Sept. 1, 1917.	12
1918 (Feb. 24, 1919)				
	1919, 1920	2,000	Net income in excess of the sum of (1) the specific credit, (2) excess-profits tax for current year, (3) excess-profits and war-profits taxes on income from Government contracts, (4) partially tax-exempt interest received on United States obligations issued after Sept. 1, 1917, and on War Finance Corporation bonds.	10

provisions of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 1947 2

	Excess profits tax, and war	r-profits tax		Tax credit for income and profits taxes paid to	
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income ⁵	Rate 6 (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions	
	(7)]	years, income	
	(7)	(7)	(7)	United States	
Excess-prof-	(7)		(7)	tax credit, but	
its: \$3,000 ⁸	An amount equal to the same percentage of invested capital 9 for the taxable year as the average annual pre-war income was of pre-war invested capital (not less than 7 percent nor more	Net income: In excess of sum of specific exemp- tion and credit, but not in excess of 15 percent of invested capital.	20	were included in general deduc- tions from gross income, except that taxes paid to foreign coun- tries were not	
	than 9 percent); or if corpora- tion was not in existence during at least one whole year of the pre-war period, 8 percent of in- vested capital for taxable year:	In excess of 15 per- cent but not in excess of 20 per- cent of invested capital.	25		
	or if during pre-war period cor- poration had either no net in- come or a very small net income or if invested capital cannot be determined, same percent as	In excess of 20 percent but not in excess of 25 percent of invested capital.	35		
	that of representative corpora- tions. (See sec. 210, Revenue Act of 1917.)	In excess of 25 percent but not in excess of 33 percent of invested capital.	45		
		In excess of 33 per- cent of invested capital.	60		
	For corporation with no invested capital or not more than a nominal capital, none, other than the exemption.	All net income in excess of \$3,000.	8		
\$3,000 ⁸	8 percent of the invested capital 9 for the taxable year. 10	Net income equal to 20 percent of invest- ed capital less ex- emption and credit.	30 11	Amount paid or accrued. 12	
TV a		Net income in excess of 20 percent of in- vested capital.	65		
War-profits: \$3,000 a	Either an amount equal to the average pre-war net income plus 10 percent of the increase or minus 10 percent of the decrease of invested capital 9 for the taxable year as compared with average pre-war invested capital, or 10 percent of the invested capital for the taxable year, whichever is greater. 13	The amount by which 80 percent of the net income in excess of the war-profits exemption and credit exceeds the excess profits tax.	100 11		
Excess-profits:	-	_			
\$3,000 8	8 percent of the invested capital 9 for the taxable year. 10	Net income equal to 20 percent of invest- ed capital less ex- emption and credit. Net income in excess	20 14	Do. ¹²	
		of 20 percent of invested capital.	٠		
·	Government contracts: Excess- profits and war-profits credit same as 1918.	Total amount of net income derived from Government contracts made between April 6, 1917, and Nov. 11, 1918, if in excess of \$10,000.	Excess- profits and war- profits tax rates of Reve- nue Act of 1918.15		

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions1

		Income tax				
Federal tax law (date of enactment)	Income year ³	Specific credit ⁴	Taxable income ⁵	Rate 6 (percent)		
	(1921	\$2,000	Same as 1919, 1920	10		
Revenue Act of: 1921 (Nov. 23, 1921).						
1924 (June 2, 1924)	1922, 1923	2,000	Net income in excess of specific creditdo	12. 5 12. 5		
1926 (Feb. 26, 1926)			do do	16 13 16 13. 5 12		
1928 (May 29, 1928)	1929 1930, 1931	3,000	dodo	17 11 12		
1932 (June 6, 1932)	1932, 1933		All net income	¹⁸ 13. 75		
National Industrial Recovery Act (June	1933					
16, 1933). 19 Revenue Act of: 1934 (May 10, 1934)			All net income in excess of partially tax-exempt interest received on obligations of the United States.	¹⁸ 13. 75		
1935 (Aug. 30, 1935) (as amended by the Revenue Act of 1936).	1936, 1937 21					
				7 00		
1936 (June 22, 1936)	1936, 1937 22	,,	Normal-tax net income: ²³ Less than or equaling \$2,000 Exceeding \$2,000 or equal-	(²⁴) 8		
•			ing 15,000 Exceeding \$15,000 or equaling 40,000	11 13		
	Б		Exceeding 40,000 Undistributed net income 25 (for sur-	15		
			tax): First 10 percent of adjusted net income.26	7		
•			Next 10 percent of adjusted net income.	12		
			Next 20 percent of adjusted net income. Next 20 percent of adjusted net	17 22		
			income. Remainder of undistributed net	27		
1938 (May 28, 1938)	1938)		income.			
Internal Revenue	1939	- 	Adjusted net income, ²⁷ in total amount:	(24)		
(Feb. 10, 1939) ²⁸			(1) \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$5,000	12, 5 14 16		
			(2) Slightly over \$25,000 (alternative)— First \$25,000	Same as		
			Amount over \$25,000 (3) Over \$25,000 (general rule)	²⁹ 32 ³⁰ 19		

For footnotes, see pp. 478-486.

of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 19472—Continued

	Excess profits tax, and war	r-profits tax		Tax credit for in- come and profits taxes paid to
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income ⁵	Rate ⁶ (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions
Excess-profits: \$3,000 8	Same as 1919, 1920	Same as 1919, 1920	Same as	Amount paid or accrued.12
	Government contracts: Excess profits and war-profits credit same as 1918.	Same as 1918	1920. Same as 1918.	
(7)	(7)	(7)	(7)	$D_{0.12}$
(7)	(7)	(7)		$D_{0.12}$
(7)	(7)	(7)	(7)	$D_{0,12}$
(7)	(7)	(7)		Do. 12
(7)	(7)	(7)	(7)	Do. 12
(7)	(7)	(7)		$\widetilde{\mathrm{Do}}$. 12
(7)	(7)	(7)	(7)	$D_{0.12}$
(Declared value) ex-	(7)	(7)	(7)	$\overline{\mathrm{D}_{0}}.^{12}$
cess-profits:	12½ percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income in excess of credit.	5	
	do	do ²⁰	5	$\mathrm{Do.^{12}}$
	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income ²⁰ in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 per- cent of adjusted de-	6	
		clared value. Net income in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value.	12	_
				Do. ¹²
,			÷	
=				
				•
	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.	Net income ²⁰ in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 per- cent of adjusted de- clared value.	6	Do. ¹²
		Net income in excess of 15 percent of ad- justed declared value.	12	

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions 1

Federal tax law		Income tax				
(date of enactment)	Income year ³	Specific credit 4				
Revenue Acts amend- ing Code:31		-	Normal-tax net income, 23 in total amount: \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000	(24) 32 14. 8 32 16. 5 32 18. 7		
Second 1940 (Oct. 8, 1940) Excess Profits Tax Amendments, 1941, (Mar. 7, 1941, effective as of Oct. 8, 1940)	}1940		Over \$25,000, and not over \$31,964.30— First \$25,000. Next \$6,964.30. Over \$31,964.30, and not over \$38,565.89— First \$5,000. Next \$15,000. Next \$15,000. Next \$13,565.89. Over \$38,565.89.	16.9		
1941 (Sept.20,1941)	1941		Normal-tax net income, ²³ in total amount: \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000. Next \$15,000. Next \$5,000. Over \$25,000 and not over \$38,461.54— First \$25,000. Next \$13,461.54 Over \$38,461.54.	tax net income (24) 15 17 19 Same as above		
1942 (Oct. 21, 1942)_	1942, 1943		Surtax net income: ³⁸ First \$25,000 Amount over \$25,000 Normal-tax net income ²³ in total amount: \$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000 Next \$15,000 Over \$25,000 and not over \$50,000— First \$25,000 Next \$25,000	6 7 (24) (39) 15 17 19 Same as above. 31		
For footnotes, see p	·		Over \$50,000 Surtax net income ³⁸ in total amount: \$25,000 or less Over \$25,000 but not over \$50,000 First \$25,000 Next \$25,000 Over \$50,000	of entire n or - m a l - tax net income (18) (39) 10 22 16 of entire surtax net in- come		

of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 19472—Continued

	Excess	profits ta	x		Tax credit for in- come and profits taxes paid to
Specific exemption	Credit		Taxable income ⁵	Rate 6 (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions
Declared value ex- cess-prof- its:					•
	10 percent of adjusted declared value of capital stock.		Net income 20 in excess of 10 percent and not in excess of 15 percent of adjusted declared value.	³² 6. 6	Amount paid or accrued. ¹²
Excess-prof-			Net income in excess of 15 percent of ad- justed declared value.	³² 13. 2	
its: ³³ \$5,000	Average income base: 95 of average base period come 34 plus 8 percent capital addition or less cent of net capital redi Invested capital base: 8 pe invested capital.35	net in- of net s 6 per- uction.	net in- of net 6 per- ocent of ceent of its net income (excess profits net income 36 in excess of sum of specific exemption and excess profits credit): First \$20,000 Next \$30,000 Next \$50,000 Next \$250,000 Next \$250,000		Amount not used against income tax.37
Declared value ex- cess-prof- its:	Same as 1940		Over \$500,000 Same as 1940	50 Same as	Amount paid or
Excess prof- its:33	Same as 1940	*	Same as 1940	1940.	accrued. 12
\$5,000	, -	ame as or 1940.	Adjusted excess profits net income (excess profits net income 38 in excess of		Amount not used against income tax. ³⁷
-	Invested capital 35	Per- centage for credit	sum of specific ex- semption, excess prof- its credit, and excess profits credit carry- over): First \$20,000	35	
	First \$5,000,000 Over \$5,000,000		Next \$30,000 Next \$50,000 Next \$150,000 Next \$250,000 Over \$500,000	40 45 50 55 60	
Declared value ex- cess-prof- its:		,	3 76. \$330,000	55	
Excess prof-	Same as 1940		Same as 1940	Same:as 1940.	Amount paid or accrued.12
its: ³³ \$5,000	Average income base: 34 S fo Invested capital base:	ame as or 1940.	Adjusted excess profits net income (excess profits net income income income in excess of	41.90	Amount not used against income tax. 37
	Invested capital 35	Per- centage for credit	sum of specific ex- emption, excess prof- its credit, and un- used excess profits credit adjust-		
	First \$5,000,000	7 6	ment ⁴⁰):		

Table A.—Corporation income and profits tax credits, rates, and other provisions 1

antina di Kalendaria. Ny faritr'ora dia mandritry ny taona 2008.			Income tax			
Federal tax law	Income year 3					
(date of enactment)	±	Specific credit 4	Taxable income ⁵	Rate (percent)		
						
Revenue Acts amending Code:31—Cont'd		}		; .		
1943 (Feb. 25, 1944)	1944, 1945		Normal-tax net income 23 in total amount:	(24) (39)		
·	!	, ,	\$25,000 or less—			
44.1			First \$5,000 Next \$15,000	15 17		
			Next \$5,000			
			Over \$25,000 and not over \$50,000—	0		
•			First \$25,000	Same as above.		
•			Next \$25,000	31		
			Over \$50,000	of entire		
				normal		
)		· tax		
feet, he had a	,		ton the second second	net in- come.		
No. 28 (4) (1) (1) (1) (2)			Surtax net income 38 in total amount:	(18) (39)		
			\$25,000 or less	10		
			First \$25,000	10		
			Next \$25,000 Over \$50,000	22 16		
			σγει φου, σου	of entire		
		[.		surtax net in-		
	, ·	· ·	·	come.		
			Alternative tax. 42			
•	•			l .		
		1				
Tax Adjustment Act	(45)		N			
of 1945 (July 31, 1945) Revenue Act of 1945	1946, 1947			(34) (33)		
(Nov. 8, 1945)	1540, 1547		Normal-tax net income 23 in total amount:	(24) (39)		
, , ,			\$25, 000 or less—			
. The last of the state of the	4, -	The second of	\$25,000 or less— First \$5,000 Next \$15,000	15		
description of the second		*	Next \$5,000	19		
••	ş• .		Over \$25,000 and not over \$50,000— First \$25,000	Same as		
]		above.		
)		Next \$25,000 Over \$50,000	31 24		
	4 t 1 t 1		Ο νει φου, σου	of en-		
	100			tire		
				normal- tax net		
,	14. · ·	1.	0	income.		
;			Surtax net income 38 in total amount: \$25,000 or less	(18) (39) 6		
	N. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.		Over \$25,000 but not over \$50,000-]		
			First \$25,000 Next \$25,000	$\begin{array}{c} 6 \\ 22 \end{array}$		
!			Over \$50,000	14		
]		of en-		
olity	<i>,</i>	· ·		tire sur-		
	P. *		Alternative to a 40	income.		
	I		Alternative tax. 42			

For footnotes, see pp. 478-486.

of the Federal tax laws for the income years 1909 through 19472—Continued

	Excess profits t	3X	1 4 <u>1</u>	Tax credit for income and profits taxes paid to	
Specific exemption	Credit	Taxable income ⁵	Rate 6 (percent)	foreign countries or United States possessions	
Declared					
value ex- cess - prof- its:					
	Same as 1940	Same as 1940	Same as	Amount paid or	
Excess prof-	1		1940.	accrued, ^{[2}	
\$10,000.	Average income base: 34 Same as 1940.	Adjusted excess profits net income (excess profits net in-	11 95	Amount not used against income tax.37	
1000 K		come 36 in excess of sum of specific ex-	<u>.</u>	Fr. 1997	
		emption, excess profits credit, and unused excess prof-			
,	Invested capital base:	its credit adjust- ment ⁴⁰):			
	Per-			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
. 1	Invested capital 35 centage for				
	credit	-			
to the second	First \$5,000,000 8 Next \$5,000,000 66 Over \$10,000,000 5				
Declared				*,*** //1	
value ex- cess-prof- its:				1. (1.1) (1.	
7.5.	The declared value excess-profits with respect to income-tax ta	tax is repealed, effective table years ending after		Amount paid or accrued. 12	
Excess prof-	June 30, 1946.				
	(For computation of unused excess profits credit only 40): Average income base: 34		1.		
	Same as 1940.	The excess profits tax is not applicable to taxable years begin-			
	Invested capital base:	ning after December 31, 1945.			
	Invested capital 35 Percentag	e			
	for				
	First \$5,000,000 S Next \$5,000,000 Over \$10,000,000 5				

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

¹ In general, applicable to all corporations whether filing separate or consolidated returns. Exceptions are explained in notes as indicated. (See also note 43 regarding personal holding companies; note 44, corporations improperly accumulating surplus; and table C, pp. 489–495, consolidated returns.)

² (a) Income tax returns are required to be filed by all corporations, regardless of amount of net income or loss, except those which are exempt from tax under specific provisions of the law, and those described in (c) and (d) below.

(b) Returns were required to be filed on a calendar year basis 1909 through 1912; for subsequent years, corporations are permitted to file returns on a fiscal year basis, except that life insurance companies are required to file on a calendar year basis in accordance with State laws regulating insurance companies, 1921 and subsequent years.
(c) Foreign corporations are required to

file income tax returns for all income from sources within the United States, regardless of amount, and are entitled to the statutory deductions allowable against such income, except that for 1936 and subsequent years, foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business in the United States (and, for 1936-41, not having an office or place of business therein), being liable to tax only upon their fixed or determinable annual or periodical income from sources within the United States, are not required to file returns when the total tax has been paid at source. When filing returns, such foreign corporations are not allowed any deductions. The returns of nonresident foreign corporations are not included in Statistics of Income.

(d) Domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States report only income from sources within the United States, or income from sources within or without the United States received within the United States, 1921 and subsequent years. (See sec. 251, Internal

Revenue Code.)

(e) Personal service corporations were treated as partnerships, Jan. 1, 1918, through Dec. 31, 1921. Prior and subsequent to said dates, such corporations were subject to the same requirements for filing returns as other corporations, except that for 1940 through 1945 an excess profits tax return, Form 1121, is not required if the personal service corporation elects to have its income taxed in

the hands of its shareholders.

(f) Personal holding companies are required to file returns for surtax, in addition to the corporation returns for income and declared value excess-profits tax (1934 through 1945) and income tax (beginning 1946), but are exempt from filing excess profits tax returns, Form 1121, for 1940 through 1945; unless for 1942 or later they are members of affiliated groups filing consolidated returns dated returns.

(g) Beginning 1942, certain mutual insurance companies other than life or marine, having gross receipts from interest, dividends, rents, and premiums of not more than \$75,000 are exempt from filing returns. (See

Code sec. 101(11).)

(h) For 1940 through 1945, in addition to the income and declared value excess-profits tax return, Form 1120, every corporation is required to file an excess profits tax return, Form 1121, if its excess profits net income corporations are not deductible: (1) Domes-

(computed under the invested capital method) is more than \$5,000 (\$10,000 beginning 1944) except (1) corporations exempt from income tax, (2) personal holding companies, (3) mutual investment companies, (4) diversified investment companies registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (Regulated investment companies for 1942 and thereafter instead of (3) and (4) preceding), (5) foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States (and, for 1940 and 1941, not having an office or place of business therein), (6) domestic corporations with net income derived largely from sources outside the United States, and (7) certain air mail carriers. Beginning 1942, the corporations listed above lose their exemption from filing Form 1121 if they are members of affiliated groups which file consolidated returns, Form 1121.

⁸ For 1909 through 1912, the income year is the calendar year; for 1913 through 1932, the calendar year and fiscal years *ending* therein; for 1933, the calendar year and fiscal years beginning or ending therein; for 1934 and thereafter, the calendar year and fiscal years *beginning* therein. (See note 6.)

4 Specific credit not allowable to: (a) Foreign corporations, except for 1909

through 1912

(b) Domestic corporations with net income in excess of \$25,000, 1921 through 1931 (but if the net income is slightly in excess of \$25,000, the tax shall not exceed the sum of the amount of net income in excess of \$25,000 and the tax which would be payable if the credit were allowed); and

(c) Domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, 1928

through 1931.

5 "Taxable income" is the amount to which the tax rates are applied and is the balance of "Net income" after deducting the credits as indicated on the table and/or in the foot-notes. The balance of "Net income" subject to normal tax is indicated as "Normal-tax net income" for 1936, 1937, and 1940 through 1947 and as "Adjusted net income" for 1938 1947 and as "Adjusted net income" for 1938 and 1939; the balance of net income subject to surtax is called "Undistributed net income" for 1936 and 1937, and "Surtax net income" for 1941 and later. The balance subject to excess profits tax for 1940 through 1945 is the amount of the "Excess profits net income" in excess of the credits, etc.

"Net income" means the excess of gross income over deductions as defined in the revenue acts. Certain variations in the deductions allowable follow:

ductions allowable, follow

(a) Dividends received from domestic cor-(a) Dividends received from domestic corporations (other than the dividends noted in the following paragraph) are deductible prior to 1936 except for the years 1913 through 1917. Beginning 1936, these dividends are no longer a deduction in arriving at net income, but 85 percent of such dividends are deductible as a credit in arriving at net income subject to normal tax, with the further limitation for 1932 and there the further limitation for 1938 and thereafter, that the credit for dividends received cannot exceed 85 percent of the adjusted net income. (For 1942 through 1945, 85 percent of adjusted net income reduced by income subject to excess profits tax.)

Dividends received from the following

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

tic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, 1921 and subsequent years, (2) corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, (3) tax-exempt corporations, 1932 and subsequent years, and (4) foreign corporations (except that the dividends of those foreign corpora-tions receiving a certain amount of income from sources within the United States, 1919 through 1933, were deductible).

Mutual investment companies (called "Regulated investment companies," 1942 and thereafter) are not allowed to deduct the credit for dividends received, but are allowed to deduct the credit for dividends paid, 1936 and subsequent years. (See sec. 13 (a) (2) (3), Revenue Act of 1936; and supplement Q, Internal Revenue Code.) For deduction Q. Internal Revenue Coue.) For accuracy of dividends paid on preferred stock, by certain incorporated banks and insurance companies, to the United States or to any instrumentality thereof which is exempt from Federal income taxation, 1934 and subsequent years, see sec. 121, Internal Revenue Code, which section was added to the Revenue Act of 1934 by Public Law 374, 74th Cong.

(b) Losses sustained by corporations dur-

ing any taxable year, not compensated for by insurance or otherwise, are, in general, de-

ductible. Certain variations follow

Losses sustained by virtue of securities becoming worthless during the taxable year are deductible, 1919 and thereafter. For treatment of such losses due to securities which are capital assets, see table B,

pages 487-488.
For 1932 and 1933, losses from sales or exchanges of stocks or bonds other than capital assets (as set forth in table B, page 487) and other than bonds issued by a government or political subdivision thereof are allowed only to the extent of the gains from such sales or exchanges. This limitation does not apply to banks, trust companies, or dealers in securities. (The Revenue Act of 1932 allowed the excess of such losses to be carried forward and applied against such gains of the next succeeding year, but this carry-over was nullified by sec. 218(b), National Industrial Recovery Act.)
For 1934 and thereafter, losses from

wagering transactions are allowed to the ex-

tent of the gain from such transactions.

For 1937 and subsequent years, losses from sales or exchanges of property (except in case of distributions in liquidation) between two corporations, where more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock of each is owned by or for the same individ-ual, are disallowed if either one of such corporations is a personal holding company or a foreign personal holding company as defined in secs. 501 and 331, respectively, Internal Revenue Code. (See also sec. 24(b), of the Code.)

Beginning 1942: A deduction for amortization of bond premium is allowed against interest income; losses from involuntary conversion of property are deductible in cases of business property or property the acquisition of which was a transaction entered into for profit; casualty loss for property destroyed or seized in the course of military or naval operations during the war, and for property located in enemy countries or in areas which come under the control of the enemy, is deductible. (The last-mentioned provision is retroactive to 1941.)

(c) Net loss for prior year resulting from the operation of any trade or business regularly carried on by the taxpayer: In the case of a net loss for any taxable year beginning after Oct. 31, 1918, and ending prior to Jan. 1, 1920, the Revenue Act of 1918 provides for the deduction of such loss from the net income of the preceding year, a redeter-mination of taxes for the preceding year be-ing made. When the net loss exceeds the net income for the preceding year, the amount of such excess is to be deducted from the net income of the succeeding taxable year. There was no relief provision for "net loss" incurred in 1920. The Revenue Acts of 1921 through 1928 provide that net loss in any year beginning after Dec. 31, 1920, may be deducted from the net income of the succeeding taxable year, and if such net loss exceeds the net income for the first succeeding year, the amount of such excess is to be allowed in the second succeeding year.

A 1-year net loss carry-over for 1930 or 1931 was provided by the Revenue Act of 1932, but this privilege was entirely removed by sec. 218(a), National Industrial Recovery Act, effective Jan. 1, 1933. There is no provision in the subsequent revenue acts for the deduction of the prior year net loss until the Revenue Act of 1939, which, in amend-ing the Code, provides that a net operating loss sustained in a taxable year beginning on or after Jan. 1, 1939, may be carried forward and applied with certain exceptions and limitations, against the normal-tax net income of the first succeeding taxable year, the excess, if any, being deductible from the normal-tax net income of the second succeeding taxable year. This provision is not applicable to mutual investment companies, corporations improperly accumulating surplus, or

personal holding companies.

Beginning 1942, the net operating loss may be carried back to the two preceding taxable years (but not to any taxable year beginning before Jan. 1, 1941) and is included in computing the net operating loss deduction for such preceding taxable year. The net operating loss for any taxable year which is not used as a carry-back may be carried forward to the taxable years. to the two succeeding taxable years. For limitations, etc., pertaining to this provision, see section 122 of the Code as amended by sec. 153 of the Revenue Act of 1942.

It should be noted that the net income as tabulated in Statistics of Income is the net income for the current year, i. e., without benefit of the deduction due to prior year

loss

(d) For 1936 and subsequent years, contributions to certain organizations, trusts. chests, funds, etc., organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scienexclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, are permitted as a deduction against the gross income of corporations (including insurance companies other than life or mutual, but excluding personal holding companies) if not in excess of 5 percent of the net income before deducting such contributions. (See 23 (a) Revenue Act of 1936, and Inbefore deducting such contributions. (See sec. 23(q), Revenue Act of 1936, and Internal Revenue Code.) For deduction of contributions by personal holding companies, see page 50 of this report and sec. 505(a)(2), Internal Revenue Code.

(e) Amortization of buildings, machinery,

equipment, or other facilities constructed or acquired on or after Apr. 6, 1917, for the production of articles contributing to the

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

prosecution of the war, is included to a reasonable amount in business deductions for any taxable year ending before March 3, 1924. (See sec. 234(a)(8), Revenue Act of 1921.)

The Second Revenue Act of 1940, in amending the Code, adds section 124, which provides for amortization of the cost of emergency facilities completed or acquired after June 10, 1940 (after Dec. 31, 1939, under the 1942 Act) and necessary for national defense, to be written off, subject to certain qualifications and limitations, over a 60-month period instead of through the ordinary depreciation and obsolescence deductions based on estimated useful life. If the 60month period extends beyond the date on which the facility ceased to be needed, or beyond September 29, 1945, the date proclaimed by the President as ending the emergency period, the corporation may elect to use an amortization period shorter than 60 months, ending on the date the facility ceased to be needed or on September 29, 1945, whichever is the earlier. Adjustments of the tax liability for prior years are then made, when necessary, to give effect to the increases in the amortization deductions applicable to such years. The shortening of the amortiza-tion period is likewise taken into account in computing the amortization deduction to be reported for the year in which the short-ened period ends, but such adjustments are not reflected in this report.

(f) For 1941 and prior years, life insurance companies are allowed, as deductions in arriving at net income, the earnings needed to maintain reserve funds required by law and reserve for dividends. Beginning 1942, in lieu of these deductions, there is allowed a "reserve and other policy liability credit" equal to a flat proportion (1.0066 for 1947) of investment income less tax-exempt interest, reduced by an offsetting adjustment for certain non-life insurance reserves. This credit is deducted after arriving at net income. The effect of this change is to increase both the number of companies reporting net income and the amount of net income reported. Also, beginning 1942, there is a further limitation on the amount of investment expenses allowable as a deduction in arriving at net income. (See note 12, p. 379, and provisions pertaining to life insurance companies in the various revenue acts.)

The rates of tax apply to the calendar year indicated. In the case of a rate change during a fiscal year ending in any of the years 1916 through 1932, the tax was prorated on the basis of the number of months in each year. (Tax was prorated for fiscal years ending in 1916 through 1919, 1922, 1925, 1926, 1928 through 1930, and 1932; also on consolidated returns for fiscal years ending in 1934.)

For fiscal years ending in 1942, after June 30, taxes are prorated according to the number of days after June 30, and before July 1, 1942. For fiscal years beginning in 1945 and ending in 1944, the tax is prorated according to the number of days before Jan. 1, 1944, and the number of days after Dec. 31, 1943. For fiscal years beginning in 1945

and ending in 1946, the tax is prorated according to the number of days before January 1, 1946, and after December 31, 1945. For fiscal years other than those listed above, the rates of tax are those for the calendar year in which the taxable year began.

⁷There was no provision for excessprofits tax, 1909 through 1916, and 1922 through 1932.

⁸ While any corporation with net income of less than \$3,000 is exempt from tax, the specific exemption of \$3,000 is not allowable to foreign corporations with net income of \$3,000 or more, nor is such exemption allowable, for 1921, to domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.

"Invested capital" within the meaning of the statute is the capital actually paid in to the corporation by the stockholders, plus the earned surplus and/or undivided profits (exclusive of profits for the current year) and exclusive of inadmissible assets as defined in the revenue acts. (See sec. 207, Revenue Act of 1917, and secs. 325 and 326, Revenue Act of 1918.) For 1917, foreign corporations reported that proportion of invested capital which net income from sources within the United States was of the entire net income. For 1918 through 1921, it was not necessary for foreign corporations to report invested capital, and for 1921, it was not necessary for corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States to report invested capital. (See note 10.)

¹⁰ The war-profits and excess-profits taxes of foreign corporations, 1918 through 1921, and of corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States for 1921, are computed by comparison with representative corporations whose invested capital can be satisfactorily determined and which are engaged in a like or similar trade or business and similarly circumstanced. (See note 9 above, and sec. 328, Revenue Acts of 1918 and 1921.)

¹¹ Provided that the sum of the excessprofits tax and the war-profits tax for 1918 shall not be more than 30 percent of the net income in excess of \$3,000 and not in excess of \$20,000, plus 80 percent of the net income in excess of \$20,000. (See sec. 302, Revenue Act of 1918.)

¹² Beginning 1918, domestic corporations are allowed a credit against income tax paid to the United States for income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States.

- (a) For 1921 and subsequent years, the credit cannot exceed the proportion of the total tax against which the credit is taken, that the taxpayer's net income from sources without the United States bears to the entire net income.
- 1, 1944, and the number of days after Dec. (b) For 1921 through 1931, the amount of 31, 1943. For fiscal years beginning in 1945 income and profits taxes paid to foreign

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

countries or United States possessions, in excess of that deducted as a tax credit, is permitted to be included in deductions against gross income.

- (c) The credit against tax is not allowable to (1) foreign corporations, (2) domestic corporations deriving a large percentage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, (3) China Trade Act corporations, (4) personal holding companies, and (5) beginning with 1940, corporations improperly accumulating surplus; but to these corporations, such foreign taxes are allowable as a deduction from gross income, provided that in the case of (1), (2), or (3) above, the tax is imposed upon income from sources within the United States. Foreign corporations were not allowed to deduct income taxes paid to foreign countries either as a tax credit or in general deductions, 1918 through 1920.
- (d) For 1932 and subsequent years, domestic corporations (other than those described in (c) above) may elect (1) to credit against the income tax liability to the United States, the income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions, the credit to be limited as described in (a) above or (2) to include the entire amount of such taxes in deductions from gross income. The procedure regarding the corporations described in (c) above remains unchanged.

Beginning 1942, domestic corporations are permitted to include, in computing the credit for foreign taxes paid, those foreign taxes paid in lieu of the tax upon income, war-profits and excess-profits, such as taxes on gross income, gross sales, or units of production. (See secs. 131 and 23(c)(2), Revenue Act of 1932 and subsequent acts.)

13 The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that if a corporation was not in existence during the whole of at least one calendar year during the pre-war period, the credit (with certain exceptions) shall be the sum of \$3,000 and an amount equal to the same percentage of invested capital (see note 9) for the taxable year as the average percentage of net income to invested capital, for the pre-war period of representative corporations, but such amount shall not be less than 10 percent of the invested capital of the taxpayer for the taxable year.

¹⁴ The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that the tax for 1919 through 1921 shall not be more than 20 percent of the net income in excess of \$3,000 and not in excess of \$20,000, plus 40 percent of the net income in excess of \$20,000.

15 The Revenue Act of 1918 provides that the tax shall be such a proportion of a tax computed at the rates for 1918, using the excess-profits and the war-profits credits applicable to that year, as the portion of the net income attributable to Government contracts bears to the entire net income, plus such a proportion of a tax computed at the rates for the current year (1919, 1920, or 1921) as the amount of the remaining net income bears to the entire net income.

 $^{16}\, For$ 1925 through 1927, income of domestic insurance companies, exclusive of mutual companies other than life, is taxable at 12½ percent.

£.....

¹⁷ The rate for 1929 provided by the Revenue Act of 1928 was reduced to 11 percent by joint resolution of Congress No. 133, approved by the President Dec. 16, 1929.

¹⁸ For rate of tax on consolidated returns, see table C, pages 489-495.

¹⁰ In addition to the excess-profits tax shown in this tabulation, other provisions of the National Industrial Recovery Act affecting data in Statistics of Income are set forth in note 5 (b) and (c), and note 8 of table C.

²⁰ Net income subject to (declared value) excess-profits tax, for 1934 through 1945, includes partially tax-exempt interest on Government obligations to the extent that such interest is required to be included in gross income. For 1936 through 1945, a credit against the net income for declared value excess-profits tax computation is allowed, equal to the credit for dividends received provided in sec. 26(b), Revenue Act of 1936, and Internal Revenue Code. For 1944 and 1945, there is excluded the excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss.

²¹ The excess-profits tax under the provisions of the Revenue Act of 1935 as amended by the Revenue Act of 1936 is₀in effect for returns with fiscal years ending through June 30, 1938.

²² The Revenue Act of 1937 is not a complete taxing statute in itself, but merely amends and adds to certain provisions of the Revenue Act of 1936, especially those pertaining to surtax on personal holding companies. (See note 43.)

23 Normal-tax net income is obtained from the net income for declared value excess-profits tax computation by subtracting, for 1936 through 1940, (1) declared value excess-profits tax, (2) credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States, and (3) credit for dividends received from domestic corporations subject to tax.

For 1941, in addition to the above, there is allowed as a credit the amount of excess profits tax levied under the Second Revenue Act of 1940.

For 1942 through 1945, in lieu of the credit for excess profits tax, there is allowed as a credit the amount of income subject to excess profits tax. This provision has the effect of a further limitation on the credit for dividends received, since this credit cannot exceed 85 percent of the adjusted net income after subtracting the credit for income subject to excess profits tax.

Beginning 1946, normal-tax net income is obtained from statutory net income (total income less total deductions) by subtracting (1) credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States, and (2) credit for dividends received from domestic corporations subject to tax.

Mutual investment companies (1941) and Regulated investment companies (1942 and thereafter) may claim a credit for dividends paid in lieu of the credit for dividends received.

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

Class of corporation	1936-37 rate (per- cent)	1938-39 rate (per- cent)	1940 rate (per- cent)	rate	1942- 47 rate (per- cent
Banks and trust companies, a sub- stantial part of the business of which is receiv- ing deposits and					
making loans and discounts	15	16 1/2	(a)	(a)	(a)
Corporations or-		20/2			()
ganized under China Trade Act, 1922 Corporations de- riving a large per- centage of their gross income from sources within a	15	16 ½	(a)	(a)	(a)
possession of the	·				
United States Foreign corpora- tions:	15	16 ½	(a)	(a)	(a)
Resident	22	19	24	24	24
Nonresidentb	15	15	16 1/2	27 1/2	430
Insurance com- panies	15	16 ½	(a)	(a)	(a)
ment com-	(a)	16 ½	24	24	24

a Same as ordinary corporations except for certain provisions applicable to mutual insurance companies other than life or marine

beginning 1942. (See note 39.)

b Data for nonresident foreign corporations are not included in this report. For rates applicable to corporations organized under the laws of certain foreign countries, see the Internal Revenue Code and Regulations.

c Regulated investment companies

1942-47.

d Effective Oct. 31, 1942, rate, was increased from 271/2 percent to 30 percent.

25 To determine the "Undistributed net income" subject to surtax for 1936 and 1937, it is first necessary to determine the "Adjusted net income" which is net income for excessprofits tax computations less the sum of the profits tax computations less the sum of the excess-profits tax, normal tax, interest received on certain Government obligations subject to excess-profits tax, and certain credits allowed to holding company affiliates and to national mortgage associations. This "Adjusted net income" less the dividends paid credit and the credit for contracts restricting the payments of dividends becomes the "Unthe payments of dividends becomes the "Undistributed net income." The undistributed profits tax rates for corporations filing returns for fiscal years beginning in 1937 and ending in 1938 are those provided by the Revenue Act of 1936. The following corporations are not subject to the corporations. tions are not subject to the surtax on undistributed profits: (1) Banks, (2) domestic corporations which for any portion of the taxable year are in bankruptcy, (3) insurance companies, (4) foreign corporations,

24 Certain corporations are taxable at the following normal tax rates, regardless of the size of net income:

| Of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, (6) corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, and (7) joint-stock land banks.

²⁶ When the "Adjusted net income" for 1936 and 1937 is less than \$50,000, a specific credit is allowed.

27 "Adjusted net income" for 1938 and 1939 means net income (after deducting the declared value excess-profits tax) minus the credit for interest received on certain obligations of the United States and Government corporations. This "Adjusted net income" less the "Dividends received credit" is the amount subject to income tax.

28 The Internal Revenue Code, approved Feb. 10, 1939, which was enacted as law, codified certain general laws of the United States and parts of such laws relating exclusively to internal revenue, in force on Jan. 2, 1939, and repealed all such laws and parts of laws codified therein to the extent that they related exclusively to internal revenue, as of the effective dates of the respective corresponding provisions of the Code.

 $^{29}\,\mathrm{For}$ 1938-39, the tax on dividends received is at the rate of 12 percent.

30 The tentative tax, 19 percent of "Adjusted net income" is reduced by 16½ percent of the "Dividends received credit" and cent of the "Dividends received credit" and 2½ percent of the "Dividends paid credit," except for certain corporations—those in bankruptcy and receivership, joint-stock land banks, and rental housing corporations—for which the 19 percent tax is reduced by 2½ percent of "Adjusted net income." (See note. 27.) The income tax rates for corporations filing returns for fiscal years beginning in 1937 and ending in 1938 are those provided by the Revenue Act of 1936.

31 Revenue acts passed after Feb. 10, 1939 (the date of the enactment of the Internal Revenue Code) are not complete taxing statutes in themselves but consist of amendments to the Code. There is no one effective date for all provisions of each act; some of the provisions are retroactive, others apply to the current tax period, while still others are effective for future taxable years.

The Revenue Act of 1939 is not listed since its provisions do not pertain to the items set forth in this table: the rates of tax provided were never in effect, being superseded by those of the two Revenue Acts of 1940.

³² Includes defense tax rates, which for income defense tax on returns with taxable year beginning in 1940 is 10 percent of the income tax rates provided by the first Revenue Act of 1940; and for declared value expense to the contract of the contract o cess-profits defense tax on returns with tax-able years ending between July 1, 1940, and June 30, 1941, is 10 percent of the declared value excess-profits tax rates for 1940. (The value excess-pronts tax rates for 1940. (The income defense tax rates for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1940, are integrated with the normal tax rates, and the declared value excess-profits defense tax rates for taxable years ending after June 30, 1941, are integrated with declared value excess-profits tax rates.)

32 For 1940 through 1945, section 710 of ance companies, (4) foreign corporations, the Code, added by the Second Revenue Act (5) corporations deriving a large percentage, of 1940, imposes an excess profits tax in

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

addition to the declared value excess-profits tax which has been in effect since June 30, 1933. For computation of tax on corporations completing contracts under the Merchant Marine Act, see section 726 of the Code; on corporations engaged in mining strategic metals, see section 731, both sections being added to the Code by the Second Revenue Act of 1940. (See note 41 (e).)

For 1946, the excess profits tax is not applicable, having been repealed by the Revenue Act of 1945. For fiscal years beginning in 1945 and ending in 1946, the tax is prorated according to the number of days before Jan-

uary 1, 1946.

34 The basis for computing average base period net income is the normal-tax net income for each of the four years immediately preceding the taxable year, adjusted for each base period year to produce the excess profits

net income.

Under the general average method, the average base period net income is the aggregate of the excess profits net income for the base period years divided by the number of months in the base period and multiplied by 12. If there is an excess profits deficit in one or more of the base period years, zero is substituted for the largest such amount in arriving at the aggregate.

The Revenue Act of 1942 provides that a corporation which in any year of its base period had income of less than 75 percent of the average of the three other years is allowed to use 75 percent of the average of those three years in computing its base

period average.

Under the increased earnings method, the income for the last half of the base period is increased by one-half of the excess of the income for the last half over the income for the first half and the sum is divided by the number of months in the last half and multi-plied by 12. The result, limited to the high-est excess profits net income for any taxable year in the base period, represents the average base period income.

For detailed adjustments made in computing excess profits net income from normal-

tax net income, see note 36.

35. For invested capital of foreign corporations and corporations receiving a large per-centage of their gross income from sources within a possession of the United States, see section 724 of the Code; added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940.

36 (a) Excess profits net income computed under income credit method for 1940 is obtained from normal-tax net income (described in note 23) by adding net long-term capital loss and subtracting the sum of:

 Income and income defense taxes.
 Net long-term capital gain.
 Net gain from sale or exchange of depreciable property held more than 18 months. (4) Income from retirement or discharge of bonds, etc.

(5) Refunds and interest on Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes.

(6) Recoveries of bad debts.
(7) Dividends received credit adjustment. (8) Abnormal income attributable to other years.

Excess profits net income, computed under the income credit method, for 1941, is the same as above except that item (1) above is not deductible, and additional charitable de-

ductions are allowable. The starting point in the computation of excess profits net income for 1941 remains the normal-tax net income computed without deduction of excess profits tax.

(b) Excess profits net income computed under invested capital credit method, for 1940 and 1941, is the excess profits net income as computed in (a) above plus (1) 50 percent of interest on borrowed capital and (2) interest, on Government obligations; and less the dividends received credit adjustment. (See Code, sec. 711, added by the justment. (See Code, sec. 711, added by the Second Revenue Act of 1940.)
(c) For 1942 through 1945, the excess

profits net income is obtained from the normal-tax net income (computed without allowance of credit for income subject to excess profits tax and without allowance of dividends received credit) by making the following adjustments:

(1) Under the income credit method there are added the net short-term capital gain and the adjustment to net operating loss deduction and there is subtracted the sum of:

(a) Net gain from sale or exchange of capital assets,

(b) Income from retirement or discharge of bonds,

(c) Refunds and interest on Agricultural Adjustment Act taxes,

Recoveries of bad debts

Dividends received credit adjustment, (e) (f) Nontaxable income of certain industries with depletable resources.

(2) Under the invested capital credit method, the excess profits net income is computed as in (c) (1) above plus (a) 50 percent of interest on borrowed capital and (b) interest on Government obligations.

(d) For life insurance companies, under the income credit method, for 1942 through 1945, there is deducted from normal-tax net income the excess of (I) the product of (1) the figure determined under Code section 202(b) and (2) the excess profits net income before adjustments over (II) the adjustment certain reserves provided in section (c)—which equals 31/4 percent of the unearned premiums and unpaid losses on contracts other than life or annuity which are not included in life insurance reserves. Under the invested capital credit method (used for purpose of determining necessity for filing return) there is deducted from the normaltax net income 50 percent of the excess described in (d) above.

³⁷ For 1940 through 1945, the amount of taxes paid to foreign countries or United States possessions not allowable as a credit against income tax is allowable to a domestic corporation as a credit against the excess profits tax on Form 1121, subject to the limitations provided by section 729 (c) and (d) of the Code.

38 Surtax net income, as reported on Form 1120, is greater than normal-tax net income, as described in note 23, by the amount of interest received on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities is United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to Mar. 1, 1941.

For 1941, mutual investment companies

are subject to surtax on their Supplement Q

surtax net income (defined in sec. 104, Revenue Act of 1941) at the rates shown in table A. Beginning 1942, "Regulated" replaces "Mutual," and the surtax rate becomes

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

16 percent. This rate continues through 1945

but is reduced to 14 percent beginning 1946.
Beginning 1942, public utility companies, other than railroads, are allowed a credit for dividends paid on their preferred stock in arriving at surtax net income; life insurance companies are subject to surtax on their adjusted corporation surtax net income (defined in sec. 163 of the Revenue Act of 1941); the surtax rate for consolidated returns is 2 percent higher than for nonconsolidated returns; Western Hemisphere trade corporations (defined in sec. 109 of the Code, added by sec. 141 of the Revenue Act of 1941) and nonresident foreign corporatons are exempt from surtax.

30 The tax on those mutual insurance companies other than life or marine (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) which are not granted an exempt status (see note 2(g)) is, in general, the larger of (1) a tax on the net investment income at the regular normal-tax and surtax rates, or (2) a special tax of 1 percent on the gross amount received from interest, dividends, rents, and net premiums, less (a) dividends to policy holders and (b) wholly tax-exempt interest. For rates applicable (beginning 1942) to mutual insurance companies other than life or marine which are interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters, see section 207 of the Internal Revenue Code.

⁴⁰ The unused excess profits credit for any taxable year, 1942 through 1946, may be carried back and credited against the excess carried back and credited against the excess profits net income for each of the two preceding years (but not for any taxable year beginning before January 1, 1941) for the purpose of determining the adjusted excess profits net income for such taxable year. The unused excess profits credit for any taxable year which is not used as a carry-back may be carried forward to the two succeeding taxable years. For 1940 and 1941, the unused able years. For 1940 and 1941, the unused credit could be carried forward only.

Despite the repeal of the excess profits tax for 1946 and later years, the law retains the unused excess profits credit for 1946 for the purpose of the two-year carry-back to 1944 and 1945. All provisions of law necessary to compute the excess profits credit, the excess profits not income and the excess profits are the excess profits. excess profits net income, and the unused excess profits credit are taken into account in the same manner as if an excess profits tax were imposed for 1946. For fiscal years beginning in 1946 and ending in 1947, the unused excess profits credit is prorated according to the number of days before January 1, 1947.

⁴¹ (a) The sum of the excess profits tax, normal tax, and surtax (not including the surtax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus) is limited to 80 percent of the corporation surtax net income, computed without the credit for income subject to excess profits tax.

(b) For taxable years beginning after December 31, 1941, and not beginning after December 31, 1943, the law provides a post-war refund of an amount equal to 10 percent of the excess profits tax for each taxable year. This refund is represented by noninterest bearing, nonnegotiable bonds redeemable after January 1, 1946. However, part or all of such credit is available currently for debt retirement. (See par. (c) of this note.)

For taxable years beginning in 1941 and ending after June 30, 1942, the Revenue Act

of 1943 limits the post-war refund to 10 percent of the prorated tentative tax computed under the 1942 law. No post-war refund applies if the taxable year began in 1941 and ended before July 1, 1942.

For taxable years beginning after December 31, 1943, the Tax Adjustment Act of 1945 amends the law by providing an allowance of a current credit of 10 percent against the excess profits tax in lieu of the post-war refund (explained in paragraph (b) of this note) and the credit for debt retirement (explained in paragraph (c) of this note). However, the majority of the returns for 1944 were filed previous to July 31, 1945, the date of the Tax Adjustment Act of 1945, and accordingly show post-war refund and credit for debt retirement as in 1942 and 1943.

(c) Beginning 1942, at the election of the taxpayer, a credit for debt retirement is allowable against the excess profits tax. This credit is limited to the lesser of (1) 10 percent of the excess profits tax or (2) 40 percent of the net debt reduction for the year. To measure the net debt reduction, the indebtedness as of the close of the taxable year is compared with the indebtedness as of September 1, 1942, or, if the taxable year begins after this date, with the smallest amount of indebtedness during the period beginning September 1, 1942, and ending with the close of the preceding taxable year. No credit for debt retirement is allowable for taxable years beginning prior to January 1, 1942, or ending before September 1, 1942, nor is such credit allowable for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1943.

(d) Beginning 1942 (retroactive to 1940), the general relief provisions under section 722 of the Code are made broader and more liberal. Taxpayers using the average earnings method of computing excess profits credit are permitted to have their base earnings reconstructed in cases of abnormalities ings reconstructed in cases of abnormalities or hardships, provided they can establish that their actual base period earnings were abnormal.

(e) Corporations having a contract (or subcontract) with the United States or any agency thereof for an amount in excess of \$100,000, which contract was made after April 28, 1942, or was not fully paid prior to that date, may be required to renegotiate the prices of such contract if, in the opinion of the Secretary of the Department with which the contract was made, excessive profits have been realized or are likely to be re-alized. Under section 403 of the Sixth Supplemental National Defense Appropriations Act (Public No. 528, 77th Congress, 2d Session) the Secretary is authorized to (1) require the contractor (or subcontractor) to renegotiate the contract price, (2) to with-hold from the contractor the amount of the excess profits, and (3) to recover such amount from such contractor in case any amount of the contract price found as a result of such renegotiation to represent excessive profits shall have been paid to the contractor.

No renegotiation can be commenced by the Secretary more than one year after the close of the fiscal year of the contractor (or sub-

(References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

a year subsequent to the receipt, no refund after August 26, 1937 (the effective date of or abatement of excess profits or income the Revenue Act of 1937), is not taxed as taxes for prior years is to be allowed. Instead, such taxes are to be applied as a credit off-set against the amounts to be re-

The effect of renegotiation settlements reached after the returns were filed is shown in special tabulations which appear in the complete reports "Statistics of Income, Part 2" for each of the years 1942-45; a summary for 1946 appears on p. 57 of the report for that year.

(f) For 1941 through 1945, in the case of a domestic corporation engaged in the mining of certain strategic metals, that portion of the adjusted excess profits net income which is attributable to such mining is exempt for excess profits tax. The tax on the remaining portion of the adjusted excess profits net income is an amount which bears the same ratio to the tax computed without regard to the provisions of Code section 731 as such remaining portion bears to the entire adjusted excess profits net income.

42 Beginning 1942, an alternative tax is provided for corporations with net long-term capital gain in excess of net short-term capital loss, which, in effect, limits the total normal tax and surtax on such excess to 25 percent. (See table B, p. 488.) For 1941, net long-term gains were taxed at the regular normal tax and surtax rates.

43 Rates of surtax on personal holding gompanies a

Eederal tax law	In- come year.		Rate (per- cent)
Revenue Act		The second section of the second section of the second section	
1934	{1934 {1935	First \$100.000_2255_ {Exceeding \$100,000	30 40
1936	1936	First \$2,000 Next \$98,000 Next \$400,000 Next \$500,000 Exceeding \$1,000,000	8 18 28 38 48
1937 1938 Internal Reve- nue Code.	1937 1938 1939	First \$2,000	65 75
Revenue Acts amending Oode:			
1940 1941	1940 1941 (1942	First \$2,000 Exceeding \$2,000	ь 71.5 ь 82.5
1942	1943 {1944 1945 1946 1947	First \$2,000	° 75 ° 85

* For definition of a personal holding company, see p. 49 of this report and sec. 501, Internal Revenue Code. A foreign personal holding company, with taxable year ending

such, but its undistributed net income is to be included in the gross income of its United States shareholders. (See sec. 337, Revenue Act of 1937 and Internal Revenue Code.)

The taxable income of a personal holding company is: "Undistributed adjusted net income" for 1934 through 1937; "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income" for 1938; and "Undistributed Title IA net income of a personal holding company is: tributed subchapter A net income" for 1939 through 1947. For computation of undistributed subchapter A net income, see page 50 of this report, also sections 504 and 505 of the Code.

b These rates include the 10 percent defense tax increase for 1940 which was incorporated into the rate schedule for 1941.,

^c Beginning 1942, an alternative tax is provided for personal holding companies with net long-term capital gain in excess of net short-term capital loss, which, in effect, limits the total tax on such excess to 25 percent. (See par. 4, p. 48.) For 1941 the net long-term capital gain was taxed at the regular rates.

44 A corporation which permitted an unreasonable accumulation of profits, although subject to all war-profits and excess-profits taxes, was not subject to the ordinary corporation income tax for 1913 through 1920, but the individual stockholders were taxed upon their proportionate shares of its net income, whether distributed or not. For 1917, there was also a penalty tax of 10 percent upon that portion of the total net income remaining undistributed six months after the close of the taxable year, in excess of the income actually employed in the business, or invested in obligations of the United States

issued after September 1, 1917.

For 1921 and thereafter, there was a penalty tax, in addition to the ordinary corpora-tion income and profits taxes, imposed upon the taxable net income of a corporation where it was shown that there had been an evasion of surtax as a result of an unreasonable accumulation of profits. The rate of this additional tax was 25 percent for 1921 through 1923. It was increased to 50 percent for the years 1924 through 1933, and to the rates shown in the table below for 1934 through 1930 with the previous for 1934 through 1939, with the provision for 1926 through 1937 that the additional tax shall not apply if all the shareholders of the cor-poration include in their gross income their pro rata shares, whether distributed or not. of the retained net income of the corporation for such year, with the added provision for 1936 and 1937 that 90 percent or more of such retained net income be included in the gross income of shareholders other than corporations. For 1938 and thereafter this provision for shareholder's payment of surtax on pro rata shares is replaced by the "Consent dividends credit." (See sec. 102, Revenue Act of 1936 and Internal Revenue Code.) The rates of tax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus (other than personal holding companies) for the years subsequent to 1933 follow:

(Footnotes continued on p. 486)

Footnotes for table A, synopsis of Federal tax laws—Continued (References to notes are to the footnotes of this synopsis)

Rates of surtax on corporations improperly accumulating surplus

Federal tax law	Income year	Taxable income		Rate (percent)
Revenue Act of:	1934, 1935	Adjusted net income: Less than or equaling In excess of		25 35
1936	1936, 1937	Retained net income: Less than or equaling In excess of.	\$100,000 100,000	* 15 * 25
1938 Internal Revenue Code. Revenue Acts	1938 1939	Less than or equaling In excess of	\$100,000 100,000	25 35
amending Code: 1940	1940	Less than or equaling In excess of		Ե 27.5 Ե 38.5

^a For corporations not subject to the surtax on undistributed profits, these rates are 25 and 35 percent. (See sec. 102, Revenue Act of 1936.)

^b These rates include the defense tax increase for 1940 which was incorporated into

the rate schedule for 1941.

⁴⁶ The Tax Adjustment Act of 1945, approved July 31, 1945, did not affect tax rates, since the provisions contained therein for the increase of the excess profits tax specific examples from \$10,000 to \$25,000 for 1946. exemption from \$10,000 to \$25,000 for 1946 backs and amortization deduction.

was repealed by the Revenue Act of 1945, approved November 8, 1945, which instead repealed the excess profits tax. The other provisions of the Tax Adjustment Act of 1945 which remain in effect as a permanent part of the tax structure are (1) allowance of 10 perthe tax structure are (1) allowance of 10 percent excess profits credit currently, (2) redemption of post-war excess profits tax refund bonds beginning January 1, 1946, (3) extensions of time for payment of taxes by corporations expecting carry-backs, and (4) tentative adjustments with respect to carry-backs and amortization deduction

Table B.—Corporation income tax returns—capital gain and loss provisions under Federal tax laws for the income years 1932-19471

	1	1	T		
Federal tax law	Income year	Definition of capital assets	Period held	Treatment of capital gain	Treatment of capital loss
Revenue Act of: 1932	1932, 1933	Property held for more than 2 years, whether or not connected with trade or business, but not including stock in trade or other property of a kind which would properly be included in inventory, or property held primarily for sale in the course of trade or business.	2 years or more	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates.	Entirely deductible.
1934 1936	1934, 1935 1936, 1937	All property, whether or not connected with trade or business, regardless of period held, except stock in trade or other property which would properly be included in inventory, or property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of trade or business.	(Regardless of period held.)	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates.	Limited to amount of capital gains plus \$2,000 or to the amount of the capital loss, whichever is less. (This limitation does not apply to losses sustained by certain banks and trust companies on the sale of certain bonds, etc., but does obtain in regard to losses on stocks.)
1938	1938 1939	Same as 1934-1937 with the addition of: except property used in trade or business of a character which is subject to allowance for depreciation.	(Regardless of period held.)	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates.	Same as 1934-1937. Losses sustained through securities which are capital assets becoming worthless during the taxable year are considered as losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets except as to certain banks sustaining losses through worthless bonds. (See section 23 (g) and (k), Internal Revenue Code.)
19391941	1940 1941	Same as 1938-1939, with the addition for 1941 of: except short-term noninterest-bearing Government obligations (State or Federal) issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis.	Short-term: 18 months or less.	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates.	Short-term capital losses are allowed in the current year only to the extent of the short-term capital gains, the excess short-term capital losses (in an amount not in excess of the net income for such current year) being allowable against the short-term capital gains of the first succeeding taxable year only, and to the extent that such short-term gains have not already been offset by the short-term capital losses of such first succeeding taxable year.
		-	Long-term: More than 18 months.	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates.	Long-term capital losses are entirely deductible.

¹ For 1931 and prior years, there was no distinction made between the annual profits of a corporation and the occasional profits from the sale of assets.

Table B.—Corporation income tax returns—capital gain and loss provisions under Federal tax laws for the income years 1932-19471—Continued

Federal tax law	Income year	Definition of capital assets	Period held	Treatment of capital gain	Treatment of capital loss
Revenue Act of:	1942, 1943	Same as 1941 with the addition of: except real property used in the trade or business. (However, if there are any aggregate net gains from sale or exchange of business real	Short-term: 6 months or less. Long-term: More	Included in net income and taxed at regular rates. Included in net income	Short-term capital losses are allowable against both short- and long-term capital gains of the current year. Long-term capital losses are allowable against
del Asia de Cara de Ca	inger	estate, other depreciable business property, and involuntary conversion of business property or of capital assets, all held for more than 6 months, such gains are considered as from sales or exchanges of capital assets. If, when the gains and losses from the items described above are grouped, a net loss results, the loss is treated as an ordinary loss—fully deductible. For the purposes of the deduction for worthless	than 6 months.	and taxed at regular rates unless the long-term capital gain exceeds the short-term capital loss in which case the corporation may pay the alternative tax is less than the tax at the regular rates. The alterna-	both long- and short-term capital gains of the current year. For the purpose of determining the extent of deductibility of capital losses in the taxable year, all short-term and long-term gains and losses taken into account are considered together and losses—long-term or short-term—are deductible only to the extent of the aggregate gains—long-term and short-term. Any undeductible excess of capital loss may be carried forward into the next five succeed.
en en en en en en en en en en en en en e	· * .	stock, stock of an "affiliated corporation" is not to be considered a capital asset. The net loss sustained by a bank from sales or exchanges "of bonds," debentures, notes, certificates, etc., issued by a corporation with interest coupons or in registered form is not considered as a sale or exchange of a capital asset.)	griffe Sammer Ergers	tive tax is the sum of (1) the regular tax on net in- come reduced by the amount of the excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss and (2) 25 percent of such excess.	ing years until it is absorbed by the "Net capital gains," defined as the excess of all gains (long-term and short-term) from sales or exchanges of capital assets over losses (long-term and short-term) from such sales or exchanges.
1943	1946, 1947	capital asset.) Same as 1942, 1943, except that, beginning 1944, in computing the aggregate net gain or loss from sale or exchange of business,	Short-term: 6 months or less. Long-term: More	Same as 1942, 1943. Same as 1942, 1943 except that for 1944–1945 the ex-	Same as 1942, 1943.
	gate for the state of the state	real estate, and depreciable property held for more than 6 months, and from involuntary conversions of such property and of capital assets (for the purpose of determining whether the result is a long-term capital gain or an ordinary loss as explained above); the taxpayer may elect to include the gain or loss recognized upon timber, cut, during		cess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss is excluded from net income for declared value excess-profits tax. The treatment for income tax	A Prince (Principle and Angelor Angelor)
\$ 1.00m (0) (3)	nangtines	the year, provided the taxpayer owned the timber or held a contract right to cut the timber for a period of more than 6 months before the beginning of the taxable year.		purposes is not affected by this change.	a a gregoria de la del Seconda de la companya de la
Acde al tax mu	Policy (Compared)	(See section 117(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, added by section 127 of the Revenue Act of 1943.)	1	y as called a chemical large.	en entropi el esolat ice.

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2

Table C.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 1917 through 1947

Federal tax law (Date of enactment)	Income year 1	Type of tax for which a consolidated re- turn was permitted	Type of corporation permitted to file a consolidated return		Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate
Revenue Act of: 1917 (Oct. 3, 1917) (Also Regulations 41, and Treasury Decision 3389).	1917	Excess-profits tax only	Domestic corporations, except public service corporations; and domestic partnerships.	closely related business or (b) if among them there existed contracts	Required	
	V			or trade or financial practices which arbitrarily or artificially influenced or determined the amount of the invested capital or net income of one or more of such corporations or partnerships, and (2) if 95 percent or more of the stock was owned directly by a		·.
·				parent corporation or partnership or was controlled through closely affili- ated interests, or if 95 percent of the stock of one or more corporations, or the business of two or more partner- ships, was owned by the same		
1918 (Feb. 24, 1919).	1918–20	Income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes.	Domestic corporations, except personal service corporations.	interests. (1) If one corporation owned directly or controlled through closely affiliated interests substantially all the stock of the other or others, or (2) if substantially all the stock of two or	do	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. (See table A, pp. 470-477.)
1921 (Nov.23, 1921)	1921-23	For 1921, income, war- profits, and excess- profits taxes; for 1922 and 1923 income tax only.	Domestic corporations, * except (1) corporations subject to section 262 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the	more corporations was owned or controlled by the "same interests." Same as for 1918-20 except that (1) "the same interest" included the case where two or more corporations were owned or controlled by one or more corporations; 5 and (2) for the	Required prior to January 1, 1922. Optional on or after January 1, 1922. Option binding in subsequent years unless permission to	
1024 (Turns 2, 1024)	1004	Income to	United States), (2) corporations organized under the China Trade Act of 1922, and (3) personal service corporations for 1921.	purpose of determining the type of return full disclosure of affiliation was required if ownership was less than 95 percent but over 70 percent.	change was obtained from the Commissioner.	
	••	Income tax	Same as for 1921-23		Option granted anew for 1924, but option binding in subsequent years unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	
For footnotes, see p.	4952 S. V		Benediction of the second of the	The commence of the second	1	Land Area from the

Table C.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 1917 through 1947—Continued

	:		1		1		
Federal tax law (Date of enactment)	Income year 1	Type of tax for which a consolidated re- turn was permitted	Type of corporation permit- ted to file a consolidated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate ²	
1926 (Feb. 26, 1926)	1925-27	Income taxdo	Same as for 1921-23, except that certain Canadian and Mexican corporations	For 1925, same as for 1924; for subsequent years the ownership of "at least 95 percent of the stock exclusive of non-voting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends" was substituted for "at least 95 percent of the voting stock." Same as for 1926-27	Option granted anew for 1925 and 1926, but option binding in subsequent years unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner. If return was filed in 1927, same basis required unless permission to change was appreciated to the Commission to change was appreciated from the Commissio		STATISTICS OF
1928 (May 29, 1928)			were treated as domestic corporations.	Out on which about it householding	obtained from the Commissioner; otherwise optional. Option granted anew for	Same as for non- consolidated re-	H IN
	[1929-31	do	Same as for 1928, except that life insurance companies (sec. 201) and insurance companies other than life or mutual (sec. 204) could not be affiliated with any other class of corporation.	One or more chains of corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation if (1) at least 95 percent of stock of each of the corporations (except the common parent corporation) was owned directly by one or more of the other corporations; and (2) the common parent corporation owned directly at least 95 percent of the stock of at least one of the other corporations. "Stock" did not include non-voting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends.	1929. In any subsequent year, however, corporations which had filed separate returns in 1929 and after could elect to file consolidated returns; but once consolidated returns were elected for 1929 or any subsequent taxable year such election was binding for future taxable years, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	turns. ⁶ (See table A, pp. 470-477.)	NCOME FOR 1947,
1932 (June 6, 1932) National Industrial Recovery Act (June 16, 1933)	1932–33	For 1932, income tax; for 1933, income and (declared value) ex- cess-profits taxes.	Same as for 1929-31, except that a life insurance company (sec. 201) and an insurance company other than life or mutual (sec. 204) could not be included in the same consolidated return.	Same as for 1929–31	Option granted anew for 1932. Corporations which had filed separate returns for 1932 could elect to file consolidated returns for 1933; but, if consolidated returns were elected for 1932, such election was binding for 1933, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	Income tax, ¾ of 1 percent higher than for non- consolidated re- turns; excess profits tax, same as for nonconsol- idated returns. 8 (See table A, pp. 470-477.)	PART Z

Revenue Act of: 1934 (May 10, 1934)	1934-35	Income tax only	(1) Domestic corporations whose principal business was that of a "common carrier by railroad" or (2) domestic corporations whose assets consisted principally of stock in such corporation and which did not operate business other than that of a "common carrier by railroad" and (3) foreign corporations organized to comply with laws of contiguous countries." Excluded: (a) Corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922	Same as for 1929–31	Option granted anew for 1934. Corporations which had filed separate returns for 1934 could elect to file consolidated returns for 1935; but, if consolidated returns were elected for 1934, such election was binding for 1935, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	2 percent higher than for nonconsolidated returns. For corporations filing consolidated returns for fiscal years ending in 1934, the tax on income attributable to 1934 was 1 percent higher than for nonconsolidated returns. § §
	1936–37	do	and (b) corporations subject to sec. 251 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States). Same as for 1934-35 except that the term "railroad" included street, suburban, or interurban electric railways.	do	Option granted anew for 1936. Corporations which had filed separate returns for 1936 could elect to file consolidated returns for 1937, but, if consolidated returns were elected for 1936, such election was binding for 1937, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner.	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. (See table A, pp. 470-477.)
1938 (May 28, 1938) - Internal Revenue Code (Feb. 10, 1939).	1938-39	do	Same as for 1936-37 except that the term "railroad" included a street or suburban trackless trolley system of transportation, or a street or suburban bus system of transportation operated as part of a street or suburban electric railway or trackless trolley system.	do	Option granted anew for 1938 and 1939.	

Table C.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 1917 through 1947—Continued

Federal tax law. ! (Date of enactment)	Income year 1	Type of tax for which a consolidated return was permitted	Type of corporation per- mitted to file a consoli- dated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate 2
Revenue Acts amending Code: 1939 (June 29, 1939)	1940; 1941	Income tax	Same as for 1938–39 except that the privilege was ex- tended to Pan-American trade corporations.	For common carriers same as 1938-39. For Pan-American trade corporations: A domestic corporation engaged in active conduct of trade or	Corporations which had filed separate returns for 1939 could elect to file consoli- dated returns for 1940; but,	
				business in the United States and owning directly 100 percent of the capital stock of one or more domestic corporations each of which was engaged solely in the active conduct of trade or business in Central or South America (hereafter referred to as a Pan-American trade corporation). Such corporations (including the parent corporation) were deemed to be an affiliated group provided that	ifconsolidated returns were elected for 1939, such election was binding for 1940, unless permission to change was obtained from the Commissioner. Option granted anew for 1941.	
.ger () ever († 1224) .ger () ever († 1224) .ger			The state of the s	(1) at least 80 percent of the gross income for the taxable year of the parent corporation was derived from sources other than royalties, rents, dividends, interest, annuities, and gain from the sale or exchange of stock or securities; and (2) at least 90 percent of the gross income for the taxable year of each of the Pan-American trade corporations was derived from sources other than the sources listed under (1); and (3) no part of the gross income for the tax-		Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. ⁶ (See table A, pp. 470-477.)
:	;		The state of the s	able year of any of the Pan-American trade corporations was derived from sources within the United States.		

 $\frac{2}{4}(C_{1})^{2}(C_{2}) = \frac{4}{3} \frac{1}{3}$

Revenue Acts amending Code: Second Revenue Act of 1940 (Oct. 8, 1940). Excess Profits Tax Amendments, 1941 (Mar. 7, 1941, effective as of Oct. 8, 1940).	Con- tinued	under sec. 710 of Code, added by Sec- ond Revenue Act, 1940.	Any corporation except: (1) Corporations exempt from the excess profits tax under "Second Revenue Act of 1940. (2) Foreign corporations other than certain Canadian and Mexican corporations." (3) Corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922. (4) Corporations subject to section 251 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States). (5) Personal service corporations.	One or more chains of includible corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation which was an includible corporation, if (1) at least 95 percent of each class of the stock of each of the includible corporations (except the common parent corporation) was owned directly by one or more of the other includible corporations, and (2) the common parent corporation owned directly at least 95 percent of each class of the stock (exclusive of non-voting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends) of at least one of the other includible corporations.	Optional for 1940. Option granted anew for 1941. The control of the configuration of the control of the contro	Same as for non- consolidated re- turns. ⁶ (See table A, pp. 470-477.)
Forfootnotes, see p.			(6) Life and mutual insurance companies, but they were considered as includible corporations if two or more such domestic companies alone filed a consolidated return and each was subject to tax under the same section of chapter I of the Code.	The second of th	Great of the transfer of the property of the p	

The state of the s

•

Table C.—Consolidated income and profits tax returns—provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income years 1917 through 1947—Continued

Federal tax law (date of enactment)	Income year ¹	Type of tax for which a consolidated re- turn was permitted	Type of corporation permitted to file a consolidated return	Criterion of affiliation	Consolidated return required or optional	Tax rate ²
1942 (Oct. 21, 1942)		Income tax, and excess profits tax under sec. 710 of Code.	Any corporation 10 except: (1) Corporations exempt under Code sec. 101. (2) Life and mutual insurance companies, but they were considered as includible corporations if two or more such companies alone filed a consolidated return and each was subject to tax under the same section of chapter 1 of the Code. (3) Foreign corporations other than certain Canadian and Mexican corporations. 7 (4) Corporations subject to section 251 (relative to income from sources within possessions of the United States). (5) Corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922. (6) Regulated investment Q of Code).	One or more chains of includible corporations connected through stock ownership with a common parent corporation which is an includible corporation if (1) stock possessing at least 95 percent of the voting power of all classes of stock and at least 95 percent of each class of the non-voting stock of each of the includible corporations (except the common parent corporation) is owned directly by one or more of the other includible corporations; and (2) the common parent corporation owns directly stock possessing at least 95 percent of the voting power of all classes of stock and at least 95 percent of each class of the non-voting stock of at least one of the other includible corporations. The term "stock" does not include non-voting stock which is limited and preferred as to dividends.	Optional, but the making of a consolidated return is upon the condition that the affiliated group shall make both a consolidated income tax return and a consolidated excess profits tax return for the taxable year, and that all corporations which at any time during the taxable year have been members of the affiliated group making a consolidated income tax return consent to all the consolidated income and excess profits tax regulations prescribed. The making of a consolidated income tax return shall be considered as such consent.	Normal tax and excess profits tax same as for nonconsolidated returns; surtax is 2 percent higher than for nonconsolidated returns. (See table A, pp. 470-477.)
1943 (Feb. 25, 1944)		Same as 1942-43	Any corporation be except: (1) through (6) same as 1942-43. (7) Personal service corporations, personal holding companies, foreign trade corporations as defined in Code section 727 (g), and certain air mail carriers as defined in Code section 727 (h);	Same as 1942–43	Option granted anew for the calendar year 1944 and for fiscal years ending in 1945 and 1946. Corpora- tions which had filed sepa- rate returns for calendar year 1944 could elect to file consolidated returns for 1945; but, if consolidated returns were elected for 1944, such election was binding for 1945, unless	do;

Revenue Acts amend- ing Code:			may be included in a consolidated return if it has filed a consent to be treated as an includible corporation.		obtained from the Commissioner.	
1945 (Nov. 8, 1945)_	1946-47	Income tax. (The excess profits tax is not	Same as 1944–45	Same as 1942-43	Option granted anew for 1946 and 1947 upon the condi-	Normal tax same as for nonconsoli-
		applicable to taxable years beginning after			tion that all corporations which at any time during	dated returns; surtax is 2 per-
	ļ]	December 31, 1945.)	·		the taxable year have been members of the affiliated	cent higher than for nonconsoli-
,				•	group consent to all the consolidated return regu- lations prescribed prior to	dated returns. ⁶ (See table A.)
					the due date for such re- turn. The making of a con-	
					solidated return is considered as such consent.	

Footnotes for table C, synopsis of Federal tax laws

- ¹There was no provision for the filing of consolidated returns for years prior to 1917. For description of "income year," see note 3, p. 478.
 - ² See note 6, p. 480.
- *Public service corporations (railroads, gas, electric, water, etc.) when not grouped into one operating unit—particularly when situated in different jurisdictions and subject to regulation by public service commissions—were not allowed to file a consolidated return without the Commissioner's special permission. When, however, such utilities were owned by an industrial corporation and operated as a plant facility or as an integral part of a group organization of affiliated corporations required to file a consolidated return, the return of the utilities was to be included in the consolidated return.
- ⁴ An affiliated corporation organized after Aug. 1, 1914, and not a successor to a then existing business, 50 percent or more of whose gross income was derived from a Government contract or contracts made between Apr. 6, 1917, and Nov. 11, 1918, inclusive, could not be included in a consolidated return, and the corporation so segregated was assessed on the basis of its own invested capital and net income. A domestic corporation which owned a majority of the stock of a foreign corporation was not permitted to include the net income or invested capital of such foreign corporation in a consolidated return.
- ⁵ Corporations were not held to be affiliated when the stock of two or more corporations was owned or controlled by two or more individuals or by two or more partnerships (or under the acts of 1921-26 by two or more corporations) unless the percentage of stock held by each individual or partnership (or corporation) was substantially the same in each of the affiliated corporations.

- ⁶ In arriving at net income subject to tax, only one specific exemption is allowed for the entire affiliated group. For amount of exemption, see table A, pp. 470-477.
- ⁷ In the case of a domestic corporation owning or controlling, directly or indirectly, 100 percent of the capital stock (exclusive of directors' qualifying shares) of a corporation organized under the laws of Canada or of Mexico and maintained solely for the purpose of complying with the laws of such country as to title and operation of property, such foreign corporation, at the option of the domestic corporation, was treated for 1928 and subsequent years as a domestic corporation.
- ⁸ The rate of income tax for consolidated returns, 1932 and 1933, is 14½ percent, except for returns with fiscal year ending in 1934, on which the tax attributable to 1934 is at the rate of 14¾ percent. (See sec. 218(e), National Industrial Recovery Act.) The rate of income tax for consolidated returns with taxable year beginning on or after Jan. 1, 1934, is 15¾ percent. (The National Industrial Recovery Act provided a rate of 15½ percent, but this was superseded by the Revenue Act of 1934, which provided 15¾ percent.)
- ⁹ The term "common carrier by railroad" included steam and electric railroads, but did not include street, suburban, and interurban electric railways or express, refrigerator, or sleeping car companies.
- ¹⁰ The privilege of filing consolidated returns is *not* extended for the purpose of surtax on personal holding companies except in case of affiliated groups of railroad corporations which would have been entitled to file consolidated returns under prior law.

RETURN FORMS FOR 1947

FACSIMILES OF

Form 1120: Corporation income tax return.

Form 1120L: Life insurance company income tax return.

Form 1120M: Mutual insurance company income tax return.

Form 1120H: Return of personal holding company.

Comparison Com	The control of the co	To fiscal year beginning 1947, and enting 1948 or fiscal year beginning 1947, and enting 1948 FAILET FLAIRLY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS District Control of the Cont	The state of the s	For Calendar Year 1947 or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 FAILIT PLAINLY CORPORATIONS NAME AND ADDRESS Cash Chand Seed Chand Seed Chand Seed	To fiscal year beginning	For Calendar Year 1947 or fiscal year beginning 1947, and enting 1948 Foundation 1947, and enting 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation's Rames And ADDRESS 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation Rames 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation Rames 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation Rames 1948 Failty Flatinty Corporation Rames 1948 Failty Flatinty Flatinty Corporation Rames 1948 Failty Flatinty	FOR CALLED AND HELDER OF STREET PLANNEY CORPORATIONS AND ADDRESS OF	FOR CALLED AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	FOR CALLED AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY CORPORATIONS AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY PARTY CORPORATIONS AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY PARTY CORPORATIONS AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY PARTY PARTY PARTY PARTY PARTY CORPORATIONS AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY PART		CODDODATION INCOME TAY DETIR			
or fiscal year beginning	er Siscal year beginning 1947, and ending 5548 FAINT FLAIRLY CORPORATIONS NAME AND ADDRESS Social Soci	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLAINTY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS (Name) (Name) (Name) (Continue and and and and and and and and and and	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLANKY CONTON RAME AND ADDRESS (Name) Continue and Annual Continue a	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PRINT PLAINLY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS Notion	or fiscal year beginning	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLAINTY CONTONATORN TRANK AND ADDRESS (Name) (Conton the conton of the c	or fiscal year beginning	or facal year beginning	or facal year beginning		CURTURATION INCOME TAX RETUR	RN		1941
or fiscal year beginning	er Siscal year beginning 1947, and ending 5548 FAINT FLAIRLY CORPORATIONS NAME AND ADDRESS Social Soci	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLAINTY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS (Name) (Name) (Name) (Continue and and and and and and and and and and	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLANKY CONTON RAME AND ADDRESS (Name) Continue and Annual Continue a	or fiscal year beginning	or fiscal year beginning	or fiscal year beginning 1947, and ending 1948 PAINT PLAINTY CONTONATORN TRANK AND ADDRESS (Name) (Conton the conton of the c	or fiscal year beginning	or facal year beginning	or facal year beginning	ł	For Calendar Year 1947	•	File	
PRINT PLAINLY CORPORATION'S NAME AND ADDRESS	PAINT FLANELY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS Chair	PAINT PLAINLY CORPORATION'S NAME AND ADDRESS Continue of the part of the p	PAINT FLATPLY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS Paint	PRINT FLANKLY CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS State Clarific State	PAINT PLAINT CORPORATION'S RAME AND ADDRESS	PAINT FLARMY CORPORATIONS RAME AND ADDRESS Content of the part	Content of the properties of the property of	Compared Compared	Paint Planet Corporations Paint	Į.			Ceds	·····
Content of the property of t	Column C	Column C	Column C	Carbon varies and member Carbon varies are consistent of the property of the constraint of the con	Color Colo	Cash County Cash County	Content of the cont	Content of the cont	Cable Charles Content Conten	1				
(Continue and manker) (Continue and manker and manke	Contact Cont	Contain Cont	Column C	(Source and analogy) (Cartive's desired desired) (Cartive's desired desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's desired) (Cartive's de	Color Colo	Content of the cont	Content of the cont	Column C	Column C	1				
Content Cont	Code Code	Code Code Mr. 0, Part Private Part Privat	Comparison Com	Cash Cheek Ma. O	Contact Change	Count Chairs Management Count Chairs Management Count Chairs Management Count Chairs Management Coun	Continued Cont	Cold Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park Personal Park Cheek Ma. 0 Park P	Col. Chank Interest Col. Chank Interest Col. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Chank Int. Col. Col. Col. Chank Int. Col. Co		(Name)			
Kind of business prosp serial remaker Number of places at business prosp serial remaker (not instruction N) and a business at business at business and business at business and business at business and business and business at business and business and business are not an income-determining factor). 1. Cores profit from sales. 2. Leas: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). 3. Cross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Leas: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Cross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. 5. 9. (a) Interest of Business and Treatury bonds symbol systems (b) states and business (c) (c) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) (d	Repair R	Name Name	No. Combination No. No. Per Primer	Kind of business: Business press said number Number of places	Nome Number of Prices Numb	Substance proposed semble Number of Stees Part Present	Electron of popular and season of the season	Register of parts of the state of the stat	Crask Chank M. O.		(Street and number)		1	
Region Secti	Repair R	Name Name	No. Combination No. No. Per Primer	Kind of business recept airlat number	Nome Number of Prices Numb	Substance proposed semble Number of Stees Part Present	Electron of popular and season of the season	Register of parts of the state of the stat	Crask Chank M. O.	•	// Car as have and on a season		1	
Reminest press serial number Number of places S Pref Pyreset	Business prospected number Number of places and debations State	Builess prep print lamber Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of buildings Number of pieces of pieces Number of pieces Numb	Bulsars prey solid simble (free histhroofs N)	Business press serial results (free instruction N) and series	Business props avid membry Sumbar of pieces Business props avid membry Business props avid membry Business Bu	Bullians proposed emblar (from leaburder N). RORMALTAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION In Internation (From Schedule A). GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME CROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME GROSS INCOME Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). CROSS INCOME CROSS INCOME CROSS INCOME CROSS INCOME Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). (In Interest on comportation bonds, etc. Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). (In Interest on Clost). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). (In Interest on Clost). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). (In Interest on Clost). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). Less: Clost of goods sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold sold. (From Schedule C). Depoting the sold so	Bulsans press serial sambles (Income instruction N)	Bulsars props solid number (free institution by	Business prosp sarell number Namber of places of the substance of the subs		The state of the s	James)	1	
Desire D	Bosiness promp serial number (free interaction N) Number of places of business (the interaction N) NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Interaction Computation Comput	Banissas prosp parial number (then interestion N) number of places at business and	Bulinars promy actiol numbers (from intention N) Number of places of bulinars in NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION **RORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION **COROS INCOME** **COROS INCOME** **Lear: Cott of goods sold. (From Schedule A). **J. Gross profit from sales. **Lear: Cott of goods sold. (From Schedule A). **J. Gross profit from sales. **Lear: Cott of goods sold. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of goods sold. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott of operations. (From Schedule B). **J. Lear: Cott operations. (From Schedu	Business presp serial resember (free instruction N). NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Items and CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME Computation CROSS INCOME CRO	Business promp serial number (trees instruction N) Number of places of business and	Bulinate promy actial numbers (from intention) Number of places	Regulation Post P	Builbass promp serial number (from intention N) NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION CAROSS INCOME I Gross states (where inventories are an income-determining factor). S. [allowances]. C. Cross recipies (from Schedule A). C. Gross profit from males. S. [allowances]. S. Leas: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule B). C. Gross profit (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). S. Leas: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). C. Gross profit (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). S. Leas: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). C. Gross profit (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). S. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. S.	Bealmans prosp sarial number (from landeries N) Number of places of basiness (from landeries N) NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Commanded Company C		Kind of business:			
Items and GROSS INCOME Less: Returns and Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A)	Improved Company Com	Items marks	Instruments Section	Items and CROSS INCOME	Item to the component of the component	Interest on corporation bonds, etc.	NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Internation Income-determining factor) Security	NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Interest and No. GROSS INCOME Learn: Returns and	Item invested No. SORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION				<u> </u>	et M. C. Street
State Stat	Interest of corporation bonds, etc.	Intermedia, Gross sale (where in ventories are a less: Returns and an an answer-determining factor). I Gross sale (where in ventories are a less: Returns and an an answer-determining factor). I Gross profit from sales. I Less: Cost of goods sold (From Schedule A). I Gross profit from sales. I Gross profit from sales. I Gross profit from sales. I Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). I Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). I Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). I Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). I Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). I Interest on loans, notes, mortagese, bonds, bank deposits, etc. Subject	Interest in Cross sales (where inventories are a learn statement of the company o	Itams and CROSS INCOME CONTROL COMPUTATION	Interest Section 1. Gross sales (where inventories are a learn section 1. Gross sales (where inventories are section 1. Gross sales (where inventories are section 1. Gross sales (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross recipile (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mertgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 5. Less: Cost of operations of Moditure of the section 1. Sec	Internation Ass. GROSS INCOME I. Gross sales (where inventories are an income-determining factor). \$ Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). 2. Gross profile (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profile (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 7. Interest on losan, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on the schedule of	Internation As. GROSS INCOME Cross sales (where inventories are Cross sales (where inventories are Cross sales (where inventories are Lean: Returns and Lean: Returns and Lean: Returns and Lean: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A) Cross profil from sales. Cross profil (run sales. Cross profi	NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Cross assale, (where investories are assale assale (from sale (from sale)) Learn Returns and sale (where investories are assale (from Schedule A). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule A). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule A). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule B). Learn Cast of goods sold. (From Schedule C). Learn Cast of goods sold.	NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME COMPUTATION Torses about (where inventories are and a local process of the computation of the computatio				8	
Instruction No. Coros sales (where inventories are Less: Returns and an income-determining factor) \$ Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A) \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Interest of content of the property of the p	Coron salement Name Coron salement	Corona salice where investories are Corona salice where investories are Corona salice where investories are Corona salice determining factor) S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S	Instruction No. Coros sales (where inventories are Less: Returns and an income-determining factor). \$ Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A).	Corona salice where in west original sectors S. Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). S. S. S. S. S. S. S.	Section Sect	Less: Returns and Cross section Less: Returns and Cross section Less: Returns and Cross section Less: Cross record electronining factor) S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S	Lear: Return and Cross also: (where inventories are Cross recipied electroning (actor) Lear: Return and Cross recipied electroning (actor) Lear: (where inventories are not an incount-determining factor) Lear: (cost of operations. (From Schedule B). Lear: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). Lear: (Cross recipied) (where inventories are not an incount-determining factor) Lear: (cost of operations. (From Schedule B). Lear: (Cross procedule) Lear: (Cross proc	Less: Returns and Cross sace determining factor) Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). Cross profit from sales. Cross profit from sales. Gross profit from sales.					
an income-determining factor). \$; allowances \$. \$	a income-determining factor) \$	a income-determining factor). \$. saliowances \$. 2. Less: Cost of goods sold. (From Schedule A). 3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross profit from sales. 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States switzes loads and Typastry bonds evend in essees of the profits of the control of the	an income-determining factor). 2. Lese: Cost of goods sold (From Schedule A). 3. Cross profit from sales 4. Gross receipts (where investories are not an income-determining factor) 5. Lese: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B) 6. Gross profit where investories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc 8. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc 9. (a) Learnes are United fairs as item bads and Yearup bads erand in several in several expensions of the complex of the profit of the complex of the c	an income-determining factor)	an income-determining factor). \$	an income-determining factor). 2. Lese: cost of goods sold (From Schedule A). 3. Cross profit from sales 4. Gross profit from sales 5. Lese: Cost of operations (From Schedule B)	an income-determining factor). \$ is allowance. \$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$.\$	an income-determining factor). 2. Leas: Cost of goods odd (From Schedule A). 3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Leas: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 7. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) latered as United States avirage boods and Thematy bonds wrond is exceed. 9. (a) latered as Corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Latered to United States avirage boods and Thematy bonds wrond is exceed. 9. (b) Latered to United States avirage bonds and Thematy bonds wrond is exceed. 9. (c) Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 10. (c) Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 10. (d) States (c) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e) (e	an income-determining factor). 2. Less: Cost of goods sold (From Schedule A). 3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 7. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) laurer as United States awings bonds and Trausury words wrone in such as the state of t	Instruction No.				
3. Gross profit from sales	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on delicates awings heads and Treasury bends award in assess of the interest on the states awings heads and Treasury bends award in assess of the interest on exhibitates of crimin interprendicing of the Treasury bends award in assess of the interest of the states are states award on assess of the interest on exhibitates of crimin interprendicing of the Treasury bends award in assess of the interest on exhibitates of crimin interprendicing of the Treasury bends award in assess of the interest of the treasure of the trea	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. Less: Cost of operations and the state and the st	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 5. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 6. (a) Interest are United States are stress lesses and Treasury bends symad to assess (b) (a) Interest are United States are stress lesses and Treasury bends symad to assess (c) (a) Interest are United States are stress lesses and Treasury bends symad to assess (d) (a) Interest are United States are stress and Treasury bends symad to assess (d) (a) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (d) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (e) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (e) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (e) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (f) Interest (a) (c) (iii)). (g) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (e) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (f) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital assets. (from Schedule C). (g) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (g) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (g) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (h) Compensation of officers. (From Schedule E). 1. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule E). 1. Repair.	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. \$. (a) Interest on United States as viers bonds and Treasury bonds evened in excess of the principal smooth of States as viers bonds and Treasury bonds evened in excess of the principal smooth of States as viers bonds and Treasury bonds evened in excess of the principal smooth of States (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	3. Gross profit from sales	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 5. Less: Cost of operation bonds, etc. 8. 3. 3. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) laterest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) laterest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (b) laterest on totated flates were bends and Trassury heads eyened in areas 10. (b) laterest on the corporation of the corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of officers. 9. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of officers. (From Schedule E). 9. (b) Corporation of officers. (From Schedule E). 9. (c) Repairs. 9. Bad debut. (From Schedule G). 1. Interest. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debut. (From Schedule G). 1. Interest. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debut. (From Schedule G). 1. Interest. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debut. (From Schedule G). 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debut. (From Schedule G). 9. Corporation of officers, and the Corporation of the	3. Gross profit from sales 4. Gross receipta (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc	3. Gross profit from sales 4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5.	3. Gross profit from sales. 4. Gross profit (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (b) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (c) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (b) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (c) Interest on etc. 9. (c) Interest on etc		are Less: Returns and silowances \$. s	<u> </u>	
4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in access of the principal sement of \$4.00 issued prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule) (b) Interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds owned in access of the principal sement of \$4.00 issued prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule March 1,	4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 5. (a) Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 8. (a) Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 8. (b) Interest on United States are included and Treasury bonds would be separated by the states of the states are included by the states and wages (not deducted elsewhere) 10. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 11. Repairs. 12. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 12. Losses by fire, storm, shipweek, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipweek, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Total deductions althorised by taw. (From Schedule K). 16. Other deductions althorised by taw. (From Schedule K). 17. Not operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Repair. 19. Amounts contributed under a	4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (e) Interest on blues States surple heads and Treasury recease evend in excess of the principal minimum of Moditional or prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule C) interest on substitutes of extrapt heads and on the state interest of the Children	4. Gross procipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notics, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on loans, notics, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on loans, notics, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on corporation bonds, etc 6. Interest on loans, notics, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on loans, notics, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on bonds baths are presented in the loans of	4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest set United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds evend in access of the principal semantic of \$0.000 issued prior to March 1, 1941. (From Schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule M.) [195]. (So United States are as yequer or instrumentality thereof. (Submit schedule). United States or any square or instrumentality thereof. (Submit schedule). United States or any square or instrumentality thereof. (Submit schedule). (In the schedule M.) [194]. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D). 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). DEDUCTIONS 15. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc 9. (a) Interest on income-determining factor. 9. (b) Interest on income factor in the control of the profit of the prof	4. Gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 6. Interest on Under State; surjects bonds and Treasury bonds sequed in assessing the articles are under the state of the sta	4. Gross precipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on composition of the continue prior to Shared, 1941. (From Schedule S). 9. (a) Interest a District State and the Interest bonds and Trausury bonds swand to assess the state of t	4. Gross receipta (where investories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Lass: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where investories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on both distates surject bonds and Treasury bonds evends in excess of the proteins immunity tools and Treasury bonds evends in excess of the proteins immunity tools and treasure bonds are all the factors of the factors in the factors of the fa	4. Gross receipta (where investories are not an income-determining factor). 5. Leas: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where investories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc	2. Less: Cost of goods sold.	(From Schedule A)	·		
8. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B)	5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Journe and Utilité fibrite services heard of Namer's read in sease of the profession services and an income services and services heard of the profession services and an income services and servic	8. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States savings bonds and Treasury needs evend to access of the princepast seminar of Adolbosous driet to March 1, 181. (From Schedule C). (b) Interest on solitaristics of Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Visited States instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Cartain instrumentalisis of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cartain instrumentalisis instead of the Cart	8. Interest on corporations of Rrow Schedule B). 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc	8. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B)	8. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on Corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States artists heads and Treasury monds evened in screen of the principal minus of Andibustored pire it March 1, 181. (From Schedule 1). (b) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest on abilitations of cyriain instrumentalities of the United States haved (c) Interest of the United States of any season of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of the Corporation of Corpo	8. Interest on corporations of Prom Schedule B). 9. (a) Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States savigas bonds, bank deposits, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States savigas bonds and Trausary bonds would in access of the principle surround and the property of the States and States and Trausary bonds would in access of the states and the States and the Instrumental Illies issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of thems 9 (a) and (b)). 10. Total deductions in Items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Not income (Item 15 minus Item 30). 22. Lees: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and Ite	8. Less: Cost of operations. (Prom Schedule B). 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. S. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. S. 9. (a) Interest on United States avites bonds and Yearusy bonds severed in access M. He is (c) (10 iiii) at Mountained prior to March 1, 191. (From Schedule B). 10. (b) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 11. Reputible (c) (10 iiii) at Mountained prior to March 1, 191. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net hort-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. 8. Defunction (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 10. Interest. 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule G). 13. Losses by fire, atorn, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 14. Losses by fire, atorn, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depretation of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit schedule J). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule E). 20. Total dividence on certain obligations of the United States and Its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enterest on certain obligations of the United States and Its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enterest on certain obligations of the United States and Its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enterest on certain obligations of the United States and	S. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B). 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. **Bull Promises** 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United Blates aveign bonds and Transpay bonds versued to assess 1. (b) Interest on United Blates aveign bonds and Transpay bonds versued to assess 1. (c) Interest on United Blates aveign bonds and Transpay bonds versued to assess 1. (d) Interest on United Blates aveign bonds and Transpay bonds versued to assess 1. (d) Interest on United Blates aveign bonds and Transpay bonds versued to assess 2. (d) Excess of the Congre	5. Less: Cost of operations. (From Schedule B) 6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortages, bonds, bank deposits, etc			8		
6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank depoelts, etc. Sand Promotion 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on United States arives bonds and Treasury recode symmet to access of the principal minimum of AuXilian Interest (a) Interest on Medicinates of crimin minimum and interest (b) Interest on Medicinates of crimin minimum and interest (c) Interest on Medicinates of crimin minimum and interest (c) Interest on Medicinates of crimin minimum and interest (c) Interest on active Narch I, 1814, of the United States are are sector of interestinates on a other barcelin in the Medicinates (c) Interest on active Narch I, 1814, by the United States are are sector of interestinates on a other Narch II, 1814, by the United States are are sector of interestinates on a other Narch II, 1814, and ethilipates in Interestinates (c) Interest (c) I	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. **Bull Profits** 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest an United States are less bonds and Treasury, bends syroid in access (b) Interest on Substitutions of critic immunorantialists of the Valued States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of critic immunorantialists of the Valued States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of critic immunorantialists of the Valued States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of the United States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of the United States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of the United States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of the United States board (c) Interest on Substitutions of the United States board (c) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (d) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than eapital assets. (From Schedule D). 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule D). 19. Repairs. 19. Repairs. 19. Repairs. 20. Depreciation. (From Schedule B). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule D). 24. Losses by Sre, atorm, shipwreek, or other casually, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule B). 26. Other deductions in liems 16 to 29, inclusive. 27. Not operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Monthastical particles and prior to March 1, 1941	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. S. 9. (a) Interest an United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds award in stoses of the principal amount of \$5,000 issued prior to March 1, 1981. (From Schedule M. line 19 (a) (2) (dill) 10. Interest on corporation of company of the state of the principal amount of \$5,000 issued on or after Deposition of (1) (dill). (b) Interest on corporation of company of the state of	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. 3. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on Wilstones of gross in intermental cities of the principal minum of \$A300 issued prior to March 1, 1911. (From Scheduls of the principal minum of \$A300 issued prior to March 1, 1911. (From Scheduls of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1911. (Edited total of tions of (From Scheduls of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1911. (Edited total of tions of (From Scheduls of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1911. (Edited total of the tions of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March	6. Cross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest as United States survive bonds and Toward's bonds are survive to the Comment of the	6. Cross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest e United States awises bonds and Typusury bonds evened in access (b) Interest on political and interest in the state of the States awises bonds and Typusury bonds evened in access (b) Interest on political and interest interest awises bonds and Typusury bonds evened in access (b) Interest on political and interest interest awises in the states awises awise awise interest in	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an income-determining factor. 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (in learnest so United States are tiges bonds and Treasury bonds would in seases (b), the street of the state	6. Gross profit where inventories are not an Income-determining factor 7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (b) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (c) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (d) Interest on corporation bonds and Transpring bonds or yound in agess W. M. (lie is c) (2) (iii) (ii			· ·	1 1	İ
7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. Comparison	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. Cast Approximate	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest et United Rister saviers bonds and Treatury bonds symed in senses M. M. Res 1 (c) (1) (iii). 9. (b) Interest et (c) (1) (iii). 10. (c) Price of Research (1) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 2. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. Solitorest en United States saviers bonds and Treatury bonds symel in crosses Millies (19 (100)) Millie	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Interest on (etc.) (int) 9. (a) Advertisms 9. (a) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (er loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule C). 9. (b) Other income. (State nature). 9. (c) Other income. (State nature). 9. (c) Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 9. (e) Experisation of officers. (From Schedule F). 10. Interest on excess of excess o	7. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest of totales between the boost and Transp. (bodd 1790) between the boost and transp. (bodd 1790) between the bodd 1790) between the bodd 1790 between the bodd 1790 between the bodd 1790 between the bodd	8. Interest on loans, notes, mortgages, bonds, bank deposits, etc. 8. Interest on corporation bonds, etc. 9. (a) Interest on the black fibrate strick backs and Transpt, bank, erand is mane. 9. (a) Interest on black fibrate strick backs and Transpt, bank, erand is mane. 9. (a) Interest on black fibrate strick backs and Interest backs and Interest backs. 9. (a) Interest on black fibrate strick backs and Interest backs. 9. (b) Interest on black fibrate strick backs and Interest backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs and Interest backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest on black fibrate strick backs. 9. (c) Interest backs. 10. (c) Interest back	•				
9. (a) Interest an United States saviers bonds and Treasury bonds wand in second of the principal semant of \$0.00 States of principal semant of \$0.00 States of principal semant of \$0.00 States of \$0.00 Stat	9. (a) Alexerst on United States avriges toold and Treasury heads evende in seeses of the principal semonal of Alex Discosed prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule 5) (b) Interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule 1) (c) Interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 10 (a) 10, 1911. (d) March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 10 (a) 10, 1911. (e) Part States of Interest on Community thereol (Submit schedule). (f) Excess of not short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (g) Net sgain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depretation of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in tems 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 22. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Entered to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Entered to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities.	9. (a) I fairrest as United States avviges bonds and Typasury bends evends in scases of the proteingles showed in State States (From Schedule (c)) I laterest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to Schedule (c) I laterest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to Schedule (c) (d) I laterest on certain instrumentalities of the United States are ava sequer or latere mentality thereof. (Submit schedule) 10. Rents. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted cliewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Tates. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule H). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit schedule). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 28. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 29. (a) Advertising. 30. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of citics 9 (a) and (b)).	9. (a) Interest an United States avigat boads and Treasury boads serind to access of the procincial serious of Acad States (a) the Process of	9. (a) Interest on United States as viers bonds and Treasury monds owned in access of the principal semont of \$2,000 interest o	9. (a) Interest as United States aviers bonds and Treasury bends erend it is eases of the proteins amount of March 1, 1941. (From Schedule (a) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (b) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (c) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (d) Excess of net Abort-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (e) Excess of net Abort-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (e) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D). 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Tares. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreek, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule H). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit statement). 29. (a) Advertising. 30. Advertising. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 33. Adjusted net income. 54. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 34. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 35. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 36. Adjusted net income. 55. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 37. Adjusted net income.	9. (a) Interest an United States avitars boards and Treasury beads serind in access of the pricipal serious of Model States (1) and 10 feb. (2	9. (a) Interest on United States avitage books and Treasury books were to a sease of the pricipals semant of Modification and the March 1, 1811. (From Schedule (a) Interest on obligations of certain many march 1, 1811. (From Schedule (b) Interest on obligations of certain many march 1, 1811. (From Schedule (c) price is family threely (d) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11)	9. (a) Interest on United States aviers bonds and Treatury mode evend in excess of the principal emisson of Andboused prior to March 1, 181. (Prom Schedule (b) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (c) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on the Andrew C schmill instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Excess of not short-term capital gain over not long-term capital lose. (From Schedule C). (d) Excess of not long-term capital gain over not short-term capital assets. (From Schedule C). (e) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 5 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule B). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Loses by fire, atorn, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule B). 16. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 12. Less: Invited on correlation obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (s) and (b)). 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Nortone-Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but no	9. (a) Interest an United States aviers bonds and Treatury mode evend to access git the principal entennia of Modelmost Port in March. [18]. (From Schedule 1) (b) Interest on abilitations of critical instrumentalities of the Visind States insured (c) Interest on abilitations of critical instrumentalities of the Visind States insured (c) Interest on abilitation of critical insurance in the Modelmost of Communication of the Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of Comm		· ·			1
9. (a) Interest an United States saviers bonds and Treasury bonds wand in second of the principal semant of \$0.00 States of principal semant of \$0.00 States of principal semant of \$0.00 States of \$0.00 Stat	9. (a) Alexerst on United States avriges toold and Treasury heads evende in seeses of the principal semonal of Alex Discosed prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule 5) (b) Interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule 1) (c) Interest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 10 (a) 10, 1911. (d) March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 10 (a) 10, 1911. (e) Part States of Interest on Community thereol (Submit schedule). (f) Excess of not short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (g) Net sgain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depretation of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in tems 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 22. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Entered to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Entered to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities.	9. (a) I fairrest as United States avviges bonds and Typasury bends evends in scases of the proteingles showed in State States (From Schedule (c)) I laterest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to Schedule (c) I laterest on obligations of certain instrumentalities of the United States based prior to Schedule (c) (d) I laterest on certain instrumentalities of the United States are ava sequer or latere mentality thereof. (Submit schedule) 10. Rents. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted cliewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Tates. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule H). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit schedule). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 28. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 29. (a) Advertising. 30. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of citics 9 (a) and (b)).	9. (a) Interest an United States avigat boads and Treasury boads serind to access of the procincial serious of Acad States (a) the Process of	9. (a) Interest on United States as viers bonds and Treasury monds owned in access of the principal semont of \$2,000 interest o	9. (a) Interest as United States aviers bonds and Treasury bends erend it is eases of the proteins amount of March 1, 1941. (From Schedule (a) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (b) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (c) Interest on exhibitions of certain mingrownulties of the Cited States insued prior to March 1, 1941. (Prior Schedule M.) (d) Excess of net Abort-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (e) Excess of net Abort-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (e) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D). 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Tares. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreek, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule H). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit statement). 29. (a) Advertising. 30. Advertising. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 33. Adjusted net income. 54. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 34. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 35. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 36. Adjusted net income. 55. Losses (item 15 minus item 30). 37. Adjusted net income.	9. (a) Interest an United States avitars boards and Treasury beads serind in access of the pricipal serious of Model States (1) and 10 feb. (2	9. (a) Interest on United States avitage books and Treasury books were to a sease of the pricipals semant of Modification and the March 1, 1811. (From Schedule (a) Interest on obligations of certain many march 1, 1811. (From Schedule (b) Interest on obligations of certain many march 1, 1811. (From Schedule (c) price is family threely (d) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11) (11)	9. (a) Interest on United States aviers bonds and Treatury mode evend in excess of the principal emisson of Andboused prior to March 1, 181. (Prom Schedule (b) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (c) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on abblishous of critain instrumentalities of the V plant States issued (d) Interest on the Andrew C schmill instrumentalities instrumentalities instrumentalities of the V plant States of	9. (a) Interest an United States aviers bonds and Treatury mode evend to access git the principal entennia of Modelmost Port in March. [18]. (From Schedule 1) (b) Interest on abilitations of critical instrumentalities of the Visind States insured (c) Interest on abilitations of critical instrumentalities of the Visind States insured (c) Interest on abilitation of critical insurance in the Modelmost of Communication of the Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of Communication of the Modelmost of Communication of Comm	8. Interest on corneration bands	etn & S .			
(b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	(b) Interest (c) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C	(b) Interest 10 cliff (1911) (c) Interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 (c) 10 interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 (c) 10 interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 (c) 10 interest 20 Treative position from a start Department (1912) (c) Interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 (c) 10 interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 interest 20 interest 20 Treative position from Schedule Mines 19 interest 20 intere	(a) Parties of Committee of Com	(b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	(b) Interest in definition of create instrumentalities of the Vinted States based prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 19 et 3) (2) Interest on Treatiny seried issued on or after Interesting 1, 1901, and other prior to March 1, 1911. (From Schedule Mines 1) (2) Interest on Treatiny seried issued on or after Interesting 1, 1901, and other prior to March 1, 1911. (States and States and States and States and States and Its Interest (Submit schedule). 10. Renta. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assetz. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. 16. DEDUCTIONS 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule B). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 18. Net income (tiem 15 Siminus istem 30). 19. Loss: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	(b) International Control Cont	(a) In March 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (b) In March 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (c) In Repart 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (c) In Repart 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (d) Rents. (e) Rents. (f) Repart 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (e) Rents. (f) Repart 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (f) Repart 1, 1911. (From Schedule M) (g) Advertisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) (g) Advertising. (g) Ad	(b) Interest (c) ((((i))) or create instrumentalities of the Yoland Natas based ((i)) prior to Rarch 1, 1911. (From Scheduls M.) in 19 ((i) ((ii)) ((ii)) ((iii)) ((iii)) ((iii)) ((iiii)) ((iiii)) ((iiiiiiii	(b) Interest (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c)	9. (a) Interest on United States savings b	bonds and Treasury bonds ewned in excess			
10. Rents	10. Rents. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses is interest to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	10. Renta. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	10. Renta.	10. Renta. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	10. Renta. 11. Reyalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Tarce. (From Schedule G). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. 10. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. 10. Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 18. Adjusted net income. 19. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assetz. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other incomé. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 5. 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 90. Repairs. 90. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest 2. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, atorn, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. 9. (b) Advertising. 9. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 9. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 22. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 5. Normal-tax net income.	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain for loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature) 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, astorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (9)). 11. Not income. 12. Less: Dividends received credit (55 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 13. Normal-tax net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (55 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 15. Normal-tax net income.	0. Rents	M, line 19 (a) (2) (iii))	astrumentalities of the United States issued	-	 	
10. Rents	10. Rents. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Losses is interest to certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	10. Renta. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	10. Renta.	10. Renta. 11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	10. Renta. 11. Reyalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Tarce. (From Schedule G). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. 10. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. 10. Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 18. Adjusted net income. 19. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assetz. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other incomé. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 5. 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 90. Repairs. 90. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest 2. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, atorn, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. 9. (b) Advertising. 9. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 9. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 22. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 5. Normal-tax net income.	0. Renta. 1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain for loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature) 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, astorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (9)). 11. Not income. 12. Less: Dividends received credit (55 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 13. Normal-tax net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (55 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 15. Normal-tax net income.	0. Rents	(c) Interest on Treasury notes issued or issued on or after March 1, 1941, ?	y the United States or any agency or instru-			
11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in interes 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of not short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 31. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. 20. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1041. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) (from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature) 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	11. Royalties. 12. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital loss. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income: (State nature) 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 8. Rent 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule G). 12. Interest. 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortization of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. Net income (item 15 intus item 30). 2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 2. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 19. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 10. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 10. Adjusted not income. 11. Net income. 12. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 23, above). 15. Normal-tax net income.	1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F) 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 6 (s) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 23, above). 15. Normal-tax net income. 16. Contributed income. 17. Nortal Income. 18. Normal-tax net income. 19. Contributed in excess of 85 percent of item 23, above). 20. Total of items 6 (s) and (b)).	1. Royalties. 2. (a) Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (b) Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D)					
(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E)	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E)	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C)	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over not short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D). 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 33. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 44. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 55. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 66. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 76. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 87. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 88. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 99. (a) Advertising. 90. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. 90. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 91. Not income (item 15 minus item 30). 92. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 93. Adjusted net income. 94. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule G). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortization of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 10. Total deductions in items 30. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 15. Normal-tax net income.	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C). (c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Announts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 10. Total deductions in items 15 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 15. Normal-tax net income.	(b) Excess of not long-term capital gain over not short-term capital loss. (From Schedule C)	11. Royalties	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E)	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 14. Other income. (State nature). 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E) 14. Other income. (State nature) 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Deptetion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E) 14. Other income. (State nature) 15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E)	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 13. Dividends. (From Schedule E)	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E) 4. Other income. (State nature) 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E). 4. Other income. (State nature). 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive. DEDUCTIONS 5. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. 9. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 9. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 9. In Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 9. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 9. Advertising. 9. Adjusted net income. 9. Adjusted net income. 9. Adjusted net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income. 9. Normal-tax net income.	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E) 4. Other income. (State nature) 5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F) 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere) 8. Rent 9. Repairs. 9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule B) 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 4. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 8. Amortisation. (From Schedule J) 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 9. (a) Advertising. (b) Announts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus items 30) 22. Less: Interest on erration obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above) 5. Normal-tax net income.	(c) Net gain (or loss) from sale or exchange of property other than capital assets. (From Schedule D) 3. Dividends. (From Schedule E)			l .	· 	
14. Other income. (State nature)	14. Other income. (State nature)	14. Other income. (State nature)	14. Other income. (State nature) Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	14. Other income. (State nature)	14. Other income. (State nature)	4. Other income. (State nature)	4. Other income. (State nature)	1. Other income. (State nature)	4. Other income. (State nature)					
15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	15. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F) 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere) 8. Rent 9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 33. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 44. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 55. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 67. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 68. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 79. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 13. Adjusted net income 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above)	DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F) 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere) 8. Rent 9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 19. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 13. Adjusted net income 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above) 15. Normal-tax net income	DEDUCTIONS	5. Total income in items 3, and 6 to 14, inclusive	i i	•			
DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 1. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent	DEDUCTIONS 1. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 1. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 1. Rent. 1. Repairs. 2. Repairs. 2. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 2. Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H).	DEDUCTIONS 16. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F). 17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 18. Rent	DEDUCTIONS 8. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F) 7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere) 8. Rent 9. Repaire 9. Bepaire 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 19. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 13. Adjusted net income 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above)	DEDUCTIONS 8. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 8. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)	DEDUCTIONS 6. Compensation of officers. (From Schedule F)			.l <u></u>	:],
17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhers)	17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhers)	17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	17. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhers). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere). 8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 10. Bad debts. (From Schedule G)	7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	7. Salaries and wages (not deducted elsewhere)	15. 1 Otal income in items 8.		-		
18. Rent	18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 28. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 29. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 30. Adjusted net income. 31. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	18. Rent	18. Rent. 19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	18. Rent. 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 9. Interest. 9. Interest	18. Rent. 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G)	18. Rent. 19. Repairs 19. Repairs 19. Repairs 19. Repairs 19. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 19. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes. (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule I) 19. Taxes (From Schedule II) 19. Taxes (Fr	8. Rent. 9. Repairs. 0. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule B). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 9. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 1. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 1. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 5. Normal-tax net income. 7. Total income tax (line 19, page 3). 7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed				·	1
19. Repairs	19. Repairs 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 21. Interest 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 25. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 29. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorised by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	19. Repairs. 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortization of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income. 34. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	19. Repairs	19. Repairs 20. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 21. Interest 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 29. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 33. Adjusted net income 4	9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (d) Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (e) Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	9. Repairs. 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G). 11. Interest. 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (10. Total deductions in items 10 to 29, inclusive. (11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (13. Adjusted net income. (14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). (15. Normal-tax net income.	9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 12. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 13. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 14. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 15. Depretiation. (From Schedule J) 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 19. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 13. Adjusted net income 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above) 15. Normal-tax net income 16. TOTAL INCOME TAX	9. Repairs 9. Bad debts. (From Schedule G) 11. Interest 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 33. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 44. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 55. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 66. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 76. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 86. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 97. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 98. Amortisation of items of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 99. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 99. Adjusted net income 99. Adjusted net income 99. Sommal-tax net income 99. Sommal-tax net income 99. Total income tax (line 19, page 3) 99. Total income tax (line 19, page 3) 99. Total income tax (line 19, page 3) 99. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)					
21. Interest	21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus items 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule II). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule II)	21. Interest	21. Interest. 22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, atorm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	In Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 7. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	In Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 4. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 9. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 9. (a) Advertising. 10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 5. Normal-tax net income.	In Interest. 2. Tates. (From Schedule H)	In Interest. 2. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	19. Repairs				į
22. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 29. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 33. Adjusted net income.	22. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	22. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	22. Taxes. (From Schedule H). 23. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I). 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule). 25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 29. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	27. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	27. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	72. Taxes. (From Schedule H)	2. Taxes. (From Schedule H) 3. Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule I) 4. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule) 5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J) 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 7. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 9. (a) Advertising (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 0. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive 1. Net income (item 15 minus item 30) 2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)) 3. Adjusted net income 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above) 5. Normal-tax net income 5. Normal-tax net income 5. Total income tax (line 19, page 3) 7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed			-		
09 Contribution on the notal (Book Cabada), I)	24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule)	24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule)	24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule)		24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule)	14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Submit schedule)	14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule) 15. Depreciation. (From Schedule 1) 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule) 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement) 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule) 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit sc	14. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule)	4. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft. (Bubmit schedule)					
	25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941 (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)).	25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 27. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit schedule). 28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 20. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income. 34. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).		25. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 18. (a) Advertising. 18. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (c) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (d) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (d) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (d) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (d) Other deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (d) Other deductions unthorized by law. (From Schedule K). 18. (15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit schedule). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (22. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (33. Adjusted net income. (44. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). (55. Normal-tax net income.	15. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule). 17. Net operating loss deduction. (Submit statement). 18. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule). 19. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (e) Items 15 minus item 30). (11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (13. Adjusted net income. (14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). (15. Normal-tax net income. (16. Total INCOME TAX	5. Depreciation. (From Schedule J). 6. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)					
	26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)		26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	18. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	16. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	8. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)				<u> </u>	ļ
26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortization of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	28. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	8. Amortisation of emergency facilities. (Submit schedule)	26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas	s wells, timber, etc. (Submit schedule)			
	29. (a) Advertising	29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income.	(a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K) 30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income. 34. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).		29. (a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (d) Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (2) Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (3) Adjusted net income. (4) Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	(a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (d) Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (e) Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (3) Adjusted net income. (4) Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). (5) Normal-tax net income.	(a) Advertising. (b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc. (c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K). (d) Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive. (i) Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (ii) Net income (item 15 minus item 30). (iii) Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). (iii) Adjusted net income. (iv) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income. (iii) Adjusted net income items 10	9. (a) Advertising				·	1
	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)		(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)	(c) Other deductions authorized by law. (From Schedule K)					
	30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive		30. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	10. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	0. Total deductions in items 16 to 29, inclusive	* · · ·		1	I I	l
	31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30)	31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income.	13. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 14. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 15. Adjusted net income. 16. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).		31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 32. Less Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income.	11. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	Net income (item 15 minus item 30). Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). Adjusted net income. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). Normal-tax net income.	Net income (item 15 minus item 30). Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). Adjusted net income	1. Net income (item 15 minus item 30). 2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above). 5. Normal-tax net income. TOTAL INCOME TAX 6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3). 7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed			·\ <u></u>		
31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30).	32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 33. Adjusted net income.	12. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 13. Adjusted net income. 14. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	31. Net income (item 15 minus item 30).	12. Less Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentallities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b))	2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b)). 3. Adjusted net income. 4. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above).	Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b))	2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b))	2. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter total of items 9 (a) and (b))	31. Net income (item 15 minus iter	m 30)			
32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter		33. Adjusted net income.	33. Adjusted net income	32. Less: Interest on certain obligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior to March 1, 1941. (Enter	33. Adjusted net income.	3. Adjusted net income	3. Adjusted net income	3. Adjusted net income	3. Adjusted net income	Less: Interest on certain ob	oligations of the United States and its instrumentalities issued prior	to March 1, 1941.	(Enter	
33. Adjusted net income.	33. Adjusted net income.	Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above)		33. Adjusted net income	and the company of th		5. Normal-tax net income.	5. Normal-tax net income	5. Normal-tax net income. TOTAL INCOME TAX 6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	33. Adjusted net income				
			S. Normal-tax net income.		H. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above)	(f. 1) f f f f f f f f f f		TOTAL INCOME TAX	6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)			percent of item 33, a	.bove)	
35 Normalday net income		35. Normal-tax net income 8				8			6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	35. Normal-tax net income		•		
	35. Normal-tax net income.		TOTAL INCOME TAX						7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed	36 Total income tax (line 19 per			 	
TOTAL INCOME TAX	35. Normal-tax net income		26. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	37. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed	TOTAL INCOME TAX			7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed		 Less: Credit for income ta 	axes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed			ĺ
TOTAL INCOME TAX 36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	35. Normal-tax net income. TOTAL INCOME TAX 36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	17. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TOTAL INCOME TAX 36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed			B 0000 #097074				
(b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc	33. Adjusted net income	35. Normal-lax net income.	TOTAL INCOME TAX	(b) Amounts contributed under a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc	H. Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, above)			7. Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession allowed		(b) Amounts contributed under (c) Other deductions authorized 30. Total deductions in item 31. Net income (item 15 minus item 32. Less: Interest on certain obtotal of items 9 (a) 33. Adjusted net income	er a pension, annuity, stock bonus, or profit-sharing plan, etc	to March 1, 1941. percent of item 33, a	(Enter	
	15. Normal-tax net income.	TOTAL INCOME TAX		16. Total income tax (line 19, page 3).		TOTAL INCOME TAX	S. Total income tax (line 10 page 2)	10. Total income tax (time 19, page 3).		36. Total income tax (line 19, page	3)			ł
TOTAL INCOME TAX 8	35. Normal-tax net income. TOTAL INCOME TAX 6 36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	36. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	16. Total income tax (line 19, page 3).		TOTAL INCOME TAX 56. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	6. Total income tax (line 19, page 3)	7 I am Codii to income to a famine acceptance of the company to a famine acceptance of United States acceptance allowed		a domestic corporation.				<u>.l</u>	

Page 8 Schedule A.—COST O	F GOODS SO	LD. (See l	instructi	on 2)	1		Sch (Wi	edule B	CC	STO	F OPER	ATIONS	3	
Inventory at beginning of year Material or merchandise bought	for manufactur						d wages to be d					S		
or sale							•		•••••	•••••	•••••			
Salaries and wages					}	(b)								·····
Total		S				(d)								
Less: Inventory at end of		<u></u>		<u> </u>		(e)			•				<u></u>	
Cost of goods sold (enter					<u> </u>		al (enter i					\$	<u></u>	
Schedule C.—Separate Schedule C (Form 1)								~~~						
Schedule D.—GAINS AND LO	DSSES FROM	SALES OR	EXCHA	NGES O	FPRO	OPER1	Y OTHE	R THA	N CAI				Instruction	12)_
1. Description of Property	2. Date Acquired	3. Gross (Contr	Sales Price act price)	4. Co	ot or Oth	her Brais	5. Expe Cost of Subsequences tion or	nse of Sale Improvensent to Ac March I,	ents quisi- 1913	6. Det (or) N (F	preciation A allowable) S (equisition of farch 1, 191 carnish deta	llowed 7 ince 7 ince 3 ince 5	. Oain or Loss (c plus column 6 mi um of columns t	ntuma nus the and 5)
		\$		S	·		\$			\$. :		
T-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1	D-4	-1	<u></u>			<u>l</u>	<u>l</u>		l			· <u>!</u>	•	
	Enter as item												<u></u>	. :::
State with respect to each item of proj (2) whether at time of sale or exchange (a) p value of its capital stock and 80 percent in v than 30 percent in value of its capital stock							r outstandin me individus I so, state na					orporation. or was a co	more than 50 pe properation, wheth	rcept in er more
		Sche	iulo E.—	INCOM	E FRO	OM DI	VIDEND:	<u></u> S						
1. Name	and Address of Pa	ring Corporati	3 0			T	2. 'Domest Tazahia Ur	e Corpora	tions ler I,	J. Pos	reign Corpo	ations	1. Other Corpora	tions
							\$	levenue C	1	\$				
							······							
								······				.		
	•					<u>.</u>								<u>.[</u>
Totals	/IP=+== :·			••••••	•••••		8	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ļ	\$		اا		·
Total of columns 2, 3, and 4.														
*Except dividends received from China Dividends on share secounts in Federal 3 22, page 1; dividends on share accounts issue	i rade Act corporat savings and loan ass ed on or after March	cistions is cas 25, 1942, shou	rations enti- s of share ac id be report	counts issued in colum	benenta o led prior no.4.	to Marc	231 of the 1 b 28, 1942, st	ould not b	besteil ex	, but th	e smoars s	ould be in	B emeter of behalf	(b) and
		Sched					OFFICE							
I. Name and A	discuss of Officer			2. 0	Ocial T	itie	3. Time to B	Devoted	1		of Corpora		6. Amount o Compensatio	of HII
			-				_		4.0	ommoo	5. Pre			
									·}			؛	3	
***************************************		•						•••••			··· -···		·····	
	····				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
Total compensation of office	cers. (Enter a	item 16, p	age 1)										8	
NormSchedule F-1 (IN DUPLICA	TE) also must be (led with this I	eturn if com	pensation	in excess	of \$75,00	0 was paid t	o any offic	er or en	ployee.				
	Scl	edule G	BAD DE	BTS. (See In	atruct	ion 20) (See note	•)					
1. Taxable Year	2. Net Incom	Reported	3. Sale	d ou vecor	ıΔţ	4. Ba	d Debts of C	orpora-	- L C	ross A	Corporation		. Amount Char	
	-				т—	ا ا	arried on Bo			lo R	eserve		Against Reserv	<u> </u>
1943	\$		\$			\$	•••••		\$	· · · · · · ·		····· \$		
1945										···				
1946														
1947									ļ					
Becurities which are capital assets and	which became wor	hlass within t	he tazable y	binods tee	be repor	ted in 8	hedule C.							
Schedule H.—TA	XES. (See In	truction.2	2)		Sch	edule	I.—CONT	RIBUT	IONS	OR C	IFTS P	ID. (S	ee Instructio	n 23)
Nature			A mount				Name and	Address of	Organi	ration			Amount	
				1								5		
					ļ			····-						
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•		 			·•······						
					·					•••••		···		
									•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
				-	1	Tota	i. (Enter							
		-		1				nitation	.) (Se	e Inst	ruction 2	3). 3		
Total. (Enter as item 22,	page 1)		DEBC	ECIAT	.	5 1	ercent lin							
Total. (Enter as item 22,	page 1)	Schedule .		ECIAT	ION.	5 1					7. Esti-	3 Pul	 	
Total. (Enter as item 22, 1. Kind of Property (If buildings state material of which constructed)			tand pre	RECIAT seets Full clatert in U	T	See I	ercent lin	6. Rem	aining ther Bac coverse	Cast its To	7. Esti- mated Life Used in Accu- mulating Depreci- ation	8. Esti- mated Re maining Life From Beginning of Year	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	ion Al- i Year
		Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II 5. Depression of abis) Years	ercent lin	n 25)	aining her Bas coverse	Cost sta To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	om Al-
		Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II	ercent lin	n 25)	aining her Baseopverse	Cost sta To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	ion Al-
		Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II 5. Depression of abis) Years	ercent lin	n 25)	alning ther Basecoverse	Cost its To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	Year
		Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II 5. Depression of abis) Years	ercent lin	n 25)	sining ther Bac ecoverse	Cost tu To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	on Al-
		Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II 5. Depression of abis) Years	ercent lin	n 25)	alning her Bac ecoverse	Cost to To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	on Al-
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre		T	5 (See II 5. Depression of abis) Years	ercent lin	n 25)	alning her Bac ecoverse	Cost by To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	on Al-
	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost to 1	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial lowable Thu	om Al-
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . J. Cost or Oth Basis Do not include or other nonde	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	ercent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	om Al- 1 Year
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost bu To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	om Al-
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost sta To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	Year
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost ts To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	Year
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost is To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	Yese
Xited of Property (If buildings, state material of which constructed)	2. Date Acquired 0	Schedule . 3. Cost or Ott Basis be Basis be or Ott network or other noode clable proper	tand pre-	sseta Full cistert in U End of Ya	y De-	5 Depm lowed able) Years	percent lin	8. Remor Or De Be B		Cost its To	in Accu- mulating Depreci-	maining Life From Beginning	9. Deprecial iowable Thu	Year

	INCOME TAX COMPUTATION.	(See Tax Comp	utation instruc	tions)	•	rege S
	NORMAL TAX COMPUTATION	<u> </u>	Column 1	Col. 2 Rate	Column 3 Amount of Tax	
u.	Me DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS WITH NORMAL-TAX NET INCOMES N	OT OVER \$50,000		ļ	1	1
ı.	Normal-tax net income (item 35, page 1)		s]
2.	Portion of line 1 (not in excess of \$5,000); and tax at 15 percent		s	15%		İ
3.	Portion of line 1 (in excess of \$5,000 and not in excess of \$20,000); and tax	at 17 percent		17%		
	Portion of line 1 (in excess of \$20,000 and not in excess of \$25,000); and to		l	i		
	Portion of line 1 (in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 31 percent		! !	} '		
_	•					
-0.	Total normal tax (total tax in column 3 of lines 2, 3, 4, and 5)		***************************************		8	
DO	MESTIC CORPORATIONS WITH NORMAL-TAX NET INCOMES OF OVER \$50,000 PORATIONS ENGAGED IN BUSINESS WITHIN THE UNITED STATES IRRE AMOUNT OF NORMAL-TAX NET INCOME					
7.	Normal-tax net income (item 35, page 1)		s			1
8.	Normal tax (24 percent of line 7)			24%	8	
	SURTAX COMPUTATION			·_		1
0.	Net income (item 31, page 1)		\$			
10.	Less: Dividends received credit (85 percent of column 2, Schedule E, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 33, page I (excluding from the computation certain dividends received on preferred stock of a public utility).					
11.	Dividends paid on certain preferred stock if taxpayer is a public utility					
12.	Surtax net income		8			
	CORPORATIONS WITH SURTAX NET INCOMES N	OT OVER \$50,000				
13.	Portion of line 12 (not in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 6 percent (or 8	percent in the case	<u></u>		ļ	
14.	of a consolidated return). Portion of line 12 (in excess of \$25,000 and not in excess of \$50,000); and (or 24 percent in the case of a consolidated return).	d tax at 22 percent		22%	\$	
15.	Total surtax in column 3 of lines 13 and 14	*******************************			8	
	CORPORATIONS WITH SURTAX NET INCOMES					
14	Surtax net income (line 12 above)		8	<u> </u>		
					_	
	Surtax (14 percent of line 16) (or 16 percent in the case of a consolidated r					
18.	Total normal tax and surtax (line 6 or 8, plus line 15 or 17, which	ever is applicable)			8	
10.	Total tax (line 18, or line 29 of Schedule C)				s	1
	OT IEC	TIONS				
	_	TIONS				
	Date incorporated	O internal i	idated return? revenue for your dis	strict Form 8	351. Affiliations Sci	hertule
	State or country	which shall	be filled in, sworn t	io, and filed	se a part of this m	eturs.)
•	□, or (b) successor to previously existing business, which was organized as (1) corporation □, (2) partnership □, or (3) sole proprietor-	during the	consolidated return: taxable year 50 per	cent or mor	e of the voting st	ock of
	ship , or (4) other (indicate) If successor to previously existing business, give name and address of the previous business	corporation,	oration either domes individual, partners	snib. trust. o	F ARROCIATION OWN /	at any
	organization	vittle during	the textone year ou	percent or i	more of the corpor	ation's
		schedule sho	it eit wing: (1) Name and	address; (2) p	ercentage of stock of	wned:
		income tax i	x was acquired; and return of such corpo	l (4) the colk ration, indiv	ector's office in whi idual, partnembin.	ich the
4.	Collector's office where the corporation's return for the preceding year	OF BENOCIALIO	in for the last taxab	ie year was t	iled.)	
	was filed		made on the basis			mentei
8.	Enter amount of income (or deficit) from Item 31, page 1, Form 1120	l .	f not, describe fully the inventories at the			
6.	for 1946	year were	valued at cost, or	cost or man	ket, whichever is explain fully in se	lower
		statement, g	riving date inventor	y was last	reconciled with sto	ouk.
7.	Located at	1099 or For	ration make a return nn W-2a for the c	of informat alcudar year	ion on Forms 109 r 1947 (see Instr	bes 36 uction
	able year	G-(1))7				
8.	Indicate whether the corporation is a farmers' marketing or purchasing	•	action described in 1			
	cooperative association [], or a consumers' cooperative association [].		9407 (Answer "yes			
v.	Is the corporation a personal holding company within the meaning of section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code?		ation at any time du ly stock of a foreign (-	-
	ve ve ve tre gurerum accresses CVUC! (11 00, 80 000!"		^ A. D. (A. 612)		(11 BQ, (

Pos	s 4 Sch	edule L.—BAL	ANCE SI	HEETS	L (S	e Instruction L)				
-		***************************************		Begin	ning of	Taxable Year		Ene	d of Ta	zabie You	
	ASSETS		An	noun t		Total		Amount		Total	
1.	Cash		_		Γ	S			Γ-,	3	T
2	Notes and accounts receivable		\$					S			1
_	Less: Reserve for bad debts										ļ
8.	Inventories: (a) Raw materials								l	i	1
	(b) Work in process.		9				i '	*			1
	(e) Finished goods.					į	ŀ			İ	
	(d) Supplies										
4.	Investments in governmental obligations:	on thereof or the			_		ŀ		_		1
	(e) Obligations of a State, Territory, or political subdivision District of Columbia, or United States possessions. (b) Obligations of the United States possessions. (i) Obligations issued on or before September 1, 1917:		S				1	8	}	}	1
	(i) Obligations issued on or before September i, 1917; bonds; Treasury octes issued prior to December i, 1 bills issued prior to March i, 1911	all postal savings 940: and Treasury	Ì								
	On United States savings bonds and Treasury bonds have	and Drior to March		••			,			1	1
	1, 1941. O) Treasury mortes issued on or ster Decomber 1: in the company mortes of the United States (6) Obligations of Instrumentalities of the United States (1) Obligations of Pederal land basis, joint stock (1) Obligations of Pederal land basis, joint stock (1) Pederal Instrumental basis issued prior to CO Office to March 1, 1941. Pederal Instrumental basis issued prior to CO Office to March 1, 1941. O) Obligations of all instrumentalities of the United S of States March 1, 1941.	MO: sud all other March 1, 1941					l			Ì	
	(d) Obligations of instrumentalities of the United States: (1) Obligations of Federal land banks, joint stock	land benks, and					Į				l
	Pederal intermediate credit banks issued prior to (2) Obligations hassed by other instrumentalities of the	March I, 1941 he United States			··					l	ı
	(2) Obligations of all instrumentalities of the United S	tates issued on or					ŀ				ı
5.	Other investments (itemize)		\$					\$		l	
	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~						<b>-</b>				<u></u>
€.	Capital assets:						ľ		<u> </u>	ì	1
	(a) Depreciable assets (itemize)		3				i	8			I
	***************************************						i		}i	İ	1
	Total danuariable come		*******				1		*****	ļ	1
	Total depreciable assets Less: Reserve for depreciation		S	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				•		l	L
	(b) Depletable assets		S					S			
	Less: Reserve for depletion					ļ	ļ		ļ		.[
	(c) Land										<del></del>
7.	Other assets (itemize)		S		[		1	8	Į	ŀ	1
				•••••	ļ					i	1
						_	<u> </u>	·			
8.	TOTAL ASSETS		)			\$	===	1	1	\$	
	LIABILITIES							ĺ		i.	
	Accounts payable		Í			3			1	•	1
	(a) With original maturity of less than I year	·	S		l		1	S		l	i
	(b) With original maturity of 1 year or more.				J	 	ļ. <b></b> .				.
11.	Accrued expenses (itemize)		S		ļ		1	S			1
	**************************************		·····	<u></u>			ļ. <b></b>			[	
12.	Other liabilities (itemize)		<b>5</b>	••••••	ļ			S	ļ	1	1
18	Surplus reserves (itemize)		<u></u>	******	····		ļ	3			[
10.	buspius reserves (remize)		•	•••••			]	<b>3</b>			
14.	Capital stock: Number of shares at e	nd of year—							-		
	(a) Preferred stock(	)	8		ļ	1	1	\$	ļ	]	1
	(b) Common stock				<u></u>		ļ		<u> </u>		
	Paid-in or capital surplus		Ì		ì		}	ì	1		1-
	Earned surplus and undivided profits		Į.		1	***************************************		}			
· <u>17.</u>	<del></del>		!		1	S			<u> </u>	\$	<u> </u>
-	Schedule M.—RECONCILIATION OF	NET INCOME	AND A							PROFITS	
1.	Total distributions to stockholders charged to earned surplus during the taxable year:		- 1	17. 1	of p	i surplus and un receding taxable	year	ed profits at close (Schedule L)	S.		
^	(a) Caeb	\$		11	-	ed net income (i					
	(b) Stock of the corporation	·····		19. 1		xable and partial ) Interest on:	lly ex	empt income:	1	İ	
. 2.	(c) Other property			(1)	Obli	gations of a State	Ter	ritory, or political the District of	!	Ī	
	limitation)				C	olumbia or Unit	ed St	ates nossessions			
3. 4.	Federal income and excess profits taxes			(2	(i)	gations of the U Obligations issu	ed on	or before Septem-	-	I	
	Income taxes of foreign countries or United States possessions if claimed as a credit in whole or in part in item 37, page 1		- (	l		ber 1, 1917; all	POST	d savings bonds prior to Decem-	: I	l	
; 5.	Federal taxes paid on tax-free covenant bonds			1		ber 1, 1940; and	Tre	saury bills issued	1		
	Special improvement taxes tending to increase			l	(ii)	United States as	vings	bonds and Tress	- 1		
	the value of the property assessed			1		amount of \$5.00	ea i Oor	n the principal less, issued prior	;	Ì	
	Replacements, renewals, and capital expendi- tures charged to expenses on the books			[	(iii)	to March 1, 194 United States sa	vinge	bonds and Treas			
8.	Insurance premiums paid on the life of any officer or employee where the corporation is		)		,	ury bonds owne	d în e	xcess of the prin- 00 issued prior to	-	ł	
	directly or indirectly a beneficiary			J	O	March 1, 1941		lities of the United			
9.	Unallowable interest incurred in purchasing or carrying exempt interest obligations			(3)	S	Lates:		1	- 1	i	
10.	Excess of capital losses over capital gains			1	(i)	Obligations of	Fede 1 ban	rei land banks ks, and Federal	11	1	
11.	Additions to surplus reserves (list separately):		-	1		intermediate cre	wiit b	anks isslued prio	r I		
	(a)			i	(ii)	Obligations issu	ued. I	oy other instru-	-		
	(b)					to March 1, 194			<u> </u>		
	(d)			1		Other nontaxat	de inc	come (itemize):	1	1	
12.	Other unallowable deductions:								-		
	(a)			И				serves deducted	- 1		
	(b)			l '	from	income in the re	turn	(itemize):		ł	
13.	Adjustments for tax purposes not recorded on books (itemize):		]							]	
	(a)			2.				s not recorded or			
	(b)			] /		ments for tax pu us (itemize):	. puse	a not recorded of	1	1	
14.	Sundry debits to earned surplus (itemize):		1	I							
	(a)							tim (the male a)			
	(b)			22.		y credits to earn		rplus (itemize):			
15.	Earned surplus and undivided profits as shown		···	ľ							
	by balance sheet at close of the taxable year (Schedule L)			l							
16.	Total of lines 1 to 15			23.		of lines 17 to 22.			1		

SCHEDULE C (Form 1120)
Treasury Department
Internal Revenue Service

# UNITED STATES SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES For Calendar Year 1947

This schedule must be the distribution of the corporation's income tax return, Form 1120 or Form 1120m, for the taxable year, in case of sale or exchange of capital		PRINT PLA		CORPORAT								
assets.	•			(Street sa						the c sell capit	not file this for corporation di or exchange al assets durir de year.	d not
1. Description of Property	2 Date Acquired	3. Gross Sales P (Contract price	rice	4. Cost or (	Other Basis	Cost of 1 Bubsequ	nse of Sale Improvem- uent to Act	and ents	8. Depreciation (or allowable) Acquisition March 1, 1 (Furnish del	Since 1 or 913	7. Cain or Loss (co 3 plus column 6 min sum of columns 6 s	us the
	SHORT-TERM	CAPITAL GAINS	AND	LOSSES-AS	SETS HEL	D FOR N	OT MOR	E TH	AN 6 MONTHS			
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	S		\$		\$			8		\$	-
	. <b></b>		<b></b>					••••				·
	······								••••••			
								<b>-</b> -				
Net short-term capital ga			•••••	<b></b>	······································						S	-
Net capital loss carry-ove Total net short-term capi			•••••					•••••	***************************************		\$	
FULL HET SHOTT-VETTE COPY		M CAPITAL GAIR	1S AN	D LOSSES-	ASSETS HE	LD FOR	MORE T	HAH	6 MONTHS		***************************************	
		s	ļ	\$		s			\$		S	
	•••••		ļ	<b>{</b>							*******	-
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			·····					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			-
Total net long-term capit	al gain (or loss	) <b></b>									S	.
Total not long to the			4MAR	Y OF CAPIT	AL GAINS	AND LO	SSES					.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Line No.	1, (	LABSIFICATION					1			n To Ba	TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT	
No.									(a) Cain	·	(b) Loss	<del></del>
I. Total net short-term capit.								\$ <u></u>	······		\$	
II. Total net long-term capita III. Excess of net short-term c							s line	5 <u></u>			<u> </u>	
II, col. 2 (h)). (Enter a	s item 12 (a), p	age 1, Form 113	20 ³)					\$ <u></u>		<u></u>	*****	X 2
IV. Excess of net long-term ca 1, col. 2 (b)). (Enter as	spital gain over item 12 (b), pr	net short-term ige 1, Form 112	capil (د 0	tal loss (lin	e [1, col. 2	(a) minu	us line	\$			*****	
V. Net loss in column 2, lines		o net loss allows	ble).						****	x x	S	
	USE ONLT	IF THERE IS AN EXCE	COMPI R TO 22	UTATION OF A ET LONG-TERM	LTERNATIVE CAPITAL GAINS	-YAX OVER HET S	SMORT-TERS	E CAPIT	AL LOSSES			
1. Net income (item 31, page										<b></b>	S	
2. Less: Excess of net lor	-									········		-
Net income reduced by exc     Loss: Interest on cert-							_		······································	1	<b>3</b>	-
		32, page 1, For						\$	·····			Ì
		Form 1120)								ļ		
6. Balance subject to normal	tax						····				8	<u></u>
	DONESTIC COL	T JAMRON RON HTIW ENGITAROS			OF NOT OVER	\$50,000	L	C 01	umn I	Col. 2	Column 3	7-
7 Balance subject to normal	tax (line 6):					·····	S					
8. Portion of line 7 (not in exc					······································	··-	<b>\$</b>	· · · · · · ·		15%	\$	
9. Portion of line 7 (in excess to. Portion of line 7 (in excess.					-		·	•••••		17%		
11. Portion of line 7 (in excess								:		31%		
12. Total normal tax (to											\$	,
DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS WITH MORE WITHIN THE UNIT	MAL-TAZ MET INCOME TED STATES IRRESPEC	5 OVER \$50,000 AND FO TIVE OF AMOUNT OF N	BECH (	CORPORATIONS I TAX NET INCOM	E E E	ESIM ESS						
<ol> <li>Halance subject to normal</li> </ol>							. S				_	1
14. Normal tax (24 percent of l	line (3)			PUTATION			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			24%	3	
15. Net income from line 3, abo	ove										£	
16. Less: Dividends receiv	ed credit (85 p	ercent of colum	n 2, 8	Schedule E.	but not i	n excess						1
of 85 percent of dividends rece	of item 33, pag ived on certain	e 1. Form 1120 preferred stock	of a	luding from public utili	n the comp ty))	pulation	. \$					1
17. Dividends paid o					-				<del></del>			
18. Balance subject to surtax	CORPORIT	IONS WITH SURTAL									S	
19. Balance subject to surtax (							. S					1
20. Portion of line 19 (not in												1
case of a consolidated re 21. Portion of line 19 (in excess										6%	•	·
(or 24 percent in the case	e of a consolida	ted return)	•••				· <u>l</u>		<u>l</u>	22%		سبحتنا
22. Total surtax in colur		ORATIONS WITH S									a	-
23. Balance subject to surtax (							. \$					1
24. Surtax (14 percent of line 2										14%	\$	
25. Partial tax (line 12 or 14, p											8	
26. 25% of line 2											<u></u>	
<ol> <li>Aliernative tax (line 25 pluses)</li> <li>Total normal tax and surta</li> </ol>											8	
27. Alternative tax (line 25 plu	x (line 18, page	3, Form 1120).						•••••			8	

## **INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120**

Page L

## UNITED STATES CORPORATION 1947 INCOME TAX RETURN

(References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

## GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

A. Corporations which must make a return on Form 1120.— Every domestic and every resident foreign corporation not specifically exempted by section 101, whether or not having any net income, must file a return. The term "corporation" is defined by the Code to include associations, joint-stock com-panies, and insurance companies.

Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in bankruptcy, and assignees, operating the property or business of corporations, must make returns of income for such corporations. If a receiver has full custody of and control over the business or property of a corporation, he shall be deemed to be operating such business or property, whether he is engaged in carrying on the business for which the corporation was organized or only in marshaling, selling, and disposing of its assets for purposes of

B. Period to be covered by return.—Returns shall be filed for the calendar year 1947 or fiscal year beginning in 1947 and ending in 1948. A fiscal year is an accounting period of 12 months ending on the last day of a calendar mouth other than

The established accounting period must be adhered to for all years unless permission is received from the Commissioner to make a change. An application for a change should be made on Form 1128 and forwarded to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue, Washington 25, D. C., at least 60 days prior to the close of the fractional part of the year for which a return would be required to effect the change.

C. Basis of return.—If your books of account are kept on the accrual basis, report all income accrued, even though it has not been actually received, and expenses incurred instead of expenses paid. If your books are not kept on the accrual basis or if you kept no books, make your return on a cash basis and report all income received or constructively received, such as bank interest credited to your account and coupon bond interest matured, and report expenses actually paid.

The following limitations on deductions for unpaid expenses and interest are applicable to taxpayers on the accrual basis:

Section 24 (c). Unpaid expenses and interest.—In computing net income no deduction shall be allowed under section 23 (a), relating to expenses incurred, or under section 23 (b), relating

- (1) If such expenses or interest are not paid within the tax-able year or within two and one-half months after the close thereof; and
- (2) If, by reason of the method of accounting of the person to whom the payment is to be made, the amount thereof is not, unless paid, includible in the gross income of such person for the taxable year in which or with which the taxable year of the taxpayer ends; and
- (3) If, at the close of the taxable year of the taxpayer or at any time within two and one-half months thereafter, both the taxpayer and the person to whom the payment is to be made are persons between whom losses would be disallowed under
- D. Filing of return and payment of tax.—Returns must be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month following the close of the taxable year with the collector for the district in which the corporation's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located. In the case of a foreign corporation not engaged in business within the United States at any time within the taxable year, the return shall be filed on or before the 15th day of the sixth month following the close of the taxable year with the Collector of Internal Revenue, Baltimore 2, Md.

The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four The tax must be paid in full when the return is nied, or in four equal installments, as follows: On or before the 15th day of the third month; on or before the 15th day of the sixth month; on or before the 15th day of the minth month; and on or before the 15th day of the twelfth month following the close of the taxable year. If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon uotice and demand by the collector: The tax may be paid by sending or bringing with the return a check, or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, nor pay it in person exercite the collector of order. except at the collector's office.

- E. Signatures and verification.—The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer. Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the corporation, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foot of page 1. of page 1.
- F. Penaities.—Severe penalties are imposed for failing to file a return, for late filing, and for filing a false or fraudulent return.
- G-(1). Information at the source.—Every corporation making payments of (1) interest, rents, commissions, or other fixed or determinable income of \$500 or more during the calendar year 1947 to an individual, a partnership, or a fiduciary, or (2) salaries or wages of \$500 or more shall make a return on Forms 1996 and 1099, except that the making of such return will not be required with respect to salary or wage payments included on Form W-2, provided copies of withholding statements on Form W-2a are furnished. If a portion of such salary or wage payments was reported on a Withholding Statement (Form W-2a), only the remainder must be reported on Form 1099. The returns on Forms 1096 and 1099 shall also include dividend payments amounting to \$100 or more during the calendar year 1947 to each shareholder who is an individual (citizen or resident of the United States), a resident fiduciary, or a resident partnership any member of which is a citizen or resident.
- G-(2). Information regarding dissolution or liquidation.— Every corporation shall, within 30 days after the adoption by the corporation of a resolution or plan for the dissolution of the corporation or for the liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock, render a correct return on Form 966, to the Commissioner, verified under oath, setting forth the terms of such resolution or plan.

Every corporation making distributions in liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock shall also make returns on Forms 1096 and 10991, as required by instructions on Form 1096 for the calendar year 1947.

- G-(3). Acquisition of interest in or control of a corporation or property after October 8, 1940.—The transactions to which reference is made in question 15 are the following:
- (a) Any acquisition, directly or indirectly, on or after October 8, 1940, by a corporation filing a return, or by any person or interest controlling it, or by any corporation or interest which it controls, of control of a corporation; or
- (b) Any acquisition, directly or indirectly, on or after October 8, 1940, by a corporation filing a return, or by any corporation or interest which it controls, of property of another corporation not controlled, directly or indirectly, immediately prior to such acquisition, by such acquiring corporation or its stockholders, the basis of which property, in the hands of the acquiring corporation, is determined by reference to the basis in the hands of the transferor correction. the transferor corporation.

For the purpose of the above, control means the ownership of stock possessing at least 50 percent of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock entitled to vote or at least 50 percent of the total value of shares of all classes of stock of the corporation

H. Returns of certain corporations .--Domestic corporations within the possessions of the United States (except the Virgin Islands) may report as gross income only gross income from sources within the United States, provided (a) 80 percent or more of the gross income for the 3-year period immediately preceding the close of the taxable year (or such part thereof as

may be applicable) was derived from sources within a possession of the United States, and (b) 50 percent or more of the gross income for such period or such part thereof was derived from the active conduct of a trade or business within a possession of the United States. (See section 251.)

Resident foreign corporations.—Foreign corporations which at any time within the taxable year are engaged in trade or business within the United States shall make returns on Form 1120 of income received from sources within the United States.

Nonresident foreign corporations.—Foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the United States at any time within the taxable year are subject to tax upon gross income from sources within the United States (determined under the provisions of section 119) which is fixed or determinable, annual or periodical gains, profits, and income, and are required to make returns on Form 1120NB with respect to such income only in the event their tax liability has not been fully satisfied at the source. (See sections 231-237.)

Insurance companies.—Life insurance companies, as defined by section 201, shall file returns on Form 1120L, instead of Form 1120. Mutual insurance companies (other than life or marine insurance companies, or fire insurance companies subject to tax imposed by section 204 shall make and file returns on Form 1120M in accordance with the provisions of section 207. The net income of an insurance company (other than a life or mutual insurance company referred to above) and every mutual marine insurance company and every mutual fire insurance company described in section 204 (a) (1) shall be computed as provided in section 204.

Regulated investment companies.—An investment company will not satisfy the requirements of section 361 so as to come within the term "regulated investment company" for any taxable year unless it files with its return on Form 1120 for the taxable year an election to be a regulated investment company. The election once made is irrevocable, and if for any given year the investment company satisfies the other requirements of section 361 it will be considered a regulated investment company.

I. Consolidated returns.—Subject to the provisions of section 141 and the regulations, an affiliated group of corporations may make a consolidated income tax return in lieu of separate returns.

The making of a consolidated return shall be upon the condition that all corporations which at any time during the taxable year have been members of the affiliated group making a consolidated income tax return consent to all the consolidated income tax regulations prescribed under section 141 (b) prior to the last day prescribed by law for the filing of such return.

The common parent corporation, when filing a consolidated income tax return, shall attach thereto a schedule showing the names and addresses of all the corporations included in the return. Each subsidiary must prepare two duplicate originals of Form 1122 consenting to the regulations and authorizing the making of the return on its behalf for the taxable year. One such form shall be attached to the consolidated return as a part thereof, and the other shall be filed, at or before the time the consolidated return is filed, in the office of the collector for the subsidiary's district.

Supporting schedules shall be filed with the consolidated return. These schedules shall be prepared in columnar form, one column being provided for each corporation included in the consolidation, showing in detail the items of gross income and deductions and the computation of net income; one column for a total of like items before adjustments are made; one column for intercompany eliminations and adjustments; and one column for a total of like items after giving effect to the eliminations and adjustments. The items included in the column for claiminations and adjustments should be symbolized to identify contraitems affected, and suitable explanations appended, if necessary. Similar schedules shall also contain in columnar form a reconciliation of surplus for each corporation, together with a reconciliation of the consolidated surplus.

Consolidated balance sheets as of the beginning and close of the taxable year of the group shall accompany the consolidated

return prepared in a form similar to that required for reconciliation of surplus.

J. Surtax on improperly accumulated surplus.—In order to prevent accumulation of earnings or profits for the purpose of enabling shareholders to avoid the surtax on individuals, section 102 provides an additional tax upon the net income of corporations formed or utilized for the purpose of such tax avoidance. This additional tax is equal to the sum of the following:

Twenty-seven and one-half percent of the amount of the undistributed section 102 net income not in excess of \$100,000, plus 38½ percent of the undistributed section 102 net income in excess of \$100,000. (For definition of "undistributed section 102 net income," etc., see section 102.)

K-(1). Personal holding companies.—Section 500 imposes a surtax upon the undistributed subchapter A net income of corporations classified as personal holding companies. Every personal holding company must file an additional return on Form 1120H.

Section 501 (a) (1) and (2) defines a "personal holding company" as any corporation if at least 80 percent (see modifications in section 501 (a) (1)) of its gross income for the taxable year is personal holding company income as defined in section 502, and at any time during the last half of the taxable year more than 50 percent in value of its outstanding stock is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for not more than five individuals. (See sections 500-511.)

K-(2). Foreign personal holding companies.—Section 337 (a) requires that the undistributed supplement P net income of a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331, shall be included as a dividend in the gross income of the United States shareholders in the amount provided by subsection (b). Form 1120H is not required, but monthly and annual information returns must be filed by the officers, directors, and certain United States shareholders as provided by sections 338 and 339.

A foreign corporation which is a personal holding company, as defined in section 501 but not within the definition of section 331, is subject to the surtax imposed by section 500 and must file an additional return on Form 1120H.

K-(3). Stock ownership in foreign corporations.—In addition to the information to be shown in Schedule E of the return, a corporation owning any stock of a foreign corporation must attach a statement showing the name and address of each company and the total number of shares of each class of outstanding stock owned during the taxable year. If the corporation owned 5 percent or more in value of the outstanding stock of a foreign personal holding company, attach a statement setting forth in complete detail the information required by section 337 (d).

L. Balance sheets.—The balance sheets. Schedule L, should agree with the books of account or any differences should be reconciled. The balance sheets for a consolidated return of affiliated corporations should be furnished in accordance with Instruction I. All corporations reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission or to any national, State, municipal, or other public officer, may submit, in lieu of Schedule L, copies of their balance sheets prescribed by said Commission or State and municipal authorities, as at the beginning and end of the taxable year.

In case the balance sheet as at the beginning of the current taxable year does not agree in every respect with the balance sheet which was submitted as at the end of the previous taxable year, the differences should be fully explained.

M. Forms other than prescribed by return.—Banks, insurance companies, and other corporations required to submit statements of income and expenses to any national. State, municipal, or other public officer may submit with the return a statement of income and expenses in the form furnished to such officer, in lieu of the information requested in items 1 to 31, page 1, except that a railroad company may submit with the return a statement on Form 1090. In such cases the net income will be reconciled by means of Schedule M with the net profit shown by the income and expense statement submitted, and should be entered as item 31, page 1.

#### N. KIND OF BUSINESS

In answering the question, "Kind of business," on page 1, give a brief outline of your predominant business activity, and also from the following list give the serial number of the business group which corresponds to your predominant business.

The business group in which your predominant business falls is that which most nearly describes the activity accounting for the largest percentage of "total receipts." "Total receipts" means the sum of gross sales (where inventories are an income-determining factor); gross receipts (where inventories are not an income-determining factor); and income from other sources required to be included in gross income.

Use the appropriate business group under the heading "FINANCE" whenever over 50 percent of the "total receipts" consists of investment income.

#### MINING AND OUTERTING

#### Metal minings

- 1. Iron.
  2. Copper.
  3. Lead and sinc.
  4. Cold and silver.
  5. Other metal mining.

- 6. Authrocite.
  7. Other coal mining.
- Cude petroleum; natural gas production:
   Crude petroleum; natural gas, and natural gas, and natural gas of the production.
   Oil and gas field service operations.
   Naometallic mining and quarrying:

Stene, sand, and gravel.
 Other nonmetallic mining and quarrying.

#### MANUFACTURING

#### Pand and kindred products:

- rad and kindred products.

  12. Bakery products.

  13. Confectionery products, including chooolate and cooes products.

  14. Canning and preserving of fruits, regetables, and sea foods.

  15. Ment products.

  16. Grain-mill products, except cersal products.

  17. Comparations.

  18. Dairy products, except market milk dealers.

  19. Super, cane and beet.

  20. Other, including lee and flavoring af strups.

- 20. Stupe.

  Serenges:
  21. Mait liquors and mait.
  22. Distilled, rectified, and blended liquors.
  23. Wine.
  24. Nonalcoholic beverages, including carbonated water.

- fastile-mill products:

  20. Cotton manufactures (in the gray).

  77. Woolen and worsted manufactures, including dyeing and mishing.

  28. Silk manufactures.

  29. Rayon manufactures.

  20. Knit goods.

  21. Hats, except cloth and millinery.

  22. Carpeis, and other floor coverings.

  25. Dyeing; and finithing tertiles, except woolen and worsted.

  24. Other tertile-mill products.

## Apparel and other finished products made from fabrics and similar materials:

- 85. Men's and boys clothing and furnishings, except fur and
- in furnishings, except fur and rubber.

  50. Women's clothing and accessories; children's and infants wear, etc.; except fur and rubber.

  57. Fur goods and fur products.

  58. Millinery.

  59. Other apparel, etc.

- 29. Other appares, see-asther and predectar.
  40. Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.
  41. Footwear, other than rubber.
  42: Other leather products, including leather gloves and mittens.

- Rubber products:
  43. Tires and inner tubes.
  44. Other rubber goods, including rubberized labrics and rubber rubberized labrics an eldthing. Lumber and timber basic products

## 45. Logging camps and sawmills.

- niture and finished lumber products:
- 47. Purolture (wood and metal).
  48. Partitions, shelving, cabinet work and office and store fixtures.
  49. Wooden containers, barrels, boxes, etc.

# etc. 60. Matches, regardless of material. 51. Other, including cork products. Paper and alfied products:

42. Pulp, paper, and paperboard mills.
32. Pulp goods and converted paper mediums.

- A. Newspapers.

  55. Periodicals.

  66. Books and muste.

  57. Commercial printing.

  68. Other printing, publishing, etc.

#### Chemicals and allied products:

- Ziemkusia and allied products:

  Si. Paints, varniches, and colors.

  Zi. Scap and glycerin.

  Zi. Scap and glycerin.

  Zi. Rayon (as raw material) and allied products.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fertilizers.

  Zi. Fer

## Potroloum and coal products:

68. Petroleum refining

## Steps, clay, and glass products:

- Steen, clay, and glass preducts.

  70. Cut stone and stone products.

  71. Structural clay products.

  72. Pottery, porcelain, etc.

  73. Glass and glass products.

  74. Cement.

  75. Concrete, gypstum, and plaster products (including lime).

  76. Abrasives, asbestos, and miscellaneous nonmetallic mineral products.

#### steel, and products:

- leee, steel, and predects:

  77. Blast furnaces, steel works, and rolling mills.

  78. Pabricated structural steel and ornamental metal work.

  79. Tin caus and other tinware and the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of the consumers of

#### rous metals and their products:

- 88. Smelting, refining, alloying, rolling, and drawing of nonferrous
- metals.

  89. Clocks and watches, including electric clocks.

  90. Jewelry, silverware, and plated
- 91. Other manufactures of nonferrous metals and of their alloys.

#### Electrical spachinery:

- 25. Electrical equipment for public villity, manufacturing, mining, transportation (carept automotive), and construction use and for incorporation in manufactured products.

  25. Automotive electrical equipment, 44. Communication equipment and phonographs.

- phonographs.

  Se. Electrical appliances.

  Other electrical machinery, equipment, and supplies.

## ory, estept transportation ogniq deloctrical machinary:

- and electrical machinery:

  97. Special industry machinery, except metal-working machinery.

  90. Oceneral fudrastry machinery.

  90. Metal-working machinery, induding machine tools.

  100. Engines and turbines.

  101. Construction, mining, and related machinery.

  102. Agricultural machinery and tractory.

- iors.
  iors.
  ion. Office and store machines, equipment, and supplies.
  iod. Other machinery.

- ontemediles and equipments

  105. Automobiles and trucks, including bodies and industrial trailers.

  106. Automobile parts and accessories (except electrical) and trailers for passenger cars.

  Transpartation equipment, except automobiles:

- mobbles:
  107. Locomotives: railroad, streat, and rapid transit cars; and equipment.
  108. Aircraft and parts.
  109. Bhip and beatbuilding and repairing.
  110. Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts.
  111. Other transportation equipment.

- 112. Other manufacturing.

#### PUBLIC UTILITIES

- Transpertation:

  113. Railroads, switching, and terminal companies, sleeping car and other passenger car service.

  114. Railway express companies.

  115. Street, suburban, and interurban railways (including companies operating; bus lines in conjunction with street railways).

  116. Taxicabs.

  117. Other highway passenger transportation, including local bus lines.

  118. Bigbway freight transportation, including local crucking and warehousting, and storage.

  119. Air transportation and alled the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the companies of the co

- Communication:

  123. Telephone (wire and radio).

  124. Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable.

  126. Radio broadcasting and television.

  Other public milities:

- 126. Electric light and power. 127. Gas production and distribution, except natural gas production. 128. Water. 129. Other utilities.

#### WHOLESALE TRADB

- Other wholesalers:

- Nher wholesslers:

  313. Food including wholessle market
  milk dealers.

  132. Alcoholic beverages.

  133. Apporel and dry goods.

  134. Chemicals, paints, and drugs.

  136. Hardware, electrical goods,
  plumbing and hearing equipment and supplies.

  136. Lumber and millwork.

  137. Wholesalers not specified above.

## RETAIL TRADE

- 138. Limited-price variety stores. 139. Mail-order houses. 140. Other general merchandise stores.

- 141. Food steres, including rotal market mik dealers.
  142. Package liques steres.
  143. Drug steres.
  144. Apparel and accessories.
  145. Fermiture, home termishings, and opulp-

## ment. 146. Eating and drinking places.

# Automobile and truck dealers. 147. Automobile and truck dealers. 148. Dealers in parts, accessories, tires, batteries, aircraft, motorboats, motorcycles. 149. Falling stations. 150. Hardware. 151. Lumber and building statewhale and equipment, feel and ice dealers. 152. Other retail trade.

## SERVICE

# 153, Hotels, rooming homes, comps, and other ledging places.

- 154. Laundries, cicaners, and dyers.
  156. Photographic studios, incinding commercial photography.
  156. Other personal service.

- 157. Advertising. 158. Other business service.
- 158. Other business our view. 159. Astemative repair services and garages. 168. Miscellaneous repair services and band

#### Motion pictures:

- 161. Production, distribution, and service industries.
  162. Motion picture theaters.
- Institute precise seasons.
   Ammement, recreation, and related services (either than motion pictures).
   Other services, including schools.

#### FINANCE

- 165. Banks and trust companies.
  166. Long-term credit agencies other than hanks, including mertgage companies.
  Shart-term credit agencies other than banks:
- Sales, finance and industrial credit.
   Personal credit.
   Other short-term credit agancies. setment trust and investment comparison (Companies which durined 90 per-cent or more of "total receipts"
- (Companies which desired at percent or more of "total receipts" from investments and which at notime during the tambels year had investments in companies in which they owned 50 percent or more of the woring stock):

  171. Fixed or semilised type.

  171. Fixed or semilised type.

  171. Fixed or semilised type.

  172. Listaliment investment plans and the semilised the semilised face amount companies.

## Other investment campanies, including

- helding campanies:

  174. Companies which derived 90
  percent or more of "total receipts" from investments and
  which at some time during the
  tasable year had investments
  in companies in which they
  owned 50 percent or more of the
  voting stock.

  175. Companies which derived leas
- Rock. es which derived less but more than 173. Companies which derives than 80 percent but more than 80 percent of "total receipts from investments.
- 176. Security, commodity-exchange, and over-the-counter brokers and dealers.

  177. Other finance.

## INSURANCE

- 178. Life.

  179. Mutual other than life or marine or fire insurance companies isaging perpetual policies.

  180. Other than life or mutual and mutual marine and mutual fire insurance companies. Its uling perpetual policies.

  181. Agents, brokers, and cervica.
- REAL ESTATE
- REAL ESTATE
  182. Owner-spectors of improved or
  and leasure of buildings.
  183. Owners for improvement,
  184. Trading for own account,
  185. Agents, brokers, meangers, etc.
  185. Tille abstract companion.
  187. Leasure operators of improved pr
- LESSORS OF REAL PROPERTY OTHER THAN BUILDINGS
- 188. Agricultural, forest, etc. 189. Mining, etc. 190. Reifread properties. 191. Public utility properties. 192. Other real property. CONSTRUCTION

FISHERT 195. Forestry, excluding logging on 196. Finhary, 187. Agriculture and services.

## 193. General contractors. 194. Special trado cantractors (mix AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY, AND

18-784224-4

## SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

2. Cost of goods sold.—If the production, manufacture, purchase, or sale of merchandise is an income-producing factor in the trade or business, inventories of merchandise on hand should be taken at the beginning and end of the taxable year, which may be valued at (a) cost, or (b) cost or market, whichever is lower. The basis properly adopted is controlling until permission to change is obtained from the Commissioner. Application for permission to change the basis of valuing inventories shall be made in writing and filed with the Commissioner within 90 days after the beginning of the taxable year in which it is desired to effect a change. Enter the letters "C," or "C or M," immediately before the amount column in Schedule A, if the inventories are valued at either cost, or cost or market, whichever is lower, and exulain fully in answer to question 13 whichever is lower, and explain fully in answer to question 13 on page 3 the method used. In case the inventories reported do not agree with the balance sheet, attach a statement explain-

A corporation electing to have applied the method of taking inventory provided for in section 22 (d) should file Form 970 with the return for the first year of the election.

Any corporation using the elective inventory method under section 22·(d) and electing to take advantage of the provisions of section 22 (d) (6) (relating to involuntary liquidation and replacement of inventory) is required to make its election in that respect at the time of filing its income tax return for the year of liquidation, to notify the Commissioner to that effect, and to establish to his satisfaction the involuntary character of the inventory liquidation reflected by the accounts for the year, as prescribed in section 22 (d) and the regulations thereunder.

as prescribed in section 22 (d) and the regulations thereunder.

8. Interest on corporation bends, etc.—Enter interest on bonds, debentures, notes, or certificates or other evidence of indebtedness, issued by any corporation and bearing interest, with interest coupons or in registered form. Do not include interest on any such obligations which constitute stock in trade of the taxpayer or any such obligations of a kind which would properly be included in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or any such obligation held by the taxpayer primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of his trade or business. Such interest should be entered in item 7. (See instruction 9 for amortization of bond premium.)

mium.)

9. Interest on obligations of the United States, etc.—Enter on line 4, Schedule L, the amounts of the various obligations owned. Enter on line 19, Schedule M, all interest received or accrued during the year on the various obligations listed therein. The amount of interest reported on line 19 (a) (2), (iii), Schedule M, should be entered as item 9 (a), page 1. The total of the interest reported on line 19 (a) (3), (ii), Schedule M, should be entered as item 9 (a) and (b) is allowable as a credit against net income, and such total should be entered as item 32, page 1. The amount of interest received or accrued on obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof should be entered as item 9 (c), page 1.

or instrumentality thereof should be entered as item 9 (c), page 1. Section 23 (s) makes provision for the deduction of amortization of bond premium by the owner of z bond. The term "bond" is defined by section 125 (d) as any bond, debenture, note, or certificate or other evidence of indebtedness, issued by any corporation and bearing interest (including any like obligation issued by a government or political subdivision thereof), with interest coupons or in registered form, but does not include any such obligation which constitutes stock in trade of the taxpayer or any such obligation of a kind which would properly be included in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or any such obligation held by the taxpayer primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of his trade or business.

of his trade or business.

Section 125 provides that amortization of bond premium is mandatory with respect to fully tax-exempt bonds (the interest on which is not subject to the income tax). In the case of fully taxable bonds (the interest on which is subject to the normal tax and surtax) amortization of the premium is elective. With respect to partially tax-exempt bonds (the interest on which is subject only to the surtax), if the taxpayer is a corporation, amortization is mandatory. Such election shall be made by the taxpayer by taking a deduction for the bond premium on the return for the first taxable year to which the election is to be applicable. Attach a statement showing the computation of the deduction.

The cleanting shall apply to all bonds with respect to which it.

The election shall apply to all bonds with respect to which it was made owned by the taxpayer at the beginning of the first taxable year to which the election applies and also to all bonds

of such class (or classes) thereafter acquired by him, and shall be binding for all subsequent taxable years, unless upon application by the taxpayer, the Commissioner permits the taxpayer to revoke the election.

In the case of a fully tax-exempt bond, the amortisable pre-In the case of a fully tax-exempt bond, the amortisable premium for the taxable year is an adjustment to the basis or adjusted basis of the bond. No deduction is allowed on account of such amortizable premium. In the case of a fully taxable bond, the amortizable premium is both an adjustment to the basis or adjusted basis of the bond and also a deduction. In the case of a partially tax-exempt bond the amortizable premium for the taxable year is used for three purposes: (1) As an adjustment to the basis or adjusted basis; (2) as a deduction; and (3) as a reduction to the credit for the interest on the bond. An election exercised in the current year or a prior year is binding for all subsequent years. subsequent years.

Noninterest-bearing obligations issued at a discount.—Tax-payers on the cash basis may elect, as to all noninterest-bearing obligations issued at a discount and redeemable for fixed amounts increasing at stated intervals (for example, United States Savings Bonds), to include the increase in redemption price applicable to the current year. For the year of election the total increase in redemption price of such obligations occurring between the date of acquisition and the end of the year must be included. Taxpayer so electing shall report such income as interest in item 7, 8, or 9, page 1, whichever is applicable, and attach statement listing obligations owned and computation of accrued income. accrued income.

- 10. Rents.—Enter the gross amount received for the rent of property. Any expenses, including repairs, interest, taxes, and depreciation, should be included in the proper items of deductions on page 1.
- 11. Royalties.—Enter the gross amount received as royalties. If a deduction is claimed for depletion, it should be reported as item 26, page 1.
- 12. Gains and losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets and other property.—Report sales or exchanges of capital assets in Schedule C and sales or exchanges of property other than capital assets in Schedule D. Every sale or exchange of property, even though no gain or loss may be indicated, must be reported in detail.

Losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets shall be allowed only to the extent of gains from such sales or exchanges. However, the amount of a net capital loss sustained in any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1941, may be carried over to each of the five succeeding taxable years and treated in each such five succeeding taxable years as a short-term capital loss to the extent not allowed as a deduction against any net capital gains of any taxable year intervening between the taxable year in which the net capital loss was sustained and the taxable year to which carried.

capital loss was sustained and the taxable year to which carried.

Definition of capital assets.—The term "capital assets" means property held by the taxpayer (whether or not commeted with his trade or business), but does not include stock in trade of the taxpayer or other property of a kind which would properly be included in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or property held by the taxpayer primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of his trade or business, or property used in the trade or business, or a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation, provided in section 23 (I), or an obligation of the United States or any of its possessions, or of a State or Territory, or any political subdivision thereof, or of the District of Columbia, issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and payable without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue, or real property used in the trade or business of the taxpayer.

Classification of capital gains and losses.—The phrase "short-term" applies to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for 6 months or less; the phrase "long-term" to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 6 months.

Enter full description of each item of property sold or exchanged, even though no gain or loss may be indicated. Such description should include the following facts: (a) For real estate, location and description of land, description of improvements, details explaining depreciation (column 6 of Schedules

16-754224-4

C and D); (b) for bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, name of issuing corporation, description of the particular issue, denomination, and amount; (c) for stocks, name of issuing corporation, class of stock, number of shares, and capital changes affecting basis (nontaxable stock dividends, other nontaxable distributions, stock rights, etc.).

The "basis" for the property is not subject to the same rule for reporting gains as for losses, if the property was acquired before March 1, 1913. If the property sold or exchanged was acquired prior to March 1, 1913, the basis for determining GAIN is the cost or the fair market value as of March 1, 1913. adjusted as provided in section 113 (b), whichever is greater, but in determining LOSS the basis is cost so adjusted. If property was acquired after February 28, 1913, basis for both gain and loss is the cost of such property, except as otherwise provided by section 113. The exceptions arise chiefly where property was acquired by gift, bequest, tax-free exchange, involuntary conversion, or wash sale of stock; and in such cases section 113 provides the basis that shall be used. If the amount shown as the basis is other than actual cash cost of the property sold or exchanged, full details must be furnished regarding the acquisition of the property.

Enter in column 6 of Schedules C and D the amount of depreciation, exhaustion, wear and tear, obsolescence, and depletion which has been allowed (but not less than the amount allowable) in respect of such property since date of acquisition, or since March 1, 1913, if the property was acquired before that date. In addition, if the property was acquired before March 1, 1913, the cost shall be reduced by the depreciation and depletion actually sustained before that date.

Subsequent improvements include expenditures for additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements made to restore the property or prolong its useful life. Do not deduct ordinary repairs, interest, or taxes in computing gain or loss.

Losses on securities becoming worthless.—If any securities (as defined below) become worthless within the taxable year and are capital assots, the loss resulting therefrom shall, in the case of a taxpayer other than a bank, as defined in section 104, be considered as a loss from the sale or exchange, on the last day of such taxable year, of capital assets. (See section 23 (k) (2).)

Definition of securities.—As used for the purpose of determining capital losses under section 23 (k), the term "securities" means bonds, debentures, notes, or certificates, or other evidences of indebtedness, issued by any corporation (including those issued by a government or political subdivision thereof), with interest coupons or in registered form. However, securities issued by any corporation affiliated with the taxpayer shall not be deemed capital assets. (See section 23 (k) (3) and (5).)

Losses on stocks or stock rights becoming worthless.—If any shares of stock in a corporation (except stock in a corporation affiliated with the taxpaver), or rights to subscribe for or to receive such shares, become worthless during the taxable year and are capital assets, the loss resulting therefrom shall be considered as a loss from the sale or exchange, on the last day of such taxable year, of capital assets. (See section 23 (g) (2) and (4).)

Losses not allowable.—No loss shall be recognized in any sale or other disposition of shares of stock or securities where there has been acquired substantially identical stock or securities or there has been entered into a contract or option to acquire substantially identical stock or securities within 30 days before or after the date of such sale or disposition, except in cases of dealers in stocks and securities and with respect to transactions made in the ordinary course of such business.

No deduction shall be allowed in respect of losses from sales

No deduction shall be allowed in respect of losses from sales or exchanges of property, directly or indirectly except in the case of distributions in liquidation), between an individual and a corporation in which such individual owns, directly or indirectly, more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock; or (except in the case of distributions in liquidation), between two corporations more than 50 percent in value of the outstanding stock of each of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by or for the same individual, if either one of such corporations, with respect to the taxable year of the corporation

preceding the date of the sale or exchange was, under the laws applicable to such taxable year, (1) a personal holding company, as defined in section 501, or (2) a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331. (See paragraph (1) (B) and (C) of section 24 (b).) (For the purpose of determining the ownership of stock, in applying this paragraph, see section 24 (b) (2).)

Gains and losses from involuntary conversion and from the sale or exchange of certain property used in the trade or business.—The term "property used in the trade or business" as used in section 117 (j) means property used in the trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (l), held for more than 6 months, and real property used in the trade or business, held for more than 6 months, which is not (a) property of a kind which would properly be includible in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or (b) property held by the taxpayer primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of his trade or business. Such term also includes timber with respect to which section 117 (k) (1) or (2) is applicable.

Section 117 (j) provides special treatment for the gains and losses upon the sale or exchange of depreciable property and of land, held for more than 6 months, and for the gains and losses upon the compulsory or involuntary conversion of such depreciable property and land and of capital assets held for more than 6 months.

The method prescribed in section 117 (j) (2) is to treat such gains and losses during the taxable year as gains and losses from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 6 months, if the aggregate of such gains exceeds the aggregate of such losses. If, however, the aggregate of such gains and losses not exceed the aggregate of such losses, such gains and losses shall not be treated as gains and losses from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 6 months.

In determining whether gains do or do not exceed losses, it is necessary to include the gains and losses to the extent that they would be included if they were all ordinary gains and losses. The limitations of section 117 (d) on the deductibility of capital losses does not operate to exclude any such losses from the computation as to the excess of gains over losses, but all such losses are included in full.

For special treatment of gain or loss upon the cutting of timber, or upon the disposal of timber under a contract by which the owner retains an economic interest in such timber, see section 117 (k).

Alternative tax.—If for any taxable year the net long-term capital gain exceeds the net short-term capital loss, section 117 (c) imposes an alternative tax in lieu of the normal tax and surtax imposed upon net income, if and only if such tax is less than the tax imposed by sections 13, 14, and 15 (relating to normal tax and surtax on corporations), sections 204 and 207 (a) (1) or (3) (relating to normal tax and surtax on insurance companies, other than life insurance companies), and section 500 (relating to surtax on personal holding companies). The alternative tax is the sum of (1) a partial tax, computed at the normal tax and surtax rates on the net income decreased by the amount of the excess of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital loss, and (2) 25 percent of such excess.

Bonds, etc., losses of banks.—In the case of a bank, as defined in section 104, if the losses of the taxable year from sales or exchanges of bonds, debentures, notes, or certificates, or other evidence of indebtedness, issued by any corporation (including one issued by a government or political subdivision thereof) with interest coupons or in registered form, exceed the gains from such sales or exchanges, such excess shall be considered as an ordinary loss and deductible in full against other income.

- 14. Other income.—List all other income not reported elsawhere in the return. War loss recoveries received during the year should be determined in accordance with section 127 and the applicable regulations.
- 18. Rent.—Enter rent paid or accrued for business property in which the corporation has no equity.

- 19. Repairs.—Enter the cost of incidental repairs, including labor, supplies, and other items, which do not add to the value or appreciably prolong the life of the property. Expenditures for new bulldings, machinery, equipment, or for permanent improvements or betterments which increase the value of the property are chargeable to capital account. Expenditures for restoring or replacing property are not deductible, as such expenditures are chargeable to capital accounts or to depreciation reserve, depending on how depreciation is charged on the books of the corporation.
- 20. Bad debts.—Bad debts may be treated in either of two ways—(1) by a deduction from income in respect of debts which become worthless in whole or in part, or (2) by a deduction from income of a reasonable addition to a reserve for bad debts.

A taxpayer filing a first return of income may select either of the two methods, which method must be followed in returns for subsequent years, unless permission is granted by the Commissioner to change to the other method. Application for permission to change the method shall be made in writing at least 30 days prior to the close of the taxable year for which it is desired to effect the change.

Worthless debts arising from unpaid wages, salaries, rents, and similar items of taxable income, will not be allowed as a deduction unless the income such items represent has been included in the return of income for the year for which the deduction as a bad debt is sought to be made or for a previous year.

- 21. Interest.—Enter interest paid or accrued on business indebtedness. Do not include in item 21 interest on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry obligations of the United States issued after September 24, 1917, and originally subscribed for by the tax-payer) the interest upon which is wholly exempt from taxation. (See also General Instruction C with reference to deductions for accrued interest and expenses.)
- 22. Taxes.—Enter taxes paid or accrued during the taxable year and fill in Schedule H. Corporations rendering returns on a cash basis should include as a deduction the amount of any declared value excess-profits tax actually paid within the taxable year. Do not include Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes; estate, inheritance, legacy, succession, and gift taxes; foreign or possession income taxes if any credit is claimed in item 37, page 1; taxes assessed against local benefits tending to increase the value of the property assessed; Federal taxes paid on bonds containing a tax-free covenant, nor taxes not imposed upon the taxpayer.
- 23. Contributions or gifts paid.—Enter contributions or gifts actually paid within the taxable year to or for the use of (1) The United States, any State, Territory, or any political subdivision thereof or the District of Columbia, or any possession of the United States, for exclusively public purposes; (2) a corporation, trust, or community chest, fund, or foundation, created or organized in the United States or in any possession thereof or under the law of the United States, or of any State or Territory, or of the District of Columbia, or of any possession of the United States, organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, veteran rehabilitation service, literary, or educational purposes or the prevention of cruelty to children (but in the case of contributions or gifts to a trust, chest, fund, or foundation payment of which is made within a taxable year beginning after the date of the end of the war, as proclaimed by the President, only if such contributions or gifts are to be used within the United States or any of its possessions exclusively for such purposes), no part of the net earnings of which insures to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, and no substantial part of the activities of which is carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting, to influence legislation; or (3) posts or organizations of war veterane, or auxiliary units of, or trusts or foundations for, any such posts or organizations, units, trusts, or foundations are organized in the United States or any of its possessions, and if no part of their net earnings inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual. The amount claimed shall not exceed 5 percent of the corporation's net income as computed without the benefit of this deduction. Do not deduct as a business expense charirable contributions which come within the above description, but which might be unallowable, in whole or in part. brecause of the limitation contained in section 23 (q). List organizations and amounts contribu

- 24. Losses by fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or theft.—Enter losses of property sustained during the year, arising from fire, storm, shipwreck, or other casualty, or from theft. Losses should be explained in an attached schedule setting forth a description of the property, date acquired cost, subsequent improvements, depreciation allowable since acquisition, insurance, salvage value, and deductible loss.
- 25. Depreciation.—The amount deductible on account of depreciation is an amount reasonably measuring the portion of the investment in depreciable property (1) used in the trade or business, or (2) held for production of income, by reason of exhaustion, wear and tear, including a reasonable allowance for obsolescence, which is properly chargeable for the year. If the property was acquired by purchase on or after March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation should be determined upon the basis of the original cost (not replacement cost) of the property, and the probable number of years remaining of its expected useful life. In case the property was purchased prior to March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation will be determined in the same namner, except that it will be computed on its original cost, less depreciation sustained prior to March 1, 1913, or its fair market value as of that date, whichever is greater. If the preperty was acquired in any other manner than by purchase, see section 114. The capital sum to be recovered should be charged off ratably over the useful life of the property. Whatever plan or method of apportionment is adopted must be reasonable and must have due regard to operating conditions during the taxable year and should be described in the return. Stocks, bonds, and like securities are not subject to depreciation within the meaning of the law.

  If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, fill in
- If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, fill in Schedule J. In case obsolescence is included, state separately amount claimed and basis upon which it is computed. Cost or value of land must not be included in this schedule, and where land and buildings were purchased for a lump sum the cost of the building subject to depreciation must be established. The adjusted property accounts and the accumulated depreciation shown in the schedule should be reconciled with those accounts as reflected on the books of the taxpayer. (See sections 23 (I) and 114.)
- and 114.)

  26. Depletion of mines, oil and gas wells, timber, etc.—If a deduction is claimed on account of depletion, procure from the collector Form D (minerals), Form E (coal), Form F (miscellaneous nonmetals), Form O (oil and gas), or Form T (timber), fill in and file with return. If complete valuation data have been filed with questionnaire in previous years, then file with your return information necessary to bring your depletion schedule up to date, setting forth in full, statement of all transactions bearing on deductions from or additions to value of physical assets during the taxable year with explanation of how depletion deduction for the taxable year has been determined. (See section 23 (m) and section 114 (b), as amended by the Revenue Act of 1943.)
- 27. Net operating loss deduction.—The net operating loss deduction is the net operating loss carry-over reduced by certain adjustments to prevent the deduction of losses absorbed by income not taxed. In general, the net operating loss carry-over is the sum of the net operating losses, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. If there is net income (computed as provided in section 122) in the first preceding taxable year, the net operating loss for the second preceding taxable year is reduced to the extent such loss has been absorbed by such net income. For the purpose of ascertaining the first, second, or third preceding taxable year, a fractional part of a year which is a taxable year under section 48 (a) is a preceding taxable year.

Every corporation claiming a net operating loss deduction for any taxable year shall file with its return for such year a concise statement setting forth the amount of the net operating loss deduction claimed and all material and pertinent facts relative thereto, including a detailed schedule showing the computation of the net operating loss deduction.

Sleps in computation of net operating loss deduction.—There are three steps in the ascertainment of the net operating loss deduction. The first is the determination of the net operating loss, if any, for the two preceding taxable years. The second is the computation of the net operating loss carry-over. The third is the conversion of the net operating loss carry-over into the net operating loss deduction.

(I) Net operating loss.—A net operating loss is sustained by a corporation in any taxable year if and to the extent that, for such year, there is an excess of deductions allowed by chapter 1 over gross income, both computed with the following exceptions, additions, and limitations:

- (1) The deduction for depletion shall not exceed the amount which would be allowable if computed without reference to discovery value or to percentage depletion under section 114 (b) (2), (3), or (4);
- (2) There shall be included in computing gross income the amount of interest received which is wholly exempt from the taxes imposed by chapter 1, decreased by the amount of interest paid or accrued which is not allowed as a deduction by section 23 (b), relating to interest on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry certain tax-exempt obligations;
  - (3) No net operating loss deduction shall be allowed;
- (4) The amount deductible on account of losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets shall not exceed the amount includible on account of the gains from the sales or exchanges of capital assets; and
- (5) There shall be allowed as a deduction the amount of tax imposed by Subchapter E of Chapter 2 paid or accrued within the year (subject to the rules specified in section 122 (d) (6)).
- (II) Net operating loss carry-over.—If for any taxable year the taxpayer has a net operating loss, such net operating loss shall be a net operating loss carry-over for each of the two succeeding taxable years, except that the carry-over in the case of the second succeeding taxable year shall be the excess, if any, of the amount of such net operating loss over the net income for the intervening taxable year computed (A) with the exceptions, additions, and limitations, as prescribed in paragraph (I) of this instruction, and (B) by determining the net operating loss deduction for such intervening taxable year without regard to such net operating loss and without regard to any net operating loss carry-back. For the purposes of the preceding sentence, the net operating loss for any taxable year beginning after December 31, 1941, shall be reduced by the sum of the net income for each of the two preceding taxable years (computed for each such preceding taxable year with the exceptions, additions, and limitations as prescribed in paragraph (I) of this instruction, and computed by determining the net operating loss deduction without regard to such net operating loss or to the net operating loss for the succeeding taxable year).
- (III) Conversion of net operating loss carry-over into net operating loss deduction:—The net operating loss deduction for any taxable year is the net operating loss carry-over to such year, computed as prescribed in paragraph (II) of this instruction, reduced by the excess of the net income for such taxable year (computed in accordance with the same exceptions, additions, and limitations as are applicable in the computation of a net operating loss) over the normal-tax net income computed without regard to the exceptions, additions, and limitations applicable in the computation of a net operating loss, except that no net operating loss deduction may be taken into account; and no credit under section 26 (e) may be allowed.
- (IV) Net operating loss carry-back.—Section 122 (b) (1) provides that a net operating loss for any taxable year beginning on or after January 1, 1942, may be carried back to the two preceding taxable years (but not to any taxable year beginning before January 1, 1941), and may be included in computing the net operating loss deduction for each such preceding taxable year. The net operating loss for any taxable year is first used as a carry-back and, to the extent not so used, may be carried forward to the two succeeding years.

Net operating loss deduction in case of insurance companies.— The benefit of the deduction for net operating losses provided by section 23 (s), computed under section 122, shall be allowed to insurance companies subject to the tax imposed by section 204.

Denial of deductions to section 102 corporations.—In ascertaining the tax basis for corporations subject to the provisions of section 102, the "section 102 net income" shall be computed without the net operating loss deduction.

Denial of deductions to regulated investment companies.—A regulated investment company is not allowed, under section 362 (b), the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (s).

28. Amortization.—A corporation is entitled, at its election, to a deduction with respect to the amortization of the adjusted basis of an emergency facility. A statement of the pertinent facts should be filed with the taxpayer's election to take amor-

tization deductions with respect to such facility. (See section 124 and the regulations thereunder.)

29. Other deductions.—Enter in Item 29 (a) the total amount paid or incurred during the year for advertising. Expenditures for advertising, to be deductible, must be ordinary and necessary and bear a reasonable relation to the business activities in which the corporation is engaged.

Enter in Item 29 (b) the total amount deductible under section 23 (p). A corporation claiming a deduction under section 23 (p) must submit with its return, in addition to the information specified in the regulations concerning such deduction, a summary statement showing the following information for each plan: (a) type of plan (e.g., pension trust, annuity plan, profit-sharing trust, stock bonus trust, or other plan deferring the receipt of compensation); (b) amount deductible in the taxable year for contributions made in the taxable year; (c) amount deductible in the taxable year under section 23 (p) (1) for contributions made in a prior taxable year beginning after December 31, 1941; (d) amount deductible in the taxable year under section 23 (p) (2) for contributions made to a pension trust in a taxable year beginning before January 1, 1942; and (e) the total of (b), (c), and (d).

Enter in Item 29 (c) any other authorized deductions for which no space is provided on the return. Any deduction claimed should be explained in Schedule K.

Do not deduct losses incurred in transactions which were neither connected with the corporation's trade or business nor entered into for profit.

No deduction is allowable for the amount of any item or part thereof allocable to a class of exempt income, other than interest. I tems directly attributable to such exempt income shall be allocated thereto, and items directly attributable to any class of taxable income shall be allocated to such taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable both to taxable income and exempt income, a reasonable proportion thereof determined in the light of all the facts and circumstances in each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases be reasonable. A taxpayer receiving any exempt income, other than interest, or holding any property or engaging in any activity the income from which is exempt, shall submit with its return as a part thereof an itemized statement, in detail, showing (1) the amount of each class of exempt income, and (2) the amount of expense items allocated to each such class (the amount allocated by apportionment being shown separately).

- 31. Net income.—Under the provisions of section 47 (c) (1), if a corporation changes its accounting period, the net income for the short period between the close of the old accounting period and the date designated as the close of the new period shall be placed on an annual basis by multiplying the amount thereof by twelve and dividing by the number of months in the short period. The tax shall be such part of the tax computed on such annual basis as the number of months in the short period is of 12 months. Section 47 (c) (2) provides, however, that a taxpayer may file an application to reduce the tax by establishing the amount of its actual net income for the period of 12 months beginning with the first day of the short period, computing the tax on such net income, and taking as the tax such part of the tax so computed as the income determined for the short period is of the income for the 12 months, or if a corporation prior to the end of the 12-month period distributed substantially all its assets, then, in order to determine an actual 12-month income experience, there shall be used the 12-month period ending with the last day of the short period may claim in its return the benefits of section 47 (c) (2). The taxpayer is not, however, thereby relieved of the requirement that an application for the benefits of section 47 (c) (2) must be filed. The tax cannot be reduced below the amount of tax which would be due if the income for the short period was not placed on an annual basis.
- 37. Credit for taxes.—If, in accordance with section 131 (a), a credit is claimed by a domestic corporation in item 37, page 1, on account of income, war-profits and excess-profits taxes paid or accrued to a foreign country or a possession of the United States, Form 1118 should be submitted with the return, together with the receipt for each such tax payment. In case credit is sought for taxes accrued but not paid, the form must have attached to it a certified copy of the return on which each such accrued tax was based, and the Commissioner may require a bond on Form 1119 as a condition precedent to the allowance of a credit for such accrued taxes. Foreign corporations, domestic corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251, and corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, are not allowed this credit.

## TAX COMPUTATION INSTRUCTIONS

## NORMAL TAX ON CORPORATIONS

Normal-tax net income.—The term "normal-tax ne means the adjusted net income minus the credit for dividends

means the adjusted net income minus the credit for divinesses received provided in section 26 (b).

Dividends received credit.—The credit allowed by section 26 (b) is an amount equal to 85 percent of the amount received as dividends from a domestic corporation which is received as dividends from a demestic corporation which is subject to taration under chapter 1, but not in excess of 85 percent of the adjusted net income. The credit allowed by section 26 (b) may not be allowed in respect of dividends received from a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, or from a corporation which under section 251 is taxable only on its gross income from sources within the United States by reason of its receiving a large percentage of its gross income from sources within a possession of the United States.

Rates an normal-tax set income.—Sections 13 and 14 impose a normal-tax set income.—Sections 13 and 14 impose a normal-tax net income corporation (except (1) those expressly exempt from taxation; (2) insurance companies; (3) foreign corporations; and (4) regulated investment companies) at the following rates:

If normal-tax net income is:

The normal tax shall be:

If normal-tax net income is: Not over \$5.000 The normal tax shall be: 15% of the normal-tax net in-Over \$5,0 \$20,000 5,000 but not over come \$750 plus 17% of excess over \$5,000 \$20,000 Over \$20,000 but not over \$25,000 Over \$25,000 but not over \$3,300 plus 19% of excess over \$20,000 \$4,250 plus 31% of excess over \$25,000 \$50,000

If the normal-tax net income is more than \$50,000, the normal tax shall be 24% of the entire amount of such normal-tax net

tax shall be 24% of the entire amount of such normal-tax net income.

Insurance companies other than life or metual.—All insurance companies (other than life or mutual insurance companies or foreign insurance companies not carrying on an insurance business within the United States, including mutual marine insurance companies, and mutual fire insurance companies issuing perpetual policies, are subject to the taxes imposed by section 204 (a) (1) at the rates specified in section 13, section 14 (b), and in section 15 (b). The net income of such insurance companies is defined in section 204 (b) (2), and differs from the net income of other corporations. (For what ronstitutes normal-tax net income see section 13 (a) (2).) (For the definition of surtax net income and corporation surtax net income, the credits provided in section 26 shall be allowed in the manner and to the extent provided in section 13 (a) and section 15 (a).

Foreign corporations.—Section 14 (c) provides for a tax on foreign corporations engaged in trade or business within the United States equal to 24 percent of the normal-tax net income, irrespective of the amount. In the case of foreign corporations not engaged in trade or business within the tax is as provided in section 231 (a).

SURTAX

Surfax net income.

SURTAX

SURTAX
Surfax net income.—The term "aurtax net income" means the net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b), and minus, in the case of a public utility, the credit for dividends paid on its preferred stock provided in section 26 (h). For the purpose of section 15 (a), dividends received on the preferred stock of a public utility shall be discreparded in computing the credit for dividends received provided in section 26 (b).

vided in section 26 (b).

Rates en surtax net income.—Section 15 (b) imposes a surtax upon the surtax net income of every corporation (except a Western Hemisphere Trade Corporation as defined in section 109), and except (1) nonresident foreign corporations, (2) insurance companies, and (3) regulated investment companies, at the following rates:

If surfax net income is:	The surfax skall be:
Not over \$25,000	6% of the surfax net income
Over \$25,000	but not over
\$1,500	plus 22% of the excess over \$25,000

If the surtax net income is more than \$50,000, the surtax shall

If the surtax net income is more than \$50,000, the surtax shall be 14% of the entire amount of such surtax net income. In any case in which a consolidated income tax return is made or is required to be made, the surtax imposed by section 15 or section 204 upon an affiliated group shall first be computed under such section upon the basis of the consolidated corporation surtax net income and the amount so determined shall then be increased by 2 percent of the consolidated surtax net income.

TAX ON REGULATED INVESTMENT COMPANIES Method of taxation.—An investment company satisfying the requirements of section 361, and filing with its return an election

to be a regulated investment company, will be taxable under Supplement Q if it distributes during the taxable year to its shareholders as taxable dividends, other than capital gain dividends, an amount not less than 90 percent of its net income for the taxable year computed without regard to net long-tarm and net short-term capital gains, and complies for such year with perseribed rules and regulations for the purpose of ascertaining the actual ownership of its outstanding stock.

Supplement Q net income.—The term "Supplement Q Net Income" means the adjusted net income (computed by excluding the excees, if any, of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital loss, and without the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (sl) minus the basic surtax credit (excluding capital gain dividends) computed under section 27 (b) without the application of paragraphs (2) and (3). For the purposes of this paragraph, the net income shall be computed without regard to section 47 (c) (relating to income placed on an annual basis).

Supplement Q surtax net income.—The term "Supplement Q Surtax Net Income" the return of the purposes of the set income.—The term "Supplement Q Surtax Net Income" means the net income.

Supplement Q surfax net income.—The term "Supplement Q

on an annual basis).

Supplement Q surtax net income.—The term "Supplement Q Surtax Net Income" means the net income (computed by excluding the excess, if any, of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital loss, and without the net operating loss deduction provided in section 23 (s)) minus the dividends (other than capital gain dividends) paid during the taxable year increased by the consent dividends credit provided by section 28. For the purposes of this paragraph the amount of dividends paid shall be computed in the same manner as provided in subsections (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), and (i) of section 27 for the purpose of the basic surtax credit provided in section 27; and the net income shall be computed without regard to section 47 (c) (relating to income placed on an annual basis).

Capital gain dividend.—Section 362 (b) (7) defines the term "Capital Gain Dividend" as any dividend or part thereof which is designated by the company as a capital gain dividend in a written notice mailed to its shareholders at any time prior to the expiration of 30 days after close of its taxable year. If the aggregate amount so designated with respect to a taxable year of the company is greater than the excess of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital loss of the taxable year, the shall be only that proportion of the amount so designated which such excess of the net long-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net short-term capital gain over the net sh

Tax computation.—Regulated investment companies should substitute the following schedule for computation schedules on page 3 of Form 1120:

*	-	
I. Adjusted net income	\$	
2. Add: Net operating loss deduction		
3. Total of lines 1 and 2	\$	
4. Less: Excess of net long-term capital		1
gain over net short-term		
capital loss	ļ	<del></del>
5. Adjusted net income computed under		
section 362 (b) (1)	S	
6. Less: Basic surtax credit (excluding	1 .	İ
capital gain dividends) com-	ì	1
puted without regard to para-	1	i
graphs (2) and (3) of section		
27 (b)		
7. Supplement Q net income	\$	
8. Normal tax (24 percent of line 7)	5	
9. Net income	5	
10. Add: Net operating loss deduction		
11. Total of lines 9 and 10	\$	
12. Less: Excess of net long-term capital		
gain over net short-term capi-	1	1
tal loss		l
13. Net income computed under section 362	-	I
(b) (2)	ls	1
14. Less: Dividends (other than capital		1
gain dividends) paid includ-	ì	l
ing consent dividend credit	1 .	l
15. Supplement Q surtax net income	\$	
16. Surtax (14 percent of line 15)		
17. Net long-term capital gain.	\$	
18. Less: Net short-term capital loss	S	
19. Capital gain dividends paid		
20. Total of lines 18 and 19	\$	
21. Excess subject to tax (line 17 minus line 20)	\$	
22. Tax (25 percent of line 21)	S	
23. Total tax in lines 8, 16, and 22 (Enter as		
item 36, page 1, Form 1120)		f
1 tem su, page 1, Putili 1120/		

16-754224-1

UNITED STATES

FORM 1120 L

# HEE INCHDANCE COMDANY INCOME TAY DETIEN

Treasury Department []]	re indukance cump	any incu	me	IA.	X K	LIU	KN	19	41
	FOR COMPANIES ISSUING					YTIU	<del></del>	Do Not Write in These Space	-
	CONTRACTS; COMBI			•	D		File		
	ACCIDENT INSUR NONCANCELLABLE			•			Code	· <u>-</u>	
		ENT INSURAN		CAL, I E	1		Number	·	
	FOR CALENI			1947	,		District	(Cooling's Strang)	<u>-i</u>
	File This Return With the Collector of Interna PRINT PLAINLY COMI	Revenue for Your Distr	ici en er	Before Ma		48			
	.,	(Name)	•						
		et and number)					Cash	(First Payment)	t. of Ind
had CPOS	(City or town, postal so	1. INTERRET RECE		(Stat		3. Awai	S	4. Total	
Zingszeichen Ma.	ry, or political subdivision thereof, or the District es possessions.  State of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Community of the Communi	\$		2. Accs of Disc	OUNT	S	LEWIUM	(In Case of Item 1, Colum Column 2 Less Colum 8	mn 2)
ate credit banks issued prior (c) Obligations of the United State	to March 1, 1941es issued on or before September 1, 1917			·····					
Certificates of Indebtedness (e) United States Savings Bonds a	as fasted on or before September 1, 1917.  December 1, 1960. Treasury Bills and Treasury for Moreb 1, 1961.  More and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of Treasury Bonds owned in caces of the principal of Treasury Bonds owned in caces of the principal of to March 1, 1911.  So the United States (other than obligations to be used prior to March 1, 1911.	ļ		•					
of \$5,000 or loss issued prior (f) United States Savings Bonds a amount of \$5,000 issued prior	to March 1, 1941  nd Treasury Bonds owned in excess of the principal w to March 1, 1941	····							
(g) Obligations of instrumentalities reported in line (b) above) is	s of the United States (other than obligations to be sued prior to March 1, 1941								
(A) Treasury Notes issued on or a March I, 1941, by the Unite	fter Dec. 1, 1940, and obligations issued on or after d States or any agency or instrumentality thereof.		1						_
(f) Loans, notes, mortgages, bank			······						
TOTALS		\$	J	\$		\$		\$	
2. Dividends on stock of:									
•	subject to taxation under Chapter I of			Code*					
					··			•	
4. TOTAL INCOME IN ITE	DEDUCTIONS		******		•	•	*********	•	
5. Interest wholly exempt from	tax (item 1 (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), colum	n 4)		S.					
	ch schedule)				•••••	·····			1
_						•		į.	
= -	iule)								1
10. TOTAL DEDUCTIONS IN	Ітемя 5 то 9								
	om 10)							8	
<ol> <li>Less: Interest partially e</li> <li>Adjusted net income</li></ol>	exempt from tax (item 1 (f) and (g), co	umn 4)		·····				8	
	d credit (85 percent of item 2 (a), but	not in excess of 8	35 perc	ent of i	tem 13	3)			
<ol> <li>Normal-tax net income</li> <li>Lesa: Reserve and other</li> </ol>	policy liability credit (item 15 multiplie				•••••			\$	
	16)				••••••			\$	
	ment for certain non-life insurance reser-	ves	•••••	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					
19. Adjusted normal-tax net inco	rations organized under the China Trade Act, 1972,	and corporations enti	tled to t	he benefit	of secti	nn 251 of	he Intern	S	dividends
should be included in item 2 (c).		TION OF TAX		<b>04</b> 04000					
NORM	AL TAX COMPUTATION			Colu	mn I		(*ol. 2 Rate	Column 2 Amount of Tax	
20. Adjusted normal-tax net inco		< \$50,000	\$				_		T
21. Portion of item 20 (not in ex-	cess of \$5,000); and tax at 15 percent						15%	\$	
22. Parlies of item 20 (in oscess of \$5,000 and 23. Parlies of item 20 (in oscess of \$70,000 and	I not in excess of \$20,000); and tax at 17 percent		<b> </b> -				17%		
TO: 14444 11 100 00 (12 11111 14 0001440 001	of \$25,000); and tax at 31 percent	·····			······		31%		
	n column 3 of items 21, 22, 23, and 24).							3	_
	STED NORMAL-TAX NET INCOMES OVER								
	n 26)		~				24%	s	
The second of the	SURTAX COMPUTATION								_
28. Net income (item 11 above).		······································	\$			]	]	1	1
85 percent of ite on preferred sto	d credit (85 percent of item 2 (a), but em 13 (excluding from the computation cock of a public utility))	ertain dividends	<u></u>			<u></u>			
	minus item 29)		•••••	. <b></b>	,				
	31)			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				}	
•	ment for certain non-life insurance rese	rve1	<del></del>	<u></u>		_		l	1
	USTED SURTAX NET INCOMES NOT OVER		, —			_		<u> </u>	-
	cess of \$25,000); and tax at 6 percent						6%	\$	
•	of \$25,000); and tax at 22 percent							•	- -
COMPANIES WITH AD	3 of items 35 and 36)	0,000					······	-	-
	item 34)		'	·····				1_	ĺ
	3)							\$	=
	27 plus item 37 or 39, whichever is app taxes paid to a foreign country or Unite							\$	
42. Balance of income tax		- news hosessu	4110	u				1	

	Schedule A.—DATA	PUK KESE	AVE AND	UINER FULIC	T LABORATE CO	EDIT FOR	11111 50	CCCEDING TABLE	the real (See	part occ	PA 10)	
	Nauges of Reserve (Life, Annuity, Etc.) (1)	Answerd Morbidity or Mortality Table (2)	Intermit   Rate (3)	Method of Correpation ; (Illinois Standard, Etc.) (4)	Amount of Adjust Beginning of To	ad Romero at sable Year	A	of Adjusted Reserve of of Taxable Year* (6)	Muse of Cell and (0	(S)	Column (2) Times (3)	Column
1.				1.1	s		S	<u> </u>	· s	<b></b>	s	
2.										·		
4.												
5.				1.3	L		<u> </u>	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
6.	TOTALS				1 2 5 6				S		\$	·····
	Average rate of interest assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance assurance as a superior assurance as a superior assurance as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior as a superior a	med in co	mputing li	fe insurance i	reserves (tota)	of colum	8 abov	e divided by tot	al of column	7 above	.) <u></u>	76 %
	2.1125 percent (65 percent	of 3½ perc	ent)								2.	1125%
	Reserve earnings rate (line											%
	Total of column 7 multiplie 2 percent of the reserve hel										\$	•••••
	Interest paid									·····		
14.	TOTAL OF LINES 11,										\$ <u></u>	
	Net income (item 11, page Interest wholly exempt from						••••••				S S	
	Adjustment for unearned p						s (item	18, page 1)			\$ <u></u>	
	n the case of reserves computed on a											
	(Sabadula B	Set	sedule B.	-INVESTED	ASSETS Be	OK VAI	UES (	See Instruction	6) to investment	Income)		
_	(acinota o	1240 124 0		12 0300011011		.,		1. Beginning of			End of taxable yes	AT
	Real estate							\$	1	s		1
	Mortgage loans										·····	
3.	Collateral loans											
	Policy loans, including prer								•••••		······	
	Bonds of domestic corporat  Stocks of domestic corporat											
	Government obligations, et	c.:										
	(a) Obligations of a State, Terr possessions (b) Obligations of Federal land	henks leint	ical subdivisi	on thereof, or the	Intermediate cred	ibia, or Unite	ed trior					
	te March 1, 1941											ļ
	(c) Obligations of the United 8: (d) Treasury Notes issued prior issued prior to March 1, 3:	tates issued o r to Decembe 941	n or belore 8e er 1, 1940, Tr	ensury Bills and	Treasury Certific	ates of Inde	btedness				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	issued prior to March 1, 3' (e) United States Savings Bonds to March 1, 1941	s and Treasu	A Ronds ogs	ied in the buildil	MI BUIDUINE DI 40,00	AU OF LESS LSS	eu prior					
	to March 1, 1941	ities of the U	nited States (	other than oblig	ations to be repor	led in line (b	sbove)					·
	issued prior to March I, I (A) Treasury Notes issued on o United States or any ages	941 r after Decen	nber I, 1940, a	and obligations is	smed on or after ]	March 1, 194	, by the					
8.	Bank deposits bearing inter											
	Other interest-bearing asset			.)					<u> </u>	<u></u>		
10.	TOTALS OF LINES 1	то 9						\$		\$	<del></del>	
	Total of columns 1 and 2, 1									\$		
	Mean of the invested asset One-fourth of 1 percent of									\$		
	Income base (item 4, page									\$		
	3% percent of line 12							·	····			
	Excess (if any) of line 14 o One-fourth of line 16	ver line 18	5		3					\$	***************************************	
	Limit on deduction for inv	vestment e	xpenses (1	ine 13 plus li	ine 17)	·				8		
1.	Date of incorporation					7. Did the	company	pay to any officer or for personal services	employee of the	company	satary, commissio	on, bonts,
	State or country							er is "yes," sttach B				
	Did the company file a return under State the amount of deferred divide cunt beld for payments during the fol			eceding taxable y taxable year, ex	chusive of any			make a return of in				
	Is this a consolidated return?			e from the collect	tor of internal	calendar yes	r 1947 (see	General Instruction	a 8)†	. (Answ	er "yes" or "no.")	
Gied	nue for your district Form 861, Ami i as a part-of this return.) If this is not a consolidated return, r-50 percent or more of the voting :	(a) did the ex	imbena oan rrse' anen s	at any time duri	ing the taxable	s. Did the	company	at any time during	the taxable yes	t own dire	etly or indirectly	any stock
yes	50 percent or more of the voting : ; or (b) did any corporation				on own at any	of a foreign	orporatio	nt(If s	nswer is "yes,"	attach stat	ement required b	y General
um					474 allaham							
604) 041	e during the taxable year 20 percent wer is "yes," attach separate schedu sed; (3) date stock was acquired; and a corporation, individual, partnershi	m snowing: () i (4) the collect p, trust. or as	ctor's office in sociation for	sucress; (2) perce which the incom the last tamble v	is tex return of ear was filed.)							
				AFF	IDAVIT (Soo	Instruct	ion E)					
cor sch	We, the undersigned, presipporation for which this retuinedules and statements) has the for the taxable year state.	heen evan	nined by h	im and is, to	the best of h	is knowle	ige and	belief. a true. o	orrect, and c	inei acc (includi omplete	ng any accomp return, made	panying in good
	Subscribed and sworn to b						94		•	neine! of	er) (State title)	
Ī	OTARIAL SEAL					CO	EPORATI SEAL	,				
L	SEAL (Bignature of	officer admir	nistering oath	i)	(Title)		SEAL .	(Treascrer,	Assistant Treest	rer, or Ch	lef Accounting Off	icer)
			-		IDAVIT (See							
ste	I/we swear (or affirm) tha tements) is a true, correct,	and comp	olete state	return for t ment of all t	he person nar he informatio	ned hereis in respect	and the	nat the return (i tax liability of	ncluding any the person i	or who	panying schedi n this return h	ules and sas beer
þre	spared of which l/we have a	ny knowle	edge.				194					
	Subscribed and sworn to b	pelore me	TOM	day of		······································	.~	• •••••	(Signature of p	erson prep	ering the return)	
								•	(Bignature of c	eryon Dran	ering the return)	
F	OTARIAL STALL				- ,							
L		arms of affin	er edminister	ine auth\		(7719)			(Name of	true or em	ployer, if any)	

1947

#### INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120 L

#### UNITED STATES LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY INCOME TAX RETURN

1947

(References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

Taxpayers will find it helpful to read the General Instructions A to L before commencing to fill in their returns

#### GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

#### A. COMPANIES REQUIRED TO FILE A RETURN

A. COMPANIES REQUIRED TO FILE A RETURN

Every domestic life insurance company and every foreign life insurance company carrying on an insurance business within the United States (if with respect to its United States business it would qualify as a life insurance company), which is engaged in the business of issuing life insurance and annuity contracts (either separately or combined with health and accident insurance, and the life insurance reserves, plus uncarnied premiums and unpaid losses on aoneancellable life, health, or accident policies not included in life insurance, reserves, of which comprise more tune 50 percent of its total reserves, shall file a return on this form. (See section 2011).

Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in bankruptcy, and assignees, operating the property or business of corporations, must make returns of income for such corporations. If a receiver has full custody of and control over the business or property of a corporation, but shall be deemed to be operating such business or property, whether he is engaged in carrying on the business for which the corporation was organized or only in marshaling, selling, and disposing of its assets for purposes of liquidation.

#### B. PERIOD COVERED

The return shall be for the calendar year ended December 31, 1947, and the net insome computed on the calendar year basis in accordance with the State have regulating insurance companies.

#### C. BASIS OF RETURN

A return on this form shall be rendered on a cash receipts and disbursements basis in conformity with the annual statement made to the State Insurance Department, instead of the acrual basis.

#### D. TIME AND PLACE FOR FILING

The return must be sent to the collector of internal revenue for the district in which the company's principal place of business or principal ordice or agency is located, so as to reach the collector's office on or before March 15, 1948.

#### E. APPIDAVITS

The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other incipal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accountgo other.

Interesting state to some the second state of the resturer, or chief account-ing other.

Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the company, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foot of page 2.

#### F. PAYMENT OF TAX

The tax should be paid by sending with the return a check or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, nor pay it in person except at the collector's office.

The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: The first installment shall be paid on or before March 15, 1948; the second installment on or before The first installment on or before September 15, 1948; and the fourth installment on or before September 15, 1948; and the fourth installment on or before December 15, 1948.

If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector.

by the collector.

#### G. PENALTIES

For failure to make and file a return on time.—Five percent to 25 percent of the amount of the tax, unless such failure is due to reasonable cause, and, in addition, where failure is willful, a fine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than 1 year, or both, together with the casts of prosecution.

For willfully attempting to evade or defeat payment of the tax.—Not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than 5 years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

For deficiency due to negligence or fraud.—Five percent of the amount of the deficiency due to negligence or intentional disregard of rules and regulations without intent to defraud, or 50 percent of the amount of the deliciency if due to fraud.

#### H. INFORMATION AT SOURCE

Every insurance company shall make a return on Forms 1096 and 1099 with respect to amounts paid, credited, or distributed during the calendar year (a) as salaries or other compensation for personal services, totaling \$500 or more in the case of a citizen or credent, or (b) as increast, removed or more to a fiduciary, a domestic or resident partnership, or a citizen or resident. A report on Form 1099 is not recyclized with respect to wage payments included on Form W-2, provided copies of withholding statements on Form W-2a are furnished with the last return (form W-1) for 1947. If a portion of such wage payments was reported on a Withholding Statement (Form W-2), only the remainder must be reported on Form 1099. The return on Forms 1096 and 1099 shall also include dividend payments amounting to \$100 or more during the calendar year to each slarcholdic who is an individual (citizen or resident of the United States), a resident fiduciary, or a resident partnership any member of which is a citizen or resident.

#### I. INFORMATION BY CORPORATIONS

- I-1. Contemplated dissolution or liquidation.—Every corporation shall, within 30 days after, the adoption by the corporation of a resolution or plan for the dissolution of the corporation or for the liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock, render a correct return on Form 905 to the Commissioner, verified under oath, setting forth the terms of such resolution or plan. (See section 148(d).)
- I-2. Distributions: in liquidation.—Every corporation shall, when required by the Commissioner, render a correct return, duly verified under each shareholder, the number and class of shares owned by him, and the amount paid to him or, if the distribution is in property other than money, the fair market value (as of the date the distribution is made) of the property distributed to him. (See section 148(c).)
- 1-3. Compensation of officers and employees.—If the company paid to any officer or employee during the taxable year compensation for personal services in excess of \$57,000. Schedule F-1 (copies of which may be obtained from the collector of internal revenue) must be filed, IN DU-PLICATE, with and as part of the return.

#### J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

If the company owned any stock of a foreign corporation (including leas than 5 percent of the stock of a foreign personal holding company), it should attach to its return a statement setting forth the name and address of each such company and the total number of shares of each class of outstanding stock owned by it during the taxable year. This statement should be furnished in addition to the schedule required by Specific Instruction 2. If the company owned stock at any time during the taxable year in a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331, it must include in its return as a dividend the amount required to be included in its gross income by section 337. If the company owned 5 percent or more in value of the outstanding stock of such foreign personal holding company, it should set forth in an attached statement in complete detail the information required by section 337(d).

#### K. ANNUAL STATEMENT

A copy of the annual statement for life insurance companies adopted by the National Convention of Insurance Commissioners for the year "047, as filed with the Insurance Department of the State, Territory, or District of Columbia, which shows the reserves used in computing the net-income reported on the return, together with copies of Schedule A (real estate) and Schedule D (bonds and stocks), must accompany the return. Similar copies for the preceding year must also be furnished, if not filed for acchyear. In the case of a foreign life insurance company earrying on a life insurance business within the United States, the copies submitted shall be those relating to the United States business of the company.

#### L. LIST OF ATTACHED SCHEDULES

Attach a list of the schedules accompanying the return, giving for each a brief title and the schedule number. Place name and address of company on each schedule.

## SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are numbered to correspond with item numbers on the first page of the return

#### 1. INTEREST

Enter interest received from all sources during the taxable year. Interest on honds is considered income when due and payable. The gross amount of interest reported as gross income shall be decreased by the amortization of premium and increased by the accrual of discount attributable to the taxable year on bonds, notes, debentures, or other evidences of indebtedness, determined (1) in accordance with the method regularly employed, if reasonable, or (2) in accordance with regulations prescribed by the Commissioner with the approval of the Secretary. (Attach statement showing method and computation.)

#### 2. DIVIDENDS

Enter as Item 2(a) the amount received as dividends from a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under Chapter 1 other than a corporation entitled to the benefits of section 251 and other than a corporation entitled to the benefits of section 251 and other than a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1922. Enter as item 2(b) dividends from foreign corporations, Enter as item 2(c) dividends from all other corporations, including dividends on share accounts in Federal savings and loan associations issued on or after March 28, 1942. Enter in item 1(g) dividends on share accounts in Federal savings and loan associations issued prior to March 28, 1942. Submit schedule, itemizing all dividends received during the year, stating the names and addresses of the corporations declaring the dividends and amounts received from each.

#### 3. RENTS

Enter rents received from tenants.

#### 5. INTEREST WHOLLY EXEMPT FROM TAX

Enter the amount of interest which is wholly exempt from taxation under the provisions of section 22(b)(4).

See Specific Instruction 12 with respect to partially tax-exempt interest which is allowed as a credit against net income.

#### 6. INVESTMENT EXPENSES

Enter expenses paid which are properly chargeable to investment expenses, the total amount of which, if there be any allocation of general expenses, to investment expenses, should not exceed one-fourth of 1 percent of the mean of the invested assets reported on line 12, Schedule B, plus, in cases where the net income computed without any deduction for (1) investment expenses and (2) tax-free interest, exceeds 3½ percent of the book value of such mean of the invested assets, one-fourth of such excess. Submit a schedule showing the nature and amount of the items included herein, the minor items being grouped in one amount. (See section 201(c)(7)(B).)

#### 7. TAXES

6. TAAES
Enter taxes paid exclusively upon real estate owned by the company and taxes assessed against individual shareholders and paid by the company without reimbursement as provided in section 201(c)/7(c). Do not insert the provided provided of a kind tending to increase the value of the provider passessed, as for paving, sewers, etc. (For limitation on deduction, see Instruction 10 (b).)

#### 8. REAL ESTATE EXPENSES

Enter all ordinary and necessary building expenses, such as fire insurance, heat, light, labor, etc., and the cost of incidental repairs which neither materially add to the value of the property nor appreciably prolog its life, but keep it in an ordinarily efficient operating condition. Do not include any amount paid out for new buildings or for permanent improvements or betterments made to increase the value of any property or any amount expended on foreclosed property before such property is held forth for rental purposes. (For limitation on deduction, see Instruction 10 (c).)

#### 9 DEPRECIATION

9. DEPRECIATION

The amount deductible on account of depreciation is an amount reasonably measuring the portion of the investment in depreciable property by reason of exhaustion, wear and tear, or obsoleacence, which is properly chargeable against the operations of the year. In any event the deduction is limited to the depreciation on the property that is used, and to the extent used, for the purpose of producing the income specified in section 201(c)(1). If the property was acquired by purchase on or after March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation should be determined upon the basis of the original cost (not replacement cost) of the property, and the probable number of years remaining of its expected useful life. In case the property was purchased prior to March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation will be determined in the same manner, except that it will be computed on its original cost, less depreciation sustained prior to March 1, 1913, or refair market value as of that date, whichever is greater. If the property was acquired in any other call should be charged off retably over the useful traction of the property. Whatever plan or method of apportionment is adopted must be reasonable, must have due regard to operating conditions during the taxable year, and should be described in the return.

If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, a schedule should be filed with the return showing: (1) kind of property; (2) date acquired; (3) cast or other basis; (4) assets fully depreciated in use at end of taxable year; (5) depreciation allowed (or allowable) in prior years; (6) remaining depreciation; (8) estimated remaining life from beginning of year; and (9) depreciation allowed to the taxable year. In case obsolescence is included, state separately amount claimed and basis upon which it is computed. Cost or value of land must not be included in the schedule, and where land and buildings were purchased for a lump sum the cost of the building subject to depreciation must be established.

The adjusted pro

#### 10. TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

(a) Enter the total of items 5 to 9, inclusive.

(b) Limitation on deductions relating to real estate owned and occupied.—The deduction included in items 7 to 9 on account of real estate owned and occupied in whole or in part by the company shall be limited to an amount which bears the same ratio to such deduction (computed without regard to subsection (20) of section 201) as the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the entire property. (Stripping the state of the deduction is allowable for the amount of any item or part thereof allocable to a class of exempt income, other than interest. Items directly attributable to such exempt income, other than interest. Items directly attributable to such exempt income shall be allocated to such taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable to both taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable to both taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable to each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases in reasonable. A taxable recover, in each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases it reasonable. A taxable recover in each case, the control of the first of the facts and circumstances in each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases the reasonable. A taxable recover in each case of the reasonable is exempt shall submit with its return as a part thereof an itemized statement, in detail, showing (i) the amount of oach class of exempt income, and (2) the amount of times allocated to each such class (the amount of the main of the main of the main of the shows separately).

## 12, 14, and 16. CREDITS AGAINST NET INCOME

Enter as item 12 the amount of interest included in gross income which is partially exempt from tantion and for which credit is allowed under the provisions of section 26(a).

Enter as item 14,85 percent of the amount received as dividends from a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under Chapter 1, except dividends received from corporations organized under the China Trade Act, 1922, or from corporations entitled to the benefits of section 251. The amount claimed as a credit (tiem 14) shall be limited to an amount not in excess of 85 percent of the adjusted net income (item 13). (See section 26(b).)

Enter as item 16 the product of the normal-tax net income and the figure proclaimed by the Secretary for determining the reserve and other policy liability credit. (See section 202(b).)

Data for succeeding taxable year.—The following data shall be furnished by every life insurance company in Schedule A for the computation of the figure, for the succeeding year, to be proclaimed by the Secretary to determine the reserve and other policy liability credit:

(1) Reserves (lines 1 to 6, Inclusive, Schedule A).—List in Schedule A data pertaining to life insurance reserves. Describe fully the nature of the reserve the method of computation, the interest rate used, and the amount of each such reserve at the beginning and end of the taxable year. Include mortality and morbidity reserves on noneancellable life, health, or accident contracts. Do not include pro rata unearned premiums or unpaid losses on cancellable accident and health contracts.

modified basis, such as Illinois Standard, or Setect and Ultimate, list 107 percent of the amount of such reserves. (For definition of life insurance reserves and the such reserves, or the such control of the regulations.)

(For never confidences, see section 29, 201-6 of the regulations.)

(For never confidences, see section 29, 201-6 of the regulations.)

(Reserve carnings rate.—Reserve carnings rate means a rate computed by adding 2,1125 percent) (36) percent) (38) percent) and 35 percent of the average rate of interest assumed in computing life insurance reserves. Enter as line 10, Schedule A.

(3) Reserve for deferred dividends.—Enter in line 12, Schedule A, an amount equal to 2 percent of the reserve held at the end of the taxable year for deferred dividends the payment of which is deferred for a period of not less than 5 years from the date of the policy contract. Do not include in such reserve dividends payable during the following taxable year.

(4) Interest paid.—Enter in line 13, Schedule A, the amount of interest paid during the taxable year on the company's indebtedness, except on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry obligations (other than obligations of the United States issued after September 24, 1917, and originally subscribed for by the taxpayer) the interest upon which is wholly exempt from taxational and animators in the mature of interest paid on deposit and surrendered during the taxable year should be included in this item. Do not include any interest paid on deferred dividends which were included under (3) above.

#### 18. ADJUSTMENT FOR CERTAIN RESERVES

For companies writing contracts other than life insurance or annuity contracts (either separately or combined with noncancellable health and accident insurance) add to the normal-tax net income and to the surtrax net income 3½ percent of the uncarned premiums and unpaid losses on such other contracts which are not included in life insurance reserves, but not less than 3½ percent of unpaid losses plus 3½ percent of 25 percent of the net premiums written during the taxable year on such other contracts. (See sections 202 and 203.)

#### 20 to 39. COMPUTATION OF TAX

Normal tax.—All life insurance companies (including foreign life insurance companies carrying on a life insurance business within the United States) are subject to the tax imposed by section 201(a)(1). The following table shows the normal tax imposed by section 201(a)(1) upon certain specified amounts of adjusted normal-tax net income—

Over \$5,000 but not over \$20,000 Over \$20,000 but not over \$25,000 Over \$25,000 but not over \$50,000 Over \$50,000

The normal tax shall be:
15% of the adjusted normal-tax net income
4750 plus 17% of excess over \$5,000
53,300 plus 19% of excess over \$5,000
54,250 plus 31% of excess over \$25,000
24% of the adjusted normal-tax net income

Over \$50,000

24%, of the adjusted normal-tax net income

Surtax.—For companies with adjusted surtax net incomes not over
\$50,000 the surtax imposed by section 201(a) is 6 percent of the amount of the adjusted surtax net income not in excess of \$25,000, and 22 percent of the amount of the adjusted surtax net income in excess of \$25,000. For companies with adjusted surtax net incomes ne excess of \$25,000. For companies with adjusted surtax net income.

The terms "idjusted normal-tax net income and "adjusted surtax net income." The terms "idjusted normal-tax net income and "adjusted surtax net income. The terms "idjusted normal-tax net income and the surtax net income, respectively, ninus the "reserve and other policy liability credit." provided in section 202(b) and plus 3½ percent of the unearned premiums and unpaid losses on contracts other than life insurance or annuity contracts written (either separately or combined with noneancellable health and accident insurance). (See Instruction 18.)

The term 'mormal-tax net income' means the adjusted net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26(b).

The normal-tax net income and the corporation surtax net income of a foreign life insurance company carrying on life insurance business within the United States consists of that portion of its net income from the United States susiness (shown on the form approved for life insurance companies by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners) computed under the provisions of section 201.

The term "urtax net income" means the net income minus the credit for dividends received provided in section 26(b) (excluding certain dividends received on preferred stock of a public utility).

41. CREDIT FOR TAXES

#### 41. CREDIT FOR TAXES

If, in accordance with section 131(a), a credit is claimed by a domestic corporation in item 41, on account of income, war-profits and excess-profits taxes paid or accrued to a foreign country or a possession of the United States, Form 118 should be aubmitted with the return, together with the receipt for each such tax payment. In ease credit is sought for taxes accrued but not paid, the form must have attached to it a certified copy of the return on which each such accrued tax was based, and the Commissioner may require a bond on Form 1119 as a condition precedent to the allowance of a credit for such accrued taxes. A foreign company is not entitled to claim this credit.

UNITED STATES

FORM 1120 M Treasury Department

# MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY INCOME TAX RETURN

1947

بمخما	al Revenue Service								
	FOR MUTUAL IN	SURANCE	CC	IMPANIES	0	THER	(0-	, Not Write in These Sp	)
	THAN LIFE OR MA OR FIRE INSUR	AKINE INDI	uk. Md	ANCE CON ANIEC ICO	IPA HIE	NIE2	File Code		
		PETUAL PO			ŲII,	iG	Serial .		
	FOR CAL			_	17		Number	·	
	FOR CAL	LNDAK	4 1	MI IV			District	(Carbina's Samus)	
	File This Return With the Collector of					ь 15 , 1948		(4444, 6, 444)	
	(PRINT PLAINL)	Y COMPANY'S N.	AME .	AND ADDRESS)					
	***************************************						İ		
	•	(Name)							
		(Street and numb	or)				Cash C	Stock M. O. ( (First Payment)	Cert of lad
			•••••				<u>-</u>	V	
Lies	(City or town, roste			· · · · · ·	State)	<del></del>	8	T. mars. 0 = -	
	GROSS INCOME (Under Section 207 (a) (1) and (3))	i. Justrest Race or Accrued	red	2. Accrual of Di	sount	3. Amor	Uzation of Niums	4. Total. (In cas col. 1 plus c col. 3)	el. 3 minus
1.	(a) Obligations of a State, Territory, or political subdivi- sion thereof, or the District of Columbia, or United		_	ļ <del></del>	Г	<del></del>		-	
	States possessions	s		<b>\$</b>		\$			
	(b) Obligations of Federal land banks, joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks issued			}	}	1	- 1	Į.	-
	prior to March 1, 1941 (c) Obligations of the United States issued on or before			ļ	ļ			•	
				····		·			}
	(d) Treasury Notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury Bills and Treasury Certificates of Indebt- edness issued prior to March 1, 1941. (e) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Honds			 					
	<ul> <li>(e) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of \$5,000 or less,</li> </ul>						l		- 1
	owned in the principal amount of \$5,000 or less, issued prior to March 1, 1941.  (f) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds	-		}	·				
	issued prior to March 1, 1941					<u> </u>			
	<ul> <li>(g) Obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations to be reported in line (b) above) issued prior to March 1, 1941</li> </ul>			[		]			
	above) issued prior to March 1, 1941							··	
	and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality					1	- 1	1	- 1
	thereof (submit schedule)	-[			·			··-	
	(i) Loans, notes, mortgages, bank deposits, etc		*****		-	·			
2.	Totals			( <u>\$</u>	.	·\$	<del></del>	\$	
	(a) Domestic corporations subject to taxation under Chap	ter 1 of the Int	ernal	Revenue Cod	le*				
	(b) Foreign corporations								
R. :	(c) Other corporations							\ <del>-</del>	
	let gain from sale or exchange of capital assets (from Sched								
5.	TOTAL INCOME IN ITEMS 1 TO 4							\$	
6. 1	nterest wholly exempt from tax (item 1 (a), (b), (c), (d), and			_,	•••••				
7.	nvestment expenses (attach schedule)			,					
	'axes							··  <del></del>	
	Pepreciation (attach schedule)								
	nterest								
12. ( 13.	ther capital losses (from Schedule D)								
	let income (item 5 minus item 13)								
15.	Less: Interest partially exempt from tax (item 1 (f) and								<u> </u>
16 17	djusted net income								
	formal-tax net income (item 16 minus item 17)								
*ponic	toppt dividends received from corporations organized under the China Trade A. be included in item 2 (c).	et, 1922, and corpora	HOOL .	milled to the bone	âta of B	ection 251 of	he Internal	Revenue Code, which	p dividend
	GROSS AMOUNT OF INCOME	(under section	207	(a) (2))				1	1
19.	otal gross income in items 1 to 3, Inclusive				•			\$	
	fet premiums							··	
	-				1-				
22. 23.	Less: Dividends to policyholders								
24. (	ross amount of income (item 21 minus items 22 and 23)								
	TOTAL 1	TAX				-			_
25. 1 26.	ine 39, page 2Less: Credit for income taxes paid to a foreign country of								
	slaince of tax								
	AFFIDA	VIT. (See In	truc	tion E)					<del></del>
the c	We, the undersigned, president (or vice president, or other p prporation for which this return is made, being severally di ing schedules and statements) has been examined by him a	principal officer	and for l	treasurer (or	assist arand	ant treas	irer, or ci	hief accounting	officer) of
pany	ng schedules and statements) has been examined by him a in good faith, for the taxable year stated, pursuant to the l	nd is, to the b	est of	his knowledg	e and	belief, a	true, con	ect, and comple	te return,
	lubscribed and sworn to before me this								
_			_	_	· (F	resident or o	ther princip	el officer) (State titl	4)
تا	(Signature of officer administering cath)	(Title)	SI	RATE	Teature	r, Assistant '	Treasurer, or	Chief Accounting Of	 Acer)
	AFFIDA	VIT. (See In	struc		•		(State title	a) , , , ,	
nto to	/we swear (or affirm) that I/we prepared this return for the p ments) is a true, correct, and complete statement of all the	person named h	erein	and that the r	eturo	(includin	g any acc	ompanying sche	jules and
prep	red of which I/we have any knowledge.				, mare y	or end her	eou iur∙W	TOTH FREE LEFRILD	
1	subscribed and sworn to before me this day of			19 <b>L</b>	-	(Bignat	are of person	preparing the return	j
					•-				
NOT	ARIAL				-	(Signat	ore of person	preparing the return	,
	(Signature of officer administrative cash)		Post S			/Na		remakener Henry	

Page #

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON NET INCOME (Section	207 (a) (1) and (3))			
NORMAL TAX COMPUTATION	Column I	Col. 2 Rate	Column 2 Amount of Tax	·
Companies (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) with normal-tax net incomes of over \$3,000 and not over \$6,153.86		-	Autocut in 125	
1. Normal-tax net income (item 18, page 1)	8	1 1		
2. Normal tax (30 percent of excess of line 1 over \$3,000)		30%	i.	
<del></del>	T 1	- 00 /8	V	
Companies (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) with normal-tax net incomes of over \$6,153.86 and not over \$50,000	1	1	1	
3. Normal-tax net income (item 18, page 1)	. S	_	i	
4. Portion of line 3 (not in excess of \$5,000); and tax at 15 percent	. 8	15%	\$	
5. Portion of line 3 (in excess of \$5,000 and not in excess of \$20,000); and tax at 17 percent.		17%		
6. Portion of line 3 (in excess of \$20,000 and not in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 19 percent.		19%		
7. Portion of line 3 (in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 31 percent.	<del></del>	31%		
8. Total normal tax (total tax in column 3 of lines 4, 5, 6, and 7)			S	===
Companies (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) with normal-tax net incomes of over \$50,000				
9. Normal-tax net income (item 18, page 1)	- <u>\$</u>	<u></u>	[	
10. Normal tax (24 percent of line 9)		24%	8	
Interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters with normal-tax net incomes of over \$50,000 and not over \$100,000	1			
11. Normal-tax net income (item 18, page 1)	<del></del>	<u></u> 1	- !	
12. Normal tax (48 percent of excess of line 11 over \$50,000)		48%	8	===
Interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters with normal-tax net incomes of over \$100,000	)	Ì	] [	
13. Normal-tax net income (item 18, page 1)	<u>8</u>	<u> </u>	]	i
14. Normal tax (24 percent of line 13)		24%	· \$	<u></u>
SURTAX COMPUTATION	1 1			1
15. Net income (item 14, page 1)	.   \$	[		l
<ol> <li>Leas: Dividends received credit (85 percent of item 2 (a), page 1, but not in excess of 85 percent of item 16, page 1 (excluding from the computation certain</li> </ol>				
dividends received on preferred stock of a public utility))				i
17. Surtax net income (line 15 minus line 16)	. \$		ł	l
Companies (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) with surtax net incomes		-		
of over \$3,000 and not over \$6,000				1
18. Surtax net income (line 17)	<b>S</b>	<u> </u>	ļ	
19. Surtax (12 percent of excess of line 18 over \$3,000)		12%	\$	
Companies (except interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters) with surtax net income				•
of over \$6,000 and not over \$50,000	1	1	1	
20. Surtax net income (line 17)		<u></u>	*	ļ
21. Portion of line 20 (not in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 6 percent		6%	\$	
22. Portion of line 20 (in excess of \$25,000); and tax at 22 percent	<del></del>	22%		
23. Total surtax (total tax in column 3 of lines 21 and 22)	<u></u>		\$	
Companies (except interineurers and reciprocal underwriters) with surtax net incomes of over \$50,000				
24. Surtax net income (line 17)			1_	1
25. Surtax (14 percent of line 24)		14%	3	
Interinsurers and reciprocal underwriters with surtax net incomes of over \$50,000 and not over \$100,000	1. 1	-		
26. Surtax pet income (line 17)		<del></del> }	1.	!
27. Surtax (28 percent of excess of line 26 over \$50,000)		28 %	\$	
Interinturers and reciprocal underwriters with surtax net incomes of over \$100,000				1
28. Surtax net income (line 17)		<u></u>		
29. Surtax (16 percent of line 28)		16%	S	ļ
30. Total normal tax and surtax under section 207 (a) (1) or (3) in column 3			s	l
			·	
COMPUTATION OF TAX ON CROSS AMOUNT OF INCOME (SECTION 207 (a) (2)) (not	ppucable to interinsu	ere and	eciprocal underwr	iters)
Companies with gross amount of income of over \$75,000 and not over \$150,000	1 -		}	1
31. Gross amount of income (item 24, page 1)	. s			ł
32. Tax (2 percent of excess of line 31 over \$75,000)		2%	8	
Companies with gross amount of income of over \$150,000	1.			1
33. Gross amount of income (item 24, page 1)	,	-	}	]
34. Tax (1 percent of line 33)		1%	8	
ov. 182 (1 percent of files oo)		70		-
85. Tax under section 207 (a) (2) (line 32 or 34, whichever is applicable)			. 8	<u> </u>
Tax under section 207 (a) (1), (2), or (3)			ĺ	1
86. Line 30 for interinsurers or reciprocal underwriters; line 30 or 35, whichever is greater,	for others		. \$	<u> </u>
LIMITATION OF TAX UNDER SECTION	207 (m) (4)			
			1	1
Companies with gross amount received from interest, dividends, rents, and premiess than \$125,000	uuma of over \$75,000 a	nđ	1	1
87. Limitation under section 207 (a) (4) (line 36 multiplied by the ratio which the amount	over \$75,000 bears to \$	50,000)		
38. Alternative tax (line 29, Schedule C) if less than line 36 or 37, whichever is applicable,			1	<del> </del>
section 207 (a) (1) or (3)			8	
39. Total tax (line 36, 37, or 38, whichever is applicable)			. 8	

	<del>,</del>		<del></del>	-
•	1. Beginning of Taxable	Yes	2. End of Texable Y	ter
i. Real estate	8		8	
2. Mortgage loans				
8. Collateral loans.				
4. Policy loans, including premium notes				·
8. Bonds of domestic corporations				
d. Stocks of domestic corporations				
7. Government obligations, etc.:	1			ł
(a) Obligations of a State, Territory, or political subdivision thereof, or the District of Columbia, or United States possessions				<u> </u>
(b) Obligations of Federal land banks, joint stock land banks, and Federal intermediate credit banks issued prior to March 1, 1941	.]			
(c) Obligations of the United States issued on or before September 1, 1917				<b> </b>
(d) Treasury Notes issued prior to December 1, 1940, Treasury Bills and Treasury Certificates of Indebtedness, issued prior to March 1, 1941		·	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
(e) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in the principal amount of \$5,000 or less, issued prior to March 1, 1941				
(f) United States Savings Bonds and Treasury Bonds owned in excess of the principal amount of \$5,000, issued prior to March 1, 1941				ļ <u>.</u>
(g) Obligations of instrumentalities of the United States (other than obligations to be reported in line (b) above) issued prior to March 1, 1941				
(h) Treasury Notes issued on or after December 1, 1940, and obligations issued on or after March 1, 1941, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof			 	
8. Bank deposits bearing interest				ļ
9. Other interest-bearing assets (attach statement)	.\ <u></u>	*****		
10. Totals of lines 1 to 9.			8	ļ
11. Total of columns 1 and 2, line 10				
12. Mean of the invested assets for the taxable year (one-half of line 11)				
18. One-fourth of 1 percent of the mean of the invested assets			8	
14. Income base (item 5, page 1, minus items 8 to 12, inclusive, page 1)			.8	
15. 3% percent of line 12				
16. Excess (if any) of line 14 over line 15				_
17. One-fourth of line 16			8	<u> </u>
18. Limit on deduction for investment expenses (line 13 plus line 17)			8	

Schedule C.—Separate Schedule C (Form 1120) should be secured and used in reporting sales and exchanges of capital assets and filed with and as a part of this return.

ividends and similar distri	hutions paid to poli	cyholders							. 8		
osses paid									F		
xpenses paid								•••••			
otal of lines 1 to 3, inclusiv									. 8		
ess: Interest received (item									]		
Dividends received (it											
Rents received (item											l
Net premiums receive	d (item 20, page 1,	adjusted to cas	h basis i	f on accru	al bas	is)					
excess (if any) of line 4 over	r lines 5, 6, 7, and 1	3							. 8		ļ
Column I	Column 3	Column 1		Column 6		Column		Column 6		Column 7	
Description of Capital Asset	Date Acquired	Oross Sales Price (Contract Price	5° c	ost or Other I	ub	Expense of a Cost of Impr Subsequent quisition or 1913		Depreciation A (or Allowable) Acquisition or 1, 1913 (Furet tails)	Nowed Since March to De-	Loss (Column : Column & min sum of Column and #)	us ti
		8	\$.		ļ <b></b>	\$		8	ļ	8	
·		[]	····-  <del>-</del>		ļ			····	.		
					·	<b></b>		ļ	·	<u>-</u>	
	·····							}	·[·····		
		1							1	·	
	·										
					ļ				1		
	·				ļ <del></del> .						-
•• ••• ••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •									1		
						<b></b>					ļ
		<u> </u>				<b></b>			.]		
						ļ	]				i
					ļ				<u>: </u>		
otal		8	8.		ļ	\$			.	. 8	ļ
otal gross receipts from a could be apportioned in the alea (except the apportion inter total other capital in	ie above achedule at iment mentioned at	id the excess re love) reported:	ported in this s	n Schedule chedule sh	C.				receip	te from a parti	cul
			QUES	TIONS							
ste of incorporation				eale	iry, c	commission,	bonus,	or other co	mpen	ee of the consation for per	1801
ate or country				1			-			excess of \$75	
d the company file a retui						(If an Instruction		"yes," atta	ch Sc	hedule F-1.)	(6
d the company at any tim or more of the voting stock	ne during the taxab	le year own 50 p	percent							on Forms 109 1947 (see G	
foreign?	address; (2) percented; and (4) the colle	tage of stock sector's office in	owned; which	7. Did	be ec	mpany at o	ny tim		ldaxabl	e year own di	
the income tax return o	f such corporation	for the last	taxable		ndire	ctly any st				n? neral Instruction	

#### INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120M

### 1947 UNITED STATES MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY INCOME TAX RETURN 1947 (References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

Taxpayers will find it helpful to read the General Instructions A to L before commencing to fill in their returns

#### GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

#### A. COMPANIES REQUIRED TO FILE A RETURN

Every mutual insurance company other than a life or marine insurance company and other than a fire insurance company subject to the tax imposed by section 204 (except a foreign mutual insurance company other than a life or marine insurance company or a for insurance company other than a life or marine insurance company or a for insurance company subject to the tax imposed by section 204—not carrying on an insurance business within the United States) with gross amount received from interest, dividends, rents, and premiums (including deposits and assessments), in excess of \$75,000, shall file a return on this form. (See section 101 (11).)

Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in hank runtey, and assignees.

101 (11).)
Receivers, trustees in dissolution, trustees in bahr uptcy, and assignees, operating the property or business of corporations, must make returns of income for such corporations. If a receiver has full custody of and control over the business or property of a corporation, be shall be deemed to be operating such business or property, whether he is engaged in carrying on the business for which the corporation was organized or only in marshaling, selling, and disposing of its assets for purposes of liquidation.

#### B. PERIOD COVERED

The return shall be for the calendar year ended December 31, 1947, and the net income computed on the calendar year basis in accordance with the State laws regulating insurance companies.

#### C. BASIS OF RETURN

A return on this form shall be rendered on a cash receipts a bursements basis or the accrual basis whichever conforms wannual statement made to the State Insurance Department.

#### D. TIME AND PLACE FOR FILING

The return must be sent to the collector of internal revenue for the district in which the company's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located, so as to reach the collector's office on or before March 15, 1948.

#### E. AFFIDAVITS

The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, or chief accounting officer.

Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the company, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foot of page !.

#### F. PAYMENT OF TAX

F. PAYMENT OF TAX

The tax should be paid by sending with the return a check or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, nor pay it in person except at the collector's office.

The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: The first installment shall be paid on or before March 15, 1948; the second installment on or before June 15, 1948; the third installment on or before September 15, 1948; and the fourth installment on or before December 15, 1948.

If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment, the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector.

#### G. PENALTIES

For failure to make and file a return on time.—Five percent to 25 percent of the amount of the tax, unless such failure is due to reasonable cause, and, in addition, where failure is willful, a fine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than I year, or both, together with

\$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than 1 year, or outh, agether was the costs of prosecution.

For willfully altempting to evade or defeat payment of the lax.—A fine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$5 years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

For defeciency due to negligence or fraud.—Five percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to negligence or intentional disregard of rules and

regulations without intent to defraud, or 50 percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to fraud,

#### H. INFORMATION AT SOURCE

H. INFORMATION AT SOURCE

Every insurance company shall make a return on Forms 1096 and 1099 with respect to amounts paid, credited, or distributed during the calendar year (a) as aslaries or other compensation for personal services, totaling \$500 or more in the case of a citizen or resident, or (b) as interest, rent, premiums, annuties, or other fixed or determinable income totaling \$500 or more to a fiduciary, a domestic or resident partnership, or a citizen or resident. A report on Form 1099 is not required with respect to wage payments, included on Form W-2, provided copies of withholding statements on Form W-2a are furnished with the last return (Form W-1) for 1947. If a portion of such salary or wage payments was reported on a Withholding Statement (Form W-2), only the remainder must be reported on Form 1099.

#### I. INFORMATION BY CORPORATIONS

I. INFORMATION BY CORPORATIONS

I-1. Contemplated dissolution or liquidation.—Every corporation shall, within 30 days after the adoption by the corporation of a resolution or plan for the dissolution of the corporation or for the liquidation of the whole or any part of its capital stock, render a correct return on Form 866, to the Commissioner, writing the decided on a certificity of the terms of such 1-2. Distributions in liquidation.—Every corporation shall, when required by the Commissioner, render a correct return, duly verified under oath, of its distribution is injuidation, stating the name and address of each shareholder, the number and class of shares owned by him, and the amount paid to him or, if the distribution is in property other than money, the fair market value (as of the date the distribution is made) of the property distributed to him. (See section 148 (e).)

I-3. Compensation of officers and employees.—If the company paid to any officer or employee during the taxable year compensation for personal services in excess of \$75,000, Schedule F-1 (copies of which may be obtained from the collector of internal revenue) must be filed, IN DU-PLICATE, with and as part of the return.

J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

#### J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

J. STOCK OWNERSHIP IN FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

If the company owned any stock of a foreign corporation (including less than 5 percent of the stock of a foreign personal holding company), it should attach to its return a statement setting forth the name and address of each such company and the total number of shares of each class of outstanding stock owned by it during the taxable year. This statement should be furnished in addition to the schedule required by Specific Instruction 2. If the company owned stock at any time during the taxable year in a foreign personal holding company, as defined in section 331, it must include in its return as a dividend the amount required to be included in its gross income by section 337. If the company owned 5 percent or more in value of the outstanding stock of such foreign personal holding company, it should set forth in an attached statement in complete detail the information required by section 337 (d).

#### K. ANNUAL STATEMENT

A copy of the annual statement for mutual insurance companies adopted by the National Convention of Insurance Commissioners for the year 1947, as filed with the Insurance Department of the State, Territory, or District of Columbia, together with copies of Schedule A (real estate) and Schedule D (bonds and stocks), must accompany the return. Similar copies for the preceding year must also be furnished. If not filed for such

#### L. LIST OF ATTACHED SCHEDULES

Attach a list of the schedules accompanying the return, giving for each a brief title and the schedule number. Place name and address of company on each schedule.

## SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

#### The following instructions are numbered to c nd with item numbers on page I of the return

#### 1. INTEREST

Enter interest received or accrued from all sources during the taxable year. Interest on bonds is considered income when due and payable. The gross amount of interest reported as gross income shall be decreased by the amortization of premiums and increased by the accrual of discount attributable to the taxable year on bonds, notes, debentures or other evidences of indebtedness, determined (1) in accordance with the method regularly employed, if reasonable, or (2) in accordance with regulations prescribed by the Commissioner with the approval of the Secretary. (Attach statement showing method and computation.)

#### 2. DIVIDENDS

Enter as item 2 (a) the amount received or accrued as dividends from a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under Chapter 1 other than a corporation which is subject to taxation under Chapter 1 other than a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1222. Enter 1 then a corporation organized under the China Trade Act, 1222. Enter 1 (dividends from all other corporations including dividends on share accounts in Federal savings and loan associations issued on or after March 28, 1942. Enter in item 1 (a) dividends on share accounts in Federal savings and loan associations issued on or after March 28, 1942. Enter in item 1 (a) dividends on share accounts in Federal savings and loan associations issued prior to March 28, 1942. Submit schedule, itemizing all dividends received during the year, stating the names and addresses of the corporations declaring the dividends and amounts received from each.

1. REFUTS

Enter rents received or accrued from tenants.

#### 4. GAINS AND LOSSES FROM SALES OR EXCHANGES OF CAPITAL ASSETS

4. GAINS AND LOSSES FROM SALES OR EXCHANGES
OF CAPITAL ASSETS
Report sales or exchanges of capital assets in Schedule C. (but see Schedule D). Every sale or exchanges of capital assets, even though no gain or loss may be indicated, must be reported in detail.
Losses from sales or exchanges of capital assets (except losses from capital assets sold or exchanged in order to obtain funds to meet abnormal hanurance losses and to provide for the payment of dividends and similar distributions to policyholders) shall be allowed to the extent of gains from such sales or exchanges, with respect to companies taxable under section 207 (s) (1) or (3). The net capital loss for such companies shall be the amount by which losses for such year from sales or exchanges and (1) the corporation surtax net income (computed without regard to gains or losses from sales or exchanges of expital assets) or (2) losses from the sale or exchange of capital assets sold or exchange of obtain funds to meet and similar distributions and to previde for the payment of dividends and similar distributions of an exchange of expital assets inchever is the lesser; the Amount of a net capital loss may be a capital say the exception of a set capital say and the previous surface of the exception of a rest capital loss of the extent of allowed as a deduction against any net capital gains of any taxable year intervening between the taxable year in which the net capital loss was sustained and the taxable year to which carried.

Definition of capital casts.—The term "capital assets" means property beld by the taxapayer (whether or not connected with his trade or business), but does not include stock in trade of the taxapayer or other property beld by the taxapayer (whether or not connected with his trade or business).

of a kind which would properly be included in the inventory of the tar-payer if on hand at the close of the taxable year, or property held by the taxpayer primarily for asle to customers in the ordinary course of his trade or business, or property used in the trade or business, of a character which is subject to the allowance for depreciation provided in section 23 (f), or an obligation of the United States or any of its possessions, or of a State or Territory, or any political subdivision thereof, or of the District of Columbia, issued on or after March 1, 1941, on a discount basis and pay-able without interest at a fixed maturity date not exceeding one year from the date of issue, or real property used in the trade or business of the taxpayer.

Classification of capital gains and losses.—The phrase "short-term" applies to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for 6 months or less; the phrase "long-term" to the category of gains and losses arising from the sale or exchange of capital assets held for more than 5 months.

assets held for more than 6 months.

Enter full description of each item of property sold or exchanged, even though no gain or loss may be indicated. Such description should include the following facts: (a) For real estate, location and description of land, description of improvements, details explaining depreciation (column 6 of Schedule C); (b) for bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, name of issuing corporation, description of the particular issue, denomination, and amount; (c) for stocks, name of issuing corporation, class of stock, number of shares, and capital changes affecting basis (nontaxable stock dividends, other nontaxable distributions, stock rights, etc.).

authority (b) for society, and to discount control to the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control

exchange, on the last day of such taxable year, of capital assets. (See section 23 (k) (2).)

Definition of securities.—As used for the purpose of determining capital losses under section 23 (k), the term "securities" means bonds, debentures, notes, or certificates, or other evidences of indebtechess, issued by any corporation (including those issued by a property of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the capital asset of the control of the capital asset of the control of the capital asset of the control of the capital asset of the control of the capital asset of the control of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset of the capital asset held for more than 6 months, if the agregate of such capital asset held for more than 6 months, if the agregate of such capital asset held for more than 6

over the net snort-term capital loss, and 12 20 percent and tax of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of

Enter expenses paid or accrued which are properly chargeable to investment expenses, the total amount of which, if there be any allocation of general expenses to investment expenses, should not exceed one-fourth of 1 percent of the mean of the invested assets reported on line 12, Schedule A, plus, in cases where the net income computed without any deduction for (1) investment expenses and (2) tax-free interest, exceeds 3% percent of the book value of such mean of the invested assets, one-fourth of such excess. Submit a schedule showing the nature and amount of the intens included herein, the minor items being grouped in one amount. (See section 207 (b) (4) (B).)

8. TAXES

Enter taxes paid or accrued exclusively upon real estate owned by the company and taxes assessed against individual shareholders and paid by the company without reimbursement as provided in section 207 (b) (4) (C). Do not include taxes assessed against local benefits of a kind tending to increase the value of the property assessed, as for paying, sewers, etc. For limitation on deduction, see Instruction 13 (b) below.

limitation on deduction, see Instruction 13 (b) below.

9. REAL ESTATE EXPENSES

Enter all ordinary and necessary building expenses, paid or accrued, such as fire insurance, beat, light, labor, etc., and the cost of incidental repairs which enter the beat, light, labor, etc., and the cost of incidental ordinary ording to life, but keep it in an ordinarily efficient operating ordinary. Do not include any amount paid out for new buildings or for permanent improvements or betterments made to increase the value of property or any amount expended on foreclosed property before such property is held forth for rental purposes. For limitation on deduction, see Instruction 13 (b) below.

## 10. DEPRECIATION

The amount deductible on account of depreciation is an amount reasonably measuring the portion of the investment in depreciable property by reason of exhaustion, wear and tear, or obeolescence, which is property chargeshie against the operations of the year. In any event the deduction is limited to the depreciation on the property that is used, and to the extent used, for the purpose of producing the income specified in section 207 (6) (1). If the property was acquired by purchase on or after March 1, 1913, the amount of depreciation should be determined upon the basis

of the original cost (not replacement cost) of the property, and the probable number of years remaining of its expected useful life. In case the property was purchased prior to March 1, 1913; the amount of depreciation will be determined in the same manner, except that it will be computed on its original cost, less depreciation sustained prior to March 1, 1913, or its fair market value as of that date, whichever is greater. If the property was acquired in any other manner than by purchase, see section 114. The capital sum to be recovered should be charged off ratably over the useful life of the property. Whatever plan or method of apportionment is adopted must be reasonable, must have due regard to operating conditions during the taxable year, and should be described in the return. If a deduction is claimed on account of depreciation, a schedule should be filed with the return showing; (1) Kind of property; (2) date acquired; (3) cost or other basis; (4) assts fully depreciated in use at end of taxable year; (5) depreciation allowed (or allowable) in prior years; (6) remaining cost or other basis; (4) assts fully depreciated in use at end of taxable year; (5) depreciation allowed for the taxable year. In case obsolecence is included, state separately amount claimed and basis upon which it is computed. Cost or value of land must not be included in the schedule, and where land and buildings were purchased for a lump sum the cost of the building subject to depreciation must be established.

The adjusted property accounts and the accumulated depreciation shown in the schedule should be recounciled with those accounts as reflected on the books of the taxpayer.

Stocks, bonds, and like securities are not subject to depreciation within the meaning of the law. (See sections 23 (1), 114, and 207 (b) (4) (D).)

#### 11. INTEREST

Enter the amount of interest paid or accrued during the taxable year on the company's indebtedness, except on indebtedness incurred or continued to purchase or carry obligations (other than obligations of the United States issued after September 24, 1917, and originally subscribed for by the taxpayer) the interest upon which is wholly exempt from taxation.

#### 12. OTHER CAPITAL LOSSES

12. OTHER CAPITAL LOSSES

Enter as item 12 losses from capital assets sold or exchanged to provide funds to meet abnormal insurance losses and to provide for the payment of dividends and similar distributions to policyholders. Capital assets shall be considered as sold or exchanged to provide for such funds or payments to the extent that the gross receipts from their sale or exchange are not greater than the excess, if any, for the taxable year of the sums of dividends and similar distributions paid to policyholders, and losses and expenses paid over the sum of interest, dividends, rente, and net premiums received. (See Schedule D.)

#### 13. TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

(a) Enter the total of items 6 to 12, inclusive.

(b) Limitation on deductions relating to real estatic owned and occupied.—
The deduction included in items 8 to 10 on account of real estate owned and occupied in whole or in part by the company shall be limited to an amount which bears the same ratio to such deduction (computed without regard to subsection (c) of section 2071, as the rental value of the space not so occupied bears to the rental value of the entire property. (Submit detailed schedule.)

(c) Items not deductible.—No deduction is allowable for the amount of any item or part thereof allocable to a class of exempt income shall be allocated thereto, and items directly attributable to such exempt income, and item directly attributable to any class of taxable income. If an item is indirectly attributable to both taxable income and exempt income, a reasonable proportion thereof, determined in the light of all the facts and circumstances in each case, shall be allocated to each. Apportionments must in all cases be reasonable. A taxpayor receiving any exempt income such is the income than the exempt income. All cases be reasonable in exempt income, other than interest, or holding any property or engaging in any activity the income income in exempt income, other than interest, or holding any property or engaging in any activity the income income income, and (3) the amount of items allocated to each class of exempt income, other class of the amount of items allocated to each such class (the amount shocated by apportionment being shown separately).

## 15 and 17. CREDITS AGAINST NET INCOME

15 and 17. CREDITS AGAINST NET INCOME

Enter as item 15 the amount of interest included in gross income which
is partially exempt from taxation and for which a credit is allowed under
the provisions of section 26 (a).

Enter as item 17, 85 percent of the amount received as dividends from
a domestic corporation which is subject to taxation under Chapter 1, except dividends received from corporations organized under the China
Trade Act, 1922, or from corporations entitled to the benefits of section
251. The amount claimed as a credit (item 17) shall be limited to an
amount not in excess of 85 percent of the adjusted net income (item 16).

(See section 26 (b).)

#### 20. NET PREMIUMS

Enter as item 20 the amount of gross premiums (including deposits and assessments) written or received on insurance contracts during the taxable year, less return premiums and premiums paid or incurred for reinsurance. Amounts returned where the amount is not fixed in the insurance contract but depends upon the experience of the company or the discretion of the management are not to be included in return premiums but are to be treated as dividends to policyholders and included in item 22. (See section 207 (b) (2).)

#### 22. DIVIDENDS TO POLICYHOLDERS

Enter as item 22 dividends and similar distributions paid or declared (depending upon the method of accounting regularly employed) to policy-holders. (See section 207 (b) (3).)

#### 26. CREDIT FOR TAXES

26. CREDIT FOR TAXES

II, in accordance with action 131 (a), a credit is claimed by a domestic corporation in item 20, on account of income, war-profits and excess profits taxes paid or accrued to a foreign country or a possession of the United States, Form 1118 should be submitted with the return, together with the receipt for each such tax payment. In case credit is sought for taxes accrued but not paid, the form must have attached to it a certified copy of the return on which each such accrued tax was based, and the Cormissioner may require a bond on Form 1119 as a condition precedent to the allowance of a credit for such accrued taxes. A foreign company is not entitled to claim this credit.

STATISTICS OF INCOME FOR 1947, PART 2 UNITED STATES 1947 RETURN OF PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY (UNDER SUBCHAPTER A, CHAPTER 2, INTERNAL REVENUE CODE) For Calendar Year 1947 or fiscal year beginning ....., 1947, and ending ...., 1948 PRINT PLAINLY CORPORATION'S NAME AND ADDRESS District Cash Check м. о. SUBCHAPTER A NET INCOME COMPUTATION (See Instruction H) Instruction No.

1. Net income (as defined in chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code).... 2. Add: Contributions or gifts deducted in computing item 1. (See item 6, below)... Excess of expenses and depreciation over income from property not allowable under section 505(b). From Net operating loss deducted in computing item 1. (From Form 1120, item 27. page 1). 5. Total of items 1 to 4, inclusive... Less: Contributions or gifts paid. (From Schedule B)... Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes (not deducted in computing item 1). 8. Income and profits taxes paid to a foreign country or United States possession (not deducted in computing item 1)..... Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of the corporation based on liability of a decedent to make contributions or gifts. (Anach a 10. Subchapter A net income (item 5 minus total of items 6 to 9, inclusive). UNDISTRIBUTED SUBCHAPTER A NET INCOME COMPUTATION (See Instruction I) 11. Subchapter A net income (item 10, above)..... Less: Dividends paid credit. (From Schedule D)... Amounts used or irrevocably set aside to pay or retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934. (From Schedule E)..... 14. Undistributed subchapter A net income (before applying section 504(c)) (item 11 minus total of items 12 and 13). Less: Dividends paid after close of taxable year, excluding deficiency dividends as defined in section 506(c). (Attack 16. Undistributed subchapter A net income. COMPUTATION OF TAX 17. Surtag on portion of item 16, not in excess of \$2,000, at 75%.... 18. Surtax on amount of item 16, in excess of \$2,000, at 85%...... 19. Total surtax due (total of items 17 and 18)..... COMPUTATION OF ALTERNATIVE TAX 20. Undistributed subchapter A net income (item 16, above)... 21. Net long-term capital gain. (From Schedule C. Form 1120)... Less: Net short-term capital loss. (From Schoolule C. Form 1120) 23. Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss 24 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. th (1) (2) (3)

24. Undistributed subchapter A net income reduced	by excess in item 23		<b>.</b> \$	
25. Surtax on portion of item 24, not in excess of \$2,				
26. Surtax on portion of item 24, in excess of \$2,000				
27. Partial surtax (item 25 plus item 26)				
28. 25% of item 23				
29. Total of items 27 and 28				
30. Less: Portion of income tax under chapter !				
31. Alternative tax (item 29 minus item 30)				
32. Tax liability (item 19 or 31, whichever is lesser).				
Furnish below the names and addresses of the ir than 50 percent in value of the outstanding capital s		indirectly, at any time during t	he last half of the	taxable year, more
Name	Ad	dress	last half of	shares owned during
			Preferred	Common
0)				
(2)				
(3)				
(4)				
(5)				
corporation for which this return is made, being as schedules and statements) has been examined by hi faith, for the taxable year stated, pursuant to the In Subscribed and sworn to before me this	m and is, to the best of his knowl	ledge and belief, a true, correc		
day of	194	-		
		(President or principal officer) (State t	itle)	CORPORATE
(Signoture and title of officer administering eath)	Пенше	. Assistant Tressurer, or Chief Acquesting Of	icer) (State title)	- L <u>~~</u>
(If this return was prepared by some person or per	sons other than officers or small	was of the corneration, the fe	llowing affidevit :	nust be executed
(in title recent was prepared by some person of per	AFFIDAVIT (See Instru	r		
I/we swear (or affirm) that I/we prepared this	return for the person named here	in and that the return (includ	ing any accompany	ring schedules and
statements) is a true, correct, and complete stateme Code of the person for whom this return has been pr	nt of all the information respectir	ng the tax liability imposed by		
Subscribed and sworn to before me this			•	
		(Signature of	person propuring the return	)
day of	194		person properties the return	
	•		lena er mapleyer, if any)	
(Signature and title of afficer administering units)	10-45441-1	(Name of	hra er mapleyer, if hay)	

Simple Address of Expenses and depreciation over rest or other compensation. (Easte as item ), first page)   State the names and addresses of persons from whom rest or other compensation. (Easte as item ), first page)   State the names and addresses of persons from whom rest or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property.    State the names and addresses of persons from whom rest or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property.	Schedule AEXCESS OF EX	PENSES AND	DEFRECIATIO	N OVE	. I.ICOME		==	ERTY NOT A		ABLE	UNDER SI	CTIO	PT \$425 (16).	(3	lastr	uction 3)	
Total recess of expenses and depression over rent or other compensation. (Enter as item 3, first page)  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property	1. Kind of Property	2. Date Acquired	3. Cost or Other i	Basis	4. Depreciat	on   '	Eape	e, spourence, and nace (section 23 (s [Itomize below)	»	* A	Depreciation shame 4 and	5	7. Income Other C	from Res	ot or ion	B. Earner (C	<u></u>
Total recess of expenses and depreciation over rost or other compensation. Cotte us tem 3, first page).  State the mans and addresses of present from whom rent or other compensation was recived for the use of, or the right to use, each property.  State the mans and addresses of present from whom rent or other compensation was recived for the use of, or the right to use, each property.  State the mans and addresses of present from whom rent or other compensation was recived for the use of, or the right to use, each property.  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  State of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Name and Address of Cognitions  Nam	)		\$		\$	\$				\$			\$			\$	
Teals executed expenses and depreciation over rent or other compensation. (Enter as item 3, first page).  Explaination of expenses extered in column 5.  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property.  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property.  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation. Note that the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the name of the			ļ													ļ	ļ
Total Center as item 7, first page)			¦				•						• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			<b></b>	<del> </del>
Explaination of expenses entered in column 5.  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property  **State of Actions of Organization**  None and Actions of Organization**  None and Actions of Organization**  **State of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Contr		nd denresi	ation over rent	05.0	ther compe	nsatio		Enter as its	m 3	first .						•	<del> </del>
State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property—  State the names and addresses of persons from whom rent or other compensation was received for the use of, or the right to use, each property—  Name and Address of Oxystriction  Name and Address of Oxystriction  Annual  Total (Enter as item 0, first page, unbject to 15 percent limitation).  State of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Name of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Name of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note of Tx  Tasably You  Annual  Note the state is inspectly to retire if Its of 90 of the letteral Revenue Cate, or by the corresponder extreme of a your power has been been competed by the state of the competed of the return.  Note the dead to taken as a denoted in section 100 of the letteral Revenue Cate, or by the corresponder without of a body the result of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the competence of the comp											B-)	*******					-1
Substain B.—CONTRIBUTIONS OF CIFTS PAID. (See Instrusting C)  Name and Address of Organization  Amount  Name and Address of Organization  Substain C.—CONTRIBUTIONS OF CIFTS PAID. (See Instrusting C)  Total. (Enter as item 0, first page, subject to 15 percent limitation).  Substain C.—CONTRIBUTIONS OF CIFTS PAID. (See Instrusting T)  Nature of Ixs.  Taxabi Yar  Amount  Nature of Ixs.  Taxabi Yar  Amount  Nature of Ixs.  Taxabi Yar  Amount  Note: Do see industrian support by unions (12 and 50 of the Internal Rennanc Code, or by the composing entities of a prior income to law to Note: Do see include a state in support by unions (12 and 50 of the Internal Rennanc Code, or by the composing entities of a prior income to law.  NOTE: Do see including (s) dividends chained in the preceding year under section 504(c), and (f) deficiency dividends and defined view or sections.  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Taxabi dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule).  Submit dividends routed: (Submit schedule)	Explanation of expenses ent							·····		······			······				
Name and Address of Oppositution    Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sam	State the names and address	ses of perso	ns from whom	rent (	or other co	npensa	tion	WBS received	d for	the u	se of, or t	he ri	ght to u	sc, eac	h pr	operty	
Ness and Address of Oppositusion    Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section					********	•		•••••••		••••••					•••••		
Name and Address of Oppositutions    Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sample   Sa	·····		Schedule B.—	CONT	RIBUTIONS	OR GI	FTS	PAID. (See I	netrue	ction	6)		***********				
Total (Enter as item 6, first page, subject to 15 percent limitation).    Substant C - FEDERAL INCOME, WAR-PROFITS, AND EXCESS-PROFITS TAXES. (the Instrustion 7)   Nature of Tax	Name and Address of	Organization		1			_					ation				Amount	_
Total. (Enter as item 6, first page, subject to 15 percent limitation).    Substant C = FECHAL INCOME, WAR-PROFITS, AND EXCESS-PROFITS TAXES. (the Instrustion 7)   Nature of Ix				\$											\$		T
Standard C—PEDERAL PROME, WAR-PROPYTS, AND EXCESS-PROPYTS TAXES. Class Instruction 7)  Notion of Tax  Taxable Year  Amounts  Should be C—PEDERAL PROME, WAR-PROPYTS, AND EXCESS-PROPYTS TAXES. (San Instruction 7)  Taxable Cincer us tiern 7, first page).  NOTE 1—Do not find the tracts impact by actions (II) and 200 of the Instruction Code, as by the corresponding sections of a prior instinate that the tract of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer																	-
Standard C—PEDERAL PROME, WAR-PROPYTS, AND EXCESS-PROPYTS TAXES. Class Instruction 7)  Notion of Tax  Taxable Year  Amounts  Should be C—PEDERAL PROME, WAR-PROPYTS, AND EXCESS-PROPYTS TAXES. (San Instruction 7)  Taxable Cincer us tiern 7, first page).  NOTE 1—Do not find the tracts impact by actions (II) and 200 of the Instruction Code, as by the corresponding sections of a prior instinate that the tract of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer of the Cincer					••••••												
Substant C_FIDERAL NICOME_WAR_PROPITS, AND EXCESS PROPITS TAXES. (See Instruction 7)	Total (Enter as item 6	first page	subject to 15 :	Dercei	nt limitatio	n)	<del></del>							<del></del> -	1		
Nature of Tex  Texable Year  S															1 .		-1
NOTE 1—The character impacted by sections (102 and 500 of the Internal Revenue Code, as by the corresponding sections of a piete immon tax has been section from the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the contro				<u> </u>		Ī	-		_		<del></del>	-		cu:	Ī	Amount	-
NOTE 1—The desired value excessed by actions (12 and 500 of the Internal Rennan Code, or by the corresponding actions of a piete income tax he.  NOTE 2—The desired value excessed to ask 1000, impected by section 500 of the Internal Rennal Code, and the included here and salam as a deduction in item 7, fast plan testam.  Statusha Desired value for secondary to the section 500 of the Internal Rennal Code, and (b) deficiency dividends as a defined in section 500(c).  Consent dividends paid, excluding (0) dividends claimed in the preceding year under section 504(c), and (b) deficiency dividends as a defined in section 504(c).  Consent dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Taxable distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable years (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  Taxable distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule).  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Dividends apaid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Dividends apaid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Description of indebtedness.  Dividends are subchapter of the subchapter A net income of the subchapter A net income).  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, top pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, over total amount used or set aside to ratire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, over total amount used or set aside to retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9).  1999.  1996.  Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  (1994. 1994. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 2007. 2007. 2007. 2007.				\$											\$		1
NOTE 1—The desired value excessed by actions (12 and 500 of the Internal Rennan Code, or by the corresponding actions of a piete income tax he.  NOTE 2—The desired value excessed to ask 1000, impected by section 500 of the Internal Rennal Code, and the included here and salam as a deduction in item 7, fast plan testam.  Statusha Desired value for secondary to the section 500 of the Internal Rennal Code, and (b) deficiency dividends as a defined in section 500(c).  Consent dividends paid, excluding (0) dividends claimed in the preceding year under section 504(c), and (b) deficiency dividends as a defined in section 504(c).  Consent dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Taxable distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable years (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  Taxable distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule).  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Dividends apaid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Dividends apaid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Description of indebtedness.  Dividends are subchapter of the subchapter A net income of the subchapter A net income).  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, top pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, over total amount used or set aside to ratire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1994, over total amount used or set aside to retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9).  1999.  1996.  Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  (1994. 1994. 1994. 1995. 1996. 1997. 1998. 2007. 2007. 2007. 2007.	***************************************						•										1
NOTE 1—The desired value recursophists as all any imports to a treat in the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the contr					<del></del>							ļ		<u></u> -		·····	-
NOTE 2.—The delated value excesspools us if up, imposed by section 600 of the Instead Revenue Code should not be included but an a deduction in item? J. Sate is steam, not should be taken as a device in omprosing the smooth entrol with a first transport. The sate of the transport of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the steam of the ste				of the	Internal D			hu sh-				- i		<u></u>	\$		<u>.ļ</u>
Subshake De-Dividends paid, excluding (c) dividends claimed in the preceding year under section 504(c), and (d) deficiency dividends as defined in section 306(c).  Consent dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Tackle distribution (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  Tackle distribution (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).  \$	NOTE 2 The declared value exce	ns-profits tax.	if any, imposed b	y sect	ion 600 of th	e Interi	ul R	evenue Code s							tion i	n item 7, &	nd pa
Taxable dividends paid, excluding (a) dividends claimed in the preceding year under section 504(c), and (b) deficiency dividends as defined in section 504(c).  Sometimal dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Taxable distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Stock operating loss of preceding taxable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  Sometimal distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Stock operating loss of preceding taxable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  Sometimal credit.  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Dividend earry-over from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).  Sometimal credit.  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Dividend paid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the subchapter A net income).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the subchapter A net income).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the subchapter A net income).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the subchapter A net income).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the state of the subchapter A net income).  Solvedend search of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the sta	his return, but should be taken as a c	deduction in co															
as defined in section 5066).  Convent dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Tauable distributions (cotal of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding taxable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  \$		1: ( ) !!							_					1			1
Consent dividends credit. (Submit schedule).  Tashel distributions (total of lines 1 and 2).  Not operating loss of preceding tasable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule).  \$											(b) deficie	ncy d	ividend	١.			1
Net operating loss of preceding taxable year (not in excess of the subchapter A net income). (Submit schedule)  Shart affiliate credit.  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Shirvidend carry-over from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).  Shirvidends paid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Enter as item 12, first page).  Showard E—AMOUNTS USED OR SET ASIDE TO PAY OR RETIRE INDERSTEDRESS INCURRED PRIOR TO JAMUARY 1, 1834. (So Instrustes 13)  Description of indebtedness.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Exzess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Exzess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  [1934.  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939.  Island a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a such a s	Consent dividends credit. (5	Submit sche	dule)		·	*******								•	•••••		1
Bank affiliate credit.  Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.  Dividend carry-over from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).  \$														\$			
Total of lines 4 and 5, or subchapter A net income, whichever is less.    Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years. (Submit schedule of computation).   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years in the first page).   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years from first page.   Subvision Carryover from first and second preceding taxable years from first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvision first page.   Subvis				cess (	of the subc	napter	A n	et income).	(Sul	mit	schedule)			\$	•••••		
Dividends paid credit (total of lines 3, 6, and 7). (Énter as item 12, first page).  Schedule E.—AMOUNTS USED OR SET ASIDE TO PAY OR RETRIER INDESTEDNESS INCURRED PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 1824. (be instrumed in 13)  Description of indebtedness.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  1934. 1936. 1937. 1938.  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939. following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such 1940. 1941. 1942. 1943. 1944. 1945. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1947. 1948. 1948. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2940. 2				ichev	er is less	•••••••		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			·····		·	. S	<del></del>	<del></del>	<u>- </u>
Scheduls E—AMOUNTS USED OR SET ASIDE TO PAY OR RETIRE INDESTEDNESS INCURRED PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 1834. Chas intermed to indebtedness.  Date incurred or assumed.  Date due.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  [1934.] [1935.] [1936.] [1937.] [1938.]  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939.] [1941.] [1942.] [1942.] [1943.] [1944.] [1944.] [1945.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [1946.] [																	
Description of indebtedness.  Date incurred or assumed.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Original amount of indebtedness.  Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.    1934.   1935.																	<u>.l</u>
Description of indebtedness.  Date incurred or assumed.  Driginal amount of indebtedness.  Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  [1934] [1935] [1936] [1937] [1938] [1938] [1939] [1939] [1939] [1939] [1939] [1939] [1939] [1941] [1942] [1943] [1942] [1943] [1944] [1943] [1944] [1945] [1944] [1945] [1946] [1946] [1946] [1946] [1946] [1946] [1947] [1948] [1948] [1948] [1949] [1949] [1949] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1950] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940] [1940	Schedule E.—AMOUNTS	USED OR S	ET ASIDE TO P	AY O	R RETIRE II	OEBT	DNE		D PRI	OR T	D JANUAR	_	934. (9-	Instr	atlor	12)	
Date due	Description of indebtedness									<del></del> -			<del>-</del>	-		111	
Original amount of indebtedness.  Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.  1934.  1935.  1936. 1937. 1938.  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939.  following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such calendar years.  1940. 1940. 1940. 1943. 1943. 1944. 1945. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1946. 1947. 1948. 1948. 1948. 1949. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940. 1940					*************			·····									
Amount used or set aside prior to January 1, 1934, tor pay or retire such indebtedness.  Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.    1934													·····	<u></u>		*******	
indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.    1934								\$ <u>-</u>			\$			\$			
Excess of indebtedness on January 1, 1934, over total amount used or set aside prior to that date to pay or retire such indebtedness.    1934	•	-	nuary 1, 1734,	, to j	ay or rett	re sucr	,						1	1			1
Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1936.  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939.  Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1939.  following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such 1940.  calendar years.  1941. 1942. 1944. 1945. 1946.  Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (a) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (b) Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (c) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (a) Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (b) Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  A   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  C   Combination of both A and B.  There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption			1934, over tot	al an	ount used	OF SC	-							<u>" </u>	71774		-
Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1936.    1937.								<u></u>	,, <u>,</u>		\$			\$	****		
Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the 1937.    1938						1		<b>3</b>			\$			\$			-
Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such 1940.  calendar years																	
Amounts used or set aside to retire such indebtedness during the following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such 1940.    1941.																	
following calendar years, or during fiscal years beginning in such 1940																	-
calendar years					-			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •								•	
Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the tazable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Total of lines 7 and 8.  Balance of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9).  Indicate separately:  (a) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose.  Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. Tenter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount actually used during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by this return, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by this return.		-	•	евпп	ing in soc												1-
Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the tazable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Total of lines 7 and 8.  Balance of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9).  Indicate separately:  (a) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose.  Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness; or C   Combination of both A and B.  There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by this return, represents:						1942	2	<del></del>		ļ. <b></b> .							
Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Total of lines 7 and 8.  Balance of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9).  Indicate separately:  (a) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose.  Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount actually used during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by this return.											ļ						
Amount used or irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire such indebtedness.  Total of lines 7 and 8																	+
return to pay or retire such indebtedness																	
Total of lines 7 and 8.  Balance of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9)						by thi								1			1
Balance of indebtedness (line 6 minus line 9)									•••••		*				*****	••••••	4
Indicate separately:  (a) Amount actually used during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness.  (b) Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose.  Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount actually used during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness;  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness; or  C   Combination of both A and B.  There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered by this return.	Balance of indebtedness (lin	e 6 minus l	ine 9)								\$			\$ S			-
to pay or retire the indebtedness	. Indicate separately:						1										۳,
(b) Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year covered by this return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose.  Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount actually used during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness; or  C   Combination of both A and B.  There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered to the contraction of adoption, and, where the plan is covered to the contraction of adoption, and, where the plan is covered to the contraction of adoption, and, where the plan is covered to the contraction of the contraction of adoption, and where the plan is covered to the contraction of the contraction of the contraction of the contractions.											١.		-				1
return to pay or retire the indebtedness, but not actually used during the taxable year for such purpose											·	*****		P	•••		-
Portions of amounts entered on line 8 above, claimed as deductions for the taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page).  Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A   Amount actually used during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness:  B   Amount irrevocably set aside during the taxable year to pay or retire the indebtedness; or  C   Combination of both A and B.  There must be furnished all of the facts and circumstances upon which the taxpayer relies to establish the reasonableness of the amount claimed aduction. Describe fully the plan for payment or retirement of the obligations, indicating date and method of adoption, and, where the plan is covered.	return to pay or r	retire the in	debtedness, bu	ıt not	actually u	ed dur											
taxable year covered by this return. (Enter total as item 13, first page)								<u></u>			\$		<u> </u>	\$	····		-
Indicate by check mark whether the deduction claimed in item 13, first page of this return, represents:  A								<b>.</b>			\$			•			
ich it is maintained	A Amount actually B Amount irrevoca C Combination of There must be furnished al fuction. Describe fully the parameters a mandatory sinking fund ag	y used during the set aside both A and lof the fact plan for pay reement or	ng the taxable de during the t l B. ts and circum: rment or retire similar arrang	year taxab stanc emeni emen	to pay or r le year to p es upon wh t of the obl t, submit a	etire the ey or sich the igation copy	he in retire tax us, in of th	debtedness; e the indebte payer relies dicating dat e indenture	to est te and or agr	s; or tablis d met	h the ress thod of so	loptic	on, and,	where	the	plan is ci	OVE

#### INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 1120H

#### 1947 UNITED STATES RETURN OF PERSONAL HOLDING COMPANY

(UNDER SUBCHAPTER A, CHAPTER 2, INTERNAL REVENUE CODE) (References are to the Internal Revenue Code, unless otherwise noted)

Taxpayers will find it helpful to read General Instructions (A) to (J) before commencing to fill in their returns and to read the Specific Instructions in connection with filling in the items to which they refer.

## **GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS**

(A) Corporations which must make return on Form 1120H.—Every corporation which comes within the classification of a "personal holding company" as defined in section 501 which read as follows:

(4) Carriar, Bruz.—For the purposes of this stochapter and chapter I, the term 'personal holding company in the personal holding company in the personal holding company in the personal holding company with respect to any taxable year beginning since December 31, 183, then, he seek subcompany with respect to any taxable year beginning since December 31, 183, then, he seek subcompany with respect to any taxable year beginning since December 31, 183, then, he seek subcompany with respect to any taxable year beginning since December 31, 183, then, he seek subcompany with respect to any taxable year beginning since the subcompany with respect to any taxable year beginning since the subcompany with the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of the subcompany of

To per centum of the gross income it personal badding company lacecine, and

"(2) Sicks sentrally requirement...—At any time during the last half of the examile year more than

the personal personal in the state of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con

amount.

"(c) Corrosations Mains Consolidate Retring such year do not street \$4.0.0 in principal amount.

"(c) Corrosations Mains Consolidate Retring.—If the common parent exposition of an afflicted rough of comparation making a consolidate deturn under the provisions of section 10 and flight group of comparation making a consolidated esturn under the provisions of section 10 and the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the tax indicates of the provision of the provision of the provision of the provision of the tax indicates of the period specified in section 21(a). (See section 11a). The term "personal holding company" as used in subschapter A does not include a foreign corporation if (1) its gross income from sources within the United States for the period specified in section 119(a)(2)(B) is less than 50 percent of its total gross income from all sources and (2) all of its stock outstanding during the last half of the taxable year is owned by nonresident alieu individuals, whether directly or indirectly through other foreign corporations.

Personal holding company income.—The term "personal holding company" income.—The term "personal holding company" income.—The term "personal holding company" income.—The term "personal holding company" income.—The term "personal holding company" i

Personal holding company income.—The term "personal holding company income" is defined by section 502 as the portion of the gross income which consists of:

consists of:

"(a) Divideods, Interest (other than interest constituting real as defined in subsection (g)),
toyattic (other than uniones), oil, or gas repaired), anounities.

"(b) Sroce and Secturings if assistances, Sectory in the case of regular dealers in stock of
"(c) Constoners Thansactions,—Gains from nutures transactions in any commodity on or
unioned to the sector of the commodity of the commodity which are so also also dealers to consist pay a producer, precessor, carefund, or handler of the commodity which arise out of local
subject to the rates of a board of trade or commodity eachings. This subsection shall not apply
to cause by a producer, precessor, carefund, or handler of the commodity which arise out of local
supplementations of the commodity and the subject of the commodity and the subject to the commodity and the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of the commodity of

and sold tills, reasonable representations of the competition of the competition of the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and the competition and th

Slock ownership.—Section 503 contains the following provision with reference to stock ownership:

Affork counterains,—Section SUG contains the following provision with reference to stock countership:

"13) Constructive Ownership: For the purpose of determining whether a corporation is a
first contained to the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of the contained of

"(3) Option role in tire or jensing one personal print—It state that Ye considered as words by an individual under either personals (3) or (3) it shall be considered as evened by him under personals of the personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal personal pers

If the effect of the inclusion of all such securities is to make the corporation a personal boldung company.

The purposed section 507(a (selecting to personal service contents), but only if the effect of the inclusion of all such securities is to make the administration of the inclusion of all such securities is to make the administration referred to including section of the personal bolding company incomes.

The reputation of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the inclusion of the included state in subsection as personal bolding company income.

The requirement is paragraphic (1), (3), and (3) that all convertible securities must be included and the included state of the included state in the included state of the included state in the included state of the included state in the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of the included state of

The established accounting period must be adhered to for all years unless permission is received from the Commissioner to make a change. An application for a change should be made on Form 1128 and forwarded to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue, Washington 25, D. C., at least 60 days prior to the close of the fractional part of the year for which a return would be required to effect the change.

(C) Basis of return.—If your books of account are kept on the accrual basis, report all income accrued, even though it has not been actually received or entered on the books, and expenses incurred instead of expenses paid. If your books are not kept on the accrual basis, or if you kept no books, make your return on a cash basis and report all income received or constructively received, such as bank interest credited to your account and coupon bond interest matured, and report expenses actually paid.

(D) When and where return must be filed.—Returns must be filed on or before the 15th day of the third month following the close of the taxable year with the collector for the district in which the corporation's principal place of business or principal office or agency is located. In the case of a foreign corporation engaged in business within the United States but not having an office or place of business therein, the return shall be filed on or before the 15th day of the sixth month following the close of the taxable year with the Collector of Internal Revenue, Baltimore 2, Md.

(E) Signatures and verification.—The return shall be sworn to by the president, vice president, or other principal officer, and by the treasurer, assistant treasurer, are chief accounting officer. Where the return is actually prepared by some person or persons other than officers or employees of the exporation, such person or persons must execute the affidavit at the foct of first page.

(F) When and to whom tax must be paid.—The tax must be paid in full when the return is filed, or in four equal installments, as follows: On or before the 15th day of the third month; on or before the 15th day of the sixth month; on or before the 15th day of the sixth month; and on or before the 15th day of the twelfth month following the close of the taxable year.

If any installment is not paid on or before the date fixed for its payment the whole amount of the tax unpaid shall be paid upon notice and demand by the collector.

The tax may be paid by sending or bringing with the return a check or money order drawn to the order of "Collector of Internal Revenue." Do not send cash by mail, or pay it in person except at the collector's office.

(G) Penalties.—For failure to make and file return on time.—Five percent to 25 percent of the amount of the tax, unless such failure is to to reasonable cause, and, in addition, where failure is willful, a fine of not more than \$10,000 or imprisonment for not more than 1 year, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

For willfully attempting to evade or defeat payment of the tax.—Not more than \$10,000 or imprisonment for not more than 5 years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

For deficiency due to negligence or fraud.—Five percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to acginence or intentional disregard of rules and regulations without intent to defraud, or 50 percent of the amount of the deficiency if due to fraud.

(H) Definition of Subchapter A Net Income.—Section 505 defines the term "Subchapter A Net Income" for the purposes of subchapter A as the net income, with the following adjustments:

term "Subchapter A Net Income" for the purposes of subchapter A as the net income, with the following adjustments:

"(a) A parmonat Datourious.—There shall be allowed as deductions—"(i) Federal income, war-prodits, not receive any extent of the received during the fatable year to the stead to the total of the stead of the total provided as a deduction under action 21: but not including the fatable year to the stead to the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of the stead of

(I) Definition of undistributed subchapter A net Income.—Section 504 defines the term "undistributed subchapter A net income" as the subchapter A net income in a the subchapter A net income in a defined in section 505) minus—

Complete A decendantly that declared in section 1960 (introduced in section 1960) (introduced in section 2061) without the benefit of parameths (3) and (4) thereof (computed without the reluction, unless section 20(b)(1), by the amount of the crisis travilled in section 2061, relation to interest on crisis outlings and the Child States and Observations of the divisions deferred for the purpose of this subschoper, the amount allowed in our subschoper the division of the crisis that the crisis of the purpose of this subschoper, the amount allowed in the complete that the crisis of the subschoper of the Child States and the subschoper of the Child States (and the crisis of the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the crisis of the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child States and the Child

"(b) Amounts used or revocate, manuats are reasonable with reference to the size and control processing the processing of the size and control processing the processing of the size and control processing the processing of the size and control processing the processing the size of the state between the size of the size between the processing the processing the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size of the size

10.11) The undistributed subchapter A and income for the tasable year computed without regard to this subsection; or
123: 10 per centum of the sum of—
1(A) The dividends pend during the tasable year (reduced by the amount allowed under this subclaude in the tasable year preceding the subsection in the computation of the tasable year freduced by the amount allowed under this subclauder to the lazable year preceding the subsection in the computation of the tasable year preceding the control of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of the subsection of t

(J) Definition of gross income of certain insurance companies for personal

"(d) Amounts distributed before January 1, 1944, in redemption of preferred stock outstanding before January 1, 1944 (including any preferred stock its used after January 1, 1944, in less of such preferred stock) it such distributions are made by a companient in agreement of the presence of the preferred stock) it such distributions are made by a companient in agreement of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the presence of the pr

## SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are numbered to correspond with item numbers on the first page of the return

1. Not income.—Enter the net income, for the taxable year computed in accordance with the provisions of chapter i, but without regard to section 47(c) (relating to income placed on an annual basis). In the case of domestic and resident foreign corporations engaged in trade or business in the United States, this item, except as noted above, is the amount abown as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.

as item 31, page 1, Form 1120.

In the case of a nonresident foreign corporation (not engaged in trade or business within the United States) which qualifies as a personal holding company under section 501 but not as a foreign personal holding company under section 531, the amount to be entered in item 1 as the net income must be computed under section 119 rather than under section 231(a). Net income so computed will reflect, in addition to income from all other sources within the United States, gains from sales or exchanges made within the United States, gains from sales or exchanges made within the United States, gains from sales or exchanges made within the United States of capital assets including stocks, securities, and commodities. Although such gains are not subject to normal tax under section 231(a), chapter 1, they are subject to the surtax imposed by section 500, subchapter A.

- ter A.

  2. Contributions or gifts deducted under section 23(q).—Section 23(q) revides for the deduction of contributions or gifts paid within the taxable year of the extent of 5 perent of the nest income computed without the benefit of such deduction while section 505 provides that in computing subscape and the section 505 provides that in computing subscape and the section 23(q) contributions or gifts of specified types paid within the taxable year to an amount which does not exceed 15 percent of the net income computed without the benefit of such deduction and the deduction allowed under section 23(q), and without the deduction of the amount disallowed under section 505(b). Provision for deduction of the larger allowance is made in item 6 and in order to show the amount of income upon which the increased limitation is based the amount allowed under section 23(q) and deducted in computing net income under chapter 1 (tem 1) should be entered as item 2. (See Specific Instruction 6.)
- 3. Excess of expenses and depreciation over income from property not allowable under section 505(b).—Section 505(b) provides as follows:

3. Excess of expenses and depreciation over income from property not allowable under section 505(b).—Section 505(b) provides as follows:

"(b) Desocroins Nor ALLOWEN.—The suggests of the Seductions allowed under section 21(a).

"(c) Desocroins Nor ALLOWEN.—The suggests of the Seductions allowed under section 21(a).

"(d) Expenses of the section 21(a) and allowed under section 21(a) and allowed under section 21(a) and allowed under section 21(a).

"(d) Extent to the rath of other compensation section of the use of, or the right to use, the property compensation section of the section of the section of the commissions:

"(d) Extent the rent or other compensation section when the property was necessary to the conduct of the business."

If the corporation derived rent or other compensation for the use or right to use property which was less than the sum of the expenses incurred in connection therewith and deductible under section 23(a) and the depreciation therewith and deductible under section 23(a) and the depreciation shown theretion in a proper section 23(b), section 23(c) and the depreciation shown theretion in the repeated of the section 23(a) and the depreciation allowed inder section 13(a) and the depreciation of the expenses and depreciation over the rent or other compensation of the agregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(a) and depreciation allowed under section 13(a) in excess of the rent or other compensation of the agregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(a) and depreciation allowed under section 23(b) in excess of the rent or other compensation of the agregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(a) and depreciation allowed under section 23(b) in excess of the rent or other compensation of the agregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(b) and depreciation allowed under section 23(c) and depreciation allowed under section 23(d) in excess of the rent or other compensation of the agregate of the expenses allowed under section 23(c) and depreciation allowed under section 23(

- of the consideration paid for the property;

  (c) The name and address of the person from whom acquired and the date thereof;

  (d) The name and address of the person to whom leased or rented, or the person permitted to use the property, and the number of shares of stock, if any, held by such person and the members of his family;

  (e) The nature (cash, securities, services, etc.) and gross amount of the rent or other compensation received or accrued for the use of, or the right to use, the property during the taxalle year and for each of the five preceding year and the amono, the property of rauch years are respect to, and the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property of the property was held and the gross income, expenses, and net income derived from the conduct of such business for the taxable year and for each of the five preceding years;

  (j) A statement of any reasons which existed for expectation that the operation of the property would be profitable, or a statement of the necessity for the use of the property would be profitable, or a statement of the necessity for the use of the property would be profitable, or a statement of the necessity for the use of the property would be profitable, or a statement of the necessity of the use of the property with the property of the comporation and the reasons why the property was faint deductible under section 505(a)(2).—As noted

- (g) Any other information on which the corporation relics.

  6. Cantributions or fifts deductible under section 505(a)(2),—As noted under Specific Instruction 2 above, the amount deducted under section 23(q) in computing not income under chapter 1 is to be restored to income under tiem 2. Furnish in Schedule B details of the contributions or gifts paid within the taxable year to or for the use of donees described in section 23(q), and enter the total amount thereof as item 6 except where such total exceeds 15 percent of item 5 minus item 4, in which case the amount to be entered as item 6 is 15 percent of item 5 minus item 4.

  If a deduction is claimed in item 9, no deduction is allowable in item 6. (See section 505(a)(3).)

  7. Federal income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes.—Section 505(a)(1) provided that there shall be allowed as additional deductions:

  (1) Provided that there shall be allowed as additional deductions:

  (2) Provided that there shall be allowed as additional deductions:

  (3) Provided that there is deduction under section 32 but not including the tax imposed by section 10, section 50, a section 6, a section 6 a print inconst-tax has corresponding to either of such sections. Furnish details of such terms in Schodule C and enter the total amount in Furnish details of such terms in Schodule C and enter the total amount in

- Furnish details of such items in Schedule C and enter the total amount in
- item 7.

  8. Income and profits taxes of a foreign country or United States possession.—The foreign tax credit permitted to domestic corporations by section 131 with respect to the taxes imposed by chapter 1 is not allowed, as credit with respect to the surtar imposed by section 500. However, the deduction under section 25(c)(2) of income, war-profits, and excess-profits taxes imposed by the authority of any foreign country or pessession of the inited blacks in permitted to any foreign country or pessession the inited blacks in permitted methods and the section 500 even though the taxpayer claims a credit for such taxes against the taxes imposed by chapter.

  Domestic corporations should enter in item 8 the amount of company of the source.
- Domestic corporations should enter in item 8 the amount of such taxes shown on line 4. Schedule M. Form 1120, where 1.29 portion thereof has

- been claimed as a credit in item 37, page 1, Form 1120, but if such corpora-tions have claimed such taxes as deductions under section 23(c)(2) in computing net income subject to tax under chapter 1, no entry should be made in item 8.
- made in item 8.

  Foreign corporations should treat such taxes as deductions to be allocated in accordance with section 119 in the computation of net income from sources within the United States and in such cases taxes of this nature will be reflected in the net income stated in item 1 instead of being stated separately as a deduction in item 9.
- 9. Amounts paid in liquidation of liability of a corporation based on liability of a decedent to make contributions or gifts.—Section 505(a) (3) provides for the following deduction:

  "(3) Is the case of a corporation expanded prior to January 1, 1028, to take ever the assist and liabilities of the estate of a decedent, amounts paid in liquidation of any liability of the expression based on the liability of the decedent to make contributions or gifts to or for the use of decedent estate in action 25(o) for the purposes thereis specified, to the action 25(o) in liability of the decedent estate prior to January 1, 1814. No deduction shall be allowed under purgraph (3) of this subsection for attacher year for which a deduction is allowed under the purgraph."
- (Paragraph (2) relates to the limited deduction for contributions or gifts paid. See Specific Instruction 6.)

  Any deduction claimed under this provision of law must be fully explained in a statement attached to the return.
- 12. Dividends paid credit.—Enter as item 12 the amount of the dividends paid credit as computed in Schedule D. (See also General Instruction 1.)

  No duplication of credit allowances with respect to any "deficiency dividends" is permitted. If a corporation claims and receives the benefit of the provisions of section 506 based upon a distribution of "deficiency dividends," that distribution does not become a part of the basic surfax credit for the purposes of subchapter A of chapter 2.

- provisions of section 506 based upon a distribution of "deficiency dividends," that distribution does not become and the total of the basic surfax credit for the purposes of subchapter A of chapter 2.

  13. Amount used or irrevocably set aside to pay or retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934.—Enter as item 18 the total amount reflected in line 12, Schedule E. Section 504(b) provides that in determining "undistributed subchapter A net income" there shall be deducted amounts used or irrevocably set aside to pay or to retire indebtedness of any kind incurred prior to January 1, 1934, if such amounts are reasonable with reference to the size and terms of such indebtedness.

  Indebtedness.—The term "indebtedness" means an obligation, absolute and not centingent, to pay, on demand or within a given time, in cash or other meditum, a fixed amount. The term "indebtedness" does not include the obligation of a corporation on its capital stock.

  Indebtedness.—The term "indebtedness" floating the properties of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such products of the such indebtedness oridened by bonds, notes, or other obligations issued by a corporation is ordinarily incurred as of the date each obligations are issued, and the amount of such indebtedness is the amount represented by the face value of the obligations. In the case of refunding, renewal or other change in the form of an indebtedness is the amount represented by the face value of the obligations. In the case of refunding, renewal or other change in the form of an indebtedness, the giving of a new promise to pay by the taxpayer will not result in an allowable debtedness was incurred.

  Amounts used or irrevocably set aside,—The deduction is allowable, in any taxable year, only for amounts used or irrevocably set aside in that year. The use or irrevocable setting a

- 15. Dividends said after close of taxable year, excluding deficiency dividends as defined in section 506(c).—Enter as item 15 the amount of dividends paid after the close of the taxable year and before the fifteenth day of the third month thereafter, if claimed under section 504(c) in the return, but only to the extent and subject to the limitations contained in that section. (See General instruction 1.)

  No duplication of credit allowances with respect to any "deficiency dividends" is permitted. If a corporation claims and receives the benefit of the provisions of section 506 based upon a distribution of. "deficiency dividends," that distribution is not made the basis of the 2½-month carry-back credit provided for in section 504(c).
- provided for in section 504(c).

  20 to 31. Alternative tax under section 117(c)(1).—The provisions of section 117(c)(1) impose an alternative tax, determined in the manner set forth in such section, in lieu of the aggregate tax imposed by sections 13, 14, 16, 204, 207(a)(1) or. (3) and 500. In the case of a personal helding company having an excess of net long-term capital gain over not short-term capital loss included in undistributed subchapter A not income and such company is liable for normal tax and surtax under chapter 1, the following rules are applicable:
- applicable:

  (a) Compute the tax imposed by chapter I and determine the effective rate applicable to the tax with respect to the excess of the net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss;

  (b) The amount-of-tax thus computed is to be considered as chapter I tax;

  (c) The tax liability computed under the alternative method with respect to the personal holding company return should be reduced by that portion of the chapter I tax attributable to the excess of such capital gain;

  (d) The tax liability as so reduced will constitute the personal holding company surtax.

(Italic page numbers indicate data pertaining to excess profits tax returns, Form 1121)

. $f A$
Page
Abrasives and asbestos products, manufacturing 66, 78–79  Accounts and notes payable 62–63, 260–344, 381 (note 53), 438–448, 468 (note 66)  Accounts payable 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 438–448
Accounts and notes payable_ 62-63, 260-344, 381 (note 53), 438-448, 468 (note 66)
11000 this pay abit =
Accounts receivable, notes and 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258
Reserve for bad debts
Accounts receivable, notes and (less reserve) 62-63, 260-344, 438-448 Active and inactive corporations 2, 3, 5, 45 (note 7), 47 (note 44), 462
Active and inactive corporations 2, 3, 5, 45 (note 7), 47 (note 44), 462
(note 2), 468 (note 59)  Adjusted excess profits net income 460, 461  Used as a credit on Form 1120 60-61, 391-401, 439-445, 466 (note 36)
Adjusted excess profits net income 460, 461
Used as a credit on Form 1120 60-61, 391-401, 439-445, 466 (note 30)
Adjusted net income, 1930–39 482 (notes 25, 20, 27)
Advertising 70, 82–83 Advertising (cost item in deductions) 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407, 439–449
Advertising (cost item in deductions)8, 15, 60-61, 80-259, 391-407, 459-449
Affiliated corporations. See Consolidated returns.  Agents, brokers, etc. See Insurance; Real estate; Security and commodity-exchange.
Agreed type of the properties lesser Security and commodity-exchange.
Agricultural, forest, etc., properties, lessors 72, 84–85
Agricultural machinery, manufacturing 67, 80-81 Agriculture and services 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72, 84-85, 99, 113, 127, 146-147, 166-167, 186-187, 206-207, 226-227, 246-247, 342-
127 146-147 166-167 186-187 206-207 226-227 246-247 342-
343, 373, 424.
Agriculture, forestry, and fishery, total 5, 14, 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72,
84-85, 99, 113, 127, 146-147, 166-167, 186-187, 206-207, 226-227,
246-247, 340-341, 373, 424.
Air mail carriers, certain $478$ (note $2(h)(7)$ )
Air transportation and allied services 68, 80–81
Air transportation and allied services 68, 80–81 Aircraft and parts, manufacturing 68, 80–81
Alachalia havena maga
Retail—Package liquor stores19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
82-83, 92, 106, 120, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 198-199, 218-219,
238-239, 302-303, 360, 416.
238-239, 302-303, 360, 416.  Wholesale 69, 82-83 Alternative to 48, 52, 375, 485 (note 42)
Alternative tax  48, 52, 375, 485 (note 42)  Amended returns excluded  2
Amended returns excluded 2
Ammunition 67, 78–79 Amortization:
Amortization:
Bond premium 479 (par. 7) Deduction (emergency facilities) 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259,
Deduction (emergency facilities) $8, 15, 00-01, 80-259,$
380 (note 30), 391–407, 439–449, 479 (note 5(e))
Reserves 381 (note 44) Amortization, depreciation, and depletion, historical 391, 397, 403
Amounts contributed under pension plans, etc
86-259, 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 31)
Amusement, except motion pictures 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82-83, 95, 109, 123, 140-141, 160-161, 180-181, 202-203, 222-223,
242-243 322-323 366 420
242-243,322-323,366,420.
242-243, 322-323, 366, 420. Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining
242–243, 322–323, 366, 420.  Anthracite mining

	Page
Asbestos products, abrasives, manufacturing	66, 78–79
Assets. See Assets and liabilities; Capital; Gross; Intangible.	·
Assets and liabilities (returns with balance sheets):	
Consolidated returns 188–247	7, 25 <b>4–2</b> 58
Historical summary, 1926–47	438-448
Industrial groups, major 128–247. Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other assets," "Other liabilities	7, 260 <del>-</del> 345
Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other assets," "Other liabilities	$'')_{-}10, 16,$
62-63 128-258 381 (notes 43 45)	\ <b>43</b> 2_442
Total 10, 11, 16, 62–63, 128–344, 381 (note 44), 438–448	3, 450–459
Total assets and net income by total assets classes, 1931–47	450-459
Total assets, by major industrial groups, for fiscal year returns	30-41
Total assets classes 11, 248-345, 381	(note 44)
Total assets classes 11, 248–345, 381 Audit revisions not tabulated	2, 43, 56
Automobile accessories, parts (except electrical), and passenger trailers, ma	nu-
facturing	68. 80-81
facturing 18, 2 Automobiles and equipment (except electrical), manufacturing 18, 2	22. 24. 28.
30, 34, 36, 40, 68, 80-81, 90, 104, 118, 134-135, 154-155,	174-175
194–195, 214–215, 234–235, 288–289, 355, 413.	111 110,
Automobiles and trucks (including bodies and industrial trailers), max	กม_
facturing	68 80-81
facturing	60 82-83
Automotive dealers rated	.00, 02 00 27 40 60
29_22 02 107 121 120_120 150 170 170 100 100	910 910
02-03, 33, 107, 121, 130-133, 130-133, 170-173, 130-133,	210-219,
238–239, 308–309, 362, 417. Accessories, parts, etc	60 00 00
Accessories, parts, etc.	09, 82-83
Automobiles and trucks	69, 82–83
Automotive electrical equipment, manufacturing  Automotive repair services and garages  19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 35	67, 80–81
Automotive repair services and garages	37, 41, 70 <b>,</b>
82-83, 95, 109, 123, 140-141, 160-161, 180-181, 200-201,	220-221,
240-241, 318-319, 365, 419.	
Average base period net income, computation 488	3 (note 34)
В	
Back taxes	
DRCK DAXES	44/5)
Pad John 9 950 901 407	44(5)
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407	7, 4 <b>39–4</b> 49
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44)
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44)
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12.	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12.	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3	7, 439-449 (note 44) 64, 76-77 16, 30-41, 1, 438-459 37, 41, 70,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203,	7, 439-449 (note 44) 64, 76-77 16, 30-41, 1, 438-459 37, 41, 70,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3	7, 439-449 (note 44) 64, 76-77 16, 30-41, 1, 438-459 37, 41, 70,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables:	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 10, 438–459 137, 41, 70, 1222–223,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical 1909–47, tables 11–20	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical 1909–47, tables 11–20	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical 1909–47, tables 11–20	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor.	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).  Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10  Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.")  Bayerages alcoholic:	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 222–223, 383–468 1, 73–381 ies,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).  Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10  Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.")  Bayerages alcoholic:	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 222–223, 383–468 1, 73–381 ies,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).  Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10  Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.")  Bayerages alcoholic:	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 222–223, 383–468 1, 73–381 ies,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.") Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199,	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 1, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 222–223, 383–468 1, 73–381 ies,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.") Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 3 82–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 302–303, 360, 416.	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 168, 218–219,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.") Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 3 82–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 302–303, 360, 416.	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 168, 218–219,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing Balance sheets, returns with (see also Assets and liabilities) 7–12, 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 3 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24). Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.") Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 3 82–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 302–303, 360, 416. Wholesale Beverages, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36,	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 168, 73–381 168, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).  Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.")  Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 302–303, 360, 416.  Wholesale Beverages, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 76–77, 87, 101, 115, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 190–191,	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 168, 73–381 168, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65,
Bad debts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407 Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 Bakery products, manufacturing 60–63, 128–345, 381 (note 44) Banks and trust companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 382–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 242–243, 326–327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).  Basic tables: Historical, 1909–47, tables 11–20 Income tax returns, tables 1–10 Batteries (automobile), retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers—Accessor parts, etc.") Beverages, alcoholic: Retail—Package liquor stores 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 302–303, 360, 416.  Wholesale Beverages, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 376–77, 87, 101, 115, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 190–191, 230–231, 270–271, 349, 410	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211,
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, ), 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 7, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 7, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 65, 76–77
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 16, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 7, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81 36, 39, 64,
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, ), 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81 36, 39, 64, 208–209,
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, ), 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81 36, 39, 64, 208–209,
Bad debts	7, 439–449 (note 44) 64, 76–77 16, 30–41, 7, 438–459 37, 41, 70, 222–223, 383–468 - 73–381 ies, 37, 40, 69, 218–219, 69, 82–83 39, 64–65, 210–211, 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 64, 76–77 68, 80–81 36, 39, 64, 208–209, 67, 78–79

Pag
Bodies and industrial trailers, automobiles, trucks, manufacturing 68, 80–8.
Bonded debt and mortgages, 1926-36 62-63, 438-448, 468 (note 67)
Bonds and mortgages payable 261-345, 381 (note 54)
Bonds, Government. See Government obligations.
Bonds, notes, mortgages, payable 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258 381 (note 53), 438-448, 468 (notes 66, 67
381 (note 53), 438–448, 468 (notes 66, 67
Bone, celluloid, and ivory products, historical
DOOKS AND INUSIC. Drinting and hilblishing 66 72-70
Broadcasting (radio) and television 69, 80-81 Brokers, agents, etc. See Insurance; Real estate; Security and commodity-
exchange.
Building materials, fuel, and ice, retail
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 218-219
238-239, 310-311, 363, 418.
Bus lines operated in connection with reilways (included in "Poilways
etc.")68
etc.")
82-83, 95, 109, 123, 140-141, 160-161, 180-181, 200-201, 220-221
240-241, 318-319, 365, 419.
$\mathbf{c}$
Cable, telegraph (wire and radio) 69.80-81
Cable, telegraph (wire and radio) 69, 80–81 Canning fruits, vegetables, and sea foods 64, 76–77
Capital assets:
Capital assets:  Definition 468 (note 63), 487–488 Gain or loss from sale or exchange of . See Capital gain and Capital loss
Gain or loss from sale or exchange of. See Capital gain and Capital loss
the Delow.
Gross, except land10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 42)
Land, buildings, equipment 62-63
Land, buildings, equipment 62-63 Less reserves 260-344, 381 (note 42), 438-448 Reserves 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 44)
Reserves 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 44)
Sale of. See Capital gain and Capital loss below. Also Laws pertaining to, pages 487-488.
to, pages 487-488. Capital gain, net 60-61, 380 (note 21), 381 (note 60), 390-406,
429 440 464 (note 17)
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss8, 15,
60-61, 86-259, 375, 380 (note 21), 381 (note 60), 390-406, 438-449
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss 8, 15,
60_61_86_950_900_406_428_440
Capital loss, net 60-61, 380 (note 21), 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 32)
Capital stock:
Common and preferred, separately 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448
Not designated 381 (note 46)
Total 261-345, 381 (note 55)
Carpets and other floor coverings, manufacturing 65, 76-77
Carpets and other floor coverings, manufacturing 65, 76–77  Cash 10, 16, 62–63, 128–344, 381 (note 39), 438–448  Celluloid, ivory, and bone products, historical 65
Comput. manufacturing 65
Cement, manufacturing 66, 78-79
Cereal preparations, manufacturing 64, 76–77 Certificates, guaranteed face-amount, and installment investment plans 71, 84–85
Chapter 1 net income (personal holding companies) 50 A and B, 52-53
Credit for income tax under 52-52 52 (note 2)
Credit for income tax under 52–53, 53 (note 2) Chemicals and allied products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66, 78, 70, 70, 10, 117, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120, 120
78–79, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 192–193, 212–213,
232-233, 280-281, 353, 412.
Chemicals, industrial, manufacturing 66, 78-79
Unemicals, paints, and drugs, wholesale 60, 22-23
China Trade Act corporations 478-479 (note 5 (a)).
China Trade Act corporations 478-479 (note 5 (a)), 481 (note 12(c)), 482 (notes 24, 25 (6))
Classifications, basic items, text tables, and description of basic tables 3-42
Active and inactive corporations3
Assets and liabilities 10-11, 16
Balance sheets, returns with, and returns with no balance sheets 7-12
Compiled receipts and deductions 8, 15

Continued Pag
Fiscal year returns 16–42 Industrial divisions and groups 4–7
Industrial divisions and groups 4-7 Net income and deficit classes 12-13
Net income, returns with, and returns with no net income.
Part year returns 42
States and Territories 3
Total assets classes 10-12
Type of tax liability
Clay products, structural, manufacturing 66, 78-79 Clay, stone, and glass products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66
Clay, stone, and glass products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66
78–79, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 192–193, 212–213
232-233, 282-283, 353, 412.
Cleaners, dyers, laundries 70, 82–83 Clocks and watches, manufacturing 67, 80–81
Clocks and watches, manufacturing 67, 80–81
Clothing, manufacturing. See Men's; Rubberized; Women's.
Coal mining—Anthracite, Bituminous, separately18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64
76-77, 86, 100, 114, 128-129, 148-149, 168-169, 188-189, 208-209
228–229, 262–265, 347, 408.
Coal products, petroleum products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39,
66, 78-79, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 192-193, 212-213, 232-233, 282-283, 353, 412.
Coal yards. (Included in "Building materials, fuel, and ice," retail.)
Collections, comparison with tax liability 43-44
Colors, paints, varnishes, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Commercial printing 66, 78–79
Commercial printing 66, 78–79 Commission merchants 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69
82-83, 91, 105, 119, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217
236-237, 298-299, 358, 415.
Commodity-exchange brokers and dealers, security and 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35
37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205
224-225, 244-245, 332-333, 370, 422.
Common stock 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 (note 46), 438–448
Communication 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69 80–81, 91, 105, 119, 134–135, 154–155, 174–175, 196–197, 216–217
80-81, 91, 105, 119, 134-135, 154-155, 174-175, 196-197, 216-217,
236–237, 294–295, 357, 414.
Communication equipment and phonographs, manufacturing 67, 80-81
Common philiter of data
Comparability of data
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55)
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48 Compensation of officers 8, 15, 60-61 86-259, 381 (note 34), 391-407, 439-449 Compiled deductions See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48 Compensation of officers 8, 15, 60-61 86-259, 381 (note 34), 391-407, 439-449 Compiled deductions See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.
Comparability of data
Comparability of data 2-3 Comparability of historical data 56-58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43-44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48 Compensation of officers 8, 15, 60-61  Compiled deductions. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Compiled net profit less income (or total) tax 8, 15, 62-63  86-113, 129-167, 189-227, 249-251, 255, 257, 391-401, 439-445 Compiled net profit or net loss 8, 11  Compiled receipts and compiled deductions: Balance sheets, returns with 129-259, 438-449 Consolidated returns 189-247, 255-259 Historical summary: 1918-1947 390-407 1926-1947 438-449 Industrial groups 86-247 Total assets classes 249-259 Total compiled deductions 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449 Total compiled receipts 5, 8, 11, 15, 60-61, 76-345, 379 (note 8), 384-385, 390-406, 408-425, 439-449, 460, 462 (note 3),
Comparability of historical data
Comparability of historical data 56–58, 467 (notes 50, 53, 54, 55) Comparability of tax liability and tax collections 43–44 Comparison with 1946, summary 2, 14, 48 Compensation of officers 8, 15, 60–61 Compiled deductions. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Compiled net profit less income (or total) tax 8, 15, 62–63 S6–113, 129–167, 189–227, 249–251, 255, 257, 391–401, 439–445 Compiled net profit or net loss 15, 60–61, 86–345, 391–407, 439–449 Compiled receipts and compiled deductions: Balance sheets, returns with 129–259, 438–449 Consolidated returns 189–247, 255–259 Historical summary: 1918–1947 390–407 1926–1947 390–407 1926–1947 390–407 Total assets classes 249–259 Total compiled deductions 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407, 439–449 Total compiled receipts 5, 8, 11, 15, 60–61, 76–345, 379 (note 8), 384–385, 390–406, 408–425, 439–449, 460, 462 (note 3), 468 (note 82). Concrete and gypsum products, wall board, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Comparability of data
Comparability of data

Consolidated returns—Continued Page	
Consolidated returns—Continued  Compiled receipts and deductions  15, 189–247, 255–259	
Criterion of affiliation 489–495	
Historical data 61, 63, 460 461 Industrial divisions and major groups 14, 188–247	
Provisions for filing and tax rates under the Federal tax laws for the income	
vears 1917 through 1947  489–495	
years 1917 through 1947 Subsidiaries, number of 14, 15, 16, 188–246, 254–258, 381 (note 50), 460, 461	
Summary data 14, 460, 461	
Summary data 14, 460, 461 Tax rates 489-495, 495 (note 8)	
Total assets classes 254-259 Construction and mining machinery (except electrical), manufacturing 67, 80-81	
Construction and mining machinery (except electrical), manufacturing 67, 80-81	
Construction equipment, electrical, manufacturing. (Included in "Electrical	
equipment," pp. 67, 80-81.) Construction, total	
84-85, 99, 113, 127, 146-147, 166-167, 186-187, 206-207, 226-227,	
246-247, 340-341, 372, 424.	
Containers (wooden), manufacturing 66, 78–79	
Containers (wooden), manufacturing 66, 78–79 Contractors—General, special trade, separately 72, 84–85	
Contracts, renegotiation of general explanation 484 (note 41(e))	
Contributions or gifts 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259,	
391–407, 439–449, 465 (note 29), 479 (note 5(d))	
Contributions or gifts 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–407, 439–449, 465 (note 29), 479 (note 5(d))  Copper mining 64, 76–77  Cork products, manufacturing. (Included in "Other finished lumber products," pp. 66, 78, 70.)	
Cork products, manufacturing. (Included in "Other finished lumber prod-	
ucus, pp. 00, 78-79.)	
Cost of goods sold, and cost of operations, separately 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 25)	
Certain deductions reported in 380 (note 26)	
Certain deductions reported in 380 (note 26) Cotton manufactures 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 65,	
76-77, 87, 101, 115, 130-131, 150-151, 170-171, 190-191, 210-211,	
230-231, 272-273, 350, 410.	
Credit agencies:	
Long-term, and mortgage companies, except banks 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41,	
71, 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 222–223,	
242–243, 328–329, 368, 421.	
Short-term except banks 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 84-85, 97, 111, 125, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 202-203, 222-223,	
242-243, 328-329, 369, 421.	
Industrial, and sales finance	
Personal 70, 84–85	
Credit, excess profits. See Excess profits credit.	
Credit for adjusted excess profits net income, Form 1120 466 (note 36)	
Credit for debt retirement 466 (note 38)	
Credit for dividends paid 52, 479 (par. 1), 484 (par. 1)	
Credit for dividends received 478 (note 5(a)) Credit for income subject to excess profits tax, Form 1120 466 (note 36)	
Credit for income tax under chapter 1 52-53, 53 (note 2)	ı
Credit for tax paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States 43, 50B(2),	
471–477, 480–481 (note 12), 483 (note 37)	
Credit, specific, for income tax purposes 470-476, 478 (note 4), 482 (note 26)	)
Crude petroleum and natural gas production 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,	,
76-77, 87, 101, 115, 128-129, 148-149, 168-169, 188-189, 208-209,	
228–229, 264–265, 347, 409.	,
Crude petroleum, natural gas, and natural gasoline production	
Cutlery, hardware, and hand tools, manufacturing 67, 78–79 Cut-stone products, manufacturing 66, 78–79	
out stone products, manufacturing	
D	
Dairy products, manufacturing 64, 76-77	,
Dealers:	ł
Automobiles and trucks, retail 69, 82-83 Automotive accessories, parts, etc., retail 69, 82-83	į
Automotive retail 10 22 25 28 31 34 37 40 69	
Automotive, retail  19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 218–219,	•
238-239, 308-309, 362, 417.	

Dealers—Continued	Pag	g
Security and commodity-exchange brokers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35, 31, 35	37, 41, 71	1
84-85, 97, 111, 125, 144-145, 164-165, 184-185, 204-205	, 224–225	5
244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Debt, bonded, and mortgages, 1926–36		_ \
	s (note 67	7)
Debt retirement: Credit for	0 ( ) 1 00	<b>~</b> `
Orealt 10r 46	6 (note 38	5
Debts, bad 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 391–40	7, 439 <del>-4</del> 4	
Reserve 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381	(note 44	Ł,
Declared value excess-profits tax reported on Form 1120, historical:		
Amount tabulated 391-401, 439-445, 463 (note 6), 466 (note 37), 466	s (note 83	5)
Interest on Government obligations subject to 60-61, 390-40	o, 439–4 <b>4</b>	
Net income subject to481	. (note 20	
Repeal of	47	7
Source Book, data available in Synopsis of Federal tax laws (credit, taxable income, and rate)	62-6	) -
Synopsis of Federal tax laws (credit, taxable income, and rate)	470-477	7,
480 (note 7), 481	(note 21	Ĺ)
Deduction due to net operating loss of preceding taxable year2, 8,	15, 60-61	Ι,
86–113, 129–167, 189–227, 249, 251, 255, 257, 391–401, 439	-445, 460	Э,
466 (note 35), 479 (note $5(c)$ ).		
Deductions:		٠.
Allowable, historical 478-48 Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.	O (note 5	)
Complied. See Complied receipts and complied deductions.		• •
In cost 380	(note 26	j)
Not tabulated under specific captions ("Other deductions")8,	15, 60–61	L,
86–259, 391–407, 439–449, 466 (note 33), 467	(note 41	( )
Personal holding company returns  Special, allowed life insurance carriers  6–7, 379 (note 12), 480 (Defense tax  482	50, 5	2
Special, allowed life insurance carriers 6-7, 379 (note 12), 480 (	note $5(f)$	"
Defense tax 482	(note $32$	;)
Deficit classes 9, 13, 42, 346–374, 376, 377, 378	, 388–38	9
Deficit in surplus and undivided profits 10,	16, 6 <b>2–</b> 63	3,
Deficit classes 9, 13, 42, 346–374, 376, 377, 378 Deficit in surplus and undivided profits 10, 128–258, 381 (note 48), 438–448, 468	(note 71	.)
Dencit (no net income). See Net income or dencit.		
Department, dry goods, other general merchandise (stores), retail	69, 82–8	3
Depletion, depreciation, and amortization, historical	, 397, 40	3
Depletion, depreciation, separately 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407	', 439 <del>-4</del> 4	9
Depletion, depreciation, separately 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407 Reserves 381 Distilled, rectified, and blended liquors	(note 44	:)
Distilled, rectified, and blended liquors	64, 76–7	7
Dividends paid:		
After close of taxable year (personal holding company returns)	5	<b>2</b>
By total assets classes  Cash and assets other than corporation's own stock  8, 15, 62-	<b>261–34</b>	5
Cash and assets other than corporation's own stock	33, 74 <b>–7</b> 5	i,
77-259, 346-374, 378, 384-385, 391-407	7. 439–44	9
Corporation's own stock 8, 15, 62–6	3, 86 <b>–2</b> 59	١,
378, 384–385, 391–40	7;439-449	9
Corporation's own stock 378, 384–385, 391–40 Credit for 52, 479 (par. 1), 48	4 (par. 1	.)
Dividends received:		
Credit478 (	note $5(a)$	)
Credit478 (From domestic and foreign corporations, separately8, 15, 60-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86-61, 86	<b>-259. 377</b>	· .
380 (notes 23, 24), 390–406, 439–449, 464 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19), 478 (note 19)	note $5(\hat{a})$	í
Taxability 478 (note $5(a)$ ), 482		Ś
70. 11. 1	(note 29	
Drinking places, eating and 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 3	(note 29	
Drinking places, eating and	(note 29 7, 40, 69	١.
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199,	(note 29 7, 40, 69	١.
82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417.	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219	), ),
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 35	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69	), ),
82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69	), ),
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail	(note 29 17, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219	), ),
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail	(note 29 17, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219	), ),
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79	), ), ), 3
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79	), ), ), 3
82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382–83, 93, 107, 121, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 198–199, 238–239, 304–305, 360, 416.  Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale Drugs, toilet preparations, etc., manufacturing Dry goods and apparel, wholesale Dry goods, department, other general merchandise (stores), retail Dry goods, department, other general merchandise (stores), retail 198–199, 238–239, 304–305, 360, 416.	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79	), ), ), 3
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382-83, 93, 107, 121, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 198-199, 238-239, 304-305, 360, 416.  Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale Drugs, toilet preparations, etc., manufacturing Dry goods and apparel, wholesale Dry goods, department, other general merchandise (stores), retail Dyeing and finishing:	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79 69, 82–83 69, 82–83	i, i, i, 3933
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 82-83, 93, 107, 121, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 198-199, 238-239, 304-305, 360, 416.  Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale Drugs, toilet preparations, etc., manufacturing Dry goods and apparel, wholesale Dry goods, department, other general merchandise (stores), retail Dyeing and finishing:  Textiles, except woolen and worsted	(note 29 7, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79 69, 82–83 69, 82–83 65, 76–77	), ), 3933 7
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 238-239, 306-307, 361, 417.  Drug stores, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382-83, 93, 107, 121, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 198-199, 238-239, 304-305, 360, 416.  Drugs, chemicals, paints, wholesale Drugs, toilet preparations, etc., manufacturing Dry goods and apparel, wholesale Dry goods, department, other general merchandise (stores), retail Dyeing and finishing:	(note 29 17, 40, 69 218–219 37, 40, 69 218–219 69, 82–83 66, 78–79 69, 82–83 69, 82–83 65, 76–77 65, 76–77	), ), 3933 77

77. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1. TO 1.
E Page Fating and drinking places 10, 22, 25, 28, 21, 24, 37, 40, 60.
Eating and drinking places 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 218-219,
922 920 206 207 261 <i>417</i>
Electric light and power 69, 82–83 Electrical appliances, manufacturing 67, 80–81
Electrical equipment, manufacturing:  Automotive  Communication, and phonographs  For public utility, manufacturing, mining, transportation (except automotive), and construction use  Electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, hardware, wholesale  67, 80-81  67, 80-81  67, 80-81
Automotive 67, 80-81
Communication, and phonographs 67, 80-81
motive), and construction use 67, 80-81
Electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, hardware, wholesale69, 82-83
Electrical machinery and equipment, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 67, 80-81, 90, 104, 118, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 194-195, 214-215,
Engines and turbines, manufacturing 67, 80–81
Excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss_ 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 375, 380 (note 21), 381 (note 60), 390-406, 438-449
Excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss 8. 15. 60-61.
86-259, 390-406, 438-449
Excess profits credit, Form 1121 460, 461 Method of computation 483 (notes 34, 36)
Unused460, 461, 484 (note 40)
Excess-profits credit, Forms 1120 and 1121 470-477, 481 (note 13)
Excess profits net income, Form 1121 460, 461
Computation 483 (note 36)
Unused 460, 461, 484 (note 40)  Excess-profits credit, Forms 1120 and 1121 470-477, 481 (note 13)  Excess profits net income, Form 1121 460, 461  Adjusted 460, 461  Computation 483 (note 36)  Excess profits tax reported on Form 1120. See Declared value excess-profits tax.
Excess profits tax reported on Form 1121 62-63, 391-401, 439-445, 460, 461,
480 (note 7), 482–483 (note 33) Income subject to 60–61, 391–401, 439–445, 466 (note 36)
Rates 475, 477
Rates 475, 477 Repealed 483 (par. 1), 484 (note 40, par. 2)
Synopsis of Federal tax laws  Excess profits tax returns, Form 1121:
Requirement for filing 478 (note 2 $(h)$ )
Tabulations 460, 461
Excess profits taxes, total (including war-profits tax), 1917-46 384-385, 391-401, 408-445, 460, 461, 463 (note 6), 466 (notes 37, 38), 467 (note 51)
Exemption, specific, for excess profits tax purposes 471-477, 480 (note 8),
495 (note 6)
Express companies, railway 68, 80-81
${f F}$
Fabrics and clothing, rubberized, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber products," pp. 65, 78-79.)
Fabrics, apparel and products made from, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33,
36, 39, 65, 76–77, 88, 102, 116, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 190–191, 210–211, 230–231, 274–275, 350, 410.
Facsimiles of returns 497–524 Federal tax laws, synopsis of, 1909–47 469–495 Fertilizers, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Fertilizers, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Fertilizers, manufacturing 66, 78–79 Field service operations, crude petroleum and natural gas 64, 76–77
Filing returns, requirements, historical 478 (note 2) Filling stations 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 218–219,
238–239, 308–309, 362, 417.
Finance companies. See Credit agencies. Finance, insurance, real estate, and lessors of real property, total5, 14, 19, 23, 25,
29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183.
29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 96, 110, 124, 142–143, 162–163, 182–183, 202–203, 222–223, 242–243, 324–325, 367, 421.
Finance, total 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82-83, 96, 110, 124, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 202-203, 222-223,
242-243, 326-327, 368, 421.

Finishing. See Dyeing and finishing; Textiles; Leather; Woolen and worsted. Page Fire control and sighting equipment (except optical)
Fiscal year returns 16-42, 44(4), 47 (note 44), 463 (note 8), 478 (note 2 (b)), 480 (note 6, par. 2), 483 (par. 1), 484 (note 40, par. 2).
Tabulations:
Major industrial groups and month fiscal year ended:
Showing net income or deficit
Showing total assets 30-41
Month fiscal year ended 17
Net income and deficit classes 42
Fishery 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72, 84–85, 99, 113, 127, 146–147, 166–167, 186–187, 206–207, 226–227, 246–247, 344–345, 374, 424.
Fishery, agriculture, forestry, total 5, 14, 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72, 84-85, 99, 113, 127, 146-147, 166-167, 186-187, 206-207, 226-227, 246-247, 340-341, 373, 424.
Fixtures, partitions, manufacturing 66, 78-79 Flavoring sirups, manufacturing. (Included in "Other food, etc.," pp. 64, 76-77.)
Floor coverings, carpets, manufacturing 65, 76–77
Food and kindred products, manufacturing
Food stores, including market milk dealers:  Retail
Retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 196–197, 216–217, 236–237, 302–303, 360, 416.
Wholesale69, 82–83
Footnotes:
Basic tables 1–10, Form 1120
Basic tables 11–20, historical, 1909–47. 462–468 Pertaining to data tabulated from personal holding company returns,
Form 1120H 48, 53
Synopsis of tax laws 478–486, 488, 495
Text tables, Form 112045-47
Footwear, manufacturing:  Except rubber 65, 76-77
Rubber. Included in "Other rubber products," pp. 65, 78–79.)
Foreign corporations:  Dividends received from  8, 15, 60-61,
86-259, 377, 380 (note 24), 390-406, 439-449 Nonresident, data not included
Requirements for filing returns 478 (note 2 (c)), 495 (note 7)
Tax 44(7), 480 (note 10), 482 (note 24)
Tax44(7), 480 (note 10), 482 (note 24) Foreign sources, domestic corporations with net income largely from478
(note $2(h)$ (6))
Foreign taxes—income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States———————————————————————————————————
480–481 (note 12), 483 (note 37) Forest, agricultural, etc., properties, lessors72, 84–85
Forestry 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72, 84–85, 99, 113, 127, 146–147, 166–167, 186–187, 206–207, 226–227, 246–247, 342–343, 373, 424.
Forestry, agriculture, fishery, total
Forms.
Excluded from tabulations.
racsimiles of corporation returns:  Income tax return. Form 1120
Excluded from tabulations 2 Facsimiles of corporation returns: Income tax return, Form 1120 498-510 Insurance company income tax return, Form 1120L 511-514
Mutual insurance company income tax return, Form 1120M 515-520
Personal holding company return. Form 1120H 521–524

Page
Freight transportation, highway; warehousing, storage 68, 80–81 Fuel, ice, building materials, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 218–219, 228, 230, 210, 210, 210, 210, 210, 210, 210, 21
Fuel, ice, building materials, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 218-219,
238-239, 310-311, 363, 418
238–239, 310–311, 363, 418.  Fur garments and accessories, manufacturing
Furniture and finished lumber products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33,
36, 39, 66, 78–79, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 192–193,
212-213, 232-233, 278-279, 352, 411.
Furniture and house furnishings, retail19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 218-219,
238-239, 306-307, 361, 417. Furniture (wood and metal), manufacturing66, 78-79
rurniture (wood and metal), manufacturing
C .
If the contract $G$ , we define $G$ , which is the $G$ -contract $G$
Gain, net capital. See Capital gain, net.
Gain or loss, net:
Sales of property other than capital assets8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380
(note 22), 390-407, 439-449
(note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, historical 390–407, 438–449
Garages, automotive repair services 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221,
82_83 05 100 123 140_141 160_161 180_181 200_201 220_221
240-241, 318-319, 365, 419.
Ges and gesoling natural and grade patrology production 64 76–77
Gas and gasoline, natural, and crude petroleum production 64, 76–77 Gas, manufacture and distribution 69, 82–83
Gas, matural and quistribution 5.13 agreed and 4.76.77
Gas, natural, and crude petroleum, field service operations 64, 76-77
Gas, natural, and crude petroleum, production 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,
76–77, 87, 101, 115, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189, 208–209,
228-229, 264-265, 347, 409.  Gas, oil, and mineral royalty companies 71, 84-85
Gas, oil, and mineral royalty companies 71, 84-85
General average method, excess profits credit computation 483 (note 34)
General contractors 72, 84–85
General industry machinery, manufacturing 67, 80–81
General industry machinery, manufacturing 67, 80-81 General merchandise, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 92, 106, 120, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 216-217, 2
82-83, 92, 106, 120, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217,
236-237, 300-301, 359, 416.
236-237, 300-301, 359, 416. Geographic distribution of returns 3-4, 57, 74-75, 379 (note 2), 426-437
Gifts, contributions 8, 15, 60-61,
86-259 391-407 439-449 465  (note 29), $479$ (note 5(d))
Glass and glass products, manufacturing 66, 78–79 Glycerin, soap, manufacturing 66, 78–79 Gold and silver, mining 64, 76–77 Government contracts 471, 473, 481 (note 15), 495 (note 4)
Glycerin, soap, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Gold and silver, mining 64, 76–77
Government contracts 471 473 481 (note 15), 495 (note 4)
Government obligations:
Interest (less amortizable bond premium beginning 1942), taxable and
tay-event separately 8 15 60-61 86-259
tax-exempt, separately 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259 377, 379 (notes 16-18), 390-406, 439-449, 465 (notes 21-23), 467
(notes 10-10), 590-100, 455-149, 400 (notes 21 20), 401
(note 44). Investments 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (notes 40, 41), 438-448
111/estiments 10, 10, 02-03, 128-238, 381 (notes 40, 41), 430-443
Grain mill products (except cereal preparations), manufacturing 64, 76-77
Gravel, stone, sand, quarrying 64, 76–77 Gross capital assets (except land) 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258, 381 (note 42) Gross income, historical 390, 462 (note 3), 467 (note 39), 468 (note 82) Gross profit from operations, 1922–31 60–61, 390–406, 464 (note 14)
Gross capital assets (except land) 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 42)
Gross income, historical 390, 462 (note 3), 467 (note 39), 468 (note 82)
Gross profit from operations, 1922–31 60–61, 390–406, 464 (note 14)
Gross receipts from operations 8, 15, 60-61,
Gross receipts from operations 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 379 (note 15), 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 14) Gross sales 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)
Gross sales 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)
Gross sales and gross receipts from operations 201-345, 379 (notes 14, 15)
Guns, hrearms, howitzers, mortars, and related equipment.
Gypsum products, wallboard, concrete, manufacturing 66, 78-79
and the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of th

 $\mathbf{H}$ 

Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware, manufacturing_______67, 78–79 Hand trades and miscellaneous repair services____19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420:

Paga
Hardware, electrical goods, plumbing and heating equipment, wholesale 69, 82-83
Hardware hand tools cutlery manufacturing 67 78-70
Hardware retail
28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179,
198–199, 218–219, 238–239, 310–311, 362, 418.
198–199, 218–219, 238–239, 310–311, 362, 418.  Hardware, tools, etc., 1927–37
Hats (except cloth and millinery), manufacturing 65, 76-77
Heating and plumbing equipment, hardware and electrical goods, wholesale 69, 82-83
Heating apparatus (except electrical) and plumbers' supplies, manufacturing 67, 78-79
Highway freight transportation, warehousing, and storage 68, 80-81
Historical data:
Assets and liabilities, 1926–47.  Comparability
Comparability
Consolidated returns, 1928–47, including number of subsidiaries 460
Excess profits tax returns, Form 1121
Coorporbia distribution 57 496 427
Geographic distribution57, 426-437 Gross income390, 462 (note 3), 467 (note 39), 468 (note 82)
Industrial groups 1938-47
Laws Federal tax synonsis 1909–47 460–405
Industrial groups, 1938–47. 408–425 Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–47. 469–495 Net income and deficit classes, 1936–47. 386–389
Receipts and deductions, 1918-47; returns with balance sheets, 1926-47, 390-407,
Source, 1909–15 463 (note 8)
Source Book of Statistics of Income: Description 58–59
Industrial groups for which data are available, 1926–47
Items available, 1926–47       60–63         States and Territories, 1938–47       426–437
States and Territories, 1938–47
Summary, 1909–47
Tabulations 384-461
Tabulations       384–461         Description       54–56         List       383
USU 71 94 95 970 (notes 10 11)
Holding companies 71, 84-85, 379 (notes 10, 11) Hotels and other lodging places 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82-83, 94, 108, 122, 140-141, 160-161, 180-181,
28 31 34 37 40 70 82-83 04 108 122 140-141 160-161 180-181
200-201, 220-221, 240-241, 316-317, 364, 419.
House furnishings, furniture, retail
House furnishings, furniture, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179,
198–199, 218–219, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417.
198–199, 218–219, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417. Household and service-industry machines, manufacturing67, 80–81
Howitzers, firearms, guns, mortars, and related equipment
the first of the control of the first of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the contro
${f I}$
Too building meterials fuel retail 10 22 25 28 21 24 27 40 60
Ice, building materials, fuel, retail19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 93, 107, 121, 138-139, 158-159, 178-179, 198-199, 218-219,
238-239, 310-311, 363, 418.
Ice, manufacturing. (Included in "Other food, etc.," pp. 64, 76–77.)
Improper accumulation of surplus, 1913–47 485–486 (note 44)
Improvement, owners for (real estate) 72. 84–85
Improper accumulation of surplus, 1913–47
Income. See Adjusted; Chapter 1; Excess profits; Gross; Net; Normal-tax; Re-
ceipts; Subchapter A; Surtax; Total; Total compiled receipts; Undistributed;
etc.
Income and profits taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the
United States 43, 50 B(2), 471-477, 480-481 (note 12), 483 (note 37)
Income method, excess profits credit computation 483 (note 34)
Income method, excess profits credit computation 483 (note 34)  Income subject to excess profits tax 60-61, 391-401, 439-445, 466 (note 36)  Income tax
Income tax:
Amount tabulated 45 (note 3) Balance sheets, returns with 8, 62-63, 129-167, 189-227, 249, 251,
Dalance sneets, returns with 8, 02-03, 129-107, 189-227, 249, 251,
Balance sheets, returns with 8, 62-63, 129-167, 189-227, 249, 251, 255, 257, 261-345, 439-445  Comparison with 1946 2  Consolidated income tax returns 15, 63, 189-227, 255, 257, 460
Comparison with 1946 2 2 Consolidated income tax returns 15, 63, 189–227, 255, 257, 460
Fiscal year returns 17 49
Fiscal year returns 17, 42 Historical 62-63, 384-385, 391-401, 408-437, 439-445, 460, 463 (note 5)
111100110111 02 00, 001 000, 001 101, 100 101, 100 100, 100 (note 0)

Income tax—Continued Page
Industrial divisions and groups5, 77–113, 129–167, 189–227, 261–374, 408–425
Net income classes 13, 42, 346–375
Part year returns42
Rates 470-477, 489-495
States and Territories 74–75, 426–437
Summary1, 2, 384–385
Synopsis of Federal tax laws 470–477 489–495
Total assets classes
Income tax if alternative method had not been used
Income tayable 470-477 478-480 (note 5)
Income year historical
Increased earnings method, excess profits credit computation 483 (note 34)
Indebted carmings include, excess profits credit comparation ————————————————————————————————————
Indebtedness, amounts to retire (personal holding company returns)
Industrial chemicals, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Industrial credit (agencies), sales finance 70, 84–85
Industrial divisions and groups:  Assets and liabilities  Classification, text tables, and description of basic tables  4-7, 55, 58,
Assets and habilities 128–247, 260–345
Classification, text tables, and description of basic tables4-7, 55, 58,
'/Ib'/ (note 500)
Comparability 4, 58, 467 (notes 50, 53–55) Compiled receipts and compiled deductions 86–247
Compiled receipts and compiled deductions 86–247
Divisions only 5, 14
Divisions only 5, 14 Fiscal year returns, by month in which fiscal year ended 18-41
Historical 58, 64–72, 408–425, 467 (notes 50, 53–57) Items segregated by, historical 60–63 Major groups 18–41, 86–247, 260–374, 408–425
Items segregated by, historical 60–63
Major groups 18-41 86-247 260-374 408-425
Minor groups 64–72, 76–85
Net income and deficit classes 346–374
Standard, application 4 (par. 4), 58 (par. 2), 379 (note 7)
Total agents along 960 245
Total assets classes 260–345
Inner tubes and tires, manufacturing 65, 78–79
Installment investment plans and guaranteed face-amount certificates 71, 84-85
Insurance agents, brokers, etc. 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 71, 84-85, 98, 112, 126, 144-145, 164-165, 184-185, 204-205, 224-225,
84-85, 98, 112, 126, 144-145, 164-165, 184-185, 204-205, 224-225,
244-245, 336-337, 371, 423.
Insurance carriers 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 71
84-85, 97, 111, 125, 144-145, 164-165, 184-185, 204-205, 224-225,
244-245, 336-337, 371, 423, 482 (note 24).
Life $6-7$ , 71, 84-85, 379 (note 12), 468 (note 72), 478 (note 2(b)), 480 (note 5(f)), 483 (note 36(d))
468 (note 72), 478 (note $2(b)$ ), 480 (note $5(f)$ ), 483 (note $36(d)$ )
Deductions $6-7, 379 \text{ (note } 12), 480 \text{ (note } 5(f))$
Facsimile of return  511–514  Mutual, except life, historical  71, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39)
Mutual, except life, historical 71, 478 (note $2(q)$ ), 484 (note 39)
Mutual, except life or marine, historical 71, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39)
Mutual, except life or marine or fire insurance companies issuing per-
petual policies 71, 84-85, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39)
Factional of return 515.590
Facsimile of return 515–520 Tax rates 481 (note 16), 482 (note 24)
13. 1ates
Insurance carriers, agents, etc., total20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 71,
84–85, 97–98, 111–112, 125–126, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205,
224-225, 244-245, 334-335, 371, 423.
Interest paid 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449
Interest paid 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449
Interest received, not on Government obligations 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406,
438-448
Interest received on Government obligations (less amortizable bond premium
beginning 1942), taxable and tax-exempt, separately8, 15, 60-61, 86-259,
377, 379 (notes 16–18), 390–406, 439–449, 465 (notes 21–23), 467
(note 44).
Interest, rents, and royalties, historical 390, 396, 402
Inventories 10, 16, 62–63, 128–344, 438–448
Invested capital 480 (note 9), 483 (note 35)
Invested capital method, excess profits credit483 (note 36)
Throatmant land (matallinest) and amount of the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that the same that
Investment plans (installment) and guaranteed face-amount certificates 71, 84-85

Page
Investment trusts and investment companies19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71
84-85, 97, 111, 125, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 204-205, 224-225
244–245, 330–331, 369, 379 (note 9), 422. Fixed or semifixed type, management type, separately71, 84–85
Investments:
Government obligations 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (notes 40, 41), 438-448
Not Government obligations 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 41), 438-448
Total, by major industrial groups 260-344, 381 (note 52)
Involuntary conversion of property 479 (note 5(b), par. 6)
Iron mining 64, 76-77 Iron, steel, and products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 67,
78-79, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 102-103, 919-919
232-233, 284-285, 354, 412.
232–233, 284–285, 354, 412.  Items, contents of (historical) 57  Ivory, celluloid, and bone products, historical 65
1vory, celluloid, and bone products, historical
${f J}$
Jewelry, costume, manufacturing. (Included in "Other manufacturing," pp. 68, 80-81.)
Jewelry (except costume), silverware, plated ware, manufacturing 67, 80-81
TZ
Knit goods, manufacturing 65, 76-77
111110 goods, mandacouring
${f L}$
Land (capital assets) 10 16 62-63 128-258
Laundries, cleaners, dyers
Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–47.
Land (capital assets) 10, 16, 62–63, 128–258 Laundries, cleaners, dyers 70, 82–83 Laws, Federal tax, synopsis, 1909–47 469–495 Lead and zinc, mining 64, 76–77 Leather and products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 65
76–77, 88, 102, 116, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 190–191, 210–211, 230–231, 274–275, 351, 411.
Leather, tanned, curried, and finished, manufacturing 65, 76–77
Lessee operators of buildings 72, 84–85 Lessors of buildings, and owner operators 71, 84–85
Lessors of buildings, and owner operators 71, 84–85
Lessors of real property, except buildings 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38, 41, 72,
84-85, 98, 112, 126, 144-145, 164-165, 184-185, 206-207, 226-227, 246-247, 338-339, 372, 423.
Liabilities. See Assets and liabilities.
Life insurance companies 6-7, 71, 84-85, 379 (note 12), 468 (note 72), 478
(note $2(b)$ ), 480 (note $5(f)$ ), 483 (note $36(d)$ ) Lignite, bituminous coal, peat, etc., mining18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,
Lignite, bituminous coal, peat, etc., mining 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,
76–77, 86, 100, 114, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189, 208–209, 228–229, 264–265, 347, 408.
Limited-price variety stores retail
Liquor stores, package, retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
02-03, 92, 100, 120, 130-137, 130-137, 170-177, 198-199, 218-219,
238–239, 302–303, 360, 416. Liquors, distilled, rectified, and blended, manufacturing 64, 76–77
Liquors, malt. manufacturing 64, 76–77
Liquors, malt, manufacturing 64, 76–77 Loan companies. See Credit agencies.
Locomotives and railroad equipment, manufacturing historical (see also Rail-
road and railway equipment). 67, 68 Lodging places, hotels 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 94, 108, 122, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221,
Louging places, notels 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 92–93, 04, 109, 122, 140–141, 160, 161, 100, 101, 200, 201, 220, 221
Logging camps and sawmills 66, 78–79 Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks 19, 23, 25, 29, 31,
Long-term credit agencies, mortgage companies, except banks 19, 25, 25, 29, 51,
35, 37, 41, 71, 82-83, 96, 110, 124, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183,
202-203, 222-223, 242-243, 328-329, 368, 421. Loss. See Capital, Prior year, Sales, etc.
Losses in "Other deductions" 466 (note 33) 470 (note 5(b))
Losses in "Other deductions" 466 (note 33), 479 (note 5(b)) Lubricants, manufacturing. (Included in "Other chemical products," pp. 66,
<i>18–19.</i> )
Lumber and mill work, wholesale 69, 82-83

537

		Page
Lumber and timber basic products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 3 66, 78-79, 88, 102, 116, 130-131, 150-151, 170-171, 192-193	33, 36 , 212	39, -213,
232-233, 276-277, 351, 411. Lumber products, finished, and furniture, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 20, 20, 103, 117, 129, 129, 159, 159, 159, 159, 159, 159, 159, 15	30, 33	3, 36,
39, 66, 78–79, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 212–213, 232–233, 278–279, 352, 411.	192-	-193,
f M		
Machine tools, metal-working machinery, manufacturing	67, 8 67, 8	30-81 30-81
Machinery, agricultural, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 3 Machinery and equipment, electrical, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 3 39, 67, 80-81, 90, 104, 118, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 214-215, 234-235, 286-287, 354, 413.	194-	-195,
Machinery (except transportation equipment and electrical), manufacturin 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 67, 80–81, 90, 104, 118, 134–135 174–175, 194–195, 214–215, 234–235, 286–287, 355, 413.		
Machines, manufacturing: Engines and turbines	67. 8	30-81
Household and service-industry	67, 8	30-81
Office and store	67, 8	30-81
Mail-order houses, retail	4, 408	3-425
Malt liquors and malt manufacturing  Manufacturing, total  5, 14, 18, 21, 24, 27, 3	64, 7	76–77
Manufacturing, total 5, 14, 18, 21, 24, 27, 39, 64, 76–77, 87, 101, 115, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 210–211, 230–231, 268–269, 348, 409.	30, 33 , 190	3, 36, -191,
Matches, manufacturing	66, 7	78–79
Meat products, manufacturing	64, 7	76-77
Merchant Marine Act, contracts under 482–483	oo, 1 Ingt	(0-77 :e 33)
Metal and its products, manufacturing, historical		67
Netal manufacturing: Furniture (wood and metal) Nonferrous, basic products	66, 7	78-79
Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work	67	80-81 78-79
Metal mining 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33,	36.39	9. 64.
76–77, 86, 100, 114, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189 228–229, 262–263, 346, 408.	, 208-	<b>–20</b> 9,
Metal work, ornamental; structural steel, fabricated, manufacturing Metal-working machinery, including machine tools	67, 7	/8-79 RO81
Metals, nonferrous and their products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 67, 80-81, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 194-195	33, 36	3, 39,
234–235, 284–285, 354, 413.	-	
Metals, strategic482–483 (note 33), 485 (r Military vehicles. (See Tanks, etc., pp. 67, 78–79.) Milk dealers (market) and food stores:	1069 4	:I( <i>]))</i>
Retail 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 382–83, 92, 106, 120, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 196–197	37, 40 , 216	), 69, -217,
236–237, 302–303, 360, 416,		
Wholesale	69,3	82-83 82-83
Wholesale Mill work, lumber, wholesale Millinery, manufacturing	65, 7	76–77
Mineral, oil, and gas royalty companies Mining and construction machinery (except electrical), manufacturing	71, 8	84-85
Mining and construction machinery (except electrical), manufacturing Mining and quarrying total 5 14 18 21 24 27 30 33	36.3	80-81 9 64
Mining and quarrying, total 5, 14, 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 76–77, 86, 100, 114, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189 228–229, 260–261, 346, 408.	, 208	-209,
Mining machinery (electrical), manufacturing. (Included in "Electrical eq		• , •
ment," pp. 67, 80–81.) Mining properties—Oil, etc., lessors	79	84_85
Minor industrial groups 64	-72,	76–85
Minor industrial groups 64 Mortars, firearms, guns, howitzers, and related equipment 64	67,	<b>78–</b> 79
Mortgage companies, long-term credit agencies, except banks_19, 23, 25, 37, 41, 71, 82-83, 96, 110, 124, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 222-223, 242-243, 328-329, 368, 421.	29, 31	1, 35,
444-440, 444-440, 040-040, 000, 441.		

•
Page Mortgages, bonded debt, 1926–36
Mortgages, bonded debt, 1920–3011111111111111111111111111111111111
100 regages, bonds, notes, payable10, 10, 02-03, 120-230, 301 (note 33), 430-443, 468 (notes 66, 67)
Mortgages bonds payable 261–345, 381 (note 54)
468 (notes 66, 67)  Mortgages, bonds, payable 261–345, 381 (note 54)  Motion pictures 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 202–203, 222–223,
82-83, 95, 109, 123, 140-141, 160-161, 180-181, 202-203, 222-223,
242-243, 320-321, 366, 420.
Production, theaters, separately 70, 82–83
Motorcycles and bicycles, manufacturing 68, 80-81
Music, books, printing and publishing 66, 78-79 Mutual insurance companies, except life, historical 71, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39)
Mutual insurance companies, except life, historical 71, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39)
Mutual insurance companies, except life or marine, historical 71, 478 (note 2(g)),
Mutual insurance companies, except life or marine or fire insurance companies
issuing perpetual policies 71, 84–85, 478 (note 2(a)), 484 (note 39)
issuing perpetual policies71, 84-85, 478 (note 2(g)), 484 (note 39) Mutual investment companies479 (par. 1), 482 (note 24), 483 (note 38)
11 to the second of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second
N
National Industrial Recovery Act 472, 479 (note 5(c), par. 2), 481 (note 19)
Natural gas and crude petroleum, field service operations 64, 76–77
Natural gas and crude petroleum production 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,
76-77, 87, 101, 115, 128-129, 148-149, 168-169, 188-189, 208-209,
228-229. 264-265. 347. 409.
Natural gasoline, natural gas, and crude petroleum production
Net capital gain, See Capital gain, net.
Net capital loss 60-61, 380 (note 21), 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 32)
Net gain or loss:
Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sales other than capital assets 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449
Sales other than capital assets 8, 15, 50-51,
Net income or deficit (see also Adjusted; Average base period; Chapter 1; Excess
profits; Normal tax; Subchapter A; Surtax; Undistributed; etc.):
Relance sheets returns with 8 60-61 129-345 439-459
Classes 9, 12–13, 42, 346–378, 386–389 Classification and definitions 3, 379 (note 4), 462 (note 4)
Classification and definitions 3, 379 (note 4), 462 (note 4)
Comparison with compiled net pront, 1918-47.
Comparison with 1946 2
Consolidated income tax returns 15, 61, 189–247, 255–259, 460
Fiscal year returns 17–29, 42 Historical 384–460, 462 (note 4)
Industrial groups 5, 60–61, 77–247, 261–374, 408–425
Part year returns 42
Returns with net income and returns with no net income—all tabulations
excent p. 8.
States and Territories 60-61, 74-75, 426-437
Summary, 1909–47
Total assets classes
Type of tax liability 375–376  Net income subject to income tax, historical 470–477, 478–480 (note 5)
Net income subject to income tax, historical 470-477, 478-480 (note 5)
Net loss, sales other than capital assets 86-259, 380 (note 22), 391-407, 439-449
Net operating loss deduction2, 8, 15, 60–61, 86–113, 129–167, 189–227, 249,
251, 255, 257, 391-401, 439-445, 460, 466 (note 35), 479 (note 5(c))
Net profit or loss, compiled 8, 11, 15, 60-61, 86-345, 391-407, 439-449
Newspapers, printing and publishing 66, 78–79
Nonalcoholic beverages, manufacturing 65, 76–77
Nonferrous metal basic products, manufacturing 67, 80-81 Nonferrous metals and their products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39,
Nonferrous metals and their products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39,
67, 80–81, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 194–195, 214–215,
234-235, 284-285, 354, 413.  Nonmetallia mining and quarrying
Nonmetallic mining and quarrying 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64, 76–77, 87, 101, 115, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189, 208–209,
228-229, 266-267, 348, 409.
Nonresident foreign corporation returns not included
Normal tax62-63, 463 (note 5)
<del></del>

Page
Normal tax net income
Historical 462 (note 2)
O
Office and store machines, manufacturing 67, 80–81 Oil and mining properties, lessors 72, 84–85 Oil, gas, and mineral royalty companies 71, 84–85 Oil (petroleum) refining 66, 78–79 Oils (animal and vegetable), except lubricants and cooking oils, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Oils (cooking), manufacturing. (Included in "Other food, etc.," pp. 64, 76-77.)
Operating-holding companies
Ordnance and accessories, not elsewhere classified 67, 78–79 Owner operators and lessors of buildings 71, 84–85 Owners for improvement, real estate 72, 84–85
P
Package liquor stores, retail
Paints, chemicals, and drugs, wholesale 69, 82–83 Paints, varnishes, and colors, manufacturing 66, 78–79 Pan-American trade corporations, consolidated returns 492 Paper and allied products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66, 78–79, 89, 103, 117, 132–133, 152–153, 172–173, 192–193, 212–213, 232–233, 278–279, 352, 411.
Part year returns 42 Partitions and fixtures, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Parts, accessories (automotive), retail 69, 82–83
Parts, aircraft and, manufacturing
manufacturing 68, 80-81 Peat, bituminous coal, lignite, mining 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64,
76–77, 86, 100, 114, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189, 208–209, 228–229, 264–265, 347, 408.
Pension plans, amounts contributed under 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 31)
Percentage distributions 2, 5, 9, 48 Periodicals, printing and publishing 66, 78-79 Personal credit companies 70, 84-85
Personal credit companies 70, 84-85 Personal holding company returns (Form 1120H): Alternative tax 48, 52, 53 (note 4)
Capital gain       48, 53 (note 2)         Chapter 1 net income       50 A and B, 52-53
Comparison with 1946 48 Credit for income tax under chapter 1 52-53, 53 (note 2)
Credit for income tax under chapter 1 52-53, 53 (note 2) Deductions 50, 52
Deductions 50, 52 Dividends paid after close of taxable year 52 Dividends paid credit 52
Facsimile: 521-524
Foreign 48, 485 (note 43(a)) General explanations 48–51, 481 (note 22)
Indebtedness, amounts to retire52

Personal holding company returns (Form 1120H)—Continued Page
Requirements for filing 48, 478 (note $2(f)$ , $(h)(2)$ ), 495 (note 10)
Sale of property       479 (par. 6)         Subchapter A net income       48, 50–53
Classes 51
Classes 51 Summary 48 Surtax rates 48, 485 (note 43)
Surtax rates 48, 485 (note 43)
Tabulations 48, 51–53 Undistributed subchapter A net income 48, 50–53
Undistributed subchapter A net income 10, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70
Personal service 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221,
Personal service corporations 478 (note 2(e)) Petroleum and coal products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66,
Petroleum and coal products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66,
$78-79$ , $89$ , $103$ , $117$ , $132-1\overline{5}3$ , $152-153$ , $172-173$ , $192-193$ , $212-213$ , $232-233$ , $282-283$ , $353$ , $412$ .
Petroleum and natural gas, field service operations 64, 76–77
Petroleum (crude), and natural gas production18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64;
76–77, 87, 101, 115, 128–129, 148–149, 168–169, 188–189, 208–209,
228–229, 264–265, 347, 409.
Petroleum (crude), natural gas, and natural gasoline production
Petroleum refining 66, 78–79 Phonographs, communication equipment, manufacturing 67, 80–81
Photographic studios 70, 82–83
Pipeline transportation 68, 80–81
Planing mills 66, 78–79 Plastic materials, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Plumbers' supplies, heating apparatus (except electrical), manufacturing 67, 78–79
Plumbing and heating equipment, hardware, and electrical goods, wholesale 69, 82–83
Porcelain products, pottery, manufacturing 66, 78–79
Possessions of the United States:
Income from 478 (notes 2 (d), (h) (6); $4(c)$ ; $5(a)$ , (par. 2)),
480  (notes  8, 9, 10), 482  (note  25(5)) Toyon poid to $42.50P(0) 471.477.499.481 (note 18) (198 (note 26(5)))$
Taxes paid to 43, 50B(2), 471-477, 480-481 (note 12), 483 (note 37)  Post-war refund 466 (note 38)
Post-war refund 466 (note 38) Pottery and porcelain products, manufacturing 66, 78-79 Profound stock 10, 16, 69, 62, 128, 258, 281 (note 48)
1 1cleffed Stock 10, 10, 02-03, 125-235, 351 (Hote 40), 435-445
Printing and publishing industries 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66, 78-79, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 192-193, 212-213,
78-79, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 192-193, 212-213,
232–233, 280–281, 352, 412.  Printing, commercial
Prior year loss deduction 2, 8, 15, 60–61, 86–113, 129–167, 189–227, 249, 251,
255, 257, 391-401, 439-445, 460, 466 (note 35), 479 (note 5 (c)).
Prior years, data for. See Historical.  Professional service, 1927–37
Profits surplus and undivided 10 16 62-63 128-258 438-448 468 (note 71)
Profits, unreasonable accumulation, 1913–47
Public service corporations 495 (note 3)
Public utilities, total 5, 14, 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 68,
80-81, 91, 105, 119, 134-135, 154-155, 174-175, 194-195, 214-215,
234–235, 292–293, 356, 414.  Public utility companies, credit for dividends paid 484 (par. 1)  Public utility equipment, electrical, manufacturing. (Included in "Electrical")
Public utility equipment, electrical, manufacturing, (Included in "Electrical"
equipment," pp. 67, 80-81.)
Public utility properties, lessors 72, 84-85
equipment," pp. 67, 80–81.)  Public utility properties, lessors  Publishing and printing industries  18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66, 78, 70, 80, 103, 117, 123, 123, 153, 173, 173, 103, 103, 213, 213, 213, 213, 213, 213, 213, 21
10-19, 09, 100, 111, 102-100, 102-100, 172-170, 192-190, 212-210,
232-233, 280-281, 352, 412. Pullman cars. (Included in "Railroads, switching, etc., companies," pp. 68,
00.01\
Pulp goods and converted paper products, manufacturing 66, 78-79
Pulp, paper, and paperboard, manufacturing 66, 78-79
${f Q}$
Quarrying, mining, total 5, 14, 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 64, 76-77, 86, 100, 114, 128-129, 148-149, 168-169, 188-189, 208-209,
76-77, 86, 100, 114, 128-129, 148-149, 168-169, 188-189, 208-209,
228–229, 260–261, 346, 408.

The second  ${f R}$ 

Radio apparatus and phonographs, manufacturing. (Included in "Commur cation equipment," pp. 67, 80–81.)	Dago
Radio broadcasting and television	69. 80 <del>-</del> 81
Railroad and railway equipment, manufacturing	88, 80–81
Railroad corporations, consolidated income tax returns 491-492, 495	(note 9)
Railroad properties, lessors Railroads, switching, terminal, and passenger car service companies	72,84-85
Railroads, switching, terminal, and passenger car service companies6	88, 80–81
Railways express companies Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including bus lines operated	58, 80–81
Railways, street, suburban, and interurban, including bus lines operated	70 00 01
Pates of the Arman therewith 48 470 477 490 (note 6) 481 (note	08, 80 <del>-</del> 81
in conjunction therewith  Rates of tax  48, 470–477, 480 (note 6), 481 (note  482 (notes 24, 29, 30, 32), 483 (note 38), 484 (par. 1 and 1485 (note 43), 485, 486 (note 44), 487–405 (note 8)	s 1 <del>1-</del> 10), note 30)
Rayon and silk manufactures Rayon (raw material), and allied products, manufacturing 6	55, 76–77
Rayon (raw material), and allied products, manufacturing	00, 78-79
Real estate: Agents, brokers	79 84_85
Lessee operators of buildings	72, 84 <u>–</u> 85
Lessors of buildings and owner operators	71. 84–85
Lessors of real property, except buildings 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38	8, 41, 72,
84–85, 98, 112, 126, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 206–207, 246–247, 338–339, 372, 423.	226–227,
Agricultural, forest, etc.	72.84-85
Agricultural, forest, etc	72, 84–85
Public utility	72,84-85
Railroad	72, 84–85
Owner operators and lessors of buildings	71, 84-85
Owners for improvement	72, 84–85
Title abstract companies	72, 84–85 70, 84–85
Public utility Railroad Owner operators and lessors of buildings Owners for improvement Title abstract companies Trading for own account Real estate, including lessors of buildings 20, 23, 26, 29, 32, 35, 38	14, 84–89 2 11 71
84–85, 98, 112, 126, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 206–207, 246–247, 338–339, 372, 423.	226–227,
	-
Receipts:	
Receipts: Compiled See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.	note 15),
Receipts: Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	note 15), (note 14)
Receipts: Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	note 15), (note 14) 261-345,
Receipts: Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es $14$ , $15$ )
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15) , 86-259,
Receipts: Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15) , 86-259,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15) , 86-259, (note 39)
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  66, 78-79  ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39) ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39) ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39) ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39) ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39) ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61,
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61, 439-449 (note 16), 86-259, (note 16) (note 16) 396, 402
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  ote 41(e)) 5, 60-61, 439-449 (note 16), 86-259, (note 16) (note 16) 396, 402
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  56, 78-79  56, 60-61, 439-449  56, 60-259, (note 16)  56, 60-259, (note 16)  7, 41, 70, 220-221,
Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions. Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  56, 78-79  56, 60-61, 439-449  56, 60-259, (note 16)  56, 60-259, (note 16)  7, 41, 70, 220-221,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  566, 78-79  560-61, 439-449  (note 16), 86-259, (note 16)  (note 16), 396, 402  7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70,
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  566, 78-79  560-61, 439-449  560-259, (note 16)  560-61, 402  7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 220-221, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 41, 70, 7, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70,
Receipts:     Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.     Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  56, 78-79  56, 60-61, 439-449  (note 16), 86-259, (note 16)  (note 16), 396, 402  7, 41, 70, 220-221, (220-221, (note 27)
Receipts:  Compiled. See Compiled receipts and compiled deductions.  Gross from operations	261-345, es 14, 15), 86-259, (note 39)  56, 78-79  56, 78-79  56, 60-61, 439-449  56, 402  7, 41, 70, 220-221, (note 27), 220-221, (note 47)  6, 6, 78-79

Page
Reserve for bad debts
Reserves against capital assets 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 381 (note 44)
Reserves against capital assets
Restaurants—Eating and drinking places19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
82–83, 93, 107, 121, 138–139, 158–159, 178–179, 198–199, 218–219, 238–239, 306–307, 361, 417.
Retail trade total 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69,
Retail trade, total 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 92, 106, 120, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217,
936937 300301 359 416
Return forms for 1947 (facsimiles) 498–524
Returns excluded 2
Returns included 2, 56-57, 462 (note 2), 467 (notes 43, 47), 468 (note 77)
Returns with net income and returns with no net income, segregated in all tabulations except p. 8.
Classification 3
Revenue Acts of 1937, 1939-45, notes pertaining to481 (note 22), 482 (note 31),
482–483 (note 33)
Revised figures, 1925–43
Rolling mills, blast furnaces 67, 78-79 Royalties, received 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 20),
Royalties, received 8, 15, 00-01, 80-259, 580 (note 20),
Povelties rents and interest historical 390–400, 455–445, 404 (1100 10)
Royalties rents received historical 60-61, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 16)
Royalty companies—Mineral, oil, gas71, 84-85
Royalties, rents, and interest, historical 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 16) Royalties, rents, received, historical 60–61, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 16) Royalty companies—Mineral, oil, gas 71, 84–85 Rubber footwear, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber products,"
pp. 65, 78–79.)
Rubber products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 65,
78–79, 88, 102, 116, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 192–193, 212–213, 232–233, 276–277, 351, 411.
Rubberized fabrics and clothing, manufacturing. (Included in "Other rubber
products," pp. 65, 78–79.)
S
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets. Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15,
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 22), 390-407, 439-449
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 22), 390-407, 439-449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390-407, 438-449
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 22), 390-407, 439-449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390-407, 438-449  Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76-77
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 22), 390-407, 439-449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390-407, 438-449  Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76-77
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84-85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 390-406, 438-448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60-61, 86-259, 380 (note 22), 390-407, 439-449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390-407, 438-449
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449  Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77  Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79  Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.)  Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations.  Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2)  Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations.  Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70,
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85  Sales, gross 70, 84–85  Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13)  Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449  Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449  Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77  Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79  Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.)  Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations.  Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2)  Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221,
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 70, 81, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Miscellaneous repair and hand trades 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70,
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Miscellaneous repair and hand trades 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70,
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 77, 11, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Miscellaneous repair and hand trades 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 316–317, 365, 419.
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 316–317, 365, 419.  Professional, 1927–37 70
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies)
Sale of capital assets. See Capital assets.  Sales finance and industrial credit (agencies) 70, 84–85 Sales, gross 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 390–406, 438–448, 464 (note 13) Sales of property other than capital assets, net gain or loss 8, 15, 60–61, 86–259, 380 (note 22), 390–407, 439–449 Sales of stocks, bonds, and other assets, net gain or loss, historical 390–407, 438–449 Sand, stone, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76–77 Sawmills, logging camps 66, 78–79 Schools. (Included in "Other service," pp. 70, 82–83.) Securities with wholly and partially tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations. Securities, worthless 479 (note 5(b) par. 2) Security and commodity-exchange brokers and dealers 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84–85, 97, 111, 125, 144–145, 164–165, 184–185, 204–205, 224–225, 244–245, 332–333, 370, 422.  Service:  Automotive repair and garages 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 318–319, 365, 419.  Business 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 320–321, 366, 420.  Personal 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 70, 82–83, 95, 109, 123, 140–141, 160–161, 180–181, 200–201, 220–221, 240–241, 316–317, 365, 419.  Professional, 1927–37 70

543

## INDEX

Page
Service-industry and household machines, manufacturing 67, 80-81
Services incidental to transportation 69, 80–81
Ship and hoat huilding 68 80-81
Ship and boat building 68, 80–81 Short-term credit agencies, except banks 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200, 200,
84-85, 97, 111, 125, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 202-203, 222-223,
242-243, 328-329, 369, 421
Sighting and fire-control equipment (except optical) 67, 78-79
Silk and rayon, manufactures 55, 70–77
Silver and gold, mining 64, 76–77
Silverware, plated ware, jewelry (except costume), manufacturing
76 77 \
Soap and glycerin, manufacturing 66, 78-79
Source Book of Statistics of Income: Description 58-59
Industrial groups for which data are available, 1926-47
Items available, 1926–47.
Special industry machinery, manufacturing
Special trade contractors 72, 84–85 Specific credit, for income tax purposes 470–476, 478 (note 4), 482 (note 26)
Specific credit, for income tax purposes 470–476, 478 (note 4), 482 (note 20)
Specific exemption, for excess profits tax purposes 471-477, 480 (note 8), 495 (note 6)
Standard Industrial Classification, application: 4 (par. 4), 58 (par. 2), 379 (note 7) States and Territories
Geographical distribution of returns, comparability 3-4, 57, 379 (note 2)
Historical data, 1938–47.
Statistics of Income, inception of 54
Steel, iron, and products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 67,
78-79, $89$ , $103$ , $117$ , $132-133$ , $152-153$ , $172-173$ , $192-193$ , $212-213$ ,
232-233, 284-285, 354, 412. Steel, structural, fabricated; ornamental metal work, manufacturing 67, 78-79
Steel, structural, fabricated; ornamental metal work, manufacturing 04, 18719
Stock: State of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of th
Capital, total
Common and preferred separately 10 16 62-63 128-258 438-448
Stock:  Capital, not designated  Capital, total  Common and preferred; separately  Stock dividends paid  8, 15, 62-63, 86-259, 378, 384-385, 391-407, 439-449  Stone, clay, and glass products, manufacturing  18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66, 78-79, 89, 103, 117, 132-133, 152-153, 172-173, 192-193, 212-213.
Stone, clay, and glass products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 66,
10 10, 00, 200, 121, 100, 100, 100, 100,
232-233, 282-283, 353, 412.  Stone, sand, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76-77
Stone, sand, and gravel, quarrying 64, 76-77
Storage, highway freight transportation, warehousing
Structural clay products 66, 78–79 Structural steel, fabricated; ornamental metal work 67, 78–79
Subchapter A net income (personal holding companies)
Classes
Classes Subsidiaries, number of 14, 15, 16, 188-246, 254-258, 381 (note 50), 460-461;
468 (note 81)  Sugar manufacturing  64, 76-77  Surplus and undivided profits  10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448, 468 (note 71)  10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448, 468 (note 71)
Sugar manufacturing 64, 76–77
Surplus and undivided profits 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448, 468 (note 71)
Dencis 10, 10, 02-00, 120-200, 001 (1008 40), 400-440, 400 (1008 12)
Less deficit 261-345, 381 (notes 48, 56) Surplus, improper accumulation, 1913-47 Surplus reserves 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448, 468 (note 70)
Surplus reserves 10, 16, 62-63, 128-258, 438-448, 468, (note 70)
Surtax mutual investment companies: 483 (note 38, Dar. 4)
Surtax net income 474, 476, 483–484 (note 38)
Surtax net income 474, 476, 483–484 (note 38) Surtax on undistributed net income, 1936–37 62–63, 472 Surtax on unreasonable accumulation of profits, 1913–47 485–486 (note 44)
Surtax on unreasonable accumulation of profits, 1913-47 485-486 (note 44)
Surtax, personal holding companies 48, 52, 485 (note 43)
Surtax, personal holding companies 48, 52, 485 (note 43) Synopsis of Federal tax laws, 1909–47 469–495
${f T}$
${f T}$
Tabulations:
Income and profits tax returns, 1909–47
Income tax returns, 1947 2, 5, 8-11, 13-42, 74-378
Personal holding company returns, 1947
Personal holding company returns, 1947
Tanks

Tax. See Alternative; Declared value; Defense; Excess profits; Foreign; Income;	
Normal; Surtax; Total; War-profits, etc.  Page 1045	
Tax Adjustment Act of 1945  Tax credit for taxes paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States  436 (note 45	Ś,
50B(2), 47I-477, 480-481 (note 12), 483 (note 37 Tax forms. See Forms.	)
Tax laws, Federal, synopsis, 1909–47.	5
Tax liability:	U
Comparison with collections 43–4	4
Type of 12, 375-376  Tax limitation 480 (note 11), 481 (note 14), 484 (note 41(a)), 485 (note 43(c))	é
Tax nmitation 480 (note 11), 481 (note 14), 484 (note 41(a)), 485 (note 43(c) 44(3))	(
Tax rates 48, 470–477, 480 (note 6), 481 (notes 14–18), 482 (notes 24, 29	,
30, 32), 483 (note 38), 484 (par. 1 and note 39), 485 (note 43), 485-486	<u>.</u>
(note 44) 487-405 405 (note 8)	
Tax reduction, 1929	)
13.465	)
Back 44(5	)
Paid (other than income and excess profits taxes) 8, 15	•
60-61, 86-259, 391-407, 439-449, 465 (note 28)	)
Paid to foreign countries or possessions of the United States 43, 50B(2)	į
471–477, 480–481 (note 12), 483 (note 37) Uncollectible 44(6)	
Tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations	,
Tax-exempt interest. See Government obligations.  Taxicab companies 68, 80-81 Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable 69, 80-81 Telephone—Wire and radio 69, 80-81 Television, radio broadcasting 69, 80-81	
Telegraph (wire and radio) and cable 69, 80–81	
Telephone—Wire and radio69, 80–81	
Television, radio broadcasting 69, 80-81	
Tentative returns, excluded2 Terminal, switching, and passenger car service companies, railroads68, 80-81	i
Territories: See States and Territories.	
Text tables2, 5, 8-11, 13-42, 48, 51-53 Textile-mill products, except cotton, manufacturing_ 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39,	
65, 76-77, 88, 102, 116, 130-131, 150-151, 170-171, 190-191, 210-211,	
230–231, 272–273, 350, 410.	
Fextiles, dyeing and finishing, except woolen and worsted	
<ul> <li>Γheaters, motion picture 70, 82–83</li> <li>Γimber and lumber basic products, manufacturing 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36,</li> </ul>	
39, 66, 78-79, 88, 102, 116, 130-131, 150-151, 170-171, 192-193;	
212-213, 232-233, 276-277, 351, 411.	
Fin cans and other tinware, manufacturing 67, 78-79	
Tires and inner tubes, manufacturing 65, 78-79 Tires, retail. (Included in "Automotive dealers; Accessories," pp. 69, 82-83.)	
Fitle abstract companies 72. 84–85.	
Fobacco manufactures 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 65,	
Title abstract companies 72, 84–85 Tobacco manufactures 18, 21, 24, 27, 30, 33, 36, 39, 65, 76–77, 87, 101, 115, 130–131, 150–151, 170–171, 190–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–191, 210–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211, 100–211	
76-77; 87; 101, 115, 130-131, 150-151, 170-171, 190-191, 210-211, 230-231; 270-271, 349, 410.  Foilet preparations, drugs, manufacturing 66, 78-79 fools, manufacturing:	
Cools manufacturing.	
Hand tools, cutlery, and hardware 67, 78-79 Machine tools. (Included in "Metal-working machinery," pp. 67, 80-81.)	
Machine tools. (Included in "Metal-working machinery." pp. 67, 80-81.)	
Total. See specific item or classification, except the two following.	
Total assets classes 10-12, 248-345, 381 (note 44), 450-459	
Potal toy	
Balance sheets, returns with 62–63, 439–445 Historical 384–385, 391–401, 408, 426, 439–445 Industrial divisions and groups 408 States and Territories 426	
Industrial divisions and groups 384–385, 391–401, 408, 426, 439–445	
States and Territories 408	
Trade, total 5 14 10 22 25 28 21 24 27 40 60	
Trade, total 5, 14, 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 91, 105, 119, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 226, 227, 227	
250-257, 290-297, 508, 415	
Retail, total 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 92, 106, 120, 136-137, 157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217, 226, 227, 300-301, 359, 416.	
236-237, 300-301, 359, 416.	

Trade, total—Continued  Wholesale, total  19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82-83, 91, 105, 119, 136-137, 156-157, 176-177, 196-197, 216-217,
236–237, 296–297, 358, 415.  Trading for own account (real estate) 72, 84–85  Trailers (industrial), automobiles and trucks (including bodies), manufacturing 68, 80–81
Trailers (passenger), manufacturing. (Included in "Automobile accessories, etc.," pp. 68, 80-81.) Transportation equipment, electrical (except automotive), manufacturing.
(Included in "Electrical machinery and equipment," pp. 67, 80-81.)  Transportation equipment (except automobiles), manufacturing 18, 22, 24, 28, 30, 34, 36, 40, 68, 80-81, 90, 104, 118, 134-135, 154-155, 174-175, 194-195, 214-215, 234-235, 288-289, 355, 413.
Transportation, services incidental to
Trucking. (Included in "Highway freight transportation," pp. 68, 80-81.)  Trucks and automobiles (including bodies and industrial trailers), manufacturing
Trucks, automobiles, retail  69, 82-83  Trust companies, banks  19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 70,  82-83, 96, 110, 124, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 202-203, 222-223,  242-243, 326-327, 368, 421, 482 (note 24).
Trusts (investment), and investment companies 19, 23, 25, 29, 31, 35, 37, 41, 71, 84-85, 97, 111, 125, 142-143, 162-163, 182-183, 204-205, 224-225, 244-245, 330-331, 369, 379 (note 9), 422.
Tubes (inner) and tires, manufacturing 65, 78–79 Turbines, engines, manufacturing 67, 80–81 Type of tax liability 12, 375–376
${f U}$
Uncollectible taxes 44(6
Undistributed net income:  1936–37
$\mathbf{v}$
Variety stores (limited price), retail
$\mathbf{w}$
Warlboard, concrete and gypsum products, manufacturing 66, 78-79 War losses. (Included in "Other deductions." See p. 466 (note 33).) War-profits and excess-profits taxes, 1917-22. (See also Excess profits taxes, total.) 384, 391, 463 (note 6), 471-473, 480 (notes 10, 11), 489 Warehousing and storage. (Included in "Highway freight transportation," pp. 68, 80-81.) Watches, clocks, manufacturing 67, 80-81
Water, public utility 69, 82–83 Water transportation 68, 80–81 Wholesale trade, total 19, 22, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 40, 69, 82–83, 91, 105, 119, 136–137, 156–157, 176–177, 196–197, 216–217, 236–237, 296–297, 358, 415.

Wine manufacturing Women's clothing, man Wooden containers, ma Woolen and worsted ma	erest. See Government obligations.  Sufacturing	64, 76–77 65, 76–77 66, 78–79 65, 76–77
11 × 12	Y	
	· ·	A STA
rears, returns segregati	ed by. $See^{\epsilon}$ Historical.	10.75 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10.15 E. 10
	<b>Z</b>	
Zinc and lead, mining		64, 76–77
	<ul> <li>Line of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of the control of</li></ul>	
The same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the sa	e de la companio de Maria de La companio de Maria de Calendario de La companio de Maria de Maria de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de Calendario de	Contragation of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract o
•	7	
	ne de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de La completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa del la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa del la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa del la completa de la completa de la completa del la completa	i de Cara de Preside Se diversa de Esperado
	And the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second o	Amber Transparenting Amber 2009 Transportation
The second second	and the first the second of the	NG OFFICE 1952-915181